Texas A&M Univ. Ag Econ Full Publications List

Contents

Summary	2
Journal Articles	3
Journal not Refereed	153
Published Abstracts	157
Books	176
Book Chapters	179
Govt/Univ/Research Reports	201
Invited Papers	240
Published Proceedings	294
Unpublished Proceedings	339
Selected Papers	364
Posters	461
Departmental Papers	479
Center Papers	499
Computer Programs and Documentations	547
Seminar Papers	553
Book Reviews	572
Extension Publications	574
Web Materials	695
Popular Press Articles	795
Newsletters	847
Theses and Dissertations	878
Theses Supervised	908

Summary

Publication Type Report for Whole Data Set

Tubilication Type Report for whole Data Set		40=0	40==	4000	400-	1000	400-	• • • •	• • • •	2010	2015	2020
	All	1970	1975	1980	1985	1990	1995	2000	2005	2010	2015	2020
Vita type	Years	1974	1979	1984	1989	1994	1999	2004	2009	2014	2019	2024
Total	17812	233	463	902	1185	1478	2294	2310	3151	3492	1698	606
Journal Articles	2574	44	73	155	209	257	299	282	298	405	331	221
Journal not Refereed	61	4	3	3	12	6	9	5	8	10	1	0
Published Abstracts	311	0	5	35	41	54	82	27	20	44	2	1
Books	62	2	2	3	5	1	9	8	14	6	8	4
Book Chapters	319	8	5	33	44	37	42	49	32	42	21	6
Govt/Univ/Research Reports	623	31	71	127	109	62	65	58	40	30	23	7
Invited Papers	874	2	4	18	34	35	55	128	234	203	154	7
Published Proceedings	660	15	21	35	89	113	167	108	97	3	4	8
Unpublished Proceedings	404	5	15	13	38	50	83	107	71	14	7	1
Selected Papers	1483	7	31	50	85	74	122	191	269	430	185	39
Posters	273	0	0	0	0	4	9	21	73	103	53	10
Departmental Papers	329	16	30	36	44	74	61	31	15	9	6	7
Center Papers	620	0	3	2	24	118	160	104	88	76	29	16
Seminar Papers	343	0	1	1	10	23	26	82	130	48	15	7
Book Reviews	27	0	1	4	6	5	2	5	4	0	0	0
Computer Programs and Documentations	123	2	3	14	27	14	21	25	8	5	4	0
Extension Publications	2050	12	48	51	100	167	396	273	301	379	233	90
Outreach Presentations	1861	3	6	12	24	40	74	43	424	894	336	5
Popular Articles	1083	3	35	155	74	74	111	122	131	237	97	44
Newsletters	658	0	0	3	0	3	178	202	199	18	10	45
Slides and Video Materials	22	0	5	0	3	0	3	6	3	2	0	0
Class Notes and Materials	149	1	0	0	21	6	29	31	20	27	11	3
Theses	544	69	73	82	88	77	59	65	29	1	1	0
Theses Supervised	37	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	4	31	0	0

Journal Articles

- Asioli, D., C. Bazzani, and R.M. Nayga Jr., "Are Consumers Willing to Pay for In-Vitro Meat? An Investigation of Naming Effects", *Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 10.1111/1477-9552.12467, Forthcoming, 2022.
- Bakhtavoryan, R.G., O.C. Capps Jr., and S.D. Dharmasena, "A Household-level Demand System Analysis and Simulated Effects of Selected Promotion Expenditures of Nuts in the United States", *Agricultural and Resource Economics Review*, January, 2022.
- Calil, Y.C.D., L.A.L. Ribera, D.P. Anderson, and W. Kuore, "Pure-bred Nellore Prices in Brazil: Morphological, Genetic, Physical, and Market Factors in Auctions", *Journal of Agricultural and Resource Economics*, Forthcoming, 2022.
- Cerroni, S., D. Derbyshire, G. Hutchinson, and R.M. Nayga Jr., "A Choice Matching Approach for Discrete Choice Analysis: An Experimental Investigation in the Lab", *Land Economics*, Forthcoming, 2022.
- Cuadros Menaca, A., M. Thomsen, and R.M. Nayga Jr., "Evaluation of Delivering Breakfast after the Bell and Academic Performance Among Third Grade Children: An Application of the Synthetic Control Method", *Journal of School Health*, Forthcoming, 2022.
- Cuadros Menaca, A., M. Thomsen, and R.M. Nayga Jr., "The Effect of Breakfast after the Bell on Student Academic Achievement", *Economics of Education Review*, 86: 102223, 2022.
- Drichoutis, A., and R.M. Nayga Jr., "Game Form Recognition in Preference Elicitation, Cognitive Abilities, and Cognitive Load", *Journal of Economic Behavior and Organization*, 193, 49-65, 2022.
- Duangnate, K., and J.W. Mjelde, "Impact of Changes in Global Environment on Price Differentials between the US Crude Oil Spot Markets for the Periods Pre- and Post- 2008/09", *Journal of Energy Markets*, 14, 3, 2022.
- Farmer, A., E. Farmer, L. Nalley, and R.M. Nayga Jr., "Does Intrinsic Honesty Accumulate with Employment Through Foreign Direct Investments: The Case of Mozambique", *African Journal of Agricultural Economics and Rural Development*, Forthcoming, 2022.
- Fei, C.J., and B.A. McCarl, "Impacts of Climate Change on Water and Electricity Project Selection", *Applied Economic Perspectives and Policy*, forthcoming, 2022.
- Fischer, B.L., H.L. Bryant, J.L. Outlaw, and H.R. Nelson, "Farm Safety Net Status Quo and Alternatives: Simplifying the Farm Safety Net\c", *Applied Economic Perspectives and Policy*, forthcoming, 2022.
- Gallardo, J.E., C.M. Moore, and A. Scott, "Changes in Financial Knowledge Post Peer Financial Counseling", *Journal of Financial Service Professionals*, 76.2, 2022.
- Hildebrand, K., C. Chung, T.A. Boyer, and M.A. Palma, "Does Change in Respondents Attention Affect Willingness to Accept Estimates from Choice Experiments?", *Applied Economics*, (Forthcoming), 2022.
- Hopkins, K.A., M.A. Arnold, C.R. Hall, B. Pemberton, and M.A. Palma, "Seed Propagation Methods for Ratibida columnifera (Nutt) Wooton & Standl", *HortScience*, Vol.57 (7): 836-840, 2022.
- Hopkins, K.A., M.A. Arnold, C.R. Hall, B. Pemberton, and M.A. Palma, "Vegetative Propagation of Ratibida columnifera (Nutt) Wooton & Standl", *HortScience*, Vol.57 (7): 831-835, 2022.
- Kafle, K., T. Songsermsawas, and P. Winters, "Agricultural value chain development in Nepal: Understanding mechanisms for poverty reduction", *Agricultural Economics*, Volume 53, Issue 3 May, 356-373, 2022.

- Kassas, B., M.A. Palma, and M. Porter, "Happy to Take Some Risk: Estimating the Effect of Induced Emotions on Risk Preferences", *Journal of Economic Psychology*, Forthcoming, 2022.
- Kee, J., M.S. Segovia, P. Saboury, and M.A. Palma, "Appealing to Altruistic Motives to Reduce Food Calorie Intake: A Natural Field Experiment", *Food Policy*, Forthcoming, 2022.
- Lin, W., and R.M. Nayga Jr., "Green Identity Labeling, Environmental Information, and Pro-Environmental Food Choices", *Food Policy*, 106: 102187, 2022.
- Long, B., B.L. Fischer, H.L. Bryant, J.S. Yuan, Y. Zeng, and M. Li, "Machine Learning- Informed and Synthetic Biology-Enabled Semi-Continuous Algal Cultivation (SAC) to Unleash Renewable Fuel Productivity", *Nature Communications*, https://doi.org/10.1038/s41467-021-27665-y, 13, 541, 2022.
- Long, D., H. Liu, and R.M. Nayga Jr., "Polarization in Environmental Donations Application to Deforestation Prevention Donation", *Land Economics*, Forthcoming, 2022.
- Ng, D.W., and L.F. Sanchez-Aragon, "Putting the cart (antecedents) before the horse (absorptive capacity): the role of competitive antecedents to the absorptive capacity innovation process", *Journal of Knowledge Management*, forthcoming, 1-27, 2022.
- Palma, M.A., S.B. Huseynov, and R.M. Nayga Jr., "Health versus Income Amid COVID-19: What Do People Value More?", *PLos ONE*, Forthcoming, 2022.
- Pappalardo, G., G. West, R.M. Nayga Jr., S. Toscano, and B. Pecorino, "The Effect of a UNESCO World Heritage Site Designation on Willingness to Pay to Preserve an Agri-Environmental Good: The Case of the Dry Stone Walls in Mt Etna", *Land Use Policy*, 114: 105972, 2022.
- Park, Y.N., C.K. Lee, J.W. Mjelde, and Y.J. Kwon, "Policy Implications of Willingness to Pay Sustainable Development of a World Site: The Role of Stakeholders Sustainable, Support, and Behavioral Intention", *Sustainable Development*, Accepted, 2022.
- Ribera, L.A.L., and B.L. Fischer, "Livestock, Beginning Farmers and Ranchers, Research, and Trade Policy Alternatives: Analysis of Agricultural Trade Promotion and Facilitation in the 2018 Farm Bill\c", *Applied Economic Perspectives and Policy*, special edition i accepted), 2022.
- Richardson Jr., J.J., T.D. Lashmet, and G.W. Squires, "Turtles All the Way Down: A clearer Understanding of the Scope of Waters of the United States Based on US Supreme Court Decisions", *William and Mary Law Review*, Forthcoming, 2022.
- Rihn, A.L., M.J. Knuth, B.J. Peterson, A.P. Torres, J.H. Campbell, C.R. Boyer, M.A. Palma, and H. Khachatryan, "Investigating Drivers of Native Plant Production in the United States Green Industry", *Sustainability*, (Forthcoming), 2022.
- Saboury, P., S. Krasteva, and M.A. Palma, "The Effect of Seed Money and Matching Gifts in Fundraising: A Lab Experiment", *Journal of Economic Behavior and Organization*, Forthcoming, 2022.
- Saha, I., A. Durand-Morat, L. Nalley, M. Alam, and R.M. Nayga Jr., "Rice Quality and its Impact on Food Security and Sustainability in Bangladesh", *PLOS One*, https://doi.org/, 16, 12: e0261118.10.1371/journal.pone.0261118, 2022.
- Vedenov, D.V., and G.J. Power, "We Don"t Need No Fancy Hedges! Or Do We?", *International Review of Financial Analysis*, Volume 81, May, 102060, 2022.
- Wang, Y., R.T. Woodward, and J.Y. Liu, "The Impact of Exogenous Pollution on Green Innovation", Environmental and Resource Economics, 81 1, 1-24, 2022.

- Wei, X., H. Khachataryan, A. Torres, R. Brumfield, A.W. Hodges, M.A. Palma, and C.R. Hall, "Exploring Market Choices in the US Ornamental Horticulture Industry", *Agribusiness*, (Forthcoming), 2022.
- West, G., K. Kovacs, and R.M. Nayga Jr., "The Influence of a Climate Change Narrative on the Stated Preferences for Long-term Groundwater Management", *Environmental Management*, https://doi.org/10.1007/s00267-021-01557-9, 2022.
- Williams, G.W., and O.C. Capps Jr., "The apparent conflict of Norwegian pelagic fisheries management and Norwegian seafood council export promotion", *International Food and Agribusiness Management Review*, 25.3 (2022): 427-447, 2022.
- Zhang, H., J.E. Mu, and B.A. McCarl, "Will future climate change increase global energy use?", *Mitigation and Adaptation Strategies for Global Change*, forthcoming, 2022.
- Zhang, P., and M.A. Palma, "Stability of Risk Preferences During COVID-19: Evidence from Four Measurements", *Frontiers in Psychology*, https://doi.org/10.3389/fpsyg.2021.702028, 2022.
- Abbott, J.K., D.K. Lew, J.C. Whitehead, and R.T. Woodward, "The Future of Fishing for Fun: Economics and Recreational Fisheries", *Review of Environmental Economics and Policy*, Forthcoming, June, 2021.
- Atallah, S., C. Bazzani, K. Ha, and R.M. Nayga Jr., "Does the Origin of Inputs and Processing Matter? Evidence from Consumers Valuation for Craft Beer", *Food Quality and Preference*, 89: 104146, 2021.
- Benavidez, J.R., T.D. Lashmet, D.P. Anderson, and K. Ullrich, "Converting Texas Land From Agricultural to Wildlife Use Tax Valuation", *Journal of the American Society of Farm Managers and Rural Appraisers*, 71-77, 2021.
- Boland, M.A., B.C. Briggeman, K. Jacobs, P. Kenkel, G. McKee, and J.L. Park, "Research Priorities for Agricultural Cooperatives and their Farmer-Members", *Applied Economic Perspectives and Policy*, forthcoming, 2021.
- Caro, J.C., P. Valizadeh, A. Correa, A. Silva, and S.W. Ng, "Combined fiscal policies to promote healthier diets: Effects on purchases and consumer welfare", *Plos one*, 15 (1), e0226731, 2021.
- Carpenter, C.W., A. Van Sandt, and S. Loveridge, "Empirical Methods in Business Location Research", *Regional Studies*, revise and resubmit, 2021.
- Carpenter, C.W., A. Van Sandt, and S. Loveridge, "Measurement Error in US Public and Proprietary Regional Economic Data", *Journal of Regional Science*, Forthcoming, 2021.
- Carpenter, C.W., A. Van Sandt, S. Loveridge, and R.M. Dudensing, "Profit Pools and Determinants of Potential County-Level Manufacturing Growth", *International Regional Science Review*, published in OnlineFirst, 2021.
- Carpenter, C.W., and J.M. Fannin, "Back to the Future: Re-Incorporation of 'Metropolitan Character'in US Core-Based Statistical Area Delineations", *Journal of Regional Analysis and Policy*, 51.2 (2021): 67-81, 2021.
- Carpenter, C.W., and S. Loveridge, "Rural Growth and Latinx Entrepreneurship", Choices, Forthcoming, 2021.
- Carpenter, C.W., R.M. Dudensing, and A. Van Sandt, "Estimating Determinants of Establishment Locations of Transportation and Warehousing Industries Using US Administrative Data", *REGION*, forthcoming, 2021.
- Carpenter, C.W., S. Loveridge, and M. Mickus, "Research note: Age, retirement, and intertemporal resource decision ability", *Journal of Consumer Affairs*, 55.2 (2021): 542-555, 2021.

- Castro, A.N., M.A. White, A.F. Ishdorj, D. Thompson, and J.M. Dave, "The Impact of COVID-19 Pandemic on Food Distribution at Emergency Food Assistance Organizations in the Southwestern United States: A Qualitative Investigation?", *Nutrients*, 13, 4267, 2021.
- Cerroni, S., R.M. Nayga Jr., G. Pappalardo, and W. Yang, "The Malleability of Food Values Amid the Covid-19 Pandemic", *European Review of Agricultural Economics*, 10.1093/erae/jbab025, 2021.
- Chen, D., E. Jaenicki, J. Yan, K. Tian, and R.M. Nayga Jr., "Price Promotion of Organic Foods and Consumer Demand", *Renewable Agriculture and Food Systems*, https://doi.org/10.1017/S1742170521000399, 2021.
- Chenarides, L., C. Cho, R.M. Nayga Jr., and M. Thomsen, "Dollar Stores and Food Deserts", *Applied Geography*, 134: 102497, 2021.
- Cheng, G., O.C. Capps Jr., and S.D. Dharmasena, "Demand Analysis of Peanuts and Tree Nuts in the United States: A Micro-Perspective", *International Food and Agribusiness Management Review*, 24 (3), 523-544, 2021.
- Cheng, G., O.C. Capps Jr., and S.D. Dharmasena, "Demand Interrelationships of Peanuts and Tree Nuts in the United States", *Journal of Agribusiness*, 39.345-2022-278, 2021.
- Cheng, M., B.A. McCarl, and C.J. Fei, "Climate Change and Livestock Production: A Review", *Atmosphere*, forthcoming, 2021.
- Cho, S.J., and B.A. McCarl, "Major United States land use as Influenced by an altering climate: a spatial econometric approach", *Land*, 10, 546.https://doi.org/10.3390/land10050546, 2021.
- Cisse-Egbuonye, N., A.F. Ishdorj, E.L.J. McKyer, and R. Mkuu, "Dietary Diversity of Children in Niger", *Nutrients*, 13, 2961, 2021.
- Codjo, S., A. Durand-Morat, G. West, L. Nalley, R.M. Nayga Jr., and E. Wailes, "Estimating Demand Elasticities for Rice in Benin", *Agricultural Economics*, 52, 343-361, 2021.
- Da, Y., B.A. McCarl, and Y. Xu, "Effects of ozone and climate on historical (1980-2015) crop yields in the United States: implication on mid-21st century projection", *Environmental and Resource Economics*, https://doi.org/10.1007/s10640-021-00629-y, 2021.
- DeLong, K., K. Syrengelas, C. Grebitus, and R.M. Nayga Jr., "Visual versus Text Attribute Representation in Choice Experiments", *Journal of Behavioral and Experimental Economics*, 94: 101729, 2021.
- Dharmasena, S.D., and T. Yang, "US Consumer Demand for Plant-Based Milk Alternative Beverages: Hedonic Matric Augmented Bartens Synthetic Model", *Foods*, 10 (2), 265, 2021.
- Ding, J.X., and B.A. McCarl, "Decadal Climate Variability, Water Availability and Cropping: The Value of Forecast Information in South-Central Texas", *Climate Research*, 83: https://doi.org/10.3354/cr01629, 1-14, 2021.
- Ding, J.X., and B.A. McCarl, "Economic and Ecological Impacts of Increased Drought Frequency in the Edwards Aquifer", *Climate*, 8, 2, 2021.
- Drichoutis, A., and R.M. Nayga Jr., "On the Stability of Risk and Time Preferences amid the COVID-19 Pandemic", *Experimental Economics*, https://doi.org/10.1007/s10683-021-09727-6, 2021.
- Duangnate, K., and J.W. Mjelde, "Impact of Changes in Global Environment on Price Differentials between the US Crude Oil Spot Markets for the Periods Pre- and Post- 2008/09", *Journal of Energy Markets*, 14, 3, 3, 2021.
- Duangnate, K., and J.W. Mjelde, "Thailands Aggregate Energy Demand System with Pre-commitments", *Energies*, 2021.

- Dunn, R.A., R.M. Nayga Jr., M. Thomsen, and H.L. Rouse, "A longitudinal analysis of fast-food exposure on child weight outcomes: Identifying causality through school transitions", *Q Open*, 1, 1, 2021.
- Fang, D., M. Thomsen, and R.M. Nayga Jr., "The Association Between Food Insecurity and Mental Health during the COVID-19 Pandemic", *BMC Public Health*, 21: 607, 2021.
- Fang, D., M. Thomsen, R.M. Nayga Jr., and W. Yang, "Food Insecurity During the COVID-19 Pandemic: Evidence from a Survey of Low-Income Americans", *Food Security*, https://doi.org/10.1007/s12571-021-01189-1, 2021.
- Fang, D., R.M. Nayga Jr., G. West, C. Bazzani, W. Yang, B. Lok, C.A. Levy, and H. Snell, "On the Use of Virtual Reality in Mitigating Hypothetical Bias in Choice Experiments", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 103, 142-161, 2021.
- Fei, C.J., D.V. Vedenov, R.B. Stevens, and D.P. Anderson, "Single-Commodity Versus Joint Hedging in Cattle Feeding Cycle: Is Joint Hedging Always Essential?", *Journal of Agricultural and Resource Economics*, 46 (3) September, 464-478, 2021.
- Fei, C.J., K.M. Williamson, R.T. Woodward, B.A. McCarl, and J. Rangel, "Honey Bees, Almonds, and Colony Mortality: an Economic Simulation of the US Pollination Market", *Land Economics*, 97 (3), 688-703, 2021.
- Fischer, B.L., J.M. Raulston, H.L. Bryant, and J.L. Outlaw, "Evaluating the New Agriculture Risk Coverage and Price Loss Coverage Elections for the 2021 Crop Year", *Journal of the American Society of Farm Managers and Rural Appraisers*, 35-44, 2021.
- Gatson, S.N., M. Cisneros, R. Brown, J.A. Aitkenhead-Peterson, and Y.Y. Zhang, "Urban Networks, Micro Agriculture, and Community Food Security", *Circular Economy and Sustainability*, Forthcoming, 2021.
- Geismar, H.N., B.A. McCarl, and S.W. Searcy, "Optimal design and operation of a second-generation biofuels supply chain", *Institute of Industrial and Systems Engineers Transactions*, https://doi.org/10.1080/24725854.2021.1956022, 2021.
- Gustavsen, G., D.O. Dong, R.M. Nayga Jr., and K. Rickertsen, "Ethnic Variation in Immigrants Diets and Food Acculturation United States", *Agricultural and Resource Economics Review*, 50, 43-62, 2021.
- He, C., R. Liu, Z. Gao, X. Zhao, C. Sims, and R.M. Nayga Jr., "Does Local Label Bias Consumer Taste Buds and Preference? Evidence from a Strawberry Sensory Experiment", *Agribusiness: An International Journal*, 37, 550-568, 2021.
- Hopkins, K.A., C.R. Hall, M.A. Arnold, M.A. Palma, M.J. Knuth, and B. Pemberton, "Consumer preferences of Ratibida columnifera (Nutt) Wooten & Standl floral characteristics", *HortScience*, forthcoming, 2021.
- Horbulyk, T., K. Kafle, and S. Balasubramanya, "Community response to the provision of alternative water supplies: A focus on chronic kidney disease of unknown aetiology (CKDu) in rural Sri Lanka", *Water International*, 46.1, 37-58, 2021.
- Huang, Q., Y.Y. Zhang, Q. Chen, and M.C. Ning, "Does Air Pollution Decrease Labor Supply of the Rural Middle-Aged and Elderly?", *Sustainability*, 13 (5), 2906, 2021.
- Hunt, C.L., L. Yu, M. Cochran, J.C. Liu, B.A. McCarl, C. Johnson, M. Brun, and M. Berquist, "Utilizing a Case Study Approach to Analyze High-Containment Laboratory Workflows Promoting Sustainability, Networking, and Innovation", *Animal Health Scientific and Technical Review Journal*, forthcoming, 2021.
- Huseynov, S.B., and M.A. Palma, "Food Decision-Making under Time Pressure", Food Quality and Preference, vol.88: 104072, 2021.

- Huseynov, S.B., M.A. Palma, and G. Ahmad, "Does the Magnitude of Relative Calorie Distance Affect Food Consumption?", *Journal of Economic Behavior and Organization*, Vol.188, 530-551, 2021.
- Jones, D., S.L. Klose, G.H. Kaase, and W.S. Keeling, "Analyzing the Impact of COVID-19 on Texas High Plains Agriculture", *Western Economics Forum*, Spring: Vol 19-1, 51-57, 2021.
- Kafle, K., O. Omotilewa, P. Schmitter, and M. Leh, "Who is Likely to Benefit from Public and Private Sector Investments in Farmer-led Irrigation Development? Evidence from Ethiopia", *Journal of Development Studies*, 1-21, 2021.
- Kapilakanchana, M., and B.A. McCarl, "The Effect of Technological Progress, Demand, and Energy Policy on Agricultural and Bioenergy Markets", *Atmosphere*, 11, 31, 2021.
- Kassas, B., and R.M. Nayga Jr., "Promoting Higher Social Distancing and Stay-at-Home Decisions During COVID-19: The Underlying Conflict Between Public Health and the Economy", *Safety Science*, 140: 105300, 2021.
- Kassas, B., and R.M. Nayga Jr., "Understanding the Importance and Timing of Panic Buying Among US Households During the COVID-19 Pandemic", *Food Quality and Preference*, 93: 104240, 2021.
- Kassas, B., M.A. Palma, and C.R. Hall, "Informing Generic Advertising Programs by Investigating Income and Relative Return Heterogeneities in Vol untary Contributions Mechanisms", *Journal of Agricultural and Resource Economics*, Vol.46 (2), 171-188, 2021.
- Kassas, B., M.A. Palma, and C.R. Hall, "Informing Generic Advertising Programs by Investigating Income and Relative Return Heterogeneities in Voluntary Contributions Mechanisms", *Journal of Agricultural and Resource Economics*, Vol.46 (2), 171-188, 2021.
- Kee, J., M.J. Knuth, J. Lahey, and M.A. Palma, "Does Eye-Tracking Have an Effect on Economic Behavior?", *Plos One*, 16 (8), 2021.
- Kim, B., M. Thomsen, R.M. Nayga Jr., and A. Goudie, "The Effect of Gender-Specific Labor Market Conditions on Childrens Weight", *Health Economics Review*, https://doi.org/10.1186/s13561-021-00345-9, 11: 44, 2021.
- Kim, E., B. Ellison, M. Prescott, and R.M. Nayga Jr., "Consumer Comprehension of the Nutrition Facts Label: A Comparison of the Original and Updated Labels", *American Journal of Health Promotion*, 35, 648-657, 2021.
- Kim, T.K., J.W. Mjelde, S.H. Kim, C.K. Lee, and B. Chun, "Willingness to Pay for Attributes of Templestay, A Cultural Tourism Resource, and Implications on Marginal Utility of Different Meditation Forms using Choice Experiment Methodology", *Tourism Economics*, 2021.
- Knuth, M.J., H. Khachatryan, C.R. Hall, M.A. Palma, A.W. Hodges, A.P. Torres, and R.G. Brumfield, "Trade Flows within the United States Nursery Industry in 2018", *Journal of Environmental Horticulture*, vol.39 (2), 77-90, 2021.
- Leatham, D.J., Z. Shen, and Q. Wan, "Bitcoin Return Volatility Forecasting: A Comparative Study of GARCH Model and Machine Learning Model", *Journal of Risk and Financial Management*, 14, 2021.
- Lee, J., R.M. Nayga Jr., Y. Jo, and B. Restrepo, "Time Use and Eating Patterns of SNAP Participants over the Benefit Month", *Food Policy*, https://doi.org/10.1016/j.foodpol.2021.102186, 2021.
- Liu, J.Y., R.T. Woodward, and Y.J. Zhang, "Has Carbon Emissions Trading Reduced PM 25 in China?", Environmental Science and Technology, May, 2021.
- Liu, P., G.J. Power, and D.V. Vedenov, "Fair-Weather Friends? Sector-Specific Volatility Connectedness and Transmission", *International Review of Economics and Finance*, 76, 712-36, 2021.

- Liu, T., and A.P. Ker, "Simultaneous borrowing of information across space and time for pricing insurance contracts: An application to rating crop insurance policies", *Journal of Risk and Insurance*, 88 (1), 231-257, 2021.
- Long, D., G. West, and R.M. Nayga Jr., "Consumer Willingness to Pay for Restaurant Surcharges to Reduce Carbon Emissions: Default and Information Effects", *Agricultural and Resource Economics Review*, 50, 338-366, 2021.
- Lopez-Barrera, E., and T.W. Hertel, "Global food waste across the income spectrum: Implications for food prices, production and resource use", *Food Policy*, 98: 101874, 2021.
- Luckstead, J., L. Nalley, R.M. Nayga Jr., H. Snell, and J. Sarpaning, "A Multi-Country Study on Consumers Valuation for Child-Labor Free Chocolate: Implications for Child Labor in Cocoa Production", *Applied Economic Perspectives and Policy*, 10, 2021.
- Luckstead, J., R.M. Nayga Jr., and H. Snell, "Labor Issues in the Food Supply Chain Amid the Covid-19 Pandemic", *Applied Economic Perspectives and Policy*, 43, 382-400, 2021.
- Martinez, C.C., J.G. Maples, and J.R. Benavidez, "Beef Cattle Markets and COVID-19", *Applied Economic Perspectives and Policy*, Forthcoming, 2021.
- Marwah, P., Y.Y. Zhang, and M.C. Gu, "Impacts of COVID-19 on the Green Industry", *Horticulturae*, 7 (10), 329, 2021.
- Marwah, P., Y.Y. Zhang, and M.C. Gu, "Investigating Producers Preferences for Crapemyrtle and Their Perceptions Regarding Crapemyrtle Bark Scale", *Horticulturae*, 7 (6), 146, 2021.
- McCallum, C., D. Derbyshire, S. Cerroni, G. Hutchinson, and R.M. Nayga Jr., "Consumers Responses to Food Fraud Risks: An Economic Experiment", *European Review of Agricultural Economics*, https://doi.org/10.1093/erae/jbab029, 2021.
- McCarl, B.A., E.C.H. Yu, and W. Attavanich, "Climate Change Impacts and Strategies for Mitigation and Adaptation in Agriculture", *Atmosphere*, 12 (5), 545, https://doi.org/10.3390/atmos12050545, 2021.
- Melo, G., D. Sanhueza, S. Morales, and L. Peña-Lévano, "What does the Pandemic mean for experiental learning? Lessons from Latin America", *Applied Economics Teaching Resources*, 3, 3, 2021.
- Ng, D.W., "Balancing Agency with Structure: Institutional Entrepreneurship as an Embedded Discovery Process", Journal of Entrepreneurship and Innovation in Emerging Economies, 7 (2): 147-164, 2021.
- Ng, D.W., and N. Khodakarami, "Fitting in as an Outsider: A Resource Dependence Theory approach to Outsider Boards", *Journal of Health Organization and Management*, Forthcoming, 2021.
- Ng, D.W., and W.R. Vanduinkerken, "A Crisis in Leadership: Transforming Opportunistic Leaders into Leaders That Can Be Trusted", *Journal of Management and Governance*, 25 (4), 1267-1288, 2021.
- Pappalardo, G., S. Cerroni, R.M. Nayga Jr., and W. Yang, "Impact of Covid-19 on Household Food Waste: The Case of Italy", *Frontiers in Nutrition*, 10.3389/fnut.2020.585090, 7: 585090, 2021.
- Park, Y.N., C.K. Lee, J.W. Mjelde, and Y.J. Kwon, "Policy Implications of Willingness to Pay Sustainable Development of a World Site: The Role of Stakeholders Sustainable, Su pport, and Behavioral Intention", *Sustainable Development*, Accepted, 2021.

- Parum, F., and S.D. Dharmasena, "US Consumers Intake of Food at Home (FAH) and Food Away from Home (FAFH) as A Complex Economic System", *Journal of Food Distribution Research*, March, 52 (1), 77-85, 2021.
- Pruitt, J.R., K.M. Melton, and M.A. Palma, "Does Physical Activity Influence Consumer Acceptance of Gene Edited Food?", *Sustainability*, vol.13, 7759, 2021.
- Rihn, A.L., C.R. Hall, B.J. Peterson, A.P. Torres, M.A. Palma, and H. Khachatryan, "Changes in Production Practices by Green Industry Growers from 2009 to 2019", *Journal of Environmental Horticulture*, Forthcoming, 2021.
- Ruggeri, G., S. Corsi, and R.M. Nayga Jr., "Eliciting Willingness to Pay for Fairtrade Products with Information", *Food Quality and Preference*, 87: 104066, 2021.
- Segovia, M.S., and M.A. Palma, "Testing the Consistency of Preferences in Discrete Choice Exp eriments: An Eye Tracking Study", *European Review of Agricultural Economics*, Vol. 48 (3), 624-664, 2021.
- Shew, A., H. Snell, R.M. Nayga Jr., and M. Lacity, "Consumer Valuation of Blockchain Traceability for Beef in the United States", *Applied Economic Perspectives and Policy*, https://doi.org/10.1002/aepp.13157, 2021.
- Song, S., A.F. Ishdorj, and J.M. Dave, "Gender differences in nutritional quality and consumption of lunches brought from home to school", *International Journal of Environmental Research and Public Health*, 18.24 (2021): 13168, 2021.
- Soregaroli, C., E. Ricci, S. Stranieri, R.M. Nayga Jr., E. Capri, and E. Castellari, "Carbon Footprint Information, Prices, and Restaurant Wine Choices by Customers: A Natural Field Experiment", *Ecological Economics*, 186: 107061, 2021.
- Valizadeh, P., and S.W. Ng, "Would A National Sugar-Sweetened Beverage Tax in the United States Be Well Targeted?", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 103.3, 961-986, 2021.
- Valizadeh, P., T.A. Smith, and M. VerPloeg, "Do SNAP Households Pay Different Prices throughout the Benefit Month?", *Applied Economic Perspectives and Policy*, 43 3, 1051-1075, 2021.
- Van Sandt, A., C.W. Carpenter, and C.M. Tolbert, "Decomposing Local Bank Impacts with Demand Thresholds", *Annals of Regional Science*, revise and resubmit, 2021.
- Van Sandt, A., C.W. Carpenter, R.M. Dudensing, and S. Loveridge, "Estimating Determinants of Healthcare Establishment Locations with Restricted Federal Administrative Data", *Health Economics*, http://doi.org/10.1002/hec.4242, 30 (6), 1328-1346, 2021.
- Wade, C., J.P.H. Jones, K. Austin, Y.X. Cai, A. Bean, G.S. Latta, B.A. McCarl, S. Ohrel, S. Ragnauth, J. Creason, and J.S. Baker, "Mitigation potential of the US forest and agriculture sectors across alternative socioeconomic futures", *Journal of Forest Economics*, forthcoming, 2021.
- Wang, M.L., and B.A. McCarl, "Impacts of Climate Change on Livestock Location in the US: A Statistical Analysis", *Land*, https://doi.org/10.3390/land10111260, 2021.
- Wang, M.L., B.A. McCarl, H. Wei, and L. Shiva, "Unintended Consequences of Agricultural Participation in Voluntary Carbon Markets", *Complexity*, ID 9518135, 17 pages, vol.202, vol.2021, 2021.
- Wang, M.L., Y.K. Huang, M. Cheng, B. Sheng, and B.A. McCarl, "El Niño effects and crop yields", *CAB Reviews: Perspectives in Agriculture, Veterinary Science, Nutrition and Natural Resources*, 16, No.043, 2021.

- Wen, K., X.M. Wu, and D.J. Leatham, "Spatially Smoothed Empirical Likelihood Kernel Density Estimation with Applicat ion to Crop Yield Distributions", *Journal of Agricultural Biological and Environmental Statistics*, 26, 349-66, 2021.
- West, G., H. Snell, K. Kovacs, and R.M. Nayga Jr., "Flexible Estimation of Groundwater Service Values and Time Preferences", *Journal of the Association of Environmental and Resource Economists*, 8, 4, 825-861, 2021.
- Williams, G.W., and O.C. Capps Jr., "Generic Promotion of Norwegian Whitefish Exports", *Journal of International Food and Agribusiness Marketing*, 33.2 (2021): 123-151, 2021.
- Wu, W., D.J. Leatham, Y.Y. Zhang, and X.M. Wu, "Gaussian Process Modeling of Non-stationary Crop Yield Distributions with Applications to Crop Insurance", *Agricultural Finance Review*, in press, 2021.
- Wu, W., X.M. Wu, Y.Y. Zhang, and D.J. Leatham, "Non-stationary modeling of crop yield distributions with applications to crop insurance", *Agricultural Finance Review*, accepted, 2021.
- Wu, X.M., M.J. Knuth, C.R. Hall, and M.A. Palma, "Increasing Profit Margins by Substituting Species in Floral Arrangements", *HortTechnology*, Vol.31 (1), 19-26, 2021.
- Yang, T., and S.D. Dharmasena, "US Consumer Demand for Plant-Based Milk Alternative Beverages: Hedonic Metric Augmented Barten Synthetic Model", *Foods*, Special Issue Consumer Behavior and Food Choice, January, 10 (2): 265, 2021.
- Yang, X., Y.Y. Zhang, and Q. Li, "The role of price spillovers: what is different in China", *Empirical Economics*, 60 (1), 459-485, 2021.
- Yeritsyan, A., J.W. Mjelde, and K.K. Litzenberg, "Grade Increase or Grade Inflation", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, Submitted to the In second round of review, 2021.
- Yi, F., T. Zhou, L. Yu, B.A. McCarl, Y. Wang, and F. Jiang, "Heat stress and cognition: Effects on those over 40 in China", *Weather and Climate Extremes*, 32 (2021): 100308, 2021.
- Zapata, S.D., F. Peguero, O.J. Alabi, and M. Setamou, "Economic Implications of Citrus Greening Disease Management Strategies", *Journal of Agricultural and Resource Economics*, 2021.
- Zare, S., M. Thomsen, R.M. Nayga Jr., and A. Goudie, "Use of Machine Learning to Determine the Information Value of a Body Mass Index Screening Program", *American Journal of Preventive Medicine*, 60, 425-433, 2021.
- Zhang, P., and M.A. Palma, "Compulsory versus Voluntary Insurance: An Online Experiment", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Vol. 103 (1), 106-125, 2021.
- Zhang, Y.J., and M.A. Palma, "Revisiting Sugar Taxes and Sugary Drink Consumption: Evidence from the Random-Coefficient Demand Model", *Journal of Agricultural and Resource Economics*, Vol. 46 (1), 37-55, 2021.
- Zhang, Y.J., S. Jin, Y.Y. Zhang, and X. Yu, "How country of origin influences Chinese consumers" evaluation of imported milk?", *China Agricultural Economic Review*, 13 (1), 40-62, 2021.
- Zhang, Y.Y., Q. Zheng, and H.C. Wang, "Challenges and Opportunities Facing the Chinese Economy in the New Decade: Epidemics, Food, Labor, E-Commerce, and Trade", *The Chinese Economy*, 1-3, 2021.
- Zhang, Y.Y., Z.P.l. Xu, and S. Kibriya, "The Long Term effects of the slave trade on political violence in Sub-Saharan Africa", *Journal of Comparative Economics*, 2021.

- Zhao, K., H. Shi, Y.Y. Zhang, and J. Sheng, "Fresh Produce E-Commerce and Online Shoppers Purchase Intention", *The Chinese Economy*, 54 6, 415-29, 2021.
- Asioli, D., J. Aschemann-Witzel, and R.M. Nayga Jr., "Sustainability-Related Food Labels", *Annual Review of Resource Economics*, 12: 13.15, 1-13, 2020.
- Bagnall, D.K., W.A. McIntosh, C.L.S. Morgan, R.T. Woodward, M. Cisneros, M. Black, E.M. Kiella, and S. Ale, "Farmers' insights on soil health indicators and adoption", *Agrosystems, Geosciences and Environment*, 3.1 (2020): e20066, 2020.
- Balasubramanya, S., D. Stifel, T. Horbulyk, and K. Kafle, "Chronic kidney disease and household behaviors in Sri Lanka: Historical choices of drinking water and agrochemical use", *Economics and Human Biology*, 37, 100862, 2020.
- Binder, K.E., M. Pourahmadi, and J.W. Mjelde, "The Role of Temporal Dependence in Factor Selection: Implications for Forecasting", *Empirical Economics*, 58 3, 1185-1223, 2020.
- Busch, G., B. Kassas, M.A. Palma, and A. Risius, "Perceptions of antibiotic use in livestock farming in Germany, Italy and the United States", *Livestock Science*, Vol.241: 104251, 2020.
- Cai, Z., Y. Li, and Y.Y. Zhang, "A Network-Based Approach to the Impact of Within-City Industry Agglomeration on Total Factor Productivity", *Quality Technology and Quantitative Management*, 17 (6), 738-746, 2020.
- Caputo, V., J. Lusk, and R.M. Nayga Jr., "Am I Getting a Good Deal? Reference Dependent Decision Making when the Reference Price is Uncertain", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 102, 132-153, 2020.
- Carpenter, C.W., and S. Loveridge, "Business, Owner, and Regional Characteristics in Latino-owned Business Growth: An Empirical Analysis Using Confidential Census Microdata", *International Regional Science Review*, 43 (3), 254-285, 2020.
- Carpenter, C.W., F.C. Mencken, C.M. Tolbert, and M. Lotspeich, "Locally Owned Bank Concentration and New Business Start-Ups in Metropolitan, Micropolitan and Non-Core Rural Counties from 1970-2010", *Review of Regional Studies*, 50 (1), 17-42, 2020.
- Carpenter, C.W., S. Loveridge, and M. Mickus, "Age, Retirement, and Numeracy Performance", *Journal of Consumer Affairs*, 55 (2), 542-555, 2020.
- Chavez, D.E., M.A. Palma, R.M. Nayga Jr., and J.W. Mjelde, "Partial and Full Incentivization in Discrete Choice Experiments", *Journal of Choice Modelling*, 36, 2020.
- Chavez, D.E., M.A. Palma, R.M. Nayga Jr., and J.W. Mjelde, "Product Availability in Discrete Choice Experiments with Private Goods", *Journal of Choice Modelling*, 36, 2020.
- De Marchi, E., A. Cavaliere, R.M. Nayga Jr., and A. Banterle, "Incentivizing Vegetable Consumption in School-Aged Children: Evidence from a Field Experiment", *Journal of Consumer Affairs*, 54, 261-285, 2020.
- Dharmasena, S.D., "Consumer Preferences on Nutritional Attributes of Dairy-Alternative Beverages: Hedonic Pricing Models", *Food Sciences and Nutrition*, 10, 1757, 2020.
- Dharmasena, S.D., Y. Hu, O.C. Capps Jr., and R. Janakiraman, "The Growing Market for Energy and Sports Drinks in the United States: Can Chocolate Milk Remain a Contender", *Journal of Food Distribution Research*, 51 (2), 131-157, 2020.
- Drichoutis, A., and R.M. Nayga Jr., "Economic Rationality under Cognitive Load", *The Economic Journal*, 130, 2382-2409, 2020.

- Duangnate, K., and J.W. Mjelde, "Prequential Forecasting Analysis of Returns in North America Natural Gas Spot Markets", *Empirical Economics*, 59, 2363-2384, 2020.
- Fischer, B.L., and D.B. Willis, "Western Priorities in the 2018 Farm Bill", Western Economics Forum, Vol.18, No.1, 11-16, 2020.
- Gao, C., C.J. Fei, B.A. McCarl, and D.J. Leatham, "Identifying Vulnerable Households Using Machine Learning", *Sustainability*, 12, 6002, 2020.
- Ge, C., C. Chung, T.A. Boyer, and M.A. Palma, "Estimating producers preferences for turfgrass attributes: a combined approach of discrete choice experiments and eye-tracking technology", *HortScience*, forthcoming, 2020.
- Ge, C., C. Chung, T.A. Boyer, and M.A. Palma, "Estimating producers" preferences for turfgrass attributes: a combined approach of discrete choice experiments and eye-tracking technology", *HortScience*, forthcoming, 2020.
- Hall, C.R., A.W. Hodges, H. Khachatryan, and M.A. Palma, "Economic Contributions of the Green Industry in the United States in 2018", *Journal of Environmental Horticulture*, Vol, 38 (3), 73-79, 2020.
- Huseynov, S.B., M.A. Palma, and R.M. Nayga Jr., "General Public Preferences for Allocating Scarce Medical Resources During COVID-19", *Frontiers in Public Health*, 10.3389/fpubh.2020.587423, 8: 587423, 2020.
- Kafle, K., P. Winters, and R. Benfica, "Does relative deprivation induce migration? Evidence from Sub Saharan Africa", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 102.3, 999-1019, 2020.
- Kemper, N., J.S. Popp, and R.M. Nayga Jr., "A Query Theory Account of a Discrete Choice Experiment under Oath", *European Review of Agricultural Economics*, 47, 1133-1172, 2020.
- Kim, B., M. Thomsen, R.M. Nayga Jr., D. Fang, and A. Goudie, "Move more, Gain less: Effect of a Recreational Trail System on Childhood BMI", *Contemporary Economic Policy*, 38, 2, 270-288, 2020.
- Kung, C.C., and B.A. McCarl, "The potential role of renewable electricity generation in Taiwan", *Energy Policy*, https://doi.org/10.1016/j.enpol.2019.111227, Volume 138, 2020.
- Lee, J., R.M. Nayga Jr., C. Deck, and A. Drichoutis, "Cognitive Ability and Bidding Behavior in Second Price Auctions: An Experimental Study", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 102, 1494-1510, 2020.
- Lee, J.G., N. Pavasopon, O. Napasintuwong, and R.M. Nayga Jr., "Consumers Valuation for Geographical Indication Labelled Food: The Case of Hom Mali Rice in Bangkok", *Asian Economic Journal*, 34, 79-96, 2020.
- Lee, J.G., Y. Qian, G. Gustavsen, R.M. Nayga Jr., and K. Rickertsen, "Effects of Consumer Cohorts and Age on Meat Expenditures in the United States", *Agricultural Economics*, 51, 505-517, 2020.
- Li, D., M.L. Wang, and X.M. Wu, "Bayesian estimation of bidding process and bidders preference under shape restrictions", *Empirical Economics*, 2020.
- Lin, B.X., and Y.Y. Zhang, "Impact of the COVID-19 pandemic on agricultural exports", *Journal of Integrative Agriculture*, 19 (12), 2937-2945, 2020.
- Lin, B.X., and Y.Y. Zhang, "The impact of fiscal subsidies on the sustainability of Chinas Rural Pension Program", *Sustainability*, 12 (1), 1-7, 2020.
- Lin, J., and X.M. Wu, "A flexible copula specification test under censorship", *Econometric Reviews*, 39, 930-946, 2020.

- Liu, P., D.V. Vedenov, and G.J. Power, "Commodity Financialization and Sector ETFs: Evidence from Crude Oil Futures", *Research in International Business and Finance*, 51 (1), 101-109, 2020.
- Liu, R., Z. Gao, R.M. Nayga Jr., L. Shi, L. Oxley, and H. Ma, "Can Green Food Certification Achieve both Sustainable Practices and Economic Benefits in a Transitional Economy? The Case of Kiwifruit Growers in Henan Province China", *Agribusiness: An International Journal*, 36, 675-692, 2020.
- Liu, Y., and A.P. Ker, "Rating crop insurance contracts with nonparametric Bayesian model averaging", *Journal of Agricultural and Resource Economics*, 45 (2), 2020.
- Liu, Y., and A.P. Ker, "When less is more: On the use of historical yield data with application to rating area crop insurance contracts", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 52 (2), 194-203, 2020.
- Maisashvili, A., H.L. Bryant, and J. Jones, "Implications of Alternative Crop Insurance Subsidies", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 52, 240-263, 2020.
- Maples, J.G., J.M. Thompson, J.D. Anderson, and D.P. Anderson, "Estimating COVID-19 Impacts on the Broiler Industry", *Applied Economic Perspectives and Policy*, https://doi.org/10.1002/aepp.13089, September, 2020.
- Melo, G., "The Path Forward: US Consumer and Food Retail Responses to COVID-19", Choices, 35.3, 2020.
- Mjelde, J.W., R.M. Dudensing, J. Brooks, G. Battista, M. Carrillo, B. Counsil, A. Giri, M.K. Kim, and V.D. Pyrialakou, "Stakeholders Opinions and Concerns Pertaining to Rural Transit for the Elderly and Transportation Disadvantaged", *SAGE Open*, 10 2, 2020.
- Montoya, J.E., M.A. Arnold, J. Rangel, L.A. Stein, and M.A. Palma, "Pollinator-attracting Companion Plantings Increase Crop Yield of Cucumbers and Habanero Peppers", *HortScience*, 55 (2), 164-169, 2020.
- Ng, D.W., "Entrepreneurial Empowerment: You Are Only as Good as Your Employees", *Quarterly Journal of Austrian Economics*, 23 (3-4), 462-498, 2020.
- Ng, D.W., "Looking forward instead of backward: overconfidence, forward-looking aspirations and exploitive/explorative search", *Journal of Strategy and Management*, 13 (3), 377-392, 2020.
- Ng, D.W., H.S. James, and P.G. Klein, "Keeping it in the family: a socio-cognitive approach to the prioritization of family goals", *Journal of Small Business and Enterprise Development*, 27 (3), 471-487, 2020.
- Okpiaifo, G., A. Durand-Morat, G. West, L. Nalley, R.M. Nayga Jr., and E. Wailes, "Consumers Preferences for Sustainable Rice Practices in Nigeria", *Global Food Security*, 24, 2020.
- Outlaw, J.L., and D. Hoag, "Federal Policies and the West", *Western Economics Forum*, Volume 18, Issue 1, Fall, 2020.
- Palma, M.A., D.V. Vedenov, and D.A. Bessler, "The Order of Variables, Simulation Noise and Accuracy of Mixed Logit Estimates", *Empirical Economics*, 58 (5), 2049-2083, 2020.
- Pena-Levano, L.M., G. Melo, and S. Burney, "COVID-19 and the Agriculture Industry: Labor, Supply Chains, and Consumer Behavior", *Choices*, 35, 2020.
- Pena-Levano, L.M., G. Melo, and S. Burney, "Theme Overview: COVID-19 and the Agriculture Industry: Labor, Supply Chains, and Consumer Behavior", *Choices*, 35.3, 2020.
- Pena-Levano, L.M., S. Burney, G. Melo, and C. Escalante, "COVID-19: Effects on US Labor, Supply Chains and Consumption Imagery Article", *Choices*, 35 (3), 2020.

- Rhodes, L.A., and B.A. McCarl, "An Analysis of Climate Impacts on Herbicide, Insecticide, and Fungicide Expenditures", *Agronomy*, 10, 745, 2020.
- Rhodes, L.A., and B.A. McCarl, "The Value of Decadal Climate Variability Information to US Agriculture", *Atmosphere*, 11 (4), 318, 2020.
- Ribera, L.A.L., and M.S. Paggi, "Recent Agricultural Trade Issues and Its Impact on Exports from US Western States", *Western Economics Forum*, 8: 1, 2020.
- Schauder, S., M. Thomsen, and R.M. Nayga Jr., "Agent-Based Modeling Insights into the Optimal Distribution of the Fresh Fruit and Vegetable Program", *Preventive Medicine Reports*, 20: 101173, 2020.
- Segovia, M.S., and M.A. Palma, "Testing the Consistency of Preferences in Discrete Choice Experiments: An Eye Tracking Study", *European Review of Agricultural Economics*, Forthcoming, 2020.
- Segovia, M.S., M.A. Palma, and R.M. Nayga Jr., "Can Episodic Future Thinking Affect Food Choices", *Journal of Economic Behavior and Organization*, 177, 371-389, 2020.
- Thayer, A.W., A.M. Vargas, T.E. Lacher, and B.A. McCarl, "Disconnect within Agriculture and Ecosystem Climate Effects, Adaptations and Policy", *Climate*, 8, 63, 2020.
- Valizadeh, P., and S.W. Ng, "The New school food standards and nutrition of school children: Direct and Indirect Effect Analysis", *Economics and Human Biology*, 39: 100918, 2020.
- Valizadeh, P., and T.A. Smith, "How Did The American Recovery and Reinvestment Act Affect the Material Well Being of SNAP Participants? A Distributional Approach", *Applied Economic Perspectives and Policy*, 42.3, 455-476, 2020.
- Valizadeh, P., B.M. Popkin, and S.W. Ng, "Distributional changes in US sugar-sweetened beverage purchases,2002-2014", *American Journal of Preventive Medicine*, 59.2, 260-269, 2020.
- Wang, S., A. Li, K. Wen, and X.M. Wu, "Robust kernels for kernel density estimation", *Economics Letters*, 191, 109-138, 2020.
- Wen, K., and X.M. Wu, "Transformation-kernel estimation of copula densities", *Journal of Business and Economic Statistics*, 38, 148-164, 2020.
- Wheeler, T.A., J.P. Bordovsky, J.W. Keeling, D.M. McCallister, and W.S. Keeling, "The effects of tillage systems and irrigation on Verticillium wilt and cotton yield", *Crop Protection Journal*, July, 2020.
- Williams, G.W., and D.P. Anderson, "The Latin American Livestock Industry: Growth and Challenges", *Choices*, 2020.
- Williams, G.W., and O.C. Capps Jr., "Generic Promotion of Sorghum for Food and Industrial Uses", *Journal of International Food and Agribusiness Marketing*, on line, 1-17, 2020.
- Wu, X.M., and Y.Y. Zhang, "A local maximum likelihood model of crop yield distributions", *Canadian Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 68 (1), 117-125, 2020.
- Yi, F., H. Ye, X.M. Wu, Y.Y. Zhang, and F. Jiang, "Self-aggravation effect of air pollution: Evidence from residential electricity consumption in china", *Energy Economics*, 86, 2020.
- Yi, F., M. Zhou, and Y.Y. Zhang, "Value of Incorporating ENSO Forecast in Crop Insurance Programs", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 102 (2), 439-457, 2020.

- Yi, J., J.W. Richardson, and H.L. Bryant, "How do Premium Subsidies Affect Crop Insurance Demand at Different Coverage Levels: the Case of Corn", *Geneva Papers on Risk and Insurance Practice*, 45:, Available online, 5-28, 2020.
- Aksoy, B., and M.A. Palma, "The Effects of Scarcity on Cheating and In-Group Favoritism", *Journal of Economic Behavior and Organization*, Vol.165: 100-117, 2019.
- Asirvatham, J., M. Thomsen, and R.M. Nayga Jr., "Childhood Obesity and Academic Performance among Elementary Public School Children", *Educational Research*, 61, 1, 1-21, 2019.
- Asirvatham, J., M. Thomsen, R.M. Nayga Jr., and A. Goudie, "Do Fast Food Restaurants Surrounding Schools Affect Childhood Obesity?", *Economics and Human Biology*, 33, 124-133, 2019.
- Benavidez, J.R., A.W. Thayer, and D.P. Anderson, "Poo Power: Revisiting Biogas Generation Potential on Dairy Farms in Texas", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 1-19, 2019.
- Bizimana, J.C., and J.W. Richardson, "Agricultural Technology Assessment for Smallholder Farms: An Analysis Using a Farm Simulation Model (FARMSIM)", *Computers and Electronics in Agriculture*, https://www.sciencedirect.com/science/article/pii/S0168169918303144, Vol.156.January, (406-425), 2019.
- Bolos, L.A., C.J. Lagerkvist, and R.M. Nayga Jr., "Consumer Choice and Food Waste: Can Nudging Help?", *Choices*, http://www.choicesmagazine.org/choices-magazine/theme-articles/food-waste-reduction-strategies/consumer-choice-and-food-waste-can-nudging-help, 34, 1, 2019.
- Canavari, M., J. Lusk, A. Drichoutis, and R.M. Nayga Jr., "How to Run an Experimental Auction: A Review of Recent Advances", *European Review of Agricultural Economics*, 46, 5, 862-922, 2019.
- Carpenter, C.W., and S. Loveridge, "A Comprehensive Examination of U.S. Employment Growth with Confidential Census Microdata on Latino-owned Business", *International Regional Science Review*, Forthcoming, 2019.
- Carpenter, C.W., R.M. Dudensing, and D.P. Anderson, "The Texas Drilling Boom and Local Human Capital Investment", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, https://doi.org/10.1017/aae.2018.34, 2019.
- Chavez, D.E., and M.A. Palma, "Pushing Subjects beyond Rationality with More Product Offerings in Experimental Auctions", *Agricultural Economics*, Vol.50 (2), 207-2017, 2019.
- Chavez, D.E., M.A. Palma, D.H. Byrne, C.R. Hall, and L.A.L. Ribera, "Willingness to Pay for Rose Attributes: Helping Provide Consumer Orientation to Breeding Programs", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, Vol.52 (1): 1-15, 2019.
- Dharmasena, S.D., and M. Branch, "Economic and Demographic Factors Affecting the Propensity to Consume Specialty Eggs in the United States", *Journal of Food Distribution Research*, (forthcoming March), 2019.
- Dharmasena, S.D., and O.C. Capps Jr., "A Pedagogical Note on Diversion Ratios", *Applied Economics Teaching Resources*, August -2019, 2019.
- Dharmasena, S.D., M.C. Senia, and O.C. Capps Jr., "Can Dietary Fiber Intake be Increased through Nutritional Education and through Subsidies on Selected Food Products?", *Agricultural and Resource Economics Review*, 48 (3), 448-472, 2019.
- Fang, D., M. Thomsen, R.M. Nayga Jr., and A. Novotny, "WIC Participation and Relative Quality of Household Food Purchases: Evidence from FoodAPS", *Southern Economic Journal*, 86, 83-105, 2019.
- Fang, D., R.M. Nayga Jr., H. Snell, G. West, and C. Bazzani, "Evaluating USA's New Nutrition and Supplement Facts Label: Evidence from a Non-Hypothetical Choice Experiment", *Journal of Consumer Policy*, 42, 4, 545-562, 2019.

- Gilmour, D., C. Bazzani, R.M. Nayga Jr., and H. Snell, "Do Consumers Value Hydroponics? Implications of Organic Certification", *Agricultural Economics*, 50, 6, 707-721, 2019.
- Huseynov, S.B., B. Kassas, M.S. Segovia, and M.A. Palma, "Incorporating Biometric Data in Models of Consumer Choi", *Applied Economics*, Vol.51 (14), 1514-1531, 2019.
- Kafle, K., H. Michelson, and A. Winter-Nelson, "His, Hers, or Ours: Impacts of a Training and Asset Transfer Programme on Intra-Household Decision-Making in Zambia", *Journal of Development Studies*, 55.9, 2046-2064, 2019.
- Kafle, K., S. Balasubramanya, and T. Horbulyk, "Prevalence of chronic kidney disease in Sri Lanka: a profile of affected districts reliant on groundwater", *Science of The Total Environment*, 8 694: 133767, 2019.
- Kassas, B., and M.A. Palma, "Self-Serving Biases in Social Norm Compliance", *Journal of Economic Behavior and Organizationi*, Vol.159, 388-408, 2019.
- Kelley, K.M., J. Bruwer, J. Zelinskie, D.M. Gardner, R. Govindasamy, J.A. Hyde, and B. Rickard, "Travel Group Member Type Effects in Wine Tourism: An ECHAID Segmentation", *Tourism and Recreation Research*, 2019.
- Kibriya, S., D.A. Bessler, and E.C. Price, "Linkages between poverty and income inequality of urban-rural sector: a time series analysis of Indias urban based aspirations from 1951-1994.", *Applied Economics Letters*, 26, 1-8, 2019.
- Kovacs, K., J. Lee, C. Henry, L.J. Krutz, R.M. Nayga Jr., and F. Tsiboe, "Factors Influencing the Willingness to Pay for On-Farm Water Infrastructure", *Journal of Soil and Water Conservation*, 74, 3, 259-268, 2019.
- Lee, C.K., E. Lee, J.W. Mjelde, T.K. Kim, and Y. Choi, "Willingness-to-pay for Whale Tour Attributes using a Choice Experiment", *Asia Pacific Journal of Tourism Research*, 6, 606-617, 2019.
- Lee, J., A.M. Featherstone, R.M. Nayga Jr., and D.B. Han, "The Long-Run and Short-Run Effects of Ethanol Production on US Beef Producers", *Sustainability*, 10.3390/su11061685, 11: 1685, 2019.
- Lee, J., J. Fox, and R.M. Nayga Jr., "Effect of Substitutes in Contingent Valuation for a Private Market Good", *Applied Economics Letters*, 26, 1153-1156, 2019.
- Liu, R., Z. Gao, R.M. Nayga Jr., H. Snell, and H. Ma, "Consumers Valuation for Food Traceability in China: Does Trust Matter?", *Food Policy*, 88: 101768, 2019.
- Melo, G., C. Zhen, and G. Colson, "Does point-of-sale nutrition information improve the nutritional quality of food choices?", *Economics and Human Biology*, 35, 133-143, 2019.
- Ng, D.W., "Should all Stakeholders be Treated Fairly? Identifying Stakeholders that Legitimately Matter", *Organization Management Journal*, 16 (4), 298-310, 2019.
- Ng, D.W., and K.K. Litzenberg, "Where have our educational silos taken us? A solution to organizing interdisciplinarity in higher education", *Palgrave Communications*, 1-17, 2019.
- Palma, M.A., M.D. Johnson, and D.P. Anderson, "The effects of experience versus description of attributes on willingness-to-pay for beefsteaks", *Agricultural Economics*, https://doi.org/10.1111/agec.12471, 2019.
- Pappalardo, G., R. Selvaggi, B. Pecorino, J. Lee, and R.M. Nayga Jr., "Assessing Experiential Augmentation of the Environment in Valuation of Wine: Evidence from an Economic Experiment in Mt Etna, Italy", *Psychology and Marketing*, 36, 642-654, 2019.

- Segovia, M.S., M.A. Palma, and R.M. Nayga Jr., "The Effect of Food Anticipation on Cognitive Function: An Eye Tracking Study", *Plos One*, 14, 10, 2019.
- Sinnarong, N., C.C. Chen, B.A. McCarl, and B.L. Tran, "Estimating the Potential Effects of Climate Change on Rice Production in Thailand", *Paddy and Water Environment*, 17 (4), 761-769, 2019.
- Smith, T.A., P. Valizadeh, B.H. Lin, and E. Coats, "What is driving increases in dietary quality in the United States?", *Food Policy*, 86: 101720, 2019.
- Thayer, A.W., A.M. Vargas, A.A. Castellanos, C.W. Lafon, B.A. McCarl, D. Roelke, K.O. Winemiller, and T.E. Lacher, "Integrating Agriculture and Ecosystems to Find Suitable Adaptations to Climate Change", *Climate*, 8, 10, 2019.
- Wang, M.Z., M. Wlodarz, and B.A. McCarl, "Asset Fixity and Economic Competitiveness of US Ethanol Production", *Biomass and Bioenergy*, 122, 37-44, 2019.
- Wilberg, M.J., R.T. Woodward, D. Tomberlin, and P. Huang, "Developing Precautionary Reference Points for Fishery Management Using Robust Control Theory: Application to the Chesapeake Bay Blue Crab Callinectes sapidus Fishery c", *Marine and Coastal Fisheries*, 2019.
- Zeng, D., M. Thomsen, R.M. Nayga Jr., and H.L. Rouse, "Neighbourhood Convenience Stores and Childhood Weight Outcomes: An Instrumental Variable Approach", *Applied Economics*, 51, 288-302, 2019.
- Zeng, D., M. Thomsen, R.M. Nayga Jr., and J. Bennett, "Supermarket Access and Childhood Bodyweight: Evidence from Store Openings and Closings", *Economics and Human Biology*, 33, 78-88, 2019.
- Zhang, Y.J., Z.P. Xu, and M.A. Palma, "Conveniently Dependent if Naively Overconfident? An Experimental Study on the Reaction to External Help", *PLoS ONE*, https://doi.org/10.1371/journal.pone.0216617, 14 (5): e0216617, 2019.
- Zhang, Y.Y., and M.A. Palma, "The Impact of the H-1B Cap Exemption on PhD Labor Markets", *Empirical Economics*, forthcoming, 2019.
- Zhang, Y.Y., R.M. Nayga Jr., and D.P.T. Depositario, "Learning and the Possibility of Losing Own Money Reduce Overbidding: Delayed Payment in Experimental Auctions", *PloS ONE*, https://doi.org/10.1371/journal, 14, 5: e0213568.pone.0213568, 2019.
- Asirvatham, J., M. Thomsen, R.M. Nayga Jr., and H.L. Rouse, "Do Peers Affect Childhood Obesity Outcomes? Peer-Effect Analysis in Public Schools", *Canadian Journal of Economics*, 51, 216-235, 2018.
- Asirvatham, J., M. Thomsen, R.M. Nayga Jr., and H.L. Rouse, "Obese Peers Influence on Students BMI: Heterogeneity in Race and Gender", *Health Behavior and Policy Review*, 5, 5, 3-12, 2018.
- Bakhtavoryan, R.G., O.C. Capps Jr., V.S. Salin, and A. Dallakyan, "Use of Time-Series Analysis in Examining Food Safety Issues: The Case of the Peanut Butter Recall", *Journal of Food Distribution Research*, July, 49: 2 p.This paper received the association presidents award for Outstanding Research Paper, 57-80, 2018.
- Bazzani, C., G. Gustavsen, R.M. Nayga Jr., and K. Rickertsen, "A Comparative Study of Food Values between the United States and Norway", *European Review of Agricultural Economics*, 45, 2, 239-272, 2018.
- Bazzani, C., M.A. Palma, and R.M. Nayga Jr., "On the Use of Flexible Mixing Distributions in WTP Space: An Induced Value Choice Experiment", *Australian Journal of Agricultural and Resource Economics*, 62, 185-198, 2018.
- Bessler, D.A., S. Kibriya, J. Chen, and E.C. Price, "On forecasting conflict in the Sudan 2009-2012", *Journal of Forecasting*, 35-2, 179-188, 2018.

- Binder, K.E., and J.W. Mjelde, "Projecting Impacts of Carbon Dioxide Emissions Reductions in the US Electric Power Sector: Evidence from a Data-Rich Approach", *Climatic Change*, 151 2, 143-155, 2018.
- Caputo, V., E.J. Van Loo, R. Scarpa, R.M. Nayga Jr., and W. Verbeke, "Comparing Serial and Choice Task Stated and Inferred Attribute Non-Attendance Methods in Food Choice Experiments", *Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 69, 1, 35-57, 2018.
- Caputo, V., J. Lusk, and R.M. Nayga Jr., "Choice Experiments are Not Conducted in a Vacuum: The Effects of External Price Information on Choice Behavior", *Journal of Economic Behavior and Organization*, 145, 335-351, 2018.
- Caputo, V., R. Scarpa, R.M. Nayga Jr., and D. Ortega, "Are Preferences for Food Quality Attributes Really Normally Distributed? An Analysis using Flexible Mixing Distributions", *Journal of Choice Modelling*, 28, 10-27, 2018.
- Carpenter, C.W., and S. Loveridge, "Differences between Latino-Owned Businesses and White, Black, or Asian-Owned Businesses: Evidence from Census Microdata", *Economic Development Quarterly*, https://doi.org/10.1177/0891242418785466, 32 (3), 225-241, 2018.
- Chavez, D.E., M.A. Palma, and A.J. Collart, "Using Eye-tracking to Model Attribute Non-Attendance in Choice Experiments", *Applied Economics Letters*, 25 (19), 1355-1359, 2018.
- Chen, J., S. Kibriya, D.A. Bessler, and E.C. Price, "The relationship between conflict events and commodity prices in Sudan", *Journal of Policy Modeling*, Volume 40, Issue 4, July–August, Pages 663-684, 2018.
- Choi, Y., J. Lee, D.B. Han, and R.M. Nayga Jr., "Consumers Valuation of Rice Grade Labeling", *Canadian Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 66, 511-531, 2018.
- Chung, C., T.A. Boyer, M.A. Palma, and M. Ghimire, "Economic Impact of Drought- and Shade-Tolerant Bermudagrass Cultivars", *HortTechnology*, 28 (1), 66-73, 2018.
- Dharmasena, S.D., and Y. Kim, "Price Discovery and Integration in the U.S. Pecan Markets", *Journal of Food Distribution Research*, 49 (1), March, 2018.
- Elbakidze, L., and R.M. Nayga Jr., "The Adding-up Test in an Incentivized Value Elicitation Mechanism: The Role of the Income Effect", *Environmental and Resource Economics*, 71, 3, 625-644, 2018.
- Fang, D., M. Thomsen, R.M. Nayga Jr., and A. Goudie, "Association of Geographic Spatial Factors in Neighborhoods with Rates of Childhood Obesity", *JAMA Network Open*, 10.1001/jamanetworkopen.2018.0954, 1 (4): e180954, 2018.
- Fang, L., and D.A. Bessler, "Is it China that Leads the Asian Stock Market Contagion in 2015?", *Applied Economics Letters*, 25 (11), 752-757, 2018.
- Fei, C.J., and B.A. McCarl, "Addressing uncertainty in adaptation planning for agriculture", *US CLIVAR Variations*, Vol. 16, No. 3, 2018.
- Finkelstein, E.A., W. Li, G. Melo, K. Strombotne, and C. Zhen, "Identifying the effect of shelf nutrition labels on consumer purchases: results of a natural experiment and consumer survey", *American Journal of Clinical Nutrition*, 7: 4, 2018.
- Fujiwara, M., J.D. Backstrom, and R.T. Woodward, "A coupled recreational anglers decision and fish population dynamics model", *Plos One*, 2018.

- Hurley, J.A., B.K. Bennett, M.E. Merchant, and T. Green, "Measuring IPM in Schools Using a Specialized Survey Versus IPM Star Audits What Did We Learn?", *Journal of Entomology*, forthcoming, 2018.
- Ji, S., Y. Choi, C.K. Lee, and J.W. Mjelde, "Comparing Willingness-to-pay Between Residents and Non-residents Using a Contingent Valuation Method: Case of the Grand Canal in China", Asia Pacific Journal of Tourism Research, 233, 79-91, 2018.
- Jithitikulchai, T., B.A. McCarl, and X.M. Wu, "Decadal Climate Variability Impacts on Cropping", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 2018.
- Kafle, K., D. Jolliffe, and A. Winter-Nelson, "Do different types of assets have differential effects on child education? Evidence from Tanzania", *World Development*, 109, 14-28, 2018.
- Kassas, B., M.A. Palma, and D.P. Anderson, "Fine Tuning Willingness-to-Pay Estimates in Second Price Auctions for Market Goods", *Journal of Behavioral and Experimental Economics*, 77, 50-61, 2018.
- Kemper, N., J.S. Popp, R.M. Nayga Jr., and B. Kerr, "Cultural Worldview and Genetically Modified Food Policy Preferences", *Food Policy*, 80, 68-83, 2018.
- Kim, J., C.K. Lee, and J.W. Mjelde, "Impact of Economic Policy on International Tourism Demand: the Case of Abernomics", *Current Issues in Tourism*, 21, 16, 1912-1929, 2018.
- Knapp, T., K. Kovacs, Q. Huang, C. Henry, R.M. Nayga Jr., J.S. Popp, and B.L. Dixon, "Willingness to Pay for Irrigation Water when Groundwater is Scarce", *Agricultural Water Management*, 195, 133-141, 2018.
- Kung, C.C., and B.A. McCarl, "Sustainable Energy Development under Climate Change", *Sustainability*, 10 (9), 3269, 2018.
- Lashmet, T.D., "Property Matters", Texas Bar Journal, 752 (October), 2018.
- Lee, J., J. Fox, R.M. Nayga Jr., and D.B. Han, "Hypothetical Bias and Substitutes in Stated Preference Survey: The Case of Irradiated Meat", *Korean Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 59, 3, 139-155, 2018.
- Lee, J., M.C. Popp, E. Wolfe, R.M. Nayga Jr., J.S. Popp, P. Chen, and H. Seo, "Information and Order of Information Effects on Consumers Acceptance and Valuation for Genetically Modified Edamame Soybean", *PloS ONE*, 3, 10: e0206300, 2018.
- Lewis, K.L., J.A. Burke, W.S. Keeling, D.M. McCallister, and P.B. DeLaune, "Benefits and Limitations of Cover Crop use in Texas High Plains Cotton", *Agronomy Journal*, 2018.
- Li, Y., and M.A. Palma, "Investigating the Effects of Medical Marijuana Laws on Educational Attainment", *Economics Letters*, 164, 43-45, 2018.
- Lim, K., W. Hu, and R.M. Nayga Jr., "Is Marine Stewardship Councils Ecolabel a Rising Tide for All? Consumers Willingness to Pay for Origin-Differentiated Ecolabeled Canned Tuna", *Marine Policy*, 96, 18-26, 2018.
- Lin, B.X., Z. Lin, Y.Y. Zhang, and W. Liu, "The Impact of the New Rural Pension Scheme on Retirement Sustainability in China: Evidence of Regional Differences in Formal and Informal Labor Supply", *Sustainability*, 10 (12), 1-7, 2018.
- Liu, P., R.B. Stevens, and D.V. Vedenov, "The Physical Market and the WTI/Brent Price Spread", *OPEC Energy Review*, 42 (1), 55-73, 2018.
- Lu, R., D.A. Bessler, and D.J. Leatham, "The Transmission of Liquidity Shocks into and out of Chinas Banking Sector via Chinas Segmented Money Market: Evidence from Recent Market Events", *Journal of International Financial Markets, Institutions and Money*, 57 (November), 110-126, 2018.

- Miller, A.N., K.M. Kelley, D.M. Gardner, R. Govindasamy, J.A. Hyde, B. Rickard, and K. Storchmann, "Assisting Mid-Atlantic wine industry stakeholders in developing consumer-centric marketing strategies: Internet survey results", *Journal of Extension*, 2018.
- Mu, J.E., and B.A. McCarl, "Economic Impacts of Avian Influenza Disease Mitigation Strategies in USA due to Texas outbreaks", *International Journal of Risk Assessment and Management*, 21.3, 205-214, 2018.
- Mu, J.E., J.T. Abatzoglou, B. Sleeter, B.A. McCarl, and H. Zhang, "Adaptation with Climate Uncertainty: An Examination of Agricultural Land Use in the United States", *Land Use Policy*, 77, 392-401, 2018.
- Murano, P.S., O.C. Capps Jr., and A. Grimajo, "Grapes in School Meals: Impact of Plate Waste on Costs and Consumption", *Journal of Nutritional Health and Food Science*, 6, 1, 1-9, 2018.
- Ng, D.W., L.F. Sanchez, and S.B. Huseynov, "Seek and you shall find: The role of exploitive and explorative search to a biotechnology firms patent claims", *International Food and Agribusiness Management Review*, forthcoming, 2018.
- Ortega, D., R. Schupp, R.M. Nayga Jr., and J. Lusk, "Mitigating Overbidding Behavior in Agribusiness and Food Marketing Research: Results from Induced Value Hybrid Auction Experiments", *Agribusiness: An International Journal*, 34, 4, 887-893, 2018.
- Palma, M.A., M.S. Segovia, B. Kassas, L.A.L. Ribera, and C.R. Hall, "Self-Control: Knowledge or Perishable Resource?", *Journal of Economic Behavior and Organization*, 145, 80-94, 2018.
- Palma, M.A., Y. Li, C.R. Hall, H. Khachatryan, and O.C. Capps Jr., "Measuring Effects of Advertising on Green Industry Sales: A Generalized Propensity Score Approach", *Applied Economics*, 51 (12), 1303-1318, 2018.
- Ropicki, A.J., D. Willard, and S.L. Larkin, "Proposed policy changes to the Gulf of Mexico red snapper IFQ program: Evaluating differential impacts by participant type", *Ocean and Coastal Management*, 152 (2018): 48-56, 2018.
- Schneider, U.A., L. Rasche, and B.A. McCarl, "Assessing Economic Impacts of Pesticide Regulations", *Agriculture*, vol.8 (4), pages, April, 1-13, 2018.
- Shew, A., L. Nalley, H. Snell, R.M. Nayga Jr., and B.L. Dixon, "CRISPR versus GMOs: Public Acceptance and Valuation", *Global Food Security*, 19, 71-80, 2018.
- Siebert, J.W., and J.L. Park, "United Agricultural Cooperative: Considering the Sale of the Agronomy Division", International Food and Agribusiness Management Review, 21.5: 573-582., 2018.
- Stevens, R.B., and G.L. Torell, "Exceptional Drought and Unconventional Energy Production", *Sustainability*, 10 (4), https://doi.org/10.3390/su10041218, 1218, 2018.
- Sukcharoen, K., and D.J. Leatham, "Analyzing Extreme Comovements in Agricultural and Energy Commodity Markets Using a Regular Vine Copula Method", *International Journal of Energy Economics and Policy*, 8 (No.5,), 193-201, 2018.
- Syrengelas, K., K. DeLong, C. Grebitus, and R.M. Nayga Jr., "Is the Natural Label Misleading? Examining Consumer Preferences for Natural Beef", *Applied Economic Perspectives and Policy*, 40, 3, 445-460, 2018.
- Torell, G.L., and R.B. Stevens, "The Texas state water plan: history and future", *Western Economics Forum*, Vol.16.No.1, 2018.

- Torell, G.L., K.D. Lee, and C. Steele, "Understanding Future Threats to Western Rangelands: Modeling the Performance of Grazing Strategies in the Face of Environmental Change", *Western Economics Forum*, forthcoming, 2018.
- Torell, L.A., K.C. McDaniel, J.R. Brown, G.L. Torell, and J.M. Solorzano, "Broom Snakeweed (Guierrezia sarothrae) Population Change in Central New Mexico: Implications for Management and Control", *Rangeland Ecology and Management*, 71 (2), 228-238, 2018.
- Van Loo, E.J., C. Grebitus, R.M. Nayga Jr., W. Verbeke, and J. Roosen, "On the Measurement of Consumer Preferences and Food Choice Behavior: The Relation between Visual Attention and Choices", *Applied Economic Perspectives and Policy*, 40, 4, 538-562, 2018.
- Van Loo, E.J., R.M. Nayga Jr., D. Campbell, H. Seo, and W. Verbeke, "Using Eye Tracking to Account for Attribute Non-Attendance in Choice Experiments", *European Review of Agricultural Economics*, 45, 3:.(Best Journal Article Award in from ERAE), 333-365, 2018.
- Vassilopoulus, A., A. Drichoutis, R.M. Nayga Jr., and P. Lazaridis, "Does SNAP Really Increase Obesity? The Importance of Accounting for Misclassification Errors", *Journal of Applied Statistics*, 45, 2269-2278, 2018.
- Whitehead, J.C., T.C. Haab, S.L. Larkin, J.B. Loomis, S. Alvarez, and A.J. Ropicki, "Estimating Lost Recreational Use Value of Visitors to Northwest Florida from the Deepwater Horizon Oil Spill using a Single Site Model with Canceled Trips", *Marine Resource Economics*, 33 (2): 119-132.2., 48-56, 2018.
- Williams, G.W., and J. Luo, "Exchange Rate Policy and Global Supply Chains: The Case of the Chinese Renminbi and Global Soybean and Products Markets", *Applied Economic Perspectives and Policy*, 39 (1), 177-198, 2018.
- Williams, G.W., O.C. Capps Jr., and D.D. Hanselka, "The National Economic Contribution of Generic Food and Agricultural Product Advertising and Promotion", *Journal of International Food and Agribusiness Marketing*, 30 (2), 191-210, 2018.
- Wolfe, E., M.C. Popp, C. Bazzani, R.M. Nayga Jr., D.M. Danforth, J.S. Popp, P. Chen, and H. Seo, "Consumers Willingness to Pay for Edamame with a Genetically Modified Label", *Agribusiness: An International Journal*, 34, 283-299, 2018.
- Worqlul, A.W., Y.T. Dile, J.C. Bizimana, J. Jeong, T.J. Gerik, J.W. Richardson, R. Srinivasan, and N.P. Clarke, "Multi-Dimensional Evaluation of Simulated Small-Scale Irrigation Intervention: A Case Study in Dimbasinia Watershed, Ghana", *Sustainability*, 10, 1-23, 2018.
- Wu, X.M., "Robust likelihood cross validation for kernel density estimation", *Journal of Business and Economic Statistics*, forthcoming, 2018.
- Wu, X.M., and R.C. Sickles, "Semiparametric estimation under shape constraints", *Econometrics and Statistics*, 6, 74-89, 2018.
- Yi, F., and B.A. McCarl, "Damages of Surface Ozone: Evidence from Agricultural Sector in China", *Environmental Research Letters*, 13, 2018.
- Yi, F., and B.A. McCarl, "Increasing the Effectiveness of the Chinese Grain Subsidy: A Quantitative Analysis", *China Agricultural Economic Review*, 10.4, 538-557, 2018.
- Young, A.M., M.K. Clayton, J.C. Paschal, and S.L. Klose, "Economic Impact of Beef Cattle Best Management Practices in South: Stocking Strategies during Drought", *Journal of Applied Farm Economics*, Vol 2.Issue 1.Article 1, 2018.

- Yu, E.C.H., and B.A. McCarl, "The Water Implications of Greenhouse Gas Mitigation Through Land Use, Land Use Change, and Forestry", *Sustainability*, 10, 7, 2367, 2018.
- Zhang, H., J.E. Mu, and B.A. McCarl, "Adaptation to Climate Change via Adjustment in Land Leasing: Evidence from Wheat Farms in the US Pacific Northwest", *Land Use Policy*, 79, 424-432, 2018.
- Zhang, Y.W., J.E. Mu, M. Musumba, B.A. McCarl, X. Gu, and Y. Zhou, "The Role of Climate Factors in Shaping Chinas Crop Mix: An Empirical Exploration", *Sustainability*, 10.10, 3757, 2018.
- Zhang, Y.Y., M.A. Palma, S. Jin, and X. Yuan, "Neural Basis of the US Consumer Acceptance of Chinese Brands", *Agribusiness: An International Journal*, forthcoming, 2018.
- Zhang, Y.Y., M.A. Palma, S. Jin, and X. Yuan, "U.S. Consumer Reactions to Chinas Shuanghui Acquisition of Smithfield Foods and Its Neural Basis", *Agribusiness: An International Journal*, 35 (1), 69-83, 2018.
- Zheng, W., S.D. Dharmasena, O.C. Capps Jr., and R. Janakiraman, "Consumer Demand for and Effects of Tax on Sparkling and Non-Sparkling Bottled Water in the United States", *Journal of Agribusiness in Developing and Emerging Economies*, https://doi.org/10.1108/JADEE-09-2017-0089, 8, 3, 501-517, 2018.
- Zheng, Z., S. Henneberry, C. Sun, and R.M. Nayga Jr., "Consumer Demand for Genetically Modified Rice in Urban China", *Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 69, 3, 705-725, 2018.
- Ahn, J.D.C., M. Pina, G.E. Briers, S. Kibriya, E.C. Price, G.C. Shinn, and D.C. Sohoulande, "Rural Liberian Mothers Helpless Health Decisions", *Journal of Universality of Global Education Issues*, 2017.
- Akaichi, F., R.M. Nayga Jr., and L. Nalley, "Are there Trade-offs in Valuation with Respect to Greenhouse Gas Emissions, Origin and Food Miles Attributes?", *European Review of Agricultural Economics*, 44, 3-31, 2017.
- Alvarez, S., S.L. Larkin, and A.J. Ropicki, "Optimizing provision of ecosystem services using modern portfolio theory", *Ecosystem Services*, 27, 25-37, 2017.
- Bazzani, C., R.M. Nayga Jr., V. Caputo, and M. Canavari, "Testing Commitment Cost Theory in Choice Experiments", *Economic Inquiry*, 55, 383-396, 2017.
- Bazzani, C., V. Caputo, R.M. Nayga Jr., and M. Canavari, "Revisiting Consumers Valuation for Local Organic Food Using a Non-Hypothetical Choice Experiment: Does Personality Matter?", *Food Quality and Preference*, 62, 144-154, 2017.
- Binder, K.E., and J.W. Mjelde, "Fuel Inventory and Price Relationships in the U.S. Electric Power Sector Under Regulatory and Market Change", *Journal of Regulatory Economics*, 51, 197-219, 2017.
- Briz, T., A. Drichoutis, and R.M. Nayga Jr., "Randomization to Treatment Failure in Experimental Auctions: The Value of Data from Training Rounds", *Journal of Behavioral and Experimental Economics*, 71, 56-66, 2017.
- Capps Jr., O.C., A. Ahad, and P.S. Murano, "Understanding Spending Habits and Buying Behavior of the American Muslim Community: A Pilot Study", *Journal of Food Distribution Research*, 48, 3 (November), 51-74, 2017.
- Caputo, V., R. Scarpa, and R.M. Nayga Jr., "Cue versus Independent Food Attributes: The Effect of Adding Attributes in Choice Experiments", *European Review of Agricultural Economics*, 44, 2, 211-230, 2017.
- Carpenter, C.W., and S. Loveridge, "Immigrants, Self-Employment, and Growth in American Cities", *Journal of Regional Analysis and Policy*, 47 (2), 100-109, 2017.
- Cho, S.J., and B.A. McCarl, "Climate change influences on crop mix shifts in the United States", *Scientific Reports*, volume 7, Article number: 40845, 2017.

- Cisse-Egbuonye, N., A.F. Ishdorj, E.L.J. McKyer, and R. Mkuu, "Examining Nutritional Adequacy and Dietary Diversity among Women in Niger", *Maternal Child Health Journal*, doi:10.1007/s10995-016-2248-x, 2017.
- Clarke, N.P., J.C. Bizimana, Y.T. Dile, A.W. Worqlul, J.M. Osorio, B.K. Herbst, J.W. Richardson, T.J. Gerik, R. Srinivasan, J.R. Williams, C.A. Jones, and J.Y. Jeong, "Evaluation of New Farming Technologies in Ethiopia using the Integrated Decision Support System (IDSS)", *Agricultural Water Management*, 180, 267-279, 2017.
- Drichoutis, A., A. Vassilopoulus, J. Lusk, and R.M. Nayga Jr., "Consumer Preferences for Fair Labour Certification", *European Review of Agricultural Economics*, 44, 3, 455-474, 2017.
- Duangnate, K., and J.W. Mjelde, "Effects of Number of Factors on Probabilistic Forecasting Performance of FAVAR Models in Application to Natural Gas Withdrawals", *Energy Economics*, 65, 411-423, 2017.
- Duangnate, K., and J.W. Mjelde, "Effects of the Structural Change on Transaction Costs between North America Natural Gas Spot Markets", *Applied Economics*, 49 (7), 650-663, 2017.
- Dudensing, R.M., "Potential Economic Impacts of Inter-regional Water Sales Under Two Texas Aquifer Scenarios", Journal of Regional Analysis and Policy, 47 (2), 164-175., 2017.
- Dudensing, R.M., "Ten-Gallon Economy: Sizing Up Economic Growth in Texas.", *Growth and Change*, 48 (2), 256-267, 2017.
- Fan, Y., and S.C. Park, "A farmer participatory framework to increase the adoption of micro-irrigation systems in arid northwestern China", *International Journal of Water Resources Development*, DOI: 10.1080/07900627.2017.1400424.¶ 2.088, 2017.
- Fang, L., and D.A. Bessler, "Stock Returns and Interest Rates in China: The Prequential Approach", *Applied Economics Letters*, 49.53: 5412-5425, 2017.
- Fei, C.J., B.A. McCarl, and A.W. Thayer, "Estimating the impacts of climate change and potential adaptation strategies for the production, transportation, and trade of cereal production in the United States", *Frontiers in Ecology and Evolution*, 15 June, https://doi.org/10.3389/fevo.2017.00062, 2017.
- Fei, C.J., B.A. McCarl, and X.X. Fan, "Adaptation: An Agricultural Challenge", Climate, 5, no.3 (2017): 56, 2017.
- Ghosh, S., and G.W. Williams, "Generic Advertising of U.S. Lamb", *Journal of International Food and Agribusiness Marketing*, 28-4, 373-393, 2017.
- Guerrero, B., S.H. Amosson, S. Nair, and T. Marek, "The Importance of Regional Analysis in Evaluating Agricultural Water Conservation Strategies", *Journal of Regional Analysis and Policy*, 47 (2), 188-198, 2017.
- Hazelrigs, L., W.B. Faulkner, R.E. Lacey, J.R.C. Robinson, and C.B. Parnell Jr., "Improving Cotton Warehousing Efficiencies through Novel Bale Marketing Strategies: Aisle-Stacking and Block-Stacking", *Journal of Cotton Science*, 21, 167-174, 2017.
- Huang, C., M. Burris, and W.D. Shaw, "Models of transportation choice with risk: an application to managed lanes", *Transportation Letters*, 9 (5), 276-295, 2017.
- Ishdorj, A.F., and O.C. Capps Jr., "The Impact of Policy Changes on Milk and Beverage Consumption of Texas WIC Children", *Agricultural and Resource Economics Review*, 46, 3, 421-442, 2017.
- Jahandideh, A., T.J. Johnson, N. Esmaeili, M.D. Johnson, J.W. Richardson, K. Muthukumarappan, G.A. Anderson, C. Halfmann, R. Zhou, and W.R. Gibbons, "Life Cycle Analysis of a Large-Scale Limonene Production Facility from Filamentous N2-Fixing Cyanobacteria", *Algal Research*, 23, 1-11, 2017.

- Jang, J., A.F. Ishdorj, D.P. Anderson, T. Purevjav, and G. Dahlke, "Exploring the Existence of Grader Bias in Beef Grading", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 49 (3), 467-489, 2017.
- Jones, J.P.H., M.L. Wang, Z.M. Wang, and B.A. McCarl, "Policy Uncertainty and US Ethanol Industry", *Sustainability*, 9.11 (2017): 2056, 2017.
- Juarez-Torres, M.J., L.F. Sanchez, and D.V. Vedenov, "Weather Derivatives and Water Management in Developing Countries: An Application for an Irrigation District in Central Mexico", *Journal of Agricultural and Resource Economics*, 42 (2), 1-18, 2017.
- Kelley, K.M., J. Zelinskie, M. Centinari, D.M. Gardner, R. Govindasamy, J.A. Hyde, B. Rickard, and K. Storchmann, "Consumer preferences for sustainable wine attributes: A conjoint analysis", *Journal of Wine Economics*, 12 4, 416-425, 2017.
- Ker, A.P., and Y. Liu, "Bayesian model averaging of possibly similar nonparametric densities c", *Computational Statistics*, 32 (1), 349-365, 2017.
- Ketzenberg, M.E., G.M. Gaukler, and V.S. Salin, "Establishing Dynamic Expiration Dates for Perishables: An Application of RFID and Sensor Technology", *International Journal of Production Economics*, http://www.sciencedirect.com/science/article/pii/S0925527317302360, 193, 617-632, 2017.
- Lambert, D.M., J.A. Larson, R.K. Roberts, B.C. English, X. Zhou, L.L. Falconer, R.J. Hogan Jr., J.L. Johnson, and J.M. Reeves, "Resistance is futile: estimating the costs of managing herbicide resistance as a first-order Markov process and the case of U.S. upland cotton producers", *Agricultural Economics*, 48 (1) 1-10, 2017.
- Lee, C.K., J.W. Mjelde, and Y.J. Kwon, "Estimating the Economic Impact of Mega Event on Host and Neighboring Regions Using a Regional Input-Output Model", *Leisure Studies*, 36 (1), 138-152, 2017.
- Lee, E., D.B. Han, and R.M. Nayga Jr., "A Common Factor of Stochastic Volatilities between Oil and Commodity Prices", *Applied Economics*, 49, 2203-2215, 2017.
- Li, Y., M.A. Palma, and Z.P. Xu, "Impacts of Playing after School on Academic Performance: a Propensity Score Matching Approach", *Education Economics*, 25 (6), 575-589, 2017.
- Lin, J., and X.M. Wu, "A sequential test for the specification of predictive densities", *Econometrics Journal*, 20, 190-220, 2017.
- Liu, P., D.V. Vedenov, and G.J. Power, "Is Hedging the Crack Spread No Longer All Its Cracked Up to Be?", *Energy Economics*, 63-3, 31-40, 2017.
- McCarl, B.A., and T.W. Hertel, "Climate Change as an Agricultural Economic Research Topic", *Applied Economic Perspectives and Policy*, 40.1 (2018): 60-78, 2017.
- McCarl, B.A., Y.Q. Yang, E.N. Pistikopoulos, R. Srinivasan, and R.H. Mohtar, "Data for WEF Nexus Analysis: A Review of Issues", *Current Sustainable/Renewable Energy Reports*, 4 (3), 137-143, 2017.
- McCarl, B.A., Y.Q. Yang, K.A. Schwabe, B.A. Engel, A.H. Mondal, C. Ringler, and E.N. Pistikopoulos, "Model Use in FEW Nexus Analysis: A Review of Issues", *Current Sustainable/Renewable Energy Reports*, 4 (3), 144-152, 2017.
- McCorkle, D.A., R.M. Dudensing, E.W. Hellman, and D.D. Hanselka, "The long-term viability of U.S. wine grape vineyards: Assessing vineyard labour costs for future technology development", *International Journal of Entrepreneurship and Small Business*, forthcoming, 2017.
- Mjelde, J.W., H.N. Kim, T.K. Kim, and C.K. Lee, "Estimating Willingness to Pay for the Development of the Korean DMZ World Peace Park", *Geopolitics*, 1, 1, 151-175, 2017.

- Monge, J.J., H.L. Bryant, J. Gan, and J.W. Richardson, "Land Use and General Equilibrium Implications of an Afforestation-Based Carbon Sequestration Policy for the United States Economy", *Ecological Economics*, 127, 102-120, 2017.
- Palma, M.A., "Improving the Prediction of Ranking Data", Empirical Economics, 53 (4), 1681-1710, 2017.
- Palma, M.A., M.L. Ness, and D.P. Anderson, "Fashionable Food: a Latent Class Analysis of Social Status in Food Purchases.", *Applied Economics*, 49 (3), 238-250, 2017.
- Perez, M.P., L.A.L. Ribera, and M.A. Palma, "Effects of Trade and Agricultural Policies on the Structure of the U.S. Tomato Industry", *Food Policy*, 69, 123-134, 2017.
- Power, G.J., C.G. Turvey, J. Eaves, and D.V. Vedenov, "Wavelet Thresholding Improves Forward Curve Modelling: Evidence from Commodity Futures", *Economic Modelling*, 64, 312-321, 2017.
- Reimer, J.J., G.W. Williams, R.M. Dudensing, and H. Kaiser, "Agricultural Export Promotion and Its Effects on the Broader Economy", *Choices*, 3rd Quarter, 2017.(http://www.choicesmagazine.org/choicesmagazine/submitted-articles/agricultural-export-promotion-programs-create-positive-economic-impacts, 32 (3), 2017.
- Reynolds, R., J.W. Mjelde, and D.A. Bessler, "Dynamic relationships among winning in various sports and donations to collegiate athletic departments", *Cogent Social Sciences*, 3 (1), 1325056, 2017.
- Rezende, M.L., and J.W. Richardson, "Risk Analysis of Using Sweet Sorghum for Ethanol Production in Southeast Brazil", *Biomass and Bioenergy*, 97, 100-107, 2017.
- Rickertsen, K., G. Gustavsen, and R.M. Nayga Jr., "Consumer Willingness to Pay for Genetically Modified Vegetable Oil and Salmon in the US and Norway", *Agbioforum*, 20, 2, 1-11, 2017.
- Rowland, C.S., J.W. Mjelde, and S.D. Dharmasena, "U.S. Aggregate Energy Demand System with Precommitments", *Energy Policy*, 102, 406-413, 2017.
- Seo, H.S., T. Kim, M.K. Kim, and B.A. McCarl, "Behavioral Response to Trend-Adjusted APH Program: Extensive and Intensive Margins", *Agricultural Finance Review*, 77 (3): 17, 2017.
- Shew, A., D.M. Danforth, L. Nalley, R.M. Nayga Jr., F. Tsiboe, and B.L. Dixon, "New Innovations in Agricultural Biotech: Consumer Acceptance of Topical RNAi in Rice Production", *Food Control*, 81, 189-195, 2017.
- Sohoulande, D.C., E.C. Price, S. Kibriya, and J.D.C. Ahn, "Comparative analysis of agricultrual assets, incomes and food security of rural households in ghana, senegal and liberia", *Agriculture*, 7 5, 38, 2017.
- Sohoulande, D.C., E.C. Price, S. Kibriya, and J.D.C. Ahn, "Comparative Analysis of Agricultural Assets, Incomes and Food Security of Rural Households in Ghana, Senegal and Liberia", *Agriculture*, 7, (5), 38, 2017.
- Sukcharoen, K., and D.J. Leatham, "Hedging Downside Risk of Oil Refineries: A Vine Copula Approach", *Energy Economics*, 66 (August):., 66 (August), 493-507, 2017.
- Sundararajan, R.R., M.A. Palma, and M. Pourahmadi, "Reducing Brain Signal Noise in the Prediction of Economic Choices: A Case Study in Neuroeconomics", *Frontiers in Neuroscience*, 11 (704), 1-13, 2017.
- Thiene, M., R. Scarpa, and W.D. Shaw, "Perceived Risks of Mountain Landslides in Italy: Stated Choices for Subjective Risk Reductions", *Landslides*, 14 (3), 1077-1089, 2017.
- Valizadeh, P., B. Karali, and S. Ferreira, "Ripple effects of the 2011 Japan earthquake on international stock markets", *Research in International Business and Finance*, 41, 556-576, 2017.

- Vedenov, D.V., R.A. Alhotan, R. Wang, and G.M. Pesti, "Methods for Simulating Nutritional Requirement and Response Studies with All Organisms to Increase Research Efficiency", *British Journal of Nutrition*, 117-3, 473-477, 2017.
- Wen, K., and X.M. Wu, "Smoothed kernel conditional density estimation", Economics Letters, 152, 112-116, 2017.
- Williams, G.W., O.C. Capps Jr., and D.D. Hanselka, "The National Economic Benefits of Food Imports: The Case of U.S. Imports of Haas Avocados from Mexico", *Journal of International Food and Agribusiness Marketing*, 29 (2), 139-137, 2017.
- Woodard, J.D., G.J. Power, L. Verteramo, D.V. Vedenov, and S.L. Klose, "Factors Affecting Changes in Managerial Decisions", *Agribusiness: An International Journal*, 33 (3), 443-465, 2017.
- Yu, E.C.H., J.E. Mu, J.X. Ding, and B.A. McCarl, "Relationships between Typhoons, Climate and Crime Rates in Taiwan", *Natural Hazards Review*, 89 (2), 871-897, 2017.
- Zapata, S.D., L.A.L. Ribera, and M.A. Palma, "Effect of Production Parameters On the Economic Feasibility of a Biofuel Enterprise", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 49 (3), 347-362, 2017.
- Zhang, H., J.E. Mu, and B.A. McCarl, "Adapting to Climate Change through Fallow Rotation", *Climate*, 5, 64, doi:10.3390/cli5030064, 2017.
- Zhang, Y.W., J.P.H. Jones, and B.A. McCarl, "An Overview of Mitigation and Adaptation Needs and Strategies for Livestock Sector", *Climate*, 5.4 (2017): 95, 2017.
- Zhang, Y.W., Y. Luan, U. Kleinwechter, and B.A. McCarl, "Climate Factors and Pesticide Usage in China: An Empirical Investigation", *Mitigation and Adaptation Strategies for Global Change*, https://doi.org/10.1007/s11027-017-9755-y, 2017.
- Zhang, Y.Y., "A Shape Constrained Estimator of Bidding Function of First-Price Sealed-Bid Auctions", *Economics Letters*, 150, 67-72, 2017.
- Zheng, W., S.D. Dharmasena, O.C. Capps Jr., and R. Janakiraman, "Market Competitiveness, Demographic Profiling of Demand and Tax Policies Associated with Sparkling and Non-Sparkling Bottled Water in the United States", *Journal of Agribusiness in Developing and Emerging Economies*, Vol 8, Issue 3, 2018, 2017.
- Zivkovic, S., D. Hudson, and P. Johnson, "The Impact of Managerial Behavior on Financial Performance of Agricultural Cooperatives", *Journal of Cooperatives*, 32, 1-22, 2017.
- Adusumilli, N.C., R.D. Lacewell, C.R. Taylor, and M.E. Rister, "Economic Assessment of Producing Corn and Cellulosic Ethanol Mandate on Agricultural Producers and Consumer in the United States", *Economics Research International*, Volume 2016, Article ID 96842837, Http://dx.doi.org/10.1155/2016/6842837, 2016.
- Ahn, B., and R.M. Nayga Jr., "Market Power of Domestic Marketers and its Influence on the Consequences of the Korea US and Korea Australia FTAs on the Beef Market", *Global Economic Review*, 45, 2, 170-188, 2016.
- Ahn, B., M. Bae, and R.M. Nayga Jr., "Information Effects on Consumers Preferences and Willingness to Pay for a Functional Food Product: The Case of Red Ginseng Concentrate", *Asian Economic Journal*, 30, 2, 197-219, 2016.
- Bardzik, A., A.F. Ishdorj, and J. Jang, "Super-premium Fruit and Vegetable Beverages: A Retail Sales Analysis and Demand Estimation", *Agricultural and Resource Economics Review*, 45-3, 563-580, 2016.
- Bessler, D.A., S. Kibriya, J. Chen, and E.C. Price, "On Forecasting conflict in the sudan: 2009-2012", *Journal of Forecasting*, 35 (2), 179-188, 2016.

- Binder, K.E., J.W. Mjelde, and R.T. Woodward, "Price Interaction in State Level Renewable Energy Credit Trading Programs", *The Electricity Journal*, 29-4, 15-21, 2016.
- Bretz, F., S.C. Park, S.H. Amosson, and T. Marek, "Economic Analysis of Manure Harvesting Equipment Utilized in Feedyards for Dust Control", *Texas Journal of Agriculture and Natural Resources*, 24, 50-61, 2016.
- Capps Jr., O.C., A.F. Ishdorj, P.S. Murano, and M. Storey, "Examining Vegetable Plate Waste Among Elementary School Children in Texas by Diversity and Grade", *Health Behavior and Policy Review*, 3-5, 419-428, 2016.
- Capps Jr., O.C., D.A. Bessler, and G.W. Williams, "The Ramifications of Nearly Going Dark: A Natural Experiment in the Case of Orange Juice Advertising", *Agricultural and Resource Economics Review*, 45-1, 68-97, 2016.
- Chen, D., M. Thomsen, R.M. Nayga Jr., and J. Bennett, "Persistent Disparities in Obesity Risk among Public Schoolchildren from Childhood through Adolescen", *Preventive Medicine*, 89, 207-210, 2016.
- De Marchi, E., V. Caputo, R.M. Nayga Jr., and A. Banterle, "Time Preferences and Food Choices: Evidence from a Choice Experiment", *Food Policy*, 62, 99-109, 2016.
- Dharmasena, S.D., D.A. Bessler, and O.C. Capps Jr., "Food Environment in the United States as a Complex Economic System", *Food Policy*, 6, 163-175, 2016.
- Durand-Morat, A., E. Wailes, and R.M. Nayga Jr., "Challenges of Conducting Contingent Valuation Studies in Developing Countries", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 98, 597-609, 2016.
- Fernandez, M.A., P. Huang, B.A. McCarl, and V.M. Mehta, "Decadal Climate Variability in the Missouri River Basin: Value of Information for Agricultural and Water Use Adaptation", *Climatic Change*, 139, Issue 3, pp 517-533, 2016.
- Goolsby, J.A., J. Jung, J.A. Landivar, W. McCutcheon, R.D. Lacewell, R. Duhaime, D. Baca, R. Puhger, H. Hasel, K. Varner, B. Miller, A. Schwartz, and A. Perez, "Evaluation of Unmanned Aerial Vehicles (UAVs) for detection of cattle in the Cattle Fever Tick Permanent Quarantine Zone", Subtropical Agriculture and Environments, 67, 24-27, 2016.
- Green, C., Y.W. Zhang, and Q. Li, "Estimation of nonparametric regression model with mixed discrete and continuous covariates with K-nn Method", *Econometric Reviews*, 36, 205-224, 2016.
- Guerrero, B., S.H. Amosson, L.K. Almas, T. Marek, and D. Porter, "Economic Feasibility of Converting Center Pivot Irrigation to Subsurface Drip Irrigation", *Journal of the American Society of Farm Managers and Rural Appraisers*, 77-88, 2016.
- Gustavsen, G., R.M. Nayga Jr., and X.M. Wu, "Effects of Parental Divorce on Teenage Children's Risk Behaviors: I ncidence and Persisten", *Journal of Family and Economic Issues*, 37, 3, 474-487, 2016.
- Huang, J.Z., X. Wang, X.M. Wu, and L. Zhou, "Estimation of a probability density function using interval aggregated data", *Journal of Statistical Computation and Simulation*, 86, 3093-3105, 2016.
- Ishdorj, A.F., O.C. Capps Jr., and P.S. Murano, "Nutrient Density and the Cost of Vegetables from School Lunches", *Advances in Nutrition*, Supplemental Issue, 7 (January), 254S-260S, 2016.
- Johnson, M.D., C.T. Rutland, J.W. Richardson, J.L. Outlaw, and C.J. Nixon, "Greenhouse Gas Emissions from US Grain Farms", *Journal of Crop Improvement*, 30 (4), 447-477, 2016.

- Johnson, M.D., R.K. Miller, J.C. Morrill, D.P. Anderson, T.A. Wickersham, J.E. Sawyer, J.W. Richardson, and M.A. Palma, "The influence of taste in willingness-to-pay (WTP) valuations of sirloin steaks from post-extraction algal residue (PEAR) fed cattle", *Journal of Animal Science*, 94-7, 3072-3083, 2016.
- Kafle, K., A. Winter-Nelson, and P. Goldsmith, "Does 25 cents more per day make a difference? The impact of livestock transfer and development in rural Zambia", *Food Policy*, 63, 62-72, 2016.
- Kafle, K., K. McGee, I. Seff, and A. Ambel, "Once poor always poor? Exploring consumption-and asset-based poverty dynamics in Ethiopia", *Ethiopian Journal of Economics*, 25 (2), 37-76, 2016.
- Kassas, B., M.A. Palma, and Y.W. Zhang, "The Role of Incentives on Preference Revelations in Auctions versus Rankings", *Journal of Choice Modelling*, 20, 73-85, 2016.
- Ker, A.P., T.N. Tolhurst, and Y. Liu, "Bayesian estimation of possibly similar yield densities: Implications for rating crop insurance contracts", *Agricultural Economics*, 98 (2), 360-382, 2016.
- Kibriya, S., G. Savio, E.C. Price, and J.N. King, "The Role of Conflict in Farmers' Crop Choices in North Kivu, Democratic Republic of the Congo", *International Food and Agribusiness Management Review*, 19, 3, 99-118, 2016.
- Kurucak, A., and A. Shcherbakova, "Estimating the Hedging Value of an Energy Exchange in Turkey to a Retail Power Consumer.", *Energy*, 101, 16-26, 2016.
- Lee, C.K., T.K. Kim, and J.W. Mjelde, "Comparison of Preservation Values between Internet and Interview Survey Modes for an Internationally Disputed Territory, Dokdo", *Journal of Environmental Planning and Management*, 59.1: 22-43., 2016.
- Lewis, K., C. Grebitus, and R.M. Nayga Jr., "The Impact of Brand and Attention on Consumers Willingness to Pay: Evidence from an Eye Tracking Experiment", *Canadian Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 64, 753-777, 2016.
- Lewis, K., C. Grebitus, and R.M. Nayga Jr., "The Importance of Taste in Experimental Auctions: Consumers Valuation of Calorie and Sweetener Labeling of Soft Drinks", *Agricultural Economics*, 47, 47-57, 2016.
- Lewis, K., C. Grebitus, and R.M. Nayga Jr., "US Consumers Preferences for Imported and Genetically Modified Sugar: Examining Policy Consequentiality in a Choice Experiment", *Journal of Behavioral and Experimental Economics*, 65, 1-8, 2016.
- Li, Y., M.A. Palma, S.D. Towne Jr., J.L. Warren, and M.G. Ory, "Peer Effects on Childhood Obesity from an Intervention Program", *Health Behavior and Policy Review*, 3-4, 323-335, 2016.
- Liu, C., M.S. Chang, X.M. Wu, and C.M. Chui, "Hedges or safe havens--revisit the role of gold and usd against stock: a multivariate extended skew-t copula approach", *Quantitative Finance*, 16, 1763-1789, 2016.
- Magana, D., A.F. Ishdorj, C.P. Rosson III., and J. Lara-Alvarez, "Determinants of Household Food Security in Mexico", *Agricultural and Food Economics*, 4-10, 2016.
- Maisashvili, A., H.L. Bryant, and J.W. Richardson, "Economic Feasibility of Tobacco Plant for Biofuel Production and High Value Squalene", *International Food and Agribusiness Management Review*, 19 (4), 145-162, 2016.
- Maisashvili, A., H.L. Bryant, J.M. Raulston, G.M. Knapek, J.L. Outlaw, and J.W. Richardson, "Seed Prices, Proposed Mergers and Acquisitions Among Biotech Firms", *Choices*, October, 2016.
- McCarl, B.A., A.W. Thayer, and J.P.H. Jones, "The Challenge of Climate Change Adaptation: An Economically Oriented Review", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, Volume 48, Issue 4 November 2016, pp.321-344, 2016.

- Monge, J.J., W.J. Parker, and J.W. Richardson, "Integrating Forest Ecosystem Services into the Farming Landscape: A Stochastic Economic Assessment", *Journal of Environmental Management*, 174, 87-99, 2016.
- Ng, D.W., and C. Liming, "Learning to Learn: A Case for Heterogeneous Expectations Hypothesis in Industrialized Markets", *International Journal of Food System Dynamics*, 7-3, 196-212, 2016.
- Ng, D.W., and H.S. James, "No Man Lives on an Island: Habitual Agency and Complexity in Entrepreneurial Decision Making", *International Journal of Complexity in Leadership and Management*, 3-3, 244-259, 2016.
- Palma, M.A., B.K. Behe, C.R. Hall, P.T. Huddleston, and T. Fernandez, "Tracking Position Premiums in Discrete Choice Experiments", *Applied Economics Letters*, 23 (18), 1269-1273., 2016.
- Palma, M.A., L.A.L. Ribera, and R.D. Knutson, "The Era of the Functional Consumer", *Journal of Food Products Marketing*, 22-5, 555-570, 2016.
- Perez, M.P., M.A. Palma, B.K. Behe, and C.R. Hall, "Structural Breaks and Future Growth of the Green Industry", *Journal of Environmental Horticulture*, 34-2, 52-55, 2016.
- Power, G.J., M. Burris, S.R. Vadali, and D.V. Vedenov, "Valuation of Strategic Options in Public-Private Partnerships", *Transportation Research Part A: Policy and Practice*, 60, 50-68, 2016.
- Qian, Y., M. Thomsen, R.M. Nayga Jr., and H.L. Rouse, "The Effect of Neighborhood Fast Food on Childrens BMI: Evidence from a Sample of Movers", *Journal of Economic Analysis and Policy*, 2016.
- Qian, Y., R.M. Nayga Jr., M. Thomsen, and H.L. Rouse, "The Effect of the Fresh Fruit and Vegetable Program on Childhood Obesity", *Applied Economic Perspectives and Policy*, 38, 2, 260-275, 2016.
- Rajo, L.A., F. Arias, M.S. Segovia, and M.A. Palma, "Willingness to Pay for an Educational Label: The Zamorano University Brand", *International Food and Agribusiness Management Review*, 19-1, 113-126, 2016.
- Rausser, G.C., and D.A. Bessler, "Information Recovery and Causality: A Tribute to George Judge", *Annual Review of Resource Economics*, 8: 7-23., 2016.
- Ribera, L.A.L., M.S. Paggi, D.P. Anderson, M.A. Palma, and R.D. Knutson, "Potential Impacts of Transatlantic Trade and Investment Partnership (T-TIP) on the Fresh Vegetable and Beef Trade", *Journal of International Food and Agribusiness Marketing*, 28-2, 177-190, 2016.
- Segovia, M.S., and M.A. Palma, "Buying Your Way into a Healthier Lifestyle: A Latent Class Analysis of Healthy Food Purchases", *Applied Economics*, 48-21, 1965-1977, 2016.
- Seo, H.S., and B.A. McCarl, "Revisiting the Classified Milk Pricing System: Seasonal and Spatial Milk Pricing in the U. S", *Journal of Rural Development/Nongchon-Gyeongje*, 39, 2016.
- Shaw, W.D., "Environmental and natural resource decisions under risk and uncertainty: A Survey", *International Review of Environmental and Resource Economics*, 9, No.1-2, 1-130, 2016.
- Shew, A., L. Nalley, D.M. Danforth, B.L. Dixon, R.M. Nayga Jr., A. Delwaide, and B. Valent, "Are all GMOs the same? Consumer Acceptance of Cisgernis Rice in India", *Plant Biotechnology*, 14, 4-7, 2016.
- Snyder, E.M., H.D. Karsten, W.S. Curran, G.M. Malcolm, and J.A. Hyde, "Green Manure Comparison between Winter Wheat and Corn: Weeds, Yields, and Economics", *Agronomy Journal*, 108, 2015-2025, 2016.
- Sukcharoen, K., and D.J. Leatham, "Dependence and Extreme Correlation among US Industry Sectors", *Studies in Economics and Finance*, 33-1, 26-49, 2016.

- Sukcharoen, K., and D.J. Leatham, "Mean-Variance Mean-Expected Shortfall Models: An Application to Wheat Variety Selection", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, outstanding paper in JAAE for 2016, 48, 148-172, 2016.
- Thompson, W.J., R.J. Hogan Jr., and D.F. Waldron, "Factors Affecting Meat Goat Prices in San Angelo, Texas", *Sheep and Goat Research Journal*, 31, 45-53, 2016.
- Thomsen, M., R.M. Nayga Jr., P.A. Alviola, and H.L. Rouse, "The Effect of Food Deserts on the BMI of Elementary Schoolchildren", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 98, 1-18, 2016.
- Waldron, D.F., W.J. Thompson, and R.J. Hogan Jr., "Factors Affecting Price Differences between Wool and Hair Lambs in San Angelo, Texas", *Sheep and Goat Research Journal*, 31: 9-16. April, 2016.
- Wang, T., W.R. Teague, and S.C. Park, "Evaluation of Continuous and Multipaddock Grazing on Vegetation and Livestock performance-a Modeling Approach", *Rangeland Ecology and Management*, 69 (6), 457-464, 2016.
- Woodward, R.T., D.A. Newburn, and M. Mezzatesta, "Additionality and Reverse Crowding Out for Pollution Offsets in Water Quality Trading", *Ecological Economics*, 128-1, 224-231, 2016.
- Xu, P.Z., and M.A. Palma, "Consequential egalitarianism vs. accountability principle: an experimental investigation", *Applied Economics Letters*, DOI: 10.1080/13504851.2015.1088134, 23-8, 562-565, 2016.
- Zapata, S.D., C.E. Carpio, O. Isengildina-Massa, and R.D. Lamie, "Does E-Commerce Help Farmers Markets? Measuring the Impact of MarketMaker", *Journal of Food Distribution Research*, 47 (2), 2016.
- Zeng, D., M. Thomsen, R.M. Nayga Jr., and H.L. Rouse, "Middle School Transition and Body Weight Outcomes: Evidence from Arkansas Public Schoolchildren", *Economics and Human Biology*, 21, 64-74, 2016.
- Zhang, Y.Y., M.A. Palma, and P.Z. Xu, "Unintended Effects of the Alabama HB 56 Immigration Law on Crime: A Preliminary Analysis", *Economics Letters*, 147, 68-71, 2016.
- Zhang, Y.Y., X.M. Wu, and Q. Li, "A simple consistent nonparametric estimator of the lorenz curve", *Advances in Econometrics*, 36, 635-654, 2016.
- Zhou, X., R.K. Roberts, J.A. Larson, D.M. Lambert, B.C. English, A.K. Mishra, L.L. Falconer, R.J. Hogan Jr., J.L. Johnson, and J.M. Reeves, "Differences in Glyphosate-Resistant Weed Management Practices over Time and Regions", *Weed Technology*, 30 (1), 1-12, 2016.
- Akaichi, F., R.M. Nayga Jr., and J. Gil, "Effect of Price-Discount Distribution in Multi -Unit Price Promotions on Consumers Willingness to Pay, Sales Value, and Retailers Revenue", *Agribusiness: An International Journal*, 31, 14-32, 2015.
- Atsbeha, D., R.M. Nayga Jr., and K. Rickertsen, "Can Prolonged Breastfeeding Duration Impair Child Growth? Evidence from Rural Ethiopia", *Food Policy*, 53, 46-53, 2015.
- Beach, R.H., Y.X. Cai, A.M. Thomson, X. Zhang, R.I. Jones, B.A. McCarl, A. Crimmins, J. Martinich, J. Cole, S. Ohrel, B. De Angelo, J. McFarland, K.M. Strzepek, and B. Boehlert, "Climate Change Impacts on US Agriculture and Forestry: Benefits of Global Climate Stabilization", *Environmental Research Letters*, Volume 10, Number 9, September, 1-16, 2015.
- Bento, J.F., L.A.L. Ribera, and M. Horridge, "Control and Agricultural Supply in Brazil", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Volume 97, Issue 2, 1 Pages 589–601, 2015.
- Bizimana, J.C., J.P. Angerer, D.A. Bessler, and F. Keita, "Cattle Markets Integration and Price Discovery: The Case of Mali", *Journal of Development Studies*, 51 (3), 319-334, 2015.

- Briske, D.D., L.A. Joyce, H.W. Polley, J.R. Brown, K. Wolter, J.A. Morgan, B.A. McCarl, and D.W. Bailey, "Climate Change Adaptation: Linking Regional Exposure with Diverse Adaptive Capacity", *Frontiers in Ecology and the Environment*, Volume 13 (2015) Issue 5 (June), 249-256, 2015.
- Bryant, H.L., and D.A. Bessler, "Proving Causal Relationships Using Observational Data", *Computational Economics*, August: 10, 1007/s10614-015-9512, 2015.
- Caillavet, F., G. Kyureghian, R.M. Nayga Jr., C. Ferrant, and P. Chauvin, "Does Healthy Food Access Matter in a French Urban Setting? The Role of Food Retail Structure", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 97, 1400-1416, 2015.
- Chang, M.S., and X.M. Wu, "Transformation-based nonparametric estimation of multivariate densities", *Journal of Multivariate Analysis*, 135, 71-88, 2015.
- Chen, P.Y., C.C. Chen, L.F. Chu, and B.A. McCarl, "Evaluating the Damage of Climate Change on Global Coral Reefs", *Global Environmental Change*, Volume: 30 Pages: 12-20, 2015.
- Chen, S., A. Moser, and R.M. Nayga Jr., "Too Busy to Eat with Kids? Parental Work and Children's Eating", *Applied Economic Perspectives and Policy*, 37, 347-377, 2015.
- Choi, H., D.J. Leatham, and K. Sukcharoen, "Forecasting Oil prices Using Crack Spread Futures and Oil Exchange Traded Funds", *Contemporary Economics*, 9 (March): 29-44, 2015.
- Delwaide, A., L. Nalley, B.L. Dixon, D.M. Danforth, R.M. Nayga Jr., E.J. Van Loo, and W. Verbeke, "Revisiting GMOs: Are There Differences in European Consumers Acceptance and Valuation for Cisgenically vs Transgenically Bred Rice?", *PLoS ONE*, 10.1371/journal.pone.0126060, 10, 5: e0126060, 2015.
- Dharmasena, S.D., and D.A. Bessler, "Weak-Form Efficiency versus Semi-Strong Form Efficiency in Price Discovery: An Application to International Black Tea Market", *Sri Lankan Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 6 (1), 1-23, 2015.
- Drichoutis, A., and R.M. Nayga Jr., "Do Risk and Time Preferences Have Biological Roots?", *Southern Economic Journal*, 82, 235-256, 2015.
- Drichoutis, A., J. Lusk, and R.M. Nayga Jr., "The Veil of Experimental Currency Units in Second Price Auctions", Journal of the Economic Science Association, 1, 2, 182-196, 2015.
- Drichoutis, A., R.M. Nayga Jr., H.L. Rouse, and M. Thomsen, "Food Environment and Childhood Obesity: The Effect of Dollar Stores", *Health Economics Review*, doi, 5: 37: 10, 1186/s13561-015-0074-2, 2015.
- Dunn, R.A., "Labor supply and household meal production among working adults in the Health and Retirement Survey", *Review of Economics of the Household*, 13 (2), 437-457, 2015.
- Enciso, J., J.L. Jifon, L.A.L. Ribera, S.D. Zapata, and G.K. Ganjegunte, "Yield, Water Use Efficiency and Economic Analysis of Energy Sorghum in South Texas", *Biomass and Bioenergy*, 81, 339-344, 2015.
- Farag, A.A., M.A.A. Abdrabbo, M.H. Manal, G. El-Moula, and B.A. McCarl, "Water requirements for potato production under climate change", *Global Journal of Advanced Research*, Vol-2, Issue-9 PP.1371-1389, 2015.
- Gao, Y., Y.Y. Zhang, and X.M. Wu, "Penalized exponential series estimation of copula densities with application to intergenerational dependence of body mass index", *Empirical Economics*, 48.1, 61-81, 2015.
- Ghimire, N., and R.C. Griffin, "Variable Irrigation District Action in Water Trading", *Journal of the American Water Resources Association*, 51 (3), 719-733, 2015.

- Goolsby, J.A., P.J. Moran, A.E. Racelis, K.R. Summy, R.D. Lacewell, M. Jimenez, A.A. Kirk, and A. Perez, "Impact of the biological control agent Tetramesa romana (Hymenoptera: Eurytomidae) on Arundo donax (Poace Arundinoideae) along the Rio Grande River in Texas", *Biocontrol Science and Technology*, doi:10.1080/09583157.2015.1074980, 2015.
- Harris, T.R., M.K. Kim, R.M. Dick, A. Oliver, and J.W. Richardson, "Inclusion of Risk in Public Works Projects: An Example with Waste Recycling Options", *Public Works Management and Policy*, 20, no.2, 176-195, 2015.
- Higgins, L.M., and K.K. Litzenberg, "Transferring Experience Through Team Teaching: The Chance of a Lifetime", *College Teaching*, 63, 2015.
- Hodges, A., C.R. Hall, M.A. Palma, and H. Khachatryan, "Economic Contributions of the Green Industry in the United States in 2013", *HortTechnology*, Vol.25 (6), 805-814, 2015.
- Hodges, A.W., H. Khachatryan, M.A. Palma, and C.R. Hall, "Production and Marketing Practices and Trade Flows in the United States Green Industry in 2013", *Journal of Environmental Horticulture*, Vol.33 (3), 125-136, 2015.
- Huang, P., R.T. Woodward, M.J. Wilberg, and D. Tomberlin, "Management Evaluation for the Chesapeake Bay Blue Crab Fishery: An Integrated Bioeconomic Approach", North American Journal of Fisheries Management, 35.2, 216-228, 2015.
- Ishdorj, A.F., and L.M. Higgins, "Childrens Food Security and Participation in the National School Lunch Program", *Applied Economics and Finance*, 2 (1): 119-128, 2015.
- Ishdorj, A.F., O.C. Capps Jr., M. Storey, and P.S. Murano, "Investigating the Relationship between Food Pairing and Plate Waste from Elementary Schools Lunches", *Food and Nutrition Sciences*, 6 (11), 1029-1044, 2015.
- Kelley, K.M., J.A. Hyde, and J. Bruwer, "US Wine Consumer Preferences for Bottle Characteristics, Back Label Extrinsic Cues and Wine Composition: A Conjoint Analysis", Asia Pacific Journal of Marketing and Logistics, 27 4, 516-534, 2015.
- Kelley, K.M., J.A. Hyde, and J. Bruwer, "Usage Rate Segmentation: Enriching the US Wine Market Profile", *International Journal of Wine Research*, 7, 49-61, 2015.
- King, A., M.A. Palma, B. Behe, T. Fernandez, L. Sage, and C.R. Hall, "Garden Consumers Behavior and Attitudes Toward Woody Plants and Water Conservation in Two Selected Communities", *Journal of Environmental Horticulture*, Vol.33 (3), 110-118, 2015.
- Lai, P., and D.A. Bessler, "Price Discovery between Carbonated Soft Drink Manufactures and Retailers: A Disaggregate Analysis with PC and LiNGAM Algorithms", *Journal of Applied Economics*, 18 (1), 2015.
- Lawless, L., A. Drichoutis, R.M. Nayga Jr., R.T. Threlfall, and J.F. Meullenet, "Identifying Product Attributes and Consumer Attitudes that Impact Willingness to Pay for Nutraceutical-Rich Juice Product", *Journal of Sensory Studies*, 30, 156-168, 2015.
- Lee, S., D.B. Han, V. Caputo, and R.M. Nayga Jr., "Consumers Valuation for a Reduced Salt Product: A Non-Hypothetical Choice Experiment", *Canadian Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 63, 4, 563-582, 2015.
- Lee, S., J. Lee, D.B. Han, and R.M. Nayga Jr., "Are Korean Consumers Willing to Pay a Tax for a Mandatory BSE Testing Program?", *Applied Economics*, 47, 1286-1297, 2015.
- Lei, Z., and A. Shcherbakova, "Revealing climate change opinions through investment behavior: evidence from Fukushima.", *Journal of Environmental Economics and Management*, 70, 92-108, 2015.

- Leidner, A.J., W.D. Shaw, and S.T. Yen, "A historical perspective on health-risk awareness and unhealthy behavior: Cigarette smoking in the United States from 1949 to 1981", *Health Expectations*, 18.6: 2720-2730, 2015.
- Li, Q., X.M. Wu, and D. Zhang, "A data-driven smooth test of symmetry", *Journal of Econometrics*, 188.2: 490-501, 2015.
- Lin, J., and X.M. Wu, "Smooth tests of copula specifications", *Journal of Business and Economic Statistics*, 33 (1), 128-143, 2015.
- Liu, W., Y.Y. Zhang, and Q. Li, "A Semiparametric Varying-Coefficient Model of Monotone Auction Bidding Processes", *Empirical Economics*, 48 (1), 313-335, 2015.
- Lu, R., and R.M. Dudensing, "Post-Ike Economic Resilience Along the Texas Coast", *Disasters*, 39 (3), 493-521, 2015.
- Maisashvili, A., H.L. Bryant, D.P. Anderson, T.A. Wickersham, and M.L. Drewery, "The Values of Whole Algae and Lipid Extracted Algae Meal for Aquaculture", *Algal Research*, 9, 133-142, 2015.
- McCarl, B.A., "Elaborations on climate adaptation in US Agriculture", Choices, 30 (2), 1-5, 2015.
- McCarl, B.A., and B.C. Murray, "Theme Overview Climate Change and Agriculture: Revisiting the Evidence and Potential Solutions", *Choices*, 2nd Quarter 30 (2), http://www.choicesmagazine.org/magazine/pdf/cmsarticle_428.pdf, 2015.
- McCarl, B.A., M. Musumba, J.B. Smith, P. Kirshen, R.P. Jones, L. Deck, M. Abrado, A. El-Ganzori, M. Ahmed, M. Kotb, M. El-Shamy, M.A. Rabbo, I. El-Shinnawy, M. El-Agizy, M. Bayoumi, and R. Hynninen, "Implications of Climate Change for Egypts Agricultural Sector", *Mitigation and Adaptation Strategies for Global Change*, Volume 20, Issue 7, pp 1097-1109, 2015.
- McCorkle, D.A., X. Qin, R.M. Nayga Jr., X.M. Wu, M.L. Waller, S.H. Amosson, J.G. Smith, S.J. Bevers, and J.M. Welch, "The Effect of the Master Marketer Program on Participants Knowledge, Adoption of Practices and Relative Price Received", *Texas Journal of Agriculture and Natural Resources*, 28: 50-69, 2015.
- Mu, J.E., A.M. Wein, and B.A. McCarl, "U.S. Land Use and Management Change under Climate Change Adaptation and Mitigation Strategies", *Mitigation and Adaptation Strategies for Global Change*, Volume 20, Issue 7, pp 1041-1054, 2015.
- Mu, J.E., B.A. McCarl, A.D. Hagerman, and D.A. Bessler, "Impacts of bovine spongiform encephalopathy and avian influenza on U.S. meat demand", *Journal of Integrative Agriculture*, 14 (6): 1130-1141, 2015.
- Ng, D.W., "Entrepreneurial Overconfidence and Ambiguity aversion: Dealing with the Devil you know, than the devil you dont know", *Technology Analysis and Strategic Management*, 27 (8), 946-959, 2015.
- Ogle, S.M., B.A. McCarl, J.S. Baker, S.J. Del Grosso, P. Adler, K. Paustian, and W.J. Parton, "Managing the Nitrogen Cycle to Reduce Greenhouse Gas Emissions from US Biofuel Feedstock Production", *Mitigation and Adaptation Strategies for Global Change*, DOI 10.1007/s11027-015-9645-0, 1-16, 2015.
- Olsen, K.K., J.W. Mjelde, and D.A. Bessler, "Price formulation and the law of one price in internationally linked markets: an examination of the natural gas markets in the USA and Canada", *The Annals of Regional Science*, 54 (1), 117-142, 2015.
- Palma, M.A., A.J. Collart, and C.J. Chammoun, "Information Asymmetry in Consumer Perceptions of Quality-Differentiated Food Products", *Journal of Consumer Affairs*, 49 (3), 596-612, 2015.

- Papoutsi, G., R.M. Nayga Jr., P. Lazaridis, and A. Drichoutis, "Fat Tax, Subsidy or Both? The Role of Information and Childrens Pester Power in Food Choice", *Journal of Economic Behavior and Organization*, 117, 196-208, 2015.
- Russell, L.A., and M.R. Langemeier, "Austrian Business Cycle Theory: Evidence from Kansas Agriculture", *Quarterly Journal of Austrian Economics*, 18 (1), 2015.
- Sacchi, G., V. Caputo, and R.M. Nayga Jr., "Alternative Labeling Programs and Purchasing Behavior toward Organic Foods: The Case of the Participatory Guarantee Systems in Brazil", *Sustainability*, 7, 7397-7416, 2015.
- Shcherbakova, A., A. Kleit, and B. Dhanurendra, "Exploring shipping inefficiencies in global LNG trade patterns", *Journal of Energy Markets*, 8-2, 67-86, 2015.
- Van Loo, E.J., V. Caputo, R.M. Nayga Jr., H. Seo, B. Zhang, and W. Verbeke, "Sustainability Labels on Coffee: Consumer Preferences, Willingness to Pay, and Visual Attention to Attributes", *Ecological Economics*, 118, 215-225, 2015.
- Wang, T., D.A. Hennessy, and S.C. Park, "Impact of Rurality and Gender on Veterinarian practice in the United States,1990-2010", *Agribusiness: an international journal*, doi:10.1002/agr.21433, ¶0.738, 2015.
- Wang, T., S.C. Park, and H.H. Jin, "Will Farmers Save Water? A Theoretical Analysis of Groundwater Conservation Policies", *Water Resources and Economics*, doi:10.1016/j.wre.2015.10.002, 2015.
- Wang, T., W.R. Teague, S.C. Park, and S.J. Bevers, "GHG Mitigation Potential of Different Grazing Strategies in the United States Southern Great Plain", *Sustainability*, doi:10.3390/su71013500, 343, 2015.
- Wen, K., and X.M. Wu, "An improved transformation-based kernel estimator of densities on the unit interval", *Journal of the American Statistical Association*, 110 (510), 773-783., 2015.
- Yu, T.H.E., D.A. Bessler, and S.W. Fuller, "Effect of Lock Delay on Grain Barge Rates: Examination of Upper Mississippi and Illinois Rivers", *The Annals of Regional Science*, 40, 887-908, 2015.
- Zhang, J., D.A. Bessler, and D.J. Leatham, "Does Consumer Debt Cause Economic Recession? Evidence Using Directed Acyclic Graphs", *Applied Economics Letters*, 13, 401-407, 2015.
- Zhou, X., J.A. Larson, D.M. Lambert, R.K. Roberts, B.C. English, K.J. Bryant, A.K. Mishra, L.L. Falconer, R.J. Hogan Jr., J.L. Johnson, and J.M. Reeves, "Farmer Experience with Weed Resistance to Herbicides in Cotton Production", *AgBioForum*, 18 (1), 114-125, 2015.
- Abello, F.J., M.A. Palma, M.L. Waller, and D.P. Anderson, "Evaluating the Factors Influencing the Number of Visits to Farmers Markets", *Journal of Food Products Marketing*, Vol.20 (1), 17-35, 2014.
- Adusumilli, N.C., M.E. Rister, T. Lee, and R.D. Lacewell, "The Economics of Mitigation of Water Pollution Externalities from Biomass Production for Energy", *Resources*, doi:10.3390/resources 3040721, 3, 721-733, 2014.
- Akaichi, F., R.M. Nayga Jr., and J. Gil, "Demand Reduction in Multi-Unit Auctions With Varying Number of Bidders and Units", *Economics Letters*, 124, 443-445, 2014.
- Alviola, P.A., R.M. Nayga Jr., M. Thomsen, D.M. Danforth, and J. Smartt, "The Effect of Fast Food Restaurants on Childhood Obesity: A School Level Analysis", *Economics and Human Biology*, 12, 110-119, 2014.
- Amatya, R., J. Wight, J.W. Mjelde, and F.M. Hons, "Balancing Bioenergy and Soil Productivity Returns for Sustainable Biomass Sorghum (Sorghum bicolor (L). Moench.) Production", *BioEnergy Research*, Digital Object Identifier (DOI) 10.1007/s12155-014-9451-7, 7-4, 1144-1154, 2014.

- Amatya, R., J. Wight, J.W. Mjelde, and F.M. Hons, "Sustainable Bioenergy Sorghum: Sorghum bicolor (L). Munch. Production for Biofuel and its Net-Returns", *BioEnergy Research*, Digital Object Identifier (DOI) 10.1007/s12155-014-9451-7, 7-4, 1144-1154, 2014.
- Asirvatham, J., R.M. Nayga Jr., and M. Thomsen, "Peer Effects in Obesity among Public Elementary School Children: A Grade Level Analysis", *Applied Economic Perspectives and Policy*, 36, 438-459, 2014.
- Attavanich, W., and B.A. McCarl, "How is CO2 Affecting Yields and Technological Progress? A Statistical Analysis", *Climatic Change*, Volume 124, Issue 4 (2014), Page 747-762, 2014.
- Bakhtavoryan, R.G., O.C. Capps Jr., and V.S. Salin, "Dynamics of Consumer Response to Food Contamination: The 2007 Peanut Butter Recall", *Journal of Food Distribution Research*, 45.2, 66-81, 2014.
- Bakhtavoryan, R.G., O.C. Capps Jr., and V.S. Salin, "The Impact of Food Safety Incidents Across Brands: The Case of The Peter Pan Peanut Butter Recall", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, April 2014, 46-4, 559-573, 2014.
- Bhattarai, B., G.T. Fosgate, J.B. Osterstock, C.P. Fossler, S.C. Park, and A.J. Roussel, "Perceptions of veterinarians and producers concerning Johnes disease prevalence and control in US beef cow-calf operations", *BMC Veterinary Research*, 10: 27, 2014.
- Campbell, B.L., R.M. Nayga Jr., and B.X. Lin, "Analysis of Food Away from Home Expenditures by Meal Occasion: Are Transactional Variables and Prior Purchase Behavior Important?", *Journal of Food service Business Research*, 17, 179-197, 2014.
- Campiche, J.L., J.L. Outlaw, and H.L. Bryant, "Agricultural Act of 2014: Commodity Programs", *Choices*, Q2 2014, 29-2, 2014.
- Cho, S.J., S.C. Park, R.J. Ansley, S. Choi, M. Mirik, and T.K. Kim, "Economic Feasibility of Rangeland Biomass Relative to Coal as Feedstock for Bio-electricity Generation", *BioEnergy Research*, doi:10.1007/s12155-014-9447-3, 2014.
- Colin-Castillo, S., and R.T. Woodward, "Propuesta Metodológica Para Medir El Potencial De Autogobierno (A methodological proposal for measuring the potential for self governance)", *Análisis Económico*, 70,, 58-71, 2014.
- Dang, T., D.J. Leatham, B.A. McCarl, and X.M. Wu, "Measuring the efficiency of the Farm Credit System", *Agricultural Finance Review*, 74-1, 38-54, 2014.
- Depositario, D.P.T., R.M. Nayga Jr., Y.Y. Zhang, and R.D.E. Mariano, "Revisiting Cash Endowment and House Money Effects in an Experimental Auction of a Novel Agri-Food Product in the Philippines", *Asian Economic Journal*, 28, 201-215, 2014.
- Dharmasena, S.D., and O.C. Capps Jr., "Intended and Unintended Consequences of a Proposed National Tax on Sugar-Sweetened Beverages to Combat the U.S. Obesity Problem", *Health Economics*, First published online in Wiley Online Library (wileyonlinelibrary.com).DOI: 10.1002/hec.1738, 2011), 21-6, 669-694, 2014.
- Dharmasena, S.D., and O.C. Capps Jr., "Unraveling the Demand for Dairy Alternative Functional Beverages in the United States: The Case of Soymilk", *Agricultural and Resource Economics Review*, April 2014, 43-1, 140-157, 2014.
- Dharmasena, S.D., G.C. Davis, and O.C. Capps Jr., "Partial versus General Equilibrium Calorie and Revenue Effects of a Sugar-Sweetened Beverage Tax", *Journal of Agricultural and Resource Economics*, august, 39-2, 157-174, 2014.

- Drichoutis, A., R.M. Nayga Jr., and S. Klonaris, "Decision Making in Homegrown Value Auctions under Induced Mood States", *Studies in Microeconomics*, 2, 2, 141-163, 2014.
- Dunn, R.A., and N.W. Tefft, "Has increased body weight made driving safer?", *Health Economics*, 23 (11), 1374-1389, 2014.
- Elbakidze, L., R.M. Nayga Jr., H. Li, and C.S. McIntosh, "Value Elicitation for Multiple Quantities of a Quasi Public Good Using Open Ended Choice Experiments and Uniform Price Auctions", *Agricultural Economics*, 45, 253-265, 2014.
- Falconer, L.L., T.W. Walker, and J.W. Richardson, "Economic Evaluation of Fertilizer Reduction Incentive Programs for Rice Producers", *Journal of the American Society of Farm Managers and Rural Appraisers*, June 2014, 77-1, 214-228, 2014.
- Ghimire, N., and R.C. Griffin, "Measuring the Water Transfer Effects of Alternative Irrigation Institutions", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 96, 970-990, 2014.
- Griffin, R.C., "The Origins and Ideals of Water Resource Economics in the US", *Annual Review of Resource Economics*, 4, 353-77, 2014.
- Grijalva, T.A., J. Lusk, and W.D. Shaw, "Discounting the Distant Future: An Experimental Investigation", *Environmental and Resource Economics*, September, 59-1, 39-63, 2014.
- Harness, N.J., S. Chatterjee, and J. Salter, "Financial planning for the middle market", *Journal of Financial Planning*, 27 (4), 48-54, 2014.
- Israel, A.A., J.W. Mjelde, R.M. Dudensing, Y.H. Jin, L.K. Cherrington, and J. Chen, "Willingness to Pay for Public Transportation Options for Improving the Quality of Life of the Rural Elderly", *Transportation Research Part A: Policy and Practice*, 61, 1-14, 2014.
- James, H.S., P.G. Klein, and D.W. Ng, "Complexity, Novelty, and Ethical Judgment by Entrepreneurs", *International Journal of Entrepreneurial Venturing*, 8 (2), 170-195, 2014.
- Jin, Y.H., J.W. Mjelde, and K.K. Litzenberg, "Economic Analysis of Job-Related Attributes in Undergraduate Students Initial Job Selection", *Education Economics*, Online published November 2011.http://www.tandfonline.com/doi/full/10.1080/09645292.2011.620849, 22-3, 305-327, 2014.
- Kabriya, S., E.C. Price, J.N. King, and V. Partida, "Conflict Resistant Agribusiness in Democratic Republic of the Congo", *International Food and Agribusiness Management Review*, Special Issue African Agribusiness on the Move, 17-B, 2014.
- Kim, M.K., D. Peralta, and B.A. McCarl, "Land-based Carbon Sequestration and Leakage Discounting", *Ecological Economics*, 105, 265-273, 2014.
- Knutson, R.D., M.A. Palma, M.S. Paggi, J. Seale, L.A.L. Ribera, and D.A. Bessler, "Role of Trade in Satisfying U.S. Fresh Fruit and Vegetable Demand", *Journal of International Food and Agribusiness Marketing*, 26-4, 326-343, 2014.
- Kung, C.C., B.A. McCarl, and C.C. Chen, "An Environmental and Economic Evaluation of Pyrolysis for Energy Generation in Taiwan with Endogenous Land Greenhouse Gases Emissions", *International Journal of Environmental Research and Public Health*, 11 (3), 2973-2991, 2014.
- Kung, C.C., B.A. McCarl, C.C. Chen, and L.J. Chen, "Environmental Impact and Bioenergy Potential: Evaluation of Agricultural Commodity and Animal Waste Based Biochar Application on Taiwanese Set-Aside Land", *Energy Procedia*, 61 (2014) 679 682, 2014.

- Kung, C.C., B.A. McCarl, C.C. Chen, and X. Cao, "Environmental Impact and Energy Production: Evaluation of Biochar Application on Taiwanese Set-Aside Land", *Energy and Environment Journal*, VOLUME 25 No.1, 13-39, 2014.
- Lawless, L., A. Drichoutis, and R.M. Nayga Jr., "Time Preferences and Health Behaviour: A Review", *Agricultural and Food Economics*, 1: 17, 1-19, 2014.
- Lee, C.K., J.W. Mjelde, T.K. Kim, and H.M. Lee, "Estimating the Intention-Behavior Gap Associated with a Mega Event: The Case of the Expo 2012 Yeosu Korea", *Tourism Management*, 41, 168-177, 2014.
- Lee, C.K., T.K. Kim, and J.W. Mjelde, "The Carryover Effect of Media on a Mega Event: Ex Post Analysis of the 2012 Expo Yeosu Korea", *Asia Pacific Journal of Tourism Research*, 19-9, 1009-1002, 2014.
- Lee, J., D.B. Han, R.M. Nayga Jr., and J. Yoon, "Assessing Korean Consumers Valuation for Domestic, Chinese, and US Rice: Importance of Country of Origin and Food Miles Information", *China Agricultural Economic Review*, 6, 125-138, 2014.
- Lee, S., D.B. Han, and R.M. Nayga Jr., "Cultural Inflow Effects on Japanese Import Demand for Consumer Products: Importance of Halo Effects", *Journal of Asia Pacific Economy*, 19, 506-521, 2014.
- Lee, S., J. Lee, D.B. Han, and R.M. Nayga Jr., "Assessing Korean Consumers Valuation for BSE-Tested and Country of Origin Labeled Beef Products", *Journal of Rural Development/Nongchon-Gyeongje*, 37, 185-205, 2014.
- Melo, G., O. Ramirez, and G. Colson, "Hispanic american opinions toward immigration and immigration policy reform proposals", *Applied Economic Perspectives and Policy*, 36.4, 604-622, 2014.
- Monge, J.J., H.L. Bryant, and D.P. Anderson, "Development of Regional Social Accounting Matrices with Detailed Land Use Data in the United States", *Economic Systems Research*, 26-4, Dec, 486-510, 2014.
- Monge, J.J., L.A.L. Ribera, J.L. Jifon, J.A. daSilva, and J.W. Richardson, "Economics and Uncertainty of Lignocellulosic Biofuel Production from Energy Cane and Sweet Sorghum in South Texas", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, November, 46-4, 457-485, 2014.
- Mu, J.E., B.A. McCarl, X.M. Wu, and M.A. Ward, "Climate change and the risk of highly pathogenic avian influenza outbreaks in birds", *British Journal of Environment and Climate Change*, 4, 166-185, 2014.
- Musumba, M., A. Egbendewe-Mondzozo, and B.A. McCarl, "Analysis of the Cost of Malaria in Children and Use of Insecticide-Treated Bednets in Africa", *African Development Review*, Vol.26, No.1, 74–87, 2014.
- Nata, J., J.W. Mjelde, and F.O. Boadu, "Household Adoption of Soil Improving Practices and Food Insecurity in Ghana", *Agricultural and Food Security*, http://www.agricultureandfoodsecurity.com/content/3/1/17, 3-17, 2014.
- Olsen, K.K., J.W. Mjelde, and D.A. Bessler, "Integration among the Canadian and United States Natural Gas Markets", *Annals of Regional Science*, Forthcoming (DOI) 10.1007/s00168-014-0648-7, 2014.
- Richardson, J.W., and M.D. Johnson, "Economic Viability of a Reverse Engineered Algae Farm (REAF)", *Algal Research*, http://dx.doi.org/10.1016/j.algal.2013.10.002, 3, 66-70, 2014.
- Richardson, J.W., M.D. Johnson, R.E. Lacey, J. Ayler, and S. Capareda, "Harvesting and Extraction Technology Contributions to Algae Biofuels Economic Viability", *Algal Research*, 5, 70-78, 2014.
- Ropicki, A.J., and S.L. Larkin, "Social Network Analysis of Price Dispersion in Fishing Quota Lease Markets", *Marine Resource Economics*, 29-2, 157-176, 2014.

- Shcherbakova, A., A. Kleit, and J. Cho, "The Value of Storage in South Korea's Energy Market: A Hotelling Approach", *Applied Energy*, Vol.125 doi:10.1016/j.apenergy.2014.03.046, 93-102, 2014.
- Shcherbakova, A., A. Kleit, S. Blumsack, J. Cho, and W. Lee, "Effect of increased wind penetration on system prices in Korea's electricity markets", *Wind Energy*, Vol.17 (10) doi:10.1002/we.1645, 1469-1482, 2014.
- Smith, J.B., B.A. McCarl, P. Kirshen, R.P. Jones, L. Deck, M.A. Rabbo, M.S. Borhan, A. El-Ganzori, M. El-Shamy, M. Hassan, I. El-Shinnawy, M. Abrabou, M.K. Hassanein, M. El-Agizy, M. Bayoumi, and R. Hynninen, "The Potential Economic Effects of Climate Change on Egypt", *Climate Research*, Vol.62, 59-70, 2014.
- Sohoulande, D.C., S. Kibriya, and E.C. Price, "A Comparative study of agricultural technologies on food security in Sub-Saharan Africa", *Journal of Rural studies*, 2014.
- Sukcharoen, K., T. Zohrabyan, D.J. Leatham, and X.M. Wu, "Interdependence of oil prices and stock market indices: A copula approach", *Energy Economics*, 44, 331-339, 2014.
- Tewari, R., L.K. Almas, J.B. Johnson, B. Golden, S.H. Amosson, and B. Guerrero, "Multi-Year Water Allocation: An Economic Approach towards Future Planning and Management of Declining Groundwater Resources in the Texas Panhandle", *Texas Water Journal*, January 2014, 5.1, 1-11, 2014.
- Van Loo, E.J., V. Caputo, R.M. Nayga Jr., and W. Verbeke, "Consumers Valuation of Sustainability Labels on Meat", *Food Policy*, 49, 137-150, 2014.
- Van Wezemael, L., V. Caputo, R.M. Nayga Jr., G. Chryssochoidis, and W. Verbeke, "European Consumer Preferences for Beef with Nutrition and Health Claims: A Multi-Country Investigation Using Discrete Choice Experiments", *Food Policy*, 44, 167-176, 2014.
- Viale, A.M., D.A. Bessler, and J.W. Kolari, "On the Structure of Financial Contagion: Econometric Tests and Mercosur Evidence", *Journal of Applied Economics*, 17, 373-400, 2014.
- Wang, T., and S.C. Park, "Livestock Disease Indemnity Design under Common Uncertainty: A Multi-agent Problem", *Economics Bulletin*, 34-3, 1394-1409, 2014.
- Wang, T., S.C. Park, R.J. Ansley, and S.H. Amosson, "Economic and Greenhouse Gas Efficiency of Honey Mesquite Relative to other Energy Feedstocks for Bioenergy Uses in the Southern Great Plains", *BioEnergy Research*, 7.4, 1493-1505, 2014.
- Welch, J.M., "Prices", Choices, 31 (2), 1-7, 2014.
- Woodward, R.T., A. Stronza, E. Shapiro, and L. Fitzgerald, "Market-Based Conservation: Aligning Static Theory with Dynamic Systems", *Natural Resources Forum*, 38-4, 235-247, 2014.
- Woodward, R.T., and D. Tomberlin, "Practical Precautionary Resource Management Using Robust Optimization", Environmental Management, 54-4, 828-839, 2014.
- Zapata, S.D., and C.E. Carpio, "The Theoretical Structure of Producer Willingness to Pay Estimates", *Agricultural Economics*, 45 (5), 613-623, 2014.
- Zhang, Y.W., Y.X. Cai, R.H. Beach, and B.A. McCarl, "Modeling Climate Change Impacts on U.S. Agricultural Exports", *Journal of Integrative Agriculture*, 13 (4): 666-676, 2014.
- Abello, F.J., M.A. Palma, M.L. Waller, and D.P. Anderson, "Evaluating the Factors Influencing the Number of Visits to Farmers Markets", *Journal of Food Products Marketing*, 20 (1), 17-35, 2013.

- Akaichi, F., R.M. Nayga Jr., and J. Gil, "Are Results from Non-hypothetical Choice- Based Conjoint Analysis and Non-hypothetical Recoded-Ranking Conjoint Analysis Similar?", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 95, 4, 949-963, 2013.
- Alviola, P.A., R.M. Nayga Jr., and M. Thomsen, "Food Deserts and Childhood Obesity", *Applied Economic Perspectives and Policy*, 35, 1, 106-124, 2013.
- Alviola, P.A., R.M. Nayga Jr., M. Thomsen, and Z.M. Wang, "Determinants of Food Deserts", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 95, 1259-1265, 2013.
- Attavanich, W., B.A. McCarl, Z. Ahmedov, S.W. Fuller, and D.V. Vedenov, "Climate Change and Infrastructure: Effects of Climate Change on U.S. Grain Transport", *Nature Climate Change*, on line at doi:10.1038/nclimate1892, VOL 3 JULY 2013, 638-643, 2013.
- Bhattarai, B., G.T. Fosgate, J.B. Osterstock, C.P. Fossler, S.C. Park, and A.J. Roussel, "Comparison of calf weaning weight and associated economic variables between beef cows with and without serum antibodies against or isolation from feces of Mycobacterium avium subsp paratuberculosis", *Journal of the American Veterinary Medical Association*, 243 (11), 1609-15, 2013.
- Bhattarai, B., G.T. Fosgate, J.B. Osterstock, C.P. Fossler, S.C. Park, and A.J. Roussel, "Perceptions of Veterinarians in Bovine Practice and Producers with Beef Cow-Calf Operations Enrolled in the US Voluntary Bovine Johnes Disease Control Program Concerning Economic Losses Associated with Johnes Disease", *Journal of Preventive Veterinary Medicine*, 112 (3-4), 330-7, 2013.
- Caputo, V., A. Vassilopoulus, R.M. Nayga Jr., and M. Canavari, "Welfare Effects of Food Miles Labels", *Journal of Consumer Affairs*, 47, 2, 311-327, 2013.
- Caputo, V., R.M. Nayga Jr., and R. Scarpa, "Food Miles or Carbon Emissions? Exploring Labeling Preference for Food Transport Footprint with a Stated Choice Study", *Australian Journal of Agricultural and Resource Economics*, 57, 465-482, 2013.
- Carpio, C.E., O. Isengildina-Massa, R.D. Lamie, and S.D. Zapata, "Does E-Commerce Help Agricultural Markets? The case of MarketMaker", *Choices*, 2013.
- Chamberlain, A., K.M. Kelley, and J.A. Hyde, "Comparing Consumer Preferences for Locally Grown and Certified Organic Produce in the Mid-Atlantic Region", *Horttechnology*, 23 (1), 2013.
- Chamberlain, A., K.M. Kelley, and J.A. Hyde, "Mid-Atlantic Consumer Purchasing Behavior and Knowledge of Locally Grown and Seasonal Produce", *Journal of Extension*, 2013.
- Collart, A.J., M.A. Palma, and C.E. Carpio, "Consumer Response to Point of Purchase Advertising for Local Brands", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 45 (2), 229-242, 2013.
- De Magistris, T., A. Gracia, and R.M. Nayga Jr., "On the Use of Honesty Priming Task to Mitigate Hypothetical Bias in Choice Experiments", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 95, 1136-1154, 2013.
- Dodd, E.P., F.C. Bryant, L.A. Brennan, C.E. Gilliland, R.M. Dudensing, and D.A. McCorkle, "An Economic Impact Analysis of South Texas Landowner Hunting Operation Expenses", *Journal of Fish and Wildlife Management*, Available online: http://www.fwspubs.org/doi/abs/10.3996/122011-JFWM-069, 4 (2), 342-350, 2013.
- Drichoutis, A., and R.M. Nayga Jr., "Eliciting Risk and Time Preferences Under Induced Mood States", *Journal of Socio-Economics*, (Journal of Behavioral and Experimental Economics), 45, 18-27, 2013.

- Egbendewe-Mondzozo, A., L. Elbakidze, B.A. McCarl, M.A. Ward, and J.B. Carey, "Partial equilibrium analysis of vaccination as an avian influenza control tool in the U.S. poultry sector", *Agricultural Economics*, Volume 44, Issue 1, 111-123, 2013.
- Elbakidze, L., R.M. Nayga Jr., and H. Li, "Willingness to Pay for Multiple Quantities of Animal Welfare Dairy Products: Results from Random Nth, Second Price, and Incremental Second Price Auctions", *Canadian Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 61, 417-438, 2013.
- Evans, D.A., and R.T. Woodward, "What Can We Learn from the End of the Grand Policy Experiment? The Collapse of the National SO2 Trading Program and Implications for Tradable Permits as a Policy Instrument", *Annual Review of Resource Economics*, 5, 325-48, 2013.
- Farag, A.A., H.A. Radwan, M.A.A. Abdrabbo, M.A.M. Heggi, and B.A. McCarl, "Carbon Footprint for Paddy Rice Production in Egypt", *Nature and Science*, 11 (12), 2013.
- Ghimire, N., and R.T. Woodward, "Under and Overuse of Pesticides: An International Analysis", *Ecological Economics*, 89 (1), 73-81, 2013.
- Grebitus, C., J. Lusk, and R.M. Nayga Jr., "Effect of Distance of Transportation on Willingness to Pay for Food", *Ecological Economics*, 88, 67-75, 2013.
- Grebitus, C., J. Lusk, and R.M. Nayga Jr., "Explaining Differences in Real and Hypothetical Experimental Auctions and Choice Experiments with Personality", *Journal of Economic Psychology*, 36, 11-26, 2013.
- Hagerman, A.D., D.P. Anderson, J.C. Looney, B.A. McCarl, and M.A. Ward, "Rapid Effective Trace-Back Capability Value in Reducing the Cost of a Foot and Mouth Disease Event", *Preventative Veterinary Medicine*, Jul 1, 110 (3-4): 323-8, 2013.
- Hernandez, M.A., S.C. Castillo, and O.C. Capps Jr., "Do Marketing Margins Change with Food Scares? Examining the Effects of Food Recalls and Disease Outbreaks in the U.S. Red Meat Industry?", *Agribusiness: An International Journal*, 426-454, 2013.
- Holcomb, R.B., M.A. Palma, and M.M. Velandia, "Food Safety Policies and Implications for Local Food Systems", Choices, 2013.
- Ishdorj, A.F., M.K. Crepinsek, and H.H. Jensen, "Childrens Consumption of Fruits and Vegetables: Do School Environment and Policies Affect Choice at School and Away from School", *Applied Economic Perspectives and Policy*, 35 (2), 341-359, 2013.
- Joyce, L.A., D.D. Briske, J.R. Brown, H.W. Polley, B.A. McCarl, and D.W. Bailey, "Climate Change and North American Rangelands: Assessment of Mitigation and Adaptation Strategies", *Rangeland Ecology and Management*, 66, 512-528, 2013.
- Kung, C.C., B.A. McCarl, and X. Cao, "Economics of Pyrolysis based Energy Production and Biochar Utilization: A Case Study in Taiwan", *Energy Policy*, Volume 60, September, 317-323, 2013.
- Kung, C.C., B.A. McCarl, X. Cao, and H. Xie, "Bioenergy Prospects in Taiwan Using Set-Aside Land--An Economic Evaluation", *China Agricultural Economic Review*, Vol.5 No.4, pp.489-511, 2013.
- Kyureghian, G., and R.M. Nayga Jr., "Food Store Access, Availability, and Choice When Purchasing Fruits and Vegetables", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 95, 1280-1286, 2013.
- Kyureghian, G., R.M. Nayga Jr., and S. Bhattacharya, "The Effect of Food Store Access and Income on Household Purchases of Fruits and Vegetables: A Mixed Effects Analysis", *Applied Economic Perspectives and Policy*, 35, 1, 69-88, 2013.

- Larson, R., J.W. Mjelde, D.A. Klinefelter, and J.L. Wolfley, "The Use of Copulas in Explaining Crop Yield Dependence Structures for Use in Geographic Diversification", *Agricultural Finance Review*, 73 (3), 469-492, 2013.
- Lashmet, T.D., "You Can Lead Livestock to Water: A Survey of Exempt Livestock Wells in the West", *University of Denver Water Law Review*, 17 (Fall), 2013.
- Latta, G.S., J.S. Baker, R.H. Beach, S.K. Rose, and B.A. McCarl, "A multi-sector intertemporal optimization approach to assess the GHG implications of U.S. forest and agricultural biomass electricity expansion", *Journal of Forest Economics*, http://dx.doi.org/10.1016/j.jfe.2013.05.003, 2013.
- Lee, C.K., J.W. Mjelde, and T.K. Kim, "Estimating the Effects of Different Admission Fees on Revenues for a Mega-Event Using a Contingent Valuation Method", *Tourism Economics*, 19 (1), 147-159, 2013.
- Li, Y., J.D. Woodard, and D.J. Leatham, "Causality among Foreign Direct Investment and Economic Growth: A Directed Acyclic Graph Approach", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 45 (No.4, 2013), 617-37, 2013.
- Lima, D., G. Colson, B. Karali, B. Guerrero, S.H. Amosson, and M.E. Wetzstein, "A New Look at the Economic Evaluation of Wind Energy as an Alternative to Electric and Natural Gas-Powered Irrigation", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 45 (4), 739-751, 2013.
- Loureiro, M., A. Gracia, and R.M. Nayga Jr., "Do Experimental Auction Estimates Pass the Scope Test?", *Journal of Economic Psychology*, 37, 7-17, 2013.
- Maung, T.A., and B.A. McCarl, "Economic factors influencing potential use of cellulosic crop residues for electricity generation", *Energy*, 56, pp.81-91, 2013.
- McAdams, C.P., M.A. Palma, C.R. Hall, and A.F. Ishdorj, "A Non-Hypothetical Ranking and Auction Mechanism for Novel Products", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 45 (1), 35-52, 2013.
- McCarl, B.A., M.A. Fernandez, J.P.H. Jones, and M. Wlodarz, "Climate Change Agriculture and Food Security: Consequences and Possible Decisions", *Current History*, vol 112, number 750, 33-37, 2013.
- Mezzatesta, M., D.A. Newburn, and R.T. Woodward, "Additionality and the Adoption of Farm Conservation Practices", *Land Economics*, 89 (4), 740-760, 2013.
- Mosnier, A., P. Havlik, H. Valin, J.S. Baker, B.C. Murray, S.J. Feng, M. Obersteiner, B.A. McCarl, S.K. Rose, and U.A. Schneider, "Alternative U.S. Biofuel Mandates and Global GHG emissions: The Role of Land Use Change, Crop Management and Yield Growth", *Energy Economics*, 57: (June), 602-614, 2013.
- Mu, J.E., B.A. McCarl, and A.M. Wein, "Adaptation to climate change: changes in farmland use and stocking rate in the U. S", *Mitigation and Adaptation Strategies for Global Change*, Volume 18 (6), 713-730, 2013.
- Nadolnyak, D.A., and D.V. Vedenov, "Information Value of Climate Forecasts for Rainfall Insurance for Pasture, Rangeland, and Forage in the Southeast U. S", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 45 (1), 1-16, 2013.
- Ng, D.W., "Seeing through the fog of ambiguity: Entrepreneurial judgments under decision settings of complexity", *Human Systems Management*, 32, 57-66, 2013.
- Outlaw, J.L., "The Evolution of the U.S. Farm Bill", International Journal of Agricultural Management, 3 (1), 2013.
- Paggi, M.S., F. Yamazaki, L.A.L. Ribera, M.A. Palma, and R.D. Knutson, "Domestic and Trade Implications of Leafy Green Marketing Agreement Type Policies and the Food Safety Modernization Act for the Southern Produce Industry", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 45 (3), 453-464, 2013.

- Palma, M.A., K. Morgan, T.A. Woods, and S. McCoy, "Response of Land Grant Universities to the Increase in Consumer Demand for Local Foods in the South", *Choices*, 2013.
- Palma, M.A., L.A.L. Ribera, and D.A. Bessler, "Implications of U.S. Trade Agreements and U.S. Nutrition Policies for Produce Production, Demand, and Trade", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 45 (3), 465-480, 2013.
- Papoutsi, G., A. Drichoutis, and R.M. Nayga Jr., "The Causes of Childhood Obesity: A Survey", *Journal of Economics Surveys*, 27, 4, 743-767, 2013.
- Power, G.J., and J.R.C. Robinson, "Commodity Futures Price Volatility, Convenience Yield and Economic Fundamentals", *Applied Economics Letters*, Available online at http://dx.doi.org/10.1080/13504851.2013.788775.Accessed 6/18/2013, 20 (11), 1089-1095, 2013.
- Price, E.C., S. Kibriya, and Y.U. Zhang, "The Dilemma of Biodiversity and Specialization in Agricultural Development", *Journal of Development and Agricultural Economics*, Vol.5 (5), May, 168-173, 2013.
- Purevjav, T., M.P. Hoffman, A.F. Ishdorj, A.J. Conover, M.E. Jedlicka, K. Prusa, J. Torrent, and G.M. Pusillo, "Effects of Functional Oils and Monensin on Cattle Finishing Programs", *The Professional Animal Scientist*, 29, 426-434, 2013.
- Ren, M., and A. Shcherbakova, "Estimation of Environmental Effects of Photovoltaic Generation in Northwest China", *Frontiers in Energy*, Vol.7 (4), doi:10.1007/s11708-013-0280-8, pp.535-543, 2013.
- Richardson, J.W., M.D. Johnson, X. Zhang, P. Zemke, W. Chen, and Q. Hu, "A Financial Assessment of Two Alternative Cultivation Systems and Their Contributions to Algae Biofuel Economic Viability", *Algal Research*, 4, http://dx.doi.org/10.1016/j.algal.2013.12.003, 96-104, 2013.
- Russell, L.A., M.R. Langemeier, and B.C. Briggeman, "The Impact of Liquidity and Solvency on Cost Efficiency", *Agricultural Finance Review*, 73 (3), 413-425, 2013.
- Shakhramanyan, N.G., U.A. Schneider, and B.A. McCarl, "US agricultural sector analysis on pesticide externalities The impact of climate change and a Pigovian tax", *Climatic Change*, Volume 117, Issue 4 /journal/10584/117/4/page/1,, pp 711-723, 2013.
- Shaw, W.D., and M. Wlodarz, "Ecosystems, Ecological Restoration, and Economics: Does Habitat and Resource Equivalency Analysis Mean that other Valuation Methods are Not Needed?", *Ambio*, 42 (Issue 5/September), 628-43, 2013.
- Siebert, J.W., and C.A. Jones, "A Case Study on Building the Certified Angus Beef Brand", *International Food and Agribusiness Management Review*, 16 (3), 195-208, 2013.
- Simone, C., S. Notaro, and W.D. Shaw, "How Many Bad Apples are in a Bunch? Perceived Risks of Pesticide Residues in Apples: An Experimental Investigation", *Food Policy*, 41 (August), 112-123, 2013.
- Tong, W., S.C. Park, S.J. Bevers, W.R. Teague, and J.J. Cho, "Factors affecting Cow-Calf Herd Performance and Greenhouse Gas Emissions", *Journal of Agricultural and Resource Economics*, 38 (3), 1-22, 2013.
- Villavicencio, X., B.A. McCarl, X.M. Wu, and W.E. Huffman, "Climate Change Influences on Agricultural Research Productivity", *Climatic Change*, Volume 119, Issue 3-4, pp 815-824, 2013.
- Wang, W.W., and B.A. McCarl, "Temporal Investment in Climate Change Adaptation and Mitigation", *Climate Change Economics*, Vol.4, No.2, 1350009, DOI: 10.1142/S2010007813500097, 2013.

- Welch, J.M., and R.D. Lamie, "Attitudes Toward Risk in a Changing Agricultural Marketing Environment", *Choices*, 27 (3), 1-6, 2013.
- Welch, J.M., D.P. Anderson, J.R.C. Robinson, M.L. Waller, S.J. Bevers, R.J. Hogan Jr., S.H. Amosson, D.A. McCorkle, J.G. Smith, and E.J. Williams, "Have Concerns over Futures Market Integrity Impacted Producer Price Risk Management Practices?", *Choices*, 28 (4), 1-6, 2013.
- Yang, J.C., H. Liu, and D.J. Leatham, "The Multi-Market Analysis of a Housing Price Transmission Model", *Applied Economics*, 45 (no.27, 2013), 3810-19, 2013.
- Zapata, S.D., C.E. Carpio, O. Isengildina-Massa, and R.D. Lamie, "The Economic Impact of the Services Provided by an Electronic Trade Platform: The Case of MarketMaker", *Journal of Agricultural and Resource Economics*, 38 (3), 359-378, 2013.
- Zhang, J., D.A. Bessler, and D.J. Leatham, "Aggregate Business Failures and Macroeconomic Conditions: A VAR Look at the US Between 1980 and 2004", *Journal of Applied Economics*, 16, 183-208, 2013.
- Zhang, Y.W., A.D. Hagerman, and B.A. McCarl, "How climate factors influence the spatial distribution of Texas cattle breeds", *Climatic Change*, Volume 118, Issue 2, 183-195, 2013.
- Zhang, Y.W., and B.A. McCarl, "U.S. Agriculture under Climate Change: An Examination of Climate Change Effects on Ease of Achieving RFS2", *Economic Research International*, Volume 2013, Article ID 763818, 13 pages http://dx.doi.org/10.1155/2013/763818, 2013.
- Akaichi, F., J. Gil, and R.M. Nayga Jr., "Assessing the Market Potential for a Local Food Product: Evidence from a Non-Hypothetical Economic Experiment", *British Food Journal*, 114, 1, 19-39, 2012.
- Akaichi, F., R.M. Nayga Jr., and J. Gil, "Assessing Consumers Willingness to Pay for Different Units of Organic Milk: Evidence from Multi-Unit Auctions", *Canadian Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 60, 469-494, 2012.
- Akaichi, F., R.M. Nayga Jr., and J. Gil, "Initial Endowment Effects in Multi-Unit Vickrey Auctions", *Advances in Management and Applied Economics*, 2, 4, 41-55, 2012.
- Akaichi, F., R.M. Nayga Jr., and J. Gil, "On the Use of Multi-Unit Auctions in Measuring Consumers Willingness to Pay for Products", *Advances in Consumer Research*, 39, 311-317, 2012.
- Anderson, D.P., J.M. Welch, and J.R.C. Robinson, "Agricultural Impacts from Texas Driest Year on Record", *Choices*, 27 (3) Third Quarter, 1-3, 2012.
- Ansley, R.J., M. Mirik, B.W. Surber, and S.C. Park, "Canopy Area and Aboveground Mass of Individual Redberry Juniper (Juniperus pinchotii Sudw.) Trees", *Rangeland Ecology and Management*, 66, 189-195, 2012.
- Aprile, M.C., V. Caputo, and R.M. Nayga Jr., "Consumers Valuation of Food Quality Labels: The Case of the European Geographic Indication and Organic Farming Labels", *International Journal of Consumer Studies*, 36, 158-165, 2012.
- Bakhtavoryan, R.G., O.C. Capps Jr., and V.S. Salin, "Impact of Food Contamination on Brands: A Demand System Estimation of Peanut Butter", *Agricultural and Resource Economics Review*, 41 (3), 327-339, 2012.
- Beach, R.H., B.A. McCarl, and Y.W. Zhang, "Modeling Bioenergy, Land Use, and GHG Emissions with FASOMGHG: Model overview and Analysis of Storage Cost Implications", *Climate Change Economics*, Volume: 03, Number: 03 (August 2012), 1250012-1-1250012-34, 2012.
- Bessler, D.A., and Z.M. Wang, "D-Separation, Forecasting, and Economic Science: A Conjecture", *Theory and Decision*, 295-314, 2012.

- Booker, J.F., R.E. Hoitt, A.M. Michelsen, and R.A. Young III., "Economics and the Modeling of Water Resources and Policies", *Natural Resource Modeling*, 25th Anniversary Special Issue (25 (1), 168-218, 2012.
- Bryant, H.L., I. Gogichaishvili, D.P. Anderson, J.W. Richardson, J.E. Sawyer, T.A. Wickersham, and M.L. Drewery, "The Value of Post-Extracted Algae Residue", *Algal Research*, 1 (2012), 185-193, 2012.
- Campbell, B.L., R.M. Nayga Jr., J.L. Park, and A. Silva, "Do the National School Lunch and School Breakfast Programs Improve Childrens Dietary Quality?", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 93 (4), 1099-1130, 2012.
- Capps Jr., O.C., and R.D. Hanselman, "A Pilot Study of the Market for Energy Drinks", *Journal of Food Distribution Research*, 43 (3), 2012.
- Cerroni, S., and W.D. Shaw, "Does Climate Change Information Affect Stated Risks of Impacts of Pine Beetles on Forests? An Application of the Exchangeability Method", *Forest Policy and Economics*, 22 (September), 72-84, 2012.
- Cerroni, S., S. Notaro, and W.D. Shaw, "Estimating and Eliciting Valid Subjective Probabilities: An Experimental Investigation Using the Exchangeability Method", *Journal of Economic Behavior and Organization*, 84 (September), 201-15, 2012.
- Chang, C.C., C.C. Chen, and B.A. McCarl, "Evaluating the Economic Impacts of Climate Change Induced Sea Level Rise with Possible Adaptation Strategies on Taiwan Agricultural Sector", *Agricultural Economics*, Volume 43, Issue 2, March, 205-214, 2012.
- Chatterjee, S., J. Salter, and N.J. Harness, "Annuitization decisions of retirees: The role of risk aversion and financial advice", *Review of Economic and Business Studies*, 5 (1) 35-52, 2012.
- Chen, C.C., B.A. McCarl, and C.C. Chang, "Climate Change, Sea Level Rise and Rice: Global Market Implications", *Climatic Change*, Volume 110, Numbers 3-4, 543-560, 2012.
- Classen, T.J., and R.A. Dunn, "The effect of job loss and unemployment duration on suicide risk in the United States: a new look using mass-layoffs and unemployment duration", *Health Economics*, 21 (3), 338-50, 2012.
- Corrigan, J., A. Drichoutis, J. Lusk, R.M. Nayga Jr., and M. Rousu, "Repeated Rounds with Price Feedback in Experimental Auction Valuation: An Adversarial Collaboration", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 94, 1, 97-115, 2012.
- DeLaune, P.B., J.W. Sij Jr., S.C. Park, and L.J. Krutz, "Cotton Production as Affected by Irrigated Level and Transitioning Tillage Systems", *Agronomy Journal*, 104, 991-995, 2012.
- Devarasetty, P.C., M. Burris, and W.D. Shaw, "The Value of Travel Time and Reliability: Evidence from A Stated Preference Survey and Actual Usage", *Transportation Research Part A: Policy and Practice*, 46 (October), 1227-40, 2012.
- Drichoutis, A., R.M. Nayga Jr., and P. Lazaridis, "Food Away from Home Expenditures and Obesity among Older Europeans: Are there Gender Differences?", *Empirical Economics*, 42, 1051-1078, 2012.
- Drichoutis, A., R.M. Nayga Jr., J. Lusk, and P. Lazaridis, "When a Risky Prospect is Valued More than Its Best Possible Outcome", *Judgment and Decision Making*, 7, 1, 1-18, 2012.
- Dunn, R.A., "Consistently bounding parameter values with one instrument and two endogenous explanatory variables", *Economics Bulletin*, 32 (2), 1074-1081, 2012.
- Dunn, R.A., A.K.G. Tan, and R.M. Nayga Jr., "Obesity Inequality in Malaysia: Decomposing Differences by Gender and Ethnicity using Quantile Regression", *Ethnicity and Health*, 17, 5, 493-511, 2012.

- Dunn, R.A., S. Horel, and J.R. Sharkey, "The effect of fast-food availability on fast-food consumption and obesity among rural residents: an analysis by race/ethnicity", *Economics and Human Biology*, 10 (1), 1-13, 2012.
- Dunn, R.A., W.D. Shaw, and M. Trousdale, "The effect of weather on physical activity among older adults: controlling for location selection with longitudinal data", *Journal of Aging and Physical Activity*, 20 (1), 80-92, 2012.
- Dunn, R.A., W.R. Dean, C.M. Johnson, J.R. Sharkey, and A.J. Leidner, "The effect of distance and cost on fruit and vegetable consumption", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 44 (4), 491-500, 2012.
- Elbakidze, L., and R.M. Nayga Jr., "The Effects of Information on Willingness to Pay for Animal Welfare in Dairy Production: An Application of Non-Hypothetical Valuation Mechanisms", *Journal of Dairy Science*, 95, 1099-1107, 2012.
- Falkenberg, N.R., T.J. Cogdill, M.E. Rister, and J.M. Chandler, "Economic Evaluation of Common Sunflower (Helianthus annuus) Competition in Field Corn (Zea mays L.)", *Weed Technology*, 2012.K049, 26 (1), 137-44, 2012.
- Fuller, S.W., J.R.C. Robinson, F. Fraire, and S.R. Vadali, "Feasibility Of An Intermodal Terminal In Rural Texas To Enhance Marketing And Transportation Efficiency", *Journal of the Transportation Research Forum*, 51 (2) Summer, 25-42, 2012.
- Gracia, A., T. De Magistris, and R.M. Nayga Jr., "Importance of Social Influence in Consumers Willingness to Pay for Local Food: Are there Gender Differences?", *Agribusiness: An International Journal*, 28, 3, 361-371, 2012.
- Griffin, R.C., "Engaging Irrigation Organizations in Water Reallocation", *Natural Resources Journal*, 52 (Fall 2012), 2012.
- Hagerman, A.D., B.A. McCarl, T.E. Carpenter, J.O. OBrien, and M.A. Ward, "Emergency vaccination and control of FMD: Consequences of its inclusion as a US Policy Option", *Applied Economic Perspectives and Policy*, volume 34, number 1, pp.119-146, 2012.
- Hagerman, A.D., K.H. Mathews Jr., and B.A. McCarl, "Economic dimensions and directions of animal disease policy", *International Journal of Risk Assessment and Management (IJRAM)*, Vol.16, No.4, 248-264, 2012.
- Harness, N.J., D. Edelman, and A.C. Loving, "Estate Planning Opportunities in and Beyond", *GSTF Business Review*, 2 (3), 1-3, 2012.
- Kelley, K.M., R. Govindasamy, and J.A. Hyde, "Using On-line Bulletin Boards to Gather Preliminary Information", *Journal of Extension*, 2012.
- Kim, J., J.W. Mjelde, T.K. Kim, C.K. Lee, and K.M. Han, "Comparing Willingness-to-Pay Between Residents and Non-residents When Correcting Hypothetical Bias: Case of Endangered Spotted Seal in South Korea", *Ecological Economics*, 78, 123-131, 2012.
- Kleit, A., A. Shcherbakova, and X. Chen, "Restructuring and the retail residential market for power in Pennsylvania", *Energy Policy*, 46, pp, 443-451, 2012.
- Koleva, N.G., U.A. Schneider, and B.A. McCarl, "Pesticide and greenhouse gas externalities from US agriculture The impact of their internalization and climate change", *Climate Change Economics*, Vol.04, No.03 1350008, 2012.
- Lawless, L., R.M. Nayga Jr., F. Akaichi, J.F. Meullenet, R. Threlfall, and L. Howard, "Willingness to Pay for a Nutraceutical Rich Juice Blend", *Journal of Sensory Studies*, 27, 375-383, 2012.

- Leidner, A.J., M.E. Rister, R.D. Lacewell, J.D. Woodard, and A.W. Sturdivant, "An Analysis of Input Choice, Input Prices, and Environmental Factors on the Costs of Seawater Reverse Osmosis Systems", *Desalination*, 2012.J050, 291 (2), 48-55, 2012.
- Loureiro, M., S. Yen, and R.M. Nayga Jr., "The Effects of Nutritional Labels on Obesity", *Agricultural Economics*, 43, 333-342, 2012.
- Loving, A.C., and N.J. Harness, "Financial Planning for the Prince and the Pauper: A commentary on very different skill sets, tools, and time constraints", *GSTF Business Review*, 1 (3) 31-32, 2012.
- Loving, A.C., N.J. Harness, and D. Winchester, "Finishing School: Integrating sales skills and product knowledge into financial planning education", *GSTF Business Review*, 1 (3) 96-98, 2012.
- Machingambi, M., and J.W. Mjelde, "Wetlands Ecosystem Services Value in Constructed Wetlands: The Case of the George W. Shannon Wetlands Water Reuse Project", *British Journal of Economics Management and Trade*, 2 (Issue 2, April-June), 100-124, 2012.
- Mjelde, J.W., Y.H. Jin, C.K. Lee, T.K. Kim, and S.Y. Han, "Development of a Bias Ratio to Examine Factors Influencing Differences in Peoples Actions", *Journal of Environmental Management*, 95, 39-48, 2012.
- Moser, A., S. Chen, S. Jilcott, and R.M. Nayga Jr., "Associations between Maternal Employment and Time Spent in Nutrition Related Behaviours among German Children and Mothers", *Public Health Nutrition*, 15, 7, 1256-1261, 2012.
- Nelson, S.D., A.M. Young, R.D. Hanagriff, and S.L. Klose, "An Evaluation of Flood Irrigation and Compost Use in South Texas Rio Red Grapefruit Production: Are There Economic Values?", *The Journal of American Academy of Business*, 17 (2) March, Cambridge, 23-29, 2012.
- Newburn, D.A., and R.T. Woodward, "An Ex Post Evaluation of the Great Miami Water Quality Trading Program", *Journal of the American Water Resources Association*, 48 (1), 156-169, 2012.
- Ng, D.W., "The Entrepreneurship of Nested Systems: A Socially Complex Approach", *International Journal of Complexity in Leadership and Management*, 1 (4), 379-394, 2012.
- Ng, D.W., and V.S. Salin, "An Institutional approach to the Examination of Food Safety", *International Food and Agribusiness Management Review*, 15 (2), 21-45, 2012.
- Olson, S., K. Ritter, W.L. Rooney, A. Kermanian, B.A. McCarl, Y.W. Zhang, and J. Mullet, "Energy Sorghum: A Genetic Model for C4 Grass Bioenergy Crops", *Biofuels, Bioproducts and Biorefining*, Volume 6, Issue 6, November/December, 640-655, 2012.
- Outlaw, J.L., J.W. Richardson, J.M. Raulston, and G.M. Knapek, "The U.S. Farm Bill and Implications for International Competitiveness", *Farm Policy Journal*, Australian Farm Institute, 9 (3) Spring 2012, 19-26, 2012.
- Pace, J.D., and J.R.C. Robinson, "Marketing Choices by Texas Cotton Growers", *Journal of Agribusiness*, 30 (2), 2012.
- Palma, M.A., and K.M. Jetter, "Will the 2010 Dietary Guidelines for Americans be Any More Effective for Consumers?", *Choices*, 27 (1), 2012.
- Palma, M.A., and R.D. Knutson, "Implementing Dietary Goals and Guidelines", Choices, 27 (4), 2012.

- Palma, M.A., C.R. Hall, B.L. Campbell, H. Khachatryan, B.K. Behe, and S. Barton, "Measuring the Effects of Firm Promotion Expenditures on Green Industry Sales", *Journal of Environmental Horticulture*, 30 (2), 83-88, 2012.
- Park, H.S., J.W. Mjelde, and C.K. Lee, "Dynamic Effects of Macroeconomic Factors on International Tourism Demand", *Toursim Research*, 27 (4), 247-270, 2012.
- Park, S.C., B.W. Brorsen, A.L. Stoecker, and J.A. Hattey, "Forage Response to Swine Effluent: Cox Nonnested Test of Alternative Functional Forms Using a Fast Double Bootstrap", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 44, 593-606, 2012.
- Park, S.C., R.J. Ansley, M. Mirik, and M.A. Maindrault, "Delivered Biomass Costs of Honey Mesquite (Prosopis glandulosa) for Bioenergy Uses in the Southern Great Plains, USA", *BioEnergy Research*, 5, 989-1001, 2012.
- Petrovici, D., A. Fearne, R.M. Nayga Jr., and D. Drolias, "Nutritional Knowledge, Nutritional Labels, and Health Claims on Food: A Study of Supermarket Shoppers in the South East of England", *British Food Journal*, 114, 6, 768-783, 2012.
- Power, G.J., D.V. Vedenov, D.P. Anderson, and S.L. Klose, "Market Volatility and the Dynamic Hedging of Multi-Commodity Price Risk", *Applied Economics*, 45 (27), 3891-3903, 2012.
- Power, G.J., V.S. Salin, and J.L. Park, "Strategic Options Associated with Cooperative Members Equity", *Agricultural Finance Review*, 72 (1), 48-6, 2012.
- Prem, C.D., M. Burris, and W.D. Shaw, "Do Travelers Pay for Managed Lane Travel as They Claimed They Would?: A Before-After Study of Houston Katy Freeway Travelers", *Transportation Research Record: the Journal of the Transportation Research Board*, Published online: February 2013, 2297 (Finance, Pricing, Economics, and Equity Issues), 56-65, 2012.
- Pruitt, J.R., and D.P. Anderson, "Assessing the Impact of LFTB in the Beef Cattle Industry", *Choices*, 27 (4), 1-4, 2012.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Climate Change, Agriculture and Food Security in Latin America" by Hector Maletta and Emiliano Maletta", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 94 (4) July 2012, 2012.
- Ribera, L.A.L., C. Yue, and R.B. Holcomb, "Geographic Impacts on U.S. Agriculture of the 2010 Dietary Nutrition Guidelines", *Choices*, 27, 1 (1st Quarter), 2012.
- Ribera, L.A.L., M.A. Palma, M.S. Paggi, R.D. Knutson, J. Masabni, and J.M. Anciso, "Economic Analysis of Food Safety Compliance Costs and Foodborne Illness Outbreaks in the United States", *HortTechnology*, 22 (2) April 2012, 150-156, 2012.
- Richardson, J.W., M.D. Johnson, and J.L. Outlaw, "Economic Comparison of Open Pond Raceways to Photo Bio-Reactors for Profitable Production of Algae for Transportation Fuels in the Southwest", *Algal Research*, 2012.
- Salin, V.S., "Logistics Analysis of the Pathogen Control Provisions of the Almond Marketing Order", *Journal of Food Distribution Research*, 43 (2), 2012.
- Shaw, W.D., M. Riddel, and P.M. Jakus, "Arsenic-Related Mortality Risks for Smokers and Non-Smokers", *Contemporary Economic Policy*, 30 (July), 417-429, 2012.
- Silva, A., R.M. Nayga Jr., B.L. Campbell, and J.L. Park, "Can Perceived Task Complexity Influence Cheap Talk s Effectiveness in Reducing Hypothetical Bias in Stated Choice Studies?", *Applied Economics Letters*, 19, 1711-1714, 2012.

- Sorice, M.G., J.R. Conner, U.P. Kreuter, and R.N. Wilkins, "Centrality of the Ranching Lifestyle and Attitudes toward a Voluntary Incentive Program to Protect Endangered Species", *Rangeland Ecology and Management*, 65, 144-152, 2012.
- Van Liew, D., J.R. Conner, U.P. Kreuter, and W.R. Teague, "An Economic Comparison of Prescribed Extreme Fire and Alternative Methods for Managing Invasive Brush Species in Texas: a Modeling Approach", *Open Agricultural Journal*, 6, 17-26, 2012.
- You, W., P.D. Mitchell, and R.M. Nayga Jr., "Improving Food Choices Among Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program Recipients", *Health Economics*, 21, 852-864, 2012.
- Zapata, S.D., H.M. Benavides, C.E. Carpio, and D.B. Willis, "The Economic Value of Basin Protection to Improve the Quality and Reliability of Potable Water Supply: The Case of Loja, Ecuador", *Water Policy*, 14 (1), 1-13, 2012.
- Akaichi, F., J. Gil, and R.M. Nayga Jr., "Bid Affiliation in Repeated Random Nth Price Auction", *Spanish Journal of Agricultural Research*, 9, 22-27, 2011.
- Attavanich, W., D.A. Bessler, and B.A. McCarl, "H1N1 (Swine Flu) Media Coverage on Agricultural Commodity Markets", *Applied Economic Perspectives and Policy*, 33 (2): 241-259, 2011.
- Barham, E.H., J.R.C. Robinson, J.W. Richardson, and M.E. Rister, "Mitigating Cotton Revenue Risk Through Irrigation, Insurance, and Hedging", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 43-4, 529-540, 2011.
- Barkley, D.L., and R.M. Dudensing, "History Matters: Implications for the Development and Use of Indices of Regional Competitiveness", *Economic Development Quarterly*, 25 (2), 130-142, 2011.
- Bell, D.R., and R.C. Griffin, "National Urban Water Demand with Periodic Error Correction", *Land Economics*, 87 (August), 528-544, 2011.
- Bessler, D.A., J.W. Kolari, and T.A. Maung, "Dynamic Linkages Among Equity Markets: Local Versus Basket Currencies", *Applied Economics*, 43, 1703-1719, 2011.
- Bouhal, Y., and O.C. Capps Jr., "The Impact of Retail Promotion on the Purchase of Private Label Products: The Case of U.S. Processed Cheese", *Agribusiness: An International Journal*, 27, 1-14, 2011.
- Burton, D.M., I.A. Gomez, and H.A. Love, "Environmental Regulation Cost and Industry Structure Changes", *Land Economics*, 87 (3), 545-557, 2011.
- Campbell, B.L., R.M. Nayga Jr., J.L. Park, and A. Silva, "Does the National School Lunch Program Improve Children's Dietary Outcomes?", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 93, 4, 1099-1130, 2011.
- Capps, K.A., L.G. Nico, M.M. Carranza, W. Arevalo-Frias, A.J. Ropicki, S.A. Heilpern, and R. Rodiles-Hern, "Salinity tolerance of non-native suckermouth armoured catfish (Siluriformes: Loricariidae) in south-eastern Mexico: implications for invasion and dispersal", *Aquatic Conservation: Marine and Freshwater Ecosystems*, 528-540, 21-6, 2011.
- Carpenter, T.E., J.O. OBrien, A.D. Hagerman, and B.A. McCarl, "Epidemic and economic impacts of delayed detection of foot-and-mouth disease: a case study of an outbreak in California", *Journal of Veterinary Diagnostic Investigation*, 23, 26-33, 2011.
- Chang, H., and R.M. Nayga Jr., "Mothers Nutritional Label Use and Childrens Body Weight", *Food Policy*, 36, 171-178, 2011.
- Chang, H., R.M. Nayga Jr., and K. Chan, "Gendered Analyses of Nutrient Deficiencies Among the Elderly", *Journal of Family and Economic Issues*, 32, 268-279, 2011.

- Chang, M.S., V.S. Salin, and Y.H. Jin, "Diversification Effect of Real Estate Investment Trusts: Comparing Copula Functions with Nonparametric Methods", *Journal of Property Research*, 28 (3) September, pp 189-212, 2011.
- Chatterjee, S., J. Salter, and N.J. Harness, "Retirement confidence: The role of financial advice and planning duration", *Economics Bulletin*, 31 (1), 315-323, 2011.
- Chatterjee, S., M.S. Finke, and N.J. Harness, "The impact of self-efficacy on wealth accumulation and portfolio choice", *Applied Economics Letters*, 18 (7), 627-631, 2011.
- Chen, C.C., B.A. McCarl, C.C. Chang, and C. Tso, "Evaluation the Potential Economic Impacts of Taiwanese Biomass Energy Production", *Biomass and Bioenergy*, 35, 1693-1701, 2011.
- Chen, C.C., C.C. Chang, and B.A. McCarl, "The Equivalence of Tariffs and Quotas under a Tariff-Rate Quota System: A Case Study of Rice", *Canadian Journal of Agricultural Economics*, vol 59 (4), 573-587, 2011.
- Classen, T.J., and R.A. Dunn, "Suicide, social integration and fertility rates", *Applied Economics Letters*, 18 (11), 1011-1014, 2011.
- Cornelisse, S.A., J.A. Hyde, C. Raines, K.M. Kelley, D. Ollendyke, and J. Remcheck, "Entrepreneurial extension conducted via social media", *Journal of Extension*, Article No.6TOT1, 2011.
- Dellal, I., B.A. McCarl, and T.A. Butt, "Economic Assessment of Climate Change on Turkish Agriculture", *Journal of Environmental Protection and Ecology*, 12 (1), 376-385, 2011.
- Dharmasena, S.D., O.C. Capps Jr., and A. Clauson, "Ascertaining the Impact of the USDA Dietary Guidelines for Americans in the Intake of Calories, Caffeine, Calcium, and Vitamin C from At-Home Consumption of Non-Alcoholic Beverages", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 43, 1, 13-27, 2011.
- Drichoutis, A., and R.M. Nayga Jr., "Marginal Changes in Random Parameters Ordered Response Models with Interaction Terms", *Econometric Reviews*, 30, 5, 565-576, 2011.
- Drichoutis, A., R.M. Nayga Jr., and P. Lazaridis, "The Role of Training in Experimental Auctions", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 93, 521-527, 2011.
- Drichoutis, A., R.M. Nayga Jr., P. Lazaridis, and B. Park, "A Consistent Econometric Test for Bid Interdependence in Repeated Second-Price Auctions with Posted Prices", *Atlantic Economic Journal*, 39, 329-341, 2011.
- Dudensing, R.M., D.W. Hughes, and M. Shields, "Perceptions of Tourism Promotion and Business Challenges: A Survey-Based Comparison of Tourism Businesses and Promotion Organizations", *Tourism Management*, 32 (6), 1453-1462, 2011.
- Dunn, R.A., and A.K.G. Tan, "Breast cancer screening in Malaysia", Breast Journal, 17 (4), 399-402, 2011.
- Dunn, R.A., J. Sharkey, J. Lotade-Manje, Y. Bouhal, and R.M. Nayga Jr., "Socio -economic Status, Racial Composition and Affordability of Fresh Fruits and Vegetables in Neighborhoods of a large Rural Region in Texas", *Nutrition Journal*, 10, 6, 2011.
- Ebi, K.L., J. Padgham, M. Doumbia, A.O. Kergna, J.B. Smith, T.A. Butt, and B.A. McCarl, "Smallholders adaptation to climate change in Mali", *Climatic Change*, DOI 10.1007/s10584-011-0160-3, 108: 423-436, 2011.
- Egbendewe-Mondzozo, A., M. Musumba, B.A. McCarl, and X.M. Wu, "Climate Change and Vector-borne Diseases: An Economic Impact Analysis of Malaria in Africa", *International Journal of Environmental Research and Public Health*, 8 (3), http://dx.doi.org/10.3390/ijerph8030913, 913-930, 2011.

- Gracia, A., M. Loureiro, and R.M. Nayga Jr., "Are Valuations from Non-Hypothetical Choice Experiments Different from those of Experimental Auctions?", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 93 (October), 1358-1373, 2011.
- Gracia, A., M. Loureiro, and R.M. Nayga Jr., "Valuing an EU Animal Welfare Label using Experimental Auctions", *Agricultural Economics*, 42, 669-677, 2011.
- Griffin, R.C., and J.W. Mjelde, "Distributing Waters Bounty", Ecological Economics, 72 (December), 116-28, 2011.
- Griffin, W.L., and R.T. Woodward, "Determining the Policy-Efficient Management Strategies in Fisheries using Data Envelopment Analysis (DEA)", *Marine Policy*, 35, 496-507, 2011.
- Guerrero, B., J.B. Johnson, S.H. Amosson, P. Johnson, E. Segarra, and J. Surles, "Ethanol Production in the Southern High Plains of Texas: Impacts on the Economy and Scarce Water Resources", *Journal of Regional Analysis and Policy*, 41.1 (October), 22-32, 2011.
- Gustavsen, G., R.M. Nayga Jr., and X.M. Wu, "Obesity and Moral Hazard in Demands for Visits to Physicians", *Contemporary Economic Policy*, 29, 620-633, 2011.
- Hall, C.R., A.W. Hodges, and M.A. Palma, "Economic Contributions of the Green Industry in the United States", *HortTechnology*, Vol.21.No.5, 628-638, 2011.
- Hall, C.R., A.W. Hodges, and M.A. Palma, "Sales, Trade Flows and Marketing Practices within the U.S. Nursery Industry", *Journal of Environmental Horticulture*, Vol.29.No.1, 14-24, 2011.
- Hartley, D.M., J.L. Rinderknecht, T.L. Nipp, N.P. Clarke, G.D. Snowder, B.A. McCarl, and others, "Understanding the Potential Impacts of Rift Valley Fever in the United States", *Emerging Infectious Diseases*, (serial on the Internet).2011 Aug http://www.cdc.gov/EID/content/17/8/101088.htm, 2011.
- Higgins, L.M., W.D. Shaw, and A. Egbendewe-Mondzozo, "Attributes Affecting Traffic Safety Camera Programs", *Accident Analysis and Prevention*, 43, 1042-48, 2011.
- Holden, L.A., J.A. Hyde, B.J. Hilty, and E. Cowan, "Challenges and Opportunities for New and Beginning Dairy Producers: A Pennsylvania Pv Challenges and Opportunities for New and Beginning Dairy Producers: A Pennsylvania Perspective erspective", *Journal of Extension*, Article No 3RIB2, 2011.
- Hyde, J.A., S.A. Cornelisse, and L.A. Holden, "Human resource management on dairy farms: Does investing in people matter?", *Economics Bulletin*, 31 (1): 208-217, 2011.
- Johnson, J.B., P. Johnson, B. Guerrero, J. Weinheimer, S.H. Amosson, L.K. Almas, B. Golden, and E. Wheeler-Cook, "Groundwater Policy Research: Collaboration with Groundwater Conservation Districts in Texas", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 43.3 (August), 345-356, 2011.
- Karali, B., G.J. Power, and A.F. Ishdorj, "Bayesian State Space Estimation of Stochastic Volatility for Storable Commodities", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 93 (2), 434-440, 2011.
- Kenkel, P., and J.L. Park, "Theme Overview: Critical Issues for Agricultural Cooperatives", *Choices*, (Guest editors), 3 rd Quarter, 26 (3), 2011.
- Kim, J., and A. Shcherbakova, "Common failures of demand response", Energy, 36 (2), 873-880, 2011.
- Klose, S.L., "The Environment of the Next Farm Bill Debate", Choices, 2 nd Quarter, 26 (2), 2011.
- Kwon, D., and D.A. Bessler, "Graphical Methods, Inductive Causal Inference, and Econometrics: A Literature Review", *Computational Economics*, 38, 85-106, 2011.

- Kyureghian, G., O.C. Capps Jr., and R.M. Nayga Jr., "A Missing Variable Imputation Methodology with an Empirical Application", *Advances in Econometrics*, Missing Data Methods, 27A, 313-337, 2011.
- Lee, J., D.B. Han, R.M. Nayga Jr., and S. Lim, "Valuing Traceability of Imported Beef in Korea: An Experimental Auction Approa", *Australian Journal of Agricultural and Resource Economics*, 55, 360-373, 2011.
- Leidner, A.J., M.E. Rister, R.D. Lacewell, and A.W. Sturdivant, "The Water Market for the Middle and Lower Portions of the Texas Rio Grande Basin", *Journal of the American Water Resources Association*, 47: 61, 597-610, 2011.
- Lien, G., J.B. Hardaker, M.A.P.M. van Asseldonk, and J.W. Richardson, "Risk Programming Analysis with Imperfect Information", *Annals of Operations Research*, 190, 311-323, 2011.
- Mjelde, J.W., K.K. Litzenberg, and J.R. Lindner, "Cognitive Development Effects of Teaching Probabilistic Decision Making to Middle School Students", *Journal of Natural Resources and Life Sciences Education*, 40, 36-44, 2011.
- Murch, M.P., J.L. Park, R.M. Dudensing, and J.R. Baros, "Continued Evaluation of Texas Cooperatives", *Journal of Food Distribution Research*, Research Update, 42 (Issue 1, March), 2011.
- Musumba, M., Y.H. Jin, and J.W. Mjelde, "Factors influencing career location preferences of international graduate students in the United States", *Education Economics*, 19 (5), 501-517, 2011.
- Nelson, S.D., A.M. Young, J.M. Anciso, S.L. Klose, and M. Setamou, "Impact of Irrigation Method on Water Savings and Rio RedGrapefruit Pack-Out in South Texas", *Subtropical Plant Science*, 63, 14-22, 2011.
- Ng, D.W., "Absorptive link: an absorptive capacity and alliance approach to Biotechnology product success", *Journal of Chain and Network Science*, 11, 1, 31-47, 2011.
- Ng, D.W., "Thinking Outside the Box: An Absorptive Capacity approach to the product development process", *International Food and Agribusiness Management Review*, 14, 3, 67-94, 2011.
- Outlaw, J.L., J.W. Richardson, and S.L. Klose, "Farm Bill Stakeholders: Competitors or Collaborators?", *Choices*, 2nd Quarter 26 (2), 2011.
- Paggi, M.S., C.P. Rosson III., F.J. Adcock, and D.D. Hanselka, "National and Regional Impacts of US Agricultural Exports", *Choices*, (26) 1, 2011.
- Palma, M.A., C.R. Hall, and A.J. Collart, "Repeat Buying Behavior for Ornamental Plants: A Consumer Profile", *Journal of Food Distribution Research*, Vol.42.No.2, 67-77, 2011.
- Palma, M.A., J.W. Richardson, B.E. Roberson, L.A.L. Ribera, J.L. Outlaw, and C.S. Munster, "Economic Feasibility of a Mobile Fast Pyrolysis System for Sustainable Bio-crude Oil Production", *International Food and Agribusiness Management Review*, Vol 14.No.3, 1-16, 2011.
- Palmer, L., J. Goetz, and N.J. Harness, "Raising consumers awareness of savings opportunities: The savers credit and tax season", *The Journal of Consumer Education*, 27, 87-101, 2011.
- Park, M., Y.H. Jin, and H.A. Love, "Dynamic and Contemporaneous Causality in a Supply Chain: An Application of the U.S. Beef Industry", *Applied Economics*, 43 (30), 4785-4801, 2011.
- Park, S.C., J.D. Vitale, J.C. Turner, J.A. Hattey, and A.L. Stoecker, "Economic Potential of Intensified Forage Systems in the Southern Plains", *Journal of the American Society of Farm Managers and Rural Appraisers*, 74, 97-119, 2011.

- Pesti, G.M., and D.V. Vedenov, "An Economic Comparison of Several Models Fitted to Nutritional Response Data", *Journal of Animal Science*, 89 (10), 3344-3349, 2011.
- Power, G.J., and C.G. Turvey, "Revealing the Impact of Index Traders on Commodity Futures Markets", *Applied Economics Letters*, 8 (7), 621-626, 2011.
- Power, G.J., and C.G. Turvey, "What Explains Long Memory in Commodity Futures Price Volatility?", *Applied Economics*, 43 (24), 3395-3404., 2011.
- Ribera, L.A.L., and R.D. Knutson, "The FDAs Food Safety Modernization Act and Its Economic Implications", *Choices*, 26, 4 (November) (On-line). Available: HYPERLINK http://www.choicesmagazine.org/magazine/pdf/cmsarticle 197.pdf, 2011.
- Rister, M.E., A.W. Sturdivant, R.D. Lacewell, and A.M. Michelsen, "Challenges and Opportunities for Water of the Rio Grande", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 43 (3), 367-78, 2011.
- Rosson III., C.P., "The Role of International Trade in Extension Education", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 43, 3 (August), 295-299, 2011.
- Salter, J., N.J. Harness, and S. Chatterjee, "How retirees pay for current healthcare and future long-term care expenses", *Journal of Financial Services Professionals*, 65 (1), 88-92, 2011.
- Salter, J., N.J. Harness, and S. Chatterjee, "Value of financial advisors to retirees", *Journal of Financial Services Professionals*, 65 (3), 60-68, 2011.
- Seo, S.N., and B.A. McCarl, "Managing Livestock Species under Climate Change in Australia", *Animals*, 1 (4), 343-365, doi:10.3390/ani1040343, Special issue on climate change and livestock management, 2011.
- Shaw, W.D., and R.T. Woodward, "Water Management, Risk and Uncertainty: What Water Resource Managers Wish They Knew in the 21 st Century", *Western Economics Forum*, 9 (Fall), 9-21, 2011.
- Silva, A., R.M. Nayga Jr., B.L. Campbell, and J.L. Park, "Revisiting Cheap Talk with New Evidence from a Field Experiment", *Journal of Agricultural and Resource Economics*, 36, 2, 280-291, 2011.
- Simone, C., S. Notaro, and W.D. Shaw, "Real monetary incentives and chained questions: an experimental study investigating the validity of stated risks elicit ed via Exchangeability Method", *Journal of Economic Behavior and Organization*, November, 2011.
- Smith, R.G., M.E. Barbercheck, D.A. Mortensen, J.A. Hyde, and A.G. Hulting, "Effects of cover crop and tillage system on crop yields, weed abundance and net returns during the transition to organic feed grain production", *Agronomy Journal*, 103 (1): 51-59, 2011.
- Sorice, M.G., W. Haider, J.R. Conner, and R.B. Ditton, "Incentive Structure and Private Landowner Participation in an Endangered Species Conservation Program", *Conservation Biology*, 25 (3), 587-596, 2011.
- Sunil, P., M. Burris, and W.D. Shaw, "Travel Using Managed Lanes: An Application of a Stated Choice Model for Houston, Texas", *Transport Policy*, 18 (4/August), 595-603, 2011.
- Sunil, P., M. Burris, W.D. Shaw, and S. Conas, "Variation in the Value of Travel Time Savings and its Impact on the Benefits of Managed Lanes", *Transportation Planning and Technology*, Vol.34 (6/August), 547-67, 2011.
- Tan, A.K.G., R.A. Dunn, and S.T. Yen, "Ethnic Disparities in Metabolic Syndrome in Malaysia: An Analysis by Risk Factors", *Metabolic Syndrome and Related Disorders*, 9 (6), 441-451, 2011.
- Tan, A.K.G., R.A. Dunn, S. Samad, and M. Feisul, "Sociodemographic and health-lifestyle determinants of obesity risks in Malaysia", *Asia Pacific Journal of Public Health*, 23 (2), 192-202, 2011.

- Therese, G., R.P. Berrens, and W.D. Shaw, "Species Preservation versus Development: An Experimental Investigation under Uncertainty", *Ecological Economics*, 70, 995-1005, 2011.
- Van Loo, E.J., V. Caputo, R.M. Nayga Jr., J.F. Meullenet, and S.C. Ricke, "Consumers Willingness to Pay for Organic Chicken Breast: Evidence from Choice Experiment", Food Quality and Preference, 22, 603-613, 2011.
- Vories, E.D., R.J. Hogan Jr., J. Greene, B. Phipps, L. Pringle, J. Stewart, T. Teague, and T.W. Griffin, "Determining the Optimum Timing for the Final Furrow Irrigation on Mid-South Cotton", *Applied Engineering in Agriculture*, Vol 27 (5), 737-745, 2011.
- Williams, G.W., and O.C. Capps Jr., "Is the Cotton Checkoff Program Worth the Cost?", *Journal of Cotton Science*, 15, 106-126, 2011.
- Wolfley, J.L., J.W. Mjelde, D.A. Klinefelter, and V.S. Salin, "Machinery Sharing Contractual Issues and Impacts on Net Returns of Agribusiness Firms", *Journal of Agricultural and Resource Economics*, 36 (1) April, pp 139-159, 2011.
- Woodard, J.D., and B.J. Sherrick, "Estimation of Mixture Models using Cross-Validation Optimization: Implications for Crop Yield Distribution Modeling", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 93 (4), 968-982, 2011.
- Woodard, J.D., B.J. Sherrick, and G.D. Schnitkey, "Actuarial impacts of loss cost ratio ratemaking in US crop insurance programs", *Journal of Agricultural and Resource Economics*, 211-228, 2011.
- Woodard, J.D., G.D. Schnitkey, B.J. Sherrick, N. Lozano-Gracia, and L. Anselin, "A Spatial Econometric Analysis of Loss Experience in the U.S. Crop Insurance Program", *Journal of Risk and Insurance*, 79 (1), 261-286, 2011.
- Woodard, J.D., T.M. Egelkraut, P. Garcia, and J.M.E. Pennings, "Effects of Full Collateralization in Commodity Futures Investments", *Journal of Derivatives and Hedge Funds*, 16 (4), 2011.
- Woodward, R.T., "Double Dipping in Pollution Markets", *Journal of Environmental Economics and Management*, 61 (2), 153-169, 2011.
- Wu, X.M., "Exponential Series Estimator of Multivariate Densities", Journal of Econometrics, 156, 354-366, 2011.
- Wu, X.M., and S. Wang, "Information-theoretic asymptotic approximations for distributions of statistics", *Scandinavian Journal of Statistics*, 38, 130-146, 2011.
- Yen, S., A.K.G. Tan, and R.M. Nayga Jr., "Determinants of Fruit and Vegetable Consumption in Malaysia: An Ordinal System Approa", *Australian Journal of Agricultural and Resource Economics*, 55, 239-256, 2011.
- Zapata, S.D., C.E. Carpio, O. Isengildina-Massa, and R.D. Lamie, "Do Internet-Based Promotion Efforts Work? Evaluating MarketMaker", *Journal of Agribusiness*, 29 (1), 160-180, 2011.
- Zhang, Y.Y., D. Li, and Q. Li, "Recent Developments in Semiparametric and Nonparametric Estimation of Panel Data Models with Incomplete Information: A Selected Review", *Advances in Econometrics*, 27: 41-62, 2011.
- Zhang, Y.Y., J. Gu, and Q. Li, "Nonparametric panel estimation of online auction price processes", *Empirical Economics*, 40 (1), 51-68, 2011.
- Adusumilli, N.C., R.D. Lacewell, C.R. Taylor, and M.E. Rister, "Review of the Unintended Consequences of the National BioEnergy Policy", *Journal of Global Intelligence and Policy*, 3 (2), 2010.

- Alig, R.J., G.S. Latta, D.M. Adams, and B.A. McCarl, "Mitigating Greenhouse Gases: Forestrys Interactions with Other Sectors", *Forest Policy and Economics Review*, 12, 67-75, 2010.
- Alviola, P.A., and O.C. Capps Jr., "Household Demand Analysis of Organic and Conventional Fluid Milk in the United States Based on the Nielsen Homescan Panel", *Agribusiness: An International Journal*, 26 (3), 369-388, 2010.
- Anderson, D.P., "The US animal identification experience", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 42 (3), 543-550, 2010.
- Attavanich, W., B.A. McCarl, and R. Hughes-Fraire, "Trade Liberalization, Trade-Related-Climate-Change Policies, and Their Consequences: Discussion", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 1093, 2010.
- Baker, J.S., and W.D. Shaw, "Models of Location Choice and Willingness to Pay to Avoid Hurricane Risks for a Sample of Hurricane Katrina Evacuees", *International Journal of Mass Emergencies and Disasters*, 28 (1), 87-114, 2010.
- Baker, J.S., B.A. McCarl, B.C. Murray, S.K. Rose, R.J. Alig, D.M. Adams, G.S. Latta, R.H. Beach, and A. Daigneault, "Net Farm Income and Land Use under a U.S. Greenhouse Gas Cap-and-Trade", *AAEA Policy Issues*, Issue 7: April 2010 (http://www.aaea.org/publications/policy-issues/PI7.pdf), 2010.
- Banerjee, S., S.W. Martin, R.K. Roberts, J.A. Larson, R.J. Hogan Jr., J.L. Johnson, K.W. Paxton, and J.M. Reeves, "Adoption of Conservation-Tillage Practices, and Herbicide-Resistant Seed in Cotton Production", *Agbioforum*, Article 2, January 25, 12 (3&4), 2010.
- Bennett, B.K., S.K. Misra, and J.W. Richardson, "A Determination of Cotton Market Price Premiums Required to Justify More Lint Cleaning in the Gin Plant", *Journal of Cotton Science*, 14, 199-204, 2010.
- Blackman, A., and R.T. Woodward, "User-Financing in a National Payments for Environmental Services Program: Costa Rican Hydropower", *Ecological Economics*, 69 1626-1638, 2010.
- Bourland, F.M., R.J. Hogan Jr., E.M. Barnes, and D. Jones, "Development and Utility of Q-score for Characterizing Cotton Fiber Quality", *Journal of Cotton Science*, 2, 53-63, 2010.
- Campiche, J.L., H.L. Bryant, and J.W. Richardson, "Long-run Effects of Falling Cellulosic Ethanol Production Costs on the US Agricultural Economy", *Environmental Research Letters*, 5, 014 (8pgs), 2010.
- Chang, H., and R.M. Nayga Jr., "Childhood Obesity and Unhappiness: The Influence of Soft Drinks and Fast Food Consumption", *Journal of Happiness Studies*, 11, 261-275, 2010.
- Chong, H., M. Zey, and D.A. Bessler, "On Corporate Structure, Strategy and Performance: A Study with Directed Acyclic Graphs and PC Algorithm", *Managerial and Decision Economics*, 31, 47-62, 2010.
- Chui, C.M., and X.M. Wu, "Exponential series estimation of empirical copulas with application to financial returns", *Nonparametric Econometric Methods*, Volume 24, 263-290, 2010.
- Classen, T.J., and R.A. Dunn, "The politics of hope and despair: the effect of presidential election outcomes on suicide", *Social Science Quarterly*, 91, 593-612, 2010.
- Collart, A.J., M.A. Palma, and C.R. Hall, "Brand Awareness and Willingness-to-Pay Associated with the Texas Superstar TM and Earth-Kind TM Programs in Texas", *HortScience*, 45 (8), 1226-1231, 2010.
- Drichoutis, A., R.M. Nayga Jr., and P. Lazaridis, "Do Reference Values Matter? Some Notes and Extensions on Income and Happiness Across Europe", *Journal of Economic Psychology*, 31, 479-486, 2010.

- Dudensing, R.M., and D.L. Barkley, "Competitiveness of Southern Metropolitan Areas: The Role of New Economy Policies", *Review of Regional Studies*, 40 (2), 197-226, 2010.
- Dunn, R.A., "Obesity and the availability of fast-food: an analysis by gender, race/ethnicity and residential location", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 92 (4), 1149-1164, 2010.
- Dunn, R.A., and A.K.G. Tan, "Cervical cancer screening in Malaysia: are targeted interventions necessary?", *Social Science and Medicine*, 71, 1089-93, 2010.
- Dunn, R.A., and A.K.G. Tan, "Does performance of breast self-exams increase the probability of using mammography: evidence from Malaysia", *Asian Pacific Journal of Cancer Prevention*, 11 (2), 417-21, 2010.
- Egbendewe-Mondzozo, A., L.M. Higgins, and W.D. Shaw, "Red Light Cameras at Traff ic Intersections: Estimating Preferences Using a Stated Choice Model", *Transportation Research Part A: Policy and Practice*, 44 (5), 281-290, 2010.
- Falconer, L.L., J. Gray, O. Montemayor, and B.D. Yanta, "Market Valuation for Attributes of Female Beef Cattle Replacements", *Texas Journal of Agriculture and Natural Resources*, (On-line). Available: http://www.tarleton.edu/Departments/txjanr/Index.html, 22, 101-107, 2010.
- Feng, S.J., A.D. Hagerman, J.E. Mu, B.A. McCarl, and W.W. Wang, "Climate Change and the West: A Multifaceted Issue", *Western Economics Forum*, Volume IX, Number 1, Spring, 1-10, 2010.
- Freeman, M.A., and R.T. Woodward, "Sequential License Buyback Auctions: An Experimental Analysis", *Marine Resource Economics*, 25 (4), 355-372, 2010.
- Gueck, N., S.L. Klose, D. Jones, and J.A. Yates, "Examining Share lease Arrangements for Grain Operations in the Texas Panhandle under Changing Market Condition", *Journal of the American Society of Farm Managers and Rural Appraisers*, Vol.73, No.1, 166-180, 2010.
- Guerrero, B., S.H. Amosson, T. Marek, and J.B. Johnson, "Economic Evaluation of Wind Energy as an Alternative to Natural Gas Powered Irrigation", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 42.2, 277-287, 2010.
- Harness, N.J., M.S. Finke, and S. Chatterjee, "Household Investment Variation and Wealth", *International Journal of Business and Finance Research*, 4 (2), 1-12, 2010.
- Ibarra, A., A.M. Vargas, and R.M. Nayga Jr., "Water Quality Concerns and Acceptance of Irradiated Food: A Pilot Study on Mexican Consumers", *Journal of Food Science and Agriculture*, 90, 2342-2344, 2010.
- Jeffers, A.H., W.E. Klingeman, C.R. Hall, M.A. Palma, D.S. Buckley, and D. Kopsell, "Estimated Nursery Liner Production Costs for Woody Ornamental Plant Stock", *HortTechnology*, 20 (4), 804-811, 2010.
- Jeffers, D., W.E. Klingeman, M.A. Palma, and C.R. Hall, "Bareroot Liners", *Nursery Management and Production*, Vol.26.No.6, 34-38, 2010.
- Kelley, K.M., J.A. Hyde, R. Crassweller, and J. Travis, "Assessing Consumer Preferences of Apple Scab-Resistant Cultivars: A Sensory Evaluation", *HortTechnology*, 20: 885-891, 2010.
- Kim, J., D.J. Leatham, and B. Seo, "Structural Change in Stock Price Volatility in Asian Financial Markets", *Journal of Economic Research*, 15, 1-27, 2010.
- Lacewell, R.D., M.M. Dubois, A.M. Michelsen, M.E. Rister, and A.W. Sturdivant, "Transboundary Water Crises: Learning From Our Neighbors in the Rio Grande (Bravo) and Jordan River Watersheds", *Journal of Transboundary Water Resources*, 01, 95-123, 2010.
- Lashmet, T.D., "Expanding Right-to-Farm Statutes", Agricultural Law Update, 27, (Jan.2010), 2, 2010.

- Lashmet, T.D., "Understanding and Interpreting Right to Farm Laws", *American Bar Association Natural Resources and Environment*, (Agriculture Issue, Summer 2010), 26, 39, 2010.
- Lau, M.H., R.D. Hanagriff, L.M. Higgins, D. Constance, M. York, and B. VanDelist, "Discerning Differences between Producer Groups and Organic Adoption Barriers in Texas", *Journal of Food Distribution Research*, 40 (2), 124-164, 2010.
- Lee, C.K., J.H. Lee, T.K. Kim, and J.W. Mjelde, "A Choice Experiment Valuation of Management Alternatives for Reintroduction of the Endangered Korean Goral", *Scandinavian Journal of Forest Research*, 25 (6), 534-543, 2010.
- Lee, C.K., J.H. Lee, T.K. Kim, and J.W. Mjelde, "Preferences and Willingness to Pay for Bird-Watching Tour and Interpretive Services Using a Choice Experiment", *Journal of Sustainable Tourism*, 18 (5), 695-708, 2010.
- Lee, C.K., S. Moon, and J.W. Mjelde, "Examining the Effects of Changes in Tourism Receipts Associated with World Cup and 9/11 on the Korean Economy", *Tourism Economics*, 16 (3), 611-628, 2010.
- Lee, T., M.E. Rister, B. Narasimhan, D.D. Andrews, R. Srinivasan, and M.R. Ernst, "Evaluation and Spatially Distributed Analyses of Proposed Cost-Effective BMPs for Reducing Phosphorous Level in Cedar Creek Reservoir, Texas", *Transaction of American Society of Agricultural and Biological Engineers*, 53 (5), 1619-27, 2010.
- Leister, A., O.C. Capps Jr., and C.P. Rosson III., "The Effects of New Product Beef in Guatemala", *Journal of Food Distribution Research*, 41, 2, 1-11, 2010.
- Love, H.A., O.C. Capps Jr., and G.W. Williams, "Concentration In Beef Packing and Slaughter Cattle Pricing", *Journal of Food Distribution Research*, 41 (3), 25-41, 2010.
- McCarl, B.A., "Analysis of Climate Change implications for Agriculture and Forestry: An Interdisciplinary Effort", *Climatic Change*, 100, 119-124, 2010.
- McCorkle, D.A., J.R.C. Robinson, D.D. Hanselka, S.L. Klose, T.W. Fuchs, and C.T. Allen, "The Economic Impact of Boll Weevil Eradication in Texas", *Texas Journal of Agriculture and Natural Resources*, 23, 50-63, 2010.
- Mischler, R.A., W.S. Curran, S.W. Duiker, and J.A. Hyde, "Use Of A Rolled Rye Cover Crop For Weed Suppression In No-Till Soybeans", *Weed Technology*, 24 (3), 253-261, 2010.
- Ng, D.W., and P. Goldsmith, "Bio Energy Entry Timing from a Resource Based View and Organizational Ecology Perspective", *International Food and Agribusiness Management Review*, 13 (2), 69-100, 2010.
- Nguyen, T.N., P.M. Jakus, M. Riddel, and W.D. Shaw, "An Empirical Model of Perceived Ambiguous Mortality Risks from Selected United States Arsenic Hot Spots", *Risk Analysis*, 30 (10), 1550-1562, 2010.
- ONeil, B., N. Porter, D. Pankow, J.B. Johnson, and J. Shuchardt, "Online Investor Education: Listening to Learners to Develop an Effective Financial Literacy Program", *Journal of Financial Counseling and Planning*, 1 (1), 23-40, 2010.
- Palma, M.A., and R.W. Ward, "Measuring Demand Factors Influencing Market Penetration and Buying Frequency for Flowers", *International Food and Agribusiness Management Review*, 13 (1), 65-81, 2010.
- Palma, M.A., F.F. Wirth, C.E. Adams, and R.L. Degner, "Market Preferences Toward Farm-Raised Sturgeon In The Southeastern United States: A Conjoint Analysis", *Aquaculture Economics and Management*, 14 (3), 235-253, 2010.

- Palma, M.A., L.A.L. Ribera, D.A. Bessler, M.S. Paggi, and R.D. Knutson, "Potential Impacts of Foodborne Illness Incidences on Market Movements and Prices of Fresh Produce in the US", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 42 (4), 731-741, 2010.
- Palma, M.A., L.A.L. Ribera, M.S. Paggi, and R.D. Knutson, "Standards and Public Policy Alternatives for the Fresh Produce Industry in the U. S", *AAEA Policy Issues*, May 2010, (On-line). Available: http://www.aaea.org/publications/policy-issues/PI8.pdf, 8, 2010.
- Palma, M.A., Y. Chen, C.R. Hall, D.A. Bessler, and D.J. Leatham, "Consumer Preferences for Potted Orchids in the Hawaiian Market", *HortTechnology*, 20 (1), 239-244, 2010.
- Park, B.S., J.W. Richardson, and C.E. Gilliland, "Effect of IRC Code 1031 on Texas Agricultural Land Price", Journal of the American Society of Farm Managers and Rural Appraisers, 73 (1), 114-129, 2010.
- Park, J.L., and J.W. Siebert, "Restructuring Cooperative Leadership: The Case of Pedernales Electric Cooperative", *Journal of Cooperatives*, 24, 63-79, 2010.
- Park, S.C., J.D. Vitale, J.C. Turner, J.A. Hattey, and A.L. Stoecker, "Economic Profitability of Sustained Application of Swine Lagoon Effluent and Beef Feedlot Manure Relative to Anhydrous Ammonia in the Oklahoma Panhandle", *Agronomy Journal*, 102, 420-430, 2010.
- Power, G.J., and C.G. Turvey, "Long Memory in Commodity Futures Price Volatility: Wavelet-Based Evidence", *Physica A: Statistical Mechanics*, 389 (1), 79-90, 2010.
- Power, G.J., and C.G. Turvey, "U.S. Rural Land Value Bubbles", Applied Economics Letters, 17 (7), 649-56, 2010.
- Power, G.J., and D.V. Vedenov, "Dealing with Downside Risk in a Multi-Commodity Setting: A Case for a Texas Hedge?", *Journal of Futures Markets*, 30 (3), 290-304, 2010.
- Pushkarskaya, H.N., and D.V. Vedenov, "Farming Exit Decision by Age Group: Analysis of Tobacco Buyout Impact in Kentucky", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 41 (3), 653-662, 2010.
- Pushkarskaya, H.N., and D.V. Vedenov, "How Internet Penetration into Rural Communities Changes Demographics of Rural Entrepreneurs", *Innovative Marketing*, 6 (1), 2010.
- Rausser, G.C., R.B. Stevens, and K. Torani, "Managing R&D Risk in Renewable Energy: Biofuels vs. Alternate Technologies", *AgBioForum*, 13 (4), 375-381, 2010.
- Rausser, G.C., W. Balson, and R.B. Stevens, "Centralized clearing for Over-the-Counter Derivatives", *Journal of Financial Economic Policy*, 2 (4), 346-359, 2010.
- Richardson, J.W., J.L. Outlaw, and M. Allison, "The Economics of Micro Algae Oil", *AgBioForum*, Vol.13, No.2, Article 4, 119-130, 2010.
- Robinson, J.R.C., A.M. Michelsen, and N.R. Gollehon, "Mitigating Water Shortages in a Multiple Risk Environment", *Water Policy*, 12 (1), 114-128, 2010.
- Ropicki, A.J., S.L. Larkin, and C.M. Adams, "Seafood Substitution and Mislabeling: WTP for a Locally-caught Grouper Labeling Program in Florida", *Marine Resource Economics*, 25, 77-92, 2010.
- Salter, J., N.J. Harness, and S. Chatterjee, "Utilization of financial professionals by affluent retirees", *Financial Services Review*, 19 (3), 245-263, 2010.
- Seo, S.N., B.A. McCarl, and R. Mendelsohn, "From beef cattle to sheep under global warming? An analysis of adaptation by livestock species choice in South America", *Ecological Economics*, Volume 69, Issue 12, 2486-2494, 2010.

- Siebert, J.W., and J.L. Park, "Maintaining a Healthy Equity Structure: A Policy Change at Producers Cooperative Association", *International Food and Agribusiness Management Review*, 13 (Issue 3), 87-96, 2010.
- Sorice, M.G., and J.R. Conner, "Predicting Private Landowner Intentions to Enroll in an Incentive Program to Protect Endangered Species", *Human Dimensions of Wildlife*, 15: 2, 77-89, 2010.
- Stengos, T., and X.M. Wu, "Information-theoretic distribution tests with applications to normality", *Econometric Reviews*, 29 (3), 307 329, 2010.
- Stengos, T., B.S. Thompson, and X.M. Wu, "The Joint Evolution of the Conditional Joint Distribution of Life Expectancy and Per Capita Income Growth", *Advances in Econometrics*, Nonparametric Econometric Methods, Volume 24, 2010.
- Steven, Y., W.D. Shaw, and Y. Yuan, "Cigarette Smoking and Self-Reported Health in China", *China Economic Review*, 21 (4), 532-43, 2010.
- Stockton, M.C., D.A. Bessler, and R.K. Wilson, "Price Discovery in Nebraska Cash Cattle Markets", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 42 (1), 1-14, 2010.
- Susanto, D., C.P. Rosson III., D.P. Anderson, and F.J. Adcock, "Immigration Policy, Foreign Agricultural Labor, and Exit Intentions", *Journal of Dairy Science*, 93, 1774-1781, 2010.
- Susanto, D., C.P. Rosson III., F.J. Adcock, and D.P. Anderson, "Impacts of Hired Foreign Labor on Milk Production and Herd Size in the United States", *Journal of the American Society of Farm Managers and Rural Appraisers*, June 4, 63-73, 2010.
- Szulczyk, K.R., B.A. McCarl, and G.C. Cornforth, "Market Penetration of Ethanol", *Renewable and Sustainable Energy Reviews*, 14 (2010), 394-403, 2010.
- Tan, A.K.G., S. Yen, and R.M. Nayga Jr., "Socio-Demographic Determinants of Gambling Participation and Expenditures: Evidence from Malaysia", *International Journal of Consumer Studies*, 34, 316-325, 2010.
- Urutyan, V.E., and K.K. Litzenberg, "Skills, Qualities and Experiences Needed for Future Leaders in Food and Agribusiness Industries of Armenia", *International Food and Agribusiness Management Review*, 13 (4), 2010.
- Van Loo, E.J., V. Caputo, R.M. Nayga Jr., J.F. Meullenet, P. Crandall, and S.C. Ricke, "The Effect of Organic Poultry Purchase Frequency on Consumer Attitudes Toward Organic Poultry Meat", *Journal of Food Science*, 75, 7, S384-S397, 2010.
- Vedenov, D.V., and G.M. Pesti, "An Economic Analysis of a Methionine Source Comparison Response Model", *Poultry Science*, 89 (11), 2514-2520, 2010.
- Williams, G.W., and J. Mlaga, "Mexican Agricultural and Food Export Competitiveness", *Mexican Journal of Agribusiness*, 27 July-December, 295-309, 2010.
- Williams, G.W., O.C. Capps Jr., and T. Dang, "Does Lamb Promotion Work?", *Agribusiness: An International Journal*, 26 (4), 536-556, 2010.
- Xue, H., D. Mainville, W. You, and R.M. Nayga Jr., "Consumer Preferences and Willingness to Pay for Grass-Fed Beef: Empirical Evidence from In-Store Experiments", *Food Quality and Preference*, 21, 857-866, 2010.
- Almas, L.K., G.S. Taylor, B. Guerrero, and S.H. Amosson, "Securing Food Supply for Future Generations through Ground water Management: A Policy Analysis Approach", *Forum on Public Policy Online*, Spring Edition (September). 18 pp http://forumonpublicpolicy.com/spring09papers/a rchivespr09/almas.pdf, 2009.

- Awokuse, T.O., A. Chopra, and D.A. Bessler, "Structural Change and International Stock Market Interdependence", *Economic Modelling*, 26 (3), 549-559, 2009.
- Baker, J.S., M. Riddel, W.D. Shaw, and R.T. Woodward, "Explaining Changes in Subjective Hurricane Risks as Time Passes: An Analysis of a Sample of Katrina Evacuees", *Journal of Risk Research*, Vol.12 (1/January), 59-74, 2009.
- Baker, J.S., W.D. Shaw, D.R. Bell, S. Brody, W. Neilson, M. Riddel, and R.T. Woodward, "Subjective Risks of Hurricanes and the Role of Risks in Intended Moving and Location Choice Models", *Natural Hazards Review*, Vol.10 (3/August), 102-112, 2009.
- Bennett, B.K., "Educating Limited Acreage Producers Using Web-Based Technology", *Journal of Extension*, 47 (6), 2009.
- Bryant, H.L., D.A. Bessler, and M.S. Haigh, "Disproving Causal Relationships Using Observational Data", *Oxford Bulletin of Economics and Statistics*, 71 (3), 357-374, 2009.
- Canavari, M., and R.M. Nayga Jr., "On Consumers Willingness to Purchase Nutritionally Enhanced Genetically Modified Food", *Applied Economics*, 41, 125-137, 2009.
- Capps Jr., O.C., "Issues Indigenous to Consumer Economics and Food Marketing: Opportunities for Research Contributions", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 41 (2), 315-322, 2009.
- Chang, H.C., and R.M. Nayga Jr., "Television Viewing, Fast Food Consumption, and Childrens Obesity", *Contemporary Economic Policy*, 27 (3), 293-307, 2009.
- Chatterjee, S., and N.J. Harness, "Individual stockownership in the United States: Is there a native-immigrant gap in financial market participation?", *International Journal of Strategic Management*, 9 (1), 50-58, 2009.
- Chatterjee, S., and N.J. Harness, "Participation in tax-advantaged retirement accounts: do U.S. government employees save more?", *Journal of Global Business Development*, 1 (1), 91-99, 2009.
- Chatterjee, S., M.S. Finke, and N.J. Harness, "Individual wealth management: Does self esteem matter?", *Journal of Applied Business and Economics*, 10 (2), 11-24, 2009.
- Chen, C.C., and B.A. McCarl, "Hurricanes and possible intensity increases: Effects on and reactions from US Agriculture", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 41, 1 (April), 125-144, 2009.
- Corrigan, J., D.P.T. Depositario, R.M. Nayga Jr., X.M. Wu, and T.P. Laude, "Comparing Open -Ended Choice Experiments and Experimental Auctions: An Application to Golden Rice", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 91, 3, 837-853, 2009.
- Depositario, D.P.T., R.M. Nayga Jr., X.M. Wu, and T.P. Laude, "Effect of Information on Consumers Willingness to Pay for Golden Rice", *Asian Economic Journal*, 23, 4, 457-476, 2009.
- Depositario, D.P.T., R.M. Nayga Jr., X.M. Wu, and T.P. Laude, "Should Students be Used as Subjects in Experimental Auctions?", *Economics Letters*, 102, 122-124, 2009.
- Dicks, M.R., J.L. Campiche, D. de la-Torre-Ugarte, C. Hellwinckel, H.L. Bryant, and J.W. Richardson, "Land Use Implications of Expanding Biofuel Demand", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 41, 2 (August), 1-19, 2009.
- Drichoutis, A., P. Lazaridis, and R.M. Nayga Jr., "A Model of Nutrition Information Search with an Application to Food Labels", *Food Economics Acta Agricult Scand C*, 5, 138-151, 2009.

- Drichoutis, A., P. Lazaridis, and R.M. Nayga Jr., "Can Mediterranean Diet Really Influence Obesity? Evidence from Propensity Score Matching", *European Journal of Health Economics*, 10 (4), 371-388, 2009.
- Drichoutis, A., P. Lazaridis, and R.M. Nayga Jr., "On Consumers Valuation of Nutrition Information", *Bulletin of Economic Research*, 61, 3, 223-247, 2009.
- Drichoutis, A., P. Lazaridis, and R.M. Nayga Jr., "Would Consumers Value Food Away from Home Products with Nutritional Labels?", *Agribusiness: An International Journal*, 25 (4), 550-575, 2009.
- Drichoutis, A., R.M. Nayga Jr., and P. Lazaridis, "Can Nutritional Label Use Influence Body Weight Outcomes?", *Kyklos*, 62, 4, 500-525, 2009.
- Egbendewe-Mondzozo, A., L.M. Higgins, and W.D. Shaw, "Public Perceptions of Red Light Cameras: : An Application of a Stated Choice Model", *Accident Analysis and Prevention*, November, 2009.
- Elbakidze, L., L. Highfield, M.A. Ward, B.A. McCarl, and B. Norby, "Economic analysis of mitigation strategies for FMD introduction in highly concentrated animal feeding regions", *Review of Agricultural Economics*, Volume 31, 931 950, 2009.
- Elbakidze, L., Y.H. Jin, and B.A. McCarl, "Economic Issues of Animal Disease Related Agroterrorism", International Journal of Risk Assessment and Management (IJRAM), Volume 12 - Issue 2/3/4, 186 - 203, 2009.
- Fuller, S.W., F. Millerd, F. Fraire, and M. Afonso, "Analysis of Factors influencing Grain Traffic on the St. Lawrence Seaway", *Journal of the Transportation Research Forum*, Vol.48, No.2, pgs 51-69, 2009.
- Goldberg, I., J. Roosen, and R.M. Nayga Jr., "Parental Response to Health Risk Information: Experimental Results on Willingness to Pay for Safer Infant Milk Formula", *Health Economics*, 18, 503-518, 2009.
- Gracia, A., M. Loureiro, and R.M. Nayga Jr., "Consumers Valuation of Nutritional Information: A Choice Experiment Study", *Food Quality and Preference*, 20 (7), 463-471, 2009.
- Hanagriff, R.D., and L.M. Higgins, "Can a Local Tourism Event Positively Impact a Communitys Economy? A Case Study Application using Buccaneer Days Event in Corpus Christi, Texas", *The Business Review, Cambridge*, 14 (1), 64-70, 2009.
- Irwin, E., K. Bell, N. Bockstael, D.A. Newburn, M. Partridge, and J. Wu, "The economics of urban-rural space", *Annual Review of Resource Economics*, 1, 435-459, 2009.
- Jakus, P.M., W.D. Shaw, T.N. Nguyen, and M.W. Walker, "Risk Perceptions of Arsenic in Tap Water and Bottled Water Consumption", Water Resources Research, Vol.45, published on-line, May, 2009.
- Jeffers, A.H., M.A. Palma, W.E. Klingeman, C.R. Hall, D.S. Buckley, and D. Kopsell, "Assessments of Bare-root Liner Quality and Purchasing Decisions Made by Green Industry Professionals", *HortScience*, Vol.44.No.3, 717-724, 2009.
- Jin, Y.H., B.A. McCarl, and L. Elbakidze, "Risk assessment and management of animal diseaserelated biosecurity", International Journal of Risk Assessment and Management (IJRAM), Volume 12 - Issue 2/3/4, 186 - 203, 2009.
- Kim, M.K., and B.A. McCarl, "Uncertainty Discounting for Land-Based Carbon Sequestration", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 41, 1 (April 2009), 1-11, 2009.
- Lashmet, T.D., "Daddy Wont Sell The Farm: Drafting Right to Farm Statutes to Protect Small Family Producers", *San Joaquin Agricultural Law Review*, 18, 127, 2009.

- Lee, C.K., J.H. Lee, J.W. Mjelde, D. Scott, and T.K. Kim, "Assessing the Non-Market Value of a Public Birdwatching Interpretative Service: A Contingent Valuation Method", *International Journal of Tourism Research*, 11, 6 (November/December), 583-593, 2009.
- McCarl, B.A., and F.O. Boadu, "US Bioenergy: Potential, Policy, and Economic / Climate Change Concerns", Drake Journal of Agricultural Law, 14, 43-73, 2009.
- McCarl, B.A., and K.R. Szulczyk, "Market Penetration of Biodiesel", *Renewable and Sustainable Energy Reviews*, Volume 14, Issue 8, 2426-2433, 2009.
- McCarl, B.A., S.J. Feng, and W.W. Wang, "Climate Change, Agriculture and Economic Growth", *IAForum*, www.ia-forum.org, Winter 2009/2010, 58-61, 2009.
- McCorkle, D.A., M.L. Waller, S.H. Amosson, S.J. Bevers, and J.G. Smith, "The Economic Impact of Intensive Commodity Price Risk Management Education", *Journal of Extension*, Volumne 47.Number 2.April, 2009.
- Merenlender, A.M., D.A. Newburn, S. Reed, and A. Rissman, "The importance of incorporating threat for efficient targeting and evaluation of conservation investments", *Conservation Letters*, 2, 240-241, 2009.
- Mjelde, J.W., and D.A. Bessler, "Market Integration among Electricity Markets and Their Major Fuel Source Markets", *Energy Economics*, 31 (3), 482-491, 2009.
- Moeltner, K., and R.T. Woodward, "Meta-Functional Benefit Transfer for Wetland Valuation: Making the Most of Small Samples", *Environmental and Resource Economics*, 42 (1), 89-109, 2009.
- Moore, E.D., G.W. Williams, M.A. Palma, and L. Lombardini, "Effectiveness of State-Level Pecan Promotion Programs: The Case of the Texas Pecan Checkoff Program", *HortScience*, 44 (7) December, 1-7, 2009.
- Ng, D.W., and J.W. Siebert, "Toward Better Defining the Field of Agribusiness Management", *International Food and Agribusiness Management Review*, 12 (4), 123-142, 2009.
- Ng, D.W., R.E. Westgren, and S.T. Sonka, "Competitive Blind Spots in an Institutional Field", *Strategic Management Journal*, 30 (4), 349-369, 2009.
- Nguyen, T.N., and R.T. Woodward, "NutrientNet: An Internet-based Approach to Teaching Market-Based Policy for Environmental Management", *Journal of Economic Education*, 40 (1), pp.38-54, 2009.
- Pesti, G.M., D.V. Vedenov, J.A. Cason, and L. Billard, "A Comparison of Methods to Estimate Nutritional Requirements from Experimental Data", *British Poultry Science*, 50, 2009.
- Power, G.J., and C.G. Turvey, "On the Exit Option Value of a Forward Contract", *Journal of Futures Markets*, 29 (2), 179-96, 2009.
- Power, G.J., D.V. Vedenov, and S.W. Hong, "The Impact of the Average Crop Revenue Election (ACRE) Program on the Effectiveness of Crop Insurance", *Agricultural Finance Review*, 69 (3), 330-345, 2009.
- Rausser, G.C., and R.B. Stevens, "Public-Private Partnerships: Structure of Contracts", *Annual Review of Resource Economics*, 1 (1), 75-98, 2009.
- Ribera, L.A.L., J. Zenteno, and B.A. McCarl, "Carbon Sequestration: a Potential Source of Income for Farmers", *Journal of the American Society of Farm Managers and Rural Appraisers*, 72, 70-77, 2009.
- Seawright, E.K., M.E. Rister, R.D. Lacewell, D.A. McCorkle, A.W. Sturdivant, C. Yang, and J.A. Goolsby, "Economic Implications for the Biological Control of Arundo donax: Rio Grande Basin", *Southwestern Entomologist*, Vol.34, No.4, 377-94, 2009.

- Siebert, J.W., and C.P. Lyford, "U.S. Dairy Industry Supply Control: Managing the Cooperatives Working Together Program", *Review of Agricultural Economics*, 4 (Winter), 999-1013, 2009.
- Tan, A.K.G., S. Yen, and R.M. Nayga Jr., "Factors Affecting Alcohol Purchase Decisions and Expenditures in Malaysia: A Sample Selection Analysis by Ethnicity in Malaysia", *Journal of Family and Economic Issues*, 30, 2, 149-159, 2009.
- Tan, A.K.G., S. Yen, and R.M. Nayga Jr., "Role of Education in Cigarette Smoking: An Analysis of Malaysian Household Survey Data", *Asian Economic Journal*, 23, 1, 1-17, 2009.
- Tan, A.K.G., S. Yen, and R.M. Nayga Jr., "The Demand for Vices in Malaysia: An Ethnic Comparison Using Household Expenditure Data", *Atlantic Economic Journal*, 37, 4, 367-382, 2009.
- Wang, Z.M., and D.A. Bessler, "Finite Sample Performance of the Model Selection Approach in Cointegration Analysis", *Journal of Statistical Computation and Simulation*, 79 (4), 349-360, 2009.
- Welch, J.M., G.J. Power, and V. Mkrtchyan, "Predicting the Corn Basis in the Texas Triangle Area", *Journal of Agribusiness*, 27 (1-2), 49-63, 2009.
- Woodward, R.T., and W.D. Shaw, "Allocating Resources in an Uncertain World: Water Management and Endangered Species", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Vol.90 (3/August), 593-605, 2009.
- Wu, X.M., "A weighted generalized maximum entropy estimator with a data- driven weight", *Entropy*, 11 (4), 917-930, 2009.
- Yuan, Y., O.C. Capps Jr., and R.M. Nayga Jr., "Assessing the Demand for a Functional Food Product: Is there Cannibalization in the Orange Juice Category?", *Agricultural and Resource Economics Review*, 38, 2, 153-165, 2009.
- Anderson, D.P., J.D. Anderson, and J.E. Sawyer, "Livestock and Dairy: What are They Going to Eat?", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, Vol.40, 2 (August), 573-579, 2008.
- Bell, D.R., and R.C. Griffin, "An Annual Quasidifference Approach to Water Proce Elasticity", *Water Resources Research*, 44, 2008.
- Bryant, H.L., and G.C. Davis, "Revisiting Aggregate US Meat Demand with a Bayesian Averaging of Classical Estimates Approach: Do We Need a More General Theory?", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 90, 103-116, 2008.
- Cai, Y.X., P.A. Alviola, R.M. Nayga Jr., and X.M. Wu, "The Effect of Food Away from Home and Food at Home Expenditures on Obesity Rates: A State Level Analysis", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 40, 2, 507-521, 2008.
- Chen, C.C., B.A. McCarl, and C.C. Chang, "Strong El Niño Southern Oscillation events and the economics of the international rice market", *Climate Research*, 36, 43-73, 2008.
- Drichoutis, A., P. Lazaridis, and R.M. Nayga Jr., "A Model of Nutrition Information Search with Application to Food Labels", *Food Economics Acta Agricult Scand C*, Section C, 5 (3-4), 138-151, 2008.
- Drichoutis, A., P. Lazaridis, and R.M. Nayga Jr., "The Role of Reference Prices in Experimental Auctions", *Economics Letters*, 99, 3, 446-448, 2008.
- Drichoutis, A., P. Lazaridis, R.M. Nayga Jr., M. Kapsokefalou, and G. Chryssochoidis, "A Theoretical and Empirical Investigation of Nutritional Label Use", *European Journal of Health Economics*, 9, 3 (August), 293-304, 2008.

- Drichoutis, A., S. Klonaris, P. Lazaridis, and R.M. Nayga Jr., "Household Food Consumption in Turkey: A Comment", *European Review of Agricultural Economics*, 35, 1, 93-98, 2008.
- Duangnate, K., and J.W. Mjelde, "Impact of Changes in Global Environment on Price Differentials between the U S Crude Oil Spot Markets for the Periods Pre- and Post- 09", *Journal of Energy Markets*, 14, 2008.
- Griffin, R.C., "BenchMarking in Water Project Analysis", Water Resources Research, 44, 2008.
- Griffin, R.C., "Discussion: Flexibly meeting competing water demands", *Review of Agricultural Economics*, 30, 457-9, 2008.
- Hagerman, A.D., and B.A. McCarl, "Effects of Biosecurity Risk and Food Scare Events on Food Prices and Demand: Discussion", American Journal of Agricultural Economics, Volume 90, Issue 5, Pages 1287-1288, 2008.
- Harness, N.J., S. Chatterjee, and M.S. Finke, "Personal financial ratio analysis: A review of literature", *Journal of Personal Finance*, 6 (2), 77-97, 2008.
- Hyde, J.A., R.E. Stup, and L.A. Holden, "The Effect of Human Resource Management Practices on Farm Profitability: An Initial Assessment", *Economics Bulletin*, 17 (12): 1-10, 2008.
- Ishdorj, A.F., H.H. Jensen, and J. Tobias, "Intra-household Allocation and Consumption of WIC Approved Foods: A Bayesian Approach", *Advances in Econometrics*, Bayesian Microeconomics (Chib, Griffiths, Koop, and Terrell, eds.), 23, 157-182, 2008.
- Jin, Y.H., A. Heiman, and D. Zilberman, "Choosing Brands: Fresh Produce versus Other Products", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 90 (2), 463-475, 2008.
- Kim, M.K., B.A. McCarl, and B.C. Murray, "Permanence Discounting for Land-Based Carbon Sequestration", *Ecological Economics*, vol.64, issue 4, 763-769, 2008.
- Lawrence, J.D., J. Mintert, J.D. Anderson, and D.P. Anderson, "Feed Grains and Livestock: Impacts on Meat Supplies and Prices", *Choices*, Second Quarter, 2008.
- Lee, C.K., H.J. Song, and J.W. Mjelde, "Forecasting International Tourism Expo Using Quantitative and Qualitative Techniques", *Tourism Management*, 29, 1084-1098, 2008.
- Leuer, E.R., J.A. Hyde, and T. Richard, "Investing in Methane Digesters on Pennsylvania Dairy Farms: Implications of Scale Economies and Environmental Programs", *Agricultural and Resource Economics Review*, 37 (2): 188-203, 2008.
- Lohse, K.A., D.A. Newburn, J.J. Opperman, and A.M. Merenlender, "Forecasting the relative impacts of land-use change on fine sediment in anadromous fish habitat to guide conservation programs", *Ecological Applications*, 18: 467-482, 2008.
- McCarl, B.A., "Bioenergy in a greenhouse gas mitigating world", Choices, 23 (1), 31-33, 2008.
- McCarl, B.A., "Food, BioFuel, Global Agriculture and Environment: Discussion", *Review of Agricultural Economics*, Volume 30, Issue 3, Pages 530-532, 2008.
- McCorkle, D.A., and D.P. Anderson, "An Approach to Addressing the Economic Accountability Challenge", *Journal of Higher Education Outreach and Engagement*, 12, 3, 139-148, 2008.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Nutrition, Obesity, and Health: Policies and Economic Research Challenges", *European Review of Agricultural Economics*, 35, 3, 281-302, 2008.

- Ng, D.W., "Structural Change in Food Supply Chains", *International Food and Agribusiness Management Review*, 11 (2): 17-48., 2008.
- Ng, D.W., "Understanding the Market Dynamics of Entrepreneurial Networks", *Journal of Chain and Network Science*, 8 (2), 93-105, 2008.
- Pan, S., J.M. Welch, S. Mohanty, M. Fadiga, and D. Ethridge, "Welfare Analysis of the Dominican Republic-Central America-United States Free Trade Agreement: The Cotton Textile and Apparel Industries", *The International Trade Journal*, Vol.22, No.2, Spring, 2008.
- Pan, S., S. Mohanty, and J.M. Welch, "Indian Edible Oil Consumption: A Censored Incomplete Demand Approach", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, Vol.40, No.3, (December), 821-835, 2008.
- Park, H.S., J.W. Mjelde, and D.A. Bessler, "Price Dynamic Interactions and Discovery Among Natural Gas Spot Markets in North American", *Energy Policy*, 36, 290-302, 2008.
- Park, M., Y.H. Jin, and D.A. Bessler, "Impacts of Animal Disease Crises on the Korean Meat Market", *Agricultural Economics*, 39, 183-195, 2008.
- Rausser, G.C., L. Simon, and R.B. Stevens, "Public vs. Private Good Research at Land-Grant Universities", *Journal of Agricultural and Food Industrial Organization*, 6 (2).Berkeley Electronic Press, 2008.
- Ribera, L.A.L., and M. Cattaneo, "Economics of Cotton Variety Selection for Cotton Cultivars in the Lower Rio Grande Valley Texas", *Journal of Extension*, Forthcoming, 2008.
- Ribera, L.A.L., and M. Cattaneo, "Economics of variety selection for cotton cultivars in the Lower Rio Grande Valley, Texas", *Journal of Extension*, 46 (5), 5RIB3, 2008.
- Rose, S.K., and B.A. McCarl, "Greenhouse gas emissions, stabilization and the inevitability of adaptation: challenges for agriculture", *Choices*, 23 (1), 15-18, 2008.
- Rubas, D.J., J.W. Mjelde, H.A. Love, and W.D. Rosenthal, "How Adoption Rates, Timing, and Ceilings affect the Value of ENSO-Based Climate Forecasts", *Climatic Change*, 86 (February), 235-256, 2008.
- Seo, S.C., E. Segarra, P.D. Mitchell, and D.J. Leatham, "Irrigation Technology Adoption and Its Implication for Water Conservation in the Texas High Plains: A Real Options Approach", *Agricultural Economics*, 38, 47-55, 2008.
- Shaw, W.D., and J.B. Loomis, "Frameworks for Analyzing the Economic Effects of Climate Change on Outdoor Recreation and Selected Estimates", *Climate Research*, Vol.36 (3/June), 259-269, 2008.
- Shaw, W.D., and R.T. Woodward, "On Why Environmental and Resource Economists Should Care about Non-Expected Utility Models?", *Resource and Energy Economics*, Vol.30 (1/January), 66-89, 2008.
- Showler, A.T., and J.R.C. Robinson, "Cotton Harvest at 40% Versus 75% Boll-Splitting on Yield and Economic Return under Standard and Proactive Boll Weevil (Coleoptera: Curculionidae) Spray Regimes", *Journal of Economic Entomology*, pp 1600-1605, 2008.
- Siebert, J.W., J.L. Park, and A.D. Hagerman, "Virtual Investment Concepts and the Ethanol Industry", *International Food and Agribusiness Management Review*, 11 (Issue 4), 1-13, 2008.
- Smith, P., D. Martino, Z. Cai, D. Gwary, H.H. Janzen, P. Kumar, B.A. McCarl, F. OMara, C.W. Rice, R. Scholes,
 O. Sirotenko, S.M. Howden, T. McAllister, S.M. Ogle, G. Pan, V. Romanenkov, U.A. Schneider, S.
 Towprayoon, M. Wattenbach, and J.E. Smith, "Greenhouse gas mitigation in agriculture", *Philosophical Transactions of the Royal Society B*, 363 (1492), 789-813, 2008.

- Stockton, M.C., O.C. Capps Jr., and D.A. Bessler, "Samuelsons Full Duality and the Use of Directed Acyclic Graphs", *Journal of Applied Economics*, 11, 1, 167-191, 2008.
- Susanto, D., C.P. Rosson III., and F.J. Adcock, "Market Integration and Convergence to the Law of One Price in the North American Onion Markets", *Agribusiness: An International Journal*, Vol 24, No.2, 2008.
- Vedenov, D.V., and G.M. Pesti, "A Comparison of Methods of Fitting Several Models to Nutritional Response Data", *Journal of Animal Science*, 86, 500-507, 2008.
- Vedenov, D.V., and M.E. Wetzstein, "Toward an Optimal Ethanol Fuel Subsidy", Energy Economics, 30, 2073-2090, 2008.
- Wang, D.H., D.A. Bessler, and H.K. Yu, "On the Causal Relationship Between Fiscal and Macroeconomic Variables: A Directed Graphs Approach", *International Journal of Innovative Computing Information and Control*, 4 (5), 1055-1062, 2008.
- Welch, J.M., and C.P. Lyford, "Measuring Competition for Textiles: Does the United States Make the Grade?", *International Food and Agribusiness Management Review*, Vol.10, Issue 4, 2008.
- Welch, J.M., S. Pan, S. Mohanty, and M. Fadiga, "Ethanols Effect on the U.S. Cotton Industry", *Journal of Cotton Science*, Vol.12, 99-108, 2008.
- Williams, G.W., O.C. Capps Jr., and M.A. Palma, "Effectiveness of Marketing Promotion Programs: The Case of Texas Citrus", *HortScience*, 43 (2), 385-392, 2008.
- Wu, X.M., J. Corrigan, R.M. Nayga Jr., D.P.T. Depositario, and T.P. Laude, "Comparing Open-ended Choice Experiment and Experimental Auctions: An Application to Golden Rice", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 91 (3), 837-853, 2008.
- Yang, J.C., and D.A. Bessler, "Contagion Around the Stock Market Crash", *European Journal of Operational Research*, 184, 291-310, 2008.
- Babcock, M.W., and S.W. Fuller, "A Model of Corn and Soybean Shipments on the Ohio River", *Journal of the Transportation Research Forum*, Volume 46, 21-33, 2007.
- Bathrick, R., R.M. Nayga Jr., L. Cisneros-Zevallos, F. Salas, and S. Iturrizaga, "Analyzing Consumer Demand for Andean Root and Tuber Products in Peru", *Journal of Food Products Marketing*, 13, 2, 83-101, 2007.
- Berck, P., and D.A. Newburn, "The importance of sewer extension costs for determining the value of future development on agricultural lands", *Review of Agricultural Economics*, 29 (3), 510-517, 2007.
- Boadu, F.O., B.A. McCarl, and D. Gillig, "An Empirical Investigation of Institutional Change in Groundwater Management in Texas The Edwards Aquifer Case", *Natural Resources Journal*, Vol.47.No.1 (Winter), 117-163, 2007.
- Brummett, R.G., R.M. Nayga Jr., and X.M. Wu, "On the Use of Cheap Talk in New Product Valuation", *Economics Bulletin*, 2, 1 (May), 1-9, 2007.
- Bryant, H.L., J.L. Outlaw, and D.P. Anderson, "Aggregate Milk Supply Response to the Milk Income Loss Contract Program", *Journal of Agribusiness*, 25, 133-146, 2007.
- Capps Jr., O.C., and P. Sherwell, "Alternative Approaches in Detecting Asymmetry in Farm-Retail Price Transmissions of Fluid Milk", *Agribusiness: An International Journal*, 23, 3, 313-331, 2007.

- Costa, R.F., and C.P. Rosson III., "Decreasing Brazils Transportation Costs Through Improvement in Infrastructure: A General Equilibrium Analysis on the Soybean Complex World Market", *Journal of Food Distribution Research*, 38 (1), 2007.
- Deng, X.Y., B.J. Barnett, and D.V. Vedenov, "Evaluating the Viability of Area Yield Insurance for Cotton and Soybeans in the Southeast", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 89, 508-519, 2007.
- Deng, X.Y., B.J. Barnett, J.W. West, and D.V. Vedenov, "Hedging Dairy Using Weather -Based Index Insurance", *Agricultural Economics*, 36, 271-280 (May), 2007.
- Drichoutis, A., P. Lazaridis, and R.M. Nayga Jr., "An Assessment of Product Class Involvement in Food Purchasing Behaviour", *European Journal of Marketing*, 41, 7/8, 888-914, 2007.
- Elbakidze, L., "Economic Benefits of Animal Tracking in the Cattle Production Sector", *Journal of Agricultural and Resource Economics*, Apr 1: 169-80, 2007.
- Elbakidze, L., and B.A. McCarl, "Sequestration Offsets versus Direct Emission Reductions: Consideration of Environmental Co-effects", *Ecological Economics*, Volume 60, 564-571, 2007.
- Gan, J., and B.A. McCarl, "Measuring transnational leakage of forest conservation", *Ecological Economics*, 64, 423-432, 2007.
- Gracia, A., M. Loureiro, and R.M. Nayga Jr., "Do Consumers Perceive Benefits from the Implementation of a EU Mandatory Nutritional Labelling Program?", *Food Policy*, 32, 2 (April), 160-174, 2007.
- Hyde, J.A., and B.A. Gloy, "Dynamic Strategic Responses among Advertisers: The Case of Meat Products", *Economics Bulletin*, 13 3, 1-14, 2007.
- Hyde, J.A., J.W. Dunn, A. Steward, and E.R. Hollabaugh, "Robots Don t Get Sick or Get Paid Overtime, But Are They A Profitable Option For Milking Cows?", *Review of Agricultural Economics*, 29 (2): 366-380, 2007.
- Kim, H.N., R.T. Woodward, W.D. Shaw, and W.L. Griffin, "Distributional Consequences of Fees in a Discrete Choice Model of Recreation Demand with Incomplete Data: An Application to Mode-Specific Fishing", *Land Economics*, November, 83, 561-574, 2007.
- Kim, J., and D.A. Bessler, "The Causal Modeling on Equity Market Innovations: Fit or Forecast?", *Applied Financial Economics*, 17, 635-646, 2007.
- Kim, J., D.J. Leatham, and D.A. Bessler, "REITs Dynamics Under Structural Change with Unknown Break-Points", *Journal of Housing Economics*, 16 (March), 37-58, 2007.
- Lee, C.K., and J.W. Mjelde, "Valuation of Ecotourism Resources Using a Contingent Valuation Met hod: The Case of the Korean DMZ", *Ecological Economics*, 63, 511-520, 2007.
- Lee, H.C., B.A. McCarl, U.A. Schneider, and C.C. Chen, "Leakage and Comparative Advantage Implications of Agricultural Participation in Greenhouse Gas Emission Mitigation", *Mitigation and Adaptation Strategies for Global Change*, Volume 12, Number 4 / May, 471-494, 2007.
- Loureiro, M., and R.M. Nayga Jr., "Physicians Advice Affects Adoption of Desirable Dietary Behaviors", *Review of Agricultural Economics*, 29, 2 (Summer), 318-330, 2007.
- McCarl, B.A., and R.D. Sands, "Competitiveness Of Terrestrial Greenhouse Gas Offsets: Are They A Bridge To The Future?", *Climatic Change*, 80 (1-2), 109-126, 2007.
- McCarl, B.A., F.B. Metting, and C.W. Rice, "Introduction to Special Issue of Climatic Change on Soil Carbon Sequestration", *Climatic Change*, 80 (1-2), 1-3, 2007.

- Mjelde, J.W., K.K. Litzenberg, J.E. Holye, S.R. Holochwost, and S. Funkhouser, "Fires, Floods, and Hurricanes: Is ENSO to Blame?", *Science Scope*, (30) March, 38-42, 2007.
- Ng, D.W., "A Modern Resource Based Approach to Unrelated Diversification", *Journal of Management Studies*, 44, 8, 1481-1502, 2007.
- Ng, T.N., W.D. Shaw, R.T. Woodward, R. Paterson, and K. Boyle, "Option Prices for Maine Moose Hunting Permits: Guarantees and Lotteries", *Ecological Economics*, Vol.63 (Issues 2, 3 August), 476-84, 2007.
- Outlaw, J.L., L.A.L. Ribera, J.W. Richardson, J.D. Silva, H.L. Bryant, and S.L. Klose, "Economics of Sugar-Based Ethanol Production and Related Policy Issues", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 39, 357-363, 2007.
- Pan, S., M. Fadiga, S. Mohanty, and J.M. Welch, "Cotton in a Free Trade World", *Economic Inquiry*, 45, 188-197, 2007.
- Pan, S., S. Mohanty, J.M. Welch, D. Ethridge, and M. Fadiga, "Effects of Chinese Currency Appreciation on the World Fiber Markets", *Contemporary Economic Policy*, 25, 185-205, 2007.
- Park, H.S., J.W. Mjelde, and D.A. Bessler, "Time Varying Threshold Cointegration and the Law of One Price", *Applied Economics*, 39, 91-1105, 2007.
- Park, J.L., B.L. Campbell, A. Silva, and R.M. Nayga Jr., "Fruit and Vegetables Go Back to School", *Choices*, 22, 2, 129-132, 2007.
- Raper, K.C., and H.A. Love, "Market Power in Tobacco: Measuring Multiple Markets", *Agribusiness: An International Journal*, 23: 1, 35-55, 2007.
- Raper, K.C., H.A. Love, and C.R. Shumway, "Distinguishing the Source of Market Power", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Vol.89, Issue 1, February, 78-90, 2007.
- Raulston, J.M., J.W. Richardson, S.L. Klose, and J.L. Outlaw, "The Farm Level Impacts of Operating the Current Farm Bill at Reduced Federal Budget Spending Levels", *Western Economics Forum*, 6, 1 (Spring), 42-48, 2007.
- Raulston, J.M., S.L. Klose, J.L. Outlaw, and J.W. Richardson, "The Impact of Increased Planting Flexibility on Planting Decisions Across Texas", *Journal of the American Society of Farm Managers and Rural Appraisers*, Vol.70, No.1, 85-94, 2007.
- Richardson, J.W., B.K. Herbst, A. Duncan, M.D. Besten, and P.V. Boven, "Location Preference for Risk Averse Dutch Dairy Farmers Immigrating to the United States", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, Dec, 39, 3, 735-748, 2007.
- Richardson, J.W., B.K. Herbst, J.L. Outlaw, and R.C. Gill II., "Including Risk in Economic Feasibility Analyses: The Case of Ethanol in Texas", *Journal of AgriBusiness*, Fall 2007, 25.2, 115-132, 2007.
- Richardson, J.W., W.J. Lemmer, and J.L. Outlaw, "Bio-Ethanol Production from Wheat in the Winter Rainfall Region of South Africa: A Quantitative Risk Analysis", *International Food and Agribusiness Management Review*, Volume 10, Issue 2, pgs 181-204, 2007.
- Rodriguez, H.G., J.S. Popp, L.A.L. Ribera, I. Chaubey, and B. Shaffer, "Implementation of Best Management Practices Under Cost Risk to Control Phosphorus Pollution in a Crop Based Watershed in Arkansas", *Journal of Environmental Monitoring and Restoration*, 3 (2007), 195-207, 2007.

- Rose, A., K. Porter, N. Dash, J. Bouabid, C. Huyck, J.C. Whitehead, W.D. Shaw, R. Eguchi, C.R. Taylor, T. MacLane, T. Tobin, P. Ganderton, D. Godschalk, A. Kiremidgian, K. Tierney, and C. West, "Benefit-Cost Analysis of FEMA Hazard Mitigation Grants", *Natural Hazards Review*, Vol.8, No.4 (November), 97-111, 2007.
- Schneider, U.A., B.A. McCarl, and E. Schmid, "Agricultural Sector Analysis on Greenhouse Gas Mitigation in US Agriculture and Forestry", *Agricultural Systems*, 94, 128-140, 2007.
- Shaw, W.D., and R.T. Woodward, "Three Ships that Pass in the Night: Risk, Ambiguity, and the Willingness to Pay-Willingness to Accept Disparity", *Newsletter for Association of Environmental and Resource Economics*, Vol.27, 2 (November), 2007.
- Sij Jr., J.W., W.E. Pinchak, D.P. Malinowski, D.L. Robinson, S.J. Bevers, T.A. Baughman, and R.J. Gill II., "Yield and Economic Responses to Phosphorus Fertilizer Placement in Dual-Use and Gain-Only Wheat Production Systems", *Agronomy Journal*, 99, 773-778, 2007.
- Silva, A., R.M. Nayga Jr., B.L. Campbell, and J.L. Park, "On the Use of Valuation Mechanisms to Measure Consumers Willingness to Pay for Novel Products: A Comparison of Hypothetical and Non-Hypothetical Values", *International Food and Agribusiness Management Review*, 10, 2, 165-179, 2007.
- Smith, P., D. Martino, Z. Cai, D. Gwary, H.H. Janzen, P. Kumar, B.A. McCarl, F. OMara, C.W. Rice, R. Scholes, O. Sirotenko, S.M. Howden, T. McAllister, S.M. Ogle, G. Pan, V. Romanenkov, U.A. Schneider, and S. Towprayoon, "Policy and technological constraints to implementation of greenhouse gas mitigation options in agriculture", *Agriculture, Ecosystems and Environment*, 118, 6-28, 2007.
- Stokes, J.R., P.R. Tozer, and J.A. Hyde, "Identifying Efficient Dairy Producers Using Data Envelopment Analysis", Journal of Dairy Science, 90, 2555-2562, 2007.
- Sturdivant, A.W., C.S. Rogers, M.E. Rister, R.D. Lacewell, J.W. Norris, J. Leal, J.A. Garza, and J.W. Adams, "Economic Costs of Desalination in South Texas: A Case Study", *Journal of Contemporary Water Research and Education*, 137 (September), 21-39, 2007.
- Susanto, D., C.P. Rosson III., and F.J. Adcock, "Trade Creation and Trade Diversion in the North American Free Trade Agreement: The Case of the Agricultural Sector", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 39, 1, 121-134, 2007.
- Turvey, C.G., and G.J. Power, "Understanding Commodity Price Persistence and Randomness in Small Samples", *Review of Agricultural Economics*, 2007.
- Vedenov, D.V., J.E. Houston, and G. Cardenas, "Production Efficiency and Diversification in Mexican Coffee-Producing Districts", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 39, 747-761, 2007.
- Vories, E.D., R.J. Hogan Jr., P.L. Tacker, R.E. Glover, and S.W. Lancaster, "Estimating the Impact of Delaying Irrigation for MidSouth Cotton on Clay Soil", *Transactions of American Society of Agricultural Engineers*, 50 (3), 929-937, 2007.
- Wang, H., and Y.H. Jin, "Industrial Ownership and Environmental Performance: Evidence from China", *Environmental and Resource Economics*, 36, 255-273, 2007.
- Welch, J.M., C.P. Lyford, and K. Harling, "The Value of Plains Cotton Cooperative Association", *Review of Agricultural Economics*, 29, 170-185, 2007.
- Williams, G.W., "Technical Change and Agriculture: The U.S. Experience and Implications for Mexico", *Mexican Journal of Agribusiness*, 20, January-June, 209-220, 2007.

- Wirth, F.F., L.A. Love, and M.A. Palma, "Purchasing Shrimp for At-Home Consumption: The Relative Importance Of Credence versus Physical Product Features", *Aquaculture Economics and Management*, Vol.11.No.1: 17, 17-37, 2007.
- Wu, X.M., "Overview: Immigration, U.S. Agriculture and Policy Reform", Choices, 22, 2007.
- Wu, X.M., and J.M. Perloff, "GMM Estimation of Maximum Entropy Density with Interval Data", *Journal of Econometrics*, 138, 532-546, 2007.
- Wu, X.M., and J.M. Perloff, "Tax Incidence Varies Across the Price Distribution", *Economics Letters*, 96, 93-99, 2007.
- Yu, T.H.E., D.A. Bessler, and S.W. Fuller, "Price Dynamics in U.S. Grain and Freight Markets", *Canadian Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 55 (1), 381-397, 2007.
- Adcock, F.J., D. Hudson, C.P. Rosson III., and W.C. Herndon, "The Global Competitiveness of the North American Livestock Industry", *Choices*, Third Quarter, 21 (3), 2006.
- Amosson, S.H., "The Future of Agricultural Economics in Extension", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 38, 2 (August), 229-234, 2006.
- Anderson, D.P., and J.L. Outlaw, "Washington Scene", Choices, First Quarter, 2006.
- Babula, R.A., D.A. Bessler, and R.A. Rogowsky, "Exploiting the Cointegration Properties of the US Soy-Based Market System", *Food Economics Acta Agricult Scand C*, 3, 81-98, 2006.
- Brasier, K.J., J.A. Hyde, R.E. Stup, and L.A. Holden, "Farm Level Human Resource Management: An Opportunity for Extension", *Journal of Extension*, 2006.
- Bryant, H.L., D.A. Bessler, and M.S. Haigh, "Causality in Futures Markets", *Journal of Futures Markets*, 26, 1039-57, 2006.
- Butt, T.A., B.A. McCarl, and A.O. Kergna, "Policies For Reducing Agricultural Sector Vulnerability To Climate Change In Mali", *Climate Policy*, Volume 5, 583-598, 2006.
- Casillas-Olvera, G., and D.A. Bessler, "Probability Forecasting and Central Bank Accountability", *Journal of Policy Modeling*, 28, 223-234, 2006.
- Chen, C.C., B.A. McCarl, and C.C. Chang, "Estimating the Impacts of Government Interventions in the International Rice Market", *Canadian Journal of Agricultural Economics*, volume 54 (1), 81-100, 2006.
- Chen, S., D. Xu, and Y.H. Jin, "Winner or Loser if China Enters the WTO", *Journal of Study and Exploration*, In Chinese, Volume 129 (4), 9-12, 2006.
- Drichoutis, A., P. Lazaridis, and R.M. Nayga Jr., "Consumers Use of Nutritional Labels: A Review of Research Studies and Issues", *Academy of Marketing Science Review*, no.9, pp 1-22, 2006.
- Drichoutis, A., P. Lazaridis, and R.M. Nayga Jr., "Heteroskedasticity, the Single Crossing Property, and Ordered Response Models", *Economics Bulletin*, 3, 31 (November), 1-6, 2006.
- Elbakidze, L., "Possible Economic Impacts of Changes in Water Availability on Agriculture in the Truckee Valley", Journal of the American Water Resources Association, 42, 4, 841-849, 2006.
- Elbakidze, L., and B.A. McCarl, "Animal Disease Pre Event preparedness vs. Post Event response: When is it Economic to Protect?", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, Volume 38 Number 2, 327-336, 2006.

- Gan, J., "Consequences of neglecting national product differentiation in assessing the impact of US-Canada softwood lumber disputes", *Forest Science*, 52 (August), 401-410, 2006.
- Gan, J., "Substitutability between US domestic and imported forest products: The Armington approach", *Forest Science*, 52 (1), 1-9, 2006.
- Gan, J., and C.T. Smith, "A comparative analysis of woody biomass and coal for electricity generation under various CO2 emissions reductions and taxes", *Biomass and Bioenergy*, 30, 296-303, 2006.
- Gan, J., and C.T. Smith, "Availability of logging residues and their potential for electricity production and carbon displacement in the US", *Biomass and Bioenergy*, 30, 1011-1020, 2006.
- Griffin, R.C., "Achieving Water Use Efficiency in Irrigation Districts", *Journal of Water Resources Planning and Management*, Volume 132, Issue 6, 434-442, 2006.
- Holye, J.E., J.W. Mjelde, and K.K. Litzenberg, "Weather to Make a Decision", *Science Scope*, 29 (February), 24-27, 2006.
- Kreuter, U.P., M.V. Nair, D. Jackson-Smith, J.R. Conner, and J.E. Johnston, "Property Rights Orientations and Rangeland Management Objectives: Texas, Utah, and Colorado", *Rangeland Ecology and Management*, 59, 632-639, 2006.
- Loureiro, M., A. Gracia, and R.M. Nayga Jr., "Do Consumers Value Nutritional Labels", *European Review of Agricultural Economics*, 33, 2 (June), 249-268, 2006.
- Loureiro, M., and R.M. Nayga Jr., "Obesity, Weight Loss, and Physician's Advi", *Social Science and Medicine*, 62, 10, 2458-2468, 2006.
- Mannell, A., P. Brevard, R.M. Nayga Jr., P. Combris, R. Lee, and J. Gloeckner, "French Consumers Use of Nutrition Labels", *Nutrition and Food Science*, 36, 3, 159-168, 2006.
- Martin, S.W., J.R.C. Robinson, F.T. Cooke Jr., and D.W. Parvin, "Managing Tillage, Crop Rotations, and Environmental Concerns in a Whole Farm Environment", *Crop Management*, (accessed March 22), 2006.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., M.C. Gillett-Fischer, and B. Onyango, "Acceptance of Genetically Modified Food: Comparing Consumer Perspectives in the US and South Korea", *Agricultural Economics*, 34, 3, 331-341, 2006.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., R.T. Woodward, and W.S. Aiew, "Willingness to Pay for Reduced Risk of Foodborne Illness: A Nonhypothetical Field Experiment", *Canadian Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 54, 4, 461-475, 2006.
- Newburn, D.A., and P. Berck, "Modeling Suburban and Rural Residential Development Beyond the Urban Fringe", *Land Economics*, 82 (4), 1-19, 2006.
- Newburn, D.A., P. Berck, and A.M. Merenlender, "Habitat and Open Space at Risk: Targeting Strategies for Land Conservation", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 88 (1), 28-42, 2006.
- Ng, D.W., J. Unterschultz, and E. Laate, "The Performance of Relational Ties: A Functional Approach in the Biotechnology Industry", *Journal of Chain and Network Science*, Volume 6, Number 1, 9-21, 2006.
- Onyango, B., R.M. Nayga Jr., and R. Govindasamy, "US Consumers Willingness to Pay for Food Labelled Genetically Modified", *Agricultural and Resource Economics Review*, 35, 2 (October), 299-310, 2006.
- Park, H.S., J.W. Mjelde, and D.A. Bessler, "Price Dynamics Among US Electricity Spot Markets", *Energy Economics*, 28, 81-101, 2006.

- Pofahl, G.M., O.C. Capps Jr., and H.A. Love, "Retail Zone Pricing and Simulated Price Effects of Upstream Mergers", *International Journal of the Economics of Business*, 13: 2, July, pp 195-215, 2006.
- Price, J., J.A. Hyde, and D.D. Calvin, "Insect Resistance Management for Bt Corn: An Assessment of Community Refuge Schemes", *AgBioForum*, 9 (3): 129-138, 2006.
- Qin, X., T. Mohan, M.M. El-Halwagi, G.C. Cornforth, and B.A. McCarl, "Switchgrass as an Alternate Feedstock for Power Generation: An Environmental, Energy, and Economic Life-Cycle Analysis", *Clean Technologies and Environmental Policy*, 8 (4), 233-249, 2006.
- Raulston, J.M., J.L. Outlaw, J.W. Richardson, and S.L. Klose, "Impact of Alternative Property and Sales Tax Policies on Texas Representative Farms", *Texas Journal of Agriculture and Natural Resources*, 18, 15-27, 2006.
- Riddel, M., and W.D. Shaw, "A Theoretically-Consistent Empirical Model of Non-Expected Utility: An Application to Nuclear Waste Transport", *Journal of Risk and Uncertainty*, Volume 32 (2/March), 131-50, 2006.
- Rubas, D.J., H.S.J. Hill, and J.W. Mjelde, "Economics and Climate Applications: the Frontier", *Climate Research*, 33, 43-54, 2006.
- Salin, V.S., S.D. Dharmasena, A.C.H. Wong, and P. Luo, "Food Product Recalls in the USA,2000-2003", *Journal of Food Distribution Research*, 37 (1), 150-153, 2006.
- Schneider, U.A., and B.A. McCarl, "Appraising Agricultural Greenhouse Gas Mitigation Potentials: Effects of Alternative Assumptions", *Agricultural Economics*, 35, 277-287, 2006.
- Shaw, W.D., R.M. Nayga Jr., and A. Silva, "Health Benefits and Uncertainty: An Experimental Analysis of the Effects of Risk Presentation on Auction Bids for a Healthful Product", *Economics Bulletin*, 4, 20 (June), 1-8, 2006.
- Siebert, J.W., K.K. Litzenberg, R.L. Gallagher, C.L. Wilson, F. Dooley, and A. Wysocki, "Factors Associated with Students Academic Motivation in Agricultural Economics Classes", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 88 (3) August, 750-762, 2006.
- Stup, R.E., J.A. Hyde, and L.A. Holden, "Relationships Between Selected Human Resource Management Practices and Dairy Farm Performance", *Journal of Dairy Science*, 89: 1116-1120, 2006.
- Vedenov, D.V., J.A. Duffield, and M.E. Wetzstein, "Entry of Alternative Fuels U.S. Gasoline", *Journal of Agricultural and Resource Economics*, 31, 1-13 (April), 2006.
- Vedenov, D.V., J.E. Epperson, and B.J. Barnett, "Designing Catastrophe Bonds to Disaster Risks in Agriculture: Case of Georgia", *Journal of Agricultural and Resource Economics*, 31, 318-38 (August), 2006.
- Vedenov, D.V., M.J. Miranda, R. Dismukes, and J.W. Glauber, "Portfolio Allocation Alternative Structures of the Standard Reinsurance Agreement", *Journal of Agricultural and Resource Economics*, 31, 57-73 (April), 2006.
- Vitale, J.D., and D.A. Bessler, "On the Discovery of Millet Prices in Mali", *Papers in Regional Science*, Volume 85, Number 1, 139-162, 2006.
- Walker, M.W., W.D. Shaw, and M. Benson, "Arsenic Consumption and Health Risk Perceptions in a Rural Western US Area", *Journal of the American Water Resources Association*, Volume 42, Number 5, October, 1363-1370, 2006.
- Wang, Z.M., and D.A. Bessler, "Price and Quantity Endogeneity in Demand Analysis: Evidence from Directed Acyclic Graphs", *Agricultural Economics*, 34, 87-95, 2006.

- Ward, F.A., A.M. Michelsen, and L. DeMouche, "Barriers to Water Conservation in the Rio Grande Basin", *Journal of the American Water Resources Association*, Vol.43, No.1, 237-253, 2006.
- Ward, F.A., J.F. Booker, and A.M. Michelsen, "Integrated Economic, Hydrologic and Institutional Analysis of Policy Responses to Mitigate Drought Impacts in the Rio Grande Basin", *Journal of Water Resources Planning and Management*, Vol.132, No.6, November/December, 488-502, 2006.
- Williams, G.W., and O.C. Capps Jr., "Measuring the Effectiveness of Checkoff Programs", Choices, 73-78, 2006.
- Williams, R.L., B.A. McCarl, and C.C. Chen, "Elevation Dependent Management of the Edwards Aquifer: A linked Mathematical and Dynamic Programming Approach", *Journal of Water Resources Planning and Management*, Volume 132, Issue 5 (September/October), pp.330-240, 2006.
- Wu, X.M., J.M. Perloff, and A. Golan, "Government Policy Effects on Urban and Rural Income Inequality", *Review of Income and Wealth*, 52, 213-235, 2006.
- Zimmerman, E., L.A. Holden, J.E. Park, and J.A. Hyde, "Relationship of Dairy Producer Management Styles to Overall Return on Assets", *Journal of Extension*, 2006.
- Anderson, D.P., and O.C. Capps Jr., "Country-of-Origin Labeling and the Beef Industry", *Choices*, First Quarter, 2005.
- Boadu, F.O., "Law and Economic Development: The Supply of Precedents in Ghana", *Oxford University Commonwealth Law Journal*, Volume 5, Number 1, Summer, 2005.
- Booker, J.F., A.M. Michelsen, and F.A. Ward, "Economic Impact of Alternative Policy Responses to Prolonged and Severe Drought in the Rio Grande Basin", *Water Resources Research*, 41 (WO2626), 1-15, 2005.
- Bryant, H.L., and M.S. Haigh, "Derivative Pricing Models vs. Time-Series Approaches to Hedging: A Comparison", *Journal of Futures Markets*, 25, 613-641, 2005.
- Burton, D.M., H.A. Love, G. Ozertan, and C.R. Taylor, "Property Rights Protection of Biotechnology Innovations", *Journal of Economics and Management Strategy*, Volume 14, Issue 4, December, pp 779-812, 2005.
- Butt, T.A., and B.A. McCarl, "An Analytical Framework for Making Long-Term Projections of Undernourishment: A Case Study for Agriculture in Mali", *Food Policy*, volume 30, issue 4, 434-451, 2005.
- Butt, T.A., and B.A. McCarl, "Implications of Carbon Sequestration for Landowners", *Journal of the American Society of Farm Managers and Rural Appraisers*, Volume 68, Number 1, 116-122, 2005.
- Butt, T.A., B.A. McCarl, J.P. Angerer, P.R. Dyke, and J.W. Stuth, "Food Security Implications of Climate Change in Developing Countries: Findings from a Case Study in Mali", *Climatic Change*, volume 68 (3), February, 355-378, 2005.
- Characklis, G.W., R.C. Griffin, and P.B. Bedient, "Measuring the Long-term Regional Benefits of Salinity Reduction", *Journal of Agricultural and Resource Economics*, 30 (April), 69-93, 2005.
- Chen, C.C., D. Gillig, B.A. McCarl, and R.L. Williams, "ENSO Impacts on Regional Water Management: A Case Study of the Edwards Aquifer Region", *Climate Research*, 28 (2), 175-182, 2005.
- Chopra, A., and D.A. Bessler, "Price Discovery in the Black Pepper Market in Kerala, India", *Indian Economic Review*, 40 (1), 1-21, 2005.
- Davis, G.C., "Clarifying the Puzzle Between the Textbook and LSE Approaches to Econometrics: A Comment on Cooks Kuhnian Perspective of Econometrics", *Journal of Economic Methodology*, Volume 12.Number 1.(March), 93-116, 2005.

- Davis, G.C., "Rejoinder on Cook and Response to Chao: Moving the Textbook/LSE Debate Forward", *Journal of Economic Methodology*, Volume 12.Number 1.(March), 137-48, 2005.
- Davis, G.C., "The Significance and Insignificance of Demand Analysis in Evaluating Promotion Programs", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Volume 87.Number 3.(August), 673-688, 2005.
- Dillehay, B.L., D.D. Calvin, G.W. Roth, J.A. Hyde, G.A. Kuldau, R.J. Kratochvil, J.M. Russo, and D.G. Voight, "Verification of a European Corn Borer (Lepidoptera: Crambidae) Loss Equation in the Major Corn Production Region of the Northeastern United States", *Journal of Economic Entomology*, 98 (1), 103-112, 2005.
- Drichoutis, A., P. Lazaridis, and R.M. Nayga Jr., "Nutrition Knowledge and Consumer Use of Nutritional Food Labels", *European Review of Agricultural Economics*, 32, 1, 93-118, 2005.
- Drichoutis, A., P. Lazaridis, and R.M. Nayga Jr., "Who is Looking for Nutritional Food Labels", *EuroChoices*, 4, 1, 18-23, 2005.
- Eiswerth, M.E., W.D. Shaw, and S.T. Yen, "Impacts of Ozone on the Activities of Asthmatics: Revisiting the Data", *Journal of Environmental Management*, Volume 77 (1/October), 56-63, 2005.
- Gan, J., "Causality among wildfire, ENSO, timber harvest, and urban sprawl: The vector autoregression approach", *Ecological Modeling*, 191, 304-314, 2005.
- Gan, J., "Forest certification costs and global forest product trade and markets: A general equilibrium analysis", Canadian Journal of Forest Research, 35 (7), 1731-1743, 2005.
- Gan, J., and E. Kebede, "Multivariate probit modeling of decisions on timber harvesting and request for assistance by African-American forestland owners", *Southern Journal of Applied Forestry*, 29 (3), 135-142, 2005.
- Gan, J., O. Okwudili, J. Schelhas, G. Wheelock, and M.M. Dubois, "Does race matter in landowners participation in conservation incentive programs", *Society and Natural Resources*, 18 (5), 431-445, 2005.
- Garcia, S., G.W. Williams, and J.E. Malaga, "Effects of NAFTA on Tomato Exports from Mexico to the United States", *Revista Fitotecnia Mexicana (Mexican Journal of Plant Science)*, 28 (4) October-December, 299-309, 2005.
- Getu, H., S. Jeffrey, S.J.E. Goddard, and D.W. Ng, "Regulatory Environment, Co-operative Structure and Agency Costs for Co-operative Agribusiness Firms in Canada: Comparative Case Studies", *Journal of Food Distribution Research*, 36 (2): 39-49, 2005.
- Goel, A., C. Zobel, and E. Jones, "A Multi-Agent System for Supporting the Electronic Contracting of Food Grains", *Computers and Electronics in Agriculture*, 49, 123-137, 2005.
- Griffin, W.L., "Use of Economics in Fisheries: Some Observations", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, Volume 37.Number 2 (August), pp 299-305, 2005.
- Hanselka, D.D., E.E. Davis, D.P. Anderson, and O.C. Capps Jr., "Shifts in Beef Associated with Country-of-Origin Labeling to Minimize Losses in Social Welfare", *Choices*, Winter, Volume 19, 2005.
- Hooker, N.H., R.P. Teratanavat, and V.S. Salin, "Crisis Management Effectiveness Indicators for US Meat and Poultry Recalls", *Food Policy*, 30 (1), pp.63-80, 2005.
- Hudson, D., C.P. Rosson III., J.R.C. Robinson, and J.E. Malaga, "The WTO Cotton Case and US Domestic Policy", *Choices*, 20 (2), 143-8, 2005.

- Jackson, R.B., E.G. Jobbgy, R. Avissar, D. Barrett, C.W. Cook, K.A. Farley, D.C. Maitre, B.A. McCarl, B.C. Murray, and S.B. Roy, "Trading water for carbon with biological carbon sequestration", *Science*, Volume 310.Number 5756, December, 1944-1947, 2005.
- Klinefelter, D.A., and J.B. Penson Jr., "Growing Complexity of Agricultural Lending Decisions", *Choices*, Volume 20, Number 1, 1st Quarter, pp.7-10, 2005.
- Klose, S.L., and J.H. Morris, "The Impact of State Tax Alternatives on Texas Agriculture", *Journal of Agricultural and Resource Economics*, 619, 30-3, 2005.
- Klose, S.L., and J.L. Outlaw, "Financial and Risk Management Assistance: Decision Support for Agriculture", Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics, 37, 2 (August), 415-425, 2005.
- Lee, H.C., B.A. McCarl, and D. Gillig, "The Dynamic Competitiveness of US Agricultural and Forest Carbon Sequestration", *Canadian Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 5, 343-357, 2005.
- Lien, G., O. Flaten, A. Korsaeth, K.D. Schumann, J.W. Richardson, R. Eltun, and J.B. Hardaker, "Comparison of Risk in Organic, Integrated and Conventional Cropping Systems in Eastern Norway", *Journal of Farm Management*, 12, 7, 385-401, 2005.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., R.T. Woodward, and W.S. Aiew, "Experiments on the Divergence between Willingness to Pay and Willingness to Accept: The Issue Revisited", *Economics Bulletin*, 17, 4, 1-5, 2005.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., W.S. Aiew, and J.P. Nichols, "Information Effects on Consumers Willingness to Purchase Irradiated Food Products", *Review of Agricultural Economics*, 27, 1, 37-48, 2005.
- Newburn, D.A., S. Reed, P. Berck, and A.M. Merenlender, "Economics and Land-Use Change in Prioritizing Private Land Conservation", *Conservation Biology*, 19 (5), 1411-1420, 2005.
- Ng, D.W., "Strategic Change through a Competition of Realities", *Journal of International Business Strategy*, 1 (1), pp.1-10, 2005.
- Ng, D.W., "Strategic Entrepreneurship: An Austrian Economic Approach to Competitive Strategy", *Journal of International Business Strategy*, 1 (1), pp.75-84, 2005.
- Ng, D.W., "The Discovery of and Coordination of Resource Complements in a Dispersed Knowledge Society", *International Journal of Human Resource Development and Management*, 5 (2), 142-163, 2005.
- Olenick, K.L., U.P. Kreuter, and J.R. Conner, "Texas Landowner Perceptions Regarding Ecosystem Services and Cost-Share Land Management Programs", *Ecological Economics*, 53, 247-260, 2005.
- Pattanayak, S.K., B.A. McCarl, A.J. Sommer, B.C. Murray, T. Bondelid, D. Gillig, and B. de Angelo, "Water Quality Co-effects of Greenhouse Gas Mitigation in US Agriculture", *Climatic Change*, 71, 341-372, 2005.
- Ramsey, R., D. Doye, C.E. Ward, J.M. McGrann, L.L. Falconer, and S.J. Bevers, "Factors Affecting Beef Cow-Herd Costs, Production, and Profits", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 37, 1, April, 91-99, 2005.
- Raulston, J.M., G.M. Knapek, J.L. Outlaw, J.W. Richardson, S.L. Klose, and D.P. Anderson, "The Impact of Rising Energy Prices on Income for Representative Farms in the Western United State", *Western Economics Forum*, Fall: Volume 4, Number 2, 2005.
- Richardson, J.W., and J.L. Outlaw, "Web Delivery of a Monte Carlo Simulation Model: The Base and Yield Analyzer Experience", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 37, 2 (August), 425-431, 2005.

- Rosson III., C.P., "Forces Shaping Change: WTO, Trade Agreements, and Market Integration", *Choices*, Guest Editor, 2nd Quarter, July, 20 (2), 2005.
- Rosson III., C.P., "Overview, Forces Shaping Change: WTO, Trade Agreements, and Market Integration", *Choices*, 2nd Quarter, July, 20 (2), 2005.
- Schneider, U.A., and B.A. McCarl, "Implications of a Carbon Based Energy Tax for US Agriculture", *Agricultural and Resource Economics Review*, volume 34 (2).October, 265-279, 2005.
- Seo, S.C., P.D. Mitchell, and D.J. Leatham, "Effects of Federal Risk Management Programs on Optimal Acreage Allocation and Nitrogen Use in a Texas Cotton-Sorghum System", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 37 (Number 3, December), 685-99, 2005.
- Shaw, W.D., "The Road Less Traveled: Revealed Preference and Using the Travel Cost Model to Value Environmental Changes", *Choices*, Volume 20 (3rd Quarter), 2005.
- Shaw, W.D., M.W. Walker, and M. Benson, "Treating and Drinking Well Water in the Presence of Health Risks from Arsenic Contamination: Results from a US Hot Spot", *Risk Analysis*, Volume 26 (6), 1531-43, 2005.
- Sheng, Z., A.M. Michelsen, D. Liu, and Y. Xu, "Comparative Study in Water Resources Development of Western Regions in the United States and China", *Transactions of American Society of Agricultural Engineers*, 48 (3), 1015-1024, 2005.
- Sheng, Z., A.W. Sturdivant, A.M. Michelsen, and R.D. Lacewell, "Rapid Economic Assessment of Flood-control Failure Along the Rio Grande: A Case Study", *Water Resources Development*, 21 (4), 629-649, 2005.
- Showler, A.T., and J.R.C. Robinson, "Proactive Spraying Against Boll Weevils (Coleoptera: Curculionidae) Reduces Insecticide Applications and Increases Cotton Yield and Economic Return", *Journal of Economic Entomology*, 1977-1983, 2005.
- Showler, A.T., S.M. Greenberg, A.W. Scott Jr., and J.R.C. Robinson, "Effects of Planting Dates on Boll Weevils (Coleoptera: Curculionidae) and Cotton Fruit in the Subtropics", *Journal of Economic Entomology*, 796-804, 2005.
- Sterling, K.G., D.V. Vedenov, G.M. Pesti, and R.I. Bakalli, "Economically Optimal Crude Protein and Lysine Levels for Starting Broiler Chicks", *Poultry Science*, 29-36 (January), 2005.
- Teratanavat, R.P., V.S. Salin, and N.H. Hooker, "Recall Event Timing: Measures of Managerial Performance in US Meat and Poultry Plants", *Agribusiness: An International Journal*, 21 (3), 351-376, 2005.
- Vories, E.D., P.L. Tacker, and R.J. Hogan Jr., "Multiple Inlet Approach To Reduce Water Requirements For Rice Production", *Applied Engineering in Agriculture*, 21 (4), 611-616, 2005.
- Walker, M.W., M. Benson, and W.D. Shaw, "Significance of private water supply wells as a route of exposure to aqueous arsenic", *Journal of Water and Health*, Volume 3 (3/September), 305-312, 2005.
- Wang, Z.M., and D.A. Bessler, "A Monte Carlo Study on the Selection of Cointegrating Rank Using Information Criteria", *Econometric Theory*, 21, 593-620, 2005.
- Woodward, R.T., "Do Americans Desire Homogeneity? Evidence from Names from 1900-2000", *Economics Bulletin*, 4 (August 31), 1-6, 2005.
- Woodward, R.T., "Overview: Markets for the Environment", Choices, 20 (First Quarter), 49-51, 2005.

- Woodward, R.T., Y.S. Wui, and W.L. Griffin, "Living with the Curse of Dimensionality: Closed-Loop Optimization in Large-scale Fisheries Simulation Model", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 87 (February), 48-60, 2005.
- Wu, X.M., and J.M. Perloff, "Chinas Income Distributions: 1985-2001", *Review of Economics and Statistics*, 87, 763-775, 2005.
- Wu, X.M., and T. Stengos, "Partially Adaptive Estimation via Maximum Entropy Densities", *Econometrics Journal*, 8, 352-366, 2005.
- You, W., and R.M. Nayga Jr., "Household Fast Food Expenditures and Children's Television Viewing: Can They Really Significantly Influence Children's Dietary Quality?", *Journal of Agricultural and Resource Economics*, 30, 2 (August), 302-314, 2005.
- Aiew, W.S., R.M. Nayga Jr., and R.T. Woodward, "The Treatment of Income Variables in Willingness to Pay Studies", *Applied Economics Letters*, 11, 581-585, 2004.
- Babula, R.A., D.A. Bessler, and W.S. Payne, "Dynamic Relationships Among US Wheat-Related Markets: Applying Directed Acyclic Graphs to a Time Series Model", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, vol.36, issue 1, 1-22, 2004.
- Babula, R.A., D.A. Bessler, J. Reeder, and A. Somwaru, "Modeling US Soy-Based Markets with Directed Acyclic Graphs and Bernanke Structural VAR Methods: The Impacts of Soy Meal and Soybean Prices", *Journal of Food Distribution Research*, 35, 29-52, 2004.
- Bessler, D.A., and E.E. Davis, "Price Discovery in the Texas Cash Cattle Market", *Applied Stochastic Models in Business and Industry*, 20, 355-378, 2004.
- Bessler, D.A., and R. Ruffley, "Prequential Analysis of Stock Market Returns", *Applied Economics*, 36, 399-412, 2004.
- Brock, A., and F.O. Boadu, "Global Demand for US Environmental Goods and Services", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, Volume 36, Number 1, April, 2004.
- Bryant, H.L., and M.S. Haigh, "Bid-Ask Spreads in Commodity Futures Markets", *Applied Financial Economics*, 14, 923-936, 2004.
- Burton, D.M., H.A. Love, and G.C. Rausser, "Stochastic Optimization of Policy Preferences", *Applied Economics*, Volume 36, Number 13, July, pp.1489-1499, 2004.
- Butt, T.A., and B.A. McCarl, "On-Farm Carbon Sequestration: Can Farmers Employ it to Make Some Money?", *Choices*, Volume 19 (3), 27-32, 2004.
- Cai, Y.X., L. Lasdon, and A.M. Michelsen, "Group Decision Making in Water Resources Management Using Multiple Objective Analysis", *Journal of Water Resources Planning and Management*, 130 (1), 4-14, 2004.
- Chen, C.C., B.A. McCarl, and D.E. Schimmelpfennig, "Yield Variability as Influenced by Climate: A Statistical Investigation", *Climatic Change*, 66 (2), 239-261, 2004.
- Davis, G.C., "The Structure of Models: An Application to Theory Reduction and Testing with a Production Example", *Journal of Agricultural and Resource Economics*, Volume 29.Number 1.(April), 65-78, 2004.
- Dillehay, B.L., G.W. Roth, D.D. Calvin, R.J. Kratochvil, G.A. Kuldau, and J.A. Hyde, "Performance of Bt-corn Hybrids, their Near Isolines and Leading Corn Hybrids in Pennsylvania and Maryland", *Agronomy Journal*, 96.3 (2004): 818-824, 2004.

- Drichoutis, A., P. Lazaridis, and R.M. Nayga Jr., "Determinants of Consumers Use of Nutritional Food Labels", *Global Business and Economics Review*, 6, 320-332, 2004.
- Elbakidze, L., and B.A. McCarl, "Should We Consider the Co-Benefits of Agricultural GHG Offsets", *Choices*, Volume 19 (3), Fall, 25-26, 2004.
- Gan, J., "Effects of Chinas WTO accession on global forest product trade", *Forest Policy and Economics Review*, 6 (6), 509-619, 2004.
- Gan, J., "Risk and damage of southern pine beetle outbreaks under global climate change", *Forest Ecology and Management*, 191, 61-71, 2004.
- Garcia, S., and G.W. Williams, "Evaluation of Mexican Trade Policy Effects on the Corn Market", *El Trimestre Econ*, published by Fondo de Cultura Econ Mexico City, Mexico, El Trimestre Econmico (The Economic Quarterly) January-March, 169-213, 2004.
- Gillig, D., B.A. McCarl, and R.D. Sands, "Integrating Agricultural and Forestry GHG Mitigation Response into General Economy Frameworks: Developing a Family of Response Functions", *Mitigation and Adaptation Strategies for Global Change*, Volume 9, Issue 3 (July), pp.241-259, 2004.
- Gillig, D., B.A. McCarl, L.L. Jones, and F.O. Boadu, "Economic Efficiency and Cost Implications of Habitat Conservation: An Example in the Context of the Edwards Aquifer Region", *Water Resources Research*, 40 (4), 2004.
- Haigh, M.S., and D.A. Bessler, "Causality and Price Discovery: An Application of Directed Acyclic Graphs", *Journal of Business*, 77, 1097-1121, 2004.
- Haigh, M.S., N.K. Nomikos, and D.A. Bessler, "Integration and Causality in International Freight Markets Modeling with Error Correction and Directed Acyclic Graphs", *Southern Economic Journal*, 71, 145-62, 2004.
- Hailu, G.E., S.J.E. Goddard, and D.W. Ng, "Incentive Incompatibility in Co-operative Agribusiness Firms in Canada: Does Supply Management Matter?", *Journal of Food Distribution Research*, 35 (1): 110-111, 2004.
- Hardaker, J.B., J.W. Richardson, G. Lien, and K.D. Schumann, "Stochastic Efficiency Analysis With Risk Aversion Bounds: A Simplified Approach", *Australian Journal of Agricultural and Resource Economics*, 48: 2, pp 253-270, 2004.
- Hill, H.S.J., J.W. Mjelde, H.A. Love, D.J. Rubas, S.W. Fuller, W.D. Rosenthal, and G.L. Hammer, "Implications of Seasonal Climate Forecasts on World Wheat Trade: A Stochastic, Dynamic Analysis", *Canadian Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 52 (December), 289-312, 2004.
- Hurley, T.M., P.D. Mitchell, and M.E. Rice, "Risk and the Value of Bt Corn", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 2004.
- Jang, W., J.W. Mjelde, S. Bame, and F. Tan, "Informal Caregiving in the Costs of Disease: Case Study of End State Renal Disease", *Health and Social Welfare Review*, 24 (Winter), 81-111, 2004.
- Jones, E., and S. Mercier, "The Power of Biotechnology to Impel Change in the Grain and Oilseed Markets", Willamette Journal of International Law and Dispute Resolution, 12, 49-89, 2004.
- Kim, M.K., and B.A. McCarl, "An Investigation of the Yield and Production Effects of the North Atlantic Oscillation", *Climatic Change*, 71, 117-139, 2004.
- Kreuter, U.P., M.R. Tays, and J.R. Conner, "Landowner Willingness To Participate In A Texas Brush Reduction Program", *Journal of Range Management*, 57, 230-237, 2004.

- Lim, K., W. Hu, and R.M. Nayga Jr., "Consumer Preference for Grass-Fed Beef: A Case of Food Safety Halo Effect", *Journal of Agricultural and Resource Economics*, 10.2, 2004.
- Loureiro, M., and R.M. Nayga Jr., "Economics, Policy, and Obesity", Choices, Fall, 33-34, 2004.
- Mitchell, P.D., M.E. Gray, and K.L. Steffey, "A Composed Error Model for Estimating Pest-Damage Functions and the Impact of the Western Corn Rootworm Soybean Variant in Illinois", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 2004.
- Murray, B.C., B.A. McCarl, and H.C. Lee, "Estimating Leakage From Forest Carbon Sequestration Programs", *Land Economics*, 80 (1), 109-124, 2004.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., A.V. Poghosyan, and J.P. Nichols, "Will Consumers Accept Irradiated Food Products?", *International Journal of Consumer Studies*, 28, 2 (March), 178-185, 2004.
- Ng, D.W., "The Social Dynamics of Diverse and Closed Networks", *Human Systems Management*, 23: 111-122, 2004.
- Olenick, K.L., R.N. Wilkins, and J.R. Conner, "Increasing Off-Site Water Yield And Grassland Bird Habitat Through Brush Treatments", *Ecological Economics*, 49, 469-484, 2004.
- Onianwa, O., G. Wheelock, B. Gyawali, J. Gan, M.M. Dubois, and J. Schelhas, "An analysis of factors affecting participation behavior of limited resource farmers in agricultural cost-share programs in Alabama", *Journal of Agribusiness*, 22 (1), 17-29, 2004.
- Onyango, B., and R.M. Nayga Jr., "Consumer Acceptance of Nutritionally Enhanced Genetically Modified Food: Relevance of Gene-Transfer Technology", *Journal of Agricultural and Resource Economics*, 29, 3 December, p567-583, 2004.
- Onyango, B., R.M. Nayga Jr., and B.J. Schilling, "Role of Product Benefits and Potential Risks in Consumer Acceptance of Genetically Modified Foods", *AgbioForum*, 7, 4, 202-211, 2004.
- Post, W.M., R.C. Izaurralde, J. Jastrow, B.A. McCarl, J.E. Amonette, V.L. Bailey, P.M. Jardine, T.O. West, and J. Zhou, "Enhancement of Carbon Sequestration in US Soils", *Bioscience*, 54 (10), 895-908, 2004.
- Redmon, L.A., G.M. Clary, J. Cleere, G.E. Evers, V.A. Haby, C.R. Long, L. Nelson, R. Randel, F.M. Rouquette Jr., G.R. Smith, and T. Thrift, "Pasture and Livestock Management Workshop for Novices: A New Curriculum for a New Clientele", *Journal of Natural Resources and Life Sciences Education*, 33, pp.7-10, 2004.
- Ribera, L.A.L., F.M. Hons, and J.W. Richardson, "An Economic Comparison Between Conventional and No-Tillage Farming Systems in Burleson County, Texas", *Agronomy Journal*, Volume 96, March-April, 415-424, 2004.
- Richardson, J.W., and J.L. Outlaw, "Implications of Budget Reconciliation for Commodity Programs", *Choices*, Vol.19, No.4, pp 1-5 from pdf, 2004.
- Siebert, J.W., "Analysis of a Restaurant Franchise Investment: The Case of Johnny Carinos", *Journal of Food Service Business Research*, 7, 2004.
- Sohngen, B.L., and B.A. McCarl, "Overview: The Climate-Change Squeeze Facing the United States and US Agriculture", *Choices*, Volume 19 (3), Fall 2004, 1-2, 2004.
- Tidwell, V., A.M. Michelsen, J. Aparicio, and H. Passell, "The Rio Grande/Rio Bravo-River of Change", *Water Resources Impacts*, American Water Resources Association, 6 (3), 14-17, 2004.
- Vedenov, D.V., and B.J. Barnett, "Efficiency of Weather Derivatives as Primary Crop Insurance Instruments", Journal of Agricultural and Resource Economics, 29, 387-403 (December), 2004.

- Vedenov, D.V., M.J. Miranda, R. Dismukes, and J.W. Glauber, "Economic Analysis of Standard Reinsurance Agreement", *Agricultural Finance Review*, 64, 119-134 (Fall), 2004.
- Wang, Z.M., and D.A. Bessler, "Forecasting Performance of Multivariate Time Series Models with Full and Reduced Rank: An Empirical Examination", *International Journal of Forecasting*, 20, 683-95, 2004.
- Wikse, S.E., J.M. McGrann, D.B. Herd, L.L. Falconer, P.S. Holland, F.J. Abello, G.M. Rogers, D.C. Richardson, D.R. Yoder, and S. Ramachandran, "Impact of the Texas Beef Partnership in Extension Program on profitability of beef cow-calf herds", *Journal of the American Veterinary Medical Association*, 225, 2, July, 210-219, 2004.
- Williams, G.W., "The North American Free Trade Agreement: Effects on US Agriculture and Trade", *Mexican Journal of Agribusiness*, 14 Jan-June, 154-196, 2004.
- Yang, J.C., and D.A. Bessler, "The International Price Transmission in Stock Index Futures Markets", *Economic Inquiry*, 42, 3 (July), 370-386, 2004.
- Yang, J.C., D.A. Bessler, and H.G. Fung, "The Informational Role of Open Interest in Futures Markets", *Applied Economics Letters*, 11, 569-573, 2004.
- Yen, S.T., W.D. Shaw, and M.E. Eiswerth, "Asthma Patients Activities and Air Pollution: A Semiparametric Censored Regression Analysis", *Review of Economics of the Household*, Vol.2, No.1, 73-88, 2004.
- Adams, R.M., B.A. McCarl, and L.O. Mearns, "The Effects of Spatial Scale of Climate Scenarios on Economic Assessments: An Example from US Agriculture", *Climatic Change*, Volume 60, Nos.1-2, September I, II, 131-148, 2003.
- Adams, R.M., L.L. Houston, B.A. McCarl, M. Tiscareo, J.G. Matus, and R.F. Weiher, "The Benefits and Costs to Mexican Agriculture of an El Niño Southern Oscillation (ENSO) Early Warning System", *Agricultural and Forest Meteorology*, 115, 183-194, 2003.
- Aiew, W.S., R.M. Nayga Jr., and J.P. Nichols, "The Promise of Food Irradiation: Will Consumers Accept It", *Choices*, Third Quarter, pp, 31-34, 2003.
- Alig, R.J., D.M. Adams, and B.A. McCarl, "Projecting Impacts of Global Climate Change on the US Forest and Agriculture Sectors and Carbon Budgets", *Forest Ecology and Management*, 169, 3-14, 2003.
- Alston, J.M., J.A. Hyde, M.C. Marra, and P.D. Mitchell, "An Ex Ante Analysis of the Benefits from the Adoption of Corn Rootworm Resistant, Transgenic Corn Technology", *AgBioForum*, 5 (Number 3:), 71-84, 2003.
- Awokuse, T.O., and D.A. Bessler, "Vector Auto regressions, Policy Analysis, and Directed Acyclic Graphs: An Application to the US Economy", *Journal of Applied Economics*, CEMA, 6, 1-24, 2003.
- Awokuse, T.O., and J.C. Yang, "The Information Role of Commodity Prices in Formulating Monetary Policy: A Reexamination", *Economics Letters*, 79, 219-224, 2003.
- Bennett, B.K., "Evaluation of Cotton Put Options as a Price Risk Management Tool", *Journal of Cotton Science*, 7, 39-44, 2003.
- Bennett, B.K., and S.J. Bevers, "Developing a Comprehensive Business Planning Extension Program", *Journal of Extension*, Volume 41 Number 6, December, 2003.
- Bessler, D.A., and J.C. Yang, "The Structure of Interdependence of International Stock Markets", *Journal of International Money and Finance*, 22, 261-287, 2003.

- Bessler, D.A., J.C. Yang, and M. Wongcharupan, "Price Dynamics in International Wheat Markets", *Journal of Regional Science*, 43 (1), 1-33, 2003.
- Boadu, F.O., and T. Olofinbiyi, "Regulating the market: Competition Law and Policy in Kenya and Zambia", *World Competition: Law and Economics Review*, Volume 26, Number 1 (March), 75-99, 2003.
- Boadu, F.O., and T. Olofinbiyi, "Relational Characteristics of the Flexibility Mechanisms Under the Kyoto Protocol: Implications for Sub-Saharan African Countries", *Journal of Energy and Development*, Volume 28, Number 2 (Spring), 2003.
- Capps Jr., O.C., "Alternative Estimation Methods of Nonlinear Demand Systems", *Western Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 8, 1 (July 198): 50, 2003.
- Capps Jr., O.C., "The Revolutionary and Evolutionary Universal Product Code: The Intangible Benefits", *Journal of Food Distribution Research*, 17, 1 (February 196): 21 2, 2003.
- Capps Jr., O.C., and J. Havlicek Jr., "National and Regional Household Demand for Meat, Poultry, and Seafood: A Complete Systems Approach", *Canadian Journal of Agricultural Economics*, (March 194): 93, 2003.
- Capps Jr., O.C., J.R. Church, and H.A. Love, "Specification Issues and Confidence Intervals in Unilateral Price Effects Analysis", *Journal of Econometrics*, Volume 113, Number 1, March, pp.2-31, 2003.
- Conner, J.R., G.W. Williams, and R.A. Dietrich, "Cattle and the Environment: Whats the Beef?", *Western Economics Forum*, No.2 (Fall), 3-7, 2003.
- Davis, G.C., "The Generalized Composite Commodity Theorem: Stronger Support in the Presence of Data Limitations", *Review of Economics and Statistics*, Volume 85.Number 2.(May), 476-80, 2003.
- Engel, P.D., and J.A. Hyde, "A Real Options Analysis of Automatic Milking Systems", *Agricultural and Resource Economics Review*, 32 (2), 282-294, 2003.
- Fuller, S.W., "Transportation Sector from the Perspective of an Agricultural Economist", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 35, 2: 197-202, 2003.
- Fuller, S.W., L. Fellin, and V.S. Salin, "Effect of Liberalized US-Mexico Rice Trade: A Spatial, Multi-product Equilibrium Analysis", *Agribusiness: An International Journal*, Volume19 (1), Winter, 918-931, 2003.
- Fuller, S.W., N. Gutierrez, and O.C. Capps Jr., "International Dry Onion Trade: Factors Affecting Import Demands for Dry Onions", *Agribusiness: An International Journal*, 7, Number 5, 2003.
- Fuller, S.W., T.H.E. Yu, L. Fellin, A. Lalor, and R. Krajewski, "Transportation Developments in South America and Their Effect on International Agricultural Competitiveness", *Journal of the Transportation Research Forum*, Number 1820: 62-68, 2003.
- Funk, R.D., W.L. Griffin, J.W. Mjelde, and J.M. Ward, "A General Bioeconomic Fisheries Simulation Model of License Limitation and Buyback in the Texas Bay Shrimp Fishery", *Marine Resource Economics*, Vol.18, 33-54, 2003.
- Funk, R.D., W.L. Griffin, J.W. Mjelde, and J.M. Ward, "A Simulation Model of License Buyback in the Texas Bay Shrimp Fishery", *Marine Resource Economics*, Volume 18, Number 1, 33-53, 2003.
- Gan, J., and S. Ganguli, "Effects of global trade liberalization on US forest products industries and trade: A computable general equilibrium analysis", *Forest Products Journal*, 53 (4), 29-35, 2003.
- Gan, J., S.H. Kolison Jr., and N.O. Tackie, "African-American forestland owners in Alabamas Black Belt", *Journal of Forestry*, 101 (3), 38-43, 2003.

- Gillig, D., T. Ozuna Jr., R.T. Woodward, and W.L. Griffin, "Joint Estimation of Revealed and Stated Preferences Data: An Application to Recreational Red Snapper Valuation", *Marine Resource Economics*, 32 (October), 209-221, 2003.
- Gong, P., S. Mahler, G. Biging, and D.A. Newburn, "Vineyard Identification in an Oak Woodland Landscape With Airborne Digital Camera Imagery", *International Journal of Remote Sensing*, 24 (6), 1303-1315, 2003.
- Havlicek Jr., J., and O.C. Capps Jr., "Needed Research With Respect to Energy Use in Agricultural Production", *Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 1 (July 177): 1, 2003.
- Hyde, J.A., and K. Foster, "Estimating Dynamic Relationships Between Pork Advertising and Revenues", *Review of Agricultural Economics*, 25 (2): 279-293, 2003.
- Hyde, J.A., J.R. Stokes, and P.D. Engel, "Optimal Investment in an Automatic Milking System: An Application of Real Options", *Agricultural Finance Review*, 63 (1): 75-92, 2003.
- Hyde, J.A., M.A. Martin, P.V. Preckel, L.L. Buschman, C.R. Edwards, P.E. Sloderbeck, and R.A. Higgins, "The Value of Bt Corn in Southwest Kansas: A Monte Carlo Simulation Approach", *Journal of Agricultural and Resource Economics*, 28 (1), 15-33, 2003.
- Jakus, P.M., and W.D. Shaw, "Perceived Hazard and Product Choice: An Application to Recreational Site Choice", *Journal of Risk and Uncertainty*, Volume 26 Number 1, 77-92, 2003.
- Jakus, P.M., K.L. Jensen, and G.C. Davis, "Revenue Impacts of MPP Branded Funds: A Firm Level Analysis", *Agricultural and Resource Economics Review*, 32 (2), 184-197, 2003.
- Kebede, E., J. Gan, and Z. Gebeyehu, "Non-point source pollution and land use pattern linkage: A watershed approach", *Journal of Alabama Academy of Science*, 74 (3/4), 197-209, 2003.
- Knutson, R.D., "Antitrust Implications of Contemporary Food Production and Marketing Issues", *Journal of Food Distribution Research*, September, 1972, pp 10, 2003.
- Love, H.A., S. Nkunzimana, and C.R. Shumway, "Mexican Agricultural Trade Under the GATT", *Applied Economics*, Volume 35, Number 4, pp.449-459, 2003.
- Mearns, L.O., G. Carbone, R.M. Doherty, E. Tsvetsinskaya, B.A. McCarl, R.M. Adams, and L. McDaniel, "The Uncertainty due to Spatial Scale of Climate Scenarios in Integrated Assessments: An example from US Agriculture", *Integrated Assessment*, 4, 225-235, 2003.
- Mitchell, P.D., "Value of Imperfect Input Information in Agricultural Production", *Agricultural Systems*, 75, 277-294, 2003.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Food Safety Through Food Irradiation: Should it be Adopted More by the EU?", *EuroChoices*, 2, 3, 36-39, 2003.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., J.W. Siebert, D. Tropp, and S.Y. Kim, "The Foodservice Suppliers Sales Environment: The Case of Small Meat Processors", *Journal of Food Service Business Research*, 6, 67-88, 2003.
- Ng, D.W., "The Social Structure of Organizational Change and Performance", *Emergence: a Journal of Complex Issues in Organization and Management*, Volume 5 (1), 79-101, 2003.
- Ng, D.W., S.T. Sonka, and R.E. Westgren, "Co-evolutionary Processes in Supply Chain Networks", *Journal of Chain and Network Science*, 3 (1): 45-58, 2003.

- Reilly, J.M., F. Tubiello, B.A. McCarl, D.G. Abler, R. Darwin, K. Fuglie, S.E. Hollinger, R.C. Izaurralde, S. Jagtap, J.W. Jones, L.O. Mearns, D.S. Ojima, E.A. Paul, K. Paustian, S.J. Riha, N.J. Rosenberg, and C. Rosenzweig, "US Agriculture and Climate Change: New Results", *Climatic Change*, 57, 43-69, 2003.
- Riddel, M., and W.D. Shaw, "Option Wealth and Bequest Values: the Value of Protecting Future Generations from the Health Risks of Nuclear Waste Storage", *Land Economics*, Volume 79, Number 4 (November), 537-48, 2003.
- Riddel, M., C. Dwyer, and W.D. Shaw, "Environmental Risk and Uncertainty: Insights from Yucca Mountain", *Journal of Regional Science*, Volume 43, Number 3 (August), 435-58, 2003.
- Robinson, J.R.C., H. Zang, and S.W. Fuller, "Weekly Price-Shipment Relationships for South Texas Onions", *Subtropical Plant Science*, Volume 54, 11-15, 2003.
- Salin, V.S., and R.M. Nayga Jr., "A Cold Chain Network for Food Exports to Developing Countries", *International Journal of Physical Distribution and Logistics Management*, 33, 10, 918-933, 2003.
- Schneider, U.A., and B.A. McCarl, "Economic Potential of Biomass Based Fuels for Greenhouse Gas Emission Mitigation", *Environmental and Resource Economics*, 24 (4), 291-312, 2003.
- Senaratne, D.M.A.H., P. Abeygunawardena, and M.W.A.P. Jayatilaka, "Changing role of non-timber forest products (NTFP) in rural household economy: the case of Sinharaja World Heritage site in Sri Lanka", *Environmental Management*, 32: 5, Springer-Verlag New York Inc., New York USA, 559-571, 2003.
- Shabman, L.A., and O.C. Capps Jr., "Benefit Taxation for Environmental Improvement: A Case Example From Virginias Soft Crab Fishery", *Land Economics*, 61 (November 195): 39, 2003.
- Siebert, J.W., R.M. Nayga Jr., D. Tropp, and S. Kim, "Meat Supplier Opportunities in Food Service", *Choices*, Third Quarter, pp, 35-38, 2003.
- Wang, Z.M., and D.A. Bessler, "Forecast Evaluations in Meat Demand", *Agribusiness: An International Journal*, Vol.19, No.4 (Autumn), 505-524, 2003.
- Wang, Z.M., J.C. Yang, and D.A. Bessler, "The Financial Crisis and African Stock Market Integration", *Applied Economics Letters*, 13: 7 (January), 477-486, 2003.
- Woodward, R.T., "Lessons about Effluent Trading From a Single Trade", *Review of Agricultural Economics*, Spring/Summer 2003, 235-245, 2003.
- Woodward, R.T., and R.C. Bishop, "Sector-level decisions in a sustainability-constrained economy", *Land Economics*, (Feb.), 1-14, 2003.
- Woodward, R.T., and W.L. Griffin, "A Theoretical and Empirical Analysis of Size and Bag Limits in Recreational Fisheries", *Marine Resource Economics*, 18, 235-45, 2003.
- Wu, X.M., "Calculation of maximum entropy densities with application to income distribution", *Journal of Econometrics*, 115, 347-354, 2003.
- Wui, Y.S., and C.R. Engle, "A Mixed Integer Programming Analysis of Effluent Treatment Options Proposed for Pond Production of Hybrid Striped Bass, Morone chrysops x M. saxatilis", *Journal of Applied Aquaculture*, 15, Part 1/2, 121-158, 2003.
- Yang, C., J.H. Everitt, D. Murden, and J.R.C. Robinson, "Spatial Variability in Yields and Profits Within Ten Grain Sorghum Fields in South Texas", *Transactions of American Society of Agricultural Engineers*, 45 (4), 897-906, 2003.

- Yang, J.C., J. Zhang, and D.J. Leatham, "Price and Volatility Transmission in International Wheat Futures Markets", *Annals of Economics and Finance*, 4, 37-50, 2003.
- Yang, J.C., R.B. Balyeat, and D.J. Leatham, "Future Trading Activity and Commodity Spot Price Volatility", *Journal of Business Finance and Accounting*, 32 (1) and (2), January/March, 306-323, 2003.
- Awokuse, T.O., "Is the Export-led Growth Hypothesis Valid for Canada?", *Canadian Journal of Economics*, 36, 126-136, 2002.
- Bessler, D.A., and A.O. Kergna, "Price Discovery: The Case of Millet in Bamako, Mali", *Journal of African Economies*, 11 (4), December, 472-502, 2002.
- Bessler, D.A., and S.H. Lee, "Money and Prices: US Data 1869-1914 (A Study with Directed Graphs)", *Empirical Economics*, 27, 427-446, 2002.
- Boadu, F.O., and T. Skrabanek, "The Textile Rules under the US African Growth and Opportunity Act: Opportunities and Challenges", *Journal of World Investment*, Volume 3 Number 4 (August), 717-733, 2002.
- Brock, A., and F.O. Boadu, "Import Demand for Environmental Goods and Services in the Asia-Pacific Region", *ASEAN Economic Bulletin*, Volume 19, Number 3 (December), 280-289, 2002.
- Capps Jr., O.C., and H.A. Love, "Econometric Considerations in the Use of Electronic Scanner Data to Conduct Consumer Demand Analysis", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Volume 84, Number 3, August, 807-816, 2002.
- Capps Jr., O.C., L. Cleveland, and J.L. Park, "Dietary Behaviors Associated with Total Fat and Saturated Fat Intake", *Journal of the American Dietetic Association*, 102, 4 (April), 490-502, 2002.
- Chen, C.C., B.A. McCarl, and H.S.J. Hill, "The Value of ENSO Information under Alternative ENSO Phase Definitions", *Climatic Change*, 54, 305-325, 2002.
- Dasgupta, S., G. Meisner, D. Wheeler, and Y.H. Jin, "Agricultural Trade, Development and Toxic Risk", *World Development*, Volume 30 (2), 1401-1412, 2002.
- Davis, E.E., "Will There Be A Cooperative Extension in the Future: Will Extension Need Agricultural Economists?", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 34, 2, August, pp 247-249, 2002.
- Davis, G.C., and E. Perusquia, "Student Numbers and Sustaining Courses and Fields in Ph.D. Programs", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, Volume 34.Number 3.(December), 531-546, 2002.
- Davis, G.C., and S.Y. Kim, "Measuring Instrument Relevance in the Single Endogenous Regressor-Multiple Instrument Case: A Simplifying Procedure", *Economics Letters*, Volume 74.Number 3:, February, 321-325, 2002.
- Falconer, L.L., "The Budget Summit: Enterprise Budget Development and Software Review Workshop", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 32, 2, August, 386, 2002.
- Fuller, S.W., T.H.E. Yu, L. Fellin, A. Lalor, and R. Krajewski, "Effects of Improving Transportation Infrastructure on Competitiveness in World Grain Markets", *Journal of International Food and Agribusiness Marketing*, Volume 13, Number 4, 2002.
- Gallagher, R.L., "Modeling Agricultural Loan Portfolio Risk in a Stochastic Environment", *Agricultural Finance Review*, 62 (1), 25-39, 2002.
- Gloy, B.A., J.A. Hyde, and E.L. LaDue, "Dairy Farm Management and Long-Term Farm Financial Performance", *Agricultural and Resource Economics Review*, 31 (2): 233-247, 2002.

- Griffin, R.C., and G.W. Characklis, "Issues and Trends in Texas Water Marketing", *Water Resources Update*, 121 (January), 29-33, 2002.
- Grijalva, T.A., and W.D. Shaw, "The Economic Benefits of Rock Climbing", World Mountaineering and Climbing the UIAA Journal, March 2nd Issue, 2002.
- Grijalva, T.A., R.P. Berrens, A. Bohara, P.M. Jakus, and W.D. Shaw, "Valuing the Loss of Rock Climbing Access in Wilderness Areas: A National-level RUM", *Land Economics*, Volume 78 Number 1 (February), 103-120, 2002.
- Hall, C.R., G.F. Fairchild, T.G. Taylor, K.K. Litzenberg, and G. Baker, "Agribusiness Capstone Courses Design: Objectives and Strategies", *International Food and Agribusiness Management Review*, 2002.
- Hanley, N.D., B. Alvarez-Farizo, and W.D. Shaw, "Rationing an Open-Access Resource: Mountaineering in Scotland", *Land Use Policy*, Volume 19, Number 2 (April), 167-176, 2002.
- Hill, H.S.J., and J.W. Mjelde, "Challenges and Opportunities Provided by Seasonal Climate Forecasts: A Literature Review", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 34 (December), 603-632, 2002.
- Hooker, N.H., R.M. Nayga Jr., and J.W. Siebert, "The Impact of HACCP on Costs and Product Exit", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 34, 1, 165-174, 2002.
- Hyde, J.A., and P.D. Engel, "Investing in a Robotic Milking System: A Monte Carlo Simulation Analysis", *Journal of Dairy Science*, 85, 2207-2214, 2002.
- Jamieson, J., R. Harrison, and S.W. Fuller, "Grain Transportation in Texas: Survey Results, Future Trends, and Policy Prescriptions", *Journal of the Transportation Research Forum*, Volume 56, Number 3, Summer, 111-127, 2002.
- Johnson, J.L., and M.W. Polk, "A Decision Aid to Evaluate Livestock Species, Stocking Rates, and Economic Returns", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 2002.
- Jones, E., "Entity Preservation and Passport Agriculture: EU vs. USA", *Drake Journal of Agricultural Law*, Volume 7, Number 2, pp 381-406, 2002.
- Jonnala, S., S.W. Fuller, and D.A. Bessler, "A GARCH Approach to Modeling Ocean Grain Freight Rates", International Journal of Maritime Economics, 4 (2), 103-125, 2002.
- Kennedy, P.L., and C.P. Rosson III., "Impacts of Globalization on Agricultural Competitiveness: The Case of NAFTA", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 34, 2, August (R), 275-288, 2002.
- Krueger, A.M., V.S. Salin, and A.W. Gray, "Geographic Diversification Strategy and the Implications of Global Market Integration in Table Grapes", *Agribusiness: An International Journal*, 18 (1), pp 81-99, 2002.
- Lard, C.F., D.B. Willis, V.S. Salin, and S. Robison, "Economic Assessments of Red Imported Fire Ant on Texas Urban and Agricultural Sectors", *Southwestern Entomologist*, Supplement Number 25, 123-13, 2002.
- Lemberg, B., J.W. Mjelde, J.R. Conner, R.C. Griffin, W.D. Rosenthal, and J.W. Stuth, "An Interdisciplinary Approach to Valuing Water from Brush Control", *Journal of the American Water Resources Association*, 38 (April), 409-422, 2002.
- Lemberg, B., J.W. Mjelde, J.R. Conner, R.C. Griffin, W.D. Rosenthal, and J.W. Stuth, "Integrating Ecological, Hydrologic, and Economic Models for Water Valuation in South Texas", *Journal of the American Water Resources Association*, 38 (April), 409-422, 2002.

- Mitchell, P.D., T.M. Hurley, B.A. Babcock, and R.L. Hellmich, "Insuring the Stewardship of Bt Corn: A Carrot versus A Stick", *Journal of Agricultural and Resource Economics*, 27, 2002.
- Mjelde, J.W., D.A. Bessler, and C.A. Jerko-Holland, "Importance of and Understanding Cointegration: An Application to the Western United States Electricity Market", *The Electricity Journal*, 15 (November), 81-90, 2002.
- Mjelde, J.W., S.W. Fuller, J.L. Park, J.E. Malaga, C.P. Rosson III., and F.J. Dainello, "An Assessment of Enso Events on Fresh Vegetable/Melon Supplies", *HortScience*, Volume 37 (2) April, p.287-291, 2002.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Looking for the Nutritional Label: Does it Make a Difference?", *Choices*, Winter 2001-2002, 39-42, 2002.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "The Impact of Nutritional Labels and Health Claims on Consumers Diets", *Sciences des aliments*, 22, 4, 507-514, 2002.
- Park, J.L., and O.C. Capps Jr., "Impacts of Advertising, Attitudes, Lifestyles and Health on the Demand for US Pork: A Micro-Level Analysis", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 34, 1 (April), 1-15, 2002.
- Paulsen, M.R., S.R. Eckhoff, L. Obaldo, E. Jones, D. Eustace, B. Ye, and J. Liu, "Measurement and Removal of Garlic in Wheat", *Applied Engineering in Agriculture*, Volume 18 (3), 313-324, 2002.
- Raper, K.C., M. Wanzala, and R.M. Nayga Jr., "Food Expenditures and Household Demographic Composition in the US: A Demand Systems Approach", *Applied Economics*, 34, 981-992, 2002.
- Richardson, J.W., "The 2002 Farm Bill: What Does it Mean for Western Agriculture?", Western Economics Forum, Volume 1, Number 1, Spring, 19-22, 2002.
- Salin, V.S., J.A. Atkins, and O. Salame, "Value Added in Food Manufacturing and Retailing: A Ratio Analysis of Major US States", *Journal of Food Distribution Research*, March, 136-150, 2002.
- Siebert, J.W., G.C. Davis, K.K. Litzenberg, and J.M. Broder, "Time Allocation Decisions Associated with Job Market Preparation: Undergraduate Perceptions Versus Market Realities", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Volume 84.Number 1, February, 222-233, 2002.
- Stuth, J.W., W.T. Hamilton, and J.R. Conner, "Insights in development and deployment of the GLA and NUTBAL decision support systems for grazing lands", *Agricultural Systems*, 74, 99-113, 2002.
- Van Tassell, L.W., J.R. Conner, A.F. Seidl, and N. Wilkins, "Grassland Dynamics", *Choices*, 17, 2, Spring, 24-25, 2002.
- Wang, Z.M., and D.A. Bessler, "The Homogeneity Restriction and Forecasting Performance of VAR-type Demand Systems", *Journal of Forecasting*, 21, 193-206, 2002.
- Wang, Z.M., D.J. Leatham, and T. Chaisantikulawat, "External Equity in Agriculture: Risk Sharing and Incentives in a Principal-Agent Relationship", *Agricultural Finance Review*, 62 (Number 1, Spring), 13-24, 2002.
- Wang, Z.M., V.S. Salin, N.H. Hooker, and D.J. Leatham, "Stock Market Reaction to Food Recalls: A GARCH Application", *Applied Economics Letters*, 9 (15), 979-987, 2002.
- Ward, F.A., and A.M. Michelsen, "The Economic Value of Water in Agriculture: Concepts and Policy Applications", *Water Policy*, 4, 423-446, 2002.
- Ward, R.A., and A.M. Michelsen, "Universities Based Water Research: Relevance to Society?", *Water Resources Update*, Editors, Universities Council on Water Resources. Issue 123, 2002.

- Williams, G.W., C.R. Shumway, and H.A. Love, "Returns to Soybean Producers from Investments in Promotion and Research", *Agricultural and Resource Economics Review*, 31 (1), April, 97-111, 2002.
- Woodward, R.T., A. Wicks, and R.A. Kaiser, "The Structure and Practice of Water-Quality Trading Markets", Journal of the American Water Resources Association, August, 967-979, 2002.
- Woodward, R.T., and R.A. Kaiser, "Market Structures for US Water Quality Trading", *Review of Agricultural Economics*, Fall/Winter 2002, 366-383, 2002.
- Adams, G.M., and J.W. Richardson, "Exploring Options for a New Farm Bill", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 33 Number 2 (August), 261-270, 2001.
- Arabiyat, T., E. Segarra, and J.L. Johnson, "Technology Adoption in Agriculture: Implications for Ground Water Conservation in the Texas High Plains", *Resources Conservation and Recycling*, (32) 147-156, 2001.
- Bennett, B.K., "Using a Moving Average to Determine Cotton Futures Market Entry Dates", *Journal of Cotton Science*, 5, 218-223, 2001.
- Bessler, D.A., and N. Loper, "Economic Development: Evidence from Directed Acyclic Graphs", *The Manchester School*, 69, 457-76, 2001.
- Bessler, D.A., and S.W. Fuller, "Railroad Wheat Transportation Markets in the Central Plains: Modeling with Error Correction and Directed Graph", *Transportation Research Part E: Logistics and Transportation Review*, Volume 36, Number 1, 2001.
- Chen, C.C., and B.A. McCarl, "Pesticide Usage as Influenced by Climate: A Statistical Investigation", *Climatic Change*, 50, 475-487, 2001.
- Chen, C.C., B.A. McCarl, and R.M. Adams, "Economic Implications of Potential Climate Change Induced ENSO Frequency and Strength Shifts", *Climatic Change*, 49, 147-159, 2001.
- Chen, C.C., D. Gillig, and B.A. McCarl, "Effects of Climatic Change on a Water Dependent Regional Economy: A Study of the Texas Edwards Aquifer", *Climatic Change*, 49, 397-409, 2001.
- Elmer, N.A., A. Purvis-Thurow, J.L. Johnson, and C.P. Rosson III., "An Ex Ante Assessment of Investments in Texas Grapefruit under Uncertainty", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, Volume 33, Number 3, December, 391-401, 2001.
- Falconer, L.L., and J.L. Parker, "Development and Use of a Stocker Cattle Market Workshop in Extension Ranch Management Programming", *Journal of Extension*, Available: http://joe.org/joe/june/tt4.html, 39, 3 (July), 2001.
- Fellin, L., S.W. Fuller, W.R. Grant, and C. Smotek, "Measuring Benefits from Inland Waterway Navigation Improvements", *Journal of the Transportation Research Forum*, Volume 40, Number 2, 2001.
- Gallagher, R.L., "Distinguishing Characteristics of Successful versus Unsuccessful Agribusiness Loans", *Agricultural Finance Review*, Cornell University, Volume 61, Number 1, Spring (R), pp 19-35, 2001.
- Gan, J., S.H. Kolison Jr., and J.P. Colletti, "Optimal forest stock and harvest with valuing nontimber benefits: A case of the US coniferous forests", *Forest Policy and Economics Review*, 2, 167-178, 2001.
- Gaudin, S., R.C. Griffin, and R.C. Sickles, "Demand Specification for Municipal Water Management: Evaluation of the Stone-Geary Form", *Land Economics*, 77 Number 3 (August), 399-422, 2001.

- Gillig, D., B.A. McCarl, and F.O. Boadu, "An Economic, Hydrologic, and Environmental Assessment of Water Management Alternative Plans for the South-Central Texas Region", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 33, 1 (April), 59-78, 2001.
- Gillig, D., W.L. Griffin, and T. Ozuna Jr., "A Bio-Economic Assessment of Gulf of Mexico Red Snapper Management Policies", *Transactions of the American Fisheries Society*, Volume 30, pp 117-129, 2001.
- Griffin, R.C., "Effective Water Pricing", *Journal of the American Water Resources Association*, 37 Number 5, 1335-1347, 2001.
- Haigh, M.S., and H.L. Bryant, "The Effect of Barge and Ocean Freight Price Volatility in International Grain Markets Source: Agricultural Economics", *Agricultural Economics*, 25 Number 1, 41-59, 2001.
- Hammer, G.L., J.W. Hansen, J.G. Phillips, J.W. Mjelde, H.S.J. Hill, H.A. Love, and A. Potgieter, "Advances in Application of Climate Prediction in Agriculture", *Agricultural Systems*, Volume 70, pp 515-553, 2001.
- Huffaker, R.G., A.M. Michelsen, J. Hamilton, and M. Frasier, "Western Water Allocation Issues Arising from the Hierarchy of International, Federal, State and Local Laws Regulating Water Transfer", *Water Resources Update*, 118, 3-10, 2001.
- Hyde, J.A., M.A. Martin, P.V. Preckel, C.L. Dobbins, and C.R. Edwards, "An Economic Analysis of Non-Bt Corn Refuges", *Crop Protection*, 20, 167-171, 2001.
- Irland, L.C., D.M. Adams, R.J. Alig, C.J. Betz, C.C. Chen, M. Hutchins, B.A. McCarl, K. Skog, and B.L. Sohngen, "Assessing Socioeconomic Impacts of Climate Change on US Forests, Wood-Product Markets and Forest Recreation", *Bioscience*, 51 (9) September, 753-764, 2001.
- Jochec, K.G., J.W. Mjelde, A.C. Lee, and J.R. Conner, "Use of Seasonal Climate Forecasts in Rangeland-Based Livestock Operations in West Texas", *Journal of Applied Meteorology*, 40 (Sept.), 1629-1639, 2001.
- Johnson, J.L., P. Johnson, D.B. Willis, E. Segarra, D. Ethridge, R.D. Lacewell, J.R. Ellis, and S.H. Amosson, "Estimating the Potential to Reduce Agricultural Irrigation Water Demand to West Central Texas", *Texas Journal of Agriculture and Natural Resources*, Volume 14, pp133-43, 2001.
- Kim, S., R.M. Nayga Jr., and O.C. Capps Jr., "Health Knowledge and Consumer Use of Nutritional Labels: The Issue Revisited", *Agricultural and Resource Economics Review*, 30, 1 (April), 10-19, 2001.
- Kim, S.Y., R.M. Nayga Jr., and O.C. Capps Jr., "Food Label Use, Self-Selectivity, and Diet Quality", *Journal of Consumer Affairs*, 35, 2 (Winter), 346-363, 2001.
- Lee, A.C., J.R. Conner, J.W. Richardson, J.W. Stuth, and J.W. Mjelde, "Economic Impacts of Brush Control Cost Share on Range-Based Ranches", *Journal of Agricultural and Resource Economics*, 26 (December), 478-490, 2001.
- Love, H.A., J.J. Porras, and C.R. Shumway, "Measuring the Effectiveness of Non-Price Export Promotion Using a Supply-Side Approach", *Empirical Economics*, Volume 26, Number 2, pp 367-389, 2001.
- Malaga, J.E., G.W. Williams, and S.W. Fuller, "US/Mexico Fresh Vegetable Trade: The Effects of Trade Liberalization and Economic Growth", *Agricultural Economics*, 26 (1), 2001.
- Marland, G., B.A. McCarl, and U.A. Schneider, "Soil Carbon: Policy and Economics", *Climatic Change*, 51 (1), 101-117, 2001.
- Martin, M.A., and J.A. Hyde, "Economic Considerations for the Adoption of Transgenic Crops: The Case of Bt Corn", *Journal of Nematology*, 33 (4), 173-177, 2001.

- McCarl, B.A., and U.A. Schneider, "Greenhouse Gas Mitigation in US Agriculture and Forestry", *Science*, Volume 294 (21 Dec), 2481-2482, 2001.
- Mitchell, P.D., and W. Riedell, "Stochastic Dynamic Population Model for Northern Corn Rootworm Diabrotica barberi (Coleoptera: Chrysomelidae)", *Journal of Economic Entomology*, 94, 599-608, 2001.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Effect of Schooling on Obesity: Is Health Knowledge a Moderating Factor?", *Education Economics*, 9, 2 (August), 129-137, 2001.
- Netusil, N., E. Huszar, and W.D. Shaw, "Contingent Valuation of Some Externalities from Mine Dewatering", Journal of Water Resources Planning and Management, November, Volume 127, Number 6, 369-77, 2001.
- Park, J.L., "Supermarket Product Selection Uncovered: Manufacturer Promotions and the Channel Intermediary", International Food and Agribusiness Management Review, 4, 119-131, 2001.
- Park, J.L., and G.C. Davis, "The Theory and Econometrics of Health Information in Cross-Sectional Nutrient Demand Analysis", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 83, 4 (November), 840-851, 2001.
- Purvis-Thurow, A., J.R. Conner, T.L. Thurow, and M.D. Garriga, "A Preliminary Analysis of Texas Ranchers Willingness to Participate in a Brush Control Cost-sharing Program to Improve Off-site Water Yields", *Ecological Economics*, 37 Number 1 (April), 139-152, 2001.
- Salin, V.S., and N.H. Hooker, "Stock Market Reaction to Food Recalls", *Review of Agricultural Economics*, 23 (1), Spring/Summer, 33-46, 2001.
- Salin, V.S., R.M. Nayga Jr., C.L. Viator, W.I. Fang, and W.S. Aiew, "Infrastructure Needs Assessment for Distribution of Frozen Processed Potato Products in Southeast Asian Countries", *Journal of Food Distribution Research*, March, pp 200-203, 2001.
- Samonte-Tan, G.P.B., and W.L. Griffin, "By catch Reduction Impacts on the Shrimp Harvesting and Consumer Sectors in the Gulf of Mexico", *Society and Natural Resources*, 14 Number 3, 223-237, 2001.
- Schumann, K.D., J.R. Conner, J.W. Richardson, J.W. Stuth, W.T. Hamilton, and L. Drawe, "The Use of Biophysical and Expected Payoff Probability Simulation Modeling in the Economic Assessment of Brush Management Alternatives", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 33, 3 (Dec.), 539-549, 2001.
- Shumway, C.R., and G.C. Davis, "Does Consistent Aggregation Really Matter?", *Australian Journal of Agricultural and Resource Economics*, 45 Number 2, 161-194, 2001.
- Siebert, J.W., A. Lalor, and S.Y. Kim, "The Commercial Potential of New Dairy Products from Membrane Technology", *Journal of Food Distribution Research*, 32 (November), 24-33, 2001.
- Teague, W.R., R.J. Ansley, U.P. Kreuter, W.E. Pinchak, and J.M. McGrann, "Economics of Managing Mesquite in North Texas: A Sensitivity Analysis", *Journal of Range Management*, 54 Number 5 (September), 553-560, 2001.
- Vedenov, D.V., and M.J. Miranda, "Numerical Solution of Dynamic Oligopoly Games with Capital Investments", *Economic Theory*, 18, 237-261, 2001.
- Willis, D.B., V.S. Salin, C.F. Lard, and S. Robison, "An Economic Assessment of the Red Imported Fire Ant on Texas Production Agriculture", *Texas Journal of Agriculture and Natural Resources*, 14, pp 68-79, 2001.
- Woodward, R.T., and Y.S. Wui, "The economic value of wetland services: A Meta-Analysis", *Ecological Economics*, Volume 37, 2001.

- Woodward, R.T., D. Gillig, W.L. Griffin, and T. Ozuna Jr., "The Welfare Impacts of Unanticipated Trip Limitations in Travel Cost Models", *Land Economics*, 77 Number 3 (August), 327-338, 2001.
- Yang, J.C., and D.J. Leatham, "Currency Convertibility and Linkage between Chinese Official and Swap Market Exchange Rates", *Contemporary Economic Policy*, 19, 3 (T.K.Ann Outstanding Paper Award in International Trade, 347-59, 2001.
- Yang, J.C., D.A. Bessler, and D.J. Leatham, "Asset Storability and Price Discovery in Commodity Futures Markets", *Journal of Futures Markets*, 21, 3, 279-300, 2001.
- Yang, J.C., G.C. Davis, and D.J. Leatham, "Impact of Interest Rate Swaps on Corporate Capital Structure: An Empirical Investigation", *Applied Financial Economics*, Volume 11.Number 1.(February), 75-81, 2001.
- Yang, J.C., M.S. Haigh, and D.J. Leatham, "Agricultural Liberalization Policy and Commodity Price Volatility: A GARCH Application", *Applied Economics Letters*, 8, 593-98, 2001.
- Abeygunawardena, P., and R. Barba, "Emission Trading as a Tool for Environmental Management", *Sri Lankan Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 1, 72-91, 2000.
- Adelaja, A., R.M. Nayga Jr., B.J. Schilling, and K. Tank, "Understanding the Challenges Facing the Food Manufacturing Industry", *Journal of Food Products Marketing*, 6, 2, 35-55, 2000.
- Alig, R.J., B.A. McCarl, D.M. Adams, and P.J. Ince, "Economic Potential of Short-Rotation Woody Crops on Agricultural Land for Pulp Fiber Production in the United States", *Forest Products Journal*, April, 67-74, 2000.
- Atwood, J.D., B.A. McCarl, C.C. Chen, B.R. Eddleman, W.I. Nayda, and R. Srinivasan, "Assessing Regional Impacts of Change: Linking Economic and Environmental Models", *Agricultural Systems*, (63) 3, 147-159, 2000.
- Chen, C.C., and B.A. McCarl, "The Value of ENSO Information to Agriculture: Consideration of Event Strength and Trade", *Journal of Agricultural and Resource Economics*, Volume 25, Number 2 (December), 368-385, 2000.
- Davis, G.C., "A Semantic Interpretation of Haavelmos Structure of Econometrics", *Economics and Philosophy*, Volume 16.Number 2.(October), 205-28, 2000.
- Davis, G.C., and M.C. Espinoza, "A Unified Approach to Sensitivity Analysis in Equilibrium Displacement Models: Reply", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Volume 82.Number 1.(February), 241-43, 2000.
- Davis, G.C., N. Lin, and C.R. Shumway, "Aggregation Without Separability: Tests of the United States and Mexican Agricultural Production Data", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 82, Number 1 (February), 214-230, 2000.
- Dong, D.O., P.J. Byrne, A. Saha, and O.C. Capps Jr., "Determinants for Food-Away-From-Home Visit Frequency: A Count-Data Approach", *Journal of Restaurant and Food Service Marketing*, 4, 1, 31-46, 2000.
- Eiswerth, M.E., J. Englin, B. Fadali, and W.D. Shaw, "The Value of Water Levels in Water-Based Recreation: a Pooled Revealed Preference/Contingent Behavior Model", *Water Resources Research*, 2000 Volume 36, Number 4 (April), 1079-86, 2000.
- Feather, P.M., and W.D. Shaw, "The Value of Leisure Time in the Presence of Under and Over-employment", *Economic Inquiry*, Volume 38, Number 4 (October), 652-662, 2000.
- Fuller, S.W., L. Fellin, and K. Eriksen, "Panama Canal: How Critical to US Grain Exports", *Agribusiness: An International Journal*, Volume 16, Number 4, Autumn, 435-457, 2000.

- Gan, J., S.H. Kolison Jr., and J.H. Miller, "Public preferences of loblolly pine stands regenerated by different site preparation methods in Alabama", *Southern Journal of Applied Forestry*, 24 (3), 145-149, 2000.
- Gillig, D., T. Ozuna Jr., and W.L. Griffin, "The Value of the Gulf of Mexico Recreational Red Snapper Fishery", *Marine Resource Economics*, Volume 15, pp 127-130, 2000.
- Griffin, R.C., and J.W. Mjelde, "Valuing Water supply Reliability", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 82 Number 2 (May), 414-426, 2000.
- Haigh, M.S., "Cointegration, Unbiased Expectations and Forecasting in the BIFFEX Freight Futures Market", *Journal of Futures Markets*, 20 No, 6 545-571, 2000.
- Haigh, M.S., and M.T. Holt, "Hedging Multiple Price Uncertainty in International Grain Trade", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 82 Number 4 (November), 881-896, 2000.
- Hall, C.R., C.P. Lyford, and L.D. Pate, "Industry Strategic Planning and Coordination: The Case of the Texas Vegetable Industry", *Journal of Food Distribution Research*, 31 Number 1 (March), 247-248, 2000.
- Hill, H.S.J., J.L. Park, J.W. Mjelde, W.D. Rosenthal, H.A. Love, and S.W. Fuller, "Comparing the Value of Southern Oscillation Index-based Climate Forecast Methods For Canadian and US Wheat Producers", *Agricultural and Forest Meteorology*, Volume 100, Number 4, February, pp 261-272, 2000.
- Hyde, J.A., M.A. Martin, P.V. Preckel, C.L. Dobbins, and C.R. Edwards, "The Economics of Within-Field Bt Corn Refuges", *AgBioForum*, 3: 315-320, 2000.
- Jones, E., J.I. Stallmann, and C. Infanger, "Free Markets, Not Free of Government", Choices, Spring, 2000.
- Kadyrkanova, I., D.A. Bessler, and J.P. Nichols, "On Milk Prices in Kyrgyzstan", *Applied Economics*, 32, 1465-1473, 2000.
- Keplinger, K.O., and B.A. McCarl, "An Evaluation of the 1997 Edwards Aquifer Irrigation Suspension", *Journal of the American Water Resources Association*, 36 (4), 889-901, 2000.
- Kim, S., R.M. Nayga Jr., and O.C. Capps Jr., "The Effect of Food Label Use on Nutrient Intakes: An Endogenous Switching Regression Analysis", *Journal of Agricultural and Resource Economics*, 25, 1 (July), 215-231, 2000.
- Lambert, D.K., and W.D. Shaw, "Agricultural and Recreational Impacts from Surface Flow Changes Due to Gold Mining Operations", *Journal of Agricultural and Resource Economics*, Volume 25, Number 2 (December), 533-46, 2000.
- Lim, H.I., C.R. Shumway, and H.A. Love, "Research Contributions from the Soybean Checkoff Program", *Journal of Agricultural and Resource Economics*, Volume 25, Number 1, July, pp 128-146, 2000.
- McCarl, B.A., and U.A. Schneider, "US Agricultures Role in a Greenhouse Gas Emission Mitigation World: An Economic Perspective", *Review of Agricultural Economics*, 22 (1), 134-159, 2000.
- McCarl, B.A., D.M. Adams, R.J. Alig, and J.T. Chmelik, "Analysis of Biomass Fueled Electrical Power Plants: Implications in the Agricultural and Forestry Sectors", *Annals of Operations Research*, 94, 37-55, 2000.
- McCarl, B.A., D.M. Burton, D.M. Adams, R.J. Alig, and C.C. Chen, "Effects of Global Climate Change on the US Forest Sector: Response Functions Derived from a Dynamic Resource and Market Simulator", *Climate Research*, 15 (3), 195-205, 2000.

- McCarl, B.A., M.E. Rister, R.A. Ward, C.R. Long, D.A. McCorkle, H.A. Ziari, J.R. Conner, A.W. Sturdivant, and T.N. Thompson, "Strategic Business Operation Realignment: A Case Study of Texas Prison System Agricultural Operations", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 32, 145-158, 2000.
- Michelsen, A.M., J.F. Booker, and P. Person, "Expectations in Water Right Prices", *International Journal of Water Resources Development*, 16 (2), 209-219, 2000.
- Mjelde, J.W., H.S.J. Hill, H.A. Love, and S.W. Fuller, "Potential Impacts of the Use of Seasonal Climate Forecasts on World Wheat Trade", *The Climate Report*, Volume 1, Number 4, Fall, 2000.
- Mjelde, J.W., J.B. Penson Jr., and C.J. Nixon, "Dynamic Aspects of the Impact of the Use of Perfect Climate Forecasts in the Corn Belt Region", *Journal of Applied Meteorology*, 39 Number 1 (January): 67, 2000.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "A Note on Schooling and Obesity", *Journal of Health and Social Policy*, 12 Number 2, 65-72, 2000.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Nutrition Knowledge, Gender, and Food Label Use", *Journal of Consumer Affairs*, 34 Number 1 (Summer), 97-112, 2000.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Schooling, Health Knowledge, and Obesity", Applied Economics, 32, 815-822, 2000.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Schooling, Self-Selection, and Obesity", Consumer Interests Annual, 46, 13-16, 2000.
- Nelson, A.G., "Partnership Opportunities Between Academia and the Private Sector: Examples from the Texas A&M University System", *Journal of Food Distribution Research*, XXXI (March), 68-72, 2000.
- Park, J.L., and G.A. German, "A Retail Evaluation of Promotional Tactics in the Food Industry", *Journal of Food Distribution Research*, 31 (July), 8-16, 2000.
- Peng, R., O.C. Capps Jr., and S. Hudson-Wilson, "Modeling Office Returns at the Regional Level", *Journal of Portfolio Management*, 27 Number 1 (Fall), 103-110, 2000.
- Poonyth, D., P. Westhoff, and A.W. Womack, "Impacts of WTO Restrictions on Subsidized EU Sugar Exports", *Agricultural Economics*, 22, 233-245, 2000.
- Power, G.J., "Appendices to Protecting Natural Habitats on Private Lands: Market Instruments", *Canadian Public Policy*, 26 (1), 95, Appendices to paper by P.Barla, J.D.Saphores and J.A.Doucet, 2000.
- Raper, K.C., H.A. Love, and C.R. Shumway, "Determining Market Power Exertion Between Buyers and Sellers", *Journal of Applied Econometrics*, Volume 15, Number 3, May-June, pp 225-252, 2000.
- Richardson, J.W., S.L. Klose, and A.W. Gray, "An Applied Procedure for Estimating and Simulating Multivariate Empirical (MVE) Probability Distributions in Farm-Level Risk Assessment and Policy Analysis", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 32, 2, August, 299-315, 2000.
- Rouquette Jr., F.M., G.M. Clary, and R. Burns, "Winter Pasture Challenge: A Computer-Accessible, On-going Experiment that Serves as a Decision Aid for Management of Stocker-Grazing Systems", *Journal of Animal Science*, Volume 78, Suppl.2, 9, 2000.
- Shaw, W.D., and J.S. Shonkwiler, "Brand Choice and Total Purchases Revisited: An Application to Recreation Behavior", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Volume 82 (August), 515-24, 2000.
- Shaw, W.D., M.E. Eiswerth, and E. Huszar, "Environmental Damages from Gold Mining", *Revista Economica de Catalunya*, Vol 41 Special Issue, 70-78, 2000.

- Siebert, J.W., R.B. Schwart Jr., M. Pritchard, and M. Siedenberger, "Suiza Foods Corporation: Best Management Strategy in the Fluid Milk Industry", *International Food and Agribusiness Management Review*, 3, 445-456, 2000.
- Siebert, J.W., R.M. Nayga Jr., and G.C. Thelen, "Enhancing the Financial and Marketing Performance of Firms in the Smoked and Processed Meat Industry", *Journal of Food Distribution Research*, 31, 1, 178-183, 2000.
- Siebert, J.W., R.M. Nayga Jr., G.C. Thelen, and D. Kuker, "Enhancing the Financial Performance of Small Meat Processors", *International Food and Agribusiness Management Review*, 3 (Number 3), 269-280, 2000.
- Smith, E.G., R.D. Knutson, J.W. Richardson, and D.P. Anderson, "A Farm Level Look at the Future of American Agriculture", *Journal of Agribusiness*, 18 (1), Special Issue, March, 11-25, 2000.
- Taylor, R.G., A.M. Michelsen, and R.G. Huffaker, "Why the Price Chain for Federally Developed Irrigation Water Doesnt Promote Conservation", *Choices*, 3Q, 13-16, 2000.
- Woodward, R.T., "Market-Based Solutions to Environmental Problem: Discussion", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 32 Number 2 (August), 259-266, 2000.
- Woodward, R.T., "Sustainability As Intergenerational Fairness: Efficiency, Uncertainty, and Numerical Methods", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 82 Number 3 (August), 581-593, 2000.
- Yang, J.C., D.A. Bessler, and D.J. Leatham, "The Law of One Price: Developed and Developing Country Market Integration", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 32, 429-40, 2000.
- Yang, J.C., D.J. Leatham, and S.A. Case, "The Wealth Effect of Swap Usage in the Food Processing Industry", *Agribusiness: An International Journal*, 16 (Number 3), 367-79, 2000.
- Adams, D.M., R.J. Alig, B.A. McCarl, J.M. Callaway, and S.M. Winnett, "Minimum Cost Strategies for Sequestering Carbon in Forests", *Land Economics*, 75 (3), 360-374, 1999.
- Adams, R.M., C.C. Chen, B.A. McCarl, and R.F. Weiher, "The Economic Consequences of ENSO Events for Agriculture", *Climate Research*, 13, 165-172, 1999.
- Adelaja, A., R.M. Nayga Jr., and Z. Farooq, "Predicting Mergers and Acquisition in the Food Industry", *Agribusiness: An International Journal*, 15, 1, 1-23, 1999.
- Adelaja, A., R.M. Nayga Jr., B.J. Schilling, and K.R. Tank, "A Note on Challenges Facing Food Retail Stores: The Case of New Jersey", *International Journal of Retail and Distribution Management*, 27 Number 8, 302-310, 1999.
- Adelaja, A., R.M. Nayga Jr., K.R. Tank, and B.J. Schilling, "Challenges Facing the Foodservice Industry", *Journal of Restaurant and Food Service Marketing*, 3 Number 4, 123-138, 1999.
- Anderson, D.P., P.N. Wilson, and G.D. Thompson, "The Adoption and Diffusion of Level Fields and Basins", Journal of Agricultural and Resource Economics, 24, 1 (July), 186-203, 1999.
- Behe, B.K., R.G. Nelson, S. Barton, C.R. Hall, C.D. Safley, and S.C. Turner, "Consumer Preferences for Geranium Flower Color, Leaf Variegation, and Price", *HortScience*, 34 Number 4 (July), 740-742, 1999.
- Byram, T.D., J.W. Richardson, and W.J. Lowe, "Predicting Seed Yields from Loblolly Pine Seed Orchards: A Simulation Approach Using TimpSim", *Southern Journal of Applied Forestry*, Volume 23, Number 2, May, 117-123, 1999.

- Capps Jr., O.C., H.A. Love, G.W. Williams, and W.L. Adams, "Examining Factors Affecting Packer Choices of Slaughter Cattle Procurement and Pricing Methods", *Agricultural and Resource Economics Review*, (April), 11-25, 1999.
- Characklis, G.W., R.C. Griffin, and P.B. Bedient, "Improving the Ability of a Water Market to Efficiently Manage Drought", *Water Resources Research*, 35 (March), 823-31, 1999.
- Dasgupta, S., T.O. Knight, and H.A. Love, "Evolution of Agricultural Land Leasing Models: A Survey of the Literature", *Review of Agricultural Economics*, Volume 21, Number 1, Spring/Summer, pp 148-176, 1999.
- Davis, G.C., "The Science and Art of Promotion Evaluation", *Agribusiness: An International Journal*, Volume 15 (July/August), 465-483, 1999.
- Falconer, L.L., J.L. Parker, and J.M. McGrann, "Cost of Production Analysis for the Texas Cow-Calf Industry", *Texas Journal of Agriculture and Natural Resources*, 12 (December), 7-13, 1999.
- Feather, P.M., and W.D. Shaw, "Estimating the Cost of Leisure Time in Recreation Demand Models", *Journal of Environmental Economics and Management*, Volume 38, Number 1, 49-65, 1999.
- Fuller, S.W., L. Fellin, W.R. Grant, and P. Bertels, "Grain Transportation Capacity of the Upper Mississippi and Illinois Rivers: A Spatial Analysis", *Journal of the Transportation Research Forum*, Volume 38, Number 1, 1999.
- Funk, R.D., J.W. Mjelde, F.M. Hones, and V.A. Saladin, "An Economic Analysis of a Corn Soybean Crop Rotation Under Various Fertilizer, Insecticide, Herbicide Input Combinations", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 31 (April), 69-81, 1999.
- Gan, J., and S.H. Kolison Jr., "Minority forestland owners in southeastern Alabama", *Southern Journal of Applied Forestry*, 23 (3), 175-178, 1999.
- Gomez, I.A., H.A. Love, and D.M. Burton, "Alternative Price Expectations Regimes in Timber Markets", *Journal of Forest Economics*, Volume 5, Number 2, pp 235-251, 1999.
- Hill, H.S.J., J.W. Mjelde, W.D. Rosenthal, and P.J. Lamb, "The Potential Impacts of the Use of Southern Oscillation Information on the Texas Aggregate Sorghum Production", *Journal of Climate*, 12 (February), 519-530, 1999.
- Hiser, J., R.M. Nayga Jr., and O.C. Capps Jr., "An Exploratory Analysis of Familiarity and Willingness to Use Online Food Shopping Services in a Local Area of Texas", *Journal of Food Distribution Research*, 30 (March), 78-90, 1999.
- Hyde, J.A., and S.B. Lovejoy, "Academic Opportunities Outside the Land Grant System: Exploring a Niche Market for Agricultural Economics PhD Students", *Review of Agricultural Economics*, 21, 140-147, 1999.
- Hyde, J.A., M.A. Martin, P.V. Preckel, and C.R. Edwards, "The Economics of Bt Corn: Valuing Protection from the European Corn Borer", *Review of Agricultural Economics*, 21, 442-454, 1999.
- Jones, E., "The Role of Information in the US Grain and Oilseed Markets", *Review of Agricultural Economics*, Volume 21, Number 1, 237-255, 1999.
- Jones, E., and S. Mercier, "Policy Implications of New Grain and Oilseed Market Structures for Quality", *Review of Agricultural Economics*, Volume 21, No, 1-256-264, 1999.
- Kebede, E., and J. Gan, "The economic potential of vegetable production for limited resource farmers in south central Alabama", *Journal of Agribusiness*, 17 (1), 63-75, 1999.

- Kim, S., R.M. Nayga Jr., O.C. Capps Jr., and B.J. Tepper, "The Effect of Consumer Label Use on Diet Quality", *Consumer Interests Annual*, 45, 101-106, 1999.
- Knight, T.O., and K.H. Coble, "Actuarial Effects of Unit Structure in the US Actual Production History Crop Insurance Program", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 31, 519-35, 1999.
- Krueger, A.M., V.S. Salin, G.W. Williams, L. Eden, and A.W. Gray, "Profitability of Geographic Diversification Strategy", *Journal of Food Distribution Research*, (March), 30-31, 1999.
- Legaspi, J., B.C. Legaspi, J.E. Irivine, and J.L. Johnson, "Effects of Stalkborer Damage on Yield and Quality of Sugarcane in the Lower Rio Grande Valley of Texas", *Journal of Economic Entomology*, (92) 1, 228-234, 1999.
- Love, H.A., "Conflicts Between Theory and Practice in Production Economics", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 81 (August), 696-702, 1999.
- Love, H.A., and D.M. Burton, "A Strategic Rationale for Captive Supplies", *Journal of Agricultural and Resource Economics*, 24 (July), 1-18, 1999.
- Love, H.A., and S.T. Buccola, "Joint Risk Preference-Technology Estimation With a Primal System: Reply", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 81 (February), 245-247, 1999.
- McCarl, B.A., and U.A. Schneider, "Curbing Greenhouse Gases: Agricultures Role", *Choices*, First Quarter, 9-12, 1999.
- McCarl, B.A., K.O. Keplinger, C.R. Dillon, and R.L. Williams, "Limiting Pumping from the Edwards Aquifer: An Economic Investigation of Proposals, Water Markets and Springflow Guarantees", *Water Resources Research*, 35 (4), 1257-1268, 1999.
- Michelsen, A.M., J.T. McGuckin, and D.M. Stumpf, "Non-price Water Conservation as a Demand Management Tool", *Journal of the American Water Resources Association*, 35 (3), 593-602, 1999.
- Michelsen, A.M., J.T. McGuckin, and D.M. Stumpf, "Non-price Water Conservation Programs as a Demand Management Tool", *Journal of the American Water Resources Association*, Volume 35 (June), 593-602, 1999.
- Michelsen, A.M., R.G. Taylor, R.G. Huffaker, and J.T. McGuckin, "Emerging Agricultural Water Conservation Price Incentives", *Journal of Agricultural and Resource Economics*, 24 (1), 222-238, 1999.
- Mjelde, J.W., and H.S.J. Hill, "An Analysis of the Impact of Improved Climate Forecasts on Economic and Production Factors", *Agricultural Systems*, 60, 213-225, 1999.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "A Note on Schooling and Smoking: The Issue Revisited", *Education Economics*, 7 Number 3 (December), 253-258, 1999.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "On Consumers Perception about the Reliability of Nutrient Content Claims on Food Labels", Journal of International Food and Agribusiness Marketing, 11, 1, 43-55, 1999.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Retail Health Marketing: Evaluating Consumers Choice for Healthier Foods", *Health Marketing Quarterly*, 16, 4, 53-65, 1999.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Sociodemographic Factors Associated with Obesity in the USA", *Journal of Consumer Studies and Home Economics*, 23, 3 (September), 161-164, 1999.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Toward an Understanding of Consumers Perceptions of Food Labels", *International Food and Agribusiness Management Review*, 2, 1, 29-45, 1999.

- Nayga Jr., R.M., and D. Reed, "Factors Associated with the Intake of Dietary Supplements", *Family Economics and Nutrition Review*, 12, 1, 43-48, 1999.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., and J.W. Siebert, "Analysis of At-Home Consumption of Dairy Products in the United States", *Journal of Food Products Marketing*, 5 Number 3, 65-78, 1999.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., and O.C. Capps Jr., "US Consumers Perceptions of the Importance of Following the US Dietary Guidelines", *Food Policy*, 24 (October), 553-564, 1999.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., and Z. Weinberg, "Supermarket Access in the Inner Cities", *Journal of Retailing and Consumer Services*, 6, 3, 141-145, 1999.
- Nelson, J.H., S.K. Misra, B.K. Bennett, and G. Barker, "Gin Lint Cleaning to Maximize Producer Net Returns Revisited", *Applied Engineering in Agriculture*, Volume 15, Number 6, pp.621-626, 1999.
- Robinson, J.R.C., "Risk Management Through Alternative Production Practices and Management Strategies: Discussion", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 31, 2, Invited presentation at 1999 Southern Agricultural Economics Assoc.meetings, Memphis, TN, 287-8, 1999.
- Roh, J., and D.A. Bessler, "A Study of Traffic Fatalities using Directed Graphs", *Applied Economics Letters*, 6, 303-306, 1999.
- Roh, J., D.A. Bessler, and R.F. Gilbert, "Traffic Fatalities, Peltzmans Model and Directed Graphs", *Accident Analysis and Prevention*, 31, 55-61, 1999.
- Schiable, G.D., B.A. McCarl, and R.D. Lacewell, "The Edwards Aquifer Water Resource Conflict: USDA Farm Program Resource-Use Incentives", *Water Resources Research*, 35 (10), 3171-3183, 1999.
- Shaw, W.D., and M. Ozog, "Modeling Overnight Recreation Trip Choice: Application of a Repeated Nested Multinomial Logit Model", *Environmental and Resource Economics*, Volume 38, No, 397-414, 1999.
- Shaw, W.D., and P.M. Feather, "Possibilities for Including the Opportunity Cost of Time in Recreation Demand Systems", *Land Economics*, Volume 75, Number 4 (November), 592-602, 1999.
- Shively, G., R.T. Woodward, and D. Stanley, "Strategies and Tips for Graduate Students Entering the Academic Job Market", *Review of Agricultural Economics*, 21 Number 2, 5 13-526, 1999.
- Slosser, J.E., D.G. Bordovsky, S.J. Bevers, G.B. Idol, and B.L. Duckworth, "Economic Evaluation of Boll Weevil Management Options for Early-Planted, Irrigated Cotton in the Texas Rolling Plains", *Journal of Economic Entomology*, 92 (5), 1177-1183, 1999.
- Stallmann, J.I., S.C. Deller, and M. Shields, "The economic and Fiscal Impact of Aging Retirees On a Small Rural Region", *Gerontologist*, 39 Number 5 (October), 599-610, 1999.
- Stokes, J.R., A.W. Sturdivant, H.A. Ziari, M.E. Rister, and B.A. McCarl, "Meat Packing Plant Production Planning: Application Of Mixed Integer Goal Programming", *International Journal of Agribusiness*, 14 (3), 171-181, 1999.
- Williams, G.W., "A Commodity Checkoff Programs as Alternative Producer Investment Opportunities: The Case of Soybeans", *Agribusiness: An International Journal*, 15 (4) Fall, 539-552, 1999.
- Woodward, R.T., and R.C. Bishop, "Optimal-Sustainable Management of Multi-Species Fisheries: Lessons from a Predator-Prey Model", *Natural Resource Modeling*, 12 (Fall), 355-377, 1999.
- Yang, J.C., and D.J. Leatham, "Price Discovery in Wheat Futures Markets", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 31 (Number 3, August), 359-370, 1999.

- Adams, D.M., R.J. Alig, B.A. McCarl, S.M. Winnett, and J.M. Callaway, "The Effects of Factor Supply Assumptions on Intertemporal Timber Supply Behavior: The Cases of Investable Funds and Land", *Canadian Journal of Forestry*, 28 (2), 239-47, 1998.
- Alig, R.J., D.M. Adams, and B.A. McCarl, "Ecological and Economic Impacts of Forest Policies: Interactions Across Forestry and Agriculture", *Ecological Economics*, 27, 63-78, 1998.
- Alig, R.J., D.M. Adams, and B.A. McCarl, "Impacts of Incorporating Land Exchanges Between Forestry and Agriculture in Sector Models", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 30 (2), 389-401, 1998.
- Bennett, B.K., S.K. Misra, and G. Barker, "Determination of the Optimal Level of Lint Cleanings for Irrigated Cotton", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, Volume 30, Number 1, p.247, 1998.
- Boadu, F.O., "Relational Characteristics of Tran boundary Water Treaties: Water Treaty Between Lesotho and the Republic of South Africa", *Natural Resources Journal*, 38, 381, 1998.
- Boadu, F.O., and A. Brock, "The Political Economy of Environmental Goods and Services Demand in Sub-Saharan Africa", *The Journal of Energy and Development*, Volume 23 Number 2, Spring, 1998.
- Byrne, P.J., O.C. Capps Jr., and A. Saha, "Analysis of Quick-Serve, Mid-Scale, and Up-Scale Food Away from Home Expenditures", *International Food and Agribusiness Management Review*, 51-72, 1998.
- Capps Jr., O.C., and J.M. Griffin, "Effect of a Mass Merchandiser on Traditional Food Retailers", *Journal of Food Distribution Research*, 29 (February), 1-7, 1998.
- Centner, T.J., and R.C. Griffin, "Externalities from Roaming Livestock: Explaining the Demise of the Open Range", Journal of Agricultural and Resource Economics, 23 (July), 71-84, 1998.
- Chang, C.C., J.W. Mjelde, and T. Ozuna Jr., "Political Pressure and Regulatory Control", *Public Choice*, 97 (December), 687-700, 1998.
- Conner, J.R., W.T. Hamilton, D.P. Sheehy, J.W. Stuth, and U.P. Kreuter, "Grassland-based Livestock Production in Temperate Zones", *World Animal Review*, 90 (July), 6-12, 1998.
- Davis, G.C., and M.C. Espinoza, "A Unified Approach to Sensitivity Analysis in Equilibrium Displacement Models", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Volume 80.Number 4.(November), 868-79, 1998.
- Dearmont, D.D., B.A. McCarl, and D.A. Tolman, "Costs Of Water Treatment Due To Diminished Water Quality: A Case Study In Texas", *Water Resources Research*, 34 (4), 849-854, 1998.
- Dong, D.O., J.S. Shonkwiler, and O.C. Capps Jr., "Estimation of Demand Functions Using Cross-Sectional Household Data: The Problem Revisited", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 80, 3 (August), 466-473, 1998.
- Eales, J., J.A. Hyde, and L.F. Schrader, "A Note on Dealing with Poultry in Demand Analysis", *Journal of Agricultural and Resource Economics*, 23: 558-567, 1998.
- Espinoza-Arellano, J.J., S.W. Fuller, and J.E. Malaga, "Analysis of Forces Affecting Competitive Position of Mexico in Supplying US Winter Melon Market", *International Food and Agribusiness Management Review*, Volume 1, Number 4 (Index issue), 1998.
- Fadali, B., and W.D. Shaw, "Can Recreation Values for a Lake Constitute a Market for Banked Agricultural Water?", *Contemporary Economic Policy*, Volume 16, Number 4, 433-441, 1998.

- Fellin, L., and S.W. Fuller, "Effect of Privatizing Mexicos Railroad System on US /Mexico Overland Grain/Oilseed Trade", *Journal of the Transportation Research Forum*, 37, 1, 46-58, 1998.
- Fuller, S.W., "Modeling Zimbabwes Corn Supply", Development Southern Africa, 15 (Spring), 521-532, 1998.
- Funk, R.D., W.L. Griffin, J.W. Mjelde, T. Ozuna Jr., and J.M. Ward, "A Method of Imputing and Simulating Cost and Returns in Fisheries", *Marine Resource Economics*, Volume 13, Number 3, 1998.
- Gan, J., S.H. Kolison Jr., J.H. Miller, and T.M. Hargrove, "Effects of site preparation on timber and non-timber values of loblolly pine plantations", *Forest Ecology and Management*, 107, 47-53, 1998.
- Gillig, D., O.C. Capps Jr., and W.L. Griffin, "Ex-Vessel Shrimp Prices Landed from the Gulf of Mexico", *Marine Resource Economics*, 13, 89-102, 1998.
- Gillig, D., O.C. Capps Jr., and W.L. Griffin, "Shrimp Ex-Vessel Prices Landed for the Gulf of Mexico", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, (July), 239-40, 1998.
- Green, G.M., and J.L. Park, "New Insights into Supermarket Promotions via Scanner Data Analysis: The Case of Milk", *Journal of Food Distribution Research*, 29 (November), 44-53, 1998.
- Griffin, R.C., "Evaluating the Effectiveness of Conservation Water-Pricing Programs: Comment", *Journal of Agricultural and Resource Economics*, 23 (December), 568-570, 1998.
- Griffin, R.C., "The Fundamental Principles of Cost-Benefit Analysis", *Water Resources Research*, 34 (August), 2063-2071, 1998.
- Harris, M.D., B. Ree, J.C. Cooper, J.A. Jackman, J. Young, R.D. Lacewell, and A. Knutson, "Economic Impact of Pecan Integrated Pest Management Implementation in Texas", *Journal of Economic Entomology*, 91 (October), 1011-1020, 1998.
- Jensen, K.L., and G.C. Davis, "An Analysis of Export Market Strategies and Barrier Perceptions by US HVP Agricultural Exporters", *International Food and Agribusiness Management Review*, Volume 1 Number 4, 509-524, 1998.
- Keplinger, K.O., B.A. McCarl, M.E. Chowdhury, and R.D. Lacewell, "Economic and Hydrologic Implications of Suspending Irrigation in Dry Years", *Journal of Agricultural and Resource Economics*, 23 (1), 191-205, 1998.
- Knutson, R.D., E.G. Smith, D.P. Anderson, and J.W. Richardson, "Southern Farmers Exposure to Income Risk Under the 1996 Farm Bill", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, Volume 30, Number 1, July, 35-46, 1998.
- Makaudze, E., D.A. Bessler, and S.W. Fuller, "A Time Series Analysis of Zimbabwes Corn Sales to the Grain Marketing Board", *Development Southern Africa*, 15 (3), 413-427, 1998.
- McCarl, B.A., "A Note on Fixing Misbehaving Mathematical Programs: Post Optimality Procedures and GAMS Related Software", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 30 (2), 403-414, 1998.
- McCarl, B.A., "Repairing Misbehaving Mathematical Programming Models: Concepts and a GAMS-Based Approach", *Interfaces*, 28 (5), 124-138, 1998.
- McCarl, B.A., R.A. Ward, M.E. Rister, D.A. McCorkle, and C.R. Long, "Optimal Structure of an Agribusiness Firm Considering the Economics of Major, Linked Components", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 80, 5 (1998): 1204, 1998.

- McLaughlin, E.W., D.J. Perosio, and J.L. Park, "Retail Logistics and Merchandising in the US Current Status and Requirements in the Year 2000", *International Journal of Retail and Distribution Management*, 26 (April), 97-105, 1998.
- Meyer, S., and D.P. Anderson, "United States Imports and Exports of Sheep and Lamb: Current Situation and Trends", *Sheep and Goat Research Journal*, 14, 1, 83-91, 1998.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "A Sample Selection Model for Prepared Food Expenditures", *Applied Economics*, 30, 345-352, 1998.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Consumer Characteristics Associated with Low Fat, Low Cholesterol Foods", *international Food and Agribusiness Management Review*, 1, 1, 1998.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Factors Affecting Consumers Confidence in Food Labels", *Consumer Interests Annual*, 44, 165-167 (invited paper), 1998.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., D. Lipinski, and N. Savur, "Consumers Use of Nutritional Labels While Food Shopping and At Home", *Journal of Consumer Affairs*, 32, 1, 106-120, 1998.
- Nelson, J.H., S.K. Misra, B.K. Bennett, and A. Brashears, "Cost/Trade-Offs of Stripper Mounted Burr-Extractors from the Cotton Industry Perspective", *Texas Journal of Agriculture and Natural Resources*, Volume 11, pp.85-93, 1998.
- Park, J.L., "The Proposition of Fresh Prepared Foods: Retail Practices and System-Wide Implications", *Review of Agricultural Economics*, 20 (Fall/Winter), 433-445, 1998.
- Park, J.L., and E.W. McLaughlin, "New Developments in Grocery Manufacturer and Distributor Marketing Programs: A Survey of US Wholesalers and Retailers", *Journal of Food Distribution Research*, 29 (July), 15-23, 1998.
- Pearson, J.M., O.C. Capps Jr., C. Gassman, and J. Axelson, "Degree Classification Scheme for Foods: Development, Testing, and Use", *Journal of Consumer Studies and Home Economics*, 9 (198): 133, 1998.
- Ray, D.E., J.W. Richardson, D.G. de la-Torre-Ugarte, and K.H. Tiller, "Estimating Price Variability in Agriculture: Implications for Decision Makers", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, Volume 30, Number 1, July, 21-33, 1998.
- Rupasingha, A.Y.H., and F.O. Boadu, "Evolutionary Theories and Community Management of the Local Commons: A Survey", *Review of Agricultural Economics*, Volume 20 Number 2, 530-546, 1998.
- Salin, V.S., "Information Technology in Agri-Food Supply Chains", *International Food and Agribusiness Management Review*, 1: 3, pp 329-334, 1998.
- Salin, V.S., A. Purvis-Thurow, N.A. Elmer, and K.R. Smith, "Exploring the Market for Agricultural Economics Information: Views of Private Sector Analysts", *Review of Agricultural Economics*, 20 (1) (Spring/Summer), 114-124, 1998.
- Samonte-Tan, G.P.B., and G.C. Davis, "Economic Analysis of Stake and Rack Hanging Methods of Farming Oysters in the Philippines", *Aquaculture*, Volume 160.No (January): 239-49, 3-4, 1998.
- Seung, C.K., T.R. Harris, T.R. MacDiarmid, and W.D. Shaw, "Economic Impacts of Water Reallocation: A CGE Analysis for the Walker River Basin of Nevada and California", *Journal of Regional Analysis and Policy*, Volume 28, Number 2, 13-34, 1998.
- Siebert, J.W., "Preparing Students for the Agribusiness Work Environment", *Review of Agricultural Economics*, 20 (Spring/Summer), 187-191, 1998.

- Solow, A.R., R.M. Adams, K.J. Bryant, D.M. Legler, J.J. OBrien, B.A. McCarl, W.I. Nayda, and R.F. Weiher, "The Value of Improved ENSO Prediction to US Agriculture", *Climatic Change*, 39, 47-60, 1998.
- Souza-Neto, J., J.R. Conner, J.W. Stuth, W.T. Hamilton, and J.W. Richardson, "Management Strategies and Climate Impact Change on Rangelands", *Pesquisa Agropecuaria Brasileira*, 9 (September), 1533-1541, 1998.
- Tepper, B.J., and R.M. Nayga Jr., "Awareness of the Link between Bone Disease and Calcium Intake is Associated with Higher Dietary Calcium Intake in Women Aged 50 Years and Older: Results of the 1991 CSFII-DHKS", *Journal of the American Dietetic Association*, 98 (February), 196-198, 1998.
- Thompson, T.N., M.E. Rister, W.R. Grant, A.D. Klosterboer, G.N. McCauley, J.W. Stansel, J.P. Krausz, B.M. Drees, F.T. Turner, C.N. Bollich, M.A. Marchetti, M.O. Way, B.D. Webb, N.G. Whitney, S.R.M. Pinson, and C.R. Schubert, "The Relationship Between Experimental Plot Research and Texas Rice Producers Ratoon Field Results", *International Rice Research Notes*, Notes 23, 1, 29-30, 1998.
- Vossler, C., J. Espey, and W.D. Shaw, "Trick or Treat: An Offer to Obtain Metered Water", *Journal of the American Water Resources Association*, Volume 34, Number 5, 1213-20, 1998.
- Ward, R.A., M.E. Rister, B.A. McCarl, D.J. Leatham, D.A. McCorkle, and C.R. Long, "The Effects of Department Operating Budget Reductions on System wide Agribusiness Operations", *Agricultural Finance Review*, 58, 63-80, 1998.
- Williams, G.W., and E.E. Davis, "Lamb Market Structure", *Sheep and Goat Research Journal*, Volume 14, Number 1 (Special Issue: Lamb Marketing), pp 16-34, 1998.
- Yang, J.C., and D.J. Leatham, "Market Efficiency of US Grain Markets: An Application of Cointegration Tests", *Agribusiness: An International Journal*, 14 (Number 2, March/April), 107-12, 1998.
- Adams, B.H., G.C. Davis, K.L. Jensen, and P.M. Jakus, "Priorities and Preferences in the Allocation of MPP Branded Funds", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 79 (November), 1150-1162, 1997.
- Adams, B.H., K.L. Jensen, and G.C. Davis, "Knowledge and Use of Export Assistance Services by Agribusiness", *Agribusiness: An International Journal*, Volume 13.Number 3.(May/June), 285-94, 1997.
- Adams, W.L., H.A. Love, and O.C. Capps Jr., "A Structural Analysis of Mergers and Acquisitions in the Food Industry", *Journal of Food Distribution Research*, 28, 2 (July), 1-13, 1997.
- Adelaja, A., R.M. Nayga Jr., and T. Lauderbach, "Income and Racial Differentials in Selected Nutrient Intakes", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 79, 1452-1460, 1997.
- Adelaja, A., R.M. Nayga Jr., K.R. Tank, and B.J. Schilling, "Business Climate of Food Firms: A Comparative Analysis of Problems Faced by Food Manufacturers, Wholesalers, Retailers and Service Institutions", *Journal of Food Distribution Research*, 28, 1, 45-53, 1997.
- Adelaja, A., R.M. Nayga Jr., K.R. Tank, and B.J. Schilling, "Enhancing Business Opportunities in the Food Wholesale Industry: A Case Study of New Jersey", *Journal of Food Distribution Research*, 28, 2 (July), 45-54, 1997.
- Adelaja, A., R.M. Nayga Jr., K.R. Tank, and B.J. Schilling, "Industry Views on Methods of Improving the Business Climate for Food Stores: The Case of New Jersey", *Agribusiness: An International Journal*, 13, 1, 107-117, 1997.
- Alig, R.J., D.M. Adams, J.M. Callaway, S.M. Winnett, and B.A. McCarl, "Assessing Effects of Mitigation Strategies for Global Climate Change with an Intertemporal Model of the US Forest and Agriculture Sectors",

- Critical Reviews in Environmental Science and Technology, edited by R.A.Sedjo, R.N.Sampson and J.Wisniewski. S97-S111, 1997.
- Alig, R.J., D.M. Adams, J.M. Callaway, S.M. Winnett, and B.A. McCarl, "Assessing Effects of Mitigation Strategies for Global Climate Change with an Intertemporal Model of the US Forest and Agriculture Sectors", *Critical Reviews in Environmental Science and Technology*, Special Issue: Economics of Carbon Sequestration in Forestry edited by R.A.Sedjo, R.N.Sampson and J.Wisniewski, S97-S111, 1997.
- Alig, R.J., D.M. Adams, J.M. Callaway, S.M. Winnett, and B.A. McCarl, "Assessing Effects of Mitigation Strategies for Global Climate Change with an Intertemporal Model of the US Forest and Agriculture Sectors", *Environmental and Resource Economics*, 9, 259-274, 1997.
- Becker, W.A., B.K. Behe, J.L. Johnson, C.D. Townsend, and K.K. Litzenberg, "Consumer Perceptions of Service Quality in the Texas Retail Floral Industry", *HortScience*, Vol.32 (2), April, 1997.
- Bennett, B.K., and S.K. Misra, "Minimizing Farm-to-Mill Cotton Cleaning Costs", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, Volume 29, Number 2, pp.363-372, 1997.
- Bennett, B.K., M. Middleton, J.W. Keeling, and E. Segarra, "Economics of Yield and Returns Variability with Dryland Cotton Cropping Systems", *Texas Journal of Agriculture and Natural Resources*, Volume 10, pp.66-75, 1997.
- Bennett, B.K., S.K. Misra, and A. Brashears, "Cost/Benefit Analysis of Burr Extractors in Cotton Harvesting", *Journal of Agribusiness*, Volume 15, Number 2, pp.189-198, 1997.
- Bennett, B.K., S.K. Misra, and G. Barker, "Lint Cleaning Stripper-Harvested Cotton for Maximizing Producer Net Returns", *Applied Engineering in Agriculture*, Volume 13, Number 4, pp.459-463, 1997.
- Boadu, F.O., and J. Shen, "An Empirical Analysis of the Growth and Autonomy of the US Trade Representative", *International Trade Law Journal*, Volume1 Number 1 Summer, 1-11, 1997.
- Burton, D.M., "An A structural Analysis of National Forest Policy and Employment", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Volume 79, Number 3, August, pp 964-974, 1997.
- Capps Jr., O.C., S.C. Seo, and J.P. Nichols, "On the Estimation of Advertising Effects for Branded Products: An Application to Spaghetti Sauces", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 29 (December), 291-302, 1997.
- Chowdhury, M.E., R.D. Lacewell, and B.A. McCarl, "Effect of USDA Commodity Programs on Annual Pumpage from the Edwards Aquifer", *Water Resources Update*, 106, 72-79, 1997.
- Davis, G.C., "Product Aggregation Bias as a Specification Error in Demand Systems", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Volume 79.Number 1.(February), 100-9, 1997.
- Davis, G.C., "The Logic of Testing Structural Change in Meat Demand: A Methodological Analysis and Appraisal", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 79 (November), 1070-1076, 1997.
- Dearmont, D.D., and D.A. Bessler, "A Bayesian Treatment of Duhems Thesis: The Case of the Farm Problem in Agricultural Economics", *Economics and Philosophy*, 13 (2), 149-58, 1997.
- Eiswerth, M.E., and W.D. Shaw, "Adjusting Benefits Transfer Values for Inflation", *Water Resources Research*, Volume 33, Number 10, 2381-2386, 1997.
- Englin, J., D.K. Lambert, and W.D. Shaw, "A Structural Equations Approach to Modeling Consumptive Recreation Demand", *Journal of Environmental Economics and Management*, Volume 33, 33-43, 1997.

- Ernstes, D.P., J.L. Outlaw, and R.D. Knutson, "US Agriculture and the South", *The Southern Business and Economic Journal*, 21 (October), 64-84, 1997.
- Espey, M., J. Espey, and W.D. Shaw, "Price Elasticity of Residential Water Demand: A Meta Analysis", *Water Resources Research*, Volume 33, Number 6, 1369-74, 1997.
- Fleming, J.A., K.L. Jensen, and G.C. Davis, "A Study of Export Assistance Needs of US HVP Agricultural Exporters", *Journal of International Food and Agribusiness Marketing*, 9 (3), 1997.
- Fuller, S.W., and L. Fellin, "Effect of Privatizing Mexicos Railroad System on US Grain/Oilseed Exports", *Journal of the Transportation Research Forum*, Volume 38, Number 1, 11-25, 1997.
- Fuller, S.W., and L. Fellin, "Effect of Proposed Waterway User Tax on US Grain Flow Patterns and Producers", Journal of the Transportation Research Forum, 38, Number 1, 1997.
- Fuller, S.W., M. Gillis, C.B. Parnell Jr., A. Ramaiyer, and R. Childers, "Effect of Air Pollution Abatement on Financial Performance of Texas Cotton Gins", *Agribusiness: An International Journal*, 13, Number 5, 521-532, 1997.
- Gan, J., and S.H. Kolison Jr., "Business cycles and forest products industries", *Forest Products Journal*, 47 (4), 23-27, 1997.
- Govindasamy, R., and R.M. Nayga Jr., "Determinants of Farmer-to-Consumer Direct Market Visitations by Type of Facility: A Logit Analysis", *Agricultural and Resource Economics Review*, 26, 1, 31-38, 1997.
- Gray, A.W., W.L. Harman, J.W. Richardson, A.F. Wiese, G.C. Regier, P.T. Zimmel, and V.D. Lansford, "Economic and Financial Viability of Residue Management: An Application to the Texas High Plains", *Journal of Production Agriculture*, Volume 10, Number 1, 175-183, 1997.
- Griffin, W.L., A.K. Shah, and J.M. Nance, "Estimation of Standardized Effort in Heterogeneous Gulf of Mexico Shrimp Fleet", *Marine Fisheries Review*, Volume 59, Number 3, pp.23-33, 1997.
- Ishdorj, A.F., "Some Simple Deterministic and Stochastic Models of the Population Demography", *Journal of Mongolian Demography*, 21 (1), 40-43, 1997.
- Jakus, P.M., and W.D. Shaw, "Congestion at Recreation Areas: Empirical Evidence on Perceptions, Mitigating Behavior, and Management Preferences", *Journal of Environmental Management*, Volume 50, Number 4, 389-402, 1997.
- Jones, L.L., "Economic Impacts of In-Migrating Retirees on Local Economies", *Journal of the Community Development Society*, Volume 28, Number 2, 1997.
- Keplinger, K.O., B.A. McCarl, M.E. Chowdhury, and R.D. Lacewell, "Irrigator and Springflow Response to a Dry Year Option for the Edwards Aquifer", *Water Resources Update*, 106, 62-71, 1997.
- Knutson, R.D., R.F.J. Romain, D.P. Anderson, and J.W. Richardson, "Farm-Level Consequences of Canadian and US Dairy Policies", *Canadian Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Volume 45, Number 4 (Dec), 421-432, 1997.
- Love, H.A., and G.C. Rausser, "Flexible Public Policy: The Case of the US Wheat Sector", *Journal of Policy Modeling*, Volume 19, Number 2, April, pp 207-236, 1997.
- Lovejoy, S.B., and J.A. Hyde, "Nonpoint-Source Pollution Defies US Water Policy", Forum for Applied Research and Public Policy, 12: 98-1 01, 1997.

- Mjelde, J.W., and K.O. Keplinger, "Using the Southern Oscillation to Forecast Texas Winter Wheat and Sorghum Crop Yields", *Journal of Climate*, 11 (January), 54-60, 1997.
- Mjelde, J.W., T.N. Thompson, C.J. Nixon, and P.J. Lamb, "Utilizing a Farm-Level Decision Model for Prioritizing Future Climatic Research Needs", *Journal of Meteorological Applications*, 4, 161-170, 1997.
- Mjelde, J.W., T.N. Thompson, F.M. Hons, J.T. Cothren, and C.G. Coffman, "Using Southern Oscillation Forecasts for Determining Corn and Sorghum Profit-Maximizing Levels in Central Texas", *Journal of Production Agriculture*, 10 (January-March): 168-175, 1997.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Impact of Sociodemographic Factors on Perceived Importance of Nutrition in Food Shopping", Journal of Consumer Affairs, 31, 1 (Summer), 1-9, 1997.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Obesity and Heart Disease Awareness: A Note on the Impact of Consumer Characteristics Using Qualitative Choice Analysis", *Applied Economics Letters*, 4, 229-231, 1997.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "The Socio-economics and Demography of the Elderly: Issues and Thoughts for Agricultural Economics Research", *Review of Agricultural Economics*, 19, 1, 158-165, 1997.
- Outlaw, J.L., D.P. Anderson, and D.I. Padberg, "Relationships Between Market Price Signals and Production Management: The Case of Fed Beef", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 29, 1 (July), 37-44, 1997.
- Park, J.L., and O.C. Capps Jr., "The Demand for Prepared Meals by US Households", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 79, 3 (August), 814-824, 1997.
- Sadeh, A., and W.L. Griffin, "Value of Feedback in Agricultural Decisions", *Agricultural Systems*, Volume 53, pp.285-301, 1997.
- Saha, A., O.C. Capps Jr., and P.J. Byrne, "Calculating Marginal Effects in Dichotomous-Continuous Models", *Applied Economics Letters*, 4, 181-185, 1997.
- Seo, S.C., and O.C. Capps Jr., "Regional Variability of Price and Expenditure Elasticities: The Case of Spaghetti Sauces", *Agribusiness: An International Journal*, 13 (November/ December), 659-672, 1997.
- Seo, S.C., and O.C. Capps Jr., "Testing for Store-Level Differences in Factors Affecting Item Movement Using Point-of-Sale Data: An Application to Prego and Ragu Spaghetti Sauces", *Journal of Food Distribution Research*, 28 (October), 42-53, 1997.
- Shaw, W.D., "Natural Resource Damage Assessment: Economics and Settlement", *International Journal of Environmental Studies*, Volume 51, 285-99, 1997.
- Siebert, J.W., "Pizza: A Delivery Vehicle for Illustrating the Role of Food and Non-Food Suppliers Serving the FAFH Industry", *Agribusiness: An International Journal*, 13 (January/February), 85-92, 1997.
- Siebert, J.W., and R.B. Schwart Jr., "Case Study: Wooden Shoe Dairy, New Mexico, USA", *Agribusiness: An International Journal*, 13 (November/December), 637-648, 1997.
- Siebert, J.W., M.W. Stephenson, and D.P. Anderson, "Milk Marketing Without Federal Orders", *Choices*, (Third Quarter), 37-41, 1997.
- Siebert, J.W., M.W. Stephenson, and D.P. Anderson, "Milk Marketing Without Federal Orders: Reply", *Choices*, Fourth Quarter, 1997.
- Siebert, J.W., R.E.L. Jones, and T.L. Sporleder, "The VEST Model: An Alternative Approach to Value Added", *Agribusiness: An International Journal*, 13 (November/December), 561-568, 1997.

- Stokes, J.R., J.W. Mjelde, and C.R. Hall, "Optimal Marketing of Nursery Crops from Container Based Production Systems", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 79 (February), 235-245, 1997.
- Tanyeri-Abur, A., and C.P. Rosson III., "Demand for Dairy Products in Mexico", *Agricultural Economics*, Volume 16, Issue 1 March 1, pp 67-77, 1997.
- Tepper, B.J., Y. Choi, and R.M. Nayga Jr., "Understanding Food Choice in Adult Men: Influence of Nutrition Knowledge, Food Beliefs and Dietary Restraint", *Food Quality and Preference*, 8, 4, 307-317, 1997.
- Wiese, A.F., B.W. Bean, C.D. Salisbury, M.G. Schoenhals, and S.H. Amosson, "Economic Evaluation of Field Bindweed Control", *Weed Science*, 45, 288-295, 1997.
- Williams, O.H., and D.A. Bessler, "Cointegration: Implications for the Market Efficiencies of the High Fructose Corn Syrup and Refined Sugar Markets", *Applied Economics*, 29, 225-32, 1997.
- Woodward, R.T., and R.C. Bishop, "How to Decide When Experts Disagree: Uncertainty-Based Choice Rules in Environmental Policy", *Land Economics*, 73 (November), 492-507, 1997.
- Yang, J.C., and D.J. Leatham, "Impact of the 1996 FAIR Act on Major Agricultural Input Suppliers", *Agricultural Finance Review*, 57, 53-66, 1997.
- Adams, D.M., R.J. Alig, B.A. McCarl, J.M. Callaway, and S.M. Winnett, "An Analysis of the Impacts of Public Timber Harvest Policies on Private Forest Management in the United States", *Forest Science*, 42 (3), 343-358, 1996.
- Anderson, D.P., T. Chaisantikulawat, A.T.K. Guan, M. Kebbeh, N. Lin, and C.R. Shumway, "Choice of Functional Form for Agricultural Production Analysis", *Review of Agricultural Economics*, 18, 2 (May) (Senior authorship is shared equally), 223-231, 1996.
- Bello, H.M., S.W. Fuller, and W.R. Grant, "Analysis of Grain Sorghum Cleaning Costs", *Review of Agricultural Economics*, 18, Number 1 (January), 1996.
- Bennett, B.K., and S.K. Misra, "Break-Even Cost Analysis of a Field Cleaner", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, Volume 28, Number 1, p.234, 1996.
- Bennett, B.K., and S.K. Misra, "Minimizing Cotton Cleaning Cost", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, Volume 28, Number 1, p.226, 1996.
- Bessler, D.A., "Agricultural Prices, the Gold Exchange Standard, and the Great Depression", *Agricultural Finance Review*, 56, 47-67, 1996.
- Bessler, D.A., and D.D. Dearmont, "Ceteris Paribus: An Evolution in Agricultural Econometrics", *European Review of Agricultural Economics*, 23, 262-280, 1996.
- Bevers, S.J., J.E. Slosser, and D.G. Bordovsky, "Yield and Income Response to Planting Dates and Harvest Aid Chemicals in Texas Cotton Production", *Journal of Economic Entomology*, 89 (2), 343-346, 1996.
- Burton, D.M., and P. Berck, "Statistical Causation: National Forest Policy in Oregon", *Forest Science*, Volume 42, Number 1, February, pp 86-92, 1996.
- Byrne, P.J., and O.C. Capps Jr., "Does Engels Law Extend to Food Away From Home?", *Journal of Food Distribution Research*, 27, 2 (July), 22-32, 1996.
- Byrne, P.J., O.C. Capps Jr., and A. Saha, "Analysis of Food Away From Home Expenditure Patterns for US Households", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 78, 3 (August), 614-627, 1996.

- Callaway, J.M., and B.A. McCarl, "The Economic Consequences of Substituting Carbon Payments for Crop Subsidies in US Agriculture", *Environmental and Resource Economics*, 7, 15-43, 1996.
- Cameron, T.A., W.D. Shaw, S. Ragland, J.M. Callaway, and S. Keefe, "Using Actual, Contingent, and Time-Varying Trip Data in Recreation Demand Modeling", *Journal of Agricultural and Resource Economics*, Volume 21, Number 1 (July), 130-49, 1996.
- Chowdhury, M.E., and R.D. Lacewell, "Application of Sample Selection Model in Estimating Response Functions for Nitrate Percolation", *Journal of Environmental Management*, 48, 375-386, 1996.
- Chowdhury, M.E., and R.D. Lacewell, "Implications of Alternative Policies on Nitrate Contamination of Groundwater", *Journal of Agricultural and Resource Economics*, 21 (1), 82-95, 1996.
- Clark, L.E., and T.O. Knight, "Grain Production and Economic Returns form Dryland Sorghum in Responseto Tillage Systems and Planting Patterns in the Semi-Arid Southwestern USA", *Journal of Production Agriculture*, 9, 245-255, 1996.
- Coble, K.H., T.O. Knight, R.D. Pope, and J.R. Williams, "Modeling Farm Level Crop Insurance Demand with Panel Data", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 78, 439-447, 1996.
- Davis, G.C., and C.R. Shumway, "To Tell the Truth About Interpreting the Morishima Elasticity of Substitution", *Canadian Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Volume 44.Number 2.(July), 173-82, 1996.
- Davis, G.C., and J. Gauger, "Measuring Substitution in Monetary Asset Demand Systems", *Journal of Business and Economic Statistics*, Volume 14.Number 2.(April), 203-8, 1996.
- Davis, G.C., and W.J. Hewitt, "Measuring the Quality of Imported Tobacco", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, Volume 28.Number 1.(July), 148-58, 1996.
- Downing, M.E., and T. Ozuna Jr., "Testing the Reliability of the Benefit Function Transfer Approach", *Journal of Environmental Economics and Management*, 30, 316-322, 1996.
- Ellinger, P.N., and D.A. Klinefelter, "An Assessment of Real Estate Financing Concerns and Impedimentsof Agricultural Producers", *Journal of the American Society of Farm Managers and Rural Appraisers*, 60, 135-141, 1996.
- Falconer, L.L., C.R. Long, and J.M. McGrann, "A Decision Support Aid for Beef Cattle Investment Using Expert Systems", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 28, 1 (July), 180-192, 1996.
- Fuller, S.W., M. Gillis, and H.A. Ziari, "Effect of Liberalized US-Mexico Dry Onion Trade: A Spatial and Intertemporal Equilibrium Analysis", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 28, Number1, 1996.
- Goodwin Jr., H.L., R.B. Holcomb, and M.E. Rister, "A Study of Asian-American Rice Demand in Houston, Texas", *Journal of Food Distribution Research*, 27, 3, 41-8, 1996.
- Govindasamy, R., and R.M. Nayga Jr., "Characteristics of Farmer-to-Consumer Direct Market Customers: An Overview", *Journal of Extension*, 34, 4 (August), 1-5, 1996.
- Govindasamy, R., and R.M. Nayga Jr., "Farmer-to-Consumer Direct Marketing: Advertising Aspects of New Jersey Operations", *Acta Horticulturae*, 429, 439-443, 1996.
- Govindasamy, R., R.M. Nayga Jr., and D. Thatch, "Farmer-to-Consumer Direct Marketing Operations in New Jersey: Producer Characteristics", *Journal of the American Society of Farm Managers and Rural Appraisers*, 60, 116-121, 1996.

- Jakus, P.M., and W.D. Shaw, "An Empirical Analysis of Rock Climbers Response to Hazard Warnings", *Risk Analysis*, Volume 16, Number 4, 581-86, 1996.
- Johnson, J.L., and E. Segarra, "The Economic Impacts of Agricultural Sustainability: An Application to Irrigated Cotton Production", Journal of the American Society of Farm Managers and Rural Appraisers, 19, 93-100, 1996.
- Knutson, R.D., "Implications of Freer Canadian-US Trade for Wheat, Dairy and Poultry", *Journal of Agricultural Lending*, Volume 9, Issue 2, Winter, pp 12-18, 1996.
- Kreuter, U.P., R.C. Rowan, J.R. Conner, J.W. Stuth, and W.T. Hamilton, "Decision Support Software for Estimating the Economic Efficiency of Grazingland Production", *Journal of Range Management*, 49, 464-469, 1996.
- Litzenberg, K.K., and A.J. Dunne, "Partnerships with Industry: the Essential Ingredient for Agribusiness Education", *Journal of Agribusiness*, 14 (2) Fall, 197-204, 1996.
- Love, H.A., and D.M. Burton, "A Review of Alternative Expectations Regimes in Commodity Markets: Specification, Estimation and Hypothesis Testing Using Structural Models", *Agricultural and Resource Economics Review*, Volume 25, Number 2, October, pp 213-231, 1996.
- McCarl, B.A., J.R. Stokes, M.E. Rister, and H.A. Ziari, "Improving Shadow Price Information: Obtaining Relevant Shadow Prices from Multiple Objective Programming Problems", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 78 (3), 699-705, 1996.
- Mjelde, J.W., T.N. Thompson, and C.J. Nixon, "Government Institutional Effects on the Value of Seasonal Climate Forecasts", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 78 (February), 175-188, 1996.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Analysis of Away-from-Home and At-Home Calcium Intake in the United States", *Journal of Consumer Studies and Home Economics*, 20, 235-248, 1996.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Analysis of Food Away from Home Expenditures by Meal Occasion", *Agribusiness: An International Journal*, 12, 5, 421-427, 1996.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Consumer Demand for Poultry at Home and Away from Home: A Discrete Choice Analysis", *Applied Economics Letters*, 3, 669-672, 1996.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Determinants of Consumers Use of Nutritional Information on Food Packages", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 28, 2 (December), 303-312, 1996.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Dietary Fiber Intake Away from Home and At Home in the United States", *Food Policy*, 21, 3, 279-290, 1996.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Sample Selectivity Models for Away from Home Expenditures on Wine and Beer", *Applied Economics*, 28, 1421-1425, 1996.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Sociodemographic influences on consumer concern for food safety: the case of irradiation, antibiotics, hormones, and pesticides", *Review of Agricultural Economics*, 18 (September), 467-475, 1996.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Sociodemographic Influences on Consumers Concern for Food Safety: The Case of Irradiation, Antibiotics, Hormones, and Pesticides", *Review of Agricultural Economics*, 18 (September), 467-475, 1996.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Wifes Labor Force Participation and Family Expenditures for Prepared Food, Food Prepared at Home, and Food Away from Home", *Agricultural and Resource Economics Review*, 25, 2 (October), 179-186, 1996.

- Nayga Jr., R.M., and M. Wanzala, "Food Away from Home Expenditures in the United States: A County Level Analysis", *Journal of Restaurant and Food Service Marketing*, 1, 3, 39-51, 1996.
- Nyangito, H.O., J.W. Richardson, A.W. Mukhebi, P.T. Zimmel, J.C. Namken, and B.P. Berry, "Whole Farm Simulation Analysis of Economic Impacts of East Coast Fever Immunization Strategies on Mixed Crop-Livestock Farms in Kenya", *Applied Science*, 51, 1-27, 1996.
- Nyangito, H.O., J.W. Richardson, D.S. Mundy, A.W. Mukhebi, P.T. Zimmel, and J.C. Namken, "Economic Impacts of East Coast Fever Immunization on Smallholder Farms, Kenya: A Simulation Analysis", *Agricultural Economics*, 13, 163-177, 1996.
- Park, J.L., R.B. Holcomb, K.C. Raper, and O.C. Capps Jr., "A Demand System Analysis of Food Commodities for US Households Segmented by Income", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 78, 2 (May), 290-300, 1996.
- Rister, M.E., H.L. Goodwin Jr., and R.B. Holcomb, "Implicit Price Estimation of Rice Quality Attributes for Asian Americans", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 28, 2, 291-302, 1996.
- Shaw, W.D., "Problems with Estimating the Economic Impacts of Averting Climate Change: A Look at Water Resources", *Water Resources Research*, Volume 32, Number 2, 251-57, 1996.
- Shonkwiler, J.S., and W.D. Shaw, "Hurdle Count Data Models for Recreation Demand Analysis", *Journal of Agricultural and Resource Economics*, Volume 21, Number 2, 210-219, 1996.
- Stallmann, J.I., and T.G. Johnson, "Community Factors in Secondary Educational Achievement in Appalachia", *Youth and Society*, 27, No.4 (June), 469-484, 1996.
- Stanaland, B., S.K. Misra, E. Segarra, and R.D. Lacewell, "Producer Response to a Subsidized Agricultural Water Conservation Loan Program", *Texas Journal of Agriculture and Natural Resources*, Vol, 79-87, 1996.
- Taylor, E.L., D.A. Bessler, M.L. Waller, and M.E. Rister, "Dynamic Relationship Between US and Thai Rice Prices", *Agricultural Economics*, 14, 123-33, 1996.
- Adams, R.M., K.J. Bryant, B.A. McCarl, D.M. Legler, J.J. OBrien, A.R. Solow, and R.F. Weiher, "Value of Improved Long-Range Weather Information", *Contemporary Economic Policy*, XIII, Number 3, 10-19, 1995.
- Adams, R.M., R.A. Fleming, C.C. Chang, B.A. McCarl, and C. Rosenzweig, "A Reassessment of the Economic Effects of Global Climate Change on US Agriculture", *Climatic Change*, 30, 147-167, 1995.
- Babula, R.A., F.J. Ruppel, and D.A. Bessler, "US Corn Exports: The Role of the Exchange Rate", *Agricultural Economics*, 13, 75-88, 1995.
- Betubiza, E.N., and D.J. Leatham, "Factors Affecting Commercial Bank Lending to Agriculture", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 27 (1995): 27 (July), 112-126, 1995.
- Bryant, K.J., R.D. Lacewell, J.R.C. Robinson, J.W. Norman Jr., A.N. Sparks Jr., and J.E. Bremer, "Economic Impact of Withdrawing Specific Agricultural Pesticides in the Lower Rio Grande Valley of Texas", *Journal of the American Society of Farm Managers and Rural Appraisers*, pp 154-159, 1995.
- Capps Jr., O.C., "Uses of Supermarket Scanner Data in Economic and Market Research", *Journal of Association of Global Strategic Information*, 4, No.2 (July), 46-52, 1995.
- Capps Jr., O.C., P.J. Byrne, and G.W. Williams, "Analysis of Marketing Margins in the US Lamb Industry", *Agricultural and Resource Economics Review*, 24 (2) October, 232-240, 1995.

- Chang, C.C., J.W. Mjelde, and T. Ozuna Jr., "Reconciling Decision and Game Theory Conclusions Concerning the Effect of Fines on Polluters", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 27: 334, 1995.
- Covey, T.D., and D.A. Bessler, "Asset Storability and the Informational Content in Intertemporal Prices", *Journal of Empirical Finance*, 2, 103-116, 1995.
- Crane, L.M., and D.J. Leatham, "External Equity Financing in Agriculture via Profit and Loss Sharing Contracts: A Proposed Financial Innovation", *Agribusiness: An International Journal*, 11 (Number 3), 223-233, 1995.
- Davis, G.C., "Product Differentiation and Representative Agent Import Demand Systems: A Reconsideration and Reconciliation", *Canadian Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Volume 43.Number 1.(March), 149-64, 1995.
- Dufournaud, C.M., J.T. Quinn, R. Franzosa, P. Abeygunawardena, and J.J. Harrington, "A Model of Sustainable Extraction of Non-timber Forest Products in Subsistence Societies", *Environment and Planning*, 27, 1667-76, 1995.
- Fuller, S.W., M. Gillis, R. Childers, C.B. Parnell Jr., and S. Yarlagadda, "Cotton Gin Compliance with Air Pollution Regulations in Texas", *Texas Journal of Agriculture and Natural Resources*, 8 (Fall), 1995.
- Gomez, I.A., D.M. Burton, and H.A. Love, "Imputing Natural Resource Inventories and the Bootstrap", *Natural Resource Modeling*, Volume 9, Number 4, Fall, pp 299-328, 1995.
- Gray, A.W., J.W. Richardson, and J.M. McClaskey, "Farm-Level Impacts of Revenue Assurance", *Review of Agricultural Economics*, 17, 171-183, 1995.
- Griffin, R.C., "On the Meaning of Economic Efficiency in Policy Analysis", *Land Economics*, 71 (February), 1-15, 1995.
- Hiler, E.A., and E.C. Price, "Partnerships in International Agricultural Research", *Journal of the Society for Engineering in Agriculture*, No.21.Australia, 1995.
- Holcomb, R.B., J.L. Park, and O.C. Capps Jr., "Revisiting Engels Law: Examining Expenditure Patterns for Food at Home and Away from Home", *Journal of Food Distribution Research*, 26, 2 (September), 1-8, 1995.
- Johnson, J.L., H.O. Zapata, and A.M. Heagler, "Technical Efficiency in Louisiana Sugar Cane Processing", *Journal of Agribusiness*, (13) 2, 28-33, 1995.
- Lambert, D.K., B.A. McCarl, Q. He, M.S. Kaylen, W.D. Rosenthal, C.C. Chang, and W.I. Nayda, "Uncertain Yields in Sectoral Welfare Analysis: An Application to Global Warming", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 27 (2), 423-436, 1995.
- Lansford Jr., N.H., and L.L. Jones, "Recreational and Aesthetic Values of Water in Texas Lakes", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, Vo.27, Number 1, July, 1995.
- Leatham, D.J., and L.M. Crane, "The Effects of using External Equity on Risk adjusted Farm Income", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 27 (July): 316, 1995.
- Lipton, J., W.D. Shaw, and others, "Short Communication: Selecting Distributions for Use in Exposure Assessment", *Regulatory Toxicology and Pharmacology*, Volume 21, 192-198, 1995.
- Litzenberg, K.K., "Agribusiness Industry Expectations of Computer Skills of Agricultural Economics and Agribusiness Students", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 27 (1), July, pp 104-111, 1995.
- Love, H.A., D.M. Burton, G. Sylvia, and S. Lei, "Regulatory Controls and Market Power Exertion: A Study of the Pacific Halibut Industry", *Natural Resource Modeling*, Volume 9, Number 3, Summer, pp 229-253, 1995.

- Mjelde, J.W., O.C. Capps Jr., and R.C. Griffin, "Examination of Alternative Heteroskedastic Error Structures Using Experimental Data", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 27 (July), 197-211, 1995.
- Morey, E.R., D. Waldman, D. Assane, and W.D. Shaw, "Searching for a Model of Multiple-Site Recreation Demand that Admits Interior and Boundary Solutions", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Volume 77, Number 1 (February), 129-140, 1995.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Away-from-Home and At-Home Consumption of Alcohol: An Investigation of Socio-Demographic Factors", *Journal of Food Products Marketing*, 2, 4, 57-68, 1995.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Consumer Characteristics Associated with the Selection of Pork Products", *Journal of Food Products Marketing*, 2, 3, 17-30, 1995.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Determinants of US Household Expenditures on Fruit and Vegetables: A Note and an Update", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 27, 2 (December), 588-594, 1995.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Household Expenditure on Poultry and Seafood in the US A. -A Cross Sectional Analysis", Journal of Consumer Studies and Home Economics, 19, 1 (March), 1-10, 1995.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Micro data Expenditure Analysis of Disaggregate Meat Products", *Review of Agricultural Economics*, 17, 3 (September), 275-285, 1995.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Presence of Children and Household Food Expenditures at Home and Away from Home", *Journal of Consumer Studies and Home Economics*, 19, 3 (September), 235-245, 1995.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., and L.M. Baga, "Economic Reforms and Firm Level Strategic Planning", *Agribusiness: An International Journal*, 11, 6 (November), 565-572, 1995.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., and O.C. Capps Jr., "Factors Affecting the Probability of Consuming Fish and Shellfish in the Away from Home and At Home Markets", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 27, 1 (July), 161-171, 1995.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., and O.C. Capps Jr., "The Decision to Purchase Pork in the Away from Home and At Home Markets: The Case of the United States", *Journal of International Food and Agribusiness Marketing*, 7, 4, 1-14, 1995.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., and P. Reithmuller, "Recent Developments in Food Retailing in the United States and Australia", *Review of Marketing and Agricultural Economics*, 63, 1 (April), 40-50, 1995.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., and Z. Farooq, "Consumption of Home-Delivered Foods: Results from an Exploratory Survey", *Journal of Agribusiness*, 13, 2 (Fall), 123-135, 1995.
- Nyangito, H.O., J.W. Richardson, A.W. Mukhebi, D.S. Mundy, P.T. Zimmel, and J.C. Namken, "Whole Farm Economic Evaluation of East Coast Fever Immunization Strategies on Farms in the Uasin Gishu District of Kenya", *Computers and Electronics in Agriculture*, 12, 19-33, 1995.
- Ozuna Jr., T., and I.A. Gomez, "Specification and Testing of Count Data Recreation Demand Functions", *Empirical Economics*, 20, 543-550, 1995.
- Padberg, D.I., and C.R. Hall, "The Economic Rationale for Marketing Orders", *San Joaquin Agricultural Law Review*, 5, 73-87, 1995.
- Pearson, J.M., O.C. Capps Jr., and J. Axelson, "Food Use by Households in Three Work Shift Categories", *Home Economics Research Journal*, 13, 4 (June 195): 400, 1995.

- Purvis-Thurow, A., W.G. Boggess, C.B. Moss, and J. Holt, "Technology Adoption Decisions Under Irreversibility and Uncertainty: An Ex Ante Approach", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 77, No.3 (August), 541-551, 1995.
- Rowan, R.C., and J.R. Conner, "Small-acreage Livestock Operators and Resource Management", *Rangelands*, 17, No.5, 167-171, 1995.
- Samarakoon, S.M., and P. Abeygunawardena, "An economic assessment of on-site effects of soil erosion in potato lands in Nuwara Eliya district of Sri Lanka", *Journal of Sustainable Agriculture*, 6: 2/3, 81-92, 1995.
- Schmitz, J.D., and S.W. Fuller, "Effect of Contract Disclosure on Railroad Grain Rates: An Analysis of Corn Belt Corridors", *The Logistics and Transportation Review*, 31, Number 2 (June), 1995.
- Shumway, C.R., "Recent Duality Contribution in Production Economics", *Journal of Agricultural and Resource Economics*, 20 (July), 1-17, 1995.
- Shumway, C.R., E.G. Smith, and J.W. Richardson, "Impact of Target Prices and Payment Limits on the Supply Function", *Review of Agricultural Economics*, 17, 185-191, 1995.
- Stallmann, J.I., "Contributions of Farm and Non-farm Women to Family Income", *Women in Natural Resources*, 17, No.1, 33-36, 1995.
- Stallmann, J.I., and J.H. Nelson, "Employment History and Off-Farm Employment of Farm Operators", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 27, No.2 (December), 475-487, 1995.
- Stallmann, J.I., and L.L. Jones, "A Typology of Retirement Places: A Community Analysis", *Journal of the Community Development Society*, 26, No.1, 1-14, 1995.
- Stallmann, J.I., and P.B. Siegel, "Attracting Retirees as an Economic Development Strategy: Looking into the Future", *Economic Development Quarterly*, 9 No.4 (November), 372-382, 1995.
- Thigpen III., J.F., "Extension Programming for Endangered Species on Private Lands Issues", *Journal of Extension*, (April), 1995.
- Thompson, P.B., "Conceptions of Property and the Biotechnology Debate", *Bioscience*, 45 No.4 (April), 275-282, 1995.
- Thompson, T.N., M.E. Rister, W.R. Grant, G.N. McCauley, F.T. Turner, J.W. Stansel, and A.D. Klosterboer, "Considering Rice Quality Factors in Farm Management Decisions", *International Rice Research Notes*, 20, 1 (March), 39-40, 1995.
- Woodward, R.T., and R.C. Bishop, "Efficiency, Sustainability and Global Warming", *Ecological Economics*, 14 (August), 101-11, 1995.
- Wyse, A.J., K.J. Bryant, L.L. Jones, and R.D. Lacewell, "Regional Economic Impacts of Policy-Induced Changes in Agricultural Production: An Example for the Texas Coast", *International Journal of Public Administration*, (January), 1995.
- Ziari, H.A., B.A. McCarl, and C. Stockle, "A Nonlinear Mixed-Integer Program Model for Evaluating Run-Off Impoundments for Supplemental Irrigation", *Water Resources Research*, 31, 1585-1594, 1995.
- Abeygunawardena, P., and E.M.A. Ekanayake, "Valuation of Conservation Commodity of Sinharaja Forest Towards Total Economic Value", *Sri Lankan Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 2: 2 SLAEA, 1994.
- Abeygunawardena, P., F. Abeyratne, and M.T.N. Fernando, "Economics of soil moisture conservation in coconut lands using coconut husks and coir dust", *COCOS*, 10: 35-45, 1994.

- Anderson, D.P., J.W. Richardson, and E.G. Smith, "Impacts of Risk Attitudes on Farm-Level Acreage Flexibility Decisions", *Journal of Production Agriculture*, Volume 7, Number 4, 428-436, 1994.
- Bessler, D.A., and H.K. Yu, "Official and Black Market Exchange Rates in Brazil: A Case of the Iterated Logarithm", *Applied Financial Economics*, 4, 207-216, 1994.
- Betubiza, E.N., and D.J. Leatham, "The Effects of Holding Non farm Related Financial Assets on Risk-Adjusted Farm Income", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 26 (December), 565-79, 1994.
- Beus, C.E., and R.E. Dunlap, "Endorsement of Agrarian Ideology and Agricultural Paradigms: An Empirical Comparison", *Rural Sociology*, 59 (Fall), 462-484, 1994.
- Boadu, F.O., "Policy on Private Water Sales in Rural Ghana", *Journal of Water Resources Planning and Management*, 120 (6), 944-961, 1994.
- Byrne, P.J., R. Tsai, O.C. Capps Jr., and G.W. Williams, "Policy Implications of Trade Liberalization: The Case of Meat Products in South Korea and Taiwan", *Agribusiness: An International Journal*, 11 (4), 297-307, 1994.
- Capps Jr., O.C., D.E. Farris, P.J. Byrne, J.C. Namken, and C.D. Lambert, "Determinants of Wholesale Beef-Cut Prices", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 26, 1 (July), 1-7, 1994.
- Capps Jr., O.C., R. Tsai, R.L. Kirby, and G.W. Williams, "A Comparison of Demands for Meat Products in the Pacific Rim Region", *Journal of Agricultural and Resource Economics*, 19 (1) July, 210-224, 1994.
- Carlson, J.E., B. Schnabel, C.E. Beus, and D.A. Hillman, "Changes in Soil Conservation Attitudes and Behaviors Among Farmers in the Palouse and Camas Prairies", *Journal of Soil and Water Conservation*, 49, 493-500, 1994.
- Chamberlain II., P.J., and C.R. Shumway, "Benefits of Reducing Nutrient Variation in Fertilizer Mixes", *Journal of Agribusiness*, 12 (Fall), 95-110, 1994.
- Chang, C.C., J.D. Atwood, K. Alt, and B.A. McCarl, "Economic Impacts of Erosion Management Measures in Coastal Drainage Basins", *Journal of Soil and Water Conservation*, 49 (6), 606-611, 1994.
- Chien, M.C., and D.J. Leatham, "The Value of Planting Flexibility Provisions in the 1990 Farm Bill to Three Representative Texas Farms", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 26 (Number 1), 148-57, 1994.
- Crane, L.M., P. Pinnoi, and S.W. Fuller, "Estimating Demand for Public Rural Roads in Texas", *Review of Regional Studies*, 24, Number 2 (Fall), 1994.
- Davis, G.C., "Christmas Tree Consumption: A Review of the Research", *American Christmas Tree Journal*, Volume 38.Number 1.(July), 54-7, 1994.
- Davis, G.C., and K.L. Jensen, "Two-Stage Utility Maximization and Import Demand Systems Revisited: Limitations and an Alternative", *Journal of Agricultural and Resource Economics*, Volume 19.Number 2.(December), 409-21, 1994.
- Griffin, W.L., and S.G. Thacker, "Combined Indoor/Outdoor Red Drum Aquaculture: A Stochastic Sensitivity Analysis", *Journal of Applied Aquaculture*, Volume 4, Number 3, pp.1-22, 1994.
- Gunatilleke, I.A.U.N., C.V.S. Gunatilleke, and P. Abeygunawardena, "An interdisciplinary research initiative towards sustainable management of forest resources in lowland rain forests of Sri Lanka", *Journal of Sustainable Forestry*, 1: 4, 95-114, 1994.

- Hall, C.R., T. Longbrake, R.D. Knutson, S.D. Cotner, and E.G. Smith, "Yield and Cost Impacts of Reduced Pesticide Use on Onion Production", *Subtropical Plant Science*, 46, 22-28, 1994.
- Hanselka, C.W., and L.L. Falconer, "Prickly pear Management in South Texas", *Rangelands*, 16, 3 (June), 102-106, 1994.
- Harness, N.J., M.S. Finke, and S. Chatterjee, "Predictors of the capital accumulation ratio: to 2004", *Journal of Financial Counseling and Planning*, 20 (1), 44-57, 1994.
- Harper, J.K., J.W. Mjelde, M.E. Rister, M.O. Way, and B.M. Drees, "Developing Flexible Economic Thresholds for Pest Management Using Dynamic Programming", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 26 (July), 134-147, 1994.
- Herath, D.P.B., and P. Abeygunawardena, "A financial assessment of soil conservation with sloping agricultural land technology in T4 category of tea fields: replacement cost approach", *Tropical Agricultural Research*, 6, 123-136, 1994.
- Kirby, R.L., and O.C. Capps Jr., "Impact of Consumer Installment Debt on Food Expenditures", *Journal of Consumer Affairs*, 28, 1 (Summer), 81-95, 1994.
- Knutson, R.D., and J.L. Outlaw, "Extensions Decline?", *Review of Agricultural Economics*, Volume 16, Number 3, September, pp 465-475, 1994.
- Knutson, R.D., and Y.H. Lee, "Adjustment of Food and Agricultural Policy After the GATT Uruguay Round Agreement: Implications for Taiwan and the United States", *Industry of Free China*, Volume LXXII, Number 3, September, 1994.
- Knutson, R.D., C.R. Hall, E.G. Smith, S.D. Cotner, and J.W. Miller, "Fruits, Vegetables, and Pesticide Policy", *Choices*, First Quarter, pp 14-18, 1994.
- McIntosh, C.S., and C.R. Shumway, "Evaluating Alternative Price Expectation Models for Multiproduct Supply Analysis", *Agricultural Economics*, 10 (January), 1-11, 1994.
- Namken, J.C., D.E. Farris, and O.C. Capps Jr., "The Demand for Wholesale Beef Cuts by Season and Trend", *Journal of Food Distribution Research*, 25, 2 (September), 47-61, 1994.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Consumer Characteristics Associated with Healthful Diets: The Case of Low Calorie and Low Fat, Low Cholesterol Foods", *Journal of Agribusiness*, 12, 2 (Fall), 111-123, 1994.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Effects of Socioeconomic and Demographic Factors on Consumption of Selected Food Nutrients", *Agricultural and Resource Economics Review*, 23, 2 (October), 171-182, 1994.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Impact of Sociodemographic and Economic Factors on Sodium Intake in the US A", *Journal of Consumer Studies and Home Economics*, 18, 4 (December), 305-314, 1994.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "New Zealands Statutory Marketing Boards: Recent Developments and Issues", *Agribusiness: An International Journal*, 10, 1 (January), 83-92, 1994.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Recent Trends in the US Food Service Industry: Implications for Australasia", *Australasian Agribusiness Review*, 2, 2 (December), 17-25, 1994.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., and O.C. Capps Jr., "Analysis of Alcohol Consumption in the United States: Probability and Level of Intake", *Journal of Food Distribution Research*, 25, 2 (September), 17-23, 1994.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., and O.C. Capps Jr., "Analysis of Away-from-Home and At-Home Intake of Saturated Fat and Cholesterol", *Review of Agricultural Economics*, 16, 3 (September), 387-398, 1994.

- Nayga Jr., R.M., and O.C. Capps Jr., "Demand Analysis of Alcohol in the United States: Probability and Level of Intake", *Journal of Food Distribution Research*, 25, 2 (September), 17-23, 1994.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., and O.C. Capps Jr., "Impact of Socio-Economic and Demographic Factors on Food Away from Home Consumption: Number of Meals and by Type of Facility", *Journal of Restaurant and Food Service Marketing*, 1, 2, 45-69, 1994.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., and O.C. Capps Jr., "Tests of Weak Separability in Disaggregate Meat Products", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, (November), 800-808, 1994.
- Nyangito, H.O., J.W. Richardson, A.W. Mukhebi, D.S. Mundy, P.T. Zimmel, J.C. Namken, and B.D. Perry, "Whole Farm Economic Analysis of East Coast Fever Immunization Strategies in Kilifi District, Kenya", *Journal of Preventive Veterinary Medicine*, 21, 215-235, 1994.
- Ornelas-Sandoval, F., C.R. Shumway, and T. Ozuna Jr., "Using the Quadratic Box-Cox for Flexible Function Form Selection and Unconditional Variance Computation", *Empirical Economics*, 19, No.4, 639-45, 1994.
- Randel, L.W., G.M. Clary, R. Randel, and H.L. Goodwin Jr., "Characterizing the Demand by Restaurants for Exotic Game Meat Products", *Journal of Animal Science*, (Suppl.2) 72, 24, 1994.
- Richardson, J.W., "Research in Agricultural Economics-Is Anyone Listening? Discussion", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, Volume 26, Number 1, July, 53-57, 1994.
- Rowan, R.C., L.D. White, and J.R. Conner, "Understanding Cause/Effect Relationships in Stocking Rate Change Over Time", *Journal of Range Management*, 47, 349-354, 1994.
- Saha, A., "Compensated Optimal Response Under Uncertainty in Agricultural Household Models", *Agricultural Economics*, Vol.11 No.2, 111-123, 1994.
- Saha, A., and J. Stroud, "A Household Model of On-Farm Storage Under Price Risk", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 76 (August), 522-534, 1994.
- Saha, A., C.R. Shumway, and H. Talpaz, "Joint Estimation of Risk Preference and Production Technology Using the Expo-Power Utility Function", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 76 (May), 173-184, 1994.
- Saha, A., H.A. Love, and R.B. Schwart Jr., "Adoption of Emerging Technologies under Output Uncertainty", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Volume 76, Number 4, November, pp 836-846, 1994.
- Shumway, C.R., and R.R. Chesser, "Pesticide Policy Tax, Cropping Patterns, and Water Quality in South Central Texas", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 26 (July), 224-40, 1994.
- Slosser, J.E., D.G. Bordovsky, and S.J. Bevers, "Damage and Costs Associated with Insect Management Options in Irrigated Cotton", *Journal of Economic Entomology*, 87 (2), 436-445, 1994.
- Thacker, S.G., and W.L. Griffin, "Indoor Intensive Red Drum Aquaculture: A Stochastic Sensitivity Analysis", *Journal of the World Aquaculture Society*, Volume 25, Number 1, pp.86-100, 1994.
- Thiruchelvam, S., P. Abeygunawardena, and U.A.D.P. Gunawardena, "An economic analysis of ground-water use for agriculture in the Jaffna District", *Tropical Agricultural Research*, 6, 113-122, 1994.
- Thomas, J.K., and J.F. Thigpen III., "Federal Farm Policy and Environmental Beliefs on Practices of Texas Farmers", *Southern Rural Sociology*, 10, No.2, 1994.
- Thomas, J.K., and J.F. Thigpen III., "The Management of Hunting Leases by Rural Landowners", *Southern Rural Sociology*, 10 No.1, 1994.

- Thompson, R.P., O.C. Capps Jr., and J.G. Massey, "Demand for an Undergraduate Education in the Agricultural Sciences", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 76, 2 (May), 303-312, 1994.
- Thompson, T.N., M.E. Rister, W.R. Grant, G.N. McCauley, F.T. Turner, J.W. Stansel, and A.D. Klosterboer, "Effects of Rice Quality Factors on Profit-Maximizing Ratoon Crop Nitrogen Decisions", *Review of Agricultural Economics*, 16, 269-92, 1994.
- Vidanage, S.P., and P. Abeygunawardena, "An Economic Assessment of Global Warming: The Case of Paddy Production in Sri Lanka", *Marga Journal*, 13: 1, 33 44, 1994.
- Wildenthal, M.T., O.C. Capps Jr., and H.L. Goodwin Jr., "Cost, Input, and Market Survey Results of the Texas Food Processing Industry", *Journal of Food Distribution Research*, (February), 1-9, 1994.
- Williams, G.W., and J.B. Ward, "Factors Affecting the Use of Cottonseed Meal in Animal Feed Rations: Implications for Marketing and Promotion", Agribusiness: An International Journal, 10 (2) March/April, 115-130, 1994.
- Abeygunawardena, P., "Economics Development and Environmental Economics: Agenda for Before Year 2000", *Sri Lankan Journal of Social Sciences*, 16: 1 and 2, 9-20, 1993.
- Abeygunawardena, P., and H.M. Gunatilake, "Impact of Money Supply on Aggregate Price Levels: Evidence from Sri Lanka", *Sri Lankan Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 1: 1 SLAEA, 5-15, 1993.
- Abeygunawardena, P., and H.M.G. Herath, "Property Rights and Economic Efficiency of Irrigation Water Management", *Journal of Agricultural Engineering*, 5: 1, 43-4, 1993.
- Adams, R.M., D.M. Adams, J.M. Callaway, C.C. Chang, and B.A. McCarl, "Sequestering Carbon on Agricultural Land: Social Cost and Impacts on Timber Markets", *Contemporary Policy Issues*, 11, 76-87, 1993.
- Agalawatta, M.B., and P. Abeygunawardena, "Conservation Farming as an Alternative to Shifting Cultivation in Sri Lanka: An Economic Evaluation", *Journal of Sustainable Agriculture*, 4: 2, 65-79, 1993.
- Agalawatta, M.B., and P. Abeygunawardena, "Impact of Protectionist Policies on Potato Industry in Sri Lanka", *Tropical Agricultural Research*, 5, 169-180, 1993.
- Anderson, D.P., J.W. Richardson, R.D. Knutson, J.C. Namken, T.R. Harris, W.O. Champney, T.R. MacDiarmid, and A.B. Marshall, "Alternative Grazing Fee Formula Impacts on Representative Public Land Ranches", *Journal of Range Management*, 46, 6 (November), 548-554, 1993.
- Bessler, D.A., and S.W. Fuller, "Cointegration Between US Wheat Markets", *Journal of Regional Science*, 33 (4), 481-501, 1993.
- Bessler, D.A., and T.D. Covey, "On the Search for Econometric Structure in Agriculture", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 75 (4), 41-47, 1993.
- Beus, C.E., and R.E. Dunlap, "Agricultural Policy Debates: Examining the Conventional and Alternative Perspectives", *American Journal of Alternative Agriculture*, 8, No.3, 98-106, 1993.
- Boadu, F.O., and M.R. Thompson, "The Political Economy of US-Mexico Trade: An Analysis of the Congressional Fast Track Vote", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 25 (2), 27-35, 1993.
- Boadu, F.O., and S. Wise, "Rules of Origin Under the Proposed US Mexico Trade Agreement-The Textile Problem", *Agribusiness: An International Journal*, 9 (6), 535-555, 1993.

- Bryant, K.J., J.D. Atwood, R.D. Lacewell, V.D. Lansford, B.A. McCarl, and P.R. Dyke, "Farm Level Impacts of the Coastal Zone Management Act Proposed Erosion Regulations", *Journal of Soil and Water Conservation*, 48 (5), 466-470, 1993.
- Bryant, K.J., J.W. Mjelde, and R.D. Lacewell, "An Intraseasonal Dynamic Optimization Model to Allocate Limited Irrigation Water Between Competing Crops", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 75 (November), 1021-1029, 1993.
- Byrne, P.J., O.C. Capps Jr., and G.W. Williams, "US Demand for Lamb: The Other Red Meat", *Journal of Food Distribution Research*, 24 (1) February, 69-86, 1993.
- Chiou, T.C., D.T. Chen, and O.C. Capps Jr., "A Structural Investigation of Biotechnological Impacts on Cotton Quality and Returns", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 75, 2 (May), 467-478, 1993.
- Crane, L.M., and D.J. Leatham, "Profit and Loss Sharing in Agriculture: An Application of Islamic Banking", *Agribusiness: An International Journal*, 9: (Number 4), 403-412, 1993.
- Crane, L.M., and D.J. Leatham, "The Distributed Lag Between Transportation Expenditures and Rural Income and Employment", *Review of Regional Studies*, 23, 163-81, 1993.
- Davis, G.C., "Consumers Species Knowledge and the Value of Christmas Tree Characteristics", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, Volume 25.Number 1.(July), 266-77, 1993.
- Davis, G.C., and M.K. Wohlgenant, "Demand Elasticities from a Discrete Choice Model: The Natural Christmas Tree Market", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Volume 75.Number 3.(August), 730-38, 1993.
- Davis, G.C., and N.C. Kruse, "Consistent Estimation of Armington Demand Models", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Volume 75.Number 3.(August), 719-23, 1993.
- Ellis, J.R., R.D. Lacewell, J. Moore II., and J.W. Richardson, "Preferred Irrigation Strategies in Light of Declining Government Support", *Journal of Production Agriculture*, Volume 6, Number 1, Jan-March, 112-118, 1993.
- Fuller, S.W., and W.R. Grant, "Effect of Lock Delay on Grain Marketing Costs: An Examination of the Upper Mississippi and Illinois Waterways", *The Logistics and Transportation Review*, 29, Number 1 (March), 1993.
- Griffin, R.C., and M.E. Chowdhury, "Evaluating a Locally Financed Reservoir: The Case of Applewhite", *Journal of Water Resources Planning and Management*, 119 (November), 628-44, 1993.
- Griffin, R.C., and S. Shih-Hsuh, "The Potential for Water Market Efficiency When Instream Flows Have Value", American Journal of Agricultural Economics, 75 (May), 292-303, 1993.
- Griffin, W.L., D.A. Tolman, and C. Oliver, "Economic Impacts of TEDs on the Shrimp Production Sector", *Society and Natural Resources*, Volume 6, pp 291-308, 1993.
- Griffin, W.L., H.M. Hendrickson, C. Oliver, G. Matlock, C.E. Bryan, R.K. Riechers, and J.L. Clark, "An Economic Analysis of Texas Shrimp Season Closures", *Marine Fisheries Review*, Volume 54, Number 3, pp 21-28, 1993.
- Griffin, W.L., J.A.D. Lambregts, M.E. Yates, and A. Garcia, "The Impact of Aquaculture Pond Engineering Design on the Returns to Shrimp Farms", *Journal of the World Aquaculture Society*, Volume 24, Number 1, pp 23-30, 1993.
- Gunatilake, H.M., and P. Abeygunawardena, "An Economic Analysis of Soil Conservation of Tobacco Lands in the Hanguranketha Area of Sri Lanka", *Indian Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 48: 1, 106-112, 1993.

- Gunatilake, H.M., D.M.A.H. Senaratne, and P. Abeygunawardena, "Role of Non-timber Forest Products in the Economy of Peripheral Communities of Knuckles National Wilderness Area of Sri Lanka: A Farming Systems Approach", *Economic Botany*, 47: 3, 271-281, 1993.
- Gunatilleke, I.A.U.N., C.V.S. Gunatilleke, and P. Abeygunawardena, "Interdisciplinary research towards management of non-timber forest resources in lowland rain forests of Sri Lanka", *Economic Botany*, 47: 3, 282-290, 1993.
- Harper, J.K., M.O. Way, B.M. Drees, M.E. Rister, and J.W. Mjelde, "Damage Function Analysis for the Rice Stink Bug (Hemiptera: Pentatomidae) Using Nested and Non nested Tests of Hypotheses", *Journal of Economic Entomology*, 86 (August), 1251-1258, 1993.
- Heagler, A.M., H.O. Zapata, and J.L. Johnson, "A MIP Sugarcane Farm Simulation", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, (25) 1: 290, 1993.
- Hendrickson, H.M., and W.L. Griffin, "An Analysis of Management Policies for Reducing Shrimp By-Catch in the Gulf of Mexico", *North American Journal of Fisheries Management*, 3, 1993.
- Hong, S.H., R.M. Adams, and H.A. Love, "An Econometric Analysis of Household Recycling of Solid Wastes: The Case of Portland, Oregon", *Journal of Environmental Economics and Management*, Volume 25, September, pp 136-146, 1993.
- Johnson, J.L., A.M. Heagler, H.O. Zapata, and R. Ricaud, "The Impact of Succession Planting and a Third Ratoon Crop on Economic Efficiency in Sugarcane Production in Louisiana", *Journal of American Society of Sugar Cane Technologists*, 13, 85-98, 1993.
- Knutson, R.D., "ACS Mission and Clientele: Perspective of a Former Administrator", *Journal of Agricultural Cooperation*, National Council of Farmer Cooperatives, Volume 8, pp 73-77, 1993.
- Knutson, R.D., "Grantsmanship and Consulting Policy", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, Volume 25, Number 1, July, pp 57-63, 1993.
- Lacewell, R.D., M.E. Chowdhury, and K.J. Bryant, "Estimated Effect of Alternative Production Practices on Profit and Groundwater Quality: Texas Seymour Aquifer", *Great Plains Research*, Volume 3 Number 2, pp 189-213, 1993.
- Lambregts, J.A.D., S.G. Thacker, and W.L. Griffin, "Economic Evaluation of Different Stocking Densities for Various Sized Shrimp Farms in Texas", *Journal of the World Aquaculture Society*, Volume 24, Number 1, pp 12-22, 1993.
- Lambregts, J.A.D., W.L. Griffin, R.D. Lacewell, J.T. Davis, and G.M. Clary, "Estimated Costs and Returns for Catfish Farms With Recirculating Ponds Along the Upper Texas Coast", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 25 (2), 1-12, 1993.
- Litzenberg, K.K., "Abridged Fall National Enrollment Report", *NACTA Journal*, Volume XXXVII Number 2, June 1993, pp 4-11, 1993.
- McCarl, B.A., "Citations and Individuals: First Authorship Across the Alphabet", *Review of Agricultural Economics*, 15, 307-312, 1993.
- Mjelde, J.W., and B.L. Dixon, "Valuing the Lead Time of Periodic Forecasts in Dynamic Production Systems", *Agricultural Systems*, 41-55, 42 (Volume 1-2), 1993.
- Mjelde, J.W., D.S. Peel, S.T. Sonka, and P.J. Lamb, "Characteristics of Climate Forecast Accuracy: Implications for Value to Midwestern Corn Producers", *Journal of Climate*, 11 (November), 2175-2187, 1993.

- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Away from Home Lamb Consumption in the United States: Implications for Australia and New Zealand", *Review of Marketing and Agricultural Economics*, 61, 3 (December), 417-431, 1993.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., and L.M. Baga, "Strategic Issue Identification: An Exploratory Survey of New Zealand Agribusiness Firms", *Australasian Agribusiness Review*, 1, 2 (December), 58-69, 1993.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., and O.C. Capps Jr., "Analyses of Socioeconomic and Demographic Factors Affecting Food Away from Home Consumption: A Synopsis", *Journal of Food Distribution Research*, 24, 1 (February), 69-86, 1993.
- Ornelas-Sandoval, F., and C.R. Shumway, "Multidimensional Evaluation of Flexible Functional Forms for Production Analysis", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 25 (December), 106-18, 1993.
- Ozuna Jr., T., L.L. Jones, and O.C. Capps Jr., "Functional Form and Welfare Measures in Truncated Recreation Demand Models", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 75 (November), 1030-1035, 1993.
- Punyalal, M.G., and P. Abeygunawardena, "Economics of Moisture Conservation in Chilies Production in Dry Zone of Sri Lanka", *Tropical Agricultural Research*, 2, 218- 231, 1993.
- Purcell, D.L., S.C. Turner, J.E. Houston, and C.R. Hall, "A Portfolio Approach to Landscape Plant Production and Marketing", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 25 (December), 1993.
- Richardson, J.W., D.P. Anderson, D.S. Peel, and M.J. Phillips, "Economic Incentives for PST Adoption by Midwest Hog Producers", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, Volume 25, Number 2, December, 95-105, 1993.
- Rosson III., C.P., E.E. Davis, A.L. Angel, and E. Segarra, "Free Trade Impacts on US-Mexico Meat Trade", *Agribusiness: An International Journal*, 9: 2 March, pp 159-73, 1993.
- Saha, A., "Expo-Power Utility: A Flexible Form for Absolute and Relative Risk Aversion", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 75 (Nov.), 905-913, 1993.
- Saha, A., R. Innes, and R.D. Pope, "Production and Savings Under Uncertainty", *International Review of Economics and Finance*, 2 (December), 365-375, 1993.
- Senaratne, D.M.A.H., P. Abeygunawardena, and K.A. Kodithuwakku, "Factors Influencing the Appreciation of Benefits Provided by Peradeniya Botanic Garden: Willingness to Pay Approach", *Tropical Agricultural Research*, 5, 159-168, 1993.
- Senaratne, D.M.A.H., P. Abeygunawardena, and K.A. Kodithuwakku, "Factors Influencing the Appreciation of Benefits Provided by Peradeniya Botanical Garden: Willingness to Pay Approach", *Tropical Agricultural Research*, 05, PGIA, University of Peradeniya Sri Lanka, pp 159-168, 1993.
- Shumway, C.R., and H.I. Lim, "Functional Form and US Agricultural Production Elasticities", *Journal of Agricultural and Resource Economics*, 18, 266-76, 1993.
- Smith, R.D., J.F. Taylor, J.P. Walter, M.A. Tomaszewski, C.G. Woelfel, and D.J. Leatham, "Seasonal Effects on Income Over Feed and Replacement Costs", *Journal of Dairy Science*, 76 (Number 6), 1678-92, 1993.
- Tanyeri-Abur, A., B.A. McCarl, C.C. Chang, R.D. Knutson, E.W.F. Peterson, and K.H. Coble, "An Analysis of Possible US Sugar Import Policy Revisions", *Review of Agricultural Economics*, 15, 255-268, 1993.
- Tedford, J.R., O.C. Capps Jr., and J. Havlicek Jr., "Impacts of Household Composition on Convenience and Non-convenience Food Expenditures in the South", *Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 15, 2 (December 193): 111, 1993.

- Upasena, J., and P. Abeygunawardena, "Economic value of irrigation water in Dewahuwa irrigation scheme", *Tropical Agricultural Research*, Proceedings of the 5th Annual Congress of the Post Graduate Institute of Agriculture, 4-5 November 1993, ed, A.A.Jayasekera.Peradeniya Sri Lanka: Post Graduate Institute of Agriculture, 5, 1993.
- Berck, P., D.M. Burton, G. Goldman, and J. Geoghegan, "Instability in Forestry and Forestry Communities", *Journal of Business Administration*, Volume 20, Nos.1&2/1992, pp 315-338, 1992.
- Bessler, D.A., and J.A. Brandt, "Analysis of Forecasts of Livestock Prices", *Journal of Economic Behavior and Organization*, 18, 249-63, 1992.
- Bevers, S.J., and J.E. Slosser, "Assessing Cost Effectiveness of Planting Dates and Insecticide Chemicals in Texas Dryland Cotton Production", *Journal of Production Agriculture*, Volume 5.July-September, 1992.
- Boadu, F.O., "Contingent Valuation for Household Water in Rural Ghana", *Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 43 (3), 1992.
- Boadu, F.O., "The Structure of Contracts in the Ghana Cocoa Industry", *Journal of Development Studies*, 29 (1), 108-120, 1992.
- Boadu, F.O., and D.E. Farris, "Open Agricultural Markets and Trade Foster Development of LDCs", *Journal of International Food and Agribusiness Marketing*, 3 (4), 5-24, 1992.
- Boadu, F.O., and E.A. Gyawu, "Inflationary Pressures in Sub-Saharan African Countries", *International Economics Journal*, 6 (2), 57-67, 1992.
- Boadu, F.O., and E.W.F. Peterson, "Multilateral Agreements and Visions of the World", *University of Nebraska Law Review*, 71 (2), 460-87, 1992.
- Boadu, F.O., F.J. Ruppel, and A.L. Angel, "An Empirical Model of Presidential Popularity and Presidential Discretion in Trade Restrictions", *European Journal of Political Economy*, 8, 1-13, 1992.
- Bryant, K.J., S.M. Masud, and R.D. Lacewell, "Profit, Cost and Soil Erosion Implications of Dryland Crop Production Systems: Texas High Plains", *Journal of Production Agriculture*, July/September, Volume 5 (3), 307-311, 1992.
- Bryant, K.J., V.W. Benson, J.R. Kiniry, J.R. Williams, and R.D. Lacewell, "Simulating Corn Yield Response to Irrigation Timings: Validation of the EPIC Model", *Journal of Production Agriculture*, April/June, Volume 5 (2), 237-242, 1992.
- Capps Jr., O.C., "Research Issues Facing the Food Distribution Sector: A Look Ahead", *Journal of Food Distribution Research*, 23, 2 (June), 49-68, 1992.
- Capps Jr., O.C., "The Food Distribution Industry: Untapped Clientele for Agricultural Economists", *Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics*, (July), 1-10, 1992.
- Chang, C.C., and R.C. Griffin, "Water Marketing as a Reallocative Institution in Texas", *Water Resources Research*, 28 (March), 879-90, 1992.
- Chang, C.C., B.A. McCarl, J.W. Mjelde, and J.W. Richardson, "Sectoral Implications of Farm Program Modifications", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 74, 38-49, 1992.
- Coble, K.H., C.C. Chang, B.A. McCarl, and B.R. Eddleman, "Assessing Economic Implications of New Technology: The Case of Cornstarch-Based Biodegradable Plastics", *Review of Agricultural Economics*, 14, 33-43, 1992.

- Covey, T.D., and D.A. Bessler, "Testing for Grangers Full Causality", *Review of Economics and Statistics*, 74 (1), 146-153, 1992.
- Crumpton, W.G., T.M. Isenhart, and P.D. Mitchell, "Nitrate and Organic N Analyses with Second-Derivative Spectroscopy", *Limnology and Oceanography*, 37 (4), 907-913, 1992.
- Dharmasena, K.H., P. Abeygunawardena, and S. Pinnaduwage, "The Consumption Pattern of Major Food Items: Evidence from Sri Lanka", *Sri Lankan Journal of Agricultural Sciences*, 29, 119-128, 1992.
- Fuller, S.W., H.M. Bello, and O.C. Capps Jr., "Import Demands for US Fresh Grapefruit: Effect of US Promotion Programs and Trade Policies of Importing Nations", *Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 24, Number 1, 1992.
- Griffin, R.C., and F.O. Boadu, "Water Marketing in Texas: Opportunities for Reform", *Natural Resources Journal*, 32 (Spring), 265-88, 1992.
- Gunatilake, H.M., and P. Abeygunawardena, "Factors Influencing Soil Conservation Decisions by Tobacco Farmers: An Application of Torbit Model", *Tropical Agricultural Research*, 4, 167-179, 1992.
- Henry, G., E.W.F. Peterson, D.A. Bessler, and D.E. Farris, "A Time Series Analysis of the Effects of Government Policies on the US Beef Cattle Industry", *Journal of Policy Modeling*, 15 (2), 117-139, 1992.
- Kodithuwakku, K.A., and P. Abeygunawardena, "An Economic Assessment of Recreational Benefits of The Peradeniya Botanical Garden", *Sri Lankan Journal of Agricultural Sciences*, 29, 86-97, 1992.
- Leatham, D.J., J.F. Schmucker, R.D. Lacewell, R.B. Schwart Jr., A.C. Lovell, and G. Allen, "Impact of Texas Water Quality Laws on Dairy Income and Viability", *Journal of Dairy Science*, 75 (October), 2846-2856, 1992.
- Litzenberg, K.K., "Agribusiness and the Agricultural Economics Profession: Research Agendas in Agribusiness", *Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Volume 05531, July, pp 31-35, 1992.
- Litzenberg, K.K., S.S. Whatley, and J. Scamardo, "US Enrollment for Agriculture and Renewable Natural Resources", *NACTA Journal*, Volume XXXVI, June 1992, pp 4-7, 1992.
- Love, H.A., and C.F. Nuckton, "Congress Sweet Tooth", Choices, First Quarter, 1992.
- Love, H.A., and C.F. Nuckton, "Congress Sweet Tooth: The Authors Respond", Choices, Second Quarter, 1992.
- Love, H.A., and E. Murniningtyas, "Measuring the Degree of Market Power Exerted by Government Trade Agencies", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Volume 74, Number 3, pp 546-555, 1992.
- Mazzocco, M.A., J.W. Mjelde, S.T. Sonka, P.J. Lamb, and S.E. Hollinger, "Using Hierarchical Systems Aggregation to Model the Value of Information in Agricultural Systems: An Application For Climate Forecast Information", *Agricultural Systems*, 40 (Volume 4), 392-421, 1992.
- McCarl, B.A., and C.C. Chang, "Distortions of Agricultural Investment Incentives by Farm Programs: The Case of Agricultural Research", *Agriculture and Economics*, 13, 91-120, 1992.
- Mjelde, J.W., J.R. Conner, J.W. Stuth, J. Jensen, C.C. Chang, and J.B. Jones, "The Emerging Exotic Ungulate Livestock Industry: A Survey of Current Producers", *Agribusiness: An International Journal*, 8 (September), 473-484, 1992.
- Mjelde, J.W., M.E. Rister, R.C. Griffin, and L.A. Lippke, "Are Government Programs Influencing Input Intensity?", *Review of Agricultural Economics*, (July), 227-39, 1992.

- Mjelde, J.W., W.D. Harris, J.R. Conner, G.D. Schnitkey, M.K. Glover, and L. Garoian III., "Existence of Unique Limiting Probability Vectors in Stochastic Processes with Multiple Transition Matrices", *Journal of Agricultural and Resource Economics*, 17 (December), 303-313, 1992.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Scanner Data in Supermarkets: Untapped Data Source for Agricultural Economists", *Review of Marketing and Agricultural Economics*, 60, 2 (August), 205-212, 1992.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., and O.C. Capps Jr., "Analysis of Food Away from Home and Food at Home Consumption: A Systems Approach", *Journal of Food Distribution Research*, 23, 3 (September), 1-10, 1992.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., and O.C. Capps Jr., "Away-from-Home and At-Home Beef Consumption in the United States: An Analysis Using Qualitative Choice Models", *Journal of International Food and Agribusiness Marketing*, 4, 4, 61-81, 1992.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., and O.C. Capps Jr., "Determinants of Food Away from Home Consumption: An Update", *Agribusiness: An International Journal*, 8, 6 (November), 549-559, 1992.
- Nelson, R.G., and D.A. Bessler, "Quasi-Rational Expectations: Experimental Evidence", *Journal of Forecasting*, 11 (2), 141-156, 1992.
- Nixon, C.J., and J.W. Mjelde, "The Impact of Tax Law and Business Organizational Form on Marketing Rangeland Calves And Yearlings", *Agricultural Finance Review*, 52, 57-61, 1992.
- Prematilake, H.M., and P. Abeygunawardena, "Factors Affecting Residential Use Land Values in the Inter Development Segment of the Colombo City", *Tropical Agricultural Research*, 4, 209-224, 1992.
- Punyalal, M.G., P. Abeygunawardena, and P.T. Bandara, "Economic Feasibility of Using Organic Mulching Materials in Cowpea and Maize Cultivation in the Dry Zone of Sri Lanka", *Tropical Agricultural Research*, 4, 196-208, 1992.
- Robinson, J.R.C., R.D. Lacewell, J.R. Stoll, and R.L. Freeman, "Estimating Agricultural Benefits from Drainage Over A Relatively Level Terrain", *Agricultural Water Management*, 21, 79-91, 1992.
- Rosson III., C.P., and A.L. Angel, "The US-Mexico Free Trade Agreement: Some Political and Economic Realities", *Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 24: 1 July, pp 55-57, 1992.
- Rosson III., C.P., and G.W. Williams, "NAFTA Provisions for Agriculture", Choices, 7 (4), 16-19, 1992.
- Ruppel, F.J., and S.W. Fuller, "Information Impacts and Determinants of Information Selection: An Experimental Approach", *Journal of Agricultural and Resource Economics*, 17, Number 1, 1992.
- Shaw, W.D., "Searching for the Opportunity Cost of an Individuals Time", *Land Economics*, Volume 68, Number 1 (February), 107-115, 1992.
- Shih-Hsuh, S., and R.C. Griffin, "A Distributed Parameter Control Systems Approach to the Analysis of Water Allocation", *Natural Resource Modeling*, 6 (Spring), 191-219, 1992.
- Williams, G.W., and C.P. Rosson III., "Agriculture and the North American Free Trade Agreement", *Choices*, 7 (4), 14-15, 1992.
- Babula, R.A., D.A. Bessler, and G.E. Schluter, "Corn-Broiler Price Transmissions and Structural Change Since the 1950s", *Agribusiness: An International Journal*, 7 (3), 269-284, 1991.
- Bessler, D.A., and T.D. Covey, "Cointegration: Some Results on US Cattle Prices", *Journal of Futures Markets*, 11 (4), 461-474, 1991.

- Bevers, S.J., and F.J. Ruppel, "Monthly Projections of National Year-Ending Grain Stocks Using Quarterly and Weekly Quantity Data", *Journal of International Food and Agribusiness Marketing*, Volume 2.Number 3/4, Pages 169-186, 1991.
- Boadu, F.O., "Resource Law and Resource Use in Developing Countries", *Journal of Water Resources Planning and Management*, 117, 698-710, 1991.
- Boadu, F.O., "US Mexico Free Trade Agreement: Implications for US Agriculture", *International Trade Law Journal*, 1 (1), 13-24, 1991.
- Boadu, F.O., and S. Wise, "Rules of Origin Under the Proposed US Mexico Free Trade Agreement", *International Trade Law Journal*, 1 (1), 38-46, 1991.
- Capps Jr., O.C., and J.A.D. Lambregts, "Assessing Effects of Price and Advertising on Purchases of Finfish and Shellfish in a Local Market in Texas", *Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 23, 1, 181-194, 1991.
- Capps Jr., O.C., and J.D. Schmitz, "A Recognition of Health and Nutrition Factors in Food Demand Analysis", *Western Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 16, 1, 21-35, 1991.
- Capps Jr., O.C., and J.D. Schmitz, "Effect of Generic Advertising on the Demand for Fluid Milk: The Case of the Texas Market Order", *Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics*, (December), 131-140, 1991.
- Capps Jr., O.C., and R.M. Nayga Jr., "Demand for Fresh Beef Products in Supermarkets: A Trial with Scanner Data", *Agribusiness: An International Journal*, 7, 3 (May), 241-251, 1991.
- Capps Jr., O.C., and W.D. Grubbs, "A Monte Carlo Study of Collinearity in Linear Simultaneous Equation Models", Journal of Statistical Computation and Simulation, 39, 139-162, 1991.
- Chang, C.C., B.R. Eddleman, and B.A. McCarl, "Potential Benefits of Rice Variety and Water Management Improvements in the Texas Gulf Coast", *Western Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 16 (2), 185-193, 1991.
- Clark, J.L., W.L. Griffin, and J.W. Richardson, "Simulated Economic Impact of TED Regulations on Selected Vessels in the Texas Shrimp Fishery", *Marine Fisheries Review*, Volume 53, Number 2, 1-8, 1991.
- Dietrich, R.A., S.H. Amosson, and R.P. Crawford, "Relationship of Strain 19 Calfhood Vaccination in Beef Herds and Brucellosis Reactor Rates, Length of Quarantine and number of Herd Tests", *Journal of the American Veterinary Medical Association*, Vol.198, No.1, pp 78-90, 1991.
- Dillon, C.R., J.W. Mjelde, and B.A. McCarl, "Biophysical Simulation Models: Recommendations for Users and Developers", *Computers and Electronics in Agriculture*, 6, 213-224, 1991.
- Fuller, S.W., O.C. Capps Jr., H.M. Bello, and C.E. Shafer, "Structure of the Fresh Onion Market in the Spring Season: A Focus on Texas and its Competition", *Western Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 15, Number 2 (December), 1991.
- Griffin, R.C., "The Welfare Analytics of Transaction Costs, Externalities, and Institutional Choice", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 73 (August), 601-14, 1991.
- Griffin, R.C., and C.C. Chang, "Seasonality in Community Water Demand", *Western Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 16 (December), 207-17, 1991.
- Haby, M.G., and R.J. Miget, "The Effect of Stocking Procedure on Consumption of Shelf Life in Refrigerated Seafood Displayed in Full-service Departments", *Journal of Food Distribution Research*, 21 (February), 69-79, 1991.

- Harris, W.D., D.I. Padberg, and O.C. Capps Jr., "Representing Food Safety on Product Labels in the Post Delaney Era", *Choices*, (November), 34-36, 1991.
- Khan, S.R., F. Hussain, and W.D. Shaw, "Casualty Between Literacy and Macroeconomic Growth", *Economics of Education Review*, Volume 10, Number 3, 245-51, 1991.
- Knutson, R.D., C.R. Taylor, J.B. Penson Jr., and E.G. Smith, "The Authors Respond", *Choices*, First Quarter, pp 41-42, 1991.
- Lansford Jr., N.H., and L.L. Jones, "Tax Abatement as a Development Incentive: Economic Impact on Rural Communities", *Impact Assessment Bulletin*, Volume 9, Number 3, pp, 1991.
- Lee, J.G., R.D. Lacewell, and J.W. Richardson, "Soil Conservation or Commodity Programs: Trade Offs During the Transition to Dryland Crop", *Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Volume 23, Number 1, July, 203-212, 1991.
- Love, H.A., and S.T. Buccola, "Joint Risk-Technology Estimation With a Primal System", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Volume 73, Number 3, August, pp 765-774, 1991.
- McCarl, B.A., and R.C. Griffin, "Discussion: A Trade-Off Analysis of Alternative Water Uses by Roger B. Long", *Water Resources Bulletin*, 27 (5), 859-862, 1991.
- Mjelde, J.W., C.J. Nixon, and J.R. Conner, "Impacts of Tax Law and Financing Considerations on Marketing Rangeland Calves and Yearlings", *Agricultural Finance Review*, 51, 79-90, 1991.
- Mjelde, J.W., J.T. Cothren, M.E. Rister, F.M. Hons, C.G. Coffman, C.R. Shumway, and R.G. Lemon, "Integrating Data From Various Field Experiments: The Case of Corn in Texas", *Journal of Production Agriculture*, 4 (January-March): 139-147, 1991.
- Morey, E.R., W.D. Shaw, and R.D. Rowe, "A Joint Discrete-Choice Model of Recreational Participation, Site Choice and Activity Valuation When Complete Trip Data is Not Available", *Journal of Environmental Economics and Management*, Vol 20, Number 2, 181-201, 1991.
- Ochoa, R.F., J.F. Taylor, M.A. Tomaszewski, and R.D. Lacewell, "Effects of Sire Fertility and Daughter Stayability on Profitability of Sire Selection", *Journal of Dairy Science*, 74, 3961-3972, 1991.
- Onal, H., and B.A. McCarl, "Exact Aggregation in Mathematical Programming Sector Models", *Canadian Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 39, 319-334, 1991.
- Onal, H., B.A. McCarl, W.L. Griffin, G. Mattlock, and J.L. Clark, "A Bioeconomic Analysis of the Texas Shrimp Fishery and Its Optimal Management", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 73, 1161-1170, 1991.
- Outlaw, J.L., R.D. Knutson, R.B. Schwart Jr., J. Holt, J.W. Richardson, and D.H. Garis, "Impact of Reducing Federal Order Class I Differential on Representative Texas and New Mexico Dairy Farms", *Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 23, 19-27, 1991.
- Owen, C.J., T.L. Sporleder, and D.A. Bessler, "Fabricated Beef Cut Prices as Leading Indicators of Fed Cattle Price", *Western Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 16 (1), 86-92, 1991.
- Schmitz, J.D., and R.M. Nayga Jr., "Food Nutritional Quality: A Pilot Study on Consumer Awareness", *Journal of Food Distribution Research*, 22, 2 (June), 19-33, 1991.
- Shaw, W.D., "Environmental Economics", Issues in Science and Technology, 7 (4) (Summer), 1991.
- Shaw, W.D., "Environmental Economics: Can Economics Help Mother Earth?", *Environmental Conservation*, Volume 18, Number 3, 237-242, 1991.

- Shaw, W.D., "Methods of Assessing the Sensitivity of Fishing Demand to Acid Precipitation", *Environments*, Volume 21, Number 1, 45-53, 1991.
- Shaw, W.D., "Recreational Demand by Tourists for Saltwater Beach Days: Comment", *Journal of Environmental Economics and Management*, Volume 20, Number 3, 284-89, 1991.
- Taylor, C.R., J.B. Penson Jr., E.G. Smith, and R.D. Knutson, "Economic Impacts of Chemical Use Reduction on the South", Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics, Volume 23, Number 1, Southern Agricultural Economics Association, July, pp 15-24, 1991.
- Wahl, T.I., D.J. Hayes, and G.W. Williams, "Dynamic Adjustment in the Japanese Livestock Industry Under Beef Import Liberalization", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 73 (1) February, 118-132, 1991.
- Abeygunawardena, P., "Co-operation among SAARC Countries, Experiences and Initiatives", *Development and Socio-Economic Progress*, 49: 2, 2-22, 1990.
- Abeygunawardena, P., "Should Soil Conservation be Subsidized?", Sri Lankan Journal of Agricultural Engineering, 2: 1, 83-88, 1990.
- Abeygunawardena, P., G.A. Reusche, and E. Suraweera, "Relative Efficiency of Government Farm Seed Production versus Private Sector Seed Production in Sri Lanka", *Sri Lankan Journal of Agricultural Sciences*, 27, 138-147, 1990.
- Abeygunawardena, P., K.M. Strzepek, and D.A. Bessler, "Adaptive Irrigation Management for Subsistence Farming: An Economic Model", *International Journal of Water Resources Development*, 6: 2, 115-121, 1990.
- Adams, R.M., C. Rosenzweig, R.M. Peart, J.T. Ritchie, B.A. McCarl, J.D. Glyer, R.B. Curry, J.W. Jones, K.J. Boote, and L.H. Allen Jr., "Global Climate Change and US Agriculture", *Nature*, 345 (17 May), 219-224, 1990.
- Babula, R.A., and D.A. Bessler, "The Corn Egg Price Transmission Mechanism", *Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 22 (2), 79-86, 1990.
- Babula, R.A., D.A. Bessler, and G.E. Schluter, "Poultry Related Price Transmissions and Structural Change Since the 1950s", *Journal of Agricultural Economics Research*, 42 (2), 13-21, 1990.
- Bender, D.A., D.E. Kline, and B.A. McCarl, "Post-optimal Linear Programming Analysis of Farm Machinery", Transactions of American Society of Agricultural Engineers, 33, 15-20, 1990.
- Bessler, D.A., "A Note on Chinese Rice Prices: Interior Markets,1928-31", *Explorations in Economic History*, 27, 287-298, 1990.
- Bessler, D.A., and J.L. Kling, "Prequential Analysis of Cattle Prices", *Applied Statistics: Journal of the Royal Statistical Society Series C*, 39 (1), 95-106, 1990.
- Boadu, F.O., and E.W.F. Peterson, "Presidential Discretion and US Trade Policymaking", *Journal of World Trade Law*, 24 (4), 79-93, 1990.
- Capps Jr., O.C., and R.M. Nayga Jr., "Effect of Length of Time on Measured Demand Elasticities: The Problem Revisited", *Canadian Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 38, 3 (November), 499-512, 1990.
- Chen, D.T., and D.A. Bessler, "Forecasting Monthly Cotton Price: Structural and Time Series Approaches", *International Journal of Forecasting*, 6, 104-114, 1990.

- Clary, G.M., and E.M. Sudweeks, "Management Survey of the Texas Dairy Industry", *Journal of Dairy Science*, 73 (Supplement), 270, 1990.
- Cochran, M.J., J.W. Richardson, and C.J. Nixon, "Economic and Financial Simulation for Small Business: A Discussion of the Small Business Economic, Risk, and Tax Simulator", *Simulation*, Volume 54, Number 4, April, 177-188, 1990.
- Dharmasena, K.H., and P. Abeygunawardena, "Demand Elasticities of Selected Food in Sri Lanka", *Tropical Agricultural Research*, 2, 169-182, 1990.
- Duffy, P.A., M.K. Wohlgenant, and J.W. Richardson, "The Elasticity of Export Demand for US Cotton", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 72, 468-474, 1990.
- Falconer, L.L., D. Keeling, and J.M. McGrann, "A Decision Tool for Selection of Feasible Stocker Cattle Production and Marketing Strategies", *Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 22 (1), July, 1990.
- Freeze, B.S., A.G. Nelson, W.N. Musser, and R. Hironka, "Feeding and Marketing Portfolio Effects of Cattle Feeding in Alberta", *Canadian Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 38 (2) (July), 233-252, 1990.
- Fuller, S.W., F.J. Ruppel, and D.A. Bessler, "Effect of Contract Disclosure on Price: Railroad Grain Contracting in the Plains", *Western Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 15 (2), 265-271, 1990.
- Fuller, S.W., H.L. Goodwin Jr., C.E. Shafer, G. Vest, and J.D. Schmitz, "Interregional Analysis of Fresh Dry Onion Production: An Examination of Texas in the Spring and Summer", *HortScience*, 25 (June), 1990.
- Fuller, S.W., H.M. Bello, and C.E. Shafer, "Factors Affecting Price of Subtropical Fresh Peach Production: An Analysis of Weekly Wholesale Price in the Spring Season", *Agribusiness: An International Journal*, 6, Number 4, July, 1990.
- Garoian III., L., J.W. Mjelde, and J.R. Conner, "Optimal Strategies for Marketing Calves and Yearlings From Rangeland", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 72 (August): 604, 1990.
- Griffin, R.C., "Valuing Urban Water Acquisitions", Water Resources Bulletin, 26 (April), 219-25, 1990.
- Griffin, R.C., and C.C. Chang, "Pretest Analyses of Water Demand in Thirty Communities", *Water Resources Research*, 26 (October), 2251-55, 1990.
- Harper, J.K., M.E. Rister, J.W. Mjelde, W.R. Grant, B.M. Drees, and M.O. Way, "Factors Influencing the Adoption of Insect Management Technology", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 72 (November): 997, 1990.
- Hayes, D.J., T.I. Wahl, and G.W. Williams, "Testing Restrictions on a Model of Japanese Meat Demand", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 72 (3) August, 556-566, 1990.
- Helms, G.L., J.W. Richardson, M.J. Cochran, and M.E. Rister, "A Farm Level Expert Simulation System to Aid Farmers in Selecting Among Crop Insurance Strategies", *Computers and Electronics in Agriculture*, 4, 169-190, 1990.
- Howard, W.H., K.K. Litzenberg, V.E. Schneider, and I.J. Fairnie, "Characteristics Required for Success in Management of Agribusiness Firms: An International Perspective", *Agribusiness: An International Journal*, Volume 6, Number 2, March, pp 133-142, 1990.
- Knutson, R.D., C.R. Taylor, J.B. Penson Jr., and E.G. Smith, "Economic Impacts of Reduced Chemical Use", *Choices*, Fourth Quarter, pp 25-31, 1990.

- Lee, J.G., R.D. Lacewell, and J.W. Richardson, "Farm Program Impacts on an Exhaustible Groundwater Supply: An Analysis of the Texas Southern High Plains", *Water Resources Research*, 26 (March), 361-368, 1990.
- Love, H.A., and W.E. Foster, "Commodity Program Slippage Rates for Corn and Wheat", *Western Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Volume 15, Number 2, December, pp 272-281, 1990.
- Masud, S.M., and R.D. Lacewell, "Energy, Water and Economic Savings of Improved Production Systems: Texas High Plains", *American Journal of Alternative Agriculture*, 5 (/2), 69-75, 1990.
- Masud, S.M., R.D. Lacewell, and J.H. Benedict, "Economic Implications of Flea hopper and Bollworm Management Decisions for Cotton in the Texas Coastal Bend", *Journal of Production Agriculture*, 3, 200-208, 1990.
- McCarl, B.A., "Generalized Stochastic Dominance: An Empirical Examination", *Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 22 (2), 49-55, 1990.
- McCarl, B.A., D.E. Kline, and D.A. Bender, "Improving on Shadow Price Information for Identifying Critical Farm Machinery", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 72, 582-588, 1990.
- Miller, M.A., M.E. Rister, G.M. Perry, M.J. Cochran, and L.A. Lippke, "Coping With Government Farm Program Participation Decisions The Case of Multiple ASCS Farm Units", *Computers and Electronics in Agriculture*, 5: 31, 1990.
- Nixon, C.J., J.W. Richardson, and M.J. Cochran, "The Impact of Changing Tax Laws on Different-Sized Farming Operations", *Journal of Agricultural Taxation and Law*, Volume 12, Number 3, Fall, 268-277, 1990.
- Penson Jr., J.B., and J.W. Richardson, "Implications for Agronomists Under Demand Enhancement Policies", *Journal of Production Agriculture*, Volume 3, 148-155, 1990.
- Richardson, J.W., P.T. Zimmel, D.C. Gerloff, M.J. Cochran, and S.C. Goh, "CARMS: Computer-Assisted Records Management System for Expert Simulation Systems", *AI Applications in Natural Resource Management*, Volume 4, Number 1, 85-93, 1990.
- Ruppel, F.J., S.W. Fuller, and M. McKnight, "Analysis of Grain Shipper/Railroad Disclosure: An Experimental Approach", *Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 15, Number 2, December, 1990.
- Thiruchelvam, S., and P. Abeygunawardena, "Recent Dynamics in Small Farming in Sri Lanka: Some Evidence from Three Districts", *Tropical Agricultural Research*, 2, 218-231, 1990.
- Van Tassell, L.W., J.W. Richardson, and J.R. Conner, "Simulation of Meteorological Data for Use in Agricultural Production Studies", *Agricultural Systems*, 34, 319-336, 1990.
- Abeygunawardena, P., and D.A. Bessler, "Assessment of the Green Revolution in Sri Lanka: Adaptive Regression Approach", *Indian Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 44 (2), 177-81, 1989.
- Abeygunawardena, P., and V.P. Kudaligama, "Open Economic Policies and Peasant Agriculture Twelve Years Experiences", *Sri Lankan Journal of Social Sciences*, 12: 1&2 NARESA, 97-108, 1989.
- Adams, R.M., J.D. Glyer, S.L. Johnson, and B.A. McCarl, "A Reassessment of the Economic Effects of Ozone on US Agriculture", *Journal of the Air Pollution Control Association*, 39, 960-968, 1989.
- Babula, R.A., and D.A. Bessler, "Farm gate, Processor, and Consumer Price Transmissions in the Wheat Sector", *Journal of Agricultural Economics Research*, 41 (3), 23-28, 1989.
- Bowker, J.M., and J.W. Richardson, "Impacts of Alternative Farm Policies on Rural Communities", *Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Volume 21, Number 2, December, 35-46, 1989.

- Capps Jr., O.C., "Uses of Scanner Information for Food Industry Executives", *Journal of Food Distribution Research*, 2, 1 (February): 22, 1989.
- Capps Jr., O.C., "Utilizing Scanner Data to Estimate Retail Demand Functions for Meat Products", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 71, 3 (August): 75, 1989.
- Dillon, C.R., J.W. Mjelde, and B.A. McCarl, "Biophysical Simulation in Support of Crop Production Decisions: A Case Study in the Blacklands Region of Texas", *Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 21, 73-86, 1989.
- Fuller, S.W., and D.A. Bessler, "Effect of Deregulating Motor Carriage of Agricultural Commodities in Texas: An Examination of the Rate Structure for Fresh Vegetables", *The Logistics and Transportation Review*, 25 (4), 23-28, 1989.
- Fuller, S.W., H.L. Goodwin Jr., and J.D. Schmitz, "Competitiveness of South Central US Potato Production: An Examination of the Spring and Summer Market", *Journal of Food Distribution Research*, 17, Number 2 (September), 1989.
- Gempesaw II., C.M., J.R. Bacon, C. Halbrendt, and J.W. Richardson, "Economic Evaluation of the Use of Growth Regulators by Contract Broiler Growers", *Poultry Science*, 68, 1055-1062, 1989.
- Griffin, R.C., and B.A. McCarl, "Brush land Management for Increased Water Yield in Texas", *Water Resources Bulletin*, 25 (1), 175-186, 1989.
- Griffin, R.C., and B.A. McCarl, "Brush land Management for Increased Water Yield in Texas Should Active Policy be Pursued: Reply to K.M. Turner", *Water Resources Bulletin*, 25 (6), 1285, 1989.
- Jones, L.L., "Assessing the Economic Impact of Outdoor Recreation Travel to the Texas Gulf Coast", *Journal of Travel Research*, Volume XXVIII, Number 1, pp 18-22, 1989.
- Kline, D.E., D.A. Bender, and B.A. McCarl, "FINDS: Farm-Level Intelligent Decision Support System", *Applied Engineering in Agriculture*, 5 (2), 273-282, 1989.
- Kling, J.L., and D.A. Bessler, "Calibration-Based Predictive Distributions: an Application of Prequential Analysis to Interest Rates, Money, Prices, and Output", *Journal of Business*, 62 (4), 447-500, 1989.
- Knight, T.O., A.C. Lovell, M.E. Rister, and K.H. Coble, "An Analysis of Lenders Influence on Agricultural Producers Risk Management Decisions", *Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 21, 2: 21, 1989.
- Knutson, R.D., and D.U. Fisher, "Response on Rural Development", Choices, Fourth Quarter, pp 42-43, 1989.
- Knutson, R.D., and D.U. Fisher, "Rural Development Policy: Fragmentation, Moving Toward Consensus", *Choices*, Second Quarter, pp 8, 1989.
- Lacewell, R.D., J.F. Taylor, J.G. Lee, and J.R. Ellis, "Implications of Changing Economic and Groundwater Conditions Across the Great Plains", *Journal of the American Society of Farm Managers and Rural Appraisers*, 53, 2 15-20, 1989.
- Lambert, D.K., and B.A. McCarl, "Sequential Modeling of White Wheat Marketing Strategies", *North Central Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 11 (1), 105-115, 1989.
- Leatham, D.J., "An Empirical Analysis of Strip and Rollover Interest Rate Hedging", *Agricultural Finance Review*, 49, 112-126, 1989.

- Lee, J.G., J.R. Ellis, and R.D. Lacewell, "Crop Selection and Implications for Profits and Wind Erosion in a Semi-Arid Environment", *Agricultural Economics*, 2 319-334, 1989.
- Lee, J.G., K.J. Bryant, and R.D. Lacewell, "Crop Rotation Selection Versus Wind Erosion Susceptibility", *Journal of Soil and Water Conservation*, 44, 6 620-624, 1989.
- Lemieux, C.M., and J.W. Richardson, "Economic Impacts of Porcine Somatotropin on Midwest Hog Producers", *North Central Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Volume 11, Number 2, July, 171-181, 1989.
- Litzenberg, K.K., and C.E. French, "An Overview of Agribusiness Education in Australia: Developing Tomorrows Agribusiness Leaders", *Agribusiness: An International Journal*, Volume 5, Number 3, May, pp 207-211, 1989.
- Litzenberg, K.K., and V.E. Schneider, "A Profile of Tomorrows Agribusiness Leaders: The US Perspective", *Agribusiness: An International Journal*, Volume 5, Number 3, May, pp 249-258, 1989.
- Lowenberg-Deboer, J., A.M. Featherstone, and D.J. Leatham, "Non-farm Equity Capital Financing of Production Agriculture", *Agricultural Finance Review*, 49, 92-104, 1989.
- Masud, S.M., R.D. Lacewell, and F.R. Miller, "Breakeven Price Comparisons Between High-energy Sorghum Production and Competing Crops in Selected Regions of Texas", *Biomass*, 20 237-247, 1989.
- McCarl, B.A., and D.A. Bessler, "Estimating an Upper Bound on the Pratt Risk Aversion Coefficient When the Utility Function is Unknown", *Australian Journal of Agricultural and Resource Economics*, 33, 56-63, 1989.
- McCarl, B.A., and H. Onal, "Linear Approximation Using MOTAD and Separable Programming: Should It Be Done?", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 71 (1), 158-166, 1989.
- McKee, D.A., W.L. Griffin, and A.L. Lawrence, "Stocking Strategies and an Investment Analysis for Producing Penaeus setiferus as a Live Bait-Shrimp on the Texas Gulf Coast", *Journal of the World Aquaculture Society*, Volume 20, Number 2, pp 72-80, 1989.
- Mjelde, J.W., and M.S. Paggi, "An Empirical Analysis of Interregional Price Linkages", *Journal of Regional Science*, 29 (May): 171, 1989.
- Mjelde, J.W., and S.E. Hollinger, "Climate Indices for Application in Empirical Crop Production Studies", *Agricultural Systems*, 30 (Volume 1): 1, 1989.
- Mjelde, J.W., B.L. Dixon, and S.T. Sonka, "Estimating the Value of Sequential Updating Solutions for Intra-Crop Management", *Western Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 14 (July): 1, 1989.
- Nelson, R.G., and D.A. Bessler, "Subjective Probabilities Elicited Under Proper and Improper Scoring Rules: A Laboratory Test of Predicted Responses", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 71, 363-369, 1989.
- Onal, H., and B.A. McCarl, "Aggregation of Heterogeneous Firms In Mathematical Programming Models", *European Review of Agricultural Economics*, 16 (4), 499-513, 1989.
- Padberg, D.I., T.L. Sporleder, and E.E. Davis, "Mergers and the Food Industry Structure", *Journal of Food Distribution Research*, February, pp 106-126, 1989.
- Perry, G.M., B.A. McCarl, M.E. Rister, and J.W. Richardson, "Modeling Government Program Participation Decisions at the Farm Level", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Volume 71, Number 4, November, 1011-1020, 1989.

- Perry, G.M., M.E. Rister, J.W. Richardson, and D.A. Bessler, "Incorporating Government Program Provisions into a Mean-Variance Framework", *Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Volume 21, Number 2, December, 95-105, 1989.
- Richardson, J.W., D.C. Gerloff, B.L. Harris, and L.L. Dollar, "Economic Impacts of Conservation Compliance on a Representative Dawson County, Texas Farm", *Journal of Soil and Water Conservation*, Sept.-Oct, 527-531, 1989.
- Sadeh, A., H. Talpaz, D.A. Bessler, and W.L. Griffin, "Optimization of Management Plans with Short and Long Run Problems: The Case of Shrimp Production", *European Journal of Operational Research*, 40, 22-31, 1989.
- Shaw, W.D., "Valuing the Effect of Acidification Damages on the Adirondack Fishery: Comment", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Volume 71, Number 2, 217-220, 1989.
- Wahl, T.I., G.W. Williams, and D.J. Hayes, "The Japanese Beef Market Access Agreement: A Forecast Simulation Analysis", *Agribusiness: An International Journal*, 5 (4) July 1989, 347-360, 1989.
- Westgren, R.E., and K.K. Litzenberg, "Designing Agribusiness Capstone Courses: Overt and Covert Teaching Strategies", *Agribusiness: An International Journal*, Volume 5, Number 4, July, pp 361-366, 1989.
- Williams, G.W., "The Case of US Meat Exports", Journal of Food Distribution Research, 20 (1) Feb, 12-16, 1989.
- Abeygunawardena, P., "Limitations of Non-institutional Approach to Uplifting Small Farmers in Irrigation Projects: Some Evidence from the Uda Walawa Project", *Sri Lankan Journal of Agricultural Sciences*, 26, 164-175, 1988.
- Adams, R.M., B.A. McCarl, D.J. Dudek, and J.D. Glyer, "Implications of Global Climate Change for Western Agriculture", *Western Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 13 (2), 348-356, 1988.
- Bessler, D.A., and P.J. Chamberlain II., "Composite Forecasting with Dirichlet Priors", *Decision Sciences*, 19 (4), 771-781, 1988.
- Capps Jr., O.C., D.L. Long, and D.S. Moen, "Defining Management Responsibilities in the Retail Food Distribution Industry", *Journal of Food Distribution Research*, 19, 2 (September): 29, 1988.
- Capps Jr., O.C., D.S. Moen, and R.E. Branson, "Consumer Characteristics Associated With the Selection to Try Lean Meat Products", *Agribusiness: An International Journal*, 4, 6: 549, 1988.
- Capps Jr., O.C., S.W. Fuller, and J.P. Nichols, "Assessing Opportunities in Food and Fiber Processing and Distribution", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 70, Number 2, 1988.
- Cheng, H.T., and O.C. Capps Jr., "Demand Analysis of Fresh and Frozen Finfish and Shellfish in the United States", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 70, 3 (August): 533, 1988.
- Crane, L.M., and D.J. Leatham, "Farm Financial Stress: Described in the Game Theoretic Setting", *Western Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 13: 379, 1988.
- Denbaly, M.S.M., and G.W. Williams, "US Money Supply and the Exchange Rate: Long-Run Effects on the World Feed grain Market", *North Central Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 10 (1) January, 49-62, 1988.
- Gempesaw II., C.M., A.M. Tambe, R.M. Nayga Jr., and U.C. Toensmeyer, "The Single Index Market Model in Agriculture", *Northeastern Journal of Agricultural and Resource Economics*, 17, 2 (October), 147-155, 1988.
- Goodwin Jr., H.L., S.W. Fuller, O.C. Capps Jr., and O.W. Asgill, "Factors Affecting Fresh Potato Price in Selected Terminal Markets", *Western Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 13, Number 2, 1988.

- Harper, J.K., and R.C. Griffin, "The Structure and Role of River Authorities in Texas", *Water Resources Bulletin*, 24 (December), 1317-27, 1988.
- Hopkin, J.A., T.L. Sporleder, D.I. Padberg, and R.D. Knutson, "Evaluation of Restructuring Alternatives for the Banks for Cooperatives", *Journal of Agricultural Cooperation*, American Institute of Cooperation, Volume 3, 1988.
- Jones, L.L., "Adjustments to a Declining Resource Base: The Case of the Texas Economy", *Impact Assessment Bulletin*, Volume 6, Number 2, pp 81-92, 1988.
- Juan, Y.S., W.L. Griffin, and A.L. Lawrence, "Production Costs of Juvenile Penaeid Shrimp in an Intensive Greenhouse Raceway Nursery System", *Journal of the World Aquaculture Society*, Volume 19, Number 3, pp 149-160, 1988.
- Kline, D.E., D.A. Bender, B.A. McCarl, and C.E. Van Donge, "Machinery Selection Using Expert Systems and Linear Programming", *Computers and Electronics in Agriculture*, 3, 45-61, 1988.
- Leatham, D.J., "How Farm Loan Characteristics Differ Among Lenders", *Journal of the American Society of Farm Managers and Rural Appraisers*, 52 (April): 83 I, 1988.
- Leatham, D.J., "Strip/Rollover Hedging: A Tool for Reducing Farm Lenders Interest Rate Risk", Western Journal of Agricultural Economics, 13: 379, 1988.
- Leatham, D.J., and J.A. Hopkin, "Transition in Agriculture: A Strategic Assessment of Agriculture and Banking", *Agribusiness: An International Journal*, 4 (March): 157-66, 1988.
- Leatham, D.J., and T.G. Baker, "Farmers Choice of Fixed and Adjustable Rate Loans", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 70 (November): 803, 1988.
- Litzenberg, K.K., and V.E. Schneider, "Educational Priorities for Tomorrows Agribusiness Leaders", *Agribusiness: An International Journal*, Volume 4, Number 2, March, pp 187-195, 1988.
- McCarl, B.A., "Preference Among Risky Prospects Under Constant Risk Aversion", *Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 20 (2), 25-33, 1988.
- McCarl, B.A., and G.H. Parandvash, "Irrigation Development versus Hydroelectric Generation: Can Interruptible Irrigation Play a Role?", *Western Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 13 (2), 267-276, 1988.
- McIntosh, C.S., and D.A. Bessler, "Forecasting Agricultural Prices Using a Bayesian Composite Approach", Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics, 20, 73-80, 1988.
- Mjelde, J.W., "Review of Planning and Decision in Agribusiness: Principles and Experiences", *Interfaces*, 18: 93, 1988.
- Mjelde, J.W., and M.J. Cochran, "Obtaining Lower and Upper Bounds on the Value of Seasonal Climate Forecasts as a Function of Risk Preferences", *Western Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 13 (December): 184, 1988.
- Mjelde, J.W., S.T. Sonka, B.L. Dixon, and P.J. Lamb, "Valuing Forecast Characteristics in a Dynamic Agricultural Production System", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 70 (August): 674, 1988.
- Moen, D.S., and O.C. Capps Jr., "A Nonparametric Analysis of Consumer Preferences for Fresh Meat Products", Journal of Food Distribution Research, 1, 2 (September): 15, 1988.
- Penson Jr., J.B., E.O. Tettey, and W.L. Griffin, "An Econometric Analysis of Net Investment in Gulf Shrimp Fishing Vessels", *Fishery Bulletin*, Volume 86, Number 1, pp 151-156, 1988.

- Peterson, E.W.F., H. Viscencio-Brambilla, and S.W. Fuller, "A Welfare Analysis of Port User Fees: The Case of Grain and Soybean Exports", *Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 20, Number 2, 1988.
- Rister, M.E., W.R. Grant, and B.W. Brorsen, "Some Effects of Rice Quality on Rough Rice Prices", *Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 20, 1: 131, 1988.
- Sapp, S.G., and G.W. Williams, "The Socio-Economic Issues of Japanese Beef Imports", *Agribusiness: An International Journal*, 4 (1) January, 64-77, 1988.
- Stoll, J.R., L.L. Jones, and J.C. Bergstrom, "Economic Impact of the Recreational Boating Industry in Texas", *Journal of Leisure Research*, Volume 10, pp 51-67, 1988.
- Talpaz, H., and J.W. Mjelde, "Crop Irrigation Scheduling via Simulation Experimentation", *Western Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 13 (December): 285, 1988.
- Van Tassell, L.W., and D.A. Bessler, "Dynamic Price Adjustments Between Commercial and Purebred Cattle Markets", *Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 20, 137-43, 1988.
- Westgren, R.E., S.T. Sonka, and K.K. Litzenberg, "Strategic Issue Identification Among Agribusiness Firms", *Agribusiness: An International Journal*, Volume 4, Number 1, January, pp 25-37, 1988.
- Bessler, D.A., and P.J. Chamberlain II., "On Bayesian Composite Forecasting", Omega, 15 (1), 43-48, 1987.
- Bessler, D.A., and R.A. Babula, "Forecasting Wheat Exports: Do Exchange Rates Matter", *Journal of Business and Economic Statistics*, 5 (3), 397-406, 1987.
- Capps Jr., O.C., "Values of Scan Data Research", *Journal of Food Distribution Research*, 18, 1 (February): 46 5, 1987.
- Davis, G.C., M. Hammig, and C.P. Rosson III., "European Community Soybean Market Response to Proposed Vegetable Oils Tax", *Atlantic Economic Journal*, Volume XV.Number 1.(December): 100, 1987.
- Dietrich, R.A., S.H. Amosson, and R.P. Crawford, "Bovine Brucellosis Programs: An Economic/Epidemiologic Analysis", *Canadian Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 35, March, pp 127-140, 1987.
- Duffy, P.A., J.W. Richardson, and M.K. Wohlgenant, "Regional Cotton Acreage Response", *Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Volume 19, Number 1, July, 99-109, 1987.
- Easterling, W.E., and J.W. Mjelde, "The Importance of Seasonal Climate Prediction Lead Time in Agricultural Decision Making", *Agricultural and Forest Meteorology*, 40 (June): 37, 1987.
- Fuller, S.W., and L.D. Makus, "Locational Shifts in US Export Grain Demand and Their Effect on the Export Marketing System", *Agribusiness: An International Journal*, 3, Number 2, 1987.
- Fuller, S.W., D.A. Bessler, J.C. MacDonald, and M.K. Wohlgenant, "Effect of Deregulation on Export Grain Rail Rates in the Plains and Corn Belt", *Journal of the Transportation Research Forum*, Volume XXVIII Number 1, 160-167, 1987.
- Griffin, R.C., "Environmental Policy for Spatial and Persistent Pollutants", *Journal of Environmental Economics and Management*, 14 (March), 41-53, 1987.
- Griffin, R.C., J.M. Montgomery, and M.E. Rister, "Criteria for Selecting Functional Form in Production Function Analysis", *Western Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 12, 2: 216, 1987.

- Harper, J.K., and J.W. Mjelde, "Implications of Public Ownership of Irrigation Canal Systems in the Texas Rice Belt: Impacts on Water Use and Water Price", *Resource Management and Optimization*, 6: 45, 1987.
- Hopkin, J.A., and D.J. Leatham, "An Overview of Conditions, Trends and Transition in Agriculture and Banking", *Western Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 12: 234, 1987.
- Hughes, D.W., J.B. Penson Jr., J.W. Richardson, and D.T. Chen, "Macroeconomic and Farm Commodity Policy Responses to Financial Stress", *Agricultural Finance Review*, 47, 100-113, 1987.
- Knutson, R.D., "The 1985 Farm Bill-Review and Analysis", Alabama Law Review, Vol 38: 3: 553, 1987.
- Knutson, R.D., J.W. Richardson, and M.J. Phillips, "Consequences of Technological Change for Future Structure of Agriculture and Related Institutions", *Forum for Applied Research and Public Policy*, 2: 66, 1987.
- Knutson, R.D., J.W. Richardson, and M.J. Phillips, "Technological Change and the Structure of US Agriculture", *Forum for Applied Research and Public Policy*, Volume 2, Number 2, Summer, 66-76, 1987.
- Krauthamer, J.T., W.E. Grant, and W.L. Griffin, "A Sociobioeconomic Model: The Texas Inshore Shrimp Fishery", *Ecological Modeling*, Volume 35, pp 275-307, 1987.
- Leatham, D.J., and T.G. Baker, "Farmers Optimal Mix of Fixed and Adjustable Rate Loans with Implications for Lenders", *Western Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 12: 237, 1987.
- Leatham, D.J., B.A. McCarl, and J.W. Richardson, "Implications of Crop Insurance for Farmers and Lenders", *Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 19 (2), 113-120, 1987.
- Lee, J.G., J.R. Ellis, and R.D. Lacewell, "Evaluation of Production and Financial Risk: A Stochastic Dominance Approach", *Canadian Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Volume 31. Number 1, March, pp 109-126, 1987.
- Lee, J.G., R.D. Lacewell, T. Ozuna Jr., and L.L. Jones, "Regional Impact of Urban Water on Irrigated Agriculture", *Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Volume 19, Number 2, December, pp 43-51, 1987.
- Lieu, G.M., A. Schmitz, and R.D. Knutson, "Gains and Losses of Sugar Program Policy Options", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, September, pp 591-602, 1987.
- McCarl, B.A., "Interpretations and Transformation of Scale for the Pratt-Arrow Absolute Risk Aversion Coefficient: Implications for Generalized Stochastic Dominance: Comment", *Western Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 12 (2), 228-230, 1987.
- McCarl, B.A., T.O. Knight, J.R. Wilson, and J.B. Hastie, "Stochastic Dominance Over Potential Portfolios: Caution Regarding Covariance", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 69, 804-812, 1987.
- Moore, W.B., and B.A. McCarl, "Off-Site Costs of Soil Erosion: A Case Study in the Willamette Valley", *Western Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 12 (1), 42-49, 1987.
- Nixon, C.J., and J.W. Richardson, "Re: The Authors Respond", Choices, Third Quarter: 37, 1987.
- Nixon, C.J., and J.W. Richardson, "Tax Act Signal to Commercial Farmers: Get Larger or Get Out", *Choices*, Second Quarter: 12, 1987.
- Paggi, M.S., S.W. Fuller, and W.R. Grant, "Cargo Preference: Its Impact on US Wheat", *Journal of the Transportation Research Forum*, 28, Number 1 (November, 1987.
- Richardson, J.W., E.G. Smith, and L.L. Jones, "In and Out of the Hopper-Texas", *Choices*, Fourth Quarter, 19-20, 1987.

- Schwart Jr., R.B., M.A. Tomaszewski, and J.F. Taylor, "On DTP. The Texas Experience", *Choices*, AAEA, Herandon, VA.Volume 12, Number 2, Spring, pp 39-40, 1987.
- Shumway, C.R., R.W. Blake, D.J. Leatham, and M.A. Tomaszewski, "Assessing the Comparative Advantages of a Biotechnology: Artificial Insemination Dairy Sires", *Agribusiness: An International Journal*, 3 (Summer): 207-9, 1987.
- Skold, K.D., G.W. Williams, and M.L. Hayenga, "Meat Export Marketing: Lessons from Successful Exporters", *Agribusiness: An International Journal*, 3 (1) Spring, 83-97, 1987.
- Sonka, S.T., J.W. Mjelde, P.J. Lamb, S.E. Hollinger, and B.L. Dixon, "Valuing Climate Forecast Information", *Journal of Climate and Applied Meteorology*, 26 (September): 1080, 1987.
- SriRamaratnam, S., D.A. Bessler, M.E. Rister, J.E. Matocha, and J.L. Novak, "Fertilization Under Uncertainty: An Analysis Based on Producer Yield Expectations", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 69 (2), 349-57, 1987.
- Thomas, J.M., O.C. Capps Jr., and D.L. Long, "Improving Utilization of Scanner-Derived Information in Food Retailing Managerial Decision-Making", *Journal of Food Distribution Research*, 18, 2 (September 1987): 33-45, 1987.
- Viscencio-Brambilla, H., and S.W. Fuller, "Estimated Effect of Deepened US Gulf Ports on Export-Grain Flow Patterns and Logistics Cost", *The Logistics and Transportation Review*, 3, Number 2, 1987.
- Abeygunawardena, P., and C.A. Pope III., "Impacts on Price and Yield Variation on Profitability of Management Plans of Subsistence Farmers in Sri Lanka", *Agricultural Administration*, 22, 197-204, 1986.
- Adams, D.M., B.A. McCarl, and L. Homayounfarrokh, "The Role of Exchange Rates in Canadian-US Lumber Trade", *Forest Science*, 32 (4), 973-988, 1986.
- Adams, R.M., J.M. Callaway, and B.A. McCarl, "Pollution, Agriculture and Social Welfare: The Case of Acid Deposition", *Canadian Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 34, 3-19, 1986.
- Bessler, D.A., and J.C. Hopkins, "Forecasting an Agricultural System with Random Walk Priors", *Agricultural Systems*, 21 (1), 59-67, 1986.
- Bessler, D.A., and J.L. Kling, "Forecasting Vector Auto regressions with Bayesian Priors", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 68 (1), 144-51, 1986.
- Buccola, S.T., and B.A. McCarl, "Small-Sample Evaluation of Mean-Variance Production Function Estimators", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 68 (3), 732-738, 1986.
- Capps Jr., O.C., "Changes in Domestic Demand for Food: Implications for Southern Agriculture", *Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 18, 1 (July): 25, 1986.
- Capps Jr., O.C., and H.T. Cheng, "The Missing Income Problem in Analyses of Engel Functions", *Western Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 11, 1 (July 186): 31, 1986.
- Clary, G.M., R.A. Dietrich, and D.E. Farris, "Effects of InTransportation Costs on Spatial Price Differences and Optimum Locations of Cattle Feeding and Slaughter", *Agrarian International Journal*, pp 235-246, Vol 2-2, 1986.
- Clary, G.M., R.A. Dietrich, and D.E. Farris, "Effects of Increased Transportation Costs on Spatial Price Differences and Optimum Locations of Cattle Feeding and Slaughter", *Agribusiness: An International Journal*, Vol 2-2, 235-246, 1986.

- Curtis, P.A., F.A. Gardner, and K.K. Litzenberg, "Measuring Computer Literacy in Colleges of Agriculture", *NACTA Journal*, Volume XXX, Number 4, December, 1986.
- Diaz, J.L., D.E. Farris, and K.K. Litzenberg, "Alternative Fresh Beef Distribution Systems: A Form-Space Approach", *Agribusiness: An International Journal*, Volume 2, Number 2, Summer, pp 199-214, 1986.
- Dietrich, R.A., D.E. Farris, and G.M. Clary, "Interregional and International Competition in the Cattle/Beef Industry", *Journal of Agribusiness*, Vol 4-1, 48-52, 1986.
- Duffy, P.A., J.W. Richardson, and E.G. Smith, "Effects of Alternative Farm Programs and Levels of Price Variability on Texas Cotton Farms", *Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 2, December, 97-106, 1986.
- El-Nazer, T., and B.A. McCarl, "The Choice of Crop Rotation: A Modeling Approach and Case Study", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 68 (1), 127-136, 1986.
- Fuller, S.W., and H. Viscencio-Brambilla, "Effect of Port User Fees on Export Grain Flows", *Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 18, Number 2, 1986.
- Fuller, S.W., and H. Viscencio-Brambilla, "Grain Port User Fees: Welfare Analysis of a Transportation Policy Issue", *Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 18, Number 1, 1986.
- Fuller, S.W., and K.K. Litzenberg, "Upgrading Grain Elevators to Facilitate Multi-car Shipments", *Agribusiness: An International Journal*, 2, Number 2, 1986.
- Garcia, P., B.L. Dixon, J.W. Mjelde, and R.M. Adams, "Measuring the Benefits of Environmental Change Using a Duality Approach: The Case of Ozone and Illinois Cash Grain Farms", *Journal of Environmental Economics and Management*, 13 (March): 6980, 1986.
- Gempesaw II., C.M., J.R. Bacon, and J.W. Richardson, "Impact of Interest Rates and Debt Financing on Broiler Grower Profitability", *Journal of the American Society of Farm Managers and Rural Appraisers*, Volume 53, Number 1, April, 46-51, 1986.
- Gilliland, C.E., and L.L. Jones, "Effects of Reappraisal on Tax Burden in the Presence of Bias in Ex Ante Assessed Values", *Assessment*, November/December, Volume 8, Number 6, pp 13-17, 1986.
- Goodwin Jr., H.L., and L.L. Jones, "The Importance of Off-Farm Income in the United States", *The Rural Sociologist*, Volume 6, Number 4, July, 1986.
- Howe, C.W., D.R. Schurmeier, and W.D. Shaw, "Innovative Approaches to Water Allocation: The Potential for Water Markets", *Water Resources Research*, Volume 22, Number 4, 439-445, 1986.
- Jones, L.L., and T. Ozuna Jr., "Farmland Conversion in the US and Texas", *Journal of the American Society of Farm Managers and Rural Appraisers*, Volume 50, Number 1, April, 1986.
- Karp, L., A. Sadeh, and W.L. Griffin, "Cycles in Agricultural Production: The Case of Aquaculture", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Volume 68, Number 3, pp 553-561, 1986.
- Knutson, R.D., "Restructuring Agricultural Economics Extension to Meet Changing Needs", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Volume 68, 1297, 1986.
- Knutson, R.D., J.W. Richardson, and E.G. Smith, "Impact of Farm Policies on Agriculture, Farm Structure, and Rural Communities", *Southern Rural Sociology*, Volume 4, 31-42, 1986.

- Leatham, D.J., G.M. Perry, M.E. Rister, and J.W. Richardson, "Farm Survival and Performance Under Alternative Financial Conditions and Credit Policies", *Agribusiness: An International Journal*, Volume 2, Number 3, 321-37, 1986.
- Litzenberg, K.K., and V.E. Schneider, "A Review of Past Agribusiness Management Research", *Agribusiness: An International Journal*, Volume 2, Number 4, Winter, 1986.
- Martinez, S.W., G.W. Norton, O.C. Capps Jr., and W.D. Weaver, "A Demand Model of the US Broiler Industry", *Poultry Science*, 6: 2071, 1986.
- McCarl, B.A., "Decision Support Systems in Agriculture", Western Computer Consortium Journal of Computer Applications, 1 (1), 7-12, 1986.
- McCarl, B.A., and J.D. Apland, "Validation of Linear Programming Models", *Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 68 (5), 155-164, 1986.
- Musser, W.N., B.A. McCarl, and G.S. Smith, "An Investigation of the Relationship Between Constraint Omission and Risk Aversion in Firm Risk Programming Models", *Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 18 (2), 147-154, 1986.
- Norton, R.D., and J.A. Echevarreda, "The Socio-Economic Consequences of Earthquake Prediction: A Case Study in Peru", *Earthquake Prediction Research*, vol, 4, 1986.
- Norton, R.D., and N.S. Ballenger, "Optimization of Policy Goals in the Context of a Sector Model", *Agricultural Economics Research*, vol.38, no.2, 1986.
- Norton, R.D., P.L. Scandizzo, and L. Zimmermanm, "Portugals Entry into the EEC: Aggregate and Distributional Effects Determined by Means of a General Equilibrium Model", *Journal of Policy Modeling*, vol, 8, no, 2, 1986.
- Pearson, J.M., O.C. Capps Jr., and J. Axelson, "Convenience Food Use in Households with Male Food Preparers", Journal of the American Dietetic Association, 86, 3 (March): 339, 1986.
- Perry, G.M., M.E. Rister, J.W. Richardson, and W.R. Grant, "Analyzing Tenure Arrangements and Crop Rotations Using Farm Simulation and Profit Analysis", *Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 18, December, 165-174, 1986.
- Price, E.C., "Ensuring the Impact of Farming Systems Research.", *Journal of the Asian Farming Systems Association*, 1986.
- Rausser, G.C., J.A. Chalfant, H.A. Love, and K.C. Stamoulis, "Macroeconomic Linkages, Taxes, and Subsidies in the US Agricultural Sector", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Volume 68, Number 2, May, pp 399-412, 1986.
- Robinson, J.R.C., and J.E. Slosser, "Controlled Droplet Application Technology for Ultra Low Volume-Oil Spraying of Insecticides in Cotton", *The Southwestern Entomologist*, Suppl.Number 11, December, pp 9-17, 1986.
- Robinson, J.R.C., J.E. Slosser, J.K. Walker, and J. Price, "CDA/ULV-Oil Technology vs. Conventional Spray Technology for Ground Application of Sprays for Bollworm Control in the Texas Rolling Plains", *The Southwestern Entomologist*, Suppl.Number 11, Dec, pp 25-37, 1986.
- Sadeh, A., C.R. Pardy, W.L. Griffin, and A.L. Lawrence, "Uncertainty Consideration Resulting from Temperature Variation on Growth of Penaeus stylirostris in Ponds", *Texas Journal of Science*, Volume 38, Number 2, pp 160-173, 1986.

- Smith, E.G., R.D. Knutson, and J.W. Richardson, "Input and Marketing Economies: Impact on Structural Change in Cotton Farming on the Texas High Plains", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Volume 68, Number 3, August, 716-720, 1986.
- Sonka, S.T., P.J. Lamb, S.E. Hollinger, and J.W. Mjelde, "Economic Use of Weather and Climate Information: Concepts and an Agricultural Example", *Journal of Climatology*, 6 (July-August): 447, 1986.
- SriRamaratnam, S., M.E. Rister, D.A. Bessler, and J.L. Novak, "Risk Attitudes and Producer Attributes: A Case Study of Texas Coastal Bend Grain Sorghum Producers", *Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 18 (2), 85-95, 1986.
- Teague, P.W., and R.D. Lacewell, "Supply Response of Sorghum for Energy Conversion: Texas Lower Rio Grande Valley", *Energy in Agriculture*, Volume 5, pp 37-48, 1986.
- Tedford, J.R., O.C. Capps Jr., and J. Havlicek Jr., "Adult Equivalent Scales Once More A Developmental Approach", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 68, 2 (May): 22, 1986.
- Tettey, E.O., W.L. Griffin, J.B. Penson Jr., and J.R. Stoll, "Implications of Tax Policy on Investment in a Common Property Resource", *North American Journal of Fisheries Management*, Volume 6, Number 1, pp 100-104, 1986.
- Adams, R.M., and B.A. McCarl, "Assessing the Benefits of Alternative Ozone Standards on Agriculture: The Role of Response Information", *Journal of Environmental Economics and Management*, 12 (3), 264-276, 1985.
- Adams, R.M., S.A. Hamilton, and B.A. McCarl, "An Assessment of the Economic Effects of Ozone on US Agriculture", *Journal of the Air Pollution Control Association*, 35 (9), 938-943, 1985.
- Amosson, S.H., and R.A. Dietrich, "Theoretical Basis and Empirical Implications of the Bovine Brucellosis Market Slaughter Testing Program in the United States", *Journal of Preventive Veterinary Medicine*, 3, 1984-85, pp 53-64, 1985.
- Bailey, D.V., and J.W. Richardson, "Analysis of Selected Marketing Strategies: A Whole-Farm Simulation Approach", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Volume 67, Number 4, November, 813-820, 1985.
- Capps Jr., O.C., and R.A. Kramer, "Analysis of Food Stamp Participation Using Qualitative Choice Models", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 67, 1 (February 185): 4, 1985.
- Capps Jr., O.C., J.R. Tedford, and J. Havlicek Jr., "Household Demand for Convenience and Non-convenience Foods", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 67, 4 (November 185): 862, 1985.
- Clary, G.M., J.W. Jordan, and C.R. Thompson, "Economics of Purchasing Genetically Superior Beef Bulls", *Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Vol.17-1, pp.200, 1985.
- Clary, G.M., R.A. Dietrich, and D.E. Farris, "Effects of Changing Economic Relationships on the Fed-Beef Production/Distribution System", *Journal of Food Distribution Research*, Vol 16-2, 3-10, 1985.
- Ellis, J.R., R.D. Lacewell, and D.R. Reneau, "Estimated Economic Impact From Adoption of Water-Related Agricultural Technology", *Western Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Volume 10, Number 2, December, pp 307-321, 1985.
- Fuller, S.W., "Contracting Rail Freight Services for Country Elevators", *Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 7, Number 2 (December), 1985.
- Griffin, R.C., and G.M. Perry, "Volumetric Pricing of Agricultural Water Supplies: A Case Study", *Water Resources Research*, 21 (July), 944-50, 1985.

- Griffin, R.C., M.E. Rister, and J.M. Montgomery, "Optimal Nitrogen Programs for Rice", *Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 17 (July), 159-68, 1985.
- Griffin, R.C., M.E. Rister, J.M. Montgomery, and F.T. Turner, "Scheduling Inputs With Production Functions: Optimal Nitrogen Programs for Rice", *Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 17, 1: 159, 1985.
- Griffin, R.C., R.D. Lacewell, and G.S. Collins III., "Impacts of Substituting Plant Oils for Diesel Fuel", *Western Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Volume 10, Number 2, December, pp 401-412, 1985.
- Hamilton, S.A., B.A. McCarl, and R.M. Adams, "The Effect of Aggregate Response Assumptions on Environmental Impact Analyses", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 67 (2), 407-413, 1985.
- Hanson, J.S., W.L. Griffin, J.W. Richardson, and C.J. Nixon, "Economic Feasibility of Shrimp Farming in Texas: An Investment Analysis for Semi-Intensive Pond Grow-Out", *Journal of the World Mariculture Society*, 16, 129-150, 1985.
- Jones, L.L., and M.D. Woods, "Community Economic Development, Anticipating Future Infrastructures", *Municipal Management*, Volume 7, Number 3, 1985.
- Jones, L.L., and M.D. Woods, "Determining the Impacts of New Industry on Small Towns in Texas", *Small Town*, Volume 16, Number 1, 1985.
- Kling, J.L., and D.A. Bessler, "A Comparison of Multivariate Forecasting Procedures for Economic Time Series", *International Journal of Forecasting*, 1 (1), 5-24, 1985.
- Knight, T.O., and J.W. Richardson, "Impact of Including an Additional Family in a Farming Operation on Firm Viability and Income", *Journal of the American Society of Farm Managers and Rural Appraisers*, Volume 49, Number 2, October, 5-11, 1985.
- Knutson, R.D., "Role of Southern Agricultural Economics Association in Extension", *Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Volume 17, Number 1, Southern Agricultural Economics Association, July, pp 17, 1985.
- Lambert, D.K., and B.A. McCarl, "Risk Modeling Using Direct Solution of Nonlinear Approximations of the Utility Function", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 67 (4), 846-852, 1985.
- Leatham, D.J., G.M. Perry, M.E. Rister, and J.W. Richardson, "Evaluation of Equity Position, Credit Policy, and Capital Gains on Farm Survival and Performance", *Western Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 10: 428, 1985.
- Lee, J.G., J.R. Ellis, and R.D. Lacewell, "Valuation of Improved Irrigation Efficiency from an Exhaustible Groundwater Source", *Water Resources Bulletin*, Volume 21, Number 3, June, pp 441-447, 1985.
- Masud, S.M., R.D. Lacewell, E.P. Boring III., and T.W. Fuchs, "Economic Implication of a Regional Uniform Planting Date Cotton Production System: Texas Rolling Plains", *Journal of Economic Entomology*, Volume 78, pp 535-541, 1985.
- Masud, S.M., R.D. Lacewell, J.R. Stoll, J.K. Walker, J.F. Leser, and C. Seller, "Impact of a More Intensive Insect Pest Infestation Level on Cotton: Texas High Plains", *Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Volume 17, Number 2, December, pp 117-126, 1985.
- McCarl, B.A., and M. Ross, "The Cost Borne by Electricity Consumers Under Expanded Irrigation from the Columbia River", *Water Resources Research*, 21 (9), 1319-1328, 1985.
- McCarl, B.A., and R. Haynes, "Exchange Rates Influence Softwood Lumber Trade", *Journal of Forestry*, 83 (6), 368-370, 1985.

- McCarl, B.A., and R.F. Brokken, "An Economic Analysis of Alternative Grazing Fee Systems", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 67 (4), 769-778, 1985.
- Mjelde, J.W., C.R. Taylor, and G.L. Cramer, "Optimal Marketing Strategies for Wheat and Corn Producers in the Farm Program", *North Central Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 7 (1985): 51, 1985.
- Nelson, C.H., and B.A. McCarl, "Including Imperfect Competition in Spatial Equilibrium: A Reply", *Canadian Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 33, 113-114, 1985.
- Norton, R.D., and R.H. Patrick, "A Note on Experimental Tests of the Coase Propositions", *Journal of Environmental Economics and Management*, 1985.
- Perry, G.M., M.E. Rister, and J.W. Richardson, "Landowner vs. Farm Operator Perspective on Crop Rotations and Land Rental Arrangements", *Journal of the American Society of Farm Managers and Rural Appraisers*, Volume 49, Number 2, October, 48-53, 1985.
- Perry, G.M., M.E. Rister, J.W. Richardson, and D.J. Leatham, "The Effects of Equity Position, Credit Policy, and Capital Gains on Farm Survival", *Agricultural Finance Review*, 45, 58-71, 1985.
- Richardson, J.W., "Methods for Measuring the Economic Impact of Ambient Pollutants on the Agricultural Sector: Discussion", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Volume 67, Number 2, May, 421-422, 1985.
- Richardson, S., J.M. Pearson, and O.C. Capps Jr., "Convenience and Non-convenience Food use in Single Person and Multi-Households", *Home Economics Research Journal*, 14, 1 (September): 11, 1985.
- Schrader, L.F., D.A. Bessler, and W. Preston, "Egg Prices Revisited", *Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 17 (2), 215-19, 1985.
- Schwart Jr., R.B., "The Impact of Component Pricing of Soybeans and Milk: Comment", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Volume 67, Number 4, November p.881, 1985.
- Smith, E.G., J.W. Richardson, and R.D. Knutson, "Impact of Alternative Farm Programs on Different Size Cotton Farms in the Texas Southern High Plains: A Simulation Approach", *Western Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Volume 10, pp 365, 1985.
- Teague, P.W., M.D. Heilman, and R.D. Lacewell, "Economic Feasibility of Narrow Row Spindle Picker Cotton", *Agribusiness: An International Journal*, Volume 1, Number 1, pp 25-31, 1985.
- Williams, G.W., "Returns to US Soybean Export Market Development", *Agribusiness: An International Journal*, 1 (3) Fall, 243-263, 1985.
- Ali, I., D.A. Barnett, K. Farhangian, J. Kennington, B. Patty, B. Shetty, P. Wong, and B.A. McCarl, "Multicommodity Network Problems: Applications and Computations", *IIE Transitions*, 16 (2), 127-134, 1984.
- Bailey, D.V., B.W. Brorsen, and J.W. Richardson, "Dynamic Stochastic Simulation of Daily Cash and Futures Cotton Prices", *Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 16, December, 109-116, 1984.
- Barnett, D.A., J.K. Binkley, and B.A. McCarl, "Port Elevator Capacity and National and World Grain Shipments", Western Journal of Agricultural Economics, 9 (1), 77-89, 1984.
- Baum, K.H., J.W. Richardson, and L. Schertz, "A Stochastic Recursive Interactive Programming Model for Farm Firm Policy Analysis", *Computers and Operations Research*, Volume 11, Number 2, 199-222, 1984.

- Bessler, D.A., "Additional Evidence on Money and Prices: US Data 1870-1913", *Explorations in Economic History*, 21 (1), 125-32, 1984.
- Bessler, D.A., "Analysis of Dynamic Economic Relationships: An Application to the US Hog Market", *Canadian Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 32 (1), 109-24, 1984.
- Bessler, D.A., "New Directions in Econometric Modeling and Forecasting in U.S. Agriculture", *Journal of Forecasting*, edited by Gordon C.Rausser.New York: North Holland Publishing, 3, 467, 1984.
- Bessler, D.A., "Relative Prices and Money: A Vector Auto regression on Brazilian Data", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 66 (1), 25-30, 1984.
- Bessler, D.A., and J.L. Kling, "A Note on Tests of Granger Causality", Applied Economics, 16 (3), 335-42, 1984.
- Brandao, E., B.A. McCarl, and G.E. Schuh, "Predicting the Impact of New Cropping Practices upon Subsistence Farming: A Farm Level Analysis in Brazil", *Western Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 9 (2), 329-341, 1984.
- Brandt, J.A., and D.A. Bessler, "Vector Auto regressions on US Hog Prices", *North Central Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 6 (2), 29-36, 1984.
- Brorsen, B.W., D.V. Bailey, and J.W. Richardson, "Investigation of Price Discovery and Efficiency for Cash and Futures Cotton Prices", *Western Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 9, 171-176, 1984.
- Clary, G.M., J.W. Jordan, and C.R. Thompson, "Economics of Purchasing a Herd Sire", *Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Vol 16-2, 31-36, 1984.
- Dixon, B.L., P. Garcia, R.M. Adams, and J.W. Mjelde, "Combining Economic and Biological Data to Estimate the Impact of Pollution on Crop Production", *Western Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 9 (December): 293, 1984.
- Fuller, S.W., "Panama Canal: How Critical This Transportation Artery for US Grain Exports", *Western Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 9, Number 2 (December), 1984.
- Fuller, S.W., L.D. Makus, and W. Gallimore, "Effect of Increasing Panama Canal Toll Rates on US Grain Exports", *Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 16, Number 2 (December), 1984.
- Grant, W.R., J.W. Richardson, B.W. Brorsen, and M.E. Rister, "Economic Impacts of Increased Price Variability: A Case Study With Rice", *Agricultural Economics Research*, 36, 17-27, 1984.
- Griffin, R.C., and J.R. Stoll, "Evolutionary Processes in Soil Conservation Policy", *Land Economics*, 60 (February), 30-39, 1984.
- Griffin, W.L., W.E. Grant, R.W. Brick, and J.S. Hanson, "A Bioeconomic Model of Shrimp Maricultural Systems in the US", *Ecological Modeling*, Volume 25, pp 47-68, 1984.
- Holman, F., C.R. Shumway, R.W. Blake, R.B. Schwart Jr., and E.M. Sudweeks, "Economic Value of Days Open for Holstein Cows of Alternative Milk Yields With Varying Calving Intervals", *Journal of Dairy Science*, Volume 67, pp 636-643, 1984.
- Huang, H.J., W.L. Griffin, D.V. Aldrich, and K. Strawn, "A Preliminary Economic Feasibility Analysis of a Proposed Commercial Penaeid Shrimp Culture Operation", *Journal of the World Mariculture Society*, Volume 15, pp 95-105, 1984.

- Hudson, M.A., and O.C. Capps Jr., "Forecasting Ex Vessel Prices for Hard Blue Crabs in the Chesapeake Bay Region: Individual and Composite Methods", *Northeastern Journal of Agricultural and Resource Economics*, (April 194): 112, 1984.
- Johnson, T.G., and O.C. Capps Jr., "Rural Area Consumer Demand and Regional Input/Output Analysis: Comment", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 2 (May): 173, 1984.
- Jones, L.L., and M.D. Woods, "A Presentation and Comparison of Three Computer Models Developed to Model the Social and Economic Impacts of Rural Community Growth", *Review of Regional Studies*, Volume 13, Number 4, 1984.
- Krauthamer, J.T., W.E. Grant, and W.L. Griffin, "Characteristics of the Texas Shrimp Fleet: 1979-1982", *Marine Fisheries Review*, Volume 46, Number 2, pp 53-59, 1984.
- Makus, L.D., and S.W. Fuller, "Comparing Regulated and Unregulated Motor Carrier Rates: The Problem of Heteroscedasticity", *Western Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 9, Number 2 (December), 1984.
- McCarl, B.A., "Model Validation: An Overview with Some Emphasis on Risk Models", *Review of Marketing and Agricultural Economics*, 52 (3), 153-173, 1984.
- McMahon, R.T., R.W. Blake, C.R. Shumway, D.J. Leatham, M.A. Tomaszewski, and K.R. Butcher, "Effect of Planning Horizon on Profit Selections of Active Holstein and Jersey Artificial Insemination Sires", *Journal of Dairy Science*, 67: 189, 1984.
- Miller, S.F., O.C. Capps Jr., and G. Wells, "Confidence Intervals for Elasticities and Flexibilities From Linear Equations", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 3 (August): 392, 1984.
- Mjelde, J.W., R.M. Adams, B.L. Dixon, and P. Garcia, "Using Farmers Actions to Measure Crop Loss Due to Air Pollution", *Journal of the Air Pollution Control Association*, 34 (Volume 4): 360, 1984.
- Nelson, C.H., and B.A. McCarl, "Including Imperfect Competition in Spatial Equilibrium Models", *Canadian Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 32 (1), 55-70, 1984.
- Richardson, J.W., and C.J. Nixon, "The Effects of the 1980,1981, and 1982 Tax Laws on Texas Rice Farmers", *Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 16, July, 137-144, 1984.
- Richardson, J.W., B.W. Brorsen, W.R. Grant, and L.D. Schnake, "Impacts of Price Variability on Marketing Margins and Producer Viability in the Texas Wheat Industry", *Western Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Volume 9, Number 2, 342-352, 1984.
- Rister, M.E., B.A. Babcock, R.D. Kay, and J.A. Wallers, "Identifying Least Sources of Required Fertilizer Nutrients", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 66, 3: 385, 1984.
- Rister, M.E., B.W. Brorsen, and W.R. Grant, "A Hedonic Price Model for Rough Rice Bid/Acceptance Markets", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 66, 2: 156, 1984.
- Rister, M.E., J.R. Skees, and J.R. Black, "Evaluating the Use of Outlook Information in Grain Sorghum Storage Decisions", *Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 16, 1: 151, 1984.
- Tedford, J.R., O.C. Capps Jr., and J. Havlicek Jr., "Regional Equivalence Scales for Convenience Foods", Northeastern Journal of Agricultural and Resource Economics, (April 184): 33, 1984.
- Tettey, E.O., and W.L. Griffin, "Investment in Gulf of Mexico Shrimp Vessels", *Marine Fisheries Review*, Volume 46, Number 2 1984, pp 49-52, 1984.

- Tettey, E.O., C.R. Pardy, W.L. Griffin, and A.N. Swartz, "Implications of Investing Under Different Economic Conditions on the Profitability of Gulf of Mexico Shrimp Vessels Operating out of Texas", *Fishery Bulletin*, Volume 82, Number 2, pp 365-373, 1984.
- Williams, G.W., "Development and Future Direction of the World Soybean Market", *Quarterly Journal of International Agriculture*, 23 (4) October-December, 319-337, 1984.
- Williams, G.W., and R.L. Thompson, "Brazilian Soybean Policy: International Effects of Intervention", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 66 (4) November, 488-498, 1984.
- Williams, G.W., and R.L. Thompson, "The South American Soybean Industry: Its Growth and Future Prospects", *Quarterly Journal of International Agriculture*, 23 (3) July-Sept, 264-280, 1984.
- Andrews, D.R., S.H. Murdock, and L.L. Jones, "Private and Public Sector Economics of Lignite-Energy Resource Development in Rural Central Texas", *Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Volume 15, Number 2, December, 1983.
- Baker, T.G., and D.J. Leatham, "Empirical Estimates of the Effects of Inflation on Salvage Values, Cost and Optimal Replacement of Tractors and Combines: Reply", *North Central Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 5: 165, 1983.
- Binkley, J.K., and D.A. Bessler, "Expectations in Bulk Ocean Shipping: An Application of Autoregressive Modeling", *Review of Economics and Statistics*, 65 (3), 516-20, 1983.
- Brandt, J.A., and D.A. Bessler, "Price Forecasts and Evaluation: An Application in Agriculture", *Journal of Forecasting*, 2 (3), 237-48, 1983.
- Brown, W.S., and W.D. Shaw, "Neoclassical and Post-Keynesian Environmental Economics: An Addendum", *Journal of Post-Keynesian Economics*, Volume 6, Number 1, 1983.
- Capps Jr., O.C., and J.M. Love, "Determinants of Household Expenditure on Fresh Vegetables", *Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 15, (December): 17, 1983.
- Clark, J.L., and B.A. McCarl, "An Investigation of the Relationship Between Oregon Coho Salmon Hatchery Releases and Adult Production Utilizing Law of the Minimum Regression", *Canadian Journal of Fisheries and Aquatic Sciences*, 40 (4), 516-523, 1983.
- Condra, G.D., and J.W. Richardson, "Farm Size Evaluation in the El Paso Valley", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 65, 344-48, 1983.
- Fuller, S.W., and L.D. Makus, "Unequal Transportation Regulation and Unregulated Transportation Rate Structures", *Western Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 8, Number 2 (December), 1983.
- Fuller, S.W., L.D. Makus, and J. Lamkin, "Effect of Intrastate Agricultural Motor Carrier Regulation on Rates and Service: The Texas Experience", *Transportation Journal*, 23, Number 1 (Fall), 1983.
- Fuller, S.W., L.D. Makus, and M.J. Taylor, "Effect of Railroad Deregulation on Export-Grain Rates", *North Central Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 5, Number 1 (January), 1983.
- Fuller, S.W., M.S. Paggi, and D. Phillips, "Modeling an Intermodal Transfer System: The Case of Export Grain Terminals", *The Logistics and Transportation Review*, 19, Number 2, 1983.
- Griffin, R.C., and J.R. Stoll, "The Enhanced Role of Water Conservation in the Cost-Benefit Analysis of Water Projects", *Water Resources Bulletin*, 19 (June), 447-57, 1983.

- Grubbs, W.D., and O.C. Capps Jr., "Collinearity in Simultaneous Systems", *Virginia Journal of Science*, (Fall), 1983.
- Makus, L.D., and S.W. Fuller, "Motor Carrier Regulation and Its Impact on Service", *Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 15, Number 2 (December), 1983.
- Masud, S.M., R.D. Lacewell, and E.A. Hiler, "Economic Implications of Cotton Gin Trash and Sorghum Residues as Alternative Energy Sources", *Energy in Agriculture*, 1 (-1983) pp 267-280, 1983.
- McCarl, B.A., and B. Blake, "Goal Programming via Multidimensional Scaling Applied to Senegalese Subsistence Farming: Reply", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 65 (4), 832-833, 1983.
- McCarl, B.A., and C.H. Nelson, "Multiple Optimal Solutions in Linear Programming Models: Comment", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 65 (1), 181-183, 1983.
- McCarl, B.A., and R.B. Rettig, "Influence of Hatchery Smolt Releases on Adult Salmon Production and Its Variability", *Canadian Journal of Fisheries and Aquatic Sciences*, 40 (11), 1880-1886, 1983.
- Norton, R.D., V. Santaniello, and J.A. Echevarreda, "Economic Evaluation of an Agricultural Sector Investment Program: A Case Study in Peru", *Journal of Policy Modeling*, vol.5, no.2, 1983.
- Pardy, C.R., W.L. Griffin, M.A. Johns, and A.L. Lawrence, "A Preliminary Economic Analysis of Stocking Strategies for Penaeid Shrimp Culture", *Journal of the World Mariculture Society*, Volume 14, 49-63, 1983.
- Richardson, J.W., C.M. Lemieux, and C.J. Nixon, "Entry into Farming: The Effects of Leasing and Leverage on Firm Survival", *Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 15, 139-145, 1983.
- Siebert, J.W., "An Early Warning Model for Grain Elevator Bankruptcy", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 65 (August), 563-566, 1983.
- Teague, P.W., R.F. Ziemer, and R.D. Lacewell, "Classification of Articles in the WJAE", *Western Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Volume 8, Number 1, July, pp 96-102, 1983.
- Waas, B.P., K. Strawn, M.A. Johns, and W.L. Griffin, "The Commercial Production of Mudminnows (Fundulus grandis) for Live Bait: A Preliminary Economic Analysis", *Texas Journal of Science*, Volume 35, Number 1 March, pp 51-60, 1983.
- Apland, J.D., B.A. McCarl, and T.G. Baker, "Crop Residue for Energy Generation: A Prototype Application to Midwestern USA Grain Farms", *Energy in Agriculture*, 1, 55-70, 1982.
- Baker, T.G., and B.A. McCarl, "Representing Farm Resource Availability over Time in Linear Programs: A Case Study", *North Central Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 4 (1), 59-68, 1982.
- Baker, T.G., D.J. Leatham, and L.F. Schrader, "Inflation Considerations in the Evaluation of a Low Farrow Confinement Swine Operation", *Journal of the American Society of Farm Managers and Rural Appraisers*, 46 (Oct.), 1982.
- Barnett, D.A., B. Blake, and B.A. McCarl, "Goal Programming via Multi-Dimensional Scaling Applied to Senegalese Subsistence Farms", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 64 (4), 720-727, 1982.
- Barnett, R.C., D.A. Bessler, and R.L. Thompson, "The Money Supply and Nominal Agricultural Prices", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 65 (2), 303-07, 1982.
- Bessler, D.A., "Adaptive Expectations, the Exponentially Weighted Forecast, and Optimal Statistical Predictors: A Revisit", *Agricultural Economics Research*, 34 (2), 16-23, 1982.

- Bessler, D.A., and J.A. Brandt, "Causality Tests in Livestock Markets", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 64 (1), 139-44, 1982.
- Blomo, V.J., J.P. Nichols, W.L. Griffin, and W.E. Grant, "Dynamic Modeling of the Eastern Gulf of Mexico Shrimp Fishery", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Volume 64, Number 3 August, pp 475-482, 1982.
- Brandt, J.A., and D.A. Bessler, "Dynamic Regression with US Hog Prices: A Heuristic Approach", *North Central Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 4 (1), 27-33, 1982.
- Capps Jr., O.C., "Consumer Expenditure Patterns for Fish and Shellfish", *Marine Fisheries Review*, (March): 1, 1982.
- Capps Jr., O.C., "Ex Vessel Demand of Hard Blue Crabs in the Chesapeake Bay", *Virginia Journal of Science*, 33, 3 (Fall): 67, 1982.
- Capps Jr., O.C., "Treatment of Multicollinearity in Simultaneous Systems of Linear Equations", *Virginia Journal of Science*, 33, 3 (Fall): 183, 1982.
- Capps Jr., O.C., and D.L. Long, "A Gradual Reduction of the Sales Tax on Food in Virginia?", *Journal of Food Distribution Research*, 3, 2 (June 982): 3 2, 1982.
- Cornforth, G.C., and R.D. Lacewell, "Farmer Storage of Irrigation Water in Federal Projects", *Western Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Volume 7, Number 2, December, 227-238, 1982.
- Diaz, A., S.W. Fuller, and D. Phillips, "Network Modeling of Agricultural Marketing and Transportation Systems", *The Logistics and Transportation Review*, 18, Number 2 (June), 1982.
- Fuller, S.W., M.S. Paggi, P. Piumsoomboom, and D. Phillips, "Intermodal Transfer Efficiency at Grain Ports: An Analysis of Traffic Congestion", *North Central Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 4, Number 1 (July), 1982.
- Griffin, R.C., and D.W. Bromley, "Agricultural Runoff as a Nonpoint Pollutant: A Theoretical Development", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 64 (August), 547-52, 1982.
- Isakson, K.G., W.E. Grant, and W.L. Griffin, "General Bioeconomic Fisheries Simulation Model: A Detailed Model Documentation", *Ecological Modeling*, Volume 4, pp 61-85, 1982.
- Lacewell, R.D., and J.M. McGrann, "Research and Extension Issues in Production Economics", *Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Volume 14, Number 1, July, pp 65-74, 1982.
- Lemieux, C.M., J.W. Richardson, and C.J. Nixon, "Federal Crop Insurance vs. ASCS Disaster Assistance for Texas High Plains Cotton Producers: An Application of Whole-Farm Simulation", *Western Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 7, 142-153, 1982.
- Litzenberg, K.K., B.A. McCarl, and J. Polito, "A Decomposition Solution for Spatial Equilibrium Problems", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 64 (3), 590-594, 1982.
- McCarl, B.A., "Cropping Activities in Agricultural Sector Models: A Methodological Proposal", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 64 (4), 768-772, 1982.
- McCarl, B.A., and P. Nuthall, "Linear Programming for Repeated Use in the Analysis of Agricultural Systems", *Agricultural Systems*, 8 (1), 17-39, 1982.
- McCarl, B.A., and T.F. Tice, "Should Quadratic Programming Problems be Approximated?", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 64 (3), 585-589, 1982.

- Mundy, K., and O.C. Capps Jr., "Factors Affecting Retail, Wholesale, and Ex Vessel Oyster Prices", *Virginia Journal of Science*, 33, 3 (Fall): 84, 1982.
- Nixon, C.J., and J.W. Richardson, "The Economic Recovery Tax Act of 1981: Consequences for Farm Operators", *Agricultural Finance Review*, 42, 1-10, 1982.
- Norton, R.D., and G.P. Kutcher, "Operations Research Methods in Agricultural Policy Analysis", *European Journal of Operational Research*, vol.10, 1982.
- Ray, D.E., J.W. Richardson, and E. Li, "The 1981 Agriculture and Food Act: Implications for Farm Prices, Incomes and Government Outlays to Farmers", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 64, 957-64, 1982.
- Richardson, J.W., and C.J. Nixon, "Producers Preference for a Cotton Farmer Owned Reserve: An Application of Simulation and Stochastic Dominance", *Western Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 7, 123-132, 1982.
- Richardson, J.W., and C.J. Nixon, "The Economic Recovery Act of 1981: Impacts on Farmers Liquidity, Equity, and Growth", *Journal of the American Society of Farm Managers and Rural Appraisers*, 46, 10-15, 1982.
- Richardson, J.W., and D.E. Ray, "Commodity Programs and Control Theory", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 64, 28-38, 1982.
- Richardson, J.W., C.J. Nixon, and E.G. Smith, "Economic Impacts of the 1981 Agricultural Act and the 1981 Tax Act on Texas High Plains Farmers", *Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 14, 71-76, 1982.
- Schwart Jr., R.B., and R.E. Jacobson, "Factors Affecting Market Performance With and Emphasis on Milk Resale Trade and Price Regulations in the North Central States", *North Central Journal of Agricultural Economics*, (July) 6, 15), 109-118 (2, 1982.
- Spriggs, J.D., M.S. Kaylen, and D.A. Bessler, "Analysis of the Lead-Lag Relationship Between Canadian and US Wheat Prices", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 64 (3), 569-72, 1982.
- Warren, J.P., W.L. Griffin, and W.E. Grant, "Regional Fish Stock Management: A Model for Northwest Africa", *Marine Policy*, April, pp 121-130, 1982.
- Woods, M.D., and L.L. Jones, "Measuring the Impact of Industry in Small Towns", *Municipal Management*, Volume 5, Number 1, 1982.
- Amosson, S.H., R.A. Dietrich, H. Talpaz, and J.A. Hopkin, "Economic and Epidemiologic Implications From the National Brucellosis Technical Commission Study", *Western Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Vol 6, No 1., July, pp 43-56, 1981.
- Bessler, D.A., and J.A. Brandt, "Forecasting Livestock Prices with Individual and Composite Methods", *Applied Economics*, 13 (4), 513-22, 1981.
- Brandt, J.A., and D.A. Bessler, "Composite Forecasting: An Application with US Hog Prices", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 63 (1), 135-40, 1981.
- Candler, W.V., J. Fortuny-Amat, and B.A. McCarl, "The Potential Role of Multilevel Programming in Agricultural Economics", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 63 (3), 521-31, 1981.
- Capps Jr., O.C., "Household Demand for Meat and Seafood Products in the US", *Journal of Food Distribution Research*, 12, 1 (February): 127 13, 1981.
- Capps Jr., O.C., "The Estimation of Nonlinear Systems of Equations", *Virginia Journal of Science*, 31, 4 (Winter): 143, 1981.

- Cashman, C.M., M.A. Martin, and B.A. McCarl, "Economic Consequences of Bans on Corn (Zea Mays) and Soybean (Glycine Max) Herbicides Commonly Used on Indiana Farms", *Weed Science*, 29 (3), 323-328, 1981.
- Cornelius, J.C., J.E. Ikerd, and A.G. Nelson, "A Preliminary Evaluation of Price Forecasting Performance by Agricultural Economists", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 63, 712-714, 1981.
- Fajardo, D., B.A. McCarl, and R.L. Thompson, "A Multicommodity Analysis of Trade Policy Effects: The Case of Nicaraguan Agriculture", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 63 (1), 23-31, 1981.
- Fortuny-Amat, J., and B.A. McCarl, "A Representation and Economic Interpretation of a Two-Level Programming Problem", *Journal of Operational Research Society*, 32 (9), 783-92, 1981.
- Fuller, S.W., and C.V. Shanmugham, "Effectiveness of Competition to Limit Rail Rate Increases Under Deregulation: The Case of Wheat Exports from South Plains", *Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 13, Number 2 (December), 1981.
- Fuller, S.W., O. Sorenson, R. Oertman, and M.D. Johnson, "Alternative Wheat Collection and Transportation Systems for the Southern US Plains", *Western Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 16, Number 2 (July), 1981.
- Grant, W.E., K.G. Isakson, and W.L. Griffin, "A General Bioeconomic Simulation Model for Annual-Crop Marine Fisheries", *Ecological Modeling*, Vol., 13 pp 195-219, 1981.
- Grant, W.E., W.L. Griffin, and J.P. Warren, "A Management Model of the Northwest African Cephalopod Fishery", *Marine Fisheries Review*, Volume 43, Number 11 November, pp 1-10, 1981.
- Griffin, R.C., "Property Rights and Welfare Economics: Miller et al. v. Schoene Revisited: Comment", *Land Economics*, 57 (November), 645-51, 1981.
- Griffin, W.L., J.S. Hanson, R.W. Brick, and M.A. Johns, "Bioeconomic Modeling with Stochastic Elements in Shrimp Culture", *Journal of the World Mariculture Society*, Volume 12, Number 1, pp 94-103, 1981.
- Johns, M.A., W.L. Griffin, A.L. Lawrence, and D. Hutchins, "Budget Analysis of Shrimp Maturation Facility", *Journal of the World Mariculture Society*, Volume 12, Number 1, pp 104-109, 1981.
- Johns, M.A., W.L. Griffin, A.L. Lawrence, and J. Fox, "Budget Analysis of Penaeid Shrimp Hatchery Facilities", *Journal of the World Mariculture Society*, Volume 12: 2, pp 305-321, 1981.
- Knutson, R.D., "Discussion: Economic and Political Factors Influencing The Outcome of the Farm Bill", *Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Volume 13, Number 1, Southern Agricultural Economics Association, July, pp 25, 1981.
- Laughlin, D.H., and R.D. Lacewell, "Agricultural Benefits of Salinity Control on the Red River", *Western Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Volume 6, Number 2, December, pp 195-206, 1981.
- Leatham, D.J., and T.G. Baker, "Empirical Estimates of the Effects of Inflation on Salvage Values, Cost and Optimal Replacement of Tractors and Combines", *North Central Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 3: 109, 1981.
- Levine, J.M., W. Hohenboken, and A.G. Nelson, "Simulation of Beef Cattle Production Systems in the Llanos of Colombia-Part I, Methodology: An Alternative Technology for the Tropics", *Agricultural Systems*, 7, 37-43, 1981.
- Masud, S.M., R.D. Lacewell, C.R. Taylor, J.H. Benedict, and L.A. Lippke, "Economic Impact of Integrated Pest Management Strategies for Cotton Production in the Coastal Bend Region of Texas", *Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Volume 13, Number 2, December, pp 47-52, 1981.

- Neves, E.M., L.R. Graca, and B.A. McCarl, "Mathematical Programming Applied to Brazilian Experimental Stations: Actual Problems, Limitations and Suggestions", *Revista de Economia Rural*, 19 (1), 87-111, 1981.
- Norton, R.D., "Policy Issued in the Routing of Radioactive Materials Shipments", *Natural Resources Journal*, vol.21, October, 1981.
- Norton, R.D., and A.M. Church, "Issues in Emergency Preparedness for Radiological Transportation Accidents", *Natural Resources Journal*, vol.21, October, 1981.
- Norton, R.D., and P.L. Scandizzo, "Market Equilibrium Computations in Activity Analysis Models", *Operations Research*, vol.29, no.2, March-April, 1981.
- Richardson, J.W., and G.D. Condra, "Farm Size Evaluation in the El Paso Valley: A Survival/Success Approach", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 63, 430-437, 1981.
- Whitson, R.E., R.D. Kay, W.A. LePori, and M.E. Rister, "Machinery and Crop Selection with Weather Risk", *Transactions of American Society of Agricultural Engineers*, 24, 2: 288, 1981.
- Adams, C.M., W.L. Griffin, J.P. Nichols, and R.W. Brick, "Application of a Bio-Economic-Engineering Model for Shrimp Mariculture Systems", *Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Volume 12, Number 1 July, pp 135-141, 1980.
- Apland, J.D., B.A. McCarl, and W.L. Miller, "Risk and the Demand for Supplemental Irrigation: A Case Study in the Corn Belt", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 62 (1), 142-45, 1980.
- Beattie, B.R., and W.L. Griffin, "Production Function, Cost of Production, and Associated Optimality Linkages: A Textbook Supplement", *Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Volume 12, Number 2 December, pp 153-156, 1980.
- Bessler, D.A., "Aggregated Personalistic Beliefs on Yields of Selected Crops Estimated Using ARIMA Processes", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 62 (4), 666-74, 1980.
- Bessler, D.A., and L.F. Schrader, "Measuring Leads and Lags Among Prices: Turkey Products", *Agricultural Economics Research*, 32 (3), 1-7, 1980.
- Bessler, D.A., and L.F. Schrader, "Relationship Between Two Price Quotes for Eggs", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 62 (4), 766-71, 1980.
- Capps Jr., O.C., "A Framework for the Analysis of the Impacts of Selected Nonfoods, Foods, and Socioeconomic and Demographic Characteristics on the Decision to Purchase Various Meats and Seafoods for Home Consumption", *Journal of Food Distribution Research*, 11, 1 (February): 16, 1980.
- Cashman, C.M., M.A. Martin, and B.A. McCarl, "Indiana Farm-Level Impacts of Possible Environmental Protection Agency Bans on Selected Soybean Insecticides", *Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 12 (2), 147-152, 1980.
- Danok, A.B., B.A. McCarl, and T.K. White, "Machinery Selection Modeling: Incorporation of Weather Variability", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 62 (4), 700-708, 1980.
- Griffin, W.L., J.P. Nichols, G.C. Tydlacka, and W.E. Grant, "Two-User Fishery Conflicts: An Economic Analysis of the Texas Brown Shrimp Fishery", *Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Volume 12: 1, 1980.
- Griffin, W.L., R.G. Anderson, R.R. Stickney, and R.E. Whitson, "Bio-Economic Assessment of a Poultry Sewage and Tilapia Aquaculture System", *Texas Journal of Science*, Volume XXXII, Number 4 December, pp 311-318, 1980.

- Hardin, D.C., and R.D. Lacewell, "Temporal Implications of Limitations on Annual Irrigation Water Pumped from an Exhaustible Aquifer", *Western Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Volume 5, Number 1, July, pp 37-44, 1980.
- Hixon, R.F., R.T. Hanlon, S.M. Gillipspie, and W.L. Griffin, "Squid Fishery in Texas: Biological, Economic, and Market Considerations", *Marine Fisheries Review*, Volume 48, Number 7-8, pp.44-50, July-August 1980, 1980.
- McCarl, B.A., and T.F. Tice, "Linearizing Quadratic Programs through Matrix Diagonalization", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 62 (3), 571-73, 1980.
- McCarl, B.A., and T.H. Spreen, "Price Endogenous Mathematical Programming as a Tool for Sector Analysis", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 62 (1), 87-102, 1980.
- Nelson, A.G., "The Case for and Components of a Probabilistic Agricultural Outlook Program", *Western Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 5 (December), 185-193, 1980.
- Norton, R.D., and G. Schiefer, "Agricultural Sector Programming Models: A Review of Alternative Approaches", *European Review of Agricultural Economics*, vol.7, no.3, 1980.
- Nye, J., B.A. McCarl, P. Nuthall, D. Bache, and J. Kadlec, "Scheduling Swine Production Facilities", *Transactions of American Society of Agricultural Engineers*, 23 (5), 1246-1248, 1980.
- Oursbourn, C.D., R.D. Lacewell, W.A. LePori, and W.P. Patton II., "Agricultural Residues and Alternative Energy Source", *Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Volume 10, Number 2, December, pp 73-80, 1980.
- Polito, J., B.A. McCarl, and T. Morin, "Solution of Spatial Equilibrium Problems with Benders Decomposition", *Management Science*, 26 (6), 593-605, 1980.
- Siebert, J.W., "Almonds, Beekeeping and Externalities in California Agriculture", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 62 (May), 165-171, 1980.
- Spreen, T.H., B.A. McCarl, and T.K. White, "Modeling the Cattle Subsector: A Demonstration in Guyana", *Canadian Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 28 (1), 17-32, 1980.
- Warren, J.P., and W.L. Griffin, "Costs and Returns Trends in the Gulf of Mexico Shrimp Industry-78", *Marine Fisheries Review*, Volume 42, Number 2 February 1980, pp 1-7, 1980.
- Bessler, D.A., and C.V. Moore, "Use of Probability Assessments and Scoring Rules for Agricultural Forecasts", *Agricultural Economics Research*, 31 (4): 44, 1979.
- Brink, L.G., and B.A. McCarl, "The Adequacy of a Crop Planning Model for Determining Income, Income Change and Crop Mix", *Canadian Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 27 (3), 13-25, 1979.
- Clayton, K.C., and B.A. McCarl, "Management of Solid Waste in Systems Including Nonmetropolitan Areas, with Emphasis on Resource Recovery", *North Central Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 1 (1), 61-72, 1979.
- Collins III., G.S., R.D. Lacewell, and J.W. Norman Jr., "Economic Implications of Alternative Cotton Production Practices: Texas Lower Rio Grande Valley", *Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Volume 11, Number 1, July, pp 79-82, 1979.
- Fredericks, E.E., S.B. Harsh, M.E. Rister, and D. Vergeson, "News Releases Delivered by Computers", *Agricultural Communicators in Education Quarterly*, 62, 2: 19, 1979.

- Fuller, S.W., and M.S. Paggi, "Efficient Interfacing of Truck-to-Ship Intermodal Grain Transfer System: Port of Houston", *Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 11, Number 1 (July), 1979.
- Grant, W.E., and W.L. Griffin, "A Bioeconomic Model of the Gulf of Mexico Shrimp Fishery", *Transactions of the American Fisheries Society*, Volume 108, pp 1-13, 1979.
- Hardin, D.C., and R.D. Lacewell, "Implications of Improved Irrigation Pumping Efficiency for Farmer Profit and Energy Use", *Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Volume 11, Number 1, July, pp 89-94, 1979.
- Jones, L.L., "Economic and Fiscal Impacts of Coal Development-Northern Great Plains", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Volume 61, Number 3, 1979.
- Nelson, A.G., "Computers: A Service or a Teaching Tool?", Journal of Extension, XVII May/June: 44, 44-49, 1979.
- Norton, R.D., R. Inman, and Y.H. Kim, "A Multi-Sectoral Model with Endogenous Terminal Conditions", *Journal of Development Economics*, vol. 6, June, 1979.
- Steve, M., F.L. Leistritz, and L.L. Jones, "Interfacing Economic and Demographic Models for Rural Areas", *Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics*, July, 1979.
- Taylor, C.R., R.D. Lacewell, and H. Talpaz, "Use of Extraneous Information With an Econometric Model to Evaluate Impacts of Pesticide Withdrawal", *Western Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Volume 4, Number 1, July, pp 1-8, 1979.
- Warren, J.P., and W.L. Griffin, "Groundfish Trawler Profitability, Northern Gulf of Mexico", *Marine Fisheries Review*, Volume 41, Number 8, pp 15-22, 1979.
- Baumes, H., and B.A. McCarl, "Linear Programming and Social Welfare: Model Formulation and Objective Function Alternatives", *Canadian Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 26 (3), 53-60, 1978.
- Blomo, V.J., K.W. Stokes, W.L. Griffin, W.E. Grant, and J.P. Nichols, "Bioeconomic Modeling of the Gulf Shrimp Fishery: An Application to Galveston Bay and Adjacent Offshore Areas", *Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Volume 10, Number 1 July, pp 119-125, 1978.
- Blomo, V.J., W.L. Griffin, and J.P. Nichols, "Catch-Effort and Price-Cost Trends in the Gulf of Mexico Shrimp Fishery: Implications of Mexicos Extended Jurisdiction", *Marine Fisheries Review*, Volume 40, Number 8 August, pp 24-28, 1978.
- Brink, L.G., and B.A. McCarl, "The Tradeoff Between Expected Return and Risk Among Cornbelt Farmers", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 60 (2), 259-263, 1978.
- Capps Jr., O.C., and J. Havlicek Jr., "The Demand for Gasoline and Diesel Fuel in Agricultural Use in Virginia", *Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 10, 1 (July): 9, 1978.
- Danok, A.B., B.A. McCarl, and T.K. White, "Machinery Selection and Crop Planning on a State Farm in Iraq", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 60 (3), 544-549, 1978.
- Fuller, S.W., and C.V. Shanmugham, "Network Flow Models: Use in Rural Freight Transportation Analysis and a Comparison with Linear Programming", *Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 10 (December), 1978.
- Griffin, W.L., and B.R. Beattie, "Economic Impact of Mexicos 200-Mile Offshore Fishing Zone on the US Gulf of Mexico Shrimp Fishery", *Land Economics*, Volume 54, Number 1 February, pp 27-38, 1978.
- Levine, W.C., W. Hohenboken, and A.G. Nelson, "Crossbred Lamb Production from Columbia and Suffolk Ewes: II. Simulation of the Sheep Flock, Net Return Per Ewe", *Journal of Animal Science*, 47 (1), 97-105, 1978.

- McCarl, B.A., W.V. Candler, D.H. Doster, and P.R. Robbins, "Experience With Mass Audience LP for Farm Planning", *Mathematical Programming Study, Mathematical Programming in Use*, 9, 1-14, 1978.
- Richardson, J.W., and D.E. Ray, "Demand for Feed Grains and Concentrates by Livestock Category", *Western Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Volume 3, Number 1, July, 23-30, 1978.
- Robison, L.J., and D.J. Leatham, "Interest Rates Charged and Amounts Loaned by Major Farm Real Estate Lenders", *Agricultural Economics Research*, 30: 1, 1978.
- Shafer, C.E., W.L. Griffin, and L.D. Johnston, "Integrated Cattle Feeding Hedging Strategies: -1976", *Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Volume 10, Number 2 December 1978, pp 35-42, 1978.
- White, T.K., B.A. McCarl, R. May, and T.H. Spreen, "A Systems Analysis of the Guyanese Livestock Industry", *Agricultural Systems*, 3 (1), 47-66, 1978.
- Anderson, W.C., G.W. Meagher, and A.G. Nelson, "Cost of Propagating Broccoli Plants Through Tissue Culture", HortScience, 12 (6), 543-544, 1977.
- Barry, S., L.C. Morgan, and L.L. Jones, "The Impact of Employment Expansion on Rural Community Service Expenditures: A Small-Area Model", *Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Volume 9, Number 1, July, 1977.
- Brink, L.G., and B.A. McCarl, "Input-Output Analysis, Linear Programming and the Output Multiplier", *Canadian Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 25 (3), 62-67, 1977.
- Casey Jr., J.E., L.L. Jones, and R.D. Lacewell, "Estimating Regional Output Response to an Exhaustible Resource", *Western Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Volume 1, Number 1, June, 1977.
- Fuller, S.W., "Supply Source Location Involving Fixed Charges and Economies of Scale", *Review of Regional Studies*, 6, Number 2, 1977.
- Hilger, D., B.A. McCarl, and J.W. Uhrig, "Facilities Location: The Case of Grain Subterminals", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 59 (4), 674-681, 1977.
- Kay, R.D., and M.E. Rister, "Income Tax Effects on Beef Cow Replacement Strategy", *Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 9, 1: 169, 1977.
- McCarl, B.A., "Degeneracy, Duality and Shadow Prices in Linear Programming", *Canadian Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 25 (1), 70-73, 1977.
- McCarl, B.A., H. Moskowitz, and H. Furtan, "Quadratic Programming Applications", Omega, 5 (1), 43-55, 1977.
- McCarl, B.A., W.V. Candler, D.H. Doster, and P.R. Robbins, "Experiences with Farmer Oriented Linear Programming for Crop Planning", *Canadian Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 25 (1), 17-30, 1977.
- Oursbourn, C.D., D.C. Hardin, and R.D. Lacewell, "Classification of Contributions to the Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics", *Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Volume 9, Number 2, December 1977, pp 155-158, 1977.
- Reinschmiedt, L.L., and L.L. Jones, "Impact of Industrialization on Employee Income Distribution in Rural Texas Communities", *Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Volume 9, Number 2, December, 1977.
- Rister, M.E., and R.D. Kay, "The Effect of Capital Gain Income on Beef Cow Replacement Policy and Profit", Journal of the American Society of Farm Managers and Rural Appraisers, 41, 2: 62, 1977.

- Taylor, C.R., and R.D. Lacewell, "Boll Weevil Control Strategies: Regional Benefits and Costs", *Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Volume 9, Number 1, July, pp 129-135, 1977.
- Dinkel, J.J., G.A. Kochenberger, and B.A. McCarl, "A Computational Study of Methods for Solving Polynomial Geometric Programs", *Journal of Optimization Theory and Applications*, 19 (2), 233-259, 1976.
- Frisbie, R.E., J.M. Sprott, R.D. Lacewell, R.D. Parker, W.E. Buxkemper, W.E. Bagley, and J.W. Norman Jr., "A Practical Method of Economically Evaluating an Operational Cotton Pest Management Program in Texas", *Journal of Economic Entomology*, Volume 69, Number 2, pp 211-214, 1976.
- Fuller, S.W., P. Randolph, and D. Klingman, "Optimizing Sub industry Marketing Organizations: A Network Analysis Approach", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 58, Number 2 (August), 1976.
- Griffin, W.L., and J.P. Nichols, "An Analysis of Increasing Costs to Gulf of Mexico Shrimp Vessel Owners: -1975", *Marine Fisheries Review*, Volume 38, Number 3 March 1976, pp 8-12, 1976.
- Griffin, W.L., N.J. Wardlaw, and J.P. Nichols, "Economic and Financial Analysis of Increasing Costs in the Gulf Shrimp Fleet", *Fishery Bulletin*, Volume 74, Number 2 April, pp 301-309, 1976.
- Griffin, W.L., R.D. Lacewell, and J.P. Nichols, "Optimum Effort and Rent Distribution in the Gulf of Mexico Shrimp Fishery", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Volume 58, Number 4, November, pp 644-652, 1976.
- Jones, L.L., and J.P. Warren, "External Costs Associated with Land Subsidence in the Houston-Baytown Area of Texas", *Journal of the American Water Resources Association*, Volume 68, Number 11, November, 1976.
- Kay, R.D., and M.E. Rister, "Effects of Tax Depreciation Policy and Investment Incentives on Optimal Equipment Replacement Decisions: Comment", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 58, 2: 355, 1976.
- Klingman, D., P. Randolph, and S.W. Fuller, "A Cotton Ginning Problem", *Operations Research*, 24, Number 4 (August), 1976.
- Lacewell, R.D., and J.G. McNeely, "Flood Insurance as a Component of Land Use Management", *Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Volume 8, Number 1, July, pp 175-180, 1976.
- Lacewell, R.D., J.M. Sprott, G.A. Niles, J.K. Walker, and J.R. Gannaway, "Cotton Grown with an Integrated Production System", *Transactions of American Society of Agricultural Engineers*, Volume 19, Number 5, Sept.-Oct., pp 815-818, 1976.
- Penn, J.B., B.A. McCarl, L.G. Brink, and G. Irwin, "Modeling and Simulation of the US Economy With Alternative Energy Availabilities", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 58 (4), 663-671, 1976.
- Penson Jr., J.B., and B.A. McCarl, "Impact of Dryeration on Grain Elevator Performance in a Fluctuating Energy Situation", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 58 (3), 446-455, 1976.
- Richardson, J.W., and H.P. Mapp Jr., "Use of Probabilistic Cash Flows in Analyzing Investments Under Conditions of Risk and Uncertainty", *Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 8, December, 19-24, 1976.
- Whitson, R.E., P.J. Barry, and R.D. Lacewell, "Vertical Integration for Risk Management: An Application to a Cattle Ranch", *Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Vol 8, Number 2, December, pp 45-50, 1976.
- Casey Jr., J.E., and R.D. Lacewell, "An Example of Economically Feasible Opportunities for Reducing Pesticide Use in Commercial Agriculture", *Journal of Environmental Quality*, 1975.
- Fuller, S.W., "A Modification of the Modified Stollsteimer Location Model", *Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 7, July, 1975.

- Griffin, W.L., and L.L. Jones, "Economic Impact of Commercial Shrimp Landings on the Economy of Texas", *Marine Fisheries Review*, MFR Paper 1150, Volume 38, Number 7 July, pp 12-14, 1975.
- Griffin, W.L., and R.D. Lacewell, "Sensitivity of Agricultural Profit to Fertilization Level", *Journal of the American Society of Farm Managers and Rural Appraisers*, Volume 39, Number 2, October, pp 45-51, 1975.
- Knutson, R.D., "Eliminating Roadblocks to Greater Productivity", *Journal of Food Distribution Research*, Volume 6, Number 1, February, pp 58, 1975.
- Larson, J.L., R.D. Lacewell, J.E. Casey Jr., M.D. Heilman, L.N. Namken, and R.D. Parker, "Economic, Environmental and Energy Use Implications of Short-Season Cotton Production: Texas Lower Rio Grande Valley", *Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Volume 7, Number 1, July, pp 171-77, 1975.
- McCarl, B.A., D. Raphael, and E. Stafford, "The Impact of Man in the World Nitrogen Cycle", *Journal of Environmental Management*, 3, 7-19, 1975.
- Nichols, J.P., and W.L. Griffin, "Trends in Catch-Effort Relationship with Economic Implications: Gulf of Mexico Shrimp Fishery", *Marine Fisheries Review*, MFR Paper 1119, Volume 37, Number 2 February, pp 1-4, 1975.
- Norton, R.D., and J.H. Duloy, "Prices and Incomes in Linear Programming Models", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, vol.57, November, 1975.
- Norton, R.D., and L.M. Bassoco, "A Quantitative Approach to Agricultural Policy Planning", *Annals of Economic and Social Measurement*, vol.4, October-November, 1975.
- Norton, R.D., and L.M. Bassoco, "UNA METODOLOGÍA CUANTITATIVA DE LA PROGRAMACIÓN AGRÍCOLA", *Demografía y economía*, vol.9, no.3, 432-581, 1975.
- Ray, D.E., J.W. Richardson, and G.S. Collins III., "A Simulation Analysis of a Reserve Stock Management Policy for Feed Grains and Wheat", Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics, Volume 7, Number 1 (July): 81, 1975
- Ray, D.E., M.H. Ericksen, and J.W. Richardson, "A Simulation Analysis of Alternative Target Price and Loan Rate Combinations", *Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Volume 7, Number 2 (December): 85, 1975.
- Simpson, J.R., and L.L. Jones, "The Progress of the Econometric Movement", *Journal of History of Political Economy*, Volume 7, Number 2, 1975.
- Warren, J.P., and L.L. Jones, "Land Subsidence and Associated Externalities in the Coastal Area of Texas", Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics, Volume 7, Number 1, July, 1975.
- Warren, J.P., L.L. Jones, R.D. Lacewell, and W.L. Griffin, "External Costs of Land Subsidence in the Houston-Baytown Area", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Vol 57, Number 3, August, pp 450-55, 1975.
- Aggarwal, S.C., and B.A. McCarl, "The Development and Evaluation of a Cost-Based Composite Scheduling Rule", *Naval Research Logistics Quarterly*, 21 (1), 155-169, 1974.
- Casey Jr., J.E., and R.D. Lacewell, "Regional and Aggregate Impact of Withdrawing Alternative Pesticides from Cotton Production", *The Annals of Regional Science*, Volume 8, Number 2, June, pp 59-71, 1974.
- Casey Jr., J.E., L.L. Jones, and R.D. Lacewell, "Impact of Fuel Shortages on Agricultural Output-Southern High Plains of Texas", *Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Volume 6, Number 2, December, pp 121-128, 1974.

- Dinkel, J.J., G.A. Kochenberger, and B.A. McCarl, "An Approach to the Numerical Solutions of Geometric Programs", *Mathematical Programming*, 7, 181-190, 1974.
- Fuller, S.W., and M. Washburn, "Application of a Plant Location Model to an Areas Cotton Ginning Industry", *Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 6 (December), 1974.
- Griffin, W.L., R.D. Lacewell, and W.A. Hayenga, "Estimated Costs and Returns and Financial Analysis: Gulf of Mexico Shrimp Vessels", *Marine Fisheries Review*, MFR Paper 1104, Volume 36, Number 12 December, pp 1-4, 1974.
- Knutson, R.D., "The Food Industry, Labor, Government and Consumer", *Journal of Food Distribution Research*, Volume 5, Number 2, May, pp 27, 1974.
- Kochenberger, G.A., B.A. McCarl, and F.P. Wyman, "A Heuristic for General Integer Programming", *Decision Sciences*, 5 (1), 36-44, 1974.
- Lacewell, R.D., J.L. Larson, D.G. Bottrell, D.R. Rummel, and R.V. Billingsley, "Economic Implications of Discontinuing the Texas High Plains Boll Weevil Suppression Program", *Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Vol 6, Number 2, December, pp 33-40, 1974.
- Nelson, A.G., and R.O. Coppedge, "Low-Income Program Design", Journal of Extension, XII (4), 21-28, 1974.
- Norton, R.D., L.M. Bassoco, and J.S. Silos, "Appraisal of Irrigation Projects and Related Policies and Investments", *Water Resources Research*, vol.10, December, 1974.
- Richardson, J.W., and D.D. Badger, "Analyzing Pest Control Strategies for Cotton With an Environmental Impact Matrix", *Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 6, July, 179-183, 1974.
- Aggarwal, S.C., F.P. Wyman, and B.A. McCarl, "An Investigation of a Cost-Based Rule for Job-Shop Scheduling", *International Journal of Production Research*, 11 (3), 247-261, 1973.
- Casey Jr., J.E., and R.D. Lacewell, "Estimated Impact of Withdrawing Specified Pesticides From Cotton Production", *Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Volume 5, Number 1, July, pp 153-160, 1973.
- Fuller, S.W., C. Eastman, and J. Dewbre, "Marketing Efficiency and Equity: A Case Study of An Areas Cotton Ginning Industry", *Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 5, 109-114, 1973.
- Griffin, W.L., and R.D. Lacewell, "Long-Run Implications of a Tax in Kind to Reduce Supply and Increase Income: Comment", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Volume 55, Number 4, November, pp 670-674, 1973.
- Griffin, W.L., and R.D. Lacewell, "Tax in Kind to Reduce Supply and Increase Income: Comment", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Volume 55, Number 4 November, pp 670-674, 1973.
- Hall, J.P., and L.L. Jones, "Costs of Solid Waste Management in Rural Texas Communities", *Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Volume 5, Number 1, July, 1973.
- Harris Jr., H.M., R.D. Knutson, and C.E. French, "An Economic Analysis of Policies Protecting Small Business in the Milk Industry", *Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Volume 5, Number 2, December, pp 23, 1973.
- Jones, L.L., and others, "A Source of Bias in Regional Inter-industry Analysis Based on National Coefficients", *The Annals of Regional Science*, Volume VII, Number 1, June, 1973.
- Jones, L.L., and others, "RIMLOC: Regional Input-Output Models Using Location Quotients", *The Annals of Economic and Social Measurement*, Volume 2, Number 3, 1973.

- Knutson, R.D., "Government Role in Labels and Labeling", Journal of Food Distribution Research, Spring, 1973.
- Kochenberger, G.A., R.E.D. Woolsey, and B.A. McCarl, "On the Solution of Geometric Programs Via Separable Programming", *Operational Research Quarterly*, 24 (2), 285-294, 1973.
- Lacewell, R.D., and J.C. Pearce, "Model to Evaluate Alternative Irrigation Distribution Systems with an Exhaustible Water Supply", *Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Vol 5, Number 2, December, pp 15-22, 1973.
- Lacewell, R.D., J.P. Nichols, and T.H. Jambers Jr., "An Analysis of Pond Raised Catfish in Texas", *Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Volume 5.Number 1.July, pp 141-146, 1973.
- Richardson, J.W., "Farm Programs, Pesticide Use, and Social Costs", *Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 5, 155-163, 1973.
- Whitson, R.E., R.D. Lacewell, and J.L. Shipley, "Wheat Production and Grazing Strategies to Maximize Profits for Three Grazing Situations Northern High Plains of Texas and Oklahoma", *Journal of the American Society of Farm Managers and Rural Appraisers*, Volume 37, Number 2, October, pp 3-10, 1973.
- Whitson, R.E., R.D. Lacewell, L.L. Jones, and J.L. Shipley, "Economic Implications of the Farm Program on Wheat and Beef Production-Southern High Plains Winter Wheat Area", *Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Volume 5, Number 2, December, pp 37-44, 1973.
- Jones, L.L., and others, "Estimation Bias in Regional Input-Output Models Using Secondary Data", *Canadian Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Volume 20, Number 1, February, 1972.
- Jones, L.L., and others, "On Evaluation of Departments of Agricultural Economics: Reply", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Volume 54, Number 3, August, 1972.
- Jones, L.L., and others, "Present State of Quantitative Techniques in Undergraduate Agricultural Economics Programs", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Volume 54, Number 1, February, 1972.
- Jones, L.L., and others, "Quantitative Training of Undergraduates: Reply", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Volume 54, Number 3, August, 1972.
- Lacewell, R.D., and V.R. Eidman, "A General Model for Evaluating Agricultural Flood Plains", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Volume 54, Number 1, February, pp 92-101, 1972.
- Lacewell, R.D., and W.R. Masch, "Economic Incentives to Reduce the Use of Chemicals in Commercial Agriculture", *Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Volume 4, Number 1, August, pp 203-208, 1972.
- Nelson, A.G., and T.M. Hammonds, "Predicting the Effects of High-Lysine Corn on the Hog Economy", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 54, 492-495, 1972.
- Davis, E.E., "Future Structure of the Texas Cattle Feeding Industry as Projected by Transition Probabilities Utilizing a Convex Program", *Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 3, pp 87-93, 1971.
- Godwin, M.R., and L.L. Jones, "The Need for a Wider Interface Among Social Scientists in Agriculture", *Sociological Abstracts*, Volume XIX, Number V, August, 1971.
- Johnston, R.S., and A.G. Nelson, "A Note on the Definition of the Economic Region of the Production Function", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 53, 109-111, 1971.
- Knutson, R.D., "A Primer on the Law of Deceptive Practices", *Journal of Consumer Affairs*, Volume 5, Number 2, Winter, pp 214, 1971.

- Lacewell, R.D., "Estimating Distribution Costs of Irrigation Water Drawn from an Exhaustible Aquifer", *Journal of the American Society of Farm Managers and Rural Appraisers*, Volume 35, Number 2, October, pp 51-55, 1971.
- Lacewell, R.D., and H.W. Grubb, "Economic Implications of Alternative Allocations of an Exhaustible Irrigation Water Supply", Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics, Volume 3, Number 1, December, pp 149-154, 1971.
- Jones, L.L., "Measurement of Leakage by Use of an Input-Output Model: Comment", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Volume 52, Number 1, February, 160-161, 1970.
- Lacewell, R.D., and V.R. Eidman, "A Proposed Procedure for Distributing Assessments Among Beneficiaries of Small Watershed Projects", Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics, Volume 2, Number 1, February, pp 139-145, 1970.
- Norton, R.D., "Planning with Facts: The Case of Korea", American Economic Review, vol.60, May, 1970.

Journal not Refereed

- Zhang, Y.Y., "A density-ratio model of crop yield distributions", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics Proceedings*, 99 (5), 1327-1343, 2017.
- Baker, J.S., B.C. Murray, B.A. McCarl, S.J. Feng, and R. Johansson, "Implications of Alternative Agricultural Productivity Growth Assumptions on Land Management, Greenhouse Gas Emissions, and Mitigation Potential", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics Proceedings*, 95: 435-441, 2013.
- Bessler, D.A., "On Agricultural Econometrics", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 45 (3): 341-48, 2013.
- Ishdorj, A.F., and O.C. Capps Jr., "The Effect of Revised WIC Food Packages on Native American Children", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics Proceedings*, 95.5, 1266-1272, 2013.
- Ishdorj, A.F., and O.C. Capps Jr., "The Effects of Revised WIC Food Packages on Native American Children", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics Proceedings*, 95 (5), 1266-1272, 2013.
- Harrison, W., and D.W. Ng, "The Scientific Pluralism of Agribusiness: A Special Issue on Theory and Practice: Forward", *International Food and Agribusiness Management Review*, 14 (5), 1-10, 2012.
- McCarl, B.A., "Some Thoughts on Climate Change as an Agricultural Economic Issue", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, vol 44 no 5, 299-305, 2012.
- Rosson III., C.P., "A South South Globalization: Challenges and Opportunities for Development", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics Proceedings*, 94 (5), 1237-1240, 2012.
- Rister, M.E., R.D. Lacewell, A.W. Sturdivant, and A.M. Michelsen, "Water Scarcity Future Uses and Implications for Policy Challenges and Opportunities for the Rio Grande", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 43 (3), 367-378, 2011.
- Bessler, D.A., J.H. Dorfman, M.T. Holt, and J.T. LaFrance, "Econometric Developments in Agricultural and Resource Economics: The First 100 Years", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 92 (2), 571-89, 2010.

- Litzenberg, K.K., "Great Teaching: Undergraduate Agricultural Economics Millennial Students", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, Vol 42, Issue 3, 2010.
- Hagerman, A.D., and B.A. McCarl, "Effects of Biosecurity Risk and Food Scare Events on Food Prices and Demand: Discussion", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics Proceedings*, Volume 90, Issue 5, Pages 1287-1288, 2008.
- Jin, Y.H., G.J. Power, and L. Elbakidze, "The Impact of North American BSE Events on Live Cattle Futures Prices", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics Proceedings*, 90, 1279-1286, 2008.
- McCarl, B.A., X. Villavicencio, and X.M. Wu, "Climate Change and Future Analysis: Is Stationarity Dying", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics Proceedings*, Volume 90, Issue 5, 1242-1247, 2008.
- Nadolnyak, D.A., D.V. Vedenov, and J.L. Novak, "Information Value of Climate-Based Yield Forecasts in Selecting Optimal Crop Insurance Coverage", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics Proceedings*, 90, 1248-1255, 2008.
- Nadolnyak, D.A., D.V. Vedenov, and J.L. Novak, "Information Value of Weather-Based Yield Forecasts in Setting Optimal Crop Insurance Coverage", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics Proceedings*, 90 (5), 1248-1255, 2008.
- Vedenov, D.V., and G.J. Power, "Risk-Reducing Effectiveness of Revenue vs. Yield Insurance in the Presence of Government Payments", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 2008.
- Kenkel, P., and J.L. Park, "Business Models and Producer-Owned Ventures: Choices, Challenges, and Changes", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, Also Invited Paper, SAEA Annual Meeting, Mobile, AL February, 2007.
- Loureiro, M., and R.M. Nayga Jr., "International Dimensions of Obesity and Overweight Related Problems: An Economics Perspective", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics Proceedings*, 87, 5, 1147-1153, 2005.
- Heiman, A., Y.H. Jin, G. Graff, and D. Zilberman, "Information, Consumers, and GMF: A Comment", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics Proceedings*, Volume 86, Number 5, 1247-1248, 2004.
- Bailey, D.V., E. Jones, and D.L. Dickinson, "Knowledge Management and Comparative International Strategies on Vertical Information Flow in the Global Food System", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics Proceedings*, 84 (number 5), 1337-1344, 2002.
- Davis, G.C., "The Model Specification Problem from a Probabilistic Reduction Perspective: Discussion", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics Proceedings*, 83 Number 5 (December), 1177-1180, 2001.
- Miranda, M.J., and D.V. Vedenov, "Innovations in Agricultural and Natural Disaster Insurance", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 83, 650-655 (August), 2001.
- Salin, V.S., "Information Technology and Cattle-Beef Supply Chains", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics Proceedings*, 82 Number 5 (December), 1105-1111, 2000.
- Frasier, M., A.M. Michelsen, R.G. Huffaker, and R.G. Taylor, "Economic and Institutional Alternatives for Meeting Interstate ESA Instream Flow Requirements in the Platte River Basin", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics Proceedings*, 81 (5), 1257-1261, 1999.
- Hooker, N.H., R.M. Nayga Jr., and J.W. Siebert, "Preserving and Communicating Food Safety Gains", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics Proceedings*, 81, 1102-1106, 1999.
- Michelsen, A.M., and R.G. Taylor, "Endangered Species Recovery and River Basin Policy: Contribution of Economic Analysis", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics Proceedings*, 81 (5), 1250-1251, 1999.

- Peterson, E.W.F., and G.C. Davis, "Consequences, Rights, and Virtues: Ethical Foundations for Applied Economics", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics Proceedings*, 81 Number 5 (December, 1173-1180, 1999.
- Bessler, D.A., and D.G. Akleman, "Farm Prices, Retail Prices, and Directed Graphs: Results for Pork and Beef", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics Proceedings*, 80 (5), 1145-1150, 1998.
- Dong, D.O., and O.C. Capps Jr., "Impacts of Income Distribution on Market Demand", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics Proceedings*, (December): 1182, 1998.
- Mjelde, J.W., H.S.J. Hill, and J.F. Griffiths, "A Review of Current Evidence on Climate Forecasts and their Economic Effects in Agriculture: with Emphasis on ENSO", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics Proceedings*, 80 (December 1998), 1080-1095, 1998.
- Knutson, R.D., R.F.J. Romain, D.P. Anderson, and J.W. Richardson, "Farm-Level Consequences of Canadian and US Dairy Policies", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics Proceedings*, Volume 79, Number 5, 1563-1572, 1997.
- Purvis-Thurow, A., and J.L. Outlaw, "What We Know About Technological Innovation to Achieve Environmental Compliance: Policy Issues for an Industrializing Animal Agriculture", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics Proceedings*, Volume 77 (December), 1237-1243, 1995.
- Bessler, D.A., "Economic Forecasting in Agriculture: Discussion", *International Journal of Forecasting*, 10, 137-38, 1994.
- Love, H.A., and C.R. Shumway, "Nonparametric Tests for Monopsonistic Market Power Exertion", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics Proceedings*, Volume 76, Number 5, December, pp 1156-1162, 1994.
- Capps Jr., O.C., "Consumer Response to Changes in Food Labeling: Discussion", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics Proceedings*, (December), 1215-1216, 1992.
- Richardson, J.W., E.G. Smith, R.D. Knutson, and J.L. Outlaw, "Farm Level Impacts of Reduced Chemical Use on Southern Agriculture", *Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Volume 23, Number 1, July, 27-38, 1991.
- Ruppel, F.J., F.O. Boadu, and E.W.F. Peterson, "Federalism and Multilateral Trade Negotiations", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics Proceedings*, 73 (4), 1010-1019, 1991.
- Bessler, D.A., "Forecasting Multiple Time Series with Little Prior Information", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 72 (3), 788-792, 1990.
- Bessler, D.A., and J.L. Kling, "The Forecast and Policy Analysis", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 79, 503-507, 1989.
- Robinson, J.R.C., and G.L. Teetes, "Insecticides for Suppression of Sorghum Midge on Dryland Grain Sorghum", *Insecticide and Acaricide Tests*, Entomological Society of America, (13) pp 277-278, 1988.
- Robinson, J.R.C., L.A. Berger, and G.L. Teetes, "Chemicals for Suppression of Carmine Spider Mite on Cotton", *Insecticide and Acaricide Tests*, (13) p.256.Entomological Society of America, 1988.
- Lins, D., S. Offutt, and J.W. Richardson, "Distributional Impacts of the 1986 Tax Reform Act", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics Proceedings*, Volume 69, Number 5, December, 1021-1026, 1987.

- Litzenberg, K.K., and V.E. Schneider, "Competencies and Qualities of Agricultural Economics Graduates Sought by Agribusiness Employers", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics Proceedings*, Volume 69, Number 5, December, pp 1031-1036, 1987.
- Robinson, J.R.C., and G.L. Teetes, "Chemical Control of Sorghum Midge on Grain Sorghum", *Insecticide and Acaricide Tests*, Entomological Society of America, (12) pp 270-271, 1987.
- Robinson, J.R.C., and G.L. Teetes, "Insecticides for Suppression of Carmine Spider Mite on Cotton", *Insecticide and Acaricide Tests*, Entomological Society of America, (12) pp 247-248, 1987.
- Robinson, J.R.C., and G.L. Teetes, "Insecticides for Suppression of Cotton Flea hopper on Cotton", *Insecticide and Acaricide Tests*, Entomological Society of America, (12) pp 250-251, 1987.
- Robinson, J.R.C., and G.L. Teetes, "Insecticides for Suppression of Early Season Cotton Insect Pests in the Texas Blacklands", *Insecticide and Acaricide Tests*, Entomological Society of America, (13) pp 256-257, 1987.
- Robinson, J.R.C., and G.L. Teetes, "Insecticides for Suppression of Heliothis Spp on Cotton", *Insecticide and Acaricide Tests*, Entomological Society of America, (12) pp 248-250, 1987.
- Adams, R.M., S.A. Hamilton, and B.A. McCarl, "The Benefits of Pollution Control: The Case of Ozone and US Agriculture", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics Proceedings*, 68 (4), 886-893, 1986.
- Hughes, D.W., J.W. Richardson, and M.E. Rister, "Effects of Sustained Financial Stress on the Financial Structure and Performance of the Farm Sector", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics Proceedings*, Volume 67, Number 5, December, 1116-1122, 1985.
- Fuller, S.W., R. Bielock, and J. Freeman, "Motor Carrier Service to Rural and Agricultural Shipper/Receivers in Regulated and Unregulated Economic Environments", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics Proceedings*, 66, Number 5 (December), 1984.
- Litzenberg, K.K., W.D. Gorman, and V.E. Schneider, "Academic and Professional Programs in Agribusiness", American Journal of Agricultural Economics Proceedings, Volume 65, Number 5, December, p, 1060-1064, 1983.
- Samples, K.C., J.M. Gates, W.L. Griffin, R.S. Johnston, and Y.C. Shang, "Aquaculture Economics in the Eighties: Research Needs and Priorities", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics Proceedings*, Volume 64, Number 5, December, 1982.
- Bessler, D.A., "Risk Management and Risk Preferences in Agriculture: Discussion", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics Proceedings*, 61 (5): 1078, 1979.
- Jones, L.L., and S.H. Murdock, "Incremental Nature of Public Service Delivery", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics Proceedings*, Volume 60, Number 5, December, 1978.
- Nelson, A.G., and T.D. Harris, "Designing an Instructional Package: The Use of Probabilities in Farm Decision Making", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics Proceedings*, 60, 993-997, 1978.
- Jones, L.L., and P.H. Gessaman, "Public Service Delivery Systems in Rural Areas: Problems and Decisions", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics Proceedings*, Volume 56, Number 5, December, 1974.
- Knutson, R.D., "Cooperative Strategies In Imperfectly Competitive Market Structures A Policy Perspective", American Journal of Agricultural Economics Proceedings, Volume 56, Number 5, December, pp 904, 1974.
- Godwin, M.R., and L.L. Jones, "The Emerging Food and Fiber System: Implications for Agriculture", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics Proceedings*, Volume 53, Number 5, December, 1971.

Knutson, R.D., "Organizational Changes Needed in an Industrialized Agriculture: Bargaining, Unionization, Unemployment Insurance Discussion", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics Proceedings*, Volume 52, Number 5, December, p.790, 1970.

Published Abstracts

- Huseman, C.J., N. Walker, D.A. McCorkle, D.D. Hanselka, M. Cater, and J. Zoller, "Early Evidence of the Economic Effects of COVI-19 on the Horse Show Industry in 2020", *Journal of Equine Veterinary Science*, 106, 1-4, 2021.
- Zapata, S.D., R.M. Dudensing, D. Sekula, G. Esparza-Diaz, and R.T. Villanueva, "Estimating the Economic Impact of Invasive Pests: The Case of the Sugarcane Aphid Outbreak", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 2017.
- Jang, J., A.F. Ishdorj, D.P. Anderson, T. Purevjav, and G. Dahlke, "Exploring the Existence of Grader Bias in Beef Grading", Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics, 47 (3), 2015.
- Bennett, B.K., and J.M. Reeves, "The Dependence of Nitrogen Price, Nitrogen Demand, and Cotton Production in Texas on Fuel Prices", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 45, 577, 2014.
- Bingham, D., S.D. Dharmasena, O.C. Capps Jr., and V.S. Salin, "Demographic and Economic Factors Affecting Demand for Brand-Level Milk in Texas", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 46-3, August, 2014.
- Dharmasena, S.D., A.F. Ishdorj, O.C. Capps Jr., and D.A. Bessler, "Dynamics of Macroeconomic Shocks on Food Assistance Programs in the United States", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 46 (3), 2014.
- Gvillo, R.M., S.D. Dharmasena, and O.C. Capps Jr., "Dynamics of Advertising and Demand for Milk in The United States Delineated by Milk Fat Type", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 2014.
- Hardin, E., J.M. Welch, and J.R.C. Robinson, "Case Studies of Crop Market Forward Curves", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, Southern Agricultural Economics Association annual meeting, Dallas, Texas, February 2014, publication pending, 2014.
- Herbst, B.K., D.P. Anderson, J.L. Outlaw, and J.W. Richardson, "What Decision Will Western Dairies Make Under the New Farm Bill Dairy Program", *Journal of Agricultural and Resource Economics*, 2014.
- Herbst, B.K., D.P. Anderson, J.L. Outlaw, J.W. Richardson, and S.D. Mazurkiewicz, "Risk Reducing Effects of the Dairy Security Act on Southern Dairies", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 2014.
- Johnson, M.D., D.P. Anderson, T.A. Wickersham, and J.E. Sawyer, "The Economic Impact of Beta Agonist Removal from Beef Production", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 2014.
- Johnson, M.D., D.P. Anderson, T.A. Wickersham, J.E. Sawyer, and J.W. Richardson, "A Range of Possibilities: Probabilistic Outcomes of Beta Agonist Removal from U.S. Beef Production", *Journal of Agricultural and Resource Economics*, 2014.
- Sampson, J., J.L. Outlaw, M.L. Waller, J.M. Welch, J.W. Richardson, and L.A. Russell, "Economics of Aflatoxin Risk Management", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 2014.
- Amosson, S.H., D.P. Anderson, S.J. Bevers, R.J. Hogan Jr., D.A. McCorkle, J.R.C. Robinson, J.G. Smith, M.L. Waller, J.M. Welch, and E.J. Williams, "Have Farmers and Ranchers Lost Confidence in Futures Markets?", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, Abstract, 45, 577, 2013.

- Bennett, B.K., J.G. Smith, and J.M. Reeves, "Do Cotton Lint Prices Affect the Decision to Use or By-Pass a Field Cleaner in Cotton Stripper Harvesting?", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 45, 577, 2013.
- Dharmasena, S.D., and O.C. Capps Jr., "Demand Interrelationships of Organic and Non-Organic Nonalcoholic Beverages in the United States: An Application of Semi-parametric Estimation of Censured Demand Systems", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 2013.
- Magana, D., A.F. Ishdorj, and C.P. Rosson III., "Welfare Impact Assessment of Increased Food Prices: An Application of Unrestricted Engel Curves and EASI Demand System", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 45 (3), 2013.
- Bayar, E., A.F. Ishdorj, and O.C. Capps Jr., "Whole Milk vs. Reduced Fat Milk Consumption Among WIC Children: Pre-Food Package Changes", *Agricultural and Resource Economics Review*, 2012.
- Chang, C.C., C.C. Chen, and B.A. McCarl, "Agricultural losses in Taiwan: Research summary of Evaluating the Economic Impacts of Climate Change Induced Sea Level Rise with Possible Adaptation Strategies on Taiwan Agricultural Sector", *Nature Climate Change*, Research Highlight of paper in Agricultural Economics, Volume 2, February, 74, 2012.
- Dharmasena, S.D., and O.C. Capps Jr., "Market Competitiveness and Demographic Profiles of Dairy Alternative Beverages in the United States: The Case of Soymilk pa", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 43 (3), 2012.
- Gao, X., A.F. Ishdorj, and L.M. Higgins, "Impact of National School Lunch Program on Childrens Food Safety", Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics, 44 (3), 2012.
- Gao, X., A.F. Ishdorj, and L.M. Higgins, "Impact of the National School Lunch Program on Childrens Food Safety", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 44 (3), 2012.
- Rosson III., C.P., "Regional Views on the Role of Immigrant Labor on U.S. and Southern Dairies", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 44 (3) August, 2012.
- Cho, S.J., S.C. Park, and S.J. Bevers, "An Economic Performance Analysis of the Beef Cow Herd Using a Stochastic Frontier Function", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 45: 461, 2011.
- Conrad, A.E., W.A. McLaughlin, M.E. Rister, R.D. Lacewell, L.L. Falconer, J.M. Blumenthal, W.L. Rooney, A.W. Sturdivant, and D.A. McCorkle, "Economic Analysis of Cellulosic Feedstock for Bioenergy in the Texas Rio Grande Valley", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 43, 3, 466, 2011.
- Dharmasena, S.D., and O.C. Capps Jr., "Demographic and Economic Profiling of U.S. Demand for Probiotics: The Case of Drinkable Yogurt", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 43, 3 (August): 461, 2011.
- Dharmasena, S.D., and O.C. Capps Jr., "Is Chocolate Milk the New-Age Energy/Sports Drink in the United States? pa", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 43, 3 (August): 461, 2011.
- Dharmasena, S.D., D.A. Bessler, and O.C. Capps Jr., "Role of Substantive Knowledge in Changing the Components of Probability Scores: Application to the Brier Score and Yates Decomposition of the Brier Score", *Journal of Agricultural and Resource Economics*, 2011.
- Falconer, L.L., G.E. Evers, and L.A.L. Ribera, "Economic Analysis of High Fertilizer Input, Over-Seeded Clover and Native Pasture Production Systems in the Texas Coastal Bend", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 43, 3, 457, 2011.

- Guerrero, B., S.H. Amosson, L.K. Almas, J.B. Johnson, P. Johnson, J. Surles, and B. Golden, "The Economic Impact of Ethanol on the Southern High Plains of Texas", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, SAEA Selected Poster Abstract, 43.3 (August), 474, 2011.
- McLaughlin, W.A., A.E. Conrad, M.E. Rister, R.D. Lacewell, L.L. Falconer, J.M. Blumenthal, W.L. Rooney, A.W. Sturdivant, and D.A. McCorkle, "The Economic and Financial Implications of Supplying a Bioenergy Conversion Facility with Cellulosic Biomass Feedstocks", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 43, 3, 467, 2011.
- Paggi, M.S., and C.P. Rosson III., "Economic Impacts of U.S. Agricultural Trade on the South", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, Volume 45, No.3, August, 2011.
- Rosson III., C.P., and F.J. Adcock, "Economic Impacts of Relaxing Travel and Financial Restrictions on U.S. Exports to Cuba", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, Volume 45, No.3, August, 2011.
- Rosson III., C.P., and L.A.L. Ribera, "The Role of Economics in Plant Health Protection Regulations", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, Volume 45, No.3, August, 2011.
- Su, C.H., A.F. Ishdorj, and D.J. Leatham, "An Analysis of the Import Demand for Fresh Bananas in the United States", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 43 (3), August, 2011.
- Susanto, D., and C.P. Rosson III., "Financial Development and International Agricultural Trade: An Empirical Analysis", *Journal of International Agricultural Trade and Development*, Volume 7, No.2, 2011.
- Welch, J.M., and T. Jiang, "Incorporating Seasonality in Price Risk Management", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 43: 474, 2011.
- Almas, L.K., K. Vimlesh, J.R. Girase, S.H. Amosson, L. New, and T. Marek, "Cost Analysis and Water Conservation Potential of Alternative Irrigation Technologies", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, SAEA Selected Paper Abstract., August, 42.3, 579, 2010.
- Bretz, F., S.H. Amosson, P. Warminski, and T. Marek, "Economic Analysis of Manure Harvesting Equipment Used in Feedyards for Dust Control", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, SAEA Selected Paper Abstract., August, 42.3, 587, 2010.
- Dharmasena, S.D., and O.C. Capps Jr., "Demographic and Economic Profiling of U.S. Demand for Non-alcoholic Beverages from to 2003: A Household Level Two-Step Analysis", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 42, 3 (August), 580, 2010.
- Dharmasena, S.D., D.A. Bessler, and O.C. Capps Jr., "On the Evaluation of Probability Forecasts: An Application to Qualitative Choice Models", *Journal of Agricultural and Resource Economics*, December, 2010.
- Golden, B., J.B. Johnson, E. Wheeler-Cook, B. Guerrero, L.K. Almas, and S.H. Amosson, "Management Challenges for the Ogallala Aquifer", *Geological Society of America*, Paper No.39-4 Abstract. Abstracts with Programs, April, 42.2, 97, 2010.
- Guerrero, B., A. Wright, D. Hudson, J.B. Johnson, and S.H. Amosson, "The Economic Value of Irrigation in the Texas Panhandle", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, SAEA Selected Paper Abstract, August, 42.3, 583, 2010.
- Jones, D., S.H. Amosson, and P. Warminski, "Economic Considerations for Playa Management Alternative", Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics, SAEA Selected Paper Abstract, August, 42.3, 581, 2010.
- Park, S.C., C. Phetcharat, A.L. Stoecker, and J.A. Hattey, "Optimal Appl ication of Swine Effluent under Stochastic Weather Conditions in the Texas and Oklahoma Panhandles", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, Southern Agricultural Economics Association (SAEA) meetingOrlando, Florida, February, 2010.

- Tewari, R., L.K. Almas, D. Lust, and S.H. Amosson, "Analyzing the Potential Water Conservation Strategies: An Application to Irrigated Agriculture in the Texas Panhandle", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, SAEA Selected Paper Abstract. August, 42.3, 576, 2010.
- Zapata, S.D., R.D. Lamie, C.E. Carpio, and O. Isengildina-Massa, "Evaluating the Impact of an Electronic Food Marketing Network", *Journal of Food Distribution Research*, 41, 1, 131, 2010.
- Alviola, P.A., and O.C. Capps Jr., "Examining the Factors Affecting Household Purchases of Organic and Conventional Milk in the United States", *Journal of Agricultural and Resource Economics*, 34, 3 (December), 544, 2009.
- Dharmasena, S.D., O.C. Capps Jr., and A. Clauson, "Nutritional Contributions of Nonalcoholic Beverages to the U.S. Diet: -2003", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, July, 2009.
- Dharmasena, S.D., O.C. Capps Jr., and D.A. Bessler, "Household Demand Analysis for Bottled Water in the United States", *Journal of Agricultural and Resource Economics*, 34, 3 (December), 550, 2009.
- Dharmasena, S.D., O.C. Capps Jr., and D.A. Bessler, "Probability Evaluation through Calibration, Brier Score and Yates Partition: An Application to Qualitative Choice Models", *Journal of Agricultural Resource Economics*, forthcoming, 32, 3, 2009.
- Herbst, B.K., D.P. Anderson, J.L. Outlaw, J.W. Richardson, and T.R. Bilby, "The Effects of Sex-sorted Semen on Southern Dairy Farms", *Paper Presented at the 2009 Southern Agricultural Economics Association meeting in Atlanta Georgia February 2*, 2009.
- Klose, S.L., and E.W. Manthei, "Correlation Methods for Large Stochastic Systems", *Journal of Agricultural and Resource Economics*, Published Abstract of WAEA Selected Paper Presentation, 34-3, 2009.
- Kyureghian, G., O.C. Capps Jr., and R.M. Nayga Jr., "A Missing Variable Imputation Methodology: Prototype Food Prices Database for Use with the National Health and Nutrition Examination Survey (NHANES) Dietary Intake Data", *Journal of Agricultural and Resource Economics*, 34, 3 (December), 542, 2009.
- Rister, M.E., R.D. Lacewell, A.W. Sturdivant, T. Lee, B. Narasimhan, R. Srinivasan, C.D. Wolfe, D.D. Andrews, M.R. Ernst, and J. Owens, "Toward Identifying Optimal Best Management Practices for Watershed Management of Water Quality", *Proceedings of the 2009 Universities Council on Water Resources and The National Institutes for Water Resources Annual Meeting*, Chicago, IL (abstract only).July 7-9, 2009.
- Rogers, C.S., C.N. Boyer, M.E. Rister, A.W. Sturdivant, and R.D. Lacewell, "Economic Implications of Conventional Water Treatment Versus Desalination Including an Examination of Economies of Size and Elasticities: Applications to South Texas", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 2009.
- Frosch, B.J., D.P. Anderson, and J.L. Outlaw, "Economic Impact of the Texas Deer Breeding Industry", *Paper Presented at the 2008 Southern Agricultural Economics Association meeting in Dallas Texas*, 2008.
- McCorkle, D.A., J.R.C. Robinson, T.W. Fuchs, D.D. Hanselka, and M. Niemeyer, "The Economic Impact of Boll Weevil Eradication in Texas", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Dallas, Texas, 40 2, 720, 2008.
- Mervish, P., D.P. Anderson, J.W. Richardson, and J.L. Outlaw, "The Impact of Land Fragmentation on Beef Cattle Inventory", *Paper Presented at the 2008 Southern Agricultural Economics Association meeting in Dallas Texas*, 2008.
- Outlaw, J.L., J.W. Richardson, and D.P. Anderson, "Corn Based Ethanol Feasibility: Tradeoffs Between Corn and Ethanol Prices", *Paper Presented at the 2008 Hawaii International Conference on Business*, Honolulu Hawaii, May 24, 2008.

- Amosson, S.H., F. Bretz, L. New, and L.K. Almas, "Economic Analysis of a Traveling Gun for Feedyard Dust Suppression", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, (August 2007), 39 (2), 414, 2007.
- Amosson, S.H., B. Guerrero, and L.K. Almas, "Economic Analysis of Solid-Set Sprinklers to Control Dust in Feedlots", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, SAEA Selected Paper Abstract, 38.2 (August), 456, 2006.
- Bryant, H.L., J.L. Campiche, and J.W. Richardson, "A Cointegration Analysis of the Cost-Price Squeeze in Agriculture", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, paper presented at the SAEA annual meetings, Orlando Florida February, 2006.
- Bryant, H.L., L.M. Higgins, J.L. Outlaw, and J.W. Richardson, "Time Series Properties of Renewable Fuels Related Prices", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, paper presented at the SAEA annual meetings, Orlando Florida February, 2006.
- Gaskins, D., S.H. Amosson, D. Jones, L.K. Almas, F. Bretz, B. Guerrero, T. Marek, and L. New, "Water Management Strategies for Reducing Irrigation Demands in the Texas Panhandle", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, Poster abstract, 38.2 (August): 472, 2006.
- Park, J.L., and K.K. Litzenberg, "Enhanced Learning Through Cooperative Classroom Governance", *Journal of Agricultural and Resource Economics*, 31 (December 2006): 685, 2006.
- Bryant, H.L., D.P. Anderson, and J.L. Outlaw, "Rice World Market Prices", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Providence, Rhode Island July, paper presented at the AAEA annual meetings, 2005.
- Almas, L.K., W.A. Colette, and S.H. Amosson, "BSE U.S. Beef Exports and Cattle Feeding Industry", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, SAEA Selected Paper Abstract, August 2005, 37 (2): 505, 2004.
- Falconer, L.L., R.L. Jahn, and D.P. Anderson, "How Extension Programming Can Provide Useful Input for Land Tenure and Production Decisions: Projected Cost Structures and Decision Support Aids for Texas Coastal Bend Rice Landlords and Producers", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 36, 2, August, 513, 2004.
- Herbst, B.K., J.L. Outlaw, D.P. Anderson, M.H. Lau, S.L. Klose, and M.T. Holtzapple, "Economic Analysis of Alternative Lignocellulosic Sources for Ethanol Production", *Journal of Agricultural and Resource Economics*, 592, Presented at 2004 Western Agricultural Economics Association Conference. Honolulu, Hawaii. June 30-July, 229-3, 2004.
- Linton, B., S.L. Klose, J.L. Outlaw, and D.P. Anderson, "A Profile of Whole Farm Risks and Returns in Texas", Journal of Agricultural and Resource Economics, 589, 29-3, 2004.
- Raulston, J.M., J.L. Outlaw, J.W. Richardson, and S.L. Klose, "Impact of Alternative Property and Sales Tax Policies on Texas Representative Farms", *Journal of Agricultural and Resource Economics*, Presented at 2004 Western Agricultural Economics Association Conference. Honolulu, Hawaii. June 30-July 2, 590, 29-3, 2004.
- Rosson III., C.P., and J.R.C. Robinson, "Co-organizers of a 2003 SAEA Organized Symposium entitled Mandatory Country of Origin Labeling: Impacts and Issues for Extension and Applied Research", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, (36), July, 232, 2004.
- Falconer, L.L., M.G. Haby, R.J. Miget, and G.L. Graham, "A Review of Current Conditions in the Texas Shrimp Industry, an Examination of Contributing Factors, and Suggestions for Remaining Competitive in the Global Shrimp Market", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 35, 2: 451 August, 2003.
- Johnson, J.L., "Demand Relationships for Table Wine in Texas and the Influence of an Emerging Texas Wine Industry", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, (73) 5: 1570, 2003.

- Kaase, G.H., D.A. McCorkle, S.L. Klose, J.L. Outlaw, D.P. Anderson, and G.M. Knapek, "Business Success: What Factors Really Mater?", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, Presented Paper, 2003 Southern Agriculture Economics Association annual meeting in Mobile, Alabama, February 3, 2003.
- Klose, S.L., K.D. Schumann, G.M. Knapek, J.W. Richardson, J.L. Outlaw, and D.P. Anderson, "An Interactive Illustration of Farm Bill Provisions", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, Presented Paper, 2003 Southern Agriculture Economics Association annual meeting in Mobile, Alabama, February 3, 2003.
- McCorkle, D.A., J.L. Outlaw, G.M. Knapek, S.L. Klose, and J.D. Sartwelle III., "The Economics of the Base and Yield Update Decision", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, Presented Paper, 2003 Southern Agriculture Economics Association annual meeting in Mobile, Alabama, February 3, 2003.
- Rouquette Jr., F.M., K. Norman, G.M. Clary, and C.R. Long, "BeefSys: An Interactive Database Program for Ongoing Experiments and Archival of Livestock Data", *Journal of Animal Science*, 2003.
- Rubas, D.J., J.W. Mjelde, and H.A. Love, "Wheat Trade and the Adoption of ENSO-Based Forecasts: Different Scenarios", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, (December 2003), 2003.
- SriRamaratnam, S., D.A. Bessler, M.E. Rister, and J.E. Matocha, "A Partial Weather Information Nitrogen Fertilizer Decision Model: The Case of Dryland Grain Sorghum in the Texas Coastal Bend", *Western Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 10, 2 (185): 428, 2003.
- Dillehay, B.L., G.W. Roth, D.D. Calvin, G.A. Kuldau, J.A. Hyde, and R.J. Kratochvil, "Performance of Bt corn hybrids, their near isolines, and leading corn hybrids in Pennsylvania and Maryland", *Abstracts of Technical Papers*, N.E Branch ASA, July, Morgantown, WV, 11-14, 2002.
- Dillehay, B.L., G.W. Roth, D.D. Calvin, G.A. Kuldau, J.A. Hyde, and R.J. Kratochvil, "Performance of Bt corn hybrids, their near isolines, and leading corn hybrids in Pennsylvania and Maryland", *Agronomy Abstracts Annual Meeting*, 2002.
- Almas, L.K., S.H. Amosson, F. Bretz, L. New, and T. Marek, "Cost Analysis and Water Conservation Potential of Alternative Irrigation Systems", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, Abstract, Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Fort Worth, TX, January 28-31, 2001.
- Vedenov, D.V., "Essays in Agricultural Finance and Risk Managment", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Abstract of PhD thesis, 1382-3, 2001.
- Anderson, D.P., M.E. Rister, L.G. Raun Jr., J.L. Outlaw, and L.L. Falconer, "Rice INSure: Rice Crop Insurance Evaluation Software", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 32, 2 (2000): 419, 2000.
- Anderson, D.P., M.E. Rister, V.M. Aguilar, E.G. Smith, R.D. Lacewell, and L.L. Jones, "An Economic Evaluation of Sugarcane Production and Processing in Southeast Texas", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 32, 1 (2000): 395, 2000.
- Fairchild, G.F., and O.C. Capps Jr., "Impacts of Economic Adulteration on the US Honey Industry", *Journal of Agricultural and Resource Economics*, (December): 726, 2000.
- Falconer, L.L., J.L. Parker, and J.M. McGrann, "Beef Cow-Calf Production and Financial Performance Measurement: An Eight Year Summary of the Southern Cow-Calf Industry and Use In Extension Programming", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 30, 2 (August): 398, 2000.
- Hooker, N.H., and J.W. Siebert, "The Impact of HACCP on Costs and Product Exit: Evidence from Meat Processors in Texas", *Journal of Agricultural and Resource Economics*, 25 No.2 (December): 727, 2000.

- Li, H., V.S. Salin, N.H. Hooker, and D.J. Leatham, "Stock Market Reaction to Food Recalls: A GARCH Application", *Journal of Agricultural and Resource Economics*, 25 (2), 717, 2000.
- Parker, J.L., L.L. Falconer, and J.M. McGrann, "Beef Cow-Calf Standardized Performance Analysis Software", Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics, 30, 2 (August): 399, 2000.
- Richardson, J.W., S.L. Klose, and A.W. Gray, "An Applied Procedure for Estimating and Simulating Multivariate Empirical (MVE) Probability Distributions In Farm Level Risk Assessment and Policy Analysis", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 291, 32-2, 2000.
- Salin, V.S., C.F. Lard, and C.R. Hall, "Economic Impact of the Red Imported Fire Ant on the Metroplexes of Texas", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 32, 2 Aug.meetings of the Southern Agricultural Economics Association, Jan. 30-Feb. 2, Lexington, Kentucky, 2000.
- Bevers, S.J., and W.E. Pinchak, "Critical Controls Points for Profitability in Large Commercial Cow-calf Operations", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 81, 5 (1999): 1326, 1999.
- Espinoza-Arellano, J.J., S.W. Fuller, and J.E. Malaga, "Mexico-U.S. -Caribbean Nations Melon Trade: A Simulation Analysis of Economic Forces and Government Policies", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 31 (August): 390, 1999.
- Espinoza-Arellano, J.J., S.W. Fuller, and J.E. Malaga, "US /Mexico Melon Trade and Mexico Competitiveness in US Winter Market", *Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 1999.
- Gillig, D., T. Ozuna Jr., and W.L. Griffin, "On the Use of Count Models for Recreation Demand Analysis", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 31 (August), 399-400, 1999.
- Haigh, M.S., and M.T. Holt, "Volatility Spillovers Between Foreign Exchange, Commodity and Freight Futures Prices: Implications for Hedging Strategies", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 81 No.5 (December), 1999.
- Hyde, J.A., and K. Foster, "Exploring the Dynamic Relationship between Advertising and Revenues within the Pork Industry", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 81: 1316, 1999.
- Hyde, J.A., M.A. Martin, P.V. Preckel, C.L. Dobbins, and C.R. Edwards, "The Economics of Refuge Design for Bt Corn", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 81: 1291, 1999.
- Lemberg, B., J.W. Mjelde, J.R. Conner, and J.W. Stuth, "Integrating Ecological, Hydrologic, and Economic Models for Water Evaluation in South Texas", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 31 (August): 392, 1999.
- Malaga, J.E., and G.W. Williams, "Demand Systems and Fresh Vegetables: An Application of the Barten Approach", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 31 (August), 398-399, 1999.
- Park, J.L., F.J. Dainello, S.W. Fuller, J.E. Malaga, J.W. Mjelde, and C.P. Rosson III., "Effect of ENSO Weather Anomalies on Winter Vegetable/Melon Supplies", *Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 1999.
- Park, J.L., S.W. Fuller, J.E. Malaga, J.W. Mjelde, and C.P. Rosson III., "The Assessment of the Impact of ENSO Events on the Fresh Vegetable Supply", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 31 (August): 401, 1999.
- Robinson, J.R.C., "FQPA and FAIR Act: How Will They Affect Pesticide Demand and Supply?", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Organizer of an organized symposium at 1999 AAEA Annual meeting in Nashville, TN, August 8-1, (81-5), 1278, 1999.

- Stallmann, J.I., M. Shields, and S.C. Deller, "The Economic and Fiscal Impacts of the Elderly on a Small Rural Region", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 31 (August): 392, 1999.
- Dasgupta, S., H.A. Love, T.O. Knight, and S. Devadoss, "Testing for Cooperative Behavior: An Empirical Study of Land Tenure Contracts in Texas: Abstract", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Volume 80, Number 5, December, 1998.
- Davis, G.C., "Testing Aggregation in Meat Demand Without Separability: An Investigation with the Generalized Composite Commodity Theorem", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, American Agricultural Economics Association Meetings, Volume 80.Number 5.(December): 1174, 1998.
- Falconer, L.L., and J.L. Outlaw, "Development and Potential Extension of an Economic and Financial Decision Support System for Cotton Producers", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 30, 1 (July): 227, 1998.
- Gomez, I.A., H.A. Love, and D.M. Burton, "Analysis of the Effects of Environmental Regulation on the Pulp and Paper Industry Structure", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 80 (December), 1998.
- Haigh, M.S., "Cointegration Analysis of Unbiased Expectations in the BIFFEX Freight Futures Market", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 80 (December): 1195, 1998.
- Hill, H.S.J., J.L. Park, J.W. Mjelde, W.D. Rosenthal, H.A. Love, and S.W. Fuller, "The Value of El Nino Forecast Methods for the US Winter Wheat Producers, Do They Differ?", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Volume 80, Number 5, December, 1998.
- Hyde, J.A., M.A. Martin, P.V. Preckel, and C.R. Edwards, "Analyzing the Economics of Bt Corn", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 80: 1179, 1998.
- Lin, N., G.C. Davis, and C.R. Shumway, "Aggregation Without Separability: Tests of US and Mexican Agricultural Production Data", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, American Agricultura l Economics Association Meetings, Volume 80.Number 5.(December): 1202, 1998.
- Park, J.L., and G.M. Green, "Retail Demand for Whole vs. Low-Fat Milk: New Perspectives on Loss Leader Pricing", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 80 (December): 1169, 1998.
- Raper, K.C., H.A. Love, and C.R. Shumway, "Distinguishing the Source of Market Power: An Application to Cigarette Manufacturing", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Volume 80, Number 5, December, 1998.
- Rister, M.E., J.L. Outlaw, L.L. Falconer, and B. Benton, "Evaluating Appropriate Rental Rates for Rice Acreage", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 80, 5 (1998): 1186, 1998.
- Robinson, J.R.C., B.J. Barnett, and S.R. Spurlock, "Pest Management, Net Revenue Risk, and Insurance: What Are the Policy Alternatives?", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, (30), Selected paper presentation at 1998 Southern Agricultural Economics Assoc.meetings, Little Rock, AR.Published abstract, July, 231, 1998.
- Seo, S.C., O.C. Capps Jr., and D.A. Bessler, "Measurement of Advertising Effort: The Issue Revisited", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, (July): 228, 1998.
- Stallmann, J.I., "A Comparison of State and Local Taxes", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, (July), 30, 250, 1998.
- Amosson, S.H., M.L. Waller, J.G. Smith, and S.J. Bevers, "Master Marketer Program", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, AAEA Summer Meetings. Toronto, Canada, July, 79, 5 (1997): 1738, 1997.

- Awokuse, T.O., M.C. Espinoza, H.A. Love, and C.R. Shumway, "Monopolistic and Monopsonistic Behavior in the US Agricultural and Processing Sectors: A Flexible Approach to Test for Market Power Exertion", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Volume 79, Number 5, December, 1997.
- Capps Jr., O.C., "New Competition for Supermarkets: A Case Study", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, (December): 1693, 1997.
- Capps Jr., O.C., G.C. Davis, D.A. Bessler, and J.P. Nichols, "A Quasi-Structural and Time-Series Evaluation of the Cotton Checkoff Program", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, (December): 1711, 1997.
- Clary, G.M., and V.A. Haby, "Comparison of Net Returns from Alternative Production Systems for Alfalfa Grown on Acid Humid-Region Soils", *Southern Branch, American Society of Agronomy*, Abstracts, Number 18, 7, 1997.
- Davis, G.C., "The Logic of Testing Structural Change in Meat Demand: A Methodological Analysis and Appraisal: Abstract", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, American Agricultural Economics Association Meetings, Volume 79.Number 5.(December): 1720, 1997.
- Davis, G.C., and M.C. Espinoza, "A Unified Approach to Sensitivity Analysis in Equilibrium Displacement Models", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, American Agricultural Economics Association meetings, July 27-30, 1997.
- Davis, G.C., and M.C. Espinoza, "Priors and Posteriors in Equilibrium Displacement Models", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, American Agricultural Economics Association Meetings, Volume 79.Number 5.(December): 1724, 1997.
- Espinoza, M.C., and H.A. Love, "A Nonparametric Test for Monopoly Market Power Exertion by Breakfast Cereal Manufacturers", *Journal of Agricultural and Resource Economics*, Volume 21, Number 5, December, 1997.
- Falconer, L.L., J.E. Ford, and J.L. Outlaw, "Evaluation of Factors Impacting the Value of South Texas Stocker and Feeder Cattle: Economic Interpretation of An Extension Program", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 29, 1 (July): 202, 1997.
- Funk, R.D., J.W. Mjelde, F.M. Hones, and V.A. Saladin, "An Economic Analysis of a Corn Soybean Crop Rotation Under Various Fertilizer, Insecticide, and Herbicide Input Combinations", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 78 (1997): 1412, 1997.
- Funk, R.D., W.L. Griffin, J.W. Mjelde, T. Ozuna Jr., and J.M. Ward, "Forecasting Costs in the Gulf of Mexico Shrimp Fishery", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 80 (December 1997), 1997.
- Hill, H.S.J., K. Stiegert, and H.A. Love, "Testing the Validity of Standard Representative Agent Import Demand Systems", *Journal of Agricultural and Resource Economics*, Volume 21, Number 5, December, 1997.
- Johnson, J.L., and E. Segarra, "The Economic Implications of Feedlot Manure Utilization in Predominant Cropping Practices of the Texas High Plains", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, (29) 1: 213, 1997.
- Johnson, J.L., and E. Segarra, "When the Chips are Down: Feedlot Manure Utilization in the Texas High Plains", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 79 (5): 1711, 1997.
- Raper, K.C., and H.A. Love, "Testing for Monopsony Power in Multiple Input Markets: A Nonparametric Approach", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Volume 79, Number 5, December, 1997.
- Shonkwiler, J.S., and W.D. Shaw, "RUM and Income: A Finite Mixture Approach to Analyze Income Effects in Random Utility Models", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Volume 79: 1705, 1997.

- Shonkwiler, J.S., D.O. Dong, and O.C. Capps Jr., "Estimation of Demand Functions Using Cross-Sectional Data: The Problem Revisited", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, (December): 1704, 1997.
- Burton, D.M., "Linkages Between National Forest Policy and Employment", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 78 (5): December, p 1417, 1996.
- Capps Jr., O.C., and S.C. Seo, "Inter-commodity Price and Advertising Effects for Spaghetti Sauces", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, (December): 1410, 1996.
- Davis, G.C., "Product Aggregation Bias as a Specification Error in Demand Systems: Abstract", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Volume 78.Number 5.(December): 1387, 1996.
- Davis, G.C., and W.J. Hewitt, "Measuring the Quality of Imported Tobacco: Abstract", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, Volume 28.Number 1.(July): 214, Southern Agricultural Economics Association Meetings, 1996.
- de Brey, C.J., C.P. Rosson III., and H.A. Love, "Impacts of Policy Changes in Canada and the European Union on World Wheat Trade", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Volume 78, Number 5, December, 1996.
- de Brey, C.J., H.A. Love, and C.P. Rosson III., "Modeling US Wheat Export Supply Using a Profit Function Approach", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, Volume 28, July, 1996.
- Englin, J., D.K. Lambert, and W.D. Shaw, "A Joint Structural Model of Fish Catch and the Demand for Recreational Fishing", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Volume 78, 1405, 1996.
- Englin, J., J.S. Shonkwiler, and W.D. Shaw, "Count Models Corrected for Selectivity Bias", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Vol 78, 1416, 1996.
- Johnson, J.L., and E. Segarra, "The Implications of Sustainable Agricultural Practices for Irrigated Cotton Production in the Texas High Plains", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, (28) 1: 228, 1996.
- Love, H.A., J.J. Porras, and C.R. Shumway, "Effectiveness of Non-price Promotion of US Agricultural Trade", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Volume 78, Number 5, December, 1996.
- Porras, J.J., C.R. Shumway, and H.A. Love, "A Profit-Maximization Approach to Modeling Trade in the US Farm Production Sector", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Volume 78, Number 5, December, 1996.
- Raper, K.C., H.A. Love, and C.R. Shumway, "A Statistical Test for Market Power Exertion Using Nonparametric Techniques", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Volume 78, Number 5, December, 1996.
- Robinson, J.R.C., T. Ozuna Jr., and R.D. Lacewell, "Estimating Farmer Option Value from Boll Weevil Eradication", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, (28), July, Selected paper presentation at Southern Agricultural Economics Assoc.meetings, Greensboro, North Carolina. Abstract, 218, 1996.
- Waller, M.L., and J.R.C. Robinson, "Impact of the Farm Bill on Southern Commodities: Soybeans", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, (28), July 1996.P.232.Paper published on-line at http://www.afpc.tamu.edu/pubs/7/6/text.htm, 1996.
- Woodward, R.T., and R.C. Bishop, "How to Decide When Experts Disagree: Uncertainty-Based Choice Rules in Environmental Policy: Presented", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Presented at the annual meeting of the American Agricultural Economics Association, San Antonio, Texas, July 28-31, 8 (December:), 1406, 1996.
- Adams, W.L., and O.C. Capps Jr., "Estimating the Demand for Food Away From Home From Limited-Menu and Full-Menu Eating Establishments Using Time-Series Data", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 27, 1 (July): 328, 1995.

- Adams, W.L., H.A. Love, and O.C. Capps Jr., "Determinants of Merger Activity in the Food Industry", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, (December): 1383, 1995.
- Bevers, S.J., J.G. Smith, J.G. Pena, W.E. Pinchak, and R.J. Gill II., "BudPro-A Compiled Spreadsheet Application for Costs of Production Information", *Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 27, 1 (1995), 341-342, 1995.
- Byrne, P.J., O.C. Capps Jr., and A. Saha, "Household Expenditure Analysis for Food Away From Home: The National Panel Diary Data", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 27, 1 (July): 322, 1995.
- Chaisantikulawat, T., and D.J. Leatham, "External Equity in Agriculture: Risk Sharing and Incentives in a Principal-Agent Relationship", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 27 (July): 316, 1995.
- Chowdhury, M.E., and R.D. Lacewell, "Nitrate Contamination of Groundwater: Some Policy Implications", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Dec, p.1368, 1995.
- Curry, K.K., and H.A. Love, "Economic Implications of the Misspecification of Market Structure in Empirical Studies of Market Power", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, Volume 27, Number 1, July, p.313, 1995.
- Curry, K.K., R.B. Holcomb, J.L. Park, and O.C. Capps Jr., "A Demand Systems Analysis of Food Commodities for US Households Segmented by Income", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 27, 1 (July): 329, 1995.
- Davis, G.C., "Product Differentiation and Representative Agent Import Demand Systems: A Reconsideration and Rejoinder", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, Southern Agricultural Economics Association Meetings, Volume 27.Number 1.(July): 332, 1995.
- Falconer, L.L., J.L. Johnson, and J.R.C. Robinson, "Use of Electronic Spreadsheet Simulation Add-ins: An Investment Analysis Example", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 27, 1 (July): 330, 1995.
- Gillis, M., S.W. Fuller, and H.A. Ziari, "Effect of NAFTA on U.S. /Mexico Dry Onion Trade", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 27 (July): 335, 1995.
- Gray, A.W., J.W. Richardson, and J.M. McClaskey, "Farm Level Impacts of Revenue Assurance", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 27 (July), 1995.
- Holcomb, R.B., J.L. Park, and O.C. Capps Jr., "Revisiting Engels Law: Examining Expenditure Patterns for Food at Home and Away From Home abs", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 77 (December): 1367, 1995.
- Kapur, A., and H.L. Goodwin Jr., "Limit Pricing and Direct Foreign Investment Under Incomplete Information: A Game Theoretic Approach", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 77 (December): 1385, 1995.
- Mjelde, J.W., T.N. Thompson, and C.J. Nixon, "The Role of Government in the Value of Seasonal Climate Forecasts", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 27 (1995): 311, 1995.
- Perera, J.R., J.L. Outlaw, and R.D. Knutson, "Minnesota-Wisconsin Milk Prices: A Cointegration Analysis", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 77 (December): 1376, 1995.
- Raper, K.C., H.A. Love, and C.R. Shumway, "FlexPower: A Flexible Test for Market Power Exertion", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Volume 77, Number 5, December, 1995.
- Robinson, J.R.C., and M.J. Taylor, "Augmenting Biological Control Inputs for Integrated Pest Management of Primary and Secondary Pests: A Case Study", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, (27), July.P.335, 1995.

- Saha, A., H.A. Love, and R.B. Schwart Jr., "Adoption of Emerging Technologies under Output Uncertainty: Abstract", *Journal of Economic Literature*, Volume XXXIII, Number 2, June, p.1178, 1995.
- Saha, A., O.C. Capps Jr., and P.J. Byrne, "Calculating Marginal Effects in Models for Zero Expenditures in Household Budgets Using a Heckman-type Correction", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 27, 1 (July): 329, 1995.
- Salin, V.S., C.L. Dobbins, and P.V. Preckel, "Effects of Soil Conservation Tillage on Probability Distributions of Farm Returns in Indiana", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 77, 5: 1381 (refereed). Paper presented at meetings of the American Agricultural Economics Association, Aug Indianapolis, Indiana, 6-9, 1995.
- Thompson, T.N., M.E. Rister, T. Ozuna Jr., D.A. Bessler, and J.W. Stansel, "An Econometric Analysis for Enhancing the External Validity of Texas Rice Research and Extension Recommendations", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 27, 1 (1995): 321, 1995.
- Burton, D.M., and H.A. Love, "Asset Fixity in Agriculture: An Atheoretic Analysis", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Volume 76, Number 5, December 1994, p.1267, 1994.
- Davis, G.C., "The Optimal Announcement Lead of Agricultural Policies", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, Southern Agricultural Economics Association Meetings, Volume 26.Number 1.(July): 320, 1994.
- Davis, G.C., and K.L. Jensen, "Two-Stage Utility Maximization and Import Demand Systems Revisited: Limitations and an Alternative: Abstract", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, American Agricultural Economics Association Meetings, Volume 76.Number 5.(December): 1251, 1994.
- Johnson, J.L., H.O. Zapata, and A.M. Heagler, "Technical Efficiency-An Industry Success Story", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, (26) 1: 330, 1994.
- Keplinger, K.O., and J.W. Mjelde, "The Influence of the Southern Oscillation on Sorghum Yields in Selected Regions of the World", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 26 (1994): 324, 1994.
- Salin, V.S., and C.L. Dobbins, "Farm Returns Under Reduced-Input Production Methods in Indiana", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 76, 5: 1248 (refereed). Paper presented at meetings of the American Agricultural Economics Association, Aug San Diego, California, 7-10, 1994.
- Thompson, T.N., M.E. Rister, W.R. Grant, A.D. Klosterboer, G.N. McCauley, J.W. Stansel, J.P. Krausz, B.M. Drees, F.T. Turner, C.N. Bollich, M.A. Marchetti, M.O. Way, B.D. Webb, N.G. Whitney, S.R.M. Pinson, and C.R. Schubert, "Examination of Differences Between Research and Extension Hypotheses and Actual Ratoon Crop Rice Yields and Quality", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 26, 1 (1994): 324, 1994.
- Bevers, S.J., and S.H. Amosson, "Using Spreadsheet Compilers in Extension Computer Education", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 75, 5 (1993): 1319, 1993.
- Bryant, K.J., J.W. Mjelde, and R.D. Lacewell, "Methodology and Assumptions in Irrigation Strategy Studies: A Comparison of Two Approaches", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 25 (1993): 282, 1993.
- Crane, L.M., and D.J. Leatham, "A Proposed Profit and Loss Sharing Equity Market for Agriculture", *Journal of Agricultural and Resource Economics*, 18 (December): 301, 1993.
- Davis, G.C., and K.L. Jensen, "The Demand for US Hardwood Lumber in Japan", *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, Southern Agricultural Economics Association Meetings, Volume 25.Number 1.(July): 288, 1993.

- Saha, A., H.A. Love, and R.B. Schwart Jr., "Technology Adoption Under Uncertainty", *Journal of Agricultural and Research Economics*, 18 No.5 (December), 1993.
- Thompson, T.N., M.E. Rister, W.R. Grant, G.N. McCauley, F.T. Turner, J.W. Stansel, and A.D. Klosterboer, "The Effects of Rice Quality Factors on Optimal Ratoon Crop Nitrogen Decisions", *Agronomy Abstracts*, xyz (1993): 147, 1993.
- Thompson, T.N., M.E. Rister, W.R. Grant, G.N. McCauley, F.T. Turner, J.W. Stansel, and A.D. Klosterboer, "The Effects of Rice Quality Factors on Optimal Ratoon Crop Nitrogen Decisions", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 75, 5 (1993): 1306, 1993.
- Williams, O.H., P.J. Byrne, V.D. Lansford, and O.C. Capps Jr., "Food Away From Home Expenditure: The Situation Revisited", *Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 25, 1 (July): 281, 1993.
- Bryant, K.J., J.W. Mjelde, and R.D. Lacewell, "An Intraseasonal Dynamic Optimization Model to Allocate Limited Irrigation Water Between Competing Crops: Abstract", *Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 24 (1992), 294-295, 1992.
- Burton, D.M., and P. Berck, "Statistical Causation: National Forest Policy in Oregon", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 74 (5): December, p.1294, 1992.
- Capps Jr., O.C., D.E. Farris, P.J. Byrne, J.C. Namken, and C.D. Lambert, "Determinants of Wholesale Beef Cut Prices", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 74, 5 (December): 1297, 1992.
- Capps Jr., O.C., P.J. Byrne, and G.W. Williams, "Analysis of Marketing Margins in the US Lamb Industry", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 74, 5 (December): 1278, 1992.
- Chiou, T.C., D.T. Chen, and O.C. Capps Jr., "A Structural Investigation of Biotechnological Impacts on Cotton Quality and Returns", *Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 24, 1 (July): 298, 1992.
- Davis, E.E., C.P. Rosson III., A.L. Angel, and O.C. Capps Jr., "Potential Impacts of North American Free Trade in the US Feeder Cattle Sector", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 74, 5 (December): 1292, 1992.
- Gutierrez, N., S.W. Fuller, and O.C. Capps Jr., "Canadian and Japanese Import Demands for US Dry Onions", *Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 24, 1992.
- Johnson, J.L., A.M. Heagler, H.O. Zapata, and R. Ricaud, "The Economic Impact of Succession Planting and a Third Ratoon Crop on Efficiency in Sugar Cane Production", *Sugar Y Azucar*, (87) 6: 41, 1992.
- Kirby, R.L., and O.C. Capps Jr., "On Almost Ideal Measures of Income in Estimating Engel Functions for Food", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 74, 5 (December): 1280, 1992.
- Love, H.A., and D. Cai, "The Cyclical Behavior of Agricultural Land Prices", *Western Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Volume 17, Number 2, December, 1992.
- Love, H.A., and S.T. Buccola, "Joint Risk-Preference Technology Estimation with a Primal System", *Journal of Economic Literature*, Volume 30, Number 1, March, p.631, 1992.
- Love, H.A., G. Sylvia, and S. Lei, "Measuring the Degree of Market Power Exerted by Pacific Halibut Processors", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Volume 74, Number 5, December, 1992.
- McGrann, J.M., and L.L. Falconer, "Ranch Management Information System (Ranch-MIS)", *Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 24, 1 (July): 295, 1992.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., and O.C. Capps Jr., "Analysis of Socio-Economic and Demographic Factors Affecting the Decision to Consume Food Away From Home", *Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 24, 1 (July): 284, 1992.

- Amosson, S.H., "An Economic Comparison of Alternative Irrigation Systems", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Vol 73, No.5.December.pp 1558, 1991.
- Bryant, K.J., R.D. Lacewell, and J.W. Mjelde, "An Intraseasonal Irrigation Decision Aid", *Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 23 (1991): 269, 1991.
- Capps Jr., O.C., and J.A.D. Lambregts, "Retail Demand for Catfish and Crawfish in a Local Market", *Journal of Food Distribution Research*, 22, 1 (February), 123-24, 1991.
- Capps Jr., O.C., R.L. Kirby, R. Tsai, and G.W. Williams, "Demand for Meat Products in the Pacific Rim Region", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 73, 5 (December): 1547, 1991.
- Clary, G.M., V.A. Haby, A.T. Leonard, and J.B. Hillard, "Determining Fertilizer and Lime Rates for Maximum Profit", South. Branch, Amer. Society of Agron., Abstracts, No.18. pp 7, 1991.
- Clary, G.M., V.A. Haby, A.T. Leonard, and J.B. Hillard, "Determining Fertilizer and Lime Rates for Maximum Profitability", *Southern Branch, American Society of Agronomy*, Abstracts, Number 18, 7, 1991.
- Davis, G.C., and M.K. Wohlgenant, "Cross Sectional Estimation of Market Demand Elasticities for Natural Christmas Trees", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, American Agricultural Economics Association Meetings, Volume 73. Number 5. (December): 1546, 1991.
- Falconer, L.L., D. Keeling, and J.M. McGrann, "Stocker Cattle Simulation and Integrated Budgeting System", Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics, 23, 1 (July): 267, 1991.
- Kirby, R.L., and O.C. Capps Jr., "Impact of Consumer Installment Debt on Food Expenditures", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 73, 5 (December): 1532, 1991.
- Leatham, D.J., "A Review of Agricultural Credit Assessment: Research and an Annotated Bibliography", *Ag Abstracts*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Volume 3, Number 1, February, 1991.
- Love, H.A., and S.T. Buccola, "Time Inconsistency and Rational Expectations Equilibrium in Public Stock Holding", *Western Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Volume 16, Number 2, December, p.455, 1991.
- Mjelde, J.W., C.J. Nixon, and J.R. Conner, "Impacts of Tax Laws on Marketing Rangeland Calves and Yearlings", *Western Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 16 (1991), 460-461, 1991.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., and O.C. Capps Jr., "Tests for Weak Separability: The Case of Disaggregated Meat Products", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 73, 5 (December): 1546, 1991.
- Richardson, J.W., E.G. Smith, R.D. Knutson, and D.R. Sechrist Jr., "The Evaluation of Farm Programs and Their Theoretical Impacts on Food Prices, Exports and Price Stability", *Southwest Journal of Economic Abstracts*, 12, 94-96, 1991.
- Thompson, T.N., M.E. Rister, J.W. Stansel, A.D. Klosterboer, C.N. Bollich, G.N. McCauley, M.O. Way, N.G. Whitney, S.R.M. Pinson, F.T. Turner, B.M. Drees, and J.W. Richardson, "Consideration of Economic Criteria in the Selection of Rice Varieties", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 73, 5 (1991): 1559, 1991.
- Capps Jr., O.C., "Software Packages for Statistics and Econometrics: A Case Study-SHAZAM", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 72, 5 (December): 1337, 1990.
- Capps Jr., O.C., and R.M. Nayga Jr., "Demand for Fresh Beef Products in Supermarkets: A Trial with Scanner Data", *Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 22, 1 (July): 205, 1990.

- Capps Jr., O.C., and R.M. Nayga Jr., "Effect of Length of Time on Measured Demand Elasticities: The Problem Revisited", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics Proceedings*, 72, 5 (December), 1355-1356, 1990.
- Crane, L.M., and D.J. Leatham, "The Distributed Lag Between Transportation Expenditures and Rural Income and Employment: Abstract", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 72 (Dec.): 1378, 1990.
- Davis, G.C., "Announcement and Implementation Effects of Agricultural Polices", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, American Agricultural Economics Association Meetings, Volume 72. Number 5. (December): 1376, 1990.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., and O.C. Capps Jr., "Analysis of Point Purchases of Fresh Beef for a Retail Food Firm", *Journal of Food Distribution Research*, 21, 1 (February), 207-208, 1990.
- Ruppel, F.J., F.O. Boadu, and E.W.F. Peterson, "Customs Union Theory and US-Canada-Mexico Free Trade", *Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Selected paper and abstract, 1990.
- Ruppel, F.J., S.W. Fuller, and M. McKnight, "Analysis of Grain Shipper/Railroad Contract Disclosure: An Experimental Approach", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 71, Number 5, 1990.
- Taylor, E.L., M.L. Waller, M.E. Rister, E.G. Smith, W.R. Grant, and D.A. Koop, "A Hedonic Price Model of Texas Rice Markets: A Study of the and 1988 Marketing Years", *Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 22, 1 (1990): 208, 1990.
- Thompson, W.J., and D.J. Leatham, "An Empirical Analysis of Duration Based Financial Hedging Strategies", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics Proceedings*, 72 (Dec.): 1346, 1990.
- Boadu, F.O., and A.L. Angel, "Agriculture and the GATT Negotiations", *Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Selected paper and abstract, 1989.
- Boadu, F.O., and A.L. Angel, "US-Mexico Free Trade Agreement", *Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Selected paper and abstract, 1989.
- Capps Jr., O.C., D.S. Moen, and R.B. Schwart Jr., "The Demand for Fresh Fluid Milk Products in Texas: The Experience in the Eighties", *Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 21, 1 (July) 175, 1989.
- Garoian III., L., J.W. Mjelde, and J.R. Conner, "Determining Optimal Strategies for Marketing Calves and Yearling on Rangeland", *Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 21 (1989): 183, 1989.
- Love, H.A., and E. Murniningtyas, "An Empirical Test for Optimal Trade Strategies The Case of Japans Wheat Imports", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Volume 71, Number 5, December, p.1337, 1989.
- Moen, D.S., and O.C. Capps Jr., "Scanner Econometric Modeling of Aquacultural Products", *Journal of Food Distribution Research*, 20, 1 (February): 58, 1989.
- Capps Jr., O.C., "Demand Analysis of Beef, Fish, and Chicken with Scanner Data", *Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 20 (July): 190, 1988.
- Capps Jr., O.C., and W.D. Grubbs, "A Monte Carlo Study of Collinearity in Linear Simultaneous Equation Models", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 70, 5 (December): 1203, 1988.
- Davis, E.E., R.D. Lacewell, L.L. Jones, and T. Ozuna Jr., "Economic Implications of Screwworm Eradication: Mexico and Central America", *Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Selected paper, Volume 20, Number 1, July, p.196, 1988.
- Garoian III., L., J.W. Mjelde, and J.R. Conner, "Economic Evaluation of Hay Inventory Alternatives in a Stochastic Dynamic Framework", *Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 20: 204, 1988.

- Harper, J.K., M.E. Rister, J.W. Mjelde, W.R. Grant, M.O. Way, and B.M. Drees, "Factors Influencing the Adoption of Technology: The Case of Insect Sweep Nets in Texas Rice", *Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 20: 198, 1988.
- Helms, G.L., J.W. Richardson, and M.E. Rister, "CotFLEX: A Farm Level Expert Simulation System to Aid Farmers in Purchasing Multi-Crop Insurance", *Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 20, 1 (1988): 206, 1988.
- Leatham, D.J., "An Evaluation of Strip/Rollover Interest Rate Hedging", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 70 (1988): 1192, 1988.
- Love, H.A., and L. Karp, "The Effect of Anticipated Farm Failure on the Agricultural Land Market", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Volume 70, Number 5, December, p.1203, 1988.
- Love, H.A., and W.E. Foster, "Estimating Commodity Program Slippage Rates for Corn and Wheat", *Western Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Volume 13, Number 2, December, p.382, 1988.
- Moen, D.S., and O.C. Capps Jr., "A Nonparametric Analysis of Consumer Preferences for Fresh Meat Products", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 70, 5 (December): 1209, 1988.
- Moen, D.S., O.C. Capps Jr., and R.E. Branson, "Analyses of Consumer Willingness to Select Lean Meat Products", *Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 20, 1 (July): 190, 1988.
- Novak, J.L., C.S. McIntosh, and M.E. Rister, "A Comparison of FarmLP to Alternative Microcomputer Linear Programming Packages", *Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 20, 1 (1988): 206, 1988.
- Ruppel, F.J., and S.J. Bevers, "Estimating National Stocks of Grain From Available Weekly Information", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 70, 5 (1988): 1944, 1988.
- Capps Jr., O.C., J.M. Thomas, and D.L. Long, "Organization of Scanner Data for More Effective Usage in Managerial Decision", *Journal of Food Distribution Research*, 18, 1 (February): 127, 1987.
- Fuller, S.W., M.K. Wohlgenant, and D.A. Bessler, "Effect of Staggers Act on Rail Price Structures", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 69, Number 5, 1987.
- Harper, J.K., J.W. Mjelde, R.C. Griffin, and M.E. Rister, "Impact of Type of Ownership on Canal Systems in the Texas Rice Belt", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 69 (1987): 1094, 1987.
- Helms, G.L., J.W. Richardson, and M.E. Rister, "CotFLEX: A Farm Expert System to Aid Farmers in Making Farm Policy Decisions", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 69, 5: 1097, 1987.
- Pena, J.G., F. Tyner, J.R. Conner, A.C. Lovell, and J.R. Martin, "A Multi-disciplinary Systems Approach To Farm and Ranch Management", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, East Lansing, Michigan, 1987.
- Rausser, G.C., J.A. Chalfant, H.A. Love, and K.C. Stamoulis, "Macroeconomic Linkages, Taxes, and Subsidies in the US Agricultural Sector: Abstract", *Journal of Economic Literature*, Volume XXV, Number 1, March, p.598, 1987.
- Rister, M.E., M.C. Stockton, J.W. Richardson, G.M. Perry, and D.A. Bessler, "Identifying Threshold Technical Advances Required for Incorporating Alternative Crops Into Current Crop Mixes", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 69, 5: 1096, 1987.
- Tomaszewski, M.A., J.F. Taylor, A.S. Bloom, and R.B. Schwart Jr., "Participation of Texas DHIA Members in the Whole Herd Termination Program", *Journal of Dairy Science*, (Supp 1), p.170, 1987.

- Westgren, R.E., and K.K. Litzenberg, "Strategic Issues Among Agricultural Firms", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Volume 69, Number 5, Dec.: 1086, 1987.
- Capps Jr., O.C., "Present and Potential Uses of Scanner Information for Managerial Decisions in Food Retailing", Journal of Food Distribution Research, 17, 1 (February): 79, 1986.
- Capps Jr., O.C., "Scanner Information: Uses in Research and Managerial Decision", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 68, 5 (December): 1366-136, 1986.
- Cheng, H.T., and O.C. Capps Jr., "Analysis of Selected Fresh and Fresh Frozen Finfish and Shellfish Species in the United States", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 68, 5 (December) 1380, 1986.
- Cheng, H.T., and O.C. Capps Jr., "Impacts of Socioeconomic and Demographic Factors on Household Expenditure for Disaggregate Fish and Shellfish in the United States", *Journal of Food Distribution Research*, 1, 1 (February): 86, 1986.
- Clary, G.M., C.R. Thompson, and H.W. Webster, "Analysis of Sale Prices of Performance Tested Bulls", *Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Volume 18-1, 193, 1986.
- Davis, G.C., M. Hammig, and C.P. Rosson III., "The Impact of a European Economic Community Vegetable Oils Tax on US Soybean Exports", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, American Agricultural Economics Association Meetings, Volume 68.Number 5.(December): 1254, 1986.
- Ito, S., W.R. Grant, and M.E. Rister, "Impacts of Technology Adoption on the US Rice Economy The Case of High Yielding Semi dwarfs", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 68, 5: 1371, 1986.
- Parker, M.R., M.E. Rister, and R.C. Griffin, "The Economic Prospects for Sprinkle Irrigating Rice in the South: A Texas Case Study", *Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 18, 1: 189, 1986.
- Perry, G.M., M.E. Rister, J.W. Richardson, and W.R. Grant, "Analyzing Tenure Arrangements and Crop Rotations Using Farm Simulation and Probit Analysis", *Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 18, 1: 192, 1986.
- SriRamaratnam, S., M.E. Rister, and D.A. Bessler, "Optimal Levels of Fertilizer Under Uncertainty: An Analysis Based on Subjective Yield Expectations", *Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 18, 1: 185, 1986.
- Capps Jr., O.C., L.A. Shabman, and J.W. Brown, "Short Term Effects of Publicized Shellfish Contamination: The Case of Hard Clams", *Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 17, 1 (July): 194, 1985.
- Dixon, B.L., P. Garcia, and J.W. Mjelde, "Primal Versus Duality Methods for Measuring the Impact of Ozone on Cash Grain Farmers", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 67 (1985): 402, 1985.
- Perry, G.M., M.E. Rister, J.W. Richardson, and D.J. Leatham, "An Evaluation of Several Financial Factors Affecting Farm Survival", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 67: 1286, 1985.
- Amosson, S.H., and R.A. Dietrich, "Economic and Epidemiologic Feasibility of National Bovine Brucellosis Eradication and Vaccination Programs", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Vol 55, No 5.December.pp 903, 1984.
- Capps Jr., O.C., and H.T. Cheng, "The Non-reporting of Household Income: Link to Demographic Attributes", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 66, 5 (December): 904, 1984.
- Carson, R.T., H.A. Love, and F. Keller-Griesmar, "The Soviet Grain Import Decision as a Short-Term Optimal Control Problem", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Volume 66, Number 5, December, p.908, 1984.

- Ladue, E.L., and D.J. Leatham, "Floating Versus Fixed Rate Loans in Agriculture: Effects on Borrowers, Lenders and the Agriculture Sector", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 66: 607, 1984.
- Love, H.A., G.C. Rausser, and J. Freebairn, "The Effectiveness of Government Policy in Controlling Agricultural Output", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Volume 66, Number 5, December, p.910, 1984.
- Makus, L.D., and S.W. Fuller, "Sensitivity of US Port Areas to Locational Changes in Grain and Soybean Demands", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 66, Number 5 (December), 1984.
- McMahon, R.T., L.A. Lippke, R.W. Blake, M.A. Tomaszewski, C.R. Shumway, and K.K. Litzenberg, "Microcomputer Program for Profit Maximizing Artificial Insemination Sire Selection and Cow Matings", *Journal of Dairy Science*, Volume 67, Suppl.1: 214, 1984.
- Miller, S.M., O.C. Capps Jr., and G. Wells, "Exact Confidence Intervals for Elasticities and Flexibilities From Linear Equations", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 66, 5 (December): 907, 1984.
- Mjelde, J.W., B.L. Dixon, P. Garcia, and R.M. Adams, "Cash Grain Farmers Profits and Air Pollution: An Economic Assessment", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 66 (1984): 898, 1984.
- Montgomery, J.M., R.C. Griffin, and M.E. Rister, "An Investigation of Economically Optimal Timing of Nitrogen Fertilizer Applications on Rice", *Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 16, 1 (1984): 197, 1984.
- Perry, G.M., M.E. Rister, and J.W. Richardson, "Identifying Optimal Cropland Tenure Arrangements for Tenants and Landowners: A Case Study in Texas", *Western Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 9, 2: 370, 1984.
- Rister, M.E., G.M. Perry, and J.W. Richardson, "An Analysis of Crop Arrangements and Crop Rotations on Texas Upper Gulf Coast Rice Farms", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 66, 5: 901, 1984.
- Shabman, L.A., and O.C. Capps Jr., "Revenue Effects on Virginias Soft Crab Fishery From Degradation in Chesapeake Bay Water Quality", *Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 16, 1 (July): 189, 1984.
- SriRamaratnam, S., D.A. Bessler, and M.E. Rister, "The Temporal Nature and Interdependence of Agricultural Producers Risk Attitudes and Subjective Beliefs: A Texas Example", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 66, 5: 914, 1984.
- SriRamaratnam, S., D.A. Bessler, and M.E. Rister, "The Temporal Nature and Interdependence of Agricultural Producers Risk Attitudes and Subjective Beliefs: A Texas Example", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 66, 5: 914, 1984.
- Thaxton, D.R., J.W. Kelly, K.K. Litzenberg, and C.S. McIntosh, "Development of a Plant Evaluation Computer Program for Selection of Native Plants for Landscape Use", *HortScience*, Volume 19, Number 2, April: 200, 1984.
- Capps Jr., O.C., and J.M. Love, "A Tobit Analysis of Factors Affecting Household Expenditures for Vegetables", *Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 15, 1 (July): 166, 1983.
- Makus, L.D., and S.W. Fuller, "Applying Mixed Estimation to Analysis of Regulated and Unregulated Transportation Rate Structures", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 65, Number 5 (December), 1983.
- Nielsen, K.C., and A.G. Nelson, "Considering Returns and Risk in the Design of Sprinkler Irrigation Systems", *Western Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 8 (December): 274, 1983.
- Tedford, J.R., O.C. Capps Jr., and J. Havlicek Jr., "Regional Equivalence Scales for Convenience Foods", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 65, 5 (December): 1181, 1983.

- Capps Jr., O.C., and L.A. Shabman, "Determinants of Marketing Margins and Ex Vessel Prices of Virginia Oysters", Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics, 14, 1 (July): 165, 1982.
- Capps Jr., O.C., and R.A. Kramer, "Empirical Comparison of Alternative Qualitative Choice Models: The Case of Food Stamp Participation in the South", *Southern Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 14, 1 (July): 164, 1982.
- Makus, L.D., and S.W. Fuller, "Effectiveness of Intermodal Competition on Limiting Export-Grain Rail Rates", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 64, Number 5, 1982.
- Mundy, K., and O.C. Capps Jr., "Determinants of Ex Vessel Wholesale, and Retail Prices for Oysters in the Chesapeake Bay", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 64, 5 (December): 1090, 1982.
- Paggi, M.S., and S.W. Fuller, "The Export-Grain Marketing System: The Port Elevator Linkage", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 64, Number 5, 1982.
- Rister, M.E., and J.R. Skees, "The Value of Outlook Information in Post Marketing Strategies", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 64, 5 (1982): 1081, 1982.
- Capps Jr., O.C., and J. Havlicek Jr., "Criteria for Model Specification of Demand Systems", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 63, 5 (December): 1051, 1981.
- Capps Jr., O.C., and J.D. Coffey, "Domestic and Export Demand for Food: Boom or Bust?", *Science and Technology: Bridging the Frontiers*, (American Association for the Advancement of Science), (January): 44, 1981.
- Capps Jr., O.C., and R.R. Semprevio, "Detection and Treatment of Multicollinearity in Simultaneous Systems of Equations", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 63, 5 (December): 1051, 1981.
- Fuller, S.W., "The Export Grain Transportation System: Factors Affecting its Future and Efficiency", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 63, Number 5, 1981.
- Fuller, S.W., and C.V. Shanmugham, "Effectiveness of Competition to Limit Rail Rate Increases Under Deregulation", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 63, Number 5, 1981.
- Capps Jr., O.C., "The Impacts of Selected Nonfoods, Foods, Socioeconomic and Demographic Characteristics on the Decision to Purchase Various Meats and Seafoods for Home Consumption", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 62, 5 (December): 1119, 1980.
- Capps Jr., O.C., and J. Havlicek Jr., "National and Regional Household Demands for Meats and Seafood in the US: A Complete Systems Approach", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 62, 5 (December): 1106, 1980.
- Fuller, S.W., O. Sorenson, R. Oertman, and M.D. Johnson, "Export Grain Marketing Systems for the Southern US Plains", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 62, Number 5 (December), 1980.
- Perrin, R.K., and A.G. Nelson, "Survey of Annual Outlook Information", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 62 (December 1980): 1102, 1980.
- Amosson, S.H., R.A. Dietrich, and J.A. Hopkin, "Economic and Epidemiologic Policy Implications. From the National Brucellosis Technical Commission Study", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Vol 61, No.5.December, pp 1139-1140, 1979.
- Paggi, M.S., and S.W. Fuller, "Congestion in the Agricultural Marketing/Transportation System: A Case Study", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 61, Number 5 (December), 1979.

- Fuller, S.W., and R. Sielken, "A Solution Procedure for the Modified Stollsteimer Model", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 60, Number 5 (December), 1978.
- Rust, C., R.L. Christensen, N.A. Dorow, W.W. Wood, A.G. Nelson, S.Q. Hoobler, R.W. Schermerhorn, and F.A. Mangum Jr., "Relationship of Extension Economists to the AAEA", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 59 (1977): 1101, 1977.
- Fuller, S.W., P. Randolph, and D. Klingman, "Optimizing Short-Run Industry Organization: A Large Scale Mathematical Programming Problem", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 57, Number 4 (December), 1975.

Books

- Fischer, B.L., D.P. Ernstes, and A. Effland, *Agricultures Tribunal: A Bicentennial History of the House Agriculture Committee*, U.S. Government Printing Office, Forthcoming, 2022.
- Boadu, F.O., Introduction to Texas Agricultural Law and Economics: Cases and Materials, Elsevier, 2021.
- Palma, M.A., Marketing Strategies of the Horticultural Production Chain, MDPI, Basel, Switzerland, 2021.
- McCarl, B.A., A.W. Thayer, T.E. Lacher, and A.M. Vargas, *Climate Change in Complex Systems Effects, Adaptations, and Policy Considerations for Agriculture and Ecosystems*, Printed Edition of the Special Issue Published in Climate, MDPI, www.mdpi.com/journal/climate, 2020.
- Kim, M.K., B.A. McCarl, and T.H. Spreen, Applied Mathematical Programming, on internet, 2019.
- Norton, R.D., The Competitiveness of Tropical Agriculture, Academic Press, 2017.
- Penson Jr., J.B., O.C. Capps Jr., C.P. Rosson III., and R.T. Woodward, *Introduction to Agricultural Economics*, Prentice Hall, Seventh Edition, 2017.
- Boadu, F.O., Agricultural Law and Economics in Sub-Saharan Africa: Cases and Comments, Academic Press/Elsevier, Boston, 603, 2016.
- McCarl, B.A., Expanded GAMS User Guide, Book distributed by GAMS corporation, 2016.
- Penson Jr., J.B., O.C. Capps Jr., C.P. Rosson III., and R.T. Woodward, *Introduction to Agricultural Economics*, Pearson Prentice Hall, 7th Edition, in press, 2016.
- Capps Jr., O.C., A Step-by-Step Approach to Economic Modeling and Forecasting 2nd, Prentice-Hall in process, 2015.
- Penson Jr., J.B., O.C. Capps Jr., C.P. Rosson III., and R.T. Woodward, *Introduction to Agricultural Economics*, Prentice-Hall, Sixth Edition, 2015.
- Penson Jr., J.B., O.C. Capps Jr., C.P. Rosson III., and R.T. Woodward, *Instructor Manual to Introduction to Agricultural Economics*, Prentice-Hall, 2014.
- Penson Jr., J.B., O.C. Capps Jr., C.P. Rosson III., and R.T. Woodward, *Introduction to Agricultural Economics 6th*, 2014. Upper Saddle River, New Jersey: Prentice Hall, 6th, 2014.
- Griffin, R.C., Water Policy in Texas: Responding to the Rise of Scarcity, editor Washington, D.C.: Resources for the Future, 2011.

- Fri, R., M. Brown, D. Arent, A. Carlson, M. Carter, L. Clarke, F. de la Chesnaye, G. Eads, G. Giuliano, A. Hoffman, R.O. Keohane, L. Lutzenhiser, B.A. McCarl, M.C. McFarland, M.D. Nichols, E.S. Rubin, T. Tietenberg, J. Trainham, L. Geller, A. Crane, T. Menzies, and S. Freeland, *Americas Climate Choices Limiting the Magnitude of Future Climate Change*, National Academy Report, The National Academies Press, Washington, D.C, 2010.
- Penson Jr., J.B., O.C. Capps Jr., C.P. Rosson III., and R.T. Woodward, *Instructor Manual to Introduction to Agricultural Economics 5th*, Prentice-Hall, 2010.
- Penson Jr., J.B., O.C. Capps Jr., C.P. Rosson III., and R.T. Woodward, *Introduction to Agricultural Economics* 5th, Upper Saddle River, New Jersey: Prentice Hall, Fifth edition, 2010.
- Capps Jr., O.C., *An Introduction to Applied Econometrics*, Business Knowledge Series for the SAS Institute, Inc., April, 2009.
- Mukhtar, S., F.O. Boadu, Y.H. Jin, W.B. Shim, T.A. Vestal, C.L. Wilson, and B.A. McCarl, *Managing Contaminated Animal and Plant Materials: Field Guide on Best Practices*, Published by Department of Homeland Security, 2009.
- Norton, R.D., *Competitiveness of Agricultural and Forestry Products in Colombia*, USAID/Colombia and the Government of Colombia, two volumes, Bogote 1, 2008.
- Capps Jr., O.C., A Step by Step Approach to Economic Modeling and Forecasting, Prentice-Hall, forthcoming, 2007.
- McCarl, B.A., and T.H. Spreen, *Applied Mathematical Programming using Algebraic Systems*, Book released through Web at http://agecon2.tamu.edu/people/faculty/mccarl-bruce/mccspr/newb.pdf, 2007.
- Smith, G.A., B.A. McCarl, C.S. Li, J.H. Reynolds, R. Hammerschlag, R.L. Sass, W.J. Parton, S.M. Ogle, K. Paustian, J.A. Holtkamp, and W. Barbour, *Harnessing farms and forests in the low-carbon economy: how to create, measure, and verify greenhouse gas offsets*, Edited by Zach Willey and Bill Chameides, Durham, NC: Duke University Press, 229 p, 2007.
- Wilson, C.L., Y.H. Jin, B.A. McCarl, and others, *Handbook on Best Practices and Guidelines for Disposal of Contaminated Plant and Animal Material*, 2007.
- Abeygunawardena, P., *Policy Options for Better Air Quality in South Asian Cities*, Asian Development Bank, Manila, Philippines.(other co-authors indicated but not cited), 2006.
- Brouwer, F., and B.A. McCarl, *Rural Lands, Agriculture and Climate beyond 2015: Usage and Management Responses*, editors, Springer, Dordrect, Netherlands, 2006.
- Griffin, R.C., Water Resource Economics: The Analysis of Scarcity, Policies, and Projects, MIT Press, Cambridge, MA, 2006.
- Penson Jr., J.B., O.C. Capps Jr., C.P. Rosson III., and R.T. Woodward, *Introduction to Agricultural Economics 4th*, Prentice-Hall, Fourth Edition, 2006.
- Outlaw, J.L., K.J. Collins, and J.A. Duffield, *Agriculture as a Producer and Consumer of Energy*, editors, CAB International, Oxfordshire, UK, 2005.
- Penson Jr., J.B., O.C. Capps Jr., C.P. Rosson III., and R.T. Woodward, *Instructor Manual to Introduction to Agricultural Economics*, Prentice-Hall, 2005.
- Shaw, W.D., Water Resource Economics and Policy: An Introduction, Cheltenham, U.K.: Edward Elgar Publishers, 2005.

- Norton, R.D., Agricultural Development Policy: Concepts and Experiences, John Wiley & Sons, London, 2004.
- McCarl, B.A., GAMS User Guide: 2003 Version 21.1, Gams web page www.gams.com, 2003.
- Wui, Y.S., R.T. Woodward, and W.L. Griffin, *Economic Efficiency of Alternative By catch-Reduction Policies: Comparison to BRDs*, Paper presented at the Second North American Fisheries Economics Forum, Williamsburg, Virginia, May 4-7, 2003.
- Abeygunawardena, P., and D.M.A.H. Senaratne, *Environmental and Resource Economics*, Education Department, Library Congress of Sri Lanka approved book, ISBN 955-97613-0-7.(350 pages, Sinhala), 350, 2002.
- Penson Jr., J.B., O.C. Capps Jr., and C.P. Rosson III., *Introduction to Agricultural Economics iii*, Prentice-Hall, Third Edition, (R), 2002.
- Reilly, J.M., J. Hrubovcak, J. Graham, D.G. Abler, R. Darwin, S.E. Hollinger, R.C. Izaurralde, S. Jagtap, J.W. Jones, J. Kimble, B.A. McCarl, L.O. Mearns, D.S. Ojima, E.A. Paul, K. Paustian, S.J. Riha, N.J. Rosenberg, C. Rosenzweig, and F. Tubiello, *Changing Climate and Changing Agriculture: Report of the Agricultural Sector Assessment Team, US National Assessment*, prepared as part of USGCRP National Assessment of Climate Variability, Cambridge University Press, 2002.
- Shortle, J.S., and R.C. Griffin, *Irrigated Agriculture and the Environment*, editors, Northampton, MA: Edward Elgar Publishing Ltd, 2001.
- Capps Jr., O.C., Advanced Statistical Techniques for Economic Forecasting: 2000, National Association of Business Economics, Georgetown Conference Center, Washington, November, 2000.
- Abeygunawardena, P., B.N. Lohani, D.W. Bromley, and R. Barba, *Environment, Economics and Project Preparation: Ten Asian Cases*, Asian Development Bank, Manila, 1999.
- Penson Jr., J.B., O.C. Capps Jr., and C.P. Rosson III., *Introduction to Agricultural Economics: Second Edition*, Prentice-Hall, Inc.: 522 p, 1999.
- Knutson, R.D., J.B. Penn, and B.L. Flinchbaugh, *Agricultural and Food Policy*, Fourth Edition, Prentice-Hall, Inc, 511 pp, 1998.
- Knutson, R.D., J.B. Penn, and B.L. Flinchbaugh, *Agricultural and Food Policy: 4th Edition*, Fourth Edition, Prentice-Hall, Inc., 511 pp, 1998.
- Pena, J.G., *Preparing an Income Statement*, In: Curriculum Guide and Presentation Materials for Agribusiness Management Russian-American Agribusiness Training: Chapter 5, pg, 5-16, 1997.
- Abeygunawardena, P., and W.D. Shaw, *Economic Evaluation of Environmental Impacts: A Workbook*, Asian Development Bank, Manila (other co-authors indicated but not cited), 1996.
- Penson Jr., J.B., O.C. Capps Jr., and C.P. Rosson III., *An Introduction to Agricultural Economics*, Prentice-Hall, 1996.
- Knutson, R.D., J.B. Penn, and W.T. Boehm, *Agricultural and Food Policy: 3rd Edition*, Third Edition, Prentice-Hall, Inc., 500 pp, 1995.
- Thompson, P.B., *The Spirit of the Soil: Agriculture and Environmental Ethics*, New York and London: Routledge Publishing Co, 1995.
- Knutson, R.D., J.B. Penn, and W.T. Boehm, *Agricultural and Food Policy: 2nd Edition*, Second Edition, Prentice-Hall, Inc., 430 pp, 1990.

- Abeygunawardena, P., *Nidahas Arthikaye Seema*, Supra Press International, Peradeniya Sri Lanka (Sinhala), 270, 1988.
- Castle, E.N., M.H. Becker, and A.G. Nelson, *Farm Business Management: The Decision Making Process*, 3rd Edition.New York, New York: Macmillan Publishing Co., 410 pp, 1987.
- Norton, R.D., C. Cartas, B. Johnston, and C. Luiselli, *The United States and Mexico: Agriculture and Rural Development*, Stanford University Press, 1987.
- Hazell, P.B.R., and R.D. Norton, *Mathematical Programming for Economic Analysis in Agriculture*, Macmillan Publishing Company, 1986.
- Marshall, R.G., and L.L. Jones, *Market Power for Agriculture in the Southwest*, (editors) Texas A&M Press, College Station, 1986.
- Armbruster, W.J., D.R. Henderson, and R.D. Knutson, *Federal Marketing Programs in Agriculture: Issues and Options*, Danville, Illinois: The Interstate Printers and Publishers, Inc., 326 pp, 1983.
- Knutson, R.D., J.B. Penn, and W.T. Boehm, Agricultural and Food Policy: 1st Edition, Prentice Inc., 379 pp, 1983.
- Norton, R.D., and L. Solis, *The Book of CHAC: Programming Studies for Mexican Agriculture*, The Johns Hopkins University Press, 1983.
- Gardner, B.L., and J.W. Richardson, Consensus and Conflict in US Agriculture: Perspectives from the National Farm Summit, editors, College Station, Texas: Texas A&M University Press, 1979.
- Abeygunawardena, P., Awartitha Waguwa, Colombo: Sisira Printers, Maligakanda Road (Sinhala), 32, 1975.
- Kochenberger, G.A., B.A. McCarl, T. Isenhour, and P. Jurs, *Introduction to Computer Programming in Business*, Boston: Holbrook Press, Inc, 225, 1974.
- Marshall, R.G., and L.L. Jones, *The Southern Rice Industry*, (editors) Texas A&M Press, College Station, Texas, 1970.

Book Chapters

- Lopez, R., F. Cobb, A. Elder, J. Bradbury, and T.D. Lashmet, "Chapter 40 Land Use and Water in Essentials of Texas Water Resources", *Texas Bar Books*, Austin, TX, 2022.
- Palma, M.A., "Neuroeconomics: An Overview and Applications to Agricultural and Food Economics", *The Handbook of Agricultural Economics*, Forthcoming, 2022.
- Park, J.L., D. Friend, and M.T. Manley, "Leadership in Agricultural Cooperatives", *Handbook of Research on Agricultural Cooperatives*, Edward Elgar Publishers, forthcoming, 2022.
- Norton, R.D., "Policy Frameworks for International Agricultural and Rural Development", *Encyclopedia of Agriculture and Food Systems*, Forthcoming, 2021.
- McCarl, B.A., and Y.Q. Yang, "Economic Considerations When Appraising Nexus Decision-Making", *Food-Energy-Water Nexus*, edited by Peter Saundry and Ben Ruddell, Springer, 2020.

- Nayga Jr., R.M., and D. Zilberman, "Research Priorities to Fill Critical Knowledge Gaps Caused by the Coronavirus Pandemic", *Economic Impacts of COVID-19 on Food and Agricultural Markets*, Council for Agricultural Science and Technology, June, QTA2020-3, 2020.
- Almut, A., F. Denton, F. Agus, A. Elbehri, K. Erb, B. Osman-Elasha, M. Rahimi, M. Rounsevell, A. Spence, R. Valentini, R. Hillerbrand, E. Aldrian, B.A. McCarl, M.J. Sanz-Sanchez, and Y. Bai, "Chapter 1: Framing and Context", *IPCC Special Report on Climate Change & Land*, 2019.
- Bessler, D.A., and M.A. Palma, "On the Evolution of Agricultural Econometrics", Routledge Handbook, 2018.
- Capps Jr., O.C., A.F. Ishdorj, S.D. Dharmasena, and M.A. Palma, "Economic Ramifications of Obesity: A Selective Literature Review", *Handbook of Agricultural Economics*, Routledge, 2018.
- Capps Jr., O.C., A.F. Ishdorj, S.D. Dharmasena, and M.A. Palma, "Obesity as it relates to Agricultural Economics", *Handbook of Agricultural Economics*, Book chapter for Routledge, August, 2018.
- Hagerman, A.D., B.A. McCarl, A. Egbendewe-Mondzozo, and L. Elbakidze, "Prevention versus Response: Decision Making in Animal Disease Applications", *Risk in Extreme Events: Preparing, Avoiding, Mitigating and Managing*, Editor Vicki Bier, pp 81-91, New York, NY: Routledge., 2018.
- Ng, D.W., and H.S. James, "New Technology, Cognitive Bias and Ethical Tensions in Entrepreneurial Commercialization: The Case of CRISPR", *iEthical Tensions from New Technology: The Case of Agricultural Biotechnology*, H.S James (ed.), Boston, MA: CABI.(in print), 151-160, 2018.
- Arunanondchai, P., C.J. Fei, and B.A. McCarl, "Adaptation in Agriculture", *Climate Resilient Agriculture Strategies and Perspectives*, Intech, 2017.
- Beach, R.H., Y.W. Zhang, and B.A. McCarl, "Modeling bioenergy, land use, and GHG mitigation with FASOMGHG: Implications of storage costs and carbon policy", *Handbook of Biofuels Economics and Policy: Modeling Land Use and Greenhouse Gas Implications: Volume II*, Edited by Madhu Khanna and David Zilberman, Springer, New York, NY, pp.239-271., 2017.
- Chen, J., B.A. McCarl, and A.W. Thayer, "Climate change and food security: threats and adaptation", *World Agricultural Resources and Food Security: International Food Security*, edited by Andy Schmitz, P.Lynn Kennedy, and Troy G.Schmitz., Emerald Publishing Limited, 69-84, 2017.
- Gleaton, C.S., J.R.C. Robinson, and J.M. Welch, "Agriculture 2016 2017", *Texas Almanac: 2016 2017*, E.C.Alvarez (ed), Denton, TX: Texas State Historical Association/The University of North Texas, 633-681, 2017.
- McCarl, B.A., "Economics, Energy, Climate Change and Soil Security", *Global Soil Security*, Chapter 17, edited by Alex.McBratney, Cristine Morgan, and Damien Field, Springer, 2017.
- McCarl, B.A., J.P.H. Jones, M. Kapilakanchana, Z.M. Wang, and G. Zhang, "Economic Assessment of Biofuel Production", *Biofuels Production and Processing Technology*, edited by David Chiaramonti and Mohammad R.Riazi, Chapter 23, CRC/Taylor and Francis, 2017.
- McCarl, B.A., S.J. Cho, J.X. Ding, P. Huang, L. Shiva, and E.C.H. Yu, "Trading Agricultural Soil Carbon", *Encyclopedia of Soil Science*, Second Edition Third Edition, Rattan Lal, Editor-in-Chief, Taylor and Francis, 76-84, 2017.
- Price, E.C., J.N. King, and K. Whitney, "Agricultural Extension in Iraq,2003-2012: Perspectives of US Partnerships during Conflict", *Building Agricultural Extension Capacity in Post-Conflict Settings*, Center for Agriculture and Biosciences International (CABI).Oxfordshire, UK, 2017.

- Williams, G.W., and D.P. Anderson, "Livestock", *The Outlook for Agriculture and Rural Development in the Americas: A Perspective on Latin America and the Caribbean*, 2017-2018,, co-published by the Economic Commission for Latin America and the Caribbean (ELAC), the Food and Agriculture Organization (FAO) of the United Nations, and the Inter-American Institute for Cooperation on Agriculture (IICA), Santiago, Chile, 2017., 2017.
- Arunanondchai, P., C.J. Fei, A.C. Fisher, B.A. McCarl, W.W. Wang, and Y.Q. Yang, "How does climate change affect agriculture?", *Routledge Handbook of Agricultural Economics*, Edited by Gail Cramer, Andrew Schmitz and Krishna Paudel, 2016.
- Stevens, R.B., G.C. Rausser, and H. Ameden, "Structuring Public-Private Partnerships Research Partnerships for Success", *Empowering University Partners*, Edwin Elgar, Cheltenham, UK, 2016.
- Ding, J.X., B.A. McCarl, and W.W. Wang, "Moving Beyond the Farm: Representing Farms in Regional Modeling", *Farm level modelling techniques and applications*, Edited by Shailesh Shrestha and others, 2015.
- Griffin, R.C., "Water Rate Policy: Prescription and Practice", *Handbook on the Economics of Natural Resources*, edited by Robert Halvorsen and David F.Layton.Northampton, MA: Edward Elgar Publishing,, 2015.
- Ishdorj, A.F., and V.S. Salin, "The Effect of Food Assistance on American Indian Womens Food Choices", *Native Americans: Cultural Diversity, Health Issues and Challenges*, Nova Science Publishers, 2015.
- Welch, J.M., C.E. Shafer, and D.A. Bessler, "Markets and Prices", *Encyclopedia of Agriculture and Food Systems*, N.Van Allen, Editor in Chief.Academic Press (2014), 2, 186-192, 2015.
- Amatu-Aisabokhae, R.A., W. Attavanich, B.A. McCarl, J.E. Mu, and M. Musumba, "Land Use and Climate Change", *Oxford Handbook of Land Economics*, Chapter 9, edited by Joshua M.Duke and JunJie Wu, 226-255, 2014.
- Attavanich, W., B.S. Rashford, R.M. Adams, and B.A. McCarl, "Land Use, Climate Change and Ecosystem Services", *Oxford Handbook of Land Economics*, Chapter 10, edited by Joshua M.Duke and JunJie Wu, Oxford University Press, 256-271, 2014.
- Bessler, D.A., B.A. McCarl, X.M. Wu, and H.A. Love, "Quantitative Methods in Agricultural Economics", *Encyclopedia of Agricultural Food Systems*, in, Neal van Alfen editor, San Diego: Academic Press, second edition, 2014.
- Bessler, D.A., B.A. McCarl, X.M. Wu, and H.A. Love, "Quantitative Methods in Agricultural Economics: 2013", *Encyclopedia of Agricultural Science, Second Edition*, edited by Neal K.Van Alfen. Elsevier Press, Volume 5, 1-10, 2014.
- Chambwera, M., G. Heal, C. Dubeux, S. Hallegatte, L. Leclerc, A. Markandya, B.A. McCarl, R. Mechler, and J. Neumann, "Economics of Adaptation", *IPCC WG II Contribution to The Fifth Assessment Report, Climate Change 2013: Impacts, Adaptation and Vulnerability*, Cambridge University Press, 2014.
- Chen, J., P. Huang, B.A. McCarl, and L. Shiva, "Climate Change, Society and Agriculture: An Economic and Policy Perspective", *Encyclopedia of Agriculture and Food Systems*, edited by Neal K.Van Alfen, Elsevier, 294-306, 2014.
- Ellinger, P.N., and J.B. Penson Jr., "Agricultural Finance", *Encyclopedia of Agriculture and Food Systems*, Elsevier, 2014, 2014.
- Field, C., V. Barros, M. Mastrandrea, K. Mach, M.A.A. Abdrabbo, N. Adger, Y. Anokhin, O. Anisimov, D. Arent,
 J. Barnett, V. Burkett, R. Cai, M. Chatterjee, S. Cohen, W. Cramer, P. Dasgupta, D. Davidson, F. Denton, P. Doll, K. Dow, Y. Hijioka, O. Hoegh-Guldberg, R.I. Jones, R. Kitching, S. Kovats, P. Lankao, J. Larsen, E. Lin, D. Lobell, I. Losada, G. Magrin, J. Marengo, A. Markandya, B.A. McCarl, R. McLean, L.O. Mearns, G.

- Midgley, N. Mimura, J.M. Morton, I. Niang, I. Noble, L. Nurse, K. OBrien, T. Oki, L. Olsson, M. Oppenheimer, J. Overpeck, J. Pereira, E. Poloczanska, J. Porter, H. Portner, M. Prather, R. Pulwarty, A. Reisinger, A. Revi, O. Ruppel, D. Satterthwaite, D. Schmidt, J. Settele, K.W. Smith, A. Suarez, P. Tschakert, R. Tol, R. Valentini, A. Villamizar, R. Warren, T. Wilbanks, P. Wong, A. Woodward, and G. Yohe, "Summary For Policymakers", *Climate Change 2014: Impacts, Adaptation, and Vulnerability*, Cambridge University Press, 2014.
- Leskovar, D.I., K. Crosby, M.A. Palma, and M. Edelstein, "Vegetable Crops: Linking Production, Breeding and Marketing", *Horticulture Plants for People and Places*, eds Dixon, G.R., and D.E.Aldous.Springer, 1, 2014.
- McCarl, B.A., and M. Wlodarz, "Climate Change, Energy and Agriculture: Interrelationships and Possible Policy Approaches", *Our Energy Future: Socioeconomic Implications and Policy Options for Rural America*, Albrecht, Don E.(ed.). Chapter 4, London: Routledge, 61 83, 2014.
- Ribera, L.A.L., and H.L. Bryant, "Economic Issues for Sugarcane as a Feedstock for Fuel", *Compendium of Bioenergy Plants: Sugarcane*, Eric Lam, Jorge da Silva and Helaine Carrer (eds.), December 2014, 2014.
- Richardson, J.W., "Computer Modeling: Policy Analysis and Simulation", *Encyclopedia of Agriculture and Food Systems*, Neal Van Alfen, editor-in-chief.San Diego: Elsevier, 2014, 2, 359-374, 2014.
- Richardson, J.W., and T.H.C. O'Donoghue, "Farm Level Models", *In Handbook of Microsimulation Modelling*, Permanent link to this document: http://dx.doi.org/10.1108/S0573-855520140000293016, 30 Oct 2014, 505-534, 2014.
- Shackley, S., A. Clare, S. Joseph, B.A. McCarl, and H.P. Schmidt, "Economic Evaluation of Biochar Systems: Current Evidence and Challenges", *Biochar for Environmental Management*, 2nd Ed, Chapter 31: Edited by J.Lehman and S.Joseph, 2014.
- Shackley, S., A. Clare, S. Joseph, B.A. McCarl, H.P. Schmidt, and C.C. Kung, "Chapter 31: Economic Evaluation of Biochar Systems: Current Evidence and Challenges", *Biochar for Environmental Management*, 2nd Ed, Edited by J.Lehman and S.Joseph, 2014.
- Shaw, W.D., "Risk and Uncertainty", *Encyclopedia of Environmental and Resource Economics*, edited by Tim Haab and John Whitehead.ABC-Clio Press, 2014.
- Sun, Y., Y.Y. Zhang, and Q. Li, "Nonparametric Panel Data Regression Models", *The Oxford Handbook of Panel Data*, B.H.Baltagi (ed.) Oxford University Press, 285-324, 2014.
- Wlodarz, M., and B.A. McCarl, "An economic assessment of second-generation liquid fuel production possibilities", Liquid Biofuels Emergence, Development and Prospects, Edited by Domingos Padula, A., Silveira dos Santos, M., Benedetti Santos, O.I., Borenstein, D, Springer, 2014.
- Woodward, R.T., "Offsets", *Encyclopedia of Environmental and Resource Economics*, 238-240, Tim Haab and John Whitehead (eds.), 2014.
- Dudensing, R.M., J.W. Richardson, and R. Lu, "Development and validation of a stochastic disaster impact model", Disaster Management and Human Health Risk III.: Reducing Risk, Improving Outcomes, C.A.Brebbia, ed.Southampton, UK: WIT Press, 335-346, 335-346, 2013.
- Maung, T.A., C. Gustafson, B.A. McCarl, D. Ripplinger, and D. Saxowsky, "Economics of Biomass Feedstock and Biofuels", *Biofuel Crop Sustainability*, Edited by Bharat P.Singh, Chapter 13.Wiley-Blackwell publishing, Hoboken, New Jersey, USA, 2013.
- Michelsen, A.M., "American Water Resources Association Leadership and Activities in Integrated Water Resources Management", *One Water Management: Perspectives*, Edited by the Clean Water America Alliance. Washington, DC, 2013.

- Wu, X.M., A. Savvides, and T. Stengos, "Global joint distribution of income and health", *Recent Advances in Estimating Nonlinear Models with Applications in Economics and Finance*, In J.Ma and M.Wohar, editors, Springer Books, 2013.
- Amatu-Aisabokhae, R.A., B.A. McCarl, and Y.W. Zhang, "Agricultural Adaptation: Needs, Findings and Effects", *Handbook on Climate Change and Agriculture*, Edited by Robert Mendelsohn and Ariel Dinar, Published by Edward Elgar, Northampton, MA, pp 327-341, 2012.
- Griffin, R.C., D.E. Peck, and J. Maestu, "Introduction: Myths, Principles, and Issues in Water Trading", *Water Trading and Global Water Scarcity: International Perspectives*, edited by Josefina Maestu.New York: Resources for the Future Press, 2012, 1-14, 2012.
- Phillips, F., and A.M. Michelsen, "Institutional and Salintiy Issues on the Upper Rio Grande", *Agricultural Salintiy Assessment and Management*, editors, Wesley Wallender and Kenneth Tanji.Environmental Water Resources Institute, American Society of Civil Engineers, Reston, VA.ASCE Manuals and Reports on Engineering Practice Number 71, 2nd edition, 1033-1052, 2012.
- Ribera, L.A.L., and H.L. Bryant, "Economic Issues for U.S. Sugarcane Based Ethanol", *Compendium of Bioenergy Plants: Sugarcane*, E.Lam, J.da Silva and H.Carrer (editors), 2012.
- Robinson, J.R.C., and C.S. Gleaton, "Agriculture", *Texas Almanac: 2012 2013 IN E.C. Alvarez (Ed.)*, Denton, TX: Texas State Historical Association/The University of North Texas, 671-687, 2012.
- Shaw, W.D., "Risk and Uncertainty in Natural Resource and Environmental Economics", *Encyclopedia of Energy, Natural Resource and Environmental Economics*, Elsevier Publishers, Jason Shongren (editor), November, 2012.
- Van Loo, E.J., V. Caputo, R.M. Nayga Jr., M. Canavari, and S.C. Ricke, "Organic Meat Marketing", *Organic Meat Production and Processing (eds S. Ricke, E.J. Van Loo, M.G. Johnson, and C.A. OBryan)*, Wiley-Blackwell, 67-85, 2012.
- Cho, S.J., J.X. Ding, B.A. McCarl, and E.C.H. Yu, "Economic Impacts of Climate Change on Agriculture: Adaptation and Vulnerability", *Climate Change Socioeconomic Effects*, Edited by Juan Blanco and Houshang Kheradmand, chapter 16, SBN 978-953-307-411-5, Hard cover, 454 pages Published by: InTech, September, 2011.
- Gan, J., and B.A. McCarl, "Forestry and Carbon: Market, Measurement, and Management", *Global Change and Forestry: Economic and Policy Impacts and Responses*, Chapter 1, Edited by Jianbang Gan, 1-15, 2011.
- McCarl, B.A., "Vulnerability of Texas Agriculture to Climate Change", *Impact of Global Warming on Texas*, Chapter 6, Second Edition, edited by Jurgen Schmandt, Judith Clarkson and Gerald R.North, University of Texas Press, ISBN: 978-0-292-72330-6, 2011.
- Vitale, J.D., C. Penn, S.C. Park, J. Payne, J.A. Hattey, and J.G. Warren, "Animal Manure as Alternatives to Commercial Fertilizers in the Southern High Plains of the United States: How Oklahoma Can Manage Animal Waste", *Integrated Waste Management-Volume II*, Rijeka, Croatia: InTech, pp 143-164, 2011.
- Bryant, H.L., J. Lu, J.W. Richardson, and J.L. Outlaw, "Long-term Effects of Increasing Ethanol Production on Agricultural Markets and Trade, Land Use, and Food Security", *The Economics of Alternative Energy Sources and Globalization*, A.Schmitz, N.Wilson, C.Moss, and D.Zilberman (editors), Bentham Books, Oak Park, Illinois, 2010.
- Griffin, R.C., "Texas Water Marketing and Pricing", *Water Policy in Texas: Responding to the Rise of Scarcity*, edited by R.C.Griffin.Washington, D.C.: Resources for the Future, 49-77, 2010.

- Hagerman, A.D., and B.A. McCarl, "Economic Impact of a Livestock Attack", *Handbook of Science and Technology for Homeland Security*, 4 Volume Set edited by John G.Voeller, ISBN: 978-0-471-76130-3 Hardcover 2888 pages, April, 2010.
- McCarl, B.A., "Farming Soil Carbon: Economic Aspects", *Encyclopedia of Soil Science*, Editor Rattan Lal, Taylor and Francis, London, 2010.
- McCarl, B.A., B.H. Hurd, S.J. Feng, J.E. Mu, W.W. Wang, and A.D. Hagerman, "Global Climate Change and Its Impact on Agriculture: Challenges for the 21st Century", *Global Warming in the 21st Century*, Editor Juliann Cossia, Nova Science Publishers, 2010.
- McCarl, B.A., T.A. Maung, and K.R. Szulczyk, "Could Bioenergy be used to Harvest the Greenhouse: An Economic Investigation of Bioenergy and Climate Change?", *Handbook of Bioenergy Economics and Policy*, Edited by Madhu Khanna, Jurgen Scheffran and David Zilberman, Springer 439 p.88 illus., Hardcover ISBN: 978-1-4419-0368-6, 2010.
- Norton, R.D., and J. Horton, "Agriculture Sector: Assessment and Priorities for Public Investment and Policy", Towards a Sustainable and Efficient State: The Development Agenda of Belize, 2010.
- Richardson, J.W., J.L. Outlaw, and K.D. Schumann, "Kernal Density Functions to Estimate Parameters to Simulate Stochastic Variables with Sparse Data: What is the Best Distribution", *Risk Analysis VII: Simulation and Hazard Mitigation and Brownfields V*, (ed.) C.A.Brebbia.Ashurst, Southampton, England, pages 3-13, 2010.
- Griffin, R.C., and J.W. Mjelde, "Valuing Water Supply Reliability", *Economics of Water Resources*, American Journal Agricultural Economics 82 (May 2000): 414-426.Reprinted.Grafton, R.Quentin, editor.The International Library of Critical Writings in Economics Series.Northampton, MA: Edward Elgar Publishing Ltd, 2009.
- Huggett, D., K.I. Stoddard, and W.D. Shaw, "Risky Business: Integrating Risk Assessment, Risk Benefit Analysis, and the Public", *Pharmaceuticals in the Water*, D.Hugget (ed.).Draft, 2009.
- Kim, H.N., R.T. Woodward, and W.L. Griffin, "Can Transferable Rights Work in Recreational Fisheries", *Evolving approaches to managing marine recreational fisheries*, D.R.Leal and V.Majaraj (eds.), Lexington Books: Lanham, MD, 2009.
- McCarl, B.A., "Bioenergy production and sources", World Bioenergy Report 2009, 2009.
- McCarl, B.A., "Lifecycle Carbon Footprint, Biofuels and Leakage: An Empirical Investigation", *The Lifecycle Carbon Footprint of Biofuels: Proceedings volume*, Meeting in Miami, January 29, 2009.
- McCarl, B.A., "US Bioenergy: Potential, Policy, and Economic/Climate Change Concerns", *World Bioenergy Report*, 2009.
- McCarl, B.A., C. Peacocke, R. Chrisman, C.C. Kung, and R.D. Sands, "Economics of Biochar Production, Utilisation and GHG Offsets", *Biochar for Environmental Management: Science and Technology*, Chapter 19, Edited by Johannes Lehmann and Stephen Joseph, Earthscan Publications, UK, 341-358, 2009.
- McIntosh, W.A., R.M. Nayga Jr., J. Anding, K. Kubena, C.C. Torres, and W.R. Dean, "The Family Meal in America", *Meals in science and practice: interdisciplinary research and business applications*, ed.H.L.Meiselman, CRC Press, 2009.
- Post, W.M., J.E. Amonette, R. Birdsey, C.T. Garten Jr., R.C. Izaurralde, P.M. Jardine, J. Jastrow, R. Lal, G. Marland, B.A. McCarl, A.M. Thomson, T.O. West, S.D. Wullschleger, and F.B. Metting, "Terrestrial Biological Carbon Sequestration: Science for Enhancement and Implementation", *Science and Technology of Carbon Sequestration*, Editors B.McPherson and E.Sundquist, American Geophysical Union, Geophysical Monograph Series, Volume 183, 350 pp, 2009.

- Rausser, G.C., and R.B. Stevens, "University-Private Partnerships in Horticultural R&D", *Transgenic Horticultural Crops: Challenges and Opportunities*, edited by Beiquan Mou and Ralph Scorza, CRC Press: London, UK, 2009.
- Bryant, H.L., "Effects of a Variable Ethanol Subsidy or a Higher Renewable Fuels Standard on US Agriculture", *Biofuels, Food, and Feed Tradeoffs*, J.Outlaw, J.Duffield, and D.Ernstes (editors), Farm Foundation, Oak Brook, Illinois, 2008.
- Palma, M.A., "Complying with Equal Employment Legislation", *Green Industry Management Guide*, National Crop Insurance Services, 78-81, 2008.
- Palma, M.A., "Managing Legal Risks in Agriculture Production", *Green Industry Management Guide*, National Crop Insurance Services, 90-92, 2008.
- Pan, S., S. Mohanty, J.M. Welch, and D. Ethridge, "Cotton in a Free Trade World", *World Agricultural Trade: WTO Perspective*, Institute of Chartered Financial Analysts of India, 2008.
- Conner, J.R., "Economic Aspects of Texas Quails", *Texas Quails: Ecology and Management*, L.Brennan ed.Texas A&M University Press 2007, pp313-326, 2007.
- McCarl, B.A., M.K. Kim, H.C. Lee, B.C. Murray, R.D. Sands, and U.A. Schneider, "Insights from Agricultural and Forestry GHG Offset Studies that Might Influence IAM Modeling", *Human-Induced Climate Change: An Interdisciplinary Assessment*, edited by M.Schlesinger, H.Kheshgi, J.Smith, F.de la Chesnaye, J.Reilly, C.Kolstad, and T.Wilson, Cambridge University Press, Cambridge, UK, 232-251, 2007.
- Outlaw, J.L., L.A.L. Ribera, H.L. Bryant, and J.W. Richardson, "US Biofuels: Market Interactions and Outlook", *Perspectives on 21st Century Agriculture: A Tribute to Walter J. Armbruster*, R.Knutson, S.Knutson, and D.Ernstes (editors), Farm Foundation, Oak Brook, Illinois, 137-149, 2007.
- Pena, J.G., "U.S. Pecan Farms and Pecan Production", *Texas Pecan Handbook*, Published by Texas Cooperative Extension, Extension Horticulture, The Texas A&M University System, College Station TX 77843 January, 2007.
- Riechers, R.K., W.L. Griffin, and R.T. Woodward, "The Texas Inshore Bay and Bait License Buyback P rogram", *Fisheries Buybacks. Rita Curtis and Dale Squires (Editors)*, Blackwell Publishing 2121 State, Ames, Iowa 50014, USA, 2007.
- Smith, P., D. Martino, Z. Cai, D. Gwary, H.H. Janzen, P. Kumar, B.A. McCarl, F. OMara, C.W. Rice, R. Scholes, O. Sirotenko, T. McAllister, G. Pan, and V. Romanenkov, "Greenhouse Gas Mitigation Options in Agriculture", *Climate Change 2007: Mitigation*, Chapter 8, Inter Governmental Panel on Climate Change Report from Working Group III., 2007.
- Falconer, L.L., and D.P. Anderson, "The Stocker Cattle Supply Chain", *Veterinary Clinics of North America Food Animal Practice*, Editors M.F.Spire and R.A.Smith.W.B.Saunders Company, Philadelphia, PA.July, 2006.
- Lee, H.C., B.A. McCarl, D. Gillig, and B.C. Murray, "US Agriculture and Forestry based Greenhouse Gas Emission Mitigation: An Economic Exploration of Time Dependent Effects", *Rural Lands, Agriculture and Climate beyond 2015: Usage and Management Responses*, F.Brouwer and B.A.McCarl (editors), Springer, Dordrect, Netherlands, 2006.
- Riechers, R.K., W.L. Griffin, and R.T. Woodward, "The Texas Inshore Bay and Bait License Buyback Program", *Fisheries Buybacks*, Rita Curtis and Dale Squires (Editors).Blackwell Publishing 2121 State, Ames, Iowa 50014 USA, 2006.

- Robinson, J.R.C., "Chapter 2. Physical Environment", Nourishing the Future: The Case for Community-Based Nutrition Research in the Lower Rio Grande Valley, Houston: The University of Texas School of Public Health, 2006.
- Canavari, M., F. Farahany, and R.M. Nayga Jr., "Consumer Acceptance of Traditional and Nutritionally Enhanced Genetically Modified Food: A Probit Analysis of Public Survey Data in Italy", *Food, Agriculture, and the Environment: Economic Issues*, E.Defrancesco, L.Galletto, and M.Thiene, editors, Franco Angeli Publishing, Milan, Italy, pp.241-257, 2005.
- Gan, J., "Incorporating human and natural adaptations in assessing climate change impacts on wildfire occurrence", New Research on Forest Ecosystems, A.Burk (editor). Nova Science, NY, 2005.
- Herbst, B.K., D.P. Anderson, M.H. Lau, J.L. Outlaw, S.L. Klose, and M.T. Holtzapple, "Economic Analysis of Alternative Lignocellulosic Sources for Ethanol Production", *Agriculture as a Producer and Consumer of Energy*, Editors J.L.Outlaw, K.J.Collins, and J.A.Duffield.CABI Publishing, Cambridge, MA, 2005.
- Jakus, P.M., M. Riddel, and W.D. Shaw, "Valuing Environmental Changes in the Presence of Risk: An Update and Discussion of Some Empirical Issues", *International Yearbook of Environmental and Resource Economics: A Survey of Current Issues*, Henk Folmer and Tom Tietenberg (editors), Northampton Mass: Edward Eglar Press, 2005.
- McCarl, B.A., D. Gillig, H.C. Lee, M.M. El-Halwagi, X. Qin, and G.C. Cornforth, "Potential for Biofuel-based Greenhouse Gas Emission Mitigation: Rationale and Potential", *Agriculture as a Producer and Consumer of Energy*, Edited by J.L.Outlaw, K.Collins, and J.Duffield, CABI Publishing, Cambridge, MA, 300-316, 2005.
- Morgenstern, R.D., P. Abeygunawardena, R.G. Anderson, R.G. Bell, A. Krupnick, J. Schreifels, C. Dong, W. Jinan, W. Jitian, and S. Larsen, "Emissions Trading to Improve Air Quality in an Industrial City", *Chinas Environment and the Challenge of Sustainable Development*, Edited by K.A.Day, An East Gate Book, M.E.Sharpe, Armonk, New York.Discussion Paper 04-16 Resources for the Future 1616 P Street.Peoples Republic of China April 2004 NW, Washington, D.C.20036, 2005.
- Pan, S., J.M. Welch, S. Mohanty, M. Fadiga, and D. Ethridge, "Assessing the Impacts of the Chinese TRQ System and U.S. Subsidies on the World Cotton Market", *Estey Centre for Law and Economics in International Trade*, 6, 251-273, 2005.
- Woodward, R.T., W.L. Griffin, and Y.S. Wui, "DPSIM Modeling: Dynamic Optimization in Large Scale Simulation Models", *Applications of Simulation Methods in Environmental and Resource Economics*, Scarpa R.and Alberini, A.(editors). Springer Publisher, Dordrecht The Netherlands, Chapter 14 pages 275, 2005.
- Antle, J.M., and B.A. McCarl, "The Economics of Carbon Sequestration in Agricultural Soils", *Volume VI of the International Yearbook of Environmental and Resource Economics*, edited by T.Tietenberg and H.Folmer, published by Edward Elgar, 278-310, 2003.
- Bonnicksen, T.M., and D.M. Burton, "Development of Forest Policy in the United States", *Introduction to Forest Science*, Third Edition, Raymond A.Young and Ronald L.Giese, editors, John Wiley and Sons, New York, 2003.
- Capps Jr., O.C., and J.L. Park, "Food Retailing and Food Service", *Veterinary Clinics of North America-Food Animal Practice-Economics of Red Meat and Dairy Industries*, (ed.S.R.Koontz), July, 445-461, 2003.
- Gan, J., and S. Ganguli, "General equilibrium analysis of impacts of NAFTA and WTO on US forest products industries", *System Analysis in Forest Resources*, G.J.Arthaud and T.M.Barrett (editors).Kluwer Academic Publishers, Dordrecht, The Netherlands, 2003.
- Gan, J., and S. Ganguli, "Global trade liberalization and forest product trade patterns", *Forest Policy for Private Forestry: Global and Regional Challenges*, L.Teeter et al.(editors). CABI Publishing, Wallingford, UK, 2003.

- Hanley, N.D., W.D. Shaw, and R.G. Wright, "Introduction, Finite Mixture within Random Utility Models, and Climbers Fools? Modeling Risky Recreation", *The New Economics of Outdoor Recreation*, Cheltenham, UK: Edward Elgar Press, 2003.
- Holloway, M.E., and A.M. Michelsen, "Forecasting Demand and Evaluating Conservation", *Economic Principles* for Sound Water Planning: An Introduction for Regional Water Planning Groups in Texas, Edited by M.MacLoed and E.Smith, Environmental Defense, Austin, TX, 2003.
- Jerko-Holland, C.A., J.W. Mjelde, and D.A. Bessler, "Dynamic Interactions in Western U S Spot Markets", *Modeling Prices in Competitive Electricity Markets*, New York: John Wiley, 2003.
- Jerko-Holland, C.A., J.W. Mjelde, and D.A. Bessler, "Dynamic Interactions in Western US Spot Markets", *Modeling Prices in Competitive Electricity Markets*, New York: John Wiley, 2003.
- Kim, S.Y., R.M. Nayga Jr., and O.C. Capps Jr., "Assessing the Importance of Health Information on Dietary Intakes in the US", *Health, Nutrition, and Food Demand*, (editors W.S.Chern and K.Rickertsen), CAB International, February, 73-90, 2003.
- Michelsen, A.M., "Benefits and Costs of Water Projects, Role of Discounting", *Economic Principles for Sound Water Planning: An Introduction for Regional Water Planning Groups in Texas*, Edited by M.MacLoed and E.Smith, Environmental Defense, Austin, TX, 2003.
- Mitchell, P.D., and D.A. Hennessy, "Factors Determining Best Management Practice Adoption Incentives and the Impact of Green Insurance", *Risk Management and the Environment: Agriculture in Perspective*, B.A.Babcock, R.W.Fraser, and J.N.Lekakis (editors) Kluwer Academic Publishers, Dordrecht, The Netherlands, 2003.
- Schneider, U.A., and B.A. McCarl, "Greenhouse Gas Mitigation Through Energy Crops in the US with Implications for Asian-Pacific Countries", *Global Warming and the Asian Pacific*, Edward Elgar Publishing, England, edited by C.C.Chang, D.G.Shaw, and R.Mendelsohn (editors), 168-184, 2003.
- Abere, A.E., O.C. Capps Jr., J.R. Church, and H.A. Love, "Mergers and Market Power: Estimating the Effect of Market Power of the Proposed Acquisition by Coca-Cola of Cadbury Schweppes Carbonated Soft Drinks in Canada", *Economic Issues in Measuring Market Power*, (ed.D.Slottje), Elsevier Science, 233-294, 2002.
- Ng, D.W., "Supply Chain Organization through Entrepreneurship and Strategic Management of Networks", Paradoxes in Food Chains and Networks, J.Trienekens and S.Omta (Eds.), Wageningen Academic Publishers, The Netherlands, 340-352, 2002.
- Ng, D.W., S.T. Sonka, and R.E. Westgren, "Towards a Conceptual Understanding of Supply Chain Evolution: the Paradox of Social Pressures vs. Economic Efficiency Across the Worlds Food Chains", *Paradoxes in Food Chains and Networks*, J.Trienekens and S.Omta (Eds.), Wageningen Academic Publishers, The Netherlands, 45-59, 2002.
- Adams, R.M., and B.A. McCarl, "Economic Effects of Climate Change on US Agriculture: Implications of Regional Climate Assumptions", *Global Warming and the American Economy: A Regional Assessment of Climate Change*, R.Mendelsohn (editor) Edward Elgar Publishing, England, 18-32, 2001.
- Adams, R.M., C.C. Chen, B.A. McCarl, and D.E. Schimmelpfennig, "Climate Variability and Climate Change: Implications for Agriculture", *Advances in the Economics of Environmental Resources 3*, 115-148, D.Hall and R.Howarth, editors, JAI Press, 2001.
- Anderson, D.P., "Wool and Mohair Policy", *The 2002 Farm Bill: Policy Options and Consequences*, J.L.Outlaw and E.G.Smith, editors.Farm Foundation and the Agricultural and Food Policy Center.September, 2001.

- Gan, J., and J.H. Miller, "In the eye of the beholder: Public views on the aesthetic value of pine stands regenerated by different methods", *Forest Landowner (Manual)*, 60 (2), 16-22, 2001.
- Hill, H.S.J., D.B. Butler, S.W. Fuller, G.L. Hammer, D. Holzworth, H.A. Love, H. Meinke, J.W. Mjelde, J.L. Park, and W.D. Rosenthal, "Effects of Seasonal Climate Variability and the Use of Climate Forecasts on Wheat Supply in the US, Australia, and Canada", *American Society of Agronomy Special Publication Number 63: Impacts of El Nino and Climate Variability on Agriculture*, pp 101-123, 2001.
- Knutson, R.D., "Farm Policy Overview", *The 2002 Farm Bill: Policy Options and Consequences*, Publication number-01.Oak Brook, IL: Farm Foundation, September, 2001.
- Knutson, R.D., and D.P. Anderson, "Programs for Non-Traditional Commodities", *The 2002 Farm Bill: Policy Options and Consequences*, J.L.Outlaw and E.G.Smith, editors.Farm Foundation and the Agricultural and Food Policy Center.September, 2001.
- Knutson, R.D., and D.P. Anderson, "Programs for Nontraditional Commodities", *The 2002 Farm Bill: Policy Options and Consequences*, Publication number-01.Oak Brook, IL: Farm Foundation, September, 2001.
- Knutson, R.D., D.B. Schweikhardt, and E.G. Smith, "Political Setting", *The 2002 Farm Bill: Policy Options and Consequences*, Publication number-01.Oak Brook, IL: Farm Foundation, September, 2001.
- Marland, G., B.A. McCarl, and U.A. Schneider, "Soil Carbon: Policy and Economics", *Storing Carbon in Agricultural Soils: A Multi-Purpose Environmental Strategy*, edited by N.J.Rosenberg and R.C.Izaurralde, Kluwer Academic Publishers, Boston, MA, 111-117, 2001.
- McCarl, B.A., and others, "Agricultural Section", *Climate Change Impacts on the United States: The Potential Consequences of Climate Variability and Change, Foundation*, with US, Global Change Research Program Team, Cambridge University Press, 2001.
- McCarl, B.A., and others, "Climate Change Impacts on the United States: Overview", with US Global Climate Change Research, and National Assessment Synthesis Team, Cambridge University Press, 2001.
- McCarl, B.A., C.R. Dillon, K.O. Keplinger, and R.L. Williams, "Limiting Pumping from the Edwards Aquifer: An Economic Investigation of Proposals, Water Markets, and Spring Flow Guarantees", *The Management of Water Resources, Irrigated Agriculture and the Environment*, editors James S.Shortle and Ronald C.Griffin, Edward Elgar Publishing Inc, 257-268, 2001.
- Nerlove, M., and D.A. Bessler, "Expectations, Information, and Dynamics", *Handbook of Agricultural Economics*, Chapter 3, Bruce Gardner and Gordon Rausser editors, Amsterdam: Elsevier Science, pages 155-206, 2001.
- Ojima, D.S., W.E. Easterling, W.J. Parton, R. Kelly, B.A. McCarl, L. Bohren, K. Galvin, and B.H. Hurd, "Integration of ecosystem and economic factors determining land use in the central Great Plains", *A Lasting Impression: Interpreting the Human Dimension of Global Environmental Issues*, edited by P.Puntenney, Lynne Reinner Press, Boulder, CO, 2001.
- Outlaw, J.L., and S.L. Klose, "Supply Management", *The 2002 Farm Bill: Policy Options and Consequences*, Contribution to The 2002 Farm Bill: Policy Options and Consequences, a product of the National Public Policy Education Committee, September, Farm Foundation-01 (Also listed as AFPC issue paper 01-1), 2001.
- Reilly, J.M., F. Tubiello, B.A. McCarl, and J. Melillo, "Climate Change and Agriculture in the United States", Climate Change Impacts on the United States: US National Assessment of the Potential Consequences of Climate Variability and Change: Foundation, Chapter 13, Cambridge University Press also http://www.gcrio.org/nationalassessment/, 379-403, 2001.

- Shortle, J.S., and R.C. Griffin, "Economic Perspectives on Irrigated Agriculture and the Environment", *Irrigated Agriculture and the Environment*, James S.Shortle and R.C.Griffin, editors Edward Elgar Publishing, Northampton, MA, Inc, 2001.
- Womack, A.W., S. Meyers, G.M. Adams, and S. Brown, "Economic Setting Overall and by Commodity", *The 2002 Farm Bill: Policy Options and Consequences*, J.L.Outlaw and E.G.Smith (editors). Publication no The Farm Foundation, Oakbrook, IL.(September), 201-01, 2001.
- Gempesaw II., C.M., and J.W. Richardson, "The Use of Simulation in Management Decision Making: The Case of Poultry and Aquaculture Production", *Simulation Systems*, Amsterdam: Gordon and Breach Science Publishers, 2000.
- Griffin, W.L., "Economics, Business Plans", Encyclopedia of Aquaculture, pp.253-261, 2000.
- Griffin, W.L., "Encyclopedia of Aquaculture", *Encyclopedia of Aquaculture*, John Wiley and Sons, Inc, Editorial Board, 2000.
- Haby, M.G., and R.J. Miget, "Design of Quality and Safety Management Systems for Full Service Retail Seafood Departments", *Marine and Freshwater Natural Products Handbook*, Martin, R.E., Emily Paine Carter, George J.Flick Jr., and Lynn M.Davis, editors. Technomic Publishing. Lancaster, PA (March), pp 487-512, 2000.
- Hall, C.R., "Marketing the Bounty", *The Bountiful Flower Garden: Growing and Sharing Cut Flowers in the South*, by Neil G.Odenwald and William C.Welch.Taylor Publishing Company, 2000.
- Hollinger, S.E., B.A. McCarl, L.O. Mearns, R.M. Adams, C.C. Chen, S.J. Riha, and D.E. Schimmelpfennig, "Impacts of Variability on Agriculture", *National Climate Change Assessment*, Chapter 4.National Climate Change Assessment Group Report, 2000.
- Lust, T., G.A. Barnaby Jr., D. OBrien, and M.L. Waller, "Sorghum: Origin, History, Technology and Production", *Marketing*, edited by C.W.Smith and Richard A.Frederiksen.John Wiley and Sons, Inc, pp 591-646, 2000.
- Mayfield, C.A., and J. Gan, "Socio-Economic Issues", *Encyclopedia of Southern Bioenergy Resources*, Forest Encyclopedia Network, 2000.
- McCarl, B.A., "Chapter 3 Economics-Major Findings", *National Climate Change Assessment*, National Climate Change Assessment Group Report, 2000.
- Miget, R.J., and M.G. Haby, "Warmwater Shrimp Fisheries of The United States", *Marine and Freshwater Natural Products Handbook*, Martin, R.E., Emily Paine Carter, George J.Flick Jr., and Lynn M.Davis, editors. Technomic Publishing, Lancaster, PA (March), pp 133-143, 2000.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., F.J. Adcock, and C.P. Rosson III., "The Competitiveness of the US Beef Industry", *Competition in Agriculture: The United States in the World Market*, Colyer, Dale, P.Lynn Kennedy, William Amponsah, Stanley Fletcher, and Curtis Jolly, editors Haworth Press, Binghampton, New York, 199-215, 2000.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., F.J. Adcock, and C.P. Rosson III., "The United States in the World Market", *Beef Competition in Agriculture*, Edited by P.L.Kennedy, et al., Haworth Press, New York, NY, Chapter 13, 2000.
- Norton, R.D., "Critical Issues Facing Agriculture on the Eve of the Twenty-First Century", *Towards the Formation of an Inter-American Strategy for Agriculture*, chapter 3 in, 2000.
- Rosson III., C.P., "Competition in Agriculture: The United States in the World Market", *North American Free Trade and US Agriculture*, Chapter 17, Editor P.Lynn Kennedy, et al., Haworth Press, New York, NY, 2000.

- Adams, R.M., B.A. McCarl, K. Segerson, C. Rosenzweig, K.J. Bryant, B.L. Dixon, J.R. Conner, R.E. Evenson, and D.S. Ojima, "The Economic Effects of Climate Change on US Agriculture", *The Impact of Climate Change on US Agriculture*, Edited by R.Mendelsohn and J.Newmann, Cambridge University Press, London, 18-54, 1999.
- Akleman, D.G., D.A. Bessler, and D.M. Burton, "Modeling Corn Exports and Exchange Rates with Directed Graphs and Statistical Loss Functions", *Computation, Causation, and Discovery*, Clark Glymour and Gregory Cooper editors, AAAI/MIT Press, Cambridge, MA, 497-520, 1999.
- Anderson, C.G., "Cotton Marketing", *Cotton: Origin, History, Technology, and Production*, Chapter, John Wiley and Sons, Inc, 659-679, 1999.
- Bishop, R.C., and R.T. Woodward, "Sustainability, Economy and Environment", *Sustainability, Economy and Environment*, by Chapman, D., Reading Mass., Addison Wesley, 373-394, 1999.
- Marland, G., B.A. McCarl, and U.A. Schneider, "Soil and Carbon Policy and Economics", *Carbon Sequestration in Soils: Science Monitoring and Beyond*, Edited By N.J.Rosenberg, R.C.Isaurralde and E.L.Malone, Battelle Press, Columbus OH, 153-169, 1999.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., F.J. Adcock, and C.P. Rosson III., "Chapter 13: Beef", *International Competitiveness of U.S. Agriculture*, Lynn Kennedy, ed.(June), 1999.
- Griffin, R.C., "The Application of Water Market Doctrines in Texas", *Markets for Water: Potential and Performance*, edited by W.Easter, M.Rosegrant, and A Dinar.Boston, Kluwer Academic Publishers, 51-63, 1998.
- Klinefelter, D.A., "Financing Aquaculture", *Encyclopedia of Aquaculture*, Edited by Robert Stickney, John Wiley and Sons, New York, New York (1998), 1998.
- Mitchell, P.D., P.G. Lakshminarayan, B.A. Babcock, and T. Otake, "The Impact of Soil Conservation Policies on Carbon Sequestration in Agricultural Soils of the Central US", *Management of Carbon Sequestration in Soil*, Boca Raton, FL: CRC Press, 1998.(peer reviewed), 1998.
- Nelson, A.G., "Foreword", Financing Agriculture into the Twenty-first Century, M.Duncan and J.M.Stam (editors).Boulder, Colorado: Westview Press, pp viii-ix, 1998.
- Robinson, J.R.C., "Agriculture MS", *Atlas of Mississippi, 2nd Edition*, University Press of Mississippi, Jackson, MS, Robert Wales (editor), 1998.
- Sprott, L.R., B.B. Carpenter, B.S. Robert, J.W. Richardson, J.M. McGrann, and D.H. Bade, "Characterizing Profitable East Texas Cow/Calf Operations", *Compendiums Food Animal Medicine and Management-A Supplement to Compendium*, Volume 20, Number 8, August, 170-173, 1998.
- Alig, R.J., D.M. Adams, and B.A. McCarl, "Evaluation of Effects of Forestry and Agricultural Policies on Forest Carbon and Markets", *The Productivity and Sustainability of Southern Forest Ecosystems in a Changing Environment*, Extension Circular 1205, 755-775, 1997.
- Burton, D.M., B.A. McCarl, C.N.M. de Sousa, D.M. Adams, R.J. Alig, and S.M. Winnett, "Economic Dimensions of Climate Change Impacts on Southern Forests", *The Productivity and Sustainability of Southern Forest Ecosystems in a Changing Environment*, Extension Circular 1205, 777-794, 1997.
- Capps Jr., O.C., G.C. Davis, D.A. Bessler, and J.P. Nichols, "Economic Evaluation of the Cotton Checkoff Program", Economic Evaluation of Commodity Promotion Programs in the Current Legal and Political Environment, Ferrero and Clary.editors National Institute for Commodity Promotion Research and Evaluation.Cornell University.Ithaca, NY, 119-156, 1997.

- Haby, M.G., "Seafood HACCP Alliance for Training and Education", *HACCP: Hazard Analysis and Critical Control Point Training Curriculum, second edition*, North Carolina Sea Grant College Program Publication UNC-SG-96-02 (named contributor) (March), 1997.
- Richardson, J.W., "Crop Surplus", *Encyclopedia of Rural America: The Land and People*, editor G.A.Goreham.Santa Barbara, ABC-CLIO., pages 160-162, 1997.
- Rister, M.E., M.L. Waller, M.E. Hord, B.A. McCarl, D.A. Bessler, S. Carmichael, A.W. Sturdivant, and E.L. Taylor, "Seeking Superior Performing Marketing Strategies for (Texas) USA Rough Rice", *Risk Management Strategies in Agriculture State of the Art and Future Perspectives*, Edited by R.B.M.Huirne, J.B.Hardaker, and A.A.Dijkhuizen.The Netherlands: Mansholt Institute, Wageningen Agricultural University, EUNITA AIR3-CT94-165, 1997.
- Adams, B.H., G.C. Davis, and K.L. Jensen, "Determinants of the Allocations of MPP Funds", *Agricultural Commodity Promotion Policies and Programs*, Ferrero, Ackerman, and Nichols editors National Institute for Commodity Promotion Research and Evaluation. Cornell University. Ithaca, New York, 129-140, 1996.
- Burton, D.M., "Challenges for Forest Economics: Valuing the Forest", *Forests-A Global Perspective*, Pennsylvania Academy of Science, Easton, PA, pp 318-327, 1996.
- John, H.H., C.D. Townsend, and A.G. Nelson, "Envisioning Higher Education in Agriculture", *Revolutionizing Higher Education in Agriculture: Framework for Change*, H.O.Kunkel, I.L.Maw, and C.L.Skaggs (editors). Ames: Iowa State University Press, pp 41-61, 1996.
- Knutson, R.D., "Post-GATT Assessment of the World Marketplace", *Regulation and Protectionism Under GATT:* Case Studies in North American Agriculture, editor by A.Schmitz, Garth Coffin, and Kenneth A.Rosaasen, Westview Press, (Chapter 2), pp 20-36, 1996.
- Nelson, A.G., "Making Change Decisions: Deciding to Change Colleges of Agriculture", *Revolutionizing Higher Education in Agriculture: Framework for Change*, Chapter 7 in H.O.Kunkel, I.L.Maw, and C.L.Skaggs (editors). Ames: Iowa State University Press, pp 102-112, 1996.
- Outlaw, J.L., and R.D. Knutson, "Regulation-The US Dairy Industry", *Regulation and Protectionism Under GATT:* Case Studies in North American Agriculture, editor by A.Schmitz, Garth Coffin, and Kenneth A.Rosaasen, Westview Press, (Chapter 6), pp 81-95, 1996.
- Shafer, C.E., "Pecan Production and Price Trends", Texas Pecan Handbook, (January), 1996.
- Singha, S., C.L. Skaggs, and A.G. Nelson, "Facilitating Systemic Change", *Revolutionizing Higher Education in Agriculture: Framework for Change*, Chapter 8 in H.O.Kunkel, I.L.Maw, and C.L.Skaggs (editors). Ames: Iowa State University Press, pp 113-126, 1996.
- Abeygunawardena, P., and P. Weligamage, "The Future Role of IRDP in the Context of Economic Liberalisation", Integrated Rural Development Programme: 15 years Experience in Sri Lanka Colombo, Sri Lanka Ministry of Finance, Planning, Ethnic Affairs and National Integration, Pp.121-134, 1995.
- Anderson, C.G., "Agriculture tex", Texas Almanac, The Dallas Morning News, Dallas, Texas (June), 1995.
- Bishop, R.C., and R.T. Woodward, "Valuation of Environmental Amenities Under Certainty", *Handbook of Environmental Economics*, Daniel W.Bromley, (editor) Oxford: Blackwell Publishers, pp 543-567, 1995.
- Gan, J., J.P. Colletti, and S.H. Kolison Jr., "A compromise programming approach to integrated natural resource management", *Management Systems for a Global Economy with Global Resource Concerns*, J.Sessions and J.D.Brodie, (editors). Oregon State University, 378-386, 1995.

- Jones, L.L., and T. Ozuna Jr., "Global Climate Change Impacts on the Texas Economy", *The Changing Climate of Texas*, GeoBooks, Texas A&M University, College Station, 1995.
- McCarl, B.A., "Agricultural Sensitivity to Climatic Change", *The Changing Climate of Texas: Predictability and Implications for the Future*, Chapter 15, 179-198, 1995.
- McCarl, B.A., and J.M. Callaway, "Carbon Sequestration Through Tree Planting on Agricultural Lands", *Soil Management and Greenhouse Effect*, Chapter 27, Edited by R.Lal, J.M.Kimble, E.R.Levine, and B.A.Stewart, Lewis Publishers, Chelsea, MI, 385pp, 329-338, 1995.
- Purvis-Thurow, A., and C.W. Abdalla, "Analyzing Manure Management Policy: Toward Improved Communication and Cross-disciplinary Research", *Animal Waste and the Land-Water Interface*, Kenneth Steele, ed., New York: CRC Press and Lewis Publishers, 1995.
- Robinson, J.R.C., and M.J. Taylor, "Economic Case Studies of Whitefly Management", *Bemisia: Taxonomy, Biology, Damage Control and Management*, Intercept: Andover, UK, 1995.
- Schwart Jr., R.B., J. Holt, and J.L. Outlaw, "Waste Management Regulations and Their Impact on Regional Comparative Advantage and Dairy Industry Structure", *Animal Waste: The Land-Water Interface*, K.Steele, editor, CRC Press, Boca Raton, FL, 1995.
- Taylor, M.J., "Texas Citrus, Mature Grapefruit Orchard Production Costs and Returns (Years 8 to 10)", *Texas Citrus Handbook*, (February), 1995.
- Thompson, P.B., "Balance, Diversity and Ethics in Public Policy Education", *Increasing Understanding of Public Problems and Policies-1994*, S.A.Halbrook and T.E.Grace, eds.Oak Brook, IL, Farm Foundation (1995), 5-17, 1995.
- Thompson, P.B., "Ethical Worldviews and Decision Making in Agriculture", *Decision Making and Agriculture: The Role of Ethics*, K.Beesley, S.Burns, M.Campbell and P.Sanger, eds.Truro, Nova Scotia: Rural Research Centre, Nova Scotia Agricultural College, 3-17, 1995.
- Thompson, P.B., "Reply to Heyboer", *New Directions in the Philosophy of Technology*, Joseph C.Pitt (ed.) Kluwer Academic Publishers, 159-162, 1995.
- Thompson, P.B., "Technological Values in the Applied Science Laboratory", *New Directions in the Philosophy of Technology*, Joseph C.Pitt (ed.) Kluwer Academic Publishers, 139-151, 1995.
- Thompson, P.B., "The Moral Significance of Land", *Institution for Social and Policy Studies Report*, Yale University, New Haven, CT, Vol.1, No.2 (Spring): 20 and 22, 1995.
- Bessler, D.A., and C.E. Shafer, "Prices", *Encyclopedia of Agricultural Sciences*, edited by Charles J.Arntzen, Academic Press Inc., San Diego, CA, pp 451-459, 1994.
- Capps Jr., O.C., R.L. Kirby, G.W. Williams, and R. Tsai, "Demand Analysis for Meat Products in South Korea and Taiwan: Policy Implications for Trade Liberalization", *Policy Implications for US Agriculture of Changes in Demand for Food*, H.H.Jensen and J.A.Chalfant, Editors, pp 193-208, 1994.
- Forker, O.D., and J.P. Nichols, "Commodity Promotion Programs", *Food, Agriculture, and Rural Policy into the Twenty-first Century*, M.C.Hallberg, R.G.F.Spitze, and D.E.Ray, eds.Westview Press, 303-320, 1994.
- Knutson, R.D., and E.G. Smith, "Commodity Policy", *Food, Agriculture, and Rural Policy Into the Twenty-First Century, Issues and Trade-Offs*, editor by Milton C.Hallberg, R.G.F.Spitze, and Daryll E.Ray, Westview Press, (Chapter 15), pp 251-275, 1994.

- McCarl, B.A., and H.A. Love, "Quantitative Methods in Agricultural Economics 1st", *Encyclopedia of Agricultural Science*, edited by Charles J.Arntzen.Academic Press Inc., San Diego, CA, 471-480, 1994.
- McCarl, B.A., W.D. Rosenthal, C.C. Chang, and R.M. Adams, "Climate Change and Texas Agriculture", Implications of Climate Change on Texas, Edited by G.R.North, J.Schmandt and J.Clarkson, Chapter 8 University of Texas Press, 1994.
- Norton, R.D., "Response to Section C (of the Symposium)", *Eco-Regional Approaches for Sustainable Land Use and Food Production, Proceedings of a Symposium on Eco-Regional Approaches in Agricultural Research*, 237-47 in J, Bouma, A, Kuyvenhoven, B.A.M, Bouman, J.C, Luyten and H.G, Zandstra, eds., ISNAR, The Hague, Kluwer Academic Publishers and International Potato Center, Dordrecht, 1995, 12-16 December, 1994.
- Rosson III., C.P., C.F. Runge, and D.E. Hathaway, "International Trade Agreements", *Food, Agriculture, and Rural Policy Into the Twenty-First Century*, Milton Hallberg, Robert G.F.Sptize, and Daryll E.Ray, eds. Westview Press, Boulder Colorado, 1994.
- Shafer, C.E., and J.W. Mjelde, "Weather, Agricultural Production and Futures", *Handbook of Agricultural Meteorology*, J.F.Griffiths, editor Oxford University Press.New York, 1994.
- Thompson, P.B., "Environmental Responsibility and the Ecology of the Virtues", *Ecology and Democracy: The Challenge of the 21st Century*, I.Hanouskov, M.Lapka and E Cudlinov, eds.NEBE s.r.o., Krajinsk 7, 370 01 Cesk Budejovice, Czech Republic, 40-42, 1994.
- Thompson, P.B., "Ethics", *The Encyclopedia of Agricultural Science*, Volume 2, Charles A.Arntzen, ed.Academic Press, 107-116, 1994.
- Williams, C.F., and J.W. Mjelde, "Conducting a Financial Analysis of Quail Hunting Within the CRP", *Wildlife Society Bulletin*, 22 (Summer Volume 2), 233-241, 1994.
- Williams, G.W., "An Economic Model of Component Pricing of Soybeans", *Component Pricing in the Soybean Industry*, L.D.Hill, editor, Illinois Agricultural Experiment Station Bulletin AE-4702, University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign, January, 1994.
- Bessler, D.A., "Discussion: Agricultural Price Analysis: A Review", *Applied Commodity Price Analysis Forecasting and Market Risk Management*, Chicago, 1993.
- Boggess, W.G., R.D. Lacewell, and D. Zilberman, "Economics of Water Use in Agriculture", *Agricultural and Environmental Resource Economics*, editors Gerald A.Carlson, David Zilberman and John A.Miranowski, Oxford Series in Biological Resource Management, Oxford University Press, New York, 1993.
- Hall, C.R., R.D. Knutson, E.G. Smith, S.D. Cotner, and J.W. Miller, "Impacts of Reduced Pesticide Use on the Profitability of the Fruit and Vegetable Sector", *Increasing Understanding of Public Problems and Policies-1993*, Farm Foundation, Oak Brook, Illinois, pp 188-198, 1993.
- Jones, L.L., and T. Ozuna Jr., "Impact of Global Warming on the Texas Economy", *The Impact of Global Warming on Texas*, Chapter 9, University of Texas Press, 1993.
- Knutson, R.D., J.L. Outlaw, and J.W. Miller, "Impacts of EPA Dairy Waste Regulations on Farm Profitability", *Increasing Understanding of Public Problems and Policies-1993*, Steve A.Halbrook, and Teddee E.Grace, eds, Farm Foundation, Oak Brook, Illinois, pp 199-206, 1993.
- Lambregts, J.A.D., O.C. Capps Jr., and W.L. Griffin, "Seasonal Demand Characteristics for US Farm-Raised Catfish", *Aquaculture: Models and Economics*, Edited by Upton Hatch and Henry Kinnucan, Westview Press Publishers, pp 231-246, 1993.

- Love, H.A., and S.T. Buccola, "Optimization Analysis of Public Food Stocks", *Food Security Food Inventories in Developing Countries*, Peter Berck and David Bigman (editors), CAB International, Wallingford, UK, pp 131-150, 1993.
- Mjelde, J.W., L. Garoian III., and J.R. Conner, "Counterintuitive Decision Rules in Complex Dynamic Models: A Case Study", *Applications of Dynamic Programming to Agricultural Decision Problems*, Edited by C.R.Taylor Westview Press.Boulder, CO, 1993.
- Williams, G.W., and B.K. Schulthies, "Agricultural Labor Effects of a US-Mexico Free Trade Agreement: A US Perspective", *Sectoral Labor Effects of North American Free Trade*, Austin, TX: Lyndon Johnson School of Public Affairs, Univ.of Texas, 1993.
- Adams, R.M., C.C. Chang, B.A. McCarl, and J.M. Callaway, "The Role of Agriculture in Climate Change: A Preliminary Evaluation of Emission Control Strategies", *Economics Issues in Global Climate Change: Agriculture, Forestry, and Natural Resources*, edited by J.M.Reilly and M.Anderson, Westview Press, 273-287, 1992.
- Bender, D.A., and B.A. McCarl, "Energy Crop Selection Using Linear Programming", *Analysis of Agricultural Energy Systems*, Edited by R.M.Peart.N.Y.and London: Elsevier Applied Science Publisher, 57-82, 1992.
- Berck, P., D.M. Burton, G. Goldman, and J. Geoghegan, "Instability in Forestry and Forestry Communities", *Emerging Issues in Forest Policy*, UBC Press, Vancouver, BC, pp 315-338, 1992.
- Capps Jr., O.C., and D.S. Moen, "Assessing the Impact of Generic Advertising of Fluid Milk Products in Texas", *Commodity Advertising and Promotion*, H.Kinnucan, S.R.Thompson, and H.S.Chung, Editors, Iowa State University Press, pp 24-39, 1992.
- Gunawardena, U.A.D.P., G.E. Jones, M.J. McGregor, and P. Abeygunawardena, "A Contingent Valuation for a Tropical Rainforest", *The Living Forest: Non-market Benefits of Forestry*, London, the Stationary Office, ed C.S.Roper and A.Park, 1992.
- Lambregts, J.A.D., and W.L. Griffin, "Supply Relations and Costs of Shrimp Mariculture and Shrimp Fisheries", *Marine Shrimp Culture: Principles and Practices*, Elsevier Science Publishers, Netherlands, Edited by Arlo W.Fast and L.James Lester, pp 605-621, 1992.
- Rowe, R.D., W.D. Shaw, and W.D. Schulze, "The Nestucca Oil Spill", *Natural Resource Damage: Law and Economics*, J.Duffield and K.Ward (editor), John Wiley and Sons, Inc, 1992.
- Schulthies, B.K., and G.W. Williams, "Chapter 10: Agriculture", *Agricultural Issues in US-Mexico Economic Integration*, Washington D.C., October), 1992.
- Pinnaduwage, S., and P. Abeygunawardena, "Food and Nutrition Intervention Programmes for Increasing Access to Food: The Sri Lankan Experience", *Increasing Access to Food: The Asian Experience*, D.Tyagi and Vijay S.Vyas, Sage Publications India Pvt Ltd, ISBN: 0803996683, 1991.
- Wright, N.G., S. Fansler, and R.D. Lacewell, "Guayule Economics", *Guayule: Natural Rubber*, editors J.Wayne Whitworth and Emily E.Whitehead, Office of Arid Land Studies, College of Agriculture, Univ.of Arizona, pp 351-66, 1991.
- Amosson, S.H., and R.A. Dietrich, "Regulatory Program Decision Making Through Brucellosis Epidemiologic and Econometric Simulation Modeling", *Advances in Brucellosis Research*, L.Gary Adams (editor), Texas A&M University Press, 1990.
- Babula, R.A., G.E. Schluter, and D.A. Bessler, "New Corn and Poultry Dynamics", *Agricultural Outlook*, (November), 26-29, 1990.

- Haby, M.G., and C.W. Coale Jr., "Merchandising and Managing a Fresh Seafood Department", *The Seafood Industry*, Flick, George J.and Roy E.Martin, editors. Van Nostrand Reinhold, New York, NY (November), pp 227-249, 1990.
- Mjelde, J.W., R.D. Lacewell, C.R. Taylor, and H. Talpaz, "Economics of Irrigation Management", *Management of Farm Irrigation Systems*, G.J.Hoffman, T.A.Howell, K.H.Soloman, editors, American Society of Agricultural Engineers, 1990.
- Morey, E.R., and W.D. Shaw, "The Impact of Acid Rain: A Characteristics Approach to Estimating the Demand for and Benefits from Recreational Fishing", *Advances in Applied Microeconomics, Volume 5: Recent Developments in Modeling of Technical Change and Modeling Demand for and Valuation of Recreation Resources*, A.N.Link and V.K.Smith (editors). Greenwich, CT JAI Press Inc.Peer-reviewed, 195-216, 1990.
- Adams, R.M., J.D. Glyer, and B.A. McCarl, "The Economic Effects of Climate Change on US Agriculture: A Preliminary Assessment", *The Potential Effects of Global Climate Change on the United States*, Report to Congress by USEPA, 1989.
- Adams, R.M., J.D. Glyer, and B.A. McCarl, "The NCLAN Economic Assessment: Approach, Findings and Implications", *Assessment of Crop Loss from Air Pollutants*, Edited by W.Heck, D.Tingey and C.Taylor.Netherlands: Elsevier Publishing, 473-504, 1989.
- Babula, R.A., and D.A. Bessler, "Drought Likely to Affect Egg Prices for Two Years", *Agricultural Outlook*, 19, 1989.
- Capps Jr., O.C., "Added Convenience as a Factor in Animal Products Demand", *The Economics of Meat Demand*, pp 284, 1989.
- Capps Jr., O.C., L.A. Shabman, and J.W. Brown, "Hard Clam Demand: Past Determinants and Future Prospects", *Clam Mariculture in North America*, J.Manzi and M.Castagna, Editors, Elsevier Press, pp 395, 1989.
- Fisher, D.U., and R.D. Knutson, "Politics of Rural Development", *Increasing Understanding of Public Problems and Policies*-, Farm Foundation, Oak Brook, Illinois, pp 62-72, 1989.
- Knutson, R.D., B. Weber, R. Shaffer, and B. Lovan, "Building a Vital Rural America", *Focus on the Future: Options in Developing a New National Rural Policy*, May, pp 28-37, 1989.
- Knutson, R.D., G. Pulver, and K. Wilkinson, "Focus on the Future: Designing a Comprehensive Rural Development Policy", *Focus on the Future: Options in Developing a New National Rural Policy*, May, pp 6-16, 1989.
- Lacewell, R.D., and S.M. Masud, "Economic Analysis of Cotton IPM Programs", *Integrated Pest Management Systems and Cotton Production*, John Wiley and Sons, NY, 1989.
- McCarl, B.A., D.S. Brown, R.M. Adams, and J.W. Pheasant, "Linking Farm and Sector Models in Spatial Equilibrium Analysis: An Application to Ozone Standards as They Affect Corn Belt Agriculture", *Transportation Models for Agricultural Products*, Editors W.C.Labys, T.Takayama and N.D.Uri, Avebury Press, Aldershot England, Chapter 11, 279-298, 1989.
- Nelson, A.G., "How Farm Managers Make Risky Decisions", Farm Management: How to Achieve Your Farm Business Goals, Yearbook of Agriculture, Washington, DC: USDA, pp 35-39, 1989.
- Babula, R.A., and D.A. Bessler, "Effects of Cotton Spot Changes", *Agricultural Outlook*, AO148 (December): 30, 1988.
- Babula, R.A., and D.A. Bessler, "Higher Corn Prices and Livestock, Meat Prices", *Agricultural Outlook*, A0147 (November): 24, 1988.

- Babula, R.A., and D.A. Bessler, "Wheat Prices from Farm to Retail", *Agricultural Outlook*, AO146 (October): 30, 1988.
- Bessler, D.A., "Quantitative Methods: Discussion", *Agricultural and Rural Areas Approaching the 21st Century*, Ames, Iowa: Iowa State University Press, pp 199, 1988.
- Haby, M.G., "Product Line Management", Marketing Guidelines for a Retail Seafood Department: Customer Needs, Management, Quality Assurance, and Merchandising, Coale, Charles W., editor. Virginia Sea Grant Program Publication VPI (May), 1988.
- Knutson, R.D., R.D. Yonkers, and J.W. Richardson, "The Impact of the Biotechnology and Information Revolution on the Dairy Industry", *Biotechnology and the New Agricultural Revolution*, Edited by J.J.Molnar and H.Kinnucan, Westview Press, 1988.
- Lacewell, R.D., and J.G. Lee, "Land and Water Use Issues: Texas High Plains", *Water and the Arid Lands of the United States*, Cambridge University Press, London, England, 1988.
- Leatham, D.J., J.W. Richardson, and B.A. McCarl, "An Analysis of the Crop Insurance Decision that Includes the Lenders Perspective", *Multiple Peril Crop Insurance: A Collection of Empirical Studies*, Mapp, H.P., editor, Southern Cooperative Series Bulletin Number 334, May, pp 91 III., 91-101, 1988.
- Norton, R.D., "La Política Agropecuaria Peruana en la Coyuntura Económica Actual", in Peru: El Problema Agrario en Debate, F, Eguren, R, Hopkins, B, Kervyn y Rodrigo Montoya, editores, Universidad Nacional de San Cristobal de Huamanga, Lima, Peru, 1988.
- Ricker, H.S., and O.C. Capps Jr., "Scanning the Future", 1988 Yearbook for Agriculture, US Department of Agriculture, pp 203, 1988.
- Rister, M.E., "Management Problems of Agricultural and Rural Firms: Discussion", *Agriculture and Rural Areas Approaching the 21st Century: Challenges for Agricultural Economics*, Hildreth, Lipton, Clayton, and OConnor, editors.Iowa State University Press, 1988.
- Capps Jr., O.C., and J. Havlicek Jr., "Analysis of Household Demand for Meat Poultry, and Seafood Using the System", *Food Demand Analysis: Problems, Issues, and Empirical Evidence*, R.Raunikar and C.L.Huang, Editors, Iowa State Press, pp 18, 1987.
- Capps Jr., O.C., and J. Havlicek Jr., "Concepts of Consumer Demand Theory", *Food Demand Analysis: Problems, Issues, and Empirical Evidence*, R.Raunikar and C.L.Huang, Editors, Iowa State Press, pp, 1987.
- Chen, D.T., and D.A. Bessler, "Forecasting the US Cotton Industry: Structural and Time Series Approaches", *Applied Commodity Price Analysis and Forecasting*, Ames, Iowa: Iowa State University, 1987.
- Jones, L.L., S.H. Murdock, and F.L. Leistritz, "Local Infrastructure Investment Decision-making", *unknown*, Chapter 7, Westview Press, 1987.
- Lacewell, R.D., and S.M. Masud, "The Economic Implications of Alternative Energy Resources in Texas", *Future Role of Gas and Oil in the Texas Economy: Implications for the Public and Private Sectors*, published by the Center for Energy and Mineral Resources, Texas A&M University, College Station, 1987.
- Bessler, D.A., and R.G. Nelson, "Random Walk Priors, Multiple Time Series and the Forecast", *Applied Commodity Price Analysis and Forecasting*, Ames, Iowa: Iowa State University, 1986.
- Capps Jr., O.C., and J.M. Pearson, "Analysis of Convenience and Non-convenience Food Expenditures by US Households with Projections to the Year 2", *Food Demand Analysis: Implications for Future Consumption*, O.C.Capps Jr.and B.Senauer (editors), Virginia Polytechnic Institute and State University, Blacksburg, Virginia, pp 233, 1986.

- Duffy, P.A., and R.D. Knutson, "Reflections on Agricultural Policies and T heir Consequences for the South", *The Rural South in Crisis: Challenges for the Future*, L.J.Beaulieu, editor, Boulder, Co., Westview Press, (Chapter 15), pp 233, 1986.
- Fuller, S.W., P. Randolph, and D. Klingman, "Optimizing Sub industry Marketing Organizations: A Network Analysis Approach: Chapter", *Transportation Models Used in Agricultural Marketing*, Edited by W.W.Koo and D.W.Larson.Colorado: Westview Press, Westview Press, 1986.
- Howe, C.W., D.R. Schurmeier, and W.D. Shaw, "Innovations in Water Management: Lessons from the Colorado Big Thompson Project and Northern Colorado Water Conservancy District", *Scarce Water and Institutional Change*, K.Frederick and D.Gibbons, (editors) Washington, D.C.Resources for the Future, 1986.
- Lacewell, R.D., D.L. Larson, R.C. Griffin, G.S. Collins III., and W.A. LePori, "Alternate Sources of Energy for Pumping", *Energy and Water Management in Western Irrigated Agriculture*, edited by N.K.Whittlesey.Boulder, CO: Westview Press, pp 257-290, 1986.
- Norton, R.D., L.M. Bassoco, and C. Cartas, "Sectoral Analysis of the Benefits of Subsidized Insurance in Mexico", *Crop Insurance for Agricultural Development: Issues and Experience*, P.Hazell, C, Pomareda and A, Valdez, editors, The Johns Hopkins University Press, 1986.
- Barnett, D.A., J.K. Binkley, and B.A. McCarl, "United States Port Capacity Constraints and Grain Shipments: A Multiproduct Network Flow Model", *Transportation Models for Agricultural Products*, Edited by W.W.Koo and D.W.Larson.Colorado: Westview Press, 155-184, 1985.
- Coale Jr., C.W., and M.G. Haby, "Merchandising and Managing A Fresh Seafood Department In a Retail Food Store", *The Seafood Industry: A Self Study Guide for Food Industry Professionals*, Martin, Roy E. and George J.Flick.editors.Offered by the National Fisheries Institute, Washington, D.C. and Virginia Polytechnic Institute and State University, 1985.
- Griffin, R.C., and G.S. Collins III., "Economic Implications of Agricultural Biomass as an Alternative Energy Source", *Energy from Biomass*, Chapter VII edited by Edward A.Hiler and Bill A.Stout.College Station: Texas A&M University Press, pp 249-288, 1985.
- Knutson, R.D., "Farm and Food Policy An Overview", *Agriculture Policy: A Citizens Guide to the American Food and Fiber System*, US Department of Agriculture, April, pp 53, 1985.
- Lacewell, R.D., and G.S. Collins III., "Energy and Irrigation", *Energy and Agriculture*, Westview Press, Boulder, 1985
- Lacewell, R.D., and G.S. Collins III., "Improving Crop Management", *Water Scarcity: Impacts on Western Agriculture*, edited by Ernest A.Engelbert and Ann Foley Scheuring, University of California Press, Berkeley and Los Angeles, CA, 1985.
- Lacewell, R.D., S.M. Masud, R.C. Griffin, and G.S. Collins III., "Economic Considerations", *Biomass Energy*, edited E.A.Hiler and B.A.Stout, The Texas A&M University Press, College Station, 1985.
- McCarl, B.A., D. Hilger, and J.W. Uhrig, "Grain Subterminal Facility Location: A Mixed Integer Programming Model", *Transportation Models for Agricultural Products*, Edited by W.Koo and D.Larson.Colorado: Westview Press, 1985.
- Nixon, C.J., and J.W. Richardson, "Implications of Tax Policy Changes for Agriculture, Rural Communities, and Businesses", *Increasing Understanding of Public Problems and Policies 1985*, Oak Brook, Illinois: Farm Foundation, 1985.

- Pena, J.G., "Economic Considerations, Marketing and Financing of Greenhouse Vegetable Production", Hydroponics Worldwide: State of the Art in Soilless Crop Production, Volume II, editor Adam J.Savage, Chapter 10, p.77, 1985.
- Bessler, D.A., "Subjective Probability", *Risk Management in Agriculture*, Ames: Iowa State University, 43-50, 1984.
- Bessler, D.A., and J.A. Brandt, "Judgmental Forecasting", *Applied Commodity Price Analysis and Forecasting*, Ames: Iowa State University, 1984.
- Haby, M.G., "So Youre In the Seafood Business?", *The Seafood Retail Training Manual*, National Fisheries Education and Research Foundation. Chicago, Ill (March), pp 11-44, 1984.
- Knutson, R.D., "Government Policy Toward Food Marketing", *Economics and Management of Food Processing*, edited by W.Smith Greig, AVI Publishing Co., Inc., Westport, Connecticut, pp 111, 1984.
- Knutson, R.D., "Regulation of Competition in Food Marketing", *Economics of the Food Processing Industry*, 2nd edition, edited by Smith Craig, AVI Publishers, 1984.
- Neves, E.M., L.R. Graca, and B.A. McCarl, "Programacao Matematica Aplicada a Dados Experimentais no Brasil: Problemas Atuais Limitacoes e Sugestoes", *Planejamento Da Proprieda de Agricola*, Edited by E.Contini, J.Araujo, A.Oliveira, W.Garrido.Brasilia: EMBRAPA, 101-129, 1984.
- Smith, E.G., and R.D. Knutson, "Texas Policy Education", *Increasing Understanding of Public Problems and Policies 1984*, Oak Brook, Illinois: Farm Foundation, pp 166 (Section V), 1984.
- Walker, O.L., A.G. Nelson, and C.E. Olson, "Educational Programs for Risky Decision Making", *Risk Management in Agriculture*, P.J.Barry (editor). Ames: Iowa State University Press, pp 166-179, 1984.
- Babb, E.M., and D.A. Bessler, "Over Order Payments in Federal Milk Marketing Orders", *American Cooperation*, Edited by Judith F.Taggert, 1983.
- Baker, T.G., P. Dixit, and B.A. McCarl, "Investment Choice in a Dairy Plant With Emphasis on Energy Efficiency: A Case Study", *Planning and Decisions in Agribusiness: Principles and Experiences*, Edited by Claus Hanf and Gerhard Schiefer.New York: Elsevier Scientific Publishing Company, 179-212, 1983.
- Baum, K.H., and J.W. Richardson, "FLIPCOM: A Farm Continuous Optimization Model for Integrated Policy Analysis", *Modeling and Evaluating Policy and Institutional Impacts on Farm Firms*, Edited by K.Baum and L.Schertz, Westview Press, pp 211, 1983.
- Brandt, J.A., and D.A. Bessler, "A Vector Auto regression of US Hog Prices", *Applied Commodity Price Analysis and Forecasting*, Ames: Iowa State University, 1983.
- Haby, M.G., "Management of The Seafood Product Line", *A Fresh Seafood Marketing Program: Management, Quality Maintenance, Merchandising and Profitability Analysis*, pp V-53 V-67, Coale, Charles W., editor.Virginia Sea Grant Publication VPI, (October), 1983.
- Haby, M.G., D.L. Long, C.W. Coale Jr., and G. Harrison, "Merchandising a Fresh Seafood Department", *A Fresh Seafood Marketing Program: Management, Quality Maintenance, Merchandising and Profitability Analysis*, Coale, Charles W., editor. Virginia Sea Grant Publication VPI, pp V-68 V-82. (October), 1983.
- Knutson, R.D., L.L. Geyer, and J.W. Helmuth, "Trade Practice Regulation", *Federal Marketing Programs in Agriculture: Issues and Options*, Armbruster, Henderson, Knutson, editors, Danville, Illinois: The Interstate Printers and Publishers, Inc., pp 239 (Chap.8), 1983.

- Richardson, J.W., "Complementarities Between Micro and Macro Models", *Modeling and Evaluating Policy and Institutional Impacts on Farm Firms*, editor by K.Baum and L.Schertz, Westview Press, 1983.
- Knutson, R.D., D. Paarlberg, and A. McCalla, "Forces Affecting Food and Agricultural Research Decisions", *An Assessment of the United States Food and Agricultural Research System*, Volume II Commissioned Papers: Part B, Commissioned Paper II, Congress of the United States, Office of Technology Assessment, Washington, D.C., April 1982, pp 11, 1982.
- Norton, R.D., and J.H. Duloy, "CHAC: A Programming Model of Mexican Agriculture", *Agricultural Sector Analysis and Models in Developing Countries*, in, E.Thorbecke and L.Hall, eds., FAO, Rome, 1982.
- Norton, R.D., and L.M. Bassoco, "A Quantitative Approach to Agricultural Policy Planning", *Agricultural Sector Analysis and Models in Developing Countries*, in E.Thorbecke and L, Hall, eds., FAO, Rome, 1982.
- Norton, R.D., C. Cappi, L. Fletcher, C. Pomareda, and M. Wainer, "A Model of Agricultural Production and Trade in Central America", *Agricultural Sector Analysis and Models in Developing Countries*, Thorbecke and L, Hall, eds, FAO, Rome, 1982.
- Brandt, J.A., and D.A. Bessler, "Price Forecasting Methods and Evaluations Procedures", *Applied Commodity Price Analysis and Forecasting*, Ames: Iowa State University, 1981.
- Griffin, R.C., "Potential of Plant Oils as Diesel Fuel Substitutes or Supplements", *The Production and Sale of Gasohol in Texas*, Chapter IX, by Bob Avant et al.Texas Energy and Natural Resources Advisory Council, Special Report, May, 1981.
- Griffin, W.L., and J.R. Stoll, "Economic Issues Pertaining to the Gulf of Mexico Shrimp Management Plan", *Economic Analysis in Fisheries Management Plans*, Lee G.Anderson (editor) An Arbor Science Publishers, Inc, 1981.
- Schrader, L.F., and D.A. Bessler, "A Short-Term Egg Price Forecasting Model", *Applied Commodity Price Analysis and Forecasting*, Ames: Iowa State University, 1981.
- Shaw, W.D., "Water Costs", *Water in the West*, a special publication of the American Institute of Professional Geologists, 1981.
- Babb, E.M., D.A. Bessler, and J.W. Pheasant, "Can Milk Over Order Payments Be Justified?", *Farmer Cooperatives*, ESCS, USDA, Nov., pp 4 and January/February 1980, pp 6, 1980.
- Bessler, D.A., "On Risk, Information, and Causality in Agricultural Markets", *Market Information and Price Reporting in the Food and Agricultural Sector*, North Central Project 117, Monograph Number 9, University of Wisconsin, pp 77, 1980.
- Knutson, R.D., "Cooperatives", *Academic American Encyclopedia*, Volume 5, Princeton, N.J.: Arate Publishing Co., Inc., pp 244, 1980.
- Knutson, R.D., "Foreword in", *Survival Strategies for Agricultural Cooperatives*, Charles E.French, J.C.Moore, Charles A.Kraenzle, Kenneth F.Harling, Iowa State University Press, Ames, Iowa, pp vii, 1980.
- Knutson, R.D., "Position Explored For Cooperatives In International Trade", *Expanding Cooperative Horizons*, American Institute of Cooperation, Washington, D.C., July 1980, pp 173, 1980.
- Knutson, R.D., E.G. Smith, J.W. Richardson, and C.K. Shirley, "Maximizing Efficiency in Agriculture", *Increasing Understanding of Public Problems and Policies 1980*, Oak Brook, Illinois: Farm Foundation, 1980.

- Norton, R.D., and S.Y. Rhee, "A Macroeconometric Model of Inflation and Growth in South Korea", *Economic Stabilization in Developing Countries*, in W.Cline and S.Weintraub, editors, The Brookings Institution, Washington, D.C, 1980.
- Shaw, W.D., "Alternatives to Zoning", *The Permit System*, by W.Odell and K.Wickersham Jr.Indian Peaks Publishing, Boulder, CO, 1980.
- Knutson, R.D., "Summit Review", Consensus and Conflict in US Agriculture, Perspectives from The National Farm Summit, editors B.L.Gardner and J.W.Richardson, Texas A&M University Press, College Station, Texas, pp 242, 1979.
- Knutson, R.D., "The Structure of Agriculture: An Evaluation of Conventional Wisdom", *1980 Agricultural Outlook*, US Government Printing Office, Washington, D.C., December 23, pp 135, 1979.
- Becker, M.H., E. Yeary, and A.G. Nelson, "Consider the Tradeoffs Before Leaving the City", *Living on a Few Acres Yearbook of Agriculture*, Chapter 2, Washington D.C.USDA, pp 10-16, 1978.
- Nelson, A.G., and T. Gentle, "Living in the Country- Diversity of People", *Living on a Few Acres*, Yearbook of Agriculture, Washington, D.C.: USDA, 1978, Chapter 1, pp.10-16, 1978.
- Norton, R.D., C. Cappi, L. Fletcher, C. Pomareda, and M. Wainer, "A Model of Agricultural Production and Trade in Central America", *Studies in Economic Integration in Central America*, The Brookings Institution, Washington, D.C, 1978.
- Nelson, A.G., "Cost of Production: An Elusive Concept", *Appendix to Chapter 9 in T.M. Hammonds, The Producers and Lenders Guide to Future Trading*, Corvallis, Oregon Conrad Press, pp 137-142, 1974.
- Norton, R.D., and J.H. Duloy, "CHAC Results: Economic Alternatives for Mexican Agriculture", *Multi-Level Planning: Case Studies in Mexico*, in, L.M.Goreux and A.S.Manne, editors, North-Holland Publishing Company, Amsterdam, 1973.
- Norton, R.D., and J.H. Duloy, "CHAC: A Programming Model of Mexican Agriculture", *Multi-Level Planning:* Case Studies in Mexico, in, L.M.Goreux and A.S.Manne, editors, North-Holland Publishing Company, Amsterdam, 1973.
- Norton, R.D., and J.H. Duloy, "Linking the Agricultural Model and the Economy-Wide Model", *Multi-Level Planning: Case Studies in Mexico*, in L.M, Goreux and A.S, Manne, editors, North-Holland Publishing Company, Amsterdam, 1973.
- Norton, R.D., J.H. Duloy, and G.P. Kutcher, "Investment and Employment Alternatives in the Agricultural District Model", *Multi-Level Planning: Case Studies in Mexico*, in, L.M.Goreux and A.S.Manne, editors, North-Holland Publishing Company, Amsterdam, 1973.
- Norton, R.D., L.M. Bassoco, J.H. Duloy, and D. Winkelmann, "A Programming Model of an Agricultural District", *Multi-Level Planning: Case Studies in Mexico*, in, L.M.Goreux and A.S.Manne, editors, North-Holland Publishing Company, Amsterdam, 1973.
- Godwin, M.R., L.L. Jones, and others, "An Examination of Policy Framework for the Rice Industry", *The Southern Rice Industry*, Texas A&M Press, College Station, Texas, pp 75-107, 1970.
- Jones, L.L., and M.R. Godwin, "A Point of Departure: The Need, the Organization and the Setting", *The Southern Rice Industry*, Texas A&M Press, College Station, Texas, pp 1-8, 1970.

Govt/Univ/Research Reports

- Fei, C.J., J. Jagermeyr, B.A. McCarl, E. Mencos, C. Mutter, M. Phillips, A. Ruane, P. Schultz, and A. Vargo, *Climate Change Impacts to U.S. Agriculture*, Report to EPA on ICF project, 2021.
- Kafle, K., and S. Balasubramanya, Can perceptions of reduction in physical water availability alter irrigation behavior? Evidence from Jordan, IFAD Research Series, International Fund for Agricultural Development (IFAD), Rome, Italy, 66, 2021.
- Kafle, K., T. Songsermsawas, and P. Winters, *Impacts of agricultural value chain development in a mountainous regions: evidence from Nepal*, IFAD Research Series, International Fund for Agricultural Development (IFAD), Rome, Italy, 65, 2021.
- Welch, J.M., and J.L. Johnson, *Chapter 18: Marketing*, Texas Wheat Production Guide, Department of Soil and Crop Sciences, Texas A&M University. Online publication pending, 2021.
- Welch, J.M., and J.L. Johnson, *Chapter 19: Crop Insurance for Texas Wheat Growers*, Texas Wheat Production Guide, Department of Soil and Crop Sciences, Texas A&M University. Online publication pending, 2021.
- Welch, J.M., J.R. Benavidez, F.J. Abello, and W.S. Keeling, *Chapter 17: Budgets*, Texas Wheat Production Guide, Department of Soil and Crop Sciences, Texas A&M University. Online publication pending, 2021.
- Khachatryan, H., A.W. Hodges, C.R. Hall, and M.A. Palma, *Production and Marketing Practices and Trade Flows in the United States Green Industry*, 2018, Southern Cooperative Bulletin Series #421, https://saaesd.org/wp-content/uploads/2022/06/421-National-Green-Industry-Survey.pdf, 2020.
- Kafle, K., N. Paliwal, and R. Benfica, Who Works in Agriculture? Exploring the Dynamics of Youth Involvement in the Agri-Food Systems of Tanzania and Malawi, IFAD Research Series 36, 2019.
- Capps Jr., O.C., G.W. Williams, V.S. Salin, and D.S. Brown, Chapter 3: Quantitative Evaluation of the Effectiveness of Marketing and Promotion Activities by the Milk Processor Education Program (MilkPEP), Dairy Management, Inc. (DMI), and Qualified Programs (QPs), Report to Congress, Agribusiness, Food and Consumer Economics Research Center, Texas A&M University, College Station, Texas, April 6, 2018.
- Capps Jr., O.C., G.W. Williams, V.S. Salin, and D.S. Brown, *Technical Report: Quantitative Evaluation of the Effectiveness of Marketing and Promotion Activities by the National Dairy Promotion and Research Program and the National Fluid Milk Processor Promotion Program 1995 to 2016*, Report to Agricultural Marketing Service, U.S. Department of Agriculture, Agribusiness, Food and Consumer Economics Research Center, Texas A&M University, College Station, Texas, July, 2018.
- Carpenter, C.W., F.C. Mencken, C.M. Tolbert, and M. Lotspeich, *Locally Owned Bank Commuting Zone Concentration and Employer Start-Ups in Metropolitan, Micropolitan and Non-Core Rural Commuting Zones from 1980-2010*, United States Census Bureau, Center for Economic Studies, https://ideas.repec.org/p/cen/wpaper/18-34.html, 2018.
- Dudensing, R.M., Farmer, and Farm Worker Suicide, Mental Health, and Substance Abuse, Educational Session for U.S.House Agricultural Committee Staff, US Capitol, Washington, DC, August 6, 2018.
- Fang, D., M. Thomsen, R.M. Nayga Jr., and A. Novotny, WIC Participation and Relative Quality of Household Food Purchases: Evidence from FoodAPS, NBER Working Paper 25291, November, 2018.
- Ishdorj, A.F., H. Di, E. Samman, and E.L.J. McKyer, *Are Rural Infants Benefiting from WIC Food Package Rule Changes? Breastfeeding and Infant Feeding Behaviors. Policy Brief*, https://www.ruralhealthresearch.org/centers/southwest, Available at, 2018.

- Kafle, K., P. Winters, and R. Benfica, *Does relative deprivation induce migration*, International Fund for Agricultural Development Research Series, 21, 2018.
- Capps Jr., O.C., and G.W. Williams, Forecasts of Haas Avocado Shipments from Mexico by Size: August 2017 to October 2017, Report Prepared for, 2017.
- Williams, G.W., *The Next Farm Bill: International Market Development*, Testimony before Subcommittee on Livestock and Foreign Agriculture, U.S.House of Representatives Committee on Agriculture, Feb.28, 2017.
- Anderson, D.P., *Focus on the Farm Economy: A View From the Barnyard*, Testimony before the U.S.House of Representatives Committee on Agriculture, Subcommittee on Livestock and Foreign Agriculture.May 24, 2016, 2016.
- Capps Jr., O.C., G.W. Williams, V.S. Salin, and D.S. Brown, *Quantitative Evaluation of the Effectiveness of Marketing and Promotion Activities by the Milk Processor Education Program (MilkPEP), Dairy Management, Inc. (DMI), and Qualified Programs (QPs)*, 2016 Report to Congress, Agribusiness, Food, and Consumer Economics Research Center, Texas A&M University, College Station, Texas, November 4, 2016, 2016.
- Carlton, J.S., A.J. Ropicki, and B. Balboa, *The Half Moon Reef Restoration: A Socioeconomic Evaluation*, Report prepared for The Nature Conservancy.44p, 2016.
- Carpenter, C.W., *The Dynamics of Latino-Owned Business with Comparisons to Other Ethnicities*, United States Census Bureau Center for Economic Studies, Paper No.CES-WP-16-33, 2016.
- Shasby, M.B., C.A. Dolloff, J.A. Hicke, B.G. Marcot, B.A. McCarl, G. McMahon, and J.M. Morton, *Five-Year External Reviews of the Eight Department of Interior Climate Science Centers: Alaska Climate Science Center*, American Fisheries Society, Bethesda, Maryland, 2016.
- Stevens, R.B., E.C. Price, D.A. Bessler, and K. Prendergast, *Analysis of Afghanistans strategic grain reserve* proposal: prepared for Mike Martin, Director, Office of Agriculture, Publisher: USAID.condev.org/sgr, 2016.
- Dutton, L.R., M.E. Rister, R.D. Lacewell, and A.W. Sturdivant, *A review of discounting natural resources*, Texas Water Resources Institute TR-473, 2015.
- Harrington, P., and R.D. Lacewell, *Impacts of Institutions on Water Conservation Incentives in the Texas Rio Grande Valley*, TWRI, TR-281, 2015.
- Harrington, P., R.D. Lacewell, and C.R. Taylor, *Non-Traditional Agriculture: Path to Future Food Production*, Texas Water Resources Institute TR-483, 2015.
- Hodges, A.W., H. Khachatryan, C.R. Hall, and M.A. Palma, *Production and Marketing Practices and Trade Flows in the United States Green Industry*, 2013, Southern Cooperative Bulletin Series #420, https://saaesd.org/wp-content/uploads/2017/12/National-Green-Industry-Survey-report-2014-SCSB-52615-2.pdf, 2015.
- Ishdorj, A.F., O.C. Capps Jr., M. Storey, and P.S. Murano, *An Examination of the Relationship between Plate Waste and Food Pairings in School Meals*, Produce Business Magazine, Research Perspectives section of November, 2015.
- Lacewell, R.D., and P. Harrington, *Potential cropping benefits of unmanned aerial vehicles (UAVs) applications.*, Texas Water Resources Institute TR-477, 2015.
- McCarl, B.A., R.D. Norton, and X.M. Wu, *Assessing Climate Change Effects of IDB Projects: Concepts and Procedures*, Inter-American Development Bank, Monograph No.317, C.E.Ludeña and L.Sánchez-Aragón (eds), 2015.

- Allen, W.T., R.D. Lacewell, and M.D. Zinn, *Water value and environmental implications of hydraulic fracturing:* Eagle-Ford shale, Texas Water Resources Institute TR-466, 2014.
- Anderson, D.P., *Livestock Drought Conditions in Texas*, 2012, Prepared for Bart Fischer, Chief Economist House of Representatives Committee on Agriculture. June 11, 2013, 2014.
- Goldstein, B., L. DAbramo, G.F. Hartnell, J. Mench, M. Salman, D. Treacy, B.L. Turner II., G.W. Williams, and F. Wu, *Critical Role of Animal Science Research in Food Security and Sustainable Food Systems*, Washington, D.C.: The National Academies Press, 2014.
- Kibriya, S., B. Tkach, E.C. Price, D.A. Bessler, M. Findley, and C. Weaver, *Dynamics of subnational level food security and violent conflict: A micro level geo-coded approach to peace building*, White paper prepared for Minerva Research Initiative., 2014.
- McCarl, B.A., R.D. Norton, and X.M. Wu, *Vulnerability to Climate Change in Latin America and Caribbean: A Systems Level Approach*, Report to Inter-American Development Bank, 2014.
- Olivares, J., H.L. Bryant, and others, *National Alliance for Advanced Biofuels and Bio-Products Final Report*, report presented to the US Department of Energy, Available on online at http://www.energy.gov/eere/bioenergy/downloads/national-allianceadvanced-biofuels-and-bioproducts-synopsis-naabb-final, 2014.
- Capps Jr., O.C., G.W. Williams, V.S. Salin, J.D. Martini, S.D. Dharmasena, and D.S. Brown, *Chapter 3: Quantitative Evaluation of the Effectiveness of Marketing and Promotion Activities by the Milk Processor Education Program (MilkPEP), Dairy Management, Inc. (DMI), and Qualified Programs (QPs)*, Report to Congress, Agribusiness, Food, and Consumer Economics Research Center, Texas A&M Univ., College Station, Tx, 2013.
- Leskovar, D.I., M.A. Palma, B.S. Patil, C.P. Rosson III., J.A. Landivar, and M. Dozier, *SWOT Analysis System of Vegetable and Fruit Industry and Texas A&M AgriLife Programs*, Southern Cooperative Bulletin Series 418, 2013.
- McCarl, B.A., *Agricultural GHG Mitigation Practices, Water Resources and Water Quality*, A paper for OECD as an input to the report Climate Change, Water and Agriculture: Towards Resilient Systems by Julien Hardelin and Jussi Lankoski OECD 2014, 2013.
- McCarl, B.A., *Climate change, Drought and Agriculture So what could we do?*, Materials used in testifying before Texas House Committee on International Trade and Intergovernmental Affairs April 22, 2013.
- McCarl, B.A., and M. Wlodarz, *Climate Change and Energy: Interrelationships and Possible Policy Approaches*, National Agricultural and Rural Development Policy Center Policy Brief 14, NOV, 2013.
- Palma, M.A., and C.M. McAdams, *Subastas Experimentales Para Estudiar Preferencias del Consumidor*, Marketing Agroalimentario: Aplicaciones Metodolf3gicas de Casos en el Contexto Global, ed Blanco Camarena and Salgado, 2013.
- Rister, M.E., R.D. Lacewell, A.W. Sturdivant, T. Lee, B. Narasimhan, R. Srinivasan, C.D. Wolfe, and D. Waidler, NCTXWQ Project: Evaluating the Economics of Best Management Practices for Tarrant Regional Water Districts Cedar Creek Reservoir, Texas Water Resources Institute.TR-357.College Station, TX, 2013.
- Dudensing, R.M., *Economic Impact of the Texas Food and Fiber Industry*, Testimony before the Texas House of Representatives Small Business and Economic Development Committee. Austin, TX, January 26, 2012, 2012.
- Outlaw, J.L., Formulation of the 2012 Farm Bill: Commodity Programs and Crop Insurance, Hearing Before the U.S. House of Representatives Committee on Agriculture, Subcommittee on General Farm Commodities and Risk Management, May 16, 2012, 2012.

- Polley, H.W., K. Wolter, D.W. Bailey, L.A. Joyce, B.A. McCarl, D.D. Briske, and J.A. Morgan, *Society for Range Managment Position Statement on Climate Change*, 2012.
- Polley, H.W., K. Wolter, D.W. Bailey, L.A. Joyce, B.A. McCarl, D.D. Briske, and J.A. Morgan, White Paper in Support of Society of Range Management Climate Change Position Statement, 2012.
- Rose, S.K., A. Diamant, F. de la Chesnaye, K. Calvin, M.E. Wise, J.A. Edmonds, R. Youngman, R. Rosenzweig, B.L. Sohngen, R.H. Beach, J. Petrusa, and B.A. McCarl, *Estimating the Supply for Greenhouse Gas Offset Mitigation Investment risk and other market realities*, Electric Power Research Institute (EPRI) report, 2012.
- Salin, V.S., G.W. Williams, D.W. Ng, E. Jones, A.F. Ishdorj, and J.G.W. Elliot, *U.S. Market Study and Market Entry Strategy for Namibian Devils Claw*, Funded by Foreign Agricultural Services, 2012.
- Follett, R.F., S. Mooney, J.A. Morgan, K. Paustian, L. Hartwell-Allen Jr., S. Archibeque, J.M. Baker, S.J. Del Grosso, J. Derner, F. Dijkstra, A.J. Franzluebbers, H.H. Janzen, L.A. Kurkalova, B.A. McCarl, S.M. Ogle, W.J. Parton, J.M. Peterson, C.W. Rice, G.P. Robertson, M.M. Schoeneberger, T.O. West, and J.R. Williams, *Carbon sequestration and greenhouse gas fluxes in US Agriculture: Challenges and opportunities*, CAST Task Force Report, No.142, October, 2011.
- Hodges, A., C.R. Hall., and M.A. Palma, *Economic Contributions of the Green Industry in the United States*, 2007, Southern Cooperative Series Bulletin #413, https://saaesd.org/wp-content/uploads/2021/07/Economic-contributions-of-the-US-green-industry-in-2007-SCSB-413-revised-May-21-2011.pdf, 2011.
- Outlaw, J.L., *Growing America's Economy*, Hearing Before the Committee on Agriculture, Nutrition and Forestry of the United States Senate, February 17, 2011.
- Rister, M.E., R.D. LAcewell, and A.W. Sturdivant, *Economic and Financial Implications of the Zeros Technology*, Texas Water Resources Institute, Texas Agrilife Research and Extension, Texas A&M University System, College Station, TX.TR-402, 2011.
- Salin, V.S., D.W. Ng, and E. Jones, *Business Incentives for Food Safety: Theory and Empirical Evidence*, USDA/ERS Report, 2011.
- Sturdivant, A.W., M.E. Rister, R.D. Lacewell, and A.M. Michelsen, *Challenges and Opportunities for the Rio Grande*, Texas Water Resources Institute, 2011.
- Yow, S.R., M.E. Rister, R.D. Lacewell, A.W. Sturdivant, C.S. Rogers, and C.N. Boyer, *Unintended Consequences of State Legislation on the Adoption of Water Treatment Technology in the Lower Rio Grande Valley*, Texas Water Resources Institute, 2011.
- Boyer, C.N., M.E. Rister, C.S. Rogers, A.W. Sturdivant, R.D. Lacewell, C. Browning, J.R. Elium III., and E.K. Seawright, *Economies of Size in Municipal Water Treatment Technologies: A Texas Lower Rio Grande Valley Case Study*, Texas Water Resources Institute.TR-367.College Station, TX.July, 2010.
- Hodges, A., M.A. Palma, and C.R. Hall, *Trade Flows and Marketing Practices Within the US Nursery Industry*, 2008, Southern Cooperative Series Bulletin #411, http://saaesd.ncsu.edu/docholder.cfm?, ISBN: 1-58161-411-X, 2010.
- Hodges, A.W., M.A. Palma, and C.R. Hall, *Trade Flows and Marketing Practices within the U.S. Nursery Industry*, 2008, Southern Cooperative Series Bulletin #411, ISBN: 1-58161-411, 2010.
- Rogers, C.S., A.W. Sturdivant, M.E. Rister, R.D. Lacewell, and J.G. Santiago, *Economic and Financial Costs of Conventional Surface-Water Treatment: A Case Study of the McAllen Northwest Facility*, Texas Water Resources Institute.TR-311.College Station, TX.February, 2010.

- Beach, R.H., C. Zhen, A.M. Thomson, R.M. Rejesus, P. Sinha, A.W. Lentz, D.V. Vedenov, and B.A. McCarl, *Climate Change Impacts on Crop Insurance*, RTI Final Report Contract AG-645S-C-08-0025 Prepared for USDA Risk Management Agency, December, 2009.
- McCarl, B.A., *US Bioenergy: Potential, Policy, and Economic/Climate Change Concerns bc*, Bioenergy In The United States And Germany, American Institute for Contemporary German Studies at Johns Hopkins University Policy Report #36, 2009.
- McCarl, B.A., and T. Plieninger, *Bioenergy the the United States and Germany*, American Institute for Contemporary German Studies Report #36, 2009.
- McCarl, B.A., and T. Plieninger, *Trans Atlantic Cooperation on Sustainable Bioenergy Development*, Bioenergy the the United States and Germany, American Institute for Contemporary German Studies Report #36, 2009.
- Morgan, J.A., R.F. Follett, L.H. Allen Jr., S.J. Del Grosso, J. Derner, F. Dijkstra, A.J. Franzluebbers, R. Fry, B.A. McCarl, S. Mooney, K. Paustian, and M.M. Schoeneberger, *C Sequestration in the Agricultural Lands of the U. S*, A white paper for USDA ARS, 2009.
- Salin, V.S., *Growth Prospects for the Global Temperature-Controlled Warehouse Industry*, Agribusiness, Food and Consumer Economics Research Center.P ublished in public offering document S-11 for Americold Realty Trust, filed Dec.14 with the US Securities and Exchange Commission, available online at http://sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/14558, 2009.
- Shelby, M., J. Cole, B.A. McCarl, and others, *Draft Regulatory Impact Analysis: Changes to Renewable Fuel Standard Program*, EPA OTAQ Report, McCarl contributed domestic agricultural analysis, 2009.
- Barkley, D.L., M.S. Henry, R.M. Dudensing, and D.C. Eades, *Greater Greenville Regional Economic Scorecard*, UCED Research Report 03-2008- 01, EDA University Center for Economic Development, Clemson University Clemson, SC.March, www.clemson.edu/uc, 2008.
- Boyer, C.N., M.E. Rister, A.W. Sturdivant, R.D. Lacewell, C.S. Rogers, and B.L. Harris, *An Investigation of Economies of Size in Conventional Surface-Water Treatment and Brackish Groundwater Desalination: Case Study in the Rio Grande Valley of Texas*, Texas Water Resource Institute.College Station, TX, forthcoming, 2008.
- Fuller, S.W., and et al, *Great lakes, Shipping Trade, and Aquatic Invasive Species, Committee on St. Lawrence Seaway: Options to Eliminate Introduction of Nonindigenous Species into Great Lakes*, National Research Council, Transportation Research Board, 2008.
- Jensen, H.H., and A.F. Ishdorj, *Household Food Expenditures and the Effect of WIC*, U.S.Department of Agriculture, Economic Research Service, 2008.
- Palma, M.A., A. Shingote, L.A.L. Ribera, C.P. Rosson III., L.L. Falconer, and J.G. Pena, *Immigration and Labor Handbook*, Agricultural Communications, Texas A&M University System, B-10/08, Publication Number: B-6216, 2008.
- Springfield, H., Feed and farm supply store managers' perceptions of employee training as a contributor to competitive advantage, Texas A&M University, College Station, TX, 2008.
- Williams, G.W., D.V. Bailey, O.C. Capps Jr., L.A. Detwiler, H.A. Glimp, T.M. Hammonds, D.D. Hedley, H.H. Jensen, P.S. Kuber, and D.L. Thomas, *Changes in the Sheep Industry in the United States: Making the Transition from Tradition*, Committee on the Economic Development and Current Status of the Sheep Industry in the United States, National Research Council of the National Academies, The National Academies Press, 2008.

- Hodges, A.W., C.R. Hall, and M.A. Palma, *Economic Contributions of the Green Industry in the United States*, Southern Cooperative Series Bulletin #413.ISBN, 2007.
- Lacewell, R.D., M.E. Rister, A.W. Sturdivant, M.M. Dubois, and C.S. Rogers, *Expected Economic Benefits of the El Morillo Drain*, Texas Water Resources Institute.TR-299.January, 2007.
- McCarl, B.A., *Adaptation Options for Agriculture, Forestry and Fisheries*, A Report to the UNFCCC Secretariat Financial and Technical Support Division, http://unfccc.int/files/cooperation and support/financial mechanism/application/pdf/mccarl.pdf, 2007.
- Richardson, J.W., and S.L. Klose, *Counter-Cyclical Programs and Safety Nets*, The 2007 Farm Bill: Policy Options and Consequences, Ed.J.L.Outlaw and S.L.Klose.a web publication, 2007.
- Rister, M.E., R.D. Lacewell, and A.W. Sturdivant, *Economic and Financial Costs of Saving Water and Energy:*Preliminary Analysis for Hidalgo County Irrigation District No.2 (San Juan) Replacement of Pipeline Units I-7A, I-18, and I-22, Texas Water Resources Institute.TR-303.College Station, TX.June, 2007.
- Sturdivant, A.W., M.E. Rister, R.D. Lacewell, J.W. Norris, J. Leal, and C.S. Rogers, *Economic Costs of Desalination in South Texas-A Case Study of the Southmost Facility*, Texas Water Resources Institute.TR-295.College Station, TX, 2007.
- Welch, J.M., World Cotton Outlook Highlights: 2007/08 to 2016/17, Presentations made to staff members of the Senate Agriculture Committee, the House Agriculture Committee, and a Press Briefing.5-6 March 2007, Washington DC, 2007.
- Wolfe, C.D., M.J. Stubbs, E.L. Pennington, M.E. Rister, A.W. Sturdivant, R.D. Lacewell, and C.S. Rogers, *An Overview of Operational Characteristics of Selected Irrigation Districts in the Texas Lower Rio Grande Valley: Delta Lake Irrigation District*, Texas Water Resources Institute.TR-290.College Station, TX, December, 2007.
- Wolfe, C.D., M.J. Stubbs, M.E. Rister, A.W. Sturdivant, R.D. Lacewell, E.L. Pennington, and C.S. Rogers, An Overview of Operational Characteristics of Selected Irrigation Districts in the Texas Lower Rio Grande Valley: Harlingen Irrigation District Cameron County No. 1, Texas Water Resources Institute.TR-270.College Station, TX, December, 2007.
- Lacewell, R.D., R.L. Freeman, D. Petit, M.E. Rister, A.W. Sturdivant, L.A.L. Ribera, and M.D. Zinn, *Update of Estimated Agricultural Benefits Attributable to Drainage and Flood Control in Willacy County, Texas*, Texas Water Resources Institute. TR-294, 2006.
- Mcintosh, W.A., G.C. Davis, R.M. Nayga Jr., J. Anding, C.C. Torres, K. Kubena, E. Perusquia, G. Yeley, and W. You, *Parental Time, Role Strain, and Childrens Fat Intake and Obesity-Related Outcomes*, US Department of Agriculture Contractor and Cooperator Report no.19, pp 263, June, 2006.
- Norton, R.D., *Improved Management and Conservation of Biodiversity and Critical Watersheds in Panama*, for USAID/Panama, May, 2006.
- Norton, R.D., and A.S. Jaberin, *Toward More Efficient Agricultural Production and Marketing in Jordan*, for USAID/Jordan, May, 2006.
- Ribera, L.A.L., *Estimated Primary and Secondary Economic Impacts from South Texas Onion Sales 05*, South Texas Onion Committee: 2005-2006 Annual Report, November, 2006.
- Rister, M.E., R.D. Lacewell, and A.W. Sturdivant, *Economic and Conservation Evaluation of Capital Renovation Projects: United Irrigation District of Hidalgo County (United) Rehabilitation of Main Canal, Laterals, and Diversion Pump Station Final*, Texas Water Resources Institute.TR-288.College Station, TX.March, 2006.

- Rogers, C.S., M.E. Rister, A.W. Sturdivant, and R.D. Lacewell, *Goal Seek Pamphlet for VIDRA using Microsoft Excel*, Texas Water Resources Institute.SR-02.August, 2006.
- Shelby, M., B.A. McCarl, and others, *Federal Register Notice on Proposed RFS Rule*, 55552 Federal Register / Vol.71, No.184 / Friday, September 22, 2006 / Standard Program, Proposed Rules ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 40 CFR Part 80 (EPAOAR20050161, FRL82188, RIN Federal Register 2060-AN76 60AN76 Regulation of Fuels and Fuel Additives: Renewable Fuel, 2006.
- Sturdivant, A.W., M.E. Rister, R.D. Lacewell, and C.S. Rogers, Validating the Estimated Cost of Saving Water Through Infrastructure Rehabilitation in the Texas Lower Rio Grande Valley-A Case Study Using Actual Construction Costs for the Interconnect and Pumping Plant Project, Cameron County Irrigation District No, Texas Water Resources Institute.SR-04.College Station, TX.October, 2006.
- Capps Jr., O.C., A. Clauson, J. Guthrie, G.F. Pittman, and M.C. Stockton, *Contributions of Nonalcoholic Beverages to the US Diet*, Economic Research Report, US Department of Agriculture, Number 1 (March), 2005.
- Fuller, S.W., Committee to Review the Corps of Engineers Restructured Upper Mississippi River-Illinois River Feasibility Study, Water Resources Planning for the Upper Mississippi river and Illinois Waterway, Transportation Research Board, National Research Council of the National Academies, The National Academies Press, 2005.
- Fuller, S.W., and others, Committee, to Review the Corps of Engineers Restructured Upper Mississippi River-Illinois River Feasibility Study review of Water Resources Planning for the Upper Mississippi river and Illinois Waterway, Transportation Research Board, National Research Council of the National Academies, The National Academies Press, 2005.
- Lacewell, R.D., M.E. Rister, and A.W. Sturdivant, Validating the Estimated Cost of Saving Water Through Infrastructure Rehabilitation in the Texas Lower Rio Grande Valley A Case Study Using Actual Construction Costs for the Curry Main Pipeline Project, Hidalgo County Irrigation District Number 1, Texas Water Resources Institute.SR-01.College Station, TX.September, 2005.
- Lacewell, R.D., M.E. Rister, and A.W. Sturdivant, Validating the Estimated Cost of Saving Water Through Infrastructure Rehabilitation in the Texas Lower Rio Grande Valley A Case Study Using Actual Construction Costs for the Lateral A Lining Project, Hidalgo County Irrigation District Number 2 (San Juan), Texas Water Resources Institute.SR-02.College Station, TX.September, 2005.
- Murray, B.C., A.J. Sommer, B. Depro, B.L. Sohngen, B.A. McCarl, D. Gillig, B. de Angelo, and K. Andrasko, *Greenhouse Gas Mitigation Potential in US Forestry and Agriculture*, EPA Report 430-R-05-006, November, 2005.
- Rister, M.E., R.D. Lacewell, and A.W. Sturdivant, *Economic and Conservation Evaluation of Capital Renovation Projects: United Irrigation District of Hidalgo County (United) Rehabilitation of Main Canal, Laterals, and Diversion Pump Station Preliminary*, Texas Water Resources Institute.TR-286.College Station, TX.September, 2005.
- Sturdivant, A.W., M.E. Rister, and R.D. Lacewell, Validating the Estimated Cost of Saving Water Through Infrastructure Rehabilitation in the Texas Lower Rio Grande Valley A Case Study Using Actual Construction Costs for the Wisconsin Pipeline Project, Hidalgo County Irrigation District Number 2 (San Juan, Texas Water Resources Institute.SR-03.College Station, TX.December, 2005.
- Fuller, S.W., and others, Committee, to Review the Corps of Engineers Restructured Upper Mississippi River-Illinois River Feasibility Study Review of the US Army Corps of Engineers Restructured Upper Mississippi-Illinois River Waterway Feasibility Study-First Report, Transportation Research Board, National Research Council of the National Academies, The National Academies Press, 2004.

- Norton, R.D., and A.L. Angel, *Ventajas Comparativas en la Agricultura Salvadore*, FUSADES, El Salvador, July, 2004.
- Paustian, K., B.A. Babcock, J. Hatfield, R. Lal, B.A. McCarl, S. McLaughlin, A. Mosier, C.W. Rice, G.P.
 Robertson, N.J. Rosenberg, C. Rosenzweig, W.H. Schlesinger, and D. Zilberman, *Climate Change and Greenhouse Gas Mitigation: Challenges and Opportunities for Agriculture*, R141 2004, ISBN 1-887383-26-3, 120 pp, Council on Agricultural Science and Technology (CAST) Report, May, 2004.
- Rister, M.E., R.D. Lacewell, A.W. Sturdivant, J.R.C. Robinson, M.C. Popp, and J.R. Ellis, *Economic and Conservation Evaluation of Capital Renovation Projects: Maverick County Water Control and Improvement District Number 1 (Eagle Pass) Lining Main Canal*, Texas Water Resources Institute Technical Report TR-264, 2004.
- Stewart, H., N. Blisard, S. Bhuyan, and R.M. Nayga Jr., *The demand for food away from home. Full-service or fast food?*, USDA Economics Research Service, Agricultural Economics Report #829, 1-20, 2004.
- Bessler, D.A., *On World Poverty: Its Causes and Effects*, Food and Agricultural Organization (FAO) of the United Nations, Research Bulletin, Rome, 2003.
- Capps Jr., O.C., *Aggregating Scanner Data*, A Workshop on Use of Scanner Data in Policy Analysis, Methodological and Data Challenges of Using Scanner Data, Economic Research Service, USDA, June, 2003.
- Capps Jr., O.C., Demand Projections Segmented by Income for the Highly Competitive Non-Alcoholic Beverage Complex Using the A.C. Nielsen Homescan Panel Data, Economic Research Service, USDA, Washington, June, 2003.
- Capps Jr., O.C., Responding to Consumer Concerns about Food, Health and Safety: Discussion, Positioning Agricultural and Resource Economics: From Priorities to Action, Proceedings from C-Fare Workshop, November, 2003.
- Capps Jr., O.C., D.A. Bessler, G.C. Davis, J.P. Nichols, and C.G. Anderson, *Economic Evaluation of the Cotton Check-off Program*, Texas A&M University.Texas Agricultural Experiment Station.Departmental Technical Report.No, 97-2, 2003.
- Deblitz, C., T. Hemme, F. Isermeyer, R.D. Knutson, D.P. Anderson, D. Goertz, C. Moller, and J. Riedel, International Competitiveness of Dairy Farming-Results of the IFCN Meeting, FAL, Braunschwieg, Germany, IFCN Working Paper 5, 2003.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., C.E. Ward, J.M. Trapp, D.S. Peel, and S. Koontz, *Economic Components of the Fed Cattle Market Simulator*, Oklahoma State University Agr.Exp.Sta.Res.Bull.No.B-817, 2003.
- Jones, L.L., and G. Mustafa, *Structure of the Texas Economy: Emphasis on Agriculture*, Bulletin 1121, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, College station, 2003.
- Knutson, R.D., Statement of R.D. Knutson, Director, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Texas A&M University, Before the General Commodities Subcommittee, Committee on Agriculture, US House of Representatives, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper, 2003.
- Lacewell, R.D., *Reducing Production Costs in Texas*, Report, Alternate Energy Sources for Texas Agriculture, presentation to the Texas House Subcommittee on Alternate Sources of Energy for Agriculture, published by the Center for Energy and Mineral Resources, March 197, 2003.
- Lacewell, R.D., and C.R. Taylor, *Economic Implications of Alternative Boll Weevil Control Strategies*, Southern Region Cooperative Series Bulletin Number 228, pp 104-125, 2003.

- Norton, R.D., *National Development Strategies*, note developed for The Carter Center and the participatory strategy formulation process in Mozambique, June, 2003.
- Norton, R.D., and A. Balcazar, *The Competitiveness of Colombian Agriculture*, report prepared for the World Bank, the FAO, and USAID, November, 2003.
- Powell, G.R., R. Chambers, K.K. Litzenberg, and T. Handwerker, *Technical and Economic Feasibility of Rabbiteye Blueberry Production in East Texas*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service Bulletin, B-1444, June 83, 2003.
- Rister, M.E., R.D. Lacewell, A.W. Sturdivant, J.R.C. Robinson, and M.C. Popp, *Economic and Conservation Evaluation of Capital Renovation Projects: Hidalgo County Irrigation District Number 2 (San Juan) 48 Pipeline Replacing Wisconsin Canal Preliminary*, Texas Water Resources Institute, TR-220.College Station, TX.May, 2003.
- Rister, M.E., R.D. Lacewell, A.W. Sturdivant, J.R.C. Robinson, and M.C. Popp, *Economic and Conservation Evaluation of Capital Renovation Projects: Hidalgo County Irrigation District Number 2 (San Juan) Relining Lateral A Preliminary*, Texas Water Resources Institute.TR-221.College Station, TX.May, 2003.
- Rister, M.E., R.D. Lacewell, A.W. Sturdivant, J.R.C. Robinson, M.C. Popp, and J.R. Ellis, *Economic and Conservation Evaluation of Capital Renovation Projects: Cameron County Irrigation District No 2 (San Benito) Interconnect Between Canals 39 and 13-A1 and Replacement of Rio Grande Diversion Pumping Plant*, Texas Water Resources Institute. TR-212. College Station, TX, 2003.
- Stubbs, M.J., M.E. Rister, R.D. Lacewell, J.R. Ellis, A.W. Sturdivant, J.R.C. Robinson, and L. Fernandez, *Evolution of Irrigation Districts and Operating Institutions: Texas, Lower Rio Grande Valley*, Texas Water Resources Institute.TR-228.College Station, TX.June, 2003.
- Alston, J.M., J.A. Hyde, and M.C. Marra, An Ex Ante Analysis of the Benefits from the Adoption of Monsanto s Corn Rootworm Resistant Varietal Technology YieldGard Rootworm, NSF Center for Integrated Pest Management, Technical Bulletin 103, North Carolina State University, 2002.
- Arrington, A., J.R. Conner, W. Dugas, W.T. Hamilton, S. Hejl, U.P. Kreuter, D. Magness, R.S. Muttiah, K.L. Olenick, W.D. Rosenthal, K.O. Winemiller, R. Srinivasan, M.D. Zinn, N. Wilkins, C. Amonett, S. Bednarz, and others, *Ecosystem and Wildlife Implications of Brush: Management System Designed to Improve Water Runoff and Percolation*, Texas Water Research Institute, TR-201, November.http://twri.tamu.edu/reports/, 2002.
- Atwood, J.D., B.A. McCarl, and others, *Appendix C: Analysis of alternatives*, in NRCS Interim Appraisal and Analysis of Conservation Alternatives, USDA, 2002.
- Conner, J.R., W. Dugas, K.O. Winemiller, N. Wilkins, and R.D. Lacewell, *Ecosystem and Wildlife Implications of Brush Management: Systems Designed to Improve Water Runoff and Percolation*, Texas Water Resources Institute Publication TR-201, November 1, 2002.
- Conner, J.R., W. Dugas, L. Dumke, B. Maxwell, R.S. Muttiah, W.D. Rosenthal, J.G. Arnold, R. Srinivasan, C. Amonett, S. Bednarz, T. Dyabala, R.D. Lacewell, and M.D. Zinn, *Brush Management/Water Yield Feasibility Study for Four Watersheds in Texas*, Texas Water Research Institute, TR-207, December, 2002.
- Davis, E.E., and D.P. Anderson, *Answers to 23 Livestock Marketing Questions*, Answers to questions asked by the US House of Representatives Committee on Agriculture.November 15, 2002.
- McCarl, B.A., Written Testimony to Texas House Committee on Agriculture and Livestock Regarding No-till Farming Practices, October 14, 2002.

- Narayanan, C.R., U.P. Kreuter, and J.R. Conner, *Tradeoffs in Brush Management for Water Yield and Habitat Management in Texas: Twin Buttes Drainage Area and Edwards Aquifer Recharge Zone*, Texas Water Research Institute, TR-194, September.http://twri.tamu.edu/reports/, 2002.
- Norton, R.D., *Notes on the Role of Qat in the Yemeni Economy*, report prepared for the Government of Yemen and the Near East Office of the FAO, April, 2002.
- Rister, M.E., and R.D. Lacewell, *Researchers Report: Economists Analyze Irrigation District Improvement Projects*, Rio Grande Basin Initiative Outcomes, Texas Water Resources Institute.College Station, TX.Summer, Volume 1, Number 1, 4, 8, 2002.
- Rister, M.E., R.D. Lacewell, A.W. Sturdivant, J.R.C. Robinson, M.C. Popp, and J.R. Ellis, *Economic and Conservation Evaluation of Capital Renovation Projects: Edinburg Irrigation District Hidalgo County Number 1-72 Pipeline Replacing Delivery Canal and Multi-Size Pipeline Replacing Delivery Canal*, Texas Water Resources Institute, Texas A&M University.TR-205, November, 2002.
- Rister, M.E., R.D. Lacewell, A.W. Sturdivant, J.R.C. Robinson, M.C. Popp, and J.R. Ellis, *Economic and Conservation Evaluation of Capital Renovation Projects: Harlingen Irrigation District Cameron County Number 1-Canal Meters and Telemetry Equipment, Impervious-Lining of Delivery Canals, Pipelines Replacing Delivery Canals, and On-Farm Deliv, Texas Water Resources Institute, Texas A&M University.TR-202, October, 2002.*
- Rister, M.E., R.D. Lacewell, J.R.C. Robinson, J.R. Ellis, and A.W. Sturdivant, *Economic Methodology for South Texas Irrigation Projects-RGIDECON (C)*, Texas Water Resources Institute.TR-203.College Station, TX.October, 2002.
- Robinson, J.R.C., Alternative Approaches to Estimate the Impact of Irrigation Water Shortages on Rio Grande Valley Agriculture, Texas Water Resources Institute Special Report 2002-15.May 17, 2002.http://twri.tamu.edu/reports/2002/2002-015/index.html, 2002.
- Ward, F.A., and A.M. Michelsen, *Economic Feasibility and Value of Water Saved With Alternative Irrigation Technologies on the Lower Rio Grande*, Technical Report El Paso Agricultural Research and Extension Center, Texas A&M University and New Mexico Water Resources Research Institute, El Paso, Texas July.37 pages, 2002.
- Wilkins, N., and J.R. Conner, *US Grasslands: Economic and Ecological Trends*, Presentation to US House of Representatives Agricultural Committee Staff, Washington, DC, November 14, 2002.
- Amosson, S.H., T. Marek, and F. Bretz, *Region A Drought of Record Irrigation Demands*, Bureau of Economic Geology, University of Texas, September.23pp, 2001.
- Davis, G.C., O.C. Capps Jr., D.A. Bessler, J.H. Leigh, J.P. Nichols, and S.J.E. Goddard, *An Economic Evaluation of the Pork Check-off Program*, Texas A&M University.Texas Agricultural Experiment Station.Departmental Technical Report.(January).Number 011, 2001.
- Johnson, J.L., *Total Shipments, Economic Value, Production Budgets, and Marketing Environment for Texas Onions: 2001*, USDA Federal Marketing Order.2001 Annual Report, South Texas Onion Committee, 2001.
- Lohmar, B., D. Bucks, F. Crook, R. Marlow, and A.M. Michelsen, *USDA-P.R.C. Ministry of Water Resources Study Report on Water Resource Policy Changes and the Resulting Effects on Agricultural Production in China*, US Department of Agriculture, Foreign Agricultural Service, Washington, D.C.January, 2001.
- McCarl, B.A., *Testimony on Opportunities for Greenhouse Gas Mitigation in Agriculture and Forestry*, Senate Committee on Agriculture, Nutrition and Forestry, Congressional Record Hearing on Biomass and Environmental Trading, March 29, 2001.

- McCarl, B.A., Testimony to Senate Committee on Agriculture, Nutrition and Forestry Hearing on Biomass and Environmental Trading: Opportunities for Agriculture and Forestry, March 29,2001, Long Version, 2001.
- Park, J.L., and G.A. German, *The Promotion World According to Retail*, In A Compilation of Smart Marketing Articles Wen-fei Uva, ed., E.B.2001-17, Department of ARME, Cornell University, November 1999-Septem, 2001.
- Siddoway, C., J. Richmond, and D.P. Anderson, *Statement of the American Sheep Industry*, Testimony before the US House of Representatives, Agriculture Committee. Hearing to Review Federal Farm Commodity Programs. Washington D.C.March 22, 2001.
- Adams, R.M., M. Brown, C. Colgan, N. Flemming, H. Kite-Powell, B.A. McCarl, J.W. Mjelde, A.R. Solow, T. Teisberg, and R.F. Weiher, *The Economics of ISOOS: Benefits and the Rationale for Public Funding*, NOAA White Paper, 53, 2000.
- Almas, L.K., F. Bretz, S.H. Amosson, T. Marek, L. New, and B. Stewart, *Determining Region A water supply needs for the 50-year planning period*, Panhandle Water Planning Project Task 4 Report, 45 pp Texas A&M Agricultural Extension Center, Amarillo, Texas, April, 2000.
- Dreesen, A.D., D.M. Burton, R.G. Merrifield, and C.T. Smith, *Texas Forestry Chart Book*, The Forests and Forest Economy of Texas Department of Forest Science and Texas Forestry Association, November, 2000.
- Eddleman, B.R., and L.L. Falconer, Assessment of Surface Runoff Water Quality from Agricultural Croplands in the Odem Ranch Watershed, CCBNEP-34, Texas Natural Resource Conservation Commission, Austin, TX.February, 2000.
- Fuller, S.W., T.H.E. Yu, D. Collier, J. Jamieson, and R. Harrison, *Texas Grain Transportation Study*, Center for Transportation Research, The University of Texas at Austin, A Report to the Texas Legislature, pages 101, December, 2000.
- Johnson, J.L., *Total Shipments, Economic Value, Production Budgets, and Marketing Environment for Texas Onions: 2000*, USDA Federal Marketing Order.2000 Annual Report, South Texas Onion Committee, 2000.
- Johnson, J.L., P. Johnson, D.B. Willis, E. Segarra, R.D. Lacewell, D. Ethridge, J.R. Ellis, and S.H. Amosson, *Water Management Strategies for Reducing Irrigation Demands in Region F*, Region F Water Planning Project-Task 5.42 pgs, 2000.
- Kennedy, E.T., and D.M. Burton, *Forest Health Prevention Treatment Economic Analysis*, Annotated Bibliography.USDA Forest Service, July, 2000.
- Michelsen, A.M., *Key Economic Issues in Water Planning*, in Economic Considerations in State Water Planning, Texas Water Resources Institute, Special Report 1-2000, 2000.
- Norton, R.D., *Project design paper for participatory development of an agricultural strategy in Nicaragua*, for USAID/Nicaragua, September, 2000.
- Robinson, J.R.C., *Emerging Environmental Issues in Southern Agriculture: Case Studies and Materials for Policy Education*, (editor) Southern Rural Development Center Publication Number 216. June. 90 pp Also available online at http://www.ces.ncsu.edu/depts/agecon/PIE/Proceedings.pdf, 2000.
- Alexander, C.S., D.P. Anderson, D.S. Brown, R.A. Cropp, R.D. Knutson, J. Pratt, M.W. Stephenson, R.D. Yonkers, and R.A. Young III., *Federal Milk Market Order Reform Toward Analytical Consensus*, Paper presented at US House of Representatives, Agriculture Committee staff briefing. Washington, June 23, 1999.
- Alston, L.T., T.E. Lacher, R.D. Slack, A. Vedlitz, and R.T. Woodward, *Ecological, Economic and Policy Alternatives for Texas Rice Agriculture*, Center for Public Leadership Studies, George Bush School of

- Government and Public Service, Texas A&M University, College Station, TX.Texas Water Resources Institute report TR-181, 1999.
- Anderson, D.P., *The Farm Level Impacts of Federal Milk Marketing Order Reform*, Testimony before the US House of Representatives, Agriculture Committee, Subcommittee on Livestock and Horticulture. Hearing on Federal Milk Marketing Order Reform. Washington May 5, 1999.
- Davis, E.E., R.K. Miller, W.S. Ramsey, R.E. Branson, B.S. Hafley, D.B. Griffin, and B. Roeder, Consumer Acceptance and Quality Profile of Goat Meat, Agricultural Marketing Service, United States Department of Agriculture, June, 1999.
- Ellis, J.R., R.D. Lacewell, J.L. Johnson, and G. Fipps, *Agricultural Water Requirements, Integrated Water Resources Plan for the Lower Rio Grande Valley-Technical Report Appendix G*, Lower Rio Grande Valley Development Council Policy Management Committee.28 pgs, 1999.
- Griffin, W.L., and G.D. Treece, A Guide to the Financial Analysis of Shrimp Farming 1999, Sea Grant Publication, Texas A&M University-Sea Grant Program, TAMU-SG-99-502, 1999.
- Haby, M.G., *Improving Retail Seafood Department Performance*, Texas Sea Grant College Program Publication TAMU-SG-99-103.(March), 1999.
- Haby, M.G., R.J. Miget, T.E. Rippen, and C.W. Coale Jr., *Improving The Performance of Full-service Retail Seafood Departments*, Texas A&M University Sea Grant College Program.tamu-SG-99-502 / ISBN 1-883550-04-1.166 p.(November), 1999.
- Johnson, J.L., Total Shipments, Economic Value, Production Budgets, and Marketing Environment for Texas Onions: 1999, USDA Federal Marketing Order. 1999 Annual Report, South Texas Onion Committee, 1999.
- Johnson, J.L., and others, *Future of the South Texas Produce Industry-Executive Summary*, Texas A&M University System Agricultural Research and Extension Center at Weslaco.MP-1778, South Texas Produce Initiative Task Force, 1999.
- Knutson, R.D., E.G. Smith, and C.R. Taylor, *Impacts of Eliminating Organophosphates and Carbamates Under the Food Quality Protection Act*, (Executive Summary), American Farm Bureau Federation, Public Policy Division, May, 1999.
- Michelsen, A.M., and J.F. Booker, *Partial Season Water Transfer Values on the Yampa River, Colorado*, The Nature Conservancy, Western Regional Office, Boulder, CO.December, 1999.
- Norton, R.D., and A.L. Angel, *La Agricultura Salvadorea: Poledticas Economicas para un Macro Sector*, informe preparado para la Fundacion Salvadorefla para el Desarrollo Economico y Social (FUSADES), abril, 1999.
- Anderson, D.P., and E.G. Smith, *Implications of a Loan Rate for Mohair*, Report to US House of Representatives Agriculture Committee staff.October, 1998.
- Johnson, J.L., *Total Shipments, Economic Value, Production Budgets, and Marketing Environment for Texas Onions: 1998*, USDA Federal Marketing Order.1998 Annual Report, South Texas Onion Committee, 1998.
- Jones, L.D., R.M. Nayga Jr., and J.P. Nichols, *Value Added Processing in Texas: Overview and Implications*, Testimony before the House Committee on Agriculture and Livestock, Texas House of Representatives, Austin, Texas (March 12), 1998.
- Keplinger, K.O., B.A. McCarl, C.C. Chen, and R.A. Ward, *The 1997 Irrigation Suspension Program for the Edwards Aquifer: Evaluation and Alternatives*, March, Texas Water Resources Institute, TR-178, 1998.

- Knutson, R.D., Statement of R.D. Knutson, Director, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Texas A&M University, on Dairy Policy Reform, Livestock, Dairy and Poultry Subcommittee, Committee on Agriculture, US House of Representatives, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper, 1998.
- Knutson, R.D., Statement of Ronald D. Knutson, Director, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Texas A&M University, on Dairy Policy Reform, Before the Livestock, Dairy and Poultry Subcommittee, Committee on Agriculture, US House of Representatives, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University March, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper, 1998.
- Kolison Jr., S.H., J. Gan, and P. Murdock, *Resources for minority small forest landowners in Alabama*, Alabama Forestry Commission. Montgomery, AL.8 pp. 1998.
- Norton, R.D., Balance de la Pol, edica Agraria Proceso Economico, Lima, Perfa, segunda quincena de junio, 1998.
- Norton, R.D., Observaciones en torno al Marco Jureddico e Institucional que Condiciona el Desarrollo Sostenible del Darie9n, informe preparado para GEA Consultores bajo un proyecto del Banco Inter-Americano de Desarrollo, Paname1, abril de, 1998.
- Norton, R.D., *Programa de Fortalecimiento Institucional al Ministerio Agropecuario y Forestal*, informe preparado para el Ministerio Agropecuario y Forestal de Nicaragua y el Banco Inter-Americano de Desarrollo, agosto, 1998.
- Norton, R.D., and N. Avenda, *Nueva Poledtica para el Desarrollo Agropecuario de Nicaragua*, (New Policies for Agricultural Development in Nicaragua), 1998.
- Norton, R.D., and R. Quinez, *Perspectivas y opciones para la Escuela Nacional de Agricultura*, informe preparado para el Ministerio de Agricultura y Ganadereda y la Fundacion Agropecuaria de El Salvador, octubre de, 1998.
- Norton, R.D., W. Valletta, and S.H. Keith, *The Introduction of Agricultural Land Leasing into Estonia*, report to the Government of Estonia prepared through an FAO Technical Cooperation Project, March, 1998.
- Stallmann, J.I., and L.L. Jones, *Our Taxes: Comparing Texas with Other States*, B-6073, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University System, College Station, 1998.
- Van Tassell, L.W., and J.W. Richardson, *Impact of Federal Grazing Reductions on Wyoming Ranches*, Oregon Agricultural Experiment Station, Oregon State University, Station Bulletin 682, pages 50-56, May, 1998.
- Williams, G.W., TLCAN y Agricultura de EE. UU.:) Aumento en las Exportaciones o Pen la Producciy el Procesamiento?, TLC y Agriculturael Experimento (NAFTA and Agriculture: Is the Experiment Working), Chapingo, Mexico: Juan Pablos Editor, S.A, 1998.
- Haby, M.G., and others, *HACCP: Hazard Analysis and Critical Control Point Training Curriculum, second edition*, North Carolina Sea Grant College Program Publication UNC-SG-96-02 (named contributor) (March), 1997.
- Jones, L.L., J.I. Stallmann, and A. Tanyeri-Abur, *Texas Taxes: A Fact Book*, B-6066, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, College Station, 1997.
- Lacewell, R.D., B.A. McCarl, C.G. Anderson, L.L. Jones, R.E. Frisbie, P.L. Adkisson, J.E. Smith, and F. Gilstrap, *Assessment of the Economic Impact of the Boll Weevil in the Texas High Plains*, Special Report 97-1 Texas A&M Agricultural Experiment Station, 1997.
- McCarl, B.A., L.L. Jones, R.D. Lacewell, K.O. Keplinger, M.E. Chowdhury, and K. Yu, *Evaluation of Dry Year Option: Water Transfers from Agricultural Use to Urban Use*, Technical report 175 Texas Water Resources Institute, 169, 1997.

- Memmott, J., S.W. Fuller, M. Gillis, and H. Luedecke, *The Rural Transportation Network in Texas*, Texas Transportation Institute, Texas A&M University, Research Report 1437-1, July, 1997.
- Rosson III., C.P., *Preferential Trading Arrangements: Trends and Impacts*, C-FARE, Washington, D.C., September 8, 1997.
- Rosson III., C.P., F.J. Adcock, and J.L. Johnson, *Impacts of Mexican Vegetable Imports of South Texas Market Prices*, Preliminary Congressional Report-US House of Representatives, July 25, 1997.
- Adams, D.M., R.J. Alig, J.M. Callaway, B.A. McCarl, and S.M. Winnett, *The Forest and Agricultural Sector Optimization Model (FASOM): Model Description*, USDA Forest Service Report PNW-RP-495, 1996.
- Capps Jr., O.C., W.L. Adams, H.A. Love, and G.W. Williams, *Beef Cattle Procurement and Pricing Practices: Economic and Policy Implications*, The Council on Food, Agricultural, and Resource Economics/American Agricultural Economics Association Research Brief, July, 1996.
- Fuller, S.W., and et al, *Transportation Technical Analysis Group Report*, Food Safety and Inspection Service U.S.Department of Agriculture, 1996.
- Haby, M.G., *A Review of The Texas Seafood Industry*, Texas Sea Grant College Program Publication TAMU-SG-96-504.(July), 1996.
- Lacewell, R.D., *The Western Great Plans*, Future of Irrigated Agriculture, Council of Agricultural Science and Technology (August), 57-66, 1996.
- Lacewell, R.D., and others, *A New Era for Irrigation*, Report of the Committee on the Future of Irrigation in the Face of Competing Demands, National Research Council, National Academy of Science Press, Washington, D.C, 1996.
- Nianogo, A.J., S.L. Louis, J. Gan, and others, *Traditional small ruminant husbandry in the Donsin watershed: Productivity and environmental impacts*, The University of Georgia, SANREM CRSP Program Highlights BF10-1, 1996.
- Northup, B.K., J.W. Stuth, and J.R. Conner, *Soil Moisture Dynamics in Response to Rainfall Events on a Sandy Loam Soil*, CPR-5047, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station Corpus Christi, (March): 137-140, 1996.
- Northup, B.K., J.W. Stuth, J.R. Conner, C.W. Hanselka, W.T. Hamilton, and D. McKown, *Response of Woody Plant Canopies to Aeration and Goat Browsing*, CPR-5047 Texas Agricultural Experiment Station Corpus Christi (March): 206-209, 1996.
- Northup, B.K., J.W. Stuth, W.T. Hamilton, and J.R. Conner, *Productivity of a Sandy Loam Range Site Under Different Soil Moisture Regimes*, CPR-5047 Texas Agricultural Experiment Station Corpus Christi (March): 27-32, 1996.
- Northup, B.K., J.W. Stuth, W.T. Hamilton, and J.R. Conner, *Response of Herbaceous Standing Crop of South Texas Savannahs to Herbicide Application*, CPR-5047 Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Corpus Christi (March): 200-202, 1996.
- Northup, B.K., J.W. Stuth, W.T. Hamilton, J.R. Conner, C.W. Hanselka, and D. McKown, *Response of Grass Communities to Aeration Treatments and Goat Browsing*, CPR-5047 Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Corpus Christi (March): 203-205, 1996.
- Ring, D.R., J.H. Benedict, S.M. Masud, R.D. Lacewell, R.D. Parker, and R.L. Huffman, *Concepts in Managing Bollworm, Tobacco Budworm, and Cotton Flea hopper on Cotton in the Lower Gulf Coast of Texas*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station Bulletin B-01, January, 1996.

- Williams, G.W., and others, *Price Determination in Slaughter Cattle Procurement*, Grain Inspection, Packers and Stockyards Administration, US Department of Agriculture, Report Number GIPSA-RR 96-2, Wash., D.C., Sept, 1996.
- Holt, J., A. Purvis-Thurow, and R. Carriker, *Endangered Species and Economics*, Florida Food and Resource Economics, #123, University of Florida, Food and Resource Economics Department, University of Florida, Gainesville, Florida (March-April), 1995.
- Knutson, R.D., *Prepared Statement of R.D. Knutson, Director, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Texas A&M University*, Formulation of the 1995 Farm Bill, Hearings before the Committee on Agriculture, US House of Representatives, April 21, pp 291-298, 1995.
- Knutson, R.D., *Prepared Statement of R.D. Knutson, Director, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Texas A&M University*, Formulation of the 1995 Farm Bill, Hearings before the Committee on Agriculture, US House of Representatives, April 21, pp 427-433, 1995.
- Knutson, R.D., Statement of R.D. Knutson, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Texas A&M University, Committee on Agriculture, US House of Representatives, April 25, 1995.
- Lacewell, R.D., W.R. Jordan, M.E. Chowdhury, and M.D. Zinn, *Rio Grande Border: Research and Education opportunities*, Environmental Affairs Team Report 951, April, EDS, 1995.
- Lansford Jr., N.H., and L.L. Jones, *Effects of LCRA Lakes on Riparian Property Values*, TR-170, Texas Water Resources Institute, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas A&M University System, 1995.
- Norton, R.D., Observaciones sobre el Programa de An ellisis de Poledticas Agredcolas del CONAGRO el en Entorno Economico Actual, for the program CONAGRO/IDB/UNDP, Nicaragua, August, 1995.
- Norton, R.D., Review of the Agricultural Models for Costa Rica Being Developed by Wageningen Agricultural University, Panamel, March, 1995.
- Patterson, J., J.B. Ward, A.G. Nelson, and J. Oman, *Food: Consumers Perceptions and Practices*, The Agriculture Program, TAMUS, 1995.
- Purvis-Thurow, A., C.W. Hanselka, and W.T. Hamilton, *Rangeland Resources and Water Issues in the Lower Rio Grande Watershed*, Research Leads the Way, Texas Water Resources Institute, Austin, (January 26-27), 1995.
- Richardson, J.W., *Estate Tax Revision and Capital Gains Reinstatement*, Hearing Before the General Commodities Subcommittee, Committee on Agriculture, US House of Representatives, 108th Congress, February 23, 1995.
- Richardson, J.W., Statement of James W. Richardson, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Texas A&M University, Before the General Commodities Subcommittee, Committee on Agriculture, US House of Representatives, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 95-1, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics February 23, 1995.
- Rosson III., C.P., A. Purvis-Thurow, E.B. Summerour II., L.L. Jones, R.D. Lacewell, T. Ozuna Jr., A.J. Wyse, M.J. Taylor, and S.M. Masud, *Agricultural Trade and the Environment: Potential Impacts on the Lower Rio Grande Valley of Texas*, Environmental Affairs Team Report 952, June, 1995.
- Ward, J.M., T. Ozuna Jr., and W.L. Griffin, *Cost and Revenues in the Gulf of Mexico Shrimp Fishery*, NOAA Technical Memorandum NMFS-SEFS-371, U.S.Department of Commerce, National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration, National Marine Fisheries Service (May), 1995.

- Webster, J.A., S.H. Amosson, and others, *Economic Impact of Green Bugs in the Western United States 1992-1993*, Great Plains Agricultural Council, Russian Wheat Aphid Task Force, Pub.No.155 (May), 1995.
- Arnold, J.G., C. Shultz, and J.F. Thigpen III., Counties and the Endangered Species Act: The Economic Benefits and Costs of Federally Listed Species, The National Association of Counties, 1994.
- Chowdhury, M.E., R.D. Lacewell, B.A. McCarl, T. Ozuna Jr., V.W. Benson, B.L. Harris, and P.R. Dyke, *A Farm-Level Evaluation of Agricultural Profit and Ground Water Quality: Texas Seymour Aquifer*, Texas Water Resources Institute TR 168, December, 1994.
- Jensen, K.L., and G.C. Davis, *Japanese Demand for US Hardwood Lumber*, Agricultural Experiment Station Bulletin Number 683, July, 1994.
- Knutson, R.D., Statement of R.D. Knutson, Director and Professor, Agricultural and Food Policy Center (AFPC), Texas A&M University, Subcommittee on Agriculture, Rural Development, FDA, and Related Agencies, Committee on Appropriations, US House of Representatives, April 13-14, 1994.
- Knutson, R.D., J.W. Richardson, D.A. Klinefelter, C.P. Rosson III., and E.G. Smith, *Policy Tools for US Agriculture: Russian*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Bulletin B-1548, translated to Russian, October, 1994.
- Martin, S.W., G.W. Williams, and others, *Livestock Disease Eradication: Evaluation of the Cooperative State-Federal Bovine Tuberculosis Eradication Program*, Washington, D.C.: National Academy Press, 1994.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., and O.C. Capps Jr., *Effect of Socio-Economic and Demographic Factors on Away-From-Home and At-Home Consumption of Selected Nutrients*, Bulletin Number B-1717 of the Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas A&M University, College Station, Texas, August, 54 pp, 1994.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., and O.C. Capps Jr., *Meat Products Selection: An Analysis for the Away From Home and At Home Markets*, Bulletin Number B-1718 of the Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas A&M University, College Station, Texas, August, 23 pp, 1994.
- Norton, R.D., Un Enfoque Integral de Desarrollo Agr, edcola, 92-105, 1994.
- Rosson III., C.P., *International Marketing for Agribusiness-Second Edition*, Southern Rural Development Center, Mississippi State University and Center for North American Studies, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University System, Editor, 1994.
- Webster, J.A., S.H. Amosson, and others, *Economic Impact of the Russian Wheat Aphid in the Western United States 1992-1993*, Great Plains Agricultural Council, Russian Wheat Aphid Task Force, No.152 (December), 1994.
- Wildenthal, M.T., O.C. Capps Jr., H.L. Goodwin Jr., T. Ozuna Jr., G.W. Williams, and J.P. Nichols, *Opportunities for Enhancing the Texas Food Processing Industry*, Bulletin Number B-1719 of the Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas A&M University, College Station, Texas, November, 28 pp, 1994.
- Abeygunawardena, P., and J.R. Vincent, *Bare Knuckles: Fighting Deforestation in Sri Lanka*, Special Publication, HIID, Harvard University, 1993.
- Bonner, B., W.L. Harman, and S.H. Amosson, *Texas High Plains Feedlots: Survey of 1992 Characteristics and Manure Management Practices*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, PR-5103.November, 1993.
- Bryant, K.J., R.D. Lacewell, J.R.C. Robinson, J.W. Norman Jr., A.N. Sparks Jr., and J.E. Bremer, *Economic Impact of Withdrawing Specific Agricultural Pesticides in the Lower Rio Grande Valley*, Texas Water Resources Institute TR-157, January, 1993.

- Capps Jr., O.C., *Uses of Supermarket Scan Data in Demand Analysis*, S-216 publication, B. Senauer and D. Eastwood, Editors, Minnesota Agricultural Experiment Station, October,9-20, 1993.
- Collinge, R.A., P.M. Emerson, R.C. Griffin, B.A. McCarl, and J.D. Merrifield, *The Edwards Aquifer: An Economic Perspective*, Technical Report Number 159, Texas Water Resources Institute, The Texas A&M University System, 1993.
- Collinge, R.A., P.M. Emerson, R.C. Griffin, B.A. McCarl, and J.D. Merrifield, Written Summary of Oral Testimony on Management of the Edwards Aquifer Presented by Dr. John Merrifield, 1993.
- Haby, M.G., R.A. Edwards, E.A. Reisinger, R.E. Tillman, and W.R. Younger, *The Importance of Seafood-Linked Employment and Payroll in Texas*, Texas Sea Grant Program Publication TAMU-SG-93-503.(May), 1993.
- Knutson, R.D., *Prepared Statement of R.D. Knutson, Director, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Texas A&M University*, Subcommittee on General Farm Commodities of the Committee of Agriculture, US House of Representatives, March 17, 23, and April 22, pp 242-254, 1993.
- Knutson, R.D., Statement of R.D. Knutson, Director, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Texas A&M University, General Commodities Subcommittee, Committee on Agriculture, US House of Representatives, March 22-23, 1993.
- McCarl, B.A., W.R. Jordan, R.L. Williams, L.L. Jones, and C.R. Dillon, *Economic and Hydrologic Implications of Proposed Edwards Aquifer Management Plans*, Technical Report Number 158, Texas Water Resources Institute, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, TX 77843, March, 1993.
- Norton, R.D., *Bases para una Poledtica Integral de Desarrollo Agredcola*, prepared for the UNDP, Santo Domingo, Dominican Republic, November, 1993.
- Norton, R.D., Sugerencias en torno a un Programa de Reformas de las Poledticas Agredoclas en la Repfablica Dominicanax, in Hacia una Poledtica Nacional de Desarrollo Agropecuario, Government of the Dominican Republic and the United Nations Development Program, Santo Domingo, Dominican Republic, December, 1993.
- Norton, R.D., and J. Paz, *The Agricultural Sector*, Country Economic Memorandum for Honduras, World Bank, Washington, D.C, 1993.
- Rosson III., C.P., and E.B. Summerour II., *International Marketing for Agribusiness Instructors Guide*, Southern Rural Development Center, Mississippi State University, 1993.
- Higginbotham, B.J., and G.M. Clary, *Development and Management of Fishing Leases*, Southern Regional Aquaculture Center Publ.No.481, June, 1992.
- Lambregts, J.A.D., W.L. Griffin, R.D. Lacewell, J.T. Davis, and G.M. Clary, *Estimated Costs and Returns for Catfish Farms with Recirculating Ponds Along the Upper Texas Coast*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station Publication B-1704, April, 1992.
- McCarl, B.A., *Mathematical Programming for Resource Policy Appraisal Under Multiple Objectives*, The Environmental and Natural Resources Policy and Training Project.EPAT/MUCIA-Research and Training, University of Wisconsin-Madison.Working Paper Number 6, November, 1992.
- Mjelde, J.W., J.R. Conner, J.W. Stuth, J. Jensen, C.C. Chang, and J.B. Jones, *Exotic Ungulate Production: Summary of Survey Results*, Texas Agricultural Exp.Station Bulletin B-1703.Texas A&M University, College Station, TX.April, 1992.
- Norton, R.D., Integration of Food and Agricultural Policy with Macroeconomic Policy: Methodological Issues from a Latin American Perspective, Economic and Social Development Papers, 111, FAO, Rome, 1992.

- Norton, R.D., and M. Garcia, *Tasas de Proteccin Efectiva de los Principales Productos Agredolas*, Serie Estudios de Economeda Agredola, Proyecto APAH, Tegucigalpa, Honduras, May, 1992.
- Price, E.C., Agricultural Diversification: Concepts and Applications and Recomendations for Sri Lanka, U.S.Agency for International Development, Colombo Sri Lanka., 1992.
- Price, E.C., S.H. Johnson III., and R. Owen, *A Proposal for Development of Engineering Sciences for Maritime Industries*, Institut Teknologi Sepuluh Nopember ITS 2.Asian Development Bank, Manila, Philippines, 1992.
- Robinson, J.R.C., R.D. Lacewell, and R.E. Frisbie, *Lower Rio Grande Valley Boll Weevil Management Survey: A General Summary of Results*, Department of Agricultural Economics Technical Report No 92-3 Texas Agric.Expt.Station, College Station, 1992.
- Schmitz, J.D., and O.C. Capps Jr., *A Complete Systems Analysis of Nutritional Awareness and Food Demand*, Bulletin Number B-1712 of the Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas A&M University, College Station, Texas, May, 79 pp, 1992.
- Capps Jr., O.C., and R.M. Nayga Jr., Leanness and Convenience Dimensions of Beef Products: An Exploratory Analysis Using Scanner Data, Bulletin Number 1693 of the Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas A&M University, College Station, Texas, April, 72 pp, 1991.
- Harris, T.R., W.O. Champney, T.R. MacDiarmid, R.R. Fletcher, J.W. Richardson, and D.P. Anderson, *Impacts of Alternative Grazing Fee Structures: Humboldt County*, Grazing Fee Hearing Testimony, Congressman Barbara Vucanovich, Reno, Nevada.April 4, 1991.
- Heagler, A.M., and J.L. Johnson, A Summary of the Department of Agricultural Economics and Agribusiness Research Program in Sugarcane for, Louisiana Agricultural Experiment Station, Louisiana State University Agricultural Center, Baton Rouge, Louisiana, Sugarcane Research Annual Progress Report, 167-171, 1991.
- Knutson, R.D., Statement of R.D. Knutson, Professor, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Subcommittee on Livestock, Dairy, and Poultry of the Committee on Agriculture, House of Representatives, One Hundred Second Congress, First Session, April 10, Serial No US Government Printing Office, Washington, D.C., pp 77-79, 102-10, 1991.
- Knutson, R.D., and J.L. Outlaw, *Relationship Between Farm Prices for Milk and Retail Dairy Product Prices*, Subcommittee on Livestock, Dairy, and Poultry, Committee on Agriculture, US House of Representatives, April 10, pp 212-216, 1991.
- Kolari, J.W., D.J. Leatham, and others, *FTA Negotiations and Banking Services*, Texas Consortium on Free Trade, Financial Services Subcommittee, Banking Area Report.Center for International Business Studies, College of Business Administration, Texas A&M University, June 28, 79 pages, 1991.
- Masud, S.M., and R.D. Lacewell, *Economic and Energy Use Implications of Limited Tillage and Improved Irrigation Systems: Texas High Plains*, Center for Energy and Mineral Resources Center Monograph, June, 1991.
- Norton, R.D., Perspectivas de la Investigaci, n Econmica sobre Puno, 193-207, 1991.
- Salin, V.S., *Alfalfa Products: Conditions of Competition between the US and Canadian Industries*, US International Trade Commission, Washington D.C., USITC pub.2472, Dec, (project leader, and principal author), 1991.
- Salin, V.S., and others, *Rum: Annual Report on Selected Economic Indicators*, US International Trade Commission, Washington D.C, 1991.

- Williams, G.W., and C.P. Rosson III., *Agriculture: Free Trade*, Free Trade and the United States-Mexico Borderlands, Subcommittee on Economic Growth Trade and Taxes of the Joint Economic Committee, Congress of the United States, July 1, 1991.
- Betubiza, E.N., and D.J. Leatham, *A Review of Agricultural Credit Assessment Research with an Annotated Bibliography*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station Report, Texas A&M University, College Station, Texas, B-1688, June, 20 pages, 1990.
- Boisvert, R.N., and B.A. McCarl, *Agricultural Risk Modeling Using Mathematical Programming*, Regional Research Bulletin Number 356, Southern Cooperative Series, 1-103, 1990.
- Capps Jr., O.C., and J.A.D. Lambregts, *Analysis of a Local Retail Market for Catfish and Crawfish*, SRAC #512, Bulletin Number 1699 of the Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas A&M University, College Station, Texas, November, 36 pp, 1990.
- Dillon, C.R., J.W. Mjelde, B.A. McCarl, J.T. Cothren, J.R. Martin, M.E. Rister, and C. Stockle, *Integrating Economic Analysis with Biophysical Simulation: Appraising Blacklands Corn Production*, Bulletin-1654 Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, 1990.
- Ellis, J.R., R.D. Lacewell, J. Moore II., and J.W. Richardson, *Optimal Cropping Strategies Considering Risk: Texas Trans Pecos*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station B-1650, November, 1990.
- Engle, C.R., O.C. Capps Jr., L. Dellenbarger, J. Dillard, U. Hatch, H. Kinnucan, and R. Pomeroy, *The US Market for Farm-Raised Catfish: An Overview of Consumer, Supermarket, and Restaurant Surveys*, Arkansas Agricultural Experiment Station Bulletin 925, September, 25 pp, 1990.
- Fuller, S.W., H.L. Goodwin Jr., and J.D. Schmitz, *Potato Production in Texas: Marketing Trends and Opportunities*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, MP-1686, July, 1990.
- Hall, K.D., R.D. Lacewell, J. Moore II., M.A. Foster, and J.R. Mulkey Jr., *Estimated Cost and Returns for Guayule Production: Texas Trans Pecos and Winter Garden Regions*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station MP-1692, May, 1990.
- Knight, T.O., M.E. Rister, A.C. Lovell, and K.H. Coble, *Agricultural Lenders Influence on Producer Use of Alternative Risk Management Practices*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, B-1649, December, 1990.
- Knutson, R.D., Statement of Dr.R.D. Knutson, Professor, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Texas A&M University, College Station, TX, Rural Economic Development, Hearings Before the Subcommittee on Conservation, Credit, and Rural Development of the Committee on Agriculture House of Representative, One Hundred First Congress, First Session, Serial No Pt.1, US Government Printing Office, Washington, D.C., pp, 101-17, 1990.
- Masud, S.M., J.H. Benedict, and R.D. Lacewell, *Economic Decisions Criteria for Flea hopper and Bollworm Management in Cotton: Texas Coastal Bend*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station B-1644, February, 1990.
- Norton, R.D., Agricultural Strategy Paper for Honduras, USAID/Honduras, Tegucigalpa, 1990.
- Norton, R.D., *El Papel de la Tierra en el Desarrollo Agredcola de Honduras*, en la Memoria del Seminario, Acceso a la Tierra, Seguridad de la Tenencia e Inversion en el Uso Productivo y Sostenimiento de los Recursos Naturales, University of Wisconsin and Instituto Nacional Agrario, Tegucigalpa, Honduras, agosto de, pp, 15-22, 1990.
- Rister, M.E., W.R. Grant, J.K. Harper, and J.W. Mjelde, *Texas Ratoon Rice Production and 1987 Survey Results*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, MP July 1990, 1990.

- Rister, M.E., W.R. Grant, J.K. Harper, E.G. Smith, and J.W. Stansel, *Texas Rice Production Acreage Trends and Implications for*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, MP April 1990, 1990.
- Amosson, S.H., *Economic Assessment of Drought and Freeze Related Damage to the 1989 Texas Winter Wheat Crop*, Prepared for and presented to the U.S. House of Representatives committee on agriculture, subcommittee on wheat, soybeans and feed grains. May. (Published in the 1989 Congressional Record.), 1989.
- Bessler, D.A., and B.A. McCarl, An Assessment of the Economic Impact of the Jordanian Agricultural Cropping Pattern Program, Agricultural Marketing Development Project USAID Project Number 278-0274, 1989.
- Downey, W.D., K.K. Litzenberg, and C.E. French, *Agribusiness Education in Transition: Strategies for Change*, (editors) Report of the National Agribusiness Education Commission, June, 1989.
- Fuller, S.W., and C.R. Hall, *Economic Trends of the Melon Industry in Texas and the United States: Cantaloupe, Honeydew and Watermelon*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, MP-1702, 1989.
- Fuller, S.W., H.L. Goodwin Jr., and C.E. Shafer, *Marketing Trends of the Dry Onion Industry in Texas and the United States*, MP-1672, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, 1989.
- Goodwin Jr., H.L., M.E. Downing, and S.W. Fuller, *A Marketing Profile of Wholesale Operations in the Texas Green Industry: An Overview*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, DIR-89-1, SP-6, August, 1989.
- Griffin, R.C., and C.C. Chang, *Community Water Demand in Texas*, B-1625.College Station: Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas A&M University, April, 1989.
- Haby, M.G., D. Hollin, and M.C. Russell, *Texas Commercial Fisheries Profile*, Texas Sea Grant College Program Publication TAMU (October), 1989.
- Hall, C.R., and S.W. Fuller, *Trends of the Broccoli Industry in Texas and the US*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, B-1636, July, 1989.
- Hill, L., M. Peterson, J. Vercimak, S.W. Fuller, and D.P. Anderson, *Sorghum Movements in the United States: Interregional Flow Patterns and Transportation Requirements*, Southern Cooperative Series Bulletin 339, August, 1989.
- Knutson, R.D., *Distribution of Benefits from Farm Program*, Subcommittee on Cotton, Rice, and Sugar and the Subcommittee on Wheat and Feed grains, US House of Representatives, Washington, D.C, 1989.
- Knutson, R.D., Statement of R.D. Knutson, Agricultural Economist, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Formulation of the 1990 Farm Bill (Review of the Crop and Farm Base Provisions of the 1985 Food Security Act, Joint Hearing Before the Subcommittee on Wheat, Soybeans, and Feed Grains of the Committee on Agriculture, House of Representatives, One Hundred First Congress, First Session, Serial No Part 4, US Government Printing Office, Washington, D.C., pp 29-3, 101-30, 1989.
- Knutson, R.D., and D.U. Fisher, *Extensions Role in Rural Development*, Hearings before the Subcommittee on Conservation, Credit, and Rural Development of the Committee on Agriculture, House of Representatives, One Hundred First Congress, First Session, June 15.Part 1, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper, pp 338-343, 1989.
- Knutson, R.D., and D.U. Fisher, *Focus on the Future: Options in Developing a New National Rural Policy*, Proceedings from Rural Development Policy Workshops, Presented at Congressional Briefings in Washington, D.C., May 1, 1989, 1989.
- Knutson, R.D., and D.U. Fisher, Statement of Dennis U. Fisher and R.D. Knutson on Rural Development Policy From a Texas Panhandle Perspective, Hearing before the Subcommittee on Conservation, Credit and Rural

- Development of the Committee on Agriculture, House of Representatives, One Hundred First Congress, First Session, Serial No Pt.2, Amarillo, Texas, August 9.US Government Printing Office, 101-17, 1989.
- Knutson, R.D., and D.U. Fisher, *Statement of Dennis U. Fisher, Extension Economist, Development and Policy, Texas A&M University System, Accompanied by R.D. Knutson*, Hearing before the Subcommittee on Conservation, Credit and Rural Development of the Committee on Agriculture, House of Representatives, One Hundred First Congress, First Session, Serial No Pt.2, Amarillo, Texas, August 9.US Government Printing Office, 101-17, 1989.
- Knutson, R.D., and D.U. Fisher, *Statement of R.D. Knutson and Dennis U. Fisher on National Rural Development Policy*, Subcommittee on Conservation, Credit, and Rural Development of the Committee on Agriculture, House of Representatives, One Hundred First Congress, First Session, June 15.Part 1, pp 329-337 and 363-3, 1989.
- Lacewell, R.D., J.G. Lee, C.W. Wendt, R.J. Lascano, and J.W. Keeling, *Crop Yield and Profit Implications of Alternative Rotations and Tillage Practices: Texas High Plains*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station Publication B-1619, June, 1989.
- Mjelde, J.W., S.T. Sonka, and D.S. Peel, *The Socioeconomic Value of Climate and Weather Forecasting: A Review*, Midwestern Climate Center Research Report 89, Champaign, IL, 1989.
- Norton, R.D., and M. Llort, *Una Estrategia para la Reactivacin del Sector Agropecuario en El Salvador*, Documento no, 6, Fundacion Salvadorefla para el Desarrollo Economico y Social (FUSADES), San Salvador, El Salvador, Oct, 1989.
- Norton, R.D., and W. Loehr, *Macroeconomic Policy Options for El Salvador*, report prepared for USAID/El Salvador, July, 1989.
- Norton, R.D., C. Pomareda, L. Reca, and J.T. Zorrilla, *Las Poledticas Macroeconmicas y la Agricultura*, Serie de Documentos de Programa No, 14, the Inter-American Institute for Cooperation in Agriculture (IICA), San Jose9, Costa Rica, Sept, 1989.
- Outlaw, J.L., R.D. Knutson, R.A. Edwards, and D.U. Fisher, *A Framework for Identifying Rural Agribusiness Centers*, Southern Rural Development Center, Mississippi State University, Mississippi State, MS, SRDC Series Number 114, April, 1989.
- Price, E.C., An Econometric Model for Analysis of Livestock and Range Policy in Tunisia., USAID/Tunis, Tunisia, 1989.
- Price, E.C., and C. Evans, *USAID Project Impact Evaluation Report No.71*, Ethiopia: Alemaya University of Agriculture, 1989.
- Bowker, J.M., J.W. Richardson, and L.L. Jones, *Impacts of the Farm Bill and Its Alternatives on Rural Economies:* The Case of Terry County Texas, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Bulletin Bay 1988, 1988.
- Capps Jr., O.C., J.M. Thomas, and D.L. Long, *Scanner Data in Managerial Decisions: A Case Study for Supermarkets*, Bulletin Number 1601, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas A&M University, College Station, Texas, October, 52 pp, 1988.
- Conner, J.R., R.A. Dietrich, J.W. Richardson, C.J. Nixon, and E.E. Davis, *Impact of Federal Tax Laws and Economic Development on the Texas Cattle Industry*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, B-1590, January, (4, 5, 12 and 25), 1988.
- Dietrich, R.A., S.H. Amosson, and R.P. Crawford, *Operational Characteristics, Herd Health Management Practices and Associated Epidemiological Data: Brucellosis Quarantined Herds, United States 1980-2*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Bulletin B-1589, 1988.

- Fuller, S.W., H.L. Goodwin Jr., C.E. Shafer, and J.D. Schmitz, *Expanded Marketing Opportunities for Dry Onion Production in Texas: An Interregional Analysis of the Spring and Summer Seasons*, B-1617, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, 1988.
- Fuller, S.W., J.C. MacDonald, D.A. Bessler, and M.K. Wohlgenant, *Effect of Railroad Deregulation on Export Grain Transportation Rate Structures*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station Bulletin, number B, 1988.
- Garoian III., L., J.W. Mjelde, and J.R. Conner, *Use of Dynamic Programming to Select Optimal Hay Inventories*, La Copita Research Area Research Report.Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Center Information Report Number 88, p.55, 1988.
- Gempesaw II., C.M., L.C. Munasinghe, and J.W. Richardson, *Description of CHICKSIM: A Computer Simulation Program for Broiler Growers*, Delaware Agricultural Experiment Station, University of Delaware, Bulletin 477, December, 1988.
- Harper, J.K., and R.C. Griffin, *Regional Management of Water Resources: River Authorities in Texas*, MP-1666.College Station: Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas A&M University, September, 1988.
- Knutson, R.D., *Milk Marketing Orders: Options For Change*, Report to the Congress by the Comptroller General of the United States, US GAO, RCED 88March, 1988.
- Norton, R.D., Análisis de las Políticas para el Desarrollo Agrícola y Alimentario: Series de Datos Básicos y Su Utilización, ellisis de las Poledticas para el Desarrollo Agredcola y Alimentario: Series de Datos Belsicos y Su Utilizacion, No. 14, 1988.
- Norton, R.D., *Perspectivas sobre la Poledtica Macroeconomica y el Sector Agropecuario*, prepared for IICA, San Jose, Costa Rica, August, 1988.
- Norton, R.D., Report on the CAPPA Workshop in Amman, Jordan, prepared for USAID and the FAO, July, 1988.
- Norton, R.D., C.A. Benito, and T. Suriel, *Un Anelisis Cuantitativo del Sector Cafetalero Dominicano*, prepared for the Unidad de Poledtica Agropecuaria, Santo Domingo, Dominican Republic, April, 1988.
- Norton, R.D., J.T. Riordan, J. Paz, and F.L. Mann, *The Development of Agricultural Policy Analysis in Honduras*, report prepared for USAID/Honduras, June 1988, 1988.
- Norton, R.D., M. Garcia, M. Ponce, and R. van Haeften, *Agricultural Development Policies in Honduras: A Consumption Perspective*, special research publication of the Office of Nutrition Economics, U.S, Department of Agriculture, Washington, D.C, 1988.
- Perry, G.M., B.A. McCarl, and A.W. Gray, *A Benders Decomposition Code for the Solution of Nonlinear Mixed Programs*, Special Report 833, Oregon State University, Agricultural Experiment Station, 1988.
- Smith, K.F., S.G. Aragones, E.C. Price, C.G. Saldana, and E.A. Tan, Strengthening Tertiary Agricultural Education in the Philippines: Analysis and Recommendations for Designing USAID/Manilas Agricultural Education Improvement Project, .US Agency for International Development, Manila, 1988.
- Wright, R.G., M.O. Way, M.E. Rister, and K.A. Arnold, *Assessing Blackbird Damage to Ripening Rice In Matagorda County, Texas*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, MP, 1988.
- Brokken, R.F., and B.A. McCarl, *A Theoretical Evaluation of Fee Systems for Private Grazing on Federal Lands*, Report number 570, United States Department of Agriculture ERS staff report, 1987.
- Cheng, H.T., and O.C. Capps Jr., *Demand for Disaggregate Fish and Shellfish Species in the United States*, Virginia Agricultural Experiment Station Bulletin 87Virginia Tech, Blacksburg, Virginia, May, 104 pp, 1987.

- Jenkins, J., E.E. Davis, and others, *Economic Impact From Screwworm Eradication in Mexico*, Volume I, January.TA-22604, 1987.
- Knutson, R.D., E.G. Smith, J.W. Richardson, J.B. Penson Jr., D.W. Hughes, M.S. Paggi, R.D. Yonkers, and D.T. Chen, *Policy Alternatives for Modifying the Farm Bill*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station and Extension Service, Bulletin B January 1987, 1987.
- Knutson, R.D., M.E. Rister, J.W. Richardson, E.G. Smith, L.A. Lippke, and W.R. Grant, *Economics of the Payment Limit*, Hearing before the Subcommittee on Cotton, Rice, and Sugar of the Committee on Agriculture, US House of Representatives, 100th Congress, 1st Session, Serial Number 100Washington, D.C., April 22, pp 211, 1987.
- Knutson, R.D., R.D. Yonkers, and R.B. Schwart Jr., *Testimony*, Subcommittee on Livestock, Dairy and Poultry Committee on Agriculture, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, TAMU, March 2, 1987.
- Knutson, R.D., R.D. Yonkers, and R.B. Schwart Jr., *Testimony Submitted to the Subcommittee on Livestock, Dairy, and Poultry Committee on Agriculture*, Review of the Dairy Termination Program and Other Ongoing Dairy Program Initiatives Mandated in the Food Security Act of 1985, Hearing before the Subcommittee on Livestock, Dairy, and Poultry of the Committee on Agriculture, House of Representatives, One Hundredth Congress, First Session, Serial Number 1008, US Government Printing Office, Washington, D.C., March 4, pp 361, 1987.
- Lacewell, R.D., and S.M. Masud, *Economic and Environmental Implications of IPM*, edited by Raymond E.Frisbie and Perry L.Adkisson, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station MP-1516, 1987.
- Leatham, D.J., Assessment of Farm Loan Characteristics in Texas, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station Report, Texas A&M University, College Station, Texas, MP October, 7 pages, 1987.
- McCarl, B.A., R.C. Griffin, R.A. Kaiser, R.L. Freeman, W.H. Blackburn, and W.R. Jordan, *Brushland Management for Water Yield: Prospects for Texas*, B-1569, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, 1987.
- Norton, R.D., Agricultural Issues in Structural Adjustment Programs, Economic and Social Development Papers No.66, FAO, Rome, 1987.
- Norton, R.D., *The Role of Technical Cooperation in Sectoral Adjustment Programs*, prepared for the Inter-American Development Bank, Washington, D.C., August, 1987.
- Norton, R.D., A. Brown, and A. Coutu, *Agricultural Sector Strategy Report for Honduras*, prepared for USAID/Honduras, September, 1987.
- Norton, R.D., and C.A. Benito, *An Evaluation of the PL 480 Title I Programs in Honduras*, prepared for USAID/Honduras, August, 1987.
- Norton, R.D., and V. Santaniello, Un Modello Strutturale di Supply Response, Agricoltura Italiana, 1987.
- Norton, R.D., F. Ccama, A.M. Champi, and L. Villaordu, *A Note on the Structure of Agricultural Production in Peru*, MIAC and GAPA, Lima, Peru, October, 1987.
- Norton, R.D., M.A. Vedova, and M.H. MacDonald, *First Evaluation of the Agricultural Policy Formulation and Management Project in Panama*, prepared for USAID/Panama, March, 1987.
- Capps Jr., O.C., and B.H. Senauer, *Food Demand Analysis: Implications for Future Consumption*, (eds.), Virginia Polytechnic Institute and State University, Blacksburg, Virginia, 292 pp, 1986.

- Clary, G.M., C.R. Thompson, and H.W. Webster, *Analysis of Sale Prices at the Clemson Bull Test Station*, 1980-84, S.C.Agr.Exp.Sta.Circ.200, Clemson Univ, 1986.
- Dharmaratne, G.S., R.D. Lacewell, J.R. Stoll, and G.L. Teetes, *Economic Impact of Green bug Resistant Grain Sorghum Varieties: Texas Blacklands*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station MP-1585, January, 1986.
- Dietrich, R.A., S.H. Amosson, and R.P. Crawford, *Economics and Epidemiologic Analysis of U.S. Bovine Brucellosis Programs*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Bulletin B-1534.April, 1986.
- Fuller, S.W., and H. Viscencio-Brambilla, *Effect of Proposed Port User Fee on Export-Grain Flow Patterns*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, B-1588, December, 1986.
- Grant, W.R., M.E. Rister, and B.W. Brorsen, *Rice Quality Factors: Implications for Management Decisions*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, July, 1986.
- Hanrahan, M.S., S.F. Miller, and B.A. McCarl, *Economic Aspects of Pacific Northwest Soil Erosion Research*, Special Report 782, Agricultural Experiment Station, Oregon State, Special Report 782, 1986.
- Hopkin, J.A., D.J. Leatham, and others, *Transition in Agriculture*, A Strategic Assessment of Agriculture Banking.Research Report, (Washington, D.C.: American Bankers Association), 148 pages, 1986.
- Jones, L.L., *Agricultural Technology: The Texas Agenda*, The Agribusiness Task Force, The Texas Science and Technology Council, June 1. This was a special report on technology and agribusiness opportunities for the Texas economy for which I contributed a significant portion of research and text, 1986.
- Lacewell, R.D., and others, *Economic Impact of Increased Bollworm Pressure on Cotton: Texas High Plains*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station MP-1590, January, 1986.
- Norton, R.D., A Review of Panamas Draft Five-Year Agricultural Plan, report prepared for USAID/Panama, July, 1986.
- Norton, R.D., *Agricultural Investment in the CAPPA System*, report prepared for the Policy Analysis Division of the UN, Food and Agriculture Organization, June, 1986.
- Norton, R.D., Country assistance strategy paper for Panama, USAID, December, 1986.
- Norton, R.D., *Prices, Costs and Comparative Advantage in Dominican Agriculture*, prepared for the Latin America and Caribbean Office of the World Bank, April, 1986.
- Norton, R.D., *Technical Change in Models of Economic Equilibrium*, paper prepared for the Italian National Research Council, March, 1986.
- Norton, R.D., *The Policy Research Program in the ASEAN Agricultural Development Centre*, report prepared for the Agricultural Project Formulation, Monitoring and Evaluation Project (APFME) of the Association of Southeast Asian Nations (ASEAN), November, 1986.
- Norton, R.D., J.T. Riordan, F. Ccama, and D.G. Heckerman, *Seguimiento sobre las Poledticas Agredolas en el Perfa*, MIAC and GAPA, Lima, Peru, March 1987, 1986.
- Ott, B., G.D. Condra, R.D. Lacewell, and G.D. Thompson, *Agricultural Research Programs and Projected Needs for the Texas High Plains*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station MP-1600, February, 1986.
- Pearson, J.M., K. Walters, J. Axelson, and O.C. Capps Jr., *Non-convenience and Convenience Food Use by Younger and Older Elderly Americans*, Virginia Agricultural Experiment Station Bulletin 86Virginia Tech, Blacksburg, Virginia, May, 54 pp, 1986.

- Perry, G.M., M.E. Rister, J.W. Richardson, W.R. Grant, and J.W. Sij Jr., *The Impact of Crop Arrangements and Crop Rotations on Upper Gulf Coast Rice Farms: A Survival Approach*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, B July, 1986.
- Perry, G.M., M.E. Rister, J.W. Richardson, W.R. Grant, and J.W. Sij Jr., *The Impact of Tenure Arrangements and Crop Rotations on Upper Gulf Coast Rice Farms*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Bulletin, B July, 1986.
- Phillips, M.J., R.D. Knutson, and others, *Technology, Public Policy and the Changing Structure of Agriculture*, Office of Technology Assessment, Congress of the United States, Washington, D.C., March, 1986.
- Richardson, J.W., *Analysis of Texas CRP Breakeven Bids*, Report prepared for Congressman Charles Stenholm, April, 1986.
- Richardson, J.W., Analysis of Texas CRP Breakeven Bids, Report prepared for Senator Phil Gramm, May, 1986.
- Richardson, J.W., Economic Impacts of Selected Policies and Technology on the Economic Viability of Three Representative Cotton Farms in the Texas Southern High Plains, Technology, Public Policy, and the Changing Structure of American Agriculture, US Congress Office of Technology, Volume II-Background Papers, 1986.
- Richardson, J.W., Federal Farm Policy Impacts, Report prepared for Governor Clements Agribusiness Committee, December, 1986.
- Richardson, J.W., and C.J. Nixon, *Description of FLIPSIM V: A General Firm Level Policy Simulation Model*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Bulletin B July, 1986.
- Zandstra, H.G., E.C. Price, J.A. Litsinger, and R.A. Morris, *Metología de Investigación en Sistemas de Cultivo en Finca*, International Development Research Centre, Ottawa, Canada, 1986.
- Amosson, S.H., and R.A. Dietrich, *Economic Analysis of U.S. Bovine Brucellosis Programs Volume III.: Appendices D and E*, Veterinary Services, APHIS U.S.Department of Agriculture, August, 1985.
- Amosson, S.H., and R.A. Dietrich, *General Computer Analysis of TAHC Herd Jacket Survey For 6425 Herds Released From Quarantine in FY81-FY84*, Texas Animal Health Commission, Austin, Texas, March, 1985.
- Dietrich, R.A., and S.H. Amosson, *Economic Analysis of U.S. Bovine Brucellosis Programs Volume I*, Veterinary Services, APHIS U.S.Department of Agriculture, August, 1985.
- Ellis, J.R., R.D. Lacewell, and D.R. Reneau, *Economic Implications of Water Related Technologies for Agriculture: Texas High Plains*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station MP-1577, July, 1985.
- Haby, M.G., Safety and Quality Aspects of Oysters, Clams and Mussels, Texas Sea Grant College Program Publication TAMU (June), 1985.
- Knutson, R.D., Statement of Dr.R.D. Knutson, Professor, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Texas A&M University, College Station, TX, Framework and Analysis for Agricultural Policy in 1985, Hearings Before the Committee on Agriculture, Nutrition, and Forestry, United States Senate, Ninetieth Congress, First Session, 45955, US Government Printing Office, Washington, D.C., pp 51, 192, 1985.
- Knutson, R.D., Statement of Dr.R.D. Knutson, Professor, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Texas A&M University, College Station, TX, Reauthorization of the Agriculture and Food Act of 1981, Hearings Before the Committee on Agriculture, Nutrition, and Forestry, United States Senate, Ninetyth Congress, First Session, S.Hrg.99115, Pt.1, US Government Printing Office, Washington, D.C., pp 493, 1985.

- Knutson, R.D., Statement of R.D. Knutson, Professor, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, on Behalf of the Sugar Users Group, General Farm Bill of (Cotton, Rice, and Sugar Programs), Hearings Before the Subcommittee on Cotton, Rice, and Sugar of the Committee on Agriculture House of Representatives, Ninetieth Congress, First Session, Serial Number 99 US Government Printing Office, Washington, D.C., pp 534, 1985.
- Norton, R.D., *A Review of the Role of CAPPA in Agricultural Policy Planning*, report prepared for Policy Analysis Division of the U, Food and Agriculture Organization, December, 1985.
- Norton, R.D., Observaciones sobre el Programa de Trabajo de la Unidad de Estudios Agropecuarios, Repfablica Dominicana, prepared for USAID s Agricultural Policy Analysis Project, Santo Domingo, Dominican Republic, August, 1985.
- Norton, R.D., Observaciones sobre el Programa de Trabajo de la Unidad de Estudios Agropecuarios, Repfablica Dominicana, report prepared for the Dominican Government and USAIDs APAP Project, August, 1985.
- Norton, R.D., *Structural Trends in Colombian Agriculture and the Role of Credit*, prepared for the Latin America and Caribbean Office of the World Bank, June, 1985.
- Norton, R.D., and C. Pomarada, *Propuesta de un Sistema para el Anellisis de Poledticas para la Agricultura de la Repfablica Dominicana*, prepared for USAID/Dominican Republic, May, 1985.
- Norton, R.D., and R. Celis, *Public Investment Review in Mexico: The Agricultural Sector*, prepared for the Latin America and Caribbean Office of the World Bank, August, 1985.
- Richardson, J.W., *An Analysis of the Impact of Alternative Proposals for Cotton in the Farm Bill*, Report prepared for Congressman Charles Stenholm, August, 1985.
- Richardson, J.W., *Impact of Agricultural Policy on Crop Farms and Dairies in Selected Regions*, Testimony Presented to the US Senate Committee on Agriculture, Nutrition, and Forestry, March 19, 1985.
- Richardson, J.W., and E.G. Smith, *Impacts of Farm Policies and Technology on the Economic Viability of Southern High Plains Wheat Farms*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Bulletin B August, 1985.
- Rister, M.E., C.R. Long, W.D. Taylor, and others, *Report on the Agriculture Program of the Texas Department of Corrections*, Analysis and evaluation conducted by the Texas Agricultural Experiment Station and the Texas Agricultural Extension Service at the request of the Governors Office.March.Also, an oral presentation to the Governors Budget Director, March 8, 1985.
- Victurine, R.F., H.L. Goodwin Jr., and R.D. Lacewell, *Economic Implications of Applying Effluent for Irrigation in the Texas High Plains*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station B-1497, July, 1985.
- Wolden, D., R.D. Knutson, and others, *Effects and Administration of the 1984 Milk Diversion Program*, Report to the Congress by the Comptroller General of the United States, United States General Accounting Office, CED July 29, 68 pp, 1985.
- Adams, R.M., M.V. Ledeboer, and B.A. McCarl, *The Economic Effects of Air Pollution on Agriculture: An Interpretive Review of the Literature*, Special Report 702, Oregon State University, 1984.
- Adams, R.M., S.A. Hamilton, and B.A. McCarl, *The Economic Effects of Ozone on Agriculture*, EPA-600/3-84-090, Environmental Protection Agency Research Report, 1984.
- Brokken, R.F., and B.A. McCarl, *A Theoretical Evaluation of Fee Systems for Private Grazing on Federal Lands: A USDA Report*, Report for United States Department of Agriculture-Forest Service and USDI-BLM, Distributed by NTIS, 1984.

- Capps Jr., O.C., and J.M. Love, *Tobit Analysis of Factors Affecting Vegetable Expenditure Patterns in US Households*, Virginia Agricultural Experiment Station Bulletin 84, Virginia Tech, Blacksburg, Virginia, 70 pp, 1984.
- Clary, G.M., The South Carolina Livestock-Red Meat Industries-Characteristics, Trends, and Inventories, S.C.Agr.Exp.Sta.Bull.652, Clemson Univ, 1984.
- Clary, G.M., G. Watkins III., and H.M. Harris Jr., *Interfirm Comparison and Industry Analysis: Tools for Effective Dairy Farm Management*, S.C.Agr.Exp.Sta.Bull.654, Clemson Univ, 1984.
- Clary, G.M., R.A. Dietrich, and D.E. Farris, *Interregional Competition in the U.S. Cattle Feeding-Fed-Beef Economy: with Emphasis on the Southern Plains*, Texas Agr.Exp.Sta.Bull.B-1487, 1984.
- Fuller, S.W., Contracting Rail Freight Services for Country Elevators in the Texas Panhandle, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, B-1473, June, 1984.
- Fuller, S.W., E.G. Smith, and M.S. Paggi, *Effect of Federal Farm and Transportation Policies on Regional Grain Prices and Interstate Grain Flows: The Case of Corn Flows to the Texas Panhandle*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, B-1572, 1984.
- Grant, W.R., J.W. Richardson, B.W. Brorsen, and M.E. Rister, *Economic Impacts of Changes in United States Rice Price Variability on Market Efficiency, Marketing Margin, and Producer Viability*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station Bulletin, September, 1984.
- Griffin, R.C., G.M. Perry, and G.N. McCauley, *Water Use and Management in the Texas Rice Belt Region*, MP-1559.College Station: Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas A&M University, June, 1984.
- Guither, H.D., R.D. Knutson, E.G. Smith, and others, *US Farmers Views on Agricultural and Food Policy-A Seventeen State Composite Report*, North Central Regional Extension Publication 227, North Central Regional Research Publication 300, 1984.
- Haby, M.G., A Tail of Success: Texas Farm Purged Crawfish, Texas Sea Grant College Program Publication TAMU (April), 1984.
- Knutson, R.D., and J.W. Richardson, *Alternative Policy Tools for International Agricultural Trade*, Trade Policy Perspectives: Setting the Stage for 1985 Agricultural Legislation, Congress of the United States 98th, 2nd Session, Committee on Agriculture, Nutrition, and Forestry, United States Senate, S, Print 98-263, 1984.
- Knutson, R.D., and J.W. Richardson, *Alternative Policy Tools for US Agriculture*, B1471, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, August, 1984.
- Knutson, R.D., and J.W. Richardson, *International Trade Policy Tools*, Trade Policy Perspectives: Setting the Stage for 1985 Agricultural Legislation, Committee on Agriculture, Nutrition, and Forestry, United States Senate, Washington, D.C.: December, pp 307, 1984.
- Lee, J.G., R.D. Lacewell, J.R. Ellis, and D.R. Reneau, *Estimated Farm Level Benefits of Improved Irrigation Efficiency*, Texas Water Resources Institute TR-133, July, 1984.
- Masud, S.M., R.D. Lacewell, E.P. Boring III., and T.W. Fuchs, *Economic Implications of Delayed Uniform Planting Date for Cotton Production in the Texas Rolling Plains*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station B-1481, July, 1984.
- McCarl, B.A., and M. Ross, *Opportunity Costs: Irrigation versus Hydropower*, WRRI-9 6, Oregon State University Water Resources Research Institute, 1984.

- McCarl, B.A., J. Arthur, J. Kennington, and J. Polito, SEBEND: A Computer Algorithm for the Solution of Symmetric Multi commodity Spatial Equilibrium Problems Utilizing Benders Decomposition, Bulletin SR 708, Oregon State University Agricultural Experiment Station, 1984.
- Norton, R.D., Analisis de la Poledtica Agraria dentro del Contexto de Objetivos Nacionales y Sectoriales: El Caso del GAPA en Perfa, report prepared for USAID s Agricultural Policy alysis Project, Lima, Perfa, May, 1984.
- Norton, R.D., *Applications of a Sector Model to Issues of Trade and Pricing Policy in Nigerian Agriculture*, report prepared for the Western Africa Regional Office of the World Bank, February, 1984.
- Norton, R.D., *Haitian Agriculture: Production Costs and Pricing and Fiscal Structures*, prepared for the Latin America and Caribbean Office of the World Bank, August, 1984.
- Norton, R.D., *Policy Issues in Mexican Agriculture*, report prepared for the Latin America and Caribbean Office of the World Bank, July, 1984.
- Norton, R.D., and P.B.R. Hazell, *A Model for Evaluating the Effects of Food Aid*, prepared for the International Food Policy Research Institute, Washington, D.C., January, 1984.
- Perry, G.M., M.E. Rister, and R.C. Griffin, *A Benefit Analysis of Underground Pipe as a Water Conservation Technique for Texas Rice Producers*, PR-4250.College Station: Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas A&M University, September, 1984.
- Reneau, D.R., J.R. Ellis, and R.D. Lacewell, *Recursive Programming Model for Crop Production on the Texas High Plains: Program and Model Documentation*, Texas Water Resources Institute TR-129, February, 1984.
- Richardson, J.W., *Analysis of Proposed Legislative Amendments to the Farm Bill: Economic Impact on Texas and US*, Report prepared for Congressman Jack Hightower, March 1984, 1984.
- Richardson, J.W., Comments Concerning the Agricultural Efficiency and Equity Act of (H.R.4565), Report prepared for Congressman Charles Stenholm, April 1984, 1984.
- Rister, M.E., and W.R. Grant, *Economic Impact of Lemont*, The Semi dwarfs-New Era in Rice Production, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, B March, 1984.
- Rister, M.E., B.W. Brorsen, and W.R. Grant, *Economic Values of Rice Quality Factors*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, PR June, 1984.
- Rister, M.E., J.R. Skees, and J.R. Black, Evaluating Post Harvest Marketing Strategies for Grain Sorghum in the Texas Coastal Bend, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, B November, 1984.
- Smith, E.G., and J.W. Richardson, *Agricultural Efficiency and Equity Act of 1983 (H.R.4565) Testimony Presented to the US House of Representatives on Agriculture*, Long Farm Policy to Succeed the Agriculture and Food Act of 1981, 98th Congress, 2nd Session, Serial Number 98Part 2, May 2, 1984.
- Smith, E.G., J.W. Richardson, and R.D. Knutson, *Cost and Pecuniary Economics in Cotton Production and Marketing: A Study of Texas Southern High Plains Cotton Producers*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station B-1475, August, 1984.
- Smith, E.G., J.W. Richardson, and R.D. Knutson, *Economies to Size in Cotton Production and Marketing on the Texas High Plains*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Bulletin, B, 1984.
- Williams, G.W., Do Foreign Market Development Programs Work? The Case of Soybeans and Soybean Products, FAER-203, US Department Agr., Economics Res.Serv., October, 1984.

- Williams, G.W., Export Expansion and the Role of the Iowa World Trade Center, testimony prepared for the Iowa Senate Small Business Committee, Des Moines, Iowa, February 28, 1984.
- Williams, G.W., and R.L. Thompson, *The Brazilian Soybean Industry: Economic Structure and Policy Interventions*, FAER-200, US Department Agr., Economics Res. Serv., October, 1984.
- Amosson, S.H., and R.A. Dietrich, General Computer Analysis of Herd Jacket Survey for 4797 Herds Released From Quarantine in FY81-FY83, Texas Animal Health Commission, Austin, Texas, August, 1983.
- Bowker, J.M., and R.C. Griffin, *The Economic Feasibility of Small-Scale Ethanol Production in Texas*, CEMR-MS 6.College Station: The Center for Energy and Mineral Resources, Texas A&M University, July, 1983.
- Chattin, B., B.A. McCarl, and H. Baumes, *Users Guide and Documentation for a Partial Equilibrium Sector Model of US Agriculture*, Purdue University Agricultural Experiment Station, Bulletin 414, 1983.
- Clary, G.M., J.W. Jordan, and C.R. Thompson, *Determining the Value of a Genetically Superior Bull*, S.C.Agr.Exp.Sta.Bull.651, Clemson Univ, 1983.
- Dietrich, R.A., S.H. Amosson, and J.A. Hopkin, *Economic Evaluation of the Texas Bovine Brucellosis Program Fiscal Year 1982*, Economic Analysis of Decreases in Federal funding Upon the Texas Bovine Brucellosis Program, Texas Animal Health Commission, Austin, Texas, January, 1983.
- Dietrich, R.A., S.H. Amosson, and J.A. Hopkin, *Economic Implications of a Federal Brucellosis Quarantine For the Texas Livestock Industry*, Texas Animal Health Commission, Austin, Texas, May, 1983.
- Ellis, J.R., R.D. Lacewell, G.C. Cornforth, and P.W. Teague, *Pricing and Conservation of Irrigation Water in Texas and New Mexico*, Texas Water Resources Institute TR-125, June, 1983.
- Fuller, S.W., and C.V. Shanmugham, *Effect of Rail Rate Deregulation: The Case of Wheat Exports from the South Plains*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, B-1385, 1983.
- Fuller, S.W., L.D. Makus, and J. Lamkin, *An Evaluation of Agricultural Motor Carrier Economic Regulation in Texas*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, B-1435, 1983.
- Griffin, R.C., R.D. Lacewell, G.S. Collins III., and H.C. Chang, *The Economics of Plant Oil Substitution for Diesel Fuel*, Center for Energy and Mineral Resources CEMR-MS 7, September, 1983.
- McCarl, B.A., and J.W. Pheasant, *REPFARM: Documentation of the Computer Model*, Bulletin 409, Purdue University Agricultural Experiment Station, 1983.
- Muncrief, G.E., R.D. Lacewell, G.C. Cornforth, and J.G. Pena, *Economic Implications of New Crops, Row Damming and Land Clearing in the Texas Winter Garden*, Texas Water Resources Institute, TR-123, February, 1983.
- Norton, R.D., *Pricing Policy Analyses for Nigerian Agriculture*, report prepared for the Western Africa Office of the World Bank, September, 1983.
- Norton, R.D., and C. Bonito, *Guidelines for the Formulation and Evaluation of Socio-Economic Investment Projects in Central America*, report prepared for the Secretariat for Economic Integration in Central America, May, 1983.
- Richardson, J.W., *Alternatives to Federal Crop Insurance for Cotton Farms on the Texas High Plains*, Prepared for FCIC hearings by Meritt Sprague in Denver, Colorado, June, 1983.
- Richardson, J.W., *Current Agricultural Policy Issues and Recommendations*, Report prepared for Governor Mark Whites Budget Office, February, 1983.

- Richardson, J.W., *Evaluation of Cotton Crisis Program for Producer Survival*, Report prepared for Perry Adkisson, Deputy Chancellor, Texas A&M University System, September, 1983.
- Richardson, J.W., Monetary Estimate of the PIK Impact on Revenues From Texas Cotton, Corn, Soybean, Wheat, and Rice, Report prepared for Bob Bullock, State Comptroller, April, 1983.
- Shaw, W.D., *Economic Benefits of Water Recycling in the Oil Shale Industry*, a chapter in Water Use and Reuse Opportunities and Costs at Oil Shale Plants, Volume 11, a report prepared for the Office of Water Research and Technology, Bureau of Reclamation, 1983.
- Tweeten, L., J.W. Richardson, and others, *The Emerging Economics of Agriculture: Review and Policy Options*, Council for Agricultural and Science Technology (CAST), 1983.
- Williams, G.W., A World Oilseeds Data Base, IED Staff Rep., USDA (ERS), Washington, D.C., January, 1983.
- Williams, G.W., A World Soybean Model, IED Staff Rep., USDA (ERS), Washington, D.C., September, 1983.
- Amosson, S.H., R.A. Dietrich, and J.A. Hopkin, *General Computer Analysis of TAHC Herd Jacket Survey For 3215 Herds Released From Quarantine in FY81 and FY82*, Texas Animal Health Commission, Austin, Texas and TAES, August, 1982.
- Amosson, S.H., R.A. Dietrich, and R.P. Crawford, *Computer Analysis of USDA, APHIS-Texas A&M Brucellosis Epidemiological Questionnaire*, APHIS, USDA and TAES, August, 1982.
- Barnett, D.A., J.K. Binkley, B.A. McCarl, R.L. Thompson, and J. Kennington, *The Effects of US Port Capacity Constraints on National and World Grain Shipments*, Bulletin 399, Purdue University Agricultural Experiment Station, 1982.
- Bessler, D.A., and J.A. Brandt, *Causality and Inference: An Application in Livestock Markets*, Purdue University Research Bulletin Number 972, June, 16 pages, 1982.
- Capps Jr., O.C., *Analysis of Aggregate Fish and Shellfish Expenditure*, Virginia Agricultural Experiment Station Bulletin 82Virginia Tech, Blacksburg, Virginia, May, 71 pp, 1982.
- Ellis, J.R., P.W. Teague, and R.D. Lacewell, *Economic Implications of Farmer Storage of Surface Irrigation Water in Federal Projects: Elephant Butte Irrigation District Dona Ana and Sierra Counties, New Mexico*, Texas Water Resources Institute TR-121, December, 1982.
- Griffin, R.C., and J.R. Stoll, *Water Conservation and the Assessment of Municipal and Industrial Water Supplies*, MP-1512.College Station: Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas A&M University, September, 1982.
- Griffin, W.L., and W.E. Grant, *A Bioeconomic Analysis of a CECAF Shrimp Fishery*, CECAF/TECH/82/41 (En). United Nations Development Programme, Food and Agriculture Organization of the United Nations, 1982.
- Hill, L., M.N. Leath, and S.W. Fuller, *Barley, Rye and Flax Seed Movements in the United States: Interregional Flow Patterns and Transportation Requirements*, North Central Regional Research Bulletin 277, University of Illinois, 1982.
- Lacewell, R.D., D.C. Hardin, J.A. Petty, and R.E. Whitson, *Economic Effect of Energy Price and Economic Feasibility and Potential of New Technology and Improved Management for Irrigation in Texas*, Texas Water Resources Institute TR-119, May, 1982.
- Lacewell, R.D., E.A. Hiler, S.M. Masud, and R.D. Kay, *Assessment of Integrated Agricultural and Energy Production System*, Center for Energy and Mineral Resources MS-4, January, 1982.

- McCarl, B.A., A Farm Level Linear Programming Analysis of Dry-Land and Wet-Land Food Crop Production in Indonesia, (May 25), Annex to An Analysis of Potential Strategies for Increasing Non-Rice Food Crop Production World Bank Report, May 25, 1982, 1982.
- McCarl, B.A., *Benders Decomposition: A Primer on Its Use*, Bulletin 361, Purdue University Agricultural Experiment Station, 1982.
- McCarl, B.A., *REPFARM: Design, Calculation and Interpretation of the Linear Programming Model*, Bulletin 385, Purdue University Agricultural Experiment Station, 1982.
- McCarl, B.A., and J. Santini, Computer Algorithms for the Solution of Mixed Integer and Mixed Quadratic Programming Problems by Benders Decomposition, Bulletin 368, Purdue University Agricultural Experiment Station, 1982.
- Moore, D.S., R.D. Lacewell, and C.B. Parnell Jr., *Economics Implications of Pelleting Cotton Gin Trash as an Alternative Energy Source*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station B-1382, January, 1982.
- Moore, D.S., R.D. Lacewell, and R.C. Griffin, *Comparative Economic Position of Sunflower Production in the High and Rolling Plains of Texas*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station MP-1508, July, 1982.
- Norton, R.D., A Pilot Model for Nigerian Agriculture, prepared for the Western Africa Regional Office of the World Bank, mimeo, December, 1982.
- Norton, R.D., *The Egyptian Agro-Economic Model and Egypts Irrigation Investment Choices*, report prepared for the World Bank and the Egyptian Ministry of Irrigation, September, 1982.
- Norton, R.D., and D. Salcedo, *Nutritional Relationships in Farm Models*, prepared for the Study of the Effects of Agricultural Development Policies on Food Consumption, Secretariat for Economic Integration in Central America, doc, no, 28/82, Tegucigalpa, Honduras, October, 1982.
- Norton, R.D., and L.M. Bassoco, *Ananlisis de las Interrelaciones del Sector Agredola en un Horizonte de Corto y Mediano Plazo*, report for the Office of the President of Mexico, Mexico, D.F., September, 1982.
- Norton, R.D., and R.G. Cummings, *The Use of Hot Dry Rock Geothermal Resources for Space Heating, A Case Study*, Los Alamos National Laboratory Report LA-9541-MS, Los Alamos, New Mexico, September, 1982.
- Richardson, J.W., *Alternative Farm and Export Policy Implications for US and Texas Agriculture*, Report prepared for Governor Bill Clements, September, 1982.
- Richardson, J.W., Deficiency Payment as Disaster Relief, Report prepared for Governor Bill Clements, July, 1982.
- Richardson, J.W., Factors Related to a State Bond Financed, Low Interest Loan Program to Aid Farmers in Purchasing More Efficient Irrigation Equipment, Report prepared for Lt.Governor Hobby, November, 1982.
- Richardson, J.W., Feed Grain Disaster Payment Issue, Report prepared for Governor Bill Clements, July, 1982.
- Richardson, J.W., *Impact of High Plains Disaster Relief Program*, Report prepared for Governor Bill Clements, July, 1982.
- Richardson, J.W., *Report on the USDA Low Yield Disaster Program*, Report prepared for Governor Bill Clements, June, 1982.
- Richardson, J.W., *Required Disaster Payments for High Plains Farm Survival*, Report prepared for Governor Bill Clements, July, 1982.

- Shaunak, R.K., R.D. Lacewell, and J.W. Norman Jr., *Economic Implications of Alternative Cotton Production Strategies in the Lower Rio Grande Valley of Texas-78*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, B-1420, November 1982, 1982.
- Avant, B., R.D. Lacewell, and others, *The Production and Sale of Gasohol in Texas*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station B-1353, printed with the Texas Energy and Natural Resources Advisory Council, May, 1981.
- Bache, D., J. Kadlec, B.A. McCarl, P. Nuthall, J. Nye, and J. Zarick, *The Purdue Swine Scheduling Simulator*, Bulletin 336, Purdue University Agricultural Experiment Station, 1981.
- Baker, T.G., P. Dixit, and B.A. McCarl, *Documentation and Use of a Computer Software Package for Simulation of Optimal Investment in Dairy Processing*, Bulletin 345, Purdue University Agricultural Experiment Station, 1981.
- Bessler, D.A., Some Theoretical Considerations on the Elicitation of Subjective Probabilities, Purdue University Agricultural Experiment Station Bulletin Number 332, August, 34 pages, 1981.
- Capps Jr., O.C., and J. Havlicek Jr., Meat and Seafood Demand Patterns: A Comparison of the SBranch Demand System and the Constant Elasticity of Demand System, Virginia Agricultural Experiment Station Bulletin 81Virginia Tech, Blacksburg, Virginia, October, 49 pp, 1981.
- Cornforth, G.C., and R.D. Lacewell, *Economic Implications of Farmer Storage of Surface Irrigation Water in Federal Projects*, Texas Water Resources Institute TR-118, December, 1981.
- Dietrich, R.A., S.H. Amosson, and J.A. Hopkin, *Economic Evaluation of the Texas Bovine Brucellosis Program-Fiscal Year 1981*, Texas Animal Health Commission, Austin, Texas, December, 1981.
- Dobbins, C.L., T.G. Baker, L. Dunlap, J.W. Pheasant, and B.A. McCarl, *The Return to Land Ownership and Land Values: Is There An Economic Relationship?*, Bulletin 311, Purdue University Agricultural Experiment Station, 1981.
- Hardin, D.C., and R.D. Lacewell, *Break-Even Investment in a Wind Energy Conversion System for an Irrigated Farm on the Texas High Plains*, Texas Water Resources Institute TR-116, October, 1981.
- Hill, L., M.N. Leath, and S.W. Fuller, *Corn Movements in the United States: Interregional Flow Patterns and Transportation Requirements*, North Central Regional Research Bulletin 271, University of Illinois, 1981.
- Knutson, R.D., Statement of R.D. Knutson, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Hearings Before the Subcommittee on Forests, Family Farms, and Energy of the Committee on Agriculture, House of Representatives, Ninety seventh Congress, First Session, Serial Number 97 US Government Printing Office, Washington, D.C., pp 86, 1981.
- Knutson, R.D., *Structure of Agriculture*, Hearings Before Subcommittee on Forests, Family Farms, and Energy of the Committee on Agriculture, House of Representatives, prepared statement, Ninetieth Congress, First Session, Serial Number 97 US Government Printing Office, Washington, D.C., pp 136, 1981.
- Lacewell, R.D., C.R. Taylor, and E.A. Hiler, *Energy Generation from Cotton Gin Trash: An Economic Analysis*, Center for Energy and Mineral Resources, Monograph Series, January, 1981.
- Leath, M.N., L. Hill, and S.W. Fuller, *Oat Movements in the United States: Interregional Flow Patterns and Transportation Requirements*, North Central Regional Research Bulletin 276, University of Illinois, 1981.
- Leath, M.N., L. Hill, and S.W. Fuller, *Sorghum Movements in the United States: Interregional Flow Patterns and Transportation Requirements*, North Central Regional Research Bulletin 272, University of Illinois, 1981.

- Leath, M.N., L. Hill, and S.W. Fuller, *Soybean Movements in the United States: Interregional Flow Patterns and Transportation Requirements*, North Central Regional Research Bulletin 273, University of Illinois, 1981.
- McCarl, B.A., *Economics of Integrated Pest Management: An Interpretive Review of the Literature*, Special Report 636, Oregon State University Agricultural Experiment Station, 1981.
- Norton, R.D., *Future Prospects for Mexican Agriculture*, The Southwestern Review of Management and Economics, vol.1, no.3, 1981.
- Norton, R.D., *Mexican Agriculture toward 2000*, report prepared for the Policy Analysis Division of the U, Food and Agriculture Organization, July, 1981.
- Norton, R.D., H.S. Burness, and R.G. Cummings, *The Proposed Waste Isolation Pilot Plan (WIPP) and Its Impacts in the State of New Mexico*, final report on research conducted for the New Mexico Energy and Minerals Department, March, 1981.
- Obermiller, F.O., A.G. Nelson, and B.A. McCarl, *The Agricultural Production Component of the NADP Impact Assessment Model*, Report 24, Oregon State University Department of Agricultural and Resource Economics, 1981.
- Taylor, M.J., S.W. Fuller, and Y. Banos, *Trends in US Grain and Soybean Exports and Utilized Port Areas*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, MP-1477, 1981.
- Babb, E.M., and D.A. Bessler, *Factors Affecting Overpayments in Federal Milk Marketing Orders*, Purdue University Research Bulletin, 1980.
- Cashman, C.M., M.A. Martin, and B.A. McCarl, *Impacts of Pesticide Withdrawal on a Typical Indiana Farm: An Economic Analysis*, Bulletin 291, Purdue University Agricultural Experiment Station, 1980.
- Clarke, N.P., J.R. Martin, R.D. Lacewell, and others, *Texas Agriculture in the 80s: The Critical Decade*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, 1980.
- Cornforth, G.C., R.D. Lacewell, G.S. Collins III., R.E. Whitson, and D.C. Hardin, *Guayule-Economic Implications* of *Production in the Southwestern United States*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station MP-1466, September, 1980.
- Dietrich, R.A., S.H. Amosson, and J.A. Hopkin, *Economic Evaluation of the Texas Bovine Brucellosis Program Fiscal Year 1980*, Texas Animal Health Commission, Austin, Texas, November, 1980.
- Fuller, S.W., and C.V. Shanmugham, *Alternative Export Wheat Distribution Systems for the Texas-Oklahoma Panhandles*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Bulletin 1331, 1980.
- Fuller, S.W., and M.S. Paggi, *Port of Houston: Intermodal Grain Transfer System and Market Area 1977-79*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, B-1190, 1980.
- Griffin, R.C., *Agricultural Runoff in the Lake Michigan Basin: An Economic Perspective*, Lake Michigan Papers, XVI (December). Published by the Lake Michigan Federation, 1980.
- Laughlin, D.H., R.D. Lacewell, and D.S. Moore, *Agricultural Benefits of Salinity Control on the Red River of Texas and Oklahoma*, Texas Water Resources Institute TR-112, December, 1980.
- Masud, S.M., R.D. Lacewell, C.R. Taylor, J.H. Benedict, and L.A. Lippke, *An Economic Analysis of Integrated Pest Management Strategies for Cotton Product ion in the Coastal Bend Region of Texas*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station MP-1467, December, 1980.

- Norton, R.D., *Current Status of the Korean Economy and the Fifth Five-Year Plan*, report prepared for the World Bank and the Korean Government, August, 1980.
- Norton, R.D., H.S. Burness, and R.G. Cummings, *Evaluation of the (Forest Service) Resources Planning Act Assessment and Alternative Directions*, report prepared for the Committee on Energy and Natural Resources, U.S, Senate, May, 1980.
- Norton, R.D., H.S. Burness, and R.G. Cummings, *Measuring Household Soiling Damages from Suspended Air Particulates: A Methodological Inquiry*, report prepared for the U, Environmental Protection Agency, August, 1980
- Petty, J.A., R.D. Lacewell, D.C. Hardin, and R.E. Whitson, *Impact of Alternative Energy Prices, Tenure Arrangements and Irrigation Technologies on a Typical High Plains Farm*, Texas Water Resources Institute TR-106, May, 1980.
- Wolden, D., and R.D. Knutson, *Alternatives to Reduce Dairy Surpluses*, Report to the Congress by the Comptroller General of the United States, United States General Accounting Office, CED July 21, 114 pp, 1980.
- Babb, E.M., D.A. Bessler, and J.W. Pheasant, *Analysis of Overpayments in Federal Milk Marketing Orders*, Purdue University Agricultural Experiment Station Bulletin Number 235, August, 100 pages, 1979.
- Bessler, D.A., and J.A. Brandt, *Composite Forecasting of Livestock Prices: An Analysis Combining Alternative Forecasting Methods*, Purdue University Agricultural Experiment Station Bulletin Number 265, December, 100 pages, 1979.
- Collins III., G.S., R.D. Lacewell, and M.D. Heilman, *An Economic Comparison of Corn and Grain Sorghum Production: Texas Lower Rio Grande Valley*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station MP-1403, March, 1979.
- Condra, G.D., and J.W. Richardson, *The Effects of Size on Farm Survival and Success in the El Paso Valley*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Bulletin Bay, 1979.
- Condra, G.D., R.D. Lacewell, D.C. Hardin, K. Lindsey, and R.E. Whitson, *An Economic Feasibility Study of Irrigated Crop Production in the Pecos Valley of Texas*, Texas Water Resources Institute TR-101, March, 1979.
- Dezik, J., and S.W. Fuller, *US Grain Ports: Location and Capacity*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, PR-3593, 1979.
- Elmore, P., F. Harter, R.D. Knutson, and L. Garoian III., *Family Farmers Need Cooperatives But Some Issues Need to be Resolved*, Report to the Congress by the Comptroller General of the United States, United States General Accounting Office, CED July 26, 86 pp, 1979.
- Fuller, S.W., C. Parker, and R.D. Smith, *Economics of Grain Sorghum Production and Marketing*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, DIR-79-2, 1979.
- Griffin, W.L., J.P. Warren, and W.E. Grant, *A Bio-Economic Model for Fish Stock Management: The Cephalopod Fishery of Northwest Africa*, CECAF/TECH/79/16 (En). United Nations Development Programme, Food and Agricultural Organization of the United Nations, 1979.
- Hadley, H.H., D.R. Henderson, and R.D. Knutson, *International Marketing Systems*, Speaking of Trade: Key Issues for Agriculture, Special Report 74, Agricultural Extension Service, University of Minnesota, SEAUSDA, 8 pp, 1979.
- Johnson, E.M., and S.W. Fuller, *Ports on Texas Gulf Coast-Economic Role for Texas and US Crops*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Bulletin 1268, 1979.

- Knutson, R.D., *Collective Action as a Policy Issue and Prescription in Thin Markets*, Pricing Problems in the Food Industry (With Emphasis on Thin Markets), North Central Regional Research Project NC Monograph 7, February, pp 125, 1979.
- McCarl, B.A., *An Analysis of Potential Strategies for Increasing Non-Rice Food Crop Production*, World Bank report # 2374, Annex to Supply Prospects for Major Food Crops, 1979.
- Richardson, J.W., and D.E. Ray, *An Application of Optimal Control Techniques to Agricultural Policy Analysis*, Agricultural Experiment Station, Oklahoma State University, Technical Bulletin, T-154, July, 1979.
- Richardson, J.W., D.E. Ray, and J.M. Trapp, *Illustrative Applications of Optimal Control Theory Techniques to Problems in Agricultural Economics*, Agricultural Experiment Station, Oklahoma State University, Bulletin B-739, January, 1979.
- Tyner, W.E., B.A. McCarl, M. Abdallah, J.C. Bottum, O.C. Doering III., W.L. Miller, B. Liljedahl, R.M. Peart, C. Richey, S. Barber, and V. Lechtenberg, *The Potential of Producing Energy From Agriculture*, Final Report to Office of Technology Assessment, US Congress, Purdue School of Agriculture, 1979.
- Amosson, S.H., R.A. Dietrich, and J.A. Hopkin, *Benefit-Cost Analysis of the U.S. Department of Agriculture Brucellosis Program*, National Brucellosis Technical Commission, Appendix B, August, 1978.
- Cook, H.L., L. Blakley, R.E. Jacobson, R.D. Knutson, R. Milligan, and R. Strain, *The Dairy Subsector of American Agriculture: Organization and Vertical Coordination*, Studies of the Organization and Control of the US Food System, N.C.Project 117, monograph 5, North Central Regional Research Publication 257, University of Wisconsin November, 157 pp, 1978.
- Lacewell, R.D., G.D. Condra, D.C. Hardin, L.R. Zavaleta, and J.A. Petty, *The Impact of Energy Shortage and Cost on Irrigation for the High Plains and Trans Pecos Regions of Texas*, Texas Water Resources Institute TR-98, September, 1978.
- Love, H.A., *Bibliography: On-Farm Grain Storage and Handling*, United States Department of Agriculture, Science and Education Administration, August, 36 pp, 1978.
- McNeely, J.G., and R.D. Lacewell, *Water Resource Uses and Issues in Texas*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station B-1189, August, 1978.
- Oursbourn, C.D., W.A. LePori, R.D. Lacewell, K.Y. Lam, and O.B. Schacht, *Energy Potential of Texas Crops and Agricultural Residues*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station MP-1361, February, 1978.
- Polito, J., B.A. McCarl, and T. Morin, A Computer Program for the Solution of Spatial Equilibrium Problems and Distribution System Planning Problems, Bulletin 192, Purdue University Agricultural Experiment Station, 1978.
- Ray, D.E., and J.W. Richardson, *Detailed Description of POLYSIM*, Agricultural Experiment Station, Oklahoma State University and USDA, Technical Bulletin, T-151, December, 1978.
- Reneau, D.R., C.R. Taylor, B.L. Harris, R.D. Lacewell, and P.E. Mueller, *An Economic Analysis of Erosion and Sediment Drainage in the Lower Running Water Draw Watershed*, Texas Water Resources Institute TR-90, August, 1978.
- Schwab, G.D., and M.E. Rister, *Price Analysis of 1976 and 1977 Michigan Cooperative Feeder Cattle Sales*, Report of Beef Cattle Research 1978, Research Report 353, Agricultural Experiment Station, Michigan State University, September, pp 55-62, 1978.
- Warren, L.O., and others, *The Boll Weevil: Management Strategies*, Southern Cooperative Service Bulletin Number 228, June, 1978.

- Brown, H.S., R.D. Knutson, and others, *World Food and Nutrition Study*, National Academy of Science, National Research Council, Washington, D.C, 1977.
- Condra, G.D., and R.D. Lacewell, *Establishing Crop Acreage Flexibility Restraints for Sub regions of the Texas High Plains*, Texas Water Resources Institute, TR-82, January, 1977.
- Fuller, S.W., and L.B. Knudson, *Texas Feed grain Flows and Transportation Modes*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, B-1180, 1977, 1977.
- Fuller, S.W., M.S. Paggi, and D. Engler, *Texas Grain Flows and Transportation Modes*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, B-1180, 1977.
- Kennedy, W.K., R.D. Knutson, and others, *Organizing and Financing Basic Research to Increase Food Production*, Office of Technology Assessment, Congress of the United States, Washington, D.C., June, 38 pp, 1977.
- Knutson, R.D., and others, *The National Energy Plan: The Effects on Texas Agriculture*, The Center for Energy and Mineral Resources, Texas A&M University, National Energy Plan Assessment, Monograph Series Number 2, College Station, Texas, June, 1977.
- Knutson, R.D., R.D. Lacewell, and others, *Analysis of the National Energy Plan: The Effects on Texas Agriculture*, Center for Energy and Mineral Resources Monograph Series Number 2, Texas A&M University, June, 1977.
- Knutson, R.D., R.D. Lacewell, and others, *Analysis of the National Energy Plan: The Effects on Texas Agriculture*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station MP-1331, June, 1977.
- Lacewell, R.D., J.E. Casey Jr., and R.E. Frisbie, *An Evaluation of Integrated Pest Management Programs in Texas:* -74, February 1977, Texas Agricultural Experiment station, 1977.
- McNeely, J.G., and R.D. Lacewell, *Surface Water Development in Texas*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station B-1177, May, 1977.
- Norton, R.D., Notes on Practical Planning Issues, Korea Development Institute, Seoul, Korea, October, 1977.
- Patton II., W.P., and R.D. Lacewell, *Outlook for Energy and Implications for Irrigated Agriculture*, Texas Water Resources Institute TR-87, September, 1977.
- Spreen, T.H., B.A. McCarl, R. May, T.K. White, and J. Santini, *Documentation of the Purdue Cattle Industry Model Applied to Guyana*, Bulletin 170, Purdue University Agricultural Experiment Station, 1977.
- Adams, B.M., R.D. Lacewell, and G.D. Condra, *Economic Effect on Agricultural Production of Alternative Energy Input Prices: Texas High Plains*, Texas Water Resources Institute TR-73, June, 1976.
- Beattie, B.R., E.N. Castle, W.S. Brown, and W.L. Griffin, *Economic Consequences of Interbasin Water Transfer*, Technical Bulletin 116, Agricultural Experiment Station, Oregon State University, Corvallis, Oregon, June, 1976.
- Brink, L.G., B.A. McCarl, and D.H. Doster, *Methods and Procedures in the Purdue Crop Budget (Model B-9): An Administrators Guide*, Bulletin 121, Purdue University Agricultural Experiment Station, 1976.
- Casey Jr., J.E., L.L. Jones, and R.D. Lacewell, *Estimating Regional Output Response to an Exhaustible Natural Resource*, TA-12802, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas A&M University, July, 1976.
- Fish, B., G.H. Williford, H. Elling, R.D. Lacewell, and others, *Net Benefits to Agriculture from the Trinity River Project, Texas*, Texas Water Resources Institute TR-72, June, 1976.

- Griffin, W.L., and R.D. Lacewell, *Effect of Price and Fertilizer Levels on Agricultural Net Returns: Texas High Plains*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station MP-1295, October, 1976.
- Jones, L.L., External Costs of Surface Subsidence: Upper Galveston Bay, Texas, TA-12897, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas A&M University, September, 1976.
- Knutson, R.D., *Statement of R.D. Knutson, Professor, Extension Economics, Texas A&M University*, Subcommittee on Dairy and Poultry, Committee on Agriculture, House of Representatives (Minnesota Dairy Pricing Policies), US Government Printing Office, Washington, D.C., July 1, pp 200, 1976.
- Knutson, R.D., *The Future of the US Department of Agriculture*, 1977 US Agricultural Outlook, Prepared for the Committee on Agriculture and Forestry, United States Senate, US Government Printing Office, Washington, D.C., December 10, pp 173, 1976.
- Knutson, R.D., and O.D. Forker, *The Options in Perspective*, Marketing Alternatives for Farmers, Committee on Agriculture, United States Senate, Washington, D.C, 1976.
- Knutson, R.D., D.C. Dahl, and J.B. Armstrong, *Fine Tuning the Present System*, Marketing Alternatives for Farmers, Committee on Agriculture, United States Senate, Washington, D.C, 1976.
- Lacewell, R.D., and G.D. Condra, *The Effect of Changing Input and Product Prices on the Demand for Irrigation Water in Texas*, Texas Water Resources Institute TR-75, June, 1976.
- Lacewell, R.D., L.L. Jones, and J.E. Osborn, *Adjustments Due to a Declining Groundwater Supply: High Plains of Northern Texas and Oklahoma*, Texas Water Resources Institute TR-74, June, 1976.
- McNeely, J.G., and R.D. Lacewell, *Flood Plain Management*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station B-1166, October, 1976.
- Sprott, J.M., R.D. Lacewell, G.A. Niles, J.K. Walker, and J.R. Gannaway, *Agronomic, Economic, Energy and Environmental Implications of Short-Season, Narrow-Row Cotton Production*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station MP-1250, February, 1976.
- Wendt, C.W., A.B. Onken, O.C. Wilke, and R.D. Lacewell, *Effects of Irrigation Methods on Groundwater Pollution by Nitrates and Other Solutes*, Environmental Protection Technology Series, EPA-600/2-76-291, Office of Research and Development.US Environmental Protection Agency, Ader, OK, December, 1976.
- Williford, G.H., B.R. Beattie, and R.D. Lacewell, *The Impact of a Declining Groundwater Supply in the Northern High Plains of Texas and Oklahoma on Expenditures for Community Services*, Texas Water Resources Institute TR-71, June, 1976.
- Condra, G.D., R.D. Lacewell, J.M. Sprott, and B.M. Adams, *A Model for Estimating Demand for Irrigation Water on the Texas High Plains*, Texas Water Resources Institute TR-68, May, 1975.
- Fuller, S.W., and M. Washburn, *Centralized Cotton Ginning: A Locational Analysis*, New Mexico State University Bulletin 636, September, 1975.
- Gordon, J., and B.A. McCarl, *An Analysis of Growth Patterns in Employment by County in Indiana*, 1960-1970, Bulletin 82, Purdue University Agricultural Experiment Station, 1975.
- Jones, L.L., and J.L. Larson, *Economic Effects of Land Subsidence Due to Excessive Groundwater Withdrawal in the Texas Gulf Coast Area*, Texas Water Resources Institute Report Technical Report-67, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas A&M University, September, 1975.
- Knutson, R.D., *Statement of Dr. Knutson*, Committee on Appropriations, House of Representatives, US Government Printing Office, Washington, D.C., March 14, pp 35Knu, 1975.

- Larson, J.L., R.D. Lacewell, J.E. Casey Jr., L.N. Namken, M.D. Heilman, and R.D. Parker, *Impact of Short-Season Cotton Production on Producer Returns, Insecticide Use and Energy Consumption-Lower Rio Grande Valley of Texas*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station MP-1204, June, 1975.
- Martella, D., B.A. McCarl, F.O. Obermiller, and T.K. White, *Input Form for the Purdue Development Model*, Bulletin 95, Purdue University Agricultural Experiment Station, 1975.
- McCarl, B.A., and J. Falck, *Documentation Model B-9*, Bulletin 98, Purdue University Agricultural Experiment Station, 1975.
- McCarl, B.A., D. Martella, F.O. Obermiller, and T.K. White, *Users Guide to the Purdue Development Model Computer Program*, Bulletin 94, Purdue University Agricultural Experiment Station, 1975.
- Obermiller, F.O., B.A. McCarl, D. Martella, and T.K. White, *The Purdue Development Model: An Interactive Approach to Modeling Population Growth and Economic Development*, Research Bulletin 926, Purdue University Agricultural Experiment Station, 1975.
- Scoggins, J.R., J.F. Griffiths, H.O. Hartley, R.D. Lacewell, and G.W. Bomar, *An Evaluation of Weather Modification Activities in the Texas High Plains*, Texas Water Development Board Report 193, June, 1975.
- Sprott, J.M., R.D. Lacewell, and B.R. Beattie, Value of Irrigation Water with Alternative Input Prices, Product Prices and Yield Levels: Texas Coastal Bend, Cross Timbers, Deep East, Edwards Aquifer, El Paso, Gulf Coast, Lower South Central, Rolling Plains, Trans Pecos and Winter Garden Regions, Texas Water Resources Institute TR-59, April, 1975.
- White, T.K., B.A. McCarl, D. Martella, and F.O. Obermiller, *The Purdue Development Model: A Systems Approach to Modeling Demographic-Economic Interaction in Agricultural Development*, Research Bulletin 925, Purdue University Agricultural Experiment Station, 1975.
- Whitson, R.E., and R.D. Lacewell, *Consideration of Risk and Uncertainty in Ranch Planning*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station Consolidated PR-3341, September, 1975.
- Casey Jr., J.E., and R.D. Lacewell, A General Model for Estimating the Economic and Production Effects of Specific Pesticide Withdrawals: A Cotton Example, Texas A&M University EQP Research Note 15, February, 1974.
- Casey Jr., J.E., R.D. Lacewell, and W. Sterling, *Economic and Environmental Implications of Cotton Production Under a New Cotton Pest Management System*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, MP-1152, August, 1974.
- Eidman, V.R., and R.D. Lacewell, *A Model for Estimating Agricultural Flood Damages*, Technical Bulletin T-138, Agricultural Experiment Station, Oklahoma State University, 1974.
- Fuller, S.W., Cotton Ginning Cooperatives: Operating Costs and Financial Structure-72, New Mexico State University Research Report 281, May 1974, 1974.
- Fuller, S.W., and M. Washburn, *Variable Inputs Utilized in the Cotton Ginning Process*, New Mexico State University Research Report 288, October, 1974.
- Jones, L.L., J.W. Adams, W.L. Griffin, and G. Allen, *Impact of Commercial Shrimp Landings on the Economy of Texas and Coastal Regions*, Sea Grant Publications Number TAMU-SG-74-204, Department of Agricultural Economics, TAMU, December, 1974.
- Jones, L.L., J.W. Adams, W.L. Griffin, and J. Allen, *Economic Impact of Commercial Shrimp Landings on the Economy of Texas and Coastal Regions*, Sea Grant Pub., TAMU-SG-74, September, 1974.

- Lacewell, R.D., *Linear Programming Model for Resource Planning and Energy Consideration*, Current Problems in Natural Resource Use, Report Number 4, 1974.
- Lacewell, R.D., D.G. Bottrell, R.V. Billingsley, D.R. Rummel, and J.L. Larson, *Texas High Plains Reproductive-Diapause Boll Weevil Control Program: Preliminary Estimate of Impact*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station MP-1165, September, 1974.
- Lacewell, R.D., J.M. Sprott, and B.R. Beattie, *Value of Irrigation Water with Alternative Input Prices, Product Prices and Yield Levels: Texas High Plains and Lower Rio Grande Valley*, Texas Water Resources Institute TR-58, September, 1974.
- Warren, J.P., L.L. Jones, W.L. Griffin, and R.D. Lacewell, *Costs of Land Subsidence Due to Groundwater Withdrawal in the Houston-Baytown Region*, Texas Water Resources Institute TR-57, Texas A&M University, July, 1974.
- Warren, J.P., W.L. Griffin, and R.D. Lacewell, Applying an Index of Fishing Effort to Estimate 1971 Costs and Returns for Gulf of Mexico Shrimp Vessels, Sea Grant Publication SG-74-217, 1974.
- Farrell, K., R.D. Knutson, and others, *Commercial Agricultural Research in the Economic Research Service*, ERS, USDA, Washington, D.C, 1973.
- Farrell, K., R.D. Knutson, and others, *Productivity in the Food Industry*, National Commission on Productivity, Washington, D.C, 1973.
- Fuller, S.W., M. Stroup, and J. Ryan, Costs of Assembling, Storing and Processing Seed Cotton as Affected by Altering Number of Operating Gins, New Mexico State University Research Report 247, April, 1973.
- Knutson, R.D., and others, *Milk Pricing Policy and Procedures: Part II. Alternative Pricing Procedures*, Report of the Milk Pricing Advisory Committee, USDA, March, 1973.
- McCarl, B.A., D. Barton, and L. Schrage, *MIPZ1-Documentation on a Zero-One Mixed Integer Programming Code*, Bulletin 24, Purdue University Agricultural Experiment Station, 1973.
- Trock, W.L., and R.D. Lacewell, *An Economic Evaluation of Water-Based Urban Tourist Attraction in San Antonio, Texas*, Texas Water Resources Institute, TR-48, College Station, April, 1973.
- Uhrig, J.W., and B.A. McCarl, *Estimation of Performance Functions for Grain Receiving and Conditioning Facilities*, Bulletin 905, Purdue University Agricultural Experiment Station Bulletin, 1973.
- Fuller, S.W., and M. Manuel, *Factors That Affect Country Grain Elevators Efficiency*, Kansas State University Bulletin 550, February, 1972.
- Fuller, S.W., and W. Vastine, *Utilization of New Mexico Cotton Ginning Capacity-71*, New Mexico State University Research Report 232, May 1972, 1972.
- Lacewell, R.D., O.C. Wilke, and W. Baush, *Economic Implications of Sub irrigation and Trickle Irrigation in Texas*, Texas Water Resources Institute Special Report, Number 4, College Station, March, 1972.
- Sporleder, T.L., and L.L. Jones, *ALAMO: An Algorithmic Aid to Markov Operations, Program and Model Documentation*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, 72-1, 1972.
- Stroup, M., and S.W. Fuller, *Alternatives for Seed Cotton Handling and Ginning*, New Mexico State University Report 205, December, 1972.

- Anderson, J.D., W.C. McArthur, S.W. Fuller, and A. Randall, *The Role of Employment and Income Multipliers in Selecting Agriculture Development Opportunities for the Four Corners Region*, New Mexico State University Report 7, May, 1971.
- Fuller, S.W., *Indians Problems in Acquiring Development Capital*, New Mexico State University Research Report 11, December, 1971.
- Fuller, S.W., *Industrial Development Bonds for Financing Projects in Rural Areas*, New Mexico State University Research Report 216, November, 1971.
- Gholam, M., and L.L. Jones, *Regional Input-Output Model Using Location Quotients*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, PMD 74-1, 1971.
- Knutson, R.D., Cooperative Bargaining Developments in the Dairy Industry 1970, With Emphasis on the Central United States, FCS Research Report 19, Washington, D.C., July 1971, 1971.
- Randall, A., S.W. Fuller, J. Lewis, and H. Fullerton, *Capital Resources in the Four Corners Economic Development Region*, New Mexico State University Report 3, May, 1971.
- Lacewell, R.D., Impact of Drastic Reduction in the Use of Agricultural Chemicals on Food and Fiber Production and Cost of the Consumer, Texas A&M University, College of Agriculture, task force project, College Station, July, 1970.

Invited Papers

- Fei, C.J., and B.A. McCarl, "Effects of Climate Change on Water Allocation Agriculture in Southwest Texas", Invited Paper to WAEA/AAEA meeting, Aug, 2021.
- McCarl, B.A., "Agriculture and Climate Adaptation With Some Emphasis on Action in An Arid Setting", Presented at Fall Event of the NAS Water Science and Technology Board Meeting on Management and Adaptation to Aridification in the Western United States, Virtual, December, 2021.
- McCarl, B.A., "On-Farm Carbon Sequestration Can Agriculture go to the Bank with it?", Invited presentation at July 7th Ag Webinar hosted by The Citizens State Bank & Terra Financial Inc Crop Insurance, 2021.
- McCarl, B.A., and C.J. Fei, "Agriculture in The Climate Change Squeeze", Presented at Purdue University 2021 Virtual Summer Workshop with Zhejiang University and Nanjing Agricultural University, August, 2021.
- McCarl, B.A., M. Cheng, and L.A. Rhodes, "Climate Change Effects on Pesticide Costs: A Statistical Investigation", Presented at the North Central Weed Science Society Meetings, Grand Rapids, Dec, 2021.
- McCarl, B.A., and C.J. Fei, "Climate Change and Population Growth as they Stress the Food-Energy-Water Nexus", Presented at Energy Institute Lecture Series Texas A&M University Aug, 2020.
- McCarl, B.A., and C.J. Fei, "Climate Change Challenges for Agriculture & Water Effects, Inevitabilities and Needs to Adapt", Presented at the Sustainable Waco Conference Series, Nov, 2020.
- McCarl, B.A., "Economic Studies on Climate Change: Approaches and Recent Results", Presented at the Taiwan Chung-Hua Institution for Economic Research, Taipei, May 13, 2019.
- McCarl, B.A., "Optimization as part of the applied economists tool box", Presented at Nanjing Agricultural University, Nanjing China, May, 2019.

- McCarl, B.A., "Recent Studies on the Social Economic Impacts of Climate Change Plus a little on DCV", Presented at the Conference on Pan-Pacific Anthropocene (CoPPA) Taipei, Taiwan, May 14, 2019.
- McCarl, B.A., "The Climate Change Challenge Economic Studies Supporting Decision Making", Presented at Nanjing Agricultural University, May, 2019.
- McCarl, B.A., and C.J. Fei, "Climate Stresses on the Food Energy Water Nexus in a Water Scarce Area", Presented at Impacts of Climate Change on Food Security, Environment and Economy, Hotel BAREVE, Jeju, Korea, May, 2019.
- McCarl, B.A., C.J. Fei, and A.M. Vargas, "Economic Studies on Climate Change and Agriculture Approaches and Recent Results", Presented at Taiwan Council of Agriculture, Taipei, May, 2019.
- McCarl, B.A., C.J. Fei, and P. Arunanondchai, "Economics and the Food Energy Water Nexus", University of Maryland, School of Public Healths Grand Round series, College Park, May, 2019.
- Zhang, Y.Y., M.A. Palma, X. Yuan, and P. Marwah, "Do GMO labelling and consumers knowledge in GMO market improve market efficiency", invited paper presentation in AAEA Annual Meeting Track Session in the Economics of Genetically Modified Foods, Atlanta, GA, 2019.
- Anderson, D.P., "Overview of Farm Crisis Paper Resources", Symposium Pre-Conference Presentation, Southern Agricultural Economics Association Meetings, Jacksonville, Florida, February 4, 2018.
- Bryant, H.L., "New Modeling Capabilities in AFPC", invited presentation at the Texas Ag Forum, Austin, Texas, January 29, 2018.
- Daher, B., R.H. Mohtar, K. Portney, E.N. Pistikopoulos, and B.A. McCarl, "Texas A&M's Water-Energy-Food Nexus Initiative", Presented at NEXUS 2018: Water, Food, Energy and Climate Conference, Nexus Partnerships: Sharing Experiences and Lessons Learned, University of North Carolina, April, 2018.
- Eby, D., and S.D. Dharmasena, "Incorporation of Risk into AgSync: How Risk Affects Your Bottom Line", Aerial Application Technology Research Session at the National Agricultural Aviation Association (NAAA) Convention, December, Reno, Nevada, 3-6, 2018.
- Lashmet, T.D., "2018 Ag Law Year in Review for Beef Producers", American National Cattle Womens Association Webinar Series, December 18, 2018, 2018.
- Lashmet, T.D., "Agricultural Law Update", American Farm Bureau Federation Convention. Nashville, TN. Presentation with Paul Goeringer, January 7, 2018, 2018.
- McCarl, B.A., "Agricultural Response Modeling An Economic Approach plus Math programming of equilibrium", Presented at Energy Institute Working Group Meeting December, 2018.
- McCarl, B.A., "Climate Change, Livestock and the Inevitability of Adaptation", Presented at Agri-Food & Biosciences Institute Belfast, Northern Ireland Aug, 2018.
- McCarl, B.A., "Climate Change: The Near Term Policy Challenge", Presented at a Taiwanese Research Facility In Taichung Taiwan, May 2018, 2018.
- McCarl, B.A., "Key Factors for Successful Interdisciplinary Climate Related Team Work", Invited paper Taiwan Economic Research Group, 2018.
- McCarl, B.A., "Methodological investigations on climate change", Presented at CIER Taiwan, Taipei, May, 2018.

- McCarl, B.A., "Recent Findings regarding Impact of Climate Change on agriculture", Presented at Meeting of Central Weather Bureau (CWB) meteorologists, Taiwanese agricultural economists, officials of Council of Agriculture (COA), and CIER researchers, Taipei, Taiwan, May, 2018.
- McCarl, B.A., "Teaching and Mentoring international students: Challenges, Reflections, and Suggestions", Presented at AAEA Organized Symposia Accommodating Diverse Cultural Backgrounds among Instructors and Students: Challenges, Reflections, and Suggestions, Washington, August, 2018.
- McCarl, B.A., "The Impact of Climate Change on the Crisis of Food Security and Regional Economy", Presented at Taiwanese Economics Daily News Master Economic Forum, Taipei, Taiwan, 2018.
- McCarl, B.A., C.J. Fei, and Y.Q. Yang, "Climate Change, Bioenergy and Population Growth as they Stress the Food-Energy-Water Nexus", Presented at Nanjing Agricultural University Conference on Climate Change and Agricultural Bioenergy, Nanjing China, May, 2018.
- McCarl, B.A., C.J. Fei, and Y.Q. Yang, "Climate Change, Bioenergy and Population Growth as they Stress the Food-Energy-Water Nexus", Presented at Shanghai Jiao Tong University, Shanghai, China, May, 2018.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Agricultural Trade: China, NAFTA, and Brazilian Agriculture in Focus", University of Arkansas Webinar Series, College Station, Texas, August 23, 2018.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Brazil at 2040 Customer and Competitor", Food Export Midwest & Northeast Webinar Series, College Station, Texas, August 29, 2018.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Brazil at 2040: Competitor and Customer", Universidad Privada Santa Cruz, Santa Cruz, Bolivia, July 23, 2018.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Importance of Ag trade to U.S. Agriculture", C-FARE Webinar Series, Washington D.C., October 25, 2018.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Importance of Agricultural Trade to the U.S. Farm Economy", University of Maryland Webinar Series, College Station, Texas, July 17, 2018.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Land Grant Universities and Their Contribution to Economic Development", Cámara de Industria y Comercio, Santa Cruz, Bolivia, July 24, 2018.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "The Importance of Agricultural Trade to the U.S. and Texas Economy", Texas Agricultural Forum, Austin, Texas, January 29, 2018.
- Salin, V.S., "Global Cold Chain and Agribusiness in Mexico", invited presentation at the 15th Foro Global Agroalimentario (Global Agri-Food Forum) sponsored by the Mexican National Agricultural Council, Puebla, Mexico, 11-12 October, 2018.
- Salin, V.S., "Logistics Cost Index for the Cold Chain", invited presentation at the Global Cold Chain Expo, June, Chicago, IL, 25-27, 2018.
- Shcherbakova, A., "Discussion of Diesel emissions, pollution, and health outcomes", 29th Annual Health Economics Conference, October 11, College Station, TX (N-I), 2018.
- Shcherbakova, A., "Marginal switching and price volatility in PJM", Energy Law, and Policy Workshop, October 3, College Station, TX (L-I), 2018.
- Torell, G.L., and R.B. Stevens, "Climate Change and Energy Production: The Effect of Drought on Electricity Prices", University of Illinois at Urbana–Champaign, Champaign, IL, February, 2018.

- Williams, G.W., "Commodity Checkoff Program ROI Measurement", Invited presentation to the Illinois Soybean Association, Chicago, Illinois, May 21, 2018.
- Williams, G.W., "The Benefits of U.S. Imports of Mexican Avocados", AAEA Post-conference Workshop on The Convergence of Policy Issues in Produce Research: Labor/mechanization, NAFTA, and the Food Safety Modernization Act, Washington.D.C., August 8, 2018.
- Williams, G.W., "The Effects of the Importation of Mexican Avocados on the U.S. Economy", (El impacto de las importaciones de aguacate mexicano en la economía de los EEUU), Keynote speech at the 6th National Seminar on the Agricultural Economy and Natural Resources and the 1st National Congress on the Economic Environment of the Northeast (6to Seminario Nacional de la Economía Agrícola y de los Recursos Naturales y 1er Congreso de Economía Ambiental del Noroeste), sponsored by the Division of Economic and Administrative Sciences (DICEA) at the Autonomous University of Chapingo (UACh), the Autonomous University of Southern Baja California (UABCS), and the Economics Program of the Postgraduate College (Texcoco), Texcoco, Mexico, November, 15-16, 2018.
- Williams, G.W., "U.S. Agricultural Policy and Economic Development", Invited presentation at Kangwon National University, Chuncheon, the Republic of Korea, July, 2018.
- Williams, G.W., and O.C. Capps Jr., "2018 Update: How Effectively Does the Norwegian Seafood Council Promote Norwegian Seafood Exports?", Presentation via Skype to the Norwegian Seafood Export Council, Tromso, Norway, June 7, 2018.
- Zapata, S.D., "Sorghum and Wheat Market Outlook", Southern Outlook Conference. Southern Extension Economics Committee, Atlanta, GA, September 24, 2018.
- Carpenter, C.W., and S. Loveridge, "Latino-Owned Business Employment Growth and Impact", Upjohn Institute for Employment Research.Invited presentation.Kalamazoo, MI, scheduled March, 2017.
- Dharmasena, S.D., "Custom Application, Custom Pricing", Aerial Application Technology Research Session at the National Agricultural Aviation Association (NAAA) Convention, December, Savannah, Georgia, 4-7, 2017.
- McCarl, B.A., "Climate Change and Food: A Challenge for Some Global Regions", Presented at Earthday Dallas, April, 2017.
- McCarl, B.A., "Climate Change and Food: A Challenge for Some Global Regions", Presented at Citizens' Climate Lobby Webinar Texas Agricultural Policy and Climate Change, October, 2017.
- McCarl, B.A., "Climate Change and Production Location: A Challenge for Agribusiness", Presented at International Food and Agribusiness Management Association Meeting, Miami FL, June, 2017.
- McCarl, B.A., "Climate Change and Water: A Challenge for SEC Agricultural and Hydrologic Science", Presented at SEC Academic conference on the Future of Water, March, 2017.
- McCarl, B.A., "Climate Change and Water: A Challenge for Future Agriculture and Hydrology", Presented at Global Citizenship Campaign Speaker Panel Thursday March 30th, 2017.
- McCarl, B.A., "Modeling and Data for WEF Nexus Analysis: A Review of Issues", Presented at TAMU NEXUS Meeting, January, 2017.
- McCarl, B.A., "WEF Nexus in the Climate Change Squeeze", Presented at Binational Perspectives on Gulf of Mexico Sustainability Workshop San Miguel de Allende, Mexico, March 8-10, 2017.
- McCarl, B.A., "Climate Change and Water: A Challenge for Future Economic Analysis", Presented at 3rd Annual Symposium for Agricultural and Applied Economics Research Texas A&M University, April 7, 2017.

- McCarl, B.A., and Y.Q. Yang, "Data for WEF Nexus Analysis: A Review of Issues", Presented at TAMU WEF Nexus Conference, 2017.
- Mohtar, R.H., and B.A. McCarl, "Water-Energy-Food Nexus Initiative", Presented at Energy Institute Advisory Board Meeting, December, 2017.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "CNAS Programs and Projects", TAMU Center Director's Retreat, College Station, Texas, April 26, 2017.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "CNAS Programs and Projects.", APHIS Project Kick-Off, Raleigh, North Carolina, January 31, 2017.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "CNAS Programs and Projects.", LSU Food Incubator, Baton Rouge, Louisiana, January 18, 2017.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Competitiveness of Tomato Production in South Texas", Annual Vegetable Working Group, College Station, Texas, October 10, 2017, 2017.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Economic Impact of U.S. and Texas Agricultural Exports to NAFTA Countries", Meeting with TDA Commissioner Sid Miller, Austin, Texas, March 1, 2017, 2017.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Fruits and Vegetables Demand and Sustainability.", The Nexus of Food and Nutritional Security, Humber and Sustainability Course, College Station, Texas, October 10, 2017, 2017.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "How Increased Dependence on Trade Impacts the U.S. Farm Economy and the New NAFTA", Imperial Valley EDC Annual Banquet, Calexico, California, November 16, 2017.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "How Increased Dependence on Trade Impacts the U.S. Farm Economy and the New NAFTA", USA Rice Outlook Conference, San Antonio, Texas, December 12, 2017.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "How Increased Dependence on Trade Impacts the U.S. Farm Economy and the New NAFTA", 29th Annual Texas Plant Protection Conference, Bryan, Texas, December 5, 2017.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Importance of Agricultural Trade to the U.S. Farm Economy", Farming for Profit?, Moosejaw, Canada, June 27, 2017., 2017.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Importance of Agricultural Trade to the U.S. Farm Economy", C-FARE, Washington, DC, April 6, 2017., 2017.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Importance of Agricultural Trade to the U.S. Farm Economy", Texas A&M AgriLife Program Planning Meeting, Rosenberg, Texas, May 9, 2017, 2017.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Importance of Agricultural Trade to the U.S. Farm Economy.", Extension Outlook Conference, Stillwater, Oklahoma, October 20, 2017, 2017.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Importance of Agricultural Trade to the U.S. Farm Economy.", Ag. Economics Extension Tailgate Workshop, College Station, Texas, September 30, 2017, 2017.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Importance of Agricultural Trade to the U.S. Farm Economy.", Viva Fresh 2017, Austin, Texas, April 21, 2017, 2017.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Importance of Produce Trade for South Texas", Texas International Produce Association, Mission, Texas, March 20, 2017, 2017.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Importance of Produce Trade for South Texas", Del Rio EDC, Del Rio, Texas, August 29, 2017, 2017.

- Ribera, L.A.L., "Importance of Produce Trade for South Texas", Design Builders, Dallas, Texas, January 13, 2017, 2017.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Importance of Produce Trade for the U.S.", Imperial Valley EDC, Calexico, California, August 15, 2017.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Importance of Produce Trade for the U.S.", Del Rio Economic Development Council, Del Rio, Texas, November 2, 2017.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "NAFTA Update", Extension Ag. Economics Group Retreat, College Station, Texas, July 18, 2017, 2017.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Potential Increase of Agricultural Trade with Cuba", Doing Business with Cuba, Austin Texas, January 23, 2017., 2017.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Potential Increase of Agricultural Trade with Cuba", Testimony to the to the Texas House Committee on International Trade and Intergovernmental Affairs, Austin, Texas, March 13, 2017., 2017.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "U.S. Agricultural and Trade Policy.", Cataluña Agricultural Training, via Skype, May 16, 2017., 2017.
- Ropicki, A.J., "Evaluating the Economic Feasibility of Three Types of Oyster (Crassotrea virginica) Aquaculture in Texas", New Orleans, Louisiana, 2017.
- Stevens, R.B., and J. Zhang, "Buyer Beware: The Asymmetric Impact of the Strategic Petroleum Reserve on Crude Oil Prices", Federal Reserve Bank of Dallas, Dallas, TX, June, 2017.
- Yuan, X., Y.Y. Zhang, M.A. Palma, and L.A.L. Ribera, "Understanding Consumer responses to GMO Information", invited paper presentation at the 24th International Moose Jaw Conference in Agricultural Trade Expansion, Moose Jaw, Canada, 2017, 2017.
- Carpenter, C.W., "The Impact of Latino-Owned Business on Local Economic Performance", Webinar presentation sponsored by North Central Regional Center for Rural Development, May, 2016.
- Carpenter, C.W., and S. Loveridge, "Economic Growth and Latino-Owned Businesses", Minneapolis Federal Reserve.Invited presentation.Minneapolis, MN, November, 2016.
- Dharmasena, S.D., "Simulation of Optimum Revenue, Profit and Prices of Aerial Applicators Incorporating Risk", Aerial Application Technology Research Session at the National Agricultural Aviation Association (NAAA) Convention, December, Long Beach, California, 4-8, 2016.
- Dudensing, R.M., C.W. Carpenter, R.A. McDonald, and J.T. Cooper, "USDA Stronger Economies Together, Session 1: Regional Data", Jasper, TX, June 24, 2016.
- Harness, N.J., "Interfacing Industry and Academia", Raymond James Headquarters, St. Petersburg, FL, 2016.
- Harness, N.J., "Military Millennial Financial Readiness", Association for Financial Counselors, Planners, and Educators (AFCPE), Louisville, KY, 2016.
- Harness, N.J., "Millennial Financial Planning", National Association of Personal Financial Advisors Conference (NAPFA), Phoenix, AZ, 2016.
- Harness, N.J., "Millennial Mindset", Morgan Stanley Central Region Top Financial Advisor Meeting, Dallas, TX, 2016.
- Harness, N.J., "Next Generation Financial Planning", LPL Top 100, Northwestern University, Evanston, IL, 2016.

- Harness, N.J., "Planning for Diversity", UBS Southwest Region Womens Forum, Las Angeles, CA, 2016.
- Kreuter, U.P., B.A. McCarl, and J.L. Heilman, "Climate Change and Agriculture", Presented at COALS Climate change, natural resources, and biodiversity monitoring and adaption Mini-Symposium, Texas A&M University May 19, 2016.
- Lashmet, T.D., "Hawkes Decision: What Does it Mean for Agriculture", American Agricultural Law Association Teleconference Series, July 23, 2016.
- Lashmet, T.D., "Ranchers Leasing Workshop", National Agricultural Law Consortium, Online Presentation (August 18,), 2016.
- McCarl, B.A., "Climate Change Adaptation and Mitigation Futures: Prospects for 25 and 100 years", Presented at COALS Climate change, natural resources, and biodiversity monitoring and adaption Mini-Symposium, Texas A&M University May 19, 2016.
- McCarl, B.A., "Climate Change and the Bioeconomy", Presented at The Bioeconomy: Technological and Policy Path Forward, Rutgers University, October, 2016.
- McCarl, B.A., "Climate Change as a Challenge for Agriculture Decision Making Dimensions", Presented at Nanjing Agricultural University Nanjing, November, 2016.
- McCarl, B.A., "Climate Change Dimensions, Decision Making and Economics", Presented at TAMU MSC Bethancourt Leadership Group College Station, November, 2016.
- McCarl, B.A., "Climate Change, Agriculture and Decision Making What Do Economists Look At", Presented at Nanjing Agricultural University Nanjing, 2016.
- McCarl, B.A., "Climate Change, Agriculture and Decision Making What Do Economists Look At", Presented at Nanjing University of Information, Science and Technology, Nanjing, November, 2016.
- McCarl, B.A., "Climate Change, Agriculture and Decision Making What Do Economists Look At", Presented at Nanjing Agricultural University Nanjing, 2016.
- McCarl, B.A., "Climate Change, Decision Making and Economics", Presented at Southwestern University of Finance and Economics, Chengdu, China, October, 2016.
- McCarl, B.A., "Climate Change, Developments, and Decision Making What Role For Economists", Presented at Taiwan Rural Economic Society Meeting Taipei November, 2016.
- McCarl, B.A., "Climate Change, the Bioeconomy and Policy", Prersented at TAMU AG ECO Policy Panel, October, 2016.
- McCarl, B.A., "Elaborations on Climate Adaptation in U.S. Agriculture aaas", Presented at AAAS Meeting Washington DC, Febr, 2016.
- McCarl, B.A., "Energy and the Environment: Concerns for the Future", Presented at Energy and the Environment: Scientific, economic, and legal issues Hawking Auditorium, Mitchell Institute, Texas A&M University April 18, 2016.
- McCarl, B.A., "Water Scarcity Forces and influences on Management and Governance", Presented at Coping with water scarcity Beirut, Lebanon, December 2015, 2016.
- McCarl, B.A., A.M. Michelsen, and J.C. Tracy, "Water Reuse and Desalination: Economic Considerations and Dowe need a New Business Model", Presneted at 2016 Grand Challenge Mini-Symposium on Water Reuse: Use,

- Quality, Considerations and Economic Feasibility, College of Agriculture and Life Sciences, Texas A&M University, College Station, TX, May 19, 2016.
- McCarl, B.A., Z.M. Wang, and M. Kapilakanchana, "FASOM Projection of Land Use Change and Livestock under RFS2 with Stochastic Technological Progress and Demand", Presented at EXXON, Annodale NJ, November, 2016.
- Mohtar, R.H., R. Chedid, B. Daher, S.J. Lee, B.A. McCarl, and K. Portney, "Water Security in Lebanon: A Holistic, Water-Energy-Food Nexus Approach", Presented at Coping with water scarcity Beirut, Lebanon, December 2015, 2016.
- Ng, D.W., and L.F. Sanchez, "Social Networks and Patent Uses in the Biotechnology", Invited to track session by Jason Franklin for the Agribusiness Economics and Management Section of AAEA annual meetings, 2016.
- Penson Jr., J.B., "Analyzing Crop Enterprise Financial Stress", Presentation to Board of Directors at Capital Farm Credit, April 25, 2016, 2016.
- Penson Jr., J.B., "Building Farm Financial Stress?", invited presentation to the Farm Credit Administration Board of Directors and regional senior leadership, McLean Virginia, August 10, 2016, 2016.
- Penson Jr., J.B., "Building US Farm Financial Stress?", invited presentation at 2016 Global System Risk in Food, Climate Change and Finance Conference, Korea University, Seoul South Korea, October 21, 2016, 2016.
- Penson Jr., J.B., "What Macroeconomic Variables Should We Be Watching in These Uncertain Times", invited presentation at 2016 Financial Planning Career and Education Conference, October 28, 2016, 2016.
- Ropicki, A.J., "Communicating Economic Impacts Derived from Sea Grant Activities", Sea Grant Week, Newport, Rhode Island, 2016.
- Ropicki, A.J., "Passive Use Losses from the Deepwater Horizon Oil Spill: Measuring Scope Using Perceived Effectiveness", Appalachian State University 4th Sporadic Experimental and Environmental Policy Workshop., Blowing Rock, NC, 2016.
- Salin, V.S., "Labor Pains: Will Automation Help? ip", invited presentation at the 2016 Annual Convention of the International Association of Refrigerated Warehouses and the World Food Logistics Organization, Las Vegas, NV, April 17-19, 2016.
- Stevens, R.B., and J. Zhang, "Slipping Through the Cracks: Detecting Manipulation in Regional Commodity Markets", Johns Hopkins University, Baltimore, MD, November, 2016.
- Stevens, R.B., and J. Zhang, "Slipping Through the Cracks: Detecting Manipulation in Regional Commodity Markets", Texas A&M University, College Station, TX, October, 2016.
- Tracy, J.C., and B.A. McCarl, "Climate Change Impacts on Water Resource Management in Texas", US-Korea Conference 2016, August, 2016.
- Williams, G.W., "Economic Impact of USDA Market Development Programs", 56th Board of Delegates Meeting, U.S.Grains Council, Louisville, Kentucky, July 25, 2016.
- Williams, G.W., and D.P. Anderson, "Profitability of Small Ruminant Production Systems", http://www.jtmtg.org/JAM/2016/abstracts/827.pdf), Small Ruminant Sym, Joint Annual Meeting of the American Association of Animal Science, American Dairy Science Association, Canadian Society of Animal Science, and the Western Section of the American Society of Animal Science, Salt Lake City, Utah., July 20.(Abstract published in J.Anim.Sci Vol.94, E-Suppl.5, p.2/J.Dairy Sci.Vol.99, E-Suppl.1, p.827.) (, 2016.

- Williams, G.W., and R.J. Somers, "Economic Impact of USDA Market Development Programs", U.S.Agricultural Export Development Council Attaché Seminar, Westin Arlington Gateway Hotel, Arlington, VA, July 14, 2016.
- Harness, N.J., "Financial Opportunities", Invited speaker in Business Financial Literacy Course. College Station, Texas, 2015.
- Harness, N.J., "Finding Successors: The Long-Term Investment With Huge Payoffs", LIMRA Recruitment and Retention Summit.San Antonio, Texas, 2015.
- Harness, N.J., "Fundraising for a Financial Planning Program", Invited speaker for the Texas Tech Opportunity Days. Texas Tech University, Lubbock, Texas, 2015.
- Harness, N.J., "Texas A&M Financial Planning Program", Invited speaker to the Aggie Reps luncheon. College Station, Texas, 2015.
- Harness, N.J., "Texas A&M Financial Planning Program", Invited speaker to the Houston Financial Planning Association. Houston, Texas, 2015.
- Harness, N.J., "The Future of Financial Planning", Invited speaker at the TD Ameritrade RIA Panel Conference, Miami Beach, Florida, 2015.
- Ishdorj, A.F., "Food Waste in School Lunches", Grand Challenges Mini-Symposium on Food Waste Reduction, College of Agriculture and Life Sciences, Texas A&M University, May, 2015.
- Litzenberg, K.K., "Getting the Most out of the TACFEP Conference", Kickoff Motivation speech to the conference, 2015.
- McCarl, B.A., "Agriculture and Bioenergy in the Climate Change Squeeze", Presented at the IPCC meeting entitled A Climate Change Dialog: Risks and Opportunities for the Oil and Gas Industry November, 2015.
- McCarl, B.A., "Cellulosic Biofuel's Cloudy Future: Sales Potential, Cost, Marginal Lands, Technology and Logistics", Presented at 8th Annual Berkeley Bioeconomy Conference, 2015.
- McCarl, B.A., "Climate Change and Adaptation", Presented at the American Institute of Aeronautics and Astronautics Meeting: Climate Change Engineering, Science and Public Policy Houston, Nov, 2015.
- McCarl, B.A., "Climate Change and Environmental Modeling with Mathematical Programming", Presented at University of Houston Department of Industrial Engineering October, 2015.
- McCarl, B.A., "Climate Change and Extremes", Presented at the meeting Climate Extremes: A Forum on Adaptation and Building Resilience in Texas, Organized by The Hunt Institute for Engineering and Humanity at Southern Methodist University, September 17, 2015.
- McCarl, B.A., "Climate Change and Sectoral trends in the Water Energy Food Nexus", Presented at Future Earth Water-Energy-Food Nexus Workshop Panel on Trends in the W-E-F issues Karlsruhe, Germany, Nov, 2015.
- McCarl, B.A., "Climate Change and Southwest Agriculture Vulnerability and Adaptation", Presented at the USDA Southern Plains Climate Hub meeting on the USDA Climate Initiative Fort Worth, October, 2015.
- McCarl, B.A., "Climate Change and the Water Energy Food Nexus: Some discussion points", Presented at TAMU/Future Earth Water-Energy-Food Nexus Workshop 1777 F Street, Washington, DC, June 1-3, 2015.
- McCarl, B.A., "Climate Change, Choices, Agriculture and the Adaptation Imperative", Presented at CFARE Webinar at USDA, June 3, 2015.

- McCarl, B.A., "Economics and the Water Energy Food Nexus: Some discussion points", Presented at TAMU/Future Earth Water-Energy-Food Nexus Workshop 1777 F Street, Washington, DC, June 1-3, 2015.
- McCarl, B.A., "Energy, Economics, Climate Change and Soil Security", Presented at Global Soil Security Symposium, College Station, TX, May 19-21, 2015.
- McCarl, B.A., "Linked Economic and Environmental Modeling of Water Energy in Support of Decision Making", Presented at the University of Maryland Earth System Science and Energy Research Center Meeting World Bank, October 27-28, 2015.
- McCarl, B.A., "Part 2: Why it's a Problem: Agricultural Impacts", Presented at Agriculture in a Changing Climate: Challenges and Opportunities Feb 21, 2015, College station, 2015.
- McCarl, B.A., "Texas in the Climate Change Squeeze: Impacts and What Do We Do?", Presented at Earth Day Texas, Dallas, Fair Park, April 25, 2015.
- McCarl, B.A., "What is the decision making issue?", Presented at Climate Change Teaching Workshop on 2/13/2015, Rudder 301 Sponsored by Environmental Programs in the College of Geosciences, 2015.
- McCarl, B.A., "What we know about public and private adaptation strategies", Presented at meeting Transitioning Cereal Systems to Adapt to Climate Change, Minneapolis, November, 2015.
- Ng, D.W., "Organizing for Strategic Partners / Alliances in the Food Industry.", USDA/FAS Sponsored Training Program (Moldovan Horticultural Marketing) in collaboration with Borlaug Institute for International Agriculture, 2015.
- Price, E.C., "Conflict and Development Research and Using Databases", University of Nebraska, Lincoln.February 3, 2015.
- Price, E.C., "Research at the Nexus of Armed Conflict, Natural Resources and Agriculture", School for International Public Affairs. Columbia University, NY.April 13, 2015.
- Ribera, L.A.L., and S.D. Zapata, "Economics Analysis of Lignocellulosic Biofuel Production from Energy Cane", NIFA Grant Meeting. Weslaco, TX, 20-21 August, 2015.
- Ropicki, A.J., "Evaluating the Impact of Individual Fishing Quota Management on Vessel Technical Efficiency in the Gulf of Mexico Grouper-Tilefish Commercial", Seattle, Washington, 2015.
- Ropicki, A.J., "Proposed Modifications to the Gulf of Mexico Red Snapper IFQ Program", New Orleans, LA, Center for Natural Resource Economics & Policy Triennial Meetings, 2015.
- Bento, J.F., and L.A.L. Ribera, "Agricultural policy in Latin America: The Case of Deforestation Control and Agricultural Supply in Brazil", Invited Paper: Role of Latin American Economics in Global Agricultural Markets, 2014 AAEA Annual Meeting, Minneapolis, Minnesota, July 27-29, 2014, 2014.
- Capps Jr., O.C., A.F. Ishdorj, P.S. Murano, C.J. Spaulding, L. Field, and A. Hutto, "The Consequences of Limiting Starchy Vegetables in School Lunch Programs Project: A Preliminary Report", Alliance for Potato Research and Education (APRE) Science and Education Committee, July, 2014.
- Dharmasena, S.D., "Probability Forecasting and Soft Drink Consumption", The Forecast and Agricultural Economics, Invited Symposia Session put together by the Southern Agricultural Economics Association (SAEA) Annual meetings, Dallas TX, February, 1-4, 2014.
- Dharmasena, S.D., "Unraveling the Demand for Dairy Alternative Functional Beverages in the United States: The Case of Soymilk", Beverage Marketing and Policy Issues Workshop, Food and Agricultural Marketing and

- Policy Section of Agricultural and Applied Economics Association, Northeastern Agricultural and Resource Economics Association annual meetings (NAREA), June, Ithaca, New York, 22-25, 2014.
- Dharmasena, S.D., D.A. Bessler, and O.C. Capps Jr., "On the Evaluation of Probability Forecasts: An Application to Qualitative Choice Models", Southern Agricultural Economics Association (SAEA) annual meetings, Dallas, Texas, February (invited paper presented at the fellows symposium at SAEA), 2014.
- Dudensing, R.M., "Fracking, and Families, Community Impacts", Groves Conference on Marriage, and Family, State College, PA, June 28, 2014.
- Griffin, R.C., "Business Implications of Water Scarcity, Water Quality, and the True Cost of Water", Invited lecture for the Seeley Summit, a 2-day meeting of commercial floriculture leaders, Chicago, IL, June 23-24, 2014, 2014.
- Harness, N.J., "Using Camtasia in the Classroom", Invited speaker at Professional Development Day.TAMU-C, Commerce, Texas, 2014.
- Ishdorj, A.F., "Background and Methodology of the Plate Waste Study", Roundtable on Science and Policy:
 Adopting a Fruitful Vegetable Encounter for Our Children. Roundtable organized by USDA/ARS Childrens
 Nutrition Research Center and Baylor College of Medicine, Chicago, IL, November, 2014.
- Ishdorj, A.F., "Economics of Plate Waste in Elementary Schools", Roundtable on Science and Policy: Adopting a Fruitful Vegetable Encounter for Our Children. Roundtable organized by USDA/ARS Childrens Nutrition Research Center and Baylor College of Medicine, Chicago, IL, November, 2014.
- Ishdorj, A.F., "Rural vs. Urban Texas WIC Children Food Choices and Intakes Before and After Changes in the Food Benefits", ERS, USDA, RIDGE Conference, Washington DC, October 9, 2014.
- Latta, G.S., J.S. Baker, R.H. Beach, B.A. McCarl, and S.K. Rose, "A multi-sector intertemporal optimization approach to assess GHG implications of U.S. forest and agricultural biomass electricity expansion", Presented at Workshop #7: A New Era of Modeling: Evaluating Uncertainties, New Markets, Land Use Competition and Climate Change Shepherdstown, WV, June 1-4, 2014.
- Latta, G.S., J.S. Baker, R.H. Beach, B.A. McCarl, and S.K. Rose, "A multi-sector intertemporal optimization approach to assess the GHG implications of U.S. forest and agricultural biomass electricity expansio n", Presented at Workshop #7: A New Era of Modeling: Evaluating Uncertainties, New Markets, Land Use Competition and Climate Change Shepherdstown, WV, June 1-4, 2014.
- McCarl, B.A., "Agriculture, Water Resources and Climate Change", Presented at Water resources under uncertainty and risk to climate change: tools for decision makers in the public and private sector, Santiago, Chile October, 2014.
- McCarl, B.A., "Climate Change and Decision Making: An Economic and Agricultural Perspective", Presented at Habib University Conference on Climate Change Saturday, 25th of January, 2014 Pearl Continental Hotel, Karachi, Pakistan, 2014.
- McCarl, B.A., "Climate Change and Decision Making: An Economic and Agricultural Perspective", Presented at COALS Grand Challenges Mini-Symposia Session on The Energy Complex and its Interactions with Food, the Environment, and Society, May 13, 2014, AgriLife Center, College Station, 2014.
- McCarl, B.A., "Climate Change and Irrigated Agriculture What Do we Know", Presented at Meeting on Sustainability of Engineered Rivers in Arid Lands, Austin, January, 2014.
- McCarl, B.A., "Climate Change Economic Effects, Adaptation, Mitigation", Presented at Texas Center for Climate Studies Climate Change Workshop March 17 2014, 2014.

- McCarl, B.A., "FASOM Modeling of LCA, Land Use Change and Livestock: Effects of 2nd generation biofuels", Presented at ExxonMobils 2nd Generation Biofuels Workshop, Annandale, NJ, September 19, 2014.
- McCarl, B.A., "Incentivizing Land Based GHG Offsets", Presented at Istanbul Carbon Summit: Carbon Management, Technologies and Trade on April 3-5, 2014.
- Mehta, V.M., N.J. Rosenberg, H. Wang, K. Mendoza, Z. Zhang, C.L. Knutson, N. Wall, T. Haig, B.A. McCarl, M.A. Fernandez, A.V. Mehta, S. Popuri, D. Debjani, R. Srinivasan, and P. Daggupati, "Predictability and Prediction of Decadal Climate and its Societal Impacts in the Missouri River Basin: A Regional Study Integrating Earth System, Hydrologic, Agricultural, Economic and Land Use Models", Presented at EaSM PIs' Meeting, Washington, DC, January, 2014.
- Michelsen, A.M., and R.D. Lacewell, "Economics of Water", Water Summit: Securing Our Economic Future. Austin, TX.May 19.Invited, 2014.
- Michelsen, A.M., J.T. McGuckin, Z. Sheng, R.D. Lacewell, and B. Creel, "Economic Impacts of Rio Grande Salinity and Benefits of Salinity Reduction", Rio Grande Economic Association. Federal Reserve Bank, El Paso, TX.December 9. Invited, 2014.
- Palma, M.A., L.A.L. Ribera, and D.A. Bessler, "Impacts of the Drug and Trade on Latin American Food Production", Invited Paper: Role of Latin American Economics in Global Agricultural Markets, 2014 AAEA Annual Meeting, Minneapolis, Minnesota, July 27-29, 2014, 2014.
- Penson Jr., J.B., "Bank Financial Statement Analysis, Board of Directors meeting", Farm Credit Armenia, Yerevan Armenia, March 12, 2014, 2014.
- Penson Jr., J.B., "Integrating Macroeconomics in Agricultural Economics Curriculums", presented at the AAEA Post-Conference on Supporting Macroeconomic Literacy, Minneapolis, July 30, 2014, 2014.
- Penson Jr., J.B., "Systemic Financial Risk: Implications for U.S. Agriculture", Keynote speech at Conference on Systemic Financial, Food and Energy Risk, Seoul Korea, November 6, 2014, 2014.
- Penson Jr., J.B., and D.A. Klinefelter, "Current Issues in Agricultural Lending 2014", national webinar presentation, Lorman Education, January 24, 2014.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Trade Programs, Policies, and Outlook", 2014 Farm Bill Education Conference, Kansas City, Missouri, September 3-4,2014, 2014.
- Williams, G.W., and D.P. Anderson, "Global Demand for Small Ruminant Products", Small Ruminant Symposium: Sustainable Small Ruminant Production Strategies to Meet Global Demands, Invited Paper, Joint Annual Meeting of the American Association of Animal Science, American Association of Dairy Science, and Canadian Society of Animal Science, Kansas City, Mo., July.(Abstract published in J.Anim.Sci Vol.92, E-Suppl., p.2/J.Dairy Sci.Vol.97, E-Suppl.1, p.371.), 2014.
- Wu, X.M., "US Income Distribution: An Overview", AAEA Annual Meeting Invited Session, Minneapolis, 2014, 2014.
- Anderson, D.P., "Cleaning Up The Slime: Science and Substantiation", Sponsored by the Council on Food, Agricultural, and Resource Economics and the Federation of Animal Science Societies. February 15,2013, 2013.
- Capps Jr., O.C., A.F. Ishdorj, P.S. Murano, C.J. Spaulding, L. Field, and A. Hutto, "School Plate Waste: Overview, Observations, and Implications", Presentation to the Healthy Schools equals healthy Families Committee, Texas Department of Agriculture, Austin TX.April, 2013.

- Capps Jr., O.C., A.F. Ishdorj, P.S. Murano, C.J. Spaulding, L. Field, and A. Hutto, "The Consequences of Limiting Starchy Vegetables in School Lunch Programs Project: A Project Partner Report", Bryan Independent School District, September, 2013.
- Capps Jr., O.C., A.F. Ishdorj, P.S. Murano, C.J. Spaulding, L. Field, and A. Hutto, "The Consequences of Limiting Starchy Vegetables in School Lunch Programs Project: A Project Partner Report", Dallas Independent School District, May, 2013.
- Dellal, I., and B.A. McCarl, "Food Security and Drought", Presented at FAO and TEMA Workshop on the Future of Drylands, Ankara, Turkey, 23 December, 2013.
- Griffin, R.C., "Economics for Environmental Engineers", Invited panel member for Increasing the Role of Economics and Value Creation in Environmental Research, a workshop for the annual meeting of the Association of Environmental Engineering and Science Professors, Colorado School of Mines, Golden, CO, July 1, 2013.
- Griffin, R.C., "Pricing Water", Two invited presentations for the Riyadh Economic Forum, Riyadh, Saudi Arabia, May 11-13, 2013, 2013.
- Griffin, R.C., "Water Economics for Future Policy", Invited keynote for New Directions in the Economic Analysis of Water, a 2-day workshop in Lisbon, Portugal, July 18-19, 2013, 2013.
- Harness, N.J., "Building a Financial Planning Program", Invited panel presentation at Financial Planning Week. Texas Tech University, Lubbock, Texas, 2013.
- Harness, N.J., "MOOCs: For-Credit or Non-Credit?", Invited roundtable facilitator at the Education 360 Mini-Symposium.TAMU-C, Commerce, Texas, 2013.
- Johnson, J.L., "Investment Policy Statements: Guidelines and Recommendations for Defining Objectives and Measuring Performance", Jun.13, 2013. Annies Project National Leadership Team Conference, St.Louis, Missouri. Attn: 10, 2013.
- Kung, C.C., B.A. McCarl, and C.C. Chen, "Environmental and Economic Effects from Pyrolysis-based Bioenergy: A Case Study with Land Emissions", Presented at Sustainable Asia Conference in Incheon, Korea June, 2013.
- Litzenberg, K.K., "Contagious Culture of Excellence in Teaching", a workshop presented to College of Agriculture at the University of Illinois Center for Teaching Excellence, August 23, 2013, 2013.
- Litzenberg, K.K., "Creating a Culture of Excellence in the College of Agriculture at Texas A&M University", Alpha Zeta Keynote address, April 22, 2013, 2013.
- McCarl, B.A., "Climate Change and Decision Making: An Economic and Agricultural Perspective", Presented at University of Tennessee Baker Center Interdisciplinary Forum on Environmental Policy November, 2013.
- McCarl, B.A., "Climate Change and Environmental Modeling with Mathematical Programming", Presented at Wisconsin Institute for Discovery Seminar Series on Doing Optimization at Wisconsin October, 2013.
- McCarl, B.A., "Climate Change: Emerging Findings and Policy Directions", Presented at AAEA Organized Symposia on Economic Implications and Policy Responses to Climate Change, August, 2013.
- McCarl, B.A., "US agriculture in the climate change squeeze: Issues with market trading of carbon", Presented at Australian Ag and Res Econ Society Pre-Conference Workshop on Agriculture: Source or Sink? Farm level implications of pricing carbon and policy responses to manage greenhouse gas emissions, February, Sydney, 2013.

- McCarl, B.A., and J. Chen, "Climate change and conflict", Presented at the Conflict and Development Strategy Workshop in Washington, DC, April 23-25, 2013.
- Outlaw, J.L., "Implementation of the 2013 Farm Bill and its Impact on Midsouth Agriculture", February 13, 2013. Arkansas State University Agribusiness Conference. Jonesboro, AR, 2013.
- Outlaw, J.L., "Profiting in a New Policy Landscape", July 17, 2013.at the Federal Reserve Bank of Kansas Citys 2013 Agricultural Symposium "The Shifting Nexus of Global Agriculture. Kansas City, MO, 2013.
- Palma, M.A., L.A.L. Ribera, and D.A. Bessler, "Implications of U.S. Trade Agreements and U.S. Nutrition Policies for Produce Production, Demand, and Trade", Invited Paper, 2013 SAEA Annual Meeting, Orlando, Florida, February 3-6, 2013, 2013.
- Park, S.C., "Economic Implication of Climate Change and Bioenergy Feedstocks Production in the Texas Ogallala Aquifer Region", Ogallala Aquifer Annual Conference, Amarillo, TX, March 6, 2013, 2013.
- Ribera, L.A.L., M.S. Paggi, J. Seale, and R.D. Knutson, "Impacts of Evolving Food Safety Standards on the Sustainability of Small and Medium-Sized Farms: Implications for Implementation of FSMA", Project Director Meeting: Prosperity for Small and Medium-Sized Farms and Rural Communities Programs, Washington, DC, February 21-22, 2013.
- Richardson, J.W., "Policy Changes to Feed Nine Billion People in 2050", Invited presentation, for the Western Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Monterey, California, June 25, 2013.
- Richardson, J.W., "The Economics of Biofuels from Microalgae", Invited presentation to the Department of Energy, Washington, D.C., May 22, 2013, 2013.
- Richardson, J.W., J.L. Outlaw, and H.L. Bryant, "Regional Considerations in Use of Model Farms for Policy Analysis", Invited presentation at AAEA symposium on Crop Insurance and the Farm Bill, Louisville, KY, October 8-9, 2013, 2013.
- Ropicki, A.J., "Analysis of Quota Lease Price Dispersion in the Gulf of Mexico Red Snapper Fishery", Presentation: NMFS-Sea Grant Fellows Meeting, Woods Hole, MA (April), 2013.
- Ropicki, A.J., "Network Analysis of the Gulf of Mexico Red Snapper Fishery i", Track Session Presentation: AAEA and CAES Joint Annual Meeting, Washington, D.C.(August), 2013.
- Ropicki, A.J., "Network Analysis of the Gulf of Mexico Red Snapper IFQ Program", Presentation: Center for Natural Resource Economics and Policy (CNREP), New Orleans, LA (March), 2013.
- Ropicki, A.J., "Network Analysis of the Gulf of Mexico Red Snapper IFQ Program", Special Session Presentation: North American Association of Fisheries Economists (NAAFE), St.Petersburg, FL (May), 2013.
- Salin, V.S., "Sustainability Economics: Measurement Issues for the Firm-Level and the Macro-Level", invited presentation for the 2013 Annual Convention and Expo of the Global Cold Chain Alliance, May 5, 2013.
- Welch, J.M., "Risk Management Workshop", Women In Agriculture National Educators Conference. Memphis, TN.3/29/12, 2013.
- Woodward, R.T., "Additionality and the Adoption of Farm Conservation Practices", Presentation at the conference, Agricultural markets for ecosystem services: greenhouse gases, conservation practice adoption, and behavioral responses USDA-ERS, Farm Foundation, August 8, 2013, Washington, DC.Also presented at the World Resources Inst, 2013.
- Woodward, R.T., "Additionality, Reverse Crowding Out and Pollution Offsets", Heartland Environmental and Resource Economics Workshop, Champaign Illinois, November 3, 2013, 2013.

- Woodward, R.T., and M.J. Wilberg, "Robust Ecosystem-based Management of the Chesapeake Bay Blue Crab Fishery", Sustainable Fisheries Goal Implementation Team Executive Committee Meeting, December 4, 2013, 2013.
- Attavanich, W., B.A. McCarl, Z. Ahmedov, S.W. Fuller, and D.V. Vedenov, "Climate Change and Infrastructure: Effects of Climate Change on U.S. Grain Transport", Presented at the USDOT meeting on Systemic Impacts of Climate on Transportation Workshop Arlington, VA on October 11-12, 2012.
- Bevers, S.J., "The Changing Beef Industry and Its Impact on Land Economics", Texas Chapter of the American Society of Farm Managers and Rural Appraisers state meeting. Abilene, Texas. October 5, 2012, 2012.
- Bizimana, J.C., J.W. Richardson, and D.P. Anderson, "Simulation of Price Variation in the U.S. Beef Industry: 1970-2009", Emerging Issues in Global Animal Product Trade. USDA, ERS Conference, September 27, 2012, 2012.
- Bryant, H.L., "Energy Outlook", invited presentation at the Inaugural Southwest Ag Issues Summit, Austin, Texas, September 9-11, 2012, 2012.
- Johnson, J.L., "Delivery of the Investing for Farm Families Curriculum to Agricultural Producers", National Women in Agriculture Risk Management Educator's Conference, March 28-30, 2012, Memphis, Tennessee, 2012.
- Johnson, J.L., "Managing for Today and Tomorrow: A Farm Estate and Succession Planning Workshop for Farm Women", invited presentation at the 2012 Professional Agricultural Workers Conference, December 2-4, 2012, Tuskegee, Alabama, 2012.
- Johnson, J.L., C.D. Wolfe, and D. Waidler, "An Economic Assessment of Water Quality Improvement BMPs for the Eagle Mountain Lake Watershed", Invited Paper Presentation, 2012 Agricultural and Applied Economics Association Meetings, August 12-14, 2012, Seattle, Washington, 2012.
- McCarl, B.A., "Agriculture in the Climate Change Squeeze: Decision Making Context", Presented at the joint TAMU/Brazil Water Seminar, September 18, 2012.
- McCarl, B.A., "Agriculture in the Climate Change Squeeze: Decision Making Context gents", Presented at the TAMU GENTS Meeting September 20, 2012.
- McCarl, B.A., "Challenge of Climate Change for Mexican Agriculture: A review and possible decisions", Presented at the Rabobank meeting, New York, November, 2012.
- McCarl, B.A., "Climate Change and Water: Economic Research and Policy Efforts", Presented at the Meeting Climate Change Analysis from Science to Politics February 2012 San Jose, Costa Rica, 2012.
- McCarl, B.A., "Economics, Agriculture and Climate Change", Presented at the NSF Funded DISCCRS VII Symposium, Colorado Springs, October, 2012.
- McCarl, B.A., "Livestock in the Climate Change Squeeze: Decision Making Context", Presented at the Animal Agriculture and Climate Change Southwest Region Advisory Meeting October 31, 2012.
- McCarl, B.A., "Some Thoughts on Climate Change as an Agricultural Economic Issue", Presented at the SAEA Lifetime Achievement Symposium February 2012, Burmingham, AL, 2012.
- McCarl, B.A., "Uncertainty, Portfolios and GHG Trading", Presented at California Air Resources Board Meeting on uncertainty and discounting September 2012 via Internet, 2012.

- McCarl, B.A., and A.D. Hagerman, "Economic and Environmental Considerations Regarding Carcass Disposal under a Wide Area Catastrophic FMD incident", Presented at Wide Area Recovery and Resiliency Program Agricultural Waste Disposal Workshop, Denver, CO, July 17, 2012, 2012.
- McCarl, B.A., S. Ohrel, and R.H. Beach, "Evaluating Climate Change and Associated Policy Implications for Agriculture", Presented at ACES and Ecosystem Markets 2012, December 10-14, 2012 at the Marriott Harbor Beach in Ft.Lauderdale, FL, 2012.
- Michelsen, A.M., "Economic Challenges and Opportunities", Growing Texas, Water and Energy in Texas: Solutions from Texas A&M.College Station, TX.October 3-4.Invited, 2012.
- Michelsen, A.M., "Integrated Water Resources Management on the World State", American Water Resources Association 2012 Annual Conference. Jacksonville, FL.Nov.12-15. Invited, 2012.
- Michelsen, A.M., "Rio Grande Salinity Management Coalition Program: Salinity Sources, Impact Assessment and Mitigation Alternatives", Multi-State Salinity Coalition.Las Vegas, NV.Jan.26-27.Invited, 2012.
- Michelsen, A.M., "Texas State 50-year Water Plans and Policies", Water Policy in the West.Water Science and Policy Center, University of California, Riverside.October 17, 2012.Invited, 2012.
- Michelsen, A.M., and F. Brelle, "Using Our Water Resources Smartly: Getting Water Resources Management Right! Opening Session for Priority 2.1", 6th World Water Forum.Marseille, France.March 12-17, 2012.
- Ng, D.W., J. Harvey, and P.G. Klein, "Ethical Decision Making of Entrepreneurs Under Uncertainty, Theories of Family Enterprise", University of Alberta, School of Business, 2012.
- Outlaw, J.L., "Designing an Appropriate Policy Framework for Production Agriculture", Presented at the 2012 Farm Bill: Issues and Challenges Conference, November Fargo, ND, 2012.
- Palma, M.A., "Fruit and Vegetable Situation and Outlook", Southern Extension Outlook Conference. Atlanta, GA September 24, 2012, 2012.
- Penson Jr., J.B., "Uncertainties Confronting Agriculture-Past, Present and Future", invited presentation to the Board of Directors, Farm credit Insurance Corporation, McLean, Virginia, July 16, 2012, 2012.
- Penson Jr., J.B., and B.A. McCarl, "Analysis of Potential Stress Scenarios Facing the Farm Credit System", invited presentation to the Board of Directors, Farm Credit Administration, McLean, Virginia, July 16, 2012, 2012.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Biofuels and Food Security. Comisión de Política Económica", Camara de Industria y Comercio, Santa Cruz, Bolivia, July 31, 2012. Invited, 2012.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Economic Feasibility of Small Acreage Vegetable Farm", 6th National Small Farm Conference, Memphis, Tennessee, September 18-20, 2012.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Economic Impact and Feasibility of Small Acreage Vegetable Production", Americas Home Grown Veggie Hour, Americas Web Radio, Atlanta, Georgia, October 8, 2012. Invited, 2012.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Economic Impact of the 2010 Dietary Guidelines for Americans on Fruits and Vegetables in the South", Southern Region Outlook Conference, Atlanta, Georgia, September 24-26, 2012.
- Richardson, J.W., "Importance of By-Products on the Economic Success of Micro Algae Farming for Biofuels", Invited presentation for ABO Annual Meeting, Denver, CO, September 24-27, 2012.
- Richardson, J.W., "Realizing the Potential of Algae as a Feed Ingredient", Invited presentation for F.O.Licht, Commercializing Algae 2012, London, England, November 27-28, 2012, 2012.

- Richardson, J.W., "Reflections on 30 Years of Farm Policy Analysis Using FLIPSIM for the U.S. Congress", Invited presentation at EU-CAP Workshop on Developments and Prospects of Farm Level Modeling for Post 2013 CAP, Brussels, Belgium, June 6-7, 2012, 2012.
- Richardson, J.W., "The Farm Level Modelers Tool Kit: Simetar", Invited presentation at the European Meeting of the International Microsimulation Association, Teagasc, Ashtown -- Dublin, Ireland, May 17-19, 2012, 2012.
- Richardson, J.W., "USDA Outlook Forum Rural Development, Water and Biofuels", Invited presentation for USDA Outlook Conference, Washington, D.C., February 24, 2012, 2012.
- Ropicki, A.J., "An Analysis of Harvest Efficiency Gains from IFQ Implementation in the Gulf of Mexico Red Snapper Fishery", Presentation: NMFS-Sea Grant Fellows Meeting, La Jolla, CA (April), 2012.
- Salin, V.S., "Data Analysis for the IARW Productivity and Benchmarking Survey", Invited presentation to the International Association of Refrigerated Warehouses Assembly of Committees, Washington, DC, July 30, 2012, 2012.
- Salin, V.S., "RFID Technology to Manage Inventory of Perishable Foods", invited presentation at Focus Session at the 2012 Annual Convention and Expo of the International Association of Refrigerated Warehouses and the World Food Logistics Organization, Tucson, Arizona, April, 2012.
- Villanueva, R.T., L.A.L. Ribera, D. Villalon, and B. Storz, "Integration Community College Students and Organic Farmers Throughout Feasibility Studies in Pest Management and Horticulture Production in South Texas", Institute of Food Production and Sustainability: Organic Programs Project Directors Meeting, Washington, DC, October 2012, 2012.
- Williams, G.W., "International Market Promotion Effectiveness of the Soybean Checkoff Program se", presentation to the U.S.Soybean Export Council, St.Louis, Mo., February 24, 2012, 2012.
- Amosson, S.H., J.R. Girase, B. Guerrero, S.C. Park, B.W. Bean, and W.L. Rooney, "Economic Analysis of Sweet Sorghum and Biomass Sorghum for Biofuels Production in the Texas High Plains", Invited paper, Western Agricultural Economics Association (WAEA) meeting, Banff, Alberta, Canada June 29-July 1, 2011.
- Capps Jr., O.C., and G.W. Williams, "Effectiveness of the Lamb Promotion, Research, and Information Order", American Sheep Industry Assn and American Lamb Board Annual Meetings, Reno, Nevada, January 20, 2011.
- Dharmasena, S.D., "Consequences of a Proposed National Tax on Sugar Sweetened Beverages to Combat the U.S. Obesity Problem, Texas Human Nutrition Conference, Overweight and Obesity in the Young Child: Challenges and Opportunities", Student, Research Week, College Station, TX, February 4, 2011.
- Dharmasena, S.D., "Nielsen Homescan Data in Panel Setting", Methodological Issues Encountered in Working with the Nielsen Homescan Panel and with the IRI Consumer Network Data Symposium, Agricultural and Applied Economics Association annual meetings, Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania, July, 2011.
- Ishdorj, A.F., "Using Simulation Methods in Estimating Censored Demand Systems", Invited paper, Agricultural and Applied Economics Association Meetings, Discussant and Panelist of the Organized Symposia. Methodological Issues Encountered In Working with the Nielsen Homescan Panel and with the IRI Consumer Network Data. Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania, July, 2011.
- McCarl, B.A., "Agricultural Challenges Involving Climate Change and Water: Insights from Economic Studies", Presented at The Role of Carbon Offsets in Climate Policy, Cornell University, May 13-15, 2011.
- McCarl, B.A., "Bioenergy Supply Prospects Economic and Policy Explorations", Presented at Texas A&M Energy Engineering Institute Energy Forum 2011 Energy Security And Sustainability: Global Challenges, February, 2011.

- McCarl, B.A., "Climate Change and Egypt An Ongoing study on Agriculture", Presented at UNDP meeting, Cairo, July, 2011.
- McCarl, B.A., "Climate Change and Water: A Challenge for the Americas", Presented at Conference Workshop on Water, Climate and Society in Mexico, Universidad de Guanajuato 11 May 12 May 2011, Guanajuato, Mexico, 2011.
- McCarl, B.A., "Climate Change: A Multidimensional Challenge for Mexico", Presented at XIV Congreso Internacional en Ciencias Agrícolas Instituto de Ciencias Agrícoas, Universidad Autonoma de Baja California October, 2011 Mexicali, Mexico, 2011.
- McCarl, B.A., "Economic Impact on Agriculture of 2011 Drought", Presented at Texas Water Symposium Drought: What, Where, Why and When...will it end? Junction, TX, Oct, 2011.
- McCarl, B.A., "Energy and Bioenergy Futures Economic and Policy Explorations", Presented at Texas A&M Energy Club, Oct, 2011.
- McCarl, B.A., "Impartición del curso Cambio climático: retos en los Agronegocios para México Climate Change: A Multidimensional Challenge for Mexico", Presented at Secretaría de Agricultura Seminar August 12, 2011 Mexico City, Mexico, 2011.
- McCarl, B.A., "LCA, Renewable Fuels and modeling: Some thoughts related to FASOM", Presented at 2011 LCA Workshop held at Argonne National Laboratory on October 17-19, 2011, 2011.
- McCarl, B.A., "LCA, Uncertainty and is it ahead of data", Presented at Sustainability of Biomass Production for Bioenergy, University of Illinois, October 25, 2011.
- McCarl, B.A., "Mitigation of Greenhouse Gas Emissions by Agriculture and Forestry: Economic Explorations", Presented at the ASA, CSSA, and SSSA 2011 Annual Meeting, San Antonio, TX Oct.16-19, 2011, 2011.
- McCarl, B.A., "Soil Sequestration Potential and Economics", Presented at Make Soil, End Global Warming Houston, February, 2011.
- McCarl, B.A., "What are Models Saying about the Supply of Bioenergy: Regionally and Temporally: Discussion", Presented at Forestry and Agriculture Greenhouse Gas Modeling Forum Workshop # 6: Forestry, Agriculture and Climate Change Modeling to Support Policy Analyses September 26-29, 2011, Shepherdstown, West Virginia, 2011.
- McCarl, B.A., "Will the RFS have any effect: Some Greenhouse Gas and Economic Considerations", Invited paper presented at EBI Biofuels Law and Regulation Conference, April 22, 2011.
- Ng, D.W., "Panel Speaker on the Pluralism of Agribusiness", American Applied Economic Association Annual Meetings., 2011.
- Outlaw, J.L., "Designing a defensible safety net framework", Presented paper at The 2012 Farm Bill Issues and Challenges Conference, Fargo, ND, November 7-8, 2011.
- Outlaw, J.L., "Identifying and Evaluating Risk Management Strategies for Alternative Energy Crops", 2011 Extension Risk Management Education National Conference April 13 St.Louis, MO, 2011.
- Outlaw, J.L., "Role of Public Policy in Food Needs, Nutrition, Availability and Choices", Farm Foundation, NFP Round Table Meeting June 10 Chicago, IL, 2011.

- Outlaw, J.L., "Super Committee Fails? Outlook for the 2012 Farm Bill and Agricultural Policies", 13th Annual Center for Agricultural and Natural Resource Policy Outlook and Policy Conference November 30 Annapolis, MD, 2011.
- Outlaw, J.L., "The Direction of the Next Farm Bill", American Farm Bureau Federation Meeting April 15 Washington, DC, 2011.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Economic Analysis of Small Acreage Vegetable Production in South Texas", Outreach and Assistance for Socially Disadvantages Farmers and Ranchers Project Director Meeting, Washington, DC, November 9-10, 2011.
- Richardson, J.W., "Assessing the Economic Success for Algae Farms Under Alternative Assumptions for Strain Selection, Cultivation, Harvesting and Extraction", Invited presentation for a one-day Pre-Congress Seminar Developing Algae Biofuels. Organized by F.O. Lichts. London, February 15, 2011.
- Richardson, J.W., "Demonstration of AISIM", Invited presentation for the DOE Algae Model Harmonization Workshop. Tucson, AZ, December 1, 2011.
- Richardson, J.W., "Outlook for Algae as a Feedstock for Biodiesel Production", Invited presentation for Next Generation Biofuels 2011.Organized by F.O.Lichts.London, February 16-17, 2011.
- Richardson, J.W., and B.L. Fischer, "Economics of Algae for Biofuels", Invited presentation at the Fourth Berkeley Bioeconomy Conference, The State of Biofuel and Biotechnology.M.C.Berkeley Alumni House, March 24-25, 2011.
- Richardson, J.W., and M.D. Johnson, "Economic Comparison of Open Pond Raceways to Photo Bio Reactors for Profitable Production of Algae for Transportation Fuels in the Southwest", Invited presentation for the 1 st International Conference on Algae Biomass, Biofuels and Bioproducts. St. Louis, Missouri, July 17-20, 2011.
- Rister, M.E., R.D. Lacewell, A.W. Sturdivant, and A.M. Michelsen, "Water Scarcity Future Uses and Implications for Policy Challenges and Opportunities for the Rio Grande", Invited Paper, Southern Agricultural Economics Association annual meeting, 2011.
- Robinson, J.R.C., "Cotton Price Volatility: Transp arency of Cotton Supply and Use and Trade Policies/Comments", Invited panelist remarks at the World Bank for an ICAC sponsored symposium (40 participants) February 8 Washington, D.C, 2011.
- Robinson, J.R.C., "Introduction to Hedging wi th Futures and Options and Cotton Trading Simulation Exercise", Invited session at National Cotton Councils Beltwide Cotton Production Conference (40 participants) January 5 Atlanta, GA, 2011.
- Robinson, J.R.C., "The Role of the Fund Sector in Recent Cotton Futures Volatility", Cotton: Review of the World Situation, Secretariat of the International Cotton Advisory Committee, Washington, D.C, (Volume 65: 1) September-October.Pp.12-13, 2011.
- Robinson, J.R.C., "U.S. Area and Price Outlook in an Up Market: How Will Producers Respond?", -- Invited presentation in Cotton Economic Outlook Symposium/Beltwide Cotton Economics and Marketing Conference (200 participants) January 6 Atlanta, GA, 2011.
- Willett, W., G.W. Williams, B.M. Popkin, and D. Ludwig, "Reforming the 2012 Farm Bill: Subsidies, Food Assistance, and Americas Health", The Forum at Harvard School of Public Health, October 20, Webcast: http://www.hsph.harvard.edu/forum/farm-bill-2012-reform.cfm, 2011.
- Williams, G.W., "Economic Aspects of Animal Agriculture", Animal Production Workshop: The Role of Animal Agriculture in a Sustainable 21st Century Global Food System, Board on Agriculture and Natural Resources, The National Academies (National Research Council), Washington, D.C, November 9-10, 2011.

- Williams, G.W., and O.C. Capps Jr., "Ethnic Lamb Buying and Preparation B ehavior and P references", American Sheep Industry Assn and American Lamb Board Annual Meetings, Reno, Nevada, January 20 and 21, 2011.
- Woodward, R.T., "An Introduction to Water Quality Trading in the U. S", Presentation to staff of the San Antonio River Authority, San Antonio, TX, January 24, 2011.
- Woodward, R.T., "How do Ecosystem Services Stack Up?", Panel at the annual Ecosystem Markets Conference Madison, Wisconsin, June 29-July 1, 2011.
- Woodward, R.T., "Water Quality Trading: Where is it now? How far can it go?", (keynote speaker) Joint meeting of the International Water Resource Economics Consortium and the Linking Environment and Agriculture Research Network, Banff, Alberta, Canada, June 26-28, 2011.
- Attavanich, W., B.A. McCarl, and R. Hughes-Fraire, "Trade Liberalization, Climate Change Policies, and the Environment: The Growing Interaction and Impact: Discussion: os", Presented at Invited Paper session, AAEA Meeting, Denver, July, 2010.
- Baker, J.S., B.A. McCarl, B.C. Murray, and R.B. Jackson, "Assessing Domestic Land Use Change under Simultaneous Bioenergy and Climate Mitigation Incentives", Presented at the World Congress on Resource Economics, Toronto, 2010.
- Dellal, I., and B.A. McCarl, "The Economic Impact of Drought on Agriculture: The Case of Turkey", Presented at the Second International Conference on Drought Management Istanbul / Turkey 4-6 March, 2010.
- Dharmasena, S.D., "Intended and Unintended Consequences of Taxing Sugar-Sweetened Beverages to Combat the U.S. Obesity Problem", Department of Agricultural and Applied Economics seminar series, Virginia Tech University, Blacksburg, Virginia, October, 2010.
- Dharmasena, S.D., "Use of Diversion Ratios in Addressing the Consequences of Tax Policy Associated with Non-Alcoholic Beverages", Food Distribution Research Society (FDRS), 51st annual conference, special invited paper session entitled Setting the Agenda for Food Marketing and Economics Research, Sandestin, Florida, October 19, 2010.
- Dudensing, R.M., "Economic Contribution of Western Texas College", Presentation to Western Texas College Board of Trustees, Snyder, September 13, 2010.
- Graham, G.L., and M.G. Haby, "Extended Benefits Relating to Energy Conservation in the Southeastern Shrimp Fisheries", 19-slide PowerPoint presentation for an invited presentation at the Energy Use in Fisheries: Improving Efficiency and Technological Innovations from a Global Perspective held in Seattle, November 15-17, 2010.
- Graham, G.L., and M.G. Haby, "Measures to Enhance Fuel Efficiency in the Subtropical Shrimptrawl Fishery", 47-slide PowerPoint presentation for an invited presentation at the Energy Use in Fisheries: Improving Efficiency and Technological Innovations from a Global Perspective held in Seattle, November 15-17, 2010.
- Griffin, R.C., "Water Marketing: Texas Experience", Invited presentation to Okanagan Basin Water Board, British Columbia, Canada, May 13, 2010.
- Hagerman, A.D., and B.A. McCarl, "Show Me The Money: Implications from Economic-Epidemic Impact Analyses", Presented at 2010 FAZD Center Industry Summit College Station, TX, April 13, 2010.
- Jones, E., and V.S. Salin, "Traceability in Food and Feed Supply Chains", invited presentation at Novus International company headquarters session on Agribusi ness, Food, and Consumer Economics Research Agenda, March 1, 2010.

- Klose, S.L., "Presented panel member discussion on Farm Policy Outlook for the Southern Region Extension Committee meeting general session", June Savannah, GA, Attendance: 42, 2010.
- Litzenberg, K.K., "GREAT TEACHING: Undergraduate Agricultural Economics Millennial Students", presented to Southern Agricultural Economics Association Lifetime Achievement Award, February 9, 2010.
- Litzenberg, K.K., "Memories of Jeff Conant, Great Teacher", speech presented to the Faculty Teaching Academy, Texas A&M University, September 17, 2010.
- Litzenberg, K.K., "Patience for the Past, Plan for the Future", keynote address presented at the Alpha Zeta Induction Ceremony April 26, 2010.
- Litzenberg, K.K., and A.G. Nelson, "Shaping the World, One Click at a Time", Agricultural programs annual conference to the teaching faculty of the College of Agriculture and Life Sciences, January 5, 2010.
- McCarl, B.A., "Agriculture, Climate Change and Adaptation", Presented at Climate Change Vulnerabilities and Opportunities: Michigan and Beyond Michigan State University, East Lansing, April, 2010.
- McCarl, B.A., "Agriculture, Climate Change and Public Policies", Presented at Sector agroalimentario y pesquero: nuevas perspectivas, nuevas oportunidades Mexico City, April, 2010.
- McCarl, B.A., "Agriculture, Climate Change, Environment and Nitrogen", Presented at Second Annual Environmental Change Institute Summit University of Illinois, November, 2010.
- McCarl, B.A., "Biomass Carbon Issues", Presented at The Rural Alliance for Renewable Energy (RARE) Meeting: Biomass in Texas: Can Waste from our Forests and Fields Illuminate our Future? August, 2010.
- McCarl, B.A., "Climate Change and Agriculture: Adaptation and Mitigation Policy", Presented at Climate Change and Agriculture: Impacts, Adaptation, and Mitigation Organized Symposia, AAEA Meetings, Denver July, 2010.
- McCarl, B.A., "Climate Change: Decision Making Issues", Presented at the TAMU Friends of India Network India Day Panel on Climate Change and India September, 2010.
- McCarl, B.A., "Economics and Bioenergy Needs and RFS Analysis", Presented at ARISE Proposal Review Meeting February, 2010.
- McCarl, B.A., "Energy and Climate Change: Huge Issues for your Future", Presented at the Congreso Ingeniería C11: Evolution Starts Now Tecnologico de Monterrey Campus Central de Veracruz, April, Vera Cruz Mexico, 2010.
- McCarl, B.A., "Energy and Climate Change: Huge Issues in your Future", Presented at the TAMU LEBA- Latin Economic and Business Association Meeting September, 2010.
- McCarl, B.A., "Energy and Climate Change: Huge Issues in your Future", Presented at the Congreso Ingeniería C11: Evolution Starts Now Tecnologico de Monterrey Campus Central de Veracruz, April 2010, Vera Cruz Mexico, 2010.
- McCarl, B.A., "Energy and Climate Change: Huge Issues in your Future campus", Presented at the TAMU LEBA-Latin Economic and Business Association Meeting September, 2010.
- McCarl, B.A., "Energy and Climate Change: Huge Issues in your Future -campus", Presented at the TAMU LEBA-Latin Economic and Business Association Meeting September, 2010.
- McCarl, B.A., "FASOMGHG / ASM", Presented at Agricultural Model Intercomparison and Improvement Project (AgMIP) Workshop, Long Beach, CA, October, 2010.

- McCarl, B.A., "FASOMGHG / ASM models", Presented at Agricultural Model Intercomparison and Improvement Project (AgMIP) Workshop, Long Beach, CA, October, 2010.
- McCarl, B.A., "FASOMGHG and the Analysis of Economic Impacts of Biofuels Production", Presented to NAS Committee on the Economic and Environmental Impacts of Increasing Biofuels Production Washington, D.C.January 15, 2010.
- McCarl, B.A., "FASOMGHG: Biofuel, Land Use and GHG Modeling", Presented at workshop on Land Use and Economic Models of Biofuels Energy Biosciences Institute University of Illinois, Urbana-Champaign, September, 2010.
- McCarl, B.A., "Food and Agriculture: Issues and Research Needs", Presented at Panel on Research Priorities of the Food, Agriculture, Natural Resources, and Environment of 2050 February, TAMU visit of SLoan Foundation, 2010.
- McCarl, B.A., "Modeling of Responses to Climate Change: Approaches and Challenges", presented at Congress of of Engineering CXI: Evolution Starts Now, Vera Cruz, April, 2010.
- McCarl, B.A., "Morphing Research into Policy Advice", Presented at Agricultural and Applied Economics Research: What Makes It Relevant for Policy Advice? Organized Symposia, AAEA Meeting, Denver, July, 2010.
- McCarl, B.A., "Potential Impact of Climate Change Policies on Land Use and Food Production", Presented at Alternative Policies on Climate Change and Their Implications on U.S.Agricultural Economy Fargo, North Dakota, May 24, 2010.
- McCarl, B.A., "What Does the Future Hold For Energy: Speculations", Presented at Energy Engineering Institute scenario planning meeting College Station, May, 2010.
- Ng, D.W., "The Value of Strategic Alliances in the Bio-technology Industry", for Network for Applied Research and Innovations in Sustainable Rural Development and Competitiveness (NARIS) in Red Deer, Alberta, Canada, 2010.
- Penson Jr., J.B., "Discussion of Farm Credit Armenia Project", presented at Foreign Agricultural Service, USDA, Washington, DC August 3, 2010.
- Penson Jr., J.B., "Discussion: Revisiting Macroeconomic Linkages to Agriculture: Discussion", invited paper presented at Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meetings, February 6, 2010.
- Penson Jr., J.B., "Macroeconomic Outlook: Implications for Agricultural Lending", invited presentation to the Farm Credit System Chief Credit Officers Meeting, March 29, 2010.
- Penson Jr., J.B., "Macroeconomics Outlook for Agriculture in an Uncertain Economy", invited presentation at the 9 th Annual California Agribusiness Management Conference, Fresno California, November 10, 2010.
- Penson Jr., J.B., "Uncertain Economic Outlook", presentation at Future Issues for Financial Planners in Texas Conference, Texas A&M University, College Station Texas, November 5, 2010.
- Richardson, J.W., B.L. Fischer, M. Allison, and J.L. Outlaw, "What Will it Take to Make Algae Biofuels Profitable?", Presented at the 4th Annual Algae Biomass Summit, Phoenix, AZ, September 28, 2010.
- Richardson, J.W., J.L. Outlaw, and K.D. Schumann, "Kernal Density Functions to Estimate Parameters to Simulate Stochastic Variables with Sparse Data: What is the Best Distribution", Invited paper for Seventh International Conference on Computer Simulation on Risk Analysis and Hazard Mitigation, Wessex Institute of Technology, UK, The Algarve, Portugal, September 13-15, 2010.

- Rose, S.K., and B.A. McCarl, "U.S. and Regional Agriculture and Forestry Biomass Supply for Electric Generation and GHG Implications", Presented at USDA Bioelectricity Workshop, Washington D.C, November 15, 2010.
- Rosson III., C.P., "NAFTA: Where Are We Headed?", International Agricultural Trade Research Consortium, Invited Discussion, San Francisco, CA, December 14, 2010.
- Salin, V.S., "Action Plans: Closing the Feedback Loop in Assessment of Student Learning Outcomes", invited presentation to Texas A&M University College of Agriculture and Life Sciences workshop on Using Assessment to Facilitate Curricular Improvement, College Station, TX, November 22, 2010.
- Salin, V.S., "Snapshot and Global Growth Prospects", invited presentation at the Annual Convention and Expo of the International Association of Refrigerated Warehouses and the World Food Logistics Organization, Phoenix, AZ, April 25-28, 2010.
- Shiflett, J.S., G.W. Williams, and P. Rodgers, "Nontraditional Lamb Market in the United States: Characteristics and Marketing Strategies", American Sheep Industry Association and American Lamb Board Annual Meetings, Nashville, Tennessee, January 22, 2010.
- Williams, G.W., O.C. Capps Jr., and T. Dang, "Effectiveness of Promotion On Lamb Demand and Imports", American Sheep Industry Association and American Lamb Board Annual Meetings, Nashville, Tennessee, January 22, 2010.
- Woodward, R.T., "Determining Policy Efficient Management Strategies in Fisheries Using Data Envelopment Analysis", Meeting of the Center for Natural Resource Economics and Policy.New Orleans, LA, May 26-28, 2010.
- Woodward, R.T., "How Far Can We Push Environmental Markets? (keynote speaker)", 10th Annual Heartland Environmental and Resource Economics Workshop, Champaign Illinois, October 17-18, 2010, 2010.
- Baker, J.S., B.A. McCarl, and B.C. Murray, "Impacts of Cap-and-Trade on Agriculture", Texas Ag Forum Presentation, Austin, June 22, 2009.
- Bessler, D.A., "Re-thinking Composite Forecasting", F2009, SAS Fourth Annual Business Forecasting Conference. Cary, North Carolina, June 1, 2009.
- Dharmasena, S.D., "Strategic Decision Making in Food/Beverage Industry: Application Using Consumer-Level Scanner Data", Texas A&M University, Student Research Week, March 27, 2009.
- Hagerman, A.D., B.A. McCarl, T.E. Carpenter, L. Highfield, and M.A. Ward, "Accounting for risk in economic examination of foot-and-mouth disease mitigation strategies", Presented at DHS Meeting in New Mexico, 2009.
- Hales, B.D., B. Beaulieu, and G.S. Taylor, "Building Brighter Futures Through Youth Entrepreneurship", workshop presentation at the Rural Sociological Society Annual Meeting, Madison, WI, July, 2009.
- Lacewell, R.D., A.J. Leidner, C.N. Boyer, C.S. Rogers, A.W. Sturdivant, and M.E. Rister, "Analysis of Economies of Size in Potable Water-Treatment Technologies in South Texas", Annual USDA-CSREES National Water Conference.St.Louis, MO.February 10, 2009.
- Litzenberg, K.K., "Improved Profits through Improved Selling", presented at the Texas Nursery and Landscape Association 2009 Annual Expo Education Conference, Dallas, Texas.August 12, 2009.
- Litzenberg, K.K., "Selling Texas A&M to Students", Department of Financial Aids and Recruiting, Texas A&M University, February 12, 2009.

- Litzenberg, K.K., "Strengthening Teaching at Texas A&M University", Faculty Teaching Academy, Center for Teaching Excellence, 2009.
- Litzenberg, K.K., "Using Technology to Improve Agribusiness Teaching with Millennium Students", Presented to Western Education/Extension and Research Activities Committee on Agribusiness, WERA-72, Las Vegas, June 7, 2009.
- Mamula, A., R.T. Woodward, and W.L. Griffin, "Talk on the Docks: exploring how information travels among fishermen", NAAFE Forum Program, May 17 20, Newport Harbor Hotel and Marina, 2009.
- McCarl, B.A., "Agriculture, forestry climate change and offsets", Testimony for the House Subcommittee on Conservation, Credit, Energy and Research December 3, 2009.
- McCarl, B.A., "Alternative Policy Approaches to Greenhouse Gas Control", Invited paper presented at Texas Ag Forum, Austin, June 22, 2009.
- McCarl, B.A., "BioEnergy and Leakage", Presented at Low Carbon Fuel Standard Summit -2009, The International Council on Clean Transportation, Washington, Sept 30, 2009.
- McCarl, B.A., "Biofuels and Land use change", Presented at Low Carbon Fuel Standard Summit -2009, The International Council on Clean Transportation, Washington, Sept 30, 2009.
- McCarl, B.A., "Carbon Cap and Trade What will it do to Ag and forest", Presented at Research Perspectives on Carbon and Climate Change Issues Farm Foundation Forum, Washington, D.C.November 10, 2009.
- McCarl, B.A., "Carbon Markets", Presented at NRCS Markets Webinar Organized by CFARE, February, 2009.
- McCarl, B.A., "Climate Change and Energy Policy Landscape: Looking Ahead: Some Discussion Points", Presented at the 5th Forestry and Agriculture GHG Modeling Forum, Shepardstown, WV, April, 2009.
- McCarl, B.A., "Climate Change and Policy in Texas: One of The Most Vulnerable States?", Presnted at Planet UNT Earth Day Summit Climate Change, Energy Development, and Resource Sustainability, April 22, 2009.
- McCarl, B.A., "Climate Change Impacts of Agriculture in Texas", Presented at Global Climate Change: In Search of the Science, University of St.Thomas April 22, 2009.
- McCarl, B.A., "Climate change/GHGs impacts legislation and other effects on the ag/biotech/food industry", Invited paper presented at UIC Spring Meeting, Austin, April 29, 2009.
- McCarl, B.A., "Domestic effect of more Biofuels: Land use change, LCA, and Leakage", Presented at National Corn Growers Meeting on Land Use and Carbon Impacts of Corn-Based Ethanol, St.Louis, August 25- 26, 2009.
- McCarl, B.A., "Economic investigations on Water Impacts of Transportation Biofuels", Presented at U.S.Government Accountability Office and Texas AgriLife Research Discussion on Water Impacts from Transportation Biofuels, College Station, May 6, 2009.
- McCarl, B.A., "FASOMGHG Basics and Programming Structure", Presented at USDA meeting on FASOM and Waxman Markey, Washington, July, 20-21, 2009.
- McCarl, B.A., "GHG Mitigation Potential in Forestry and Agriculture", presented at National Academy of Science Americas Climate Choilce, Limiting Panel, Golden, CO May 27, 2009.
- McCarl, B.A., "International Conflict and Cooperation Related Economic issues regarding Biofuels, and Climate Change", Presented at meeting sponsored by Program on International Conflict and Cooperation, TAMU Political Science Department, College Station, May 7, 2009.

- McCarl, B.A., "Long term Modeling of Land Use, Climate Change and GHG Policy", Presented at the Long Term Agricultural Modelling Work Shop, November 9-10, 2009 Economic Research Service, 2009.
- McCarl, B.A., "Modeling Competition for Land: Some Discussion Points", Presented at the 5th Forestry and Agriculture GHG Modeling Forum, Shepardstown, April, 2009.
- McCarl, B.A., "OR Modeling for Climate Change Analysis: Agricultural Related Energy, Climate Change and Farm Policy", Presented at the 16th Annual Industrial Congress, Technologico de Monterrey (ITESM), Monterrey, Mexico, October, 2009.
- McCarl, B.A., "Permanence Discounting for Land-Based Carbon Sequestration", Presented at EPRI Greenhouse Gas Emissions Offset Policy Dialogue Workshop #4 Washington, February, 2009.
- McCarl, B.A., "PHEVS, Electricity, Renewables and Greenhouse Gases: Economics and the Environment", Presented at PHEV Meeting Austin July 21, 2009.
- McCarl, B.A., "Prospects for Food and Water Availability and Quality A view based on Climate Change", Presented at a meeting on Megaregions plus MetroProsperity: Sustainable Economics for the Texas Triangle During panel on Food and water: Are we secure?, Houston, September 24, 2009.
- McCarl, B.A., "The Climate Change Squeeze: Research Challenges", Presented at TAMU Student Research Week, March, 2009.
- McCarl, B.A., "US /European Collaboration Potential Climate Change, Biofuel and Biosecurity", Presented at TAMU Ag Program Visit of Dr.Laurent Bochereau Jan 27, College Station, 2009.
- McCarl, B.A., "What might be done to FASOM", Presented at USDA meeting on FASOM and Waxman Markey, Washington, July, 20-21, 2009.
- McCarl, B.A., A.D. Hagerman, and R. Hughes-Fraire, "RVF Vulnerability and Strategy evaluation", Presented at RVF Expert Consultation, Washington, D. C, Dec 16, 2009.
- McCarl, B.A., A.D. Hagerman, H.I. Lin, J.C. Looney, D.A. Bessler, W. Huang, Q. Gao, Y.H. Jin, B. Norby, L. Highfield, M.A. Ward, and R. Hu, "Industry Applications of Modeling Catastrophic Disease Effects in Confined Livestock Operations: Scenarios Modeled Under the Texas High Plains FMD Simulations", Presented at 2009 Department of Homeland Security University Summit, Washington, D.C., March 19, 2009.
- McCarl, B.A., A.D. Hagerman, H.I. Lin, J.C. Looney, M.A. Ward, and L. Highfield, "Reducing vulnerability to animal disease: strategies, economic consequences and resilience", Presented at 2009 Department of Homeland Security University Summit Washington, D.C.March 17, 2009.
- McCarl, B.A., and R. Hughes-Fraire, "RVF Appraising Human Vulnerability", Presented at RVF Expert Consultation, Washington, D.C, Dec 16, 2009.
- McCarl, B.A., and R. Srinivasan, "Linking Biophysical with Economic Models for Impact Assessments", Invited Paper at World Bank Water Week Session 26, Modeling Tools for Agricultural Water Management, Washington, Feb 18, 2009.
- Mu, J.E., D.A. Bessler, and B.A. McCarl, "Avian Influenza Information: Economic Effects on U.S. Meat Markets", Presented at FAZD Annual Meeting, College Station, June, 2009.
- Newburn, D.A., and P. Berck, "Spatial dynamic model of exurban development", Environmental Protection Agency sponsored workshop on The Economics of Land-Use Change: Advancing the Frontiers, Washington, DC, 2009.

- Newburn, D.A., N. Brozovic, and M. Mezzatesta, "Agricultural water security, compliance, and instream flows", Heartland Environmental and Resource Economics Workshop, University of Illinois, Urbana, IL, 2009.
- Penson Jr., J.B., "Macroeconomics Outlook for Agriculture in a Recessionary Period", 29 th Annual California Agribusiness Management Conference, Fresno California, November 10, 2009.
- Rose, S.K., B.A. McCarl, B.C. Murray, and F. de la Chesnaye, "Potential for Agricultural and Forest GHG Mitigation in the U. S", EPRI Greenhouse Gas Emissions Offset Policy Dialogue, Workshop 4 February 19, 2009.
- Salin, V.S., "Finance, Fuel, and Fundamentals: The Markets in and Impact on Businesses in the Cold Chain", World Food Logistics Organization annual conference, Palm Springs, CA, April, 2009.
- Shaw, W.D., and P.M. Jakus, "Affects of Perceived Risks of Arsenic in Drinking Water on Bottled Water Consumption", Presented at the annual U.S.D.A.W-2133 meetings, February, Austin, TX, 2009.
- Sturdivant, A.W., M.E. Rister, and R.D. Lacewell, "Rate Analyses for Irrigation Districts in South Texas", Annual Meeting of the Universities Council on Water Resources and The National Institutes for Water Resources. Chicago, IL.July 7-9, 2009.
- Taylor, G.S., "Strategic Directions For CRED", National Leadership Council for CRED, 2009.
- Williams, G.W., "Changes in the Sheep Industry in the United States Making the Transition from Tradition 1", Annual Meetings of the American Sheep Industry Association, San Diego State CA January 23, 2009.
- Williams, G.W., "Is the Soybean Checkoff Program Working?", United Soybean Board Mtg, Charleston, SC, February 19, 2009.
- Williams, G.W., "The Return on Investment Study (ROI)", USB/QSSB Partnership Workshop, St.Louis, Missouri, June 1, 2009.
- Yu, T.H.E., M.K. Kim, and B.A. McCarl, "Trade Liberalization, Climate Change Policies, and the Environment: The Growing Interaction and Impact", An Invited Paper Session at the 2010 AAEA Meetings Denver, CO, July 25 27 (accepted), 2009.
- Anderson, D.P., "The Impact of Bio-Fuels on Southern Livestock Agriculture", Principal Paper Session at the Southern Agricultural Economics Association annual meeting. Feb 5. Dallas, TX. (20 minutes and 60 attending), 2008.
- Burris, M., and W.D. Shaw, "Estimating the Benefits of Managed Lanes", Texas Transportation Institute, University Center on Transportation Mobility.Funded-2009 (12 months), 2008.
- Cai, Y.X., P.A. Alviola, R.M. Nayga Jr., and X.M. Wu, "The Effect of Food Away from Home and Food At Home Expenditures on Obesity Rates: A State Level Analysis", Invited Paper, Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Dallas Texas February 5, 2008.
- Carpenter, T.E., and B.A. McCarl, "Integrating Epidemic and Economic Models", Presented at FAZD Annual Meeting, February 2008, College Station, 2008.
- Clary, G.M., "Supporting Rural Entrepreneurs and Non-credit Programs in Entrepreneurship", Futures Panel of the National Association for Community College Entrepreneurship annual conference in San Antonio, 2008.
- Ishdorj, A.F., "Use of Simulation Methods in Estimating Demand System", Food and Resources Economics Department, University of Florida, Orlando, FL, October, 2008.

- Johnson, J.L., "Economic Considerations for Managing Native and Improved Pastures for Quail Habitat Improvement", Invited presentation, International Society for Range Management/ American Forage and Grassland Council International Convention. Louisville, Kentucky Attn: 80. Jan. 27, 2008.
- Kim, M.K., and B.A. McCarl, "Carbon Sequestration and Its Trading in U. S", Presented at International Symposium on Climate Change, Seol Korea, September 9, 2008.
- Knutson, R.D., L.A.L. Ribera, R.F. Ochoa, K.D. Meilke, and D.P. Ernstes, "Contemporary Drivers of Market Integration-Executive Summary", Fourth Annual North America Agrifood Market Integration Workshop: Contemporary Drivers of Integration, 2008.
- McCarl, B.A., "Adaptation to Climate Change: Issues and Modeling", Presented at Methodology Pre-Workshop for Vulnerability to CC BMZ Project IFPRI, Washington DC, March 19, 2008.
- McCarl, B.A., "Agriculture, Climate Change Mitigation and Biofuels: Economic Explorations", Invited Keynote Presented at Belly Klepper Lecture During Annual Joint Meeting of Geological Society of America, Soil Science Society of America, American Society of Agronomy, Crop Science Society of America, and the Gulf Coast Association of Geological Societies, October, Houston, TX, 2008.
- McCarl, B.A., "Bioenergy in a Greenhouse Gas Mitigating World", Presented at AAEA Meeting on Environmental Choices: Outlook and Investigation on Climate Change as it Relates to Agriculture and Natural Resources Washington DC, ERS, April 1, 2008.
- McCarl, B.A., "BioEnergy Lifecycle Carbon Footprint, and Leakage", Presented at Farm Foundation meeting on Lifecycle Carbon Footprint of Biofuels, National Press Club, Washington, DC April 8, 2008.
- McCarl, B.A., "BioEnergy Sorghum, Lifecycle Carbon Footprint, Market Impacts and Leakage", Presented at International Workshop/Conference On Sorghum For Biofuels, Houston, TX August 19, 2008.
- McCarl, B.A., "Bioenergy: A View of the Economic Future", Presented at The Academy of Medicine, Engineering, and Science of Texas and TAMU conference on The Business of Fueling the Future Earth, Wind, and Sun, March, 2008.
- McCarl, B.A., "Bioenergy: How strong will the future market be?", Presented at TAMU Sigma Xi Meeting, Biofuels: Do they have a future? March, 2008.
- McCarl, B.A., "Biofuels and Greenhouse Gasses: Economics of Offsets and Leakage", Presentation at University of Illinois, May, 2008.
- McCarl, B.A., "Biofuels in a GHG Mitigating World: LCA, Leakage and Indirect Land Use", Presented at 3rd Annual Midwest Ag Energy Network Summit: Policies to Prosper in the New Carbon Economy, Crowne Plaza, Chicago O'Hare, Dec 15, 2008.
- McCarl, B.A., "Biofuels, Climate Change and Agricultural Research: Opportunities and Challenges", Paper given at the NC-1034 symposium on Energy and Agriculture: Emerging Policy and R and D Issues, Washington, DC, March 7-8, 2008.
- McCarl, B.A., "Biofuels: A View of the Economic Future", Presented at the meeting The business of fueling the future, College Station, TX, March, 2008.
- McCarl, B.A., "Bryan and Texas in the Climate Change Squeeze: Highly Vulnerable Places?", Presented to City of Bryan Green Team, Bryan, September, 2008.
- McCarl, B.A., "Climate Change and Social Justice", Presented at Does Agriculture equal a War on Nature? Association for Social Entrepreneurship Teachin, Texas A&M Campus, Koldus Bulding, February, 2008.

- McCarl, B.A., "Climate Change and Texas Water: An Economic Investigation", Presented at the meeting Climate Change Impacts on Texas Water, Texas State Capitol Extension, Austin, Texas, April 28-30, 2008.
- McCarl, B.A., "Climate Change and Water: Physical and Economic Sensitivity", Presented as Plenary Keynote at the 2008 UCOWR/NIWR Conference, Durham, North Carolina, July 23, 2008.
- McCarl, B.A., "Climate Change, Edwards Aquifer Water, Agriculture and the Environment: An Economic Investigation", Presented at Meeting of Edwards Aquifer Recovery Implementation Program, August 14, 2008, Seguin, 2008.
- McCarl, B.A., "Climate Change, Texas Water, Agriculture and the Environment: An Economic Investigation", Sponsored by Texas Water Development Board, Presented at Far West Texas Climate Change Conference El Paso, June 17, 2008.
- McCarl, B.A., "Efforts on Foreign Animal and Zoonotic Disease Consequence Modeling: Economic efforts at the FAZD Center", Presented at the U.S.Department of Homeland Security Agriculture, Food, and Microbial Risk Consequence Modeling Workshop, Lansdowne, VA September, 2008.
- McCarl, B.A., "Global Climate Change Impacts on Water and the Economy: Implications for Research", Invited Paper Presented at 2008 International SWAT Conference, October 15-19, 2008, Beijing, China, 2008.
- McCarl, B.A., "Lifecycle Carbon Footprint, Bioenergy and Leakage", Presented at Farm Foundation and USDA meeting on The Lifecycle Carbon Footprint of Biofuels Miami, Fl, January 29, 2008.
- McCarl, B.A., "Lifecycle Footprint, Bioenergy and Leakage: Some Considerations", Invited paper Presented at 29th Annual Agricultural Law Symposium, Minneapolis, MN, October, 2008.
- McCarl, B.A., "Linking Economic and Biophysical Models for Climate Change and Biofuel Analysis", Invited Paper at Meeting Biophysical and Economic Models of Biofuel Production and Environmental Impacts, Chicago, Nov.13-15, 2008.
- McCarl, B.A., "OR Modeling for Government Policy Analysis: Agricultural related energy, climate change and farm policy", INFORMS Conference Applying Science to the Art of Business April 13-15, 2008 Baltimore Marriott Waterfront Baltimore, Maryland, 2008.
- McCarl, B.A., "Pyrolysis, Biochar, and Crop Residues: Is this an Economic Proposition?", Invited Paper Presented at Annual Joint Meeting of Geological Society of America (GSA), Soil Science Society of America (SSSA), American Society of Agronomy (ASA), Crop Science Society of America (CSSA), and the Gulf Coast Association of Geological Societies, Houston, October, 2008.
- McCarl, B.A., "Texas in the Climate Change Squeeze: A Highly Vulnerable State", Presented at MSC SCONA Conference, Texas A&M University, College Station, February, 2008.
- McCarl, B.A., "Texas in the Climate Change Squeeze: One of The Most Vulnerable States?", National Association of Retired Federal Employees Meeting, College Station, April 2008, 2008.
- McCarl, B.A., "The Globe the Climate Change Squeeze: Are we Vulnerable?", Jordan Institute Lecture, Texas A&M University, College Station, March, 2008.
- McCarl, B.A., "US Bioenergy: Potential, Policy and Economic/Climate Change Concerns", Invited paper presented at Transatlantic Climate and Energy Cooperation: The Way Forward A German-U.S.Dialogue, Washington, DC, November 17, 2008.
- McCarl, B.A., "West Texas Agriculture Water and Climate change: Economics of vulnerablity", Presented at Far West Texas Climate Change Conference June 17, 2008, Sponsored by Texas Water Development Board, 2008.

- McCarl, B.A., "Will Bioenergy be Profitable: Markets, Lifecycle Carbon Footprint, Commodity Prices and Leakage", Invited paper presented at GROW III.- Oklahoma Conference on Biofuels, Oklahoma City, OK November 12, 2008.
- McCarl, B.A., and A.D. Hagerman, "Effects of Biosecurity Risk and Food Scare Events on Food Prices and Demand: Discussion", Presented at AAEA Meetings, Orlando, July, 2008.
- McCarl, B.A., and B.L. Sohngen, "Climate Change Squeeze: Impacts, Adaptation, and Mitigation in Agriculture and Forestry", Presented at National Coalition for Food and Agriculture Research, 2008 Hill Seminar Series Washington DC, March 31, 2008.
- McCarl, B.A., and Y.H. Jin, "Economic Consequence Modeling on Foreign Animal and Zoonotic Diseases", Presented at 2008 Institute of Medicine (IOM) and the National Research Council (NRC) Meeting on "Achieving Sustainable Global Capacity for Surveillance and Response to Emerging Diseases of Zoonotic Origin, Woods Hole, MA, September 30, 2008.
- McCarl, B.A., C. Peacocke, R. Chrisman, C.C. Kung, and R.D. Sands, "Economics of Biochar Production, Utilisation and GHG Offsets", Presented at International Biochar Initiative Conference, Newcastle upon Tyne, UK September 9, 2008.
- McCarl, B.A., X. Villavicencio, and X.M. Wu, "Climate Change, Variability and Future Risk Management", Presented at AAEA Annual Meeting, Orlando, FL, July, 2008, 2008.
- Nadolnyak, D.A., D.V. Vedenov, and J.L. Novak, "Information Value of Weather-Based Yield Forecasts in Setting Optimal Crop Insurance Coverage", Principal Paper, AAEA Annual Meeting, Orlando, July, 2008.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Agro-Food Applications of Stated Choice Experiments: Discussion", EAAE Workshop on Valuation Methods in Agro-Food and Environmental Economics, BarcelonaSpain July 2, 2008.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Collective Models of Household Behavior", Invited Lecture, International Centre for Advanced Mediterranean Agronomic Studies (CIHEAM), Zaragoza Spain January 9, 2008.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Consumer Acceptance of Irradiated Foods", Ezeiza Atomic Center, Buenos Aires Province Argentina April 7, 2008.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Consumer Behavior", Invited Lectures, International Centre for Advanced Mediterranean Agronomic Studies (CIHEAM), Zaragoza, Spain January 7-11, 2008.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Consumers Willingness to Pay for Nutritional Labels", Invited Lecture, International Centre for Advanced Mediterranean Agronomic Studies (CIHEAM), Zaragoza Spain January 11, 2008.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Field Experiments on ConsumersWillingness to Pay for Irradiated Foods", Experimental Food Technology Institute (ISETA), Universidad Nacional del Noroeste, Pergamino Argentina April 10, 2008.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Food Demand Analysis: Topics and Applications", National Taiwan University Taipei Taiwan April 24, 2008.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Food Distribution Strategies", Invited Lecture, International Centre for Advanced Mediterranean Agronomic Studies (CIHEAM), Zaragoza Spain February 11, 2008.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Food Industry Market Issues and Trends: Domestic and International Dimensions", Workshop on European Union: Addressing Global Issues, Office of International Outreach and the European Union Center of Excellence, Texas A&M University, College Station, Texas, January 25, 2008.

- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Foods for Health", Invited Lecture, International Centre for Advanced Mediterranean Agronomic Studies (CIHEAM), Zaragoza Spain January 10, 2008.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Neoclassical Economic Theory and Extensions", Invited Lecture, International Centre for Advanced Mediterranean Agronomic Studies (CIHEAM), Zaragoza Spain January 8, 2008.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Nutrition, Obesity, and Health: Policies and Economic Research Challenges", Plenary Paper Presentation, European Association of Agricultural Economists (EAAE) Congress, Ghent Belgium August 28, 2008.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Obesity, Nutrition, and Health: Policies and Economic Research Challenges", Conference on Food Consumption and Health: Economic Research in Consumer Behavior, Norwegian University of Life Sciences, As, Norway May 8, 2008.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Research Methodology and Predictive Models on Consumer Perceptions about Irradiated Foods", International Life Science Institute (ILSI), Buenos Aires Argentina April 9, 2008.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Supply Chain Management", Invited Lecture, International Centre for Advanced Mediterranean Agronomic Studies (CIHEAM), Zaragoza Spain February 12, 2008.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Supply Chain Management Redesign Principles", Invited Lecture, International Centre for Advanced Mediterranean Agronomic Studies (CIHEAM), Zaragoza Spain February 13, 2008.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Supply Chain Networks", Invited Lecture, International Centre for Advanced Mediterranean Agronomic Studies (CIHEAM), Zaragoza Spain February 11, 2008.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Traceability in Agri-Food Sector", Invited Lecture, International Centre for Advanced Mediterranean Agronomic Studies (CIHEAM), Zaragoza Spain February 14, 2008.
- Ng, D.W., and W. Harrison, "Fundamental issues / challenges in Agribusiness,", Agribusiness Research Forum (ARF) in Kalamazoo, MI., 2008.
- Rister, M.E., A.W. Sturdivant, and R.D. Lacewell, "VIDRA Valley Irrigation District Rate Analyzer II for Hidalgo County Irrigation District No.2", Presentation at Hidalgo County Irrigation District No 2.San Juan, TX.April, 2008.
- Salin, V.S., and M.K. Wong, "Currency Exchange and its Impact on Imports/Exports", invited presentation at Focus Session of the World Food Logistics Organization annual conference, Marco Island, FL, April 21, 2008.
- Siebert, J.W., "Ethanols Impact Upon the Texas Feed Industry", Texas Grain and Feed Association.Invited, 2008.
- Wailes, E., and C.P. Rosson III., "The WTO and U.S. Domestic Support in the Food, Conservation, and Energy Act of 2008", Choices, Commodity Programs and Beyond in the 2008 Farm Bill, 3 rd Quarter, 23 (3), 2008.
- Williams, G.W., "Changes in the Sheep Industry in the United States Making the Transition from Tradition", American Lamb Board Meeting, Denver Colorado October 2, 2008.
- Williams, G.W., "Changes in the Sheep Industry in the United States Making the Transition from Tradition", Small Ruminant Symposium, Annual Mtg of the American Society of Animal Science, Indianapolis IN July 8, 2008.
- Williams, G.W., "Is the Texas Pecan Checkoff Program Working?", Annual Meeting of the Texas Pecan Growers Association and the Texas Pecan Board, Houston Texas July 14, 2008.
- Williams, G.W., "U.S. -Mexico Agroindustrial Trade and Future Opportunities", Universidad JuAutde Tabasco, Villa Hermosa Tabasco Mexico May 19, 2008.

- Williams, G.W., and O.C. Capps Jr., "Lamb Promotion and Lamb Consumer Profiles", American Lamb Board Annual Meetings, Las Vegas NV, January, 2008.
- Abeygunawardena, P., "Keynote Address of the Agricultural Economics Association of Sri Lanka", Peradeniya Sri Lanka, August, 2007.
- Bryant, H.L., "Biodiesel Economics", Invited presentation at the 2007 Texas Biodeisel Conference, Austin, Texas September 6, 2007.
- Bryant, H.L., "Biofuels Overview and Potential for U.S. Markets: Tradeoffs in Production, Pricing, and Cropping Patterns", Invited presentation at the 2007 USDA Outlook Forum, Washington D.C.March 1, 2007.
- Bryant, H.L., "Effects of a Variable Ethanol Subsidy or Higher Renewable Fuels Standard on US Agriculture", Invited presentation at Farm Foundations Biofuels, Food, and Feed Tradeoffs Conference, St.Louis Missouri April 12, 2007.
- Bryant, H.L., "Effects of Increased Renewable Fuels Production on the Agricultural Sector", Invited presentation at the Texas Ag Forum, Austin, Texas February 23, 2007.
- Burton, D.M., and H.A. Love, "Measuring the Effect of Processor Entry on Strategic Input Pricing: The Case of U.S. Beef Processing", Invited paper presented at the Alberta Agricultural Economics Association Annual Conference, Red Deer, Alberta, Canada May 3-4, 2007.
- Elbakidze, L., and B.A. McCarl, "Mitigation of Infectious Animal Disease Outbreaks: Economic Issues and Modeling", Presented at meeting of NC-1016 Regional Research committee and AAEA FAMPS entitled Bioterrorism and Natural Disasters: Market and Policy Responses, March 22-23, Washington D.C, 2007.
- Haby, M.G., R.J. Miget, and G.L. Graham, "U.S. Tropical Shrimp Policy", the Farm Foundation, An invited contribution prepared for the National Public Policy Education Committee with the sponsorship of Farm Foundation to provide legislative insight about the 2007 Farm Bill.(Originally prepared August, updated and published by the Farm Foundation, 2007.
- Hartley, D.M., T.L. Nipp, B.A. McCarl, and others, "NCFAZDD Rift Valley Fever Modeling", Presentation to DHS, 2007.
- Ishdorj, A.F., H.H. Jensen, and J. Tobias, "Intra-Household Allocation and Consumption of WIC-Approved Foods: A Bayesian Approach", 6th Annual Advances in Econometrics Conference, Louisiana State University, Baton Rouge, Louisiana, November, 2007.
- McCarl, B.A., "Agriculture in the Climate Change Squeeze Climate Sensitivity in Texas and Turkey", Presented at the International congress about Global Climate Change and Environmental Effects, Konya, Turkey, October, 2007.
- McCarl, B.A., "Biofuels and Environmental Improvement: Agricultural Contributions", Presented at National Biodiesel Conference and Expo 2007, San Antonio, Texas, February, 2007.
- McCarl, B.A., "Biofuels and Legislation Linking Biofuel Supply and Demand using the FASOMGHG model", Presented at Duke University, Nicolas Institute Conference: Economic Modeling of Federal Climate Proposals: Advancing Model Transparency and Technology Policy Development, Washington DC, July, 2007.
- McCarl, B.A., "Biofuels from Agriculture: Dreams, Economics and Climate Policy Influences", Presented at National Renewable Energy Laboratory, Golden CO, Aug, 2007, 2007.

- McCarl, B.A., "Biofuels in the Greenhouse Sequestration, Offsets, Emission Reduction and Economics", Presented at Fueling Change with Renewable Energy, April, 2007 at the University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign, 2007.
- McCarl, B.A., "Biofuels raised in the Greenhouse An Economic Perspective", Presented at meeting on Intersection of Energy and Agriculture: Implications of Biofuels and the Search for a Fuel of the Future University of California, Berkeley October 5, 2007.
- McCarl, B.A., "Biofuels raised in the Greenhouse An Economic Perspective Part 2 Electricity", Presented at 2007 George Bush China-US relations Conference on Development, Energy, and Security, Washington DC, October 22-25, 2007.
- McCarl, B.A., "Biofuels raised in the Greenhouse An Economic Perspective Part I Liquid Fuels", Presented at 2007 George Bush China-US relations Conference on Development, Energy, and Security Washington DC, October 22-25, 2007.
- McCarl, B.A., "Biofuels: Will We See More? An Economists View osu", Presented at The Future of Renewable Energy in Ohio.Department of Agricultural Economics, Ohio State University, Columbus, March, 2007.
- McCarl, B.A., "Biomass and environmental policy modeling: An application of the FASOMGHG Model", Presented at the Annual Meetings of the American Agricultural Economics Association Portland, OR, July, 2007.
- McCarl, B.A., "Climate Change Effects and Mitigation: Forestry Economic Consequences and Modeling Ramblings from an ongoing and never ending effort", Presented at SOFEW Meeting San Antonio, March, 2007.
- McCarl, B.A., "Data needs of a Climate Change, Animal Disease and Environmental Modeler", Presented at USDA, ERS Meeting on Data Needs for Agri-Environmental Policy Modeling and Analysis Washington D.C., October 15, 2007.
- McCarl, B.A., "Food, Fibre, and Forest Products Impacts: WGII Economic and Biophysical Effects plus Thoughts on Adaptation and Effects work", Presented at the Energy Modeling Forum Workshop on Climate Change Impacts and Integrated Assessment Snowmass, Colorado, July, 2007.
- McCarl, B.A., "How Feasible Are Dreams of Biofuels? An economic view and analysis", Presented at Norwegian Agricultural Economics Research Institute, October, 2007.
- McCarl, B.A., "How Feasible Are Dreams of Biofuels? Opinions and analysis with a view toward GHGs", Presented at Forestry and Agriculture Greenhouse Gas Modeling Forum # 4: Modeling Agricultural-Forest Offsets and Biofuels in US and Canadian Regional and National Mitigation March 6-8, 2007 Shepherdstown, West Virginia, NCTC, 2007.
- McCarl, B.A., "Markets, Taxes, Biofuels and Agriculture all living in the Greenhouse: An Economic Perspective", Presented at the American Farm Bureau Energy and Carbon Conference Omaha, Nebraska, October, 2007.
- McCarl, B.A., "Presentation on Adaptation Costs in Agriculture, Fisheries and Forestry", Presented at UNFCCC Workshop On Finance and Investment Flows to Address Climate Change: The Way Forward, Bonn Germany, Oct 31, 2007.
- McCarl, B.A., "Texas in the Climate Change and Energy Squeeze", Presented at the Annual Meeting of the Texas Economic Development Council, Amarillo, July 12, 2007, 2007.
- McCarl, B.A., "Texas in the Climate Change Squeeze: The Most Vulnerable State?", 2007 Sigma Xi Distinguished Scientist Lecture, Texas A&M University, College Station, November, 2007.

- McCarl, B.A., "Texas in the Climate Change Squeeze: The Most Vulnerable State? Plus A few thoughts on A Satisfying Career", Presented to Alpha Gamma Rho fraternity, Nov 14, 2007 Texas A&M University, College Station, 2007.
- McCarl, B.A., "US Agriculture and the Climate Change/Energy Squeeze Part I Climate Change Effects", Presented at the USDA ARS, Fort Collins, Aug 14, 2007.
- McCarl, B.A., "What are the environmental implications of increased biofuel use in the US, and how can we model them", Part of a Panel Presented at Forestry and Agriculture Greenhouse Gas Modeling Forum # 4: Modeling Ag-Forest Offsets and Biofuels in US and Canadian Regional and National Mitigation, Shepherdstown, West Virginia, NCTC, March 6-8, 2007.
- McCarl, B.A., and I. Dellal, "Agriculture in the Climate Change Squeeze Texas and Turkey", Presented at Conference on Climate Change and Drought, Ankara, Turkey Oct, 2007.
- McCarl, B.A., and L. Elbakidze, "Economic Evaluation of Preparedness, Response, and Recovery strategies", Presented at the DHS Research and Education Summit, Washington, March 15-16, 2007.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Information Effects, Trust, and Willingness to Pay for Irradiated Foods", International Conference on Radiation Processing of Agro and Allied Products, Hyderabad, India February 10, 2007.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Information Effects, Trust, and Willingness to Pay for Irradiated Foods: A Field Experiment", Korean Society of Food Science and Nutrition International Symposium, Muju, Korea October 19, 2007.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Processing and Marketing of Value Added Andean Root and Tuber Crops", U.S.Agency for International Development and Higher Education for Development International Workshop, Washington DC August 8, 2007.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Value Addition and Marketability of Radiation Processed Commodities", International Conference on Radiation Processing of Agro and Allied Products, New Delhi, India, February 13, 2007.
- Polk, M.W., and J.L. Johnson, "An Economic Assessment of Drought by Tillage System", Invited Presentation, National Cotton Council Beltwide Cotton Conferences, New Orleans, Lousisiana, 2007.
- Popp, M.C., and R.J. Hogan Jr., "Assessment of Two Alternative Switchgrass Harvest and Transport Methods", Presented at Biofuels, Food, and Feed Tradeoffs Farm Foundation Conference, St.Louis MO, April 12-13, 2007.
- Rosson III., C.P., "Domestic and Trade Impacts of U.S. Farm Policy: Future Directions and Challenges", National Conference, Washington D.C, November 15-16, 2007.
- Woodward, R.T., "Potential for Bundling and trading ecosystem Services, Including Climate Benefits and Comparison to Water Quality Trading", Presented at Modeling Ag-Forest Offsets and Biofuels in U.S.and Canadian Regional and National Mitigation. Sponsored by USEPA, USDA-Forest Service, Agiculture and Agri-Food Canada, Nicholas Institute for Environemtal Policy Solutions and RTI Internat, 2007.
- You, W., B.A. McCarl, and G.C. Davis, "Incorporating Convenience and Time Dimensions in TFP Type Market Baskets", Presented at USDA ERS, Food and Nutrition Group (Biing Hwan Lin), Washington, March, 2007.
- Bryant, H.L., "Interaction of Agricultural and Energy Markets", presentation and panel discussion at the Energy Policy Act of 2005: One Year Later-A Look to the Future conference and workshop, Texas A&M University August 31-September 1, 2006, 2006.
- Elbakidze, L., and B.A. McCarl, "Bio-Security and the US Livestock Sector: Trading off Prevention and Response", Invited paper Meetings of Southern Agricultural Economics Association, Orlando, 2006.

- Gan, J., "Impacts of forest biomass and bioenergy development on local and regional economies", Theme presentation at the Energy from Wood conference Raleigh, NC (sponsored by North Carolina University, Duke University NC Division of Forest Resources, etc.), March 13-14, 2006.
- Gan, J., B.A. McCarl, and J.W. Mjelde, "Effects of Climate Change, Forest Certification, Biotechnology, and Industrial Concentration on the US Forest Products Industry and Trade: Presentation", Presented at Agricultural Markets and Trade Project Directors Meeting Washington, DC, June 15, 2006.
- Griffin, R.C., "Valuing Water", Invited paper presented at the USDA-CSREES National Water Conference.San Antonio February 6, 2006.
- Jin, Y.H., Q. Gao, B.A. McCarl, and M.A. Ward, "Costs of Contaminated Animal Carcass Disposal under Trial Events", Presented at Carcass Disposal Conference, Baltimore MD, December, 2006.
- Jones, E., "Who Are Your Students?", in Young Professional Teaching Academy. AAEA Annual Meeting, Long Beach, CA, July 23, 2006.
- Kim, N., R.T. Woodward, and W.L. Griffin, "Can Transferable Rights Work in Recreational Fisheries", Sponsored by the Property and Environment Research Center and Environmental Defense, Emigrant Montana, October 5-8, 2006.
- McCarl, B.A., "Biofuel Based GHG Mitigation and Energy Security Enhancement: An Analysis of Agricultural Contributions", Presentation at Texas A&M energy Meeting, The Energy Policy Act of 2005: One Year Later-A Look to the Future September, 2006.
- McCarl, B.A., "Biofuels: Will We See More? An Economists View and Modeling Perspective", Presented at Economic, Energy and Environment (3E) Modeling Workshop, Taipei Taiwan, Dec, 2006.
- McCarl, B.A., "Biofuels: Will We See More? An Economists View tre", Presented at Texas Renewable Energy Industries Association, Texas Renewables 06 Conference, Austin Nov 13, 2006.
- McCarl, B.A., "Biofuels: Will We See More? An Economists Views", Keynote Address to Taiwanese Agricultural Economics Association, Taipei, Taiwan Dec, 2006.
- McCarl, B.A., "Economic Explorations of Biofuel Possibilities and Greenhouse Gas Emission Mitigation Role", Presented at EMF Land use meeting February 2, 2006, Washington D.C, 2006.
- McCarl, B.A., "FASOM –GHG2, Stabilization Scenarios and other items", Presented at Land Modeling Subgroup Session EMF-22 meetings Tokyo, Japan, December, 2006.
- McCarl, B.A., "FASOM-GHG2, Stabilization Scenarios and other items", Presented at Land Modeling Subgroup Session EMF-22 meetings Tokyo, Japan, December, 2006.
- McCarl, B.A., "FASOMGHG2, Stabilization Scenarios and other items", Presented at Land Modeling Subgroup Session EMF-22 meetings Tokyo, Japan, December, 2006.
- McCarl, B.A., "Potential Impacts of Global Warming on Texas Agriculture Water Related Issues", Presented at Environmental Defense Conference Global Warming and Texas Water Austin, TX Friday, May 12th, 2006.
- McCarl, B.A., Y.H. Jin, Q. Gao, J.H. Jacobs, and R. Srinivasan, "Economic and Environmental Considerations in Carcass Disposal", Presented at FAZD Conference Emergency Management of Mass Animal Mortality Austin TX, Nov 13-14, 2006.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Consumers Willingness to Pay for Prepared Beef", FAO-IAEA Research Coordination Meeting, Beijing, China. May 22-26, 2006.

- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Economics and Marketing of Foods for Health", National Symposium Sponsored by University of Thai Chamber of Commerce, Bangkok, Thailand. December 19, 2006.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Information Effects, Trust, and Willingness to Pay for Irradiated Foods", CEANA Conference, Taipei, Taiwan. December 17, 2006.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., and O.C. Capps Jr., "Developing Prototype Prices for Use with the National Health and Nutrition Examination Survey", Invited Speaker, Council on Food, Agricultural, and Resource Economics (C-FARE) Symposium on Optimizing Policy Tools: Economics Data and Modeling, US Department of Agriculture, Washington, DC, September 15, 2006.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., and T. Papic, "Research Program and Collaboration with Borlaug Fellow", Borlaug International Science and Technology Fellows Program, Podgorica, Montenegro. April 6, 2006.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "A Brazilian Perspective of Ethanol and Biodiesel", Southern Region Agricultural Outlook Conference. Atlanta, GA. September 27. Invited, 2006.
- Richardson, J.W., "Introduction to Simetar: Simulation and Econometrics To Analyze Risk", Invited Paper for NJF Nordic Association of Agricultural Scientists.Farm Risk Management Seminar No.375, Oslo, Norway.June 14-16, 2006.
- Rubas, D.J., H.S.J. Hill, and J.W. Mjelde, "Economics and Climate Applications: the Frontier", International Workshop on CLIMAG, Keynote paper presented at International Workshop on Climate Prediction and Agriculture: Advances and Challenges. Geneva May 11-13. Springer, 2006.
- Salin, V.S., "Web-Based Assessment of Active Learners in a Financial Management Course", Presentation at Texas A&M University Teaching with Technology Conf., Feb.28, 2006.
- Salin, V.S., E. Jones, and G.W. Williams, "Economic Evaluation of Direct Verifiable Program and Action Plan for Pathogen Control in Almonds", Invited presentation at meeting of the Almond Board of California Food Safety and Quality Committee, Modesto, California, August 8, 2006.
- Shaw, W.D., M. Riddel, P.M. Jakus, P. Jindapon, and M.W. Walker, "Incorporating Perceived Mortality Risks from Arsenic into Models of Drinking Water Behavior and the Valuation of Arsenic Risk Reductions", Presented at the EPA Workshop on Valuation of Mortality and Morbidity Risks, April, 2006.
- Welch, J.M., "World Cotton Baseline Preliminary Projections 2007/08 to 2016/17", Presentation made before USDA Economists at the annual Baseline Review, Washington DC, 13-14 December, 2006.
- Woodward, R.T., "The Safe Minimum Standard as Robust Control", Presentation at Frontiers in Natural Resource Economics: A Symposium to Honor the Career of Richard C. Bishop. University of Wisconsin-Madison, WI. March 23-24, 2006.
- Wu, X.M., and S. Wang, "Information-Theoretic Approximation of Small Sample Distributions", presented at Texas Camp Econometrics XI at Huntsville February, 2006.
- Bessler, D.A., "On Taiwans Changing Role Among Asian Equity Markets", Proceedings of the Taiwan-Japan Symposium on Intelligent Technologies and Innovational Computing, National Chengchi University, ChingYun University and Fengchia University, August 17-22, 113-118, 2005.
- Gan, J., "Opportunities and challenges for forestry in rural economic development: the case of east Texas", Presented at the Second China-US Relations Conference: Trade, Diplomacy and Research, November 14-17, Beijing, China, 2005.
- Gan, J., "Substitutability between US domestic and imported forest products: the Armington approach", Presented at the US-Canada Forest Products Trade Symposium, March 6-8, Michigan State University, 2005.

- Haby, M.G., R.J. Miget, and G.L. Graham, "US Tropical Shrimp Policy", An invited paper prepared for the Farm Foundation as part of their public policy education program, 6 p, (August), 2005.
- Jones, E., "Plants in Europe Which Panorama for the Future?", Principal Roundtable Speaker in Plant International Meeting, Angers France 26-27 May, 2005.
- Jones, E., "The Services: What are the Key Trends and Drivers?", Workshop Speaker in Plant International Meeting, Angers France 26-27 May, 2005.
- Jones, E., "Tracking Ingredients and Products", Initial speaker and moderator for day program on this topic, Food Update Foundation, Hilton Head, S.C., April 9, 2005.
- Jones, E., "Tracking Ingredients and Products: An Overview", Invited Plenary Session Speaker. Food Distribution Research Society, Washington DC, October, 2005.
- Lacewell, R.D., A.M. Michelsen, A.W. Sturdivant, Z. Sheng, J.T. McGuckin, J. Stefanov, and J. Villalobos, "Economic Assessment of Avoided Losses from IBWC Flood-control Structures", New Mexico-Texas Water Commission, Las Cruces, NM May 19.Invited, 2005.
- McCarl, B.A., "Agricultural and Social Issues: Work by TAMU Agricultural and Resource Economists that might play a role in proposal", Presented at Meeting on Texas Hydrologic Observatory for the Guadalupe, San Antonio River Basins January 25, 2005 at the Texas Water Resources Institute, 2005.
- McCarl, B.A., "Economic Analysis of Events and Response", Moderator of Session at First Annual IFT Food Protection and Defense Research Conference, Atlanta, November, 2005.
- McCarl, B.A., "Economics Efforts Under FAZDD Informatics, Modeling, and Analysis (IMA)", Presented at Joint Meeting of USDA, FAZD and Lawrence Livermore on Animal Disease Modeling, Fort Collins Colorado, April, 2005.
- McCarl, B.A., "Market Trading and GHGs Why trade? Where does it happen? Why an Agriculturalist?", Presented at Symposium on Improved Profits Through Best Managed Practice, Tuesday, November 1, 2005 Holiday Inn Emerald Beach, Corpus Christi, Texas, 2005.
- Michelsen, A.M., and T. Brown, "Western Water Markets: Transactions, Prices and Diversity", 50th New Mexico Annual Water Conference, New Mexico Water Resources Research Institute, Las Cruces, NM.October 18-20, Invited, 2005.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "5th International Conference on Agri-Food Chains/ Networks Economics and Management", University of Sao Paulo School of Business and Economics, Ribeirao Preto, Brazil, Invited Plenary Speaker, July, 2005.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Food Safety and Food Irradiation: Risk Communication and Consumer Acceptance Issues", National Food Safety and Food Irradiation Workshop, Ministry of Agriculture, Jakarta, Indonesia, January 24, 2005.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Forum on Nutrition Labeling and Diet Quality", National Nutrition Council, Manila, Philippines, Invited Keynote Speaker, July, 2005.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Market Trials and Consumer Education of Irradiated Foods in Trade toward Global Market", International Atomic Energy Agency (IAEA), Jakarta, Indonesia, January, 2005.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Marketing and Public Perception Issues of Food Irradiation", 2nd International Symposium on New Frontiers for Irradiated Food and Non-Food Products, Bangkok, Thailand, September 22, 2005.

- Nayga Jr., R.M., "The Latest in Nutritional Labeling and Diet Quality", Forum on Nutrition Labeling and Diet Quality, Manila, Philippines, July 18, 2005.
- Newburn, D.A., and P. Berck, "Habitat and Open Space at Risk of Land-Use Conversion", Association of Environmental and Resource Economics Summer Workshop: Natural Resources at Risk, Grand Tetons, WY.(Invited speaker), 2005.
- Ng, D.W., "Invited Discussant in the Management track", at the International Academy of Business and Economics Conference Las Vegas, Nevada, 2005.
- Ng, D.W., "Social Network Performance and Governance In The Biotechnology Industry", Texas Science Partnership (Institute of Food Science and Engineering), 2005.
- Richardson, J.W., "Base and Yield Analyzer (BYA)", Invited paper for Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Little Rock, Arkansas, February 5-9, 2005.
- Rubas, D.J., H.S.J. Hill, and J.W. Mjelde, "Economics and Climate Applications: Exploring the Frontier", Keynote paper presented at International Workshop on Climate Prediction and Agriculture: Advances and Challenges. Geneva Switzerland May 11-13. Abstract published in Proceedings of the International Workshop on CLIMAG, Springer, 2005.
- Salin, V.S., "Critical Infrastructure: Economics and Management Issues for the Food System", invited speaker at Critical Infrastructure and Homeland Security workshop, Integrative Center for Homeland Security, Bush School of Government and Public Service, Texas A&M University, July 12, 2005.
- Salin, V.S., "Economic Analysis of Irradiation Processing and Irradiation Systems", invited speaker at Irradiation Short Course, National Center for Electron Beam Research, Institute of Food Science and Engineering, Texas A&M University, Feb.10, 2005.
- Salin, V.S., "Strategic Options and Specialized Service Providers to the Plant Sector", invited presentation at Plant International Meeting: A Green Business Opportunity, Services: What are the Key Trends and Drivers? Angers, France, 26-27 May, 2005.
- Stengos, T., and X.M. Wu, "Information-Theoretic Distribution Tests with Applications to Symmetry and Normality jud", presented at the 2nd Conference on Information and Entropy Econometrics: in Honor of George Judge, Washington D.C.September, 2005.
- Ward, F.A., A.M. Michelsen, and L. DeMouche, "Institutional Barriers to Water Conservation: Challenges and Opportunities", 50th New Mexico Annual Water Conference, New Mexico Water Resources Research Institute, Las Cruces, NM.October 18-20, Invited, 2005.
- Welch, J.M., and S. Pan, "World Cotton Baseline: Projections from 2006/07 to 2015/16", Presented at Baseline Review, 16 December, Washington, DC, 2005.
- Wiborg, T., B.A. McCarl, S. Rasmussen, and U.A. Schneider, "Aggregation and Calibration of Agricultural Sector Models Through Crop Mix Restrictions and Marginal Profit Adjustments", Presented at the PMP, Extensions and Alternative Methods, Organised Session of the XIth EAAE European Association of Agricultural Economists Congress, The Future of Rural Europe in the Global Agri-Food System, Copenhagen, Denmark, August 23-27, 2005.
- Woodward, R.T., "Can a Markets for Ecosystem Services Work?", Presentation at A New Currency for Conservation: Markets and Payments for Ecosystem Services from Our Nations Forests and Farms. Convened by American Forests, Winrock International, Southern Environmental Law Center, Environmental Defense-Center for, 2005.

- Butt, T.A., B.A. McCarl, J.P. Angerer, I. Dellal, P.R. Dyke, M.K. Kim, R.J. Kaitho, and J.W. Stuth, "Agricultural Climate Change Impacts Findings from Mali, Kenya, Uganda, Senegal, Turkey, and the US", Presented at the Energy Modeling Forum Meetings, Snowmass, CO, July, 2004.
- Butt, T.A., B.A. McCarl, J.P. Angerer, P.R. Dyke, M.K. Kim, R.J. Kaitho, and J.W. Stuth, "Agricultural Climate Change Impact General Concerns and Findings from Mali, Kenya, Uganda, and Senegal", Presented at USAID sponsored SANREM CRSP Accomplishments and Lessons Learned Workshop, Washington D.C., June 16, 2004.
- Capps Jr., O.C., "Understanding Demand Shifts for Grain-Based Foods", Grain-Based Foods Workshop, sponsored by the Farm Foundation and the Economic Research Service, September, 2004.
- Fuller, S.W., and T.H.E. Yu, "South American Transportation Investments and Competitiveness in International Grain Markets", invited presentation at American Agricultural Economics Association annual meetings, Denver, Co, August 1-4, 2004.
- McCarl, B.A., "Agricultural and Carbon Sequestration FASOM and IAM Models", Presented at EPA GTAP meeting on Land Use and Integrated Assessment Workshop, Washington DC, May 24-26, 2004.
- McCarl, B.A., "Agriculture, Climate Change and Climate Change Mitigation", Presented at Texas Recycling and Sustainability Summit San Antonio, September 29, 2004.
- McCarl, B.A., "An Economic Exploration of Biofuel based Greenhouse Gas Emission Mitigation", Presented at USDA/Farm Foundation Workshop on Agriculture as a Producer and Consumer of Energy, Washington D.C.June 24-25, 2004.
- McCarl, B.A., "Climate change Mitigation as a stimulus for biofuel adoption: An economic evaluation", Presented at NSF MUSES sponsored Workshop on the Economic and Environmental Impacts of Bio-Based Production, University of Illinois at Chicago June 8-9, 2004.
- McCarl, B.A., "Comments on Activity Report on Sustaining Agriculture and Combating Land Degradation", Presented at US Interagency workgroup sponsored Workshop on the Interagency Global Earth Observing System, Reston, VA, May, 2004.
- McCarl, B.A., "Discounts, Fungibility and Agricultural GHG Offset projects", Presented at Agricultural Modeling Forum Meeting, Shepardstown, WV, October, 2004.
- McCarl, B.A., "Economics and Agri-Food System Terrorism", Presentation for CFARE to Homeland Security and Government Affairs committees, 2004.
- McCarl, B.A., "Insights from Agricultural GHG Offset studies", Presented at EPRI Workshop on Terrestrial Carbon Sequestration, Alexandria VA, October 19-21, 2004.
- McCarl, B.A., "Insights from Agricultural GHG Offset studies that might Influence IAM Modeling", Presented at Energy Modeling Forum Meeting, Snowmass, CO, August, 2004.
- Michelsen, A.M., "Residential Water Conservation Programs: What Works? Experience from New Mexico and the Southwest", Water Conservation: Protecting Our Most Valued Treasure. New Mexico Water Conservation Conference. Albuquerque, NM September 1-2, Invited, 2004.
- Michelsen, A.M., "Water Markets as a Risk Mitigation Strategy", Agricultural Risks in a Water-Short World: Producer Adaptation and Policy Directions Workshop.Session Moderator, USDA, Economic Research Service and Farm Foundation.Washington D.C.May 24-25.Invited, 2004.

- Michelsen, A.M., "Water Resources in West Texas Hydrologic, Management and Jurisdiction Overview and Issues", Invited Testimony for the Texas Senate Select Committee on Water Policy. El Paso, TX, February 3. Hearing Record, Austin, TX, 2004.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Food Irradiation Research Coordination Meeting of the Food and Agriculture Organization (FAO) and the International Atomic Energy Agency (IAEA)", Pretoria, South Africa, April, 2004.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., and S.Y. Kim, "Do Nutritional Labels Affect Caloric Intake?", American Agricultural Economics Association Conference on The Economics of Obesity, Arlington, Virginia, March 11, 2004.
- Onyango, B., and R.M. Nayga Jr., "Consumer Acceptance of Food Biotechnology in the US", The Future of EU-US Relations, EU Center Symposium, Texas A&M University, College Station, Texas, March 26, 2004.
- Penson Jr., J.B., "Economic Health of Agriculture: A Macro Perspective", National Crop Insurance annual meeting, Palm Springs, CA. February 18, 2004.
- Penson Jr., J.B., "Economic Health of Agriculture: A Macro Perspective", Annual State California Agribusiness Conference, Fresno, CA.November 4, 2004.
- Richardson, J.W., "Alternative Methods for Determining an Equitable Distribution of Farm Program Benefits", Farm Foundation National Public Policy Education Conference, St.Louis, Missouri, Sept 19-22, 2004.
- Smith, C.T., and J. Gan, "Bioenergy production from sustainable forest management", Presented at the South Central Region Sun Grant Initiative Conference, Oklahoma City, OK, June 14-16, 2004.
- Wong, A.C.H., and V.S. Salin, "Food Safety: Recent Evidence on Food Recalls due to Bacterial Contamination", presentation at 2004 Pathways Student Research Conference, Texas A&M University, Corpus Christi, TX, Oct 16-18, 2004.
- Butt, T.A., and B.A. McCarl, "Climate Change Impact in the Developing Countries: A Case Study from Mali", Presented at Climate Change, Carbon Dynamics and World Food Security, 10-11 June 2003, Columbus, OH, 2003
- Capps Jr., O.C., "Beverage Boom", Fiscal Notes, Carole Keeton Strayhorn, Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts, March, 2003.
- Capps Jr., O.C., "Presentation to Florida Citrus Commission", Lakeland, Florida, April, 2003.
- Gan, J., "Forest product trade between China and the US after Chinas WTO accession", Presented at the First Conference of China-US Relations: Past, Present, and Future, November 5-8, George Bush Presidential Library Center, College Station, TX, 2003.
- Griffin, W.L., "Investment Analysis of Shrimp Farming", Technical Conference for Acuicultura 86, Panama, Republic, 2003.
- Haby, M.G., "A Review of Current Conditions in The Texas Shrimp Industry, and an Examination of Contributing Factors", Invited presentation for the Shrimp Advisory Panel of the Gulf of Mexico Fisheries Management Council.San Antonio (January), 2003.
- Johnson, D.E., H.W. Phetteplace, A.F. Seidl, U.A. Schneider, and B.A. McCarl, "Economic implications of Whole Farm Greenhouse Gas Mitigation Strategies for US Dairy Production Systems", presentation at Non C02 conference in china, 2003.
- Johnson, D.E., H.W. Phetteplace, A.F. Seidl, U.A. Schneider, and B.A. McCarl, "Management variations for US beef production systems: effects on Greenhouse Gas Emissions and profitability", Presentation at 3rd International Methane and Nitrous Oxide Mitigation Conference, Beijing, China, December, 2003.

- Johnson, D.E., H.W. Phetteplace, A.F. Seidl, U.A. Schneider, and B.A. McCarl, "Selected Variations in Management of US Dairy Production Systems: Implications for Whole Farm Greenhouse Gas Emissions and Economic Returns", Presentation at 3rd International Methane and Nitrous Oxide Mitigation Conference, Beijing, China, December, 2003.
- McCarl, B.A., "Climate Change and Irrigation US Based Assessments", Paper presented at Energy Modeling Forum Meetings, Snowmass, Colorado, July, 2003.
- McCarl, B.A., "Comments on Integrated Environmental/Economic Modeling and Analysis Effort of the Strategic Policy Branch Agriculture and Agri-food Canada", Presented at the Agriculture Canada Workshop to Review the Analytical Tools and Analytical Needs of AAFC, Ottawa, May 29-30, 2003.
- McCarl, B.A., "Economic Analysis of Pests as influenced by Climate Change Implications for US Agriculture", Presented at the National IPM Symposium Indianapolis, IN, April, 2003.
- McCarl, B.A., "GAMS as a Tool for Applied Analysis: Significance, and the Future", Presented at the Celebration of Alex Meeraus' 60th Birthday, Washington, September, 2003.
- McCarl, B.A., "On-Farm Carbon Sequestration? Can a farmer make some money at it?", Presented at Purdue Top Farmer Workshop, West Lafayette, IN, July, 2003.
- McCarl, B.A., "Panel member on discussion on Acceptable Error", Panel presented at the CASMGS sponsored Carbon Measurement and Monitoring Forum, Manhattan, KS October 15-17, 2003.
- McCarl, B.A., and M.K. Kim, "Can You Sell All That You Measure?", Presented at the CASMGS sponsored Carbon Measurement and Monitoring Forum, Manhattan, KS October 15-17, 2003.
- McCarl, B.A., B.C. Murray, F. de la Chesnaye, and K. Andrasko, "Assessing Economic Potential for GHG Offsets in US Agriculture and Forestry Using FASOMGHG", Presented to Staff of the Council of Economic Advisors and Energy Information Agency, 2003.
- McCarl, B.A., H.C. Lee, and D. Gillig, "Assessing Economic Potential for GHG Offsets in US Agriculture and Forestry", Presented at Workshop on Transition in agriculture and future land use patterns LEI, Wageningen University, Dec 1-3, 2003.
- McCarl, B.A., U.A. Schneider, D. Gillig, H.C. Lee, and F. de la Chesnaye, "Economic Potential of Agricultural Non-CO2 Greenhouse Gas Mitigation: An Investigation in the United States", Presentation at 3rd International Methane and Nitrous Oxide Mitigation Conference, Beijing, China, December, 2003.
- Mearns, L.O., G. Carbone, R.M. Doherty, E. Tsvetsinskaya, B.A. McCarl, R.M. Adams, and L. McDaniel, "The Uncertainty due to Spatial Scale of Climate Scenarios in Integrated Assessments: An Example from US Agriculture", Presented at the Conference Monsoon environments: Agricultural and hydrological impacts of seasonal variability and climate change, 24th-28th March 2003 at the International Centre for Theoretical Physics (ICTP), Trieste, 2003.
- Michelsen, A.M., "Rio Grande/Rio Bravo Water Resources, Institutions and Management Issues", Palestinian Authority-Israeli Transboundary Water Citizen Exchange, El Paso, Texas and Juarez, Mexico August 20.Invited, 2003.
- Michelsen, A.M., and K. Wood, "Water Demand in the Paso del Norte Region", Weather and Water on the Border: A Forum on Drought, Paso del Norte Water Task Force, El Paso, TX, March 20.Invited, 2003.
- Mjelde, J.W., "Rambling Thoughts on Electricity and Climate", Presented at the Southern Plains Regional Integrated Science Assessment (RISA) Workshop. Grapevine, TX, December 12-12, 2003.

- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Consumer Acceptance of Irradiated Foods: Implications for Food Safety and Policy", Seminar Presented to Celebrate the 40th Anniversary of the University of Thai Chamber of Commerce, Bangkok, Thailand, August 8, 2003.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Economic Analysis Data Collection Training", Cold Chain Development Program Workshop, Bali, Indonesia, March 10-12, 2003.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Empowering the Consumer in the 21st Century Conference", Cardiff, Wales, July, 2003.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Experimental Study on Willingness to Pay for Safer Foods: The Case of Food Irradiation", International European Seminar on Quality Assurance, Risk Management, and Environmental Control in Agriculture and Food Supply Networks, University of Bonn, Bonn, Germany, May 15, 2003.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Food Labeling and Traceability Seminar Workshop", University of Thai Chamber of Commerce, August, 2003.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "How Does Nutritional Labeling Affect Caloric Intakes", Joint Workshop of the US Food and Drug Administration (FDA) and US Department of Health and Human Services on Exploring the Connections Between Weight Management and Food Labels, Invited Speaker, National Institutes of Health, Bethesda, Maryland, November 20, 2003.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Impact of Nutritional Labeling in the US", Invited Speaker at Symposium on Branding, Labeling, and Identity Preservation: Whats In It for Agribusiness, Cooperative Program in Agricultural Marketing and Business, University of Alberta, Edmonton, Canada, June 3, 2003.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Information Effects on Consumers Willingness to Purchase Irradiated Products", International Congress on Economics and Management of AgriFood Networks, Ribeirao Preto, Brazil, October 30, 2003.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Nutritional Labels and Health Claims: Implications for the Food Industry", Invited Speaker, Food Distribution Research Society Annual Conference, Biloxi, MS, October 28, 2003.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Will Consumers Accept Irradiated Food Products?", Institute of Consumer Sciences International Research Conference, University of Wales Institute Cardiff, Wales, United Kingdom, July 8, 2003.
- Ng, D.W., "Determinants of Entrepreneurial Innovation in the New Knowledge Economy", Invited presentation for The Centre for Innovation Studies (THECIS) workshop, Telus Centre, Edmonton, Alberta, 2003.
- Ng, D.W., "Understanding and Managing Value Chain Networks", Invited presentation at the Alberta Agricultural Economics Association Visions Conference, Red Deer, Alberta, 2003.
- Ng, D.W., and J. Unterschultz, "Why Real Options in Agro-Biotechnology", Invited presentation at the Intellectual Property Workshop, Saskatoon, Saskatchewan, 2003.
- Wu, X.M., and J.M. Perloff, "Estimation of Maximum Entropy Density with Grouped Data- Washington D. C", presented at Information and Entropy Econometrics: A Conference in Honor of A.Zellner, Washington D.C.September, 2003.
- de la Chesnaye, F., and B.A. McCarl, "Carbon Sequestration in Forests: An investigation of Economic Potential and Market Design Challenges: Presented", Presented at the Mexico-US Economic and Environmental Modeling Workshop Cuidad de México, November, 2002.
- Love, H.A., D.M. Burton, G. Ozertan, and C.R. Taylor, "Property Rights Protection of Biotechnology Innovations", The 5th INRA-IDEI Conference on Industrial Organization and the Food Processing Industry, Toulouse, France, June 14-15, 2002.

- Love, H.A., O.C. Capps Jr., and J.R. Church, "Specification Issues, Aggregation of Scanner Data and Confidence Intervals in Unilateral Price Effects Analysis", Workshop Presented at the Competition Bureau at Industry Canada, Ottawa, Canada, January 7-8, 2002.
- McCarl, B.A., "Assessment of GHG Mitigation Opportunities in the US Forest and Agricultural Sectors", Presented at the Forestry and Agriculture Greenhouse Gas Modeling Forum, Shepherdstown, WV, October, 2002.
- McCarl, B.A., "Assessment of GHG Mitigation Opportunities in US Forest and Agricultural Sectors", Presented at 1st Agricultural GHG Mitigation Experts Meeting, Non-CO2 Network Project on Agricultural GHG Mitigation, Washington DC, December, 2002.
- McCarl, B.A., "Carbon Sequestration in Forests and Agriculture: Musings on Kyoto, Potential and Challenges", Presented at Electric Power Research Institute Meeting, San Francisco, March 13, 2002.
- McCarl, B.A., "Co-Benefits: why do we care", Agricultural modeling forum Shepardstown WV, 2002.
- McCarl, B.A., "GHG Abatement and US Agriculture: Consideration in CGE Analyses", Presented at Workshop on the Incorporation of Land Use and Greenhouse Gas Emissions into the Global Trade Analysis Project (GTAP) Data Base, Cambridge, MA, September 5-6, 2002.
- McCarl, B.A., "Including Potential Greenhouse Gas Emission Mitigation from Forests and Agriculture In Integrated Assessment", Presented at EMF-21 study organization meeting, College Park, MD, May, 2002.
- McCarl, B.A., and H.C. Lee, "Carbon Sequestration in Forests: An investigation of Economic Potential and Market Design Challenges", Presented at the Taiwan Forestry Research Institute Symposium on Forest Carbon Sequestration and Monitoring, November, 2002.
- McCarl, B.A., U.A. Schneider, and D. Gillig, "Economic Potential for Soil Carbon Sequestration: Concepts and Challenges", Presented at Soil Science Society of America Symposium on Carbon Accounting, Indianapolis, November, 2002.
- Michelsen, A.M., "Series of Water Rights, Markets and Pricing Lectures and Roundtable Programs", Invited Lecturer, tri-region US State Department, Beijing Embassy. Water Ministry and University lectures in Beijing, Shenyang, Shanghai, Chengdu, and Guangzhou, Peoples Republic of China August 18-31. Invited, 2002.
- Newburn, D.A., "Spatial Economic Models of Deforestation", Mexican Ministry of the Environment and Natural Resources (SEMARNAT), 2002.
- Parton, W.J., S.J. Del Grosso, D.S. Ojima, and B.A. McCarl, "DAYCENT Agro-ecosystem Model", Presented at the Forestry and Agriculture Greenhouse Gas Modeling Forum, Shepherdstown, WV, October, 2002.
- Pattanayak, S.K., A.J. Sommer, B.C. Murray, T. Bondelid, B.A. McCarl, D. Gillig, and B. de Angelo, "Water Quality Co-Benefits of Greenhouse Gas Mitigation Incentives in US Agriculture", Forestry and Agriculture Greenhouse Gas Modeling Forum, Shepherdstown, WV, October, 2002.
- Ruzicka, I., and P. Abeygunawardena, "Economic Instruments for Mobile Source Emissions Control in Metro Manila, RETA 5937: Action Plans for Reducing Vehicle Emissions", Manila Workshop, February 2002.A joint presentation, 2002.
- Woodward, R.T., and Y.S. Wui, "Meta-analysis of the economic value of wetlands: lessons about wetlands, valuation, and meta-analysis", Invited presentation at the Master-point International Colloquium on Meta-analysis in Economics, Amsterdam Netherlands, December 12-14, 2002.
- Adams, D.M., B.A. McCarl, R.J. Alig, and B.C. Murray, "Estimation of Economic Opportunities for Carbon Sequestration in Forest and Agriculture Sectors Using FASOM", Presented at the Forestry and Agriculture Greenhouse Gas Modeling Forum, Shepherdstown, WV, Oct, 2001.

- Butt, T.A., C.C. Chen, B.R. Eddleman, A.O. Kergna, B.A. McCarl, and J.D. Vitale, "Risk Consideration in Sectoral Analysis of the Adoption of Improved Technology A case study involving Sorghum and Pearl Millet in Mali", Atlanta, November, Presented at SANREM Annual Meeting, 2001.
- Eddleman, B.R., B.A. McCarl, C.C. Chen, and P.R. Dyke, "Economic and Environmental Impact of Improved Sorghum and Millet Technology in Mali", Abstract for SANREM Meeting, 2001.
- Fuller, S.W., T.H.E. Yu, and R. Harrison, "Texas Grain Flow Patterns and Texas Roads", Presentation at Rural Transportation Conference sponsored by Texas Transportation Institute and Southwest Region University Transportation Center, College Station, Texas, March 14, 2001.
- Fuller, S.W., T.H.E. Yu, and R. Krajewski, "Transportation Improvements in South America and Its Affect on Agriculture in the United States", Presented paper at USDA-sponsored Conference on Developments in Brazil and their Impacts on United States. Washington, DC, August 14-15, 2001.
- Gan, J., "Sustainable forestry: Opportunities and challenges", Keynote speech at the International Symposium on Sustainable Development Strategies for Fujian Forest Products Industries. Fuzhou, China, May 30-June 1, 2001
- Gillig, D., B.A. McCarl, L.L. Jones, and F.O. Boadu, "Edwards Aquifer Water Market: Economic and Environmental Implications", 2001.
- Haby, M.G., "How to Generate Improved Performance from Full-service Seafood Programs", Invited presentation for the National Grocers Association Convention and Concept Show held in Dallas, Texas (January), 2001.
- Haby, M.G., "Using Management Expertise and Research Findings to Generate Improved Performance from Full-service Seafood Programs", Invited presentation for corporate meat and seafood executives with Publix Supermarkets, Inc.held in Palm Harbor, Florida (November), 2001.
- Kaitho, R.J., B.R. Eddleman, C.C. Chen, B.A. McCarl, J.P. Angerer, and J.W. Stuth, "Policy And Technology Options For Dairy Systems In East Africa: Economic And Environmental Assessment", Presented at SANREM Meetings, Atlanta, 2001.
- McCarl, B.A., "Agriculture, Carbon Sequestration and Policy", Presented at the Carbon Sequestration Conference, Hornsby Bend Water Treatment Plant Conference Room, Austin, TX, July 26, 2001.
- McCarl, B.A., "Carbon Sequestration in Forests and Agriculture: Musings on Kyoto, Potential and Challenges", Presented at Energy Modeling Forum, Aug, 2001, Snowmass, CO, 2001.
- McCarl, B.A., "Climate Change: Economic Consequences for Forestry and Agriculture Musings on the National Assessment", Presented at the Energy Modeling Forum, Snowmass Colorado, Aug, 2001.
- McCarl, B.A., "Discussion of Sohngren, Mendelsohn and Sedjo paper entitled Optimal Forest Carbon Sequestration", Presented at Annual meeting of American Economic Association, New Orleans, January, 2001.
- McCarl, B.A., "Economic Land Use Modeling to Appraise Potential Greenhouse Gas Emission Mitigation from Forests and Agriculture", Presented at 9th Japan US Workshop on Global Change Carbon Cycle Management in Terrestrial Ecosystems, Oct 9-11, 2001.
- McCarl, B.A., "Estimating Carbon Sequestration Supply from Forests and Agriculture with an Eye toward Integrated Assessment", Presented at Energy Modeling Forum, Aug, 2001, Snowmass, CO, 2001.
- McCarl, B.A., "Remarks on Quantitative Knowledge for Environmental Policy Design", Presented at Conference on Farm Bill and the Environment, Washington, D.C, June 28-29, 2001.

- McCarl, B.A., and B.C. Murray, "Economics of Climate Mitigation through Carbon Sequestration", Organized Session at the Western Economics Association meeting, San Francisco, July, 2001.
- McCarl, B.A., and U.A. Schneider, "An Agricultural Sector Model to Analyze Greenhouse Gas Emission Mitigation from Forests and Agriculture", Presented at the Agricultural Greenhouse Gas Modeling Forum, Shepardstown WV, Oct, 2001.
- McCarl, B.A., and U.A. Schneider, "Economic Potential of Greenhouse Gas Emission Reductions: Comparative Role of Strategies in Agriculture", Presented at European Commission Non-CO2 Greenhouse Gases Network Meeting, Brussels, June 14-15, 2001.
- McCarl, B.A., and U.A. Schneider, "Estimating Carbon Sequestration Supply from Forest and Agriculture Sectors with ASMGHG", Presented at the Agricultural Greenhouse Gas Modeling Forum, Shepardstown WV, Oct, 2001.
- McCarl, B.A., B.C. Murray, and U.A. Schneider, "Jointly Estimating Carbon Sequestration Supply from Forests and Agriculture", Paper presented at Western Economics Association Meetings, San Francisco, July 5-8, 2001.
- Mearns, L.O., G. Carbone, R.M. Doherty, L. McDaniel, E. Tsvetsinskaya, B.A. McCarl, R.M. Adams, C. Hays, and W.E. Easterling, "The Effect of Agricultural Adaptation on the Spatial Scale Effect of Climate Scenario Resolution n Integrated Assessments", Presented at the Energy Modeling Forum, Snowmass Colorado, Aug, 2001.
- Mearns, L.O., G. Carbone, R.M. Doherty, L. McDaniel, E. Tsvetsinskaya, B.A. McCarl, R.M. Adams, C. Hays, and W.E. Easterling, "The Issue of Spatial Scale in Integrated Assessments: An Example of Agriculture in the Southeastern US", Presented at the Energy Modeling Forum, Snowmass Colorado, Aug, 2001.
- Michelsen, A.M., "Water Planning in the Paso Del Norte: Toward Regional Coordination", (English and Spanish). Houston Advanced Research Center, Houston, TX, 2001.
- Miranda, M.J., and D.V. Vedenov, "Innovations in Agricultural and Natural Disaster Insurance", AAEA Invited Paper Panel, ASSA Meetings, New Orleans, LA, January, 2001.
- Newburn, D.A., A.M. Merenlender, and P. Berck, "Spatial Economic Models of Deforestation", VIII Interamerican Congress on the Environment, Talca, Chile (Invited speaker), 2001.
- Richardson, J.W., and G.M. Adams, "Exploring Options for the 2002 Farm Bill", Invited Paper for the Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Ft.Worth, Texas, February, 2001.
- Richardson, J.W., S.L. Klose, and E.G. Smith, "Counter-Cyclical Whole Farm Safety Nets", 2002 Farm Bill: Policy Options and Consequences, Product of the National Public Policy Education Committee, Farm Foundation.Publication-01, (September): 37-41, 2001.
- Williams, G.W., "Commodity Checkoff Program Evaluation: Practical Issues for Communicating Results", Policy and Distributional Issues in Agricultural Promotion Programs, Washington, D.C., March 22, 2001.
- Williams, G.W., "NAFTA and Agriculture: Implications for Changes in US Farm Policy", The 2002 Farm Bill: Issues and Alternatives, Conference sponsored by the Center for Agricultural Policy and Trade Studies and the Farm Foundation, North Dakota State University, Fargo, North Dakota, October 29-30, 2001.
- Alig, R.J., D.M. Adams, and B.A. McCarl, "Projecting Impacts of Global Climate Change on the US Forest and Agricultural Sectors and Carbon Budgets", Paper presented at the Boreal Carbon Conference, Winnipeg, May, 2000.

- Gan, J., S.H. Kolison Jr., and J.H. Miller, "Public preferences of loblolly pine stands resulting from forest ecosystem management", Twelfth Biennial Research Symposium of the Association of Research Directors (ARD), Inc, Washington, D.C, 2000.
- Haby, M.G., T.E. Rippen, R.J. Miget, C.W. Coale Jr., D.P. Green, D.M. Hicks, and L. Pivarnik, "Creating Effective, Simple, Verifiable Standard Operating Procedures To Improve the Performance of Full-service Seafood Programs", Invited presentation at the joint meeting of the Fifty-second Interstate Seafood Seminar and the Forty-fifth Atlantic Fisheries Technology Society held in Ocean City, Maryland (December), 2000.
- Hill, H.S.J., J.W. Mjelde, H.A. Love, and S.W. Fuller, "Seasonal Climate Forecasts and the Wheat Trade, What are the Economic Implications?", International Forum on Climate Prediction, Agriculture, and Development, International Research Institute for Climate Prediction, Palisades, New York, US A.April 26, 2000.
- Lee, H.C., B.A. McCarl, C.C. Chen, and U.A. Schneider, "Economic Implications of International Participation Alternatives for Agricultural Greenhouse Gas Emission Mitigation Policies", Taipei, Taiwan, Presented at Conference on Policies for Greenhouse Gas Reduction and Pollution in Asian-Pacific Region, November 30, 2000.
- Love, H.A., and D.M. Burton, "Market Power and Contracting", Contracting Practices in Agriculture Conference, sponsored by the US Department of Agriculture, Economic Research Service and Farm Foundation. Washington, D.C, May 23-24, 2000.
- McCarl, B.A., "Agricultural and Forestry Economic Research Needs Regarding Carbon Sequestration", Presented at National Academy of Sciences Meeting on Carbon Sequestration, Washington, November, 2000.
- McCarl, B.A., "Agricultural Carbon Sequestration", Presented at Meeting of DOE Center for Research on Enhancing Carbon Sequestration in Terrestrial Ecosystems, Knoxville, 2000.
- McCarl, B.A., "Economic Potential of Biomass Based Fuels for Greenhouse Gas Emission Mitigation: Snowmass", Presented at Energy Modeling Forum Workshop On Climate Change Impacts and Integrated Assessment, Snowmass, CO, July, 2000.
- McCarl, B.A., "Turning Soil Carbon into Gold-Alchemy Comes to Agriculture: Comments on Policy Design", Presented at USAID Conference on Carbon Sequestration, Geneva, September, 2000.
- McCarl, B.A., "Turning Soil Carbon into Gold: Alchemy Comes to Agriculture", Presented at the Colorado Agricultural Outlook Forum, Denver, Feb, 2000.
- McCarl, B.A., "Turning Soil Carbon into Gold: Alchemy Comes to Agriculture", Presented at the Global Climate Change Issues for Agricultural Meeting, Washington, DC, April, 2000.
- McCarl, B.A., and U.A. Schneider, "Economic Potential of Biomass Based Fuels for Greenhouse Gas Emission Mitigation: Taipei", Taipei, Taiwan, Presented at Conference on Policies for Greenhouse Gas Reduction and Pollution in Asian-Pacific Region, November, 2000.
- McCarl, B.A., and U.A. Schneider, "Economic Potential of Biomass Based Fuels from Agricultural Sources", Proceeding of Conference Sustainable Energy: New Challenges for Agriculture and Implications for Land Use, Edited by E.van Ierland, A.Oude Lansink and E.Schmieman, 2000.
- Michelsen, A.M., "Importance of Discounting and Economics of Demand Forecasting", Economic Considerations in State Water Planning, Texas Resource Economists and Texas Water Resources Institute Workshop, Austin TX, December 7.Invited, 2000.
- Mjelde, J.W., and P.J. Lamb, "State of the Science in Integrated Research on Economics and Climate Prediction", Presented at the Climate and Global Change Panel Meeting, Leesburg, VA, September 18-20, 2000.

- Mjelde, J.W., K.G. Jochec, A.C. Lee, and J.R. Conner, "Seasonal Climate Forecast Use in Ranching Enterprises in the Hill Country of Texas", Presented at the 25th Climate Diagnostics and Prediction Workshop, International Research Institute for Climate Prediction, Palisades, NY, October 23-27, 2000.
- Murray, B.C., B.A. McCarl, D.M. Adams, and R.J. Alig, "Evaluating Forest Carbon Sequestration Potential in the US with an Economic Model of the Forest and Agricultural Sectors", Presented at Advances in Terrestrial Ecosystem Carbon Inventory, Measurements and Monitoring, Raleigh, NC, 2000.
- Richardson, J.W., and O. Ramirez, "Modeling and Simulating Price and Yield Distributions for Risk Analysis in Agriculture", Invited Papers Session at the Southern Agricultural Economics Association Meeting, 2000.
- Adams, R.M., and B.A. McCarl, "Climate Change and Variability Ways of Examining the Agricultural Economic Consequences: Overheads", Presented at Meeting of National Climate Change Assessment Group, Washington D.C, 1999.
- Adams, R.M., B.A. McCarl, and C.C. Chen, "Economic Effects of Shifts in ENSO Event Frequency and Strength", World Meteorological Association, September, Geneva, Switzerland, Presented at the International Workshop on Climate Prediction and Agriculture (CLIMAG), 1999.
- Hollinger, S.E., and B.A. McCarl, "Climate Variability-Overheads", Presented at Meeting of National Climate Change Assessment Group, Washington D.C, 1999.
- Hollinger, S.E., and B.A. McCarl, "Notes for Agriculture Sector Working Group Report on climate Variability", Presented at Meeting of National Climate Change Assessment Group, Washington D.C, 1999.
- Love, H.A., "Conflicts Between Theory and Practice in Production Economics", Invited Paper presented at the Joint Meetings of the American Agricultural Economics Association and the American Economic Association, New York, NY (January), 1999.
- McCarl, B.A., "Benefits from ENSO Forecasting", Presented At Meeting on Value of ENSO Forecasting, Taipei, Taiwan, 1999.
- McCarl, B.A., "Economic Assessments under National Climate Change Assessment", Presented at Meeting of National Climate Change Assessment Group, Washington D.C., 1999.
- McCarl, B.A., "Estimating The Costs of Biological Carbon Sequestration", Presented at Harvard University Workshop on Carbon Sequestration, Cambridge MA, June 14, 1999.
- McCarl, B.A., and C.C. Chen, "Agricultural Effects of El Nino/Southern Oscillation on US, Taiwan and the World An Investigation of Economic Implications", Presented At Meeting on Value of ENSO Forecasting, Taipei, Taiwan, 1999.
- McCarl, B.A., and J.M. Reilly, "Water and the Agricultural Climate Change Assessment: Issues From the Standpoint of Agricultural Economists", Proceedings of American Water Resources Association Special Conference on Potential Consequences of Climate Variability and Change to Water Resources, Atlanta, GA, 1999.
- Outlaw, J.L., and D.P. Anderson, "Protecting Your Assets with Crop Insurance", Presented at the Texas Plant Protection Association Annual Conference, College Station, TX (December 8), 1999.
- Smith, J.G., "Quicken on the Farm: An Introduction to Farm Financial Record Keeping with Quicken", Invited paper and seminar.Beltwide Cotton Conference.Orlando, Florida.January, 1999.
- Basiotis, P., R.M. Nayga Jr., P. Haines, D. Price, C. Kramer-LeBlanc, and E.T. Kennedy, "Economics and Nutrition: A Successful Partnership", Presented at the Annual Meeting of the American Council on Consumer Interests, Washington, D.C. (March 25-28), 1998.

- Griffin, R.C., "Getting the Prices Right", Water for Texas Conference, Austin, TX, December 2, 1998.
- Hill, H.S.J., J.L. Park, J.W. Mjelde, W.D. Rosenthal, H.A. Love, and S.W. Fuller, "The Value of Different ENSO Based Climate Forecasts to US and Canadian Wheat Producers", Presented at GEWEX Continental-Scale International Project (GCIP). Mississippi River Climate Conference. St. Louis, MO, June, 1998.
- Hill, H.S.J., J.L. Park, J.W. Mjelde, W.D. Rosenthal, H.A. Love, and S.W. Fuller, "US Winter Wheat Producer Forecasts by SOI", Paper presented at A Review of the Causes and Consequences of Cold Events: A La Nina Summit, National Center for Atmospheric Research, Boulder, Colorado, July, 1998.
- Jones, L.L., R.D. Lacewell, B.A. McCarl, and J.W. Mjelde, "Issues Involving Agriculture Climate Variability and Water Resources in the Southwest", Presented at USEPA meeting in El Paso, 1998.
- Lacewell, R.D., "The Future for Irrigation in Texas", Presented at Water in the 21st Century: Rights and Realities, Texas Council of The Soil and Water conservation Society State Meeting, Amarillo, TX June 17-19, 1998.
- Lacewell, R.D., "Water and the Economy of the Great Plains Region", The Great Plains Symposium: The Ogallala Aquifer, Determining the Value of Water, Keynote Address, published by The Great Plains Foundation, March, 1998.
- McCarl, B.A., "Carbon Sequestration from Forests", Presented at Energy Modeling Forum, Snowmass Colorado, August, 1998.
- McCarl, B.A., "Economics Issues involved with Soil Carbon Sequestration", Presented at Workshop on Carbon Sequestration in Managed Terrestrial Ecosystems, Washington D.C., 1998.
- McCarl, B.A., "Ground Water Marketing: Economic Explorations Involving the Edwards Aquifer", Proceedings of 25th Water for Texas Conference, Austin, TX Dec.1-2, 8, 1998.
- McCarl, B.A., "Overview of the Economics of Sinks", Presented at The EMF workshop on Climate Change Impacts and Integrated Assessment at Snowmass, CO, 1998.
- McCarl, B.A., "Repairing Misbehaving Mathematical Programming Models with GAMS", Presented at TIMS/ORSA Computing meetings l, Monterey April, 1998.
- McCarl, B.A., "Repairing Misbehaving Mathematical Programming Models: A Poor Mans Guide", Presented at INFORMS TIMS/ORSA meetings, Monterey CA, 1998.
- McCarl, B.A., "US Agriculture is Vulnerable", Presented at EPA meeting Climate Change Post Kyoto and Beyond, San Francisco, CA, 1998.
- Norton, R.D., "Poledticas Macroeconomicas y Desarrollo Sostenible del Sector Agropecuario", invited international address given at the II Foro Nacional de Alto Nivel (Second High-Level National Forum), San Salvador, El Salvador, February 18, 1998.
- Price, E.C., "US Land Grant Universities and Colleges of Agriculture and the US Agency for International Development", Annual Meeting of the National Association of State Universities and Land Grant Colleges, 1998.
- Ray, D.E., and J.W. Richardson, "Agricultural Sector Impacts of the Farm Bill on the South", Invited Paper for the Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting.Little Rock, Arkansas, February 1998, 1998.
- Robinson, J.R.C., "Impacts of Production Support Policies on Pesticide Use Strategies", Invited presentation in a symposium entitled Pesticide Policy: Assessment of Technologies and Environmental Impacts, Annual Meeting of the National Entomological Society of America, Las Vegas, NV, 1998.

- Robinson, J.R.C., "MPACT: Managing for Profitable Agriculture in Changing Times", Invited Presentation at USDA Risk Management Conference, Dec Kansas City, 16-17, 1998.
- Ward, R.A., M.E. Rister, B.A. McCarl, D.J. Leatham, and D.A. McCorkle, "The Effects of a Constrained Operating Budget on the Operating Efficiency of Large Agribusiness Operations: NC207", Regulatory, Efficiency, and Management Issues Affecting Rural Financial Markets, Paper presented at NCR-207 Meeting, Denver, Colorado.October 5-7.Staff Paper 0498, April 1998, Department of Agricultural Economics, 1998.
- Atwood, J.D., V.W. Benson, C.C. Chen, B.A. McCarl, C.H. Walker, and R. Srinivasan, "Estimating Economic and Environmental Impacts at the National, Regional and Watershed Levels: The Linked ASM/HUMUS Modeling System", Paper in Symposium Presented at the American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meetings, Toronto, 1997.
- Characklis, G.W., R.C. Griffin, and P.B. Bedient, "Improving the Ability of a Water Market to More Efficiently Manage Drought in the Lower Rio Grande", DeLange Woodlands Conference, Sustainable Development: Managing the Transition, Houston, Texas, March 3-5, 1997.
- Griffin, R.C., and J.R. Ellis, "Water Marketing in Texas", Economics of Water Markets in the Western United States, Berkeley, CA, July 17, 1997.
- Malaga, J.E., and S.W. Fuller, "The Impact of NAFTA on US-Mexico Fresh Vegetable Trade: A Summary of Recent Research Findings", Presented at joint session of USDA-ERS and AMS, Washington, DC, July, 1997.
- Malaga, J.E., G.W. Williams, and S.W. Fuller, "Key Factors Affecting US-Mexico Fresh Vegetable Trade: A Forecast Simulation Analysis", 11th Biennial Symposium of the Association of Research Directors, 1890 Land Grant Universities: Research Partnerships for a Sustainable Future. San Antonio, Texas, October, 1997.
- McCarl, B.A., "Texas in the global climate change squeeze", Oct.30, Presented at US EPA Regional Meeting, Dallas TX, 1997.
- Mjelde, J.W., "Dynamic Aspects of the Use of Seasonal Climate Forecasts for Corn Production in the Corn Belt Region", Columbia University, International Research Institute for Climate Prediction. November 20, 1997.
- Rosson III., C.P., "NAFTA, GATT and Agricultural Trade", World Trade Conference, Port Huron, Michigan, June 16, 1997.
- Ward, R.A., M.E. Rister, B.A. McCarl, D.J. Leatham, and D.A. McCorkle, "The Effects of a Constrained Operating Budget on the Operating Efficiency of Large Agribusiness Operations", Financing Agriculture and Rural America Proceedings of Regional Committee NCT-173, Denver, 194-210, 1997.
- Williams, G.W., "El TLCAN y la Agricultura de Estados Unidos:) Aumento en las exportaciones o pen la producciy el procesamiento?", Invited Paper, XVII Simposium Internacional de Agronom MVentana de Oportunidades, El Instituto Tecnoly de Estudios Superiores de Monterrey (Monterrey Tech), Campus OuerOuer Mexico, September 25, 1997.
- Atwood, J.D., W.I. Nayda, and B.A. McCarl, "Sustainable Agriculture Evaluation and the Agricultural Sector Model (ASM)", Paper in Organized Symposium, Presented at Annual Meeting of American Agricultural Economics Association, San Antonio, TX: July 28-31, 1996.
- Haby, M.G., T.E. Rippen, C.W. Coale Jr., and R.J. Miget, "Status of Seafood Quality and Safety Management Systems in Retail Seafood Departments", Paper presented at the Institute of Food Technologists Annual Convention, New Orleans.(June), 1996.
- McCarl, B.A., "Global Climate Change Issues", Presented at Town Meeting in Austin: August 13, 1996.

- McCarl, B.A., "Investigation of Dry Year Options", Presented at Water Modeling Forum: August 15, 1996.
- Richardson, J.W., "Using FLIPSIM to Analyze Risky Decisions", Risk Management, Forum on Risk Management Education.USDA-CSREES, Farm Foundation, USDA-Risk Management Agency, Commodity Futures Trading Commission, Kansas State University-Cooperative Extension Service, and Texas A&M University-Texas Agricultural Ex, 1996.
- Alig, R.J., D.M. Adams, J.M. Callaway, S.M. Winnett, and B.A. McCarl, "Assessing Effects of Mitigation Strategies for Global Climate Change with an Intertemporal Model of the US Forest and Agriculture Sectors: Presented", Presented at the workshop Terrestrial Carbon Sequestration: An Economic Synthesis, Bergendal Sweden, 1995.
- Burton, D.M., B.A. McCarl, C.N.M. de Sousa, D.M. Adams, R.J. Alig, and S.M. Winnett, "Dimensioning the Economic Impacts of Climate Change Effects on US Forests", International Union of Forestry Research Organizations (IUFRO) Congress, Tampere, Finland, August, 1995.
- Chowdhury, M.E., R.D. Lacewell, B.A. McCarl, T. Ozuna Jr., R.C. Griffin, and B.L. Harris, "Economic and Groundwater Quality Implications of Alternative Farming Practices: Seymour Aquifer Region", Proceedings of the 24th Water for Texas Conference: Research Leads the Way, published by the Texas Water Resources Institute, pp: 429-442, 1995.
- Crowley, T.J., W.D. Nowlin, B.A. McCarl, and J.W. Mjelde, "Benefits of Improved Climate Predictions", A White Paper for the National Association of State Universities and Land-Grant Colleges, Presented at Annual Meeting Orlando, Fl, 1995.
- Davis, G.C., and K.L. Jensen, "A Preliminary Analysis of Participation in The MPP", Presentation given at the US A.Export Development Councils annual meeting.Baltimore, MD, November 15-17, 1995.
- Outlaw, J.L., and L.L. Jones, "Economic Break-Even Analysis of Texas Horse Breeding Farms", Presented at the 1995 Annual Meetings of the Equine Nutrition and Physiology Society, Ontario, California (January, 1995.
- Outlaw, J.L., and R.B. Schwart Jr., "A Case Study of Alternative Grazing Strategies on Texas Dairy Farms", Presented at a Joint Session of Agronomy, Animal Science, and Dairy Science on Waste Utilization at the 92nd Annual Meeting of the Southern Association of Agricultural Scientists, January 28-February, New Orleans, Louisiana, 1995.
- Robinson, J.R.C., "Economic Impact of Boll Weevil Eradication", Invited paper presentation at the Texas/Oklahoma Boll Weevil Eradication Workshop, January 3.San Antonio, TX, 1995.
- Adams, R.M., K.J. Bryant, B.A. McCarl, D.M. Legler, and A.R. Solow, "The Value of Improved ENSO Forecasts: An Example from US Agriculture", Presented at the Conference on the Economic Benefits of Meteorological and Hydrological Services Geneva September 19-23, 1994.
- Alig, R.J., D.M. Adams, B.A. McCarl, J.M. Callaway, S.M. Winnett, J.T. Chmelik, and P. Bettinger, "Forestry, Agriculture and the Environment: Modeling Effects of Forestry and Agricultural Policies", Presented at Meeting on Forestry and the Environment: Economic Perspectives II: Conference Program (Alberta, Canada), 1994.
- Burton, D.M., B.A. McCarl, D.M. Adams, R.J. Alig, and J.M. Callaway, "An Exploratory Study of the Economic Impacts of Climate Change on Southern Forests: Preliminary Results", Global Change and Forestry: Socioeconomic Studies from the 1994 SOFEW Meeting, General Technical Report SE-92, 1994.
- Griffin, R.C., "Principles and Guidelines: Under Review", Invited paper presented to the Committee on Water Conservation, Competition, and Quality in Western Irrigated Agricultural (WRCC-90). South Padre, Texas, October 19, 1994.

- Griffin, W.L., "An Analysis of Management Policies for Reducing Shrimp By-Catch in the Gulf of Mexico", presented at the 7th IIFET Conference on International Cooperation for Fisheries and Aquaculture Development, Taipei, Taiwan, R.O.C., July, 1994.
- Griffin, W.L., "Economic Aspects of Shrimp Culture pr", presented at the 7th IIFET Conference on International Cooperation for Fisheries and Aquaculture Development, Taipei, Taiwan, R.O.C., July, 1994.
- Haby, M.G., T.E. Rippen, R.J. Miget, and C.W. Coale Jr., "Developing Effective, Efficient Quality and Safety Management Programs for Retail Seafood Departments", Research report prepared for an invited presentation at the National Grocers Association Annual Convention in Atlanta, Ga.(February), 1994.
- Hightower, M., M.G. Haby, and R.J. Miget, "Documenting and Tracking Programmatic Impacts of The Sea Grant Marine Advisory Service", White paper prepared for an invited presentation at the Sea Grant Marine Advisory Service Leaders national meeting in Hawks Cay, Florida (November), 1994.
- Norton, R.D., "Policies for Sustainable Agricultural Development", Keynote Presentation at a Seminar of the Central American Commission for Environment and Development (CCAD), San Salvador, El Salvador, September, 1994.
- Lacewell, R.D., "Sustainable Agricultural Production Systems: Research for the 21st Century", invited paper presented at International Symposium on Sustainable Agriculture, Universidad Autonoma Agraria, Antonio Navarro, Saltillo, Mexico, October 5-8, 1993.
- McCarl, B.A., "Agricultural Sensitivity to Climatic Change: Proceedings", Proceedings The Changing Climate of Texas: Predictability and Implications for the Future, College Station, TX May 17-19, 1993, 1993.
- McCarl, B.A., "FASOM Seminar", Presented at EPRI Agriculture/Grazing Workshop, Washington, DC, August 31, 1993.
- McCarl, B.A., and J.M. Callaway, "Carbon Sequestration through Tree Planting on Agricultural Lands", Proceedings of International Symposium: Soil Processes and Management Systems, Greenhouse Gas Emissions and Carbon Sequestration, Columbus, Ohio April 5-9, 1993, 1993.
- McCarl, B.A., Q. He, D.K. Lambert, M.S. Kaylen, and C.C. Chang, "The Stochastic Agricultural Sector Model: Applications to Global Climate Change and Farm Program Revision", Proceedings of S-232 Meetings, Georgia, 1993.
- Norton, R.D., "The Honduran Program of Agricultural Policy Reforms", invited lecture, The Brookings Institution, Washington, D.C., June, 1993.
- Robinson, J.R.C., "Narrow Row Production Systems", Invited paper presented at the Grande Valley Cotton Conference South Padre Island, TX, October 1-2, 1993.
- Abeygunawardena, P., "Entrepreneur and Environment Resource Base: A New Dimension to Extension Work in Sri Lanka", Extension Association of Sri Lanka PGIA, April, 1992.
- Atwood, J.D., C.C. Chang, P.R. Dyke, K. Alt, and B.A. McCarl, "Integration of Relational Database Management, Distributed Network Computing and Generalized Algebraic Modeling System (GAMS)", Presented at Meeting on Application of Advanced Information Technologies for Management of Natural Resources Symposium, June 17-19, 1992.
- Love, H.A., "Using Econometric Forecasting Models for Production Management", Oregon Horticultural Society, Portland, OR, January, 1992.

- McCarl, B.A., "Economics and Agricultural Dose Response Functions: Research Needs for Climate Change Analysis", Presented at the Agriculture and Climate Change Conference, for the Economic Research Service, USDA, Washington, DC June 15-16, 1992.
- McCarl, B.A., "Western Water Policy from An Agricultural Risk Perspective, by B. Delworth Gardner", Proceedings of the S-232 Regional Risk Meetings, Orlando, FL March 21-25, 1992.
- Nelson, A.G., "Graduate Programs in Agricultural Economics: Are We at a Crossroads, Or Is the Road Just Getting Wider?", Presidential Address presented at the annual meetings of the Western Agricultural Economics Association, July 12-15, 1992, Colorado Springs, Colorado, 1992.
- Adams, D.M., R.M. Adams, J.M. Callaway, C.C. Chang, and B.A. McCarl, "The Economics of Sequestering Carbon on Agricultural Land in the US A Preliminary Analysis of Social Cost and Impacts on Timber", Invited paper, Annual Western Economics Association Meetings. Seattle, Washington, June 29-July 3, 1991, 1991.
- Capps Jr., O.C., R.L. Kirby, G.W. Williams, and R. Tsai, "Demand Analysis for Meat Products in South Korea and Taiwan: Policy Implications for Trade Liberalization", Invited Paper, S-216 Symposium Policy Implications for US Agriculture of Changes in Demand for Food, Washington, D.C., October 7-8, 1991.
- Douglass, S.M., R.D. Knutson, D.U. Fisher, and H.E. Hudson, "State Rural Development Initiatives", Invited Paper presented at the annual meeting of the Southern Agricultural Economics Association, Fort Worth, Texas, February 3-6, 1991.
- McCarl, B.A., "Global Climate Change and Texas Agriculture", Presented at the Texas Legislature Briefing on Global Climate Change. Austin, TX. April 26, 1991.
- McCarl, B.A., "Sector Modeling Under Risk", Proceedings of the S-232 Regional Risk Meetings, March 18, at San Antonio, TX, 1991.
- Price, E.C., "Economic Specialization and Biological Diversity: Principles in Conflict", Invited paper at the 100th anniversity celebration. University of Western Sydney, Hawkesbury, Australia, 1991.
- Richardson, J.W., E.G. Smith, R.D. Knutson, and J.L. Outlaw, "Farm Level Impacts of Reduced Chemical Use on Southern Agriculture", Invited Paper presented at the annual meeting of the Southern Agricultural Economics Association, Fort Worth, Texas, February 4-6, 1991.
- Abeygunawardena, P., K.M. Strzepek, and D.A. Bessler, "Adaptive Irrigation Management for Subsistence Farming", Fourth International Symposium on Tropical Hydrology, St. Juan, Puerto Rico. U.S.A, July, 1990.
- Adams, R.M., C.C. Chang, B.A. McCarl, and J.M. Callaway, "The Role of Agriculture in Climate Change: A Preliminary Evaluation of Emission Control Strategies", Proceedings of the Conference on Global Change: Economic Issues in Agriculture, Forestry and Natural Resources-, November 19-21, 1990.
- Fuller, S.W., "Global Grain Distribution Systems: Research Needs in the 1990s", Invited discussant to Symposium titled, Global Grain Distribution Systems: Impediments to Increased Exports. Sponsored by USDA-CSRS, 1990 AAEA Meetings, Vancouver, British Columbia, 1990.
- Haby, M.G., and P. Gryska, "Processing, Distribution and Marketing", Texas Aquaculture: Status of The Industry, Chamberlain, George W.editor.Invited papers presented at the 1990 Texas Aquaculture Conference.Texas Agricultural Extension Service / Sea Grant College Program Publication (January), pp 55-62, 1990.
- Lambert, D.K., M.S. Kaylen, and B.A. McCarl, "A Discrete Stochastic Programming Formulation of the Sectoral Model under Uncertain Yields", Proceedings of the S-232 Regional Risk Meetings, 1990.

- Love, H.A., G.C. Rausser, and D.M. Burton, "Policy Preference Functions: Grand Themes and New Directions", Invited paper presented at the Joint Meetings of the American and Western Agricultural Economics Associations Annual Meeting, Vancouver, British Columbia, Canada, August, 1990.
- Bawden, R., E.T. York., and E.C. Price, "Past", Present and Future. USAID/Manila, The University of the Philippines at Los Baños, Philippines, 1989.
- Hallam, A., and B.A. McCarl, "Assessing the Regional Risk Implications of Agricultural Policies", Proceedings of the S-232 Regional Risk Meetings, April 1989, 1989.
- Khedr, H., L. Quance, and B.A. McCarl, "Evaluation of the Egyptian Agricultural Sector: Implications for Further Decontrol", Presented at Egyptian Conference on Policy Reform, 1989.
- Lamb, P.J., S.T. Sonka, S.E. Hollinger, J.W. Mjelde, and B.L. Dixon, "Valuing Climate Forecast Information: Presented", Presented at the Fourth International Meeting on Statistical Climatology.Rotorua, New Zealand.March 27, 1989.
- Love, H.A., "Trade in Socialist Economies", Discussant, Invited Paper Session at the Western Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Coeur dAlene, Idaho, July 10-12, 1989.
- Mazzocco, M.A., J.W. Mjelde, S.T. Sonka, P.J. Lamb, and S.E. Hollinger, "Interdisciplinary Modeling to Evaluate Climate Information", Presented at Climate and Agriculture: Systems Approaches to Decision Making Workshop. Charleston, South Carolina. March 5, 1989.
- McCarl, B.A., "Global Climate Change-National and Texas Implications", Presented at the Annual Texas Seed Trade Association Meeting, Houston, TX, 1989.
- Mjelde, J.W., L. Garoian III., and J.R. Conner, "A Stochastic Dynamic Model of Monthly Hay Inventory Levels for a Range Cattle Operation", Presented at Applications of Dynamic Programming to Agricultural Decision Problems Conference. Auburn University, Auburn, Alabama. May 9, 1989.
- Richardson, J.W., "Economic Impact of Conservation Provisions of the FSA on Farmers and Farm Income", Invited paper presented at Annual Meeting of the Great Plains Agricultural Council, Lubbock, Texas, June 1989, 1989.
- Cochran, M.J., G.L. Helms, and J.W. Richardson, "Development of Expert Systems in Cotton", Invited Paper for Arkansas Agricultural Experiment Station Staff Conference, Fayetteville, Arkansas, March, 1988.
- Knutson, R.D., and J.W. Richardson, "Implications of Biotechnology for Agricultural and Food Policy", Invited Paper presented at Biotechnology Conference, North Carolina State University, Raleigh, North Carolina, February, 1988.
- McCarl, B.A., "Other Global Agricultural Forecasts", Meeting Summary of the Workshop on Agricultural and Climate Change, Environmental Protection Agency, Washington, D.C., July 11, p.24, 1988.
- McCarl, B.A., "Risk, Market Failure and Agricultural Policy: A Discussion", Proceedings of the S-180 Risk Research Group, Savannah, Georgia, 1988.
- McCarl, B.A., and R.C. Griffin, "Brush land Management for Increased Water Yield in Texas Should Active Policy Be Pursued", Proceedings of the 22nd Water for Texas Conference, October 19-21, 220-228, 1988.
- Penson Jr., J.B., and J.W. Richardson, "Implications for Agronomists Under Demand Enhancement Policies", Invited Paper for American Agronomist Association Meeting, Anaheim, California, November, 1988.
- Perry, G.M., B.A. McCarl, and M.E. Rister, "Modeling Farm Program-Crop Mix Decisions Under Risk", Proceedings of the S-180 Risk Research Group, Savannah, Georgia, 1988.

- Richardson, J.W., "Modeling of Economic Systems", Invited paper presented at Information Technology Conference, Louisiana State University-Agricultural Center, Baton Rouge, Louisiana, April, 1988.
- Haby, M.G., and M.L. Cuenco, "Red Drum Marketing Opportunities", Manual on Red Drum Aquaculture, Chamberlain, George W., Russell J.Miget and Michael G.Haby, editors.Invited papers presented at the Production Short course of the 1987 Red Drum Aquaculture Conference on 22June, 1987.
- Knight, T.O., K.A. Kubiak, and B.A. McCarl, "Incorporating Uncertainty into Extension Decision Aids: An Overview of Four Approaches", Proceedings of the S-180 Risk Research Group, 1987.
- Knutson, R.D., and J.W. Richardson, "Technology as a Force for Change", Invited Paper at a Symposium on the Rural Great Plains of the Future, Denver, Colorado, November, 1987.
- Fuller, S.W., "Port User Fees Potential Effect on the Export Grain Marketing System", Presented at USDA-ERSs Transportation and International Competitiveness Symposium, Washington, D.C, 1986.
- Knutson, R.D., J.W. Richardson, and E.G. Smith, "Impact of Farm Policies on Rural Communities", Invited Paper at the Southern Rural Sociology Association Annual Meeting, Orlando, Florida, February, 1986.
- Lacewell, R.D., and J.G. Lee, "Land and Water Management Issues: Texas High Plains", Presented at Workshop on Water and the Arid Lands of the West, sponsored by the World Resources Institute, Feb Tucson, 20-21, 1986.
- McCarl, B.A., "Presentation to Second World Bank Workshop on Agricultural Modeling for Policy Analysis", January 16-17 and 23-24, Presentation to Second World Bank Workshop on Agricultural Modeling for Policy Analysis, Washington, 1986.
- McCarl, B.A., D. Reed, and B. Tew, "Innovations in Programming Techniques for Risk Analysis", Proceedings of the S-180 Risk Research Group, Tampa, Florida, 1986.
- Rister, M.E., B.M. Drees, R.N. Coulson, and J.W. Stansel, "RICEFLEX: Planning a Farm Level Expert System for Rice Producers", ESCOP, National Cropping Systems Workshop, St.Louis, Missouri.November 12, 1986.
- Stone, N.D., R.E. Frisbie, J.W. Richardson, and R.N. Coulson, "Integrated Expert System Applications for Agriculture", Invited Paper at the International Symposium on Computers in Agriculture, Orlando, Florida, February, 1986.
- Williams, G.W., "The Beef Industries of South Korea and Taiwan and Opportunities for Beef Export Research", International Symposium on Research Opportunities in Beef Export Markets: United States and the Pacific Rim Countries, Tucson, Arizona, November 19-20, 1986.
- Lacewell, R.D., and S.M. Masud, "Economics of IPM in the US", Presented at the National Symposium for Integrated Pest Management of Major Managed Agricultural Systems, Oct National Academy of Sciences, Washington, D.C, 8-10, 1985.
- Leatham, D.J., J.W. Richardson, and B.A. McCarl, "Lenders Response to Crop Insurance: Compatibility or Conflict", Proceedings of the NC-161 Financial Markets Group, St.Louis, Missouri, 1985.
- Masud, S.M., and R.D. Lacewell, "Economic Implications of Biomass Energy Conversion", presented at Southern Industrial Biomass Conference Phoenix, September, 1985.
- McCarl, B.A., A.G. Nelson, and G.H. Parandvash, "Issues in Valuing and Allocating Water", Presented at the Oregon State University Agricultural Conference Days, 1985.
- McCarl, B.A., and W.N. Musser, "Modeling Long Run Risk in Production and Investment", Proceedings of the S-180 Risk Research Group, 129-148, 1985.

- Richardson, J.W., "Impacts of the 1985 Federal Income Tax Proposal on Farmers and Rural Communities", National Public Policy Conference, Kerrville, Texas, 1985.
- Griffin, W.L., A.L. Lawrence, and M.A. Johns, "Economics of Penaeid Culture in the Americas", First International Conference on the Culture of Penaeid Prawns/Shrimps, Iloilo City, Philippines, 1984.
- Mackey, R.B., and B.A. McCarl, "Your Business Decision to Buy a Microcomputer System", Extension Circular 1205, Oregon State University Extension Service, 1984.
- McCarl, B.A., and R.B. Rettig, "Economic Information for Long and Short Term Salmon and Steelhead Project Analysis: Issues and Requirements", Proceedings of the National Marine Fisheries Workshop, Seattle, Washington, 1-11, 1984.
- McCarl, B.A., and W.B. Moore, "Municipal Water Supply Sedimentation Impacts", Proceedings of the Offsite Impact Conference, Walla Walla College, 1984.
- Rettig, R.B., and B.A. McCarl, "Potential and Actual Benefits from Commercial Fishing Activities", Proceedings of the National Marine Fisheries Workshop, Seattle, Washington, 1984.
- Wright, N.G., R.D. Lacewell, and J.G. Taylor, "Cash Flow Summary for Producing One Acre of Guayule on Commercial Farms in the Southwestern US", presented at Fifth Annual Guayule Rubber Society Conference, Catholic University, Washington, D.C, June 17-21, 1984.
- DeBoer, A.J., M.O. Job, and B.A. McCarl, "Economic Factors Influencing the Simulated Adoption of Dual-Purpose Goats on Representative Small Farms in Western Kenya", Proceedings of the Second Small Ruminant CRSP Kenya Workshop, Kenya, 40-83, 1983.
- McCarl, B.A., "Computers and Agricultural Economics Research", Proceedings of the OSU-USDA Conference on Computers and Agriculture, Oregon State University, Special Report 759, 1-21, 1983.
- Lawrence, A.L., J.P. McVey, M.A. Johns, and W.L. Griffin, "Production of Two Shrimp Crops per Year in South Texas Using a Single Phase Pond Production System", presented at the Workshop on Mariculture in Dredge Material Containment Sites Army Corp of Engineers, Houston, Texas, 1982.
- McCarl, B.A., "An Economic Analysis of Management Strategies for Individual Farm Producers under Risk", Presented at the Regional Risk Project Committee W-149 Meetings, 1982.
- McCarl, B.A., "Computers, Management and Agricultural Economics Research", Presented at U of Minnesota Conference on Koller Management Information Chair, 1982.
- Ray, D.E., J.W. Richardson, and E. Li, "Price, Incomes, and Returns", Invited paper presented at the American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Logan, Utah, 1982.
- Baum, K.H., and J.W. Richardson, "FLIPCOM: A Farm Level Continuous Optimization Model for Integrated Policy Analysis", Paper presented at a Farm Foundation-USDA/ERS Conference on Modeling and Evaluating Policy and Institutional Impacts on Farm Firms, 1981.
- Hueth, D., and B.A. McCarl, "Issues Involved in Modeling Water Resource Allocation in the Columbia River Basin", Presented at the Annual Pacific Northwest Economic Conference, 1981.
- Richardson, J.W., "Discussion of Farm Behavior and Sectoral Performance", Farm Foundation-USDA/ERS Conference on Modeling and Evaluating Policy and Institutional Impacts on Farm Firms, 1981.
- Lacewell, R.D., "Effect of Rising Energy Prices on Texas Agriculture", Presented at Annual Meeting of Texas Water Conservation Society, Houston, April, 1980.

- Nelson, A.G., and J.C. Cornelius, "Accuracy of Past Forecasts and Proposals for Future AAEA Outlook Surveys", Paper for Outlook Symposium AAEA Meetings, Urbana, Illinois July 27-30, 28pp, 1980.
- Norton, R.D., H.S. Burness, and R.G. Cummings, "Perceived Risk and Catastrophic Events", invited paper delivered at the 55th Annual Conference on the Western Economic Association, San Diego, California, June 16, 1980.
- Casey Jr., J.E., and R.D. Lacewell, "A Comparative Evaluation of Selected Pest Management Strategies in Texas Cotton Production", invited paper at a special topic symposium, Annual Meetings of the American Agricultural Economics Assn., San Diego, Aug, 1977.
- Lacewell, R.D., "Economic Implications of Weather Modification", Conference proceedings of Weather Modification Today, Austin, Texas, November, 1977.
- Tice, T.F., B.A. McCarl, and D.H. Doster, "Risk in Farming-A Prototype Survey", Presented at the Purdue Top Farmer Conference, 1-8, 1977.
- McCarl, B.A., "Experiences with Farmer Oriented Linear Programming for Crop Planning: Presented", Proceedings of the US/USSR Conference on Computers Applied to the Management of Large-Scale Agricultural Enterprises, Moscow, USSR, 19-62, 1976.
- McCarl, B.A., "Breakeven or Profit Volume Analysis", Presented at Purdue Bankers Conference, 1973.
- Lacewell, R.D., "Some Implications of Withdrawing Pesticides From Commercial Agriculture", Invited Sub-session Discussion Paper, American Agricultural Economics Assn. Annual Meeting, Gainesville, August 1972, 1972.

Published Proceedings

- Abello, F.J., and B. Carpenter, "What s it Cost to Run a Cow These Days? And Cull Marketing Strategies", Conference Proceeding of Beef Cattle Short Course, Texas A&M University, August 2, 2021.
- Abello, F.J., P. DeLaune, and L.A.L. Ribera, "Economic and Risk Comparison of Cotton Tillage Systems with Different Irrigation Levels", Conference Proceeding of Beltwide Cotton Conference, January 22, 2021.
- Anderson, D.P., C.C. Martinez, and J.R. Benavidez, "Implications of Fed Cattle Pricing Changes on the Cow-Calf Sector", The U.S. Beef Supply Chain: Issues and Challenges, 2021.
- Benavidez, J.R., and D.P. Anderson, "Examining Negotiated Cash Trade Targets", The U.S. Beef Supply Chain: Issues and Challenges, Proceedings of a workshop edited by B.Fischer, J.Outlaw, and D.Anderson, Chapter 9, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, 2021.
- Dinhobl, M., S. Fasanando, R.M. Dudensing, and J.W. Mjelde, "Snowpocalypse and the Response of Rural Transit Districts", TRB 24th National Conference on Rural Public and Intercity Bus Transportation, October, 25-27, 2021.
- Peguero, F., E. Somarriba, E. Solano-Cordoba, D. Alvarez, S.D. Zapata, R.H. Cerda, L. Orozco, and F. Sinclair, "Renovation and Rehabilitation Programs in Cocoa Agroforestry Systems: A Financial Optimization Approach", 2021 International inCOCOA Conference, 2021.
- Zapata, S.D., "Specialty Crops Outlook", 2021 Southern Outlook Conference, 2021.
- Keeling, W.S., D. Mitchell, J.P. Bordovsky, J. Mustian, and J. Pate, "Economic Comparison of Crop Row Offset and Orientation to SDI Laterals", Beltwide Cotton Conference Proceedings, 2020.

- Byrne, D.H., P.E. Klein, C.R. Hall, M. Windham, F.M. Ochoa-Corona, J. Olson, M. Paret, B. Babu, G. Knox, R. Jordan, J. Hammond, K. Ong, R.F. Ochoa, G.B. Bauchan, T. Evans, A. Windham, F. Hale, M.A. Palma, L.A.L. Ribera, and H.B. Pemberton, "Combating Rose Rosette Disease US National Project", Acta Horticulturae, 1232, 203-212, 2019.
- Ropicki, A.J., D. Willard, and S.L. Larkin, "Potential Impacts of Proposed Changes to the Gulf of Mexico Red Snapper IFQ Program", Proceedings of the Ninth Biennial Forum of the North American Association of Fisheries Economists, 2017, 2017.
- Lee, S.H., and G.W. Williams, "An Overview of World Soybean Markets and the Implications for Korea", Joint Economics Conference of Korea, Yonsei University, Seoul, Korea, February, 24-25, 2015.
- Polley, H.W., L.A. Joyce, D.D. Briske, J.R. Brown, B.A. McCarl, and D.W. Bailey, "Adaptation Strategies for Livestock Production Enterprises on Western Rangelands", Proceedings of the 1st Climate Change Symposium: Adaptation and Mitigation, Presented at the American Society of Agricultural and Biological Engineers 1st Climate Change Symposium: Adaptation and Mitigation, Chicago, Illinois USA May 3 5, 2015.
- Ng, D.W., H.S. James, and P.G. Klein, "Doing the right entrepreneurial thing: Ethical decision making under uncertainty", 2012 Academy of Management Annual Meetings, published in the Best Paper Proceedings for the 2012 Academy of Management Annual Meetings, 2012.
- Koleva, N.G., U.A. Schneider, and B.A. McCarl, "Pesticide externalities from the US agricultural sector The impact of internalization, reduced pesticide application rates, and climate change", Procedia Environmental Sciences, Volume 6, Pages 153-161, 2011.
- Hughes-Fraire, R., B.A. McCarl, and A.D. Hagerman, "Investment Strategies for Addressing Zoonoses", Proceedings of Farm Foundation Meeting: Zoonoses: Understanding the Animal Agriculture and Human Health Connection, Washington DC, September, 2010.
- Dunn, J.W., H.L. Moore, and J.A. Hyde, "Rural entrepreneurship, value-added agriculture, and rural policy zesz", Food Sector Transition in the Central European Countries Adam Czudec, Editor, Poland, P, 12-18, 2009.
- Falconer, L.L., L.A.L. Ribera, and D.D. Fromme, "Impact of Including Cottonseed Production in the Revenue Stream for Calculating Crop Insurance Coverage for Producers in the Lower Coastal Bend of Texas", In: Beltwide Cotton Conference Proceedings. San Antonio, Texas, 2009.
- Johnson, J.L., "The U.S. and Global Energy Market Outlook: Implications for Livestock Producers", Proceedings of the Southwest Beef Symposium, Midland, Texas, 2009.
- Johnson, J.L., and M.W. Polk, "The Economic Foundation for Tillage System Selection", Proceedings of the Beltwide Cotton Conferences Proceedings, National Cotton Council, Memphis, Tennessee, (1), 1288-1296, 2009.
- Johnson, J.L., and M.W. Polk, "The Economic Rationale for Tillage System Selection", Proceedings of National Cotton Council Beltwide Cotton Conference, San Antonio, Texas, 2009.
- Leidner, A.J., C.N. Boyer, C.S. Rogers, A.W. Sturdivant, M.E. Rister, and R.D. Lacewell, "Analysis of Economies of Size in Potable Water-Treatment T echnologies in South Texas", Proceedings of the 2009 USDA-CSREES National Water Conference. St. Louis, MO (abstract only), February 8-12, 2009.
- Mitchell, D., and J.R.C. Robinson, "Supply Relationships for U.S. Cotton", Proceedings of the Beltwide Cotton Conferences, National Cotton Council: Memphis, TN.(forthcoming), 2009.

- Palma, M.A., "Managing Your Workforce: Legal Issues Affecting the Horticulture Industry", Proceedings of the 40 th Atlantic Coast Agricultural Convention, 2009.
- Palma, M.A., "Pricing, Crop Mix, And Other Marketing Strategies for Growing for Profits", Proceedings of the Atlantic Coast Agricultural Convention, 2009.
- Palma, M.A., and C.R. Hall, "Economic Impacts of the Green Industry in Texas", Proceedings for the Southern Nursery Association Research Conference, Vol. 54, 301-303, 2009.
- Pena, J.G., "Effecto De La Crisis Economica En El Mercado De La Nuez Pecanera", Proceedings of the International Tree Nut Conference in Sonora, MX during August, 2009.
- Pena, J.G., "Estimacion De Cosecha y Prespectivas de Precio 2009", Proceedings of the Conferencia de Nogaleros in Delicias, Chihuahua, MX during August, 2009.
- Pena, J.G., "Trends in Pecan Production, Consumption, Trade and The Market Situation for 2009", Proceedings of the 88th Texas Pecan Growers Association Conference and Trade Show in Mesquite, TX, July, 2009.
- Pena, J.G., "U.S. and World Pecan Production and The Market Outlook for 2008: Production, Imports/Exports, Supply/Demand and Estimates of Exports to China", proceedings of the International Tree Nut Conference, Conferencia de Nogaleros in Delicias, Chihuahua, Mexico, 2009.
- Robinson, J.R.C., S.W. Fuller, P. Lai, and S.R. Vadali, "The Impact of Global Recession on Containerized Agricultural Shipements: A Case Study of Texas Coton", Proceedings of the Transportation Research Forum, (forthcoming), 2009.
- Seawright, E.K., M.E. Rister, R.D. Lacewell, A.W. Sturdivant, and J.A. Goolsby, "Economic Implications of Biological Control of Giant Reed on the Rio Grande", Proceedings of the 2009 USDA-CSREES National Water Conference. St. Louis, MO (abstract only), February 8-12, 2009.
- Sturdivant, A.W., M.E. Rister, and R.D. Lacewell, "Rate Analyses for Irrigation Districts in South Texas", Proceedings of the 2009 Universities Council on Water Resources and The National Institutes for Water Resources Annual Meeting, Chicago, IL (abstract only). July 7-9, 2009.
- Yates, J.A., and J.G. Smith, "Determining Equitable Share Lease Agreements for Farms With Sub-surface Drip Irrigation on Cotton in the Texas High Plains", Presented at the Beltwide Cotton Conferences in San Antonio, Texas, January 7, 2009.
- Yates, J.A., J.G. Smith, and S. Wade, "An Evaluation of the Supplemental Revenue Assistance (SURE) Program and Impact on Cotton Farms of the Texas High Plains", Presented at the Beltwide Cotton Conferences in San Antonio Texas, 2009.
- Elrod, C., J.R.C. Robinson, and J.W. Richardson, "An Empirical Analysis of Cotton Marketing Strategies", 2008 Proceedings of the Beltwide Cotton Conferences, National Cotton Council: Memphis TN., 2008.
- Harness, N.J., M.S. Finke, and S. Chatterjee, "Variation of the capital accumulation ratio and wealth", Consumer Interests Annual, 54.Orlando, FL, 2008.
- Hyde, J.A., "The Economics of Value-Added Processing", Proceedings, 29-31, 2008.
- Larsen, R.A., J.L. Wolfley, J.W. Mjelde, and D.J. Leatham, "Incorporating Copulas in Geographical and Portfolio Optimization", Proceedings of the Regional Research Committee, NC-1014 Annual Meeting, Federal Reserve Bank of Kansas City, September 25-26, 2008.

- Merchant, M.E., B.K. Bennett, J.A. Hurley, K. Murray, B. Messenger, F. Graham, F. Oi, and R. Baldwin, "New Tool to Help Calculate the Costs of IPM", Proceedings from 2008 National Urban Entomology Conference, May 20.Tulsa, OK, (Forthcoming), 2008.
- Mitchell, D., and J.R.C. Robinson, "Analysis of CCC Warehouse Regulations in Texas", 2008 Proceedings of the Beltwide Cotton Conferences, National Cotton Council: Memphis TN.(forthcoming), 2008.
- Outlaw, J.L., H. Burnquist, and L.A.L. Ribera, "Bioenergy Agricultural Issues and Outlook", In Fourth Annual North America Agrifood Market Integration Workshop: Contemporary Drivers of Integratio, Friesens, Manitoba, Canada: Texas A&M University, University of Guelph, Instituto Interamericano de Cooperación para la Agricultura México, 25-49, 2008.
- Palma, M.A., Y. Chen, and C.R. Hall, "Consumer Preferences for Potted Orchids in Big Island Hawaii", Proceedings of the Southern Nursery Association Research Conference, 2008.
- Pena, J.G., "The 07-08 Pecan Market Collapse and Market Prospects for the 08-09 Season: Production, Imports/Exports Supplies and Domestic Consumption", proceedings of the Louisiana Pecan Growers Association Conference in Shreveport Louisiana, 2008.
- Pena, J.G., "The Pecan Market Situation: U.S. Pecan Production, Imports, Exports, Market Trends, and the Market Situation for the 2008/09 Season", proceedings of the Texas Pecan Growers Association Conference and Trade Show in The Woodlands, TX, 2008.
- Pena, J.G., and L.A. Stein, "Pecan Production Costs: Coping With Increased Production Costs during the 2008/09 Season", proceedings of the Texas Pecan Growers Association Conference and Trade Show in The Woodlands, TX, 2008.
- Power, G.J., "Full-Information Estimation of the Grain Futures Price Term Structure with Flexible Form Test of the Kaldor-Working Hypothesis", Proceedings of the NCCC-134 conference on Applied Commodity Price Analysis, Forecasting and Risk Management, St Louis, MO April, 2008.
- Power, G.J., and C.G. Turvey, "On the Term Structure of Commodity Futures Prices and the Kaldor-Working Hypothesis", Proceedings of the NCCC-134 Meetings, St.Louis MO, 2008.
- Power, G.J., and D.V. Vedenov, "The Shape of the Optimal Hedge Ratio: Modeling Joint Spot-Futures Prices Using an Empirical Copula-GARCH Approach pr", Proceedings of NCCC-134 Conference on Applied Commodity Price Analysis, Forecasting, and Market Risk Management, St.Louis, MO, 2008.
- Ropicki, A.J., S.L. Larkin, and C.E. Adams, "The Impact of Reported Product Substitution on Grouper Consumption in Florida", Proceedings of the Gulf and Caribbean Fisheries Institute Volume 61: 90-92, Gosier, Guadeloupe, France.November, 2008.
- Roth, S.A., and J.A. Hyde, "e-Management for Your Business", Proceedings, 29-31, 2008.
- Seawright, E.K., M.E. Rister, R.D. Lacewell, J.A. Goolsby, and A.W. Sturdivant, "Economics of Biological Control of Giant Reed in the Rio Grande Basin", Proceedings of International Water Resources: Challenges for the 21st Century Water Resources Education, Universities Council on Water Resources Annual Meeting.Raleigh, NC.(abstract only) forthcoming.July 22-24, 2008.
- Xu, J., and D.J. Leatham, "Correct Specification of Risk Aversion in Dynamic Land Price Models", Proceedings of the Regional Research Committee, NC-1014 Annual Meeting, Federal Reserve Bank of Kansas City, September, 2008.
- Zohrabyan, T., D.J. Leatham, and D.A. Bessler, "Cointegration Analysis of U.S. Regional House Prices", Proceedings: 2007 Agricultural and Rural Finance Markets in Transition, October 4-5, 2007, St.Louis, Missouri 48138 (2008)., 2008.

- Amosson, S.H., "RWA Losses: Direct and Indirect Effects", Proceedings Issue: 5th Annual Russian Wheat Aphid Conference, 2007.
- Amosson, S.H., B. Guerrero, and D.P. Anderson, "Current Status and Future Growth of Confined Livestock Operations on the High Plains", High Plains Livestock 2027 Conference Proceedings, Proceedings Issue. September, 2-11, 2007.
- Bevers, S.J., "Costs of Keeping Breeding Cows (Lately)", Proceedings for the Beef Cattle Short Course, Texas Cooperative Extension. The Texas A&M University System. August, 2007.
- Borja, I.M., and G.W. Williams, "Educational Implications of a Free Trade Agreement for Ecuadors Small Rice Farmers", Proceedings of the 23rd Annual Conference, Association for International Agricultural and Extension Education, Polson, Montana. May 20-24, 2007.
- Brummett, R.G., R.M. Nayga Jr., and X.M. Wu, "Information Effects, Trust and Willingness to Pay for Irradiated Mangoes: A Field Experiment", Proceedings of the International Conference on Radiation Processing of Agro and Allied Products, University of Delhi, India, February, pp 36-37, 2007.
- Chavez, M.J., J.R.C. Robinson, and V.S. Salin, "Normal Backwardation and the U.S. Cotton Futures Market (1986-2006)", Proceedings of the 2007 Beltwide Cotton Conference, New Orleans LA Jan, 2007.
- Falconer, L.L., and L.A.L. Ribera, "Impact of Crop Insurance Provisions on Cotton Planting Decisions in the Texas Coastal Bend", Proceedings of the Beltwide Cotton Conference, National Cotton Council of America, Memphis TN.(January), 230-232, 2007.
- Harness, N.J., and M.S. Finke, "Have capital accumulation ratios increased?", Consumer Interests, D.Nitsch (Ed.), 2007.
- Pena, J.G., "Mercado De Nuez Pecanera: Que se Espera del Mercado Este Ade Alta Produccion?", Proceedings of the International Tree Nut Conference, Torreon, Mexico August 10, 2007.
- Pena, J.G., "Pecan Production: U.S. Pecan Farms and Trends in Pecan Production, Consumption and Trade", Proceedings of the annual T exas Pecan Growers Association Conference, Corpus Christi July 16, 2007.
- Pena, J.G., "Simulacion Actual Y Futura de Produccion y Consumo de Nuez Pecanera en E.E.U.U. y Mexico", Proceedings of the International Tree Nut Conference, Delicias Mexico August 29-30, 2007.
- Pena, J.G., "The Pecan Market Outlook and How Prices Will Be Affected", Proceedings of the annual Louisiana Pecan Growers Conference, Monroe, Louisiana June 6-7, 2007.
- Pena, J.G., "The Pecan Market Outlook and How Prices Will Be Affected: US Production, Consumption, Imports/Exports Carry-in Stocks, and Supplies", Proceedings of the Southeastern Pecan Growers Association Conference, Panama, Florida February 23-25, 2007.
- Pena, J.G., "The Pecan Market Outlook: What Can we Expect From The Market This Production On-Year, U.S. Production, Consumption Imports/Exports, Carry-in Stocks and Supplies", Proceedings of the annual Texas Pecan Growers Association Conference, Corpus Christi July 16, 2007.
- Polk, M.W., and J.L. Johnson, "An Economic Assessment of Managing Drought By Tillage System", 2007 Beltwide Cotton Conferences Proceedings, National Cotton Council, Memphis, Tennessee, (1), 1463-1470, 2007.
- Raulston, J.M., J.L. Outlaw, and J.W. Richardson, "Potential Cost of Being Less Trade Distorting on U.S. Crop Farms", Proceedings of the 16th International Farm Management Association Congress, 93-99, 2007.

- Ribera, L.A.L., and M. Cattaneo, "Economics of Variety Selection for Cotton Cultivars", Beltwide Cotton Conference Proceedings, January, 2007.
- Ribera, L.A.L., and M. Cattaneo, "Evaluation of Transgenic and Conventional Cotton Yield and Net Return", Beltwide Cotton Conference Proceedings, January, 2007.
- Richardson, J.W., and J.L. Outlaw, "Training Commercial Farmers How to Analyze and Rank Risky Alternatives", Proceedings of the 16th International Farm Management Association Congress, 300-316, 2007.
- Rodriguez, H.G., J.S. Popp, L.A.L. Ribera, I. Chaubey, and B. Shaffer, "Implementation of Best Management Practices Under Cost Risk to Control Phosphorus Pollution in a Crop Based Watershed in Arkansas", Proceedings of the National Conference on Agriculture and Natural Resource Conservation and Management Annual Meeting, Dover, Delaware, February 22-24, 2007.
- Sturdivant, A.W., C.S. Rogers, M.M. DuBois, R.D. Lacewell, and M.E. Rister, "Salinity Control by the El Morillo Drain South Texas", Proceedings of Hazards in Water Resources, Universities Council on Water Resources Annual Meeting Boise, ID (abstract only), July 24-26, 2007.
- Weinheimer, B., T. Marek, N. Clark, J.M. Sweeten, S.H. Amosson, and D. Topliff, "Water for Livestock and Agriculture: Availability and Conservation", High Plains Livestock 2027 Conference Proceedings, Proceedings Issue. September, pp 44-58, 2007.
- Welch, J.M., "Spillover Effects of the Biofuel Revolution on the U.S. Cotton Industry", Proceedings of the Beltwide Cotton Conference, 11 January, New Orleans, Louisiana, 2007.
- Amosson, S.H., and B. Guerrero, "Natural Gas Price Trends", North Plains Research Field 2006 Ag Day. August 9 pp 39-41, Etter, Texas AREC 06, 2006.
- Anderson, D.P., "Cattle Market Outlook pr", Proceedings of the Brock Faulkner Cattlemans Clinic and Trade Show, May, 2006.
- Anderson, D.P., "The Cattle Cycle pro", Proceedings of the Brock Faulkner Cattlemans Clinic and Trade Show, May, 2006.
- Bourget, P., and A.M. Michelsen, "Integrated Water Resources Management Training and Education Needs and Opportunities: Results of an AWRA-UCOWR Survey", American Water Resources Association Annual Conference, Baltimore, MD.November 6-9, (forthcoming), 2006.
- Bryant, H.L., D.P. Anderson, and J.L. Outlaw, "Forecasting the Adjusted World Price of Rice", Proceedings of the 31st Rice Technical Working Group Meetings, Houston, Texas, February, 2006.
- Dudensing, R.M., and V.D. Lansford, "Economic Evaluation of an Integrated Cropping System with Cotton (2006)", Proceedings, Beltwide Cotton Conferences, San Antonio, TX.January 3-6, 2006.
- Falconer, L.L., "Changing Cost of Production Estimates and Expected Acreage Responses in Texas-West of Houston", Proceedings of the 31th Rice Technical Working Group, Louisiana State University Agricultural Center Southwest Region, Crowley, LA. March, 86, 2006.
- Fraire, F., and D.J. Leatham, "Foreign Exchange Forecasts for Business Decision Making", Proceedings of the 2006 Regional Research Committee, NC-1014 annual meeting at ERS in Washington, D.C. October 2-3, 2006.
- Kim, H.N., W.D. Shaw, and R.T. Woodward, "The Distributional Impacts of Recreational Fees: A Discrete Choice Model with Incomplete Data", Proceedings from the Annual Meeting of W-1133, Benefits and Costs of Resource Policies Affecting Public and Private Land, San Antonio, Texas, February 22-25, 2006.

- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Consumer Acceptance of Irradiated Prepared and Processed Food", Irradiation to Ensure the Safety and Quality of Prepared Meals, Proceedings of the 3rd Research Coordination Meeting, FAO/IAEA Coordinated Research Project held in Beijing, China, International Atomic Energy Agency, p.30, 2006.
- Nguyen, T.N., W.D. Shaw, R.T. Woodward, R. Paterson, and K. Boyle, "An Empirical Study of Option Prices for Hunting Permits pr", Proceedings from the Annual Meeting of W-1133, Benefits and Costs of Resource Policies Affecting Public and Private Land, San Antonio, TX, February 22-25, 2006.
- Pena, J.G., "Trends in US and World Pecan Production, US Consumption Imports/Exports and The Market Outlook for the 2006/07 Season", Proceedings of the 85th Texas Pecan Growers Association Conference in Frisco, TX, July 9-11, 2006.
- Power, G.J., and C.G. Turvey, "Rural Land Value Bubbles: Wavelet Evidence", Proceedings of the NC1014 Agricultural Finance meetings, Washington, DC, 2006.
- Ribera, L.A.L., J.W. Richardson, and J.L. Outlaw, "Comparison of the Cotton Cost of Production in the Americas", Beltwide Cotton Conference Proceedings, January, 2006.
- Sij Jr., J.W., W.E. Pinchak, S.J. Bevers, D.P. Malinowski, R.J. Gill II., T.A. Baughman, and D.L. Robinson, "Benefits of Fertilization to Beef Production from Forage Wheat", 2006 Great Plains Soil Fertility Conference Proceedings Denver, Colorado, March 6-8, Pages 83-88, 2006.
- Sturdivant, A.W., M.E. Rister, R.D. Lacewell, J.W. Norris, and J. Leal, "Economic Implications of Desalination in South Texas", Proceedings of Freshwater Supplies, University Council on Water Resources Annual Conference. Santa Fe, NM, July 18-20, 2006.
- Welch, J.M., and C.P. Lyford, "Testing the Waters of a High-value Marketing Pool", Proceedings, Beltwide Cotton Conference, 5 January, San Antonio, Texas, 2006.
- Amosson, S.H., F.T. McCollum III., and B. Guerrero, "Got Risk? Beef Cattle Risk Management", April. National Extension Risk Management Education Conference Proceedings, Kansas City, Missouri, 2005.
- Amosson, S.H., M.L. Waller, S.J. Bevers, J.G. Smith, E. Spillmann, and F. Bretz, "Marketing Risk Management Education for Texas Producers", Proceedings, April.National Extension Risk Management Education Conference, Kansas City, Missouri, 2005.
- Anderson, D.P., "Impact of Import/Export Restrictions on US Cattle Prices", 2005 Cattle Growers Short Course and Proceedings and Livestock Research Briefs, New Mexico State University College of Agriculture and Home Economics, Cooperative Extension Service, and New Mexico Cattle Growers Association, April, 2005.
- Anderson, D.P., "The Cattle Cycle 2005", Proceedings of the 34th Annual South Central Texas Cow/Calf Clinic Trade Show and Cattlemens Hay Show, October, 2005.
- Anderson, D.P., "The Cattle Cycle sct", Proceedings of the 34th Annual South Central Texas Cow/Calf Clinic Trade Show and Cattlemens Hay Show. October, 2005.
- Anderson, D.P., "The Cattle Cycle: Where are We? Where are We Going?", 2005 Cattle Growers Short Course and Proceedings and Livestock Research Briefs, New Mexico State University College of Agriculture and Home Economics, Cooperative Extension Service, and New Mexico Cattle Growers Association, April, 2005.
- Dudensing, R.M., V.D. Lansford, and E. Segarra, "Economic Evaluation of an Integrated Cropping System with Cotton", Proceedings, Beltwide Cotton Conferences, New Orleans, LA.January 4-7, 2005.
- Hagerman, A.D., D.J. Leatham, and J.L. Park, "Impact of Perceptions and Practices on the Financial Performance of Texas Cooperatives", Proceedings of the Regional Research Committee, NC-1014, Annual Meeting, Federal

- Reserve Bank of Minneapolis, October 3-4.Staff Paper 06-03, Purdue University, March 2006, pp 143-54, 2005.
- Harness, N.J., "Factors influencing expected Social Security dependency", Consumer Interests Annual, 51, 263-274, 2005.
- Lacewell, R.D., A.W. Sturdivant, A.M. Michelsen, M.E. Rister, and Z. Sheng, "Estimated Benefits from Restoration of IBWC Rio Grande Flood-Control Projects", Proceedings of: River and Lake Restoration: Changing Landscapes, Universities Council on Water Resources Annual Meeting, Portland, ME, July 12-14, 2005.
- Lacewell, R.D., A.W. Sturdivant, A.M. Michelsen, M.E. Rister, Z. Sheng, and J.H. Jacobs, "Estimated Benefits from Restoration of IBWC Flood-Control Projects", River and Lake Restoration, Universities Council on Water Resources, Portland, Maine, July 12-14 Proceedings, CD, 2005.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Nutritional Labels, Health, and Obesity: Implications for Agri-Food Industry", Proceedings of the V International PENSA Conference on Agri-Food Chain/Networks Economics and Management, M.F.Neves, R.F.Scare, D.Zylbersztajn, and J.Perosa, editors, University of Sao Paulo, Ribeirao Preto, Brazil, July, pp.117-132, 2005.
- Pena, J.G., "Trends in Pecan Production and Consumption", proceedings of the 2005 Annual Meeting of the National Pecan Shellers Association in Coeur DAlene, Idaho, September 15-17, 2005.
- Pena, J.G., "Trends in Pecan Production and Consumption", proceedings of the 39th Annual Western Pecan Growers Association Conference in Las Cruces, New Mexico, March 6-8, 2005.
- Pena, J.G., "Trends in Pecan Production and Consumption", proceedings of the Pecan Scientists Conference in Branson, Missouri, June 5-6, 2005.
- Pena, J.G., "Trends in Pecan Production and Market Outlook for 2005", proceedings of the 84th Annual Texas Pecan Growers Association Conference and Trade Show, Austin, Texas, July 17-20, 2005.
- Robinson, J.R.C., and D.F. Barham, "Current Cost/Benefit Assessment of Boll Weevil Eradication Programs in Texas", Proceedings of the Beltwide Cotton Conference, 2005 Beltwide Cotton Conference, New Orleans, LA, 2005.
- Sheng, Z., J. Villalobos, and A.M. Michelsen, "Integrated GIS Method for Estimation of Riparian Coverage Along the Lower Rio Grande", River and Lake Restoration, Universities Council on Water Resources, Portland, Maine, July 12-14. Proceedings, CD, 2005.
- Smiley, S., O.C. Capps Jr., and M.S. Haigh, "Implementing Risk Management Strategies in a Multinational Agribusiness Corporation", Proceedings at the 16th Annual North American Research/Teaching Symposium on Purchasing and Supply Management, Tempe, Arizona, March 17-19, 2005.
- Aiew, W.S., R.M. Nayga Jr., and J.P. Nichols, "Experimental Study on Willingness to Purchase Safer Foods: The Case of Irradiated Foods", Quality Assurance, Risk Management and Environmental Control in Agriculture and Food Supply Networks, Proceedings of the 82nd Seminar of the European Association of Agricultural Economists, G.Schiefer and U.Rickert, editors, University of Bonn-ILB Press, Bonn, Germany, pp.405-412, 2004.
- Conner, J.R., "Some Economic Aspects of Quail Hunting", Proceedings of the Third Texas Quail Short course, F.Hernandez and D.Doan-Crider editors Texas A&M University Kingsville March 24-25, pp 5-7, 2004.
- Falconer, L.L., and D.P. Anderson, "Land Tenure and Production Decisions: Projected Cost Structures and Decision Support Aid for Texas Coastal Bend Rice Landlords and Producers", Proceedings of the 30th Rice Technical Working Group, Louisiana State University Agricultural Center Southwest Region, Crowley, LA, March, p 94, 2004.

- Falconer, L.L., and J.M. McGrann, "Utilizing Production and Financial Information With Decision Support Aids", Proceedings of the 50th Annual Beef Cattle Short Course, Texas Cooperative Extension, College Station, TX, August, p I5-I11, 2004.
- Fromme, D.D., R.D. Parker, and L.L. Falconer, "Evaluation of Skip-row Cotton on the Texas Upper Coast", Proceedings of the 2004 Beltwide Cotton Conference, National Cotton Council of America, Memphis, TN, January, p 230-232, 2004.
- Gan, J., "Wildland fires: What to blame?", 2003 Southern Forest Economics Workshop (SOFEW) (CD-ROM), S.Moffat (editor).USDA Forest Service Southern Research Station, New Orleans, LA, 2004.
- Klose, S.L., W. Piney, and D. Gaskins, "Financial and Risk Management Assistance: A Planning Tool for Cattle Producers", Beef Cattle Risk Management Conference Proceedings, 9-14, 2004.
- Michelsen, A.M., F.A. Ward, and J.F. Booker, "Economic Impacts of Alternative Responses to Prolonged and Severe Drought in the Upper Rio Grande Basin", Allocating Water: Economics and the Environment, Annual Conference, Universities Council on Water Resources and National Institutes for Water Resources, Portland, Oregon, July 20-22. Proceedings, CD, 2004.
- Michelsen, A.M., R.D. Lacewell, J. Stefanov, W. Morrison, A.W. Sturdivant, and J.T. McGuckin, "Innovative Methods for Rapid Economic Assessment of Flood Control Failure", American Water Resources Association, Annual Conference, Orlando, Florida, November 1-4.CD, 2004.
- Parker, R.D., L.L. Falconer, S.D. Livingston, and S.W. Hopkins, "Cotton Flea hopper: Evaluation of New Insecticides and Impact on Cotton Lint Production", Proceedings of the 2004 Beltwide Cotton Conference, National Cotton Council of America, Memphis, TN, January, p 1731-1734, 2004.
- Pena, J.G., "Pecan Production and Supplemental Water Use to Produce Pecans in Northern Mexico", Proceedings of the Agricultural Production Trends and the Future of the Trans-boundary Rio Grande/Rio Bravo Basin Conference, San Antonio, TX, May 20, 2004.
- Pena, J.G., "Pecan Production Economics, Break-even Production Costs and What the Market is Offering", Proceedings of the Annual Pecan Growers Conference and Short Course, College Station, TX, January 30, 2004.
- Pena, J.G., "Trends in Pecan Production Consumption and the Market Outlook", Proceedings of the 83rd Annual Conference and Trade shows of the Texas Pecan Growers Association, San Antonio, TX, July 11-14, 2004.
- Pena, J.G., "Trends in Pecans Consumption and Price", Proceedings of the 78th Annual Convention of the Louisiana Pecan Growers Association, Baton Rouge, LA, June 16-18, 2004.
- Popp, M.C., A.W. Sturdivant, M.E. Rister, R.D. Lacewell, and J.R.C. Robinson, "Implications of Incorporating Risk into the Analysis of an Irrigation District Capital Renovation, Texas Lower Rio Grande Valley", Proceedings of Water Allocation: Economics and the Environment, Universities Council on Water Resources Annual Meeting, Portland, OR.July 20, 2004.
- Rausser, G.C., and H.L. Bryant, "Contract Market Viability", Proceedings of the NCR-134 Conference on Applied Commodity Price Analysis, Forecasting, and Market Risk Management, St.Louis, Missouri, April, 2004.
- Robinson, J.R.C., S.M. Underbrink, L.L. Falconer, J.L. Johnson, and W.J. Thompson, "Measuring Lower Tractor Costs from Reduced Tillage in Cotton: Preliminary Results", 2004 Proceedings of the Beltwide Cotton Conference, National Cotton Council, The Cotton Foundation, (CD pp 571-574), 2004.

- Seo, S.C., D.J. Leatham, and P.D. Mitchell, "Risk Sharing and Incentives under Crop Insurance and External Equity Financing pr", Proceedings of the Regional Research Committee, NCT-194, Annual Meeting, Kansas City Federal Reserve Bank, October 6-7.RB2004-09, Cornell University, July 2004, pp 99-114, 2004.
- Stubbs, M.J., M.E. Rister, R.D. Lacewell, A.W. Sturdivant, and J.R.C. Robinson, "Characteristics of the Brownsville Irrigation Districts Operations, Texas Lower Rio Grande Valley", Proceedings of Allocating Water: Economics and the Environment, Universities Council on Water Resources Annual Meeting, Portland, OR.July 20, 2004.
- Vedenov, D.V., and M.J. Miranda, "Long-Term Agricultural Risk Management: Crop Insurance vs. Savings and Borrowings", Proceedings of IEG-76 Annual Meeting, Gulf Shores, AL, March, 2004.
- Ward, F.A., J.F. Booker, and A.M. Michelsen, "Institutional Innovations for Coping with Severe and Sustained Drought in an International Basin", World Water and Environmental Resources Congress, Environment, Water Resources Institute, Salt Lake City, UT, June 28-July 1.Proceedings, CD, 2004.
- Welch, J.M., and C.P. Lyford, "Cost Competition for U.S. Textiles: Will Yarn Follow the Needle?", Proceedings, Presented at the Beltwide Cotton Conference, 8 January, San Antonio, TX, 2004.
- Yang, J.C., and D.J. Leatham, "Bank Lending Channel: Causality Analysis for the Transmission US Monetary Policy", Proceedings of the Regional Research Committee, NC-1014, Annual Meeting, Chicago Federal Reserve Bank, October 4-5, 2004.
- Bennett, B.K., "Farm Management: Introduction to QuickBooks", 2003 Beltwide Cotton Conferences, National Cotton Council, QB03-01, 2003.
- Bennett, B.K., "Farm Management: Quicken on the Farm", 2003 Beltwide Cotton Conferences, National Cotton Council, Q03-01, 2003.
- Bennett, B.K., S.K. Misra, G. Barker, and others, "unknown title", Beltwide Cotton Conferences Proceedings, National Cotton Council, 2003.
- Bryant, H.L., and M.S. Haigh, "Comparing the Performances of the Partial Equilibrium and Time-Series Approaches to Hedging", Proceedings of the NCR-134 Conference on Applied Commodity Price Analysis, Forecasting, and Market Risk Management, St.Louis, Missouri, April, 2003.
- Capps Jr., O.C., "Demand Projections Segmented by Income for the Highly Competitive Non-Alcoholic Beverage Complex Using the A.C. Nielsen HomeScan Panel Data, and Aggregating Scanner Data", Proceedings on A Workshop on Use of Scanner Data in Policy Analysis, 2003.
- Falconer, L.L., "Dollars and Cents of Hay Production", Proceedings of the 2003 Texas Beef Partnership in Extension Program Scientific Update Seminar, Texas A&M University College of Veterinary Medicine, College Station, TX, August, p 93-100, 2003.
- Falconer, L.L., "Marketing Options for Beef Cow/Calf Operations", Proceedings of the Texas and Southwestern Cattle Raisers Association 9th Annual School for Successful Ranching, Texas and Southwestern Cattle Raisers Association, Fort Worth, TX.(March), p 38-41, 2003.
- Gan, J., and C.T. Smith, "Carbon tax, energy security, and biomass energy production in the United States", International Energy Agency Bioenergy (IEA) Task 29 Workshop, V.and J.Domac (editors). Cavtat-Dubrovnik, Croatia, 2003.
- Hemme, T., and R.D. Knutson, "Die USA setzen auf Preissenkung", Wie wir am EU-Milchmarkt bestehen, DLG Mitteilungen, 12/1195 Dezember, pp 18-19, 2003.

- Lacewell, R.D., and W.P. Patton II., "Outlook for Energy and Implications for Irrigated Agriculture", Proceedings of Groundwater Management Districts Assn, published by Kansas Agricultural Extension Service, 2003.
- Lacewell, R.D., J.R. Ellis, and R.C. Griffin, "Economic Implications of Changing Groundwater Use Patterns", Issues in Groundwater Management, edited by Ernest T.Smerdon and Wayne R.Jordan.Proceedings of a conference held in San Antonio, Texas, Octo, pp 269-296, 2003.
- Michelsen, A.M., F.A. Ward, and L. DeMouche, "Identification of Institutional Incentives and Barriers to Agricultural Water Efficiency in the Rio Grande Project", Water Security in the 21st Century, Joint UCOWR, NIWR, ASCE-EWRI Conference, Washington, D.C.July 30-August 1.CD, 2003.
- Michelsen, A.M., F.A. Ward, and L. DeMouche, "Rio Grande Irrigation Efficiency: Water Use, Management and Conservation Incentives", American Water Resources Association Annual Conference, San Diego, CA, November 3-6.CD, 2003.
- Pena, J.G., "Managing Price Risk With Futures and Options", Proceedings of the Congreso Internacional de Administración de Empresas Agropecuarias, Cd. Victoria, Tam., MX, May 29-31, 2003.
- Pena, J.G., and A.Z. Matthies, "Estandar en muestreo de Nuez. United States standard of grade in shell", Proceedings of the 7th Annual Dia Del Nogalero Conference, Delicias, MX, September 3-4, 2003.
- Pena, J.G., C.P. Rosson III., and F.J. Adcock, "Situacón del mercado de la Nuez, importaciones, exportaciones, valores y oportunidades", Proceedings of the 7th Annual Dia Del Nogalero Conference, Delicias, MX, September 3-4, 2003.
- Pena, J.G., C.P. Rosson III., and F.J. Adcock, "US Pecan Imports and Exports, the Pecan Market Situation and the Value of Meats as Related to Farm Prices", Combined Proceedings of the 81st and 82nd Annual TPGA Conference, Waco, TX, June 30-July 3,2003 and Midland, TX, July 13-16, pp.25-34, 2003.
- Power, G.J., N. Pace, A. Seal, and A. Costello, "Food Commodity Derivatives: A New Cause of Malnutrition?", The Lancet, 372, 628, 2003.
- Richardson, J.W., M.E. Rister, R.D. Knutson, and E.G. Smith, "Potential Effects of 1995 Farm Bill on Rice Producers", 21st Rice Technical Working Group Proceedings, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station pp 127, 2003.
- Robinson, D.L., W.E. Pinchak, J.W. Sij Jr., R.J. Gill II., T.A. Baughman, and S.J. Bevers, "Grazing and grain responses to phosphorus and phosphorus placement applied to wheat pasture in Texas", Fluid Fertilizer Foundation Proceedings, L.S.Murphy (editor) Volume 20.Fluid Fert.Found., Manhattan, KS, 122-128, 2003.
- Robinson, D.L., W.E. Pinchak, J.W. Sij Jr., R.J. Gill II., T.A. Baughman, and S.J. Bevers, "Phosphorus Placement in Wheat Pasture", Fluid Fertilizer Foundation Proceedings, L.Murphy (editor) Volume 17.p.148, 2003.
- Robinson, J.R.C., and L.L. Falconer, "Optimal Land, Equipment and Labor Allocation Under Alternative Tillage Systems in South Texas", Proceedings of the Beltwide Cotton Conference, National Cotton Council of America, Memphis, TN.(January) In-print, 2003.
- Robinson, J.R.C., H. Zang, and S.W. Fuller, "Weekly Price-Shipment Demand Relationships for South Texas Onions", Journal of the Rio Grande Valley Horticultural Society, 54: 11-15, 2003.
- Rosson III., C.P., F.J. Adcock, and J.G. Pena, "The North American Free Trade Agreement, Potential Impacts on Mexican Agriculture and Implications for Central America", Proceedings of the Congreso Internacional de Administración de Empresas Agropecuarias, Cd. Victoria, Tam., MX, May 29-31, 2003.

- Salin, V.S., N.H. Hooker, and R.P. Teratanavat, "Survival Analysis of US Meat and Poultry Recalls,1994-2002", Proceedings of the Hawaii International Conference on Statistics and Related Fields, June 5-8, CD-ROM, ISSN#1539-7211, 2003.
- Shaw, W.D., B. Fadali, and F. Lupi, "Comparing Consumers Surplus Estimates Calculated from Intercept and General Survey Data", Proceedings of the W-133 (US D.A.) Regional Economics Group, compiled by J.Scott Shonkwiler.Las Vegas, Nevada.February, 2003.
- Sheng, Z., Y. Liu, A.M. Michelsen, and D. Xu, "Comparative Study in Water Resources Development of Western Regions in the United States and China", Proceedings of the International Conference on Agricultural Science and Technology (ICAST), Houston, TX, October, 2003.
- Vedenov, D.V., "Efficiency Analysis of Weather Derivatives for Agricultural Risk Management", Proceedings of SE-RA-IEG-31 Annual Meeting on Economics and Management of Risk in Agriculture and Natural Resources, Gulf Shores, AL, March, 2003.
- Anderson, C.G., and J.R. Supak, "Managing Harvest Aid and Application Cost", proceedings of Beltwide Cotton Conferences, Atlanta, Georgia, January, 2002.
- Anderson, D.P., "Wool, Mohair, and Other Commodities", Proceedings of the 2002 Farm Bill Education Conference, National Public Policy Education Committee.May, 2002.
- Anderson, D.P., W.A. Kerr, G. Sanchez, and R.F. Ochoa, "Cattle/Beef Sub sectors Structure and Competition Under Free Trade", Proceedings of the Seventh Agricultural and Food Policy Systems Information Workshop, Structural Change as a Source of Trade Disputes Under NAFTA, Edited by R.M.A.Loyns, K.Meilke, R.D.Knutson, and A.Yunez-Naude.February, 2002.
- Falconer, L.L., "Economics of Hay Production", Proceedings of the Oklahoma Cooperative Extension Service and Oklahoma Forage and Grazing Council Forage production for Profit Conference, Oklahoma Forage and Grazing Council, Stillwater, OK.(October), p 18-22, 2002.
- Fuller, S.W., T.H.E. Yu, L. Fellin, and A. Lalor, "Transportations Role in Competing in Global Agricultural Markets", Proceedings of A National Forum on Agricultural and Transportation Links, Upper Great Plains Transportation Institute, Fargo, North Dakota, May, 2002.
- Gan, J., "Effects of Chinas WTO accession on its forest product markets", Proceedings of the SAF Convention Southern Forest Economics Workshop (SOFEW), G.S.Amacher and J.Sullivan (editors). Virginia Polytechnic Institute and State University, 2002.
- Norton, R.D., "Development Cooperation Processes: Issues in Participation and Ownership", Proceedings of the Development Cooperation Forum, February 22, 2002.
- Pena, J.G., C.P. Rosson III., and F.J. Adcock, "Pecan Imports/Exports, the US Pecan Market Situation, Investing in Value-added Ventures and the Market Outlook for the 2002/2003 Season", Proceedings of the Annual Texas Pecan Growers Conference, Waco, TX, July 1-2, 2002.
- Pena, J.G., C.P. Rosson III., and F.J. Adcock, "Pecan Imports/Exports, the US Pecan Market Situations, Investing in Value-added Ventures and the Market Outlook for the 2002/2003 Season", Proceedings of the 10th Annual Simposium Inernacional Nogalero Nogatec 2002, Torreon, Mexico, August 28-30, 2002.
- Pena, J.G., C.P. Rosson III., and F.J. Adcock, "Pecan Imports/Exports, the US Pecan Market Situations, Investing in Value-added Ventures and the Market Outlook for the 2002/2003 Season: Presented", Proceedings of the Annual Texas Pecan Growers Conference, Waco, Texas, July 1-2, 2002, 2002.

- Pena, J.G., C.P. Rosson III., and F.J. Adcock, "Pecan Imports/Exports, the US Pecan Market Situations, Investing in Value-added Ventures and the Market Outlook for the 2002/2003 Season: tpg", Proceedings of the Annual Texas Pecan Growers Conference, Waco, Texas, July 1-2, 2002.
- Schroeder, K., C.F. Lard, V.S. Salin, S. Robison, and D.B. Willis, "Economic Assessment of Red Imported Fire Ants in Texas", Proceedings of the Imported Fire Ant Conference, Athens, Ga.Mar, 24-26, 2002.
- Thompson, W.J., J.M. Anciso, and W.L. Multer, "Why Subsurface Drip Irrigation (SDI)? A Economic Analysis", Proceedings, Paper Presented at the Beltwide Cotton Conference, Memphis, TN, January, 2002.
- Triplett, G.B., J.R.C. Robinson, and S.M. Dabney, "Whole Farm Analysis of No-Tillage and Tilled Production Systems", Making Conservation Tillage Conventional: Building a Future on 25 Years of Research, N E.Van Santen (editor) 2002. Special Report Number 1, Alabama Agricultural Experiment Station. This publication is also available on-line at http://www.Ag.auburn.edu/nsdl/, 2002.
- Vedenov, D.V., and B.J. Barnett, "Weather Derivatives for Agricultural Risk Management: Fad or Practical Tool?", Proceedings of SERA-IEG-31 Annual Meeting on Economics and Management of Risk in Agriculture and Natural Resources, Gulf Shores, AL, March, 2002.
- Bach, J.P., and J.R. Conner, "Economic Feasibility of Using Brush Control to Enhance Off-site Water Yield", Proceedings, Symposium on Current Issues in Rangeland Resource Economics, L.A.Torell, E.T.Bartlet and R.Larranaga editors, New Mexico Agricultural Experiment Station Research Report 737, Las Cruces, February, pp 1-9, 2001.
- Bennett, B.K., and J.M. Reeves, "Optimal Timing for Placing and Lifting Cotton Futures Market Hedges", 2001 Beltwide cotton Conferences Proceedings, National Cotton Council, Volume 1, pp.230-232, 2001.
- Bessler, D.A., S.W. Fuller, and A.M. Khan, "Dynamics of Grain Prices and Barge Rates on the Upper Mississippi/Illinois River", Proceedings of the 43rd Annual Meeting of the Transportation Research Forum, Williamsburg, Virginia.P.38-69, October 22-24, 2001.
- Bevers, S.J., "Evaluating Female Replacement Alternatives", 2001 Beef Cattle Short Course Proceedings, College Station, Texas, August 6-8, 2001.
- Bryant, H.L., and M.S. Haigh, "Estimating Actual Bid-Ask Spreads in Commodity Futures Markets", Proceedings of the NCR-134 Conference on Applied Commodity Price Analysis, Forecasting, and Market Risk Management, St.Louis, Missouri, April, 2001.
- Capps Jr., O.C., H.A. Love, and A.E. Abere, "Ex-Ante Analysis of Mergers in Differentiated Products Industries", Proceedings of the Hawaii Conference on Business, June, 2001.
- Falconer, L.L., and R.D. Parker, "Proceedings of the Texas Gulf Coast Cotton Conference-Improving Yield, Quality, Marketing", Proceedings of the Texas Gulf Coast Cotton Conference-Improving Yield, Quality, Marketing, Texas Cooperative Extension, Corpus Christi, TX.(November) On-line.Available: http://ccAgriculturaltamu.edu/TAEX/taex1.htm, Editors, 2001.
- Gan, J., S.H. Kolison Jr., and J.P. Colletti, "Optimal forest stock and harvest with valuing non-timber benefits: A case of the US coniferous forests", International Symposium 150 Years of the Faustmann Formula: Its Consequences for Forestry and Economics in the Past, Present and Future, S.J.Chang (editor). Darmstadt, Germany, 2001.
- Grijalva, T.A., R.P. Berrens, A. Bohara, and W.D. Shaw, "Testing for the Validity of Contingent Behavior Trip Responses pr", Proceedings of the W-133 Conference (2001), Fourteenth Interim Report, Compiled by Jerry Fletcher, West Virginia University, 2001.

- Haby, M.G., L.L. Falconer, and J.L. Parker, "Developing an Economic Profile of Texas Shrimp Trawling Operations in The Gulf of Mexico", Proceedings of the Tenth Biennial Conference of the International Institute of Fisheries Economics and Trade, Johnstone Richard and Ann L.Shriver, editors, (August), p 1-6, 2001.
- Jamieson, J., R. Harrison, and S.W. Fuller, "Grain Transportation in Texas: Survey Results, Future Trends and Policy Prescriptions", Proceedings of the 43rd Annual Meeting of the Transportation Research Forum, October 22-24, Williamsburg, Virginia, 325-355, 2001.
- Johnson, J.L., C.G. Sansone, T.W. Fuchs, and R.R. Minzenmayer, "Grower-Level Benefit Cost Analysis of Boll Weevil Eradication in the Southern Rolling Plains of Texas", Beltwide Cotton Conferences, Proceedings, Cotton Economics and Marketing Conference, National Cotton Council, Memphis, Tennessee.(1), 227-230, 2001.
- Lard, C.F., D.B. Willis, V.S. Salin, and S. Robison, "Economic Assessments of Red Imported Fire Ant on Texas Urban and Agricultural Sectors", Proceedings of the Southwestern Branch of the Entomological Society of America and Annual Imported Fire Ant Research Conference, San Antonio, Texas, Feb.28-Mar.2, 2001.
- Loyns, R.M.A., R.D. Knutson, K.D. Meilke, and A. Ynuez-Naude, "Background and Purpose of the Workshop", Trade Liberalization under NAFTA: Report Card on Agriculture, Proceedings of the Sixth Agricultural and Food Policy Systems Information Workshop, held in San Diego, California, University of Manitoba, Winnipeg, Manitoba, Canada, January, pp 1-3, 2001.
- Loyns, R.M.A., R.D. Knutson, K.D. Meilke, and A. Ynuez-Naude, "Trade Liberalization under NAFTA: Report Card on Agriculture", Proceedings of the Sixth Agricultural and Food Policy Systems Information Workshop, held in San Diego, California, University of Manitoba, Winnipeg, Manitoba, Canada, Canada, 2001.
- McCarl, B.A., U.A. Schneider, B.C. Murray, R.D. Sands, and J.R. Williams, "Economic Potential of Greenhouse Gas Emission Reductions: Comparative Role for Soil Sequestration in Agriculture", Proceedings of DOE First National Carbon Sequestration Conference, Washington, May 14-17, 2001.
- Ng, D.W., "Cognitive Dissonance in the Swine Value Chain", Proceedings of Advances in Pork Production, 12, 1-4, 2001.
- Parker, R.D., L.L. Falconer, and J.R. Stapper, "Response of Sorghum to Row Spacing, Planting Density and Systemic Insecticide", Proceedings of the 22nd Biennial Grain Sorghum Research and Utilization Conference, National Grain Sorghum Producers, Lubbock, TX.(February), p 62-67, 2001.
- Paustian, K., B.A. Babcock, J. Hatfield, R. Lal, B.A. McCarl, S. McLaughlin, A. Mosier, C.W. Rice, G.P. Robertson, N.J. Rosenberg, and C. Rosenzweig, "Agricultural Mitigation of Greenhouse Gases: Science and Policy Options: Proceedings", Proceedings of DOE First National Conference on Sequestration, Washington, May 14-17, 2001.
- Pena, J.G., C.P. Rosson III., and F.J. Adcock, "US Pecan Imports and Exports and The Effect on Trade", Proceedings of the XXXV Annual Western Pecan Growers Conference, Las Cruces, NM, March 4-6, 2001.
- Robinson, J.R.C., S.M. Greenberg, T.W. Sappington, A.N. Sparks Jr., and others, "Effects of Defoliants Alone and in Combination with Insecticides on Boll Weevil and Whitefly in Cotton: F. Economic Considerations", 2001 Proceedings of the Beltwide Cotton Conferences, National Cotton Council. National Cotton Council, Presented at the 2001 Cotton Insect Control Conference, Anaheim, CA, 2001.
- Anderson, C.G., "Price and Marketing Strategies for the Year 2000", Beltwide Cotton Conferences, San Antonio 257-260, Texas (January 4-8), 2000.
- Anderson, D.P., "The Role of Producer Organizations and Trade Dispute Mitigation", Proceedings of the Fifth Agricultural and Food Policy Systems Information Workshop. Policy Harmonization and Adjustment in the

- North American Agricultural and Food Industry, Edited by R.M.A.Loyns, R.D.Knutson, K.Meilke, and A.Yunez-Naude. 2000.
- Bach, J.P., and J.R. Conner, "Brush Control for Water Yield-Incorporating Landowner Input", Proceedings, Conference on Brush, Water and Wildlife: A Compendium of Our Knowledge, J.Cearly and D.Rollins editors Kerrville, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, November 30, pp 26-37, 2000.
- Bennett, B.K., and J.L. Johnson, "Preparing for Tax Season: Integrating Your Quicken Files to Complete the Income Tax Schedule F Form", Beltwide Cotton Conferences, National Cotton Council.January, Q00-01, 2000.
- Bennett, B.K., and S.K. Misra, "Inter-Sectoral Relationships in the Texas Cotton Industry", 2000 Beltwide Cotton Conferences Proceedings, National Cotton Council, Volume 1, pp.323-330, 2000.
- Ellinger, P.N., E.L. Ladue, D.J. Leatham, and J.R. Stokes, "Financing Agriculture: Information Technology and Credit Scoring Use", Proceedings of the Regional Research Committee, NC-221, Annual Meeting, Federal Reserve Bank of Minneapolis, October 2 and 3, pp 1-18, 2000.
- Falconer, L.L., J.L. Parker, and R.D. Parker, "Cotton Quantity, Quality, and Value: a Comparison of Hand and Mechanical Harvest Results from a Large Scale South Texas Test", Proceedings of the 2000 Beltwide Cotton Conference (January), 2000.
- Falconer, L.L., R.D. Parker, and J.L. Parker, "Cotton Quantity, Quality and Value: a Comparison of Hand and Mechanical Harvest Results from a Large Scale South Texas Test", Proceedings of the Beltwide Cotton Conference, National Cotton Council of America, Memphis, TN.(January) Vol I, 390-391, 2000.
- Gan, J., S.H. Kolison Jr., and J.P. Colletti, "Efficient and sustainable forest harvest and stock when non-timber benefits are valued", Proceedings of the Seventh Symposium on Systems Analysis in Forest Resources, Traverse City, MI, USDA Forest Service General Technical Report NC-205, 322-329, 2000.
- Haigh, M.S., and H.L. Bryant, "Price and Price Risk Dynamics in Barge and Ocean Freight Markets and the Effects on Commodity Trading", Proceedings of the NCR 134, Conference on Applied Commodity Price Analysis, Forecasting and Market Risk Management, Chicago Mercantile Exchange, Chicago, Illinois (April), 2000.
- Johnson, J.L., "Quicken vs. QuickBooks: Applications for Cotton Producers", Proceedings, Beltwide Cotton Conference, Orlando, Florida. Pub 15 pgs, Posted on National Cotton Council Website and distributed at presentation, D7AE-00Q1, 2000.
- Johnson, J.L., and B.K. Bennett, "Using Moving Averages as a Cotton Pricing Tool", 2000 Beltwide Cotton Conferences Proceedings, National Cotton Council, Volume 1, pp.313-315, 2000.
- Johnson, J.L., and B.K. Bennett, "Using Quicken and Quickbooks for Farm Record Keeping", 2000 Beltwide Cotton Conferences, National Cotton Conferences, Q00-02, 2000.
- Jonnala, S., D.A. Bessler, and S.W. Fuller, "An Analysis of International Grain Freight Rates", Proceedings of the 42nd Annual Meeting of the Transportation Research Form, Annapolis Maryland, Volume 42, pages 160-188, 2000.
- Loyns, R.M.A., R.D. Knutson, K.D. Meilke, and A. Ynuez-Naude, "Background and Purpose of the Workshop", Policy Harmonization and Adjustment in the North American Agricultural and Food Industry, Proceedings of the Fifth Agricultural and Food Policy Systems Information Workshop, held in Acapulco, Mexico, University of Manitoba, Winnipeg, Manitoba, Canada, February, pp 1-3, 2000.
- Loyns, R.M.A., R.D. Knutson, K.D. Meilke, and A. Ynuez-Naude, "Policy Harmonization and Adjustment in the North American Agricultural and Food Industry", Proceedings of the Fifth Agricultural and Food Policy Systems Information Workshop, held in Acapulco, Mexico, University of Manitoba, Winnipeg, Manitoba, Canada, February, 2000.

- Mearns, L.O., G. Carbone, W. Gao, L. McDaniel, E. Tsvetsinskaya, B.A. McCarl, and R.M. Adams, "The issue of spatial scale in integrated assessments: An example of agriculture in the Southeastern US", Preprints of the 80th American Meteorological Society Annual Meeting, 11th Symposium on Global Change Studies, Long Beach, CA, January 9-14, 2000.
- Outlaw, J.L., D.P. Anderson, and B.L. Harris, "Farm Level Effects of Water Management Policies: A Case Study of the Edwards Aquifer", Emerging Environmental Issues in Southern Agriculture: Case Studies and Materials for Policy Education, editor John Robinson.Southern Extension Public Affairs Committee.June, 2000.
- Pena, J.G., "Spinach Production and Marketing Trends", Proceedings of a major international spinach conference, San Antonio, TX, December 14-16, 2000.
- Pena, J.G., and L.A. Stein, "Preparing a Pecan Marketing Plan", Proceedings of the 79th Annual Texas Pecan Growers conference, Mesquite, TX, July 17, 2000.
- Viator, C.L., C.G. Anderson, and R.M. Nayga Jr., "Evaluation of Consumer Demand for Selected End-Use Markets for Cotton", Proceedings of Beltwide Cotton Conferences, San Antonio, Texas, 319-323, 2000.
- Amosson, S.H., M.L. Waller, J.G. Smith, and S.J. Bevers, "Improving the Bottom Line Through Better Marketing Skills The Master Marketer Program", Proceedings Issue of the 2nd Annual National Wheat Industry Research Forum, February, pp 19-24, 1999.
- Behe, B.K., S. Barton, J. Brooker, C.R. Hall, R. McNiel, S.C. Turner, and C.D. Safley, "Relationship of Dollars Spent in the Garden Center and Perceptions of Product and Service Quality", Proceedings of Southern Nurserymens Associations Research Conference Forty-Fourth Annual Report, Vol.44, 1999.
- Benton, B., M.E. Rister, J.L. Outlaw, L.L. Falconer, J.W. Richardson, S.L. Klose, and A.W. Gray, "Assisting with Landowner-Tenant Negotiations", 27th Rice Technical Working Group Proceedings, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, 1999.pp 113, 1999.
- Clary, G.M., "Challenges of Marketing Non-Native Deer and Venison Products 99", Chapter 11 in Proceedings of the Non-Native Deer Farming Symposium Research: Center Technical Report, No 99-1, 63-74, 1999.
- Clary, G.M., "Farming Non-Native Deer on Improved Pastures Estimated Costs and Returns", Proceedings of the Non-Native Deer Farming Symposium Research: Center Technical Report, Chapter 10, No 99-1, 58-62, 1999.
- Falconer, L.L., "Economics of Hay Production", Proceedings of the 1999 Texas Forage and Grassland Council, Texas Forage and Grassland Council, Georgetown, TX.(December) Vol I, p 1-5, 1999.
- Haigh, M.S., and M.T. Holt, "Hedging Multiple Price Uncertainty in International Grain Trade", Research Symposium Proceedings of the Chicago Board of Trade, (Summer), 1999.
- Hall, C.R., L.D. Pate, and O. Rutledge, "The Texas Vegetable Industry: Strategic Planning and Coordination", Proceedings of the Maple Leaf Conference, Toronto, Canada (May), 1999.
- Holcomb, R.B., A.M. McClung, D. Kanter, S. Linscombe, K. Moldenhauer, M.E. Rister, B.D. Webb, R.K. Miller,
 K. Bett, H.L. Goodwin Jr., F. Dahm, L.A. Faltisek, J.W. Stansel, D.A. Koop, A.W. Sturdivant, J.V. Maca,
 R.E. Branson, J. Delgado, and J.B. Ward, "Geographic and Applied Nitrogen Effects on Aromatic Rice Grain
 Quality Characteristics", 27th Rice Technical Working Group Proceedings, 27th Rice Technical Working
 Group meeting in Reno, Nevada.March 1-4, 1998, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, 1999.pp.72-3,
 1999.
- Holcomb, R.B., A.M. McClung, D. Kanter, S. Linscombe, K. Moldenhauer, M.E. Rister, B.D. Webb, R.K. Miller,
 K. Bett, H.L. Goodwin Jr., F. Dahm, L.A. Faltisek, J.W. Stansel, D.A. Koop, A.W. Sturdivant, J.V. Maca,
 R.E. Branson, J. Delgado, J.B. Ward, and C.E. Gates, "Post-Milling Storage Time, Temperature, and

- Packaging Effects on Aromatic Rice Grain Quality Characteristics", Abstract published in 27th Rice Technical Working Group Proceedings, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, 153-4, 1999.
- Holcomb, R.B., A.M. McClung, D. Kanter, S. Linscombe, K. Moldenhauer, M.E. Rister, B.D. Webb, R.K. Miller,
 K. Bett, H.L. Goodwin Jr., F. Dahm, L.A. Faltisek, J.W. Stansel, D.A. Koop, A.W. Sturdivant, J.V. Maca,
 R.E. Branson, J. Delgado, J.B. Ward, and C.E. Gates, "Rough Rice Storage Time and Temperature Effects on Aromatic Rice Grain Quality Characteristics", Abstract published in 27th Rice Technical Working Group
 Proceedings, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, 153, 1999.
- Johnson, J.L., "Quicken for Financial Reporting", Proceedings, Beltwide Cotton Conference, Orlando, Florida.Pub, Posted on National Cotton Council Website and distributed at presentation, D7AE-99Q2 15 pgs, 1999.
- Kabongo, K., J. Gan, S.H. Kolison Jr., and J.H. Miller, "Valuation of non-priced forest output resulting from different site preparation methods", Timber Investments: Improving the Odds, Proceedings of the SOFEW, I.A.Munn et al.(editors). Mississippi State University, 1999.
- Kim, S.Y., R.M. Nayga Jr., O.C. Capps Jr., and B.J. Tepper, "Nutritional Label Use and Diet Quality", Proceedings of the Conference New Economic Approaches to Consumer Welfare and Nutrition, Food and Agricultural Marketing Consortium and ERS-USDA (January), 1999.
- Love, H.A., D.M. Burton, K.C. Raper, and C.R. Shumway, "Empirical Monopsony Market Power Measurement in Beef Packing", Proceedings of Consolidation in the Meat Sector, a conference sponsored by Regional Research Committee NE-165, Economic Research Service, USDA, Grain Inspection Packers and Stockyards Administration, USDA, and the Food Marketing Policy Center, Washington, D.C., February 25-26, 1999.
- Malaga, J.E., and G.W. Williams, "TecnologProductiva y El Comercio AgrMUnidos: El Caso de Hortalizas Frescas", Agricultura de Exportacien Tiempos de Globalizaci (Export Agriculture in Times of Globalization), Chapingo, Mexico: Juan Pablos Editor, S.A, 1999.
- Nelson, J.H., S.K. Misra, B.K. Bennett, and G. Barker, "Maximizing Producer Net Returns to Gin Lint Cleaning", 1999 Beltwide Cotton Conferences Proceedings, National Cotton Council, Volume 1, pp.310-315, 1999.
- Outlaw, J.L., M.L. Waller, and M.E. Rister, "Economics of Storage for Texas Rice Producers", 27th Rice Technical Working Group Proceedings, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, 1999, pp 111-2, 1999.
- Parmer, A., J. Gan, and S.H. Kolison Jr., "Assessment of the economic efficiency and environmental impact of major timber harvesting systems in Alabama", Timber Investments: Improving the Odds, Proceedings of the SOFEW, I.A.Munn et al.(editors). Mississippi State University, 1999.
- Reddy, A.R., C.G. Anderson, D.A. Bessler, and C.E. Shafer, "The Association Between Nearby Cotton Futures Price and Net Bale Commitments of Speculative Traders", Proceedings of the 1999 Belt-wide Cotton Conference, 294-298, 1999.
- Rister, M.E., and M.L. Waller, "27th Rice Technical Working Group Proceedings", 27th Rice Technical Working Group Proceedings, Reno, NV Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, 1999, Publications Coordinators, March 1-4, 1999.
- Rister, M.E., J.L. Outlaw, L.L. Falconer, and B. Benton, "The Landowners Viewpoint: Lease Land for Rice Farming or Self-Operate", 27th Rice Technical Working Group Proceedings, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, 1999, pp 112-3, 1999.
- Robinson, J.R.C., and O. Vergara, "Structural Changes to Consider in Valuing Boll Weevil Eradication Programs", Proceedings of the Beltwide Cotton Conferences, Presented at the 1999 Cotton Economics and Marketing Conference, Orlando, FL.National Cotton Council, 321-324, 1999.

- Robinson, J.R.C., F.T. Cooke Jr., and D.W. Parvin, "The Effect of Expected Price on the Management of Cotton Production", Proceedings of the Beltwide Cotton Conferences, Presented at the 1999 Cotton Economics and Marketing Conference, Orlando, FL.National Cotton Council, 238-239, 1999.
- Sartwelle III., J.D., and J.L. Outlaw, "Texas Unveils New Extension Program to Assist Farmers and Ranchers in Making Risky Decisions", In proceedings of the 2nd Annual Wheat Industry Research Forum. (February), 1999.
- Slosser, J.E., D.G. Bordovsky, and S.J. Bevers, "Economic Evaluation of Cultivar, Row Spacing, and Insecticides for Boll Weevil Management", Beltwide Cotton Conference Proceedings, 842-845, 1999.
- Yang, J.C., and D.J. Leatham, "Cotton Price Interdependence in Developed and Developing Countries", Proceedings of the Beltwide Cotton Research Conferences, Orlando, Florida Published by the National Cotton Council of America, Memphis, Tennessee, pp 284-286, January 3-7, 1999.
- Yang, J.C., G.C. Davis, and D.J. Leatham, "Impact of Interest Rate Swaps on Corporate Capital Structure: An Empirical Investigation", Proceedings of the Regional Research Committee, NC-221, Annual Meeting, Louisville, Kentucky, October 5 and 6.Published by the Department of Economics, College of Agriculture, Iowa State University, April 1999, pp 9-25, 1999.
- Yang, J.C., M.S. Haigh, and D.J. Leatham, "Agricultural Liberalization Policy and Price Volatility: A GARCH Application", Proceedings of the Regional Research Committee, NC-221, Annual Meeting in conjunction with the 46th Agricultural Finance Conference (The Changing Nature of Agricultural Risks), Guelph, Ontario CANADA, October 4-6. Published by the University of Guelph, pp 156-71, 1999.
- Amosson, S.H., "The Value of Water in Feedlot Dust Control", The Great Plains Symposium 1998: The Ogallala Aquifer, Determining the Value of Water. Proceedings Issue, Great Plains Foundation.March, 1998.
- Anderson, C.G., "Business Strategies in a New Cotton Market", 1998 Proceedings Beltwide Cotton Conferences, San Diego, California, National Cotton Council of America, Memphis, Tennessee (January), 280-281, 1998.
- Anderson, C.G., "Domestic Production and Price Outlook", 1998 Proceedings Beltwide Cotton Conferences, San Diego, California, National Cotton Council of America, Memphis, Tennessee (January), 227-280, 1998.
- Anderson, D.P., J. Mintert, and G. Brester, "The North American Livestock Industry: A US Perspective", Fourth Agricultural and Food Policy Systems Information Workshop. Economic Harmonization in the Canadian/ US /Mexican Grain-Livestock Subsector, Edited by R.M.A.Loyns, R.D.Knutson and K.Meilke.December, 1998.
- Bach, J.P., and J.R. Conner, "Economic Analysis of Brush Control Practices for Increased Water Yield: the North Concho River Example", Proceedings, 25th Water for Texas Conference, Austin, Texas Water Resources Institute, December 2, pp 209-217, 1998.
- Bennett, B.K., and S.K. Misra, "A Decision Tool to Determine the Optimal Level of Lint Cleanings for Irrigated and Dry-Land Cotton", 1998 Beltwide Cotton Conferences Proceedings, National Cotton Council, Volume 1, pp.318-322, 1998.
- Bevers, S.J., K.W. Stokes, S.H. Amosson, and M.L. Waller, "Developing a Farm Marketing Plan", November. Proceedings Issue: American Farm Managers Rural Appraisers Annual Conference.9p, 1998.
- Conner, J.R., "Environmental Issues", Prescribed Burning Workshop Proceedings, Texas A&M university Agricultural Program, August.31pp, 1998.
- Falconer, L.L., and J.L. Outlaw, "An Economic and Financial Decision Support Aid for Cotton Producers", Proceedings of the Beltwide Cotton Conference, National Cotton Council of America, Memphis, TN.(January) Vol I, 330-331, 1998.

- Fuller, S.W., L. Fellin, W.R. Grant, and P. Bertels, "An Analysis of Grain Transportation Capacity of the Upper Mississippi and Illinois Rivers", Proceedings of the 40th Annual Meeting of Transportation Research Forum, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, October 29-31, 1998.
- Gan, J., S.H. Kolison Jr., and J.H. Miller, "Public preferences of different forest ecosystem management regimes", Ontario Forest Research Information Paper Number 141, Proceedings of the Third International Conference on Forest Vegetation Management Sault Ste.Marie, Canada, R.G.Wagner and D.G.Thompson (editors). Sault Ste.Marie, Canada, 1998.
- Gassman, P.W., J. Wu, P.D. Mitchell, B.A. Babcock, T.M. Hurley, and S.W. Chung, "Impact of US Agricultural Policy on Regional Nitrogen Losses", Proceedings of the Third International Conference on Diffuse Pollution, London: International Association of Water Quality, 1998.
- Haby, M.G., R.J. Miget, T.E. Rippen, and C.W. Coale Jr., "Designing Standard Operating Procedures for Full Service Retail Seafood Departments in Supermarkets", Papers and Abstracts of the Twenty-first Annual Conference of the Tropical and Subtropical Seafood Science and Technology Society of the Americas. Florida Sea Grant Publication SGR-118. (October), Otwell, Steven W.and Michael G.Haby.editors, 1998.
- Hall, C.R., M.A. Arnold, S.P. Obst, and D.F. Welsh, "Economic Analysis of Producing Selected Plant Species Using Containers Treated with Spinout", Proceedings of Southern Nurserymens Associations Research Congerence Fortieth Annual Report, 43, 1998.
- Higginbotham, B.J., and G.M. Clary, "Development and Management of Fishing Leases", In the proceedings of the 8th National Extension Wildlife and Fisheries Specialists Workshop, Western Washington Univ., Bellingham, WA., Special Report 982, January, 1998.
- Johnson, J.L., "Financial Record Keeping Using Quicken and Quicken Home and Business 98", Proceedings, Posted on National Cotton Council Website and distributed at presentation Beltwide Cotton Conference, San Diego, California.Pub 16 pgs, D7AE-99Q1, 1998.
- Johnson, J.L., J.R. Ellis, M.E. Chowdhury, and R.D. Lacewell, "Economic Feasibility of Mass Propagation and Distribution of Catolaccus Grandis for Suppression of the Boll Weevil", Beltwide Cotton Conferences, Proceedings, Cotton Economics and Marketing Conference, National Cotton Council, Memphis, Tennessee.(1), 312-320, 1998.
- Johnson, J.L., J.R. Ellis, M.E. Chowdhury, and R.D. Lacewell, "Economic Feasibility of Mass Propagation and Distribution of the Catolaccus Grandis Wasp for Use in Boll Weevil Suppression", Proceedings of the Beltwide Cotton Production Research Conference, published by the National Cotton Council, January, 1998.
- Knutson, R.D., and R.M.A. Loyns, "Introduction and Objectives of Workshop", Economic Harmonization in the Canadian/ US /Mexican Grain-Livestock Subsector, Proceedings of the Fourth Agricultural and Food Policy Systems Information Workshop, held in Lake Louise, Canada, University of Manitoba, Winnipeg, Manitoba, Canada, December, pp 1-4, 1998.
- Lemberg, B., J.W. Stuth, J.W. Mjelde, and J.R. Conner, "Application of the PHYGROW Model to Assess Hydrologic Impacts of Brush Control in the Frio River Basin, Texas", Proceedings, AWRA Specialty Conference on Rangeland Management and Water Resources, Edited by D.F.Potts, Reno, Nevada pp 121-130, May 27-29, 1998.
- Loyns, R.M.A., R.D. Knutson, and K.D. Meilke, "Economic Harmonization in the Canadian/ US / Mexican Grain-Livestock Subsector", Proceedings of the Fourth Agricultural and Food Policy Systems Information Workshop, held in Lake Louise, Canada, University of Manitoba, Winnipeg, Manitoba, Canada, December, 1998.
- Miller, J.H., J. Gan, S.H. Kolison Jr., R. Boyd, K. McNabb, and G. Lockaby, "Ecologically and economically sustainable site preparation methods for loblolly pine in the southeastern United States", Ontario Forest

- Research Information Paper Number 141, R.G.Wagner and D.G.Thompson (editors). Sault Ste. Marie, Canada, 1998.
- Nelson, J.H., S.K. Misra, B.K. Bennett, and A. Brashears, "Cost/Benefit Analysis of Burr Extractors in Cotton Ginning", 1998 Beltwide Cotton Conferences Proceedings, National Cotton Council, Volume 1, pp.398-403, 1998.
- Otwell, S.W., and M.G. Haby, "Papers and Abstracts of the Twenty-first Annual Conference of the Tropical and Subtropical Seafood Science and Technology Society of the Americas", Florida Sea Grant Publication SGR-118. (October), editors, 1998.
- Pena, J.G., "Can I make a profit growing pecans-Preparing a marketing plan", Proceedings of the 77th annual Texas Pecan Growers Association Conference, Wichita Falls, TX, July 14, 1998.
- Pena, J.G., "Marketing Pecans: Preparing a Marketing Plan: Proc", Proceedings of the 32nd Western Pecan Conference, Las Cruces, NM, p.27, March 8-10, 1998.
- Rippen, T.E., M.G. Haby, C.W. Coale Jr., and R.J. Miget, "Seafood Quality and Safety Management Systems in Retail Seafood Departments", Papers and Abstracts of the Twenty-first Annual Conference of the Tropical and Subtropical Seafood Science and Technology Society of the Americas. Florida Sea Grant Publication SGR-118. (October), Otwell, Steven W.and Michael G.Haby.editors, 1998.
- Rister, M.E., J.L. Outlaw, L.L. Falconer, and B. Benton, "The Landowners Viewpoint: Lease Land for Rice Farming or Self Operate", Proceedings of the Rice Technical Working Group, (March), 1998.
- Robinson, J.R.C., and M. Broome, "Potential Impact of the Food Quality Protection Act on Mid-South Cotton", Proceedings of the Beltwide Cotton Conferences, Presented at the 1998 Cotton Economics and Marketing Conference, January 8-9, 1998. San Diego, CA.National Cotton Council, 287-289, 1998.
- Salin, V.S., "A Real Option Approach to Valuing Food Safety Risks", The Economics of HACCP: Costs and Benefits, Laurian J.Unnevehr, (editor), St.Paul: Eagan Press, 1998.
- Sartwelle III., J.D., "Beef Alliances: Maintain Your Flexibility", Proceedings of Texas A&M University 44th Annual Beef Cattle Short Course and Trade Show (August), 1998.
- Sartwelle III., J.D., "Marketing Options for Texas Cow-Calf Producers", Proceedings of Texas A&M University 44th Annual Beef Cattle Short Course and Trade Show (August), 1998.
- Sartwelle III., J.D., and et al, "Producers Marketing Practices and Decision Making Processes", Proceedings of NCR-134 Conference on Applied Commodity Price Analysis, Forecasting, and Market Risk Manangement Conference (April), 1998.
- Schwentesius, R., and G.W. Williams, "TLC Agricultura: el Experimento?", NAFTA and Agriculture: Is the Experiment Working, Chapingo, Mexico: Juan Pablos Editor, S.A, 1998.
- Shaw, W.D., N. Netusil, E. Huszar, and C. Leversee, "Potential Economic Impacts of Mine Dewatering in the Humboldt River Basin of Nevada Preliminary Survey Results", Proceedings of the University Council on Water Resources, annual conference, Hood River, Oregon, 1998.
- Waller, M.L., S.H. Amosson, J.G. Smith, S.J. Bevers, J.L. Outlaw, and L.L. Falconer, "Master Marketer Training", 27th Rice Technical Working Group Proceedings, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, pp. 102-103, 1998.
- Yang, J.C., and D.J. Leatham, "The Performance of Swap Usage in the Food Processing Industry: Evidence from the Stock Market", Proceedings of the Regional Research Committee, NCT-173, Annual Meeting, Denver, Colorado, October 6-7.Department of Agricultural Economics and Agribusiness, University of Arkansas, Staff Paper 0498, April 1998, pp 106-32, 1998.

- Amosson, S.H., "Fly Ash Surfacing of Beef Cattle Feedlots Economics and Benefits", Regional Conference on Livestock Waste Streams: Energy and Environment. Proceedings Issue.6p. Aug, 1997.
- Bennett, B.K., and S.K. Misra, "Minimizing Farm-to-Mill Cleaning Cost for Irrigated and Dry-land Cotton", 1997 Beltwide Cotton Conferences Proceedings, National Cotton Council, Volume 1, pp.301-306, 1997.
- Clark, A., P. Johnson, J.M. McGrann, and J.G. Smith, "Standardized Performance Analysis of Cotton Production", Proceedings, Paper presented at Beltwide Cotton Conference. New Orleans. January, 1997.
- Clary, G.M., "Farming Non-Native Deer on Improved Pastures-Estimated Costs and Returns: 1997", Proceedings of the Non-Native Deer Farming Symposium, Research Center Technical Report Number 97-1. Chapter 11, 58-69, 1997.
- Conner, J.R., and A.G. Nelson, "Participatory Research and Education Planning: Reconnecting a Land Grant Institution with Its Public", Proceedings of a Workshop on Improved Adoption of Information for Sustainable Land Management, sponsored by CSIRO Tropical Agriculture, Brisbane, Queensland, Australia, January, 28-29, 1997, pp.20-24, 1997.
- Fromme, D.D., J.A. Landivar, and L.L. Falconer, "Predicting Micronaire Values Using the Coastal Plains Crop Weather Station Network", Proceedings of the Beltwide Cotton Conference, National Cotton Council of America, Memphis, TN.(January) Vol II, 1426-1427, 1997.
- Gan, J., S.H. Kolison Jr., J.H. Miller, and T.M. Hargrove, "Site preparation methods and their impact on the timber and non-timber values of forest stands", Proceedings of the Ninth Biennial Southern Silvicultural Research Conference, Clemson, SC, February 25-27, 1997.
- Griffin, W.L., J.M. Ward, and J.M. Nance, "A Bioeconomic Analysis of Management Alternatives to Control Sea Turtle Mortality in the Gulf of Mexico Shrimp Fisheries", Proceedings on the Fisheries By catch: Consequences and Management August 27-28,1996, Dearborn, Michigan, Alaska Sea Grant Report 97-02, 1997.
- Johnson, J.L., and E. Segarra, "Economic Feasibility of Feedlot Manure Utilization in Cotton Production: An Application to the Texas High Plains", Beltwide Cotton Conferences, Proceedings, Cotton Economics and Marketing Conference, National Cotton Council, Memphis, Tennessee.(1), 323-326, 1997.
- Knutson, R.D., "Discussion Emphasis on Technical Barriers to Trade in Dairy Under NAFTA", Harmonizing/Convergence/Compatibility in Agriculture and Agri-Food Policy: Canada, United States and Mexico, Proceedings of the Third Agricultural and Food Policy Systems Information Workshop, held in Arizona, University of Manitoba, Winnipeg, Manitoba, Canada, October, pp 201-6, 1997.
- Kolison Jr., S.H., and J. Gan, "Risk analysis of black walnut and red oak production", Knowledge for the Future of Black Walnut, Proceedings of the Fifth Black Walnut Symposium. Springfield, MO, J.W. Van Sambeek, editor USDA Forest Service General Technical Report NC-191, 1997.
- Loyns, R.M.A., R.D. Knutson, K.D. Meilke, and D.A. Sumner, "Harmonizing/Convergence/ Compatibility in Agriculture and Agri-Food Policy: Canada, United States and Mexico", Proceedings of the Third Agricultural and Food Policy Systems Information Workshop, held in Arizona, University of Manitoba, Winnipeg, Manitoba, Canada, October, 1997.
- Misra, S.K., B.K. Bennett, B.D. McPeek, and A. Brashears, "Cost Trade-Offs of Stripper-Mounted Burr Extractors for the Producers Perspective", Proceedings of 1997 Beltwide Cotton Conferences, New Orleans, LA, 1997.
- Misra, S.K., D. Ethridge, D. Hudson, and B.K. Bennett, "Importance of Accurate Market Price Information", Proceedings of the Engineered Fiber Selection Conferences, Cotton Incorporated, Raleigh, NC, 1997.

- Pena, J.G., "Orchard Economics, Establishment, Development and Management", Combined Proceedings of the 75th and 76th Annual Texas Pecan Growers Association Conference, Austin, TX, July 7, 1997.
- Pena, J.G., "Orchard Economics, Establishment, Development, and Management", Texas Agricultural Extension Service, 1997 Pecan Workshop Proceedings (January), X-13 X-26, 1997.
- Pena, J.G., "Preparing and Income Statements", Curriculum Guide and Presentation Materials for Agribusiness Management. Russian-American Agribusiness Training: Chapter 5, 5-16, 1997.
- Pena, J.G., "The collapse of the pecan market, its relationship to the total US tree nut situation and the pecan market outlook for", Proceedings of the 31st Western Pecan Growers Conference, Las Cruces, NM, March 9, 1997.
- Robinson, J.R.C., and D.A. Mancill, "The Effect of Planting Flexibility on the Cotton Industry Infrastructure in Mississippi", Proceedings of the Beltwide Cotton Conferences, National Cotton Council, 306-309, 1997.
- Shaw, W.D., and J.S. Shonkwiler, "The Aggregation of Conditional Recreation Demand Systems", Western Regional Research Publication: 10th Interim Report, Compiled by J.Englin, University of Nevada, Reno, 1997.
- Smith, J.G., S.H. Amosson, and M.L. Waller, "Master Marketer Program: pres", Proceedings, Paper presented at Beltwide Cotton Conference.New Orleans.January, 1997.
- Smith, J.G., T.O. Knight, and H.A. Love, "A Review of the Land Rental Arrangements of Texas South Plains Cotton Producers", Proceedings of Beltwide Cotton Conference, New Orleans. January, 1997.
- Williams, G.W., "NAFTAs Mexican Benefits Difficult to Predict", Forum for Applied Research and Public Policy, Spring 1997. (Review of Echeverri-Carroll, E.L., editor, NAFTA and Trade Liberalization in the Americas. Austin, TX: University of Texas, Bureau of Business Research.), 1997.
- Yang, J.C., and D.J. Leatham, "Use of Financial Derivatives by Agricultural Lenders", Proceedings of the Regional Research Committee, NC-207, Annual Meeting, New York, New York, September 9-10.Department of Agricultural and Consumer Economics, University of Illinois, Staff Paper ACE 97-02, June 1997, pp 11-24, 1997.
- Adams, B.H., G.C. Davis, and K.L. Jensen, "An Assessment of the Allocation of MPP Funds", Proceedings from the NEC-63 Conference, 1996.
- Akuley, A., S.H. Kolison Jr., and J. Gan, "Development, significance, and future of the twenty-five percent returns to counties", Proceedings of the SOFEW, March 27-29, Gatlinburg, TN, J.Greene (editor). Gatlinburg, TN, 1996.
- Amosson, S.H., "Economics of Options: Corn Production", Proceeding issue of Preparing for Future CRP Land Use in the Central and Southern Great Plains 6p. October, 1996.
- Amosson, S.H., and M.L. Waller, "Preparing For Change: The Master Marketer Program: National Forum on Risk Management Education", Proceedings Issue, 8p, 1996.
- Anderson, C.G., "Cotton Price Outlook", 1996 Proceedings Beltwide Cotton Conference, Cotton Economics and Marketing Conference, Beltwide Cotton Conference, Nashville, Tennessee (January 11): 384: 388, 1996.
- Anderson, C.G., C.E. Shafer, and M.S. Haberer, "Producer Price for Cotton Qualities Vague", 1996 Beltwide Cotton Conference Proceedings, Nashville, Tennessee (January 12), 502-508, 1996.
- Anderson, C.G., E.G. Smith, and A.W. Gray, "Implications of the Potential New Farm Bill for Upland Cotton", Paper presented and published in the Agricultural Outlook Forum 1996, Washington, D.C. (February 22), 210-219, 1996.

- Anderson, D.P., "Surviving The Crunch: Cattle Outlook in and Beyond", Proceedings of the 45th Annual Florida Beef Cattle Short Course Surviving the Crunch With An Eye on the Future, University of Florida, Department of Animal Science and Cooperative Extension Service. Gainesville, Florida. May, 1996.
- Bennett, B.K., and S.K. Misra, "Analysis of Cost Minimization of Cotton Cleaning in a Systems Framework", 1996 Beltwide Cotton Conference, National Cotton Council, Volume 1, pp.466-472, 1996.
- Bennett, B.K., S.K. Misra, and A. Brashears, "Cost-Benefit Analysis of a Field Cleaner for Irrigated and Dry-land Cotton", 1996 Beltwide Cotton Conferences Proceedings, National Cotton Council, Volume 1, pp.378-380, 1996.
- Bessler, D.A., T.D. Covey, and M.S.M. Denbaly, "A Prequential Analysis of US Interest Rates", Federal Forecasters Conference Proceedings, 1996.
- Boadu, F.O., "The Legal Framework for Property Protection, Investment, and Technology Transfer: Challenges for the 21st Century", Proceedings of the Workshop on Technology Transfer and Commercialization in Africa, Accra, Ghana, 1996.
- Capps Jr., O.C., D.A. Bessler, G.C. Davis, and J.P. Nichols, "Economic Evaluation of the Cotton Check-off Program", Proceedings of the NEC-63 Conference on Commodity Promotion, Ferrero, J., and C.Clary editors, Monterey, CA, October, pp 119-155, 1996.
- Chowdhury, M.E., R.D. Lacewell, and B.A. McCarl, "Effect of USDA Commodity Programs on Annual Pumpage from the Edwards Aquifer", Proceedings of the University Council on Water Resources Annual Meeting, San Antonio, Texas, pp. 180-189, July 30-August 1, 1996.
- Davis, E.E., "World Beef Cattle Outlook", Proceedings of the International Conference on Livestock in the Tropics, (May), 1996.
- Fuller, S.W., and L. Fellin, "Effect of Proposed Waterway Users Tax on US Grain Flow Patterns and Producers", 1996 Annual Proceedings of the Transportation Research Forum, San Antonio, Texas, Volume 2, pg 543-556, 1996.
- Fuller, S.W., M. Gillis, C.B. Parnell Jr., R. Childers, and A. Ramaiyer, "Effect of Cotton Gin Plant Compliance with Air Pollution Regulations on Financial Stability", Proceedings of Beltwide Cotton Conference, Nashville, TN, Volume 1 January 1996, pg 496-502, 1996.
- Garcia-Vega, J., and G.W. Williams, "Analysis of the Liberalization of Mexican Livestock, Meat, and Feed grain Markets", Proceedings of the W-177 Regional Research Project Conference on Consumer Issues in Domestic and International Beef Marketing, Las Vegas, Nevada, January 8-9, 1996.
- Gomez, I.A., D.M. Burton, and H.A. Love, "Imputing Missing Data and the Bootstrap: Some Preliminary Results", Southern Forest Economics Workshop, Gatlinburg, Tennessee.March, pp 187-193, 1996.
- Gomez, I.A., D.M. Burton, and H.A. Love, "Imputing Missing Forest Inventory Data and the Bootstrap: Some Preliminary Results", Proceeding in of the Southern Forest Economics Workshop, Gatlinburg, Tennessee, March 27-29, 1996.
- Gunawardena, U.A.D.P., G. Edwards-Jones, M.J. McGregor, and P. Abeygunawardena, "Tropical forestry: a contingent valuation approach for a tropical rainforest: a case study of Sinharaja Rainforest Reserve in Sri Lanka", The living forest: non-market benefits of forestry, Proceedings of an International Symposium on Non-market Benefits of Forestry, Edinburgh, UK 24-28 June.Stationery Office, London, UK 1999, 275-284, 1996.

- Hargrove, T.M., J. Gan, and S.H. Kolison Jr., "Public desire for and valuation of non-timber products from the Tuskegee National Forest", 1996 SOFEW, J.Greene (editor). Gatlinburg, TN, 1996.
- Knutson, R.D., "Policies for Sustainability", The Economists Role in the Agricultural Sustainability Paradigm, Proceedings of the AAEA Pre-conference on Sustainable Agriculture sponsored by the AAEA Extension Committee, San Antonio, TX, July 27, pp 46-48, 1996.
- Knutson, R.D., "The Challenge of Reorienting Marketing Policy to an Industrialized Agriculture", Global Restructuring of Agro-Food Markets: Need for Change in Marketing Policy, Proceedings of a January Symposium sponsored by Food and Agricultural Marketing Consortium January, pp 57-66, FAMC 96-1, 1996.
- Knutson, R.D., A.J.W. Pursaga, and R.M.A. Loyns, "What We Learned", Understanding Canada/United States Dairy Disputes, Proceedings of the Second Canada/ US Agricultural and Food Policy Systems Information Workshop, held in Florida, University of Manitoba, Winnipeg, Manitoba, Canada, December, pp 321-22, 1996.
- Knutson, R.D., and R.M.A. Loyns, "Understanding Canadian/United States Dairy Disputes", Understanding Canada/United States Dairy Disputes, Proceedings of the Second Canada/ US Agricultural and Food Policy Systems Information Workshop, held in Florida, University of Manitoba, Winnipeg, Manitoba, Canada, December, pp 1-4, 1996.
- Kolison Jr., S.H., J. Gan, and R.L. Busby, "Who is going to pay most for protecting the red cockaded woodpecker in Alabama", Proceedings of the 1996 SAF Convention. Albuquerque, NM, November, 455-456, 1996.
- Kolison Jr., S.H., R.L. Busby, J. Gan, and R. Zabawa, "The potential economic impacts of protecting the redcockaded woodpecker in national forests in Alabama", Proceedings of the 1996 SOFEW, J.Greene (editor).Gatlinburg, TN, 1996.
- Love, H.A., and D.M. Burton, "A Rationale for Captive Supplies", Proceedings of NE-165, Strategy and Policy in the Food System: Emerging Issues, Washington, D.C.June 20-21, 1996.
- Loyns, R.M.A., and R.D. Knutson, "Understanding Canada/United States Dairy Disputes", Proceedings of the First Canada/ US Agricultural and Food Policy Systems Information Workshop, University of Manitoba, Winnipeg, Manitoba, Canada, Dec ember, pp 3-6, 1996.
- Outlaw, J.L., E.G. Smith, J.W. Richardson, and R.D. Knutson, "Implications of the 1995 Farm Bill on the U.S. Rice Industry", Proceedings Twenty-Sixth Rice Technical Working Group, San Antonio 99, Texas (February 25-2, 1996.
- Pinchak, W.E., R.J. Gill II., S.J. Bevers, L.J. Hunt, D.R. Tolleson, and R.J. Ansley, "Shipping Stress Impacts on Production Efficiency and Profitability of Stocker Cattle", Beef Cattle Research in Texas, August 1996. Texas Agricultural Experiment Station. The Texas A&M University System, 1996.
- Purvis-Thurow, A., and M.E. Rister, "Texas Rice Industry Coalition for the Environment: Viewpoints from Environmentalists, and Rice Producers on Opportunities and Challenges", 26th Rice Technical Working Group Proceedings, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, pp 94-5, 1996.
- Rister, M.E., "26th Rice Technical Working Group Proceedings", 26th Rice Technical Working Group Proceedings, San Antonio, TX Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Publications Coordinator, February 25-28, 1996.
- Robinson, J.R.C., and B.J. Barnett, "Impact of the New Cotton Program in Mississippi", Proceedings of the Beltwide Cotton Conferences, National Cotton Council (1996), 455-457, 1996.

- Schwart Jr., R.B., and D.A. Klinefelter, "Strategies to Strengthen the Competitive Position of Georgia Dairies", Proceedings 1996 Dairy Herd Management Conference, Cooperative Extension Service, University of Georgia, Athens, November, p.78, 1996.
- Schwart Jr., R.B., and J.L. Outlaw, "Competing In Georgia", Proceedings 1996 Dairy Herd Management Conference, Cooperative Extension Service, University of Georgia, Athens, November, p.12, 1996.
- Shaw, W.D., and P.M. Jakus, "Travel Cost Models of the Demand for Rock Climbing", Western Regional Research Publication: Ninth Interim Report, W-133 Benefits and Costs Transfer in Natural Resource Planning, August, Compiled by J.Herriges, Iowa State University, 1996.
- Stuth, J.W., J.R. Conner, and W.T. Hamilton, "Computerized Decision Support Systems for the Range Livestock Industry", Proceedings of the XXXIII Reuniao Anual da Sociedade Brasileira de Zootecnia Simposios, Fortaleza, CE, Brazil, 15-20, 1996.
- Waller, M.L., M.E. Rister, M.E. Hord, B.A. McCarl, D.A. Bessler, S. Carmichael, E.L. Taylor, and A.W. Sturdivant, "Pre-and Post-Harvest Marketing Strategies for Texas Rice Producers", 26th Rice Technical Working Group Proceedings, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station.p.103, 1996.
- Williams, G.W., "Consumer Issues in Domestic and International Beef Marketing", Proceedings of W-177 Regional Technical Committee Annual Meeting, TAMRC Consumer and Product Market Research Report Number CP-4-96, Texas Agricultural Market Research Center, Texas A&M University, College Station, Texas, December, 1996.
- Anderson, D.P., "Outlook for the Cattle Industry in the Nineties", Proceedings of the 44th Annual Florida Beef Cattle Short Course Managing for Profit in the Nineties, University of Florida, Department of Animal Science and Cooperative Extension Service. Gainesville, Florida. May, 1995.
- Batte, M.T., M.E. Rister, G. Frank, and G.D. Schnitkey, "Farm Information Systems Design and Use by Selected Demographic and Business Characteristics", Adoption and Use of Farm Information Systems, edited by M.T.Batte.Ohio Agricultural Research and Development Center Special Circular 149, North Central Regional Research Publication 339.December, pp 11-35, 1995.
- Bennett, B.K., S.K. Misra, and A. Brashears, "Effect of Burr Extractor on Trash in Seed Cotton and Fiber Quality for Different Harvest Dates", 1995 Beltwide Cotton Conferences Proceedings, National Cotton Council, Volume 1, pp.649-652, 1995.
- Bessler, D.A., and D.T. Chen, "Long-Run and Short-Run Relationships Between A-index and Memphis Prices", Belt-wide Cotton Conference Proceeding, 1995.
- Bevers, S.J., J.G. Smith, and J.G. Pena, "CotPro: Budget Projection Software for Cotton Producers", Proceedings, Paper presented at Beltwide Cotton Conference.San Antonio.January, 1995.
- Britt Jr., D.W., R.D. Lacewell, W.L. Griffin, J. Moore II., J.T. Davis, and W. Neill, "Economic Implications of Shrimp Farming in West Texas", proceedings of the 24th Water for Texas Conference: Research Leads the Way, published by the Texas Water Resources Institute, pp: 129136, 1995.
- Chen, D.T., and C.E. Shafer, "Implications of the Aggregation Bias of CCC Loan Schedules in Pricing Regional Cotton Quality Attributes", 1995 Proceedings Beltwide Cotton Conferences, San Antonio 366-69, Texas (January 4-7), 1995.
- Chen, D.T., and C.G. Anderson, "Influence of The China Factor on A Index and Memphis Price", Proceedings, Presented at the 1995 Beltwide Cotton Economics and Marketing Conference, San Antonio, Texas (January 6), 1995.

- Chien, M.C., D.J. Leatham, and P.N. Ellinger, "An Analysis of the Scale Economies and Cost Efficiencies in the Farm Credit System", Proceedings of the Regional Research Committee, NC207, Annual Meeting, Washington D.C.Department of Agricultural Economics, University of Illinois, Staff Paper, April 1995, pp 172-83.IV 15, October 3-4, 1995.
- Chowdhury, M.E., and R.D. Lacewell, "Assessing Costs of Environmental Policies and Avoidance-Cost Estimates of Benefits", Proceedings of the Western Agricultural Economic Association Meeting, Dec, p.398, 1995.
- Clary, G.M., "Economics of Ryegrass Production and Utilization", Proceedings of the Symposium on Annual Ryegrass, Chapter 12, 106-113, 1995.
- Conner, J.R., and J.W. Stuth, "Use of Decision Support Systems in the Assessment of Current and Alternative Livestock Enterprises in Northern Chiapas, Mexico", Proceedings of the Farm Animal Computer Technologies Conference, Orlando, FL (March 7-9), 1995.
- Dale, D., A. Purvis-Thurow, T. Lockamy, and S. Thompson, "Collaborative Problem Solving in Cameron County, Texas: The Coexistence Committee", Environmental Enhancement through Agriculture: Proceedings of a Conference, Boston, Massachusetts (November 15- 17), 1995.
- Dooley, F., S.W. Fuller, and C.P. Baumel, "Transportation Challenges in the Great Plains", Proceedings of Great Plains Agricultural Council, Albuquerque, N.M., April, 1995.
- Eddleman, B.R., D.D. Dearmont, Q. He, and B.A. McCarl, "Potential Economic Benefits to Society from Bt Cotton", Beltwide Cotton Conference, January 7, 1995.
- Falconer, L.L., R.D. Parker, and J.D. Webb, "Module Averaging and Individual Bale Classing: A Study of 1993 Results from a South Texas Gin", Proceedings of the 1995 Beltwide Cotton Conference, National Cotton Council of America (January), 1995.
- Falconer, L.L., R.D. Parker, and J.D. Webb, "Module Averaging and Individual Bale Classing: A Study of Results from a South Texas Gin", Proceedings of the 1995 Beltwide Cotton Conference, National Cotton Council of America, Memphis, TN.(January 1995) Vol I, 349-352, 1995.
- Fuller, S.W., and M. Gillis, "US /Mexico Grain Trade", Proceedings of North Central Research Committee, Department of Applied Economics, University of Minnesota, 1995.
- Gan, J., S.H. Kolison Jr., and D. Stokke, "Variations in timber prices and their implications for black walnut and red oak plantations", Proceedings of 1995 SOFEW, J.Caulfield and S.Bullard (editors). New Orleans, LA, 358-368, 1995.
- Gillis, M., S.W. Fuller, R. Childers, and C.B. Parnell Jr., "Cotton Gin Plant Compliance with Air Pollution Regulations in Texas: Effect on Plant Costs and Returns", Proceedings Beltwide Cotton Conference, San Antonio, Texas, 1995.
- Hall, C.R., C.F. Lard, C.R. Smith, and B. Seidel, "Comparison of Lawn Maintenance Expenditures among Households in the Southern Region", Proceedings of the Southern Nurserymen Association, Inc., Research Conference, New Orleans, LA, 345-48, 1995.
- Knutson, R.D., "How Policy Decisions Are Made in US Agriculture", Understanding Canada/United States Grain Disputes, Proceedings of the First Canada/ US Agricultural and Food Policy Systems Information Workshop, held in Arizona, University of Manitoba, Winnipeg, Manitoba, Canada, April, pp 25-34, 1995.
- Knutson, R.D., "Major Issues for the Farm Bill", Proceedings: Toward the Farm Bill and Beyond, A Workshop for Dairy Economists and Policy Analysts, Sponsored by the Extension Education Committee of the Cornell Program on Dairy Markets and Policy, National Institute of Livestock and Dairy Policy, Depart, 95-11, 1995.

- Knutson, R.D., "Opening Remarks: Economic and Political Environment for Rice Policy", Beyond the Tradition, Proceedings of Rice Utilization Workshop held at Doubletree Hotel, New Orleans, LA, Sponsored by USDA Agricultural Research Service and USA Rice Federation pp 33-40, January 26-27, 1995.
- Kolison Jr., S.H., and J. Gan, "The economic potential of the forestry sector in southeastern Alabama less developed counties", Proceedings the 1994 SAF Convention, Anchorage, AK, 517-518, 1995.
- Loyns, R.M.A., R.D. Knutson, and K.D. Meilke, "Understanding Canada/United States Grain Disputes", How Policy Decisions Are Made in US Agriculture, Proceedings of the First Canada/ US Agricultural and Food Policy Systems Information Workshop, University of Manitoba, Winnipeg, Manitoba, Canada, April, pp 25-34, 1995.
- Overend, C., J.M. Connor, and V.S. Salin, "Foreign Direct Investment and US Exports of Processed Foods: Complements or Substitutes?", Foreign Direct Investment and Processed Food Trade, Proceedings of the Conference on Organization and Performance of World Food Systems, NCR-182, March, 1995.
- Price, E.C., "Creating Human and Institutional Capital for Sustainable Development", Proceedings of International Symposium on Sustainable Development, June 6-8, 1995, Taipei, Taiwan., 1995.
- Purvis-Thurow, A., "Ecosystem Management: Where Did the Concept Come From? Why and How is it Influencing the Public Policy Process?", Proceedings of the Fifth International Range Congress, Salt Lake City (July), 1995.
- Robinson, J.R.C., K.J. Bryant, and M.J. Taylor, "The Impact of Groundwater Protection Policies on Regional Cotton Acreage", Proceedings of the Beltwide Cotton Conferences, National Cotton Council, 415-417, 1995.
- Robinson, J.R.C., M.J. Taylor, and others, "Economic Potential of Augmentative Releases of Boll Weevil Parasites Reared on Artificial Diet", Proceedings of the Beltwide Cotton Conferences, National Cotton Council, 412-415, 1995.
- Rosson III., C.P., A. Purvis-Thurow, E.B. Summerour II., L.L. Jones, R.D. Lacewell, T. Ozuna Jr., A.J. Wyse, M.J. Taylor, and S.M. Masud, "Transboundary Environmental Linkages: The Lower Rio Grande Valley", Agriculture, Trade and the Environment: Achieving Complementary Policies, May, 140-41, 1995.
- Saha, A., and C.R. Shumway, "Refutable Implications of the Firm Model Under Risk", Proceedings published in the Papers of the Annual Meeting, Western Agricultural Economics Association, Rapid City, South Dakota, 1995.
- Siebert, J.W., "California Dairy Outlook for 1996", Proceedings of the Fourteenth Annual Agribusiness Management Conference, Fresno State University, November 8, 1995.
- Smith, J.G., E. Segarra, and P. Johnson, "The Economics of Cotton Farming Systems at AG-CARES", Proceedings, Presented at Beltwide Cotton Conference.San Antonio.January, 1995.
- Vidanage, S.P., H.B. Kotagama, and P. Abeygunawardena, "Potential and Factors Affecting Eco-Tourism in Sri Lanka", Proceedings of the Annual Forestry Symposium, Forestry for Development, Paper presented at the Annual Forestry Symposium, Forestry Unit, University of Sri Jayawardenapura, 239-248, 1995.
- Adcock, D.P., "The Dynamics of the People and Economy of the Great Plains", Proceedings of the Great Plain Agricultural Council, Bismarck North Dakota (June 7-10), 1994.
- Ananda, P.D.J., and P. Abeygunawardena, "Accounting the Contribution of Forestry Resources to Nacional Economy of Sri Lanka", Proceedings of Fifth Regional Workshop on Multipurpose Trees, ed.H.P.M.Gunasena, 254 273, 1994.
- Beus, C.E., and L. Hysmith, "Sustainable Land Management Conference: Preparing Professionals for Leadership", Proceedings of Sustainable Land Management Conference, Bryan, Texas (February), 1994.

- Bluntzer, D., C.G. Anderson, and C.E. Shafer, "Modifying Moving Average Modeled to Identify Price Trends to Improve Cotton Marketing Strategies", Proceedings of 1994 Beltwide Cotton Conferences, 423-27, San Diego, 1994.
- Chen, D.T., C.G. Anderson, and C.E. Shafer, "Cotton Quality Premiums and Discounts: A Comparison of CCC Loan Schedules and Spot Market Quotations with Regional Aggregation", Proceedings of 1994 Beltwide Cotton Conferences, San Diego.California (January 5-8), 462-466, 1994.
- Fisher, D.U., "Changing Picture of Public Finance for the Great Plains", Proceedings of the Great Plain Agricultural Council, Bismarck, North Dakota (June 7-10), 1994.
- Goodwin Jr., H.L., M.E. Rister, A.M. McClung, K. Moldenhauer, S. Linscombe, D. Kanter, R.K. Miller, K. Bett, B.D. Webb, J.W. Stansel, C.E. Gates, F. Dahm, K. Cadwallader, D. Kohlwey, and J. Dornak, "The Effects of Growing Region on Rice Quality Attributes", 25th Rice Technical Working Group Proceedings, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, pp 122-3, 1994.
- Goodwin Jr., H.L., M.E. Rister, A.M. McClung, R.K. Miller, K. Bett, B.D. Webb, J.W. Stansel, C.E. Gates, F. Dahm, K. Cadwallader, D. Kohlwey, and J. Dornak, "Impacts of Various Cultural, Harvest, and post-Harvest Handling Practices on Rice Quality Attributes of Jasmine 85", 25th Rice Technical Working Group Proceedings, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, pp 124-5, 1994.
- Griffin, W.L., "An Analysis of Management Polices for Reducing Shrimp By-Catch in the Gulf of Mexico", Proceedings on the 7th IIFET Conference on International Cooperation for Fisheries and Aquaculture Development July 18-21,1994, Taipei, Taiwan, R.O.C, 1994.
- Higginbotham, B.J., and G.M. Clary, "Private Sport fish Leasing Opportunities: Determining Profitability", Annual Proceedings of the Texas Chapter, American Fisheries Society, 1994, Vol 16, 6-10, 1994.
- Klinefelter, D.A., "The Texas Agricultural Finance Documentation Task Force", Proceedings: Farmer and Ranchers Conference, Presented for the Texas Society of Certified Public Accountants (June), 1994.
- Knight, T.O., "Communication of Farm Management Research Results", Future Priorities and Agenda for Farm Management Research, R.O.Burton, and D.L.Watt, eds., Kansas State University (July), 1994.
- Knutson, R.D., "Impacts of Reduced Pesticide Use on the Produce Industry", Pesticide Use and Produce Quality, Proceedings of a workshop sponsored by the Agricultural and Food Marketing Consortium, Farm Foundation, October, pp 13-22, 1994.
- Knutson, R.D., "Post-GATT Assessment of the World Marketplace", Supply Management in Transition Towards the 21st Century, Proceedings of a Conference held at Macdonald Campus of McGill University, Ste.Anne de Bellevue, Québec pp 1-14, June 28-30, 1994.
- Knutson, R.D., J.M. McClaskey, J.K. Davis, A.W. Gray, D.P. Adcock, D.P. Anderson, J.B. Penson Jr., E.G. Smith, and J.L. Outlaw, "Impacts of Changing Farm Program Expenditures on the Great Plains", Proceedings of Great Plains Agricultural Council, Bismark, North Dakota. June, 209-211, 1994.
- Lacewell, R.D., and S.M. Masud, "Economic Value of Playas for Specific or Multiple Use", Proceedings of Playa Basin Symposium, Texas Tech University, 229-235, 1994.
- Leistritz, F.L., R. Coon, R. Hamm, and S.W. Fuller, "Impacts of Changing Federal Infrastructure Expenditures on the Great Plains", Proceedings of Great Plains Agricultural Council, Bismark, North Dakota, 1994.
- Mjelde, J.W., "Methods of Assessing Economic Benefits in the Agricultural Field: Sector-Level Issues", Proceedings of the Conference on the Economic Benefits of Meteorological and Hydrological Services, World Meteorological Organization.Geneva, Switzerland, September 19-23, 1994.

- Moss, C.B., A. Purvis-Thurow, and W.G. Boggess, "Ex Ante Modeling of the Irreversibility and Uncertainly on Citrus Investments", Proceedings of the S-232 Research Group, Gulf Shores, Alabama (March 24), 1994.
- Padberg, D.I., and P. Kaufman, "Are Standards of Identity Obsolete or Redundant?", FAMC, 158-68, 94-1, 1994.
- Parker, R.D., J.A. Landivar, L.L. Falconer, and C.R. Schultz, "Evaluation of the Stalk Puller as a Tool for Management of the Boll Weevil in South Texas", Proceedings of the Beltwide Cotton Conference, National Cotton Council of America, Memphis, TN.(January) Vol II, 1137-1138, 1994.
- Pena, J.G., "Overview of Future Pecan Production and Imports", Proceedings: 2nd National Pecan Workshop, Wagoner, OK (July), 1994.
- Pena, J.G., "The 1993 Pecan/Tree Nut Marketing Season: An Overview of Production, Prices and the Pecan Market Collapse", Proceedings of the Sustaining Pecan Productivity Into the 21st Century, Second National Pecan Workshop, Wagoner, Oklahoma, July 23-26, 1994.
- Porras, J.J., C.E. Shafer, and C.G. Anderson, "Forecasting Net Prices for Cotton Producers Using Short Hedges: Texas and North Delta Regions", 1994 Proceedings, Beltwide Cotton Conference, San Diego California (January 5-8), 420-424, 1994.
- Rister, M.E., "25th Rice Technical Working Group Proceedings", 25th Rice Technical Working Group Proceedings, New Orleans, LA Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Publications Coordinator, March 5-9, 1994.
- Rister, M.E., T.N. Thompson, W.R. Grant, G.N. McCauley, F.T. Turner, J.W. Stansel, and A.D. Klosterboer, "The Influence of Ratoon Rice Quality Factors on Profit-Maximizing Ratoon Crop Nitrogen Decisions", 25th Rice Technical Working Group Proceedings, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, p.115, 1994.
- Robinson, J.R.C., and M.J. Taylor, "Farmer Expenditures for Boll Weevil Control in Texas: -93", 1994 Proceedings of the Beltwide Cotton Conferences, National Cotton Council (1994), 399-400, 1994.
- Sundarapather, V.D., J.W. Mjelde, M.O. Way, M.E. Rister, and B.M. Drees, "The Rice Water Weevil-Texas Case Study", 25th Rice Technical Working Group Proceedings, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, pp 78-9, 1994.
- Taylor, E.L., D.A. Bessler, M.L. Waller, and M.E. Rister, "Domestic and Foreign rice Prices: A Cointegration Analysis", 25th Rice Technical Working Group Proceedings, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, pp 79-80, 1994.
- Taylor, E.L., M.E. Rister, H.L. Goodwin Jr., and M.L. Waller, "Economic and Employment Impacts: A Study of the Texas Rice Industry", 25th Rice Technical Working Group, meeting in New Orleans, Louisiana Abstr, March 6-9, 1994.
- Taylor, E.L., M.L. Waller, M.E. Rister, O.C. Capps Jr., W.R. Grant, A.W. Sturdivant, and D.A. Koop, "Implicit Pricing of Rough Rice in Texas Bid/Acceptance Markets", 25th Rice Technical Working Group Proceedings, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, pp 68-9, 1994.
- Thompson, T.N., M.E. Rister, D.A. Bessler, and J.W. Stansel, "Texas Rice Research and Extension Recommendations and the Question of External Validity", 25th Rice Technical Working Group, meeting in New Orleans, Louisiana Abstr, March 6-9, 1994.
- White Jr., D., M.J. Taylor, C.P. Rosson III., and C.G. Anderson, "A Cost Comparison of Cotton Gins in the Lower Rio Grande Valley with Tamaulipas, Mexico", Proceedings Beltwide Cotton Conference, (January), 1994.

- Wildenthal, M.T., O.C. Capps Jr., H.L. Goodwin Jr., T. Ozuna Jr., and G.W. Williams, "Evaluating Value-Added Opportunities in Food Processing", Proceedings of the International Agribusiness Management Association, 1994.
- Yarlagadda, S., M. Gillis, C.B. Parnell Jr., S.W. Fuller, and R. Childers, "Engineering/Economic Analysis for Cotton Gin Compliance with Air Pollution Regulations", Proceedings of Beltwide Cotton Conference, San Diego, California, 1994.
- Bessler, D.A., "Agricultural Price Analysis: A Review: The Manchester School", Applied Commodity Price Analysis Forecasting and Market Risk Management, Chicago, 1993.
- Betubiza, E.N., and D.J. Leatham, "Composition of Bank Liabilities in a Deregulated Environment and Its Impact on Agricultural Lending", Proceedings of the Regional Research Committee Annual Meeting, NC-207, September 27-28.Food and Resource Economics Department, University of Florida, SP93-22, September 1993, pp 156-77, 1993.
- Chien, M.C., and D.J. Leatham, "An Analysis of the Cost Efficiency in the Farm Credit System for Direct Lending Associations", Proceedings of the Regional Research Committee Annual Meeting, NC-207, October 4-5. Cornell Agricultural Economics, Staff Paper, 93-23, December 1993, pp 112-127, 1993.
- Colletti, J.P., W. Premachandra, R.C. Schultz, L.C. Rule, and J. Gan, "A socio-economic assessment of an Iowa watershed", Proceedings of the Riparian Ecosystems in the Humid US Functions, Values, and Management Conference, Atlanta, GA, 1993.
- Colletti, J.P., W. Premachandra, R.C. Schultz, L.C. Rule, and J. Gan, "Public attitudes and economic values of a riparian buffer strip", Proceedings of the SAF Convention, Indianapolis, IN, November 7-10, 1993.
- Conner, J.R., W.T. Hamilton, and R.E. Whitson, "Managing Stocking Rates to Achieve Financial Goals", Proceedings of Symposium on Managing Livestock Stocking Rates on Rangeland, J.R.Cox and J.F.Cadenhead, eds.Victoria, Amarillo, and Fredericksburg, Texas Agricultural Extension Services (October), 73-96, 1993.
- Gan, J., S.H. Kolison Jr., and A.T.G. Siaway, "Pulpwood production in Alabama A supply and demand analysis", Policy and Forestry-Design, Evaluation, and Spillover, Proceedings of the SOFEW, D.Wear (editor). Duke University, 1993.
- Griffin, W.L., "Economic Analysis of Production Alternatives for Texas Shrimp Farms", Proceedings of the National Workshop on Containment Area Aquaculture, South Padre Island, Texas, Technical Report EL-93-26 (1993), 11-15 November, 1993.
- Knutson, R.D., "Status and Prospects for Dairying 1991-97", Forces Shaping the Future Dairy Industry, 48th Annual Midwest Milk Marketing Conference, Kansas City, Missouri pp 1-17, March 17-18, 1993.
- Knutson, R.D., "The Economics of Sustainable Agriculture: American and Bulgarian Perspectives", Aggregate Economic Impacts of Reduced Chemical Use, Summary of a Bilateral Workshop Stephen G.Deets, Editor, US National Academy of Sciences, Bulgarian Academy of Sciences, National Academy Press, Washington, D.C.1993, October 21-30, 1993.
- Knutson, R.D., and B.T. Young, "Policy Center Methodology: Its Implications for Marketing Research and Extension", Food and Agricultural Marketing Issues for the 21st Century, he Food and Agricultural Marketing Consortium, Daniel I.Padberg, Editor, Texas A&M University, College Station, TX, FAMC 93-1, pp 91-100, 1993.
- Love, H.A., and D.M. Burton, "Alternative Expectations Regimes in Commodity Markets: Specification, Estimation and Hypothesis Testing Using Structural Models", The Nordic Research Program for Risk Management in

- Agriculture, Eirik Romstad (editor) Proceedings of the Nordic Risk Project, Copenhagen, Denmark, March, pp 37-84, 1993.
- Padberg, D.I., and H.A. Love, "Rationale for Public Intervention in Food and Agricultural Markets", Food and Agricultural Marketing Issues for the 21st Century, Proceedings of a seminar sponsored by The Food and Agricultural Marketing Consortium pp 143-153, FAMC 93-1, 1993.
- Rister, M.E., R.E. Branson, H.L. Goodwin Jr., W.R. Grant, R.C. Griffin, R.D. Knutson, L.A. Lippke, J.W. Mjelde, J.B. Penson Jr., J.W. Richardson, C.P. Rosson III., E.G. Smith, and M.L. Waller, "Rice Economics", Fifth Annual Econo-Rice Research Program Review, El Campo, TX, January 21-22, pp 12-17, 1993.
- Robinson, J.R.C., "Narrow Row Cotton: Economics and History", Proceedings of the Beltwide Cotton Conferences, National Cotton Council, 133-138, 1993.
- Robinson, J.R.C., L.N. Namken, and M.J. Taylor, "Whole Farm Analysis of Alternative Row Spacings for Cotton in the Lower Rio Grande Valley of Texas", Proceedings of the Beltwide Cotton Conferences, National Cotton Council, 494-496, 1993.
- Saha, A., H.A. Love, and R.B. Schwart Jr., "Technology Adoption Under Uncertainty", Quantifying Long Run Agricultural Risks and Evaluating Farmer Responses to Risk, Proceedings of a seminar sponsored by Southern Regional Project S-232, March, 1993.
- Shaw, W.D., and R. Raucher, "Recreation and Tourism Benefits from Water Quality Improvements: An Economists Perspective", Clean Water in the American Economy, Proceedings: Surface Water-Volume 1, US EPA (Office of Water) 800-R-93-001a, March, 1993.
- Smith, J.G., and C.G. Anderson, "TAMPRICE: A Cotton Pricing Strategies Evaluator", Proceedings, Presented at Beltwide Cotton Conference in New Orleans. January, 1993.
- Stokes, J.R., C.R. Hall, and J.W. Mjelde, "The Impact of Federal Income Tax Code on Marketing Container-Grown Nursery Crops", Proceedings of the Southern Nurserymans Association Research Conference, Atlanta, GA.August, 1993.
- Sumanaratne, N., and P. Abeygunawardena, "Economic Analysis of Salinity Problem in Inginimitiya Project in Sri Lanka", Proceedings of the Asian Regional Seminar on Irrigation Management, Beijing, China, May 20-25, 1993.
- Abeygunawardena, P., and D.K.N.G. Pushpakumara, "Comprehensive Economic Valuation of Multipurpose Tree Species: The Case of Coconut Cultivation", Proceedings of Third Regional Workshop on Multipurpose Trees, ed.H.P.M.Gunasena, 1 62-170, 1992.
- Abeygunawardena, P., and K.A. Kodithuwakku, "An Economic Assessment of Recreational Benefits of Peradeniya Botanic Gardens", Proceedings of Third Regional Workshop on Multipurpose Trees, ed.H.P.M.Gunasena, 184-195, 1992.
- Abeygunawardena, P., and W.A.R. Wickramasingha, "An Economic Evaluation of Non timber Products of Hantana Forest", Proceedings of Second Regional Workshop on Multipurpose Trees, ed.H.P.M.Gunasena, 83-90, 1992.
- Clary, G.M., and J.T. Lock, "Financial Analysis of Alternate Commercial Catfish Production Systems", National Extension Aquaculture Workshop, Little Rock, AR, 1992.
- Crane, L.M., and D.J. Leatham, "Profit and Loss Sharing in Agriculture: An Application of Islamic Banking: Presented", Papers of the 1992 Annual Meeting, Western Agricultural Economics Association, Colorado Springs, Colorado pp 471-477, July 12-15, 1992.

- Ellinger, P.N., D.J. Leatham, and others, "Credit Evaluation Procedures at Agricultural Banks", Proceedings of the Regional Research Committee, NC-161, September 23-24.Department of Agricultural Economics, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS, February 1992, pp 61-81, 1992.
- Fisher, D.U., R.D. Knutson, and H. Ladewig, "Policy and Multi-community Development", Multi-community Collaboration: An Evolving Rural Revitalization Strategy, Conference Proceedings of the North Central Regional Center for Rural Development, Ames, Iowa, RRD 161, July, pp 323-332, 1992.
- Gan, J., and J.P. Colletti, "Importance of the Southeast in US crop, livestock, and forest production", Challenges in Agriculture and Rural Development, Proceedings of the 50th PAWC, Tuskegee University, 1992.
- Harper, J.K., M.O. Way, B.M. Drees, M.E. Rister, and J.W. Mjelde, "Using Statistical Procedures to Evaluate Alternative Theories in Pest Management", 24th Rice Technical Working Group Proceedings, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, p.62, 1992.
- Harper, J.K., M.O. Way, B.M. Drees, M.E. Rister, and J.W. Mjelde, "Using Statistical Procedures to Evaluate Alternative Theories of Pest Management", 24th Rice Technical Working Group Proceedings, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station p.81, 1992.
- Knutson, R.D., J.L. Outlaw, D.C. Gerloff, and R.B. Schwart Jr., "Future Milk Marketing and Pricing Issues", Proceedings of the 47th Midwest Milk Marketing Conference, Des Moines, Iowa, pp 108-134, March 16-17, 1992.
- Kook, H., and D.A. Bessler, "Prequential Approach to Turning Point Prediction", Applied Commodity Price Analysis Forecasting and Market Risk Management, Chicago, 115-128, 1992.
- Love, H.A., "Econometric Analysis of Imperfect Competition and Implications for Trade Research: Discussion", Industrial Organization and International Trade: Methodological Foundations for International Food and Agricultural Market Research, NC-194 Research Monograph Number 1, July 1992.pp 107-111. (Paper presented at Workshop on Industrial Organization and International Trade, Organization and Performance of World Food Systems: NC-194, Columbus, Ohio, April 24-25), 1992.
- Renfrow, D.R., R.D. Lacewell, J. Moore II., and M. Murphy, "Economic Analysis of Picker Versus Stripper Harvested Cotton: Texas Trans Pecos", Proceedings, Presented at the Beltwide Cotton Meetings, Nashville, January, 1992.
- Rister, M.E., "24th Rice Technical Working Group Proceedings", 24th Rice Technical Working Group Proceedings, Little Rock, AR Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Publications Coordinator, February 23-26, 1992.
- Rister, M.E., H.L. Goodwin Jr., R.E. Branson, J.W. Stansel, and B.D. Webb, "The US Aromatic Market-Results of an Asian-American Household Test", 24th Rice Technical Working Group Proceedings, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station p.62, 1992.
- Rister, M.E., T.N. Thompson, W.R. Grant, G.N. McCauley, F.T. Turner, J.P. Krausz, M.O. Way, B.M. Drees, J.W. Stansel, A.D. Klosterboer, B.D. Webb, N.G. Whitney, M.A. Marchetti, S.R.M. Pinson, and C.N. Bollich, "Examination of the Relationship Between Texas Rice Experimental Plot Research, Scientists Recommendations, and Producers Results", 24th Rice Technical Working Group Proceedings, 24th Rice Technical Working Group meeting in Little Rock, Arkansas.February 23-26, 1992, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station p.30, 1992.
- Robinson, J.R.C., R.D. Lacewell, and C.G. Sansone, "A Farm Level Decision Model for Analysis of Reduced Pesticide Scenarios", Proceedings of the Beltwide Cotton Conferences, National Cotton Council, 377-381, 1992.

- Rosson III., C.P., E.E. Davis, E. Segarra, and A.L. Angel, "Implications of North American Free Trade for US Meats and Livestock", International Agribusiness Management Association, Symposium II, proceedings, Oxford England, May, 1992.
- Smith, J.G., "Extension Marketing Clubs: Lubbock Area Cotton Farmers", Proceedings, Presented at Beltwide Cotton Conference in Nashville. January, 1992.
- Thompson, T.N., M.E. Rister, J.W. Stansel, A.D. Klosterboer, C.N. Bollich, G.N. McCauley, M.O. Way, N.G. Whitney, F.T. Turner, M.A. Marchetti, and S.R.M. Pinson, "Varietal Selection, Alternative Emergence Dates and the Ratoon Cropping Decisions of Texas Rice Producers: An Application Using RICEGROWER", 24th Rice Technical Working Group Proceedings, 24th Rice Technical Working Group meeting in Little Rock, Arkansas.February 23-26, 1992, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station p.76, 1992.
- Waller, M.L., E.L. Taylor, and M.E. Rister, "A Comparison of Average and Quality Adjusted Basis for the Texas Rice Market", 24th Rice Technical Working Group Proceedings, Texas Agricultural E, 1992.
- Abeygunawardena, P., "Benefit Cost Analysis in Chemical Use in Agriculture", Proceedings of the Symposium to 10th Anniversary of the Royal Society of Chemistry, U.K Institute of Chemistry Sri Lanka, 69-75, 1991.
- Abeygunawardena, P., and R. Premalal, "Sustainability of City Plantation Agriculture in Sri Lanka", Proceedings of the Symposium Sustainable Agriculture, Bangkok, Thailand. April, 1991.
- Betubiza, E.N., and D.J. Leatham, "A Tobit Analysis of Commercial Bank Lending to Agriculture in Texas", Papers of the Annual Meeting, Western Agricultural Economics Association, Portland, Oregon, July, pp 61-68, 1991.
- Betubiza, E.N., and D.J. Leatham, "Risk-Adjusted Farm Income Enhancement by Holding Off-Farm Investments", Proceedings of the Regional Research Committee, NC-161, September 24-25.Department of Agricultural Economics and Rural Sociology, The Pennsylvania State University, May 1991, pp 59-82, 1991.
- Capps Jr., O.C., and J.A.D. Lambregts, "Assessing Effects of Seafood Marketing and Promotion for a Local Market in Texas", Proceedings of the Symposium of Seafood Advertising and Promotion: Research and Experience, 32-57, 1991.
- Griffin, W.L., "Panel 2: Socioeconomic Effects of Shrimp Trawl By catch", Proceedings of the Shrimp Trawl By catch Workshop, Center for Marine Conservation, St. Petersburg, FL, November 22-23, 1991.
- Haby, M.G., and R.J. Miget, "The Effect of Stocking Procedure on Consumption of Shelf Life and Product Safety in Refrigerated Seafood Displayed in Refrigerated Display Cases and Ice Freestanding Gondolas", Tropical and Subtropical Fisheries Technology Conference of the Americas: Proceedings of the Fifteenth Annual Conference 1990, Otwell, W.Stephen, compiler.Florida Sea Grant Publication SGR-105.pp 509-521.(August), 1991
- Knutson, R.D., "Developing a Comprehensive Rural Policy for Texas", Proceedings of the Texas Rural Development Policy Workshop, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, February, pp 77-79, 1991.
- Knutson, R.D., "Perspectives on Retail Marketing Margins: The Economist", Proceedings of the 55th Annual Meeting of the International Association of Milk Control Agencies, Baton Rouge, Louisiana pp 219-244, July 7-10, 1991.
- Knutson, R.D., "Texas Rural Development Policy: Options, Consequences", Proceedings of the Texas Rural Development Policy Workshop, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, February, pp 33-37, 1991.

- Leatham, D.J., and E.N. Betubiza, "Optimal Leverage Choice and Total Farm Risk When Interest Rates are Variable", Papers of the Annual Meeting, Western Agricultural Economics Association, Portland, Oregon, July, pp 295-301, 1991.
- Mjelde, J.W., M.D. Frank, C.R. Taylor, and R.D. Lacewell, "Optimal Irrigation Decision Rules: An Application of Crop-Growth Simulation Models and Dynamic Programming", Analyzing Dynamic and Stochastic Agricultural Systems, editors Michael E.Wetzstein and C.Robert Taylor, March, proceedings of a technical symposium by the Consortium for Research on Crop Production Systems, 1991.
- Richardson, J.W., P.T. Zimmel, D.R. Sechrist Jr., and C.J. Nixon, "SERTS Operating Environment (SOE): A Case in Integrating Project Managers and Complex Business-Oriented Simulation Models", Simulation in Business Management, a proceedings of the Society of Computer Simulation Annual Meeting Anaheim, California, pp 142-149, January 23-25, 1991.
- Waller, M.L., M.E. Rister, and E.L. Taylor, "Establishing and Forecasting Quality Adjusted Basis for Texas Rice Markets", Applied Commodity Price Analysis, Forecasting, and Market Risk Management, Chicago Mercantile Exchange, Chicago, Illinois Conference Proceedings, pp 125-39, April 22-23, 1991.
- Abeygunawardena, P., "Natural Resource Conservation", Proceedings of the Workshop on Natural Resources Conservation, Ceylon Social Institute, Kandy, 1990.
- Abeygunawardena, P., "Scope and the Nature of Conservation", Proceedings of the Workshop on Natural Resource Conservation, Ceylon Socio Institute, Kandy, 1990.
- Abeygunawardena, P., R. Premalal, and R. Jayaweera, "Is Farm Mechanization a Solution or a Problem in Paddy Farming in Sri Lanka", Proceedings of the International Agricultural Engineering Conference and Exhibition, Thailand.December, 1990.
- Ananda, P.D.J., and P. Abeygunawardena, "Accounting the Contribution of Forest Resources to the National Economy of Sri Lanka", Proceedings of Fifth Regional Workshop on Multipurpose Trees, ed: H.P.M. Gunasena, Kandy Sri Lanka, 1990.
- Grant, W.R., M.E. Rister, J.W. Mjelde, and D. Bordelon, "Economics of Ratoon Crop Production", 23rd Rice Technical Working Group Proceedings, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station p.50, 1990.
- Haby, M.G., "Marketing Opportunities for Farm-Raised Red Drum", Red Drum Aquaculture, Chamberlain, George W., Russell J.Miget, and Michael G.Haby, compilers. Texas Sea Grant Program Publication TAMU-SG-90-603.pp 209-213. (August), 1990.
- Hall, K.D., R.D. Lacewell, J. Moore II., M.A. Foster, and J.R. Mulkey Jr., "Estimated Costs and Returns for Guayule Production in Texas", Proceedings of The First International Conference on New Industrial Crops and Products, October 8-12 in Rive, 1990.
- Jayatilaka, M.W.A.P., and P. Abeygunawardena, "Socio-economic Issues in Agriculture, Environment and Engineering", Proceedings of the Seminar Organized by the Institute of Engineers Sri Lanka, 1990.
- Knutson, R.D., "Focus on the Future: A Review", Proceedings of a National Policy Symposium held in State College, Pennsylvania, pp 16-18, May 1-5, 1990.
- Lacewell, R.D., J.R.C. Robinson, and S.M. Masud, "Economic Issues in IPM of Cotton Disease Management", Proceedings of 1990 Beltwide Cotton Production Research Conference, Las Vegas, January 9-12, 1990.
- Leatham, D.J., "Financing Agriculture in a Changing Environment: Macro, Market, Policy and Management Issues", Proceedings of Regional Research Committee NC-161, Editor, St.Louis, Missouri, October 2-3. Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, May 1990, 165 pages, 1990.

- Leatham, D.J., J.F. Schmucker, R.D. Lacewell, and R.B. Schwart Jr., "Projected Economic Impact of Texas Water Quality Laws on Two Representative Dairies", Proceedings Southwest Milk Marketing Conference, Baton Rouge, Louisiana, August 28-29, 1990.
- Love, H.A., and E. Murniningtyas, "Measuring the Degree of Market Power Exerted By Government Trade Agencies", Organization and Performance of World Food Systems: NC-194, Occasional Paper Series, OP-16, August, 1990.
- Robinson, J.R.C., and R.D. Lacewell, "Formulation of Socially Efficient Economic Injury Levels for Insecticide Use in IPM", Proceedings of the Beltwide Cotton Production Research Conferences, National Cotton Council, 405-409, 1990.
- Robinson, J.R.C., and R.D. Lacewell, "Formulation of Socially Efficient Injury Levels for Insecticide Use in IPM", Proceedings of 1990 Beltwide Cotton Production Research Conference, Las Vegas, January 9-12, 1990.
- Robinson, J.R.C., and R.D. Lacewell, "Socially Efficient Economic Injury Levels for Cotton Insect Pest Management", Proceedings of Beltwide Cotton Production Research Conference, Las Vegas, January 9-12, 1990.
- Taylor, E.L., M.L. Waller, M.E. Rister, E.G. Smith, W.R. Grant, and D.A. Koop, "Texas Rough Rice Prices: Determinants of Premiums and Discounts", 23rd Rice Technical Working Group Proceedings, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station p.45, 1990.
- Thompson, T.N., M.E. Rister, W.R. Grant, J.W. Stansel, C.N. Bollich, S.R.M. Pinson, and A.D. Klosterboer, "Evaluating Rice Varieties and the Potential Impacts of Biotechnology Breeding Programs", 23rd Rice Technical Working Group Proceedings, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station p.44, 1990.
- Waller, M.L., C.L. Elms, M.E. Rister, E.G. Smith, T.L. Sporleder, and D.A. Koop, "Rice Market Information: Producers Perceptions, System Requirements, and Potential Costs", 23rd Rice Technical Working Group Proceedings, Texas Agricultural E, 1990.
- Williams, G.W., and B.E. Dale, "Prospects for High-Value Crop and Livestock Products in the s: Advances in Processing Technology", Agricultural Issues in the s: Proceedings, The World Bank, Washington, D.C., August, 1990.
- Wilson, P.N., and D.P. Anderson, "Strategic Investments in Agriculture: How do we Measure Risk?", Proceedings of Seminar Quantifying Long Run Agricultural Risks and Evaluating Farmer Responses to Risk, Sanibel Island, Florida, University of Florida, 1990.
- Babula, R.A., and D.A. Bessler, "Drought Induced Influences in the Wheat Sector", Proceedings of the Southeastern Region of the Decision Sciences Institute, 345, 1989.
- Bauer, L.L., O.C. Capps Jr., and E.P. Smith, "An Analysis of Food Spending Patterns: An Empirical Study of Functional Form", Proceedings of the American Statistical Association, Washington, August, 1989.
- Chang, C.C., B.A. McCarl, and R.M. Adams, "A Mathematical Programming Model of the US Agricultural Sector", Proceedings of 1989 annual meeting of the Western Agricultural Economics Association, Coeur DAlene, Idaho, July 9-12, 19-24, 1989.
- Dillon, C.R., J.W. Mjelde, and B.A. McCarl, "Recommendations on the Implementation and Development of Biophysical Simulation Models in Agricultural Economic Research", Proceedings of The Society for Computer Simulation Meetings Austin Texas, 1989.
- Knutson, R.D., "Looking Ahead to the Year 2000: Issues for Rural Schools", Rural Schools and Rural Development: Policy Implications, Far West Laboratory for Educational Research and Development, Tempe, Arizona, April 27 and 28, pp 19-22, 1989.

- Knutson, R.D., "Rural Schools and Rural Development: Policy Implications", Looking Ahead to the Year 2000: Issues for Rural Schools, Proceedings papers published by Far West Laboratory for Educational Research and Development, San Francisco, July, 1989.
- Love, H.A., and E. Murniningtyas, "An Empirical Test for Optimal Import Tariffs: The Case of Japans Wheat Imports", Proceedings of the Twenty-third Annual Pacific Northwest Regional Economic Conference, Corvallis, Oregon, April, 1989.
- Love, H.A., and S.T. Buccola, "Risk Aversion, Input Use, and Heteroskedastic Supply", Quantifying Long Run Agricultural Risks and Evaluating Farmer Responses to Risk, Proceedings of a Seminar sponsored by Southern Regional Project S-232, Sanibel, Florida, April 9-12, pp 81-107, 1989.
- McIntosh, C.S., and D.A. Bessler, "On the Outperformance Method of Composite Forecasting", Proceedings of the Southeastern Region of the Decision Sciences Institute, 85, 1989.
- Mjelde, J.W., and B.L. Dixon, "Valuing Lead Time of Forecasts in Dynamic Production Systems: Impact of Prior Beliefs", Published in Preprints of IFC Symposium, Presented at the 6th IF C/SEOC Symposium on Dynamic Modeling and Control of National Economics., Edinburgh, Scotland.June 27, 1989.
- Richardson, J.W., D.C. Gerloff, B.L. Harris, and L.L. Dollar, "The Economic Impacts of Conservation Provisions in the 1985 Food Security Act on a Representative Dawson County, Texas Farm", Proceedings of Great Plains Agricultural Council, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Research Report 89June 1989, and, 1989.
- Robinson, J.R.C., R.D. Lacewell, and P. Glogoza, "Estimated Differences in Economic Returns Between Custom Aerial Application and Private Mist Blower Application of Insecticide in the El Paso Valley of Texas", Proceedings of the Beltwide Cotton Production Research Conferences, National Cotton Council, 450-453, 1989
- Bauer, L.L., E.P. Smith, and O.C. Capps Jr., "A SAS/IML TM Software Macro for Testing Non Regression Models", Proceedings of the Thirteenth Annual SAS TM Users Group International Conference, SAS Institute, Inc., Cary, North Carolina, pp 1071, 1988.
- Bessler, D.A., and R.G. Nelson, "Combining Probabilities with the Linear Opinion Pool", Proceedings Decision Sciences Institute, 388-90, 1988.
- Chen, D.T., and D.A. Bessler, "Impulse Response and Intertemporal Pricing of Cotton", Applied Commodity Price Analysis, Forecasting and Market Risk Management, St.Louis: 143, 1988.
- Covey, T.D., and D.A. Bessler, "Cattle Price Relationships: Probabilistic Causality", Applied Commodity Price Analysis, Forecasting and Market Risk Management, St.Louis: 117, 1988.
- Grant, W.R., M.E. Rister, A.D. Klosterboer, and J.W. Stansel, "What is Important in Second Crop (Ratoon) Rice Production", 22nd Rice Technical Working Group Proceedings, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station p.94, 1988.
- Grant, W.R., M.E. Rister, M. Salassi, J.L. Johnson, and D. Glaze, "A Holistic Comparison of US Regional/State Rice Production Costs", 22nd Rice Technical Working Group Proceedings, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station pp 101, 1988.
- Harper, J.K., J.W. Mjelde, M.E. Rister, B.M. Drees, M.O. Way, and W.R. Grant, "A Reconsideration of Economic Threshold Levels for Rice Stink Bug Control", 22nd Rice Technical Working Group Proceedings, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station pp 105, 1988.

- Harper, J.K., M.E. Rister, B.M. Drees, M.O. Way, W.R. Grant, and J.W. Mjelde, "Adoption of Pest Management Technology Use of Sweep Nets to Detect Rice Stink Bugs", 22nd Rice Technical Working Group Proceedings, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station pp 104, 1988.
- Hollinger, S.E., and J.W. Mjelde, "Development of Crop Weather Indices", Preprints 18th Conf. Agricultural Forest Meteor. and 8th Conf. Biometeor. Aerobiol. American Meteorological Society, Boston.pp, 1988.
- Ito, S., E.W.F. Peterson, D.T. Chen, W.R. Grant, and M.E. Rister, "Nature of World Rice Markets and Exports", 22nd Rice Technical Working Group Proceedings, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station p.93, 1988.
- Lacewell, R.D., and others, "Implications of Alternative Dryland Crop Rotations: Texas High Plains", Proceedings of International Dryland Symposium, Amarillo, Texas, August 14-20, 1988.
- Pena, J.G., "The Role of Computers In Commercial Pecan Orchard Management", Proceedings of the 22nd Western Irrigated Pecan Growers Conference, New Mexico, 1988.
- Richardson, J.W., E.G. Smith, and R.D. Knutson, "Who Benefits from Farm Programs: Size and Structure Issues?", Determinants of Farm Size and Structure, editor by L.J.Robison, Michigan Agricultural Experiment Station Journal Article Number 12899, 1988.
- Robinson, J.R.C., R.D. Lacewell, F.W. Plapp, C. Campanhola, and G.L. Teetes, "Efficacy and Economic Returns From Various Insecticide Combinations Applied for Tobacco Budworm Control in the Brazos Valley of Texas", Proceedings of the Beltwide Cotton Production Research Conferences, National Cotton Council, 447-449, 1988.
- Smith, C.R., A.D. Klosterboer, E.F. Eastin, M.E. Rister, B.M. Drees, J.W. Stansel, R.N. Coulson, N.D. Stone, R.J. Mayer, and M.E. Sterle, "RiceFLEX An Expert System for Rice Producers", 22nd Rice Technical Working Group Proceedings, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station p.107, 1988.
- Springfield, C., and M.E. Rister, "FlexRent Facilitating Risk Considerations in Landowner/Tenant Tenure Negotiations", 22nd Rice Technical Working Group Proceedings, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station pp 96, 1988.
- Way, M.O., R.G. Wright, K.A. Arnold, and M.E. Rister, "Blackbird Damage to Ripening Rice of the Gulf Coast of Texas", 22nd Rice Technical Working Group Proceedings, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station p.75, 1988.
- Amosson, S.H., "Economic Analysis of the 1985 Farm Program Skip-Row Provision for Cotton Production", Proceedings Issue: Beltwide Cotton Conference, pp 460-461, 1987.
- Bessler, D.A., "On Taiwans Changing Role a mong Asia n Equity Markets", Proceedings of the Taiwan-Japan Symposium on Intelligent Technologies and Innovational Computing, National Chengchi University, ChingYun University and Fen gchia University (August 2005): 113 118, 1987.
- Edwards, R.A., C.J. Nixon, and J.W. Richardson, "Impact of the Tax Reform Act on Cotton Producers and Processors", Beltwide Cotton Production Research Conferences, Dallas, Texas. January 1987, 1987.
- Frisbie, R.E., N.D. Stone, and J.W. Richardson, "COTFLEX: An Integrated Expert System for Farm Management", Summary Proceedings: Western Cotton Production Conference, Phoenix, Arizona, August, 1987.
- Frisbie, R.E., N.D. Stone, J.W. Richardson, and C.G. Sansone, "COTFLEX: Organizing, Developing and Implementing a Cotton Expert System for Total Crop Management", Beltwide Cotton Production Research Conferences, Dallas, Texas, January, 1987.
- Fuller, S.W., "Effect of Texas Motor Carrier Regulation on Agribusiness Development and Rural Texas", Proceedings of Texas Agricultural Forum, Austin, Texas, March, 1987.

- Fuller, S.W., "Port User Fees: Potential Effect on the Export Grain Marketing System", Transportation and Competitiveness of US Agricultural Products in World Markets, Proceedings of a Research Symposium, USDA, Natl.Tech.Info.Service, Washington, D.C., 1987.
- Haby, M.G., V.Z. Roach, and R.J. Miget, "Specialty Product Development Using Frozen Shark", Sharks: An Inquiry into Biology, Behavior Fisheries and Use, Cook, Sid, editor. Oregon State University Extension Service and Sea Grant College Program Publication EM/8330 (March), pp 191-200, 1987.
- Leatham, D.J., "An Overview of Credit Assessment Models", Proceedings of the Regional Research Committee, NC, October, pp 41 IV., 1987.
- Lippke, L.A., E.G. Smith, B.L. Harris, J.W. Richardson, L.L. Jones, and J.G. Lee, "Impact of the Conservation Compliance Provisions of the Food Security Act of-Interim Rules on the Texas Southern High Plains", 1987 Proceedings: Beltwide Cotton Production Research Conferences, Dallas, Texas, January 1987, 1987.
- Lowenberg-Deboer, J., A.M. Featherstone, R.A. Collins, and D.J. Leatham, "Equity Capital in Financing Agriculture: ii", Proceedings of the Regional Research Committee, NC, October, pp 77101, 1987.
- Pena, J.G., and A.C. Lovell, "Financial Needs To Get Into The Fruit Business: 1987", Proceedings of the Annual Texas Fruit Growers Association Conference, 1987.
- Richardson, J.W., and R.D. Knutson, "Effects of Farm Policy on the Firm Level Risk Environment and Implications for Policy", Future Directions in Risk Analysis for Agricultural Production Firms, editor by V.Eidman, Minnesota Agricultural Experiment Station Bulletin, August, 1987.
- Richardson, J.W., G.L. Helms, T.O. Knight, and M.E. Rister, "CotFLEX: An Expert System to Provide Farm Management and Farm Policy Advice to Producers", Proceeding, Beltwide Cotton meetings, Dallas, Texas.January 7, 1987.
- Stockton, M.C., M.E. Rister, J.W. Richardson, D.A. Bessler, G.M. Perry, J.E. Matocha, J.E. Bremer, S.D. Livingston, L. Reyes, J.L. Novak, and J. Person, "The Role of Cotton in Texas Coastal Bend Crop Rotations", Proceedings: Beltwide Cotton Production Research Conferences, Dallas, Texas, January, 1987.
- Stone, N.D., R.E. Frisbie, J.W. Richardson, and C.G. Sansone, "COTFLEX: A Modular Expert System that Synthesizes Biological and Economic Analyses: The Pest Management Advisor as an Example", Proceedings: Beltwide Cotton Production Research Conferences, Dallas, Texas, January, 1987.
- Suraweera, E., and P. Abeygunawardena, "Cost of Seed Production in Sri Lanka", Symposium on Proceedings of the Sri Lanka Seed Workshop, January 26-February 6, 1987. In-service Training Center, Gannoruwa, 1987.
- Cross, D., J. Rice, B. Morton, C.R. Thompson, G. Skelley, and G.M. Clary, "Performance of Steers on Year-Round Grazing Systems in the Piedmont of South Carolina During 1982-83", Proceedings of the 41st SPFCIC, USDA-ARS, Raleigh, NC, 1986.
- Cross, D., J. Rice, B. Morton, C.R. Thompson, G. Skelley, and G.M. Clary, "Performance of Steers on Year-Round Grazing Systems in the Piedmont of South Carolina During 1982-83", Proceedings of the 41st SPFCIC, USDA-ARS, Raleigh, NC, 1986.
- Duffy, P.A., J.W. Richardson, and M.K. Wohlgenant, "Effects of Changes in the International Cotton Market on the US Cotton Economy", Proceedings of the 1986 Beltwide Cotton Production Research Conference, Las Vegas, Nevada January 4-9, pages 350-352, 1986.
- Grant, W.R., M.E. Rister, and B.W. Brorsen, "Some Effects of Rice Quality on Rough Rice Prices", 21st Rice Technical Working Group Proceedings, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station p.115, 1986.

- Ito, S., W.R. Grant, and M.E. Rister, "Technology Adoption and Its Impacts on the Rice Industry The Case of Lemont", 21st Rice Technical Working Group Proceedings, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station pp 125, 1986.
- Knutson, R.D., "Agricultural Research and Extension Policy: Contemporary Issues", Technology, Public Policy, and the Changing Structure of American Agriculture, Volume II-Background Papers, May, 1986.
- Knutson, R.D., "The Economics of Biotechnology: Its Implications for Rice", Proceedings, Twentieth Rice Technical Working Group, Houston, Texas: February 24, pp 153, 1986.
- Knutson, R.D., "The Farm Bill and Federal Legislation", Policy Forum: Diversification Strategies for A New Southern Agriculture, Proceedings of A Regional Policy Forum, Fort Worth, Texas, July 11, pp 31, 1986.
- Knutson, R.D., and J.W. Richardson, "Communication of Policy Issues Via Computers: A Proposal", Computer Use by and Computer Interface Among Agricultural Economics Institutions, Agricultural Experiment Station and Extension Service, Special Report, Number 759, Oregon State University, Corvallis January, pp 48-56, 1986.
- Knutson, R.D., and others, "International Trade in Cotton: Implications of the 1985 Farm Bill", Proceedings of Cotton Beltwide Conference, 1986.
- Lacewell, R.D., S.M. Masud, and P.W. Teague, "Are Yields the Best Measure of Insect Control Success?", proceedings of the Beltwide Cotton Production Research Conferences, published by the National Cotton Council, January, 1986.
- Lacewell, R.D., T.A. Knesek, and J. Moore II., "Economic Implications of Cotton Production: Texas Trans Pecos", proceedings of the Beltwide Cotton Production Research Conferences, published by the National Cotton Council, January, 1986.
- Lee, J.G., J.R. Ellis, and R.D. Lacewell, "Profitability of Dryland Cotton-Based Crop Rotations in the Texas High Plains", proceedings of the Beltwide Cotton Production Research Conferences, published by the National Cotton Council, January, 1986.
- Lock, J.T., W.L. Griffin, and D.W. Steinbach, "Site and Economic Considerations for Profitable Fish Farming", Proceedings of the 1986 Fish Farming Conference Annual Convention of Fish Farmers of Texas, 1986.
- Masud, S.M., and R.D. Lacewell, "Economic Implications of Biomass Energy Conversion", proceeding of Energy from Biomass: Building on a Generic Technology Base, published by Argonne National Laboratory, March, 1986.
- Masud, S.M., R.D. Lacewell, J.R. Stoll, J.K. Walker, J.F. Leser, and C. Seller, "Economic Impact of Increased Bollworm Pressure on the Texas High Plains", proceedings of the Beltwide Cotton Production Research Conferences, published by the National Cotton Council, January, 1986.
- McGrann, J.M., M.E. Rister, and A. Davis, "STOCKER: A Microcomputer Decision Aid for Beef Producers", Proceedings of the International Conference on Computers in Agricultural Extension Programs, Orlando, Florida. February 5, 1986.
- Nixon, C.J., and J.W. Richardson, "A Comparison of Effects of the Current Tax Law Through the Tax Reform Act of and the 1985 Proposed Tax Act on Commercial Farms in Texas, Mississippi, and Illinois", Income Tax Reform and Agriculture: A Symposium, National Economic Division, Economic Research Service, ERS Staff Report Number AGES860203.US Department of Agriculture, Washington, D.C August 1986, 20005-4788, 1986.
- Pena, J.G., "Economic Considerations, Marketing and Financing of Greenhouse Vegetable Production", Proceedings of international meeting, Hydroponics Worldwide: State of the Art in Soilless Crop Production, Hawaii, 1986.

- Pena, J.G., and R. Trimble, "Pecan Orchard Economics, Orchards Establishment, Development and Management", Proceedings of the Southern Agricultural Economics Association, Nashville, TN, 1986.
- Rister, M.E., T.O. Knight, G.M. Perry, and J.M. McGrann, "Moving Toward a Whole Decision System", Proceedings of the International Conference on Computers in Agricultural Extension Programs, Orlando, Florida. February 5, 1986.
- Schulze, E.W., M.E. Rister, R.C. Griffin, and G.M. Perry, "Economics of Replacing Surface Water Laterals With Underground Pipeline Systems", 21st Rice Technical Working Group Proceedings, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station p.129, 1986.
- Schwart Jr., R.B., "Supply Management-An Introduction", Proceedings 1986 Dairy Short Course, TAEX, November, pp 1-3, 1986.
- Schwart Jr., R.B., "The Dairy Outlook: 1986", Texas Agricultural Situation and Outlook for Major Commodities, Thirty-Fourth Agricultural Bankers Conference Proceedings. TAEX, March, pp 52-61, 1986.
- Bessler, D.A., "The Forecast in Risk Analysis", Risk Analysis for Agricultural Production Firms: Concepts, Information Requirements and Policy Issues, Michigan State University Staff paper 85pp 95, 1985.
- Capps Jr., O.C., "Dynamics of Consumer Expenditures: Application of Complete Demand Systems", Proceedings of the American Council on Consumer Interests, pp 18, 1985.
- Capps Jr., O.C., "Research Needs for Economic Analyses of Fisheries", Proceedings of the Workshop on Shrimp And Prawn Markets, sponsored by the International Institute of Fisheries Economics and Trade and the South Carolina Wildlife and Marine Resources Department, September, pp 53, 1985.
- Dietrich, R.A., S.H. Amosson, and R.P. Crawford, "Economic and Epidemiologic Analysis of U.S. Bovine Brucellosis Programs", Proceedings 89th Annual Meeting U.S. Animal Health Association, pp 136-149, 1985.
- Griffin, R.C., and R.D. Lacewell, "Water Issue Conflicts: The Provocative Economist", Issues of Water Use in the Great Plains, compiled by R.Griffin and Maury Baker.Proceedings of a seminar held in Denver, Colorado, February 6-8.Great Plains Agricultural Council Publication Number 115, pp 27-40, 1985.
- Haby, M.G., "Processing Shrimp", Texas Shrimp Farming Manual, Chamberlain, George W., Michael G.Haby, and Russell J.Miget, editors. A Review of Current Technology Invited papers presented at the Texas Shrimp Farming Workshop on November 19, 1985 in Corpus Christi, TX.pp VI-1 VI-3. (November), 1985.
- Haby, M.G., "Some Current Issues in Shrimp Marketing", Texas Shrimp Farming Manual, Chamberlain, George W., Michael G.Haby, and Russell J.Miget, editors. A Review of Current Technology Invited papers presented at the Texas Shrimp Farming Workshop on November 19, 1985 in Corpus Christi, TX.pp VI-4 VI-26.(November), 1985.
- Haby, M.G., and R.N. Nickelson III., "Product Planning as a Marketing Tool: Using Shark in Jerky Products", Tropical and Subtropical Fisheries Technology Conference of the Americas: Proceedings of the Ninth Annual Conference, Texas Sea Grant Program, (April), compiler, 1985.
- Haby, M.G., and S.K. Johnson, "The Promises and Problems of Marketing Aquacultural Production on a Direct Basis", Proceedings: 1985 Fish Farming Conference and Annual Convention of the Fish Farmers of Texas, editor. Texas Agricultural Extension Service Publication (unnumbered) (January), p 44-48, 1985.
- Jones, T.M., R.D. Lacewell, and others, "Economic Analysis of Cotton Production in 30-Inch Row Configurations in the Rio Grande Valley of Texas", Proceedings, presented at Beltwide Cotton Meetings New Orleans, January 8-11, 1985.

- Knutson, R.D., "Implications of Bio and Information Technology for Dairy Modeling Efforts: Results of Panel Discussion", Dairy Models and Modeling for Policy Analysis: Concepts and Issues, Proceedings of a Seminar, Columbus, Ohio: October 29, pp 168, 1985.
- Knutson, R.D., J.W. Richardson, and R.D. Yonkers, "Description and Application of a Dairy Simulation Model", Dairy Models and Modeling for Policy Analysis: Concepts and Issues, Proceedings of a Seminar, Columbus, Ohio: October 29, pp 18-29, 1985.
- Lacewell, R.D., J.R. Ellis, and J.G. Lee, "The Declining Aquifer-Implications for Crop Production in the Future", proceedings of Managing for Survival Symposium, Amarillo, December, 1985.
- Pearson, J.M., and O.C. Capps Jr., "Convenience and Non-convenience Food Use by the Elderly", Research Proceedings, American Home Economics Association, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania,: 10, 1985.
- Sonka, S.T., P.J. Lamb, S.E. Hollinger, and J.W. Mjelde, "The Economic Use of Weather and Climate Information: Theory and an Agricultural Example", Preprint 17th Conference on Agference and Forest Meteorology and 7th Conference on Biometeorology and Aerobiology, May 2124, Scottsdale, Ariz.Published by the American Meteorological Society, Boston, Mass., pp 194, 1985.
- Teague, P.W., and R.D. Lacewell, "Estimated Optimal Cropping Patterns Under Risk: The Importance of Cotton in the Lower Rio Grande Valley of Texas", Proceedings, presented at the 1985 Beltwide Cotton Meeting New Orleans, January 8-11, 1985.
- Williams, G.W., "Dependency and Interdependency: Summary of the Conference Group Discussion", Iowa in the World Economy: Dependency and Interdependency, Conference Proceedings, ISU Press, 1985.
- Williams, G.W., "Importer and Exporter Processing and the Bean-Product Trade Mix", World Soybean Research Conference III.: Proceedings, Boulder, Colo.: Westview Press, 1985.
- Williams, G.W., and R.L. Thompson, "South American Soybean Industry: Policy Impacts and Issues", World Soybean Research Conference III.: Proceedings, Boulder, Colo.: Westview Press, 1985.
- Haby, M.G., and J.T. Davis, "Managing The Crawfish Marketing Function", Proceedings of the 1984 Crawfish Production and Marketing Workshop, editor, Texas Agricultural Extension Service Publication (unnumbered) (October), pp 39-46, 1984.
- Knutson, R.D., "The Great Debate on Mandatory Production Controls: The Case For Mandatory Production Controls", Farm Policy Perspectives: Setting The Stage for 1985 Agricultural Legislation, Committee on Agriculture, Nutrition, and Forestry, United States Senate, Ninetieth Congress, Second Session, S.Prt.98174, US Government Printing Office, Washington, D.C., April, pp 217, 1984.
- Lacewell, R.D., "Texas Water Situation", proceedings of the 1984 Fish Farming Conference, Texas A&M University, College Station, January 25-17, 1984.
- Leatham, D.J., and T.G. Baker, "Financial Futures Options", Financial Futures and Options: Their Potential Use in Agriculture, Chapter VII, Sponsored by the Regional Research Project, NC161, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural Experiment Station, College of Agriculture, University of Illinois, 1984.
- Nelson, A.G., "Achieving Synergism in Extension and Research Programming", Proceedings of AAEA Extension Workshop, Realizing Your Potential as an Agricultural Economist in Extension, August 3-4, 1984, Ithaca, New York, pp.19-34, 1984.
- Novak, J.L., J.G. Pena, and R. Trimble, "Financial Planning and Investment Alternatives for Farmers and Ranchers. Realizing Your Potential as an Agricultural Economist in Extension", Proceedings of the American Agricultural Economics Association Extension Workshop, Cornell University, Ithaca, NY, p.9, 1984.

- Pena, J.G., and J.R. Mulkey Jr., "Irrigated vs. Dryland Production Managing, Water Resources for Maximum Economic yield", Proceedings of the Water Use and Conservation in Agriculture, Extension Conferences for Southwest Texas, Uvalde, TX, November, 1984.
- Pena, J.G., R. Trimble, and J.L. Novak, "Introducing Computers to the Farm and Ranch Sector in Texas. Realizing Your Potential as an Agricultural Economist in Extension", Proceedings of the American Agricultural Economics Association Extension Workshop, Cornell University, Ithaca, NY, 1984.
- Richardson, J.W., "Description and Application of a Dairy Simulation Model", Dairy Short Course Proceedings, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, 1984.
- Amosson, S.H., R.A. Dietrich, G.S. Collins III., and J.A. Hopkin, "Economic Implications for Industry and Society From U.S. Bovine Brucellosis Control/Eradication Programs", Epidemiology and Economics, Third International Symposium, Veterinary Medicine Publishing Company, Edwardsville, Kansas, pp 535-542, 1983.
- Capps Jr., O.C., J. Axelson, J. Havlicek Jr., J.M. Pearson, and S. Richardson, "Nutritional and Economic Aspects of Convenience and Non-convenience Foods", Proceedings of the Agricultural Outlook Conference, January, pp, 1983.
- Fuller, S.W., "Agricultural Transportation Issues and Research Opportunities", Proceedings on Agricultural Transportation and Research Opportunities, Presented at selected Transportation Symposium, Western Agricultural Economics Association Meeting, 1983.
- Hull, D.B., O.C. Capps Jr., and J. Havlicek Jr., "Demand for Convenience Foods in the United States", Proceedings of the American Council on Consumer Interests, pp, 1983.
- Masud, S.M., and R.D. Lacewell, "Economic Implications of Energy Production from Cotton Gin Trash", proceedings of Southern Biomass Energy Research Conference, presented at and published by the University of Alabama, Continuing Education Center, Tuscaloosa, October 18-20, 1983.
- McKusick, R., and B.A. McCarl, "Alternative Futures for Irrigation Agriculture in the Pacific Northwest", Proceedings of the Agricultural Conference Days at Oregon State University, 305-320, 1983.
- Sadeh, A., W.L. Griffin, M.A. Johns, and A.L. Lawrence, "A Preliminary Economic Analysis of Polyculture in Shrimp Ponds", First International Biennial Conference on Warm Water Aquaculture, Crustacea, Hawaii, pp 50-66, February, 1983.
- Schwart Jr., R.B., J.W. Richardson, D.V. Bailey, and R.D. Yonkers, "Effects of Alternative Dairy Support Programs on a Typical Dairy Farm in Erath County, Texas", Proceedings of the Eighth Southern Dairy Conference, Atlanta, Georgia, 1983.
- Bessler, D.A., and J.K. Binkley, "On the Select ion of the Order of an Auto regression", Proceedings of the American Statistical Association, Business and Economic Statistics Section, December, 1982.
- Bessler, D.A., and J.K. Binkley, "On the Selection of the Order of an Auto regression", Proceedings of the American Statistical Association, Business and Economic Statistics Section, December, 1982.
- Collins III., G.S., R.C. Griffin, and R.D. Lacewell, "National Economic Implications of Substituting Plant Oils for Diesel Fuel", Vegetable Oil Fuels, Proceedings of the International Conference on Plant and Vegetable Oils as Fuels Fargo, North Dakota, August 2-4.St.Joseph, Michigan: American Society of Agricultural Engineers, pp 138-148, 1982.
- Fuller, S.W., "US Sorghum Flow Patterns and Grain and Soybean Exports from US Port Areas", National Conference on Grain Flow Patterns, Presented at National Conference on US Grain Marketing Patterns, Memphis, Tennessee, TVA Circular Z-173, 1982.

- Haby, M.G., and J.T. Davis, "The Current Status of Texas Crawfish Marketing", Proceedings of the 1982 Crawfish Production and Marketing Workshop, editor, Texas Agricultural Extension Service Publication (unnumbered) (November), pp 44-53, 1982.
- Lacewell, R.D., D.S. Moore, and C.B. Parnell Jr., "Pelleting Cotton Gin Trash for Energy", Proceedings of a Symposium on Cotton Gin Trash Utilization Alternatives, April 8, 1982.
- LePori, W.A., D.B. Carney, C.B. Parnell Jr., and R.D. Lacewell, "Energy From Cotton Gin Trash", Proceedings of a Symposium on Cotton Gin Trash Utilization Alternatives, April 8, Lubbock, 1982.
- Rister, M.E., and R.C. Griffin, "Current and Future Research Needs in Rice Production Economics", 19th Rice Technical Working Group Proceedings, 19th Rice Technical Working Group meetings, Hot Springs, Ark, February 23-25, 1982. Abstract published in, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station p.38, 1982.
- Baum, K.H., J.W. Richardson, and L. Schertz, "FLIPRIP: A Stochastic Recursive Interactive Programming Model of the Farm Firm Behavior", Proceedings of the Third Symposium on Mathematical Programming With Data Perturbations, Washington: The George Washington University, 1981.
- Cook, M.L., R.D. Knutson, and T.L. Sporleder, "Multinational Cooperatives: Their Potential Role In the International Grain Marketing System", The Rural Challenge, Contributed Papers read at the 17th International Conference of Agricultural Economists, IAAE Occasional Paper Number 2, Gower Publishing Company Limited, Hampshire, England, pp 267270, 1981.
- Fuller, S.W., and C.V. Shanmugham, "Network Flow Models in Agricultural Transportation Research", Proceedings of Transportation Modeling Workshop, Presented at Great Plains Agricultural Workshop on Modeling, 1981.
- Stoll, J.R., and R.C. Griffin, "Public Policy Issues in Soil Conservation: An Overview", Proceedings of a Workshop on Research Needs for Establishing Viable Public Policy for Soil Conservation and Land Use, Southern Natural Resource Economics Committee. Published by the Southern Rural Development Center and the Farm Foundation, May, pp 1-17, 1981.
- Bessler, D.A., and J.K. Binkley, "Autoregressive Filtering of Some Economic Data Using PRESS and FPE", Proceedings of the Business and Economic Statistics Section of the American Statistical Association, pp 261, 1980.
- Dietrich, R.A., S.H. Amosson, and J.A. Hopkin, "Epidemiologic and Economic Analysis of the U.S.A. Bovine Brucellosis Program and Selected Program Alternatives Via An Open Ended Simulation Model", Veterinary Epidemiology and Economics. Second International Symposium, Australian Government Publishing Service, Canberra, Australia, pp 623-632, 1980.
- Keith, N., B.A. McCarl, and G.V. Wright, "A Priori Vs. a Posteriori Measures of Aggregation Error in the Transportation Problem", Proceedings of the American Institute of Decision Sciences, Las Vegas, Nevada, 163-165, 1980.
- Knutson, R.D., "The Undue Price Enhancement Issue", Antitrust Treatment of Agricultural Marketing Cooperatives, Paper presented at a seminar on enforcement of Section 2 of the Capper Act, Washington, D.C., April 15, NC Monograph Number 14, pp 147, 1980.
- Norton, R.D., H.S. Burness, and R.G. Cummings, "Socio-Economic Analyses of the Proposed Waste Isolation Pilot Plant Project", Proceedings of the National Waste Terminal Storage Program Information Meeting, Office of Nuclear Waste Isolation, Columbus, Ohio, December, 9-11, 1980.
- Walker, O.L., and A.G. Nelson, "Dealing with Risks in the Management of Agricultural Firms: An Extension/Teaching Viewpoint", Risk Analysis in Agriculture: Research and Educational Developments, Proceedings of a Seminar sponsored by Western Regional Research Project W-149, (Tucson, Arizona,

- January 16-18, 1980) University of Illinois, Department of Agricultural Economics AE-4492, June 1980, pp.22-53, 1980.
- Keith, N., B.A. McCarl, and G.V. Wright, "Measures of Aggregation Error in the Transportation Problem", Proceedings of the American Institute of Decision Sciences, 62-64, 1979.
- Richardson, J.W., "Recent Developments in the Reclamation Act of 1902-The 160-Acre Limitation", Proceedings of the Legal Aspects of Agriculture, 1979.
- Adkisson, P.L., R.E. Frisbie, and R.D. Lacewell, "The Need for Cost/Benefit Analyses in the Development of Integrated Pest Management Programs", Proceedings of the Integrated Pest Management Conference, presented at an Integrated Pest Management Conference, July, Lima, Peru.Proceeding published by sponsor, 1978.
- Knutson, R.D., "The Impact of Cooperatives on Market Performance, Subsector Coordination and the Organization of Agriculture", Agricultural Cooperatives and the Public Interest, Proceedings of a North Central Regional Research Committee, 117 Sponsored Workshop, Monograph 4 Studies of the Organization and Control of the US Food System, North Central Regional Research Publication 256, University of Wisconsin September, pp 301, 1978.
- Brink, L.G., B.A. McCarl, and T.F. Tice, "Explicit Risk Consideration in a Planning Model: An Empirical Investigation", Proceedings of the American Institute of Decision Sciences, 1977.
- Danok, A.B., T.K. White, and B.A. McCarl, "A Mixed Integer Programming Model of Machinery Selection and Production Planning", Proceedings of the Annual Meeting CIGR-International Society of Agricultural Engineering, Spain, 1977.
- Knutson, R.D., "Alternative Marketing Systems for Grains and Livestock", The Proceedings of the Meat Interface Project, Volume 1, Department of Agricultural Economics, University of Saskatchewan, Saskatoon, Saskatchewan, Canada, February 25, 13 pp, 1977.
- McCarl, B.A., "Energy Flows", Purdue Professors Report on Energy Related Research at Purdue, Purdue University Energy Engineering Center, Philip Powers, editor, 1-117, 1977.
- Ericksen, M.H., D.E. Ray, and J.W. Richardson, "Farm Programs and Grain Reserves Simulated Results", Analyses of Grain Reserves, A Proceedings, compiled by D.J.Eaton and W.S.Steele, ERS, USDA, in cooperation with the National Science Foundation. Economics Research Service Report Number 634, p. August, 136-156, 1976.
- Knutson, R.D., "Agricultural Markets and Policy Today", Proceedings: 18th Annual County Judges and Commissioners Conference, Texas Agricultural Extension Service of Texas A&M and the County Judges and Commissioners Association of Texas, February, pp 70, 1976.
- Knutson, R.D., "Food and Fiber Policy and the Election", Proceedings of Fiftieth Annual Conference, Professional Agricultural Workers of Texas, October 26, pp 96, 1976.
- Lacewell, R.D., "Impact of Energy Costs on Food and Fiber Production", TAMU Centennial Year Water for Texas Conference: Water for Food and Fiber Production, Texas Water Resources Institute, March, 1976.
- McCarl, B.A., and K. Harling, "Multi commodity Distribution Considering Demand Responsiveness", Proceedings of the Midwest American Institute for Decision Sciences Conference, Detroit, Michigan, 1976.
- Ray, D.E., L. Tweeten, and J.W. Richardson, "Alternative Agricultural and Food Policy Directions for the US-With Emphasis on Continuation of Minimal Provisions of the Agriculture and Consumer Protection Act", Agricultural and Food Price and Income Policy Alternative Directions for the United States and Implications for Research, Report of a Policy Research Workshop, Washington, DC, January 1976, 1976.

- Schwab, G.D., M.E. Rister, and H.D. Ritchie, "Price Analysis of 1975 Michigan Cooperative Feeder Cattle Sales", unknown, Michigan State University Agricultural Experiment Station Research Report 318, September, pp 76-83, 1976.
- Spreen, T.H., B.A. McCarl, T.K. White, and R. May, "An Application of a Large Scale Linear Programming Sector Model to the Cattle Economy of Guyana", Proceedings of the Midwest American Institute for Decision Sciences Conference, Detroit, Michigan, 177-180, 1976.
- Beto, R., and L.L. Jones, "Supply and Demand of Community Services in Rural Areas: A Conceptual Analysis", Public Services for Rural Communities: Some Analytical and Policy Considerations, Great Plains Agricultural Council Publication Number 70, January, 1975.
- Furtan, H., B.A. McCarl, and H. Moskowitz, "Applications of Quadratic Programming in the Decision Sciences", Proceedings of the Midwest American Institute for Decision Sciences Conference, Indianapolis, Indiana, 175-179, 1975.
- Knutson, R.D., "Statement by R.D. Knutson", Conference on Milk Prices and the Market System, Proceedings, Community Nutrition Institute, Washington, D.C., December 4, pp 54, 1975.
- LePori, W.A., and R.D. Lacewell, "Impact of Increasing Energy Costs on Irrigation and Agricultural Production", Conflicts and Issues in Water Quality and Use, April, 1975.
- McCarl, B.A., L.G. Brink, and K. Klein, "Modeling Criteria for Decisions Under Uncertainty", Proceedings of the Midwest American Institute for Decision Sciences Conference, Indianapolis, Indiana, 284-287, 1975.
- Casey Jr., J.E., L.L. Jones, and R.D. Lacewell, "Impact of Fuel Shortages on the Economy of the Southern High Plains of Texas", Economics of Natural Resource Development in the West: Economic Impacts of Rapid Development of Energy Resources-Methodology and Issues, Human Resources and Natural Resources Committees of the Western Agricultural Economics Research Council, 1974.
- Casey Jr., J.E., R.D. Lacewell, and L.L. Jones, "Impact of Fuel Shortages on Agricultural Output-Southern High Plains of Texas", Proceedings,47th Annual Meeting, Western Agricultural Economics Association, published by the University of Idaho, Moscow, July, 1974.
- Knutson, R.D., "What Is A Producer?", Proceedings of the National Symposium on Cooperatives and the Law, University of Wisconsin Extension, Madison, Wisconsin, April, pp 142, 1974.
- Richardson, J.W., and D.D. Badger, "Environmental and Economic Impacts of Methods of Brush Control on Western Oklahoma Range Land", Proceedings of the Oklahoma Academy of Science, 54, 36-39, 1974.
- Lacewell, R.D., "Sport Fishery Economics", Sport Fishery Service, Workshop Report, March 1, 1973.
- Lacewell, R.D., J.P. Nichols, and T.H. Jambers Jr., "Costs of Producing Catfish in Texas: 1971", Proceedings, Fish Farming Conference, Texas A&M University, January 5, 1973.
- Richardson, J.W., "An Aggregate Agricultural Production Function for the USA in 1965-69", Proceedings of the Oklahoma Academy of Science, 53, 100-101, 1973.
- Richardson, J.W., "Interrelationships of Agriculture Pesticide Restrictions, Environmental Quality, and Costs to Society", Proceedings of the Oklahoma Academy of Science, 53, 98-99, 1973.
- Jones, L.L., "Organization of Rural Public Service Delivery Systems for Rural Areas: Concepts and Measures", proceedings of the National Workshop on Community Services, February, 1972.

- Knutson, R.D., "The Report of the Milk Pricing Advisory Committee", Proceedings: Western Dairy Conference: Interrelation of Markets and the Future in Western Marketing, University of California, Davis, California, April 6, pp 57, 1972.
- Lacewell, R.D., and W.L. Trock, "Relating Distribution Costs of Irrigation Water to an Exhaustible Water Supply", Proceedings,45th Annual Meeting, Western Agricultural Economics Association, published by University of Utah, Logan, July, 1972.
- Billingsley, R.V., and R.D. Lacewell, "Systems Simulation and Rural Development Research", Quantitative Techniques with Application to Rural Development Research, Southern Farm Managers Research Committee, published by the University of Kentucky, November, 1971.
- McCarl, B.A., G.A. Kochenberger, and F.P. Wyman, "A Heuristic for General Integer Programming: proceedings", Proceedings of the Southeast American Institute Decision Sciences Conference, Blacksburg, Virginia, 36-46, 1971.
- Knutson, R.D., "Trends in Milk Marketing Organization Structure and Their Implications for Dairy Farmers", Proceedings of a Seminar on Adjustments to Change by Dairy Cooperatives, AEMM Ohio State University, Columbus, Ohio, February, p.3, 1970.
- Lacewell, R.D., and V.R. Eidman, "Land Use Adjustment and Small Watershed Projects", Proceedings, 43rd Annual Meeting, Western Agricultural Economics Assn, published by University of Arizona, Tucson, July, 1970.

Unpublished Proceedings

- Fei, C.J., and B.A. McCarl, "The NSF project Food-Energy-Water (FEW) Nexus Decision Model", Presentation at virtual workshop with San Antonio Stakeholders, 2021.
- Fei, C.J., Y.Q. Yang, B.A. McCarl, R.C. Allen, Y. Nie, and E.N. Pistikopoulos, "Economics of Energy Sector Water Use Alterations in Water Stressed Regions", Presentation at TAMU energy conference, 2018.
- Fei, C.J., Y.W. Yang, and B.A. McCarl, "Climate Change and the Comparative Cost of Conserved Water via Electrical Cooling Options: A FEW Nexus Case Study in South Central Texas", presentation at energy student group meeting, 2018.
- McCarl, B.A., "Report for Modeling Team", WEF Meeting in San Antonio, 2018.
- McCarl, B.A., T.E. Lacher, D.D. Briske, and R. Saravanan, "Limiting Arid Region Agricultural and Ecological Vulnerability to a Changing Climate", conference oct 25, 2018.
- Thayer, A.W., B.A. McCarl, and X.M. Wu, "At what cost: exploring the agricultural and economic impacts of water rights", Presented at Western Agricultural Economics Association Meeting, 2018.
- Zapata, S.D., "FDRS Membership Trends.", 2018 Food Distribution Research Society Winter Board Meeting, Washington DC, February 21, 2018.
- Zapata, S.D., "Guiding your Career after Graduation", Discussion Panel, 5th Symposium of Zamoranos in USA.Texas Tech University, Lubbock, TX, October 7, 2017, 2017.
- McCarl, B.A., R.D. Norton, and X.M. Wu, "Vulnerability to Climate Change in Latin America and Caribbean: A Systems Level Approach", Presented at Interamerican Development Bank, Washington D.C, January, 2014.

- Penson Jr., J.B., "Applied Bank Strategic Risk Management", Board of Directors meeting, Farm Credit Armenia, Yerevan Armenia, July 14, 2014, 2014.
- Penson Jr., J.B., "Applied Bank Strategic Risk Management, Board of Directors meeting, Farm Credit Armenia", Yerevan Armenia, July 14, 2014, 2014.
- Fernandez, M.A., and B.A. McCarl, "Decadal Climate Variability in the Missouri River Basin: Economic Implications on Agriculture and Water", presented at MRB project meeting, 2013.
- Kelley, K.M., J.A. Hyde, and J. Bruwer, "Consumer alcohol behaviors and preferences base d on wine consumption frequency", 20th Recent Advances in Retailing and Services Science Conference, Philadelphia, PA, 2013.
- McCarl, B.A., "Some Materials For Smart Grid Presentation", SMART GRID WORKSHOP, Texas A&M University April 17, 2013.
- McCarl, B.A., M.A. Fernandez, J.X. Ding, P. Huang, and E.C.H. Yu, "Decadal Climate Variability in the Marias River Basin: Value of Information for Agricultural and Water Use Adaptation", Presented at DCV Meeting, Great Falls, MT, 2013.
- McCarl, B.A., "Economic Impacts on Agriculture", Presented at Texas Center For Climate Studies Meeting: Gulf of Mexico Regional Climate Modeling Workshop May 30-31, 2012.
- Chamberlain, A., K.M. Kelley, and J.A. Hyde, "Urban Consumers Perspective on Market Opportunities for Mid-Atlantic Specialty Food Products", National Value-Added Agriculture Conference, Pittsburgh, PA, 2011.
- Hyde, J.A., and K.M. Kelley, "Social Media Marketing for Value-Added Products", National Value-Added Agriculture Conference, Pittsburgh, PA, 2011.
- Mehta, V.M., N.J. Rosenberg, B.A. McCarl, A.V. Mehta, R. Srinivasan, and C.L. Knutson, "Predictability and Prediction of Decadal Climate and its Societal Impacts in the Missouri River Basin: A Regional Study Integrating Earth System, Hydrologic, Agricultural, Economic and Land Use Models", Presentation to advisory committee, December 15, 2011.
- Norton, R.D., "Water Management Policies for Development", presented at the IV. International Conference on Urban Biology, Manaus, Brazil, November 10, 2011.
- Klose, S.L., "FARM Assistance: Texas Strategic Planning Services", June 15 Fargo, ND, National Farm Management Conference, 2010.
- Nelson, A.G., "Something about Ag Econ Survey", presented at the Why Clickers? Workshop sponsored by Texas A&M University CTE and ITS.20 minutes, audience 40, 2010.
- Anderson, D.P., and J.D. Anderson, "Food Price Inflation in Livestock Product Markets: From the Live Animal to Retail Prices", Confronting Food Price Inflation: Implications for Agricultural Trade and Policies Symposium, Seattle, WA, June 23, 2009.
- Boadu, F.O., and D.K. Waggoner, "Climate Change and Agriculture: A Synopsis of Key Issues for Lawyers", Annual Agriculture Case Law Update, Lubbock State Bar of Texas, Texas.May 14-17, 2009.
- Bryant, H.L., J. Lu, J.W. Richardson, and J.L. Outlaw, "Long-Term Effects of Increasing Ethanol Production on Agricultural Markets, Trade, Land Use, and Food Insecurity", Presented at the Economics of Alternative Energy Sources and Globalization: the Road Ahead conference, Orlando, Florida. November 16-17, 2009.
- Dudensing, R.M., and D.L. Barkley, "Competitiveness of Southern Metropolitan Areas: The Role of New Economy Policies", Annual Meeting of the Southern Regional Science Association, San Antonio, TX.April 2-4, 2009.

- Griffin, W.L., and R.T. Woodward, "Economic Analysis of Red Snapper Management Alternatives for Directed and Non-directed Fisheries", NAAFE Forum Program, May 17 20, Newport Harbor Hotel and Marina, 2009.
- Hagerman, A.D., and B.A. McCarl, "Evaluate Risk Management and Economic Strategic Options", Presented at IAM FAZD annual meeting, 2009.
- Hartley, D.M., B.A. McCarl, and others, "Project 7: Consequences of Zoonotic Disease on Public Health", Presented at DHS renewal visit, 2009.
- Johnson, J.L., "Implementing Online Investor Education for Farm Households", National Risk Management Education Conference, Reno, Nevada, 2009.
- Kelley, K.M., J.A. Hyde, and A. Chamberlain, "Consumer preferences for Locally-grown and Certified Organic P roduce and Value-Added Products", Farm-to-Table Conference, Pittsburgh, PA, 2009.
- Klinefelter, D.A., "Financial Management", Southern Region Extension Economics Meeting, Orange Beach, AL, June 9, 2009.
- Lacewell, R.D., M.M. Dubois, A.M. Michelsen, M.E. Rister, and A.W. Sturdivant, "Economic Implications of the Rio Grande Watershed", Transboundary Water Crises: Learning from Our Neighbors in the Rio Grande (Bravo) and Jordan River Watersheds Conference. Corbett Center, New Mexico State University, Las Cruces, NM. January 23, 2009.
- Lamie, R.D., S.D. Zapata, O. Isengildina-Massa, and C.E. Carpio, "Evaluating MarketMaker: Analyzing the Impact of an Electronic Food Marketing Network and its Capacity to Improve Efficient Market Access for Small to Midsized Farmers and Food Entrepreneurs", Presented at Enhancing Local and Regional Food Systems: Exploring the Research, What Works, and What We Need to Learn Conference, Kerhonkson, NY, May 19-20, 2009.
- Salin, V.S., and E. Jones, "An Update on Costs to Implement Pathogen Control in Almonds", Food Quality and Safety Committee, Almond Board of California, Modesto, CA, August 25, 2009.
- Seawright, E.K., M.E. Rister, R.D. Lacewell, A.W. Sturdivant, J.A. Goolsby, and D.A. McCorkle, "Overview of Economic Implications for the USDA-ARS, Weslaco Arundo donax Biological Control Program", Meeting of Agricultural Economics Faculty Retirees. College Station, TX.May, 2009.
- Woodward, R.T., "Life after AAE: An Analysis of Wisconsin PhDs", Presented at the Centenial of the Department of Agricultural and Applied Economics (AAE) at the University of Wisconsin-Madison, September 25, 2009.
- Woodward, R.T., and D.A. Newburn, "The place Great Miami River Watershed Water Quality Credit Trading Program", Environmental Protection Agency sponsored workshop on Market Mechanisms and Incentives. Washington DC, 2009.
- Woodward, R.T., and W.L. Griffin, "Simulating a Transferable Rights Program in a Recreational Fishery", NAAFE Forum Program, May 17 20, Newport Harbor Hotel and Marina, 2009.
- Bell, D.R., A. Egbendewe-Mondzozo, and R.C. Griffin, "Semiparametric Estimation of Community Water Demand with Instrumental Price", American Water Resources Association, New Orleans, 2008.
- Graham, G.L., and M.G. Haby, "Improving Fuel Efficiency in The Gulf and South Atlantic Shrimp Fishery", Sea Grant Researchers Conference, College Station, TX.September 24, 2008.
- Griffin, R.C., "Beyond Water Marketing Myths", Water Tribune International Exposition, Zaragoza, Spain, 2008.
- Griffin, R.C., "From MC-Pricing to Water MArketing: Atexas Off Road Trip", SERA-30, Southern Natural Resource Economics, Washington D.C, 2008.

- Hanselka, D.D., E.E. Davis, D.P. Anderson, and O.C. Capps Jr., "The Economic Impact of Country of Origin Labeling in the U.S. Beef Industry", VDM Verlag Dr. Muller, Saarbruckken, Germany. January, 2008.
- Hertel, T.W., R. Keeney, B.A. Babcock, D.J. Hayes, G. Woltjer, H. van Meijl, M. Banse, A.J. Tabeau, W.E. Tyner, and B.A. McCarl, "Global Land Use Impacts of Biofuels: Evidence on the Intensive and Extensive Margins", AAEA Orgaized Symposia: 2009 Milwaukee Meetings, 2008.
- Raulston, J.M., G.M. Knapek, J.L. Outlaw, J.W. Richardson, and D.P. Anderson, "An Economic Analysis of the Impacts of House and Senate Farm Bill Proposals on U.S. Rice Producers", Paper Presented at the 32nd Rice Technical Working Group Meeting in San Diego, California. February 20, 2008.
- Rosson III., C.P., and F.J. Adcock, "The Doha Development Agenda: Where are We and Where are We Going?", Symposium presented at the Annual Meetings of the Southern Agricultural Economics Association, Dallas, Texas, 2008.
- Zhu, E., and B.A. McCarl, "Sensitivity of the US Agriculture and Forest Sectors to Climate Change Policies and Adaptation", Presented at the United States Association for Energy Economics Meeting, New Orleans, Dec, 2008
- Abeygunawardena, P., "ADBs Work in the South Asia Energy Sector", SASEC Regional Forum, Energy Division, South Asia Regional Department, ADB, March, 2007.
- Anderson, D.P., "Corn, Ethanol, and DDGS Impacts on Dairy and Livestock", The National Dairy Economist Workshop.26 Charleston, SC.(45 minutes and 70 attending), 2007.
- Anderson, D.P., "Interaction Between Ethanol Production and Cattle Feeding", The Biofuels, Food, and Feed Tradeoffs Conference. April 12 St. Louis, MO, 2007.
- Bevers, S.J., "Optimization of the Dual Purpose System", Southern Wheat Research and Extension Consortium meetings. Ardmore, Oklahoma, 2007.
- Capps Jr., O.C., "Econometrics for the Business Analyst 2007", National Association of Business Economics, Chicago, IL.August, 2007.
- Depositario, D.P.T., R.M. Nayga Jr., X.M. Wu, and T.P. Laude, "Bidding Behavior and Information Effects in Valuation Mechanisms: A Comparison of Fifth Price Auction and Open Ended Choice Experiment", Philippine Agricultural Economics and Development Association Convention Philippines, November 21, 2007.
- Drees, B.M., and C.F. Lard, "Justification for Imported Fire Ant Eradication and Suppression Programs in the Context of IPM (Integrated Pest Management)", International Pacific Invasive Ant Conference, Kona Hawaii, May, 2007.
- Johnson, J.L., "Using Mentors to Extend Risk Management Education", National Risk Management Education Conference. Phoenix, Arizona. Attn: 60. Apr. 17, 2007.
- Klose, S.L., "The Real World: A Youth Focused, Web-Based, Production Agriculture Simulation", Presented to the 2007 National Risk Management Education Conference, Phoenix, AZ.Apr.17, 2007.
- Leuer, E.R., J.A. Hyde, and T. Richard, "Investing in Methane Digesters on Pennsylvania Dai ry Farms: An Initial Assessment", Crossover: Bioenergy From Field to Wheels, University Park, PA, 2007.
- McCarl, B.A., "FASOMGHG", Presented at CSiTE meetings, Washington, D.C.June 2007, 2007.

- McCarl, B.A., "FASOMGHG model concept and structure", Presented at CSiTE meetings, Washington, D.C.June 2007, 2007.
- McCarl, B.A., "Trade Modeling for Salmon Project", Project Meeting, Oslo, Norway, Oct, 2007.
- Murphy, E., J.A. Hyde, and J.W. Dunn, "How to Succeed at a Farmers Market", Ekonomiczne I Spob3eczne Efekty Finansowego Wspierania, Ropczyce, pp, 7-12, 2007.
- Murphy, E., J.A. Hyde, and J.W. Dunn, "How to Succeed at a Farmers Market", International Extension Conference, Vinnitsa, Ukraine, 2007.
- Nadolnyak, D.A., J.L. Novak, D.V. Vedenov, J. Paz, C.W. Fraisse, and G. Hoogenboom, "NonParametric Analysis of ENSO Impacts on Yield Distributions: Implications for GRP Contract Design", Selected Paper, SAEA Annual Meeting, Mobile, AL, February, 2007.
- Ng, D.W., "Is too much Absorptive Capacity a Good Thing: An examination in the biotechnology industry?", WERA-72, Las Vegas, Nevada, 2007.
- Ng, D.W., and J.W. Siebert, "Some Future Directions for Agribusiness Research", WERA-72, Las Vegas, Nevada, 2007.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Ethanol Production and the Effects on the Grains Market-Bogot", International Symposium on Sweet Sorghum.Bogot, Colombia September 11, 2007.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Ethanol Production and the Effects on the Grains Market- Espinal", International Symposium on Sweet Sorghum. Espinal, Colombia September 12, 2007.
- Ribera, L.A.L., J.L. Outlaw, J.W. Richardson, J.D. Silva, and H.L. Bryant, "Ethanol Production in South Texas from Multiple Feedstock: A Risk Based Feasibility Study", VI International PENSA Conference, Ribeirao Preto, Brazil October 26, 2007.
- Ribera, L.A.L., J.L. Outlaw, J.W. Richardson, J.D. Silva, and H.L. Bryant, "Mitigating the Fuel and Feed Effects of Increased Ethanol Production Utilizing Sugarcane", Biofuels, Food and Feed Tradeoffs Conference, St.Louis Missouri April 12-13, 2007.
- Richardson, J.W., "Capitalizing on Risk in Farm Management by Understanding and Using Simulation, Probabilistic Forecasting, and Risk Ranking Procedures", Three day workshop as a Pre-Conference for the International Farm Management Association 16th Congress in Cork, July, 2007.
- Richardson, J.W., "Outlook for U.S. Farm Policy", Teagasc Agricultural Economists, Athenre, Ireland July, 2007.
- Rosson III., C.P., "Business Transformation Assessment in Iraq Issues and Prospects for Agriculture", S-1016 Regional Research Committee Forum on Domestic and Trade Policy Issues Affecting Southern Agriculture, New Orleans LA March 29, 2007.
- Rosson III., C.P., "CAFTA-DR Opportunities for U.S. -Guatemala Agricultural Trade", Borlaug Institute, Texas A&M, and Foreign Agricultural Service, USDA, CAFTA-DR Workshop, Guatemala City, August 23, 2007.
- Rosson III., C.P., "CAFTA-DR: Entering the U.S. Market", Borlaug Institute, Texas A&M, and Foreign Agricultural Service, USDA, CAFTA-DR Workshop Guatemala City, July 11, 2007.
- Rosson III., C.P., "CAFTA-DR: Using On-Line Trade Information Systems", Borlaug Institute, Texas A&M, and Foreign Agricultural Service, USDA, CAFTA-DR Workshop, Guatemala City, July 12, 2007.
- Vedenov, D.V., "Application of Copulas to Analysis of Index Insurance Contracts", SCC-76 Annual Meeting, Orange Beach, AL, March, 2007.

- McCarl, B.A., "preliminary thoughts on ways to get more faculty involvement in large grant writing", contribution to retreat at el lago, 2006.
- Rosson III., C.P., "Immigration Reform Impacts on Texas and US Agriculture", S-1016 Regional Research Committee Meeting, Charleston, SC. November 9, 2006.
- Rosson III., C.P., "Specialty Crop Options and Consequences for 2007 Farm Bill", S-1016 Regional Research Committee, Charleston, SC. November 9, 2006.
- Shaw, W.D., and others, "Empirical Estimates of Option Prices: A Hunting Lottery Guarantee", Presented at the annual meetings of the W-1133 Regional Research Group, San Antonio, TX (February), 2006.
- Williams, G.W., "Interpreting and Communicating Checkoff Program Evaluation Results", NEC-63 Commodity Promotion Evaluation Workshop on Quantitative Evaluation of Advertising and Promotion Programs, Monterey, California.March 9, 2006.
- Woodward, R.T., B.A. McCarl, M. Kieser, and Z. Willey, "Environmental Credits Generated Through Land-Use Changes: Challenges and Approaches", Baltimore Maryland. Workshop involved 84 registered attendees including twelve invited speakers. Supervised the planning and implementation of the workshop, presented summary of the use of tradable rights, introduced four sessions and l, March 8-9, 2006.
- Howard III., J.V., S.L. Klose, and G.H. Kaase, "The Real World: A Youth Focused, Web-Based, Production Agriculture Simulation", Presented at 2005 National Extension Risk Management Education Conference in Kansas City, MO, April 7-8, 2005.
- Jones, E., "Food Ingredient Traceability", Video Conference presentation for TAMU Center in Mexico City conference on Food Traceability, June 7, 2005.
- Mayfield, C.A., C.D. Foster, C.T. Smith, and J. Gan, "Action steps for forest bioenergy and bio-based products in the southern United States", Presented at the IEA Bioenergy Tasks 30 and 31 Workshop, Perth, Australia, July 31-August 5, 2005.
- Ng, D.W., "Networks and Knowledge Based Evolution", at the Fifth International Conference Culture and Change in Organization, Greece.(International Conference), 2005.
- Robinson, J.R.C., A.M. Michelsen, and N.R. Gollehon, "Impact of Water Supply Limitations from Federal Decisions in South Texas aaea", 2005 American Agricultural Economics Association meetings, March 23, 2005.
- Rosson III., C.P., "Food Chain Disruptions and Trade: The Case of North American Animal and Meat Trade", Paper originally presented at the USDA Agricultural Outlook Forum during February 2005 in Washington, DC. Center for North American Studies, CNAS 2005-1, March, 2005.
- Salin, V.S., "Writing to Learn about Financial Performance Measures: Calibrated Peer Review System", panel presentation at Teaching with Technology Conference, session entitled Use of Calibrated Peer Review Across Campus, Texas A&M University, College Station, Feb.23, 2005.
- Sands, R.D., and B.A. McCarl, "Economic Methods to Inform Terrestrial Sequestration Strategies", Presented at the CSiTE Meetings, Richland, WA September 19-21, 2005.
- Smith, C.T., and J. Gan, "An analysis of the forest biomass value chain in the United States", Presented at the Status, Trends, and Future of the Souths Forest and Agricultural Biomass conference Athens, GA, August 29-31, 2005.

- Vedenov, D.V., J.E. Epperson, and B.J. Barnett, "Designing Catastrophe Bonds to Securitize Disaster Risks in Agriculture: Case of Georgia Cotton", Presented at SCC-76 Annual Meeting, Myrtle Beach, SC, April, 2005.
- Anderson, D.P., and J.L. Outlaw, "Large Farm Issues: Payment Limits", 11th Annual Workshop for Dairy Economists and Policy Analysts, Cornell Program on Dairy Markets and Policy, Washington, D.C, April 15-16, 2004.
- Anderson, D.P., and J.L. Outlaw, "The Impact of Higher Loan Rates and Reduced Direct Payments on the Texas Rice Industry", Rice Technical Working Group Meeting. New Orleans, Louisiana, March 1, 2004.
- Elbakidze, L., "Sequestration Offsets versus Direct Emission Reductions: Consideration of Environmental Externalities ca", Presented as part of the forum organized by the Consortium for Agricultural Soil Mitigation of Greenhouse Gases. Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, January, 2004.
- Falconer, L.L., M.G. Haby, R.L. Jahn, and D.P. Anderson, "Land Tenure and Production Decisions: Projected Cost Structures and Decision Support Aids for Texas Coastal Bend Rice Landlords and Producers", Rice Technical Working Group Meeting. New Orleans, Louisiana, March 2, 2004.
- Gan, J., "Armington elasticities for US forest products sectors", Presented at the SOFEW, St.Augustine, Fl, March 14-16, 2004.
- Gan, J., "Sustainable production of forest bioenergy/bio-based products", Theme presentation at the Workshop on Bioenergy and Bio-based Products from Sustainable Forest Management in the Southern United States, December 8-10, Houston, TX, 2004.
- Gan, J., and C.T. Smith, "Availability of logging residues and potential for electricity production and carbon displacement in the US", Presented at the IEA Bioenergy Task 31 Workshop, Garpengerg, Sweden and Gran, Norway, September 12-18, 2004.
- Herbst, B.K., D.P. Anderson, J.L. Outlaw, S.L. Klose, and M.T. Holtzapple, "An Economic Examination of Potential Ethanol Production in Texas", Sun Grant Initiative Meeting. Oklahoma City, OK, June 14-15, 2004.
- McCarl, B.A., "Agricultural Soil Sequestration as a part of a Agricultural Greenhouse Gas Mitigation Effort", George H.Bush Presidential Library Conference Center College Station, Texas January 20-22, Presented at the CASMGS Forum Can Agriculture and Energy Partner Using Soil Carbon Sequestration to Offset Greenhouse Gasses?, 2004.
- McCarl, B.A., "Choices Status, Initiatives and Possible Interactions with CFARE", Presented at CFARE Board Meeting Washington, D.C.October 29, 2004.
- McCarl, B.A., "Introductory Remarks", Presented at the CASMGS Forum Can Agriculture and Energy Partner Using Soil Carbon Sequestration to Offset Greenhouse Gasses?, George H.Bush Presidential Library Conference Center College Station, Texas January 20-22, 2004.
- McCarl, B.A., "Research priorities arising from CASMGS Energy/Agricultural meeting", Presented at a panel discussion during CASMGS Forum Can Agriculture and Energy Partner Using Soil Carbon Sequestration to Offset Greenhouse Gasses?, George H.Bush Presidential Library Conference Center College Station, Texas January 20-22, 2004.
- McCarl, B.A., and R.D. Sands, "CSiTE Subtask 2.4 Economic Analysis of Soil Carbon Sequestration: An analysis of What we promised versus Where are we then Where do we go from here", Presented at the CSiTE meeting Chicago, IL September 20-22, 2004.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "9th Joint Conference on Food, Agriculture, and the Environment", Conegliano, Italy, August, 2004.

- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Marketing of Andean Root and Tuber Crops to Improve Incomes of Small-Scale Producers in Peru", January-December 2004, 2004.
- Outlaw, J.L., D.P. Anderson, and G.K. Evans, "Measuring the Economic Impact of the Rice Industry on the Texas Economy", Rice Technical Working Group Meeting. New Orleans, Louisiana, March 2, 2004.
- Outlaw, J.L., D.P. Anderson, R.D. Knutson, and R.B. Schwart Jr., "Large Farm Issues: Producer-Handlers", Dairy Policy and Product Innovation.11th Annual Workshop for Dairy Economists and Policy Analysts, April, 2004.
- Pena, J.G., "US Spinach Production, Consumption and Marketing Trends", Proceedings of the 2nd National Spinach Conference, San Antonio, TX, December 15-17, 2004.
- Ropicki, A.J., "Harvest Efficiency Gains from Quota Trading in the Gulf of Mexico Red Snapper Fishery", Presentation: W 2012 Workshop, Cedar Key, FL (May 2012), 2004.
- Sands, R.D., and B.A. McCarl, "CSiTE Task 2.4 Economic Methods", Document for presentation at CSiTE scientific review, Washington, DC December 8-9, 2004, 2004.
- Seo, S.C., P.D. Mitchell, and D.J. Leatham, "Effects of Federal Risk Management Programs on Land Allocation and Input Use", Presented at the Regional Research Committee, IEG-76, Annual Meeting, Gulf Shores, Alabama, March 25-27, 2004.
- Seo, S.C., V.S. Salin, D.J. Leatham, and P.D. Mitchell, "Effect of Revenue Insurance on Entry and Exit Decisions in Table Grape Production: A Real Option Approach", Presented at the Regional Research Committee, IEG-76, Annual Meeting, Gulf Shores, Alabama, March 25-27, 2004.
- Smith, C.T., L. Biles, C.D. Foster, J. Gan, W.G. Hubbard, B.D. Jackson, and H.M. Rauscher, "Knowledge products to inform rural communities about sustainable forestry for bioenergy and bio-based products", Presented at the IEA Bioenergy Task 31 Workshop, Garpengerg, Sweden and Gran, Norway, September 12-18, 2004.
- West, T.O., G. Marland, R.D. Sands, and B.A. McCarl, "Organizing Concepts Guiding Terrestrial Sequestration Strategies Future Plans", Materials presented at CSiTE science review, Washington, DC, December 8-9, 2004.
- Alston, J.M., J.A. Hyde, and M.C. Marra, "An Ex Ante Analysis of the Benefits from the Adoption of a Corn Rootworm Resistant Varietal Technology", Australia, 2003.
- Amosson, S.H., and M.L. Waller, "Advanced Topic Series", National Risk Management Conference Proceedings Issue. July, 2003.
- Borchardt, R.H., D.A. McCorkle, S.H. Amosson, M.L. Waller, and S.J. Bevers, "Marketing Club Formation and Impact as the Result of the Texas Master Marketer Program", National Risk Management Conference. Dallas, Texas, March, 2003.
- Gan, J., and C.T. Smith, "A comparative analysis of woody biomass and coal for electricity generation under various CO 2 emissions reductions and taxes pr", Presented at the IEA Bioenergy Task 31 Workshop, Flagstaff, AZ, October 5-11, 2003.
- Griffin, W.L., "Economic Impact of Limited Entry on Gulf of Mexico Shrimp Fisherman", presented at the Gulf States Marine Fisheries Commission Meeting, 2003.
- Pena, J.G., C.P. Rosson III., and F.J. Adcock, "US Tree Nuts, Pecan Imports and Exports, The Pecan Market Situation and Value-added opportunities", Proceedings of the 37th Annual Western Pecan Growers Association Conference, Las Cruces, NM, March 2-4, 2003.

- Poghosyan, A.V., R.M. Nayga Jr., and J.P. Nichols, "Electronic Pasteurization vs. Nuclear Irradiation: What do Consumers Prefer?", Second Biennial International Conference on Agricultural Science and Technology, Houston, Texas, October 12-15, 2003.
- Sheng, Z., A.M. Michelsen, M.P. Fahy, and J. Ashworth, "Conflicts and Cooperation: Water Resources Planning in Far West Texas", World Environmental and Water Resources Conference, Environmental and Water Resources Institute, Philadelphia, PA, June 23-26.CD, 2003.
- Underbrink, S.M., and M.G. Haby, "Illustrating the Invisible: Using Multimedia to Teach Food Microbiology, Sanitation, and Good Manufacturing Practices", Syllabus Conference, Boston, December, 2003.
- Underbrink, S.M., and M.G. Haby, "Improving Essential Employee Skills in the Virtual Classroom: Using Multimedia to Teach Food Quality and Safety Procedures", Paper prepared for the Syllabus Conference, Boston, December, 2003.
- Vedenov, D.V., M.J. Miranda, J.W. Glauber, and R. Dismukes, "Economic Analysis of the Standard Reinsurance Agreement", Risk Management Agency, USDA, Kansas City, MO, August 5, 2003.
- Abeygunawardena, P., "Market Based Policy Tools for Clean Air", Hong Kong, December, 2002.
- Anderson, D.P., J.L. Outlaw, and S.L. Klose, "Implementing Wool and Mohair Provisions in the 2002 Farm Bill", National Public Policy Education Committee Annual Meeting. September 16, 2002.
- Anderson, D.P., M.L. Waller, and J.L. Outlaw, "The Effect of USDA Crop and Stocks Reports on Rice Prices", Presented at the Rice Technical Working Group Bi-annual Meeting, Little Rock, AR, February 26, 2002.
- Capps Jr., O.C., "Understanding Dairy Consumers in the Southwest", Milk Market Administrators Conference, San Antonio, TX, May, 2002.
- Conner, J.R., "Economic Feasibility of Brush Control for Off-site Water Yield in the North Concho and Other Watersheds in Texas", Presented to the WRCC-55 Annual Meeting, San Angelo, TX, October 7, 2002.
- Davis, G.C., "Integrating Economic and Behavioral Theories of the Household: Implications for Food and Nutritional Choices", Texas Science Partnership Meeting, Texas A&M University. September 25, 2002.
- Houston, C.M., D.P. Anderson, J.L. Outlaw, and J.W. Richardson, "Analysis of Representative Rice Farms Under H.R.2646 and the Continuation of the FAIR Act", Presented at the Rice Technical Working Group Bi-annual Meeting, Little Rock, AR, February 26, 2002.
- Houston, C.M., D.P. Anderson, J.L. Outlaw, J.W. Richardson, and A.W. Womack, "The Impact of H.R.2646 on Representative Rice Farms", Rice Technical Working Group Meeting.Little Rock, Arkansas.February 26, 2002.
- Kreuter, U.P., M.R. Tays, and J.R. Conner, "Factors Influencing Landowner Willingness to Enroll in Brush Management Programs in the Pedernales River Watershed, Texas", Presented to the WRCC-55 Annual Meeting, San Angelo, TX, October 7, 2002.
- Lacewell, R.D., "Opportunities and Issues Related to Water Market in Texas", Presented to the Texas Plant Protection Association Annual Meeting. December, 2002.
- Lard, C.F., "Economic Assessment of Area wide Suppression of Fire Ant Populations in Pastures", and proposed development of an Economic Model for the National Assessment of Fire Ants at the USDA-ARS Area wide Suppression of Fire Ants Meeting, Gainesville, FL., September 24, 2002.

- Lard, C.F., "Economic Assessment of Area wide Suppression of Fire Ant Populations in Pastures: March", and proposed development of an Economic Model for the National Assessment of Fire Ants at the USDA-ARS Area wide Suppression of Fire Ants Meeting, Athens, GA, March 25, 2002.
- Mitchell, P.D., "Composed Error Model for Insect Damage Functions", USDA-CSREES Regional Committee NCR046 Meetings in Indianapolis, IN, January 29-31, 2002.
- Mitchell, P.D., "Nutrient Management Best Management Practice Insurance", Heartland Environmental and Resource Economics Workshop, Ames, IA, September 22-23, 2002.
- Mitchell, P.D., and J.C. Yang, "Composed Error Model for Insect Damage Functions: presented", Heartland Environmental and Resource Economics Workshop, Ames, IA, September 22-23, 2002.
- Mitchell, P.D., T.M. Hurley, and M.E. Rice, "Risk and the Value of Bt Corn: Presented", SERA-IEG-31 Annual Meeting, Gulf Shores, AL, March 21-22, 2002.
- Mjelde, J.W., "Risk Management and Climate Forecasting", Presented at the Human Dimensions of Global Change Principal Investigators Meeting. Seabrook Island, S.C., October 23-25, 2002.
- Ng, D.W., "Knowledge Based Competitive Strategies: Strategic Complementarities from an Austrian Economic and Strategic Network Perspective", Annual Agribusiness Meetings of the Western Coordinating Committee (WCC-72) in Las Vegas Nevada, 2002.
- Norton, R.D., "Agricultural Development Policy: Concepts and Experiences", presentation at FAO/Rome, March 11, 2002.
- Norton, R.D., "Development Cooperation Processes: Issues in Participation and Ownership", presented at the Development Cooperation Forum, The Carter Center, Atlanta, Georgia, February 22, 2002.
- Outlaw, J.L., and D.P. Anderson, "Measuring Farm Program Benefits for Rice Relative to Other Program Commodities", Presented at the Rice Technical Working Group Bi-annual Meeting, Little Rock, AR, February 26, 2002.
- Palma, M.A., F.F. Wirth, C.E. Adams, and R.L. Degner, "Market Preferences Toward Farm-Raised Sturgeon In The Southeastern United States A Conjoint Analysis", Presented in the World Aquaculture Society annual meeting in Bahia, Brazil, 2002.
- Pena, J.G., C.P. Rosson III., and F.J. Adcock, "The US Tree Nut Situation: Pecan Imports and Exports, the Pecan Market Situation and the Potential for Trade with the US", Proceedings of the 50th International Tree Nut Symposium, Hermosillo, Sonora State, Mexico, April 24-26, 2002, 2002.
- Waller, M.L., D.P. Anderson, and J.L. Outlaw, "Explaining Cash Rice Price Spreads Between Different Markets", Presented at the Rice Technical Working Group Bi-annual Meeting, Little Rock, AR, February 26, 2002.
- Wui, Y.S., and C.R. Engle, "An Economic Analysis of Effluent Treatments in Hybrid Striped Bass Aquafarming: Using a Mixed Integer Programming", Heartland Environmental and Resource Economics Workshop, Ames, Iowa, September 22-23, 2002.
- Anderson, D.P., "Green Payment Programs", Paper Presented at the National Workshop for Dairy Economists and Policy Analysts, sponsored by the Extension Education Committee of the National Institute of Livestock and Dairy Policy and the Cornell Program on Dairy Markets and Policy.Reno, Nevada, 2001.
- Anderson, D.P., "Livestock and Minor Crop Policy Issues", Presented Paper at the Southern Extension Farm Management, Marketing, and Public Affairs Committee Meeting. Asheville, North Carolina. June 11, 2001.

- Bevers, S.J., "Stocker Cattle Budgets and Risk Management", Rolling Plains Stocker Cattle Conference Proceedings, Wichita Falls, Texas. August 3, Pages VII 5-9, 2001.
- Capps Jr., O.C., "Econometrics for the Business Analyst, ii", National Association of Business Economics, San Francisco, CA, July, 2001.
- Capps Jr., O.C., "Tea-Leaf Reading, Soothsaying, or Quantitative Business Analysis?", National Association of Business Economics, New York, NY, September, 2001.
- Capps Jr., O.C., "The Importance of the Forecast Function: An Opportunity for the Academic Community to Interface with the Business Community", CIEMEX-WEFA Conference, Monterrey, Mexico, March, 2001.
- Diop, A., J. Gan, and N. Baharanyi, "Effects of global trade liberalization and environmental policies on the US economy: A computable general equilibrium analysis", Presented at the 59th PAWC.Tuskegee University, December 2-4, 2001.
- Gan, J., and S. Ganguli, "Global trade liberalization and forest product trade patterns", Global Initiatives and Public Policies: First International Conference on Private Forestry in the 21st Century, Atlanta, GA, 2001.
- Gan, J., and X. Chen, "Sustainable forestry: Principles and challenges", International Symposium of Sustainable Development Strategies for Forest Products Industries, Fujian, China (in Chinese), 2001.
- Griffin, W.L., "A General Bioeconomic Fisheries Simulations Model: Application to Shrimp and Red Snapper", First American Fisheries Economics Forum, New Orleans, Louisiana, 2001.
- Johnson, J.L., D. Rollins, and M.W. Polk, "Summary of Hunter Expenditures and Landowner Leasing Arrangements for Quail Hunting", Presented at Texas Wildlife Association Convention and Quail Unlimited National Convention. Pub 6 pgs, D7AE-O1F1, 2001.
- Lard, C.F., D.B. Willis, V.S. Salin, and S. Robison, "Economics Assessments of Red Imported Fire Ant on Texas Urban and Agricultural Sectors", Symposium paper at Annual Imported Red Fire Ant Research Conference, San Antonio, TX, February 28-March 2, 2001.
- Lemberg, B., J.W. Mjelde, J.R. Conner, R.C. Griffin, W.D. Rosenthal, and J.W. Stuth, "Integrating Ecological, Hydrologic, and Economic Models for Water Valuation in South Texas", Presented at Integrated Decision-Making for Watershed Management Symposium: Processes and Tools, Chevy Chase, Maryland.January 7-9, 2001.
- Mitchell, P.D., "Additive versus Proportional Pest Damage Functions: Why Ecology Matters: Presented", Heartland Environmental and Resource Economics Workshop, Ames, IA, September 23-24, 2001.
- Mitchell, P.D., "Decomposed Error Model for Insect Damage Functions", Monsanto Academic Corn Rootworm Insect Resistance Management Research Workshop, St.Louis, MO, November 5, 2001.
- Mitchell, P.D., "Developing Risk Adjustment Factors for WeedSOFT", WeedSOFT Regional Development Workshop, Lincoln, NE, September 25, 2001.
- Mitchell, P.D., "Discussion of Papers Concerning Technology Adoption", SERA-IEG-31 Annual Meeting, Gulf Shores, AL, March 22-24, 2001.
- Ng, D.W., "Austrian Economic and Complexity Theories to the Structural Change of Agricultural Markets", Annual Agribusiness Meetings of the Western Coordinating Committee (WCC-72) in Las Vegas, Nevada, 2001.
- Nichols, J.P., and G.C. Davis, "Empirical Distribution Results: Where Are We And Where Can We Go?", Presentation given at the NEC63 Conference, Washington, D.C.March 22, 2001.

- Norton, R.D., "Presentations on the economics of water resource management", Training Course for Water Policy Analysis in Agriculture for Central Asia, Almaty, Kazakhstan, September, 2001.
- Ozertan, G., H.A. Love, C.R. Taylor, and D.M. Burton, "Economic Impacts of Genetic Safeguards on Plant Agriculture", Fifth ERC/METU International Conference in Economics, Turkey, September, 10-13, 2001.
- Ozertan, G., H.A. Love, C.R. Taylor, and D.M. Burton, "Intellectual Property Rights Protection of Reproducible Biotechnology Innovations", International Consortium on Agricultural Biotechnology Research (ICABR), 5th International Conference, June, 2001.
- Stallmann, J.I., G.K. Evans, R.B. Schwart Jr., L.L. Jones, and J.W. Siebert, "The Economic and Fiscal Impacts of a Cheese Plant and Dairies in the Panhandle of Texas", May.19pp, Faculty Paper Series, 2001.
- Anderson, D.P., H.M. Harris Jr., and J.L. Outlaw, "Regional Post-Freedom to Farm Shifts in Production Patterns and Concentration", Presented Paper at the Southern Extension Public Affairs Committee Meeting. Williamsburg, Virginia. June 12, 2000.
- Anderson, D.P., H.M. Harris Jr., J.L. Outlaw, and M.W. Stephenson, "International Trade in Dairy Products: Current Situation, Issues, and Prospects", Presented Paper at the Southern Regional Trade Research Committee Conference Global Agricultural Trade in the New Millennium.New Orleans, Louisiana, May 25-26, 2000.
- Bevers, S.J., S.H. Amosson, M.L. Waller, and J.G. Smith, "The Master Marketer Program-The Texas Model", Extension Risk Management Workshop Presentation Abstracts, Extension Risk Management Education Workshop.St.Louis, Missouri, p.33, 2000.
- Boadu, F.O., and H.A. Love, "Strengthening Private Commercial Sector Ties to Agricultural Research in the Americas", Paper prepared for Conference on public-Private Sector Ties in the Americas, FONTAGRO Project, 2000.
- Capps Jr., O.C., "Mandatory Livestock Price Reporting Conference", ERS, Washington, August, 2000.
- Conner, J.R., and J.P. Bach, "Feasibility Studies of Using Brush Control to Enhance Off-site Water Yield: 2000", Presentation at the Annual Meeting of the Western Regional Coordinating Committee for Range Economics, Rapid City, SD October 3, 2000.
- Gallagher, R.L., "Risk Models for Agriculture", presented at the Farm Credit Administration Risk Management Symposium, Washington, D.C., May 2000, 2000.
- Gallagher, R.L., "Successful Agricultural Lending: Accomplishing Your Mission in Stressful Times", Farm Credit Administration, Risk Management Symposium/Washington, D.C., May, 2000.
- Gan, J., and S. Ganguli, "A general equilibrium analysis of NAFTA and WTO on US forest products industries", Presented at the Symposium on Systems Analysis in Forest Resources, Aspen, CO, September 27-30, 2000.
- Gan, J., S.H. Kolison Jr., and J.H. Miller, "Public preferences of loblolly pine (Pinus taeda) stands resulting from forest ecosystem management", Presented at Twelfth Biennial ARD Research Symposium. Washington, D.C, April 19-20, 2000.
- Kebede, E., and J. Gan, "WTO and the forest products sector in Alabama: A CGE model", Presented at the National IMPLAN Users Conference, Fort Collins, CO, October 12-13, 2000.
- Klose, S.L., J.L. Outlaw, and J.W. Richardson, "Incorporating Spatial Correlation in Farm Level Risk Analysis", Presented Paper, SERA-IEG-31 Economics and Management of Risk in Agriculture and Natural Resources.Gulf Shores, Alabama.March 23-25, 2000.

- McCarl, B.A., "What are the Potential economic impacts of GCC and carbon storage on Agriculture?", Presented at Global Climate Change Issues for Agriculture, Washington, DC, April 6-7, 2000.
- Mitchell, P.D., "Northern Corn Rootworm Modeling", USDA-ARS Corn Rootworm Area wide Management Annual Meeting, San Antonio, TX, October 24-26, 2000.
- Mitchell, P.D., "Stochastic Dynamic Northern Corn Rootworm Population Model", USDA-CSREES Regional Committee NCR-46 Corn Rootworm Meeting, Madison, WI, January 26-28, 2000.
- Mitchell, P.D., B.A. Babcock, and D.A. Hennessy, "Impact of Imperfect Information and Green Insurance on Best Management Practice Adoption Incentives", SERA-IEG-31 Economics and Management of Risk in Agriculture and Natural Resources.Gulf Shores, AL, March 23-25, 2000.
- Murdock, P., and J. Gan, "Socioeconomic impacts of reduced timber harvest in Alabama National Forests on local communities", Presented at the Twelfth Biennial ARD Research Symposium, Washington, D.C, April 19-20, 2000.
- Norton, R.D., "Presentation on participatory approaches for development strategies and policies", annual meeting of the Central American Council of Ministers of Agriculture, held in Panama, November, 2000.
- Norton, R.D., "Presentation on participatory approaches for development strategies and policies", USAID/Nicaragua, in September, 2000.
- Norton, R.D., "Presentation on participatory approaches for development strategies and policies", workshop for nine Eastern Caribbean States, St, Lucia, July, sponsored by PriceWaterhouseCooper and DFID, 2000.
- Outlaw, J.L., M.E. Rister, D.P. Anderson, L.G. Raun Jr., and L.L. Falconer, "Evaluating Crop Insurance Coverage: Rice INSure", 28th Rice Technical Working Group meeting in Biloxi, MS Abstr, February 27-March 1, 2000.
- Outlaw, J.L., M.E. Rister, D.P. Anderson, L.G. Raun Jr., and L.L. Falconer, "Rice INSure: Rice Crop Insurance Evaluation Software", Rice Technical Working Group Meeting. Biloxi, Mississippi. February 28, 2000.
- Rister, M.E., E.L. Clawson, D.P. Anderson, J.L. Outlaw, L.L. Falconer, A.M. McClung, and J.W. Stansel, "The Economics of Challenger New Rice Varieties Versus That of Defender Existing Rice Varieties", Rice Technical Working Group Meeting. Biloxi, Mississippi. February 29, 2000.
- Smith, E.G., J.W. Richardson, D.P. Anderson, R.D. Knutson, P.A. Feldman, K.D. Schumann, J.L. Outlaw, S.L. Klose, and C.D. White, "Representative Cotton Farms Economic Outlook for the January 2000 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline", Paper presented at the USDA Agricultural Outlook Forum 2000, Washington, D.C., February 25, 2000.
- Anderson, D.P., "The Role of Producer Organizations and Trade Dispute Mitigation: The Case of U.S. -Canadian Cattle Trade and R-CALF", Fifth Annual Canada-U.S. -Mexico Trade Disputes Conference, Acapulco, Guerrero, Mexico (March 5), 1999.
- Boadu, F.O., H.A. Love, R.M. Nayga Jr., Z.M. Wang, and G. Ozertan, "Intellectual Property Rights and Related Policies Affecting Joint Public-Private Ventures in Agricultural Research", Presented at A Research Design Workshop on Strengthening Private Commercial Sector Ties To Agricultural Research in the Americas, A project of the Regional Fund for Agricultural Technology (FONTAGRO) Inter-American Development Bank, November 11-12, 1999.
- Davis, G.C., "The Science and Art of Promotion Evaluation: Presented", Presentation given at NEC63 Spring Meeting. Washington, D.C.March 29 30, 1999.

- Edwards, C.R., J.A. Hyde, M.A. Martin, P.V. Preckel, and C.L. Dobbins, "Building an Economic Refuge: Profitabl y Extending the Life of Bt Corn", Presented at the XX International Working Group on Ostrinia (IWGO) Conference, Adana, Turkey, 1999.
- Gan, J., S.H. Kolison Jr., and J.P. Colletti, "Optimal forest stock and harvest with valuing nontimber benefits: A case of the US coniferous forests", Presented at the International Symposium of 150 Years of the Faustmann Formula: Its Consequences for Forestry and Economics in the Past, Present and Future. Darmstadt, Germany, October 3-6, 1999.
- Kim, S.Y., R.M. Nayga Jr., and O.C. Capps Jr., "The Effect of Food Label Use on Nutrient Intakes", S-278 Fall Workshop Program, 1999.
- Love, H.A., D.M. Burton, and K.C. Raper, "Market Power in the Beef Packing Industry", Conference on Beef Packing, Washington, D.C.February, 1999.
- Malaga, J.E., and D. Tropp, "Tendencias Recientes en el Rol de los Supermercados en la Comercialización de Frutas y Hortalizas en los Estados Unidos", VII Congreso de Horticultura Mexico Simposium Internacional Sobre Mercados de Exportación de Productos Hortícolas de Mexico (April), 1999.
- Martin, M.A., and J.A. Hyde, "The Economics of Bt Corn: Adoption and Optimal Refuge Considerations for the Corn Belt", Presented at the American Seed Trade Associations Corn and Sorghum Seed Research Conference, Chicago, IL, 1999.
- Mitchell, P.D., "Stochastic Metamodels to Simplify Complex Adaptive Systems: The Case of Corn Rootworm and Transgenic Agriculture", Complex Adaptive Systems Workshop, Iowa State University, Ames, IA, April 7, 1999.
- Mjelde, J.W., "Value of Improved Information in Agriculture: Weather and Climate Forecasts", Presented at the Southern Region Information Exchange Group-10 (SREIG-10) Annual Meeting, Huntsville, AL.May 20-21, 1999
- Nayga Jr., R.M., S.Y. Kim, O.C. Capps Jr., and B.J. Tepper, "Consumer Label Use on Diet Quality: An Endogenous Switching Regression Analysis", presented at USDA neeting New Economic Approaches to Consumer Welfare and Nutrition, January, 1999.
- Norton, R.D., "Discussion of quantitative methodologies for land use analysis", presented at the Final Seminar on Methodologies for Land Use Analysis at Different Scales, Research Program on Sustainability in Agriculture (REPOSA), sponsored by Wageningen Agricultural University, CATIE, and the Costa Rican Ministry of Agriculture and Livestock, Turrialba, Costa Rica, February 8, 1999.
- Sagarnaga, M., R.F. Ochoa, J.M. Salas, D.P. Anderson, J.W. Richardson, and R.D. Knutson, "Hog Farms in the Northwest and Center of Mexico: Economic Outlook 1995-2004", XXVII Reunion de la Asociacion Mexicana de Produccion Animal y la 9na Reunion Internacional Sobre Produccion de Carne y Leche en Climas Calidos.Mexicali, Baja California, Septembre 22-24, 1999.
- Smith, E.G., R.D. Knutson, and J.W. Richardson, "American Agriculture: What We Can Expect", National Symposium on the Future of American Agriculture, University of Georgia, August, 1999.
- Williams, G.W., "Commodity Checkoff Programs as Alternative Producer Investment Opportunities: The Case of Soybeans", Checkoff Promotion Response Measurement: Improving the Science and Setting the Priorities, Washington, D.C.March 29, 1999.
- Williams, G.W., "Internet-based Information Technology to Support Decision-making in the Livestock and Food Industry", W-177 Regional Research Project Conference, Salt Lake City, Utah.January 8, 1999.

- Williams, G.W., "Modeling International Agricultural Markets", VII Seminar on Applied Statistics, Inter-American Statistics, Quito, Ecuador, July 23, 1999.
- Yang, J.C., D.A. Bessler, and D.J. Leatham, "Asset Storability and Price Discovery of Commodity Futures Markets: Another Look", Annual CISDM Research Seminar, Amherst, Massachusetts, August 26-27, 1999.
- Capps Jr., O.C., "Econometric Techniques for the Business Analyst", Presented at the National Association of Business Economics, Dallas, Texas (April), 1998.
- Capps Jr., O.C., J.L. Park, and L. Cleveland, "Predictive Ability of the Avoidance-Moderation-Substitution Replacement Model in Assessing Fat Intake", S-278 Fall Workshop Program, 1998.
- Conner, J.R., "Analysis de Inversion en Emprendimientos Ganaderos", Presented at a workshop on Planteamiento del Negocio Agropecuario at the Catholic University of Argentina, Buenos Aires, May 19-22, 1998.
- Conner, J.R., "Introduction of Technology and Simulation of Production Systems for the Sustainable Use of Environmental Resources in the Brazilian Pantanal", Presented at the GREAN-EMBRAPA Workshop on Collaborative Research, Brazilia, Brazil, October 1-3, 1998.
- Conner, J.R., "Los Objectivos", Presented at a workshop on Planteamiento del Negocio Agropecuario at the Catholic University of Argentina, Buenos Aires, May 19-22, 1998.
- Conner, J.R., "Tendencias Globales y la Industria Ganadera", Presented at a symposium on Tendencias Globales en la Ganaderia Mundial, Catholic University of Argentina, Buenos Aires, May 18, 1998.
- Conner, J.R., "Utilizando Informacion Productiva para la Toma de Decisiones", Presented at a workshop on Planteamiento del Negocio Agropecuario at the Catholic University of Argentina, Buenos Aires, May 19-22, 1998.
- Deblitz, C., T. Hemme, F. Isermeyer, R.D. Knutson, and D.P. Anderson, "The International Farm Comparison Network (IFCN) Objectives, Organization, and First Results on Dairy Production Executive Summary", FAL, Braunschwieg, Germany.May, 1998.
- Ding, A., J. Gan, and N. Baharanyi, "Cereal supply and demand in Senegal-1998: Implications for food self-sufficiency", Presented at the 55th PAWC.Tuskegee University, December 7-9, 1998.
- Espinoza, M.C., and G.C. Davis, "A Comparison of Alternative Rate of Return Formulas for Market Promotion", Paper Present at NEC-63 Fall Meeting. Tempe, Arizona. October 5-6, 1998.
- Gomez, I.A., H.A. Love, and D.M. Burton, "Alternative Price Expectations Regimes in Timber Markets: Presented", Forestry Decision-Making in an Uncertain World, Workshop held at Warnell School of Forest Resources, University of Georgia, Athens, Georgia, March 23-24, 1998.
- Griffin, R.C., "Water Marketing", Regional Water Planning under SB 1, Austin, TX, October 1, 1998.
- Hemme, T., C. Deblitz, D. Goertz, F. Isermeyer, R.D. Knutson, and D.P. Anderson, "International Farm Comparison Network", (IFCN),39. Jahrestagung der Gesellschaft für Wirtschaftund Sozialwissenschaften des Landbaus vom 30 20. in Bonn, 9-1, 1998.
- Hemme, T., C. Deblitz, D. Goertz, F. Isermeyer, R.D. Knutson, and D.P. Anderson, "Politik und Technikfolgenanalysen ftypische Betriebe im Rahmen des", Internationalen Farm Comparison Network (IFCN).39.Jahrestagung der Gesellschaft f Wirtschaft und Sozialwissenschaften des Landbaus vom 30.9 2.10.in Bonn, 1998.

- Hurley, T.M., B.A. Babcock, and P.D. Mitchell, "Carbon Sequestration and Agriculture: Recent Trends and Future Opportunities", Workshop on Impacts of Global Climate Change and Mitigation Strategies on US Agriculture, Washington, DC, May 28, 1998.
- Kim, S.Y., R.M. Nayga Jr., and O.C. Capps Jr., "Does Diet-Disease Knowledge Really Affect Nutritional Label Use? Endogenous Information and Sample Selection Effects", Presented at the 1998 Annual Conference of S-278 Regional Research Committees on Economics and Nutrition, St. Louis, Missouri (October 22-23), 1998.
- Lacewell, R.D., "Precision Agriculture and the Value of Water", Presented at The Great Plains Symposium 1998: The Ogallala Aquifer, March 10-12, 1998.
- Miller, J.H., J. Gan, S.H. Kolison Jr., R. Boyd, K. McNabb, and G. Lockaby, "Ecologically and economically sustainable site preparation methods for loblolly pine in the southeastern United States", Presented at the Third International Conference on Forest Vegetation Management Sault Ste.Marie, Canada, August 24-28, 1998.
- Ochoa, R.F., D.P. Anderson, and R.D. Knutson, "Policy Impact on Dairy Product Consumption and Trade", Panamerican Congress on Mastitis Control and Milk Quality.Merida, Yucatan, Mexico.March 26, 1998.
- Ochoa, R.F., D.P. Anderson, J.L. Outlaw, and J.W. Richardson, "Proyecciones Del Comportamiento Economico Y Financiero De Los Sistemas De Produccion Lechera En Mexico: I. -Sistema Especializado", Ciencia Animal.Sociolgia, Economia y Administration.Querretaro, Mexico, October, 28-30, 1998.
- Pena, J.G., "La Industria De La Nuez En Estados Unidos, Un Vistazo a la ProducciPrecios y la Situacidel Mercado de la Nuez para", Sexto Simposium Internacional Nogalero Nogatec Torreon, Coahuila, MX, Septiembre de, 1998.
- Pena, J.G., "The US Pecan and Tree Nut Situation and Market Outlook for 1998 and 1999", Proceedings of a three-day 8th annual International Tree Nut Grower Conference, Torreon, MX, September 10-12, 1998.
- Pena, J.G., and L.A. Stein, "Marketing Pecans: Preparing A Marketing Plan", Proceedings of the Industry: Current Situation and Future Challenges, Third National Pecan Workshop, Ruidoso, NM, June 20-23, 1998.
- Rister, M.E., "Information Management for Agricultural Production Systems-NCT-176", Presented at NCT-176 meeting in Nashville, Tennessee.December 3-4, 1998.
- Sartwelle III., J.D., "Marketing Options for Texas Cow-Calf Producers", Proceedings of 22nd South Central Texas Cow-Calf Clinic, (October), 1998.
- Yang, J.C., G.C. Davis, and D.J. Leatham, "Impact of Interest Rate Swaps on Corporate Capital Structure: An Empirical Investigation: Presented", Paper Presented at NC-221 Annual Meeting. Denver, Colorado. October 6-7, 1998.
- Capps Jr., O.C., "Advanced Statistical Techniques for Economic Forecasting sf", Presented at the National Association of Business Economists, San Francisco, Callifornia (October), 1997.
- Capps Jr., O.C., "Forecasting: Methods and Applications", Presented at the Institute for Professional Education, Arlington, Virginia (October), 1997.
- Ding, A., and J. Gan, "Foreign trade of agricultural products and inputs and its implications for food self-sufficiency in Senegal", Presented at the Eleventh Biennial ARD Research Symposium, St.Antonio, TX, October 1-4, 1997.
- Gan, J., S.H. Kolison Jr., J.H. Miller, and T.M. Hargrove, "Impact of forest ecosystem management on the timber and non-timber values of forest stands", Presented at the Eleventh Biennial ARD Research Symposium, St. Antonio, TX, October 1-4, 1997.

- Norton, R.D., "Analytical Considerations for Estonia s National Agricultural Strategy", presentation at the Workshop on the National Development Strategy, sponsored by the Estonian Agricultural University and the Estonian Ministry of Agriculture, Tartu, Estonia, March, 1997.
- Norton, R.D., "Remarks on Guyana s National Development Strategy (Summary)", Toward a new Model of Development Cooperation: The National Development Strategy Process in Guyana, May, 1997.
- Rosson III., C.P., "Impacts of Exports on the Southern Dairy Industry without Government Support", Southern Dairy Conference, Atlanta, Georgia, February 12, 1997.
- Rosson III., C.P., F.J. Adcock, and J.L. Johnson, "Potentials and Pitfalls of Strategic Alliances Between the United States and Mexico", Instituto Technologico de Estudios Superiores de Monterrey (ITESM), Centers for Strategic Studies-International Agribusiness Center, Monterrey, Mexico, August 11-12, 1997.
- Yang, J.C., and D.J. Leatham, "Financial Derivative Usage and Long-Run Stock Performance in the US Food Industry", Presented at the Regional Research Committee, NCT-173, Annual Meeting, Denver, Colorado, October 6-7, 1997.
- Conner, J.R., R.A. Brown, and R.E. Whitson, "Summit III. Program Review", Presentation at the Environmental Retreat sponsored by Texas A&M University System Agricultural Program and The Nature Conservancy, Mad Island, Texas (June 12), 1996.
- Davis, G.C., "What Do We Know About Intra-Industry Trade in Processed Food? : Discussion", Presentation given at IATRC Symposium on Global Markets for Processed Food: Theoretical and Practical Issues. University of Minnesota, Minneapolis, MN, June 28-29, 1996.
- Fuller, S.W., and L. Fellin, "Privatization of Mexico Railroad System: Implications for US / Mexico Grain/Oilseed Trade", NAFTA and Agriculture: Is The Experiment Working, Tri-National Research Symposium, San Antonio, Texas, November, 1996.
- Garcia-Vega, J., and G.W. Williams, "Liberalized Trade and the Mexican Livestock, Meat, and Feed grain Industries", NAFTA and Agriculture: A Tri-national Research Symposium, San Antonio Texas, November 1 and 2, 1996.
- Love, H.A., and D.M. Burton, "A Rationale for Captive Supplies: Strategy and Policy in the Food System: Emerging Issues", NE-165, Washington, D.C.June 20-21, 1996.
- Love, H.A., C.R. Shumway, and J.J. Porras, "Effectiveness of Non-price Promotion of US Agricultural Exports", S-256 International Trade and Southern Products Regional Project, November, 1996.
- Malaga, J.E., G.W. Williams, and S.W. Fuller, "Effects of NAFTA and Other Exogenous Factors on the US-Mexico Fresh Vegetable Trade: A Simulation Analysis", NAFTA and Agriculture: A Trinational Research Symposium, San Antonio Texas, Nov, 1-2, 1996.
- Norton, R.D., "Issues in the Development of Guyanas National Strategy", presentation at an Advisory Group Meeting of International Donors held at The Carter Center, Atlanta, Georgia, June, 1996.
- Outlaw, J.L., "International Dairy Marketing Activities", Presented at the 21st Southern Dairy Conference, Atlanta, Georgia (February 13, 1996.
- Outlaw, J.L., R.B. Schwart Jr., D.P. Ernstes, J.H. Miller, R.F. Ochoa, and R.D. Knutson, "Regulatory Implications of U.S. Mexico Dairy Trade: Mexican Competitiveness Issues", Presented to USDA Dairy Specialists, Dairy Division, USDA/AMS, Washington D.C.(February 21), 1996.

- Roberts, R.K., D.A. Bender, J.G. Smith, and S. Young, "Title?", Paper presented at the annual meeting of the American Society of Horticultural Science, February, 1996.
- Rosson III., C.P., "Impacts of Agricultural Trade on Environmental Quality in the Lower Rio Grande of Texas", Post-Conference Workshop Presentation at the Annual Meetings, American Agricultural Economics Association Meeting, San Antonio, Texas (August 3), 1996.
- Waller, M.L., and G.W. Williams, "Economic Impact of Aflatoxins", Aflatoxin Seminar sponsored by the Food Protein Research and Development Center and the Texas State Chemist, Texas A&M University, College Station, Texas, May 7-8, 1996.
- Anderson, C.G., "Producer Price Discovery for Cotton", Presented at Cotton Incorporated 8th Annual Engineered Fiber Selection System Conference, Peabody Hotel, Memphis, Tennessee, (June 12-14), 1995.
- Colletti, J.P., C. Ball, W. Premachandra, C. Mize, R.C. Schultz, L.C. Rule, and J. Gan, "A socioeconomic assessment of the Bear Creek watershed", Presented at the Third North American Agro forestry Conference. Iowa State University, 1995.
- Conner, J.R., "A Compendium of Experience In Integrating Economics and Ecology in Rangeland Research and Education", Presented to The Australian Bureaus of Resource Sciences and Agricultural and Resource Economics, Canberra, Australia (July 7), 1995.
- Dooley, F., S.W. Fuller, and C.P. Baumel, "Transportation Policy Issues/Options/Consequences for the Great Plains", Presented at the Great Plains Agricultural Council, Bismarck, ND (June), 1995.
- Knutson, R.D., R.B. Schwart Jr., D.P. Ernstes, and J.L. Outlaw, "Where Will Milk for Manufacturing be Produced?", Presented at the Dairy Economist Workshop, Cornell Program on Dairy Markets and Policy, Kansas City, Missouri, October 25, 1995.
- Lamb, P.J., H.S.J. Hill, G.L. Hammer, and J.W. Mjelde, "The Design and Value of Climate Forecasts", Presentation at TOGA 95 International Scientific Conference. Melbourne Australia, April 2-7, 1995.
- Ochoa, R.F., and J.L. Outlaw, "El programa FLIPSIM como un instrumento para la evaluacion financierade unidades agropecuarias", Presented at the Mexico, Canada, and U.S.Joint Conference on Dairy Production Systems, Xochimilco, Mexico (November 6-8, 1995.
- Outlaw, J.L., "Macro/Micro Outlook for Agriculture Under Alternative Farm Bill Scenarios", Presented at the SEFMC/SEMC/SEPAC Joint Meeting, Clearwater Beach, Florida (June 13), 1995.
- Outlaw, J.L., "Regional Competitiveness in the Dairy Industry: A Model Farm Analysis", Presented at the 20th Southern Dairy Conference, Atlanta, Georgia, (February 15-16), 1995.
- Pena, J.G., "The 1995 Farm Bill, Conceptual Changes Under a Reduced Budget", Presented during a program sponsored by the American Farm Bureau. Uvalde, TX (August 21), 1995.
- Purvis-Thurow, A., and J.R. Conner, "Re-inventing Policies to Protect Rare and Endangered Species: Research Issues and Opportunities in Range Economics", Presented to the Western Regional Coordinating Committee on Range Economics, Las Cruces, NM (October), 1995.
- Sturdivant, A.W., H.A. Ziari, M.E. Rister, H.L. Holcomb, J.G. McGee, W.T. Rimato, B.A. McCarl, J.R. Stokes, J.R. Conner, C.R. Long, and T.N. Thompson, "A Short-Run Production Planning Model for the Texas Department of Criminal Justice Michael Packing Plant", Farm Animal Computer Technologies (FACTS) 95 Conference, Presentation at the Farm Animal Computer Technologies (FACTS) 95 Conference, Orlando, Florida pp 114-7, March 7-9, 1995.

- Taylor, M.J., J.R.C. Robinson, M.G. Rojas, J.M. Morales-Ramos, and E.G. King, "Economic and Environmental Impacts From Integrating Insecticides and Parasite Releases For Effective Control of Cotton Insect Pests", Presented at the Annual American Farm Bureau Meeting, St.Louis, Missouri (January 9-, 1995.
- Thigpen III., J.F., "Communities, Agriculture and Water Quality: Exploring the Relationships", Presented at The Influence of Social Trends on Agriculture and Natural Resources symposium. Sponsored by The U.S.D.A. Natural Resources Conservation Service. Washington, DC (June), 1995.
- Thompson, P.B., "Food Security and Technocentrism in Agriculture", An Environmental Ethics Perspective on Canadian Policy for Sustainable Development, The Institute for Research on Environment and Economy, University of Ottawa, Ottawa, Canada, 205-216, 1995.
- Williams, G.W., "Technical Change and Agriculture: Experience of the United States and Implications for Mexico", Presented at the Conferencia de InnovaciTecnolen la Agricultura y la Agroindustria (Conference on Technological Innovation in Agriculture and Agribusiness), Autonomous National University of Mexico, Mexico City, May 31-June 2, 1995.
- Davis, E.E., "Cattle Outlook", Presented at Southern Regional Outlook Conference, Atlanta, Georgia (September), 1994.
- Freeman, A., J. Gan, and N. Baharanyi, "Landowners attitudes toward wildlife population increase in Macon county", Presented at the Tenth Biennial ARD Research Symposium, New Orleans, LA, 1994.
- Gan, J., J.P. Colletti, and S.H. Kolison Jr., "A compromise programming approach to integrated natural resource management", Presented at the Symposium on Systems Analysis in Forest Resources. Pacific Grove, CA, September 6-9, 1994.
- Gan, J., S.H. Kolison Jr., and A.T.G. Siaway, "Characteristics of socially disadvantaged forestland owners in southeastern Alabama", Presented at the Tenth Biennial ARD Research Symposium, New Orleans, LA, 1994.
- Kolison Jr., S.H., J. Gan, and A.T.G. Siaway, "The potential of forest-based industries in enhancing rural development and economic diversity in selected southeast Alabama counties", Presented at the Tenth Biennial ARD Research Symposium, New Orleans, LA, 1994.
- Maiga, S.H., R.O. Ankumah, M. Ngandu, and J. Gan, "Development of environmental indicators in the Black Belt counties of Alabama", 52nd Professional Agricultural Workers Conference (PAWC), Tuskegee University, 1994.
- Norton, R.D., "Comment on aggregation issues in the eco-regional approach", CGIAR International Seminar on the Eco-Regional Approach, ISNAR, The Hague, December, 1994.
- Norton, R.D., "Participation in a panel of international experts to review new policy directions", United Nations Food and Agriculture Organization, FAO, Rome, June, 1994.
- Norton, R.D., "Poledtica Macroeconmica y Sectorial Agraria: La Experiencia Internacional", Conferencia sobre Nuevas Opciones de edtica Agredcola, sponsored by the World Bank and the Ministry of Planning of El Salvador, San Salvador, February, 1994.
- Pena, J.G., "The 1993 Pecan/Tree Nut Marketing Season. An Overview of Production, Prices and the Pecan Market Collapse", Proceedings of the 28th Western Pecan Conference, Las Cruces, NM p.6, March 6-8, 1994.
- Pena, J.G., "Wildlife Enterprises as a Buffer to the Loss of Wool Act Incentive Payments", Presented at the regional conference at Sonora Research Station, TX (October 11), 1994.
- Siaway, A.T.G., J. Gan, and S.H. Kolison Jr., "Socioeconomic determinants of out-migration in Alabama", Presented at the Tenth Biennial ARD Research Symposium, New Orleans, LA, 1994.

- Sundarapather, V.D., J.W. Mjelde, M.O. Way, M.E. Rister, and B.M. Drees, "The Rice Weevil-Texas Case Study", Presented at 25th Rice Technical Working Group Meeting.New Orleans, LA.March 6, 1994.
- Bryant, K.J., R.D. Lacewell, and J.W. Mjelde, "Using Soil Water, Crop Response, and Economic Information to Manage Irrigation Water", Presentation at Application of Advanced Information Technologies for Management of Natural Resources Meeting. Sponsored by the American Society of Agricultural Engineers. Spokane, WA, June 17-19, 1993.
- Griffin, W.L., "Economic Aspects of Shrimp Cultured: 1993", presented at the Primer Taller Binacional (Mexico-US A.).Cd.Obregon, Sonora, Mexico, August 19-21, 1993.
- Griffin, W.L., "Preliminary Examination of Total Effort in the Gulf of Mexico Shrimp Fishery", presented at the Shrimp Management Committee meeting, Biloxi, MS, November, 1993.
- Norton, R.D., "Lectures on agricultural policy analysis in the Short Course on Agricultural Policy", Escuela Agredcola Panamericana, Zamorano, Honduras, July, Course sponsored by FAO/PROCAPLAN, 1993.
- Norton, R.D., "Poledticas de Crecimiento Economico para los Pequeflos Agricultores", presented at the Fifth Biennial Conference of the Permanent Seminar for Agrarian Research (SEPIA), Universidad Nacional de San Agustedn, Arequipa, Peru, August 25, 1993.
- Norton, R.D., "Sugerencias en Torno a un Programa de Reformas de las Poledticas Agredolas en la Repfablica Dominicana", National Seminar on Agricultural Policies, Government of the Dominican Republic and the United Nations Development Program, Santiago, Dominican Republic, November, 1993.
- Outlaw, J.L., R.D. Knutson, and R.B. Schwart Jr., "Minimum Solids-Not-Fat Standards for Fluid Milk", Presented at the 70th Annual Meeting of the American Dairy Science Association, Tulsa, Oklahoma, February 1-2, 1993.
- Williams, G.W., "US Agriculture and the Developing World", Presented at Third CERES Conference, Ritz-Carlton Tysons Corner, McLean, Virginia, October 4, 1993.
- Abeygunawardena, P., "Methodologies for Valuation of Non-timber Forest Products", Kasetsart University, Thailand, May 1992, Presented one paper and selected to synthesize the first day presentations. Chaired a session and made a presentation on Economic Value of Non-timber forest Products, 1992.
- Rister, M.E., "Future Viability of the US Rice Industry", American Farm Bureau Federation annual meeting, Kansas City, MO.January 13, 1992.
- Rister, M.E., H.L. Goodwin Jr., B.D. Webb, and J.W. Stansel, "Specialty Rice Research: Meeting Specific Demands", National Rice Industry Outlook Conference, Lafayette, LA, December 8-9, 1992.
- Boadu, F.O., and E.W.F. Peterson, "Multilateral Trade Agreements and Visions of the World", Paper presented at the University of Nebraska School of Law, Lincoln, NE, October 11, 1991.
- Griffin, W.L., "Comparison of Semi-Intensive, Intensive, and Very-Intensive Production Strategies for Various Sized Shrimp Farms in Texas", presented at the National Workshop on Containment Area Aquaculture, South Padre Island, TX, November 10-13, 1991.
- Griffin, W.L., "Costs and Returns for Intensive and Semi-Intensive Shrimp Farms in Texas", presented at the Texas Aquaculture Association Conference, Houston, TX, January, 1991.
- Gutierrez, N., S.W. Fuller, O.C. Capps Jr., and H.M. Bello, "Analysis Economico de Distintas Tarifas Norte Americanas a Importacion de Cebellos: El Effecto en Los Productores Texanos", El Tratado de Libre Comercio y Su Impacto en el Sector Agropecuario y Forestal, October, 1991.

- Knutson, R.D., "The Southern Dairy Industry in the Year 2000: A Choice Between Extremes", Presented Paper at the Southern Dairy Industry Issues Forum, Clemson, South Carolina, May 10, pp 75-90, 1991.
- Knutson, R.D., and M.J. Keough, "The M-W Price-What Are the Alternatives? The Solution-Product Price Formulas", Presented Paper at the 1991 US Dairy Forum, Rancho Mirage, California, January 18, 1991.
- Lambregts, J.A.D., and W.L. Griffin, "Commercial Lending in Aquaculture in Texas", presented at the Texas Aquaculture Association Conference, Houston, TX, January, 1991.
- Norton, R.D., "Una Estrategia Integral del Desarrollo Agredcola", presented at an international seminar of REDCA, sponsored by CATIE, Panama City, Panama, September, 1991.
- Rister, M.E., "Access to Credit for Farm Families", Phillip Morris Leadership Program, University of Kentucky, Lexington, KY.November 13, 1991.
- Ruppel, F.J., and S.W. Fuller, "Information Impacts and Selection Determinants: An Experimental Approach", Presented at NE-165 conference, Competitive Strategy Analysis in the Food System, Alexandria, VA., June, 1991.
- Thompson, T.N., M.E. Rister, J.W. Stansel, A.D. Klosterboer, C.N. Bollich, G.N. McCauley, M.O. Way, N.G. Whitney, S.R.M. Pinson, F.T. Turner, B.M. Drees, and J.W. Richardson, "Consideration of Economic Criteria in the Selection of Rice Varieties", 3rd Annual Texas Plant Protection Conference College Station, TX, December 2-4, 1991.
- Abeygunawardena, P., "Co-operation Among SARRC Countries Experiences at Initiatives", Hanoi Socialist Republic of Vietnam. February, 1990.
- Abeygunawardena, P., "Social Science Research Methods in Medicine", under Antwerp University, Belgium/Connecticut University, USA and University of Peradeniya triangular programme in Belgium, July-August, 1990.
- Agalawatta, M.B., and P. Abeygunawardena, "Economic Evaluation of Conservation Farming as an Alternative to Chena Cultivation", 46th annual session, SLAAS, Colombo December, 1990.
- Catlett, L., and R.B. Schwart Jr., "Questioning Price Relationships Between Farm and Retail Milk Markets: Present and Future Component Milk Pricing Formulas", Southwest Milk Marketing Conference, LSU, Baton Rouge, August 29, 1990.
- Clary, G.M., and E.M. Sudweeks, "Management Survey of the Texas Dairy Industry", Southern Branch, American Dairy Science Assoc., At the annual meetings of SAAS, Little Rock, AR, 1990.
- Griffin, W.L., "Shrimp Fisheries Management to Increase Economic Returns", presented at the Gulf Council Meeting, Corpus Christi, TX, 1990.
- Harper, J.K., J.W. Mjelde, M.E. Rister, M.O. Way, and B.M. Drees, "Economic Management of Dynamic Pests in Rice Production", Paper Presented at 23rd Rice Technical Working Group Meetings, Biloxi, MS, February 26, 1990.
- Hees, D.R., D.J. Leatham, D.A. Bessler, and D.A. Klinefelter, "Bootstrapping the Agricultural Loan Officers Lending Decision", Presented at the Regional Research Committee, NC-161, September 24-25, 1990.
- Knutson, R.D., and D.U. Fisher, "Policy Perspective on Rural Vitalization", Paper presented at the Revitalizing the Rural South Conference, Birmingham, Alabama, January 16-18, 1990.
- Knutson, R.D., and D.U. Fisher, "Revitalizing the Rural South, Extensions Role in Enhancing the Quality of Life", Policy Perspective on Rural Revitalization, Birmingham, Alabama, January 16-18, 1990.

- Kudaligama, V.P., and P. Abeygunawardena, "Socio Economic Analysis of New Trends in Animal Production", 46th annual session, SLAAS, Colombo December, 1990.
- Leatham, D.J., J.F. Schmucker, R.D. Lacewell, R.B. Schwart Jr., A.C. Lovell, and G. Allen, "Estimated Economic Impact of Texas Water Quality Laws on Two Representative Dairies", Paper presented at Southwest Milk Marketing Conference, Baton Rouge, August 28, 1990.
- Leatham, D.J., J.F. Schumucher, R.D. Lacewell, and R.B. Schwart Jr., "Economic Impacts of Texas Water Quality Laws on two Typical Texas Dairies", Southwest Milk Marketing Conference, LSU, Baton Rouge, August 28, 1990.
- Rister, M.E., and A.M. Jarvis, "Producers Perceptions of Expert Systems", Presented at National Workshop on Rice Expert Systems in College Station. June 20, 1990.
- Williams, G.W., "Toward A Conceptual Framework for Evaluating Export Market Development Programs", Presented at NEC-63 Symposium Evaluating the Economic Effects of Generic Promotion for Agricultural Exports, Washington, D.C., February 22, 1990.
- Fisher, D.U., and R.D. Knutson, "Rural Development Policy: Opportunity for Substance Abuse Prevention Programs", Presented at the Office of Substance Abuse Prevention Rural Cluster Group Workshop, Washington, D. C, November 15-17, 1989.
- Pena, J.G., "The Role of Computers in Agriculture", Proceedings of National Farm Bureau Convention, 1989.
- Rister, M.E., E.G. Smith, J.W. Richardson, R.D. Knutson, W.R. Grant, and T.N. Thompson, "Texas Rice Production Costs", USDA Economics Research Service, Washington, D.C., November 16, 1989.
- Schwart Jr., R.B., "Milk Production: Wheres the Milk and Why Southwest?", 1989 US Dairy Forum, Phoenix, Arizona, February 1-4, 1989.
- Talpaz, H., and J.W. Mjelde, "Crop Irrigation Scheduling Using Simulated Experimentation", Presented at the BioSystems Simulation Group Meetings. University of Illinois. March, 1989.
- Weerahewa, J., and P. Abeygunawardena, "Diminishing Profit Margins in Paddy Production in Sri Lanka", 45th annual meetings, SLAAS, Colombo December, 1989.
- Abeygunawardena, P., and J. Weerahewa, "Computer Use in Plantation Agriculture in Sri Lanka", 44th annual meeting, SLASS, Colombo December, 1988.
- Harper, J.K., J.W. Mjelde, M.E. Rister, M.O. Way, B.M. Drees, and W.R. Grant, "Rice Stink Bug Damage Function Selection Using Nested and Non nested Tests of Hypotheses", Presented at 36th Annual Meeting of the Entomological Society of America, Southwestern Branch. February 810, Dallas, Texas, 1988.
- Richardson, J.W., "Who Benefits from Government Programs: Size and Structure Issues?", Presented Paper at the NC-181 Determinants of Farm Size and Structure Program, San Antonio, Texas, January 16-19, 1988.
- Richardson, J.W., D.C. Gerloff, and P.T. Zimmel, "Use of Expert Systems in the Production System (COTFLEX: A Farm Level Expert System to Advise Cotton Producers)", South Texas Cotton Improvement and Marketing Conference, editor by R.D.Parker and S.D.Livingston.Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, November, 1988.
- Schwart Jr., R.B., and E.G. Smith, "Where Will Milk Production Be Located in the Future?", Southwest Milk Marketing Conference, Kansas Cooperative Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics, Manhattan, September 27-29, 1988.

- Wahl, T.I., D.J. Hayes, and G.W. Williams, "Forecasting Changes in the Structure of Japanese Meat Demand Under Alternative Beef Import Policy Scenarios", NCR-134 Conference on Applied Commodity Price Analysis, Forecasting, and Market Risk Management, St.Louis, Missouri, April 26-27, 1988.
- Wahl, T.I., D.J. Hayes, and G.W. Williams, "Japanese Beef Policy and GATT Negotiations: An Analysis of Reducing Assistance to Beef Producers", The Livestock and Grains Study Programme of the Pacific Economic Cooperation Conference, October, 1988.
- Bessler, D.A., "On Taiwan s Changing Role a mong Asia n Equity Markets", Proceedings of the Taiwan-Japan Symposium on Intelligent Technologies and Innovational Computing, National Chengchi University, ChingYun University and Fen gchia University (August 2005): 113 118, 1987.
- Colletti, J.P., and J. Gan, "A linear programming model of traditional farm crops, livestock and SRIC operations", Presented at the IEA/BA Task II Workshop on Economic Evaluations of Short-Rotation Biomass Energy Systems, August 11-13, Duluth, MN, 1987.
- Norton, R.D., "La Poledtica Agropecuaria Peruana en la Coyuntura Econmica Actual", prepared for the Second Biennial Conference of the Permanent Seminar for Agrarian Research (SEPIA), Universidad Nacional de San Cristobal de Huamanga, Ayacucho, Peru, May, 1987.
- Norton, R.D., "Perspectivas del Agro Peruano", prepared for the First Annual Congress of the Peruvian Association of Agricultural Economics, Universidad Nacional Agraria La Molina, Lima, Peru, July 10, 1987.
- Norton, R.D., "Structural Adjustment for Agriculture", presentation at IICA seminar entitled Los Programas de Ajuste Estructural y Sectorial: Implicaciones para la Reactivacion y Desarrollo de la Agricultura, San Jose9, Costa Rica, November 30, 1987.
- Ozuna Jr., T., E.E. Davis, L.L. Jones, R.D. Lacewell, J.E. Jinkins, and C. Hoelscher, "Impacts and Implications of Screwworm Reinfestation in Mexico", Evaluation of the Mexican-American Screwworm Eradication Program in Mexico, Volume 3, 1987.
- Rister, M.E., "RICEFLEX: An Expert Systems Planning Project", At Annual Staff Conference of the Texas Agricultural Experiment Station. January 13, 1987.
- Wahl, T.I., and G.W. Williams, "The Impact of Japanese Beef Import Quota Concessions: A Forecast Simulation Analysis", NCR-134 Conference on Applied Commodity Price Analysis, Forecasting, and Market Risk Management, Chicago, Illinois, April 22-23, 1987.
- Mjelde, J.W., "Uncertainty and the Allocation of Renewable and Nonrenewable Resources: A Discussion", Discussion Presented at the Spring Meeting of the Southern Natural Resource Economics Committee, May 15.New Orleans, LA, 1986.
- Mjelde, J.W., J.K. Harper, and R.C. Griffin, "Implications of Public Ownership of Rice Irrigation Water Supplies", Rice Technical Working Group. Houston, Texas, February 23-26, 1986.
- Richardson, J.W., M.E. Rister, R.D. Knutson, and E.G. Smith, "Potential Effects of Farm Bill on Rice Producers", Paper presented at Rice Technical Working Group Meeting, Houston, Texas, February 1986, 1986.
- Rister, M.E., "Integrating Risk and Conflicting Objectives in Agriculture Field Crops in the Coastal Bend", At Annual Staff Conference of the Texas Agricultural Experiment Station. January 7, 1986.
- Rister, M.E., "Maximum Economic Crop Yields: Concepts and Practices Coastal Plains", At Annual Staff Conference of the Texas Agricultural Experiment Station. College Station, Texas. January 6, 1986.

- Rister, M.E., L.M. Muras, T.O. Knight, J.W. Richardson, and E.G. Smith, "Possibilities for Computerized Applications of Decision Tree Analysis", Annual meeting of the Southern Agricultural Management Research Information Exchange Group, University of Arkansas. June 18, 1986.
- Fuller, S.W., "Transportation of Texas Cotton", Presented at Texas Agricultural Experiment Station Cotton Conference, Corpus Christi, Texas, June, 1985.
- Griffin, R.C., and R.D. Lacewell, "Water Issue Conflicts, The Provocative Economist", presented at Great Plains Natural Resources Committee annual meeting, Feb Denver, 6-8, 1985.
- Knutson, R.D., "Cooperative Principles and Practices: Future Needs", Farmer Cooperatives for the Future, North Central Regional Research Committee NCR Research on Cooperatives and Extension Committee on Organization and Policy, November: 34, 1985.
- Knutson, R.D., "Extension: An Antiquated Educational System?", Farm Management: Challenges and Responsibilities for a New Age, Paper presented at North Central Region Farm Management Extension Workshop, University of Illinois, Champaign, Illinois, May 7 pp 17, 1985.
- Lacewell, R.D., J.R. Ellis, and J.G. Lee, "Policy Needs for the Transition from Irrigated to Dryland Crop Production", Presented at symposium of the Water Resources Committee of the Great Plains Agricultural Council, Causes and Consequences of the Transition to Dryland Agriculture, Oct Denver, 29-31, 1985.
- Norton, R.D., and V. Santaniello, "A Model of Structural Adjustment in Agriculture", presented at the annual meetings of the International Agricultural Economics Association, Malaga, Spain, August, 1985.
- Richardson, J.W., "The Effects of the 1985 Farm Bill on the Survival and Success of Farmers in the South", Annual Southern Outlook Conference, Atlanta, Georgia, 1985.
- Rister, M.E., "Production/Management Research Finding a Balance in Agricultural Economics Research Discussion", At Annual Staff Conference of the Texas Agricultural Experiment Station. College Station, Texas. January 10, 1985.
- Rister, M.E., "Whole Look at Crop Rotations with Soybeans in the Gulf Coast", At Annual Staff Conference of the Texas Agricultural Experiment Station. College Station, Texas. January 8, 1985.
- Rister, M.E., L.M. Muras, T.O. Knight, J.W. Richardson, and E.G. Smith, "Integrating Decision Tree Software Into the Decision Process", Workshop on Computer Based Support Systems for Farm Level Decisions, University of Minnesota. December 12, 1985.
- Schulze, E.W., M.E. Rister, R.C. Griffin, and G.M. Perry, "Economic Feasibility of Capital Investments in Underground Pipe Irrigation Delivery Systems in the Texas Rice Belt", 1985 Gulf Coast Water Management Conference, Angleton, Texas, June 11-12, 1985.
- Batie, S.S., and J.P. Marshall, "Restructuring Policy For Agriculture", Restructuring Policy For Agriculture: Some Alternatives, paper presented at Symposium, May, pp 127, 1984.
- Lacewell, R.D., "Economic Evaluation of the Uniform Planting Date-Rolling Plains", 1984 Texas IPM Conference, Texas A&M University, College Station, January 16, 1984.
- Rister, M.E., G.M. Perry, and J.W. Richardson, "Rice Crop Rotations and Tenure Arrangements", Paper presented at the 20th Rice Technical Working Group Meeting, Lafayette, Indiana, June, 1984.
- Knutson, R.D., "The Agricultural Economy in Transition", Increasing Understanding of Public Problems and Policies, Discussion presented at 33rd National Public Policy Education Conference, September 12, pp 9, 1983.

- Norton, R.D., and P. Oslund, "Tariff Policy under Income Distribution Objectives", presented at the UPricing Policy and Resources, Santa Fe, New Mexico, August, 1983.
- Rausser, G.C., H.A. Love, and K.C. Stamoulis, "AAEA Econometrics Refresher Course: Applications of Econometrics in Policy and Forecasting", Course presented at the American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Purdue University, August 3-5, 1983.
- Lacewell, R.D., and G.S. Collins III., "Implications and Management Alternatives for Western Irrigated Agriculture", Presented at Conference on Impacts of Limited Water for Agriculture in the Arid West, Asilomar, CA, Sept.28-Oct.l, 1982.
- Norton, R.D., L.M. Bassoco, and C. Cartas, "Crop Insurance as Public Policy toward Agriculture: An Analysis of the Mexican Experience", presented at the IICA-IFPRI Conference on Agricultural Risks, Insurance and Credit in Latin America, San Jose, Costa Rica, February, 8-10, 1982.
- Bragg, D.M., and R.D. Lacewell, "The Feasibility of Producing Natural Rubber From the Guayule Plant", Presented at the Third International Guayule Conference, Pasadena, April, 1980.
- Griffin, W.L., "Impact of Regulation on the Shrimp Industry", presented at the Texas Shrimp Association, March, 1980.
- Knutson, R.D., E.G. Smith, J.W. Richardson, and C.K. Shirley, "Maximizing Efficiency in Agriculture", Paper presented at the National Public Policy Conference, Vail, Colorado, 1980.
- Lacewell, R.D., and C.R. Taylor, "Benefit-Cost Analysis of Integrated Pest Management Programs", paper presented at Seminar and Workshop on Pest and Pest Management in the Caribbean, Barbados, November, 1980.
- Richardson, J.W., "Major Agricultural Policy Issues of the 1980s", Paper presented at the Annual GAIN Meeting, Las Cruces, New Mexico, 1980.
- Anderson, R.G., W.L. Griffin, R.R. Stickney, and R.E. Whitson, "Bioeconomic Assessment of a Poultry and Tilapia Aquaculture System", Third Annual Tropical and Subtropical Fisheries Technological Conference of the Americas, New Orleans, Louisiana, 1979.
- Fredericks, E.E., S.B. Harsh, and M.E. Rister, "Computer Storage and Retrieval Program for News Service Distribution", ACE North Central Regional Conference, Kellogg Biological Station, Hickory Corners, Michigan.May 4, 1979.
- Harsh, S.B., and M.E. Rister, "Soil Testing and Selected Other Computer Programs in the Area of Plant Science", Remote Computer Processing in Agricultural Extension Programs Workshop, Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania.March 21, 1979.
- Norton, R.D., and S.Y. Rhee, "A Macroeconometric Model of Inflation and Growth in South Korea", Brookings Institution Conference on Economic Stabilization Policies in Less Developed Countries, Washington, D.C., October, 1979.
- Williams, G.W., and G.E. Schuh, "The US Agricultural Research and Research Delivery System", Domestic Policy Review of Industrial Innovation (Economic and Trade Policy Task Force), Wash.D.C., Jan, 1979.
- Subat, J., and G.W. Williams, "The Impact of Agricultural Programs and Policies on the Industrial Innovation Process: A Framework for Analysis", Dom.Policy Review of Indus.Innovation, USDA, Wash., D.C., Nov, 1978.
- Williams, G.W., and G.E. Schuh, "Agricultural Economic and Trade Policy and Industrial Innovation", Dom.Policy Review of Indus.Innovation, USDA, Wash., D.C., Nov, 1978.

- Williams, G.W., and R. Voelkel, "Agricultural Assistance in Water-Short Areas", Presidential Task Force on US Water Policy Initiatives, Washington, D.C., Nov, 1978.
- Williams, G.W., and R.L. Thompson, "The World Soybean Economy and Its Interaction with Brazil and the United States", National Bureau of Economic Research Conference on Commodity Markets, Models, and Policies in Latin America, Lima, Peru, May 11-13, 1978.
- Knutson, R.D., "What Part Should Government Marketing Boards and Stabilization Programs Play in Livestock Production and Marketing?", A Question of Balance, The Role of Government, Consumers, Industry in Livestock Production and Marketing, Livestock Marketing Congress 77, Livestock Merchandising Institute, Kansas City, Missouri, June, pp 50, 1977.
- Norton, R.D., and P.L. Scandizzo, "A Computable Class of General Equilibrium Models", Econometrics Society Meetings, Vienna, September, 1977.
- Lacewell, R.D., G.D. Condra, and B. Fish, "Energy and Irrigation: presented", Energy and Agriculture, sponsored by the Center for the Biology of Natural Systems, St.Louis, June, 1976.
- Knutson, R.D., "Jordbrukskooperationen i USA", Norkisk Lantbruksekonomisk Tidskrift, Stockholm, Sweden, November 2, pp 31, 1975.
- Knutson, R.D., "The Question of Supply Control", Recovery Livestock Marketing Congress 75 Papers, Livestock Merchandising Institute, Kansas City, Missouri, October, pp 36, 1975.
- Norton, R.D., and L.M. Bassoco, "A Quantitative Agricultural Planning Methodology", Fourth International Input-Output Conference, Vienna, April, 1975.
- Norton, R.D., J.H. Duloy, and P.B.R. Hazell, "Agriculture and the Energy Crisis", paper presented to the American Agricultural Economics Association Meetings, College Station, Texas, August, 1974.
- Knutson, R.D., "The USDA Milk Pricing Advisory Committee Report Part I Implication for the Development of Pricing Procedures", Proceedings of the 27th Annual Midwest Milk Marketing Conference, Iowa State University, Ames, Iowa, April 18, pp 4, 1972.
- Norton, R.D., L.M. Bassoco, and J.S. Soilis, "Appraisal of Irrigation Projects under Alternative Policies and Goals: the Redo Colorado and El Bajedo Irrigation Districts", International Symposium on Water Resources Planning, Mexico, D.F., December, 1972.
- Norton, R.D., "The South Korean Economy in the 1960s", presented at the Annual Meeting of the Association for Asian Studies, Washington, D.C., March, 1971.
- Norton, R.D., and J.H. Duloy, "Competitive and Noncompetitive Demand Structures in Linear Programming", Econometrics Society Meetings, Boulder, Colorado, August, 1971.

Selected Papers

Tabares, E., A.F. Ishdorj, and R.D. Norton, "The Effect of Cooperatives and Farmer Organizations on Farmers Outcomes: A Systematic Review and Meta-Analysis", Southern Agricultural Economics Association annual meeting, February, 2022.

- Zigashane, E., M. Riche, and E.C. Price, "Transforming Community Differences into Communion: Evidence from Community Dialogues in the Democratic Republic of Congo", (Under review) Social Science Association, Annual Meeting, San Antonio, Texas, April, 211-23, 2022.
- Abello, F.J., and S.D. Zapata, "Southern Crops Economic Outlook Symposium", Organized Symposium, Southern Agricultural Economics Association, February 9, 2021.
- Abello, F.J., J.R. Benavidez, and D.P. Anderson, "Cow-Calf Profitability Risk Reduction Manage ment Strategies after COVI D-19", Southern Agricultural Economics Association annual meeting, February 7, 2021.
- Abello, F.J., J.R. Benavidez, and D.P. Anderson, "Cow-Calf Profitability Risk Reduction Management Strategies", Southern Agricultural Economics Association (SAEA), February 7, 2021.
- Abello, F.J., P. DeLaune, and L.A.L. Ribera, "Economic and Risk Premiums Comparison for Risk Averse Decision Makers of Cotton Tillage Systems with Different Irrigation Levels and Productivity Efficiency Rates", Selected Paper prepared for presentation at the Agricultural & Applied Economics Association Annual Meeting, Austin, TX, August 2, 2021.
- Baros, J., Z. Plakias, C. Nail, K. Gallardo, S.D. Zapata, R. Rainey, K. Kelley, and others, "Food Distribution Research Society Annual Conference", October, 2021.
- Benavidez, J.R., J.G. Smith, and J. Piniero, "Economics of Beef on Dairy Calves", American Society of Animal Science annual meeting, Presented Paper at the, July 15, 2021.
- Da, Y., and B.A. McCarl, "Freezing days matter in estimating the impacts of climate change on winter wheat yield", Annual Conference of The Agricultural Economics Society, March 2021, 2021.
- Dinhobl, M., R.M. Dudensing, J.W. Mjelde, and S. Fasanando, "The Impact of COVID-19 on Texas Rural Transit Districts with Emphasis on Their Older Adult Riders", 68th North America Meetings of the Regional Science Association International, Denver, CO, November, 8-13, 2021.
- Dudensing, R.M., "The Role of Value Added Agriculture in Promoting Regenerative Processes within a Circular Economy", Presentation in 25th Annual Green Chemistry and Engineering Conference, Virtual, June, 14-18, 2021.
- Fei, C.J., and B.A. McCarl, "The Role of Agricultural Sector in FEW Nexus: A Case Study in South Central Texas", Presentation at Texas Water Resource Network, 2021.
- Garcia, M., S.D. Zapata, M.A. Palma, C. Carpio, L.A.L. Ribera, I. Borjas, M. Castillo, L. Sandoval, M. Sanchez, and F. Peguero, "Impact of COVID-19 in the Agricultural Supply Chain of Latin America", 2021 Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, February, 2021.
- Graff, N.A., B.L. Fischer, J.L. Outlaw, H.L. Bryant, and J.M. Raulston, "Is ARC-IC a Viable Option in the South?", Presented paper at the 53rd Annual Southern Agricultural Economics Association Meetings, Irving, TX, February, 6-9, 2021.
- Harness, N.J., "Confidence Through Crisis", FiNet Spring Forum, June, 2021.
- Harness, N.J., "Generational Financial Planning", Central Texas Estate Planners Council, May, 2021.
- Harness, N.J., "Navigating the Multigenerational Workplace", Ivy Institute, 2021.
- Herbst, B.K., D.P. Anderson, B.L. Fischer, H.L. Bryant, N.A. Graff, and J.L. Outlaw, "Impacts of CFAP and CFAP 2 on Representative Dairies", Southern Agricultural Economics Association annual meeting, Irving, Texas, February, 6-9, 2021.

- Huseman, C.J., N. Walker, D.A. McCorkle, D.D. Hanselka, M. Cater, and J. Zoller, "Early Evidence of the Economic Effects of COV I-19 on the Horse Show Industry", Presented paper, Equine Science Society Virtual Symposium, June, Abstract published in the Journal of Equine Veterinary Science, 100, 1-4, 2021.
- Ishdorj, A.F., "Dynamics in Food Security and SNAP", AAEA Annual Meetings, Austin, TX, 2021.
- Kibriya, S., G. Savio, J.N. King, and E.C. Price, "Role of conflict in farmers crop Choices in North Kivu, Democratic Republic of the Congo", Abstract, accepted and nominated for best, 2021.
- Knapek, G.M., J.M. Raulston, B.K. Herbst, P.T. Zimmel, B.L. Fischer, and J.L. Outlaw, "Qualities of Todays Successful Producers", Southern Agricultural Economics Association annual meeting, Irving, TX, February, 6-9, 2021.
- Lee, S., Y.Y. Zhang, and R.M. Nayga Jr., "Donations to Food Banks amidst the COVID-19 pandemic: Experiment on impulsive vs deliberate nudges", NIH Food Insecurity, Neighborhood Food Environment, and Nutrition Health Disparities: State of the Science workshop, September, 21-23, 2021.
- Lee, S., Y.Y. Zhang, and R.M. Nayga Jr., "Donations to Food Banks amidst the COVID-19 pandemic: Experiment on impulsive vs deliberate nudges", Selected paper presentation at AAEA Annual Meeting, August, 1-3, 2021.
- Lepley, S., and S.D. Dharmasena, "Impact of COVID-19 on United States Milk Prices and Revenue at the Farm Gate", Food Distribution Research Society annual meetings, Virtual conference, October 18, 2021.
- Nelson, H.R., B.L. Fischer, J.L. Outlaw, and J.M. Raulston, "Evaluating Improvements to Commodity Programs in Lieu of Emergency Aid", Southern Agricultural Economics Association annual meeting, Irving, TX, February, 6-9, 2021.
- Park, H., and B.A. McCarl, "The Impact of Institutional Changes in Water Rights Market in the Lower Rio-Grande Valley", AAEA paper, 2021.
- Raulston, J.M., J.L. Outlaw, B.L. Fischer, G.M. Knapek, and H.L. Bryant, "Evaluating the Farm Level Impacts of the Market Facilitation Program (MFP) and the Coronavirus Food Assistance Program (CFAP", Southern Agricultural Economics Association annual meeting, Irving, TX, February, 6-9, 2021.
- Shcherbakova, A.V., "Discussion of Keeping Invention Confidential", Mannheim Virtual IO Workshop: Secrecy and Disclosure in Innovation. June, 2021.
- Su, T., S.D. Dharmasena, C.E. Gilliland, and D.J. Leatham, "Texas Rural Land Market Integration: A Granular Analysis", Agricultural and Applied Economics Association annual meeting, Austin, TX August, 2021.
- Wilton, A.E., B.L. Fischer, and D.P. Anderson, "Changes in Livestock Packing Plants Over Time", Presented paper at the 53rd Annual Southern Agricultural Economics Association Meetings, Irving, TX, February, 6-9, 2021.
- Wright, J., R.M. Dudensing, and J.R.C. Robinson, "Regional Effects of the Construction of a Dedicated Cotton Gin in the Texas South Plains Region", Joint Mid-Continent Regional Science Association Conference and IMPLAN National Users Conference, Virtual, June 9 11, 2021.
- Wu, J., Y.Y. Zhang, and B.X. Lin, "The Impact of Trust in Government on Rural Residents Participation in Chinas New Rural Pension Scheme", Selected paper presentation, International Conference of Agricultural Economists (ICAE), August, 17-31, 2021.
- Yeritsyan, A., and J.W. Mjelde, "Is there a Need for Grading Reform? Differences in Grading Patterns between Departments in the College of Agriculture and Life Sciences at Texas A&M", AAEA & WAEA Joint Annual Meeting, Presented at the, Austin, TX.August, 1-3, 2021.

- Zapata, S.D., "Texas Consumers Preferences and Willingness to Pay for Locally Grown Tomatoes", 2021 Food Distribution Research Society Annual Meeting, October, 2021.
- Zapata, S.D., and J.M. Garcia, "Risk and Coverage Selection for the Pasture, Rangeland, Forage (PRF) Insurance Program", 2021 Agricultural and Applied Economics Association Annual Meeting, 2021.
- Zhang, X., Y.Y. Zhang, B.X. Lin, and J. Shao, "Impact of Foreign Direct Investment on the Domestic Value Added of Food Processing and Manufacturing Export Enterprises", Selected paper presentation at International Conference of Agricultural Economists (ICAE), 2021.
- Huang, Y.K., P. Piriyathanasak, W. Attavanich, D.B. Han, T. Jithitikulchai, and B.A. McCarl, "Effects of CO2 and Climate on Rice Yields Over Time", AAEA Meetings, Kansas City (Virtual), July, 2020.
- Zhang, Y.W., B.A. McCarl, H. Liu, S. Yang, Z. Cao, and Q. Li, "Reducing Pesticides Usage in Metropolitan Settings A Case Study in Shanghai", ICLCA, September 1st 3rd, 2020, Shanghai, China, 2020.
- Dharmasena, S.D., "Price Discovery and Integration of the Peanut Markets in the United States", Southern Agricultural Economics Association (SAEA) annual meetings, Birmingham, Alabama, February, 2019.
- Dharmasena, S.D., "Semiparametric Estimation of a Censored Demand System: An Application to U.S. Dairy Products Complex", Southern Agricultural Economics Association (SAEA) annual meetings, Birmingham, Alabama, February, 2019.
- Graff, N.A., J.L. Outlaw, H.L. Bryant, J.M. Raulston, and G.M. Knapek, "Where the Rubber Meets the Road: Producer Choices for the Seed Cotton Program", SAEA annual meetings, Birmingham, Alabama, February 5, 2019.
- Modarresi, M.S., B.S. Abada, A.M. Vargas, V.S. Chellam, X. Le, and B.A. McCarl, "Water Energy Nexus for Life: a Case Study in the Texas Colonias", MIT Applied Energy A and B Symposium, 2019.
- Perez, M.P., L.F. Sanchez, and D.W. Ng, "Alliance formation in the biotechnology industry: An Examination of RBV and Social Network Determinants", WERA-72 Agribusiness Annual Meetings, Las Vegas, 2019.
- Ropicki, A.J., "Evaluating the Market Potential and Economic Feasibility of Marine Baitfish Aquaculture", Southern Division of the American Fisheries Society Meeting, Galveston, Texas, 2019.
- Thayer, A.W., and B.A. McCarl, "Climate Change and Texas High Plains Agriculture: effects and adaptation", Presented at Agricultural and Applied Economics Association Meetings, Atlanta, 2019.
- Yu, E.C.H., J.D. Zhu, and B.A. McCarl, "Market Response to Typhoons: the Role of Information and Expectation aaea", Presented at AAEA Annual Meetings, Atlanta, 2019.
- Alabi, O.J., G.C. Ferreira, K.M. Jetter, J.A. Lopez, M.P. Miranda, A. Singerman, and S.D. Zapata, "Can Citrus Industry Survive Citrus Greening (HLB) Disease?", Organized Symposium. Agricultural & Applied Economics Association Annual Meeting, Washington, D.C., August 6, 2018.
- Anderson, D.P., "Estimating Disaster Impacts", Symposium on Estimating Economic Impacts of Disasters. American Agricultural Economics Association Meetings, Washington DC, August 7, 2018.
- Balan, B., J.C. Bizimana, J.W. Richardson, N. Lefore, Z. Adimassu, and B.K. Herbst, "Profitability and Economic Analysis of Small Scale Irrigation Technologies in Northern Gahana", Selected paper, SAEA Annual Meeting, Jacksonville, FL, Feb, 2-6, 2018.
- Benavidez, J.R., J.L. Outlaw, and D.P. Anderson, "Evaluating the Choice Between ARC, PLC, and a Blended Safety Net a Real Options Approach", Presented Paper at the Western Association of Agricultural Economics Annual Meeting. June 25, 2018.

- Crain, C.J., T.A. Smith, and P. Valizadeh, "Distributional Impacts of WIC on Child Dietary Quality: Evidence from a Regression Discontinuity Design", 7th Annual Conference of the American Society of Health Economists, 2018.
- Dharmasena, S.D., "A Complex Model of Consumer Food Acquisitions: Applying Machine Learning and Directed Acyclic Graphs to the National Household Food Acquisition and Purchase Survey (FoodAPS)", Southern Agricultural Economics Association (SAEA) annual meetings, Jacksonville, Florida, February, 2018.
- Dharmasena, S.D., "Complex Interactions and Strategic Pricing of Brand-Level Nut Products in the United States: A Graph Theoretic Approach", Southern Agricultural Economics Association (SAEA) annual meetings, Jacksonville, Florida, February, 2018.
- Dharmasena, S.D., "Consumer Demand for Specialty Eggs in the United States", Southern Agricultural Economics Association (SAEA) annual meetings, Jacksonville, Florida, February, 2018.
- Dharmasena, S.D., "Empirical Assessment of Endogeneity and Instrumental Variables in a Complex Economic System using Graph Theoretic Approach: An Application to the U.S. Food Environment", Poster at Agricultural and Applied Economics Association (AAEA) annual meetings, Washington DC, July-August, 2018.
- Dharmasena, S.D., "Food Insecurity, Poverty, Unemployment and Obesity in the United States: Effect of (Not) Considering Back-Door Paths in Policy Modeling", Southern Agricultural Economics Association (SAEA) annual meetings, Jacksonville, Florida, February, 2018.
- Dharmasena, S.D., "Incorporating Variety and Pre-Commitments in Demand Interrelationships for Nut Products in the United States", Agricultural and Applied Economics Association (AAEA) annual meetings, Washington DC, July-August, 2018.
- Dharmasena, S.D., "Market Power in the Dairy Alternative Beverage Industry in the United States", Southern Agricultural Economics Association (SAEA) annual meetings, Jacksonville, Florida, February, 2-6, 2018.
- Dharmasena, S.D., "Using Nielsen Homescan Consumer Panel to Address Issues with Fiber Consumption or other Nutrients", Agricultural and Applied Economics Association (AAEA) annual meetings, Washington DC, July-August, 2018.
- Di, H., A.F. Ishdorj, and E.L.J. McKyer, "No Title", SAEA, 2018.
- Di, H., and A.F. Ishdorj, "No Title", AAEA, 2018.
- Dudensing, R.M., and J.W. Mjelde, "Is rural transit for older Americans a policy priority? Why or why not?", Presentation at the Annual Meeting of the North American Regional Science Association, San Antonio, November, 7-10, 2018.
- Dudensing, R.M., J.L. Park, D.D. Hanselka, and C.W. Carpenter, "Methodology for an Economic Contribution Study of Agricultural Cooperatives in a Value Chain: A Cotton Case Study", Mid-Continent Regional Science Association conference, June, Kansas City, Missouri, 6-8, 2018.
- Dudensing, R.M., P. Kenkel, and J.L. Park, "The Economic Impacts of Cooperatives in the Cotton Value Chain", Presentation at Annual Meeting of the Agricultural, and Applied Economics Association, Washington, August, 5-7, 2018.
- Herbst, B.K., G.M. Knapek, D.P. Anderson, J.L. Outlaw, and J.W. Richardson, "Analyzing Proposed Dairy Margin Protection Program Enhancements", Presented Paper at the Southern Association of Agricultural Economics Annual Meeting. February 5, 2018.

- Herbst, B.K., J.W. Richardson, T.R. Harris, G.M. Knapek, and J.L. Outlaw, "Economic Analysis of the Shadow Price of Federal Grazing Permits for Western U.S. Ranches", Selected Paper, Western Agricultural Economics Association Meeting, Anchorage, Alaska, June, 24-26, 2018.
- Jacobs, K., G. McKee, and J.L. Park, "Case Studies of Cooperatives in the Value Chain: Texas Cooperatives", NCERA-210 Regional Research and Extension Committee Meetings, Minneapolis, MN, November, 2018.
- Jiang, M., A.F. Ishdorj, and R.M. Dudensing, "How Standardized Testing Affects Students College Readiness in Texas", Presentation at Annual Meeting of the Agricultural, and Applied Economics Association, Washington, August, 5-7, 2018.
- Jiang, M., A.F. Ishdorj, and R.M. Dudensing, "No Title", AAEA, 2018.
- Nelson, H., G.M. Knapek, J.L. Outlaw, J.W. Richardson, and J.M. Raulston, "What Does a Forced Update of Base Acres Mean for Western Farmers and Ranchers", Selected Paper, Western Agricultural Economics Association Meeting, Anchorage, Alaska, June, 24-26, 2018.
- Newton, M., G.M. Knapek, D.P. Anderson, and J.L. Outlaw, "Going Nuts Over Pecans", Presented Paper at the Western Association of Agricultural Economics Annual Meeting. June 26, 2018.
- Peguero, F., S.D. Zapata, and C. Avila, "Identifying Best Varieties and Market Window Opportunities for Fresh Tomatoes Production in South Texas", Food Distribution Research Society Annual Conference, Arlington, VA, September 18, 2018.
- Ropicki, A.J., "Potential Impacts of Proposed Changes to the Gulf of Mexico Red Snapper IFQ Program", North American Association of Fisheries Economists Biennial Meetings, La Paz, Mexico, 2018.
- Ropicki, A.J., "The Economics of Increased Recreational Fishing from the Half Moon Reef Fishery", International Institute of Fisheries Economics & Trade Portland OR, 2018.
- Ropicki, A.J., "Using Social Network Analysis to Evaluate the Socioeconomic Impacts of Rights-Based Management", American Fisheries Society Annual Meetings –, Tampa, FL, 2018.
- Stevens, R.B., "Discussion of Informing SPR Policy through Oil Futures and Inventory Dynamics", by Richard G.Newell and Brian C.Prest.Allied Social Sciences Association, Philadelphia, PA, January, 2018.
- Stevens, R.B., and J. Zhang, "Slipping Through the Cracks: Detecting Manipulation in Regional Commodity Markets", Commodity and Energy Markets Annual Meeting, Rome, Italy., 2018.
- Thayer, A.W., and B.A. McCarl, "Water Depletion, Climate Change, and the Texas High Plains: a model on the future of irrigation dependent agriculture", Selected Paper prepared for presentation at the Southern Agricultural Economics Association's 2018 Annual Meeting, Jacksonville, Florida, February 2-6, 2018.
- Torell, G.L., N. Farah, and R.B. Stevens, "Drought and the Food-Energy-Water Nexus", United States Association of Energy Economics Annual Conference, Washington, DC, September, 24-26, 2018.
- Williams, G.W., and O.C. Capps Jr., "Promotion of Sorghum for Food and Industrial Uses", Selected Paper, International Food Marketing Research Symposium, Bournemouth, England, June, 14-15, 2018.
- Zapata, S.D., and F. Peguero, "Economic Feasibility of Citrus Greening Management Strategies in Texas", Southern Extension Economics Committee Annual Meeting, Myrtle Beach, SC, June 11, 2018.
- Zapata, S.D., L.A. Russell, and D.P. Anderson, "Producers Valuation of Feeder Cattle Characteristics", Presented Paper at the Southern Association of Agricultural Economics Annual Meeting. February 5, 2018.

- Carpenter, C.W., R.M. Dudensing, and D.P. Anderson, "The Impact of Oil Drilling on Local Human Capital Investment", Mid-Continent Regional Science Association. Oregon, Ohio, June, 2017.
- Carpenter, C.W., R.M. Dudensing, and D.P. Anderson, "The Texas Drilling Boom and Local Human Capital Investment", 2nd Annual Texas A&M Conference on Energy. College Station, Texas, September, 2017.
- Cho, S.J., A.F. Ishdorj, and C. Gregory, "No Title", AAEA, August, 2017.
- Daher, B., R.H. Mohtar, E.N. Pistikopoulos, B.A. McCarl, and Y.W. Yang, "Modeling Resource Hotspots: Critical Linkages and Processes", Presented at American Geophysical Union Meeting, New Orleans, 2017.
- Dharmasena, S.D., "Consumer Demand for Nut Products in the United States: Application of Semi-parametric Estimation of Censored Quadratic Almost Ideal Demand System (C-QUAIDS) with Household-Level Micro Data", Southern Agricultural Economics Association (SAEA) annual meetings, Mobile, Alabama, February, 2017.
- Dharmasena, S.D., "Pre-Determined Demand and Theoretical regularity Conditions: Their Importance for Consumer Food Demand Using QUAIDS and policy Analysis Implications", Southern Agricultural Economics Association (SAEA) annual meetings, Mobile, Alabama, February, 2017.
- Dharmasena, S.D., "The Taste for Variety: Demand Analysis for Nut Products in the United States", Southern Agricultural Economics Association (SAEA) annual meetings, Mobile, Alabama, February, 2017.
- Dharmasena, S.D., "U.S. Demand for Dairy Alternative Beverages: Attribute Space Distance and Hedonic Matric Approaches", Southern Agricultural Economics Association (SAEA) annual meetings, Mobile, Alabama, February, 2017.
- Dharmasena, S.D., and Y. Kim, "Price Discovery and Integration in the United States Pecan Markets", Food Distribution Research Society annual meetings, October, Honolulu, Hawaii, Youngho Kim conducted this work as part of undergraduate honors thesis at Texas A&M University and received the Applebaum-Richardson Award for best undergraduate research paper, 2017.
- Dudensing, R.M., and C.E. Carpio, "Creation of value-added income and employment impact multipliers for Honduras", Presentation at the Annual Meeting of the North American Regional Science Association, Vancouver, Canada, November, 8-11, 2017.
- Dudensing, R.M., B. Guerrero, and S.H. Amosson, "Evaluating the Accuracy of Economic Impact Estimates of a 2013 Beef Plant Closure", Selected Paper at the Mid-Continent Regional Science Association 48th Annual Conference. Oregon, OH. June 7-9, 2017., 2017.
- Fan, Y., M.R. Massey, and S.C. Park, "Multicrop Production Decisions and Crop Irrigation Water Use Efficiency: Effects of Costs, Pressure Irrigation Adoption and Climate Variability", Selected paper, Agricultural and Applied Economic Association (AAEA) meeting, Chicago, Illinois, July 30 August 1, 2017.
- Fei, C.J., R.B. Stevens, D.P. Anderson, and D.V. Vedenov, "Multi-Commodity Hedging in the Live Cattle Futures Market", Agricultural and Applied Economics Association, Chicago, IL, July, 2017.
- Gao, C., and D.J. Leatham, "Monetary Policy, Farm Sector Income and Farm Household Well-being: A VECM Analysis", To be presented at the 2017 SAEA Meetings, Mobile, Alabama, February 4-7, 2017, 2017.
- Hurley, J., B.K. Bennett, M.E. Merchant, and T. Green, "Measuring IPM in Schools Using a Specialized Survey Versus IPM Star Audits What Did We Learn?", Entomological Society of America Annual Meetings. Denver, CO. November 5 8, 2017, 2017.
- Huseynov, S.B., L.F. Sanchez, and D.W. Ng, "An examination of explorative and exploitive search in the Biotechnology Industry", Agricultural and Applied Economics Annual meetings, Chicago, 2017.

- Kelley, K.M., J. Zelinskie, M. Centinari, D.M. Gardner, R. Govindasamy, J.A. Hyde, B. Rickard, and K. Storchmann, "Consumer preferences for sustainable wine attributes: A conjoint analysis", Annual Meeting, American Association of Wine Economists, Padua, Italy, 2017.
- Klose, S.L., M. Runge, and B.J. Parman, "Financial Conditions of Southern Farms", Organized Symposium presentation at the Southern Agricultural Economics Association meetings in Mobile, AL.February 6, 2017.
- Mjelde, J.W., and R.M. Dudensing, "Economic Research Needs Related to Transportation for the Rural Elderly, and Disadvantaged.", Presentation at the Annual Meeting of the North American Regional Science Association, Vancouver, Canada, November, 8-11, 2017.
- Regmund, W.S., J.R.C. Robinson, D.P. Anderson, and J.L. Park, "Higher and More Stable Returns from Whole Cottonseed: A Preliminary Study", National Cotton Council Beltwide Conference, Dallas, TX, January, 2017.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "U.S. FTAs with Central and South American Countries: Are They Working?", AAEA Annual Meeting, Chicago, Illinois, August 1, 2017., 2017.
- Ropicki, A.J., "From Allocation to Ecosystems: Where are the Social Sciences", Today in Fisheries Management Symposium., Tampa, Florida, 2017.
- Ropicki, A.J., "The International Live Food Trade and Asian Swamp Eels (Synbranchidae)", American Fisheries Society Annual Meetings, 2017.
- Savio, G., S. Kibriya, E. Baker, and E.C. Price, "ICT Enabled Farmer to Farmer extension for agricultural export: markets in the democartic republic of congo.", international food and agribusiness management, Miami USA, 2017.
- Stevens, R.B., "Property Rights vs. Energy Production: Well-Spacing Exceptions in Texas", Society for Institutional and Organizational Economics Conference, Columbia University, New York City, NY.June, 2017.
- Stevens, R.B., and G.L. Torell, "Extreme Drought and Unconventional Oil Production in Texas", U.S.Association of Energy Economists Annual Conference, Houston, TX, November, 2017.
- Stevens, R.B., and G.L. Torell, "Extreme Drought and Unconventional Oil Production in Texas", Southern Economic Association Conference, Tampa, FL, November, 2017.
- Stevens, R.B., and J. Zhang, "Slipping Through the Cracks: Detecting Manipulation in Regional Commodity Markets", Commodity Futures Trading Commission Seminar, Washington D.C., October, 2017.
- Tolbert, C.M., C.W. Carpenter, and F.C. Mencken, "Financial Sector Restructuring and Persistent Poverty: Looking Backward and Forward at Community Banks", Rural Policy Research Institute (RUPRI), "Rural Poverty Fifty Years After The People Left Behind." Washington, D.C., March, 2017.
- Torell, G.L., and K. Lee, "The Effect of Climate Change and Inter-Species Competition on Rangeland Stocking Decisions", Northeast Agricultural and Resource Economics Assoc. Post Conf. Workshop, Washington, DC June 15, 2017.
- Torell, G.L., and K. Lee, "The Effect of Climate Change and Inter-Species Competition on Rangeland Stocking Decisions", Western Agricultural Economics Assoc. Conf, Lake Tahoe, NV July, 9-11, 2017.
- Torell, G.L., and N. Farah, "Defensive Investment in Municipal Water Salinity Reduction", Assoc. of Environmental and Resource Economists at Western Economic Assoc. International Conf, San Diego, CA June, 25-29, 2017.

- Torell, G.L., and N. Farah, "Defensive Investment in Municipal Water Salinity Reduction", Northeast Agricultural and Resource Economics Assoc. Conf., Washington, DC June, 13-14, 2017.
- Torell, G.L., and R.B. Stevens, "Climate Change and Energy Production: The Effect of Drought on Electricity Prices", Assoc. of Environmental and Resource Economists at Western Economic Association International Conference, San Diego, CA June, 25-29, 2017.
- Torell, G.L., and R.B. Stevens, "Climate Change and Energy Production: The Effect of Drought on Electricity Prices", Pacific Northwest Regional Economic Conf, Bend, OR May, 23-25, 2017.
- Williams, G.W., "Comments on the Presentations in the LA Track Session Performance and Challenges for U.S. Free-Trade Agreements with Latin America: Do These Accords Need Improvements?", AAEA annual meetings, Chicago, IL, August 1, 2017.
- Williams, G.W., O.C. Capps Jr., and D.D. Hanselka, "The National Economic Contribution of Agricultural Advertising and Promotion", Selected Paper, International Food Marketing Research Symposium, Dubrovnik, Croatia, June 13, 2017.
- Zapata, S.D., and R.M. Dudensing, "Estimating the Economic Impact of Invasive Pests, The Case of the Sugarcane Aphid Outbreak", Presentation at Annual Meeting of the Agricultural, and Applied Economics Association, Boston, July, 31-August 1, 2017.
- Zapata, S.D., and T.W. Griffin, "Meta-Analysis of Multiple Treatments Experiments.", 2017 Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Mobile, AL, February 07, 2017., 2017.
- Zapata, S.D., L.A. Russell, and D.P. Anderson, "Producers Valuation of Feeder Cattle Characteristics: A Hedonic Model for Heterogeneous Inputs", Selected Paper at 2017 Agricultural and Applied Economic Association Annual Meeting, Chicago, IL, July 31, 2017, 2017.
- Zelinskie, J., K.M. Kelley, D.M. Gardner, R. Govindasamy, J.A. Hyde, B. Rickard, and K. Storchmann, "An assessment of winery tasting room marketing strategies based on Mid-Atlantic (New Jersey, New York, and Pennsylvania) consumer surveys", Annual Meeting, American Society of Enology and Viticulture/Eastern Section, Charlottesville, VA, 2017.
- Ahn, H., L.A.L. Ribera, and D.P. Anderson, "The Effects of Border Port of Entry Closures on U.S. -Mexican Cattle Trade", Presented Paper at the Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting. February 8, 2016, 2016.
- Carpenter, C.W., and S. Loveridge, "The Impact of Employment by Latino-Owned Businesses", Annual North American Meetings of the Regional Science Association International.Minneapolis, MN, November, 2016.
- Carpenter, C.W., and S. Loveridge, "The Impact of Latino-Owned Business Employment Share on Local Economic Performance: A Sector-Level Assessment Based on Confidential Census Data", Federal Statistical Research Data Center National Research Conference. College Station, TX, September, 2016.
- Carpenter, C.W., and S. Loveridge, "Which Latino-Owned Businesses Survive? A Comprehensive Picture from Restricted-Access U.S. Census Data sp", Annual North American Meetings of the Regional Science Association International.Minneapolis, MN, November, 2016.
- Chavez, D.E., M.A. Palma, and A.J. Collart, "Eye Tracking to Model Attribute Attendance", Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting. San Antonio, TX.February 2016, 2016.
- Chen, J., B.A. McCarl, E.C. Price, X.M. Wu, and D.A. Bessler, "Climate as a Cause of Conflict: An Econometric Analysis pr", Presented at Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting San Antonio, Texas, February, 6-9 2016, 2016.

- Cho, S.J., A.F. Ishdorj, and C. Gregory, "No Title", SAEA, February, 2016.
- Collins, S., R.D. Lacewell, and M.E. Rister, "Possible Impacts of State Legislation on Water Treatment Technology Adoption", 2016 annual meeting of the University Council on Water Resources.Pensacola, Fla.June 21-23, 2016, 2016.
- Cornforth, G.C., and S.L. Klose, "Texas A&M AgriLife Extension, Enterprise Budget Development", Organized Symposium presentation at the Southern Agricultural Economics Association meetings in San Antonio, TX.February 6, 2016.
- Dharmasena, S.D., "Application of Demand Analysis Framework to Understand the Price and Volume Movements of Exchange Traded Funds (ETFs) in Energy Markets", Southern Agricultural Economics Association (SAEA) annual meetings, San Antonio, Texas, February, 2016.
- Dharmasena, S.D., "Ascertaining the Role of Socio-Economic-Demographic and Government Food Policy Related Factors on the Per capita Intake of Dietary Fiber Derived from Consumption of Various Food and Beverages in the United States", Agricultural and Applied Economics Association (AAEA) annual meetings, Boston, Massachusetts, July-August, 2016.
- Dharmasena, S.D., "Demand for Ethanol in the Face of Blend Wall: Is it a Complement or a Substitute for Conventional Transportation Fuel in the United States", Southern Agricultural Economics Association (SAEA) annual meetings, San Antonio, Texas, February, 2016.
- Dharmasena, S.D., "Dynamics of the Economic Impact Associated with the 2015 Avian Flu Virus in the United States", Agricultural and Applied Economics Association (AAEA) annual meetings, Boston, Massachusetts, July-August, 2016.
- Dharmasena, S.D., "Economic and Demographic Factors Affecting the Consumer Demand for Superfruit Beverages in the United States", Southern Agricultural Economics Association (SAEA) annual meetings, San Antonio, Texas, February, 2016.
- Dharmasena, S.D., "Economic and Demographic Factors Affecting the Intake of Dietary Fiber in the U.S. Diet", Southern Agricultural Economics Association (SAEA) annual meetings, San Antonio, Texas, February, 2016.
- Dharmasena, S.D., "Effects of Social Media Marketing on Small-Scale Horse Farms in the United States", Southern Agricultural Economics Association (SAEA) annual meetings, San Antonio, Texas, February, 2016.
- Dharmasena, S.D., "Impact of Increasing Demand for Dairy Alternative Beverages on Dairy Farmer Welfare in the United States", Southern Agricultural Economics Association (SAEA) annual meetings, San Antonio, Texas, February, 2016.
- Dharmasena, S.D., "Investigating Economic and Demographic Factors Affecting Consumer Demand for Coconut-milk in the United States", Agricultural and Applied Economics Association (AAEA) annual meetings, Boston, Massachusetts, July-August, 2016.
- Dharmasena, S.D., "Macroeconomic Factors Affecting the Participation in the Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program (SNAP) in the United States", Southern Agricultural Economics Association (SAEA) annual meetings, San Antonio, Texas, February, 2016.
- Dharmasena, S.D., "On the Evaluation of Probability Forecasts: An Application to Discrete Choice Models", Agricultural and Applied Economics Association (AAEA) annual meetings, Boston, Massachusetts, July-August, 2016.
- Dharmasena, S.D., "Socioeconomic, Demographic and Geographic Factors Affecting Household Food Purchase and Acquisition Decisions in the United States as a Complex Economics System", Agricultural and Applied Economics Association (AAEA) annual meetings, Boston, Massachusetts, July-August, 2016.

- Dharmasena, S.D., "The U.S. Demand for Chocolate Milk as an Alternative Energy/Sports Drink", Southern Agricultural Economics Association (SAEA) annual meetings, San Antonio, Texas, February, 2016.
- Ferrell, S.L., and T.D. Lashmet, "Big Data and Drones on the Farm", Crop Insurance Conference Proceedings, (January 18, 2016), 2016.
- Foreman, K., and R.B. Stevens, "Congestion Pricing, Pollution, and Health: Evidence from the Bay Bridge", Symposium for Agricultural and Applied Economics Research, College Station, TX, April, 2016.
- Guerrero, B., and S.H. Amosson, "A Comparison of the Impact of Agricultural Industries on Water Resources and the Economy of the Southern Ogallala Region", Selected Paper at the Canadian Agricultural Economics Society and Western Agricultural Economics Association Joint Annual Meeting. Victoria, Canada. June 21-24, 2016, 2016.
- Hardin, E., and H.L. Bryant, "A Real Options Approach to Valuing and Hedging Cropland Obligations", SAEA annual meetings, San Antonio, Texas, February 7-9, 2016.
- Harris, T.R., B. Weber, M.D. Woods, R.M. Dudensing, P. Lewin, and S.C. Deller, "How Regional Economics Has Changed, and What We Learned", Presentation at the Agricultural & Applied Economics Association Annual Meeting.Boston, July, 31-August 2, 2016.
- Hester, T., D.P. Anderson, A.F. Ishdorj, and A.D. Herring, "Changing Texas Livestock Auction Market Infrastructure Since 1969", Presented Paper at the Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting. February 8, 2016, 2016.
- Johnson, M.D., M.A. Palma, R.K. Miller, J.C. Morrill, D.P. Anderson, J.E. Sawyer, T.A. Wickersham, and J.W. Richardson, "Consumer Preferences for Sirloin Steak: The Influence of Tasting", Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting. San Antonio, TX. February 2016, 2016.
- Johnson, M.D., R.K. Miller, J.C. Morrill, D.P. Anderson, J.E. Sawyer, T.A. Wickersham, J.W. Richardson, and M.A. Palma, "Consumer Preferences for Sirloin Steaks from Post-Extraction Algal Residue (PEAR) Fed Animals", Selected Paper for the American Society of Animal Science (ASAS) 2016 Southern Section Meeting. February, 2016, San Antonio, Texas, 2016.
- Kelley, K.M., A.N. Miller, D.M. Gardner, R. Govindasamy, J.A. Hyde, B. Rickard, and K. Storchmann, "Characteristics of wine consumers in the Mid-Atlantic states: A statistical analysis", American Association of Wine Economists, Annual Meeting, Bordeaux, France, 2016.
- Kibriya, S., Y.U. Zhang, D.A. Bessler, and E.C. Price, "How wealth of nations interact with aid and peace: a time and country variant analysis", Agricultural and applied economics association, 2016.
- Lashmet, T.D., "Avoiding and Surviving Undercover Video Investigations on the Farm", Southern Agricultural Economics Association, San Antonio, TX (February 9,), 2016.
- Li, Y., M.A. Palma, S.D. Towne, J.L. Warren, and M.G. Ory, "Peer Effects on Childhood Obesity from a Physical Activity and Dietary Intervention Program", Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting.San Antonio, TX.February 2016, 2016.
- Liu, P., and D.V. Vedenov, "Hedging Crack Spread during Periods of High Volatility of Oil Prices", Selected Presentation, NCCC-134 Annual Meeting, St.Louis, MO, April, 2016.
- Liu, P., D.V. Vedenov, and R.B. Stevens, "Physical Market and WTI/Brent Price Sprea", Selected Paper, USAEE/IAEA North American Conference, Tulsa, OK, October, 2016.

- McCorkle, D.A., D.D. Hanselka, E.W. Hellman, and R.M. Dudensing, "Evaluating the Potential for Precision Mechanization in U.S. Wine Grape Production", Paper presented at the Agricultural & Applied Economics Association Annual Meeting. Boston, July, 31-August 2, 2016.
- McCorkle, D.A., D.D. Hanselka, K. Gunnett, R.M. Dudensing, E.W. Hellman, and R. Allen, "Assessing the Economic Viability of Wine Grape Production in the U.S., and Possibilities for Robotic Technology Development", Presentation at Annual Meeting of the American Association of Wine Economists Bordeaux France, June, 21-25, 2016.
- Mjelde, J.W., and R.M. Dudensing, "Economics of Rural Transportation for Elderly and Disadvantaged Populations: A Review of Recent Research", Presented at the 22nd National Conference on Rural Public and Intercity Bus Transportation, Asheville, NC, October 2-5, 2016.
- Mjelde, J.W., R.M. Dudensing, and J. Brooks, "USDA Economics & Rural Transportation Research Needs Open Discussion", Presentation at the 22nd National Conference on Rural Public and Intercity Bus Transportation, Asheville, NC, October 2-5, 2016.
- Palma, M.A., M.D. Johnson, D.P. Anderson, and R.D. Knutson, "Purchasing versus Eating: The Case of US Beef Consumption", International Food Marketing Research Symposium. June 2016. Bologna, Italy, 2016.
- Palma, M.A., M.S. Segovia, B. Kassas, L.A.L. Ribera, and C.R. Hall, "Self-Control: Skill, Knowledge, or Perishable Resource?", Economic Science Association North America Annual Meeting. Tucson, AZ. November 2016, 2016.
- Palma, M.A., M.S. Segovia, B. Kassas, L.A.L. Ribera, and C.R. Hall, "The Effects of Self-Control on Subsequent Purchasing Decisions", Agricultural and Applied Economics Association Annual Meeting. Boston, Massachusetts. July 2016, 2016.
- Palma, M.A., Y. Li, D.V. Vedenov, and D.A. Bessler, "The Order of Variables, Simulation Noise and Accuracy of Mixed Logit Estimates", Selected Paper, AAEA Annual Meetings, Boston, MA, August, 2016.
- Park, J.L., and J.W. Siebert, "Developing the Case for United Agricultural Cooperative, LLC", NCERA- Annual Meeting. Minneapolis, MN. November 2, 2016.
- Park, S.C., "A Theoretical Analysis of Groundwater Conservation Policies", in the session of unintended consequences of projects and policies.UCOWR/NIWR Annual Water Resources Conference.Pensacola Beach, 21-23, 2016.
- Park, S.C., "Will Farmer Save Water? A Theoretical Analysis of Groundwater Conservation Policies", in the session of "unintended consequences of projects and policies". 2016 UCOWR/NIWR Annual Water Resources Conference. Pensacola Beach, FL, June 21-23, 2016.
- Power, G.J., and D.V. Vedenov, "When Does Sophisticated Hedging Help?", Applied Risk Analysis Section Track Session, AAEA Annual Meetings, Boston, MA, August, 2016.
- Reagan, T., D.P. Anderson, and A.F. Ishdorj, "An Economic Analysis of Price Discounts for Over Thirty Months Age Cattle", Presented Paper at the Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting. February 8, 2016, 2016.
- Regmund, W.S., C.C. Martinez, J.R. Benavidez, and D.P. Anderson, "Hedge Effectiveness of Texas Live Cattle", Presented Paper at the Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting. February 8, 2016, 2016.
- Ropicki, A.J., "Analyzing Implied Discount Rates from the Gulf of Mexico IFQ Programs", Agricultural & Applied Economics Association Annual Meeting, 2016.

- Ropicki, A.J., "Estimating Passive Use Losses from the Deepwater Horizon Oil Spill", 4th Sporadic Experimental and Environmental Policy Workshop April, 2016.
- Ropicki, A.J., "Evaluating the Impact of Individual Fishing Quota Management on Vessel Technical Efficiency in the Gulf of Mexico Grouper-Tilefish Commercial Fishery", North American Productivity Workshop X, 2016.
- Ropicki, A.J., "Quota Trading and Technical Efficiency in the Gulf of Mexico Red Snapper Fishery", International Institute of Fisheries Economics and Trade Biennial Meetings, Aberdeen, Scotland, UK, 2016.
- Ropicki, A.J., "Using Portfolio Theory to Manage Marine Fisheries", American Fisheries Society Annual Meeting, Portland, OR, 2016.
- Ropicki, A.J., and S.L. Larkin, "Analyzing how trading network structures impact fleet consolidations and technical efficiency gains following catch shares implementation", Proceedings of the International Institute of Fisheries, Economics and Trade (IIFET) 18th Biennial Conference, 2016.
- Russell, L.A., D.P. Anderson, J.C. Paschal, and A.M. Young, "Price Impacts of Brahman Influence in Southern Texas", Presented Paper at the Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting. February 8, 2016, 2016.
- Salin, V.S., J. Pennington, and K. Anderson, "Rhino Conservation: Perspectives on the Poaching Problem from Swazi and South African Rural Citizens", presentation at the 2016 Symposium of the International Food and Agribusiness Management Association, Aarhus, Denmark, June 19, 2016.
- Siebert, J.W., and J.L. Park, "United Agricultural Cooperative: Considering the Sale of the Agronomy Division", WERA-72 Annual Meeting, Fort Collins, CO, June, 2016.
- Stevens, R.B., "Property Rights vs. Energy Production: Well-Spacing Exceptions in Texas", U.S.Association of Energy Economists Annual Conference, Tulsa, OK, October, 2016.
- Stevens, R.B., and J. Zhang, "Slipping Through the Cracks: Detecting Manipulation in Regional Commodity Markets", Harvard Law and Economics Seminar, Boston, MA, April, 2016.
- Taylor, C.R., R.D. Lacewell, and R. Rodriguez-Kabana, "Unintended and Paradoxical Aggregate, Economic, and Environmental Effects", 2016 annual meeting of the University Council on Water Resources. Pensacola, Fla. June 21-23, 2016, 2016.
- Wang, T., S.C. Park, and H.H. Jin, "Will Farmers Save Water? A Theoretical Analysis of Groundwater Conservation Policies for Ogallala Aquifer", Selected paper prepared for presentation at the Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, San Antonio, Texas, February 6-9, 2016.
- Williams, G.W., and J.M. Welch, "An Economic Analysis of the Potential Returns From a Future National Wheat Checkoff Program", Southern Agricultural Economics Association annual meeting, San Antonio, Texas, February, 2016.
- Williams, G.W., O.C. Capps Jr., and D.D. Hanselka, "The National Economic Benefits of Food Imports: The Case of U.S. Imports of Haas Avocados from Mexico", Selected Paper, International Food Marketing Research Symposium, Universita di Bologna, Bologna Italy, June 14, 2016.
- Woodward, R.T., E.A. Marchio, K.M. Williamson, and C. Woodman, "Captive Breeding of Endangered Species: Another Perverse Incentives Story", Annual Summer Conference of the Association of Environmental and Resource Economists, Breckenridge, Colorado, June 9-11, 2016.
- Zapata, S.D., L.A.L. Ribera, and M.A. Palma, "Effect of Production Parameters on the Economic Feasibility of a Biofuel Enterprise", Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting. San Antonio, TX.February 2016, 2016.

- Zapata, S.D., R.M. Dudensing, D. Sekula, G. Esparza-Diaz, and R.T. Villanueva, "Economic Impact of the Sugarcane Aphid Outbreak in South Texas", Presentation at the Agricultural & Applied Economics Association Annual Meeting. Boston, July, 31-August 2, 2016.
- Zhang, Y.Y., "Crapemyrtle Bark Scale (CMBS) consumer and producer survey", The Texas Nursery and Landscape Association EXPO CMBS workshop, Houston, Texas, 2016.
- Zhang, Y.Y., M.A. Palma, and P.Z. Xu, "Effects of the Alabama HB 56 Immigration Law on Crime: A Synthetic Control Approach", Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting. San Antonio, TX.February 2016, 2016.
- Zhang, Y.Y., M.A. Palma, S. Jin, and X. Yuan, "Investigating the US Consumer Responses to the Chinese Takeover of a US Firm", selected paper presentation at AAEA Annual Meeting, Boston, 2016.
- Zivkovic, S., D. Hudson, P. Johnson, and J.L. Park, "A Study in Attitudes Shaping Cooperative Leadership", Selected paper, SAEA Annual Meeting, February, 2016.
- Ansley, R.J., S.C. Park, and T. Wang, "Energy Development and Ecosystems: Implications of Biofuels Production on Rangeland Resources", Society of Range Management.68th Annual Meeting. February 2015. Sacramento, CA, 2015.
- Borisova, T., S.H. Amosson, T.A. Boyer, B. Guerrero, R.J. Hogan Jr., J. Riley, L. Sanders, A. Smith, N. Smith, B. Watkins, J. Westra, and D.B. Willis, "The Future of Water Resources in the South: Challenges and Potential Solutions", Organized Symposium at the Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting. Atlanta, GA.February, 1-4, 2015.
- Carpenter, C.W., and S. Loveridge, "Application and Use of a Census Research Data Center: Observations from a User", Mid-Continent Regional Science Association Annual Meetings.St.Louis, MO, May, 2015.
- Chen, J., D.A. Bessler, S. Kibriya, and E.C. Price, "A causal exploration of food price shocks and conflict in Sudan", AAEA Meetings, Minneapolis, 2015.
- Dharmasena, S.D., "Factors Affecting Food Purchase Decisions of U.S. Households with Children across Food Retail Channels over the Period 1998-2013", Agricultural and Applied Economics Association (AAEA) annual meetings, San Francisco, California, July-August, 2015.
- Dudensing, R.M., B. Guerrero, S.H. Amosson, B. Golden, and J. Leatherman, "The Value of Regional Economies", Presidential Symposium at the Mid-Continent Regional Science Association 46th Annual Conference. St. Louis, MO.May, 27-29, 2015.
- Dutton, L.R., M.E. Rister, and R.D. Lacewell, "Discounting natural resources: results of a survey of natural resource experts", University Council on Water Resources annual meeting, Las Vegas, June 16-18, 2015, 2015.
- Dutton, L.R., M.E. Rister, R.D. Lacewell, and A.W. Sturdivant, "Impacts of Alternative Discounting Assumptions", University Council on Water Resources annual meeting, Las Vegas, June 16-18, 2015, 2015.
- Ghosh, S., and G.W. Williams, "Generic Advertising of U.S. Lamb: A Supply Chain Analysis", International Food Marketing Research Symposium, Mediterranean Agronomic Institute of Chania, Crete, Greece, June, 18-19, 2015.
- Ghosh, S., and G.W. Williams, "Returns to Stakeholders from the American Lamb Checkoff Program: A Supply Chain Analysis", Selected Paper, AAEA Annual Meeting, San Francisco, CA, July 27, 2015.

- Griffin, T.W., and S.D. Zapata, "Optimal Cotton Insecticide Application Termination Timing: A Meta-Analysis", Presented at Annual Meetings of the Southern Agricultural Economics Association, Atlanta, GA, January 31 February 03, 2015.
- Guerrero, B., S.H. Amosson, and H. Graham, "The Impact of the Feed Grains Industry in the Southern Ogallala Region", Selected Paper at the Universities Council on Water Resources Annual Conference. Las Vegas, NV.June, 16-18, 2015.
- Hardin, E., and H.L. Bryant, "Farmland Prices: The Return of a Bubble and Opportunities for Hedging", AAEA annual meetings, San Francisco, California, July 26-28, 2015.
- Ishdorj, A.F., "Food Consumption, Nutrition, and Food Insecurity", Association for Public Policy Analysis and Management (APPAM), Miami, FL, October, 2015.
- Jang, J., A.F. Ishdorj, and D.P. Anderson, "Searching for Possible Sources of Grader Bias in Beef Grading: A Non-parametric Approach", Agricultural and Applied Economics Association (AAEA) Annual Meeting, San Francisco, CA, July, 26-28, 2015.
- Jang, J., A.F. Ishdorj, D.P. Anderson, T. Purevjav, and G. Dahlke, "Exploring the Existence of Grader Bias in Beef Grading", Southern Agricultural Economics Association (SAEA) Annual Meeting, Atlanta, Georgia, February, 1-4, 2015.
- Klose, S.L., "Farm Bill and Farm-Level Financial Planning", Track session presentation at the Agricultural and Applied Economics Association meetings in San Francisco, CA.July 27, 2015.
- Litzenberg, K.K., J. Sled, S. Olden, and J. Rayfield, "Evaluating Trust in Sales Transactions, the case of Nebraska Corn Farmers", at WERA-72 annual meeting. June 22, 2015.
- Luo, J., and G.W. Williams, "The Impact of Chinese Exchange Rate Policy on World Soybean and Products Markets", Selected Paper, AAEA Annual Meeting, San Francisco, CA, July 28, 2015.
- McCorkle, D.A., D.D. Hanselka, K. Gunnett, R.M. Dudensing, E.W. Hellman, and R. Allen, "Exploring Robotic Technology for Wine Grape Production", Presentation at Annual Meeting of the American Association of Wine Economists, Mendoza, Argentina, May, 26-30, 2015.
- Ng, D.W., and L.F. Sanchez, "Standing on the Shoulders of Giants: Coherence and Biotechnology Innovation Performance", Agricultural and Applied Economics Association annual meetings, San-Francisco, 2015.
- Paggi, M.S., and L.A.L. Ribera, "U.S. Produce Industry Costs of Adopting FSMA Standards", Organized Symposium: The Impact of the Food Safety Modernization Act on the U.S. Produce Industry: Domestic Production and Latin American Imports, 2014 AAEA Annual Meeting, Minneapolis, Minnesota, July 27-29, 2014, 2015.
- Pena-Levano, L.M., J. Opgrand, X. Zhao, G. Melo, M. Rasetti, M.R. Pinon, and D. Bentivoglio, "Global Changes In Harvested Area In Corn, Sugarcane And Oilseeds: The Econometric Estimation Of The Role Of Biofuel Production, Foreign Direct Investment, Income And Population Growth", AAEA and WAEA Joint Annual Meeting, 26-28, 2015.
- Rhodes, E.C., J.P. Angerer, J.R. Conner, W.T. Hamilton, and J.S. Jones, "Using field data and remote sensing to build county-level maps of herbaceous fuel conditions", Society for Range Management 68th Annual Meeting, Sacramento, CA.February, 2015.
- Ropicki, A.J., "Comparing Fisher Social Networks to IFQ Trading Networks", North American Association of Fisheries Economists Biennial Meeting, Ketchikan, AK, 2015.

- Ropicki, A.J., "Evaluating the Impact of the Deepwater Horizon Oil Spill on Red Snapper IFQ Trading", North American Association of Fisheries Economists Biennial Meeting, Ketchikan, AK, 2015.
- Taylor, C.R., and R.D. Lacewell, "Covered agriculture: path to future food production?", University Council on Water Resources annual meeting, Las Vegas, June 16-18, 2015, 2015.
- Zivkovic, S., D. Hudson, P. Johnson, and J.L. Park, "Impact of relationship between managers and board of directors on economic performance of agricultural cooperatives", AAEA Annual Meetings, 2015.
- Allen, T., A.M. Michelsen, R.D. Lacewell, and M.E. Rister, "Water value and environmental implications of hydraulic fracturing", University Council on Water Resources Annual Meeting, Tufts University, Medford, MA, June 18-20, 2014, 2014.
- Amosson, S.H., J.A. Yates, D. Jones, T. Marek, and B. Guerrero, "Decision Aid for Texas High Plains Irrigated Crop Producers", Selected Paper at the Universities Council on Water Resources Annual Conference, Tufts University, Medford, MA.June 14-20, 2014, 2014.
- Anderson, D.P., "Dairy Market Outlook", Southern Agricultural Economics Association Meetings, Dallas, Texas, February 4, 2014.
- Bevers, S.J., "Short and Long Term Strategies to Rebuild Cattle Inventories", 2014 Southwest Beef Symposium proceedings, Clayton, New Mexico.January, 2014.
- Bhattarai, B., G.T. Fosgate, J.B. Osterstock, C.P. Fossler, S.C. Park, and A.J. Roussel, "Culling Decisions Based on Microbiological and Serological Test Results for Johnes Disease in Commercial Beef Cow-Calf Herds Are Not Economically Justifiable", Selected paper for oral presentation, the 12th International Colloquium on Paratuberculosis, Parma, Italy, June 22-26, 2014, 2014.
- Bingham, D., S.D. Dharmasena, O.C. Capps Jr., and V.S. Salin, "Demographic and Economic Factors Affecting Demand for Brand-Level Milk in Texas", Southern Agricultural Economics Association (SAEA) annual meetings, Dallas, Texas, February 2014, 2014.
- Bryant, H.L., "Challenges in Developing Risk Based Decision Aids", presentation at organized symposium on Farm Program and Insurance Choices, AAEA annual meetings, Minneapolis, Minnesota, July 29, 2014.
- Calvin, L., M.A. Palma, and L.A.L. Ribera, "The Impact of the Food Safety Modernization Act on the US Produce Industry: Domestic Production and Latin American Imports", Agricultural and Applied Economics Association. Minneapolis, MN. August, 2014, 2014.
- Cho, S.J., and B.A. McCarl, "Climate Change Adaptation and Shifts in Land Use for Major Crops in the U. S", AAEA selected paper, Minneapolis, 2014.
- Collart, A.J., and M.A. Palma, "What Motivates Individuals to Participate in Economic Experiments? A Latent Class Analysis with Unobserved Heterogeneity sp", Agricultural and Applied Economics Association. Minneapolis, MN. August, 2014, 2014.
- Dharmasena, S.D., "Demand for Organic-Non Organic Nonalcoholic Beverages in the United States: Application of Semiparametric Estimation of Censored Quadratic Almost Ideal Demand System (C-QUAIDS) with Household-Level Micro Data", Agricultural and Applied Economics Association (AAEA) annual meetings, Minneapolis, Minnesota, July, 2014.
- Dharmasena, S.D., "Dynamics of the Food Environment in the United States", Agricultural and Applied Economics Association (AAEA) annual meetings, Minneapolis, Minnesota, July, 2014.

- Dharmasena, S.D., "Macroeconomic Dynamics and Participation in the Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program (SNAP)", Southern Agricultural Economics Association (SAEA) annual meetings, Dallas, Texas, February, 2014.
- Dharmasena, S.D., "Price Discovery of World and China Vegetable Oil Markets and Causality with Non-Gaussian Innovations", Agricultural and Applied Economics Association (AAEA) annual meetings, Minneapolis, Minnesota, July, 2014.
- Ding, J.X., and B.A. McCarl, "Inter-Decadal Climate Variability in the Edwards Aquifer: Regional Impacts of DCV on Crop Yields and Water Use", AAEA Selected Paper, Mineapolis, 2014.
- Ferrell, S.L., P. Goeringer, and T.D. Lashmet, "Legal Risk Management Education in the South and Mid-Atlantic Regions", Southern Agricultural Economics Association, (February 2014), 2014.
- Garcia, J., A.D. Herring, D.G. Riley, T.O. Sanders, and D.P. Anderson, "Economic Analysis of Cow Longevity", Proceedings, Western Section, American Society of Animal Science, 65, 2014.
- Guerrero, B., and S.H. Amosson, "The Impact of the Swine Industry in the Southern Ogallala Region", Selected Paper at the Mid-Continent Regional Science Association 45th Annual Conference and IMPLAN National Users 10th Biennial Conference. Madison, Wisconsin. June 3-5, 2014, 2014.
- Gvillo, R.M., O.C. Capps Jr., A.F. Ishdorj, and M.A. Palma, "Economic and Socio-demographic Drivers Associated with Vending Machine Purchasers in the United States", Agricultural and Applied Economics Association (AAEA) Annual Meeting, Minneapolis, MN, July, 27-29, 2014.
- Gvillo, R.M., S.D. Dharmasena, and O.C. Capps Jr., "Dynamics of Advertising and Demand for Milk in the United States Delineated by Milk Fat Type", Southern Agricultural Economics Association (SAEA) annual meetings, Dallas, Texas, February, 2014.
- Herbst, B.K., D.P. Anderson, J.L. Outlaw, and J.W. Richardson, "What Decision Will Western Dairies Make Under the New Farm Bill Dairy Program", Presented paper at the 2014 Western Agricultural Economics Association annual meetings, Colorado Springs, Colorado, June 22-24, 2014, 2014.
- Herbst, B.K., D.P. Anderson, J.L. Outlaw, J.W. Richardson, and S.D. Mazurkiewicz, "Risk Reducing Effects of the Dairy Security Act on Southern Dairies", Presented Paper at the Southern Agricultural Economics Association Meeting. Dallas, TX. February 3,2014, 2014.
- Hlavinka, A., and S.D. Dharmasena, "Consumer Adoption of Energy-Efficient Technologies: The Case of Ductless Heat Pumps in the Pacific Northwest", Western Agricultural Economics Association (WAEA) annual meetings, Colorado Springs, Colorado, June, This paper won the first place in the graduate student paper competition at the Western Agricultural Economic Association (WAEA) annual meetings, 2014.
- Hlavinka, A., J.W. Mjelde, S.D. Dharmasena, and C.A. Jerko-Holland, "The Adoption of Ductless Heat Pumps in the Pacific Northwest", Presented at the Western Agricultural Economics Associations Annual Meetings. Colorado Springs, June 22-24. Paper won the Graduate Student Paper Competition, 2014.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., and J.L. Johnson, "Does Yield and Lint Price Variability Affect Feasibility of Transgenic Cotton in West Texas?", Proceedings of the Beltwide Cotton Conference, New Orleans, Louisiana, 325-329, 2014.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., J.L. Johnson, and B.B. Carpenter, "Additional Strategies for Drought Failed Cotton Crops", Proceedings of the Beltwide Cotton Conference, New Orleans, Louisiana, 330, 2014.
- Huang, P., and B.A. McCarl, "Estimating Decadal Ocean Induced Climate Variability Impacts on Crop Yields: A Hierarchical Bayesian Approach", Presented at 2014 World Congress of Environmental and Resource Economists, Istanbul, 2014.

- Huang, P., and B.A. McCarl, "The Impacts of Decadal Climate Variability on Crop Yields in Missouri River Basin: A Bayesian Approach", Presented at the 2014 Annual Meeting of Agricultural and Applied Economic Association, Minneapolis, MN, July 27-29, 2014.
- Ishdorj, A.F., "Economics of Plate Waste in Elementary Schools." Roundtable on "Science and Policy: Adopting a Fruitful Vegetable Encounter for Our Children", Roundtable organized by USDA/ARS Childrens Nutrition Research Center and Baylor College of Medicine and sponsored by Alliance for Potato Research and Education (APRE), Chicago, IL, November 2014, 2014.
- Jin, S., and Y.Y. Zhang, "The Value of Made in USA: Impact of Chinese acquisition of a US Company on Consumer Willingness to Pay", AAEA Annual meeting selected presentation, Minneapolis, 2014, 2014.
- Johnson, M., D.P. Anderson, J.E. Sawyer, T.A. Wickersham, and J.W. Richardson, "A Range of Possibilities: Probabilistic Outcomes of Beta Agonist Removal from U.S. Beef Production", Presented paper at the Western Agricultural Economics Association annual meetings, Colorado Springs, Colorado, June, 22-24, 2014.
- Johnson, M.D., D.P. Anderson, T.A. Wickersham, and J.E. Sawyer, "The Economic Impact of Beta Agonist Removal from Beef Production", Presented Paper at the Southern Agricultural Economics Association Meeting. Dallas, TX. February 3,2014, 2014.
- Johnson, M.D., D.P. Anderson, T.A. Wickersham, and J.E. Sawyer, "The Economic Impact of Removing Ractopamine from Pork Production", Presented Paper at the Southern Section, American Society of Animal Science annual meeting. Dallas, Texas. February 3,2014, 2014.
- King, J.N., and E.C. Price, "Conflict Resistant agribusiness in Democratic republic of the Congo", International Food and Agribusiness Management Association, South Africa, 2014.
- King, J.N., E.C. Price, and C. Mulder, "Crossways Farm Village and Rural Economic Inegration Strategies for South Africa", International Food and Agribusiness Management Association, South Africa, 2014.
- King, J.N., E.C. Price, and C. Mulder, "Crossways Farm Village and Rural Economic Integration Strategies for South Africa", International Food and Agribusiness Management Association. Abstr. Cape Town, South Africa, 2014, 2014.
- King, J.N., G. Finnegan, G. Savio, and E.C. Price, "Conflict Resistant Crops: Identifying Crops and Cropping Systems for Targeted Agricultural Development in North Kivu, Democratic Republic of the Congo", 30th Association for International Agricultural Extension and Education Conference. Abstr. Miami, Florida, 2014.
- Knapek, G.M., J.M. Raulston, J.L. Outlaw, and J.W. Richardson, "An Evaluation of Farm Bill Alternatives for Western Wheat Farms", Presented paper at the Western Agricultural Economics Association annual meetings, Colorado Springs, Colorado, June, 22-24, 2014.
- Knutson, R.D., M.A. Palma, and L.A.L. Ribera, "Major Factors That Will Impact the Role of Latin America in Meeting Future Food Demand", Agricultural and Applied Economics Association. Minneapolis, MN. August, 2014, 2014.
- Lashmet, T.D., "Domestic Well Exemptions Panel Presentation", Universities Council on Water Resources Annual Conference. Santa Fe, NM.7/18/2012, 2014.
- Lashmet, T.D., "Regulatory Takings and Water Rights: Calculation of Damages", American Water Resources Association Annual Conference Proceedings, (November 2014), 2014.
- Lashmet, T.D., and P. Goeringer, "Legal Risk Management Education in the South and Mid-Atlantic Regions: The Needs Increase", Women in Ag Education Conference Proceedings, (April 1, 2014), 2014.

- Lashmet, T.D., and R.M. Dudensing, "A View from Texas: Frackings legal and community development impacts", Groves Conference on Marriage and Family, Fracking and Families Proceedings, (June 26, 2014), 2014.
- Mazurkiewicz, S.D., J.L. Outlaw, J.M. Raulston, G.M. Knapek, and D.P. Anderson, "Comparison of AFPC Representative Farm Cost of Production Across the U.S. Rice Belt", Rice Technical Working Group. New Orleans, LA. February 19,2014, 2014.
- McCorkle, D.A., D.D. Hanselka, D.P. Anderson, E.R. Jordan, and T.R. Bilby, "Returns to Dairy Cooling Technology", Southern Agricultural Economics Association meeting in Orlando, Florida, February 3, 2014, 2014.
- Michelsen, A.M., S. Hurd, and R.D. Lacewell, "Texas v. New Mexico Supreme Court Water Case: Process, Issues and Interpretation", AWRA annual meeting, Tyson Corner, VA, Nov 3-6, 2014, 2014.
- Michelsen, A.M., T.D. Lashmet, B.H. Hurd, Z. Sheng, and R.D. Lacewell, "Texas v. New Mexico Supreme Court Water Case: Process, Issues, and Interpretation", American Water Resources Association Annual Water Resource Conference Proceedings, (June 2014), 2014.
- Miller, A., and T.D. Lashmet, "Texas Exempt Wells, Where Does Fracking Fit?", Texas Water 2014 Proceedings, (March 2014), 2014.
- Ng, D.W., J. Harvey, and P.G. Klein, "Moral awareness in Family Businesses", Academy of Management Annual Meetings, Philadelphia, 2014.
- Outlaw, J.L., G.M. Knapek, J.M. Raulston, J.W. Richardson, and D.P. Anderson, "Evaluating 2013 Farm Bill Proposals for Rice Farms", Rice Technical Working Group. New Orleans, LA. February 19,2014, 2014.
- Palma, M.A., L.A.L. Ribera, and D.A. Bessler, "Analyzing Structural Changes and Trade Impacts in the Tomato Industry", Southern Agricultural Economics Association. Dallas, TX. February, 2014.
- Palma, M.A., L.A.L. Ribera, and D.A. Bessler, "Analyzing Structural Changes and Trade Impacts in the Tomato Industry", Selected Paper, 2014 IFAMA Annual Meeting, Cape Town, South Africa, June 15-18, 2014.
- Park, S.C., "Factors Affecting Cow-Calf Herd Performance and Greenhouse Gas Emissions." Department of Ag Economics and Ag Business", Cattle and Climate Workshop, Oklahoma State University, Stillwater, Oklahoma, November 6, 2014, 2014.
- Patil, B.S., R.M. Uckoo, G.K. Jayaprakasha, and M.A. Palma, "Consumer Changing Perceptions of Quality: Revisiting the Science of Fruit and Vegetable Cultivation for Improved Health Benefits", International Horticulture Congress, Brisbane, Australia. August 2014, 2014.
- Price, E.C., J.N. King, and S. Kabriya, "Building Agriculture Value Chains in Conflict Prone Environments: Iraq and Democratic Republic of Congo", Abstr, Wageningen International Chain and Network Management Conference. Anacapri, Italy, 2014.
- Raulston, J.M., G.M. Knapek, J.L. Outlaw, D.P. Anderson, and J.W. Richardson, "An Analysis of Preferred Safety Net Components for U.S. Rice Farms Under Budget Reduction Scenarios", Rice Technical Working Group. New Orleans, LA. February 19, 2014.
- Raulston, J.M., G.M. Knapek, J.W. Richardson, and J.L. Outlaw, "Drought: A Case Study of Adaptation on a South Texas Cotton and Grain Farm", Presented paper at the Western Agricultural Economics Association annual meetings, Colorado Springs, Colorado, June, 22-24, 2014.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Potential Impacts of Trans-Pacific Partnership (TPP) and Transatlantic Trade and Investment Partnership (TTIP) on Produce Trade", Organized Symposium: Fruits and Vegetables Imports: Trade Flow and Policy Impacts, 2014 SAEA Annual Meeting, Dallas, Texas, February 2-4, 2014, 2014.

- Ribera, L.A.L., F.J. Adcock, and C.P. Rosson III., "The Impacts of Increased Fresh Produce at the Mexico-Texas Border", S1062 Fall Meeting 2014, New Orleans, Louisiana, October 2-3,2014, 2014.
- Ribera, L.A.L., M.S. Paggi, D.P. Anderson, M.A. Palma, and R.D. Knutson, "Potential Impacts of Transatlantic Trade and Investment Partnership (T-TIP) on the Fresh Vegetable and Beef Trade", Selected Paper, 2014 International Food Research Marketing Symposium, Aarhus, Denmark, June 18-21, 2014, 2014.
- Richardson, J.J., T.D. Lashmet, D. Kershen, and D.J.D. Bradbury, "Water Wars: An Overview of Current Interstate Water Disputes", Universities Council on Water Resources Proceedings, (June 2014), 2014.
- Richardson, J.W., and J.L. Outlaw, "Economic and Nutritional Impacts of Small Irrigation Projects on Small Holder Farms in Ethiopia", Presented paper at the Hawaii International Conference on Business, Honolulu, Hawaii, May, 22-25, 2014.
- Robinson, L., N. Granovsky, R.M. Dudensing, and J. Cavanagh, "Financial Education: Debt and Savings Behavioral Changes", 2014 Research and Training Symposium of the Association for Financial Counseling, Planning, and Education, Bellevue, WA, November 19-21, 2014.
- Roots, C., R.J. Hogan Jr., and J.R.C. Robinson, "Measuring Cotton Warehouse Financial Performance", Proceedings Beltwide Cotton Conference, New Orleans, LA.January 6-8, 2014.
- Russell, L.A., and B.C. Briggeman, "The Effect of Taxes on Capital Structure in Farm Supply and Marketing Cooperatives", SAEA Annual Meeting, Dallas, TX.February 4, 2014.
- Russell, L.A., and M.R. Langemeier, "Austrian Business Cycle Theory: Evidence from Kansas Agriculture", 2014 Austrian Economics Research Conference. The Ludwig von Mises Institute, Auburn, AL. March 20-22, 2014, 2014.
- Seo, H.S., and B.A. McCarl, "Impacts of Fuel price, Supply/Demand, and Seasonality on Class I Milk Price Differentials", Selected Paper prepared for presentation at SAEA Annual Meeting, Dallas, Texas, 2 February, 2014.
- Thompson, W.J., D.R. Drake, and R.R. Minzenmayer, "Cotton Root Rot Return To Treatment Calculator: A Producer Decision Aid", Proceedings Beltwide Cotton Conference, New Orleans, Louisiana, 2014.
- Wang, T., D.A. Hennessy, and S.C. Park, "Veterinary Supply, Gender and Practice Location Choices in the United States,1990-2010", Selected paper, Agricultural and Applied Economic Association (AAEA) meeting, Minneapolis, Minnesota, July 27-29, 2014, 2014.
- Wen, K., and X.M. Wu, "An Improved Transformation-based Kernel Estimator of Copula Densities", Econometric Society China Meeting, Xiamen, 2014, 2014.
- Wen, K., and X.M. Wu, "Nonparametric Estimation of Spatially Dependent Densities via Empirical Likelihood", Info-Metrics Institute Conference on Recent Innovations in Infor-Metrics, Washington D.C., 2014, 2014.
- Wu, X.M., and J. Lin, "Smooth Tests of Copula Specifications", International Forum of Modern Statistics and Economics, Xiamen, 2013, 2014.
- Wu, X.M., and R.C. Sickles, "Semiparametric Estimation of Production Functions with Shape Restrictions", Conference on Microeconometrics and Empirical Microeconomics at Renmin University, Beijing, 2013, 2014.
- Xu, P.Z., and M.A. Palma, "Heterogeneous Fair Preferences and Redistribution under Different Rooted Risks: An Experimental Study", Economic Science Association.Ft Lauderdale, FL.October, 2014, 2014.

- Zapata, S.D., and C.E. Carpio, "Distribution-free Methods for Estimation of Willingness to Pay Models Using Discrete Response Valuation Data", Selected Paper at the Agricultural and Applied Economic Association Annual Meeting, Minneapolis, MN, July 27-29, 2014.
- Zhang, Y.Y., R.M. Nayga Jr., and D.P.T. Depositario, "Possibility of Losing Own Money Promotes Learning to Reduce Overbidding: Delayed Payment in Experimental Auctions", North American Meetings of the Economic Science Association, Fort Lauderdale, 2014, 2014.
- Anderson, D.P., "Adventures in Thin Markets, Contracting, and Concentration: Todays Lamb Market", Western Section American Society of Animal Science, June, 2013, 67, 2013.
- Anderson, D.P., "Dairy Market Outlook 2013", Southern Agricultural Economics Association Meetings, Orlando, Florida, February 4, 2013.
- Anderson, D.P., "Future of the Western Dairy Industry", Dairy Policy and Trade, Western Agricultural Economics Association Meetings, Monterey, California, June 27, 2013, 2013.
- Bennett, B.K., and J.M. Reeves, "Estimating the Linkages Between Fuel Prices and Nitrogen Prices, Nitrogen Demand, and Cotton Production in Texas", Proceedings of the 2013 Beltwide Cotton Conferences, National Cotton Council.January 7-10, 2013, 2013.
- Bennett, B.K., and J.M. Reeves, "The Dependence of Nitrogen Price, Nitrogen Demand, and Cotton Production in Texas on Fuel Prices", Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting. February 2-6, Orlando, Florida, 2013.
- Bennett, B.K., J.G. Smith, and J.M. Reeves, "A Determination of Cotton Market Prices Required to Justify the Use of a Field Cleaner in Cotton Stripping", Proceedings of the 2013 Beltwide Cotton Conferences, National Cotton Council.January 7-10, 2013, 2013.
- Bennett, B.K., J.G. Smith, and J.M. Reeves, "Do Cotton Lint Prices Affect the Decision to Use or By-Pass a Field Cleaner in Cotton Stripper Harvesting?", Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting. February 2-6. Orlando, Florida, 2013.
- Bevers, S.J., "Economic Analysis of Beef Operations: Factors Affecting Profitability", Southwest Veterinarian Symposium proceedings, on CD.September, 2013.
- Bevers, S.J., "Economic Analysis of Beef Operations: Overview of the Beef Cow-Calf SPA Program", Southwest Veterinarian Symposium proceedings, on CD.September, 2013.
- Bevers, S.J., "Economic Analysis of Beef Operations: SPA for the Decision Maker", Southwest Veterinarian Symposium proceedings, on CD.September, 2013.
- Bevers, S.J., "Economic Analysis of Beef Operations: The Role of the Veterinarian", Southwest Veterinarian Symposium proceedings, on CD.September, 2013.
- Bouhal, Y., O.C. Capps Jr., and A.F. Ishdorj, "Estimating the Censored Demand for U.S. Cheese Varieties Using Panel Data: Impact of Economic and Demographic Factors", Agricultural and Applied Economics Association (AAEA) Annual Meeting, Washington, D.C., August, 4-6, 2013.
- Capps Jr., O.C., "Demand Interrelationships of Organic and Non-Organic Nonalcoholic Beverages in the United States: An Application of Semi-parametric Estimation of Censored Demand Sysytems", Southern Agricultural Economics Association, Orlando, FL, February 2013, 2013.
- Carlberg, J.G., and R.J. Hogan Jr., "Can Enhanced Traceability Generate Extra Value-Added for Cattle at Auction?", Selected paper, Southern Agricultural Economics Association annual meeting, Orlando, Florida, February 2013, 2013.

- Carlberg, J.G., S. Fryza, and R.J. Hogan Jr., "Canadian Consumers Knowledge and Perceptions of Sustainability Labeled Products", Selected Paper, 134th EAAE Seminar Labels on Sustainability: An Issue for Consumers, Producers, Policymakers and NGOs, Paris, France, March 2013, 2013.
- Collart, A.J., and M.A. Palma, "Modeling Unobserved Consumer Heterogeneity in Experimental Auctions: An Application to the Valuation of Food Safety", Economic Science Association. Santa Cruz, CA. October, 2013, 2013.
- Dharmasena, S.D., "Demand Interrelationships of Organic and Non-Organic Non-Alcoholic Beverages in the United States: An Application of Semiparametric Estimation of Censored Demand System", Southern Agricultural Economics Association (SAEA) annual meetings, Orlando, Florida, February, 2013.
- Dharmasena, S.D., "Food Insecurity, Poverty, SNAP and Obesity in the United States as a Complex Economic System", Western Agricultural and Resource Economics Association (WAEA) annual meetings, Monterey, California, June, 2013.
- Dharmasena, S.D., "Modeling Seasonal Unit Roots as a Simple Empirical Method to Handle Autocorrelation in Demand Systems: Evidence from U.K. Expenditure Data", Agricultural and Applied Economics Association (AAEA) annual meetings, Washington D.C., August, 2013.
- Dharmasena, S.D., "The Food Environment in the United States as a Complex Economic System", for symposium on Food Environment, International Health Economics Association (iHEA) bi-annual meetings, Sydney, Australia, July, 2013.
- Dudensing, R.M., and J.L. Park, "Assessing Economic Impacts of Agricultural Cooperatives", Mid-Continent Regional Science Association conference, Kansas City, MO, May, 2013.
- Dudensing, R.M., J.W. Richardson, and R. Lu, "Development and validation of a stochastic disaster impact model", Disaster Management 2013, A Coruna, Spain, July, 9-11, 2013.
- Dunn, R.A., "How Transportation Affects the Relationship between the Food Environment and Food Purchases", 2013: International Health Economics Association, Sydney, Australia (July), 2013.
- Grimshaw, K., R.K. Miller, M.A. Palma, and C.R. Kerth, "Consumer Perception of Beef, Pork, Lamb, Chicken and Fish", Meat Science Annual Meeting.2013, 2013.
- Guerrero, B., and S.H. Amosson, "The Importance of Irrigated Crop Production to the Texas High Plains Economy", Presented at the Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting. Orlando, Florida. February 3-5, 2013.
- Guerrero, B., S.H. Amosson, and E.R. Jordan, "Assessment of Current and Projected Water Use and Economic Impact of the Dairy Industry in the Southern Ogallala Region", Selected Paper at the Western Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting. Monterey, California. June 26-28, 2013.
- Guerrero, B., S.H. Amosson, and F.T. McCollum III., "The Impact of the Beef Industry in the Southern Ogallala Region", Selected Paper at the Western Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting. Monterey, California. June 26-28, 2013.
- Hall, C.R., and M.A. Palma, "An Economic Dashboard for Assisting Green Industry Managers in Making Strategic Decisions", Proceedings for the Southern Nursery Association Research Conference, 2013.
- Ishdorj, A.F., and O.C. Capps Jr., "The Effect of Revised WIC Food Packages on Native American Children", American Economic Association Annual Meeting, San Diego, California, January, 4-6, 2013.

- Ishdorj, A.F., O.C. Capps Jr., L. Field, and P.S. Murano, "School Lunch: What is Served and What is Wasted?", Food and Nutrition Conference and Expo (FNCE), Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics, Houston, TX, October, 2013.
- Johnson, J.L., "A Comparison of Conventional vs. Transgenic Seed", Proceedings of 2013 Beltwide Cotton Conferences, Jan. 8, 2013., National Cotton Council, San Antonio, Texas. Attn: 80, 2013.
- Johnson, J.L., "Weed Resistance to Herbicides: A Survey of Cotton Producers", Proceedings of 2013 Beltwide Cotton Conferences, Jan. 8, 2013., National Cotton Council, San Antonio, Texas. Attn: 80, 2013.
- Johnson, K.K., D.P. Anderson, A.H. Seitzinger, P. Paarlberg, and S. Ott, "Regionalization Strategies for a Highly Pathogenic Avian Influenza Outbreak in the United States", Presented Paper at the Western Agricultural Economics Association Meeting. Monterey, California. June 27, 2013.
- Johnson, M.D., and J.W. Richardson, "Financial Assessment of Algae Biofuels Production: A Reverse Engineered Approach", Presented at the 3rd International Conference on Algae Biomass, Biofuels, and Bioproducts, Toronto, Canada, June, 16-19, 2013.
- Johnson, M.D., J.W. Richardson, P. Waller, and R. Ryan, "A Comparison of Two Cultivation Systems: Open Pond and Algae Raceway Integrated Design (ARID)", Presented paper at Algae Biomass Summit, Orlando, Florida, October, 1-3, 2013.
- Kibriya, S., Y.U. Zhang, D.A. Bessler, and E.C. Price, "Aid and peace: Cause, perceptions and consequences", Presented at AAEA conference, 2013.
- Klose, S.L., "Policy-Farm Bill Update", June 5, 2013 Little Rock, AR Presented Policy-Farm Bill Update to the Southern Region Extension Economics Committee Annual Meeting, 2013.
- Klose, S.L., "Risk Modeling for Extension Economists", Symposium presentation at the Agricultural and Applied Economics Association meetings in Washington, DC.August, 4-6, 2013.
- Lacewell, R.D., M.E. Rister, E.K. Seawright, A.W. Sturdivant, and J.A. Goolsby, "Arundo donax: Rio Grande Water Hog", presentation at annual meeting of the University Council on Water Resources, June 2013, Lake Tahoe, CA, 2013.
- Lacewell, R.D., R.G. Taylor, M.E. Rister, and E.K. Seawright, "Corn for Ethanol: Irrigation Water Per Gallon", presentation at annual meeting of the University Council on Water Resources, June 2013, Lake Tahoe, CA, 2013.
- Larson, J.A., K.J. Bryant, R.J. Hogan Jr., A.K. Mishra, J.L. Johnson, L.L. Falconer, and J.M. Reeves, "Weed Resistance to Herbicides in Cotton Production: Summary Results from a Farmer Survey", Proceedings, 2013 Beltwide Cotton Conferences, National Cotton Council, Memphis, TN.(1): 918, 2013.
- Li, Y., and D.J. Leatham, "The Impact of Credit Constraints on Housing Demand: Assessed with Endogenous Price and Expenditure", Presented at the 2013 SAEA Meetings, Orlando, Florida, February 3-6, 2013.
- Loveridge, S., and C.W. Carpenter, "Business Development and Immigrant Country of Origin", Presented at the Southern Economic Association annual conference, Tampa, FL, November, 2013.
- Magana, D., A.F. Ishdorj, and C.P. Rosson III., "Determinants of Food Insecurity in Mexican Households", Agricultural and Applied Economics Association (AAEA) Annual Meeting, Washington, D.C., August 4-6, 2013, 2013.
- Magana, D., A.F. Ishdorj, and C.P. Rosson III., "Food Demand, Food Prices and Welfare Analysis Utilizing EASI Model", Agricultural and Applied Economics Association (AAEA) Annual Meeting, Washington, D.C., August, 4-6, 2013.

- Magana, D., A.F. Ishdorj, and C.P. Rosson III., "Welfare Impact Assessment of Increased Food Prices: An Application of Unrestricted Engel Curves and EASI Demand System", Southern Agricultural Economics Association (SAEA) Annual Meeting, Orlando, Florida, February, 2-5, 2013.
- Michelsen, A.M., J.F. Booker, R.E. Howitt, and R.A. Young III., "Integration and Evolution of Hydro-economic Modeling", American Water Resources Association Annual Conference. Jacksonville, FL, Nov. 12-15, 2012, 2013.
- Monge, J.J., L.A.L. Ribera, J.L. Jifon, and J.D. Silva, "Economics of Ethanol Production from Lignocellulosic Energy Grasses", Selected Paper, SAEA Annual Meeting, Orlando, Florida, February 3-5, 2013, 2013.
- Monge, J.J., L.A.L. Ribera, J.L. Jifon, and J.D. Silva, "Economics of Lignocellulosic Ethanol Production From Energy Cane", Selected Paper, 2013 SAEA Annual Meeting, Orlando, Florida, February 3-6, 2013, 2013.
- Musumba, M., and J.W. Mjelde, "Remitter/Receiver Relations in Africa", Presented at the Agricultural and Applied Economics Associations Annual Meeting, Washington, DC, August 4-6, 2013.
- Ng, D.W., "An Institutional Entrepreneurial approach to the Structure Agency Debate", Academy of Management Annual Meetings, Orlando Florida, Proceedings, 2013.
- Ouapo, C., S.H. Amosson, B. Guerrero, and S.C. Park, "Cost Analysis for the Adoption of Solid-Set and Water Truck Sprinkler Systems for Feedlot Dust Control", Southern Agricultural Economics Association (SAEA) meeting in Orlando, FL, February 3-6, 2013, 2013.
- Outlaw, J.L., "Cotton and the 2012 Farm Bill", Proceedings of Beltwide Cotton Conferences, January 9, 2013. Cotton Economic Outlook Symposium. San Antonio, TX, 2013.
- Outlaw, J.L., "Economics of Algae Biofuels", May 23, 2013.at the 13th Annual Hawaii International Conference on Business. Honolulu, HI, 2013.
- Outlaw, J.L., "Farm Bill Dairy Policy", January 22, 2013.at the 2013 Southern Dairy Conference. Atlanta, GA, 2013.
- Outlaw, J.L., "The U.S. Farm Bill and Implications for Producers", July 22, 2013.at the 19th Congress of the International Farm Management Association (IFMA). Warsaw, Poland, 2013.
- Outlaw, J.L., J.W. Richardson, and J.M. Raulston, "A Reverse Engineering Analysis of Cellulosic Ethanol Production Economics", Presented paper at the Hawaii International Conference on Business, Honolulu, Hawaii, May, 23-26, 2013.
- Palma, M.A., "Fruits and Vegetables Situation and Outlook", Southern Agricultural Economics Association.02/04/13 Orlando, FL, 2013.
- Palma, M.A., "Trade Agreement Impacts in the Americas", Agricultural and Applied Economics Association.08/05/13 Washington, DC, 2013.
- Palma, M.A., "Using Webinars to Deliver Outreach Programs: Lessons Learned", Risk Management Education Conference.04/03/13 Denver, CO, 2013.
- Palma, M.A., and L.A.L. Ribera, "US-Latin America Free Trade Agreement Implementation and Impacts", Agricultural and Applied Economics Association. Washington, DC. August, 2013, 2013.
- Palma, M.A., L.A.L. Ribera, and D.A. Bessler, "Fruit and Vegetable Outlook", Southern Agricultural Economics Association. February, 2013, 2013.

- Pancharatnam, P., J.L. Park, A.D. Hagerman, and M.P. Murch, "Improving Our Understanding of the Conduct and Performance of Cooperative Businesses Using Directed Acyclic Graphs", Agricultural and Applied Economics Association Annual Meeting, http://purl.umn.edu/150784, August, Washington, DC, 4-6, 2013.
- Peterson, D.R., J.L. Park, and D.J. Leatham, "Financial Implications of Intergenerational Transfers of US Farms", NC1177: Agricultural and Rural Finance Markets in Transition, Annual Meeting, October 10, 2013.
- Peterson, J.P., and D.J. Leatham, "Financial Implications of Intergenerational Transfers of U.S. Farms", Presented at the annual meeting of the NC-1177 Agricultural and Rural Finance Markets in Transition, October, 2013.
- Raucher, R., J. Clements, A.M. Michelsen, H. Gonzalez, and M.P. Fahy, "Barriers and Solutions to Concentrate Management for Inland Municipal Desalination", Multi-state Salinity Coalition Annual Summit.Las Vegas, NV.Feb.14-15, 2013.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Cotton Outlook", Organized Symposium: Crops and Livestock Outlook for 2013, 2013 SAEA Annual Meeting, Orlando, Florida, February 3-6, 2013, 2013.
- Richardson, J.W., J.L. Outlaw, and M. Johnson, "Economics of Algae Biofuels Production", Presented paper at the Hawaii International Conference on Business, Honolulu, Hawaii, May, 23-26, 2013.
- Ropicki, A.J., and S.L. Larkin, "Network Analysis of the Gulf of Mexico Red Snapper IFQ Program", Presentation: Southern Agricultural Economics Association (SAEA), Orlando, FL (February), 2013.
- Sheng, Z., A.M. Michelsen, Y. Liu, B. Mohanty, and A. Granados-Olivas, "Simulation of Surface Water and Groundwater Interaction in the El Paso-Juarez Valley Using the RiverWare Groundwater Objects", World Environmental and Water Resources Congress, ASCE-EWRI.Cincinnati, OH.May 19-23., 2013.
- Taylor, C.R., and R.D. Lacewell, "Playing Chicken with Environmental and Health Risks: Litigation Over Phosphorus Pollution and Bacteria in the Scenic Illinois River Watershed of Oklahoma", presentation at annual meeting of the University Council on Water Resources, June, Lake Tahoe, CA, 2013.
- Taylor, C.R., R. Rodriguez-Kabana, and R.D. Lacewell, "Visions of Food and Agricultural Systems for the Future", presentation at annual meeting of the University Council on Water Resources, June 2013, Lake Tahoe, CA, 2013.
- Welch, J.M., "2012 Grain Marketing Plan", Precision Technology Spring Ag Conference. Springfield, IL.3/8/12, 2013.
- Welch, J.M., R.J. Hogan Jr., E.J. Williams, J.R.C. Robinson, D.P. Anderson, M.L. Waller, S.J. Bevers, S.H. Amosson, D.A. McCorkle, and J.G. Smith, "Have Farmers Lost Confidence in Futures Markets?", NCCC-134, Proceedings of the NCCC-134 Conference on Applied Commodity Price Analysis, Forecasting, and Market Risk Management.St.Louis, MO.(http://www.farmdoc.illinois.edu/nccc134), 2013.
- Williams, G.W., "Livestock", The Outlook for Agriculture and Rural Development in the Americas: A Perspective on Latin America and the Caribbean, 2014, co-published by the Economic Commission for Latin America and the Caribbean (ELAC), the Food and Agriculture Organization (FAO) of the United Nations, and the Inter-American Institute for Cooperation on Agriculture (IICA), Santiago, Chile, 2013, 2013.
- Woodward, R.T., "Robust Ecosystem-Based Management of the Chesapeake Bay Blue Crab Fishery", Center for Natural Resource Economics and Policy Meeting. New Orleans, LA, March 25, 2013.
- Wu, X.M., and J. Lin, "Smooth Tests of Copula Specifications", Texas Camp Econometrics, Lost Pines, 2013.
- Wu, X.M., and J. Lin, "Smooth Tests of Copula Specifications", International Conference of Financial Econometrics at Shandong University, Jinan, 2013.

- Zhang, Y.Y., R.M. Nayga Jr., and D.P.T. Depositario, "Overbidding in second-price auctions under different payment schemes: joy of winning and bounded rationality", CUFE-Birmingham workshop on Experimental and Behavioral Economics and Finance", Beijing, China, 2013.
- Abello, F.J., M.A. Palma, M.L. Waller, and D.P. Anderson, "Evaluating the Factors Influencing the Number of Visits to Farmers Markets", Presented at the Southern Agricultural Economics Association Meeting.Birmingham, AL.February 4-7, 2012.
- Attavanich, W., B.S. Rashford, R.M. Adams, and B.A. McCarl, "Land Use, Climate Change and Ecosystem Services", Presented at the 2012 AAEA Annual Meeting, Seattle, Washington AERE session, August 12-14, 2012.
- Baker, J.S., B.C. Murray, B.A. McCarl, R. Johansson, and S.J. Feng, "Implications of Alternative Agricultural Productivity Growth Assumptions on Land Management, Greenhouse Gas Emissions, and Mitigation Potential in the US", Presented at 2012 AAEA Meetings, Seattle, 2012.
- Beach, R.H., Y.W. Zhang, J.S. Baker, A.D. Hagerman, and B.A. McCarl, "U.S. Livestock Production under Climate Change: Implications for International Trade", Presented at the 2012 USDA ERS Conference: Emerging Issues in Global Animal Product Trade in Washington DC September 27-28, 2012.
- Booker, J.F., R.E. Howitt, A.M. Michelsen, and R.A. Young III., "Modeling the Economics of Water: Progress and Challenges", American Mathematical Society Special Session on Mathematics in Natural Resource Modeling, Boston, Jan.4 and 5, 2012.
- Briske, D.D., L.A. Joyce, B.A. McCarl, and J.R. Brown, "Adaptation Strategies to Sustain Good and Services", Presented at the 65th Annual Meeting of the Society for Range Management, Spokane WA, February, 2012.
- Capps Jr., O.C., "Do Marketing Margins Change with Food Scares? Examining the Effects of Food Recalls and Disease Outbreaks in the U.S. Red Meat Industry sp", Agricultural and Applied Economics Association, Seattle, WA, August 2012, 2012.
- Capps Jr., O.C., "Food Environment in the United States as a Complex Economic System", Western Agricultural Economics Association, Park City, UT, June 2012, 2012.
- Capps Jr., O.C., "Modeling Advertising Expenditures and Spillover Effects Applied to the U.S. Non-Alcoholic Beverage industry: Vector Autoregression (VAR) and Polynomial Distributed Lag (PDL) Approaches", Agricultural and Applied Economics Association, Seattle, WA, August 2012, 2012.
- Capps Jr., O.C., "Pre- and Post-recall Demand Systems Estimation for Peanut Butter in Light of the Recall of the Peter Pan Brand", Agricultural and Applied Economics Association, Seattle, WA, August 2012, 2012.
- Carlberg, J.G., R.J. Hogan Jr., and C.E. Ward, "What Drives Quality Grade Price Spreads in the Canadian Beef Industry?", Selected paper, Canadian Agricultural Economics Society annual meeting, Niagara Falls, Ontario, June 2012, 2012.
- Cerroni, S., and W.D. Shaw, "Do Monetary Incentives and Chained Questions Affect the Validity of Risk Estimates Elicited Via the Exchangeability Method? An Experimental Investigation", oral presentation (Simone Cerroni) as a contributed paper at the 28th Triennial Conference of the International Association of Agricultural Economists (IAAE) in Brazil, August 18-24, 2012, 2012.
- Choi, H., and D.J. Leatham, "Forecasting Oil prices Based on Crack Spread and Oil Exchange-Traded Funds sp", Presented at the 2012 WAEA Annual Meeting in Park City, Utah, June 20-22, 2012.
- Dellal, I., B.A. McCarl, S. Gun, and E. Olhan, "Impacts of Climate Change on Food Security in Turkey", Presented at the The International Conference on Sustainable Development 2012, Montclair State University, New Jersey, USA. July 31, 2012 August, 02, 2012.

- Dharmasena, S.D., "Market Competitiveness and Demographic Profiles of Dairy Alternative Beverages in the United States: The Case of Soymilk", Southern Agricultural Economics Association (SAEA) annual meetings, Birmingham, Alabama, February, 2012.
- Dharmasena, S.D., "The Food Environment in the United States as a Complex Economic System", Western Agricultural and Resource Economics Association (WAEA) annual meetings, Park City, Utah, June, 2012.
- Dharmasena, S.D., D.A. Bessler, J. Todd, and O.C. Capps Jr., "The Food Environment in the United States as a Complex Economic System", organized symposium abstract submitted to the upcoming International Health Economics Association (iHEA) biannual meetings, Sydney, Australia, July, 2012.
- Dudensing, R.M., "Do Rural Schools Pass the TAKS and Tax Tests", 51st Annual Meeting of the Southern Regional Science Association, Charlotte, NC, March 22-24, 2012, 2012.
- Dudensing, R.M., "The Economic Impact of the Decline of the U.S. Shrimping Industry on Louisiana and Texas Communities", 59th Annual North American Meetings of the Regional Science Association International, Ottawa, Canada, November 7 -10, 2012, 2012.
- Dudensing, R.M., "The Places Project: Youth Putting Communities on the Map", National Association of Community Development Extension Professionals Conference, Park City, Utah, May 20-23, 2012.
- Dunn, R.A., and N.W. Tefft, "Does obesity reduce drunk driving fatalities", American Health Economics Association, Minneapolis, MN (July, 2012), 2012.
- Falconer, L.L., and L.A.L. Ribera, "Analysis of Risk Management Characteristics of Yield Protection, Revenue Protection and Revenue Protection with Harvest Price Exclusion Crop Insurance Alternatives for Cotton Producers in South Texas", Beltwide Cotton Conference Proceedings, Orlando, Florida, January, 2012.
- Gao, X., A.F. Ishdorj, and L.M. Higgins, "Impact of the National School Lunch Program on Childrens Food Security", Southern Agricultural Economics Association (SAEA) Annual Meeting, Birmingham, Alabama, February, 4-7, 2012.
- Guerrero, B., D. Hudson, S.H. Amosson, R.M. Dudensing, D.A. McCorkle, and D.D. Hanselka, "Estimation of Farm-Forward Regional Economic Impacts from Changing Water Availability in the Texas High Plains Region", Selected Paper at the Mid-Continent Regional Science Association 43rd Annual Conference and IMPLAN National Users 9th Biennial Conference.Bloomington, Minnesota.June 6-8, 2012, 2012.
- Guerrero, B., S.H. Amosson, and E.R. Jordan, "The Impact of the Dairy Industry in the Southern Ogallala Region", Selected Paper at the Western Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting. Park City, Utah. June 20-22, 2012, 2012.
- Guerrero, B., S.H. Amosson, D.A. McCorkle, R.M. Dudensing, D.D. Hanselka, and D. Hudson, "Estimation of Farm-Forward Regional Economic Impacts for the North Plains Groundwater Conservation District in Texas", Annual Meeting of the Southern Agricultural Economics Association, Birmingham, AL, February 5-8, 2012.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., "Factors Affecting Quality Grade Discount For Fed Cattle", the 2012 Southern Ag Economics Association annual meeting. Birmingham, AL. February 6, 2012, 2012.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., J.G. Carlberg, C.E. Ward, and D.S. Peel, "Factors Affecting Quality Grade Discounts For Fed Cattle", Presented at the 2012 Southern Agricultural Economics Association annual meeting, Birmingham, AL, February, 2012, 2012.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., L.L. Falconer, and D.P. Anderson, "Examination of Pasture, Rainfall, and Forage Rainfall Index Insurance as a Risk Management Tool for Texas Livestock Producers", Southern Extension Marketing Committee Annual Meeting in Tifton, Georgia.June, 2012, 2012.

- Holcomb, R.B., J.L. Campiche, and H.L. Bryant, "Impacts of 2010 Dietary Guidelines on U.S. Livestock and Meat Marketing", organized symposium research presented at the AAEA annual meetings, Seattle, Washington, August 12-14, 2012, 2012.
- Ishdorj, A.F., M.K. Crepinsek, and H.H. Jensen, "Childrens Consumption of Fruits and Vegetables: Do School Environment and Policies Affect Choice in School Meals?", Presnted at the Joint Conference of Agricultural and Applied Economics Association (AAEA) and European Association of Agricultural Economists (EAAE) on Food Environment: The Effect of Context on Food Choice.Boston, MA, May 30-31, 2012.
- Ishdorj, A.F., M.K. Crepinsek, and H.H. Jensen, "Children's Consumption of Fruits and Vegetables: Do School Environment and Policies Affect Choice in School Meals?", Joint Conference of Agricultural and Applied Economics Association (AAEA) and European Association of Agricultural Economists (EAAE) on Food Environment: The Effect of Context on Food Choice.Boston, MA, May 30-31, 2012.
- Israel, A.A., J.W. Mjelde, R.M. Dudensing, L.K. Cherrington, Y.H. Jin, and J. Chen, "The Value of Transportation for Improving the Quality of Life for the Rural Elderly", Annual Meeting of the Southern Agricultural Economics Association, Birmingham, AL, February 5-8, 2012, 2012.
- Israel, A.A., J.W. Mjelde, Y.H. Jin, R.M. Dudensing, L.K. Cherrington, and J. Chen, "Comparison Among Student and General Populations", Paper Presented at the Western Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meetings, Park City, UT June 20-22, 2012.
- Johnson, J.L., and R.J. Hogan Jr., "Risk Management Issues For New Cotton Producers", Proceedinds of 2012 Beltwide Cotton Conference, Presented at the 2012 Beltwide Cotton Conference. Orlando, FL. January, 2012, 2012.
- Johnson, J.L., and R.J. Hogan Jr., "Risk Management Issues for New Cotton Producers: A Texas Example", Proceedings, 2012 Beltwide Cotton Conferences, National Cotton Council, Memphis, TN, 1, 454-460, 2012.
- Johnson, J.L., D. Rollins, and K.S. Reyna, "What's a Quail Worth? A Longitudinal Assessment of Quail Hunter Demographics, Attitudes, and Spending Habits in Texas", National Quail Symposium, Peer Reviewed Proceedings, 7 (1), 81-87, 2012.
- Juarez-Torres, M.J., L.F. Sanchez, and D.V. Vedenov, "Effectiveness of Weather Derivatives as Cross-Hedging Instrument against Climate Change: The Cases of Reservoir Water Allocation Management in Guanajuato, Mexico", Selected Paper, AAEA Annual Meetings, Seattle, WA, August 2012, 2012.
- Kelley, K.M., and J.A. Hyde, "Consumer preferences for wine bottle back label attributes: A conjoint analysis", Food Distribution Research Society, Annual Meeting, San Juan, PR, 2012.
- Kung, C.C., B.A. McCarl, and C.C. Chen, "Environmental Impact And Energy Production: Evaluation of Biochar Application on Taiwanese Set-Aside Land", Presented at 31th USAEE/IAEE North American Conference, Austin, TX, November, 2012.
- Lacewell, R.D., and C.R. Taylor, "Aggregate Economic Effects of Expanded Biofuel Production: Myth and Reality", Contributed paper at the Annual Meeting of the Universities Council on Water Resources, July 2012, Santa Fe, New Mexico, 2012.
- Latta, G.S., B.A. McCarl, S. Ohrel, J.S. Baker, R.H. Beach, and S.K. Rose, "GHG implications of increased electricity generation from US biomass feedstocks", Presented at: Laboratory of Forest Economics Biennial Workshop May 31, 2012 Nancy, France, 2012.
- Li, Y., and D.J. Leatham, "The Impact of Credit Constraints on U.S. Housing Price: Estimated by Non-parametric Approach", Presented at the 2012 WAEA Annual Meeting in Park City, Utah, June 20-22, 2012.

- Liming, C., D.W. Ng, L. Fengjun, L. Xie, and Q. Liu, "A systems approach to the study of Chinese Hog-Pork price volatility", International Food and Agribusiness Annual Meetings, Shanghai, China.2012, 2012.
- Michelsen, A.M., and F. Brelle, "Balancing Multiple Uses Through Integrated Water Resources Management", Thematic Priority Report, 6th World Water Forum, Marseille, France, March, 2012, 23, 2012.
- Michelsen, A.M., J.F. Booker, R.E. Howitt, and R.A. Young III., "Advances in Hydro-economic Modeling and Policy Applications", Universities Council on Water Resources and National Institutes for Water Resources Annual Conference. Santa Fe, NM. July 17-19, 2012.
- Michelsen, A.M., J.T. McGuckin, R.D. Lacewell, B. Creel, and Z. Sheng, "Three-State Partnership to Improve Water Quality: The Rio Grande Coalition and Estimating Economic Benefits of Salinity Reduction", 2012 Land Grant and Sea Grant National Water Conference. Portland, Oregon. May 20-24, 2012.
- Michelsen, A.M., Z. Sheng, and J.P. King, "Shared MX-US Transboundary Groundwater Resources", Proc. Of World Environmental and Water Resources Conference, ASCE, Albuquerque, NM, May 20-24, 2012, 2012.
- Mosnier, A., P. Havlik, H. Valin, J.S. Baker, B.C. Murray, S.J. Feng, M. Obersteiner, B.A. McCarl, S.K. Rose, and U.A. Schneider, "The Net Global Effects of Alternative U.S. Biofuel Mandates: Fossil Fuel Displacement, Indirect Land Use Change, and the Role of Agricultural Productivity Growth", Presented at the 28th Triennial Conference of the International Association of Agricultural Economists (IAAE) in Brazil from August 18 to 24, 2012.
- Mosnier, A., P. Havlik, H. Valin, J.S. Baker, B.C. Murray, S.J. Feng, M. Obersteiner, B.A. McCarl, S.K. Rose, and U.A. Schneider, "The Net Global Effects of Alternative U.S. Biofuel Mandates: Fossil Fuel Displacement, Indirect Land Use Change, and the Role of Agricultural Productivity Growth sp", Presented at the 28th Triennial Conference of the International Association of Agricultural Economists (IAAE) in Brazil from August 18 to 24, 2012.
- Mu, J.E., A.M. Wein, and B.A. McCarl, "Wildfires and Climate Change: Economic Impacts on US Agriculture and Forestry", Presented at AAEA meeting, Seattle, 2012.
- Mu, J.E., and B.A. McCarl, "Modeling A Count Outcome with Excess Zeros with Applications to Avian Influenza Disease Outbreaks", Presented at SAEA Meeiings, Burhmingham, AL, February, 2012.
- Murray, B.C., A. Mosnier, P. Havlik, H. Valin, J.S. Baker, S.J. Feng, M. Obersteiner, B.A. McCarl, S.K. Rose, and U.A. Schneider, "Global Effects of Alternative U.S. Biofuel Mandates: Indirect Land Use Change and the Role of Agricultural Productivity Growth", Presented at Association of Environmental and Resource Economics Summer Conference Asheville, NC June 4, 2012.
- Ng, D.W., H.S. James, and P.G. Klein, "Doing the right entrepreneurial thing: Ethical decision making under uncertainty", Academy of Management Annual Meetings, Boston, MA.2012, 2012.
- Ng, D.W., V.S. Salin, and L. Xie, "Competitive Assessment of the U.S. nutraceutical market: A case of Devils Claw", International Food and Agribusiness Annual Meetings, Shanghai, China. 2012, 2012.
- Pace, J.D., and J.R.C. Robinson, "The Feasibility of Handling and Marketing Cotton in Short Ton Units", Proceedings of 2012 Beltwide Cotton Conferences, Orlando, TX.January 4-5, 2012, 2012.
- Palma, M.A., "Economic Outlook of Tropical Fruits and Vegetables in the US: A Consumers view", American Society of Horticultural Science. Miami, FL. August 1, 2012, 2012.
- Palma, M.A., "Nature of Dietary Guidelines and Their Importance as a Policy Change", Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting.Birmingham, AL.February 7, 2012, 2012.

- Palma, M.A., and R.D. Knutson, "Implementing the Dietary Guidelines for Americans", Paper prepared for the Public Policy Education Workshop. Agricultural and Applied Economics Association Meetings. Seattle, WA. August, 2012, 2012.
- Park, S.C., J.J. Cho, S.H. Amosson, S.J. Bevers, and J. Rudd, "Economically Optimal Risk Strategies for Adopting New Wheat Varieties in the Texas High Plains", Selected paper, Southern Agricultural Economics Association (SAEA) meeting in Birmingham, AL, February 4-7, 2012, 2012.
- Penn, J.B., H.M. Sandberg, B.J. Barnett, D.J. Leatham, and M.E. Wetzstein, "A Matter of Opinion: The Perspective and Experience of Graduate Students Versus Graduate Coordinators in Agricultural Economics", Symposium at the 2013 SAEA Meetings, Orlando, Florida, February 3-6, 2012.
- Rhodes, E.C., W.D. Shaw, J.P. Angerer, D.R. Tolleson, R.L. Naylor, W.T. Hamilton, and J.R. Conner, "Near real-time characterization and modeling of non-forested vegetation and fuel bed growth dynamics with the Phytomass Growth Simulator (PHYGROW) and Burning Risk Advisory Support System (BRASS)", 2012 Southwest Fire Ecology Conference, Santa Fe, NM, 2012.
- Rhodes, E.C., W.D. Shaw, R.L. Naylor, T. Brown, W.T. Hamilton, J.R. Conner, and J.P. Angerer, "Modeling grazing utilization on Fort Hood, Texas using Inverse Distance Weighted Interpolation", Society for Range Management 65th Annual Meeting, Spokane, WA.2012, 2012.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Economic Impacts of Dietary Guidelines in the Central South Region", Organized Symposium: Economic Impacts of Dietary Guidelines in the South, 2012 SAEA Annual Meeting, Birmingham, Alabama, February 5-7, 2012, 2012.
- Ribera, L.A.L., and H.L. Bryant, "Impacts of 2010 Dietary Guidelines on the Southern Fruit and Vegetable Industry", organized symposium research presented at the AAEA annual meetings, Seattle, Washington, August 12-14, 2012, 2012.
- Ribera, L.A.L., and M.A. Palma, "Role of Labor in Free Trade Agreements", Agricultural and Applied Economics Association Annual Meeting. Seattle, WA. August, 2012.
- Ribera, L.A.L., and M.A. Palma, "Role of Labor in U.S. FTAs", Organized Symposium: Impacts of Free Trade Agreements, 2012 AAEA Annual Meeting, Seattle, Washington, August 12-14, 2012, 2012.
- Ribera, L.A.L., L.L. Falconer, and J.W. Richardson, "Analysis of the Economic Feasibility of Algae Production for Biofuel in South Texas", 2012 SAEA Annual Meeting, Birmingham, Alabama, February 5-7, 2012, 2012.
- Ribera, L.A.L., R.D. Knutson, and M.A. Palma, "Economic Implications of the Food and Drug Administrations Food Safety Modernization Act", Selected Paper, 2012 IFAMA Annual Meeting, Shanghai, China, June 9-14, 2012, 2012.
- Robinson, J.R.C., "Cotton Market Outlook sp", August, 14, 2012. Seattle, WA. Presented in AAEA Extension Section Organized Symposium on Crop Outlook (25 participants), 2012.
- Robinson, J.R.C., "Impacts of Panama Canal Expansion on World Cotton Trade", February 6, 2012.Birmingham, AL.Presented in an Organized Symposium at the Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting (20 participants), 2012.
- Robinson, J.R.C., "Marketing Choices by Texas Cotton Growers", April 16, 2012.St.Louis, MO.Presented at Annual NCCC-134 Conference on Applied Commodity Price Analysis (15 participants), 2012.
- Salin, V.S., "Encouraging Excellence in Communication in Agribusiness Programs", at 2012 meetings of the Southern Agricultural Economics Association, Birmingham, Alabama, 2012.

- Shaw, W.D., J.P. Angerer, E.C. Rhodes, R.L. Naylor, T. Brown, W.T. Hamilton, and J.R. Conner, "Determining plant growth stages and leaf moisture content in PHYGROW using daily leaf growth and leaf turnover", Society for Range Management 65th Annual Meeting, Spokane, WA, 2012.
- Taylor, C.R., and R.D. Lacewell, "Effects of Biofuel Production on Soil Erosion and Return of CRP Land to Crop Production", Contributed paper at the Annual Meeting of the Universities Council on Water Resources, July 2012, Santa Fe, New Mexico, 2012.
- Welch, J.M., "Pricing Alternatives and Risk Management Strategies Using Coffee Futures and Options", Pueblos en Acción Comunitaria in conjunction with the Borlaug Institute for International Agriculture. Managua, Nicaragua. September 11-13, 2012, 2012.
- Williams, G.W., "The Chinese Soybean Industry: A Success Story?", 4th CAER-IFPRI Annual International Conference, Transforming Chinas Agricultural and Rural Sector: Challenges and Solutions, China Agricultural University, Beijing, P.R.China, October 18-19, 2012, 2012.
- Woodward, R.T., "Stacking of Environmental Services from Agriculture", Presentation at the conference, Providing Environmental Services from Agriculture in a Budget-Constrained Environment USDA-ERS, Farm Foundation, Resources for the Future, April 17-18, 2012, Washington, DC, 2012.
- Wu, X.M., and J.M. Perloff, "Distribution of Income and Consumption of Urban China ms", 2012 International Forum of Modern Statistics and Economics, Xiamen, 2012.
- Wu, X.M., and J.M. Perloff, "Distribution of Income and Consumption of Urban China sp", The Fourth Tsinghua International Conference on Econometric Theory, Beijing, 2012.
- Wu, X.M., and R.C. Sickles, "Semiparametric Estimation of Production Functions with Shape Restrictions", Texas Camp Econometrics XVII, Houston, 2012, 2012.
- Wu, X.M., and R.C. Sickles, "Semiparametric Estimation of Production Functions with Shape Restrictions", Info-Metrics Institute Conference on Info-Metrics and Nonparametric Inference at Riverside, 2012, 2012.
- Wu, X.M., and Y.Y. Zhang, "Nonparametric Estimation of Crop Yield Distributions: A Panel Data Approach sp", Agricultural and Applied Economics Association Annual Meeting at Seattle, 2012, 2012.
- Xie, L., D.W. Ng, and V.S. Salin, "Competitive Assessment and Market Entry Study of Devils Claw in the U.S. Nutraceutical / Herbal Supplement Market", selected presentation at the 2012 Agribusiness Symposium of the International Food and Agribusiness Management Association, Shanghai, China, June 9, 2012.
- Yang, J.C., and D.J. Leatham, "Price Dynamics in Food-Energy Market in China", Presented at the 2012 AAEA Annual Meeting in Seattle, Washington, August 12-14, 2012.
- Yates, J.A., J.G. Smith, J. Pate, J.W. Keeling, and J.P. Bordovsky, "Does Irrigation Pay During the Hottest and Driest Summer in Texas History? A Case Study of Irrigated Cotton Farms in the Southern High Plains", Proceedings 2012 Beltwide Cotton Conferences, Orlando, Florida, 2012.
- Yu, E.C.H., S.C. Park, B.A. McCarl, and S.H. Amosson, "Feedlots, Air Quality and Dust Control-Benefit Estimation under Climate Change", Presented at the Agricultural and Applied Economics Associations 2012 AAEA Annual Meeting, Seattle, Washington, August 12-14, 2012.
- Zapata, S.D., and C.E. Carpio, "The Theoretical Structure of Producer Willingness to Pay Estimates", Selected Paper at the Agricultural and Applied Economic Association Annual Meeting, Seattle, WA, August 12-14, 2012.

- Adusumilli, N.C., R.D. Lacewell, and M.E. Rister, "Estimation of Irrigation Water Demand: A Case study for the Texas High Plains", Southern Agricultural Economics Association annual meeting. Corpus Christi, TX, February 5-8, 2011.
- Adusumilli, N.C., R.D. Lacewell, M.E. Rister, J.D. Woodard, and A.W. Sturdivant, "Effect of Agricultural Activity on River Water Quality: A Case Study for Lower Colorado River Basin", Southern Agricultural Economics Association annual meeting. Corpus Christi, TX, February 5-8, 2011.
- Adusumilli, N.C., T. Lee, M.E. Rister, and R.D. Lacewell, "Impacts of Biofuel Crop Production on Water Quality", Presented at Universities Council on Water Resources conference. Boulder, CO. July, 2011.
- Alarcon, E.A., J.D. Woodard, M.E. Rister, and D.J. Leatham, "An Analysis of Investments in Apartments: Is There Value in a Portfolio Approach?", Presented at the Intellectbase International Consortium, Academic Conference, San Antonio, TX March 25-26, 2011.
- Anderson, D.P., "The Impact of Reduced Federal and Public Land Grazing on Viability of the U.S. Sheep Industry", Small Ruminant Symposium. Going, Gone. How Curtailment of Livestock Grazing on Federal Lands Could Alter the U.S. Sheep Industry. ASAS Annual Convention, Denver, CO, July 13, 2010, 2011.
- Attavanich, W., and B.A. McCarl, "The Effect of Climate Change, CO2 Fertilization, and Crop Production Technology on Crop Yields and Its Economic Implications on Market Outcomes and Welfare Distribution", Presented at the 2011 Annual Meetings of the Agricultural and Applied Economics Association, Pittsburgh, July, 2011.
- Attavanich, W., and B.A. McCarl, "The Roles of Climate Change, Atmospheric CO2 and Technological Progress on Crop Yields, and Their Implications on Market Outcomes and Welfare Distribution", Presented at the 2011 CAES-WAEA Joint Annual Meeting in Banff, Alberta, Canada, June, 2011.
- Attavanich, W., B.A. McCarl, S.W. Fuller, D.V. Vedenov, and Z. Ahmedov, "The Effect of Climate Change on Transportation Flows and Inland Waterways Due to Climate-Induced Shifts in Crop Production Patterns", Presented at the 2011 Annual Meetings of the Agricultural and Applied Economics Association, Pittsburgh, July, June, 2011.
- Attavanich, W., B.A. McCarl, S.W. Fuller, D.V. Vedenov, and Z. Ahmedov, "The Effect of Climate Change on Transportation Flows and Inland Waterways due to Climate-Induced Shifts in Crop Production Patterns", Presented at the 2011 CAES-WAEA Joint Annual Meeting in Banff, Alberta, Canada, June, 2011.
- Bayar, E., A.F. Ishdorj, and O.C. Capps Jr., "Whole Milk vs. Reduced Fat Milk Consumption Among WIC Children: Pre-Food Package Changes", Agricultural and Applied Economics Association (AAEA) Annual Meeting, Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania, July, 24-26, 2011.
- Bessler, D.A., and S.D. Dharmasena, "Role of Substantive Knowledge in Changing the Components of Probability Scores: Application to the Brier Score and Yates Decomposition of the Brier Score", Western Agricultural Economics Association (WAEA) annual meetings, Banff, Canada, June, 2011.
- Bhattarai, B., G.T. Fosgate, J.B. Osterstock, C.P. Fossler, S.C. Park, and A.J. Roussel, "Effect of positive test results for Mycobacterium avium subspecies paratuberculosis on weaning weights in beef cow-calf herds", 2011 AAVLD/USAHA Annual Meeting in Buffalo, NY, September 28-October, 2011.
- Bhattarai, B., G.T. Fosgate, J.B. Osterstock, C.P. Fossler, S.C. Park, and A.J. Roussel, "Perceptions of beef cow-calf producers and veterinarians on losses associated with Johne s disease", 2011 AABP Annual Conference in St.Louis, Missouri, September 22-24, 2011.
- Bhattarai, B., G.T. Fosgate, J.B. Osterstock, S.C. Park, and A.J. Roussel, "Culling decisions based on microbiological and serological test result s for the control of Johne s disease in beef cow-calf operations", 2011 Conference of Research Workers in Animal Diseases, Chicago, IL, December 4 to 6, 2011.

- Bryant, H.L., and D.A. Bessler, "Proving Causal Relationships Using Observational Data", paper presented at the AAEA annual meetings, Pittsburg, Pennsylvania, July, 2011.
- Cho, J.J., S.C. Park, and S.J. Bevers, "An Economic Performance Analysis of the Beef Cow-herd Enterprise Using a Stochastic Frontier Function", Selected paper, Southern Agricultural Economics Association (SAEA) meeting, Corpus Christi, Texas February 6-8, 2011.
- Collart, A.J., M.A. Palma, and C.E. Carpio, "Promoting a Local Brand: Assessing the Economic Impact of the Texas Superstar and Earth-Kind Advertisement Campaign", Paper presented at the So uthern Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting. Corpus Christy, TX, 2011.
- Cordero, F., N. Cordero, L. Huffman, J.E. Malaga, and R.M. Dudensing, "The Potential of Hospitality Industry Development in Frontier Communities", 16th Annual Graduate Student Research Conference in Hospitality and Tourism, Houston, TX, January 6-8, January 6-8, 2011.
- Dang, T., and D.J. Leatham, "Measuring the Efficiency of the Farm Credit System", Presented at the AAEA Annual Meetings in Pittsburgh, July 24-July 26, 2011.
- DeLaune, P.B., J.W. Sij Jr., S.C. Park, and D. Jones, "Impact of Tillage Treatments Across Subsurface Drip Irrigation Levels in the Texas Rolling Plains", Cotton Beltwide Meetings, Cotton Beltwide Meetings. Atlanta GA January 4-7, 2011.
- Dharmasena, S.D., "Is Chocolate Milk the New-Age Energy/Sports Drink in the United States?", Southern Agricultural Economics Association (SAEA) annual meetings, Corpus Christi, Texas, February, 2011.
- Dharmasena, S.D., "Methodological Issues Encountered in Working with the Nielsen Homescan Panel and with the IRI Consumer Network Data", Agricultural and Applied Economics Association Annual Meetings, Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania, July, 2011.
- Dharmasena, S.D., "Partial versus General Equilibrium Calorie and Revenue Effects of a Sugar-Sweetened Beverage Tax", Agricultural and Applied Economics Association (AAEA) annual meetings, Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania, July, 2011.
- Dharmasena, S.D., and O.C. Capps Jr., "Demographic and Economic Profiling of U.S. Demand for Probiotics: The Case of Drinkable Yogurt", Southern Agricultural Economics Association (SAEA) annual meetings, Corpus Christi, Texas, February, 2011.
- Dudensing, R.M., J.R. Walker, and N.B. Hoffman, "Economic Impacts of Extension-led Events: Extensions Role in the Community Economy", National Association of Community Development Extension Professionals Conference, Charleston, SC, March 7-9, 2011.
- Dunn, R.A., "Does obesity reduce drunk driving fatalities July 2011", International Health Economics Association, Toronto, ON (July), 2011.
- Dunn, R.A., "Spending on dislocated workers associated with decreased suicide risk following mass-layoff events October 2011", Association of Employment Practices and Principles, Honolulu, HI October, 2011.
- Dutton, L.R., M.E. Rister, R.D. Lacewell, and A.W. Sturdivant, "Natural Resources and Great Grandchildren", Presented at 2011 Intellectbase International Consortium Academic Conference.San Antonio, TX, March 25-26, 2011.
- Falconer, L.L., and L.A.L. Ribera, "Economic Analysis of High Fertilizer Input, Over-seeded Clover and Native Pasture Production Systems in the Texas Coastal Bend", Selected Paper, SAEA Annual Meeting, Corpus Christi, Texas, February 6-8, 2011.

- Feng, S.J., B.A. McCarl, and P. Havlik, "Crop Yield Growth and Its Implication for the International Effects of US Bioenergy and Climate Policies", Presented at the 2011 Annual Meetings of the Agricultural and Applied Economics Association, Pittsburgh, July, 2011.
- Fischer, B.L., J.W. Richardson, J.L. Outlaw, and M. Allison, "Economic Feasibility of Commercial Algae Oil Production in the U. S", Presented paper at the Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Corpus Christi, Texas, February 5-8, 2011.
- Griffin, R.C., "Engaging Western Irrigation Districts in Water Transfers", Western Agricultural Economics Association, Banff, Alberta, June 30, 2011.
- Griffin, R.C., and J.W. Mjelde, "Modeling Equity for Alternative Water Rate Structures", American Geophysical Union, Conference.San Francisco, December 5, 2011.
- Guerrero, B., J. Weinheimer, S.H. Amosson, J.G. Smith, J.B. Johnson, P. Johnson, L.K. Almas, and J. Roberts, "Economic Impacts of Virtual Water Imported through Feedgrains", Western Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Banff, Alberta, Canada. June 29 July 1, 2011.
- Gunter, S.A., and R.J. Hogan Jr., "Historical drought effects on rangelands in Northwest Oklahoma", Proceedings Of Drought Grazing Management Conference, November 14-15.Beaver, Boise City, and Goodwell, OK.Oklahoma State Univ.Coop.Ext.Ser., Stillwater, OK, 10-20, 2011.
- Herbst, B.K., D.P. Anderson, J.L. Outlaw, and J.W. Richardson, "The Effectiveness of Proposed Dairy Margin Insurance at Managing Margin Risk", Presented paper at the Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Corpus Christi, Texas, February 5-8, 2011.
- Higgins, L.M., "Using Technology Tools to Bring Relevancy to Classroom Material", Selected paper accepted for presentation at the Teaching with Technology Conference. College Station, TX. February, 2011.
- Hodges, A.W., C.R. Hall, and M.A. Palma, "The State of the Green Industry: National Nursery Survey Results", Proceedings for the Southern Nursery Association Research Conference, Vol.56, 121-122, 2011.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., J.B. Johnson, W.L. Multer, and M.W. Polk, "Conventional Vs. Transgenic: The Showdown bw", Proceedings of the 2011 Beltwide Cotton Conference, Presented at the 2011 Beltwide Cotton Conference, Atlanta, GA.January, 2011.
- Hughes-fraire, R., A.D. Hagerman, and B.A. McCarl, "Rift Valley Fever: An Economic Assessment of Agricultural and Human Vulnerability", Presented at the 2011 Annual Meetings of the Southern Agricultural Economics Association, Corpus Christi, February, 2011.
- Jones, A.D., S. Clark, M.E. Rister, and R.D. Lacewell, "The ZEROS Process for Converting Low-quality Carbon Material to Liquid Fuels", Organized Symposium, Opportunities and Constraints in Developing Renewable Energy Options, American Agricultural Economics Association annual meeting, Pittsburgh, PA.July 25, 2011.
- Knapek, G.M., J.W. Richardson, and J.L. Outlaw, "Investigating the Redundancies in Current Farm Programs", Presented paper at the Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Corpus Christi, Texas, February 5-8, 2011.
- Knutson, R.D., and L.A.L. Ribera, "Provisions and Economic Impacts of FDA Food Safety Modernization Law", Organized Symposium, SAEA Annual Meeting, Corpus Christi, Texas, February 6-8, 2011.
- Koleva, N.G., U.A. Schneider, and B.A. McCarl, "Pesticide and Greenhouse Gas Externalities from US Agriculture: The Impact of Their Internalization and Climate Change on Land Management, Markets, and Mitigation", Presented at the European Association of Environmental and Resource Economists 18th Annual Conference 29 June 2 July 2011, Rome, 2011.

- Koleva, N.G., U.A. Schneider, and B.A. McCarl, "Pesticide and greenhouse gas externalities from US agriculture: The impact of their internalization and climate change on land management, markets, and mitigation", Presented at Emerging Issues in Agricultural Economics Farms and Farming People: Structure and Connections to Food Security and Rural Communities An International Workshop Rehovot, Israel, May 29 June 2, 2011, 2011.
- Lashmet, T.D., "Finding Time, Money and Knowledge for Your Client", American Agricultural Law Association Symposium Austin, TX.10/21/2011, 2011.
- Lau, M.H., M. Mullins, M. Roucan-Kane, L.M. Higgins, and A. Wolfskill, "Consumer Preferences for Locally Grown Grass-Fed Beef", Paper accepted for presentation at the International Food and Agribusiness Management Association World Forum and Symposium.Frankfurt, Germany.June, 2011.
- Leidner, A.J., M.E. Rister, R.D. Lacewell, and A.W. Sturdivant, "An Investigation of Water Resource Management and Water-Borne Health Impacts Issues", Presented at Universities Council on Water Resources conference.Boulder, CO.July, 2011.
- Leidner, A.J., R.D. Lacewell, M.E. Rister, and A.W. Sturdivant, "An Optimal Control Framework to Address the Relationship between Water Resource Management and Water-Borne Health Impacts: Focus on the Texas Lower Rio Grande Valley", Southern Agricultural Economics Association annual meeting. Corpus Christi, TX, February 5-8, 2011.
- Leidner, A.J., R.D. Lacewell, M.E. Rister, J.D. Woodard, A.W. Sturdivant, and J.A.W. White, "Seawater Desalination for Municipal Water Production", Presented at Universities Council on Water Resources conference. Boulder, CO.July, 2011.
- Leidner, A.J., R.D. Lacewell, M.E. Rister, J.D. Woodard, A.W. Sturdivant, and J.M. White, "Seawater Desalination for Municipal Water Production", Southern Agricultural Economics Association annual meeting. Corpus Christi, TX, February 5-8, 2011.
- Li, Y., and D.J. Leatham, "Forecasting Housing Prices: Dynamic Factor Model Versus Factor-Augmented Vector Autoregressive Model", Presented at the AAEA Annual Meetings in Pittsburgh, July 24-July 26, 2011.
- Li, Y., J.D. Woodard, and D.J. Leatham, "The Causality of Foreign Direct Investment and its Effects on Economic Growth: Re-Estimated by a Directed Graph Approach", Presented at the Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting Corpus Christi, TX, February 5-8, 2011.
- Lu, R., and R.M. Dudensing, "Post-Ike Economic Resilience Along the Texas Coast", 50 th Annual Meeting of the Southern Regional Science Association, New Orleans, LA, March 24-26, 2011.
- McCarl, B.A., and J.S. Baker, "Biofuels, carbon and food: conflicting missions for the agricultural sector", Presented in Organized Symposia at the 2011 CAES-WAEA Joint Annual Meeting in Banff, Alberta, Canada, June, 2011.
- McLaughlin, W.A., A.E. Conrad, M.E. Rister, R.D. Lacewell, L.L. Falconer, J.M. Blumenthal, W.L. Rooney, A.W. Sturdivant, and D.A. McCorkle, "The Economic and Financial Implications of Supplying a Bioenergy Conversion Facility with Cellulosic Biomass Feedstocks", Presented paper 2011 Southern Agricultural Economics Association annual meeting. Corpus Christi, TX. February 8, 2011.
- McLaughlin, W.A., M.E. Rister, R.D. Lacewell, L.L. Falconer, J.M. Blumenthal, W.L. Rooney, A.W. Sturdivant, D.A. McCorkle, and A.E. Conrad, "What Are The Costs of Cellulosic Biomass Feedstocks?", Proceedings of the Intellectbase International Consortium Academic Conference, San Antonio, TX March 25-26, 2011.
- Mosnier, A., P. Havlik, H. Valin, J.S. Baker, B.C. Murray, S.J. Feng, M. Obersteiner, B.A. McCarl, S.K. Rose, and U.A. Schneider, "The Net Global Effects of Alternative U.S. Biofuel Mandates", Presented at the 2nd Annual AERE Summer Conference, Grove Park Inn, Asheville NC, June 4th June 5th, 2011.

- Mu, J.E., and B.A. McCarl, "Adaptation to Climate Change: Land Use and Livestock Management in the U. S", Presented at the 2011 Annual Meetings of the Southern Agricultural Economics Association, Corpus Christi, February, 2011.
- Mu, J.E., and B.A. McCarl, "Climate Change, Livestock Management Change and Adaptation Strategies", Presented at Camp Resources XVIII, Wrightsville Beach, NC, August 7-9, 2011.
- Mu, J.E., and B.A. McCarl, "Climate, the Risk of Avian Influenza Outbreaks and Potential Economic Loss under Climate Change", Presented at the 2011 Annual Meetings of the Southern Agricultural Economics Association, Corpus Christi, February, 2011.
- Mu, J.E., B.A. McCarl, and X.M. Wu, "Climate Change Influences on the Risk of Avian Influenza Outbreaks and Associated Economic Losses", Paper presented at the 2011 Annual Meetings of the Agricultural and Applied Economics Association, Pittsburgh, July, 2011.
- Mullins, M., M.H. Lau, and L.M. Higgins, "Social Media as a Teaching Tool", Paper submitted for presentation at the Teaching Professor Conference. Atlanta, GA.May, 2011.
- Musumba, M., and B.A. McCarl, "Economic Analysis of Water Reuse in Egypt", Presented at UCOWR/NIWR, Boulder, CO, July, 2011.
- Nelson, S.D., A.M. Young, R.D. Hanagriff, and S.L. Klose, "An Evaluation of Flood Irrigation and Compost Use in South Texas Rio Red Grapefruit Production: Are There Economic Values?", Presented at the Economics, Finance and International Business Research Conference in Miami, FL.Dec, 2011.
- Oh, M., A.F. Ishdorj, and H.H. Jensen, "Food Purchases by WIC Households: Use of Scanner Data", Selected Presentation (refereed), USDA/ERS and Farm Foundation, NFP Using Scanner Data to Answer Food Policy Questions. Washington DC, June 1-2, 2011.
- Outlaw, J.L., "Crop Insurance in Relation to Other Components of the Producer Safety Net", AAEA Annual Meeting, July Pittsburgh, PA, 2011.
- Outlaw, J.L., "Policy Options and Consequences for the 2012 Farm B ill: Whole Farm Revenue", AAEA Annual Meeting July 26 Pittsburgh, PA, 2011.
- Palma, M.A., "Food Safety Policy and Impacts to Producers, Consumers and International Trade", Southern Agricultural Economics Association. Corpus Christy, TX, 2011.
- Palma, M.A., "Promoting Local: A Look at State Agricultural Marketing Programs", Southern Agricultural Economics Association. Corpus Christy, TX, 2011.
- Palma, M.A., C.R. Hall, B.L. Campbell, H. Khachatryan, B.K. Behe, and S. Barton, "Firm Size and Advertising Returns in the Green Industry", Paper Presented at American Society of horticultural Science. Waikoloa, HI, 2011.
- Phetcharat, C., A.L. Stoecker, J.A. Hattey, J.G. Warren, J.D. Vitale, and S.C. Park, "An Optimal Application of Swine Effluent in Texas and Oklahoma Panhandle Determined by Bayesian Stochastic Dynamic Programming", Selected paper, Western Agricultural Economics Association (WAEA) meeting, Banff, Alberta, Canada June 29-July 1, 2011.
- Raulston, J.M., J.W. Richardson, J.L. Outlaw, and G.M. Knapek, "The Farm Level Impacts of Replacing Current Farm Programs with a Whole Farm Revenue Program", Presented paper at the Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Corpus Christi, Texas, February 5-8, 2011.

- Rhodes, E.C., D.R. Tolleson, J. Kava, T. Brown, W.T. Hamilton, and J.R. Conner, "Calibration of the Phytomass Growth Simulator (PHYGROW) Model for Herbaceous Vegetation and Fine Fuels Predictions Using Different Sampling Methods", Diverse Rangelands for a Sustainable Society, Rosario, Argentina. Presented April 2-8, 2011, 2011.
- Rhodes, E.C., W.D. Shaw, R.L. Naylor, T. Brown, W.T. Hamilton, J.R. Conner, J.S. Jones, and J.P. Angerer, "Development of Most Similar Neighbor (MSN) polygons for use with the Burning Risk Advisory Support System (BRASS) on Fort Hood, Texas", Society for Range Management 64th Annual Meeting, Billings, MT, 2011.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Economic Analysis of Small Acreage Vegetable Production in South Texas", 2011 Southern Region Agricultural Outlook Conference, Atlanta, Georgia, September 20-22, 2011.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Provisions and Economic Impacts of FDA Food Safety Modernization Act", 2011 Agricultural and Applied Economics Association Meeting, Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania, July 24-27, 2011.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Provisions and Economic Impacts of FDA Food Safety Modernization Act", 2011 Southern Region Extension Economics Meeting, Lexington, Kentucky, June 6-8, 2011.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "The Role of Economics in Plant Health Protection Regulations Industry Perspective", Organized Symposium, SAEA Annual Meeting, Corpus Christi, Texas, February 6-8, 2011.
- Roberson, B.E., M.A. Palma, J.W. Richardson, L.A.L. Ribera, and J.L. Outlaw, "Economic Feasibility of a Mobile Fast Pyrolysis System for Sustainable Bio-crude Oil Production", International Food and Agribusiness Management Association, Frankfort, Germany, June, 2011.
- Sanchez, L.F., and D.V. Vedenov, "Application of Weather Derivatives in Multi-period Risk Management", Selected Paper, AAEA Annual Meetings, Pittsburgh, PA, July, 2011.
- Su, C.H., A.F. Ishdorj, and D.J. Leatham, "An Analysis of the Import Demand for Fresh Bananas in the United States", Southern Agricultural Economics Association Meeting, Corpus Christi, Texas, February, 5-8, 2011.
- Taesoo, L., J.L. Johnson, and R. Srinivasan, "Cost Effective Multiple BMPs to Reduce the Total Phosphorous Level in a Reservoir", International Soil and Water Assessment Tool Conference, University of Castilla La Mancha Toledo, Spain June 15 17, 79, 2011.
- Wang, W.W., and B.A. McCarl, "Inter-temporal Investment in Climate Change Adaptation and Mitigation", Presented at the 2011 Annual Meetings of the Agricultural and Applied Economics Association, Pittsburgh, July, 2011.
- Wang, W.W., S.C. Park, B.A. McCarl, and S.H. Amosson, "Economic and Groundwater Use Implications of Climate Change and Bioenergy Feedstock Production in the Ogallala Aquifer Region", Selected paper, Agricultural and Applied Economic Association (AAEA) meeting, Pittsburgh. Pennsylvania, July 24-26, 2011.
- Wang, W.W., S.C. Park, B.A. McCarl, and S.H. Amosson, "Economic and Groundwater Use Implications of Climate Change and Bioenergy Feedstock Production in the Southern Ogallala Aquifer Region", Presented at the 2011 Annual Meetings of the Agricultural and Applied Economics Association, Pittsburgh, July, 2011.
- Wang, W.W., S.C. Park, B.A. McCarl, and S.H. Amosson, "Groundwater Use and Economic Implications of Climate Change in Ogallala Aquifer Region", The 2011 UCOWR/NIWR Conference, Planning for Tomorrow s Water: Snowpack, Aquifers, and Reservoirs Colorado, July 11-14, 2011.
- Xu, J., and D.J. Leatham, "Dynamic Analysis of Land Prices with Flexible Risk Aversion Coefficients Using Panel Data", Presented at the Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting Corpus Christi, TX, February 5-8, 2011.

- Zapata, S.D., O. Isengildina-Massa, R.D. Lamie, and C.E. Carpio, "Do internet-based promotional effort works? Evaluating MarketMaker", Paper presented at the Western Education/Extension and Research Activities Annual Meeting, Las Vegas, NV, June 12-14, 2011.
- Zhang, Y.W., A.D. Hagerman, and B.A. McCarl, "How Climate Factors Influenced the Spatial Allocation and returns to Texas Cattle Breeds", Presented at the 2011 Annual Meetingsof the Agricultural and Applied Economics, Association, Pittsburgh PA, July, 2011.
- Adusumilli, N.C., R.D. Lacewell, C.R. Taylor, and M.E. Rister, "Economic Impacts of the BioEnergy Policy", Intellectbase International Consortium Academic Conference. Houston, TX, March 25-26, 2010.
- Beach, R.H., A. Daigneault, B.A. McCarl, and S.K. Rose, "Modeling Alternative Policies for GHG Mitigation from Forestry and Agriculture", Contributed paper at the IATRC Public Trade Policy Research and Analysis Symposium Climate Change in World Agriculture: Mitigation, Adaptation, Trade and Food Security Universität Hohenheim, Stuttgart, Germany, June 27-29, 2010.
- Beach, R.H., A.M. Thomson, and B.A. McCarl, "Climate Change Impacts on US Agriculture", Contributed paper at the IATRC Public Trade Policy Research and Analysis Symposium Climate Change in World Agriculture: Mitigation, Adaptation, Trade and Food Security Universität Hohenheim, Stuttgart, Germany, June 27-29, 2010.
- Birur, D.K., R.H. Beach, T.W. Hertel, and B.A. McCarl, "Global Implications of U.S. Biofuels Policies in An Integrated Partial and General Equilibrium Framework", AAEA Selected Paper, Denver, 2010.
- Bourland, F.M., R.J. Hogan Jr., E.M. Barnes, and D. Jones, "Use of Q-score in a Cotton Breeding and Variety Testing Program", Proceedings of the 2010 Beltwide Cotton Conference, Presented at the 2010 Beltwide Cotton Conference. New Orleans, LA. January, 2010.
- Bryant, H.L., J. Lu, J.W. Richardson, and J.L. Outlaw, "Long-Term Effects of the US Renewable Fuel Standard on World Hunger", paper presented at the AAEA annual meetings, Denver, Colorado, July 25-27, 2010.
- Carpio, C.E., S.D. Zapata, and T. Boonsaeng, "Existing and Potential Market Conditions for Farm to School Programs in Western North Carolina", Journal of Food Distribution Research, 41 (1), 14-19, 2010.
- Carpio, C.E., S.D. Zapata, O. Benavides, and D.B. Willis, "The Economic Value of Basin Protection to Improve the Quality and Reliability of Potable Water Supply: The Case of Loja, Ecuador", Presented at Encuentro de Investigadores Ecuatorianos en Econom (Meeting of Ecuadorian Economists Organized by the Interamerican Development Bank and Universidad de las Americas), Quito, Ecuador, July, 2010.
- Chamberlain, A., K.M. Kelley, and J.A. Hyde, "Consumer Purchasing Behavior and Attitudes toward Locally-grown and Certified Organic Food Products in the Mid-Atlantic Region", American Society for Horticultural Science meeting, Palm Desert, CA, 2010.
- Chamberlain, A., K.M. Kelley, and J.A. Hyde, "Consumer purchasing behavior, knowledge of, and attitudes towards locally-grown produce in the Mid-Atlantic region", 2010 Northeastern Agricultural and Resource Economics Association Workshop. Atlantic City, NJ, 2010.
- Charlebois, P., and L.A.L. Ribera, "Changes in Comparative Advantage in NAFTA Countries in the Last Decade", International Agricultural Trade Research Consortium (IATRC) General Meeting, Berkeley, California, December 12-14, 2010.
- DeLaune, P.B., J.W. Sij Jr., and S.C. Park, "Impact of Tillage, Water Management, and Well Water Nitrate on Subsurface Drip Irrigated Cotton Production.2010", The Cotton Soil Management and Plant Nutrition Conference, New Orleans, LA January 4-7, 2010.

- Dharmasena, S.D., "Advertising in the U.S. Non-alcoholic Beverage Industry: Are Spillover Effects Negative or Positive? Revisited using A Dynamic Approach", Agricultural and Applied Economics Association (AAEA) annual meetings, Denver, Colorado, July, 2010.
- Dharmasena, S.D., "Demographic and Economic Profiling of U.S. Demand for Non-alcoholic Beverages 1998-2003: A Household Level Two-Step Analysis", Southern Agricultural Economics Association (SAEA) annual meetings, Orlando, Florida, February, 2010.
- Dharmasena, S.D., "Intended and Unintended Consequences of Taxing Sugar-Sweetened Beverages to Combat the U.S. Obesity Problem", Agricultural and Applied Economics Association (AAEA) annual meetings, Denver, Colorado, July, 2010.
- Dodd, E.P., F.C. Bryant, L.A. Brennan, B.H. Dunn, C.E. Gilliland, R.J. Hy, R.M. Dudensing, and D.A. McCorkle, "An Economic Impact Analysis of South Texas Landowner Hunting Operations Expenses", Presented paper. Joint Mid-Continent Regional Science Association Conference and IMPLAN National Users SYMBOL 61 Conference. St. Louis, MO. June 3-5, 2010.
- Dudensing, R.M., "Economic Contribution of a Rural Texas Community College", Joint Mid-Continent Regional Science Association Conference and IMPLAN National Users Conference, St.Louis, MO, June 3-5, 2010.
- Dudensing, R.M., and L.L. Falconer, "Estimation of Economic Impact Multipliers for the Texas Coastal Bend Cotton Industry", Proceedings of the Beltwide Cotton Conference, National Cotton Council of America, Memphis, TN.(January), p 330-334, 2010.
- Dudensing, R.M., J.W. Richardson, and E.W. Manthei, "Development and Application of a County-Level Disaster Impact Model for the Texas Gulf Coast", Joint Mid-Continent Regional Science Association Conference and IMPLAN National UsersConference, St.Louis, MO, June 3-5, 2010.
- Dunn, R.A., "The effect of job loss and unemployment duration on suicide risk in the United States: a new look using mass-layoffs and unemployment insurance claims", American Society of Health Economics, Ithaca, NY (June), 2010.
- Dunn, R.A., "Using Anthropometric Measures of Obe sity to Formulate Public Health Guidelines in Developing Countries: the Case of Diabetes in Malaysia", Midwest Economics Association, Evanston, IL March, 2010.
- Dwi, S., and C.P. Rosson III., "Cultural Barriers and Agricultural Trade in the Western Hemisphere", Selected paper presented at SAEA annual meeting, Orlando, Florida, Feb.6-9, 2010.
- Falconer, L.L., G.M. Knapek, and J.M. Raulston, "Comparison of Expected ACRE and DCP Program Payouts for Rice Farms West of Houston", Proceedings of the 33rd Rice Technical Working Group, Louisiana State University Agricultural Center, Baton Rouge, LA, March, 86, 2010.
- Graham, G.L., and M.G. Haby, "Measures to enhance fuel efficiency in the subtropical shrimp-trawl fishery", Proceedings of the Energy Use in Fisheries: Improving Efficiency and Technological Innovations from a Global Perspective, Seattle, Washington, USA.November 14-17, 2010.
- Guerrero, B., A. Wright, D. Hudson, J.B. Johnson, and S.H. Amosson, "Economic Impacts of Total Conversion to Dryland Agricultural Production on the Southern High Plains of Texas", Proceedings of the National IMPLAN Users 8th Biennial Conference, Selected Paper in the proceedings of the National IMPLAN User s 8th Biennial Conference.St.Louis, Missouri, June 3-5, 2010.
- Hagerman, A.D., J.C. Looney, B.A. McCarl, D.P. Anderson, and M.A. Ward, "Rapid Effective Trace-Back Capability Value in Reducing the Cost of a Foot-and-Mouth Disease Event", Presented at the Southern Agricultural Economics Association Meetings, Orlando, February, 2010.

- Hagerman, A.D., J.C. Looney, B.A. McCarl, D.P. Anderson, and M.P. Ward, "Rapid Effective Trace-Back Capability Value in Reducing the Cost of a Foot and Mouth Disease Event", Presented Paper at the Southern Agricultural Economics Association Meeting. Orlando, Florida. February 9, 2010.
- Hagerman, A.D., T.E. Carpenter, and B.A. McCarl, "The Role of Risk Attitude in Preference Rankings of Vaccine Use for FMD Eradication in the United States", Presented at International Foot and Mouth Symposium in Austrailia, 2010.
- Hamilton, W.T., and J.R. Conner, "Overview and technical aspects of rainfall and vegetation indices for pasture, rangeland, forage programs of insurance", 2nd annual meeting Remote Sensing Index Based Crop Insurance Working Group, San Francisco, CA.Aug, 10-11, 2010.
- Hanagriff, R.D., M.H. Lau, L.M. Higgins, and M. Mullins, "Texas Wine Sales and Texas Producing Wineries Market Share: A Historical Review of Sales and Potential for Texas Wineries and Impacts from the GO TEXAN Program", Selected paper presented at the American Association of Wine Economists annual meeting. Davis, CA. June, 2010.
- Herbst, B.K., D.P. Anderson, J.L. Outlaw, and J.W. Richardson, "Relative Profitability of Dairy Farms in a High Feed Cost Environment", Presented Paper at the Southern Agricultural Economics Association Meeting. Orlando, Florida. February 9, 2010.
- Higgins, L.M., K.K. Litzenberg, and D. Brock, "Evaluation of an Innovative Team-Taught Agribusiness Marketing Course", Selected presentation presented at the WERA-72 Meeting, Santa Clara, CA.June 13-15, 2010.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., F.M. Bourland, E.M. Barnes, and D. Jones, "Q-score and Loan Value", Proceedings of the 2010 Beltwide Cotton Conference, 2010. Presented at the 2010 Beltwide Cotton Conference, New Orleans, LA. January, 2010.
- Ishdorj, A.F., and H.H. Jensen, "Effect of Foods Offered at Lunch on Dietary Intake of National School Lunch Program Participants", Selected Paper (refereed), Midwest Economic Association (MEA) Meeting, Evanston, Illinois, March, 2010.
- Ishdorj, A.F., M.K. Crepinsek, and H.H. Jensen, "Childrens Consumption of Fruits and Vegetables: School Meals vs. Home Meals", Track Session Paper, Agricultural and Applied Economics Association (AAEA), Denver, Colorado, July 25-27, 2010.
- Ishdorj, A.F., M.K. Crepinsek, and H.H. Jensen, "Childrens Consumption of Fruits and Vegetables: School Meals vs. Home Meals", Agricultural and Applied Economics Association (AAEA), Denver, Colorado, July, 2010.
- Johnson, J.L., M.W. Polk, and R.J. Hogan Jr., "Financial benchmarks for Texas cotton producers", Proceedings of the Beltwide Cotton Conferences, National Cotton Council, Memphis, Tennessee.(1), 442-449, 2010.
- Jones, D., J.R. Baros, and S.L. Klose, "Panhandle Model Farms: Case Studies of Texas High Plains Agriculture", Proceedings of the Annual Conference of the Food Distribution Research Society, JFDR, Vol.XLII, NO.1, 2010.
- Keblis, M.F., H.A. Love, and W.E. Stein, "Managing Service Effectiveness through Sales Force Compensation", Selected paper presented at INFORMS Annual Meeting, Austin, TX, November, 2010.
- Kelley, K.M., and J.A. Hyde, "Processed Apple Products", American Society for Horticultural Science meeting, Palm Desert, CA, 2010.
- Klose, S.L., "FARM Assistance: Texas Strategic Planning Services", Presented at the 2010 National Farm Management Conference in Fargo, ND.June 15, 2010.

- Klose, S.L., "Risk Issues at the Interface of Extension and Research", Symposium presentation at the 2010 Agricultural and Applied Economics Association meetings in Denver, CO July 25-27, 2010.
- Klose, S.L., "Risk Issues at the Interface of Extension and Research Symposium", July 28 Denver, CO, Agricultural and Applied Economics Association annual meeting. Attendance: 21, 2010.
- Knutson, R.D., R.W. Currier, L.A.L. Ribera, and P. Goeringer, "Asymetric in Raw Milk Safety Perceptions and Information: Implications for Risk in Fresh Produce Ma rketing and Policy", Selected Paper, The Economics of Food, Food Choice and Health, 1st Joint EAAE/AAEA Seminar, Freising, Germany, September 15-17, 2010.
- Kropp, J., and G.J. Power, "Structural Estimation of a Backward Bending Investment Demand Function for Agribusiness Firms", selected paper, AAEA meetings, Denver CO July 27-29, 2010.
- Lair, K.T., C. Chambers, D.J. Kwiatkowsk Jr., W.T. Hamilton, J.R. Conner, A. McGinty, and K.C. McDaniel, "Pestman: a decision support system for brush management in Texas and New Mexico", Annual meeting SRM, Denver, CO.Feb, 7-11, 2010.
- Lanoue, C., B.J. Sherrick, G.D. Schnitkey, N.D. Paulson, and J.D. Woodard, "Efficiency Evaluation of Alternative Yield Models for Crop Insurance Rating Applications", Agricultural and Applied Economics Association Selected Session Paper, July, 2010.
- Larsen, R.A., D.J. Leatham, and D.V. Vedenov, "Multi-Period Diversification of Farm Production Risks: A Stochastic Programming Approach pr", Presented at the AAEA Selected Paper Session Meeting, 2010.
- Leidner, A.J., M.E. Rister, A.W. Sturdivant, T. Lee, D. Waidler, E.K. Seawright, R.D. Lacewell, B. Narasimhan, R. Srinivasan, C.D. Wolfe, D.D. Andrews, M.R. Ernst, J. Owens, B. Lesikar, R.F. Adams, T.A. Berthold, C.A. Jones, and B.L. Harris, "Consideration of Economics While Identifying Best Management Practices for Watershed Protection Plans", Paper number 711P0710cd.TMDL2010: Watershed Management to Improve Water Quality Conference.Baltimore, MD, November 14-17, 2010.
- Leidner, A.J., M.E. Rister, R.D. Lacewell, and A.W. Sturdivant, "Water Market Institutions in the Texas Lower Rio Grande Basin", Proceedings of the 2010 Universities Council on Water Resources and The National Institutes for Water Resources Annual Meeting, Seattle, WA, July 13-15, 2010.
- Leidner, A.J., M.E. Rister, R.D. Lacewell, M.J. Stubbs, and A.W. Sturdivant, "Water Trade and Diversion Activity in the Texas Lower Rio Grande Basin", Intellectbase International Consortium Academic Conference. Houston, TX, March 25-26, 2010.
- McGuill, P.M., D.D. Fromme, G. Morgan, L.L. Falconer, and D. Mott, "Comparative Growth and Yield of Cotton at Various Planting", Proceedings of the Beltwide Cotton Conference, National Cotton Council of America, Memphis, TN.(January), p 145-150, 2010.
- Mechel, P., F. Yamazaki, L.A.L. Ribera, R.D. Knutson, M.A. Palma, and J. Noel, "Comparative Producer Cost of GAP and GHP Standards: Can The Playing Field Be Made Level?", Selected Paper, The Economics of Food, Food Choice and Health, 1st Joint EAAE/AAEA Seminar, Freising, Germany, September 15-17, 2010.
- Mu, J.E., and B.A. McCarl, "Avian Influenza Outbreaks and Poultry Production Mitigation Strategies in the United States", Presented at the First Joint EAAE/ AAEA Seminar (115th EAAE Seminar), Freising, Germany, September 15 17, 2010.
- Mu, J.E., and B.A. McCarl, "Does Negative Information Always Hurt Meat Demand? An Examination of Avian Influenza Information Impacts on U. S Meat Demand", Presented at the First Joint EAAE/ AAEA Seminar (115th EAAE Seminar), Freising, Germany, September 15 17, 2010.

- Mullins, M., M.H. Lau, and L.M. Higgins, "Effectiveness of Social Media Simulation to Teach Introductory Agribusiness Principles", Selected paper presented at the WERA-72 Meeting, Santa Clara, CA.June 13-15, 2010.
- Mullins, M., M.H. Lau, L.M. Higgins, and R.D. Hanagriff, "Does Social Network Media Marketing Directly Transition to Wine Sales?", Selected paper presented at the American Association of Wine Economists annual meeting. Davis, CA. June, 2010.
- Nadolnyak, D.A., and D.V. Vedenov, "Designing Rainfall Insurance Contracts for Pasture, Rangeland, and Forage", Selected Paper, SAEA Annual Meeting, Orlando, FL, February, 2010.
- Naylor, R.L., K.T. Lair, C. Chambers, E.C. Rhodes, T. Brown, D.J. Kwiatkowsk Jr., W.T. Hamilton, J.R. Conner, A. McGinty, and K.C. McDaniel, "Economic And Efficacy Analysis Of Brush And Weed Management Practices In Texas And New Mexico Using The Pestman Decision Support System", Soil and Water Conservation Society 65 th Annua 1 Conference, St.Louis, Missouri, July 18-21, 2010.
- Ng, D.W., "Ambiguity and Overconfidence in Judgments of New Venture Success", Agricultural and Applied Economics Annual Meetings, Milwaukee, WI, 2010.
- Ng, D.W., "Determinants of Biotechnology Product Performance: An Absorptive Capacity and AlliancesApproach", Western Education and Research Activities (WERA-72) Annual Meetings, Santa Clara University, Santa Clara, California, 2010.
- Ng, D.W., P.G. Klein, and H.S. James, "The Cognitive Connection Between Ethical Judgments and Entrepreneurship", Agricultural and Applied Economics Association Annual Meetings, Denver, Colorado, 2010.
- Ng, D.W., P.G. Klein, and J.B. James, "The Cognitive Connection Between Ethical Judgments and Entrepreneurship", Strategic Entrepreneurship Conference Bringing Organization Design and Micro-Foundations into the Field, Center for Strategic Management and Globalization, Copenhagen Business School, Copenhagen, Denmark, 2010.
- Ng, D.W., V.S. Salin, and E. Jones, "A Pluralistic View of the Economics and Management of Food Safety", presented at the IAMA annual conference, Boston, MA, June.Part of report associated with ERS-USDA cooperative agreement 58-4000-9-0058, 2010.
- Palma, M.A., A.J. Collart, and C.R. Hall, "Repeat Buying Behavior for Ornamental Plants: A Consumer Profile", Paper presented at the Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting. Orlando, FL, 2010.
- Park, S.C., C. Phetcharat, A.L. Stoecker, and J.A. Hattey, "Optimal Application of Swine Effluent under Stochastic Weather Conditions in the Texas and Oklahoma Panhandles", Selected paper, Southern Agricultural Economics Association (SAEA) meeting, Orlando, Florida February 7-9, 2010.
- Penson Jr., J.B., "Development of Future Faculty Teaching Skills", Proceedings of APLU-ICA Conference on Communications in Agricultural and Applied Biological Sciences, Ghent University, Ghent Belgium, April 10, 2010.
- Power, G.J., and D.V. Vedenov, "Do Elevators Need a Bigger Umbrella? The Economic Value to Agribusiness Firms of Improved Multi-Commodity Risk Management", selected paper, Agricultural and Applied Economics Association meetings, Denver CO July 27-29, 2010.
- Qin, X., D.A. Bessler, D.J. Leatham, X.M. Wu, and L. Gan, "Fundamentals and US Natural Gas Price Dynamics", Presented at the Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Orlando, FL, February 6-9, 2010.

- Raulston, J.M., J.L. Outlaw, D.P. Anderson, and J.W. Richardson, "The Farm Level Impacts of Cap and Trade Legislation on Texas Rice Producers", Presented paper at the Rice Technical Working Group 33 rd Meeting, Biloxi, Mississippi, February 22-25, 2010.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Biofuels and Food Safety Issues in Mexico", Symposium: What is Next for NAFTA: Unresolved Issues, AAEA Annual Meeting, Denver, Colorado, July 25-27, 2010.
- Rister, M.E., R.D. Lacewell, A.W. Sturdivant, T. Lee, B. Narasimhan, R. Srinivasan, C.D. Wolfe, D. Waidler, D.D. Andrews, M.R. Ernst, J. Owens, B. Lesikar, L.F. Gregory, C.A. Jones, and B.L. Harris, "Identifying Optimal Best Management Practices for Watershed Management: Economic and Finance Considerations", 2010 Land Grant and Sea Grant National Water Conference. Hilton Head, SC. February 24, 2010.
- Ropicki, A.J., S.L. Larkin, and C.E. Adams, "Seafood Substitution and Mislabeling: WTP for a Locally-caught Grouper Labeling Program in Florida", Presentation: Southern Agricultural Economics Association (SAEA), Orlando, FL (February), 2010.
- Rose, S.K., and B.A. McCarl, "Biomass supply for electricity generation: climate policy implications and carbon neutrality", Presented at the International Agricultural and Trade Consortium Public Trade Policy Research and Analysis Symposium on Climate Change in World Agriculture: Mitigation, Adaptation, Trade and Food Security, June 27 29, 2010, Stuttgart-Hohenheim, Germany, 2010.
- Rosson III., C.P., F.J. Adcock, and E.W. Manthei, "The Economic Impacts of Increased Exports to Cuba: Contribution to the Policy Debate", Mid-Continent Regional Science Association, 41 st Annual Conference, St.Louis, Missouri, June 3-5, 2010.
- Salin, V.S., D.W. Ng, and N.A. Joy, "An Examination of Bounded Rationality using Food Product Recall Event Analysis", NEC-63 Conference on the Economics of Improved Food Safety Practices, Monterey, CA, 2010.
- Seawright, E.K., M.E. Rister, R.D. Lacewell, D.A. McCorkle, A.W. Sturdivant, J.A. Goolsby, and C. Yang, "Benefit-Cost, Per-Unit Cost, and Impact Analysis of Potential Water Saved from the Biological Control of Arundo donax along the Rio Grande (River)", Mid-Continent Regional Science Association/IMPLAN Conference.St.Louis, MO.June 5, 2010.
- Seawright, E.K., M.E. Rister, R.D. Lacewell, D.A. McCorkle, A.W. Sturdivant, J.A. Goolsby, and C. Yang, "Benefit-Cost, Per-Unit Cost, and Impact Analysis of Potential Water Saved from the Biological Control of Arundo donax along the Rio Grande River", Mid-Continent Regional Science Association/IMPLAN Conference.St.Louis, MO.June 5, 2010.
- Seawright, E.K., M.E. Rister, R.D. Lacewell, D.A. McCorkle, A.W. Sturdivant, J.A. Goolsby, and C. Yang, "Biological Control of Arundo donax along the Rio Grande (River): Benefit-Cost, Per-Unit Cost, and Impact Analysis of Potential Water Saved", Presented paper.2010 Center for Natural Resource Economics and Policy (CNREP) Conference. New Orleans, LA. May 28, 2010.
- Seawright, E.K., M.E. Rister, R.D. Lacewell, D.A. McCorkle, A.W. Sturdivant, J.A. Goolsby, and C. Yang, "Biological Control of Arundo donax along the Rio Grande River: Benefit-Cost, Per-Unit Cost, and Impact Analysis of Potential Water Saved", Presented paper.2010 Center for Natural Resource Economics and Policy (CNREP) Conference. New Orleans, LA. May 28, 2010.
- Seawright, E.K., R.D. Lacewell, and N.C. Adusumilli, "Irrigated Corn to Ethanol Net Energy Balance", Southwest Renewable Energy Conference. Sante Fe, NM. September 15, 2010.
- Shaw, W.D., E.C. Rhodes, J.S. Jones, T. Brown, R.L. Naylor, W.T. Hamilton, and J.R. Conner, "Near-real time prediction of wildfire risk on grazing lands with the Burning Risk Advisory Support System (BRASS)", Soil and Water Conservation Society 65 th Annual Conference, St.Louis, Missouri, July 18-21, 2010.

- Stockton, M.C., and M.L. Waller, "The Land Grant Vision of Extensions Future", Organized Track Session, Agricultural and Applied Economics Association annual meetings, Denver, Colorado, July 25-27, 2010.
- Sturdivant, A.W., M.E. Rister, R.D. Lacewell, E.K. Seawright, and A.M. Michelsen, "Rio Grande Basin Initiative: Br inging Economics, Finance, Accounting, and Computer Modeling to Water Planning", 2010 Land Grant and Sea Grant National Water Conference. Hilton Head, SC. February 24, 2010.
- Vedenov, D.V., "Copulas: How to Better Model Dependent Random Variables", Practical Aspects of Working with Copulas: Modeling, Estimation, and Programming, AAEA Annual Meetings, Denver, CO, July, 2010.
- Wongsasutthikul, P., C.G. Turvey, and G.J. Power, "Type I and Type II Errors in the Unit Root Determination of a Fractional Brownian Motion", selected paper, AAEA meetings. Denver CO July 27-29, 2010.
- Woodard, J.D., N.D. Paulson, G.J. Power, and D.V. Vedenov, "Estimation efficiency in the modeling of dependence structures: An application of alternative copulas to agricultural insurance rating", Wessex Conference on Computer Simulation in Risk Analysis and Hazard Mitigation Algarve, Portugal.13-15 September, 2010.
- Woodard, S., N.D. Paulson, J.D. Woodard, and K. Baylis, "A Spatial Analysis of Agricultural Cash Rents", Agricultural and Applied Economics Association Selected Session Paper, July, 2010.
- Woodward, R.T., "Robust Dynamic Programming for Resource Management", Meeting of The International Institute of Fisheries Economics and Trade, Montpellier, France, July 12-16, 2010.
- Wu, X.M., "Empirical Likelihood Specification Tests for Parametric Models", Info-Metrics Institute Spring Conference, Washington D.C., 201, 2010.
- Wu, X.M., and Q. Li, "Data-driven Neymans Test for Symmetry", The Second Tsinghua International Conference on Econometric Theory, Beijing, 2010.
- Wu, X.M., and R.C. Sickles, "Semiparametric Estimation of Production Functions with Shape Restrictions", North American Productivity Workshop, Houston, 2010.
- Wu, X.M., and R.C. Sickles, "Semiparametric Estimation of Production Functions with Shape Restrictions", Info-Metrics Institute Fall 2010 Conference, Washington D.C, 2010.
- Wu, X.M., P.A. Alviola, and O.C. Capps Jr., "Micro-demand Systems Analysis of Non-alcoholic Beverages in the United States: An Application of Econometric Techniques Dealing with Censoring", Agricultural and Applied Economics Association Annual Meeting, Denver, 2010.
- Xu, J., and D.J. Leatham, "Dynamic Analysis of Land Prices with Flexible Risk Aversion Coefficients sp", Presented at the AAEA Selected Paper Session Meeting, 2010.
- Yates, J.A., J.G. Smith, J. Pate, J. Weinheimer, R.M. Dudensing, and J.L. Johnson, "Regional Economic Impact of Irrigated Versus Dryland Agriculture in the Texas High Plains", Proceedings of the 2010 Beltwide Cotton Conference, Beltwide Cotton Conferences, New Orleans, LA, January 4-7, 2010.
- Zander, K., K. Banik, T. Brown, J.P. Angerer, W.D. Shaw, E.C. Rhodes, J.S. Jones, S. Prince, R.L. Naylor, W.T. Hamilton, and J.R. Conner, "Forage Risk Assessment and Management System (FRAMS), a Web Based System For Providing Ranchers With Financial and Conservation Risk Management Tools", Soil and Water Conservation Society 65 th Annual Conference, St.Louis, Missouri, July 18-21, 2010.
- Ahmedov, Z., G.J. Power, D.V. Vedenov, S.W. Fuller, B.A. McCarl, and S.R. Vadali, "A Spatial Equilibrium Model of the Impa ct of Bio-Fuels Energy Policy on Grain Transportation Flows", Annual Meeting Milwaukee, Wisconsin, Agricultural and Applied Economics Association, July 26-28, 2009.

- Alig, R.J., G.S. Latta, D.M. Adams, and B.A. McCarl, "Forest and Agriculture Sector Optimization Model-Green House Gases (FASOMGHG) —Analysis of Deforestation and Climate Change Mitigation Options", Presented at Forest Sector Modeling Conference, Seattle, November 18, 2009.
- Anderson, D.P., G.J. Power, and M.D. Menzies III., "The Rain Premium in Cattle Markets", American Agricultural Economics Association meeting in M ilwaukee, Wisconsin, July 27, 2009.
- Beach, R.H., A. Daigneault, and B.A. McCarl, "Mode ling Alternative Policies for Forestry and Agricultural Bioenergy Production and GHG Mitigation", Presented at at AERE Workshop Energy and the Environment, Washington, DC.June 18-20, 2009.
- Beach, R.H., A. Daigneault, and B.A. McCarl, "Modeling Alternative Policies for Forestry and Agricultural Bioenergy Production and GHG Mitigation", Presented at AERE Workshop Energy and the Environment, Washington, DC, June 18-20, 2009.
- Bennett, B.K., J.B. Johnson, and R.D. Parker, "Developing and Implementing a Web-Based Instructional Model for Producers Operating on Limited Acreage", 5th National Small Farm Conference. September 17. Springfield, IL, 2009.
- Cai, Y.X., and B.A. McCarl, "Climate Change and Texas Water Planning: An Economic Analysis of the effects on Interbasin Transfers", Presented at AAEA meetings, Milwaulkee, 2009.
- Chamberlain, A., K.M. Kelley, and J.A. Hyde, "Consumer purchasing behavior and preferences for locally-grown, certified-organic produce and value-added products in the mid-Atlantic region", American Society for Horticultural Science meeting, St, Louis, MO, 2009.
- Chang, M.S., Y.H. Jin, and V.S. Salin, "Portfolio Value at Risk Estimation with Copula Methods", Annual meeting of the Agricultural and Applied Economics Association, Milwaukee, WI, July 27, 2009.
- Chatterjee, S., and N.J. Harness, "Individual stockownership in the United States: Is there a native-immigrant gap in financial market participation?", International Association of Business and Economics Conference, Thessaloniki, Greece, 2009.
- Chatterjee, S., M.S. Finke, and N.J. Harness, "Wealth creation: Does self-efficacy matter?", ACCI-AAEA Joint Conference, Milwaukee, WI, 2009.
- Daigneault, A., R.H. Beach, B.A. McCarl, D.M. Adams, R.J. Alig, G.S. Latta, S.K. Rose, and B.C. Murray, "Implications of Offset Eligibility Options on GHG Mitigation for U.S. Forestry and Agriculture Carbon Sinks", Presented at Climate Change: Global Risks, Challenges, and Decisions, Compenhagen, March 11, 2009.
- Dharmasena, S.D., "Demand Interrelationships of At-home Nonalcoholic Beverage Consumption in the United States", Agricultural and Applied Economics Association (AAEA) annual meetings, Milwaukee, Wisconsin, July, 2009.
- Dharmasena, S.D., "Household Demand Analysis for Bottled Water in the United States", Western Agricultural Economics Association (WAEA) annual meetings, Kauai, Hawaii, June, 2009.
- Dharmasena, S.D., "Nutritional Contributions of Nonalcoholic Beverages to the U.S. Diet: 1998-2003", Southern Agricultural Economics Association (SAEA) annual meetings, Atlanta, Georgia, January, 2009.
- Doh, Y., and R.M. Nayga Jr., "A Note on the Effect of Television Viewing and Computer Use on Adult Obesity", Applied Economics Research Bulletin, Peer-Reviewed Working Paper Series, 2: forthcoming, 2009.

- Dudensing, R.M., and E.W. Manthei, "Development Strategies for Rural Counties: Implications for Regional Engagement and Entrepreneurship", North American Meetings of the Regional Science Association International, San Francisco, CA.November 18-21, 2009.
- Egbendewe-Mondzozo, A., L. Elbakidze, and B.A. McCarl, "Integrated economic-epidemiologic modeling of avian influenza mitigation options: An application to Texas poultry industry", Presented at aaea Meetings in Milwaukee, July, 2009.
- Holden, L.A., J.A. Hyde, B.J. Hilty, E. Cowan, and J. Frey, "Pennsylvania New and Beginning Dairy Producer Transition Initiative", 17th International Farm Management Association Congress, Bloomington, IL, 2009.
- Hyde, J.A., S.A. Roth, and L.A. Holden, "Human Resource Management on Dairy Farms: Does Investing in People Matter?", Northeastern Agricultural and Resource Economics Association meeting, Burlington, VT, 2009.
- Ishdorj, A.F., M.K. Crepinsek, and H.H. Jensen, "Dietary Effect of Menu Choices in the National School Lunch Program", Agricultural and Applied Economics Association (AAEA), Milwaukee, Wisconsin, July, 2009.
- Johnson, J.L., J. Newkirk, D. Jose, D. Tillmon, K.W. Stokes, and D. Goeller, "The Outcome Based Approach to Quantifying Educational Project Results and Impacts", American Agricultural and Applied Economics Annual Meeting. Milwaukee, Wisconsin, 2009.
- Johnson, J.L., T. Eggers, and J. Schuchardt, "Online Investment Education for Farm Households", American Council on Consumer Interests Annual Meeting, Milwaukee, Wisconsin, 2009.
- Jun, I., and D.W. Ng, "The Gap In Alliance Management Capability to its Optimum and Alliance Formation", WERA-72 Annual Meetings, Las Vegas State Nevada, 2009.
- Kelley, K.M., J.A. Hyde, J. Travis, and R. Crassweller, "Use of a sensory evaluation to assess consumer acceptance and preferences of lesser-known cultivars of ap ple scab resistant fresh apples", American Society for Horticultural Science meeting, St, Louis, MO, 2009.
- Larsen, R.A., D.V. Vedenov, and D.J. Leatham, "Enterprise-level risk assessment of geographically diversified commercial farms: a copula approach", Selected Paper Presented at the Southern Agricultural Economics Association, Annual Meeting, Atlanta, Georgia. January 31-February 3, 2009.
- Litzenberg, K.K., and V.E. Urutyan, "Skills, Qualities and Experiences Needed for Future Leaders in Food and Agribusiness Industries of Armenia", Presented to the 19 th Annual International food and Agribusiness Management Association annual World Symposium, Budapest, Hungary, June 21, 2009.
- McCarl, B.A., "Estimating the Intensive and Extensive Margins of Crop Land Yields in the United States", presented at AAEA Organized Symposium:, Global Land Use Impacts of Biofuels: Evidence on the Intensive and Extensive Margins, Milwaukee, July, 2009.
- McCarl, B.A., "Sensitivity of Carbon Emission Estimates from Indirect Land-Use Change: Discussion", Presented at AAEA/AERE Annual Meeting Milwaukee, Wisconsin July, 2009.
- McCarl, B.A., X. Villavicencio, and X.M. Wu, "Returns to Research and Climate Change: Effects and Adaptation", Selected paper presented at WAEA Annual Meeting Kauai, Hawaii June 26, 2009.
- McCarl, B.A., X. Villavicencio, X.M. Wu, and W.E. Huffman, "Estimating the Effect of Climate Change over Agricultural Factor Productivity", Presented at AERE session at AAEA meeting, Milwaulke, 2009.
- McCarl, B.A., X. Villavicencio, X.M. Wu, and W.E. Huffman, "Returns to Research under Climate Change and Consequent Adaptation", Presented at AAEA Annual Meetings, Milwaulkee, July, 2009.

- Ng, D.W., "Seeing Through the Fog of Ambiguity: Entrepreneurial Judgments of New Venture Success sp", Academy of Management Annual Meetings, Chicago, Illinois, 2009.
- Palma, M.A., and H.L. Goodwin Jr., "Agricultural Labor Use and Trends in Southern Agriculture", Southern Agricultural Economics Association. Atlanta, GA, 2009.
- Raulston, J.M., G.M. Knapek, J.L. Outlaw, and J.W. Richardson, "Farm Level Impacts of 2008 Farm Bill Payment Limit Rules and Adjusted Gross Income Eligibility Criteria", Presented Paper at the Western Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Kauai, Hawaii.July 24-26, 2009.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Estimated Primary and Secondary Economic Impacts from South Texas Onion Sales 10", South Texas Onion Committee: -2010 Annual Report, November 2010, 2009.
- Rister, M.E., R.D. Lacewell, A.W. Sturdivant, T. Lee, B. Narasimhan, R. Srinivasan, C.D. Wolfe, D.D. Andrews, M.R. Ernst, and J. Owens, "Economic Considerations in Selecting Best Management Practices for Watershed Management of Water Quality", Annual Meeting of the Western Agricultural Economics Association. Kauai, HI.June 24-26, 2009.
- Rister, M.E., R.D. Lacewell, A.W. Sturdivant, T. Lee, B. Narasimhan, R. Srinivasan, C.D. Wolfe, D.D. Andrews, M.R. Ernst, and J. Owens, "Integrating SWAT Modeling and Economic Considerations to Develop an Economic-Based Watershed Management Plan", 2009 International SWAT Conference.Boulder, CO.August 5-7, 2009.
- Ropicki, A.J., S.L. Larkin, and C.E. Adams, "Grouper Substitution and Consumer Response: Survey Results", Presentation: North American Association of Fisheries Economists (NAAFE), Newport, RI (May), 2009.
- Seawright, E.K., M.E. Rister, R.D. Lacewell, A.W. Sturdivant, and J.A. Goolsby, "Economic Implications of Biological Control of Giant Reed on the Rio Grande", Annual USDA-CSREES National Water Conference.St.Louis, MO.February 10, 2009.
- Shaw, W.D., and P.M. Jakus, "Affects of Perceived Risks of Arsenic in Drinking Water on Bottled Water Consumption", Annual meetings of the AAEA, Minneapolis, MN.July, 2009.
- Sporleder, T.L., N.H. Hooker, M.I. Gomez, M. Gunderson, and D.W. Ng, "Does Food Product Innovation Provide a Sustainable Competitive Advantage to Food Manufacturers?", AAEA annual meetings, Track paper symposium AEM section, 2009.
- Sturdivant, A.W., M.E. Rister, and R.D. Lacewell, "Improving Financial Planning and Rate Analyses for South Texas Irrigation Districts", Annual Meeting of the Western Agricultural Economics Association. Kauai, HI.June 24-26, 2009.
- Vedenov, D.V., "Risk Modeling Techniques", Applied Risk Analysis Track Session New Frontiers in Risk Research I.AAEA Annual Meetings, Milwaukee, WI, July, 2009.
- Woodard, J.D., B.J. Sherrick, and G.D. Schnitkey, "Revenue Risk Reduction Impacts of Crop Insu rance in a Multi-Crop Framework", Conference on Applied Commodity Price Analysis, Forecasting, and Market Risk Management, St. Louis, Missouri, NCCC-134 (Formerly NCR-134). April, 2009.
- Woodard, S., N.D. Paulson, and J.D. Woodard, "A Spatial Analysis of Agricultural Cash Rents", Western Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Kauai, Hawaii, June, 2009.
- Anderson, D.P., "Impact of Land Fragmentation on Texas Beef Cow Inventory", The Southern Agricultural Economics Association annual meeting. Feb 5. Dallas, TX. (20 minutes and 15 attending), 2008.

- Baker, J.S., B.A. McCarl, and others, "GHG Pricing versus Quantity Restrictions: The Relative Environmental Impacts of Multiple Policies Supporting Biofuel Expansion", Presented at the WAEA annual meeting at Big Sky Montana, June 25-27, 2008.
- Baker, J.S., R.B. Jackson, B.A. McCarl, and B.C. Murray, "Bioenergy, Economics and the environment", Presented at Ecological Society of America Meeting on Ecological Dimensions of Biofuels, Washington DC, March, 2008.
- Baker, J.S., R.B. Jackson, B.A. McCarl, and B.C. Murray, "Land Conservation in an Evolving Agricultural Era: Trade-Offs to Consider", Presented at American Geophysical Union, Fall Meeting: San Francisco, CA 15-19 December, 2008.
- Cai, Y.X., and B.A. McCarl, "Economic, Hydrologic and Environmental Appraisal of Texas Inter-basin Water Transfers", Presented at Texas Water 2008, March 25-28, in San Antonio, 2008.
- Cai, Y.X., and B.A. McCarl, "Economic, Hydrologic and Environmental Appraisal of Texas Inter-basin Water Transfers 2008", Presented at Texas Water 2008, March 25-28, 2008 in San Antonio, 2008.
- Chatterjee, S., M.S. Finke, and N.J. Harness, "Household investment asset variation and wealth", Midwestern Finance Association Conference, San Antonio, TX, 2008.
- Dharmasena, S.D., "Probability Evaluation through Calibration, Resolution, Brier Score and Yates-Partition: An Application to Qualitative Choice Models", Western Agricultural Economic Association (WAEA) annual meetings, Big Sky, Montana, June, 2008.
- Dudensing, R.M., D.C. Eades, D.L. Barkley, and M.S. Henry, "Regional Benchmarking: The Role of a Regions Industrial Legacy in Determining Competitiveness", Annual Meeting of the Southern Regional Science Association, Arlington, VA.March 27-29, 2008.
- Dudensing, R.M., D.W. Hughes, and M. Shields, "Perceptions of Tourism Promotion and Business Challenges: A Survey-Based Comparison of Tourism Businesses and Promotion Organizations", Annual Meeting of the Mid-Continent Regional Science Association, Denver, CO.June 5-7, 2008.
- Elbakidze, L., L. Highfield, M.A. Ward, B.A. McCarl, and B. Norby, "Economic analysis of mitigation strategies for FMD introduction in highly concentrated animal feeding regions", Presented as a selected paper at the AAEA annual meeting Orlando, FL, July, 2008.
- Elrod, C., J.R.C. Robinson, and J.W. Richardson, "An Empirical Analysis of Cotton Marketing Strategies", Annual Meeting of the Southern Agricultural Economics Association, Dallas, TX.Paper posted on-line via AgEcon Search, 2008.
- Fraire, F., P. Lai, J.R.C. Robinson, S.W. Fuller, and J.L. Park, "Cotton Transportation and Logistics: A Dynamic System", Transportation Research Forum Annual Meeting, Ft.Worth, Texas, 2008.
- Fraire, F., S.W. Fuller, P. Lai, J.R.C. Robinson, and J.L. Park, "Least Cost Shipping and Storage of West Texas Cotton", Selected Paper, Transportation Research Forum, Fort Worth, TX.March, 2008.
- Fuller, S.W., F. Millerd, and M. Afonso, "Analysis of Factors Influencing Grain Traffic on the St. Lawrence Seaway", Transportation Research Forum Annual Meeting, Ft.Worth, Texas, 2008.
- Harness, N.J., and S. Chatterjee, "Participation in tax-advantaged retirement accounts: do U.S. government employees save more?", The Global Business Development Institute Conference, Las Vegas, NV, 2008.
- Herbst, B.K., J.W. Richardson, J.L. Outlaw, and D.P. Anderson, "What a Difference a Year Makes in the Dairy Industry", Paper Presented at the 2008 Southern Agricultural Economics Association meeting in Dallas, Texas.February 4, 2008.

- Ishdorj, A.F., and H.H. Jensen, "Bayesian Estimation of Censored Demand System for Whole Grain Products", Selected Paper (refereed), American Agricultural Economics Association (AAEA), Orlando, Florida, July 27-29, 2008.
- Ishdorj, A.F., and H.H. Jensen, "Comparison of Methods for Estimating Censored Demand Model", Selected Paper (refereed), Midwest Econometrics Group Meeting, Lawrence, Kansas, October, 2008.
- Leuer, E.R., and J.A. Hyde, "Anaerobic Digester Investment: An Application of Real Options with Multiple Jump Processes", American Agricultural Economics Association Meeting, Orlando, FL, 2008.
- Maung, T.A., and B.A. McCarl, "Economics of Biomass Fuels for Electricity Production: A Case Study with Crop Residues", Selected paper presented at 2008 AAEA Annual Meetings, Orlando, FL, July, 2008.
- Ng, D.W., "Overconfidence And The Social Structure Of Aspirations: An Alternative Approach To Exploitive / Explorative Search", Academy of Management Annual Meetings, Anaheim, CA., 2008.
- Ng, D.W., "Understanding the Market Dynamics of Entrepreneurial Networks", 8th International Conference in Agrifood Chains and Networks, Ede, Netherlands, 2008.
- Power, G.J., and D.V. Vedenov, "Basis and Effectiveness of Livestock Price Hedging: an Empirical Copula Approach", AAEA selected paper session, Orlando, FL July, 2008.
- Raulston, J.M., G.M. Knapek, J.W. Richardson, J.L. Outlaw, and D.P. Anderson, "The Farm Level Economic Impacts of Increased Cash Rental Rates", Paper Presented at the 2008 Southern Agricultural Economics Association meeting in Dallas, Texas February 5, 2008.
- Rhoades, R.D., J.E. Sawyer, A.D. Herring, and D.P. Anderson, "Has Quality Grade Declined?", Paper Presented at the Southern Section American Society of Animal Science Annual Meeting in Dallas, Texas.February 5, 2008.
- Unterschultz, J., E. Laate, and D.W. Ng, "Agricultural Biotechnology: An Application of Real Options to Canadian Research Policy", International GE3LS Symposium: Navigating the Changing Landscape, Calgary, Alberta, Canada, 2008.
- Vedenov, D.V., "Application of Kernel Copulas to Estimation of Crop Yield Distributions and Analysis of Insurance Contacts", AAEA selected paper session, Orlando FL.July, 2008.
- Almas, L.K., S.H. Amosson, T. Marek, and W.A. Colette, "Economic Feasability of Precision Irrigation in Northern Texas High Plains", Southern Agricultural Economics, 2007.
- Almas, L.K., S.H. Amosson, W.A. Colette, and B. Stewart, "Water Management Strategies for Reducing Irrigation Demand in the Texas Panhandle", Southern Agricultural Economics, 2007.
- Anderson, D.P., B.J. Frosch, and J.L. Outlaw, "The Growth and Economic Impact of Deer Farming in the United States", American Agricultural Economics Association meeting in Portland, Oregon July 31, 2007.
- Banerjee, S., S.W. Martin, R.J. Hogan Jr., K.W. Paxton, J.B. Johnson, J.L. Larson, and R.K. Roberts, "Adoption of Conservation-Tillage Practices and Herbicide-Resistant Seed in Cotton Production", Presented at the SAEA annual meeting in Mobile, AL February 6, 2007.
- Barbercheck, M.E., D.A. Mortensen, A.G. Hulting, R. Jabbour, H.D. Karsten, E.S. Sanchez, S.W. Duiker, J.A. Hyde, and N.E. Kiernan, "Balancing Pest Management and Soil Quality in a Transitional System", Entomological Society of America 55th Annual Meeting, San Diego, CA, 2007.

- Cai, Y.X., and B.A. McCarl, "Economic, Hydrologic and Environmental Appraisal of Texas Inter-basin Water Transfers", Paper presented at Texas Water Conference, San Antonio, April, 2007.
- Campbell, B.L., J.L. Park, A. Silva, and R.M. Nayga Jr., "From Farm to School: An Alternative Market for Texas Citrus pp", Food Distribution Research Society Annual Meeting, New Orleans Louisiana November 3-7, 2007.
- Campiche, J.L., J.W. Richardson, J.L. Outlaw, and H.L. Bryant, "Examining the Evolving Correspondence Between Petroleum Prices and Agricultural Commodity Prices", Presented Paper at the American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Portland, Oregon July, 2007.
- Capps Jr., O.C., "Teaching as Part of Consulting: Teaching Econometrics to other Business Professionals", American Agricultural Economics Association TLC Track Session The Power of Teaching Somewhere Other Than the Classroom, Portland, OR July, 2007.
- Chavez, M.J., J.R.C. Robinson, and V.S. Salin, "The Efficiency of the U.S. Cotton Futures Market (1986-2006): Normal Backwardation and Economic Indicators", selected paper presented at the 2007 meeting of the Southern Agricultural Economics Association, Feb, 2007.
- Costa, R.F., and C.P. Rosson III., "Improving Transportation Infrastructure in Brazil An Analysis Using Spatial Equilibrium Model on the Soybean World Market", American Agricultural Economics Association, Annual Meetings, Portland OR August 1, 2007.
- Costa, R.F., X. Yan, and C.P. Rosson III., "An Assessment of the Global Soybean Market: An Application of the Stochastic Equilibrium Displacement Model", American Agricultural Economics Association, Annual Meetings, Portland OR July 30, 2007.
- Costa, R.F., Y. Xia, and C.P. Rosson III., "An Assessment of the Global Soybean Industry: An Application of Stochastic Equilibrium Displacement Model", Selected Paper, Southern Agricultural Economics Association, Mobile AL February 5, 2007.
- Dasgupta, S., H.A. Love, and T.O. Knight, "Testing for Cooperative Behavior: An Empirical Study of Land Tenure Contracts", Selected paper presented at the Decision Science Institute Annual Meeting, Phoenix, AZ November, 2007.
- Duckworth, B.L., S.J. Bevers, B.K. Bennett, J.B. Johnson, M.W. Polk, and W.J. Thompson, "Developing Business Plans for Agricultural Producers", Selected Presentation. National Risk Management Education Workshop, Phoenix, Arizona April 16-18, 2007.
- Herbst, B.K., J.W. Richardson, J.L. Outlaw, and D.P. Anderson, "Financial Impacts of Regional Differences in Dairies", Paper Presented at the Southern Agricultural Economics Association meeting in Mobile, Alabama February 5, 2007.
- Higgins, L.M., J.L. Outlaw, and J.W. Richardson, "Environmental Considerations Associated with the Expansion of Ethanol Fuel Production from Corn and Biomass Materials", Presented Paper at the Western Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Portland, Oregon July, 2007.
- Higgins, L.M., J.W. Richardson, J.L. Outlaw, and J.M. Raulston, "Farm Level Impacts of a Revenue Based Policy in the Farm Bill", Presented paper at the American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Portland Oregon July, 2007.
- Huang, W., D.A. Bessler, Y.H. Jin, and B.A. McCarl, "Dynamic Relationships among US Stock Prices of Meat and Egg Producers and Processors during Avian Influenza Events", Presented at Southwestern Economics Association, Albuquerque, NM, March, 2007.

- Hwa, N.K., R.T. Woodward, W.L. Giffin, and W.D. Shaw, "Transferable rights for a more efficient allocation of Recreational Red Snapper Fishing in the Gulf of Mexico", Paper presented at the Meetings of the Southern Economics Association, New Orleans, LA.November 19-21, 2007.
- Ishdorj, A.F., and H.H. Jensen, "Allocation of WIC Approved Foods Among Household Members", Selected Paper (refereed), Midwest Economic Association Meeting, Minneapolis, Minnesota, March, 2007.
- Jones, E., and V.S. Salin, "Teamwork in Agribusiness Education", selected presentation at the TAMU Assessment Conf., College Station TX Feb, 2007.
- Kaase, G.H., S.L. Klose, and A.M. Young, "Long Term Financial Impacts of Drought Management Strategies", Presented at 2007 Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting in Mobile, AL. February 4-6, 2007.
- Kruse, C.J., L. Fellin, S.W. Fuller, S. Meyers, and A.W. Womack, "Analysis of Upper Mississippi and Illinois Rivers as Grain Transport Arteries: A Spatial Equilibrium Analysis", Transportation Research Forum Annual Meeting, Boston, Massachusetts, 2007.
- Kyureghian, G., R.M. Nayga Jr., G.C. Davis, and B.H. Lin, "Food Away from Home Consumption and Obesity: An Analysis by Service Type and by Meal Occasion", American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Portland, Oregon, 2007.
- Larsen, R.A., A.D. Hagerman, J.L. Park, and J.L. Wolfley, "Price Linkages in Western US Potato Industry", Research Report, FDRS Annual Meeting, New Orleans, LA November, 2007.
- Leister, A., and C.P. Rosson III., "Estimating the Effects of New Product Promotion on U.S. Beef in Guatemala", American Agricultural Economics Association, Annual Meetings, Portland OR July 30, 2007.
- Leister, A., C.P. Rosson III., and O.C. Capps Jr., "Estimating Effects of New Product Promotion of U.S. Beef in Guatemala", American Agricultural Economics Association, Portland, OR.July, 2007.
- Leuer, E.R., J.A. Hyde, and T. Richard, "Investing in Methane Digesters on Pennsylvania Dairy Farms: Implications of Scale Economies and Environmental Programs", Northeastern Agricultural and Resource Economics Association meeting, Rehoboth Beach, DE, 2007.
- Mamula, A., R.T. Woodward, and W.L. Griffin, "Cost and Effectiveness of Sequential License Buy-back Programs in the Gulf of Mexico", Presented at the Seventeenth Annual MARFIN Conference, St.Petersburg, Florida.December 11-12, 2007.
- McCarl, B.A., and I. Dellal, "Agriculture in the climate change and energy squeeze: Effects, adaptation and mitigation", International Conference on Climate Change and Environmental Effects, 2007.
- McCarl, B.A., G.C. Cornforth, W. You, D.M. Adams, R.J. Alig, G.S. Latta, and B.C. Murray, "Agriculture in the climate change and energy price squeeze", Presentation at 4th USDA Greenhouse Gas Conference in Baltimore, Maryland, USA Feb 5-8, 2007.
- McCarl, B.A., L. Elbakidze, and Y.H. Jin, "Applied Economics at the National Center for Foreign Animal and Zoonotic Disease (FAZD)", Presented at the Annual Meetings of the American Agricultural Economics Association Portland, OR, July, 2007.
- McIntosh, A., G.C. Davis, R.M. Nayga Jr., J. Anding, C.C. Torres, K. Kubena, E. Perusquia, G. Yeley, and W. You, "Parental time, role strain, and children's fat intake and obesity-related outcomes", AAEA Meetings, 2007.
- Mwanamambo, B., V.S. Salin, and L. Mukumbuta, "Lending to Agribusinesses in Zambia", Selected Paper 174727 prepared for presentation at the American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Portland, OR July 29-August 1, 2007.

- Nadolnyak, D.A., J.L. Novak, D.V. Vedenov, J. Paz, C.W. Fraisse, and G. Hoogenboom, "Non-Parametric Analysis of ENSO Impacts on Yield Distributions: Implications for GRP Contract Design", Selected Paper, SAEA Annual Meeting, Mobile, AL, February, 2007.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Are Consumers Willing to Pay for Irradiated Foods?", FAO/IAEA International City Phytosanitary Conference, Mexico City, Mexico October 2, 2007.
- Newburn, D.A., and P. Berck, "Exurban leapfrog development and housing production technologies", American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting.Portland, OR, 2007.
- Newburn, D.A., and P. Berck, "The importance of sewer extension costs for the value of future development on agricultural land", Allied Social Science Association Meeting. Chicago, IL, 2007.
- Ng, D.W., "Is too much Absorptive Capacity a Good Thing?", WERA-72, Las Vegas, Nevada, 2007.
- Oh, C., J. Draper, J.W. Mjelde, and A.W. Dixon, "Estimating Tourists Economic Values of Public Beach Access Points", Presented at Travel and Tourism Research Association Conference, Las Vegas, NV June 17-19, 2007.
- Outlaw, J.L., and D.P. Anderson, "The Economic Impact of the North American Deer Farming Industry", The 2007 Hawaii International Conference on Business. Honolulu, Hawaii. May 24, 2007.
- Power, G.J., and C.G. Turvey, "Robust Estimates of Long Memory in Commodity Futures Price Volatility and Agribusiness Implications", selected paper AAEA, Portland, OR July, 2007.
- Power, G.J., and C.G. Turvey, "The Term Structure of Grain Futures Prices: Full-Information Gaussian and Wavelet Transform Approaches", selected paper Western Agricultural Economics Association, Portland OR July, 2007
- Power, G.J., and C.G. Turvey, "The Term Structure of Grain Futures Prices: Multifactor Gaussian and Wavelet Approaches", Western Agricultural Economics Association, Portland, OR, 2007.
- Raulston, J.M., J.W. Richardson, J.L. Outlaw, and S.L. Klose, "The Farm Level Impacts of Operating the Current Farm Bill at Reduced Federal Budget Spending Levels", Presented Paper at the Western Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Portland, Oregon July, 2007.
- Richardson, J.W., "Teaching and Presenting to Policy Makers", Organized Symposium Presentation at the American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Portland, Oregon July, 2007.
- Richardson, J.W., W.J. Lemmer, and J.L. Outlaw, "Bio-Ethanol Production from Wheat in the Winter Rainfall Region of South Africa: A Quantitative Risk Analysis (Italy)", Presented at the International Food and Agribusiness Management Meetings. Italy June, 2007.
- Robinson, J.R.C., A.M. Michelsen, and N.R. Gollehon, "Mitigating Water Shortages in a Multiple Risk Environment", Selected paper presentation at 2007 meeting of the Universities Council on Water Resources, Boise, ID. Abstract posted on-line at http://ucowr.siu.edu, 2007.
- Rosson III., C.P., and F.J. Adcock, "Border Closings and BSE: North American Livestock Market Integration and Cattle and Meat Trade", Organized Symposium 3, The Impacts of Globalization on Southern Agriculture, Southern Agricultural Economics Association, Mobile AL February 6, 2007.
- Salin, V.S., B.A. McCarl, E. Jones, and Y.H. Jin, "Applied Economics in Biosecurity and Integrity of the Agribusiness and Food Supply Chain", Presented at the CSREES National Needs Fellows Project Directors Meeting, Washington, DC, Oct.16-17, 2007.

- Salin, V.S., G.J. Power, J.L. Park, M.L. Cook, and M. Chaddad, "Cooperatives and Strategic Options- Orlando", organized symposium session, AAEA, Orlando, FL July, 2007.
- Silva, A., B.L. Campbell, R.M. Nayga Jr., and J.L. Park, "On the Use of Valuation Mechanisms to Measure Consumers Willingness to Pay for Novel Products: A Comparison of Hypothetical and Non-Hypothetical Values- Italy", International Food and Agribusiness Management Association Congress, Parma, Italy, June 25, 2007.
- Susanto, D., C.P. Rosson III., and F.J. Adcock, "Market Integration in the North American Onion Markets: An Empirical Analysis Using Panel Data", Selected Paper, Southern Agricultural Economics Association, Mobile AL February 5, 2007.
- Tokovenko, O., D.V. Vedenov, and L. Gunter, "Estimation and Analysis of Rational Expectations Model of International Cotton Market", Selected Paper, AAEA Annual Meetings, Portland, OR, July, 2007.
- Waller, M.L., S.H. Amosson, S.J. Bevers, J.G. Smith, and D.A. McCorkle, "Teaching Small Extension Groups Intensively", Part of an Organized Symposium The Power of Teaching Somewhere Other Than the Classroom. American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meetings, July, 2007.
- Wu, X.M., "Exponential Series Estimator for Multivariate Densities", Presented at Midwest Econometrics Group Meeting, St.Louis, 2007.
- Xia, Y., D. Susanto, and C.P. Rosson III., "Testing Market Integration in the Regional Melon and Cantaloupe Markets Between the United States and Mexico", Southern Agricultural Economics Association, Mobile AL February 5, 2007.
- You, W., B.H. Lin, B.A. McCarl, G.C. Davis, G. Zhang, and A. Carlson, "How much would it cost to add a little time? Adding Time into the Food Plans", Presentation at AAEA Meetings Orlando, 2007.
- Amosson, S.H., B. Guerrero, and L.K. Almas, "Economic Analysis of Solid-Set Sprinklers to Control Dust in Feedlots", Selected Paper presented at the Southern Agricultural Economics Association (SAEA) Annual Meetings, Orlando, Florida Feb, 2006.
- Amosson, S.H., T. Marek, D. Gaskins, F. Bretz, B. Guerrero, D. Jones, and L.K. Almas, "Water Management Strategies to Conserve Groundwater in Texas Region A", Selected Paper in the proceedings of the 2006 University Council on Water Resources (UCOWR) and the National Institutes for Water Resources (NIWR) Annual Conference, Increasing Freshwater Supplies, July 18-20 Santa Fe, New Mexico, 2006.
- Anderson, D.P., "Cattle Outlook", Organized Symposium Presentation, American Agricultural Economics Association Meetings, Long Beach, CA, July 24, 2006.
- Andrasko, K., B. de Angelo, B.A. McCarl, and B.C. Murray, "Greenhouse Gas Mitigation Potential in US Forestry and Agriculture: National and Regional Scale Results", DOE 5th Annual Conference on Carbon Capture and Sequestration, May 8-11, 2006, Alexandria, Virginia, 2006.
- Bryant, H.L., and J.L. Outlaw, "US Production and Use of Ethanol Under Alternative Policy Scenarios", paper presented at the WAEA annual meetings, Anchorage, Alaska, June 28-30, 2006.
- Bryant, H.L., D.A. Bessler, and M.S. Haigh, "Disproving Causal Relations Using Observational Data", paper presented at the WAEA annual meetings, Anchorage, Alaska, June 28-30, 2006.
- Bryant, H.L., D.A. Bessler, and M.S. Haigh, "Disproving Causal Relations Using Observational Data", paper presented at the AAEA annual meetings, Long Beach, California, July 23-27, 2006.
- Burton, D.M., and H.A. Love, "Entry Effects on Strategic Input Procurement Competition", INFORMS Annual Meeting, Pittsburgh, PA, November, 2006.

- Campiche, J.L., H.L. Bryant, and J.W. Richardson, "Investigation of the Cost-Price Squeeze for Individual Commodities", WAEA Meeting, Anchorage, Alaska, June 28-30, 2006.
- Campiche, J.L., H.L. Bryant, J.W. Richardson, and J.L. Outlaw, "An Analysis of Cointegration: Investigation of Inflation Pass Through for Individual Agricultural Commodities", Western Agricultural Economics Association Annual meeting, Anchorage, AL, June 28-30, 2006.
- Campiche, J.L., H.L. Bryant, J.W. Richardson, and J.L. Outlaw, "Relationship Between Inflation for Prices Paid on Prices Received by Farmers", Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual meeting, Orlando, FL, February 4-8, 2006.
- Daley, E., J.L. Outlaw, and D.P. Anderson, "Impact of Ethanol Expansion on the Cattle Feeding Industry", Paper Presented at the Western Agricultural Economics Association meeting, Anchorage, Alaska, June 29, 2006.
- Davis, G.C., and W. You, "The Cost of Time in Food Preparation at Home: General and Food Stamp Profiles", American Agricultural Economics Association, Annual Meeting.Long Beach, CA, July 23-26, 2006.
- Drichoutis, A., P. Lazaridis, and R.M. Nayga Jr., "Food Involvement and Food Purchasing Behavior", 98th European Association of Agricultural Economists Seminar, Crete, Greece. June 29-July 2, 2006.
- Drichoutis, A., P. Lazaridis, and R.M. Nayga Jr., "Nutritional Food Label Use: A Theoretical and Empirical Perspective", 98th European Association of Agricultural Economists Seminar, Crete, Greece. June 29-July 2, 2006.
- Eggerman, C.R., J.W. Richardson, and J.L. Outlaw, "Impact of Fuel Price Increases on Texas Crops", Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual meeting, Orlando, FL, February 4-8, 2006.
- Elbakidze, L., "Determinants of Preparedness to Infectious Animal Disease Introductions", Annual Meetings of Southwestern Economics Association. San Antonio, April, 2006.
- Fumasi, R.J., J.W. Richardson, and J.L. Outlaw, "Should Farm Bill Cropping Restrictions Really Matter to Fruit and Vegetable Producers? The Case of the Rio Grande Valley, Texas", Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual meeting, Orlando, FL, February 4-8, 2006.
- Gan, J., "International trade and forest conservation leakage", International Conference on Policy Modeling, A.Bayar (editor). Global Economic Modeling Network, Brussels, Belgium (accepted), 2006.
- Gan, J., "Supply of electricity and CO2 displacement from logging residues", Presented at the 2006 SOFEW.Knoxville, TN, March 22-24, 2006.
- Goldberg, I., J. Roosen, and R.M. Nayga Jr., "Parental Response to Health Risk Information: A Lab Experiment on Evaluating Willingness to Pay for Safer Infant Formula", International Association of Agricultural Economists, Gold Coast, Australia. August 12-18, 2006.
- Goldberg, I., J. Roosen, and R.M. Nayga Jr., "The Economic Value of Food Labels: A Lab Experiment on Safer Infant Milk Formula", 98th European Association of Agricultural Economists Seminar, Crete, Greece. June 29-July 2, 2006.
- Harness, N.J., "Integration of personal financial planning curriculum into business colleges", Financial Management Association, Salt Lake City, UT, 2006.
- Herbst, B.K., J.L. Outlaw, D.P. Anderson, and H.L. Bryant, "Considerations in the Dairy Relocation Decision", Paper Presented at the Southern Agricultural Economics Association meeting in Orlando, Florida, February 6, 2006.

- Herbst, B.K., J.L. Outlaw, D.P. Anderson, and H.L. Bryant, "Influence of Increased Ethanol Production on the Livestock Feed Market", Western Agricultural Economics Association Annual meeting, Anchorage, AL, June 28-30, 2006.
- Higgins, L.M., H.L. Bryant, J.L. Outlaw, and J.W. Richardson, "Ethanol Pricing: Explanations and Interrelationships", Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual meeting, Orlando, FL, February 4-8, 2006.
- Jin, Y.H., and B.A. McCarl, "Animal Disease Related Pre-event Investment and Post-event Compensation: A Multi-agent Problem", Selected paper presented at the Annual Meeting of American Agricultural Economics Association, Long Beach, CA, July, 2006.
- Jin, Y.H., W. Huang, and B.A. McCarl, "Economics of Homeland Security: Carcass Disposal and the Design of Animal Disease Defense", Presented at Southwestern Economics Association Meeting, San Antonio, April, 2006.
- Jones, E., "Food and Health Safety-Risk Communication", Panel convener, moderator and speaker, in Agribusiness, Food, Heath and Nutrition, 16th IAMA Annual World Forum, Buenos Aires, Argentina, June 12, 2006.
- Kim, H.N., R.T. Woodward, and W.D. Shaw, "The Distributional Impacts of Recreational Fees: A Discrete Choice Model With Incomplete Data", World Congress of Environmental and Resource Economists, Kyoto, Japan. July 3-7, 2006.
- Knapek, G.M., J.M. Raulston, J.L. Outlaw, J.W. Richardson, D.P. Anderson, and J.D. Sartwelle III., "Evaluating Differences in the Rate of Return on Assets Across Farm Size and Commodities", Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual meeting, Orlando, FL, February 4-8, 2006.
- Love, H.A., and K.C. Raper, "Assessing Monopsony Market Power: A Stochastic Nonparametric Framework ds", Selected paper Presented at the Decision Science Institute Annual Meeting, San Antonio, TX, November, 2006.
- Maung, T.A., and B.A. McCarl, "Market Penetration of Biomass Fuels for Electricity Generation: An Overview", Presented at the American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Long Beach, CA, 2006.
- McCarl, B.A., G.C. Cornforth, R. Ismailova, W. You, M.M. El-Halwagi, T. Mohan, and X. Qin, "Biofuel Based GHG Mitigation and Energy Security Enhancement: An Analysis of Agricultural Contributions", Presented at NETL/DOE fourth sequestration meeting, Alexandria, Va, 2006.
- Moss, C.B., and B.A. McCarl, "Bio-Security, Diseases, and Invasive Species: Implications of Bioterrorism for Agriculture", Organizers of Invited paper session southern meetings, 2006.
- Newburn, D.A., and P. Berck, "Modeling Suburban and Rural Residential Development Beyond the Urban Fringe", American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Long Beach, CA, 2006.
- Ng, D.W., "Determinants of Biotechnological Product Success: An Absorptive Link Approach", Annual Academy of Management Meetings, Atlanta, Georgia, 2006.
- Ng, D.W., "Organizational Crisis And Deep Structure Dynamics: An Agent Based Approach", Annual Academy of Management Meetings, Atlanta, Georgia, 2006.
- Ng, D.W., J. Unterschultz, and E. Laate, "The Paradox of Embeddedness: Strong and Weak Tie Performance in the Biotechnology Industry", Presented at 7th International Chain Conference, June 1-2, Ede, Netherlands, 2006.
- Park, J.L., and K.K. Litzenberg, "Enhanced Learning Through Cooperative Classroom Governance", Selected Paper, WAEA Annual Meeting, 2006.

- Park, M., Y.H. Jin, and H.A. Love, "Contract Pricing and Packer Competition in Fed Cattle Market: A Game Theoretic Approach", Selected paper presented at Annual Meetings of American Agricultural Economics Association, Long Beach, California, July, 2006.
- Petrovici, D., R.M. Nayga Jr., and A. Fearne, "Nutritional Knowledge, Nutritional Labels, and Health Claims on Food Products in the UK", 2006 Marketing and Public Policy Conference, American Marketing Association, Long Beach, California. June 8-10, 2006.
- Power, G.J., and C.G. Turvey, "A Note on Forward Contract Cycling", selected paper, SCC meeting on the Economics of Risk in Agriculture and Natural Resources, 2006.
- Power, G.J., and C.G. Turvey, "Commodity Price Volatility and Time Horizon: Evidence from Live Cattle and Wheat Markets", Northeastern Agricultural and Resource Economics Association, Mystic, CT, 2006.
- Power, G.J., and C.G. Turvey, "The Color of Canola", Northeastern Agricultural and Resource Economics Association, Mystic, CT, 2006.
- Power, G.J., and C.G. Turvey, "The Confidence Limits of a Geometric Brownian Motion", American Agricultural Economics Association, Long Beach, CA, 2006.
- Prasodjo, D., J. Gan, and B.A. McCarl, "Threat Assessment Using an Integrative Approach of Probabilistic Risk Modeling and Stochastic Programming with an Application to Southern Pine Beetle Outbreaks", Presented at Advances in Threat Assessment and Their Application to Forest and Rangeland Management, Millennium Harvest House Boulder, Colorado, July 18-20, 2006.
- Raulston, J.M., J.L. Outlaw, J.W. Richardson, and D.P. Anderson, "The Impact of Energy Costs on Alternative Cropping Patterns on the Texas High Plains", Paper Presented at the Western Agricultural Economics Association meeting, Anchorage, Alaska, June 29, 2006.
- Raulston, J.M., J.L. Outlaw, J.W. Richardson, and D.P. Anderson, "The Impact of Increased Energy Costs on Alternative Cropping Patterns on the Texas High Plains", Presented Paper at the Western Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Anchorage, Alaska. J., 2006.
- Raulston, J.M., J.L. Outlaw, J.W. Richardson, S.L. Klose, and G.M. Knapek, "The Impact of Increased Planting Flexibility on Planting Decisions Across Texas", Presented at 2006 Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting in Orlando, FL, February 4-8, 2006.
- Richardson, J.W., J.L. Outlaw, and L.A.L. Ribera, "Economic Feasibility of Making Ethanol from Sugar in South Texas A Risk Based Feasibility Analysis", Presented Paper for NJF Nordic Association of Agricultural Scientists. Farm Risk Management Seminar No.375, Oslo, Norway, June 14-16, 2006.
- Richardson, J.W., J.L. Outlaw, M.H. Lau, and K.D. Schumann, "Innovations in Spreadsheet Simulation Modeling of Agribusiness", 5th Annual Hawaii International Conference on Business, Honolulu, 2006.
- Robinson, J.R.C., "The WTO Cotton Case and Doha Round: Implications for US Cotton", Organized symposium presentation at 2006 Annual Meeting of the Southern Agricultural Economics Association, Orlando, FL., February 6, 2006.
- Salin, V.S., and P. Sherwell, "An Augmented Approach to Crisis Management: Public-Private Roles in Responding to Food Contamination", Organized Symposium at Annual Meeting of the American Agricultural Economics Association, Long Beach, California, July 24, 2006.
- Sartwelle III., J.D., J.L. Outlaw, and J.W. Richardson, "Financial Impacts of Regional Differences in Beef Cattle Operations", Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual meeting, Orlando, FL, February 4-8, 2006.

- Sartwelle III., J.D., J.W. Richardson, and J.L. Outlaw, "Are There Optimal Occupancy Levels in Commercial Cattle Feeding?", Western Agricultural Economics Association Annual meeting, Anchorage, AL, June 28-30, 2006.
- Seo, S.C., E. Segarra, P.D. Mitchell, and D.J. Leatham, "Irrigation Technology Adoption and Its Implication for Water Conservation in the Texas High Plains: A Real Options Approach", Presented at the American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting. Long Beach, California. July 23-26, 2006.
- Shaw, W.D., R.M. Nayga Jr., and A. Silva, "Perceived Mortality Risks: An Experiment with an Auction for a New Food Product", American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meetings, Long Beach, California. July 23-26, 2006.
- Unterschultz, J., E. Laate, and D.W. Ng, "Agricultural Biotechnology: An Application of Real Options to Canadian Research Policy", Canadian Agricultural Economics Society (CAES) in Montreal, May, 2006.
- Ward, F.A., J.F. Booker, and A.M. Michelsen, "Economic Impacts of Policy Responses to Severe Droughts in the Rio Grande Basin (USA)", presented at the International Workshop on Hydroeconomic Modeling and Tools for Implementation of the European Water Framework Directive, Valencia, Spain, January 30-31, 2006.
- Welch, J.M., "Welfare Analysis of the Dominican Republic-Central America-United States Free Trade Agreement: The Cotton Textile and Apparel Industries", Presented at the Western Agricultural Economics Association meeting 29 June, Anchorage, Alaska, 2006.
- Woodward, R.T., and W.D. Shaw, "Allocating Resources in an Uncertain World: Water Management and Endangered Species- Kyoto", World Congress of Environmental and Resource Economists, Kyoto, Japan.July 3-7, 2006.
- Wu, X.M., and J.M. Perloff, "Maximum Entropy Deconvolution of Treatment Effect Distribution", presented at Econometrics Society Winter Meeting at Boston January, 2006.
- Wu, X.M., and S. Wang, "Information-Theoretic Approximation of Small Sample Distributions", presented at Midwest Econometrics Group Annual Meeting at Cincinnati, September, 2006.
- Wu, X.M., and S. Wang, "Information-Theoretic Approximation of Small Sample Distributions", presented at Econometrics Society Summer Meeting at Minneapolis June, 2006.
- Amosson, S.H., M.L. Waller, S.J. Bevers, J.G. Smith, E. Spillmann, F. Bretz, B. Guerrero, R. Owen, C. Labbe, E. Usset, and B. Craven, "Enhancement and Implementation of the Master Marketer Educational System 2005", July. American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Providence, RI, 2005.
- Anderson, D.P., "Overview of Foreign Animal Disease Impacts in the US Livestock and Poultry Sector", Organized Symposium, Southern Agricultural Economics Association Meetings, Little Rock, Arkansas, February 8, 2005.
- Asheim, L.J., J.W. Richardson, K.D. Schumann, and P.A. Feldman, "Stochastic Optimization: An Application to Sub-Arctic Dairy Farming", Contributed Paper at the International Farm Management Association (IFMA) 15th Congress, Cuiaba/Pantanal, Brazil, August, 2005.
- Bell, D.R., and R.C. Griffin, "Determinants of Demand for water Used in Texas Communities", Western Agricultural Economics Association. San Francisco, July 6-8, 2005.
- Bryant, H.L., J.L. Outlaw, and D.P. Anderson, "Rice and Cotton World Market Prices", Presented Paper at the American Agricultural Economics Association Meeting. Providence, Rhode Island, July 25, 2005.
- Bryant, H.L., J.L. Outlaw, and D.P. Anderson, "Rice World Market Prices", Presented Paper at the American Agricultural Economics Association Meeting. Providence, Rhode Island, July 25, 2005.

- Canavari, M., F. Farahany, M. Lucchi, N. Giuseppe, R.M. Nayga Jr., and R. Scarpa, "Consumer Acceptance and Willingness to Pay for Nutritionally Enhanced Genetically Modified Food in Italy", 97th European Association of Agricultural Economists Seminar on The Economics and Policy of Diet and Health, University of Reading, April 22, 2005.
- Cardenas, G., D.V. Vedenov, and G. Houston, "Analysis of Production Efficiency of Mexican Coffee-Producing Districts", Selected Paper, AAEA Annual Meetings, Providence, RI, July, 2005.
- Coulson, R.N., G.L. Curry, M.D. Tchakerian, C.T. Smith, and J. Gan, "Utilization of plant biomass generated from southern pine beetle outbreaks", Presented at the annual meeting of the Entomology Society of America Fort Lauderdale, FL.November 6-9, 2005.
- Coulson, R.N., G.L. Curry, M.D. Tchakerian, J. Gan, and C.T. Smith, "Utilization of plant biomass generated from southern pine beetle outbreaks", Presented at the IEA Bioenergy Tasks 30 and 31 Workshop, Perth, Australia, July 31-August 5, 2005.
- Drichoutis, A., P. Lazaridis, and R.M. Nayga Jr., "The Economics of Nutritional Label Use: A Theoretical Perspective", 97th European Association of Agricultural Economists Seminar on The Economics and Policy of Diet and Health, University of Reading, April 21, 2005.
- Elbakidze, L., "Subsidizing Agricultural Carbon Sequestration: Consideration of Externalities", Annual Meeting of Southwestern Social Science Association. New Orleans, LA, March, 2005.
- Elbakidze, L., and B.A. McCarl, "A Conceptual Approach to the Optimal Mix of Pre and Post Event Mitigation options in Agricultural Terrorism", AAEA contributed paper at annual meeting Providence Rhode Island, July, 2005.
- Elbakidze, L., and B.A. McCarl, "Economic Consideration of Mitigation of Foreign Animal Disease Introduction", Presented at Working Together: R and D Partnerships in Homeland Security a DHS meeting, Boston, MA, April, 2005.
- Elbakidze, L., and B.A. McCarl, "Ex Ante versus Ex Post Bioterrorism Mitigation: Better Safe than Sorry?", AAEA contributed paper at annual meeting Providence Rhode Island, July, 2005.
- Feldman, P.A., J.W. Richardson, K.D. Schumann, and S.L. Klose, "Coefficient of Variation Stationarity in Probabilistic Forecasting", Contributed Paper at The 25th International Symposium on Forecasting, San Antonio, Texas, June 12-15, 2005.
- Feldman, P.A., J.W. Richardson, S.L. Klose, and K.D. Schumann, "Implications for Estimating Bounded Distributions with the Empirical Distribution Function with Small Sample Sizes", Presented at 2005 Hawaii International Conference on Statistics, Mathematics and Related Fields in Honolulu, Hawaii, January 9-11, 2005.
- Gan, J., and C.T. Smith, "Co-benefits of utilizing logging residues for bioenergy production: the case for eastern Texas", Presented at the IEA Bioenergy Tasks 30 and 31 Workshop, Perth, Australia, July 31-August 5, 2005.
- Gillig, D., H.C. Lee, and B.A. McCarl, "The Dynamic Competitiveness of US Agricultural and Forest Carbon Sequestration", Presented at the International Policy Forum on Greenhouse Gas Management April, 2005, Victoria, Canada, 2005.
- Gracia, A., M. Loureiro, and R.M. Nayga Jr., "Do EU Consumers Perceive Benefits from a Mandatory Nutritional Labeling Program?", 97th European Association of Agricultural Economists Seminar on The Economics and Policy of Diet and Health, University of Reading, April 22, 2005.

- Griffin, W.L., "Use of Economics in the Fisheries: Some Observations", Presented at the SAAS Annual Meeting an Conference entitled, Multi-state Programs in Teaching, Research, and Extension.Little Rock AR February 6-8, 2005.
- Herbst, B.K., J.L. Outlaw, and D.P. Anderson, "Can the Milk Income Loss Contract (MILC) and Dairy Price Support Program Competing Coexist?", Presented Paper at the Southern Agricultural Economics Association meeting in Little Rock, Arkansas, February 9, 2005.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., and C.E. Ward, "Examining The Fed Cattle Choice-Select Discount", Presented at the SAEA annual meeting in Little Rock, AR February 8, 2005.
- Huffman, S., A.F. Ishdorj, and H.H. Jensen, "Consumer Choices and Welfare Gains from New, Healthy Products: A Virtual Prices Approach", American Agricultural Economics Association, Providence, Rhode Island, July, 2005.
- Jin, Y.H., and B.A. McCarl, "Economic investigation of agriculturally related homeland security issues", Organizers of symposia at the American Agricultural Economics Association annual meeting Providence Rhode Island, July, 2005.
- Jin, Y.H., D. Zilberman, and A. Heiman, "Choosing Brands: Fresh Produce versus Other Products (2005)", Selected paper at 2005 Annual Meetings of American Agricultural Economics Association, Providence, RI, July, 2005.
- Jin, Y.H., W. Huang, and B.A. McCarl, "Economics and Homeland Security Strategies: Issues regarding Carcass Disposal in Design of Animal Disease Defense Systems", Selected paper presented at the Annual Meeting of American Agricultural Economics Association, Providence Rhode Island, July, 2005.
- Kim, M.K., and B.A. McCarl, "Uncertainty Discounting for Land-Based Carbon Sequestration", Presented at International Policy Forum on Greenhouse Gas Management Organized by the Canadian Agricultural Economics Society and Greenhouse Gas Management Canada April 2005 Victoria, British Columbia, 2005.
- Kim, M.K., B.A. McCarl, and B.C. Murray, "Permanence Discounting for Land-Based Carbon Sequestration", Presented at USDA meeting on carbon sequestration, Baltimore, MD, 2005.
- Lien, G., O. Flaten, A. Korsaeth, K.D. Schumann, and J.W. Richardson, "Comparison of Risk in Organic, Integrated and Conventional Cropping Systems in Eastern Norway", Contributed Paper at the International Farm Management Association (IFMA) 15th Congress, Cuiaba/Pantanal, Brazil, August, 2005.
- Lien, G., O. Flaten, A. Korsaeth, K.D. Schumann, J.W. Richardson, and R. Eltun, "Comparison of risk between cropping systems in Eastern Norway", The XIth International EAAE Congress, Copenhagen, August 24-27, 2005.
- Loureiro, M., and R.M. Nayga Jr., "Obesity Rates in OECD Countries: An International Perspective", European Association of Agricultural Economists Congress (AAEA Session), Copenhagen, Denmark, August 25, 2005.
- Marek, T., S.H. Amosson, L.K. Almas, F. Bretz, D. Gaskins, B. Guerrero, D. Jones, and N. Simpson, "Feasibility of Water Management Strategies for the Declining Ogallala Aquifer", ASCE EWRI World Water and Environmental Resources Congress, Anchorage, AK (November), 2005.
- Martin, S.W., K.J. Bryant, R.J. Hogan Jr., T. Davis, K.W. Paxton, and J.B. Johnson, "Economic Analysis of No-till, Conservation-till and Conventional-till Cotton Production Systems", Eighth Annual National Conservation Tillage Cotton and Rice Conference, Houston, TX January 13-14, 2005.
- McCarl, B.A., "Economic work within National Center for Foreign Animal and Zoonotic Disease Defense (FAZD)", Presentation within AAEA Organized Symposium Economic Investigation of Agriculturally Related Homeland Security Issues, Providence RI, July, 2005.

- Murray, B.C., B.A. McCarl, and B.L. Sohngen, "Estimating Leakage from Forest and Agricultural Carbon Sequestration Projects", Presented at USDA Carbon Sequestration Meeting, Baltimore, MD, 2005.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "AAEA Session Presenter", European Association of Agricultural Economists Congress, Copenhagen, Denmark, August, 2005.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Nutrition and Health in the US: Economic Issues, Policies, and Research Challenges", 97th European Association of Agricultural Economists Seminar on The Economics and Policy of Diet and Health, University of Reading, UK, April 21-22, 2005.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Parental Time and Childrens Obesity", 97th European Association of Agricultural Economists Seminar on The Economics and Policy of Diet and Health, University of Reading, April 22, 2005.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Recent and Proposed Changes to Nutritional Labels and Their Economic Consequences", Organized Symposium, American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Providence, Rhode Island, July 24-27, 2005.
- Ng, D.W., "A Behavioral Approach to the Punctuated Equilibria of Deep Structure: A Conceptual Framework", Annual Academy of Management Meetings, Hawaii, 2005.
- Ng, D.W., "Strategic Change through a Competition of Realities", International Academy of Business and Economics, Las Vegas (October), 2005.
- Ng, D.W., "Strategic Entrepreneurship: An Austrian Economic Approach to Competitive Strategy", Presented at the International Academy of Business and Economics, Las Vegas, October, 2005.
- Ng, D.W., "Subjective Role of Time: An Investigation of the Social Context of Time", at the International Academy of Business and Economics Las Vegas (International Conference), October, 2005.
- Ng, D.W., "Understanding the Entrepreneurship of Social Networks and Market Dynamics", at the Academy of Management Hawaii (International Conference), 2005.
- Ng, D.W., K. McCullock, and R.B. Jackson, "Value of Strategic Alliances and Absorptive Capacity in the Biotechnology Industry", Annual Meetings of the American Agricultural Economics Association, Rhode Island, 2005.
- Onyango, B., R.M. Nayga Jr., and R. Govindasamy, "US Consumers Willingness to Pay for Labeling Information on Genetically Modified Foods: An Application of Choice Modeling", American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Providence, Rhode Island, July 24-27, 2005.
- Outlaw, J.L., J.W. Richardson, and M.H. Lau, "Stochastic Evaluation of Risky Decisions in Project Feasibility", 5th Annual Hawaii International Conference on Business, Honolulu, Hawaii, May 26, 2005.
- Park, J.L., and A.D. Hagerman, "Performance of the Base Food and Fiber System: A Study of Texas Cooperatives", Research Report, FDRS Annual Meeting, 2005.
- Price, J., J.A. Hyde, and D.D. Calvin, "An Economic Analysis for Community Refuge Requiremen ts for Insect Resistant Bt Corn", Northeastern Agricultural and Resource Economics Association meeting, Annapolis, MD, 2005.
- Qin, X., T. Mohan, M.M. El-Halwagi, G.C. Cornforth, and B.A. McCarl, "Biocomplexity Analysis of Alternative Biomass Routes for Power Generation: Environmental, Economic, and Technical Assessment", Presented at Complex Processes Symposium, College Station, TX, March, 2005.

- Raulston, J.M., D.P. Anderson, J.L. Outlaw, and J.W. Richardson, "The Impact of Rising Energy Prices on Representative Farms in the Western Unites States", Presented Paper at the Western Economic Association Annual Meetings, San Francisco, CA, July 5-7, 2005.
- Raulston, J.M., J.L. Outlaw, and J.W. Richardson, "Financial Impact of Updating Program Base Acres and Yields on Texas Crop Producers", Presented paper for Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Little Rock, Arkansas, February 5-9, 2005.
- Richardson, J.W., J.L. Outlaw, J.M. Raulston, and G.M. Knapek, "Impacts of Budget Reconciliation on US Crop Producers", Presented Paper at the American Agricultural Economics Association Meetings, Providence, Rhode Island, July 24-27, 2005.
- Robinson, J.R.C., A.M. Michelsen, and N.R. Gollehon, "Economic Impact of International Treaty Water Shortages", American Water Resources Association Annual Conference, Seattle, WA November 7-10, 2005.
- Robinson, J.R.C., A.M. Michelsen, and N.R. Gollehon, "Impact of Irrigation Water Limitations from Federal Decisions in the Rio Grande Basin", American Agricultural Economic Association Annual Meeting, Providence, RI July 24-27, 2005.
- Salin, V.S., "Industry Hiring and Retention of Women and Minorities", participant in CWAE-COSBAE track session on the Status and Progress of Underrepresented Groups in the Agricultural Economics Profession, Organized Symposium at Annual Meeting of the American Association of Agricultural Economics, Providence, RI, 2005.
- Salin, V.S., S.D. Dharmasena, A.C.H. Wong, and P. Luo, "Food Product Recalls in the USA 2000-2003", Research Update presented at 2005 Annual Meeting of the Food Distribution Research Society, Washington, DC, Oct.19, 2005.
- Sands, R.D., and B.A. McCarl, "Competitiveness of Terrestrial Greenhouse Gas Offsets: Are They a Bridge to the Future?", Presented at USDA Greenhouse Gas Symposium Baltimore, Maryland 22-24 March 2005, 2005.
- Sands, R.D., R.C. Izaurralde, and B.A. McCarl, "Methods to Simulate Terrestrial Carbon Sequestration Activities: from Process Models to Economics", Presented at the fourth DOE sequestration conference, Alexandria VA, May, 2005.
- Sartwelle III., J.D., D.P. Anderson, J.L. Outlaw, and J.W. Richardson, "Relating Beef By-Product to Live Cattle Prices", Presented paper for Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Little Rock, Arkansas, February 5-9, 2005.
- Schumann, K.D., J.W. Richardson, A.W. Gray, and S.L. Klose, "Application of a Modified Two-Piece Normal Distribution for the Estimation of Crop Yield Distribution Based on Sparse Data", Presented at 2005 Hawaii International Conference on Statistics, Mathematics and Related Fields in Honolulu, Hawaii, January 9-11, 2005.
- Schwart Jr., R.B., D.P. Anderson, J.W. Siebert, E.R. Jordan, and M.A. Tomaszewski, "The Economics of On Farm Milk Processing", Paper Presented at the Western Agricultural Economics Association meeting, San Francisco, CA, July 7, 2005.
- Smith, C.T., L. Biles, C.D. Foster, J. Gan, W.G. Hubbard, B.D. Jackson, and H.M. Rauscher, "Knowledge products to inform rural communities about sustainable forestry for bioenergy and bio-based products", Presented at an IUFRO conference on Transfer of Forest Science Knowledge and Technology, Troutdale, OR, May 11-13, 2005.
- Welch, J.M., "The Value of Plains Cotton Cooperative", Presented at 15 th Annual World Food and Agribusiness Forum, Symposium, and Case Conference, 26 June, Chicago, Illinois, 2005.

- Wetzstein, M.E., D.V. Vedenov, and J.A. Duffield, "Entry of Alternative Fuels in a Volatile U.S. Gasoline Market", Selected Paper, AAEA Annual Meetings, Providence, RI, July, 2005.
- Wu, X.M., and J.M. Perloff, "China s Income Distributions 1985-2001 Economet", presented at Econometrics Society Summer Meeting at Providence, Rhode Island June, 2005.
- Wu, X.M., and T. Stengos, "Partially Adaptive Estimation via the Maximum Entropy Densities can", presented at Canadian Econometrics Study Group Annual Meeting at Vancouver October, 2005.
- Wu, X.M., and T. Stengos, "Partially Adaptive Estimation via the Maximum Entropy Densities ecmt", presented at Econometrics Society Winter Meeting at Philadelphia January, 2005.
- Wu, X.M., and T. Stengos, "Partially Adaptive Estimation via the Maximum Entropy Densities mid", presented at Midwest Econometrics Group Annual Meeting at Carbondale October, 2005.
- Yang, J.C., D.J. Leatham, and D.A. Bessler, "In Search of the Bank Lending Channel: Causality Analysis for the Transmission Mechanism of US Monetary Policy", Presented at the American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Providence, Rhode Island, July 24-27, 2005.
- Anderson, D.P., "Dairy Outlook", Organized Symposium, American Agricultural Economics Association Meetings, Denver, Colorado, August 4, 2004.
- Anderson, D.P., B.K. Herbst, J.L. Outlaw, and M.T. Holtzapple, "Comparative Feasibility Analysis of a Lignocellulosic and Corn Based Ethanol Production Facility", Agriculture as a Producer and Consumer of Energy Conference sponsored by the USDA Office of Energy Policy and New Uses and Farm Foundation, Arlington, Virginia, June 24-25, 2004.
- Anderson, D.P., B.K. Herbst, J.L. Outlaw, M.H. Lau, and M.T. Holtzapple, "Comparative Feasibility Analysis of a Biomass and Corn Based Ethanol Production Facility", Conference on Agriculture as a Producer and Consumer of Energy. Arlington, VA, June 24, 2004.
- Boxall, P., W.L. Adamowicz, S. Heckbert, and D.W. Ng, "Agent Based Modeling of Spatial and Temporal Wildlife-Related Economic Activity in a Forested Landscape", 29th Annual Western Economic Association, Vancouver, June 29-July 3, 2004.
- Canavari, M., F. Davoodabady, and R.M. Nayga Jr., "Consumer Acceptance of Nutritionally Enhanced Genetically Modified Food in Italy", 9th Joint Conference on Food, Agriculture, and the Environment, Conegliano, Italy, August 31, 2004.
- Capps Jr., O.C., "Regional Differences in the Demand for Nonalcoholic Beverages", Western Agricultural Economic Association, Waikiki Beach, Hawaii, June/July, 2004.
- de Angelo, B., K. Andrasko, B.C. Murray, A.J. Sommer, B.A. McCarl, and D. Gillig, "Regional GHG Mitigation Response and Leakage Effects: Scenario Analysis of US Forestry and Agricultural Activities", Presented at the 3rd Annual DOE/NETL Conference on Carbon Capture and Sequestration, Arlington, VA, May 4, 2004.
- Dellal, I., T.A. Butt, B.A. McCarl, and P.R. Dyke, "Economic Impact of Climate Change on Turkish Agriculture", Presented at Ankara Climate Change Conference, Ankara, Sep 2, 2004.
- Deng, X.Y., B.J. Barnett, and D.V. Vedenov, "Testing the Viability of Area Yield Insurance for Cotton and Soybeans in the Southeast", Selected Paper, SAEA Annual Meeting, Tulsa, OK, February, 2004.
- Deng, X.Y., B.J. Barnett, D.V. Vedenov, and J.W. West, "THI Application to Insuring Against Heat Stress in Dairy cows", Selected Paper, SAEA Annual Meeting, Tulsa, OK, February, 2004.

- Drichoutis, A., P. Lazaridis, and R.M. Nayga Jr., "Determinants of Consumers Use of Nutritional Food Labels", Business and Economics Society International 2004 Conference, Island of Rhodes, Greece, July 19-22, 2004.
- Elbakidze, L., "Regional Benefits of Climate Change from Increased Water Supply", Annual Meeting of Southwestern Social Science Association. Corpus Christi, TX, March, 2004.
- Falconer, L.L., M.G. Haby, R.L. Jahn, and D.P. Anderson, "How Extension Programming Can Provide Useful Input for Land Tenure and Production Decisions: Projected Cost Structures and Decision Support Aids for Texas Coastal Bend Rice Landlords and Producers", Presented Paper at the Southern Agricultural Economics Association meeting in Tulsa, Oklahoma, February 16, 2004.
- Feldman, P.A., J.W. Richardson, and K.D. Schumann, "Distribution Choice Under Null Priors and Small Sample Size", Presented paper at the American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Denver, Colorado, August 1-4, 2004.
- Gambrell, S.M., J.W. Richardson, D.P. Anderson, and D.A. Bessler, "Predicting the Diffusion of Rice Varieties and Hybrids in Texas", Presented Paper at the American Agricultural Economics Association Meeting. Denver, Colorado, August 4, 2004.
- Gan, J., "Sustainable forest certification and global forest product trade", Presented at the SAF and Canadian Institute of Forestry (CIF) Joint Convention, Edmonton, Canada, October 2-6, 2004.
- Haby, V.A., A.T. Leonard, G.M. Clary, L.A. Redmon, and F.M. Rouquette Jr., "Alfalfa Production and Economics on Acid Coastal Plain Soils", Science to Secure Food and the Environment, ASA-CSSA-SSSA International Annual Meetings with the Canadian Society of Soil Science, Seattle, Washington, 2004.
- Herbst, B.K., J.L. Outlaw, D.P. Anderson, S.L. Klose, and J.W. Richardson, "Comparative Feasibility Analysis of Biomass Based and Corn Based Ethanol Production Facilities", Presented paper at the Western Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Honolulu, Hawaii, July, 2004.
- Hilty, B.J., L.A. Holden, and J.A. Hyde, "Financial Drivers of Profitability in Dairy Businesses", American Dairy Science Association meeting, St, Louis, Missouri, 2004.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., "Risk Management and Marketing Factors to Consider In Soybeans", Presented at the AAEA annual meeting in Denver, CO August 2.SP 06 2004, Department of Agricultural Economics and Agribusiness, University of Arkansas Fayetteville, 2004.
- Jones, E., "Acceptance of Altered Foods: A European Perspective", Organized symposium entitled Food Safety and Trade at the American Agricultural Economics Association meetings, Denver CO August 3, 2004.
- Jones, E., and V.S. Salin, "Assessing Teamwork in Masters Level Agribusiness Programs", Organized symposium entitled Evaluation of the Impact of Teaching Innovations presented at the American Agricultural Economics Association meetings, Denver, CO, August 2, 2004.
- Klose, S.L., B. Linton, D.A. McCorkle, J.L. Outlaw, and D.P. Anderson, "An Evaluation of Farm Level Risk in Texas", Presented at the Western Agricultural Economics Association Meeting. Honolulu, Hawaii, July 30, 2004.
- Lau, M.H., J.L. Outlaw, D.P. Anderson, and J.W. Richardson, "Forecasting Short-Run Ethanol Prices Using an Error Correction Model and Simulation", Conference on Agriculture as a Producer and Consumer of Energy. Arlington, VA, June 24, 2004.
- Lau, M.H., J.W. Richardson, J.L. Outlaw, S.W. Fuller, C.J. Nixon, and B.K. Herbst, "Location of a MixAlco Production Facility with Respect to Economic Viability", Presented paper at the American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Denver, Colorado, August 1-4, 2004.

- Loureiro, M., and R.M. Nayga Jr., "Analyzing World Health Differences in Obesity Rates", American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meetings, Denver, Colorado, August 1-4, 2004.
- McCarl, B.A., and R.D. Sands, "Competitiveness of Soil Carbon as an Option: Is it a Bridge to the Future?", Presented at the Joint CASMGS-CSiTE Session at the Third Annual DOE/NETL Conference on Carbon Capture and Sequestration, Arlington, VA, May, 2004.
- McIntosh, W.A., C.C. Torres, G.C. Davis, R.M. Nayga Jr., J. Anding, and K. Kubena, "Work Role Spillover, Work Schedule Inflexibility and Irregularity, and Food Habits and Obesity", American Sociological Association Annual Meeting, San Francisco, California, August 17, 2004.
- Metting, F.B., B.A. McCarl, and C.W. Rice, "Soil Carbon Sequestration: Science, Technology, and the Economics of the Deal", Organized Joint CASMGS-CSiTE Session at the Third Annual DOE/NETL Conference on Carbon Capture and Sequestration, 3-6 May 2004, Arlington, Virginia, 2004.
- Murray, B.C., and B.A. McCarl, "Economics of Soil Carbon Sequestration: Accounting for Permanence, Leakage, and Additionality at the Project Level", Presented at the Joint CASMGS-CSiTE Session at the Third Annual DOE/NETL Conference on Carbon Capture and Sequestration, Alexandria VA, May 3-6, 2004.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "European Association of Agricultural Economists Seminar on Food Safety", Presenter, and Session Chair, Zeist, Netherlands, February, 2004.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Quality Management and Quality Assurance in Food Chains", European Association of Agricultural Economists (EAAE) Seminar, International Program Committee Member, 2004.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., W.S. Aiew, and R.T. Woodward, "Willingness to Pay for Irradiated Food: A Non-Hypothetical Market Experiment", 84th European Association of Agricultural Economists Seminar on Food Safety, Zeist, Netherlands, February 9, 2004.
- Nelson, A.G., "Finding Solutions with Competing Uses in Agriculture and Natural Resources: Report from the Texas Water Summit", Selected paper presented 2004 annual conference of the Universities Council on Water Resources, July 20-22, 2004, Portland, Oregon.http://www.ucowr.siu.edu/, 2004.
- Newburn, D.A., and P. Berck, "Spatial Targeting Strategies for Land Conservation", American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Denver, CO, 2004.
- Ng, D.W., "Organizational Renewal: A Penrosian approach to Dynamic Capabilities and Absorptive Capacity Research", Paper presented at the Academy of Management Meetings, New Orleans, Louisiana (International Conference), 2004.
- Ng, D.W., J. Unterschultz, E. Laate, and T.G. Johnson, "Strategic Networks in the Biotechnology Industry: The Performance of Strategic Alliance Relationships", Annual meetings of the Canadian Agricultural Economics Society (CAES) at Halifax, Nova Scotia, 2004.
- Onyango, B., R. Govindasamy, and R.M. Nayga Jr., "An Application of Choice Modeling to Measure US Consumer Preferences for Genetically Modified Foods", American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meetings, Denver, Colorado, August 1-4, 2004.
- Outlaw, J.L., D.P. Anderson, J.W. Richardson, M.H. Lau, and S.L. Klose, "Estimating the Supply and Demand for Ethanol", Presented Paper at the Western Agricultural Economics Association Meeting. Honolulu, Hawaii, July 30, 2004.
- Outlaw, J.L., J.W. Richardson, and D.P. Anderson, "Potential Budget Reconciliation Decisions: Does it Matter What Tools are Adjusted", Presented Paper at the Western Agricultural Economics Association Meeting. Honolulu, Hawaii, July 30, 2004.

- Outlaw, J.L., J.W. Richardson, D.P. Anderson, S.L. Klose, and J.D. Sartwelle III., "2002 Farm Security and Rural Investment Act Education", Organized Symposium, American Agricultural Economics Association Meetings, Denver, Colorado, August 4, 2004.
- Pittman, G.F., and H.A. Love, "Does Private Label Ownership and Pricing Structure Matter?", Selected paper Presented at the American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meetings, Denver, CO, August, 2004.
- Ribera, L.A.L., D.P. Anderson, and J.W. Richardson, "Econometric Model of the US Sheep Industry for Policy Analysis", Presented Paper at the American Agricultural Economics Association Meeting. Denver, Colorado, August 3, 2004.
- Robinson, J.R.C., and T.C. Betancourt, "Fresh Produce and Mandatory Country of Origin Labeling", Organized Symposium presentation at 2004 Annual Meeting of the Southern Agricultura l Economics Association, Tulsa, OK., February 17, 2004.
- Rubas, D.J., J.W. Mjelde, and W.D. Rosenthal, "Adoption of Climate Information by Crop Producers", Presented at the Annual Meetings of the American Society of Agronomy, Seattle, WA October 31-November 4, 2004.
- Salin, V.S., E. Patron, and J.I. Stallmann, "Rainy Day Funds for Municipalities Estimated with Value at Risk", Selected paper presented at meetings of the North American Regional Science Association, Seattle, WA, Nov 11-13, 2004.
- Salin, V.S., R.P. Teratanavat, and N.H. Hooker, "Recall Event Timing: Measures of Managerial Performance in US Meat and Poultry Plants", presented at annual meeting of Alberta Agricultural Economics Association, Alberta, Canada, May 6, 2004.
- Schumann, K.D., and J.W. Richardson, "Stochastic Efficiency Analysis Using Multiple Utility Functions", Presented paper at the American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Denver, Colorado, August 1-4, 2004.
- Seo, S.C., P.D. Mitchell, and D.J. Leatham, "Effects of Federal Risk Management Programs on Optimal Acreage Allocation and Nitrogen Use in a Texas Cotton-Sorghum System", Presented at the American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Denver Colorado, August 1-4, 2004.
- Seo, S.C., V.S. Salin, P.D. Mitchell, and D.J. Leatham, "Effect of Revenue Insurance on Entry and Exit Decisions in Table Grape Production: A Real Option Approach", Presented at the American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Denver Colorado, August 1-4, 2004.
- Stengos, T., and X.M. Wu, "Information-Theoretic Distribution Tests with Applications to Symmetry and Normality tor", presented at Canadian Econometrics Study Group Annual Meeting at Toronto September, 2004.
- Stup, R.E., L.A. Holden, and J.A. Hyde, "Assessing the Occupational Profiles of Senior- and Middle-level Dairy Managers", American Dairy Science Association meeting, St, Louis, Missouri, 2004.
- Vedenov, D.V., M.J. Miranda, J.W. Glauber, and R. Dismukes, "Economic Analysis of the Standard Reinsurance Agreement", Selected Paper, AAEA Annual Meetings, Denver, CO, August, 2004.
- Vedenov, D.V., M.J. Miranda, J.W. Glauber, and R. Dismukes, "Portfolio Allocation and Alternative Structures of the Standard Reinsurance Agreement", Selected Paper, AAEA Annual Meetings, Denver, CO, August, 2004.
- Wu, X.M., and J.M. Perloff, "China's Income Distributions 1985-2001 AAEA", presented at American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting at Denver Colorado July, 2004.
- Wu, X.M., and J.M. Perloff, "China's Income Distributions 1985-2001 CEA", presented at Canadian Economic Association Annual Meeting at Toronto May, 2004.

- Wu, X.M., and J.M. Perloff, "China's Income Distributions 1985-2001 EEA", presented at European Economic Association Annual Meeting at Madrid Spain August, 2004.
- Wu, X.M., and J.M. Perloff, "Maximum Entropy Deconvolution of Treatment Effect Distribution", presented at Midwest Econometrics Group Annual Meeting at Chicago October, 2004.
- Denbaly, M.S.M., and G.W. Williams, "The US Exchange Rate, Money Supply, and Agricultural Trade: Effects on the World Feed Grain Market", XIX International Conference of Agricultural Economics, Malaga, Spain 19, August 26-September, 2003.
- Engel, P.D., and J.A. Hyde, "A Real Options Approach to Investment Analys is of Automatic Milking Systems", American Agricultural Economics Association meeting, Montreal, Canada, 2003.
- Fuller, S.W., T.H.E. Yu, L. Fellin, A. Lalor, and R. Krajewski, "Effect of Improving Transportation/Logistics Infrastructure in South America and Competition in World Grain Markets", Transportation Research Forum Meetings, George Washington University, March 6-8, 2003.
- Fuller, S.W., T.H.E. Yu, L. Fellin, A. Lalor, and R. Krajewski, "Transportation Developments in South America and their Effect on International Agricultural Competitiveness", Transportation Research Board Annual Meetings, Washington, D. C, January 5-8, 2003.
- Gill II., R.C., J.W. Richardson, J.L. Outlaw, and D.P. Anderson, "An Analysis of Ethanol Production in Texas Using Three Ethanol Facility Sizes and Their Relative Optimal Subsidy Levels", Presented Paper for the Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Mobile, AL, February, 2003.
- Herbst, B.K., J.L. Outlaw, D.P. Anderson, S.L. Klose, and J.W. Richardson, "The Feasibility of Ethanol Production in Texas", Presented Paper at the Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Mobile, AL, February, 2003.
- Hyde, J.A., L.A. Holden, B.J. Hilty, S.A. Roth, and R.E. Stup, "A Profile of Profitable Dairy Farm Managers", American Agricultural Economics Association meeting, Montreal, Canada, 2003.
- Klose, S.L., K.D. Schumann, G.M. Knapek, J.W. Richardson, J.L. Outlaw, and D.P. Anderson, "An Interactive Illustration of Farm Program Provisions", Presented Paper at the Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Mobile, AL, February, 2003.
- McCarl, B.A., H.C. Lee, D. Gillig, and B.C. Murray, "Economic Explorations on the Potential Role of Agriculture and Forestry in Mitigating Greenhouse Gas Emissions: Findings and Research Directions", Presented at 2nd DOE/NETL Conference on Carbon Sequestration, Arlington, VA, May, 2003.
- Mitchell, P.D., "The Impact of Comedy on Thucydides", Classical Association of the Middle West and South Annual Meeting, Iowa City, IA, March, 2003.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "82nd Seminar of the European Association of Agricultural Economists", Bonn, Germany, May, 2003.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Speaker and Session Chair", IV International Congress on Economics and Management of Agri-Food Networks, Ribeirao-Preto, Brazil, October, 2003.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "The Effect of Nutritional Label Use on Quality of Consumers Diet", The Food and Agricultural Marketing Policy Section (FAMPS) of the American Agricultural Economics Association Conference, Washington, DC, March 20, 2003.
- Ng, D.W., "A Socio-Cognitive Basis of Competitive Assessment: Cognitive Dissonance in and Around a Product/Market", Paper presented at the Academy of Management Meetings, Seattle, Washington, 2003.

- Ng, D.W., "Entrepreneurial Innovation: Application of Agent Based Simulation to Austrian Entrepreneurship", Presented at the 2003 Third International Workshop on Computational Intelligence, Economics and Finance (CIEF).(International Conference), 2003.
- Ng, D.W., "Knowledge Based View of Strategy: Entrepreneurship and the Management of Network Relations", Paper presented at the 24th Annual McMaster World Congress on Innovation and Intellectual Capital Conference, Hamilton, Ontario, 2003.
- Ng, D.W., "The Complexity of Social Interactions: Organizational Change and Performance", Paper presented at the Managing the Complex IV.Conference, Fort Meyers, Florida, 2003.
- Ng, D.W., "The Enactment of Competitive Markets and Organizational Performance", Paper presented at the Academy of Management Meetings. New Orleans, Louisiana, 2003.
- Ng, D.W., "Understanding Strategic Change: A Resource Based View and Enactment Perspective", Accepted for presentation at the International Academy of Business and Economics Conference.(International Conference), 2003.
- Palma, M.A., R. Emerson, and L. House, "Evaluating Factors Influencing Grocery Store Choice", Selected paper presented to the American Agricultural Economics Association annual meeting in Montreal, Canada, 2003.
- Poghosyan, A.V., R.M. Nayga Jr., and J.P. Nichols, "Electronic Pasteurization and Gamma Irradiation: What do Consumers Prefer?", International Food and Agribusiness Management Association Congress, Cancun, Mexico, June 21-24, 2003.
- Robinson, J.R.C., G.B. Triplett, and S.M. Dabney, "Impact of New Farm Bill Provisions on Optimal Resource Allocation on Highly Erodible Soils", Selected paper presentation at Southern Agricultural Economics Association meetings, Mobile, AL.Paper posted on-line, 2003.
- Sands, R.D., B.A. McCarl, and D. Gillig, "Assessment of Terrestrial Carbon Sequestration Options within a United States Market for Greenhouse Gas Emissions Reductions", Presented at the Second DOE/NETL Conference on Carbon Sequestration, Alexandria, VA, May 7, 2003.
- Segarra, E., D.G. de la-Torre-Ugarte, J.E. Malaga, and G.W. Williams, "Social Welfare and Environmental Degradation in Agriculture: The Case of Ecuador", Twenty-Fifth International Conference of Agricultural Economists (IAAE), Durban, South Africa, August 16-22, 2003.
- Teratanavat, R.P., N.H. Hooker, and V.S. Salin, "Exploring Meat and Poultry Recall Data for Policy Lessons", selected paper presented at Meetings of the American Agricultural Economics Association, Montreal, Quebec, 2003.
- Vedenov, D.V., "Irrational Planting Behavior as Rational Expectations of Government Support", Selected Paper, SAEA Annual Meeting, Mobile, AL, February, 2003.
- Wu, X.M., "Labor Supply and Income Effects of the Earned Income Tax Credit and Welfare Programs ces", Canadian Econometrics Study Group Annual Meeting at Hamilton, Ontario September, 2003.
- Wu, X.M., and J.M. Perloff, "Estimation of Maximum Entropy Density with Grouped Data miss", presented at Midwest Econometrics Group Annual Meeting at Columbia, Missouri October, 2003.
- Wui, Y.S., and C.R. Engle, "An Economic Analysis of proposed Effluent Treatment in Hybrid Striped Bass Aquafarming: Using a Mixed Integer Programming", Aquaculture America 2003, Louisville, Kentucky, February 18-21, 2003.
- Anderson, D.P., "A Summary of the New Farm Bill Provisions That Affect Trade", Organized Symposium, American Agricultural Economics Association Meetings, Long Beach, California, July 29, 2002.

- Anderson, D.P., "Livestock Market Outlook", Symposium Organizer and Moderator, Organized Symposium, American Agricultural Economics Association Meetings, Long Beach, California, July 29, 2002.
- Andrasko, K., D.M. Adams, B.C. Murray, B.A. McCarl, H.C. Lee, and B. de Angelo, "Estimating Ag-Forest Offset Options at National and Regional Scales: Rank-Ordering by Economic, Policy, and Co-Benefits Criteria", USDA Symposium on Natural Resource Management to Offset Greenhouse Gas Emissions Raleigh, NC Nov.19-21, 19-21, 2002.
- Booker, J.F., A.M. Michelsen, and F.A. Ward, "Tran boundary Instream Flows: Perspectives from an International River Basin", Integrated Trans boundary Water Management, Joint UCOWR, EWRI, NGWA, COE-IWR Conference, Traverse, Michigan, July 23-26.CD, 2002.
- Capps Jr., O.C., "Analysis of US Farm-to-Retail Price Spreads for Beef and Pork", American Agricultural Economics Association, Long Beach, CA, July, 2002.
- Capps Jr., O.C., "Econometric Considerations on the Use of Electronic Scanner Data to Conduct Consumer Demand Analysis", Allied Social Sciences Association, Atlanta, GA, January, 2002.
- Drees, B.M., S.B. Vinson, and C.F. Lard, "The economic impact and management of invasive fire ants in Texas", XIV International Congress of the International Union for the Study of Social Insects (IUSSI), Sapporo, Japan, July 27-August 3, 2002.
- Gallagher, R.L., "Introducing the Case Method to the Classroom: A Pedagogical Perspective", presented at the Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Orlando, Florida, February, 2002.
- Griffin, W.L., G.C. Davis, and K.D. Rosette-Valencia, "Recreation Demand of Red Snapper with Emphasis on the significance of Time Variables and Cross-Equation Coefficients", Annual MARFIN Conference, Tampa, FL, January, 2002.
- Herbst, B.K., J.L. Outlaw, and S.L. Klose, "Analysis of the Impact of FARRM Account Concept on Texas Farm and Ranches", Presented Paper, Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting. Orlando, Florida. February 2-6, 2002.
- Herbst, B.K., J.L. Outlaw, and S.L. Klose, "Analysis of the Impact of FARRM Account Concept on Texas Farms and Ranches", Selected paper at the Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual meeting, Orlando, FL, February 3-6, 2002.
- Hyde, J.A., and B.A. Gloy, "An Evaluation of Meat Advertisers Reactions to Compet itors Advertising and Revenues", Northeastern Agricultural and Resource Economics Association meeting, Camp Hill, PA, 2002.
- Hyde, J.A., and P.D. Engel, "Estimating the Value of Robotic Milkers on US Dairy Farms Usin g Monte Carlo Simulation", Northeastern Agricultural and Resource Economics Association meeting, Camp Hill, PA, 2002.
- Hyde, J.A., P.D. Engel, and B. Lang, "Investing in Robotic Milkers on North American Dairy Farms: Now, Later, or Never?", The First North American Conference on Robotic Milking, Wageningen Pers The Netherlands, 2002.
- Jin, Y.H., H. Wang, and D. Zilberman, "Environmental Regulations, Community Complaints, and Industrial Pollution Abatement: Evidence from China", Selected paper at the World Congress of Environmental and Resource Economists, Monterey, California, June, 2002.
- Johnson, J.L., and M.W. Polk, "Decision Aid Program for the Evaluation of Livestock Species, Stocking Rates, and Economic Returns", Presented at the Southern Agricultural Economics Association Convention. Pub 15 pgs and companion disk, D7AE-02F2, 2002.

- Klose, S.L., J.L. Outlaw, and J.W. Richardson, "Incorporating Spatial Correlation in Farm Level Risk Analysis", Presented Paper, Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting. Orlando, Florida. February 2-6, 2002.
- Kristinek, J.J., and D.P. Anderson, "The Impact of Exchange Rates on Beef and Cattle Trade in North America", Paper Presented at the Southern Agricultural Economics Association meeting in Orlando, Florida. February 6, 2002.
- McCarl, B.A., B.C. Murray, and B.L. Sohngen, "The Joint Effect of Climate Change Impacts and Mitigation Incentives on the Rate of Carbon Sequestration in Terrestrial Ecosystems", Presented at 2002 World Congress of Environmental and Resource Economists, Monterey, California, June, 2002.
- Mitchell, P.D., T.M. Hurley, B.A. Babcock, and R.L. Hellmich, "Insuring the Stewardship of Bt Corn: A Carrot versus A Stick: Presented", International Consortium in Agricultural Biotechnology Research, 6th International Conference, Ravello, Italy, July 11-14, 2002.
- Murray, B.C., B.A. McCarl, and H.C. Lee, "Estimating Leakage From Forest Carbon Sequestration Programs: Presented", Presented at 2002 World Congress of Environmental and Resource Economists, Monterey, California, June, 2002.
- Newburn, D.A., "Spatial Estimation of Conservation Easement Values", Second World Congress of Environmental and Resource Economists. Monterey, CA, 2002.
- Ng, D.W., "Knowledge Based Competitive Strategies: Strategic Complementarities from an Austrian Economic and Strategic Network Perspective", Annual Meetings for the Canadian Agricultural Economics Society (CAES), Calgary Alberta, 2002.
- Ng, D.W., "Supply Chain Organization through Entrepreneurship and Strategic Management of Networks", 5th International Conference on Chain and Network Management / 12th International Agribusiness Management Association (IAMA) symposium, Noordwijk, Netherlands., 2002.
- Ng, D.W., "Towards a Conceptual Understanding of Supply Chain Evolution: the Paradox of Social Pressures vs. Economic Efficiency Across the Worlds Food Chains", 5th International Conference on Chain and Network Management/ 12th International Agribusiness Management Association (IAMA) symposium, Noordwijk, Netherlands, 2002.
- Outlaw, J.L., "Where the 2002 Farm Bill is Headed", Paper presented in the symposium on Southern Policy Issues for the 2002 Farm Bill at the Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual meeting, Orlando, FL, February 3-6, 2002.
- Park, J.L., "A Graphical Guide to US Food Marketing", FDRS Annual Meeting, 2002.
- Park, J.L., "A New Framework for Convenience Analysis in the Food Away From Home and Food at Home Markets", AAEA Annual Meeting, 2002.
- Rosette-Valencia, K.D., G.C. Davis, and W.L. Griffin, "An Assessment for the Recreational Demand for Gulf of Mexico Red Snapper", Marine Fisheries Initiative 13th Annual Conference. Tampa, Florida, January 16-17, 2002.
- Rosson III., C.P., "Economic Impacts of US Agricultural Exports to Cuba", Potential US-Cuban Agricultural Trade: Issues for Southern and US Agriculture, February 3-6 (abstract), SAEA Annual Meetings, Orlando, FL, 2002.
- Rosson III., C.P., "Impacts of Freer Trade on US Cotton Trade", Presentation in Organized Symposium, AAEA Annual Meetings, Long Beach, CA, July 28-31, 2002.

- Rosson III., C.P., "Impacts of Freer Trade with Mexico on Pecans and Peanuts", SAEA Annual Meetings, Organized Symposium Presentation, Orlando, FL, February 3-6 (abstract), 2002.
- Rosson III., C.P., "US Positions in WTO and Free Trade Area of the Americas Negotiations", AAEA Annual Meetings, Track Session on Free Trade, July 28-31, 2002.
- Rosson III., C.P., and F.J. Adcock, "Competitive Impacts and Opportunities from Freer Trade on Southern Fruits and Vegetables", Organized Symposium, SAEA Annual Meetings, Orlando, F, February 3-6 (abstract), 2002.
- Rosson III., C.P., and F.J. Adcock, "Freer Trade and Southern Agriculture: Interregional Adjustment in Peanuts and Pecans", Organized Symposium, SAEA Annual Meetings, Orlando, FL, February 3-6 (abstract), 2002.
- Sands, R.D., B.A. McCarl, D. Gillig, and G.J. Blanford, "Analysis of Agricultural Greenhouse GHG Mitigation Options within a Multisector Economic Framework", Presented at the 6th International Conference on Greenhouse Gas Control Technologies (GHGT6), Kyoto, Japan, October, 2002.
- Schneider, U.A., and B.A. McCarl, "Competitive Economic Potential Of Greenhouse Gas Emission Mitigation In US Agriculture And Forestry", Presented at 2002 World Congress of Environmental and Resource Economists, Monterey, California, June, 2002.
- Vedenov, D.V., "Estimating Returns under the Standard Reinsurance Agreement", Organized Symposium, Measuring and Spreading Risk: Public-Private Reinsurance of Crop Insurance, AAEA Annual Meetings, Long Beach, CA, July, 2002.
- Wang, H., and Y.H. Jin, "Industrial Ownership and Environmental Performance: Evidence from China", Selected paper presented at the American Agricultural Economics Association, Long Beach, California, July, 2002.
- Woodward, R.T., W.L. Griffin, and Y.S. Wui, "An Integrated Economic Analysis of Alternative By catch, Commercial, and Recreational Policies for the Recovery of Gulf of Mexico Red Snapper", Annual MARFIN Conference, Tampa, Florida, 2002.
- Wu, X.M., J.M. Perloff, and A. Golan, "Effects of Government Policies on Income Distribution and Welfare pr", presented at American Economic Association Annual Meeting at Atlanta January, 2002.
- Yang, J.C., J. Zhang, and D.J. Leatham, "Price and Volatility Transmission in International Wheat Futures Markets", Presented at the Financial Management Association (FMA) annual meeting, San Antonio, Texas, October 18.Session 139, Issues in Commodity Futures Pricing, 2002.
- Yang, J.C., R.B. Balyeat, and D.J. Leatham, "Futures Trading Activity and Commodity Cash Price Volatility", Presented at the Financial Management Association (FMA) annual meeting, San Antonio, Texas, October 18. Session 139, Issues in Commodity Futures Pricing, 2002.
- Almas, L.K., S.H. Amosson, F. Bretz, L. New, and T. Marek, "Cost Analysis and Water Conservation Potential for Six irrigation Systems", January. Southern Agricultural Economic Association, 2001.
- Anderson, D.P., and H.M. Harris Jr., "Dairy Products: Freer Trade and International Competitiveness", Organized Symposium, Southern Agricultural Economics Association Meetings, Fort Worth, Texas, January 31, 2001.
- Anderson, D.P., J.W. Richardson, E.G. Smith, and J.L. Outlaw, "Evaluating a Marketing Loan Program for Wool and Mohair", Presented Paper at the Western Agricultural Economics Association Meeting.Logan, Utah.July 11, 2001.
- Anderson, D.P., R.A. Edwards, and T. Davis, "Measuring the Role of Value Added Agriculture on the Texas Economy", American Agricultural Economics Association meeting in Chicago, Illinois, August 5-8, 2001.

- Booker, J.F., M. Frasier, E. Houk, A.M. Michelsen, and R.G. Taylor, "Foregone Benefits in Supplying Water for Endangered Species Recovery", Decision Support Systems for Water Resources Management, American Water Resources Association and Universities Council on Water Resources Annual Conference, Snowbird, Utah, June 27-30, 2001.
- Bryant, H.L., and G.C. Davis, "Accounting for Model Specification Uncertainty with a Classical Model Averaging Procedure", Paper presented at the American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting. Chicago, Illinois, August 5-8, 2001.
- Bryant, H.L., and G.C. Davis, "Beyond the Model Specification Problem: Model and Parameter Averaging Using Bayesian Techniques", Paper presented at the American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting. Chicago, Illinois, August 5-8, 2001.
- Bryant, H.L., and M.S. Haigh, "Bid-Ask Spreads in Electronic and Open Outcry Commodity Futures Markets", paper presented at the AAEA annual meetings, Chicago, Illinois, August, 2001.
- Characklis, G.W., and R.C. Griffin, "Evaluating Optimal Agricultural and Municipal Responses to Rising Salinity", American Water Resources Association and the University Council on Water Resources Snowbird, Utah, June 27-30, 2001.
- Davis, G.C., "The Confirmation and Falsification of Equilibrium Displacement Models", American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting. Chicago, Illinois. August 58, 2001.
- Davis, G.C., "The Probabilistic Approach to the Model Specification Problem: Discussion", American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meetings. Chicago, Illinois. August 58. OLE_LINK39, 2001.
- Fuller, S.W., R. Harrison, and T.H.E. Yu, "Production, Consumption and Flow Patterns of Texas Grain", Transportation Research Boards 26th Annual Summer Conference on Ports, Waterways, Freight and International Trade in Galveston, Texas, June 26, 2001.
- Gallagher, R.L., "Modeling Agricultural Loan Portfolio Risk in a Stochastic Environment: saea", presented at the Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Fort Worth, Texas, January, 2001.
- Gallagher, R.L., "Teaching", held at the Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Fort Worth, Texas, January, 2001.
- Gan, J., and S. Ganguli, "A CGE approach to assessing the effects of NAFTA and WTO on US forestry sectors", Presented at 2000 Society of American Foresters (SAF) National Convention, Washington, DC, November, 2001.
- Gloy, B.A., J.A. Hyde, and E.L. LaDue, "Dairy Farm Management and Long-Term Farm Perfor mance: Evidence from Panel Data", American Agricultural Economics Association meeting, Chicago, IL, 2001.
- Haigh, M.S., and O.C. Capps Jr., "Implementing Risk Management Strategies in a Multinational Agribusiness Corporation", International Food and Agribusiness Management Association, 2001.
- Knapek, G.M., S.L. Klose, and D.A. McCorkle, "Factors Affecting Profitability in Texas Crop Farms", Presented Paper, Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting. Fort Worth, Texas, January 29-31, 2001.
- Love, H.A., and O.C. Capps Jr., "Factors in Retail Concentration. The Economics of Concentration in the Agri-Food Sector", Workshop organized by the Canadian Agricultural Economics Society Toronto, Ontario, Canada, April 27-28, 2001.

- Mitchell, P.D., "Additive versus Proportional Pest Damage Functions: Why Ecology Matters", Selected Paper, Selected Paper: American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Chicago, IL, August 5-8, 2001.
- Mitchell, P.D., T.M. Hurley, and M.E. Rice, "What is the Value of Bt Corn", Selected Paper: American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Chicago, IL, August 5-8, 2001.
- Ng, D.W., "The Application of Agent-based Methods to Structural Change in Agricultural Markets", Annual meetings for the joint American Agricultural Economics Association (AAEA) / Canadian Agricultural Economics Society (CAES), Chicago Illinois, 2001.
- Outlaw, J.L., and D.P. Anderson, "Abstracts of Papers Selected for presentation at the 2001 Southern Agricultural Economics Association Meeting", January, 2001.
- Park, J.L., "Offering Food Distribution Courses in Agricultural Economics Curricula", Research Update, FDRS Annual Meeting, 2001.
- Park, J.L., and O.C. Capps Jr., "On the Threshold of Change: A Modern View of Food Distribution Research", Research Report, FDRS Annual Meeting, 2001.
- Sheng, Z., and A.M. Michelsen, "Wastewater Reuse Strategies in the El Paso del Norte Region", American Water Resources Association Annual Conference, Albuquerque, New Mexico, Nov.12-15, 2001.
- Vedenov, D.V., "Rainfall Insurance for Midwest Crop Production", Selected Paper, AAEA Annual Meetings, Chicago, IL, August, 2001.
- Ward, F.A., J.F. Booker, and A.M. Michelsen, "Addressing Bottlenecks in a Transboundary River Basin: Institutions and the Rio Grande", American Water Resources Association Annual Conference, Albuquerque, New Mexico, November 12-15, 2001.
- Willis, D.B., V.S. Salin, and C.F. Lard, "Economic Impact of Fire Ants to Texas Agriculture", Selected paper at Meeting of the Southern Agricultural Economics Association, Ft. Worth, TX, January 28-31, 2001.
- Wui, Y.S., R.T. Woodward, and W.L. Griffin, "A New By catch-Reduction Policy: Fractional Gear", Paper presented at the First North American Fisheries Economics Forum, New Orleans, Louisiana, April 1-4, 2001.
- Yang, J.C., R.B. Balyeat, and D.J. Leatham, "Futures Trading Activity and Commodity Spot Price Volatility", Presented at the 2001 Southwest Finance Association Annual Meeting in New Orleans, Louisiana, February 28-March 3, 2001.
- Adcock, F.J., and C.P. Rosson III., "Global Economic Turmoil and Prospects for Recovery: Impacts, Issues and Prospects for Southern Agriculture", Organized Symposium for the Annual Meetings of the Southern Agricultural Economics Association, Lexington, KY, February (R), 2000.
- Anderson, D.P., M.E. Rister, E.G. Smith, R.D. Lacewell, and V.M. Aguilar, "An Economic Evaluation of Sugarcane Production and processing in Southeast Texas", 28th Rice Technical Working Group meeting in Biloxi, MS Abstr, February 27-March 1, 2000.
- Boisvert, R.N., and B.A. McCarl, "Agricultural Economics Risk, Math Programming and Software Past, Present and Future", Presented at AAEA Annual Meeting, Tampa Florida, August, 2000.
- Chen, Y., C.P. Rosson III., and F.J. Adcock, "China Supply/Demand Balance and Forecast Trade Potential in Meats", Presented paper, Global Agricultural Trade in the New Millennium, New Orleans, LA, May 25-26, 2000.

- Conner, J.R., "Agricultural Economics and Land-Grant Programs in the New Century", Presented in Symposium on Challenges of the Early Years of the New Millennium in Historical Perspective, Annual Meeting of the Southern Agricultural Economics Association, Lexington, KY February 1, 2000.
- Crenwelge, L.L., J.L. Outlaw, S.L. Klose, G.M. Knapek, D.A. McCorkle, and C.E. Hobbs, "Extension Risk Management Education: Texas Style", Presented Paper, American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting. Tampa, Florida, July 30-August 2, 2000.
- Falconer, L.L., J.L. Parker, and J.M. McGrann, "Beef Cow-Calf Production and Financial Performance Measurement: An Eight Year Summary of the Southern Cow-Calf Industry and Use In Extension Programming", Presented at the Southern Extension Agricultural Economics meetings (February), 2000.
- Feldman, P.A., E.G. Smith, J.W. Richardson, and D.P. Anderson, "Economic Impacts of the 1996 Farm Bill and the 1999 Disaster Relief on Representative US Crop Farms", Presented Paper at the Southwestern Economics Association Annual Meeting, Galveston, Texas.March 16, 2000.
- Griffin, R.C., "Pricing Water As If All Resources Matter", Western Economics Association International, Vancouver, BC, June 29, 2000.
- Griffin, W.L., D. Gillig, and T. Ozuna Jr., "An Economic Assessment of Gulf of Mexico Red Snapper Management Policies", IIFET 2000 Conference, Corvallis, Oregon, 2000.
- Huffaker, R.G., A.M. Michelsen, J. Hamilton, and M. Frasier, "The Uneasy Hierarchy of Federal and State Water Laws and Polices", Western Agricultural Economic Association Annual Meeting, Vancouver, B.C.June, 2000.
- Hyde, J.A., M.A. Martin, P.V. Preckel, C.L. Dobbins, and C.R. Edwards, "Estimating the Value of Bt Corn: A Multi-State Comparison", American Agricultural Economics Association meeting, Tampa, FL, 2000.
- Jakus, P.M., K.L. Jensen, and G.C. Davis, "Revenue Impacts of MPP Branded Funds: A Firm Level Analysis: Presented", American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting. Tampa, Florida. July 30 August 2, 2000.
- Lee, H.C., D.P. Anderson, R.B. Schwart Jr., B.A. McCarl, and J.W. Siebert, "The Impact of Reverse Osmosis and Ultrafiltration Technologies on the Southern Dairy and Milk Industries", Presented Paper at the Southern Agricultural Economics Association meeting in Lexington, Kentucky. February 1, 2000.
- Lee, H.C., D.P. Anderson, R.B. Schwart Jr., B.A. McCarl, and J.W. Siebert, "The Impact Reverse Osmosis and Ultrafiltration Technologies on the Southern Dairy and Milk Industries", Presented Paper at the Southern Agricultural Economics Association meeting in Lexington, Kentucky. February 1, 2000.
- Lemberg, B., J.W. Mjelde, J.R. Conner, R.C. Griffin, W.D. Rosenthal, and J.W. Stuth, "Integrating Ecological, Hydrologic, and Economic Models for Water Valuation in South Texas: pres2", Presented at Southern Economics Association Annual Meeting. Galveston, Texas, March 14-18, 2000.
- Marek, T., S.H. Amosson, L. New, B. Stewart, J.M. Sweeten, and F. Bretz, "Irrigation Water Demand Estimates for the Texas Panhandle (Region A)", July. American Society of Agricultural Engineers International Watershed Management Conference, Fort Collins, Colorado, 2000.
- Martin, M.A., and J.A. Hyde, "Economic Considerations for the Adoption of Transg enic Crops: The Case of Bt Corn", Presented at the Society of Nematologists Annual Meeting, Quebec City, Canada, 2000.
- Michelsen, A.M., and R.G. Huffaker, "Federal Intervention in State Water Laws and Strategies to Restrict Interstate Reallocation", Living Downstream in the Next Millennium: Reconciling Watershed Concerns With Basin Management. Universities Council on Water Resources, New Orleans, LA, August 1-4, 2000.

- Outlaw, J.L., and D.P. Anderson, "Evaluating Minimum Tillage and Round-Up Ready Cotton Production Programs Across Texas", Presented Paper at the Southern Agricultural Economics Association meeting in Lexington, Kentucky. February 2, 2000.
- Park, J.L., "The Decision to Enter Consumer Direct Initiatives by Supermarket Companies", Research Report, FDRS Annual Meeting, 2000.
- Richardson, J.W., and D.P. Anderson, "A Historical Perspective of Farm Policy by the Profession", Organized Symposium at the American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting in Tampa, Florida, August, 2000.
- Rosson III., C.P., and F.J. Adcock, "Economic Turmoil and Trade Liberalization in Latin America: Implications and Issues for US Agriculture", Organizers of Organized Symposium for the Annual Meetings of the American Agricultural Economics Association, Tampa, Florida. August (R), 2000.
- Rosson III., C.P., and F.J. Adcock, "Southern Agricultural in the Millennium Round of the WTO: Views, Issues and Prospects", Organizers, Organized Symposium for the Annual Meetings of the Southern Agricultural Economics Association, Lexington, KY, February (R), 2000.
- Schumann, K.D., J.R. Conner, J.W. Richardson, J.W. Stuth, and W.T. Hamilton, "Economic Assessment of Brush Management Alternatives under Uncertainty", Presented at Southern Economics Association Annual Meeting. Galveston, Texas, March 14-18, 2000.
- Shumway, C.R., and G.C. Davis, "Does Consistent Aggregation Matter?", Australian Agricultural and Resource Economics Society Meetings, Sydney, Australia. January 2325, 2000.
- Smith, E.G., J.W. Richardson, D.P. Anderson, R.D. Knutson, and J.L. Outlaw, "Farm Level Comparison of the FAIR Act to the 1990 Farm Bill", Southern Agricultural Economics Association meeting in Lexington, Kentucky, January 31, 2000.
- Spivey, S.E., V.S. Salin, and D.P. Anderson, "Analysis of the Effect of Packing Capacity on Hog Prices", Presented Paper at the Southern Agricultural Economics Association meeting in Lexington, Kentucky. January 31, 2000.
- Williams, G.W., and F.J. Adcock, "Economic Turmoil and Trade Liberalization in South America", Economic Turmoil and Trade Liberalization in Latin America: Implications and Issues for US Agriculture, Annual Meeting of the AAEA, Tampa Bay, Florida, July 31, 2000.
- Wui, Y.S., R.T. Woodward, and W.L. Griffin, "An Economic Analysis of Alternative By catch Policy in the Gulf of Mexico", Paper presented at the annual meeting of the American Agricultural Economics Association, Tampa, Florida, August 4-8, 2000.
- Adcock, F.J., and C.P. Rosson III., "Market Potential and Export Trade Growth", Prospects and Potential for an Free Trade Area of the Americas, Organized Symposium for the Annual Meetings of the Southern Agricultural Economics Association, Memphis, Tennessee.February (R), 1999.
- Davis, G.C., "A Semantic Interpretation of Haavelmos Structure of Econometrics: presented", History of Economics Society, Annual Meeting. Greensboro, North Carolina. June 2629, 1999.
- Espinoza, M.C., and G.C. Davis, "The Aggregation Problem in Promotion Evaluation", Paper presented at Southern Agricultural Economic Association Conference. Memphis, Tennessee. February 2, 1999.
- Espinoza-Arellano, J.J., S.W. Fuller, and J.E. Malaga, "US/Mexico Melon Trade and Mexicos Competitiveness in US Winter Market", Presented at 1999 Southern Association of Agricultural Scientists Meetings, February 2, Nashville, TN.Abstract published in Southern J.Agr.Econ, 1999.

- Falconer, L.L., J.L. Outlaw, and D.P. Anderson, "Economic Tools to Evaluate Herd Liquidation Decisions for Breeding Cattle", Presented Paper at the Southern Agricultural Economics Association meeting in Memphis. Tennessee, 1999.
- Hyde, J.A., and K. Foster, "Exploring the Dynamic Relationship between Advertising and Revenues within the Pork Industry", American Agricultural Economics Association meeting, Nashville, TN, 1999.
- Hyde, J.A., M.A. Martin, P.V. Preckel, C.L. Dobbins, and C.R. Edwards, "The Economics of Refuge Design for Bt Corn", American Agricultural Economics Association meeting, Nashville, TN, 1999.
- Jones, L.L., "Economic Impacts of Water Transfers from Agriculture to Urban Uses", Paper presented to the Southern Regional Science Association, Richmond, Virginia (April), 1999.
- Knutson, R.D., E.G. Smith, J.W. Richardson, D.P. Anderson, and R.F. Ochoa, "Policy Goals and the Design of Farm Programs: An Evaluation of FAIR", Organized Symposium, American Agricultural Economics Association Meetings, Nashville, Tennessee, August 11, 1999.
- Lemberg, B., J.W. Mjelde, J.R. Conner, W.D. Rosenthal, and J.W. Stuth, "Integrating Ecological, Hydrologic and Economic Models for Water Valuation in South Texas: Preliminary Results", Annual Meeting of the Southern Agricultural Economics Association Memphis, TN February 1, 1999.
- Malaga, J.E., and G.W. Williams, "Demand Systems and Fresh Vegetables: An Application of the Barten Approach", Annual Meetings of the SAEA, Memphis, Tennessee, January, 1999.
- Malaga, J.E., D. Tropp, D. Skully, and J. Link, "Post-NAFTA Changes on Mexico Fresh Produce Distribution System", American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meetings Nashville, TN (August), 1999.
- McCarl, B.A., "Climate Change Induced Variability: Agricultural Economic Consequences", Presented at the American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meetings, Nashville, 1999.
- McCarl, B.A., "Turning Soil Carbon into Gold: Alchemy Comes to Agriculture", Presented at the American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meetings, Nashville, 1999.
- Michelsen, A.M., J.F. Booker, and M. Frasier, "Feasibility of Alternatives to Manage Platte River Instream Flows to Accommodate Endangered Species", Water: World Lessons, Joint Meeting of the Universities Council on Water Resources, International Water Resources Association and International Water and Resource Economics Consortium, Kamuela, Hawaii, June 29-July 2, 1999.
- Mitchell, P.D., "Using Insurance to Encourage Adoption of IPM: The Case of Corn Rootworm", North Central Branch of the Entomological Society of America Annual Meetings, Des Moines, IA, March 31, 1999.
- Nelson, A.G., "Partnership Opportunities Between Academia and the Private Sector: Examples from the Texas A&M University System", Annual conference of the Food Distribution Research Society, San Antonio, Texas 20 minutes, audience 85.October 19, 1999.
- Ochoa, R.F., D.P. Anderson, and R.D. Knutson, "The Development of the Dairy Sector in the Western Hemisphere in the Next Century", Conference of the Latin American and Caribbean Association of Agricultural Economics.Rural Development Challenges in the Next Century Port of Spain, Trinidad, June30-July 2, 1999.
- Ochoa, R.F., D.P. Anderson, R.D. Knutson, and T. Hemme, "International Farm Level Competitiveness in Dairy", American Agricultural Economics Association meeting in Nashville, Tennessee. August, 1999.
- Park, J.L., "A Comparison of Promotional Tactics in the Food Industry", Research Report, FDRS Annual Meeting, 1999.

- Park, J.L., S.W. Fuller, J.E. Malaga, J.W. Mjelde, C.P. Rosson III., and F.J. Dainello, "An Assessment of the Impact of ENSO Events on Fresh Vegetable Supply", Paper presented at the Southern Agricultural Economics Association meeting in Memphis, Tennessee, (February 1), 1999.
- Parker, J.L., L.L. Falconer, and J.M. McGrann, "Beef Cow-Calf Standardized Performance Analysis Software", Paper presented at the Southern Agricultural Economics Association meeting in Memphis, Tennessee, (February), 1999.
- Richardson, J.W., and D.P. Anderson, "Farm Policy Options Before and After 2002", Organized Symposium at the American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meetings, 1999.
- Richardson, J.W., J. Stam, and M. Duncan, "The Industrialization of US Agriculture and the Decline in Commodity Prices: Implications for Risk Management Tools", Organized Symposium at the American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meetings, 1999.
- Robinson, J.R.C., "Pesticide Policy Context", Presentation made in an organized symposium at 1999 AAEA Annual meeting in Nashville, TN, August 8-1, entitled FQPA and FAIR Act: How Will They Affect Pesticide Demand and Supply?, 1999.
- Rosson III., C.P., "Experiences for International Agribusiness Marketing", Lessons Learned from Compressed Video Use in Classroom Instruction and Extension Education, Organized Symposium for the Annual Meetings of the American Agricultural Economics Association, Nashville, Tennessee. August, 1999.
- Rosson III., C.P., "Roles for Extension and Applied Research", Prospects and Potential for an Free Trade Area of the Americas, Organized Symposium for the Annual Meetings of the Southern Agricultural Economics Association, C.P.Rosson and Flynn Adcock, organizers, Memphis, Tennessee. February, 1999.
- Rosson III., C.P., and F.J. Adcock, "Prospects and Potential for an Free Trade Area of the Americas", Organizers, Organized Symposium for the Annual Meetings of the Southern Agricultural Economics Association, Memphis, Tennessee.February (R), 1999.
- Rosson III., C.P., and F.J. Adcock, "Views on the Prospects and Potentials for a Free Trade Area of the Americas and the World Trade Organization", Organized Symposium for the Annual Meetings of the American Agricultural Economics Association, Nashville, Tennessee. August (R), organizers, 1999.
- Rosson III., C.P., and M.C. Uribe, "Lessons Learned from Compressed Video Use in Classroom Instruction and Extension Education", Organized Symposium for the Annual Meetings of the American Agricultural Economics Association, Nashville, Tennessee. August, 1999.
- Salin, V.S., and N.H. Hooker, "Food Safety Risks and Reputation", Selected paper presented at 1999 International Food and Agribusiness Management Assn. World Food and Agribusiness Forum, Florence, Italy (June 13-14), 1999.
- Adcock, F.J., J. Michael, and C.P. Rosson III., "NAFTA and Southern Forest Products Trade", Organized Symposium, SAEA Annual Meetings, Technical Barriers to Trade: The New Wave of Protectionism, Little Rock, Arkansas, February 2, 1998.
- Adelaja, A., R.M. Nayga Jr., and Z. Farooq, "Mergers and Acquisition in the Food Industry", Presented at the Annual Meetings of the Northeastern Agricultual and Resource Economics Association, Ithica, New York (June 21-23), 1998.
- Anderson, D.P., "Federal Marketing Order Reform: Evaluation of Economic Impacts", Symposium organizer, Organized Symposium, American Agricultural Economics Association Meetings, Salt Lake City, Utah, August, 1998.

- Anderson, D.P., "The BFP Proposal", Symposium presentation, Federal Marketing Order Reform: Evaluation of Economic Impacts. Organized Symposium, American Agricultural Economics Association Meetings, Salt Lake City, Utah, August 3, 1998.
- Babcock, B.A., T.M. Hurley, J. Wu, and P.D. Mitchell, "The Environmental Effects of Freedom to Farm", Selected Paper: American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Salt Lake City, August 2-5, 1998.
- Bennett, B.K., and S.K. Misra, "A Determination of the Optimal Number of Lint Cleanings for Irrigated Cotton", 1998 Annual Meetings of the Southern Agricultural Economics Association, Selected Paper Presented, Little Rock, AR, 1998.
- Capps Jr., O.C., "Impact of Income Distribution on Market Demand", Presented at the American Agricultural Economics Association Meetings, Salt Lake City, Utah (August), 1998.
- Engler, C.R., M.J. McFarland, and R.D. Lacewell, "Economics and Environmental Impact of Biogas Production and Use", Presented to Southwestern Economics Association, Corpus Christi, Texas (March 23-24), 1998.
- Gray, A.W., and D.P. Anderson, "A Simulation Approach to Agribusiness Modeling", American Agricultural Economics Association meeting in Salt Lake City, Utah.August, 1998.
- Griffin, W.L., "By catch Reduction Device (BRD) Technology", presented at the Eleventh Annual MARFIN Conference, Tampa, FL, December, 1998.
- Griffin, W.L., "Shrimp By catch Reduction Device (BRD) Technology", 11th Annual MARFIN Conference, Tampa, Florida, 1998.
- Griffin, W.L., "Shrimp By catch Reduction Impacts on the Harvesting, Processing, and Community Sectors in the Gulf of Mexico", presented at the Eleventh Annual MARFIN Conference, Tampa, FL, December, 1998.
- Hiser, J., R.M. Nayga Jr., and O.C. Capps Jr., "On-Line Food Shopping: Is it a Reality or a Dream?", Presented at the annual conference of the Food Distribution Research Society, Monterey, California (October 25-28), 1998.
- Hyde, J.A., M.A. Martin, P.V. Preckel, and C.R. Edwards, "Ana lyzing the Economics of Bt Corn", American Agricultural Economics Association meeting, Salt Lake City, UT, 1998.
- Knutson, R.D., and D.P. Anderson, "The Changing Policy Environment and Its Impact on Agriculture Sector Stability", Organized Symposium, American Agricultural Economics Association Meetings, Salt Lake City, Utah, August 3, Symposium organizer, 1998.
- Krueger, A.M., V.S. Salin, G.W. Williams, and L. Eden, "Geographic Diversification Strategy: An Application to the California Chile Table Grape Market", International Food and Agribusiness Management Assn., World Food and Agribusiness Congress Punta del Este, Uruguay, June 30-July 2, 1998.
- Krueger, A.M., V.S. Salin, G.W. Williams, L. Eden, and A.W. Gray, "Profitability of Geographic Diversification Strategy", Food Distribution Research Society Conference, Oct.28, Monterrey, California, 1998.
- McCorkle, D.A., R.A. Ward, M.E. Rister, B.A. McCarl, D.J. Leatham, and C.R. Long, "Managing Constrained Operating Budgets in Large Agribusiness Operations", Presented at Annual Meeting of American Agricultural Economics Association, 1998.
- Mitchell, P.D., "Green Payments vs. Green Insurance for Nonpoint Source Pollution Control", Selected Paper: American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Salt Lake City, August 2-5, 1998.
- Mitchell, P.D., and B.A. Babcock, "Environmental Tradeoffs and the Industrialization of US Livestock Production", Organized Symposium: American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Salt Lake City, August 2-5, 1998.

- Nayga Jr., R.M., and Z. Weinberg, "Challenges and Opportunities Facing the Development of Supermarkets in Inner Cities", Presented in an organized symposium during the annual meeting of the American Agricultural Economics Association, Salt Lake City, Utah (August 2-5), 1998.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., D. Lipinski, and N. Savur, "On the Consumers Use of Nutritional Labels", Presented at the Annual Meeting of the Southern Agricultural Economics Association, Little Rock, Arkansas (January 31-February 4), 1998.
- Park, J.L., "A Food Industry Forecast", Research Update, FDRS Annual Meeting, 1998.
- Rosson III., C.P., and F.J. Adcock, "Technical Barriers to Trade: The New Wave of Protectionism", Organized Symposium, SAEA Annual Meetings, February 2, 1998.
- Rosson III., C.P., and F.J. Adcock, "The North American Free Trade Agreement: Continuing Impact Assessment and Institutional Responses", Organized Symposium, SAEA Annual Meetings, Little Rock, Arkansas, February 1, 1998.
- Rosson III., C.P., F.J. Adcock, L.D. Sanders, D. Acker, W. Wintersteen, B. Gauler, and W. Meyers, "Bringing International Trade to Rural America", Free Session, AAEA Annual Meeting, Salt Lake City, Utah, August 3, 1998.
- Sylvestre, G.H., R.C. Griffin, and R.C. Sickles, "Municipal Water Demand in Texas: Flexible Price Elasticities and Subsistence Levels", Southern Economic Association, Baltimore, MD, November 8, 1998.
- Ward, F.A., M. Frasier, J.F. Booker, R.D. Lacewell, J.R. Ellis, and R.A. Young III., "An Economic-Hydrologic Modeling Approach for Assessing Alternative Institutional Innovations for Coping with Drought on an Interstate River", Presented at the 1998 American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Salt Lake City, Utah (August 4-7), 1998.
- Williams, G.W., "Comments on Selected Papers", Session 3T: Agricultural Trade and Policy Analysis, AAEA annual meetings, Salt Lake City, Utah, August 3, 1998.
- Bennett, B.K., S.K. Misra, and G. Barker, "Lint Cleaning Stripper-Harvested Cotton for Maximizing Producer Net Returns: Presented", 1997 Annual Meetings of the Southern Agricultural Economics Association, Birmingham, AL, 1997.
- Davis, G.C., and M.C. Espinoza, "A Unified Approach to Sensitivity Analysis in Equilibrium Displacement Models: Presented Paper", Paper presented at the American Agricultural Economics Association meetings, July 27-30, 1997.
- Espinoza-Arellano, J.J., S.W. Fuller, and J.E. Malaga, "US /Mexico Melon Trade: Analysis of Forces Affecting Mexico Competitive Position in US Winter Market", Latin American Studies Association (LASA), Chicago, Illinois, May, 1997.
- Fellin, L., and S.W. Fuller, "Privatization of Mexicos Railroad System: Implications for US/Mexico Agricultural Trade", Latin American Studies Association (LASA), Guadalajara, Mexico, April, 1997.
- Gan, J., and S.H. Kolison Jr., "How do business cycles impact the performance of forest products industries?", Annual Meeting of the Forest Products Society, Vancouver, Canada, 1997.
- Griffin, R.C., J.W. Mjelde, and J.M. Bowker, "The Value of Water Supply Reliability", Presented at Water Resource Planning and Management Division of the American Society of Civil Engineers. Houston, TX. April, 1997.
- Knutson, R.D., D.P. Anderson, and T.O. Awokuse, "Development of Basic Formula Price Policy: Implications for US-Canadian Free Trade", Symposium presentation, Presented as part of the symposium US Dairy Policy

- Reform and Implications for US-Canadian Trade. Organized Symposium, American Agricultural Economics Association Meetings, Toronto, Canada, August, 1997.
- Leatham, D.J., L.L. Jones, and L.M. Crane, "Economic Impact of Crop Insurance on the North Dakota State Economy", Presented Paper Session, Western Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, 1997.
- Malaga, J.E., and G.W. Williams, "Production Technology and US-Mexico Agricultural Trade: The Case of Fresh Vegetables", Latin American Studies Association, XX International Congress Latin America Towards the Fin de Si Guadalajara, Mexico, April, 1997.
- Malaga, J.E., G.W. Williams, and S.W. Fuller, "Forecasting US-Mexico Fresh Vegetable Trade Under Alternative Scenarios: A Simulation Analysis", American Agricultural Economics Association meetings, Toronto, Canada, July, 1997.
- Malaga, J.E., G.W. Williams, and S.W. Fuller, "US-Mexico Fresh Vegetable Trade: Policy Intervention and Technological Change", International Agricultural Economists Association meetings (IAEA), Sacramento, California, August, 1997.
- Mitchell, P.D., B.A. Babcock, and P.G. Lakshminarayan, "Tradeoff between Producer Profit and Agricultural CO2 Emissions", Selected Paper: American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Toronto, July 27-30, 1997.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., and Z. Weinberg, "Food Access in the Inner Cities", Presented at the Annual meeting of the Food Distribution Research Society, Clearwater Beach, Florida (October 26-29), 1997.
- Nelson, A.G., "Teaching Agricultural Producers to Consider Risk in Decision Making", Selected paper presented at the 1997 Annual Meeting of the Western Agricultural Economics Association, Sparks, Nevada, July 13-16, 1997, 13 pp, 1997.
- Ng, D.W., "Micro-Economic Evolution of Firm", Annual meetings of the Canadian Agricultural Economics Society (CAES) at Lethbridge Alberta, 1997.
- Park, J.L., "New Developments in Grocery Manufacturer and Distributor Marketing Programs", AAEA Annual Meeting, 1997.
- Schiable, G.D., R.D. Lacewell, and B.A. McCarl, "Economic and Environmental Implications of USDA Programs in the Edwards Aquifer", Presented at the Western Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meetings, Meeting, Reno, 1997.
- Shonkwiler, J.S., and W.D. Shaw, "A Discrete Choice Model of the Demand for Closely Related Goods: An Application to Recreation Decisions", Selected for presentation at the Eighth Annual Conference of the European Association of Environmental and Resource Economists, Tilburg, Netherlands (June), 1997.
- Williams, G.W., and J. Garcia-Vega, "Liberalized Trade and the Mexican Livestock, Meat, and Feed Industry", Latin American Studies Association, XX International Congress Latin America Towards the Fin de Si Guadalajara, Mexico, April, 1997.
- Anderson, D.P., and J.G. Robb, "The Changing Structure of the US and Southeastern Livestock Industries: Outlook, Issues, and Coping With Change", Symposium organizer, Organized Symposium, Southern Agricultural Economics Association Meetings, Greensboro, North Carolina, February, 1996.
- Bennett, B.K., and S.K. Misra, "Efficient Dry-Land and Irrigated Cotton Cleaning in a Systems Framework", 1996 Annual Meetings of the Southwestern Economics Association, Houston, TX, 1996.
- Bennett, B.K., and S.K. Misra, "Minimizing Cotton Cleaning Cost: Presented", 1996 Annual Meetings of the Southern Agricultural Economics Association, Greensboro, NC, 1996.

- Bennett, B.K., S.K. Misra, and A. Brashears, "Break-Even Cost Analysis of a Field Cleaner: Presented", 1996 Annual Meetings of the Southern Agricultural Economics Association, Greensboro, NC, 1996.
- Burton, D.M., "Linkages Between National Forest Policy and Employment", Selected Paper presented at American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, San Antonio, TX.July, 1996.
- Centner, T.J., and R.C. Griffin, "Discerning a Preferred Policy for Fence-Rule Provisions After the New Property Rights Movement", Canadian Law and Economics Association, Toronto, Canada, September 28, 1996.
- Davis, G.C., and J. Gauger, "Testing Aggregation Bias in Monetary Demand Systems", Southern Economic Association Conference. Washington, D.C., November 23-25, 1996.
- Davis, G.C., and J. Gauger, "The Distance Function as a Means to Test Aggregation Bias", Western Economic Association Conference.San Francisco, CA, June 28-July2, 1996.
- Gray, A.W., J.L. Outlaw, and A. Saha, "Impacts of Farm and Nonfarm Income on Land Values", Presented at the 1996 Annual Meetings of the Southern Agricultural Economics Association, Greensboro, North Carolina, (February 4-7), 1996.
- Hill, H.S.J., J.W. Mjelde, and W.D. Rosenthal, "Improved Climate Forecast Accuracy: Potential Implications for the Aggregate Texas Sorghum Supply Curve", Presented at the American Agricultural Economics Association Meetings, San Antonio, Texas (July 28-31), 1996.
- Keplinger, K.O., and B.A. McCarl, "Conjunctive Management Implications for the Edwards Aquifer: An Integrated Aquifer/River Basins Economic Optimization Approach", Presented at UCOWR 1996 Annual Meeting: July 30-August 2, 1996.
- McCarl, B.A., and K.O. Keplinger, "Investigations of Dry Year Options for Ground Water Management", Presented at the UCOWR (The Universities Council on Water Resources) Annual Meeting, San Antonio, Texas, 1996.
- Mitchell, P.D., P.G. Lakshminarayan, B.A. Babcock, and T. Otake, "The Impacts of Soil Conservation Policies on Carbon Sequestration in Agricultural Soils of the Central United States", Carbon Sequestration in Soil Symposium, Columbus, OH, July, 1996.
- Perera, J.R., D.P. Anderson, J.L. Outlaw, and D.P. Ernstes, "Forecasting Feeder Cattle Placements and Fed Cattle Marketing: A Time Series Approach", Presented Paper at the Southern Agricultural Economics Association meeting in Greensboro, North Carolina, 1996.
- Perera, J.R., J.L. Outlaw, and R.D. Knutson, "A Case Study of Retail Milk Price Correspondence: A Time Series Approach", Presented at the 1996 annual meetings of the Southern Agricultural Economics Association, Greensboro, North Carolina (Febr, 1996.
- Perera, J.R., J.L. Outlaw, and R.D. Knutson, "An Econometric Study of Fats and Oils Commodities: A Choice of Functional Form", Presented at the 1996 Annual Meetings of the American Agricultural Economics Association, San Antonio, TX (July 28-31), 1996.
- Pinchak, W.E., R.J. Gill II., S.J. Bevers, L.J. Hunt, D.R. Tolleson, and R.J. Ansley, "Shipping Stress Impacts on Production Efficiency and Profitability of Stocker Cattle: Presented", American Society of Animal Science, Annual Meeting.Rapid City, South Dakota.July, 1996.
- Richardson, J.W., "Agricultural Policy After Commodity Programs: Instability", Organized Symposium, at American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, 1996.
- Rister, M.E., and B.A. McCarl, "Risk Management Strategies in Agriculture: State of the Art and Future Perspectives", EUNITA Seminar Jan.7-10, 1996 Wageningen, The Netherlands, 1996.

- Rister, M.E., M.L. Waller, M.E. Hord, B.A. McCarl, and D.A. Bessler, "Seeking Superior Performing Marketing Strategies for (Texas) USA Rough Rice: Presented", Presented at European Network for Information Technology in Agriculture (EUNITA) Risk Seminar, 1996.
- Robinson, J.R.C., "Farm Bill: Implications and Opportunities for IPM", Organizer, and moderator of a. symposium entitled, Annual Meeting of the National Entomological Society of America, Louisville, KY, 1996.
- Robinson, J.R.C., "Overview of the New Farm Programs and Implications of Planting Flexibility on IPM in the South", Presentation in a symposium entitled Farm Bill: Implications and Opportunities for IPM. Annual Meeting of the National Entomological Society of America, Louisville, KY, 1996.
- Robinson, J.R.C., "Theory and Practice of Dispute Resolution by Coalitions of Agricultural Resource Users", Organizer, and moderator of a. symposium entitled, Annual Meeting of American Agricultural Economics Assoc., San Antonio, Texas, 1996.
- Rosson III., C.P., "Trade Policy Education: A Multi-Institutional Approach", Organized Symposium, Annual Meetings, AAEA, San Antonio, Texas (July 31-Augus, 1996.
- Rosson III., C.P., and C. Rountree, "Emerging Technology and Distance Learning Education: Applications in Teaching and Extension", Organized Symposium, Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Greensboro, North Carolina (Febr, 1996.
- Smith, E.G., C.G. Anderson, and A.W. Gray, "Implications of the New Farm Bill for Upland Cotton", Presented at the Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Greensboro, North Carolina (February 6), 1996.
- Tanyeri-Abur, A., and C.P. Rosson III., "Demand for Dairy Products in Mexico", Presented at the Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Greensboro, North Carolina (Febr, 1996.
- Anderson, D.P., "Sheep and Lamb Industry Outlook", Presented Paper at the Western Outlook Conference, Western Agricultural Economics Association meeting in Rapid City, South Dakota, 1995.
- Davis, E.E., "Fed Cattle Outlook", Presentation at the Western Agricultural Economics Association Meeting, Rapid City, SD (July), 1995.
- Funk, R.D., and R.C. Griffin, "Correcting for Simultaneity Bias in the Estimation of Water Demand Price Elasticities: Is the Cure Worse than the Problem?", Southern Agricultural Economics Association, New Orleans, Louisiana, February, 1995.
- Gillis, M., S.W. Fuller, and H.A. Ziari, "Effect of NAFTA on US /Mexico Dry Onion Trade", Southern Agricultural Economics Association Meetings, New Orleans, Louisiana, February, 1995.
- Jones, L.L., and A.J. Wyse, "Economic Impact of Cancellation of the National Wool Act", Presented at the Southern Regional Science Association Meetings, San Antonio (April), 1995.
- Jones, L.L., and A.J. Wyse, "Employment Response to Military Base Closings", Presented to the Southern Regional Science Association Meetings, San Antonio (April), 1995.
- Kreuter, U.P., R.C. Rowan, J.R. Conner, J.W. Stuth, and W.T. Hamilton, "Decision Support Software for Estimating the Economic Efficiency of Grazingland Production", Abstracts for the 1995 Society for Range Management Annual Meeting, Phoenix, AZ (January 14-21), 1995.
- Perera, J.R., J.L. Outlaw, and D.P. Anderson, "Time Series Analysis of US Farmland Values", Presented Paper at the Southern Agricultural Economics Association meeting in New Orleans, Louisiana. February, 1995.

- Perera, J.R., J.L. Outlaw, and R.D. Knutson, "Minnesota-Wisconsin Milk Price: A Cointegration Analysis", Presented at the 1995 annual meetings of the American Agricultural Economics Association, Indianapolis, Indiana (August 6-9), 1995.
- Robinson, J.R.C., M.J. Taylor, and E.G. King, "Augmenting Biological Control Inputs For Integrated Pest Management of Primary and Secondary Pests: A Case Study", Presented at the Annual Meeting of the Southern Agricultural Economics Association, New Orleans, La (January 29 Feb, 1995.
- Rosson III., C.P., "Agricultural Trade Impacts on the Environment: Case Study Results from Florida and Texas", Organized Symposium, International Agribusiness Marketing Education: Does Extension Have A Role? Southern Agricultural Economics Association, Annual Meetings, New Orleans, LA (February), 1995.
- Rosson III., C.P., "The Global Entrepreneurship Program", Organized Symposium, Excellence In Extension Programming. American Agricultural Economics Association, Annual Meetings, Indianapolis, IN (August), 1995.
- Rosson III., C.P., and C. Rountree, "Applications of Emerging Technology to Distance Learning Education", Organized Symposium, American Agricultural Economics Association, Annual Meetings, Indianapolis, IN (August), 1995.
- Schwart Jr., R.B., J.M. Sweeten, and J.L. Outlaw, "A Modified Materials Balance Model for Concentrated Animal Feeding Operations", Presented at a Joint Session of Agronomy, Animal Science, and Dairy Science on Waste Utilization at the 92nd Annual Meeting of the Southern Association of Agricultural Scientists, New Orleans, Louisiana, January, 1995.
- Thigpen III., J.F., "Community Impacts of Farmer Use of Water Quality-enhancing Conservation Practices", Presented at the Annual Meeting of the Rural Sociological Society. Washington, DC (August), 1995.
- Thigpen III., J.F., "The Federal Endangered Species Act and Private Landowners", Presented at the Annual Meetings of the Southern Rural Sociological Association, New Orleans, LA (February), 1995.
- Anderson, D.P., J.W. Richardson, R.D. Knutson, and B.T. Young, "The Ranch Level Impacts of Proposed Public Land Grazing Fees", Presented Paper at the Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Nashville, TN, February, 1994.
- Anderson, D.P., N. Lin, and C.R. Shumway, "Testing for Functional Form Using a Nested Procedure", Presented Paper at the American Agricultural Economics Association meeting in San Diego, California. August, 1994.
- Davis, G.C., and J. Gauger, "A Comparison of Substitution Measures for Monetary Assets", Western Agricultural Economics Association meetings, June 30-July 3, 1994.
- Gan, J., S.H. Kolison Jr., and A.T.G. Siaway, "Opportunities and constraints of minority forestland owners in selected counties in Alabama", Presented at the SOFEW.Savannah, GA, March 27-29, 1994.
- Griffin, R.C., "Management and Pricing Considerations in Water Project Design", American Agricultural Economics Association, San Diego, California, August 8, 1994.
- Griffin, W.L., "Estimation of Real Effort in the Heterogeneous GOM Shrimp Fleet", presented at the MARFIN Conference meeting, Biloxi.MS, October, 1994.
- Kolison Jr., S.H., and J. Gan, "The economic potential of the forestry sector in southeastern Alabamas less developed counties", Presented at the SAF Convention. Anchorage, AK, September 18-22, 1994.
- Kolison Jr., S.H., J. Gan, and A.T.G. Siaway, "Forest-based industries as viable options for rural development and economic diversity in southeastern Alabama", Presented at the SOFEW.Savannah, GA, March 27-29, 1994.

- Miller, J.W., E.G. Smith, R.D. Knutson, J.L. Outlaw, and D.P. Anderson, "Comparison of the Relative Distribution of Farm Program Benefits Across Commodities", Presented Paper at the American Agricultural Economics Association meeting in San Diego, California. August, 1994.
- Miller, J.W., J.L. Outlaw, R.D. Knutson, R.B. Schwart Jr., and J.W. Richardson, "Impacts of Dairy Waste Management Regulations on the South", Presented at the 1994 Annual Meetings of the Southern Agricultural Economics Association, Nashville, Tennessee, February 5-9, 1994.
- Nelson, A.G., "Research-Extension Cooperation in Farm Management: A Department Heads Perspective", At an Organized Symposium during the Annual Meeting of the American Agricultural Economics Association, San Diego, California, August 7-10, 1994.20 minutes, audience 50. August 10, 1994.
- Padberg, D.I., and H.A. Love, "Consumer Value from Branded Products", Paper presented at the American Agricultural Economics Association Meeting, San Diego, California, August, 1994.
- Robinson, J.R.C., M.J. Taylor, M.G. Rojas, J.M. Morales-Ramos, and E.G. King, "Economic Potential of In Vitro Reared Catolaccus grandis (Burks) For Augmentative Control Of Boll Weevil", Presented in the Biological Control Section of the National Entomological Society of America (ESA) Meetings, Dallas, Texas (December 15), 1994.
- Way, M.O., V.D. Sundarapather, M.E. Rister, R.G. Wallace, and J.W. Mjelde, "Does the Rice Water Weevil Affect Ratoon Crop Yield?", Presented at 1994 Entomology Society Association Annual Meeting.Dallas, TX, December 13-17, 1994.
- Yarlagadda, S., C.B. Parnell Jr., S.W. Fuller, M. Gillis, and R. Childers, "Analysis of Air Pollution Regulations on Cotton Gins", American Society of Agricultural Engineers Meeting, 1994.
- Anderson, D.P., and J.W. Richardson, "Impacts of the Farm Bill on the Maximum Bid Price for Farmland on Representative Central US Grain Farms", Selected Paper for Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Tulsa, Oklahoma, February 1993, 1993.
- Chien, M.C., and D.J. Leatham, "An Analysis of the Cost Efficiency in the Farm Credit System for Direct Lending Associations", Presented at the Regional Research Committee Annual Meeting, NC-207, October 4-5, 1993.
- Chien, M.C., and D.J. Leatham, "Impact of Planting Flexibility Provisions in 1990 Farm Bill on Optimal Crop Mix and Farm Revenues", Presented at the Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting Tul, January 30-February, 1993.
- Chowdhury, M.E., K.J. Bryant, and R.D. Lacewell, "Effects of Selected Production Practices on Groundwater Quality and Farmers Profit: Texas Seymour Aquifer", contributed paper at annual meeting of the Western Agricultural Economics Assn., Edmonton Alberta, Canada, 1993.
- Gan, J., S.H. Kolison Jr., and A.T.G. Siaway, "Pulpwood production in Alabama: A supply and demand analysis", Presented at the SOFEW.Duke University, April 21-23, 1993.
- He, Q., C.C. Chang, B.A. McCarl, and W.D. Rosenthal, "Yield Variability and the Economic Assessment of Global Warming on US Agriculture", Presented at the American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meetings, Orlando, FL, August 4, 1993.
- Mainali, B.K., K.J. Bryant, R.D. Lacewell, V.W. Benson, J.R. Williams, and J.G. Lee, "Estimated Implications of Agricultural Practices on Profit and Water Quality: White River, Indiana", contributed paper at annual meeting of the Western Agricultural Economics Assn., Edmonton Alberta, Canada, 1993.
- Outlaw, J.L., and J.W. Richardson, "Estimating Dairy Herd Inventories Using Mixed Estimation Techniques", Selected Paper for Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Orlando, FL, August, 1993.

- Richardson, J.W., and D.P. Anderson, "The Development, Implementation, and Impacts of the Incentive Based Fee System for Grazing on Federal Land", (Organizers), Organized Symposium at American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Orlando, FL, August, 1993.
- Richardson, J.W., D.P. Anderson, D.S. Peel, and M.J. Phillips, "Economic Incentives for PST Adoption by Midwest Hog Producers", Presented Paper at the Southern Agricultural Economics Association meeting in Tulsa, Oklahoma. February, 1993.
- Williams, G.W., "Prospects for US-Mexico Agricultural Trade Under a Free Trade Agreement: A US Perspective", Presented at IV.International Meeting of Agricultural Economics Researchers, Universidad Autde Tamaulipas, Cuidad Victoria, Tamaulipas, September 29-30, 1993.
- Abeygunawardena, P., "Post Evaluation of Economic Aspects of Nilwala Ganga Project", Soil Science Society of Sri Lanka SLAAS, Colombo February, 1992.
- Allen, G., A.C. Lovell, R.B. Schwart Jr., R.D. Lacewell, J.F. Schmucker, D.J. Leatham, and J.W. Richardson, "Economic and Financial Feasibility of Dairy Waste Management: Central Texas Representative Dairies", Presented at the Southern Agriculture Economics Society Lexington, February 2-5, 1992.
- Atwood, J.D., C.C. Chang, K. Alt, and B.A. McCarl, "Regional Economic Impacts of the 1991 EPA Proposed Soil Erosion Standards for Coastal Zone Cropland", Presented at the Soil and Water Conservation Society Annual Meeting, Baltimore, Maryland August 9-12, 1992.
- Bryant, K.J., J.D. Atwood, R.D. Lacewell, V.D. Lansford, and B.A. McCarl, "Farm Level Impacts of the Coastal Zone Management Act Proposed Erosion Regulations: Presented", Paper presented at the Soil and Water Conservation Society Annual Meeting in Baltimore, Maryland, August 9-12, 1992.
- Burton, D.M., and P. Berck, "Statistical Causation: National Forest Policy in Oregon", Selected Paper presented at the American Agricultural Economic Association Annual Meeting, Baltimore, Maryland. August, 1992.
- Capps Jr., O.C., P.J. Byrne, and G.W. Williams, "Analysis of Marketing Margins in the US Lamb Industry", Annual Meeting of the AAEA, Baltimore, Maryland, July, 1992.
- Chang, C.C., and R.C. Griffin, "Demand Functions for Exact Welfare Measurement", American Agricultural Economics Association, Baltimore, Maryland, August 9-12, 1992.
- Crane, L.M., and D.J. Leatham, "Profit and Loss Sharing in Agriculture: An Application of Islamic Banking", Presented at the Western Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting Col, July 12-15, 1992.
- Crane, L.M., P. Pinnoi, and S.W. Fuller, "The Demand for Public Infrastructure", Annual Meeting of the Transportation Research Forum, St.Louis, Missouri, October, 1992.
- Crane, L.M., P. Pinnoi, and S.W. Fuller, "The Demand for Rural Roads in Texas", Annual Meeting of the American Agricultural Economics Association, Baltimore, Maryland, August, 1992.
- Richardson, J.W., R.A. Young III., P. Westhoff, and D.A. Sumner, "The Outlook for US and World Agriculture: A Macro, Micro, and Political Perspective", (Organizer), Organized Symposium at American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Baltimore, Maryland, August, 1992.
- Schmitz, J.D., and S.W. Fuller, "Effect of US Transportation Policy on Railroad Pricing in the Corn Belt", Annual Meeting of the American Agricultural Economics Association, Baltimore, Maryland, August, 1992.
- Betubiza, E.N., and D.J. Leatham, "Risk-Adjusted Farm Income Enhancement by Holding Off-Farm Investments: Presented", Presented at the Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, February 3-6, 1991.

- Boadu, F.O., "Legal and Institutional Barriers to Expanded Regional Trade among Developing Countries: The Case of West Africa", Selected paper and abstract, American Agricultural Economics Association meetings, Manhattan, Kansas, August, 1991.
- Boadu, F.O., "Legal Aspects of Water Use in Texas", Paper presented at the Southwestern Social Science Association meeting, San Antonio, Texas, March, 1991.
- Bryant, K.J., R.D. Lacewell, C.A. Jones, and A.L. Aspelin, "Economic and Environmental Impacts of Introducing Rapeseed into Crop Rotations in the Southeast: A Cursory Evaluation", Organized Symposium, annual meeting of the American Agricultural Economics Assn., August, Manhattan, KS, 1991.
- Chang, C.C., and R.C. Griffin, "Economic Evaluation of Water Marketing: Agricultural Costs and Municipal Benefits in the Lower Rio Grande Valley", Southwestern Economics Association, San Antonio, Texas, March 27-30, 1991.
- Cottrell, N.H., and G.C. Davis, "Some Theoretical and Empirical Notes on the Armington Model", Western Agricultural Economics Association meetings, July 7-10, 1991.
- Dharmasena, K.H., P. Abeygunawardena, and S. Pinnaduwage, "Food Consumption Pattern in Sri Lanka", 47th annual session, SLAAS, Colombo December, 1991.
- Dillon, C.R., and B.A. McCarl, "An Economic Investigation of Water Use Tradeoffs in the Edwards Aquifer", Presented at the Southwestern Social Science Association Meeting. San Antonio, TX March 27-30, 1991.
- Fuller, S.W., O.C. Capps Jr., H.M. Bello, and C.E. Shafer, "A Structural Model of the Spring Onion Market in Texas", Southern Agricultural Economics Association Meetings, Ft.Worth, Texas, 1991.
- Griffin, R.C., and C.C. Chang, "Water Marketing as a Policy Tool in Texas", Southwestern Economics Association, San Antonio, Texas, March 27-30, 1991.
- Griffin, W.L., "Economic Impact of TEDs on the Shrimp Industry", presented at the Third Annual MARFIN Conference, Orlando, FL, October, 1991.
- Lacewell, R.D., "Identifying the Relationship Between Agricultural Activities and Groundwater Quality", Presented at the American Water Resources Assn. Twichell Hydrology Symposium. November 8 in Austin, 1991.
- Lambregts, J.A.D., and W.L. Griffin, "Seasonality in Applied Demand Analysis: An Approach Using Polynomial Approximation", Southern Agricultural Economics Association meetings, Fort Worth, TX, February, 1991.
- Leatham, D.J., J.F. Schmucker, R.B. Schwart Jr., A.C. Lovell, and G. Allen, "Impact of Water Quality Laws on Dairy Profitability", American Society of Agricultural Engineers, Albuquerque NM, June 23, 1991.
- McGrann, J.M., and G.M. Clary, "Top Ranch Management Program: Texas, USA", At the 8th International Farm Management Congress, New Zealand, 1991.
- McGrann, J.M., G.M. Clary, J.G. Pena, D.A. Klinefelter, and E.E. Davis, "Combining the Farm Financial Standards and Integrated Resource Management Performance Reporting", At the Amer. Agr. Econ. Assoc. Annual Meetings, Manhattan, KS, 1991.
- Neibergs, J.S., and B.A. McCarl, "Application of a Discrete Stochastic Programming Model to Marketing Decisions Under Price Uncertainty", Presented at the American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meetings, Manhattan, Kansas, 1991.
- Onal, H., and B.A. McCarl, "Aggregation in Mathematical Programming Sector and Model Stability", Presented at the American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meetings, Manhattan, Kansas, 1991.

- Outlaw, J.L., R.D. Knutson, R.B. Schwart Jr., J. Holt, J.W. Richardson, and D.H. Garis, "Impact of Reducing Federal Order Class I Differential on Representative Texas and New Mexico Dairy Farms", Presented Paper at the annual meeting of the Southern Agricultural Economics Association, Fort Worth, Texas, February 4-6, 1991.
- Peterson, E.W.F., and F.O. Boadu, "Agricultural Trade and Regional Arrangements", Selected paper for presentation at the International Association of Agricultural Economists meeting, Tokyo, Japan, August, 1991.
- Richardson, J.W., "Theoretical Impacts of Farm Programs: Food Prices, Exports and Price Stability", Presented paper of the Southwestern Economics Association Annual Meeting, San Antonio, Texas, March 27-30, 1991.
- Richardson, J.W., J.L. Outlaw, R.D. Knutson, R.B. Schwart Jr., and J. Holt, "Potential Regional Shifts in Milk Production", Selected Paper at the American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meetings, Manhattan, Kansas, August 4-7, 1991.
- Rister, M.E., "Land Tenure and Landowner/Tenant Negotiations", American Society of Farm Managers and Rural Appraisers annual meeting, Phoenix, AZ.November 9, 1991.
- Rister, M.E., A.M. Jarvis, J.W. Mjelde, and J.R. Stokes, "Profiles of US Agricultural Computer Users", Paper Presented at the Association of Agricultural Computing Companies Meeting. Kansas City, Missouri. August, 1991.
- Rister, M.E., and J.W. Richardson, "Farm Level Impacts of Water Costs and Availability on Rice", Presented paper at the Southwestern Economics Association Annual Meeting, San Antonio, Texas, March 27-30, 1991.
- Thompson, T.N., M.E. Rister, D.P. Anderson, J.W. Richardson, E.G. Smith, and J.R. Stokes, "Economics of Texas Rice Production in the Early 1990s-Possible Consequences of Alternative Water Cost and Shortage Scenarios", Southwestern Economics Association Meeting, San Antonio, TX, March 28, 1991.
- Abeygunawardena, P., and S.M. Samarakoon, "Economics of Upper Catchment Management for Irrigation Development: The Case of Mahaweli Project in Sri Lanka", First Asian Conference of Agricultural Economists, 1990.
- Fuller, S.W., F.J. Ruppel, and D.A. Bessler, "Effect of Contract Disclosure on Price: Railroad Grain Contracting in the Plains", joint annual meeting of AAEA/WAEA, Vancouver, British Columbia, 1990.
- Griffin, R.C., and C.C. Chang, "The Practice of Water Marketing in Texas", American Water Resources Association, Denver, CO, November 4-9, 1990.
- Hall, C.R., and S.W. Fuller, "Factors Affecting Spring Season Fresh Peach Prices", joint annual meeting of AAEA/WAEA, Vancouver, British Columbia, 1990.
- Lacewell, R.D., "Use of Crop Simulation Models for Economic Analysis, Potential and Limitations Use of Crop Simulation Models in Farm Management Research: Experiences and Evaluations", Paper presented at American Agricultural Economics Assn.Meeting, Vancouver, BC, Canada, August 4-8, 1990.
- Nelson, A.G., "Risk Factors in U.S. Agriculture and Their Implications", Paper presented at a seminar on risk management in agriculture sponsored by the Nordic Agricultural Researchers organization, May 9-11, in Denmark, 1990.
- Nelson, A.G., "Teaching Managers to Deal with Risk", Paper presented at a seminar on risk management in agriculture sponsored by the Nordic Agricultural Researchers organization, May 9-11 in Denmark, 1990.
- Pena, J.G., D.O. Wolfe, and M.C. Black, "An Economic Analysis of the Utilization of Wildlife Resources in South Texas", Southern Agricultural Economics Association, Little Rock, AR, 1990.

- Thompson, W.J., and D.J. Leatham, "An Empirical analysis of Duration Based Financial Hedging Strategies", Paper presented at American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Selected Papers Session, University of British Columbia, Vancouver pp 31, August 4-8, 1990.
- Wilson, P.N., and D.P. Anderson, "Strategic Investments in Agriculture: The Case of Laser Leveling in Arizona", Presented Paper at the American Agricultural Economics Association meeting in Vancouver, Canada. August, 1990.
- Cochran, M.J., and J.W. Mjelde, "Estimating the Value of Information with Stochastic Dominance: An Application from Agricultural Crop Management", Presented at the Annual Meeting of the Southeast Region of the Decision Sciences Institute, Charleston, S.C.February 22, 1989.
- Crane, L.M., and D.J. Leatham, "The Effects of Management Ability on the Effectiveness of Interest Rate Reductions in Maintaining Farm Equity", Presented at the Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, February 58, Nas, 1989.
- Dillon, C.R., J.W. Mjelde, and B.A. McCarl, "Comments on Development and Use of Biophysical Simulation Models", Presented at the American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meetings Baton Rouge Louisiana, 1989.
- Fuller, S.W., and H.L. Goodwin Jr., "Interregional Analysis of Dry Onion Production: A Focus on Texas in the Spring and Summer Seasons", Southern Agricultural Economics Association Meetings, Nashville, Tennessee, 1989.
- Gan, J., and J.P. Colletti, "Integrating crop, livestock, and forest production: A linear programming model for farm resource allocation", Presented at the Midwest Forest Economists Meetings, St.Paul, MN, 1989.
- Gempesaw II., C.M., C. Bhargava, and J.W. Richardson, "An Interregional Farm Level Analysis of Contract Broiler Grower Investment Decisions", Presented paper at American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Baton Rouge, Louisiana, August, 1989.
- Goodwin Jr., H.L., and G.W. Williams, "Consumer Behavior and Preference: Implications for the Honey Industry", Annual Meeting of the Food Distribution Research Society, Albuquerque, New Mexico, November 5-8, 1989.
- Griffin, W.L., "Shrimp Fisheries Management to Increase Economic Returns", presented at the Second Annual MARFIN Conference, New Orleans, LA, 1989.
- Harper, J.K., J.W. Mjelde, M.E. Rister, M.O. Way, and B.M. Drees, "Use of Dynamic Programming to Develop Flexible Economic Thresholds for Insect Management", Presented at the Annual Meeting of the Southwest Region of the Decision Sciences Institute, Charleston, S.C.February 22, 1989.
- Oliver, C., and W.L. Griffin, "Economic Impact of TEDs on the Shrimp Industry", presented at the Second Annual MARFIN Conference, New Orleans, LA, 1989.
- Richardson, J.W., P.T. Zimmel, D.C. Gerloff, M.J. Cochran, and S.C. Goh, "CARMS: Computer Assisted Records Management System for Expert Simulation Systems", Paper presented at an American Association of Artificial Intelligence sponsored workshop on Integration of Knowledge Systems with Conventional Computer Methods in Agriculture and in Natural Resource Management, Detroit, Michigan, August, 1989.
- Ruppel, F.J., S.W. Fuller, and M. McKnight, "Analysis of Grain Shipper/Railroad Disclosure: An Experimental Approach: presented", American Agricultural Economics Association Meetings, Baton Rouge, Louisiana, 1989.

- Yonkers, R.D., and R.D. Knutson, "Accuracy of USDA Supply and Use Estimates For Milk: A Recent History", Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, College Station, Texas, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper 893, 1989.
- Adams, R.M., B.A. McCarl, and D.J. Dudek, "Implications of Long-Term Climate Change for Irrigated Agriculture", July 10-13, Presented to Western Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meetings, Honolulu, Hawaii, 1988.
- Bowker, J.M., J.W. Richardson, E.G. Smith, and R.D. Knutson, "Impacts of Alternative Farm Policies on Rural Communities", Presented Paper at the Southern Agricultural Economics Association Meeting, New Orleans, Louisiana, February, 1988.
- Duffy, P.A., M.K. Wohlgenant, and J.W. Richardson, "The Elasticity of Export Demand for US Cotton", Presented Paper at the Southern Agricultural Economics Association Meeting, New Orleans, Louisiana, February, 1988.
- Ellis, J.R., R.D. Lacewell, J. Moore II., and J.W. Richardson, "Risk Efficient Cropping Strategies and Farm Survival: Texas Trans-Pecos", Presented Paper at the Southern Agricultural Economics Association Meeting, New Orleans, Louisiana, February, 1988.
- Gempesaw II., C.M., and J.W. Richardson, "CHICKSIM: A Stochastic Simulation Model for Broiler Growers", Presented Paper at Second International Conference on Computers in Agricultural Extension, Orlando, Florida, February, 1988.
- Gempesaw II., C.M., and J.W. Richardson, "Impact of Interest Rates and Debt Financing Levels on Broiler Grower Profitability", Presented Paper at the American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Knoxville, Tennessee, August, 1988.
- Gempesaw II., C.M., and J.W. Richardson, "Interregional Competition in the US Broiler Industry", Presented Paper at the American Poultry Association Annual Meeting, Baton Rouge, Louisiana, July, 1988.
- Gempesaw II., C.M., J.R. Bacon, C. Halbrendt, and J.W. Richardson, "Impact of Growth Regulators on Broiler Farm Profitability", Presented Paper at the Southern Agricultural Economics Association Meeting, New Orleans, Louisiana, February, 1988.
- Griffin, R.C., and C.C. Chang, "Community Water Demand: New Specifications", Western Agricultural Economics Association, Honolulu, Hawaii, July 10-12, 1988.
- Harper, J.K., J.W. Mjelde, M.E. Rister, M.O. Way, B.M. Drees, and W.R. Grant, "Rice Stink Bug Damage Function Selection Using Nested and Non nested Tests of Hypothesis", Entomological Society of America, Southwestern Branch meeting in Dallas, Texas. February 8, 1988.
- Helms, G.L., J.W. Richardson, and M.E. Rister, "COTFLEX: A Farm Expert Simulation System to Aid Farmers in Purchasing Multi-Crop Insurance", Presented Paper at the Southern Agricultural Economics Association Meeting, New Orleans, Louisiana, February, 1988.
- Helms, G.L., J.W. Richardson, M.E. Rister, N.D. Stone, and D.K. Loh, "COTFLEX: A Farm Expert System to Aid Farmers in Making Farm Policy Decisions", Paper presented at the American Agricultural Economics Association Meeting, East Lansing, Michigan, August, 1988.
- Lee, J.G., R.D. Lacewell, and J.W. Richardson, "Risk Implications of the Transition to Dryland Crop Production", Presented Paper at the American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Knoxville, Tennessee, August, 1988.
- Lemieux, C.M., and J.W. Richardson, "Firm Level Impacts of PST Adoption", Paper presented at a Symposium on Porcine Somatotropin (PST): What Does it Mean for Consumers, Pork Producers, Grain Farmers, and Policy

- Makers Presented Paper at the American Agricultural Economics Association Meeting, Knoxville, Tennessee, August, 1988.
- Lemieux, C.M., J.W. Richardson, and E.G. Smith, "Impacts of Farm Policy on Economic Payoffs and Adoption of New Technology: The Case of Porcine Somatotropin (PST)", Presented Paper at the Western Agricultural Economics Association Meeting, Honolulu, Hawaii, July, 1988.
- Pena, J.G., C. Garland, R. Love, R. Trimble, D.C. Gerloff, and D.A. Klinefelter, "Evaluating Alternative Tools For Improving Agricultural Producers Financial Management/Analysis Skills", Southern Agricultural Economics Association Symposia, New Orleans, LA, 1988.
- Wahl, T.I., D.J. Hayes, and G.W. Williams, "Dynamic Adjustment in the Japanese Livestock Industry Under Alternative Beef Imports Policy Regimes", 25th International Conference of the Applied Econometrics Society, Washington, D.C, October 24-25, 1988.
- Wahl, T.I., D.J. Hayes, and G.W. Williams, "Japanese Beef Policy and GATT Negotiations: An Analysis of Reducing Assistance to Beef Producers", XX Intl Conference of Agricultural Economists, Buenos Aires, Argentina, Aug, 1988.
- Wahl, T.I., G.W. Williams, and D.J. Hayes, "Japanese Beef Import Policy: Implications of a Reduction in the Producer Subsidy Equivalent", AAEA Annual Meeting, Knoxville, Tennessee, July 31-August 3, 1988.
- Williams, G.W., "Generic Advertising in the Absence of Supply Control: Some Comments on Foreign Market Promotion Programs", Organized Symposium on Generic Advertising in the Absence of Supply Control, Annual Meeting of the SAEA, New Orleans, La, February 1-3, 1988.
- Abeygunawardena, P., and H.M. Gunatilake, "Money Supply and Food Prices in Sri Lanka", 43rd annual meetings, SLAAS Colombo, December, 1987.
- Duffy, P.A., J.W. Richardson, and M.K. Wohlgenant, "Regional Cotton Acreage Response", Presented Paper at the Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Nashville, Tennessee. February, 1987.
- Fuller, S.W., "Economic Implications of Railroad Contract Rates in the Great Plains", American Agricultural Economics Association Meetings, Michigan State University, 1987.
- Fuller, S.W., and H. Viscencio-Brambilla, "A Welfare Analysis of Port User Fees: The Case of Grain and Soybean Exports", Transportation Research Forum Meetings, San Antonio, Texas, 1987.
- Fuller, S.W., and H.L. Goodwin Jr., "Factors Affecting Fresh Potato Prices at Terminal Markets", Southern Agricultural Economics Association Meetings, Nashville, Tenn, 1987.
- Fuller, S.W., and H.L. Goodwin Jr., "Fresh Potato Pricing in Midwestern Markets", Food Distribution Research Society Meetings, Williamsburg, VA., October, 1987.
- Fuller, S.W., F.J. Ruppel, and D.A. Bessler, "Effect of Deregulation on Export-Grain Rail Rates in the Plains and Corn Belt", Presented at Transportation Research Forum Meetings, San Antonio, Texas, November, 1987.
- Fuller, S.W., R. Oertman, O. Sorenson, and M.D. Johnson, "Effect of Deregulation on Export-Grain Rate Structures: The Case of the South and Central Plains", Southern Agricultural Economics Association Meetings, Nashville, Tennessee, 1987.
- Fuller, S.W., W.R. Grant, and M.S. Paggi, "Cargo Preference: Its Impact on the US Wheat Sector", Presented at Transportation Research Forum Meetings, San Antonio, Texas, November, 1987.
- Griffin, W.L., "Economic Evaluation of Stocking Strategies Using Large Nursery Ponds in Shrimp Culture", 18th World Aquaculture Society Meeting, Guayaquil, Ecuador, 1987.

- Harper, J.K., M.O. Way, B.M. Drees, and M.E. Rister, "Observations of Texas Rice Producers Sampling Techniques for the Rice Stink Bug (OEBALUS PUGNAX (FABRICIUS))", Entomological Society of America, Southwestern Branch meeting in Austin, Texas.February 9, 1987.
- Lee, J.G., and R.D. Lacewell, "Long Term Dryland Crop Rotation Profitability and Wind Erosion", contributed paper American Agricultural Economics Assn. Annual Meeting, East Lansing, August, 1987.
- McCarl, B.A., "Aggregation of Heterogeneous Firms", Presented at the American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meetings, 1987.
- Otto, D.M., and G.W. Williams, "Value-Added Research as a State Economic Development Strategy", Organized Symposium on Valued-Added Research Investment: Boon or Boondoggle, Annual Meeting of the AAEA, Michigan State University, August 3-5, 1987.
- Ozuna Jr., T., L.L. Jones, J.G. Lee, and R.D. Lacewell, "Implications of Alternative Groundwater Management Strategies for Recreation and Tourism: A Case Study", presented at the annual meetings of the Southern Agricultural Economics Assn., Knoxville, February 1-4, 1987.
- Richey Jr., B.G., and G.W. Williams, "The Effects of Component Pricing on the US Soybean Industry: A Dynamic Simulation Analysis", Annual Meeting of the AAEA, Michigan State University, August 3-5, 1987.
- Robinson, J.R.C., and G.L. Teetes, "Efficacy of Selected Insecticides Used for Suppression of Sorghum Midge, Contarinia sorghicola (Coqu.) in Sorghum Pest Management", Presented at the Southwestern Branch Meeting of the Entomological Society of America, Austin, TX.(No published abstract), 1987.
- Sadeh, A., D.A. Bessler, H. Talpaz, and W.L. Griffin, "Value of Full Information in Dynamic Production Processes", AAEA meetings, East-Lansing, Michigan, 1987.
- Van Tassell, L.W., J.W. Richardson, and J.R. Conner, "Incorporating Environmental Uncertainties in a Ranch Simulation", Paper presented at the American Agricultural Economics Association Meeting, East Lansing, Michigan, August, 1987.
- Abeygunawardena, P., and J.C. Bergstrom, "The Scope and Nature of Soil Conservation: A Conceptual Analysis", Soil Conservation Society of America August. Presented paper, 1986.
- Chalfant, J.A., H.A. Love, G.C. Rausser, and K.C. Stamoulis, "The Effects of Monetary Policy on US Agriculture", Paper presented at the meeting of the Australian Agricultural Economics Society, February, 1986.
- Clary, G.M., C.R. Thompson, and H.W. Webster, "Analysis of Prices of Performance Tested Bulls", At the South. Agr. Econ. Assoc. annual meetings, Orlando, 1986.
- Duffy, P.A., J.W. Richardson, and M.K. Wohlgenant, "An Analysis of Alternative Farm Policies for Cotton", Presented Paper at the Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Orlando, Florida, February, 1986.
- Duffy, P.A., J.W. Richardson, and M.K. Wohlgenant, "An Analysis of Export Expansion Programs for Cotton", Presented Paper at the American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Reno, Nevada, July, 1986.
- Griffin, R.C., "Technological Bias in Water Resource Planning", American Water Resource Association, Texas Student Chapter.April 8, 1986.
- Hughes, D.W., J.B. Penson Jr., J.W. Richardson, and D.T. Chen, "Macroeconomic and Farm Commodity Policy Responses to Financial Stress", Paper presented at AAEA Symposium on Financial Stress in Agriculture, Kansas City, Missouri, November, 1986.

- Kline, D.E., D.A. Bender, C.E. Van Donge, B.A. McCarl, and J.K. Schueller, "Machinery Selection Using Farm-Level Intelligent Decision Support Systems", Presented at American Society of Agricultural Engineers, Annual Meeting, Chicago, 1986.
- Leatham, D.J., J.W. Richardson, and B.A. McCarl, "Effect of Lenders and Producers Risk Preferences on the Crop Insurance Decision", Presented at the American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meetings, 1986.
- Lee, J.G., J.R. Ellis, and R.D. Lacewell, "Evaluation of Production and Financial Risk: A Stochastic Dominance Approach: presented", contributed paper at the Annual Meeting of the Southern Agricultural Economics Assn.Orlando, February 2-5, 1986.
- Lee, J.G., R.D. Lacewell, T. Ozuna Jr., and L.L. Jones, "Regional Impact of Urban Water Use on Irrigated Agriculture", contributed paper at the Annual Meeting of the American Agricultural Economics Assn.Reno, July 27-30, 1986.
- McCulloch, P.R., D.J. Wiggman, and J.W. Richardson, "An Assessment of Federal Programs and Their Impact on Wetland Drainage", Presented Paper at the Soil Conservation Society of America Annual Meeting, Winston North Carolina, August, 1986.
- Montgomery, J.M., R.C. Griffin, and F. Dahm, "Comparing Random Profit from Optimal Input Recommendations", American Agricultural Economics Association, Reno, Nevada, July 27-30, 1986.
- Nixon, C.J., and J.W. Richardson, "The Effect of Federal Tax Policy on Farm Operators: An Application of Whole Farm Simulation for the Years", Presented Paper at the American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Reno, Nevada, July 1986, 1986.
- Parker, M.R., M.E. Rister, and R.C. Griffin, "The Economic Prospects for Sprinkler Irrigating Rice in the South: A Texas Case Study", Southern Agricultural Economics Association, Orlando, Florida, February 2-5, 1986.
- Perry, G.M., M.E. Rister, J.W. Richardson, and W.R. Grant, "Analyzing Tenure Arrangements and Crop Rotations Using Farm Simulation and Profit Analysis", Presented Paper at the Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Orlando, Florida, February, 1986.
- Rister, M.E., B. Jones, C. Handy, F.W. Williams, L.M. Davis, and V.E. Schneider, "Curriculum and Careers", Panelists, and Moderator, American Agricultural Economics Association Pre-Teaching Workshop, Reno, Nevada. July 25, 1986.
- Rister, M.E., J.E. Matocha, D.A. Bessler, and S. SriRamaratnam, "Adaptive Fertilizer Decisions The Usefulness of Fall Rainfall Information", Southern Branch meetings of the American Society of Agronomy in Orlando, Florida. February 2, 1986.
- Sonka, S.T., J.W. Mjelde, B.L. Dixon, and P.J. Lamb, "Information as a Risk Management Tool: An Illustration For Climate Forecasts", Presented at the Southern Meetings. Tampa, Florida. March 24, 1986.
- Teague, P.W., B.A. McCarl, J.G. Lee, and J.R. Ellis, "An Empirical Investigation of Output Variability, Nitrogen Use and Input Risk", Presented at the Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meetings, 1986.
- Bender, D.A., B.A. McCarl, J.K. Schueller, D.E. Kline, and S.H. Simon, "Expert System Interpreter For A Farm Management Linear Program", Presented at the American Society of Agricultural Engineers Annual Meetings, 1985.
- Clary, G.M., J.W. Jordan, and C.R. Thompson, "Economics of Purchasing a Herd Sire", At the South. Agr. Econ. Assoc. annual meetings, Biloxi, MS, 1985.

- Ellis, J.R., R.D. Lacewell, and D.R. Reneau, "Estimated Economic Impact of Irrigation Technology: Texas High Plains", presented at the Western Regional Science Assn.annual meeting San Diego, February 27-March, 1985.
- Griffin, R.C., "Water Resources: Urban vs. Agricultural Competition", American Society of Agronomy, Texas Chapter.Beaumont, Texas, February 21-22, 1985.
- Lee, J.G., and R.D. Lacewell, "Implications of Dryland Crop Rotations on Profits and Wind Erosion in a Semi-Arid Environment", presented at Western Agricultural Economics Assn.annual meeting Saskatoon, Canada, July 7-10, 1985.
- Lee, J.G., J.R. Ellis, and R.D. Lacewell, "On-Farm Value of Improved Irrigation Efficiency from an Exhaustible Groundwater Source", Southern Agricultural Economics Assn.annual meetings Biloxi, February 3-6, 1985.
- Lee, J.G., J.R. Ellis, and R.D. Lacewell, "Valuation of Improved Irrigation Efficiency from an Exhaustible Groundwater Source: presented", Western Regional Science Assn. Annual Meeting, Feb San Diego, 27-March 3, 1985.
- Masud, S.M., R.D. Lacewell, and others, "Impact of a More Intensive Insect Pest Infestation Level on Cotton: Texas High Plains", Western Regional Science Assn. Annual Meetings, Feb San Diego, 27-March 3, 1985.
- Nixon, C.J., and J.W. Richardson, "A Comparison of the Effects of the Current Tax Law Through the Tax Reform Act of and 1985 Proposed Tax Act on Commercial Farms in Texas, Mississippi, and Illinois", Paper presented at an Organized Symposium on Income Tax Reform in Agriculture for the Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Biloxi, Mississippi, February 1985, 1985.
- Sadeh, A., L. Karp, and W.L. Griffin, "Agriculture Production in an Uncontrolled Environment: The Case of Aquaculture", WAEA meetings, Saskatoon, 1985.
- Smith, G.S., W.N. Musser, and B.A. McCarl, "A Case Study of Deletion of Constraints from A Firm Risk Programming Model", Presented at the Western Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meetings, 1985.
- Teague, P.W., and R.D. Lacewell, "Supply Response of Sorghum for Energy Conversion: Texas Lower Rio Grande Valley: Presented", Southern Agricultural Economics Assn., Feb Biloxi, 3-6, 1985.
- Teague, P.W., and R.D. Lacewell, "Supply Response of Sorghum for Energy: Texas Lower Rio Grande Valley", presented at Third Southern Biomass Energy Research Conference Gainesville, March 12-14, 1985.
- Bailey, D.V., and J.W. Richardson, "Analysis of Selected Marketing Strategies: A Whole Simulation Approach",
 Paper presented at the Western Agricultural Economics Association Meeting, San Diego, California, July,
 1984.
- Bailey, D.V., B.W. Brorsen, and J.W. Richardson, "Modeling Daily Cash and Futures Cotton Prices", Paper presented at the Southern Agricultural Economics Association Meeting, Nashville, Tennessee, 1984.
- Brorsen, B.W., D.V. Bailey, and J.W. Richardson, "Investigation of Price Discovery and Efficiency for Cash and Futures Cotton Prices: Presented", Paper presented at the Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Nashville, Tennessee, 1984.
- Clark, J.L., W.L. Griffin, and J.W. Richardson, "Ex-post Evaluation of Texas Closure: An Application of Expected Utility", American Fisheries Society, Ithaca, New York, 1984.
- Dixon, B.L., P. Garcia, and J.W. Mjelde, "A Behavioral Approach to Estimate the Impact of Ambient Pollutants on Cash Grain Farmers", Presented at the 16th Annual Air Pollution Workshop sponsored by the Kananaskis Centre for Environmental Research, Banff, Alberta, Canada, May 11984. Illinois Agricultural Economics Staff Paper Number 84 Embay, 1984.

- Duffy, P.A., J.W. Richardson, and E.G. Smith, "The Effects of Alternative Farm Programs and Levels of Price Variability on Different Size Farms", Paper presented at the American Agricultural Economics Annual Meeting, Ithaca, New York, August, 1984.
- Ellis, J.R., R.C. Griffin, and R.F. Ziemer, "A Supply-Demand Analysis of Irrigation Water Use in the Texas Rice Belt", Western Agricultural Economics Association, San Diego, California, July 8-10, 1984.
- Fuller, S.W., R. Beilock, and J. Freeman, "Motor Carrier Service to Rural Users in Regulated and Unregulated Economic Environments", American Agricultural Economics Association Meeting, Cornell University, August, 1984.
- Goodwin Jr., H.L., R.F. Victurine, and R.D. Lacewell, "Economic Implications of Rural Wastewater Treatment Alternatives", Western Agricultural Economics Assn. Annual Meetings, San Diego, July 8-10, 1984.
- Griffin, R.C., "Institutionalized Economic Efficiency in Water Allocation", American Water Resources Association, Washington, D.C, August 13-16, 1984.
- Ladue, E.L., and D.J. Leatham, "Floating Versus Fixed Rate Loans in Agriculture: Effects on Borrowers, Lenders and the Agriculture Sector", Presented at the American Agricultural Economic Association Annual Meeting, Ithaca, New York, August, 1984.
- Masud, S.M., R.D. Lacewell, E.P. Boring III., and T.W. Fuchs, "Economic Implications of a Regional Integrated Pest Management Cotton Production System: Texas Rolling Plains", Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meetings, Nashville, February 5-8, 1984.
- Nixon, C.J., and J.W. Richardson, "Incorporating Risk in Tax Decision Making: An Application of Stochastic Dominance and Monte Carlo Simulation", Paper presented at the American Accounting Association Meeting, Toronto, Canada, 1984.
- Perry, G.M., M.E. Rister, J.W. Richardson, and J.W. Sij Jr., "Soybean/Rice Cropping Strategies in the Upper Gulf Coast of Texas", Paper presented at the World Soybean Research Conference-III, August, 1984.
- Richardson, J.W., and C.J. Nixon, "The Effects of the 1980 and 1982 Tax Laws on Texas Rice Farmers", Paper presented at the Southern Agricultural Economics Association Meeting, Nashville, Tennessee, February 1984, 1984.
- Teague, P.W., M.D. Heilman, and R.D. Lacewell, "Economic Feasibility of Narrow Row Spindle Picker, ii", Southern Agricultural Economics Assn. Annual Meeting, Nashville, February 5-8, 1984.
- Victurine, R.F., R.D. Lacewell, and H.L. Goodwin Jr., "Economic Implications of Applying Effluent for Irrigation", Western Agricultural Economics Assn. Annual Meeting, San Diego, July 8-10, 1984.
- Collins III., G.S., P.W. Teague, and R.D. Lacewell, "Regional Agricultural Impacts of Natural Gas Price Deregulation", Southern Agricultural Economics Assn.annual meeting, Atlanta, January 30-February, 1983.
- Green, M.K., R.C. Griffin, and B. Stout, "Life-Cycle Economic Analysis for Ethanol Production", American Society of Agricultural Engineers, Chicago, Illinois, December 13-16, 1983.
- Griffin, R.C., and G.M. Perry, "Surface Water Demand for Texas Rice Production", American Water Resources Association, San Antonio, Texas, October 9-13, 1983.
- Griffin, R.C., and J.R. Stoll, "Evolutionary Processes in Soil Conservation Policy", Southern Agricultural Economics Association, Atlanta, Georgia, February 6-9, 1983.

- Johns, M.A., W.L. Griffin, C.R. Pardy, and A.L. Lawrence, "Pond Production Strategies and Budget Analysis for Penaeid Shrimp", First International Biennial Conference on Warm Water Aquaculture-Crustacea, Hawaii, 1983.
- Lawrence, A.L., J.P. McVey, M.A. Johns, and W.L. Griffin, "Pond Production of Two Shrimp Crops per Year in South Texas Using a Single Phase Pond Productions System", First International Biennial Conference on Warm Water Aquaculture-Crustacea, Hawaii, 1983.
- Lemieux, C.M., J.W. Richardson, and C.J. Nixon, "Entry into Farming: The Effects of Leasing and Leverage on Firm Survival", Selected paper presented at the Western Agricultural Economics Association Meeting, Laramie, Wyoming, 1983.
- Litzenberg, K.K., M.E. Rister, and C.S. McIntosh, "Integrating Computers into Agricultural Economics Curricula", July, American Agricultural Economics Association Pre-Conference Teaching Workshop in Lafayette, Indiana, 1983.
- Makus, L.D., and S.W. Fuller, "Impact of Motor Carrier Regulation on Service", Southern Agricultural Economics Association Meetings, February, 1983.
- Muncrief, G.E., R.D. Lacewell, and J.R. Ellis, "Economic Implications of Developing New Cropland in the Texas Winter Garden", Western Agricultural Economics Assn.annual meeting., Laramie, July 10-12, 1983.
- Nielsen, K.C., and A.G. Nelson, "Considering Returns and Risk in the Design of Sprinkler Irrigation Systems", Contributed paper presented at WAEA Meetings, Laramie, Wyoming July 10-12, 15pp, 1983.
- Pardy, C.R., W.L. Griffin, M.A. Johns, and A.L. Lawrence, "A Preliminary Economic Analysis of Stocking Strategies for Penaeid Shrimp Culture", World Mariculture Society, Washington, D.C, 1983.
- Perry, G.M., and R.C. Griffin, "The Influence of Alternative Rate Structures on the Demand for Surface Water in Texas Rice Production", American Agricultural Economics Association, West Lafayette, Indiana, July 31-August 3, 1983.
- Richardson, J.W., and C.J. Nixon, "Selecting Among Alternative Depreciation Methods: A Stochastic Dominance Approach", Paper presented at the American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Ithaca, New York, August, 1983.
- Hopkins, J.C., J.P. Nichols, and J.W. Richardson, "An Econometric Analysis of the US Shrimp Industry", Selected Paper at the American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Logan, Utah, 1982.
- Johns, M.A., and W.L. Griffin, "Budget Analysis of Production Strategies for Penaeid Shrimp Maturation/Hatchery Facilities", World Mariculture Society, Charleston, SC, 1982.
- Masud, S.M., and R.D. Lacewell, "Economic Implications of Agricultural Biomass as an Alternative Energy Source", Presented at the Annual Meetings of the Western Regional Science Assn.Santa Barbara, February 25-27, 1982.
- Nixon, C.J., and J.W. Richardson, "Income Tax Indexing: Its Potential Impact on the Farm Sector", Contributed paper at the American Accounting Association Annual Meeting, San Diego, California, 1982.
- Obermiller, F.O., and B.A. McCarl, "In Search of Reason: Issues and Alternatives in the Federal Grazing Fee Debate", Presented at the American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meetings, 1982.
- Richardson, J.W., "Structural Issues Raised in an Analysis of the FCIC Cotton Program", Paper presented at the Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Logan, Utah, 1982.

- Richardson, J.W., C.J. Nixon, and E.G. Smith, "Economic Impacts of the 1981 Agricultural Act and the 1981 Tax Act on Texas High Plains Farmers", Selected Paper at the American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Logan, Utah, 1982.
- Williams, G.W., and L.H. Myers, "The Economic Effectiveness of Foreign Market Development Programs: The Case of Soybeans and Soybean Products", Annual Meetings of the AAEA, Utah State Univ, August 1-14, 1982.
- Fuller, S.W., "Transportation of Agricultural Exports", Transportation Symposium, American Agricultural Economics Association meetings, 1981.
- Griffin, W.L., J.S. Hanson, R.W. Brick, and M.A. Johns, "Bio-Economic Modeling with Stochastic Elements in Shrimp Culture", World Mariculture Society, Seattle, Washington, 1981.
- Johns, M.A., W.L. Griffin, A.L. Lawrence, and D. Hutchins, "Budget Analysis of Shrimp Maturation Facility", World Mariculture Society, Seattle, Washington, 1981.
- Johns, M.A., W.L. Griffin, A.L. Lawrence, and J. Fox, "Budget Analysis of Penaeid Shrimp Hatchery", World Mariculture Society, Venice, Italy, 1981.
- Nixon, C.J., and J.W. Richardson, "The Effect of Proposed Income Tax Cuts on Farm Operator Growth Possibilities: An Application of Firm Level Simulation", Paper presented at the Western Agricultural Economics Association Meeting, Lincoln, Nebraska, 1981.
- Cashman, C.M., M.A. Martin, and B.A. McCarl, "Economic Consequences of Restrictions on Herbicides Currently Used on Indiana Farms", Presented at the American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meetings, 1980.
- Griffin, W.L., J.P. Nichols, G.C. Tydlacka, and W.E. Grant, "Two-User Fishery Conflicts: An Economic Analysis of the Brown Shrimp Fishery", Southern Agricultural Economics Association, 1980.
- Martin, M.A., C.M. Cashman, and B.A. McCarl, "Economic Impacts of Restrictions on Selected Soybean Insecticides: An Analysis of a Typical Indiana Farm", Presented at the American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meetings, 1980.
- Richardson, J.W., "Application of Optimization to Macro Simulation Models", A paper presented as part of an Organized Symposium on Optimization of Simulation Models at the Annual Meeting of the American Agricultural Economics Association, Urbana, Illinois, 1980.
- Whitson, R.E., R.D. Kay, W.A. LePori, and M.E. Rister, "Determination of Optimal Equipment and Cropping Patterns", American Society of Agricultural Engineers Summer meeting in San Antonio, Texas.June1980, 1980.
- Williams, G.W., and G.E. Schuh, "Food Aid and Induced Technical Change", Annual Meetings of the AAEA, University of Illinois at Champaign-Urbana, July 27-30, 1980.
- Fuller, S.W., and M.S. Paggi, "Efficient Interfacing of the Truck-to-Ship Intermodal Grain Transfer System: Port of Houston", Southern Agricultural Economics Association Meetings, February, 1979.
- Hardin, D.C., and R.D. Lacewell, "Temporal Implications of Limitations on Annual Irrigation Water Pumped From an Exhaustible Aquifer", American Agricultural Economics Assn.annual meeting, Pullman, July, 1979.
- Hiler, E.A., R.D. Lacewell, and others, "Biomass Energy Conversion Using Fluidized-Bed Technology", American Society of Agricultural Engineers Annual Meeting, New Orleans, December, 1979.

- Huffaker, C.B., and R.D. Lacewell, "Prospectives and Economic Benefits of IPM", presented to Western Society of Weed Scientists, 1979.
- Polito, J., T. Morin, and B.A. McCarl, "Recovery of Dual Variables in Generalized Benders Decomposition", Presented at the Operations Research Society Meetings, 1979.
- Richardson, J.W., and G.D. Condra, "An Improved Procedure for Evaluating Alternative Farm Sizes", Paper presented at the Annual Meeting of the American Agricultural Economics Association, Pullman, Washington, 1979.
- Skees, J.R., M.E. Rister, R. Brook, S.B. Harsh, and F.W. Bakker, "Ingrain Handling Costs and Economic Factors", American Society of Agricultural Engineers Winter meeting in New Orleans, Louisiana.December 111979.Michigan State University Department of Agricultural Economics Staff Paper 79, 1979.
- Beattie, B.R., M.D. Frank, and R.D. Lacewell, "Value of Irrigation Water in the Western United States", presented at a National Specialty Conference of the American Society of Civil Engineers and the Virginia Water Resources Research Center, July, Blacksburg, Virginia, 1978.
- Blomo, V.J., K. Stoker, W.L. Griffin, W.E. Grant, and J.P. Nichols, "Bioeconomic Modeling of the Gulf Shrimp Fishery: An Application to Galveston Bay and Adjacent Offshore Areas", Southern Agricultural Economics Association, 1978.
- Fuller, S.W., and C.V. Shanmugham, "A Comparison of Linear Programming and Network Flow Models: The Case of the Rural Freight Transportation System", Western Agricultural Economics Association Meetings, July, 1978.
- Hardin, D.C., R.D. Lacewell, and J.A. Petty, "The Value of Improved Irrigation Distribution Efficiency with a Declining Groundwater Supply", Western Agricultural Economics Assn.annual meeting, August, Bozeman, 1978.
- Jones, L.L., J.E. Casey Jr., and R.D. Lacewell, "Use of an Integrated Input-Output and Optimization Model to Estimate the Regional Economic Effects of Resource Depletion", presented to Seventh International Conference on Input-Output Techniques, Innsbruck, Austria, April, 1978.
- LePori, W.A., O.B. Schacht, K.Y. Lam, R.D. Lacewell, and C.D. Oursbourn, "Agricultural Residues: Resources for Energy in Texas: presented", presented at South east/Southwest Regions meeting of the American Society of Agricultural Engineers, February, Houston, Texas, 1978.
- Richardson, J.W., and D.E. Ray, "Optimal Control Techniques for Agricultural Policy Analysis: An Application", Paper presented at the Annual Meeting of the American Agricultural Economics Association, Blacksburg, Virginia, August, 1978.
- Williams, G.W., and R.L. Thompson, "Estimating the Influence of External Forces on the Domestic Market: An Alternative Approach", Annual Meetings of the AAEA, Virginia Polytechnic Institute, August, 1978.
- Casey Jr., J.E., L.L. Jones, and R.D. Lacewell, "A Comparison of Agricultural Net Returns and Regional Household Receipts Under Alternative Strategies of Groundwater Depletion", American Agricultural Economics Assn.annual meeting, San Diego, Aug, 1977.
- Kay, R.D., and M.E. Rister, "The Effect of Income Tax Regulations on the Decision to Raise or Buy Beef Cow Replacements", Southern Association of Agricultural Scientists meeting in Atlanta, Georgia, 1977.
- Nye, J., B.A. McCarl, P. Nuthall, D. Bache, and J. Kadlec, "Scheduling Swine Production Facilities: Presented", Presented at the American Society of Agricultural Engineers Meetings, 1977.

- Polito, J., T. Morin, and B.A. McCarl, "Price Responsive Models for Distribution Systems Planning", Presented at the Operations Research Society Meetings, 1977.
- Casey Jr., J.E., L.L. Jones, and R.D. Lacewell, "Estimating Regional Output Response to the Exhaustible Natural Resource", Western Agricultural Economics Assn.annual meeting, Fort Collins, July, 1976.
- McCarl, B.A., G.V. Wright, and H. Krauss, "An Approach to the Analysis of Integrated Production-Distribution Systems", Presented at the Operations Research Society Meetings, 1976.
- Brink, L.G., K. Klein, and B.A. McCarl, "Application of An Expected Return-Risk Criterion in Crop Planning", Presented at the American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meetings, 1975.
- Condra, G.D., and R.D. Lacewell, "Effect of Alternative Product and Input Prices on Demand for Irrigation Water: Texas High Plains", American Agricultural Economics Assn., Columbus annual meetings, Columbus, August, 1975.
- Fuller, S.W., "Plant Location and the Distribution Plant Cost Function", Southern Agricultural Economics Association Meetings, February, 1975.
- Griffin, W.L., J.P. Nichols, and R.D. Lacewell, "Optimum Allocation of Fishing Effort in the Gulf of Mexico Shrimp Fishery", American Agricultural Economics Assn.Annual Meeting, Columbus, August, 1975.
- Kay, R.D., and M.E. Rister, "The Effects of Income Tax Regulations on Farm Equipment Replacement Age and Cost", Western Agricultural Economics Association meeting in Reno, Nevada, 1975.
- Lacewell, R.D., L.L. Jones, and J.E. Casey Jr., "Impacts of a Fuel Shortage in an Agriculturally Based Regional Economy", Western Regional Science Assn. Annual Meeting, Palm Springs, February, 1975.
- McCarl, B.A., J.B. Penn, G. Irwin, and L.G. Brink, "Simulations of the National Economy With Alternative Energy Availabilities", Presented at the American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meetings, 1975.
- McCarl, B.A., T.K. White, F.O. Obermiller, and D. Martella, "A Model of Economic-Demographic Interaction in Development", Presented at the American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meetings, 1975.
- McNeely, J.G., and R.D. Lacewell, "Flood Plain Management: A Need for More Positive Activity", American Agricultural Economics Assn.annual meeting, Columbus, August, 1975.
- Penn, J.B., G. Irwin, and B.A. McCarl, "Adapting the National Input-Output Tableau Into a Constrained Optimization Framework for Analyzing Energy Utilization", Presented at the American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meetings, 1975.
- Klein, K., B.A. McCarl, and R.M. Peart, "An Experimental Analysis of the Effects of Energy Shortages in Grain Elevator Operations", Presented at the American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meetings, 1974.
- Lacewell, R.D., W.L. Trock, and R. Wharton, "An Economic Evaluation of a Water-Based Urban Tourist Attraction in San Antonio, Texas", Southern Agricultural Economics Assn.annual meeting, Memphis, February, 1974.
- Penn, J.B., B.A. McCarl, O.C. Doering III., and L.G. Brink, "Structural Input-Output Modeling of the Food and Fiber System Under Conditions of Fuel Scarcity", Presented at the American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meetings, 1974.
- Richardson, J.W., and D.D. Badger, "An Environmental Impact Matrix to Analyze Alternative Pest Control Strategies for Cotton", Paper presented at the Sixth Annual Meeting of Southern Agricultural Economics Association, Memphis, Tennessee, 1974.

- Dinkel, J.J., G.A. Kochenberger, and B.A. McCarl, "A Comparison of Approximation Techniques for Polynomial Optimization", Presented at the Operations Research Society Meetings, 1973.
- Dinkel, J.J., G.A. Kochenberger, and B.A. McCarl, "Numerical Solutions of Geometric Programs", Presented at the George Washington Symposium on Nonlinear Programming, 1973.
- Richardson, J.W., "Interrelationships of Pesticide Use, Environmental Quality, Costs and Farm Programs", Contributed paper for the Annual Meeting of the American Agricultural Economics Association, Gainesville, Florida, August, 1972.

Posters

- Jones, D., and W.S. Keeling, "Utilizing QuickBooks Financial Software to Improve Producer Decision Making", Poster Abstract, Extension Risk Management Education Conference Proceedings, March, 2021.
- Kiphen, E.W., J.M. Welch, S.H. Amosson, D.P. Anderson, S.J. Bevers, L.M. Higgins, R.J. Hogan Jr., D.A. McCorkle, R.M. Nayga Jr., X. Qin, J.R.C. Robinson, C.P. Rosson III., J.G. Smith, M.L. Waller, and X.M. Wu, "Marketing and Risk Management for Producer Success", Poster Presentation at the 8th National Grazing Lands Conference, Myrtle Beach, SC, December 6, 2021.
- Kiphen, E.W., L.M. Higgins, S.H. Amosson, S.J. Bevers, D.A. McCorkle, J.R.C. Robinson, J.G. Smith, M.L. Waller, and J.M. Welch, "The Master Marketer Program and Producer Outcomes", Extension Risk Management Education National Conference (Virtual), Presented Poster., March 24, 2021.
- Lashmet, T.D., G.H. Kaase, and E.W. Kiphen, "Ranchers Agricultural Leasing Workshops: Grazing, Hunting, and Livestock Leases", National Grazing Lands Conference, Myrtle Beach, South Carolina, December, 2021.
- Lashmet, T.D., G.H. Kaase, and E.W. Kiphen, "Ranchers Agricultural Leasing Workshops: Grazing, Hunting, and Livestock Leases", Poster Presentation at the 8th National Grazing Lands Conference, Mye Beach, SC, December 6, 2021.
- Peguero, F., E. Somarriba, E. Solano-Cordoba, R.H. Cerda, S.D. Zapata, L. Orozco, and F. Sinclair, "Optimizing Renovation and Rehabilitation Programs in Cocoa and Coffee-Based Agroforestry Systems", 2021 Agricultural & Applied Economics Association, August, 2021.
- Priestley, S., J.W. Mjelde, and E.C. Price, "Conflict and Aid: How Sectoral Aid Affects ConflictIn Developing Countries", American Association of Agricultural Economics and Western Agricultural Economics Association Meeting, Austin, TX, August, 1-3, 2021.
- Sandoval, L.A., S.D. Zapata, and J.G. Lemus, "Hedonic Price Analysis of El Salvadors Cup of Excellence Auctions", 2021 Agricultural & Applied Economics Association, August, 2021.
- Vulchi, R., S.D. Zapata, J. McGinty, J.R.C. Robinson, and S. Nolte, "Economics of Xtendflex Cotton by Tillage, Rotation, and Herbicide Input", 2021 Beltwide Cotton Conference. January, 2021.
- Zhang, Y.W., B.A. McCarl, Y. Li, Q. Li, and Z. Cao, "Adoption of rice auto seeding machinery benefits Asian urban food security in multiple ways", Presented at Chinese National Academy of Schences Regional Meeting, October, 2021.
- Deng, X.Y., B.A. McCarl, Y.Y. Xu, and C. Diao, "Extreme Weather and US Gulf Coast Energy Systems: Present and Future Threats", Presented at Texas A&M Student Energy Conference, 2019.

- Gao, C., and D.J. Leatham, "Who Takes the Leash? The Price Discovery of China Index Futures", Poster to be presented at the American Economic Association annual meeting in Atlanta, Georgia, January, 2019.
- Gao, C., J.B. Penson Jr., and D.J. Leatham, "A contradictory View on Survivability Agriculture", Poster to be presented at the American Economic Association annual meeting in Atlanta, Georgia, January, 2019.
- Lee, Y.H., B.A. McCarl, and S.W. Searcy, "The impact of agricultural feedstock yield uncertainty on the design of biofuel supply chain", Texas A&M Conference on Energy, hosted by Texas A&M Energy Research Society from Sep 23 to 25, 2019.
- Marwah, P., and Y.Y. Zhang, "People v. GMO Food: The Case of Pandemic Misinformation", selected poster presentation at SAEA Annual Meeting, Birmingham, AL, 2019.
- Yang, Y.Q., C.J. Fei, and B.A. McCarl, "Are Changes in Electrical Generator Cooling Systems A Cost-Effective Source of Water", Presented at TAMU Student Energy Conference, 2019.
- Yang, Y.Q., C.J. Fei, and B.A. McCarl, "Changes in Electrical Generator Cooling Systems: Are They a Cost Effective Source of Water?", Presentation at C3E meeting, College Station, 2019.
- Dharmasena, S.D., "Economic and Demographic Factors Affecting the Propensity to Consume Specialty Eggs in the United States", National Direct Agricultural Marketing Summit put together by the Food Distribution Research Society (FDRS), United States Department of Agriculture, Farm Credit, Farmers Market Coalition and National Value-Added Conference, Arlington, Virginia, September, 2018.
- Keeling, J.W., S.L. Klose, and D. Jones, "Evaluating Crop Share and Cash Lease Arrangements for Texas South Plains Producers", Presented Poster, Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting. Jacksonville, FL. February 6, 2018.
- McCarl, B.A., C.J. Fei, R.J. Hogan Jr., H. Ajami, R.H. Mohtar, E.N. Pistikopoulos, R. Rosen, K.A. Schwabe, R.B. Stevens, R. Srinivasan, Y.Q. Yang, and L. Wu, "Decision Support for Water Stressed FEW Nexus Decisions: Annual meeting", NSF, Washington D.C., 2018.
- Ropicki, A.J., "Evaluating the Economic Feasibility of Pigfish", Aquaculture for the Texas Baitfish Market Aquaculture America, Las Vegas, Nevada, 2018.
- Ropicki, A.J., "Evaluating the Economic Feasibility of Pigfish (Orthopristis chrysoptera) Aquaculture for the Texas Baitfish Market", Baitfish Market International Institute of Fisheries Economics & Trade Seattle, Washington, 2018.
- Young, A.M., J.C. Paschal, R.J. Hogan Jr., G.H. Kaase, S.L. Klose, and D.P. Anderson, "Financial Risk Management for Cow Herd Rebuilding and Replacements in South Texas", Presented Poster, Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Jacksonville, FL. February 6, 2018.
- Dellal, I., B.A. McCarl, and I. Unuvar, "Food Supply Of Turkey Under Paris Climate Agreement", presented at VIII International Scientific Agriculture Symposium -AGROSYM 2017, Jahorina mountain Bosnia and Herzegovina, Oct 2017, 2017.
- Dharmasena, S.D., "Economic and Demographic Factors Affecting Demand for Fluid Milk Alternative Beverages in the United States", Poster at Agricultural and Applied Economics Association (AAEA) annual meetings, Chicago, Illinois, July-August, 2017.
- Dharmasena, S.D., "Economics of Agricultural Aviation Industry in the United States: Optimum Applicator Pricing, Effects of Regulation and Efficacy of Technologies", Poster at Agricultural and Applied Economics Association (AAEA) annual meetings, Chicago, Illinois, July-August, 2017.

- Enciso, J., S. Elsayed-Farag, S.D. Zapata, and L.A.L. Ribera, "Validation and Evaluation of an Internet ET Weather Program", Poster Presentation, 2017 Annual Conference of the Soil and Water Conservation Society, Madison, WI, July 30 Aug 2, 2017., 2017.
- Fan, Y., D.W. Shin, L. McCann, and S.C. Park, "Adoption of Solar Irrigation Pumps on U.S. Farms: A Multilevel Model Analysis", Selected poster, Agricultural and Applied Economic Association (AAEA) meeting, Chicago, Illinois, July 30 - August 2017., 2017.
- Fei, C.J., R.B. Stevens, D.V. Vedenov, and D.P. Anderson, "Price Discovery and Hedging Effectiveness in the Live Cattle Futures Market", Selected Poster, AAEA Annual Meetings, Chicago, IL, August 2017., 2017.
- Guerrero, B., S.H. Amosson, R. Owens, L.K. Almas, T. Marek, and D. Porter, "Impact of Volatile Commodity Prices and Investment Costs on the Economic Feasibility of Subsurface Drip Irrigation", Selected Poster (first place winner) at the Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting. Mobile, AL. February 4-7, 2017, 2017.
- Li, Y., and M.A. Palma, "Investigating the Effects of the Medical Marijuana Law on High School Graduation", Poster Presented at the Agricultural and Applied Economics Association Meeting. Chicago, IL. August, 2017., 2017.
- Owens, R., B. Guerrero, S.H. Amosson, and L.K. Almas, "Impacts of the expanding dairy industry on water usage and business composition in the Southern Ogallala Aquifer Region", Poster at the Universities Council on Water Resources Annual Conference. Ft. Collins, CO.June, 2017.
- Owens, R., B. Guerrero, S.H. Amosson, L.K. Almas, and J. Richeson, "Temporal Implications of the Dairy Industry on the Texas High Plains", Selected Poster at the Water Smart Innovations Conference. Las Vegas, NV.October 3-6, 2017, 2017.
- Thompson, W.J., and D.R. Drake, "Texas' Extra Long Staple (ELS) Cotton Acreage Response", Poster Presented at the Cotton Economics and Marketing Conference, 2017 Beltwide Cotton Conference, Dallas, TX, January 2017, 2017.
- Young, A.M., J.C. Paschal, and S.L. Klose, "Profitability of Beef Cattle Best Management Practices in South Texas: Improving Profitability with Genetically Superior Sires and Higher Breeding Ratios", Presented Poster, 2017 Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting. Mobile, AL. February 7, 2017.
- Zapata, S.D., "Educating Veterans, Farmers and Ranchers to Improve Agriculture Sustainability in Socially Disadvantaged Communities", Poster Presentation, 2017 Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Mobile AL, February 5-7, 2017.
- Zapata, S.D., and E. Perez, ""MarketMaker: Linking Agricultural Markets.", Poster Presentation, Texas A&M AgriLife Research and Extension Field Day Vegetable Crops. Weslaco, TX, May 11, 2017, 2017.
- Zapata, S.D., R.M. Dudensing, D. Sekula, G. Esparza-Diaz, and R.T. Villanueva, "Estimating the Economic Impact of Invasive Pests: The Case of the Sugarcane Aphid Outbreak", Selected Poster, 2017 Agricultural and Applied Economic Association Annual Meeting, Chicago, IL, July 31, 2017, 2017.
- Zhang, Y.Y., and M.A. Palma, "The Impact of H1B Reform Act on High-skilled Labor Market", Poster Presented at the Agricultural and Applied Economics Association Meeting. Chicago, IL. August, 2017, 2017.
- Zhao, G., B.A. McCarl, P. Läderach, and G. Grosjean, "Agriculture Sector Analysis on Intended Nationally Determined Contribution in Developing Countries: A Case Study of Vietnam", Presented at AAEA Meeting, Chicago, 2017.

- Baber, J.R., J.E. Sawyer, D.P. Anderson, J.W. Richardson, L.A. Trubenbach, and T.A. Wickersham, "Evaluating Feasibility of Alternative Feeding Methods for Limit-Fed Cow-Calf Systems", Plains Nutrition Conference, 2016.
- Benavidez, J.R., and D.P. Anderson, "The Costs and Benefits of Indoor Hay Storage", Texas Plant Protection Conference.December, 2016, 2016.
- Dudensing, R.M., J.L. Park, J.R.C. Robinson, and D.D. Hanselka, "A Framework for Estimating the Linked Economic Contribution of Cotton Production, Ginning, Oilseed Milling, and Warehousing", Poster at the Texas Extension Specialists Association Annual Meeting, Montgomery, TX, July 11-13, 2016.
- Dudensing, R.M., J.L. Park, J.R.C. Robinson, and D.D. Hanselka, "A Framework for Estimating the Linked Economic Contribution of Cotton Production, Ginning, Oilseed Milling, and Warehousing", Selected Poster at the Southern Agricultural Economic Association Annual Meeting, San Antonio, TX, February 6-9, 2016.
- Dudensing, R.M., J.R.C. Robinson, and D.D. Hanselka, "Regionalizing Cotton Cost Functions in IMPLAN", Selected Poster at the Beltwide Cotton Conference, New Orleans, LA, January 5-7. (Also a conference proceedings publication.), 2016.
- Huseynov, S.B., and D.W. Ng, "Dialectic Approach in Dealing with Exploration and Exploitation", Poster Presentation.(SAAER) Annual Symposium for Agricultural and Applied Economics Research (Dept.of Agecon.TAMU), 2016.
- Kiphen, E.W., L.M. Higgins, S.H. Amosson, S.J. Bevers, D.A. McCorkle, J.R.C. Robinson, J.B. Smith, M.L. Waller, and J.M. Welch, "The Master Marketer Program and Producer Outcomes", Poster Presentation at the 2016 Extension Risk Management Education National Conference, Fort Worth, TX, April 2016, 2016.
- Lin, B.X., Y.W. Zhang, Z. Lin, Y. Wang, and W. Liu, "The Impact of Fiscal Subsidy on Chinas New Rural Pension System", selected poster presentation at AAEA Annual Meeting, Boston, 2016.
- Marek, T., Q. Xue, W. Xu, P. Colaizzi, S.H. Amosson, B. Guerrero, and D. Porter, "Commercial corn hybrids yields by planting densities and ET", Project Poster Report presented at the Ogallala Aquifer Program Annual Workshop. Amarillo, TX. March 9-10, 2016, 2016.
- McCullough, R., B. Guerrero, S.H. Amosson, K. Ledbetter, R.M. Dudensing, and J.R.C. Robinson, "Irrigated Cotton: How is it impacting the Southern Ogallala Region?", Project Poster Report presented at the Ogallala Aquifer Program Annual Workshop. Amarillo, TX.March, 9-10, 2016.
- Outlaw, J.L., M.L. Waller, J.M. Welch, L.A. Russell, J.W. Richardson, N. Richburg, L.L. Falconer, N. Smith, and K.M. Guidry, "Economics of Aflatoxin Risk Management in Selected Southern States", Selected Poster Presentation at the Applied Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meetings. Boston, Mass. July 31-August 2, 2016, 2016.
- Wang, Z.M., M. Kapilakanchana, and B.A. McCarl, "A Spatio-Temporal Analysis of Climate Change on Corn Yield", Poster at Southern Agricultural Economics Association Meeting, San Antonio, February, 2016.
- Yang, T., and D.W. Ng, "Technological Network Positions: Effect on Firms R&D Expenditure and Innovation", Poster Presentation.(SAAER) Annual Symposium for Agricultural and Applied Economics Research (Dept.of Agecon.TAMU), 2016.
- Young, A.M., S.L. Klose, L.A. Russell, and J.C. Paschal, "Profitability of Beef Cattle Best Management Practices in South Texas: Reproductive Management Practices", Presented Poster, Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting.San Antonio, TX, February, 7-9, 2016.

- Amosson, S.H., B. Guerrero, R.M. Dudensing, K. Ledbetter, and R. McCullough, "The Economic Impact of Agribusiness in the Texas High Plains Trade Area", Selected Poster (second place winner) at the Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting. Atlanta, GA.February, 1-4, 2015.
- Fernandez, M.A., P. Huang, B.A. McCarl, and V.M. Mehta, "Value of Decadal Climate Variability Information for Agriculture in the Missouri River Basin", Poster accepted by the 2015 Annual Meeting of Agricultural and Applied Economic Association, San Francisco, CA, July 26-28, 2015.
- Lee, S.H., and G.W. Williams, "Effects of Typical Assumptions on the Measurement of the Upstream Transmission of Checkoff Program Benefits", Selected Poster, AAEA Annual Meeting, San Francisco, CA, July 27, 2015.
- McCullough, R., B. Guerrero, S.H. Amosson, K. Ledbetter, R.M. Dudensing, and J.R.C. Robinson, "Water Use and Economic Impact of the Cotton Industry in the Southern Ogallala Region", Selected Poster at the Water Smart Innovations Conference. Las Vegas, NV.October, 7-9, 2015.
- Mutaleb, M., S.D. Zapata, J.M. Anciso, and L.A.L. Ribera, "Unconventional Summer Vegetables Production, Market and Marketing Feasibility in South Texas", Poster Presentation, Ribbon-Cutting Ceremony of the Rio Grande Valley Vegetable Research and Education Building, Texas A&M AgriLife Research and Extension Center at Weslaco, TX, October 15, 2015.
- Park, J.L., C.C. Martinez, D.D. Hanselka, R.M. Dudensing, and J.R.C. Robinson, "How Do Cooperatives Support Texas Cotton?", National Value-Added Conference, Austin, TX.May, 2015.
- Wang, T., S.C. Park, W.R. Teague, and S.J. Bevers, "Evaluation of Long-term Economic Consequences of Continuous and Multi-paddock Grazing in Southern Tallgrass Prairie", Selected Poster. Agricultural and Applied Economics Association (AAEA) Meetings. Minneapolis, Minnesota. July 2014, 2015.
- Woodard, J.D., S.L. Klose, G.J. Power, L. Chiu, and D.V. Vedenov, "Reoptimization or Bias? Factors Affecting Changes in Production Decisions of Farmers", Presented Poster, Agricultural and Applied Economics Association meeting. San Francisco, CA.July, 26-29, 2015.
- Young, A.M., S.L. Klose, J.C. Paschal, and L.A. Russell, "Profitability of Beef Cattle Best Management Practices in South Texas: Calf Management", Presented Poster, Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting. Atlanta, GA, February, 1-4, 2015.
- Adcock, F.J., and J.M. Welch, "Tracking U.S. Grain, Oilseed, and Related Product Exports in Mexico", Southern Agricultural Economics Association annual meeting, Dallas, Texas, February 2014, publication pending, 2014.
- Binder, K.E., and J.W. Mjelde, "Price and Fuel Inventory Relationships in the Electric Power Sector", Poster Presented at Heartland Environmental and Resource Economics Workshop at Illinois, Urbana-Champaign, IL November 1-2, 2014, 2014.
- Cross, G.W., D.L. Sageser, T. Beyers, B. Reed, R.M. Dudensing, J.R. Walker, S.H. Amosson, B. Guerrero, and N. Andersen, "Crisis Response: Community Economic Development within the Traditional Extension Model", National Association of Community Development Extension Professionals Conference, Grand Rapids, MI, June 22-25, 2014.
- Dharmasena, S.D., "Causes and Consequences of Macroeconomic Challenges Facing Low-Income Countries as a Complex Economic System", Poster at Agricultural and Applied Economics Association (AAEA) annual meetings, Minneapolis, Minnesota, July, 2014.
- Dharmasena, S.D., "Demographic and Economic Factors Affecting Brand-Level Milk in Texas", Poster at Food and Agricultural Marketing Policy Section (FAMPS), Agricultural and Applied Economics Association (AAEA) annual meetings, Minneapolis, Minnesota, July, 2014.

- Dharmasena, S.D., "Dynamics of Advertising and Demand for Fluid Milk in the United States: An Incomplete Demand Approach", Agricultural and Applied Economics Association (AAEA) annual meetings, Minneapolis, Minnesota, July, 2014.
- Dharmasena, S.D., and O.C. Capps Jr., "U.S. Demand for Wellness and Functional Beverages and Implications on Nutritional Intake: An Application of EASI Demand System Capturing Diverse Preference Heterogeneity", Poster at Agricultural and Applied Economics Association (AAEA) annual meetings, Minneapolis, Minnesota, July, 2014.
- Guerrero, B., S.H. Amosson, L.K. Almas, T. Marek, and D. Porter, "Converting Sprinkler to Drip: Does it Pay?", Selected Poster at the Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting.Dallas, Texas.February 1-4, 2014, 2014.
- Hardin, E., J.M. Welch, and J.R.C. Robinson, "Case Studies of Crop Market Forward Curves", 2014 SAEA Annual Meeting in Dallas, TX, February 4, 2014, 2014.
- Thompson, W.J., D.R. Drake, and R.R. Minzenmayer, "Cotton Root Rot Return To Treatment Calculator: A Producer Decision Aid", Poster Presented at the Cotton Economics and Marketing Conference, 2014 Beltwide Cotton Conference, New Orleans, LA, January 2014, 2014.
- Wlodarz, M., and B.A. McCarl, "Asset Fixity and Bioenergy Investment in the United States", Poster at 2014 World Congress of Environmental and Resource Economists, Istanbul, 2014.
- Young, A.M., S.L. Klose, and J.C. Paschal, "Evaluating Beef Best Management Practices: Restocking Strategies", Presented Poster, Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting.Dallas, TX, February, 2-5, 2014.
- Carpio, C.E., O. Isengildina-Massa, R.D. Lamie, and S.D. Zapata, "Implementation of an Evaluation Framework for the MarketMaker National Network", USDA Agricultural Marketing Services Federal/State Marketing Improvement Program (FSMIP).July, 2013.
- Dharmasena, S.D., "Price Dynamics and Forecasts of World and China Vegetable Oil Markets", Poster at Agricultural and Applied Economics Association (AAEA) annual meetings, Washington D.C., August, 2013.
- Dharmasena, S.D., "Price Non-Stationarity and Import Demand for Milk in China", poster at Agricultural and Applied Economics Association (AAEA) annual meetings, Washington D.C., August, 2013.
- Dharmasena, S.D., "The Impact of Beverage Taxes on Quantity and Quality of Consumption in France", Agricultural and Applied Economics Association (AAEA) annual meetings, Washington D.C., August, 2013.
- Dharmasena, S.D., and H.L. Bryant, "Model Specification Uncertainty and Tax on Sugar-Sweetened Beverages: Bayesian Averaging of Classical Estimates Approach", Poster at Agricultural and Applied Economics Association (AAEA) annual meetings, Washington D.C., August, 2013.
- Ding, J.X., and B.A. McCarl, "Potential Increases in Drought Frequency in the Edwards Aquifer: Impacts and Adaptation", Poster at the Heartland Environmental and Resource Economics Workshop at the University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign on November 2 3, 2013.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., J.B. Johnson, W.L. Multer, G. Earhart, and J.M. Reeves, "Conventional Vs. Transgenic: The Showdown ps", Poster presented at the 2013 Beltwide Cotton Conference.San Antonio, TX.9-10 Jan.2013.Natl.Cotton Council.Am., Memphis, TN, 2013.
- Isengildina-Massa, O., S.D. Zapata, C.E. Carpio, and R.D. Lamie, "Does E-Commerce Help FarmersMarkets? Measuring the Impact of MarketMaker cr", Selected Poster Agricultural and Applied Economic Association Annual Meeting, Washington, DC, 4-6 August, 2013.

- Vedenov, D.V., and L.F. Sanchez, "Can Farmers Savings Accounts Be Secured for Extreme Weather Events?", Selected Poster, AAEA Annual Meetings, Washington, DC, August 2013, 2013.
- Vedenov, D.V., S.L. Klose, J.D. Woodard, and G.J. Power, "FARM-Track: Financial and Risk Management Tracking Study", Presented Poster, USDA-AFRI Project Director Meeting: Prosperity for Small and Medium-Sized Farms and Rural Communities Program. Washington, DC. February, 21-22, 2013.
- Wang, T., S.C. Park, N. Rajan, S.J. Bevers, and S.H. Amosson, "Life Cycle Analysis on Cropping and Rangeland Systems in The Texas High Plains and Rolling Plains", Poster Presentation, Southern Agricultural and Applied Economic Association (SAEA) meeting in Orlando, FL.February 3-6, 2013, 2013.
- Welch, J.M., R.J. Hogan Jr., E.J. Williams, J.R.C. Robinson, D.P. Anderson, M.L. Waller, S.J. Bevers, S.H. Amosson, D.A. McCorkle, and J.G. Smith, "Have Farmers and Ranchers Lost Confidence in Futures Markets?", Selected Poster Presentation at the Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting. Orlando, Florida. February 3-5, 2013, 2013.
- Yates, J.A., and J.G. Smith, "Apps for Agriculture", A selection of recommended agricultural apps that is frequently updated and distributed in pdf format as well as displayed as a poster, 2013.
- Yu, E.C.H., and B.A. McCarl, "The Co-effect Analysis of Agricultural Mitigation Policies on Water Quality and Quantity in the Missouri River Basin", Poster at the Heartland Environmental and Resource Economics Workshop at the University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign on November 2 3, 2013.
- Yu, E.C.H., S.C. Park, B.A. McCarl, and S.H. Amosson, "Dust Effects on Feedlot Cattle Production and Benefit Estimation of Dust Control under Climate Change", Poster at the Heartland Environmental and Resource Economics Workshop at the University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign on November 2 3, 2013.
- Zapata, S.D., C.E. Carpio, O. Isengildina-Massa, and R.D. Lamie, "Producers Willingness to Pay for the S ervices Provided by an Electronic Trade Platform: The Case of MarketMaker", Selected Poster 2013 Annual Meetings of the Southern Agricultural Economics Association, Orlando, FL, 3-5 February, 2013.
- Abello, F.J., M.A. Palma, M.L. Waller, and D.P. Anderson, "Consumer Trends in Farmers Markets", Poster to be presented at the Southern Extension Economics Committee Meeting, Tifton, Georgia, June 4-6th, 2012, 2012.
- Adusumilli, N.C., M.E. Rister, and R.D. Lacewell, "Groundwater Management by Integrating Water Quality Damages from Energy Crop Production", Poster at Southern Agricultural Economics Association annual meeting. Birmingham, AL, February 5-7, 2012.
- Amatu-Aisabokhae, R.A., B.A. McCarl, and M. Musumba, "Climate change and adaptation effects on income distribution: Modeling and analysis in an Egyptian Case Study", Presented at International Conference on Climate Adaptation, Tucson, May, 2012.
- Amosson, S.H., J.R. Girase, B. Guerrero, S.C. Park, B.W. Bean, W.L. Rooney, J. Becker, D. Borden, and P. Burks, "Economic Feasibility of Sweet Sorghum and Biomass Sorghum for Biofuel Production in two Texas Regions", Selected Poster Presentation at the Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting. Birmingham, Alabama. February 4-7, 2012, 2012.
- Conrad, A.E., W.A. McLaughlin, M.E. Rister, R.D. Lacewell, J.M. Blumenthal, L.L. Falconer, A.W. Sturdivant, W.L. Rooney, and D.A. McCorkle, "Evaluating Costs to Supply a Bioenergy Conversion Facility with Cellulosic Biomass Feedstocks", Poster at Evening of Energy, Uniting Energy Ideas at Texas A&M.TAMU Energy Club.November 2, 201, 2012.
- Dharmasena, S.D., "Competitive Modeling of Advertising Expenditures and Spillover Effects Applied to U.S. Non-Alcoholic Beverage Industry: Vector Auto-regression (VAR) and Polynomial Distributed Lag (PDL) Approach", Agricultural and Applied Economics Association (AAEA) annual meetings, Seattle, Washington, August, 2012.

- Dharmasena, S.D., "Spatial Price Competition in the Non-Alcoholic Beverage Industry in the United States", Poster at Agricultural and Applied Economics Association (AAEA) annual meetings, Seattle, Washington, August, 2012.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., and J.L. Johnson, "Conventional vs. Transgenic Cotton: The Showdown", Invited Poster Presentation, Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, February 4-7, 2012, Birmingham, Alabama, 2012.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., D.P. Anderson, and L.L. Falconer, "Examination of PRF-RI As a Risk Management Tool For Texas Livestock Producers", Poster presented at the 2012 Southern Extension Farm Management Committee annual meeting. Athens, GA, June, 2012, 2012.
- Mu, J.E., A.M. Wein, and B.A. McCarl, "Land Use and Management Changes: Adaptation to and Mitigation of Climate Change", Presented at 2012 AAEA Meetings, Seattle, 2012.
- Palma, M.A., and Y.Y. Zhang, "Elicit the Values of On- and Off-margin Consumers: Combining Choice Rankings and Auctions", Poster Presented at the Agricultural and Applied Economics Association Meeting. Seattle, WA.August, 2012, 2012.
- Park, J.L., "Collaborative Classroom Methods for Teaching Agricultural Cooperation", Poster presentation at SAEA Annual Meeting, Birmingham, AL February 5-8, 2012.
- Tewari, R., J.B. Johnson, S.H. Amosson, B. Golden, L.K. Almas, and B. Guerrero, "Evaluating Implementation Costs of Selected Water Conservation Policies in the Southern Ogallala Region", Selected Poster Presentation at the Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting.Birmingham, Alabama.February 4-7, 2012, 2012.
- Williams, E.J., L.M. Higgins, S.H. Amosson, S.J. Bevers, D.A. McCorkle, J.R.C. Robinson, J.G. Smith, M.L. Waller, and J.M. Welch, "Extension Producer Marketing Programs and Producer Success", Selected Poster Presentation at The Food Distribution Research Society Annual Meeting. San Juan, Puerto Rico. October 13-17, 2012, 2012.
- Young, A.M., S.L. Klose, and S.D. Nelson, "Assessing Irrigation Methods Based on Grapefruit Pack-Out in the Lower Rio Grande Valley", Presented Poster, 2012 Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting.Birmingham, AL.February 5-7, 2012, 2012.
- Zhang, Y.Y., "A semiparametric Varying-Coefficient Model of Monotone Auction Bidding Processes", submitted.AAEA 2012 meeting selected poster, Seattle, 2012, 2012.
- Zhang, Y.Y., and F.O. Boadu, "Stock exchange development and economic growth in Sub-Saharan Africa", AAEA 2012 meeting selected poster, Seattle, 2012.
- Adusumilli, N.C., T. Lee, M.E. Rister, and R.D. Lacewell, "Economics of Potential Best Management practices to Prevent Water Quality Deterioration from Bioenergy Crop Production in a Southern Texas Watershed", Poster at 2011 Student Research Week, Texas A&M University, College Station, Texas, March 21-25, 2011.
- Alarcon, E.A., J.D. Woodard, M.E. Rister, and D.J. Leatham, "Multi-Family Property Investment Analysis and Selection Among a Single Property versus Multiple -Prop erty Portfolio Approach", Poster at 2011 Student Research Week, Texas A&M University, College Station, Texas, March 21-25, 2011.
- Amatu-Aisabokhae, R.A., M. Musumba, B.A. McCarl, and D.A. Bessler, "Factors Affecting the Spread and Costs Associated with Influenza Illness: Focus on H1N1", Presented at the 2011 Southern Agricultural Economics Association Meeting, Corpus Christi, TX, Feb, 2011.

- Amatu-Aisabokhae, R.A., P. Abeygunawardena, P. Pancharatnam, and B.A. McCarl, "Impact of the Green Revolution on Changes in Forest Cover in Developing Countries: A Causality Assessment", Presented at the 2011 Southern Agricultural Economics Association Meeting, Corpus Christi, TX, Feb, 2011.
- Amatu-Aisabokhae, R.A., P. Pancharatnam, P. Abeygunawardena, B.A. McCarl, and S.C. Castillo, "Impact of the Green Revolution on Changes in Forest Cover in Selected Developing Countries", Poster Presented at the Association of Environmental and Resource Economists Inaugural Summer Conference, June 9-10, Seattle, 2011.
- Amatu-Aisabokhae, R.A., P. Pancharatnam, P. Abeygunawardena, B.A. McCarl, and S.C. Castillo, "Impact of the Green Revolution on Changes in Forest Cover: A Causality Assessment", Poster Presented at the Association of Environmental and Resource Economists Inaugural Summer Conference, June 9-10, Seattle, 2011.
- Baker, J.S., B.C. Murray, and B.A. McCarl, "Biofuels, Climate Policy, and Water Management: Assessing Policy Induced Shifts on Agriculture's Extensive and Intensive Margins", Poster presented at the 2011 Agricultural and Applied Economics Association Meeting, Pittsburgh, July, 2011.
- Cogdill, T.J., N.R. Falkenberg, M.E. Rister, and J.M. Chandler, "Common Sunflower Interference in Field Corn: Economic Assessment", Poster at Southern Weed Science Society meeting. San Juan, Puerto Rico, January 24-26, 2011.
- Conrad, A.E., W.A. McLaughlin, M.E. Rister, R.D. Lacewell, L.L. Falconer, J.M. Blumenthal, W.L. Rooney, A.W. Sturdivant, and D.A. McCorkle, "Economic Analysis of Cellulosic Feedstock for Bioenergy in the Texas Rio Grande Valley", Poster at Annual Meeting of the Southern Agricultural Economics Association. Corpus Christi, TX, February 7-9, 2011.
- Dutton, L.R., M.E. Rister, R.D. Lacewell, and A.W. Sturdivant, "Appropriateness of Discounting Natural Resources", Poster at 2011 Land and Sea Grant annual conference. Washington, D.C., January 31-February, 2011.
- Dutton, L.R., M.E. Rister, R.D. Lacewell, and A.W. Sturdivant, "Issues Related to Discounting Natural Resources", Poster at Southern Agricultural Economics Association annual meeting. Corpus Christi, TX, February 5-8, 2011.
- Dutton, L.R., M.E. Rister, R.D. Lacewell, and A.W. Sturdivant, "When is a Gallon of Water Not a Gallon?", Poster at 2011 Student Research Week, Texas A&M University, College Station, Texas, March 21-25, 2011.
- Feng, S.J., B.A. McCarl, and P. Havlik, "US Crop Yield Growth and the International Effects of the Renewable Fuel Standard", Poster Presented at the Association of Environmental and Resource Economists Inaugural Summer Conference, June 9-10, Seattle, 2011.
- Ishdorj, A.F., and H.H. Jensen, "Demand for Breakfast Cereals: Whole Grains Guidance and Food Choice", Poster presentation, USDA/ERS and Farm Foundation, NFP Using Scanner Data to Answer Food Policy Questions. Washington, DC, June 1-2, 2011.
- Johnson, M.D., H.L. Bryant, and D.P. Anderson, "The Net Effect of Exchange Rate Changes on U.S. Agricultural Producer Profitability", poster presented at the AAEA annual meetings, Pittsburg, Pennsylvania, July, 2011.
- Lamie, R.D., O. Isengildina-Massa, C.E. Carpio, and S.D. Zapata, "Evaluating MarketMaker: Analyzing the impact of an electronic food marketing network and its capacity to improve efficient market access for small to midsized farmers and food entrepreneurs", USDA Agricultural Marketing Services Federal/State Marketing Improvement Program (FSMIP).July, 2011.
- Leidner, A.J., M.E. Rister, R.D. Lacewell, A.W. Sturdivant, J.D. Woodard, and J.A.W. White, "Input Substitution in Application of Seawater Desalination Facility", Student Research Week, Texas A&M University.March, 2011.

- Leidner, A.J., R.D. Lacewell, M.E. Rister, J.D. Woodard, A.W. Sturdivant, and J.M. White, "Input Substitution in the Production of Water by Seawater Desalination", Poster at 2011 Student Research Week, Texas A&M University, College Station, Texas, March 21-25, 2011.
- Liu, C., J.W. Richardson, and D.J. Leatham, "Estimating the Fair Insurance Premium for Dungeness Crab Yields in the Western U.S. Coast", Poster Presentation: Presented at the AAEA Annual Meetings in Pittsburgh, July 24-July 26, 2011.
- McAdams, C.P., M.A. Palma, A.F. Ishdorj, and C.R. Hall, "A Non-Hypothetical and Incentive Compatible Method for Estimating Consumer Willingness to Pay for a Novel Functional Food: The Case of Pomegranates", Poster at the Agricultural and Applied Economics Association (AAEA) Annual Meeting, Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania, July 24-26, 2011.
- McCorkle, D.A., D.D. Hanselka, J.R.C. Robinson, and S.L. Klose, "Assessing the Economic Benefits of Boll Weevil Eradication in Texas", Presented Poster Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting. Corpus Christi, TX, February 6-8, 2011.
- McLaughlin, W.A., A.E. Conrad, M.E. Rister, R.D. Lacewell, J.M. Blumenthal, L.L. Falconer, A.W. Sturdivant, W.L. Rooney, and D.A. McCorkle, "Economic and Financial Analysis of Third Generation Biofuels: Supplying High Energy Sorghum and Switchgrass to a Bioenergy Conversion Facility", Poster presented at the 22nd Annual Texas Plant Protection Conference.Brazos Center.Bryan, TX.December 6-7, 2011.
- Mu, J.E., B.A. McCarl, and A.M. Wein, "Land Use and Management Change with Adaptation and Mitigation under Climate Change", Poster at AGU meeting, San Francisco, 2011.
- Rister, M.E., W.A. McLaughlin, A.E. Conrad, N.C. Adusumilli, R.D. Lacewell, T. Lee, L.L. Falconer, R. Srinivasan, J.M. Blumenthal, W.L. Rooney, A.W. Sturdivant, and D.A. McCorkle, "Implications of Supplying a Bioenergy Conversion Facility with Cellulosic Biomass Feedstocks Demands on Scarce Irrigation Water Supplies and Potential Off-Site Discharge Issues", Poster at 2011 Land and Sea Grant annual conference. Washington, D.C, January 31-February, 2011.
- Wang, H., C. Liu, W.E. Grant, W.L. Griffin, and D.J. Leatham, "A General Fishery Assessment Model for Annual-Crop Marine Fisheries", Poster Presentation: Institute for Applied Mathematics and Computational Science (IAMCS) Workshop: Ecosystem Modeling, Simulation and Assessment, Texas A&M University, September 9-10, 2011.
- Wilbourn, B.A., and E.K. Seawright, "Accountability in Research and Extension", Poster at Southern Agricultural Economics Association annual meeting. Corpus Christi, TX, February 5-8, 2011.
- Wilbourn, B.A., E.K. Seawright, R.D. Lacewell, M.E. Rister, A.W. Sturdivant, S.R. Yow, and B.L. Harris, "Case Studies of Research and Extension Outcomes", Poster at 2011 Student Research Week, Texas A&M University, College Station, Texas, March 21-25, 2011.
- Young, A.M., J.C. Paschal, C. Ringer, and S.L. Klose, "Evaluating Beef Cattle Best Management Practices in South Texas: Calf Management", Presented Poster Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting. Corpus Christi, TX, February 6-8, 2011.
- Yu, E.C.H., S.C. Park, B.A. McCarl, and S.H. Amosson, "Feedlots, Air Quality and Dust Control Benefit Estimation", American Journal of Agricultural Economics, Selected Poster. American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Pittsburg, Pennsylvania. July 24 July 26, 2011.
- Adusumilli, N.C., R.D. Lacewell, C.R. Taylor, and M.E. Rister, "Overview of the BioEnergy Policy Outcomes on the Food, Fiber and Natural Resource System", Selected Poster Prepared for Presentation at Student Res earch Week, Texas A&M University, College Station, TX, March 23-26, 2010.

- Adusumilli, N.C., R.D. Lacewell, C.R. Taylor, and M.E. Rister, "Spillover Effects of the National Bioenergy Policy", Selected Poster Prepared for Presentation at the Texas Plant Protection Association Conference, College Station, TX, December 5-6, 2010.
- Bayar, E., and A.F. Ishdorj, "The Relationship Between Nutritional Label Use and Obesity: Case of the USA and Turkey", Poster Presentation (refereed), Joint Meeting, European Association of Agricultural Economists (EAAE) and Agricultural and Applied Economics Association (AAEA), Freising, Germany, September, 2010.
- Becker, T.C., M.E. Rister, R.D. Lacewell, J. Moore II., L. Brown, Y. Brown, R.J. Hogan Jr., and A.W. Sturdivant, "Firm-Level Economic Analysis of Commercial Algae Production for Biofuels in Pecos, TX", Poster presented at the 2010 Texas A&M AgriLife Conference. Texas A&M University. College Station, TX, January 11-12, 2010.
- Dwi, S., F.J. Adcock, S. Thevanedz, C.P. Rosson III., and R.F. Costa, "The Spillover Effects of the Global Financial Crisis on Latin America", Selected poster to be presented at AAEA annual meeting, Denver, Colorado, July 25-27, 2010.
- Guerrero, B., J. Weinheimer, S.H. Amosson, P. Johnson, and J.B. Johnson, "Economic Impacts of Reduced Irrigation Water Use in the Panhandle Groundwater Conservation District of Texas", Poster presented at Universities Council on Water Resources Conference, Seattle, Washington. July 14, 2010.
- Hagerman, A.D., B.A. McCarl, and H.I. Lin, "The Role of Risk Attitude in Preference Rankings of Vaccine Use for Foot and Mouth Disease Eradication in the United States", AAEA 2010 meeting selected poster, Denver, 2010.
- Hughes-Fraire, R., A.D. Hagerman, B.A. McCarl, and H. Gaff, "Assessment of US Agriculture Sector and Human Vulnerability to a Rift Valley Fever Outbreak", Poster at FAZD Annual Meeting, College Station, July, 2010.
- Ishdorj, A.F., and H.H. Jensen, "Demand for Breakfast Cereals: Whole Grains Guidance and Food Choice", Poster Presentation (refereed) Poster Presentation (refereed), Joint Meeting, European Association of Agricultural Economists (EAAE) and Agricultural and Applied Economics Association (AAEA), Freising, Germany, September, 2010.
- Joy, N.A., V.S. Salin, and D.W. Ng, "Food Safety Recall Events in the United States Traced to Domestic and International Corporate Parents", presented as a poster at Conference of the International Food and Agribusiness Management Association, Boston, MA, June, 2010.
- Karali, B., and G.J. Power, "Is Commodity Price Volatility Persistent? Another Look Using Improved, Full-Sample Estimates", selected poster, AAEA meetings, Denver CO July 27-29 2010, 2010.
- Leidner, A.J., M.E. Rister, A.W. Sturdivant, T. Lee, D. Waidler, E.K. Seawright, R.D. Lacewell, B. Narasimhan, R. Srinivasan, C.D. Wolfe, D.D. Andrews, M.R. Ernst, J. Owens, B. Lesikar, R.F. Adams, T.A. Berthold, C.A. Jones, and B.L. Harris, "The Economics of Best Management Practices for the Cedar Creek Watershed Protection Plan", Poster presentation at the 2010 Texas Plant Protection Association.Bryan, TX.December 6-7, 2010.
- Leidner, A.J., M.E. Rister, R.D. Lacewell, and A.W. Sturdivant, "A Texas Water Market: Institutions and Transactions", Poster presentation at the 2010 Student Research Week, Texas A&M University, College Station, Texas.Poster won 1 Prize in the session and taxonomy group Soil st Hydrology/Water Resources/Environmental Studies.March 23-26, 2010.
- Leidner, A.J., M.E. Rister, R.D. Lacewell, and A.W. Sturdivant, "Water Market Transactions and Institutions in the Texas Lower Rio Grande Basin", Poster presented at Student Research Week. College Station, TX, March 23-26, 2010.

- McLaughlin, W.A., M.E. Rister, R.D. Lacewell, J.M. Blumenthal, L.L. Falconer, W.L. Rooney, and A.W. Sturdivant, "Economic and Financial Feasibility of Cellulosic Feedstock for BioEnergy: El Campo, Texas Region", Poster presented at the 2010 AgriLife Conference, College Station, TX, January 11, 2010.
- McLaughlin, W.A., M.E. Rister, R.D. Lacewell, L.L. Falconer, J.M. Blumenthal, W.L. Rooney, A.W. Sturdivant, and D.A. McCorkle, "Economic Implications of Producing Cellulosic Biomass Feedstocin the El Campo, Texas Area", Selected poster.2010 Center for Natural Resource Economics and Policy (CNREP) Conference. New Orleans, LA.May 28, 2010.
- McLaughlin, W.A., M.E. Rister, R.D. Lacewell, L.L. Falconer, J.M. Blumenthal, W.L. Rooney, and A.W. Sturdivant, "An Evaluation of the Cost to Supply Cellulosic Biomass Feedstocks for Energy Conversion in the El Campo, Texas Region", Poster presented at Student Research Week. College Station, TX, March 23-26, 2010.
- McLaughlin, W.A., M.E. Rister, R.D. Lacewell, L.L. Falconer, J.M. Blumenthal, W.L. Rooney, and A.W. Sturdivant, "Critical Factors Affecting Logistics Cost Associated with Cellulosic Biomass Production", Poster Presented at 2010 Texas A&M AgriLife Conference. College Station, TX, January 11-12, 2010.
- Park, S.C., and R.T. Woodward, "Optimal Nitrogen Applications of Swine Effluent, Beef Manure, and Anhydrous Ammonia: A Stochastic Dynamic Model of Irrigated Corn in the Oklahoma Panhandle", Poster presented at the meeting of the American Association of Agricultural Economics, Denver CO, 2010.
- Park, S.C., R.T. Woodward, J.A. Hattey, and A.L. Stoecker, "Optimal Nitrogen Application Strategies: Stochastic Dynamic Approach", Poster Presentation, Agricultural and Ap plied Economic Association (AAEA) meeting, Denver, Colorado July 25-27, 2010.
- Qin, X., D.A. Bessler, D.J. Leatham, X.M. Wu, and L. Gan, "Fundamentals and US Natural Gas Price Dynamics", Poster Presented at Texas A&M University, Agricultural Programs Conference, January, February 6-9, 2010.
- Richardson, J.W., J.L. Outlaw, and B.L. Fischer, "Potential Animal Feed Demand and Prices for Algae By-products", Presented poster at 3 rd Annual Southwestern Biofuels Summit, Albuquerque, NM, April 13-14, 2010.
- Ropicki, A.J., C.E. Adams, and S.L. Larkin, "Assessing Consumer Awareness of Seafood Harvesting and Consumption Issues", Poster: Gulf and Caribbean Fisheries Institute (GCFI), San Juan, Puerto Rico (November), 2010.
- Ropicki, A.J., C.E. Adams, and S.L. Larkin, "Consumer Awareness and Response to Grouper Mislabeling Fraud in Florida", Poster: Gulf and Caribbean Fisheries Institute (GCFI), San Juan, Puerto Rico (November), 2010.
- Smith, J.G., J.A. Yates, J. Pate, J.R.C. Robinson, and J.M. Welch, "Texas South Plains Profitability Project", Poster presented in the Economics and Marketing Session at the 20 10 Beltwide Cotton Conferences, New Orleans, LA.January, 2010.
- Taesoo, L., N.C. Adusumilli, M.E. Rister, R. Srinivasan, and R.D. Lacewell, "Estimating Impacts of Biofuel Crop Production on Water Quality", Selected Poster Prepared for Presentation at the Texas Plant Protection Association Conference, College Station, TX, December 5-6, 2010.
- Young, A.M., J.C. Paschal, S.L. Klose, and G.H. Kaase, "Evaluating Beef Cattle Best Management Practices in South Texas: Cow Pregnancy and BSE Testing", Presented Poster Southern Agricultural Economi cs Association Annual Meeting. Orlando, FL, February 6-9, 2010.
- Zapata, S.D., R.D. Lamie, O. Isengildina-Massa, and C.E. Carpio, "Evaluating MarketMaker: Analyzing the Impact of an Electronic Food Marketing Network", Selected Poster 2010 Annual Meetings of the Southern Agricultural Economics Association, Orlando, FL, February, 2010.

- Zhang, Y.W., B.A. McCarl, and R.A. Amatu-Aisabokhae, "Energy Sorghum as a Biofuel Feedstock: Effects on GHG Offsets and Sector Performance", AAea Selected Poster, 2010 Annual Meetings, Denver, 2010.
- Adams, J.W., G.J. Power, and D.V. Vedenov, "Can a Buyout Option Mitigate the Effect of Agricultural Boom and Bust Cycles on Transportation Public-Private Partnerships?", Selected Poster, AAEA Annual Meeting, Milwaukee, WI, July, 2009.
- Amosson, S.H., B. Guerrero, T. Marek, and L. New, "Wind Energy as an Alternate to Natural Gas Driven Irrigation", Selected Poster Presentation at the Southern Agricultural Economic Association Annual Meeting. Atlanta country-region Georgia January 31 February 3, 2009.
- Egbendewe-Mondzozo, A., L. Elbakidze, and B.A. McCarl, "Integrated Economic-Epidemic Modeling of Avian Influenza Mitigation Options: A Case Study of Texas Outbreak", Poster at AAEA Annual Meetings, Milwaulkee, July, 2009.
- Egbendewe-Mondzozo, A., L. Elbakidze, and B.A. McCarl, "Integrated economic-epidemiologic modeling of avian influenza mitigation options: An application to Texas poultry industry", Poster presented at DHS Meeting, Washington, March, 2009.
- Klose, S.L., and J.R. Baros, "FARM Assistance Planning Solutions", Presented Poster Stiles Farm Field Day, Thrall, TX.June 16, 2009.
- Lamie, R.D., S.D. Zapata, O. Isengildina-Massa, and C.E. Carpio, "Evaluating MarketMaker: Analyzing the Impact of an Electronic Food Marketing Network", Poster Presentation, National Value-Added Agriculture Conference, Moline, IL, 1-3 June, 2009.
- Lin, H.I., A.D. Hagerman, and B.A. McCarl, "Mitigation Strategy Analysis of Foot and Mouth Disease in the Texas High Plains", Poster at Third Annual DHS University Network Summit, 2009.
- Mu, J.E., D.A. Bessler, and B.A. McCarl, "Economic Analysis of Avian Influenza Information Effects on U.S. Meat Demand Markets", Poster at Third Annual DHS University Network Summit, 2009.
- Seawright, E.K., M.E. Rister, R.D. Lacewell, A.W. Sturdivant, J.A. Goolsby, and D.A. McCorkle, "Biological Control of Giant Reed (Arundo donax): Economic Aspects", Annual Meeting of the 2009 Southern Agricultural Economics Association. Atlanta GA, 2009.
- Seawright, E.K., M.E. Rister, R.D. Lacewell, J.A. Goolsby, and A.W. Sturdivant, "Preliminary Economic Implications of Controlling Giant Reed (Arundo donax) in the Rio Grande Basin", Poster presented at the University and Industry Consortium (UIC) 2009 Spring Meeting. College Station, TX. April 28, 2009.
- Sturdivant, A.W., M.E. Rister, and R.D. Lacewell, "VIDRA Valley Irrigation District Rate Analyzer, The Power to Forecast District Finances", Poster presented at Rio Grande Basin Initiatives Annual Conference. Embassy Suites Hotel. McAllen, TX. August 10-13, 2009.
- Xu, J., and D.J. Leatham, "Introduction of Farmland Assets Values into Dynamic Land Price Models", Poster Presented at Texas A&M University, Agricultural Programs Conference, January, 2009.
- Zapata, S.D., O. Benavides, C.E. Carpio, and D.B. Willis, "The Economic Value of Basin Protection to Improve the Quality and Reliability of Potable Water Supply: Some Evidence from Ecuador", Presented at 48th Annual Southern Regional Science Association Meeting, Atlanta GA, February, 2009.
- Baros, J.R., E.L. Williams, and J.L. Park, "Assessing the Economic Impact of Texas Cooperatives", Poster Presentation at FDRS Annual Meeting, Columbus OH, October, 2008.

- Bennett, B.K., J.L. Johnson, and R.D. Parker, "Extension Web-Based Learning for Producers Operating on Limited Acreage (poster)", Poster Presented at the Southern Agricultural Economics Association Meetings. Dallas, Texas, 2008.
- Fumasi, R.J., S.L. Klose, G.H. Kaase, J.W. Richardson, and J.L. Outlaw, "Viability of Cellulosic Feedstock Production from Producer to Biorefinery", Presented Poster, The Business of Fueling the Future: Earth, Wind, and Sun Conference. The Academy of Medicine Engineering and Science of Texas College Station, TX.March 27-28, 2008.
- Hagerman, A.D., L. Elbakidze, and B.A. McCarl, "Economic Impact Analysis of Foot and Mouth Disease in the Texas High Plains", Poster at Washington DHS Meeting, 2008.
- Higgins, L.M., J.W. Richardson, J.L. Outlaw, and H.L. Bryant, "Ethanol: World Production Potential", poster presented at the AAEA annual meetings, Orlando, Florida, July, 2008.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., and P. Guiling, "Cotton Basis in Arkansas", Poster Presented at the 2008 Beltwide Cotton Conference in Nashville, TN, 2008.
- McCorkle, D.A., D.D. Hanselka, J. Austin, and R. Gold, "Quantifying the Economic Cost of Termite Damage", Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics, Poster presented at the Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting in Dallas Texas, 40, 2: 739, 2008.
- Xu, J., and D.J. Leatham, "The Effect of the State Percentage of Active Real Estate Agents on Future House Prices in Local Markets", Poster Presented the Student Research Week, Poster presentation in Business Studies m arketing/Management/Finance), Texas A&M University March, 2008.
- Amosson, S.H., D.A. Klinefelter, B. Guerrero, and F. Bretz, "Personnel Management for High Plains Agribusiness Producers", Proceedings Issue of the 2007 National Extension Risk Management Education Conference, Poster abstract published. Phoenix, Arizona. April, 34, 2007.
- Anderson, D.P., C. Mathews, J.E. Sawyer, and O.C. Capps Jr., "Valuing Animal Identification and Other Information in Feeder Cattle", Poster, American Agricultural Economics Association, Portland OR, July, 2007.
- Bevers, S.J., "Benchmarking Texas Cow-calf Operations by Region", Selected Poster. National Risk Management Education Workshop, Phoenix, Arizona April 16-18, 2007.
- Bise, E.H., and J.R.C. Robinson, "Mitigating Cotton Revenue Risk Through Irrigation, Insurance and/or Hedging", Poster presentation at the Beltwide Cotton Conferences, New Orleans, LA, 2007.
- Chavez, M.J., J.R.C. Robinson, and V.S. Salin, "U.S. Cotton: A Study in Futures Market Efficiency", RAE, submitted Aug.17, 2007.
- Gao, Q., Y.H. Jin, and B.A. McCarl, "Animal Carcass Disposal under a Trial Event", Poster at DHS Research and Education Summit, Washington DC, March, 2007.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., and W.C. Robertson, "An Economic Survey: Comparing Harvest Aid Programs in Arkansas", Poster Presented at the Beltwide Cotton Conference in New Orleans, LA January 10-12, 2007.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., H.S. Stiles, and P. Guiling, "Arkansas Grain Basis and Cash Price Seasonality Study", Poster Presented at the NEREC Field Day at Keiser, AR.August 23, 2007.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., K.B. Watkins, and E. Wailes, "Summary of 2006 Arkansas Representative Panel Farm Project", Poster Presented at the Beltwide Cotton Conference in New Orleans, LA January 10-12, 2007.

- Hogan Jr., R.J., K.B. Watkins, and E. Wailes, "Summary of Arkansas Representative Panel Farm Project", Poster Presented at the Beltwide Cotton Conference in New Orleans, LA January 10-12, 2007.
- Hu, R., D.A. Bessler, B.A. McCarl, and Y.H. Jin, "Impact of Animal Disease-related Trade Disruption on the US Beef Market", Poster at DHS Research and Education Summit, Washington, DC, March, 2007.
- Huang, W., D.A. Bessler, Y.H. Jin, and B.A. McCarl, "Dynamic Relationships among US Stock Prices of Meat and Egg Producers and Processors during Avian Influenza Events", Poster at DHS Research and Education Summit, Washington, D.C., May, 2007.
- Huang, W., D.A. Bessler, Y.H. Jin, and B.A. McCarl, "The Impacts of Avian Influenza Events on US Stock Prices of Meat and Egg Producers", Poster at DHS Research and Education Summit, Washington, D.C., March, 2007.
- Ishdorj, A.F., and H.H. Jensen, "Intra-household Allocation and Consumption of WIC Approved Foods", Selected Poster, American Agricultural Economics Association (AAEA), Portland, Oregon, July, 2007.
- Ishdorj, A.F., H.H. Jensen, and J. Tobias, "The Importance of Allocation of Food Program Benefits", Selected Poster (refereed), Norman Borlaug Lectureship Competition, Iowa State University, Ames, IA, October, 2007.
- Johnson, J.L., "Adoption of Conservation Tillage Practices in Cotton Production", Invited poster presentation, National Cotton Council Beltwide Cotton Conferences, New Orleans, Louisiana. Attn: 120. Jan. 10, 2007.
- Jupe, M.K., A.M. Young, S.L. Klose, G.H. Kaase, and J.H. Morris, "Water Conservation and Water Pricing in the Lower Rio Grande Valley", Presented Poster Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Mobile, AL.February 4-6, 2007.
- Morris, J.H., and S.L. Klose, "Agricultural Land Values and Its Components", Presented Poster American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Portland, OR.July 31, 2007.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Consumers Willingness to Pay for Nutritional Labels in Europe", EU ATHENS Program, Universidad Politecnica de Madrid, Spain November 19, 2007.
- Park, M., J.R.C. Robinson, and J.L. Park, "Certified Stocks, Cotton Futures Prices, and Market Power", Poster, SAEA Annual Meeting, Mobile, AL, February, 2007.
- Peel, D.S., and D.P. Anderson, "Bioenergy Demands, Feed Costs Threaten Beef Cattle Market (poster)", The Farmer-Stockman, January, 2007.
- Power, G.J., and C.G. Turvey, "Revealing Trader Heterogeneity at the Winnipeg Commodity Exchange", Canadian Agricultural Economics Society, Portland, OR (Poster), 2007.
- Power, G.J., and C.G. Turvey, "Revealing Trader Type Heterogeneity at the Winnipeg Commodity Exchange", selected paper (poster) Canadian Agricultural Economics Society, Portland, OR July, 2007.
- Robinson, J.R.C., M.J. Chavez, M. Park, and V.S. Salin, "The Efficiency of the U.S. Cotton Futures Market", Presented at World Cotton Research Conference, Lubbock, TX, September 10-14, 2007.
- Ropicki, A.J., and S.L. Larkin, "Network Analysis of the Gulf of Mexico Commercial Red Snapper Fishery IFQ Program -2009", Poster: Florida Sea Grant Coastal Science Symposium, Gainesville, FL (October 2012), 2007.
- Seawright, E.K., M.E. Rister, J.A. Goolsby, and A.W. Sturdivant, "Preliminary Economic Analysis of Biological Control of Giant Reed (Arundo donax) in the Rio Grande Basin", Poster presented at the 19th Annual Texas Plant Protection Conference. Hilton Inn and Conference Center. College Station, TX. December 4-5, 2007, 2007.

- Swagata, B., S.W. Martin, R.K. Roberts, J.A. Larson, R.J. Hogan Jr., J.L. Johnson, K.W. Paxton, and J.M. Reeves, "Adoption of Conservation Tillage Practices in Cotton Production (poster)", Invited Poster Presented at the National Cotton Council Beltwide Cotton Conferences, New Orleans, Louisiana, 2007.
- Swagata, B., S.W. Martin, R.K. Roberts, J.A. Larson, R.J. Hogan Jr., J.L. Johnson, K.W. Paxton, and J.M. Reeves, "Adoption of Conservation Tillage Practices in Cotton Production (poster- Mobile)", Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meetings. Mobile, Alabama, 2007.
- Wolfley, J.L., J.W. Mjelde, D.A. Klinefelter, and V.S. Salin, "Machinery Sharing by Agribusiness Firms: Methodology and Application", selected poster presented at WRC-72 meeting, June, 2007.
- Fraire, F., and D.J. Leatham, "Foreign Exchange Forecasts for Business Decision Making", Poster Presented at Texas A&M System, 4th Pathways Research Symposium, Prairie View A&M University.November 10-11, 2006.
- Gaskins, D., S.H. Amosson, L.K. Almas, F. Bretz, B. Guerrero, L. New, and T. Marek, "Water Management Strategies for Reducing Irrigation Demands in the Texas Panhandle", February, Poster Presentation at the Southern Agricultural Economic Association annual meetings. Orlando, Florida, 2006.
- Higgins, L.M., and H.L. Bryant, "Ethanol: World Production Potential", poster presented at the AAEA annual meetings, Long Beach, California, 2006.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., K.B. Watkins, and E. Wailes, "Summary of 2006 Arkansas Representative Panel Farm Baseline 2", Poster presented at Lon Mann Cotton Research Station Field Day, Marianna, AR August 24, 2006.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., K.B. Watkins, and E. Wailes, "Summary of Arkansas Representative Panel Farm Baseline", Poster presented at Rice Research and Extension Center Field Day, August 9, 2006.
- Jarrett, A., and J. Gan, "Finding the balance: an overview of wildfire hazard mitigation and biomass/bioenergy incentive programs", Presented at the 2006 SOFEW Knoxville, TN (Received the second prize in the student poster contest). March 22-24, 2006.
- Lien, G., O. Flaten, A. Karsaeth, K.D. Schumann, J.W. Richardson, and R. Eltun, "Are Organic Crop Farming More Risky than Integrated and Conventional Crop Farming?", Poster paper for NJF Nordic Association of Agricultural Scientists. Farm Risk Management Seminar No.375, Oslo, Norway June 14-16, 2006.
- Marek, T., D. Gaskins, S.H. Amosson, F. Bretz, B. Guerrero, and D. Jones, "Water Savings and Impacts of Irrigated Conservation Strategies", June.Poster Presentation at the Southern Conservation Systems Conference, Amarillo, Texas, 2006.
- McCorkle, D.A., D.D. Hanselka, S.A. Mahon, S.L. Klose, M.L. Waller, S.R. Cummings, and G.K. Evans, "A trend toward economic accountability for Extension2006 p", Presented at the 2006 Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting in Orlando, Florida, February 4-8, 2006.
- Morris, B., and C.F. Lard, "Economic Inpact of Fire Ants in Rural Texas", Poster Presentation, American Farm Bureau Federation, Nashville, TN, 2006.
- Reaper, T., M. Cordell, J. Kelley, and R.J. Hogan Jr., "Wheat Research Verification Program- poster", University of Arkansas Division of Agriculture, August, 2006.
- Stark, J., C. Robert, and R.J. Hogan Jr., "Arkansas Wheat Offers New Opportunities", Poster presented at Southeast Research and Extension Center Rowher, AR.August 3, 2006.
- Sturdivant, A.W., M.E. Rister, and R.D. Lacewell, "RGBI Agricultural Economists: Bringing Economics, Finance, Accounting, and Computer Modeling to Water Planning in the Lower Rio Grande Valley", Poster presented at

- Joint Rio Grande Basin Initiatives Annual Conference, Ruidoso Conference Center.Ruidoso, NM.March 27-30, 2006.
- Sturdivant, A.W., M.E. Rister, and R.D. Lacewell, "The Costs of Saving Water with Infrastructure Rehabilitation– Economic Perspectives", Poster presented at Joint Rio Grande Basin Initiatives Annual Conference, Ruidoso Conference Center.Ruidoso, NM.March 27-30, 2006.
- Yang, J.C., D.A. Bessler, and D.J. Leatham, "A Counterexample: A Negative Correlation between Stock Returns and Real Activity in China", Poster Presented at Texas A&M System, 4th Pathways Research Symposium, Prairie View A&M University.November 10-11, 2006.
- Butt, T.A., and B.A. McCarl, "Climate Change Impact on Food Security and Policy Adaptations A Synthesis from Selected African Countries", Poster presented at Climate Change Science Program Meeting, Arlington, November, 2005.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., E.D. Vories, J. Stewart, J. Greene, W.C. Robertson, P.L. Tacker, B. Phipps, L. Pringle, E.L. Clawson, J. Faircloth, and S. Hague, "Economic Effect of Late Irrigation on Mid-South Cotton-poster", Poster presented at the Beltwide Cotton Conference in New Orleans, LA on January 5-7, 2005.
- McCarl, B.A., and M.M. El-Halwagi, "Renewable Energy as an Emission Control Alternative: Agricultural and Forestry Sector Roles", Abstract and Poster at Climate Change Science Program Meeting, Washington, November, 2005.
- McCarl, B.A., O.C. Capps Jr., R.M. Nayga Jr., J.L. Outlaw, and J.B. Penson Jr., "Choices", Poster at AAEA Meetings, Providence, RI, 2005.
- Murray, B.C., B.A. McCarl, K. Andrasko, B. de Angelo, and B.L. Sohngen, "Estimating US Forest-Agriculture Climate Change Mitigation Opportunities at the National and Regional Scales using Economic, Policy, and Co-Benefits Criteria", Poster and Abstract for Climate Change Science Program Meeting, November 14-16, 2005, Arlington, Virginia, 2005.
- Nguyen, T.N., and R.T. Woodward, "NutrientNet: Teaching Market-based Policy for Water Quality Management", Poster presented at the meeting of the American Association of Agricultural Economics, Providence RI Awarded first prize in juried competition, 2005.
- Respess, J.L., B. Harvey, J. OConnell, M.G. Haby, R.J. Miget, and G.L. Graham, "Helping Domestic Shrimp Producers Weather the Perfect Economic Storm Through Trade Adjustment Assistance", interpretative poster prepared for the County Commissioners and Judges Conference. (November), 2005.
- Robinson, J.R.C., and D.F. Barham, "Visualizing Cotton Price/Production Risk Under Alternative Risk Management Scenarios", Poster presentation at the 2005 AAEA Annual Meeting in Providence, RI, July 24-27, 2005.
- Elbakidze, L., "Subsidizing Agricultural Carbon Sequestration: Consideration of Externalities", Selected Poster Presentation. Agriculture Program Conference. Texas A&M University. College Station, TX, January, 2004.
- Jackson, R.B., and V.S. Salin, "Effects of Phytosanitary Regulations as a Non-tariff Barrier to US-Mexico Trade in Mangoes", Jan.5, selected poster presented at the Student Research Competition Agriculture Program Conference, Texas A&M University, 2004.
- Jones, E., V.S. Salin, and C. Kimbro, "Assessing Teamwork in Masters Level Agribusiness Programs", Poster presented at the International Agribusiness Management Association annual meetings in Montreux Switzerland June, 2004.
- Robinson, J.R.C., and T.C. Betancourt, "Mexico Fruit and Vegetable Production, By Region", Poster presentation at the 56th annual meeting of the Rio Grande Valley Horticultural Society in Weslaco, TX, January 20, 2004.

- Titzman, R., and C.F. Lard, "The Nation-Wide Economic Impactof Red Imported Fire Ants", Poster Presentation for the American Farm Bureau Federation. Honolulu, HI. January, 2004.
- Anciso, J.M., W.J. Thompson, W.L. Multer, R. Scott, S. Sturtz, and R. Quigg, "Optimum Design Capacities for Subsurface Drip Irrigated Cotton", Poster Presented at the Beltwide Cotton Conference, Memphis, TN, January, 2003.
- Bevers, S.J., and S.H. Amosson, "When Non-tariff Trade Barriers Go Bad: The Case of Karnal Bunt in Texas Wheat", American Journal of Agricultural Economics, Selected Poster. American Agricultural Economics Association Meetings. Montreal, Quebec, Canada, July 27-30, 2003.
- Ng, D.W., K. Chen, and C. Bouphasiri, "A survey of consumer and retailer perceptions of Omega-3 Eggs", Banff-Egg Symposium (Poster session), 2003.
- Perez, E., J.R.C. Robinson, and M.G. Ortega, "Economic Compar ison of Drip and Furrow Irrigation Systems for Application of Water and Fertilizer", Rio Grande Basin Initiative Annual Conference, Weslaco, TX, May 28, 2003.
- Robinson, J.R.C., "Influence of Onion Shipments on South Texas Onion Prices", 55th Annual Meeting of the Rio Grande Valley Horticultural Society, Weslaco, TX, January 21, 2003.
- Titzman, R., and C.F. Lard, "Economic Impact of Fire Ants on Texas Economy", Poster Presented in Tampa, FL for American Farm Bureau Annual Conference, 2003.
- Borchardt, R.H., D.A. McCorkle, M.L. Waller, S.H. Amosson, S.J. Bevers, J.G. Smith, E. Usset, K. Foord, and R. Owen, "Determining the Educational and Economic Impact of Marketing Clubs", Selected Poster. Southern Agricultural Economics Association Meetings. Orlando, Florida. January, 2002.
- Jordan, J.W., "Texas Turfgrass Economic Impact Study: Input / Output Analysis", Poster presentation at the Texas A&M University Student Research Week, 2002.
- Kaase, G.H., J.L. Outlaw, and D.P. Anderson, "Changes in Texas County CRP Enrollment Patterns, 1992 to 2001", Selected Poster at the Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual meeting, Orlando, FL, February 3-6, 2002.
- Schroeder, K., "The Economic Assessment of Red Imported Fire Ants in Texas", Poster presentation at the Texas A&M University Student Research Week. She won 1st place in the Social Science Division, 2002.
- Schroeder, K., and C.F. Lard, "The Statewide Economic Assessment of Red Imported Fire Ants in Texas", Poster Presentation and distributed brochures at the 2002 National Imported Fire Ant Conference, Athens, GA March 25-26, 2002.
- Robinson, J.R.C., "Investing in Citrus: What Does The Picture Look Like", Poster at the 55th annual meeting of the Rio Grande Valley Horticultural Society, Jan.23, 2001.
- Wang, Z.M., V.S. Salin, N.H. Hooker, and D.J. Leatham, "Stock Market Reaction to Food Recalls: A GARCH Application: Presented", Poster presentation the International Agribusiness Management Association (IAMA) Annual Meeting in Australia, June 14, 2001.
- Chen, Y., C.P. Rosson III., and F.J. Adcock, "China Supply/Demand Balance and Forecast Trade Potential in Meats", Presented poster, AAEA Annual Meeting, Tampa, FL, August 1, 2000.
- Lard, C.F., and others, "The Economic Impact of the Imported Fire Ant on the Urban Landscape and Homescape of the Texas Metroplexes", Poster for the National Farm Bureau Meeting in Houston, January, 2000.

- Robinson, J.R.C., and L.L. Falconer, "Illustrating Trends in US Meat Consumption for Extension Programming: Implications for Cattle Producers", Poster presentation at 2000 AAEA Annual Meeting in Tampa, FL, July 30-Aug.2, 2000.
- Lard, C.F., and others, "The Economic Impact of the Imported Fire Ant on the Metro lexes of Texas", Poster for AAEA in August, 1999.
- Blubaugh, J.N., D.M. Burton, E.T. Kennedy, T.E. Lacher, and A. Toness, "Applying Sustainable Development: Comparing Three Projects in Latin America", Poster presented at the Fifth Biennial Meeting of the International Society for Ecological Economics, Santiago, Chile.November 15-19, 1998.
- Fincham, C., and J.D. Sartwelle III., "FARM Assistance", Poster Presented at the Amarillo Farm and Ranch Show. Amarillo, Texas (December), 1998.
- Haby, M.G., L.L. Falconer, R.J. Miget, and G.L. Graham, "Creating an Economic Profile of Offshore Shrimp Fishing Operations in the Gulf of Mexico", Paper and poster prepared for an interpretative event at the Corpus Christi Agricultural Research and Extension Center (September), 1998.
- Kennedy, E.T., T.E. Lacher, and D.M. Burton, "A Socio-Economic Analysis of the Development and Conservation Strategies within the Amistad Conservation and Development Initiative for La Amistad Biosphere Reserve", Poster presented at the Graduate Womens Research Symposium, Womens Faculty Network, Texas A&M University, College Station, TX.October 16, 1998.
- Amosson, S.H., and M.L. Waller, "Master Marketer Program", AAEA Summer Meetings. August. (Commercial exhibit), 1996.
- Rosson III., C.P., and C. Rountree, "Innovations in Distance Learning Education: Applications in Teaching and Extension", Selected Poster presented at the Annual Meetings, SAEA, Greensboro, NC (February 4-7), 1996.
- Rosson III., C.P., and C. Rountree, "International Agribusiness Marketing Programs", Display presented at the American Agricultural Economics Association Meetings 1996, San Antonio, Texas (July 28-31), 1996.
- Bevers, S.J., J.G. Smith, and J.G. Pena, "BudPro: A Compiled Spreadsheet", Poster presentation at Southern Agricultural Economics Association Meetings. February, 1995.
- Arekere, D., and D.M. Burton, "An Economic Analysis of Alternative Land Uses on the Conservation Reserve Program Acres After the Program Expires", Poster presented at the Texas Council of Chapters of the Soil and Water Conservation Society Conference in College Station, TX.June, 1994.
- Lemieux, C.M., and J.W. Richardson, "Economic Implications of the Adoption of PST for Different Size Commercial Hog Operations in the Midwest", Poster Session at American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Baltimore, Maryland, August, 1992.
- Stokes, K.W., and J.G. Smith, "Financial Record Keeping with Check Book Transactions and Year-End Inventories Using Quicken", Poster presentation at American Agricultural Economics Association annual meetings. August, 1992.
- Amosson, S.H., "An Economic Comparison of Alternative Irrigation Systems", Poster presentation at American Agricultural Economics Association Meetings, Manhattan, Kansas, A, 1991.

Departmental Papers

- Menzies III., M.D., and H. Scott, *Effects of transitions from two-year college to four-year college on students*, Texas A&M University, College Station, TX, 2021.
- Menzies III., M.D., and M. Niemiec, *Are high school students college performance affected by taking college-level courses in high school?*, Texas A&M University, College Station, TX, 2021.
- Menzies III., M.D., and M. Trull, *Demographic analysis of applied and agricultural economics undergraduate programs in the United States*, Texas A&M University, College Station, TX, 2021.
- Menzies III., M.D., and M. Wallace, *Did students of various classifications experience COVID-restricted teaching differently in 2020?*, Texas A&M University, College Station, TX, 2021.
- Menzies III., M.D., M. Chaffin, and C. Neumann, *Measuring students perceptions of course difficulty levels*, Texas A&M University, College Station, TX, 2021.
- McCarl, B.A., Post doc description of duties, 2020.
- Menzies III., M.D., and C. Corley, *Understanding the impact of study abroad on students job market*, Texas A&M University, College Station, TX, 2020.
- McCarl, B.A., Materials for presentation to EXXON, 2019.
- McCarl, B.A., Selected Cross Section Agricultural Economics Research Programs, presentation to Dean, 2019.
- Lazarus, W.F., G. Ibendahl, S.L. Klose, M.R. Langemeier, M. Salassi, N. Smith, C. Wolf, and K. Zering, *USDA Commodity Costs and Returns (CAR) and Monthly Milk Cost-of-Production (COP): A 2016 Data Product Review and Proposals for Change*, University of Minnesota, Department of Applied Economics, Staff Paper P16-4, September, 2016.
- McCarl, B.A., Carbon, the Energy Industry and Agriculture: Will Policy Open New partnership Opportunities Notes on a possible research direction, concept paper for avant, 2016.
- McCarl, B.A., FASOMGHG, One pager, 2016.
- McCarl, B.A., FASOMGHG one page description, One pager, 2016.
- Siebert, J.W., and M. Shelman, *IFAMR Case Study Writing Essentials*, International Food and Agribusiness Management Review, 2014.
- Kibriya, S., D.A. Bessler, J. Chen, and E.C. Price, *Effects on Commodity Prices on Conflict: The case of Sudan*, ConDev Occasional Paper, 2013.
- Boadu, F.O., Manual of Constitutional Games, 2012.
- Boadu, F.O., Pocket Guide to Ghana Laws and Cases, 2012.
- Chammoun, C.J., and M.A. Palma, A consumer study for Pecans, 2012.
- Carpenter, C.W., *The Political Economy of Microfinance: Womens Empowerment?*, Senior research paper in fulfillment of the requirements for a senior individualized project in Economics and Business. Department of Economics and Business, Kalamazoo College, Kalamazoo, MI, June, 2011.
- Adusumilli, N.C., R.D. Lacewell, C.R. Taylor, and M.E. Rister, *Aggregate Economic Impacts of the National BioEnergy Policy: A Review*, BioEnergy Policy Brief.Available at https://sites.auburn.edu/academic/ag/group/bioenergy, 2010.

- Seawright, E.K., R.D. Lacewell, N.C. Adusumilli, C.R. Taylor, and M.E. Rister, *Net Energy Balance for Ethanol from Irrigated Corn in the High Plains of Texas*, BioEnergy Policy Brief.Available at https://sites.auburn.edu/academic/ag/group/bioenergy, 2010.
- Taylor, C.R., and R.D. Lacewell, *Aggregate Economic Effects of Not Extending the Biodiesel and Corn Ethanol Tax Credits*, BioEnergy Policy Brief.Available at https://sites.auburn.edu/academic/ag/group/bioenergy, 2010.
- Newburn, D.A., *Leapfrog development in the urban-rural interface*, Department of Agricultural, Environmental, and Development Economics, Ohio State University Columbus State Ohio, 2009.
- Woodard, J.D., G.D. Schnitkey, B.J. Sherrick, N. Lozano-Gracia, and L. Anselin, *A Spatial Econometric Analysis of Loss Exp erience in the U.S. Crop Insurance Program*, Purdue University, Depart ment of Agricultural Economics. April, 2009.
- Capareda, S., S. Fernando, S.W. Searcy, C.S. Munster, A. Thomasson, Z. Nikolov, D. Vietor, T. Provin, W.L. Rooney, Y. Deng, M.A. Palma, B.A. McCarl, L. Tarpley, R. Tabien, J.L. Jifon, J. Sloan, and B. Avant, *Bioenergy Research Center*, white paper for provost, 2008.
- Ehlig-Economides, C.A., M.M. El-Halwagi, M. Kezunovic, H.A. Love, B.A. McCarl, C.S. Munster, M. Neuman, S.L. Puller, and J.W. Richardson, *Need for a Texas A&M University Coordinated Program on Sustainable Energy Planning for Texas*, TAMU White Paper, 2008.
- McCarl, B.A., *Some papers on climate change and cap and trade systems*, paper prepared for followup on congressional visits, 2008.
- McCarl, B.A., and G.R. North, *Need for a Texas A&M University Coordinated Program Addressing Climate Change Vulnerability, Impacts, Adaptation, Mitigation and Policy*, tamu white paper, 2008.
- Newburn, D.A., and P. Berck, *On exurban development*, 10 th Occasional California, 2008.
- Srinivasan, R., B.A. McCarl, F. Olivera, J.R. Williams, B. Fox, S. Wang, C.A. Jones, J.G. Arnold, J.R. Kiniry, S. Brody, and H. Zhan, *International Watershed and Ecosystem Services Center A Distributed, Multi-institutional Center of Excellence*, white paper for provost, 2008.
- Tjoelker, M., T.W. Boutton, J. Gan, C. Loopstra, and B.A. McCarl, *Institute on Global Environmental Change*, Tamu white paper, 2008.
- Abeygunawardena, P., Regional Cooperation Opportunities in the SASEC Region, ADB, Manila, March, 2007.
- Depositario, D.P.T., R.M. Nayga Jr., and X.M. Wu, *Bidding Behavior and Information Effects in Repeated Auctions: A Comparison of Fifth Price and Reverse Auctions*, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University College Station, Texas May 4, 2007.
- Gunatilake, H.M., W.A.R. Wickramasingha, and P. Abeygunawardena, *Time Preference and Natural Resource Use by Local Communities: The Case of Sinharaja Forest in Sri Lanka*, ADBs Economic Research Department Working Paper No.100, September, 2007.
- Miget, R.J., and M.G. Haby, *Naturally-occurring Compounds which Create Unique Flavors in Wild-harvested Shrimp*, A Wildlife and Fisheries Sciences / Agricultural Economics Staff Paper.(May), 2007.
- Moncarz, P., and P. Abeygunawardena, *Issues, Options and the Way Forward: Gas Sector in Bangladesh*, Asian Development Bank, Manila, Philippines, 2007.
- Ramanathan, K., and P. Abeygunawardena, *Indias Hydropower Potential: A Sector Assessment*, Asian Development Bank, Manila, Philippines, 2007.

- McCarl, B.A., and T.A. Butt, Prospects for Farm Income from Greenhouse Gas Offsets and Carbon Sequestration in the US, 2004.
- Miranowski, J., H.H. Jensen, S.P. Batres-Marquez, and A.F. Ishdorj, *Product Differentiation and Segregation in Agricultural Systems: Non-Genetically Modified Specialty Corn and Soybean Crops in Iowa*, CARD Working Paper (04-WP 354), Iowa State University.February, 2004.
- Davis, G.C., *The Formal Logic of Testing Structural Change in Meat Demand: A Methodological Analysis*, FP 97-11, Department of Agricultural Economics. Texas A&M University, 2003.
- Davis, G.C., and K.L. Jensen, *Two-Stage Profit Maximization and Import Demand with an Application to Japanese Hardwood Lumber Imports*, SP-93-07, Department of Agricultural Economics and Rural Sociology, University of Tennessee, 2003.
- Davis, G.C., and others, *Two Approaches to the Model Specification Problem in Econometrics*, FP 0110, Department of Agricultural Economics. Texas A&M University, 2003.
- Davis, G.C., H.A. Love, and R.K. Miller, *The Importance and Value of Meat Characteristics in Pork Consumption*, FP 0205, Department of Agricultural Economics. Texas A&M University, 2003.
- Griffin, W.L., M.L. Cross, and J.P. Nichols, *Effort Measurement in the Heterogenous Gulf of Mexico Shrimp Fleet*, Technical Report No Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas, 77-5, 2003.
- Lard, C.F., and others, *Input-Output Analysis of the Texas Turfgrass Industry*, Department of Agricultural Economics or TAES Report.Expected to be finished and published August, 2003.
- McCarl, B.A., Working Notes for Working Committee for Doctoral Program Review, May 26, 2003.
- McCarl, B.A., and others, *Background for the Doctoral Program Review of PhD Degree in Agricultural Economics Texas A&M University*, 2003.
- McCarl, B.A., and others, Food System Security: Risk and Economic Assessment Position in the Department of Agricultural Economics, 2003.
- Nyman, R., and O.C. Capps Jr., A Perspective in the Demand for Fluid Milk and Manufactured Dairy Products from 1970 to 1999, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Departmental Technical Report, Number 03-1, July, 2003.
- Richardson, J.W., Simulation for Applied Risk Management with An Introduction to the Excel Simulation Add-In: Simetar, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, College Station, Texas, January, 2003.
- Rister, M.E., R.D. Lacewell, A.W. Sturdivant, and J.R.C. Robinson, *Revised Economic and Conservation Analysis* for Hidalgo County Irrigation District Number 1 (Edinburg) Bureau of Reclamation Project-Curry Main Component, Letter to George Carpenter, Larry Smith, and Mike Irlbeck unpublished communications. May 21, 2003.
- Taylor, E.L., M.E. Rister, H.L. Goodwin Jr., and M.L. Waller, *The Economic Impact of the Texas Rice Industry*, Faculty Paper FP-93-6, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University.June, 2003.
- Bullock, K.W., and K.K. Litzenberg, Forecasting Future Employment Opportunities for Food, Agriculture, and Natural Resources Higher Education Graduates Using Econometric Estimation Techniques, Faculty Paper Series, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, June, FP02-06, 2002.

- Dole, D., and P. Abeygunawardena, *An Analysis and Case Study of the Role of Environmental Economics at the Asian Development Bank*, ADBs Economics Research Department, Technical Note No.5.Manila, Philippines.September, 2002.
- Gentile, A., and J.A. Hyde, *The Economic Growth and Tax Relief Reconciliation Act of 2001 and The Job Creation and Worker Assistance Act of*, Staff Paper Number 354, Department of Agricultural Economics and Rural Sociology, The Pennsylvania State University, 2002.
- Hyde, J.A., P.D. Engel, and B. Lang, *Investing in Robotic Milkers on North American Dairy Farms: Now, Later, or Never?*, Staff Paper Number 347, Department of Agricultural Economics and Rural Sociology, The Pennsylvania State University, 2002.
- Mitchell, P.D., *Rating Methodology for Nutrient Management/Best Management Practice Insurance*, Department Technical Report DTR 02-1, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, August, 2002.
- Mitchell, P.D., *Yield Benefit of Corn Event MON 863*, Faculty Paper FP 02-04, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, May, 2002.
- Mitchell, P.D., M.E. Gray, and K.L. Steffey, Composed Error Model for Insect Damage Functions: Yield Impact of Rotation Resistant Western Corn Rootworm in Illinois, Faculty Paper FP 02-02, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, March, 2002.
- Murray, B.C., B.A. McCarl, and H.C. Lee, *Estimating Leakage From Forest Carbon Sequestration Programs: RTI*, Research Triangle Institutes Environmental and Natural Resource Economics Program, Working Paper 02-06, 2002.
- Salin, V.S., N.H. Hooker, and R.P. Teratanavat, *Survival Analysis of US Meat and Poultry Recalls-2001*, Texas A&M University Department of Agric. Econ June 2002, Faculty Paper 02-03, 2002.
- Teratanavat, R.P., N.H. Hooker, and V.S. Salin, *An Examination of Meat and Poultry Recall Effectiveness*, Ohio State University Working Paper Series, CC-02-09, Nov., http://aede.osu.edu/resources/docs/pdf/340A76B4-14D7-448B-B4BC36D1847B8CD9.pdf, 2002.
- McCorkle, D.A., M.L. Waller, S.H. Amosson, S.J. Bevers, R.H. Borchardt, and J.G. Smith, *Evaluation of the Master Marketer Newsletter*, Faculty Paper Series 01.9.June, 2001.
- Seidl, A.F., J.R. Conner, L.W. Van Tassell, and N. Wilkens, *Drivers of Change in Colorado Grasslands*, Agricultural and Resource Policy Report APR01-07, Department of Agricultural and Resource Economics, Colorado State University, Ft.Collins, CO Nov, 80523-1172, 2001.
- Seidl, A.F., N. Wilkens, L.W. Van Tassell, and J.R. Conner, *Colorado Grassland Trends*, Agricultural and Resource Policy Report APR01-06, Department of Agricultural and Resource Economics, Colorado State University, Ft.Collins, CO Nov, 80523-1172, 2001.
- Hyde, J.A., M.A. Martin, P.V. Preckel, C.L. Dobbins, and C.R. Edwards, *Estimating the Value of Bt Corn: A Survey*, Staff Paper, Department of Agricultural Economics, Purdue University, 01-00, 2000.
- Morse, B.A., and J.A. Hyde, *Estimation of Cartel Overcharges: The Case of Archer Daniels Mi dland and the Market for Lysine*, Staff Paper, Department of Agricultural Economics, Purdue University, 08-00, 2000.
- Park, K., and J.L. Park, *The Decision to Enter Consumer Direct Initiatives by Supermarket Companies*, R.B. -04, Department of AEM, Cornell University, 2000.
- Bennett, B.K., K. Chakraborty, and S.K. Misra, *The Economic Value of Market Segmentation: Empirical Evidence*, Texas Tech University College of Agricultural Sciences and Natural Resources, Publication Number T-1-499, 1999.

- Hooker, N.H., R.M. Nayga Jr., and J.W. Siebert, *Assessing the Economics of Food Safety Activities: Studies of Beef Slaughter and Meat Processing*, Faculty Paper, 99-4 (June), 1999.
- Park, J.L., and E.W. McLaughlin, *The Retail Food Industry in 2003: An Executive Forecast*, E. B Department of ARME, Cornell University, 99-05, 1999.
- Adams, R.M., C.C. Chen, B.A. McCarl, and R.F. Weiher, *The Economic Consequences of ENSO Events: The 1997-98 El Nino and The 1998-99 La Nina*, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Faculty Paper Series, Faculty Paper 99-2, 1998.
- Alexander, C.S., J.W. Siebert, D.P. Anderson, and R.D. Knutson, *State Milk Marketing Order Regulation and Interstate Dairy Compacts. Dairy Markets and Policy Issues and Options*, Cornell University, September.6 pp, #O-11, 1998.
- Davis, E.E., J.M. McGrann, and J. Mintert, *Retained Ownership Strategies for Cattle*, Texas A&M University and Kansas State University 0, August, Risk Management Bull, 1998.
- Djalalov, S., *The Current Situation of Water Resources in Irrigated Agriculture of Uzbekistan*, Faculty Paper 98-14 (June), 1998.
- Djalalov, S., *The Development of Sustainable Institutional Structures for Water Use in Uzbekistan*, Faculty Paper 98-14 (June), 1998.
- Djalalov, S., and W. Kruse, *Policy for the Livestock Feeds Sector in the Republic of Uzbekistan*, Faculty Paper 98-14 (June), 1998.
- Hall, C.R., C.E. Shafer, L.D. Pate, and C.G. Anderson, *Characteristics and Marketing Practices of Texas Pecan Shellers*, Faculty Paper 98-12 (May), 1998.
- Lambert, D.K., and W.D. Shaw, *Theoretical Considerations in Indexing Environmental Benefits Estimates*, Discussion paper, (AES/UNR) February, 1998.
- Malaga, J.E., and G.W. Williams, *Tecnologia Productiva y el Comercio Agricola Mexico-Estados Unidos: El Caso de Hortalizas Frescas*, Universidad Autonoma Chapingo, Mexico, 1998.
- Mitchell, P.D., *Theory and Practice of Green Insurance: Incentive Contracts for Technology Adoption*, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, College Station, TX, September 4, 1998.
- Purvis-Thurow, A., and P.B. Thompson, *Toward an Augmented Theory of Cooperative Behavior: The Case of Clustering in Animal Agriculture*, Faculty Paper 98-10 (March), 1998.
- Raper, K.C., and H.A. Love, *Testing for Monopsony Power in Multiple Input Markets: A Nonparametric Approach with Application to Cigarette Manufaturing*, Faculty Paper 98-16 (July), 1998.
- Raper, K.C., H.A. Love, and C.R. Shumway, *Distinguishing the Source of Market Power: An Application to Cigarette Manufacturing*, Faculty Paper 98-17 and 98-18 (July), 1998.
- Rister, M.E., and S. Stasny, *AGEC 425: The Spring 1997 Experience- Advanced Farm and Ranch Management*, Faculty Paper 98-1 (December), 1998.
- Salin, V.S., R. Lowe, and A.M. Krueger, *Management and Information at US Agribusinesses: Perspectives from the Cattle-Beef Sector*, March, Texas A&M University, 1998.
- Shafer, C.E., Can We Forecast the Price of Honey?, Faculty Paper 98-9 (February), 1998.

- Shields, M., S.C. Deller, and J.I. Stallmann, *The Impact of Retirees and Working-Age Families on a Small Rural Region: An Application of the Wisconsin Economic Impact Modeling System*, Faculty Paper, 99-1 (November), 1998.
- Stallmann, J.I., and L.L. Jones, Texas Taxes: A Comparison with Other States, Faculty Paper 98-08, 1998.
- Stallmann, J.I., S.C. Deller, and M. Shields, *The Impact of the Young-old and Old-old on a Small Rural Region: An Application of the Wisconsin Economic Impact Modeling System*, Faculty Paper 98-10A, 1998.
- Burton, D.M., B.A. McCarl, C.N.M. de Sousa, D.M. Adams, R.J. Alig, and S.M. Winnett, *Economic Impacts of Climate Change on Southern Forests*, FP 97-18, Faculty Paper Series, 1997.
- Clarke, N.P., and B.A. McCarl, *Impact Methods to Predict and Assess Change (IMPAC)*, TAMU University System Agricultural Program, 1997.
- Ellis, J.R., J.L. Johnson, M.E. Chowdhury, R.A. Edwards, and R.D. Lacewell, *Estimated Economic Feasibility of Catolaccus Grandis in Control of the Boll Weevil*, Texas A&M University Agricultural Program 37pgs, Environmental Issues, 1997.
- Griffin, R.C., A. James, and J.P. Basilotto, *A Synthesis of Modern Professional Economic Wisdom and Literature Pertaining to Navigation Projects*, College Station: Texas Transportation Institute, Texas A&M University, February, SWUTC/97/467109-1, 1997.
- Holcomb, R.B., M.E. Rister, L.A. Faltisek, B.D. Webb, R.K. Miller, K. Bett, and H.L. Goodwin Jr., *Correlations Among Grain Characteristics Used to Determine the Effects of Milled Rice Storage Time and Temperature on Aromatic Rice Quality*, November, Department of Agricultural Economics, Working Paper, 1997.
- Holcomb, R.B., M.E. Rister, L.A. Faltisek, B.D. Webb, R.K. Miller, K. Bett, and H.L. Goodwin Jr., *Correlations Among Grain Characteristics Used to Determine the Effects of Rough Rice Storage Time and Temperature on Aromatic Rice Quality*, November, Department of Agricultural Economics, Working Paper, 1997.
- Hyde, J.A., and S.B. Lovejoy, *Job Opportunities for Agricultural Econom ists at Non-Land Grant Colleges*, Staff Paper, Department of Agricultural Economics, Purdue University, 97-14, 1997.
- McCorkle, D.A., J.B. Armstrong, and M.M. Wilkins, *TDCJ Whole Farm Linear Programming (LP) Model User Manual-Administrator Version*, Texas Department of Correction (unpublished), 1997.
- McCorkle, D.A., J.B. Armstrong, and M.M. Wilkins, *TDCJ Whole Farm Linear Programming (LP) Model User Manual-Facilitator Version*, Texas Department of Correction (unpublished), 1997.
- McLaughlin, E.W., D.J. Perosio, and J.L. Park, *Retail Logistics and Merchandising: Requirements in the Year 2000*, R. B Department of ARME, Cornell University, 97-08, 1997.
- Misra, S.K., and B.K. Bennett, *One Lint Cleaning Maximizes Producer Net Returns*, Texas Tech University, College of Agricultural Sciences and Natural Resources, Publication Number T-1-452 (CER 97-12), 1997.
- Purvis-Thurow, A., M.E. Rister, S.L. Sneary, and S. Stasny, *The Texas Rice Industry Coalition for the Environment* (R.I.C.E.): Main Points from Six Focus Groups, August, Department of Agricultural Economics Working Paper, 1997.
- Rister, M.E., J.L. Outlaw, L.L. Falconer, and B. Benton, *Appropriate Rental Rates for Rice Acreage: The Landowners Perspectives*, December, Department of Agricultural Economics Working Paper, 1997.
- Wilkins, M.M., M.E. Rister, J.B. Armstrong, W.L. Griffin, D.A. McCorkle, R.A. Ward, B.A. McCarl, C.R. Long, and J.R. Conner, *TDCJ Whole Farm Linear Programming (LP) Model User Manual-Executive Management Version*, Texas Department of Correction (unpublished), 1997.

- Betubiza, E.N., and D.J. Leatham, *Commercial Banks Response to Costly Deposits in a Deregulated Environment*, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Faculty Report, No, 97-1, 1996.
- Eddleman, B.R., and B.A. McCarl, Economic Benefits of Low Energy Precision Application Irrigation Technology, 1996.
- Fuller, S.W., M. Gillis, C.B. Parnell Jr., A. Ramaiyer, and R. Childers, *Effect of Investment in Air Pollution Controls on Financial Performance of Texas Cotton Gins: A Simulation Analysis*, Departmental Technical Report Number 97-1, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, 1996.
- Funk, S., E.E. Davis, and J.M. McGrann, *An Analysis of the TEX VAC-45 Program*, Department of Agricultural Economics, TAMU, July, 1996.
- Kirby, R.L., and O.C. Capps Jr., *Extending Demand Systems Analysis to Consider Total Available Funds*, Department Information Report No Texas A&M University, June, 96-3, 1996.
- Lard, C.F., and C.R. Hall, *Results of the Landscape Contractors Survey*, Texas Turfgrass Economic Impact Study, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Horticultural Economics Research Report #96-4 (April), 1996.
- Lard, C.F., and C.R. Hall, *Results of the Landscape Contractors Survey: A Part of the Texas Turfgrass Economic Impact Study*, Horticultural Economics Research Report, 96-4 (April), 1996.
- Lard, C.F., and C.R. Hall, *Results of the Wholesale Grower and Retail Garden Center Surveys*, Texas Turfgrass Economic Impact Study, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, June, Horticultural Econom, 1996.
- Leatham, D.J., W.J. Thompson, S. Lim, J.G. Pena, and F.J. Dainello, *Factors Affecting the Decision to Grow Fresh Spinach in the Texas Winter Garden*, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Departmental Information Report, No, 96-2, 1996.
- Litzenberg, K.K., and A.J. Dunne, *Partnerships with Industry: The Essential Ingredient for Agribusiness Education*, May, FP96-4, 1996.
- McCarl, B.A., LOW ENERGY PRECISION APPLICATION Technology Appraisal Presentation, 1996.
- Meloyan, S., and J.P. Nichols, *Agricultural Activities and Substructures in Armenia*, Faculty Paper, 96-2 (April), 1996.
- Misra, S.K., B.K. Bennett, B.D. McPeek, and A. Brashears, *Cost/Trade-Offs of Stripper Mounted Burr Extractors from the Producers Perspective*, Texas Tech University, College of Agricultural Sciences and Natural Resources, Publication Number T-1-442, 1996.
- Shafer, C.E., Pecan Production and Price Trends 1979-1995, Faculty Paper, 96-3 (May), 1996.
- Smith, D.V., and R.D. Lacewell, *Economic and Environmental Aspects of Crop Protection Chemicals in Texas*, Texas A&M University Agricultural Program, Environmental Issues, 1996.
- Harper, J.K., W.R. Grant, M.E. Rister, J.W. Mjelde, M.O. Way, and B.M. Drees, *Results of the Texas Agricultural Experiment Station Rice Stink Bug Management Surveys*, Faculty Paper No Department Agricultural Economics Texas A&M University, College Station, TX, FP 95-7, 1995.
- Hyde, J.A., and S.B. Lovejoy, *Recycling: The High Cost of Being Environmentally Correct*, Staff Paper, Department of Agricultural Economics, Purdue University, 95-13, 1995.
- Purvis-Thurow, A., Ecosystem Management: Origins and Implications, Faculty Paper Series, 95-2 (April), 1995.

- Purvis-Thurow, A., Environmental Regulation and the Structure of Agriculture, Faculty Paper, 95-4 (February), 1995.
- Purvis-Thurow, A., E.G. Smith, J.R. Conner, and J. Holt, *Viewpoints on PropertyRights and Environmental Issues:* An Overview Based on Ten Focus Groups Across Texas, Faculty Paper, 95-1 (January), 1995.
- Richardson, J.W., J.L. Outlaw, and B.K. Herbst, *Analysis of Farm Program Payments to Rice Farmers: -2009*, Texas AgriLi fe Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Research Paper 10 November 2010, 1995.
- Rister, M.E., D.A. Koop, J.A. Jackman, and K.W. Pilant, *Development of Expert Systems for Rice Producers Prototyping Experience in Weed Management*, Faculty Paper, 95-6 (May), 1995.
- Shafer, C.E., Pecan Supply Factors and 1995/6 Season Price Forecast, Faculty Paper, 96-1 (December), 1995.
- Smith, C.R., M.E. Rister, D.A. Koop, J.A. Jackman, and K.W. Pilant, *Development of Expert Systems for Rice Producers-A Prototyping Experience in Weed Management*, editors, May, Department of Agricultural Economics Working Paper, 1995.
- Stallmann, J.I., and B. Sherchand, Self-Employment in Rural Virginia, Faculty Paper, 95-5 (March), 1995.
- Burton, D.M., A Research Sampler, Department of Forest Resources, Oregon State University.May, 1994.
- Carande, V.G., P.H. Gutierrez, S.B. LeValley, R.L. Sharp, and J.W. Richardson, *Economic Impacts of Incentive Payments and Public Land Policies on Colorado Sheep Ranches*, Colorado State University, Department of Agricultural and Resource Economics, Integrated Resource Management Policy Group July, IRMPG Working Paper, 1994.
- Childers, R., S.W. Fuller, M. Gillis, C.B. Parnell Jr., and S. Yarlagadda, *Cotton Gin Compliance with Air Pollution Regulations in Texas: Effect on Plant Cost and Returns*, Department Information Report Number 94-3, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, 1994.
- Childers, R., S.W. Fuller, M. Gillis, C.B. Parnell Jr., and S. Yarlagadda, *Cotton Gin Plant Compliance With Air Pollution Regulations in Texas Effect on Plant Costs and Returns*, Departmental Information Report, 94-2, 1994.
- Childers, R., S.W. Fuller, M. Gillis, C.B. Parnell Jr., and S. Yarlagadda, *Cotton Gin Plant Compliance With Air Pollution Regulations inTexas Effect on Plant Costs and Returns*, Departmental Information Report, 94-2, 1994.
- Fuller, S.W., M. Gillis, and H.A. Ziari, *Effect of Liberalized US-Mexico Dry Onion Trade: A Spatial Equilibrium Analysis*, Departmental Technical Report, No, 94-4, 1994.
- Fuller, S.W., M. Gillis, and H.A. Ziari, *Effect of Liberalized US-Mexico Dry Onion Trade: A Spatial Equilibrium Analysis*, Departmental Technical Report Number 94-4, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, 1994.
- Griffin, R.C., *Managing College Station Well Operations to Save Energy*, Natural Resource Working Paper Series. College Station: Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, December, 1994.
- Gutierrez, N., W.R. Grant, and S.W. Fuller, *U.S. Grain Export to Mexico Impacts of Changing US Standards*, Faculty Paper, 94-1 (September), 1994.
- Jones, L.L., and A.J. Wyse, *Military Reductions in the US: Some Generalizations About Employment Loss and Recovery*, Technical Article Number (applied for). Department of Agricultural Economics. Texas Agricultural Experiment Station. Texas A&M University System. College Station, Texas, September, 1994.

- McCauley, G.N., R.D. Lacewell, M.E. Rister, T.N. Thompson, and R.L. Freeman, *Impact of No Salt Water Barrier on Non-Agricultural Consumers*, Staff Paper 1, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, October, Departmental Information Series, 1994.
- McCauley, G.N., R.D. Lacewell, R.L. Freeman, T.N. Thompson, M.E. Rister, and M.F. Viljoen, *Agricultural Benefits of a Neches River Saltwater Barrier*, Staff Paper 2, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, October, Department Information Report, 1994.
- McGrann, J.M., Fee Based Extension Programming in Southern Region, Faculty Paper, 94-5 (December), 1994.
- Misra, S.K., B.D. McPeek, and B.K. Bennett, *Markets for Organic Cotton Products*, Texas Tech University, College of Agricultural Sciences and Natural Resources, Publication Number T-1-394, 1994.
- Robinson, J.R.C., and R.D. Lacewell, *Texas Gulf Coast Boll Weevil Eradication Survey: A General Summary of Results*, Department of Agricultural Economics Technical Report No 94-2 Texas Agric. Experiment Station, College Station, 94-2, 1994.
- Salin, V.S., C.L. Dobbins, and D. Mengel, *Effects of Reduced-Input Management on Farm Finances: Evidence from Purdue University Experiments-92*, Unpublished paper, Department of Agricultural Economics, Purdue University, 1994, 1994.
- Schmitz, J.D., and S.W. Fuller, *Effect of Intermodal Competition on Railroad Rate Structure: An Analysis of Barge Competition in the Corn Belt*, Departmental Technical Report Number 94-3, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, 1994.
- Thompson, T.N., M.E. Rister, C.R. Schubert, and W.R. Grant, *Sources of Rice Production Risks: -89 Ratoon Crop Survey Results*, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, January 1994, Faculty Paper FP 94-, 1994.
- Thompson, T.N., M.E. Rister, W.R. Grant, A.D. Klosterboer, G.N. McCauley, J.W. Stansel, J.P. Krausz, B.M. Drees, F.T. Turner, C.N. Bollich, M.A. Marchetti, M.O. Way, B.D. Webb, N.G. Whitney, S.R.M. Pinson, and C.R. Schubert, *A First Step Toward Understanding Observed Variation in Rice Producers Main and Ratoon Crop Yields and Quality*, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, January, Department Technical, 1994.
- Wyse, A.J., and L.L. Jones, *The Economic Impact of Defense Industries on Regional Economies: A Study of the US Great Plains States*, Technical Article Number TA-31701.Department of Agricultural Economics.Texas Agricultural Experiment Station.Texas A&M University System.College Station, Texas, June, 1994.
- Capps Jr., O.C., *Data Needs for Food-Away-From-Home Analysis: Discussion*, Agricultural Economics Paper No Washington State University, July, 93-7, 1993.
- Gutierrez, N., W.R. Grant, and S.W. Fuller, *US Grain Exports to Mexico: Impacts of Changing US Standards*, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Faculty Paper 94-1, September, 1993.
- Gutierrez, N., W.R. Grant, S.W. Fuller, and V. Sutaria, *US Grain Exports to Mexico: A Quality Report*, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Faculty Paper 93-1, February, 1993.
- Haruna, B., W.R. Grant, and S.W. Fuller, *Cleaning Sorghum: Who Pays the Cost?*, Departmental Technical Report Number 93-1, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, 1993.
- Heagler, A.M., and J.L. Johnson, *Projected Cost and Returns Sugarcane, Louisiana-*, Department of Agricultural Economics and Agribusiness, Louisiana Agricultural Experiment Station, Louisiana State University Agricultural Center, Baton Rouge, Louisiana, A.E.A.Information Series Number 113, 60 pgs, 1993.

- Jones, L.L., A.J. Wyse, R.B. Schwart Jr., A. Purvis-Thurow, and R.D. Lacewell, *Economic Analysis of the Dairy Industry in the Cross Timbers Region of Texas*, Department of Information Report No Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas Agricultural Extension Station and Texas Institute for Applied Environmental Research, Tarleton State University. Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, August, 93-3, 1993.
- Jones, L.L., and A.J. Wyse, Economic Impacts of the Curtailment of Price Support Payments to the Wool and Mohair Industry of Texas, Department Technical Article Number TA-31439.Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station. Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, December, 1993.
- Jones, L.L., D. Householder, P. Gibbs, and G. Potter, *Population Estimates for The Texas Horse Industry*, Departmental Information Report, 94-2 (December), 1993.
- Jones, L.L., N.C. Whitehorn, and A.J. Wyse, *Economic and Social Impacts of Retirees Migrating to East Texas*, Department of Information Report No Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station. Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, August, 93-2, 1993.
- Lacewell, R.D., R.B. Schwart Jr., A.C. Lovell, S.M. Masud, G. Allen, and J.M. Sweeten, *Commercial Scale Manure Composting Cost Estimator*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, July, 1993.
- Litzenberg, K.K., and S.S. Whatley, *The Role of Information in US Higher Education for Agriculture and Renewable Resources*, FP93-4, 1993.
- Mjelde, J.W., D.P. Anderson, K.H. Coble, B. Mouflih, J.L. Outlaw, J.W. Richardson, J.R. Stokes, and V.D. Sundarapather, *Tutorial on Density Function Estimation and Use*, Faculty Paper No Department Agricultural Economics Texas A&M University, College Station, TX, 94-2, 1993.
- Padberg, D.I., J.D. Schmitz, J.L. Park, and O.C. Capps Jr., *Consumer Products: Importance to the US Trade Deficit and Determinants of Impact Shares*, Technical Article Number 25974, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, August, 1993.
- Purvis-Thurow, A., J. Holt, and R.B. Schwart Jr., A Profile of Estimated Costs and Returns Associated with Free Stall Dairying in the South, Staff Paper Series 93-3, Food and Resource Economics Department, IFA, University of Florida Extension Service, May, 1993.
- Thomas, J.K., J.W. Mjelde, J.F. Thigpen III., and C.E. Adams, *The Federal Farm Program and Agricultural Conservation in Texas*, Department Technical Report No Department of Rural Sociology. Texas A&M University, College Station, TX, 93-3, 1993.
- Thompson, T.N., M.E. Rister, and C.R. Schubert, *Individual Variable Plots-89 Ratoon Crop Survey*, Unpublished document.Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University.College Station, TX.June 1993, 1993.
- Thompson, T.N., M.E. Rister, and C.R. Schubert, *Individual Variable Plots-Ratoon Crop Survey: 1987*, Unpublished document.Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University.College Station, TX.June 1993, 1993.
- Thompson, T.N., M.E. Rister, and C.R. Schubert, *Individual Variable Plots-Ratoon Crop Survey: 1988*, Unpublished document.Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University.College Station, TX.June 1993, 1993.
- Thompson, T.N., M.E. Rister, and C.R. Schubert, *Individual Variable Plots-Ratoon Crop Survey: 1989*, Unpublished document.Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University.College Station, TX.June 1993, 1993.

- Thompson, T.N., M.E. Rister, W.R. Grant, C.R. Schubert, and D. Bordelon, *Texas Ratoon Crop Rice Production: Survey Results*, Faculty Paper FP-93-7, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, July 1993, 1993.
- Williams, C.F., J.W. Mjelde, and J.R. Conner, Users Guide to Exotic-1, A Cash Flow Analyzer for Exotic Hoofstock Production, Agricultural Economics Department, Texas A&M University, College Station, TX.June, Faculty Paper 93-5, 1993.
- Abeygunawardena, P., *Privatization of Agricultural Enterprises*, Jubilee Year Publication of Faculty of Agriculture and Postgraduate Institute of Agriculture, University of Peradeniya Sri Lanka, 196-210, 1992.
- Capps Jr., O.C., L.A. Shabman, and E.W. Wade, *Industry Revenue Effects of Shellfish-Borne Disease Outbreaks: The Case of Hard Clams*, Technical Article Number 24613, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, December, 1992.
- Crane, L.M., P. Pinnoi, and S.W. Fuller, *Private Demand for Publicly Provided Goods: A Case Study of Rural Roads in Texas*, Texas A&M University, TAMRC Research Report Number IM-7-92, August, 1992.
- Ellinger, P.N., D.J. Leatham, and others, *Credit Evaluation Procedures at Agricultural Banks*, Sponsored by the NC Regional Research Project, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural Experiment Station, College of Agriculture, University of Illinois at Urbana Illinois, AE-4697, November, 28 pages, 1992.
- Grant, W.R., S.W. Fuller, and H.M. Bello, *Cost of Cleaning US Sorghum*, Departmental Technical Report No Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, 92/93-1, 1992.
- Ito, S., W.R. Grant, and M.E. Rister, *Impacts of Technology Adoption on the US Rice Economy-The Case of High-Yielding Varieties*, Faculty Paper FP-92-6, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University.November, 1992.
- Jarvis, A.M., M.E. Rister, W.R. Grant, and J.W. Mjelde, *Texas Rice Producers Technology Adoption Levels-Computers, Management, and Production Practices*, Miscellaneous Publication, MP-1733, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station.July, 1992.
- Lippke, L.A., and M.E. Rister, *Use of Information Systems by Texas Farmers and Ranchers*, Faculty Paper FP-92-4, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University.October, 1992.
- Mjelde, J.W., R.C. Griffin, and O.C. Capps Jr., *Empirical Considerations of Heteroscedasticity*, SP-3.College Station: Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, December, DIR 93-1, 1992.
- Renfrow, D.R., R.D. Lacewell, J.A. Landivar, J. Moore II., B.R. Eddleman, C. Stichler, C.A. Jones, and M. Murphy, *Yield and Economic Implications of Alternative Cotton Irrigation Strategies: Texas Trans Pecos*, Dept of Agricultural Econ, October, 1992.
- Rister, M.E., M.L. Waller, and K.A. McCollough, *Rice Economics Research and Extension Programs at Texas A&M University*, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University.May, Faculty Staff Paper, 1992.
- Taylor, E.L., A.W. Sturdivant, M.L. Waller, and M.E. Rister, *Variability of Texas Rice Milling Yields-Examination of Data from Selected Sales Locations-90*, Faculty Paper FP-92-7, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University.December 1992, 1992.
- Waller, M.L., E.L. Taylor, and M.E. Rister, A Comparison of Average and Quality Adjusted Basis for the Texas Rice Market: staff, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University. April, Faculty Staff Paper, 1992.

- Bauer, L.L., O.C. Capps Jr., and E.P. Smith, Forms of Engel Functions: The Problem Revisited, Technical Article Number 23895, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, May, 1991.
- Burton, D.M., *National Forest Policy and Employment*, Department of Forest Science, Texas A&M University.July, 1991.
- Burton, D.M., *National Forest Policy and Employment: A Markov Chain Analysis*, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University.May, 1991.
- Fuller, S.W., H.M. Bello, and O.C. Capps Jr., *Import Demand for US Fresh Grapefruit*, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics September, Departmental Technical Report, 1991.
- Hanson, J.S., W.L. Griffin, D.A. Klinefelter, and D.U. Fisher, *Developing an Aquaculture Business Proposal*, Faculty Paper Series, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University June, FP 91-1, 1991.
- Jones, L.L., and others, *US Mexico Free Trade Agreement: Economic Impacts on the Border Region*, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, June, IM 91-16, 1991.
- Lambregts, J.A.D., S.G. Thacker, and W.L. Griffin, A Preliminary Comparison of Semi-Intensive, Intensive, and Very-Intensive Production Strategies for Various Sized Shrimp Farms in Texas, Faculty Paper Series, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University September, FP 91-3, 1991.
- Lambregts, J.A.D., W.L. Griffin, and R.D. Lacewell, A Preliminary Investigation into the Costs and Returns of Catfish Farms With Recirculating Ponds Along the Upper Texas Coast, Faculty Paper Series, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University August, FP 91-2, 1991.
- Lambregts, J.A.D., W.L. Griffin, R.D. Lacewell, J.T. Davis, and G.M. Clary, *A Preliminary Investigation into the Costs and Returns of Catfish Farms with Recirculating Pond s Along the Upper Texas Coast*, Department of Agricultural Economics FP 91.2, August, 1991.
- Mjelde, J.W., W.D. Harris, G.D. Schnitkey, J.R. Conner, M.K. Glover, and L. Garoian III., *Application of Stochastic Processes to Summarize Dynamic Programming Solutions*, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, College Station, TX, Technical Report DTR, 1991.
- Capps Jr., O.C., and R.M. Nayga Jr., A Disaggregate Analysis of Meat Products: An Application Using the Almost Ideal Demand System and Scanner Data, Technical Article Number 30181, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, August, 1990.
- Elms, C.L., M.L. Waller, M.E. Rister, T.L. Sporleder, E.G. Smith, and D.A. Koop, *Alternative Methods for Collecting and Disseminating Texas Rice Market News*, Faculty Staff Paper FP 90 Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University. July, 1990.
- Love, H.A., G.C. Rausser, and D.M. Burton, *Policy Preference Functions: Grand Themes and New Directions*, California Agricultural Experiment Station Working Paper Number 571, May, 1990.
- Masud, S.M., R.D. Lacewell, and D.T. Hyatt, *Economic Analysis of Kenaf Production for Poultry Litter in the United States*, Department of Agricultural Economics DIR No December, 91-2, 1990.
- McCarl, B.A., and M.A. Hussey, Appraisal of C-4 Grasses in South Texas, 1990.
- McCarl, B.A., D.A. Bessler, D.A. Klinefelter, M.A. Mazzocco, K.K. Litzenberg, G.W. Williams, and M.A. Singer, *PhD Field in Agribusiness under PhD in Agricultural Economics*, 1990.
- Rister, M.E., W.R. Grant, J.K. Harper, J.W. Mjelde, and F.T. Turner, *Texas Ratoon Crop Rice Production: 1986 and 1987 Survey Results*, Faculty Paper Series FP 89Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, College Station, TX.May.TES Miscellaneous Publication MP July 1990, 1990.

- Shafer, C.E., and S.W. Fuller, *Trends for Major Texas Vegetables-1972 to 1985-87: Acreage, Production, Price and Crop Value*, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University 1990, DIR 90-2, 1990.
- Weerahewa, J., and P. Abeygunawardena, *Diminishing Profit Margins of Paddy Production in Sri Lanka*, Economic Review, The Research Department, The Peoples Bank Sri Lanka, March, 1990.
- Weerahewa, J., and P. Abeygunawardena, *Diminishing profitability of paddy production*, Economic Review, 15, The Research Department, The Peoples Bank Sri Lanka, 25-28, 1990.
- Bevers, S.J., and F.J. Ruppel, An Alternative Method of Assessing USDA WASDE Projections Reliability with Applications to Ending Stocks of Corn, Sorghum, Soybeans and Wheat, Faculty Paper Series July. Department of Agricultural Economics. Texas A&M University. College Station, Texas, FP 89-6, 1989.
- Boadu, F.O., Productivity of Texas Courts: An Historical Note, (Faculty Paper FP90, 1989.
- Elms, C.L., M.L. Waller, M.E. Rister, E.G. Smith, T.L. Sporleder, and D.A. Koop, *Determining the Desired Frequency and Accuracy of Texas Rough Rice Market News*, Faculty Staff Paper FP 89Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University. August, 1989.
- Frerich, S.J., J.W. Mjelde, J.R. Stoll, and R.C. Griffin, *Institutions Concerning Wildlife on Private Land: Results From a Survey of State Wildlife Departments*, Staff Paper DIR 89SP Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, College Station, TX.April, 1989.
- Grant, W.R., M.E. Rister, M. Salassi, J.L. Johnson, and D. Glaze, *Holistic Comparison of US Regional/State Rice Production Costs*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, PR, April, 1989.
- Harper, J.K., B.D. Boren, and J.W. Mjelde, *Users Guide to the Texas Agricultural Experiment Station Rice Stink Bug Dynamic Programming Model*, Staff Paper DIR 89SPDepartment of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, College Station, TX.January, 1989.
- Harper, J.K., M.E. Rister, J.W. Mjelde, M.O. Way, B.M. Drees, and W.R. Grant, *Revised Rice Stink Bug Economic Treatment Thresholds for the Crop Year*, Faculty Paper Series 894.Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, College Station, TX, 1989.
- Boadu, F.O., Presidential Authority and the Omnibus Trade Bill of 1988, (Faculty Paper FP88, 1988.
- Boadu, F.O., Taxation of Foreign Corporations and Pass-Through of Foreign Tax Credit, (Faculty Paper FP88, 1988
- Liewen, A.L., D.P. Anderson, and P.N. Wilson, *Effluent Reuse in Arizona: Uses, Quantities and Prices*, College of Agriculture, University of Arizona, Working Paper Number 55, May, 1988.
- Capps Jr., O.C., *Prices and Quality Effects in Cross Demand Analysis: Comment*, Technical Article Number 22840, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, June, 1987.
- Capps Jr., O.C., *The Ultimate Data Source for Demand Analysis?*, Technical Article Number 22745, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, February, 1987.
- Capps Jr., O.C., and T.L. Sporleder, *Livestock Economics: Issues at the Consumer/Retail Level*, Faculty Paper 87Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, November, 1987.
- Davis, E.E., *Market Structure of the Texas Pork Industry: An Overview*, Department of Agricultural Economics February, FP87-1, 1987.

- Fuller, S.W., Effect of Motor Carrier Transportation Policy on Agribusiness Development in Rural Texas, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics March, FP 87-6, 1987.
- Leatham, D.J., Removal of the Homestead Exemption: Preliminary Assessment of the Impact on Owners of Family Farms, FP 87Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, February, 9 pages, 1987.
- Lowenberg-Deboer, J., A.M. Featherstone, R.A. Collins, and D.J. Leatham, *Issues of Non-farm Equity in Financing Agriculture*, FP87 Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, December, 32 pages, 1987.
- Mjelde, J.W., and S.E. Hollinger, *Development of Climate Indices for Application in Empirical Crop Production Studies*, Staff Paper DIR 87SPDepartment of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, College Station, TX.December, 1987.
- Mjelde, J.W., and S.J. Frerich, Selected Review of Literature Concerned with Socioeconomic Issues of Climate/Weather Forecasting with Additional References, Staff Paper DIR 87SP5. Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, College Station, TX.September, 1987.
- Mjelde, J.W., B.L. Dixon, S.T. Sonka, and P.J. Lamb, *Dynamic Programming Model of the Corn Production Process for East-Central Illinois*, Staff Paper DIR 87SPDepartment of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, College Station, TX.December, 1987.
- Mjelde, J.W., M.E. Rister, C.R. Dillon, and R.D. Barker, 1986 Texas Corn/Grain Sorghum Producers Survey Results, Staff Paper DIR 87SP Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, College Station, TX.July 1987, 1987.
- Mjelde, J.W., M.E. Rister, C.R. Dillon, and R.D. Barker, *Texas Corn/Grain Sorghum Producers Survey Results*, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University.DIR 87SPJuly 1987, 1987.
- Rister, M.E., M.S. Paggi, and W.R. Grant, *Rice Economics Research at Texas A&M University*, Faculty Staff Paper FP 87Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University. October, 1987.
- Amosson, S.H., R.A. Dietrich, and R.P. Crawford, *Economic and Epidemiologic Analysis of U.S. Bovine Brucellosis Programs (Volume II) Model Documentation, Input Matrices and Computer Programs*, Department of Ag Economics, Texas A&M University Technical Report 86-2, 1986.
- Amosson, S.H., R.A. Dietrich, and R.P. Crawford, *Economic and Epidemiologic Analysis of U.S. Bovine Brucellosis Programs (Volume III.) National Epidemiologic Summaries and Regional Summaries of Current Program*, Department of Ag Economics, Texas A&M University Technical Report 86-3, January, 1986.
- Clary, G.M., Competitiveness of Finishing Cattle in the Southeast, WP010886, Dept of Agr. Econ., Clemson Univ, 1986.
- Curtis, P.A., F.A. Gardner, and K.K. Litzenberg, *Measuring Computer Literacy in Colleges of Agriculture: Results, Conclusions and Implications*, October, FP 86-11, 1986.
- Dietrich, R.A., S.H. Amosson, and R.P. Crawford, *Economic and Epidemiologic Analysis of U.S. Bovine Brucellosis Programs (Volume 1) Primary Report*, Department of Ag Economics, Texas A&M University, January, Technical Report 86-, 1986.
- Keith, N., B.A. McCarl, and G.V. Wright, *Estimating Aggregation Error in Transportation Problems*, Paper Number 905, Krannert Graduate School of Management, Purdue University, West Lafayette, Indiana, 1986.
- Knutson, R.D., and W.E. Black, *Cooperative Involvement in Issues of Domestic Farm Policy*, Department of Agricultural Economics DIR86College Station, Texas, 1986.

- Mjelde, J.W., S.T. Sonka, B.L. Dixon, and P.J. Lamb, *Integration of Dynamic Programming and Simulation Models to Value Lead Time of Information Forecasting Systems*, Staff Paper DIR 86SPDepartment of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, College Station, TX.June, 1986.
- Parker, M.R., M.E. Rister, P.W. Teague, and J.W. Mjelde, *An Economic Decision Framework for Central Texas Corn Production*, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University.DIR 86SPApril, 1986.
- Rausser, G.C., K.C. Stamoulis, H.A. Love, and J.A. Chalfant, *Modeling Alternative Trade and Macroeconomic Scenarios: Implications for US Agriculture*, Working Paper Number 495, Giannini Foundation of Agricultural Economics, June, 1986.
- Rister, M.E., J.W. Mjelde, M.R. Parker, and C.R. Dillon, 1985 Gulf Coast Corn/Grain Sorghum Producers Survey Results, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University.DIR 86SP April, 1986.
- Rister, M.E., J.W. Mjelde, M.R. Parker, and C.R. Dillon, *Gulf Coast Corn/Grain Sorghum Producers Survey Results*, Staff Paper DIR 86SPDepartment of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, College Station, TX.April 1986, 1986.
- Capps Jr., O.C., and H.T. Cheng, *The Missing Value Problem Revisited: The Case of Household Income*, Department of Agricultural Economics Staff Paper March, 1985.
- Davis, E.E., and R.D. Knutson, *Livestock Situation*, Economic Status of Texas Agriculture, Department of Agricultural Economics October, pp 14, FP85-7, 1985.
- Diaz, J.L., D.E. Farris, and K.K. Litzenberg, *The Economics of Alternative Fresh Beef Distribution Systems*, Technical Article Number 0, July 1985, 1985.
- Jameson Jr., C., and G.M. Clary, *Economics of Finishing Beef Cattle on Forages in the Piedmont of South Carolina*, WP123085, Dept.of Agr. Econ., Clemson Univ, 1985.
- Jones, L.L., and R. Kao, *Economic Impact of Agricultural Production in Texas: A Handbook of State and Regional Estimates*, TR 85-2, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas 1985, 1985.
- Knutson, R.D., *Agricultural Policy: Economic Status of Texas Agriculture*, Faculty Paper Series, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, FP85October, pp 4, 1985.
- Leatham, D.J., and E.L. Ladue, *The Effects of Variable Interest Rates on Agriculture and Opportunities for the Reintroduction of Fixed Rate Alternatives*, Departmental Information Report Number 85Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas A&M University, College Station, Texas, 22 pages, 1985.
- Masud, S.M., and R.D. Lacewell, *Economic Implications of Alternative Cotton IPM Strategies in the United States*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Departmental Information Report No Texas A&M University, 85-5, 1985.
- Norton, R.D., and H. Gencaga, *Turkey: Sectoral Performance Possibilities in Agriculture*, working paper, EMENA Agricultural Projects, the World Bank, February, 1985.
- Clary, G.M., J.W. Jordan, and C.R. Thompson, *Valuation of a Genetically Superior Bull*, Animal Science Highlights, Res. Series 71, Dept. of Anim. Sci., Clemson Univ, 1984.
- Dharmaratne, G.S., J.R. Stoll, R.D. Lacewell, and G.L. Teetes, *Farmer Survey of Effectiveness of Resistant Grain Sorghum: Texas Blacklands*, Dept, of Agricultural Econ, 1984.

- Griffin, W.L., A.L. Lawrence, and M.A. Johns, *Economics of Penaeid Culture in the Americas: paper*, Natural Resources Working Paper Series, Natural Resource Workgroup, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, 1984.
- Litzenberg, K.K., M.E. Rister, and B. Edwards, *A Linear Programming Analysis of Several Alternatives Available to Agricultural Producers in the Texas Rio Grande Valley*, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University.DIR 84SPJuly, 1984.
- Litzenberg, K.K., M.E. Rister, and C.S. McIntosh, *Computer Technology in Agricultural Economics Education*, Technical Article 3, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, August 1984, 1984.
- Love, H.A., G.C. Rausser, and J. Freebairn, *Agricultural Output and Effectiveness of Government Policy*, Working Paper Number 294, Giannini Foundation of Agricultural Economics, February, 1984.
- Norton, R.D., and H. Gencaga, *Turkey: Fertilizer Distribution and Inventory Management*, working paper, EMENA Agricultural Projects, the World Bank, November, 1984.
- Rister, M.E., and R.C. Griffin, Selected Economic Analyses of Second Crop Rice Production and Water Costs and Chambers Counties, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University.DIR 84SP March, 1984.
- Rister, M.E., B.A. Babcock, R.D. Kay, and J.A. Wallers, *A Computer Model for Economic Selection Among Available Fertilizer Materials*, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University.DIR 84SPApril, 1984.
- Rister, M.E., K.K. Litzenberg, and C.S. McIntosh, *The Impact of Computer Technology on Agricultural Economics Education*, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University.DIR 84SPAugust, 1984.
- Capps Jr., O.C., Food Consumption Data Bases: Uses for Demand Analysis, Department of Agricultural Economics Staff Paper Virginia Tech, Blacksburg, Virginia, October, 13 pp, 1983.
- Capps Jr., O.C., *Qualitative and Censored Response Models*, Department of Agricultural Economics Staff paper Virginia Tech, Blacksburg, Virginia, July, 70 pp, 1983.
- Capps Jr., O.C., and R.A. Kramer, *Discriminating Among Alternative Qualitative Choice Models*, Department of Agricultural Economics Staff Paper Virginia Tech, Blacksburg, Virginia, November, 24 pp, 1983.
- Clary, G.M., Livestock Market Analysis: Ehrhardt Stockyards, WP0517, Dept. of Agr. Econ., Clemson Univ, 1983.
- Clary, G.M., *The South Carolina Beef Industry--Characteristics, Trends, and Inventories*, WP061683, Dept.of Agr. Econ., Clemson Univ, 1983.
- Clary, G.M., *The South Carolina Hog-Pork Industry--Characteristics, Trends, and Inventories*, WP061683, Dept.of Agr. Econ., Clemson Univ, 1983.
- McCarl, B.A., and S.F. Miller, *Integrated Pest Management: The International Dimensions of Pesticides, Labor and Trade*, Oregon State University Plant Protection Center, 1983.
- Rister, M.E., and W.R. Grant, *Has a Technological Shift in Rice Production Occurred Brief Statistical Analysis of Selected Countries and Texas Counties*, DIR 83SP March, 1983.
- Sporleder, T.L., and E.E. Davis, *Economic Analysis of An Electronic Market for Cattle*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, 1983.
- Williams, G.W., *Return to US Soybean Export Market Development*, Staff Paper 136, Department of Economics, Iowa State University, December, 1983.

- Capps Jr., O.C., and K. Mundy, *Determinants of Ex Vessel Wholesale, and Retail Prices for Oysters in the Chesapeake Bay*, Department of Agricultural Economics Staff paper Virginia Tech, Blacksburg, Virginia, July, 14 pp, 1982.
- Schake, L.M., E.E. Davis, and others, *Future Alternatives for South Texas Cattle Feeding-Beef Marketing Systems*, Department of Animal Science and Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University-September, pp 43, DTR 82-110, 1982.
- Seller, C., J.R. Stoll, R.D. Lacewell, J.K. Walker, J.F. Leser, and R.F. Ziemer, *Texas High Plains Bollworm Survey: A General Summary of Results*, Dept of Agricultural Econ, December, 1982.
- Capps Jr., O.C., and D.L. Long, *Impacts on Food Retailers and Consumers of a Gradual Reduction of the Sales Tax on Food in Virginia*, Agricultural Economics Report 40, Virginia Tech, Blacksburg, Virginia, June, 36 pp, 1981.
- Capps Jr., O.C., and J. Havlicek Jr., *Criteria for Model Specification of Demand Systems*, Department of Agricultural Economics Staff paper Virginia Tech, Blacksburg, Virginia, July, 14 pp, 1981.
- Capps Jr., O.C., G.D. Spittle, and T. Finn, *The Virginia Tech Version of the BLS Consumer Expenditure Diary Survey: Data Description and Data Inconsistencies*, Department of Agricultural Economics Staff paper Virginia Tech, Blacksburg, Virginia, April 1981, 93 pp, 1981.
- Coffey, J.D., and O.C. Capps Jr., *US Domestic and Export Demand for Grains: Boom or Bust?*, Department of Agricultural Economics Staff paper Virginia Tech, Blacksburg, Virginia, January, 23 pp, 1981.
- Fuller, S.W., *The Export Grain Transportation System: Factors Affecting its Future and Efficiency*, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, DIR-81-1, SP-6, 1981.
- Griffin, R.C., and D.W. Bromley, *Irrigation and the Nitrate Contamination Problem*, Economic Issues, 56 (March).Madison: Department of Agricultural Economics University of Wisconsin, 1981.
- Sporleder, T.L., and E.E. Davis, *CATTLEX: A Computerized Cash and Contract Market for Feeder and Stocker Cattle*, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, April, pp 42, DTR 81-3, 1981.
- Capps Jr., O.C., and J. Havlicek Jr., *Impacts of Selected Nonfoods, Foods, Socioeconomic and Demographic Characteristics on the Decision to Purchase Various Meats and Seafoods in the US and the South*, Department of Agricultural Economics Staff Paper Virginia Tech, Blacksburg, Virginia, January, 14 pp, 1980.
- Capps Jr., O.C., and J. Havlicek Jr., *Static Theoretical Framework of Complete Demand Systems*, Department of Agricultural Economics Staff Paper Virginia Tech, Blacksburg, Virginia, January, 68 pp, 1980.
- Jones, L.L., and M.A. Williams, *Economic Impact of Agricultural Production in Texas-Part I, Major Production Regions (TAEX Districts)*, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, College Station, Texas, DTR 8-0-2, 1980.
- Jones, L.L., and M.A. Williams, *Economic Impact of Agricultural Production in Texas-Part II, Area Economic Growth Programs*, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas, DTR 80-3, 1980.
- Lacewell, R.D., D.C. Hardin, J.M. McGrann, and S. Griffin, *Estimated Water Depletion Allowances for Irrigation Farms on the Texas High Plains*, Department of Agricultural Economics DTR-80-4, August, 1980.
- Norton, R.D., and Y.C. Park, *Basic Needs and Mineral Exports: A Perspective Planning Model for Niger*, mimeo, the World Bank, May, 1980.

- Davis, E.E., and T.L. Sporleder, *Meat Pricing and Market Reporting*, SP-2, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, May, pp 22, DIR 79-1, 1979.
- Dike, G.K., and M.E. Rister, *Shrinks and Discounts*, Revised AEC Staff Paper 77Michigan State University, Department of Agricultural Economics, November 1, 1979.
- Farris, D.E., E.E. Davis, and J.A. Hopkin, *The US Beef Situation-80*, SP-2, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, May 1979, pp 22, Staff Series DIR 78-, 1979.
- Park, W.L., D.J. Leatham, and C. Sadler, *Edible Fats and Oils in Welfare Services: Nutritional Evaluation*, Ezra Taft Benson Agriculture and Food Institute, Brigham Young University, Provo, Utah, Welfare Research Report #7903, WS79, July, 31 pages, 1979.
- Park, W.L., D.J. Leatham, and G.B. Porter, *Cost of Processing and Handling Flour and Cereal Products*, Ezra Taft Benson Agriculture and Food Institute, Brigham Young University, Provo, Utah, Welfare Research Report #8903, May, Special Report, CRR: 79December, 175 pages, 1979.
- Park, W.L., D.J. Leatham, and L. Nielson, *Market Structure, Market Conduct, and Market Performance of the Soybean Industry*, Ezra Taft Benson Agriculture and Food Institute, Brigham Young University, Provo, Utah, Welfare Research Report #7903, WS2bMay, 22 pages, 1979.
- Park, W.L., D.J. Leatham, and L. Nielson, *Production of Soy Flour and Grits*, Ezra Taft Benson Agriculture and Food Institute, Brigham Young University, Provo, Utah, Welfare Research Report #7903, WS August, 39 pages, 1979.
- Park, W.L., D.J. Leatham, and S. Hansen, *Cost and Production of Soybeans*, Ezra Taft Benson Agriculture and Food Institute, Brigham Young University, Provo, Utah, Welfare Research Report #7903, RR: 79December, 51 pages, 1979.
- Warren, J.P., and W.L. Griffin, *Costs and Returns Trends for Gulf of Mexico Shrimp Vessels*, DIR-78-1, Staff Paper Number 4, Department of Agricultural Economics, TAES, TAMU, September, 1979.
- Harsh, S.B., M.E. Rister, and F.W. Bakker, *Economic Evaluation of Ingrain Drying and Storage*, AEC Staff Paper 78Department of Agricultural Economics, Michigan State University, November 8, 1978.
- Johnston, L.D., C.E. Shafer, and W.L. Griffin, *Integrated Hedging of Feedlot in the Texas High Plains-1976*, DIR-78-4, Department of Agricultural Economics, TAES, TAMU, May 1978, 1978.
- Norton, R.D., P.B.R. Hazell, M. Parthasarathy, and C. Pomareda, *The Importance of Risk in Agricultural Planning Models*, World Bank Staff Working Papers, no, 307, Washington, D.C., November, 1978.
- Griffin, W.L., *Effect of Extended Jurisdiction on Landings and Value of Landings for the Five Gulf States*, DIR-77-1, Staff Paper Number 9, Department of Agricultural Economics, TAMU, March, 1977.
- Griffin, W.L., *Time Trends in the Harvesting Sector of the Gulf of Mexico Shrimp Industry*, DIR-77-1, Staff Paper Number 2, Department of Agricultural Economics, TAES, TAMU, March, 1977.
- Griffin, W.L., and J.P. Nichols, Effect of an Increase in Diesel Fuel on Shrimp Vessel Operations in the Gulf of Mexico, DIR-77-1, Staff Paper Number 10, Department of Agricultural Economics, TAES, TAM September, 1977.
- Kay, R.D., M.E. Rister, and R.E. Whitson, *Cost Estimates For Using Large Scale Farm Equipment Projections*, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University August, DIR 77-4, 1977.
- Norton, R.D., and W.V. Candler, *Linear Transformations in Mathematical Programming*, Development Research Center Discussion Paper No, 21, World Bank, 1977.

- Norton, R.D., and W.V. Candler, *Multi-Level Programming*, Development Research Center Discussion Paper No, 20, World Bank, 1977.
- Norton, R.D., and W.V. Candler, *Multi-Level Programming and Development Policy*, World Bank Staff Working Papers, no, 258, Washington, D.C., May, 1977.
- Fuller, S.W., and M.S. Paggi, *Texas Gulf Ports and Their Terminal Complex*, Technical Note, Texas Transportation Institute, Texas A&M University, 1976.
- Griffin, W.L., N.J. Wardlaw, and J.P. Nichols, Cost and Return Analysis by Selected Vessel Characteristics: Gulf of Mexico Shrimp Fishery-1975, MP-1253c, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, TAMU, February 1976, 1976.
- Beattie, B.R., and W.L. Griffin, *Production Function, Cost of Production and Associated Optimality Linkages: A Textbook Supplement*, Staff Paper Number 7 Department of Agricultural Economics, TAES, TAMU, July, Departmental Information Series, 1975.
- Casey Jr., J.E., R.D. Lacewell, and L.L. Jones, *Impact of Limited Fuel Supplies on Agricultural Output and Net Returns: Southern High Plains of Texas*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station MP-1175, January, 1975.
- Griffin, W.L., J.P. Nichols, and J.B. Smith, *Economic Analysis of Returns to Gulf of Mexico Shrimp Vessel Owners for the Period-1975*, Staff Paper Number 4 Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, TAMU, July 1975, Departmental Information Series, 1975.
- Jones, L.L., W.L. Griffin, and J.P. Nichols, *Economics of the Commercial Shrimp Fishery: Gulf of Mexico*, DIR-75-1, Staff Paper Number 13, Department of Agricultural Economics, TAMU, December, 1975.
- Reinschmiedt, L.L., and L.L. Jones, *Rural Development Potentials: A Multivariate Approach*, SP-5, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, August, DIR 75-1, 1975.
- Richardson, J.W., and D.E. Ray, *Users Manual for the National Agricultural Policy Simulator (POLYSIM)*, Agricultural Experiment Station, Oklahoma State University, Research Report P November, 1975.
- Richardson, J.W., and D.E. Ray, *Users Manual for Update: An Auxiliary Program for POLYSIM*, Agricultural Experiment Station, Oklahoma State University, Research Report P October, 1975.
- Sprott, J.M., and L.L. Jones, *Economic Impact of Agricultural Production in Texas-Part I, Major Production Regions (TAEX Districts)*, Departmental Technical Report Number 651, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas A&M University, April, 1975.
- Sprott, J.M., and L.L. Jones, *Economic Impact of Agricultural Production in Texas-Part II, Area Economic Growth Programs*, Department Technical Report Number 752, Department of Agricultural Economics Texas A&M University, April, 1975.
- Griffin, W.L., M.L. Cross, and G.W. Ryan, *Seasonal and Movement Patterns in the Gulf of Mexico Shrimp Fishery*, Departmental Technical Report No Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, TAMU, December, 74-4, 1974.
- Nichols, J.P., and W.L. Griffin, *Recent Trend in Catch and Fishing Effort in the Gulf of Mexico Shrimp Industry and Economic Implications*, DIR-74-5, Staff Paper Number 1, Department of Agricultural Economics, TAES, TAMU, August, 1974.
- Wardlaw, N.J., and W.L. Griffin, *Economic Analysis of Costs and Returns for Gulf of Mexico Shrimp Vessels*, Departmental Technical Report No Department of Agricultural Experiment Station, TAMU, December 1974, 74-3, 1974.

- Casey Jr., J.E., and R.D. Lacewell, *Estimated Regional Per Acre Cotton Yield and Production Costs Response Caused by Withdrawal of Alternative Pesticides*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, College Station, July, Departmental Information Series, 1973.
- Casey Jr., J.E., and R.D. Lacewell, *Pesticide I: A General Model to Estimate Regional and Aggregate Effects of Pesticide Withdrawals*, College Station, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics and Rural Sociology, Department Program a, 1973.
- Griffin, W.L., D.V. Smith, R.D. Lacewell, and J.P. Nichols, *National Marine Fisheries Service Shrimp Landings:*Description of Data Availability, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, College Station, January,
 Departmental Information Report, 1973.
- Lacewell, R.D., and J.C. Pearce, *An Economic Analysis of Alternative Sprinkler Irrigation Distribution Systems on the Southern High Plains of Texas*, College Station, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics and Rural Sociology, Departmental Technical Report, 1973.
- Whitson, R.E., R.D. Lacewell, and J.L. Shipley, *Economic Analysis of Irrigated Wheat and Stocker Grazing Alternatives in the Northern High Plains of Texas and Oklahoma*, College Station, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics and Rural Sociology, Departmental Technical Report, 1973.
- Davis, E.E., and E. Uvacek Jr., *An Estimation of the Requirements of the Texas Livestock and Meat Industry for Livestock Market News*, Department of Agricultural Economics and Rural Sociology, Texas A&M University, November, pp, TR 72-1, 1972.
- Jones, L.L., Soviet Union Agriculture With Emphasis on Cotton Production and Distribution, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, 1972.
- Knutson, R.D., *Bargaining as a System of Cooperative Coordination*, A Role for Cooperatives in the Pork Industry, Department of Agricultural Economics, Purdue University and USDA Farmer Cooperative Service, March 28, pp 49, 1972.
- Kochenberger, G.A., R.E.D. Woolsey, and B.A. McCarl, *On the Solution of Geometric Programs Via Separable Programming*, Report 72-9, University of Colorado, Boulder, Management Science Report Series, 1972.
- Schrader, L.F., and R.D. Knutson, *Implications for the Pork Producers and Cooperatives A Summary of Discussion*, A Role for Cooperatives in the Pork Industry, Department of Agricultural Economics, Purdue University and USDA Farmer Cooperative Service, March 28, pp 74, 1972.
- Lacewell, R.D., *Identifying a Least-Cost Irrigation Distribution System for a Farm with an Exhaustible Water Supply*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, College Station, August, Department Information Series, 1971.
- Lacewell, R.D., and W.F. Hughes, A Comparison of Capital Requirements and Labor Use, Alternative Sprinkler Irrigation Systems, Texas High Plains, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, College Station, March, Department Information Report, 1971.
- Lacewell, R.D., and H.W. Grubb, Economic Evaluation of Alternative Temporal Water Use Plans on Cotton-Grain Sorghum Farms in the Fin-Textured Soils of the Texas High Plains, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, College Station, May, Departmental Technical Report, 1970.

Center Papers

- Outlaw, J.L., H.L. Bryant, J.M. Raulston, G.M. Knapek, B.K. Herbst, and B.L. Fischer, Economic Impact of Higher Fertilizer Prices on AFPC's Representative Crop Farms, Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 22 January, 2022.
- Capps Jr., O.C., *Dynamics of Macroeconomic Shocks on Food Assistance Programs in the United States*, Report to Health Eating Research, Duke Global Health Institute, March, 2021.
- Capps Jr., O.C., and G.W. Williams, *Cotton Research and Promotion Program: Economic Effectiveness Study Update*, Research Report to the Cotton Board, Memphis, Tennessee, April, 2021.
- Capps Jr., O.C., and G.W. Williams, *Economic Evaluation of the Effectiveness of Pecan Promotion Under Federal Marketing Order No 986*, Research Report to the American Pecan Council, Fort Worth, Texas, January, 2021.
- Capps Jr., O.C., G.W. Williams, V.S. Salin, and D.S. Brown, Evaluation of the Effectiveness of Marketing and Promotion Activities by the Milk Processor Educati on Program (MilkPEP), Dairy Management, Inc (DMI), and Qualified Programs (Q Ps),1995 to 2018, March, Agribusiness, Food and Consumer Economics Research Center, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, 201 8 Report to Congress, 2021.
- Capps Jr., O.C., G.W. Williams, V.S. Salin, and D.S. Brown, *Quantitative Evaluation of the Effectiveness of Marketing and Promotion Activities by the National Dairy Promotion and Research Program and the Fluid Milk Processor Promotion Program\embed emdash 1995 to 2019*, Prepared for the U.S. Department of Agriculture, Agricultural Marking Service (AMS), Report to Congress, April, 2021.
- Fischer, B.L., J.L. Outlaw, and D.P. Anderson, *The US Beef Supply Chain: Issues and Challenges*, Agricultural & Food Policy Center, College Station, TX, 2021.
- Goodwin Jr., H.L., and O.C. Capps Jr., *A Review of Extant Literature on Post-Rumen (lower Gut) Metabolic Disorders*, Research Report to Lallemand Animal Nutrition, Milwaukee, Wisconsin, April, 2021.
- Graff, N.A., B.L. Fischer, and J.L. Outlaw, *Overview of the Dual Use Crop Insurance Policy for Forage Producers*, Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 21-2, July 9, 2021.
- Nurko, V.B., S. Kibriya, O. Garcia-Ponce, E.L. Fanjul, and I. Laterzo, *Phase II: Performance Evaluation of USAID/Mexicos Crime and Violence Prevention Activity*, Center on Conflict and Development, Texas A&M University, 2021.
- Outlaw, J.L., B.L. Fischer, G.M. Knapek, B.K. Herbst, J.M. Raulston, H.L. Bryant, D.P. Anderson, S.L. Klose, and P.T. Zimmel, *Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the Preliminary 2022 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline*, Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 21-3, December, 2021.
- Outlaw, J.L., B.L. Fischer, H.L. Bryant, J.M. Raulston, G.M. Knapek, and B.K. Herbst, *Economic impacts of the Sensible Taxation and Equity Promotion Act and the For the 995 Percent Act on AFPC s representative farms and ranches*, Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Research Report, June 15, 21-01, 2021.
- Outlaw, J.L., G.M. Knapek, B.K. Herbst, J.M. Raulston, H.L. Bryant, D.P. Anderson, B.L. Fischer, S.L. Klose, and P.T. Zimmel, *Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the January FAPRI/AFPC Baseline*, Texas A&M AgriLife Research, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University System, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper, March, 21-1, 2021.
- Raulston, J.M., B.L. Fischer, J.L. Outlaw, G.M. Knapek, and H.L. Bryant, Sensitivity of Representative Farm Financial Outcomes to Alternative Debt Levels and Interest Rates, Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife

- Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 21-2, April, 2021.
- Salin, V.S., Productivity and Benchmarking Report Executive Summary, International Association, 2021.
- Shcherbakova, A.V., *Political Influence and Regulatory Enforcement*, Duke University School of Law, Global Financial Markets Center, 2021.
- Adcock, F.J., L.A.L. Ribera, and D.D. Hanselka, *Economic Impacts of U.S. Imports of Fresh Produce from Mexico by 2025*, Center for North American Studies, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University.CNAS Report -01.March, 2018.
- Adcock, F.J., L.A.L. Ribera, Y.C.D. Calil, and C. Valdes, *Brazil at 2040: Customer and Competitor*, Center for North American Studies, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University.CNAS Report 02.October, 2018.
- Outlaw, J.L., J.M. Raulston, H.L. Bryant, G.M. Knapek, and J.W. Richardson, *Economic Impacts of the Safety Net Provisions in the Agricultural Risk Coverage Improvement and Innovation Act (S.2749) on AFPCs Representative Crop Farms*, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 18 2, June, Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, 2018.
- Ribera, L.A.L., F.J. Adcock, and D.D. Hanselka, *Economic Impact of the Texas Citrus Industry*, Center for North American Studies, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University. CNAS Issue Brief 01. September, 2018.
- Ribera, L.A.L., F.J. Adcock, and D.D. Hanselka, *Economic Impact of the Texas Sugar Cane Industry*, Center for North American Studies, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University. CNAS Issue Brief 03. November, 2018.
- Ribera, L.A.L., F.J. Adcock, and J.E. Mu, *Estimated Economic Impacts of Retaliatory Tariffs by China and Mexico on U.S. Dairy Products*, Center for North American Studies, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University.CNAS Report -03.September, 2018.
- Richardson, J.W., J.L. Outlaw, G.M. Knapek, J.M. Raulston, B.K. Herbst, D.P. Anderson, H.L. Bryant, S.L. Klose, and P.T. Zimmel, *Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the January 2018 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline*, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper, March, Texas A&M AgriLife Research, Texas A&M AgriLife Research, Texas A&M AgriLife Research, Texas A&M AgriCultural Economics, 18-1, 2018.
- Richardson, J.W., J.L. Outlaw, G.M. Knapek, J.M. Raulston, H.L. Bryant, B.K. Herbst, D.P. Anderson, and S.L. Klose, *Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the December 2018 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline*, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper, December, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University System, Department of Agricultural Economics, 18-2, 2018.
- Sinha, N., R.D. Lacewell, and L.A.L. Ribera, *A Dry-Year Option Program for the Lower Rio Grande Valley, Texas*, CNAS Issue Brief 2018-02, May 2018, 2018.
- Capps Jr., O.C., and G.W. Williams, *Forecasts of Hass Avocado Shipments from Mexico By Size*, February 2017 April 2017, Research Report to the Asociación de Productores y Empacadores de Aguacate (APEAM, A.C.) and the Mexican Hass Avocado Import Association (MHAIA), May 2017., 2017.
- Lacewell, R.D., Developing Agricultural Solutions for the Southern Plains: Responding to Climate Change and Resource Constraints: A Research and Extension Roadmap for Agriculture and Forestry, Texas Water Resources Institute located at http://twri.tamu.edu/media/679740/roadmap-ars-climate-hub2for-web.pdf, 2017.

- Ribera, L.A.L., C.P. Rosson III., F.J. Adcock, and S.D. Zapata, *Comments to the Federal Register on the Renegotiation of NAFTA as Requested by the U.S. Trade Representative.*, Center for North American Studies. June 09, 2017., 2017.
- Ribera, L.A.L., S.D. Zapata, N. Sihna, D.A. McCorkle, and D.D. Hanselka, *Estimated Economic Impacts of Irrigation Water Shortages on the Lower Rio Grande Valley Agriculture*, Center for North American Studies and Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service. The Texas A&M University System. CNAS Report 2017-4, 2017.
- Richardson, J.W., and J.L. Outlaw, *Economic Contributions of U.S. Rice Production to the U.S. Economy.*, Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Research Paper 17-2, February 2017., 2017.
- Richardson, J.W., J.C. Bizimana, and B.K. Herbst, *Agricultural Technology Assessment for Smallholder Farms in Developing Countries: An Analysis Using a Farm Simulation Model (FarmSim)*, Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Research Paper 17-1, January 2017., 2017.
- Richardson, J.W., J.L. Outlaw, G.M. Knapek, J.M. Raulston, B.K. Herbst, D.P. Anderson, and S.L. Klose, Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the January 2017 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline, Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 17-1, March 2017., 2017.
- Richardson, J.W., J.L. Outlaw, G.M. Knapek, J.M. Raulston, B.K. Herbst, D.P. Anderson, H.L. Bryant, S.L. Klose, and P.T. Zimmel, *Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the December 2017 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline.*, Texas A&M AgriLife Research, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University System, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 17-2, December 2017, 2017.
- Anderson, D.P., F.J. Adcock, C.P. Rosson III., and H. Ahn, *Estimated Impacts of Mexican Transportation Infrastructure Improvements on the U.S. Meat Complex*, Center for North American Studies Report 2016-02. August, 2016.?, Report to USDA-AMS, 2016.
- Bizimana, J.C., J.W. Richardson, B.K. Herbst, N.P. Clarke, Y.T. Dile, T.J. Gerik, J.Y. Jeong, J.M. Osorio, A.W. Worqlul, and R. Srinivasan, *Ex Ante Economic and Nutrition Analysis of Alternative Small Scale Irrigation Systems in the Robit Kebele-Amhara Region of Ethiopia*, Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Research Report 15-2, August 2015, 2016.
- Bryant, H.L., A. Maisashvili, J.L. Outlaw, and J.W. Richardson, *Effects of Proposed Mergers and Acquisitions Among Biotechnology Firms on Seed Prices*, Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 16-2, September, 2016.
- Capps Jr., O.C., G.W. Williams, and D. Hudson, *Cotton Research and Promotion Program: Economic Effectiveness Study 2016*, Report to the Cotton Board, Forecasting and Business Analytics, LLC, College Station, Texas, July 2016, 2016.
- Capps Jr., O.C., G.W. Williams, V.S. Salin, and D.S. Brown, *Quantitative Evaluation of the Effectiveness of Marketing and Promotion Activities by the National Dairy Promotion and Research Program and the Fluid Milk Processor Promotion Program: 2016 Report to Congress*, Prepared for the U.S.Department of Agriculture, Agricultural Marking Service (AMS), Phase 5, November, 2016.
- Capps Jr., O.C., H.L. Goodwin Jr., and L.N. Burns, *Ascertaining the Value of Dairy Feed Ingredients*, A Report to H.J.Baker, October, 2016.

- Outlaw, J.L., and J.W. Richardson, *Impacts of Transitioning from 2008 to 2014 Farm Bill Commodity Programs on U.S. Representative Farms*, The Farm Credit System, forthcoming, 2016.
- Richardson, J.W., J.L. Outlaw, G.M. Knapek, J.M. Raulston, B.K. Herbst, D.P. Anderson, and S.L. Klose, Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the August 2016 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline, Texas A&M AgriLife Research, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University System, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 16-2, September, 2016.
- Richardson, J.W., J.L. Outlaw, G.M. Knapek, J.M. Raulston, B.K. Herbst, D.P. Anderson, and S.L. Klose, Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the January 2016 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline, Texas A&M AgriLife Research, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University System, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 16-1, March, 2016.
- Salin, V.S., 2016 Global Cold Storage Capacity Report, prepared for the International Association of Refrigerated Warehouses, published to trade association membership and for sale online, 2016.
- Salin, V.S., 2016 Productivity and Benchmarking Report Executive Summary, prepared for the International Association of Refrigerated Warehouses, published to trade association membership and for sale online, 2016.
- Williams, G.W., O.C. Capps Jr., and D.D. Hanselka, *Then U.S. National and State-level Economic Benefits of Avocado Imports from Mexico*, Research Report to the Asociación de Productores y Empacadores de Aguacate (APEAM, A.C.) and the Mexican Avocado Import Association (MHAIA), September 2016, 2016.
- Bakhtavoryan, R.G., O.C. Capps Jr., and V.S. Salin, *A Household-level Perspective on the 2007 Peanut Butter Food Safety Incident*, AFCERC publication, 2014, 2014.
- Bessler, D.A., S. Kibriya, J. Chen, and E.C. Price, *On Forecasting Conflict in the Sudan 2009-2012*, ConDev Research Report, 2014.
- Kibriya, S., B. Tkach, E.C. Price, D.A. Bessler, M. Findley, and C. Weaver, *Dnamics of subnational level food security and violent conflict: A micro level geo-coded approach to peace building*, White paper prepared for Minerva Research Initiative, 2014.
- Price, E.C., and S. Kibriya, *Food Security in Africa*, Howard G.Buffett Foundation Annual Report, 2013, 32-39, 2014.
- Richardson, J.W., J.L. Outlaw, G.M. Knapek, and J.M. Raulston, *Climate Change Project Iowa Representative Feedgrain Farms*, Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Research Paper 14-3, February 2014, 2014.
- Richardson, J.W., J.L. Outlaw, G.M. Knapek, and J.M. Raulston, *Climate Change Project Texas Representative Feedgrain Farms*, Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Research Paper 14-1, February 2014, 2014.
- Richardson, J.W., J.L. Outlaw, G.M. Knapek, J.M. Raulston, B.K. Herbst, D.P. Anderson, and S.L. Klose, Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the December 2014 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline, Texas A&M AgriLife Research, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University System, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 14-2, December 2014, 2014.
- Richardson, J.W., J.L. Outlaw, G.M. Knapek, J.M. Raulston, B.K. Herbst, D.P. Anderson, and S.L. Klose, Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the January 2014 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline, Texas A&M AgriLife Research, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University System, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 14-1, May 2014, 2014.

- Richardson, J.W., J.L. Outlaw, G.M. Knapek, J.M. Raulston, B.K. Herbst, D.P. Anderson, H.L. Bryant, S.L. Klose, and P.T. Zimmel, *Representative Farms Outlook for the December 2014 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline*, Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 14-2, December, 2014.
- Richardson, J.W., J.L. Outlaw, G.M. Knapek, J.M. Raulston, B.K. Herbst, D.P. Anderson, H.L. Bryant, S.L. Klose, and P.T. Zimmel, *Representative Farms Outlook for the January 2014 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline*, Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper, 14-1, 2014.
- Adcock, F.J., J. Villa, J.M. Welch, J.A. Perez-Vidales, and C.P. Rosson III., *Tracking U.S. Grain, Oilseed and Related Product Exports in Mexico*, CNAS Publication Number 2013-01.November, 2013.
- Capps Jr., O.C., G.W. Williams, V.S. Salin, J.D. Martini, and D.S. Brown, Quantitative Evaluation of the Effectiveness of Marketing and Promotion Activities by the Milk Processor Education Program (MILKPEP), Dairy Management, Inc. (DMI) and Qualified Programs (QPs), 2013 Report to Congress, Agribusiness, Food, and Consumer Economics Research Center, Texas A&M University, College Station, Texas, August 12, 2013, 2013.
- Carpenter, C.W., How Rural Areas Can Adapt to Declining Rural Latino Immigration, National Agricultural and Rural Development Center Policy Brief #8. August. Accessible at: http://nardep.info/uploads/Brief_Latino.pdf, 2013.
- Carpenter, C.W., *Policy Options to Enhance Rural Development in the Upper Midwest through Immigrant Entrepreneurship*, North Central Regional Center for Rural Development Policy Brief, Accessible at: http://expeng.anr.msu.edu/uploads/files/133/ImmigrantEntrepreneurship-FINAL.pdf, 2013.
- Carpenter, C.W., *Trends in North Central Latino Demographics*, North Central Regional Center for Rural Development Policy Brief, Accessible at: http://expeng.anr.msu.edu/uploads/files/133/CarpenterLatinoDemographicsFinal.pdf, 2013.
- Ghimire, N., S. Kibriya, and E.C. Price, War-induced Displacement and Food Security Nexus in Liberia, ConDev Occasional Paper, 2013.
- Kibriya, S., and E.C. Price, *An analysis of Rural African food security*, HGBF Report. Conflict and Development Laboratory, Texas AandM University, USA, 2013.
- Kibriya, S., and E.C. Price, Food security and agricultural production of rural Ghana, HGBF Report, 2013.
- Kibriya, S., E.C. Price, and A.F. Ishdorj, *Food security and agricultural production of rural Senegal*, HGBF Monograph.Conflict and Development Laboratory, Texas A&M University, USA, 2013.
- Kibriya, S., E.C. Price, and F.O. Boadu, *Food security, agricultural production and conflict of rural Liberia*, HGBF Monograph.Conflict and Development Laboratory, Texas A&M University, USA, 2013.
- Monge, J.J., and H.L. Bryant, *A Detailed Land Rent Database for U.S. Agriculture and Forestry*, Texas AgriLife Research, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Research Report 13-1, 2013.
- Palma, M.A., F.J. Adcock, C.P. Rosson III., and D.D. Hanselka, *Economic Impacts of Increased U.S. Imports of Fresh Produce from Mexico by 2020*, Center for North American Studies Issue Brief 2013-04, 2013.
- Price, E.C., Business and development opportunities in Democratic Republic of Congo, HGBF Monograph, August 2013, 2013.

- Richardson, J.W., and J.L. Outlaw, *Economic Contributions of the U.S. Cotton Industry to the U.S. Economy*, Texas A&M AgriLife Research, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Research Paper 13-2, November 2013, 2013.
- Richardson, J.W., and M.D. Johnson, *Economic and Financial Assessment of Algae Biofuels Technologies*Developed by NAABB, Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University,
 Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 13-2, 2013.
- Richardson, J.W., J.L. Outlaw, G.M. Knapek, and J.M. Raulston, *Economic Outlook for Representative Cotton Farms Given the August 2013 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline*, Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 13-2, 2013.
- Richardson, J.W., J.L. Outlaw, G.M. Knapek, J.M. Raulston, B.K. Herbst, D.P. Anderson, and S.L. Klose, Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the August 2013 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 13-2, August, 2013, 2013.
- Richardson, J.W., J.L. Outlaw, G.M. Knapek, J.M. Raulston, B.K. Herbst, D.P. Anderson, and S.L. Klose, Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the January 2013 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline, Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 13-1, 2013.
- Richardson, J.W., J.L. Outlaw, G.M. Knapek, J.M. Raulston, B.K. Herbst, D.P. Anderson, H.L. Bryant, S.L. Klose, and P.T. Zimmel, *Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the December 2013 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline*, Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 13-4, December, 2013.
- Richardson, J.W., J.L. Outlaw, G.M. Knapek, J.M. Raulston, B.K. Herbst, D.P. Anderson, H.L. Bryant, S.L. Klose, and P.T. Zimmel, *Representative Farms Outlook for the January 2013 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline*, Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 13-1, January, 2013.
- Richardson, J.W., J.L. Outlaw, G.M. Knapek, J.M. Raulston, H.L. Bryant, B.K. Herbst, and D.P. Ernstes, *Economic Impacts of the Safety Net Provisions in the Senate (S.954) and House (H.R.2642) Farm Bills on AFPCs Representative Crop Farms*, Texas A&M AgriLife Research, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 13-5, October 2013, 2013.
- Ishdorj, A.F., H.H. Jensen, and M.K. Crepinsek, *Childrens Consumption of Fruits and Vegetables: Do School Environment and Policies Affect Choice in School Meals? wp*, Center for Agricultural and Rural Development (CARD) Working Paper (12-WP 531), Iowa State University.September 2012, 2012.
- Monge, J.J., and H.L. Bryant, *A Static Computable General Equilibrium Model of Forestry and Agricultural Regional Markets*, Texas AgriLife Research, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Research Report 12-3, September 2012, 2012.
- Outlaw, J.L., J.W. Richardson, B.K. Herbst, G.M. Knapek, and D.P. Anderson, Farm Level Impacts of Effects of a Modified Dairy Security Act of 2011, Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Research Paper 12-1, April 2012, 2012.
- Outlaw, J.L., J.W. Richardson, G.M. Knapek, J.M. Raulston, and B.K. Herbst, *Economic Impacts of the Safety Net Provisions in the 2012 Senate and House Farm Bills on AFPCs Representative Crop Farms*, Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 12-2, July 2012, 2012.

- Outlaw, J.L., J.W. Richardson, J.M. Raulston, G.M. Knapek, and B.K. Herbst, Farm Level Analysis of Selected Provisions of the House Agriculture Committee and Senate Farm Bills Using FAPRI Projected Prices in their August 2012 Farm Bill Analysis, Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 12-3, August 2012, 2012.
- Price, E.C., S. Kibriya, and M. Mohammed, *Agribusiness Development in Kurdistan, Iraq: Factors in Post Conflict Recovery*, Howard G Buffet Foundation Monograph November 2012, 2012.
- Ribera, L.A.L., J.M. Raulston, R.T. Villanueva, J.M. Anciso, and B. Storz, *Economic Feasibility of a Small Acreage Organic Vegetable Farm in South Texas*, College Station, TX: Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, April, 2012.AFPC Research Report 12-2, 2012.
- Richardson, J.W., J.L. Outlaw, G.M. Knapek, and J.M. Raulston, *Economic Outlook for Representative Cotton Farms Given the August 2012 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline*, Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 12-3, September 2012, 2012.
- Richardson, J.W., J.L. Outlaw, G.M. Knapek, J.M. Raulston, B.K. Herbst, D.P. Anderson, and S.L. Klose, Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the August 2012 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline, Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 12-2, August 2012, 2012.
- Richardson, J.W., J.L. Outlaw, G.M. Knapek, J.M. Raulston, B.K. Herbst, D.P. Anderson, H.L. Bryant, S.L. Klose, and P.T. Zimmel, *Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the December 2012 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline*, Texas A&M AgriLife Research, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University System, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 12-4, December 2012, 2012.
- Richardson, J.W., J.L. Outlaw, G.M. Knapek, J.M. Raulston, B.K. Herbst, D.P. Anderson, H.L. Bryant, S.L. Klose, and P.T. Zimmel, *Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the January 2012 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline*, Texas A&M AgriLife Research, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University System, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 12-1, March 2012, 2012.
- Salin, V.S., Variability In the Impact on Industry of Food Safety Regulation: A Review of Ex Post Analyses, Working Paper CM-03-12, Agribusiness, Food, and Consumer Economics Research Center, Texas A&M University, March, 2012.
- Salin, V.S., D.W. Ng, G.W. Williams, E. Jones, and A.F. Ishdorj, *Competitive Assessment and Market Entry Study of Devils Claw in the U.S. Nutraceutical/Herbal Supplement Market*, Agribusiness, Food, and Consumer Economics Research Center report on Cooperative Agreement No.58-3148-2-014 with the U.S.Department of Agriculture, Foreign Agricultural Service, July 2012, 2012.
- Shakhramanyan, N.G., U.A. Schneider, B.A. McCarl, S.J. Lang, and E. Schmid, *The impacts of higher mineral phosphorus prices and externality taxation on the use of organic phosphorus sources in US agriculture*, Institute of Ethics and Transdisciplinary Sustainability Research, University of Lüneburg, Germany, Working Paper IETSR-1.March, 2012.
- Williams, G.W., *International Market Promotion Effectiveness of the Soybean Checkoff Program cp*, International Market Research Report No.IM-01-12, Agribusiness, Food, and Consumer Economics Research Center, Texas A&M University, College Station, Texas, February 2012, 2012.
- Williams, G.W., O.C. Capps Jr., V.S. Salin, S.D. Dharmasena, L.M. Higgins, W.J. Thompson, and D.P. Anderson, Ethnic Lamb Buying and Preparation Behavior and Preferences cr, Commodity Market Research Report

- No.CM-01 11, Agribusiness, Food, and Consumer Eco nomics Research Center, Texas A&M University, College Station, Texas, January, 2012.
- Anderson, D.P., The Role and Effect of More Money in the Exchanges, Prepared for AFPC.July, 2011.
- Baker, J.S., B.C. Murray, B.A. McCarl, S.K. Rose, and J. Schneck, *Greenhouse Gas Emissions and Nitrogen Use in U.S. Agriculture Historic Trends, Future Projections, and Biofuel Policy Impacts*, Nicholas Institute for Environmental Policy Solutions, Report NI R 11-08 October, 2011.
- Capps Jr., O.C., and G.W. Williams, *Analyzing the Effectiveness of the Lamb Promotion, Research, and Information Order*, Commodity Market Research Report No.CM-02-11, Agribusiness, Food, and Consumer Economi cs Research Center, Texas A&M University, College Station, Texas, January, 2011.
- Carrizales, A., and G.W. Williams, *A Trend and Structural Change Analysis of United States-Mexico Agricultural and Food Trade*, International Market Research Report No.IM-01-11, Agribusiness, Food, and Consumer Economics Research Center, Texas A&M University, College Station, Texa s, December, 2011.
- Knutson, R.D., and L.A.L. Ribera, *Provisions and Economic Implications of FDAs Food Safety Modernization Act cp*, College Station, TX: Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, January, AFPC Issue Paper 11-1, 2011.
- Richardson, J.W., J.L. Outlaw, G.M. Knapek, and J.M. Raulston, *Economic Outlook for the Representative Cotton Farms Given the December 2011 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline*, Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 11-2, December 2011, 2011.
- Richardson, J.W., J.L. Outlaw, G.M. Knapek, J.M. Raulston, B.K. Herbst, D.P. Anderson, H.L. Bryant, S.L. Klose, and P.T. Zimmel, *Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the January 2011 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 11-1, March, 2011.
- Rosson III., C.P., *Economic Impacts of Losing the Fruit Fly Trapping Program*, Issue Brief 2011-01, Center for North American Studies March 10, 2011.
- Rosson III., C.P., and F.J. Adcock, *US Agricultural Production Affected by Mexican Tariffs*, Center for North American Studies.http://cnas.tamu.edu, Issue Brief-02, March 17, 2011.
- Rosson III., C.P., F.J. Adcock, D.D. Hanselka, M.A. Palma, and L.A.L. Ribera, *Economic Impact of Losing the Fruit Fly Trapping Program*, Center for North American Studies, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University March 10, CNAS Issue Brief 201, 2011.
- Rosson III., C.P., R.F. Costa, F.J. Adcock, and J.R.C. Robinson, *Impacts of Transportation Infrastructure on the US Cotton Industry*, Center for North American Studies.http://cnas.tamu.edu, Research Report -01, May, 2011.
- Rosson III., C.P., R.M. Dudensing, D.D. Hanselka, F.J. Adcock, and L.A.L. Ribera, *Economic Impacts of Closure of the Subtropical Agricultural Research Center in Texas*, Center for North American Studies, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University June 16, CNAS Issue Brief 201, 2011.
- Vadali, S.R., J. Villa, S.W. Fuller, D. Ellis, G.W. Williams, and D. Kang, *Funding the Future Surface Transportation System: The Impact on Agricultur e*, Commodity Market Research Report No.CM-03-11, Agribusiness, Food, and Consumer Economics Research Center, Texas A&M University, College Station, Texas, January, 2011.
- Anderson, D.P., A.D. Hagerman, P.D. Teel, G.G. Wagner, J.L. Outlaw, and B.K. Herbst, *Economic Impact of Expanded Fever Tick Range*, AgriLife Research and Extension. Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Research Report 10-2, May, 2010.

- Bryant, H.L., J.L. Campiche, and J. Lu, *A Static Computable General Equilibrium Model of World Energy and Agricultural Markets (WEAM)*, Texas AgriLife Research, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, December, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Research Report 10-7, December 2010, 2010.
- Klose, S.L., J.L. Outlaw, J.W. Richardson, L.M. Higgins, and B.K. Herbst, *Equity in Farm Program Government Expenditures*, Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Research Paper 10 September, 2010.
- Outlaw, J.L., J.W. Richardson, G.M. Knapek, and J.M. Raulston, *Impacts of Alternative Acre and Sure Pr ogram Changes on Rice Producer Returns*, Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics October, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Research Paper 10-6, 2010.
- Raulston, J.M., J.W. Richardson, and J.L. Outlaw, Comparison of AFPC Representative Rice Farms Costs of Production and USDA-ERS Commodity Costs and Returns Estimates, Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics August, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Research Paper 10-4, 2010.
- Richardson, J.W., and J.L. Outlaw, *Economic Contributions of the US Rice Industry to the US Economy*, Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics August, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Research Paper 10-3, 2010.
- Richardson, J.W., J.L. Outlaw, and B.K. Herbst, *Analysis of Farm Program Payments to Rice Farmers: 1995-2009*, Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics November, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Research Paper 10-8, 2010.
- Richardson, J.W., J.L. Outlaw, G.M. Knapek, J.M. Raulston, B.K. Herbst, D.P. Anderson, and S.L. Klose, Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the August 2010 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline, Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics October, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 10-2, 2010.
- Richardson, J.W., J.L. Outlaw, G.M. Knapek, J.M. Raulston, B.K. Herbst, D.P. Anderson, and S.L. Klose, Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the December 2010 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline, Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University System, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 10-4, December 2010, 2010.
- Richardson, J.W., J.L. Outlaw, G.M. Knapek, J.M. Raulston, B.K. Herbst, D.P. Anderson, and S.L. Klose, Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the January 2010 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline 10-1, Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University System, Depart ment of Agricultural Economics February Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 10-1, 2010.
- Richardson, J.W., J.L. Outlaw, G.M. Knapek, J.M. Raulston, B.K. Herbst, D.P. Anderson, H.L. Bryant, S.L. Klose, and P.T. Zimmel, *Representative Farms Outlook for the August 2010 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline*, Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics October, Agricultural and Foo, 2010.
- Richardson, J.W., J.L. Outlaw, G.M. Knapek, J.M. Raulston, B.K. Herbst, D.P. Anderson, H.L. Bryant, S.L. Klose, and P.T. Zimmel, *Representative Farms Outlook for the December 2010 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline*, Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 10-3, December, 2010.
- Salin, V.S., *Development of Cold Chain Infrastructure Through REITs*, Working Paper IM-01-10, Agribusiness, Food, and Consumer Economics Research Center, Texas A&M University, March, 2010.

- Salin, V.S., D.W. Ng, and N.A. Joy, *An Examination of Bounded Rationality in Food Business: Food Product Recall Event Analysis*, Working Paper CM-05-10, Agribusiness, Food, and Consumer Economics Research Center, Texas A&M University, October, 2010.
- Shogren, J., B.A. McCarl, and D. Zilberman, *Bioenergy, Climate, and Environment Committee*, Report for Cfare, 2010.
- Williams, G.W., O.C. Capps Jr., and T. Dang, *Effects of Lamb Promotion on Lamb Demand and Imports*, Commodity Market Research Report No.CM-0 1 10, Agribusiness, Food, and Consumer Economics Research Center, Texas A&M University, College Station, Texas, January, 2010.
- Bryant, H.L., and J.L. Campiche, A Static Computable General Equilibrium Model of World Energy and Agricultural Markets, Texas AgriLife Research, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Research Report 09-1, May, 2009.
- Hasing, T., S.D. Zapata, and C.E. Carpio, *Effect of Biofuel Expansion on Commodity and Food Prices*, Selected Poster 48th Annual Southern Regional Science Association Meeting, Atlanta, GA, February, 2009.
- Murray, B.C., B.A. McCarl, and J.S. Baker, *Commentary on Impacts of Carbon Prices and Energy Costs on Returns to Agricultural Producers*, Nicolas Institute Policy Paper, 2009.
- Outlaw, J.L., J.W. Richardson, H.L. Bryant, J.M. Raulston, G.M. Knapek, B.K. Herbst, L.A.L. Ribera, and D.P. Anderson, *Economic Impacts of the EPA Analysis of the CAP and Trade Provisions of H.R.2454 for U.S. Representative Farms*, Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 09-2, August, 2009.
- Richardson, J.W., J.L. Outlaw, G.M. Knapek, J.M. Raulston, B.K. Herbst, D.P. Anderson, H.L. Bryant, S.L. Klose, and P.T. Zimmel, *Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the August 2009 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline*, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 09-2. Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics. August, 2009.
- Richardson, J.W., J.L. Outlaw, G.M. Knapek, J.M. Raulston, B.K. Herbst, D.P. Anderson, H.L. Bryant, S.L. Klose, and P.T. Zimmel, *Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the August FAPRI/AFPC Baseline-s*, Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 09.September, 2009.
- Richardson, J.W., J.L. Outlaw, G.M. Knapek, J.M. Raulston, B.K. Herbst, D.P. Anderson, H.L. Bryant, S.L. Klose, and P.T. Zimmel, *Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the January 2009 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline*, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 09-1. Texas Agricultural Experi ment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics. March, 2009.
- Richardson, J.W., J.L. Outlaw, G.M. Knapek, J.M. Raulston, B.K. Herbst, D.P. Anderson, H.L. Bryant, S.L. Klose, and P.T. Zimmel, *Representative Farms Outlook for the January 2009 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline*, Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper 09-1, 2009.
- Rosson III., C.P., E.W. Manthei, and F.J. Adcock, *Economic Impacts of Zebra Chip on Texas*, CNAS Issue Brief 2009-01. January 27, 2009.
- Wolfley, J.L., J.W. Mjelde, D.A. Klinefelter, and S.L. Klose, *Machinery Sharing by Agribusiness Firms*, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University System, FARM As sistance Focus Series, No.09.January, 2009.

- Anderson, D.P., J.L. Outlaw, H.L. Bryant, J.W. Richardson, D.P. Ernstes, J.M. Raulston, J.M. Welch, G.M. Knapek, B.K. Herbst, and M. Allison, *The Effects of Ethanol on Texas Food and Feed*, Texas A&M University Research Report 08-1, Agriculture and Food Policy Center. April 10, 2008.
- Bryant, H.L., J.L. Outlaw, D.P. Anderson, J.W. Richardson, and G.M. Knapek, *Analysis of the Effects of Short Corn Crop Scenarios on the Likelihood of Meeting the Renewable Fuel Standard*, Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 08-2, 2008.
- Carpio, C.E., D.W. Hughes, O. Isengildina-Massa, T. Hasing, M. Scott, R.D. Lamie, S.D. Zapata, and D. Swindall, *Comprehensive Assessment of the South Carolina Agribusiness Cluster*, Report prepared for MarketSearch.July.p.234, 2008.
- Dudensing, R.M., *Biomedical Devices Clusters in South Carolina and the United States*, UCED Research Report 05--01.EDA University Center for Economic Development, Clemson University, Clemson, SC, May, 2008.
- Knutson, R.D., and L.A.L. Ribera, *CAMIC 2007: Transition to CAFTA-DR Executive Summary*, College Station, TX: Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, 2008.
- Knutson, R.D., and L.A.L. Ribera, *CAMIC: Transicia CAFTA-RD Resumen Ejecutivo*, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, College Station TX, 2008.
- Knutson, R.D., L.A.L. Ribera, K.D. Meilke, and R.F. Ochoa, *New Generations of Standards Executive Summary*, College Station, TX: Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, 2008.
- Moore, E.D., and G.W. Williams, *the Texas Pecan Checkoff Program Working?*, Commodity Market Research Report No. CM-01-08, Texas Agribusiness Market Research Center, Texas A&M University, College Station, Texas, February, 2008.
- Outlaw, J.L., J.W. Richardson, C.P. Rosson III., D.A. Klinefelter, D.P. Anderson, and R.D. Knutson, *Policy Tools for U.S. Agriculture*, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Insite Printing, Bryan TX, 2008.
- Ribera, L.A.L., J. Zenteno, and B.A. McCarl, *Carbon Sequestration Through Farming*, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Research Report 08-3 August, 2008.
- Richardson, J.W., J.L. Outlaw, G.M. Knapek, J.M. Raulston, B.K. Herbst, D.P. Anderson, H.L. Bryant, S.L. Klose, and P.T. Zimmel, *Representative Farms Outlook for the December 2008 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline*, Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 08-2, 2008.
- Richardson, J.W., J.L. Outlaw, G.M. Knapek, J.M. Raulston, B.K. Herbst, R.J. Fumasi, D.P. Anderson, and S.L. Klose, *Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the January FAPRI/AFPC Baseline*, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 08-1, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics February, 2008.
- Richardson, J.W., J.L. Outlaw, G.M. Knapek, J.M. Raulston, B.K. Herbst, R.J. Fumasi, D.P. Anderson, H.L. Bryant, S.L. Klose, and P.T. Zimmel, *Representative Farms Outlook for the January 2008 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline*, Texas AgriLife Research, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper, 2008.
- Rosson III., C.P., F.J. Adcock, M.A. Palma, and L.A.L. Ribera, *Hired Labor Use in The Texas Fresh Fruit and Vegetable Industry*, Center for North American Studies Issue Brief, 2008.
- Amosson, S.H., J.M. Sweeten, B. Weinheimer, and S. Camarata, *Manure Handling Characteristics of High Plains Feedlots*, AREC Publication #99, 2007.

- Anderson, D.P., B.J. Frosch, and J.L. Outlaw, *Economic Impact of the Exotic Wildlife Industry*, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Research Report 07-2, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics. August, 2007.
- Anderson, D.P., B.J. Frosch, and J.L. Outlaw, *Economic Impact of the Texas Deer Breeding Industry*, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Research Report 07-3, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics. August, 2007.
- Anderson, D.P., B.J. Frosch, and J.L. Outlaw, *Economic Impact of the United States Cervid Farming Industry*, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Research Report 07-4, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics August, 2007.
- Ethridge, D., S. Mohanty, S. Pan, J.M. Welch, M. Fadiga, and M.M. Velandia, *Guide to Foreign Crop Subsidies and Tariffs*, CERI Staff Report CERI-SR07-01, February, 2007.
- Kaase, G.H., A.M. Young, S.L. Klose, J.C. Paschal, C.W. Hanselka, and M.K. Jupe, *Long Term Financial Impact of Drought Management Strategies*, Texas Cooperative Extension, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University System, FARM Assistance Focus Series, No.2007-1, February, 2007.
- Knutson, R.D., and L.A.L. Ribera, *CAMIC 2007: Conference Report and Evaluation*, College Station TX, Texas A&M University Agricultural and Food Policy Center November 15, 2007.
- Outlaw, J.L., J.W. Richardson, G.M. Knapek, J.M. Raulston, B.K. Herbst, R.J. Fumasi, D.P. Anderson, S.L. Klose, and P.T. Zimmel, *Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the August 2007 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline 1*, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 07-2, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, 2007.
- Outlaw, J.L., J.W. Richardson, G.M. Knapek, J.M. Raulston, B.K. Herbst, R.J. Fumasi, D.P. Anderson, S.L. Klose, and P.T. Zimmel, *Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the January 2007 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline*, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 07-1, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics. February, 2007.
- Outlaw, J.L., J.W. Richardson, G.M. Knapek, J.M. Raulston, B.K. Herbst, R.J. Fumasi, D.P. Anderson, S.L. Klose, and P.T. Zimmel, *Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the January FAPRI/AFPC Baseline*, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 07-1, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University Department of Agricultural Economics February, 2007.
- Outlaw, J.L., J.W. Richardson, J.M. Raulston, G.M. Knapek, and B.K. Herbst, *Impacts of the FARM 21 Proposal on Representative Crops, Dairy and Beef Cattle Farms*, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 07-8, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University Department of Agricultural Economics July, 2007.
- Penson Jr., J.B., *Enhancing Your Chances for Acceptance: An Editors Perspective*, Center for Teaching and Learning, Korea University, Seoul, South Korea, November 14, November 16, 2007.
- Richardson, J.W., and B.K. Herbst, Economic Comparison of the Farm, Nutrition, and Bioenergy Act (H.R.2419) to Fairness in Farm and Food Policy Amendment to H.R.2419, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 07-9, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University Department of Agricultural Economics July, 2007.
- Richardson, J.W., and J.L. Outlaw, *Comparison of the Counter Cyclical Payment Program to a Proposed Counter Cyclical Revenue Program*, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 07-3, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics March, 2007.

- Richardson, J.W., J.L. Outlaw, and J.M. Raulston, *Economic Impact of a Proposed AGI Means Test on Representative Crop Farms*, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 07-1, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University Department of Agricultural Economics February, 2007.
- Richardson, J.W., J.L. Outlaw, G.M. Knapek, and B.K. Herbst, *AFPC Review of County Loan Rates for Sorghum and Corn*, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 07-5, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University Department of Agricultural Economics April, 2007.
- Richardson, J.W., J.L. Outlaw, G.M. Knapek, and J.M. Raulston, *Economic Outlook for Representative Cotton Farms Give the August FAPRI/AFPC Baseline*, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 07-11, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University Department of Agricultural Economics September, 2007.
- Richardson, J.W., J.L. Outlaw, G.M. Knapek, B.K. Herbst, and J.M. Raulston, *Economic Outlook for Representative Dairies Given the August FAPRI/AFPC Baseline*, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 07-13, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University Department of Agricultural Economics September, 2007.
- Richardson, J.W., J.L. Outlaw, G.M. Knapek, J.M. Raulston, and D.P. Anderson, *Impacts of the Administrations Farm Bill Proposal on Representative Crops, Dairy and Beef Cattle Farms*, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 07-6, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University Department of Agricultural Economics May.(Replaced by BP 07-7), 2007.
- Richardson, J.W., J.L. Outlaw, G.M. Knapek, J.M. Raulston, and D.P. Anderson, *Impacts of the Administrations Farm Bill Proposal on Representative Crops, Dairy and Beef Cattle Farms Revised*, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 07-7, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics July, 2007.
- Richardson, J.W., J.L. Outlaw, G.M. Knapek, J.M. Raulston, B.K. Herbst, R.J. Fumasi, D.P. Anderson, and S.L. Klose, *Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the August 2007 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline 2*, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 07-10, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, August, 2007.
- Richardson, J.W., J.L. Outlaw, G.M. Knapek, J.M. Raulston, B.K. Herbst, R.J. Fumasi, D.P. Anderson, and S.L. Klose, *Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the December 2007 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline 2*, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 07-14, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, December, 2007.
- Richardson, J.W., J.L. Outlaw, G.M. Knapek, J.M. Raulston, B.K. Herbst, R.J. Fumasi, D.P. Anderson, H.L. Bryant, S.L. Klose, and P.T. Zimmel, *Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the December 2007 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline 1*, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 07-3, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, December, 2007.
- Richardson, J.W., J.L. Outlaw, G.M. Knapek, R.J. Fumasi, and J.M. Raulston, *Economic Outlook for Representative Ranches Given the August FAPRI/AFPC Baseline*, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 07-12, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University Department of Agricultural Economics September, 2007.
- Rosson III., C.P., and F.J. Adcock, Economic Impacts of CAFTA-DR on Texas, CNAS Issue Brief 2007-09, 2007.
- Rosson III., C.P., and F.J. Adcock, *Potential Economic Impacts of CAFTA-DR on Texas Congressional District 17*, CNAS Issue Brief -8, December, 2007.

- Rosson III., C.P., and F.J. Adcock, U.S. Agricultural Exports to Cuba Down Slightly in 2006, CNAS Issue Brief 2007-2, 2007.
- Rosson III., C.P., F.J. Adcock, and D. Susanto, *The New Horizon for Organics: A Market Outlook for the Effects of Wal-Mart on the International Organic Market*, CNAS -03, 2007.
- Rosson III., C.P., F.J. Adcock, and M. Niemeyer, *Economic Activity in the U.S. -Mexico Border Region of Texas*, CNAS Issue Brief -5, September, 2007.
- Rosson III., C.P., F.J. Adcock, and M. Niemeyer, *Economic Impacts of Reduced Migrant Labor on the Texas Dairy Sector*, CNAS Issue Brief -7, November, 2007.
- Rosson III., C.P., M. Niemeyer, and F.J. Adcock, *Economic Impacts of Reduced Migrant Labor on U.S. and Texas Agriculture*, CNAS Issue Brief -6, October, 2007.
- Rosson III., C.P., M. Niemeyer, M.A. Palma, and L.A.L. Ribera, *Economic Impact of Greening on the Texas Citrus Industry*, Center for North American Studies, Texas Cooperative Extension, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University February, 2007.
- Rosson III., C.P., M.N. Tomlinson, J.G. Pena, F.J. Adcock, M.A. Palma, and L.A.L. Ribera, *An Initial Assessment of the Economic Impacts of E. Coli on the Texas Spinach Industry*, CNAS Issue Brief -4, April, 2007.
- Susanto, D., C.P. Rosson III., F.J. Adcock, and G. Clark, *Market Integration and Agribusiness in the North American Free Trade Agreement: The Case of Fruits and Vegetables*, CNAS -04, 2007.
- Valendia-Parra, M., J.M. Welch, S. Mohanty, and S. Pan, *Indirect Support in the World Cotton Market*, CERI Staff Report CERI-SR07-02, March, 2007.
- Welch, J.M., Economic Impact of Crosbyton Clinic Hospital, CERI Staff Report CERI-SR07-03, April, 2007.
- Bryant, H.L., J.L. Outlaw, J.W. Richardson, L.M. Higgins, and J.L. Campiche, *Effects of Recent Fossil Energy Market Developments on US Ethanol*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 06-5, September, 2006.
- Fadiga, M., S. Mohanty, S. Pan, and J.M. Welch, *U.S. Proposal for Doha Round WTO Negotiations: Whats at Stake for the U.S. Cotton Industry*, Cotton Economics Research Institute, Texas Tech University, May, 2006.
- Lau, M.H., J.W. Richardson, J.L. Outlaw, M.T. Holtzapple, and R.F. Ochoa, *The Economics of Ethanol from Sweet Sorghum Using the MixAlco Process*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Research Report 06-2, August, 2006.
- Mohanty, S., S. Pan, J.M. Welch, M. Fadiga, and D. Ethridge, *Global Cotton Outlook*, Cotton Economics Research Institute, Texas Tech University, March, 2006.
- Outlaw, J.L., J.W. Richardson, B.K. Herbst, G.M. Knapek, D.P. Anderson, J.D. Sartwelle III., J.M. Raulston, R.J. Fumasi, S.L. Klose, and P.T. Zimmel, *Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the August 2006 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 06-2, August, 2006.
- Outlaw, J.L., J.W. Richardson, B.K. Herbst, G.M. Knapek, D.P. Anderson, J.D. Sartwelle III., J.M. Raulston, S.L. Klose, and P.T. Zimmel, *Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the January 2006 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline*, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 06-1, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, March, 2006.

- Outlaw, J.L., J.W. Richardson, G.M. Knapek, J.M. Raulston, B.K. Herbst, R.J. Fumasi, D.P. Anderson, S.L. Klose, and P.T. Zimmel, Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the December 2006 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper 06-4, December, 2006.
- Pan, S., J.M. Welch, S. Mohanty, and M. Fadiga, *The Impacts of India Yield on the U.S. and World Cotton Market*, Cotton Economics Research Institute, Texas Tech University, November, 2006.
- Richardson, J.W., B.K. Herbst, J.L. Outlaw, D.P. Anderson, S.L. Klose, and R.C. Gill II., *Risk Assessment in Economic Feasibility Analysis: The Case of Ethanol Production in Texas*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Research Report 06-3, September, 2006.
- Richardson, J.W., J.L. Outlaw, G.M. Knapek, B.K. Herbst, and J.M. Raulston, *Economic Outlook for Representative Dairies Given the August FAPRI/AFPC Baseline (2006)*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 06-7, October, 2006.
- Richardson, J.W., J.M. Raulston, G.M. Knapek, and J.L. Outlaw, *Analysis of the Economic Viability for Representative Wheat Farms Given Alternative Farm Policies Proposed by the National Association of Wheat Growers*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 06-2, May, 2006.
- Rosson III., C.P., M. Niemeyer, M.A. Palma, and L.A.L. Ribera, *Economic Impacts of Zebra Chip on the Texas Potato Industry*, Center for North American Studies, Issue Brief, December 21, 2006.
- Welch, J.M., S. Pan, S. Mohanty, and M. Fadiga, *Spillover Effects of the Biofuel Revolution on the U.S. Cotton Industry*, Cotton Economics Research Institute, Texas Tech University, November, 2006.
- Williams, G.W., and O.C. Capps Jr., *The Economic Effectiveness of the Cotton Checkoff Program*, Commodity Market Research Report No.CM-01-06, Texas Agribusiness Market Research Center, Texas A&M University, College Station, Texas.December, 2006.
- Capps Jr., O.C., and G.W. Williams, *Measuring the Effectiveness of Lamb Advertising and Promotion: An Updated Analysis*, Commodity Market Research Report Number CM-01-05, Texas Agribusiness Market Research Center, Texas A&M University, College Station, Texas, September, 2005.
- Jones, E., V.S. Salin, and G.W. Williams, *Nisin and the Market for Commercial Bacteriocins*, Consumer and Product Research Report Number CP-01-05, Texas Agribusiness Market Research Center, Texas A&M University, College Station, Texas, July, 2005.
- Outlaw, J.L., C.P. Rosson III., J.W. Richardson, D.A. Klinefelter, and R.D. Knutson, *Policy Tools for US Agriculture, Third Edition*, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Texas A&M University System, College Station, TX, 2005.
- Outlaw, J.L., J.W. Richardson, B.K. Herbst, G.M. Knapek, D.P. Anderson, J.D. Sartwelle III., J.M. Raulston, P.A. Feldman, K.D. Schumann, S.L. Klose, R.B. Schwart Jr., and P.T. Zimmel, Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the August 2005 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper 05-3, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics September, 2005.
- Outlaw, J.L., J.W. Richardson, B.K. Herbst, G.M. Knapek, D.P. Anderson, J.D. Sartwelle III., J.M. Raulston, P.A. Feldman, K.D. Schumann, S.L. Klose, R.B. Schwart Jr., and P.T. Zimmel, *Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the December 2005 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline*, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper 05-4, December, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, 2005.

- Outlaw, J.L., J.W. Richardson, C.P. Rosson III., S.A. McMahon, D.P. Ernstes, J.L. Campiche, F.J. Adcock, M. Niemeyer, and E.L. Williams, *Analysis of Farm Program and Trade Impacts on Texas by Congressional District*, Report prepared jointly by CNAS and the Agricultural and Food Policy Center, August, 2005.
- Outlaw, J.L., J.W. Richardson, G.M. Knapek, J.M. Raulston, D.P. Anderson, B.K. Herbst, J.D. Sartwelle III., P.A. Feldman, and S.L. Klose, *Farm Level Evaluation of the US Doha Round Proposal on US Representative Crop and Livestock Farms*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 05-7, December, 2005.
- Outlaw, J.L., J.W. Richardson, J.M. Raulston, G.M. Knapek, and P.A. Feldman, *Economic Outlook for Representative Cotton Farms Given the August FAPRI/AFPC Baseline*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 05-5, October, 2005.
- Outlaw, J.L., J.W. Richardson, J.M. Raulston, G.M. Knapek, and P.A. Feldman, *Economic Outlook for the Texas Representative Cotton Farms Given the August FAPRI/AFPC Baseline*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 05-4, October, 2005.
- Raulston, J.M., G.M. Knapek, J.W. Richardson, J.L. Outlaw, and H.L. Bryant, *The Impact of Rising Energy Costs on Representative Farms*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 05-3, October, 2005.
- Richardson, J.W., J.L. Outlaw, D.P. Anderson, G.M. Knapek, J.M. Raulston, B.K. Herbst, J.D. Sartwelle III., R.B. Schwart Jr., K.D. Schumann, P.A. Feldman, and S.L. Klose, *Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the August FAPRI/AFPC Baseline 2005*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 05-2, September, 2005.
- Richardson, J.W., J.L. Outlaw, D.P. Anderson, G.M. Knapek, J.M. Raulston, B.K. Herbst, J.D. Sartwelle III., R.B. Schwart Jr., K.D. Schumann, P.A. Feldman, and S.L. Klose, *Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the January 2005 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline*, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 05-1, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, January, 2005.
- Welch, J.M., S. Pan, M. Fadiga, and S. Mohanty, *The Impacts of Eliminating the Step 2 Program on the U.S. and World Cotton Market*, Cotton Economics Research Institute, Texas Tech University, July, 2005.
- Williams, G.W., and O.C. Capps Jr., An Assessment of Future Markets for Crops Grown Along the Columbia River: Economic Implications of Increases in Production Resulting from New Agricultural Water Rights Under the Columbia River Initiative, Commodity Market Research Report Number CM-03-05, Texas Agribusiness Market Research Center, Texas A&M University, College Station, Texas, October, 2005.
- Borja, I.M., and G.W. Williams, *The Economic Structure of Ecuadors Rice and Corn Markets*, International Market Research Report Number IM-04-04, Texas Agribusiness Market Research Center, Texas A&M University, College Station, Texas, April, 2004.
- Bradley, W., R.B. Holcomb, M.J. Taylor, J. Shrefler, and J.R.C. Robinson, *Oklahoma Candy Onion Production: Projected Net Income, Price Risk and Yield Risk*, Food Technology Research Report P-1005.Food and Agricultural Productions Research and Technology Center.Oklahoma State University.October, 2004.
- Capps Jr., O.C., D.A. Bessler, and G.W. Williams, *Advertising and the Retail Demand for Orange Juice*, Consumer and Product Research Report Number CP-02-04, Texas Agribusiness Market Research Center, Texas A&M University, College Station, Texas, April, 2004.

- Elbakidze, L., *Agricultural Terrorism through Animal Disease Spread: Tradeoffs between Detection and Response*, Foreign Animal and Zoonotic Disease Defense Center workshop, UC Davis, November, 2004.
- Fuller, S.W., and T.H.E. Yu, *Briefing Paper on the Upper Mississippi and Illinois River Transportation Corridors:* Grain Transportation Rates and Market Areas, July, FAPRI-UMC Briefing Paper #05-04, 2004.
- Fuller, S.W., and T.H.E. Yu, *Briefing Paper on Upper Mississippi Transportation Corridor*, FAPRI-UMC Briefing Paper, August, 2004.
- Fuller, S.W., and T.H.E. Yu, *The Upper Mississippi and Illinois Rivers: Value and Importance of these Transport Arteries for US Agriculture*, FAPRI-UMC Briefing Paper #03-04, June, 2004.
- Garcia, S., G.W. Williams, and J.E. Malaga, *Evaluation of the Effects of Mexican Trade Policy on the Mexican Maize Market*, International Market Research Report Number IM-01-02R, Texas Agribusiness Market Research Center, Texas A&M University, College Station, Texas, Revised May, 2004.
- Garcia, S., G.W. Williams, and J.E. Malaga, *Evaluation of the Effects of NAFTA on US-Mexico Tomato Trade*, International Market Research Report Number IM-05-04, Texas Agribusiness Market Research Center, Texas A&M University, College Station, Texas, May, 2004.
- Klose, S.L., J.L. Outlaw, and D.P. Anderson, *Analysis of State Agricultural Tax Policy on Farms and Ranches in Texas*, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 04-2, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Cooperative Extension, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, May, 2004.
- Outlaw, J.L., J.M. Raulston, J.W. Richardson, J.D. Sartwelle III., and B.K. Herbst, *Economic Outlook for Texas Representative Cotton Farms Given the August 2004 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline*, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper 04-4, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, November, 2004.
- Outlaw, J.L., J.W. Richardson, B.K. Herbst, D.P. Anderson, J.D. Sartwelle III., J.M. Raulston, P.A. Feldman, K.D. Schumann, S.L. Klose, R.B. Schwart Jr., and P.T. Zimmel, *Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the August FAPRI/AFPC Baseline 2004*, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper 04-2, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, October, 2004.
- Outlaw, J.L., J.W. Richardson, B.K. Herbst, G.M. Knapek, D.P. Anderson, J.D. Sartwelle III., J.M. Raulston, P.A. Feldman, K.D. Schumann, S.L. Klose, R.B. Schwart Jr., and P.T. Zimmel, Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the December 2004 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper 04-4, December, 2004.
- Outlaw, J.L., J.W. Richardson, J.M. Raulston, J.D. Sartwelle III., B.K. Herbst, S.L. Klose, and P.T. Zimmel, *Economic Outlook for Representative Cotton Farms Given the August 2004 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline*, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper 04-3, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, November, 2004.
- Raulston, J.M., J.L. Outlaw, J.W. Richardson, S.L. Klose, and J.D. Sartwelle III., *Impact of Alternative Property and Sales Tax Policies on Texas Representative Cotton Farms*, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 04-5, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, December, 2004.
- Richardson, J.W., J.L. Outlaw, D.P. Anderson, J.M. Raulston, B.K. Herbst, J.D. Sartwelle III., R.B. Schwart Jr., K.D. Schumann, P.A. Feldman, and S.L. Klose, *Baseline Briefing Summary*, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 04-2, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, March, 2004.

- Richardson, J.W., J.L. Outlaw, D.P. Anderson, J.M. Raulston, B.K. Herbst, J.D. Sartwelle III., R.B. Schwart Jr., K.D. Schumann, P.A. Feldman, and S.L. Klose, *Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the January 2004 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 04-1, January, 2004.
- Richardson, J.W., J.L. Outlaw, D.P. Anderson, J.M. Raulston, B.K. Herbst, J.D. Sartwelle III., R.B. Schwart Jr., K.D. Schumann, P.A. Feldman, and S.L. Klose, *Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the November 2003 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline*, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 04-4, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, December, 2004.
- Sachchamarga, K., and G.W. Williams, *Economic Factors Affecting Rice Production in Thailand*, International Market Research Report Number IM-03-04, Texas Agribus.Mkt Research Center, TAMU, College Station, Texas, March, 2004.
- Welch, W.P., and G.W. Williams, *The Effects of NAFTA on US and Mexican Rice Markets and Trade*, International Market Research Report Number IM-02-04, Texas Agribusiness Market Research Center, Texas A&M University, College Station, Texas, February, 2004.
- Welch, W.P., and G.W. Williams, *The Rice Markets of the United States and Mexico*, International Market Research Report Number IM-01-04, Texas Agribusiness Market Research Center, TAMU, College Station, Texas, Feb, 2004.
- Williams, G.W., O.C. Capps Jr., and D.A. Bessler, *Florida Orange Grower Return for Orange Juice Advertising*, TAMRC Consumer and Product Research Report Number CP-01-04, February, 2004.
- Herbst, B.K., J.L. Outlaw, D.P. Anderson, S.L. Klose, and J.W. Richardson, *The Feasibility of Ethanol Production in Texas: Report*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Cooperative Extension, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Research Paper 03-1, February, 2003.
- Knutson, R.D., State of the Texas Agricultural Economy: Implications of Clinton Proposals, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, 2003.
- Knutson, R.D., Who Wins and Who Loses from Agriculture and Food Biotechnology: Some Policy Implications, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Staff Report, 88, 2003.
- Knutson, R.D., R.B. Schwart Jr., and E.G. Smith, *Milk Self Sufficiency: A Desirable Goal?*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Staff Report, 88, 2003.
- Raulston, J.M., J.W. Richardson, J.L. Outlaw, D.P. Anderson, B.K. Herbst, P.A. Feldman, K.D. Schumann, S.L. Klose, and J.D. Sartwelle III., Economic Outlook for Representative Cotton Farms Given the August 2003 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper 03-4, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, October, 2003.
- Richardson, J.W., J.L. Outlaw, D.P. Anderson, J.D. Sartwelle III., P.A. Feldman, K.D. Schumann, J.M. Raulston, S.L. Klose, R.B. Schwart Jr., and P.T. Zimmel, *Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the January 2003 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline*, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper 03-1, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, March, 2003.

- Richardson, J.W., J.L. Outlaw, D.P. Anderson, J.D. Sartwelle III., R.B. Schwart Jr., K.D. Schumann, P.A. Feldman, J.M. Raulston, and S.L. Klose, *Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the January FAPRI/AFPC Baseline 3*, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 03-1, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, March, 2003.
- Richardson, J.W., J.L. Outlaw, D.P. Anderson, J.M. Raulston, B.K. Herbst, J.D. Sartwelle III., R.B. Schwart Jr., K.D. Schumann, P.A. Feldman, and S.L. Klose, *Representative Farms Economic Outlook For The December 2003 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline*, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 03-3, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, December, 2003.
- Richardson, J.W., J.L. Outlaw, J.M. Raulston, B.K. Herbst, and D.P. Anderson, *Farm Level Projections of the Impacts of Payment Limitations: Revised*, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 03-2, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, June, 2003.
- Richardson, J.W., J.L. Outlaw, J.M. Raulston, D.P. Anderson, J.D. Sartwelle III., B.K. Herbst, P.A. Feldman, K.D. Schumann, S.L. Klose, R.B. Schwart Jr., and P.T. Zimmel, *Representative Farms Economic Outlook For The August FAPRI/AFPC Baseline*, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper 03-3, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, September, 2003.
- Richardson, J.W., J.L. Outlaw, J.M. Raulston, D.P. Anderson, J.D. Sartwelle III., P.A. Feldman, K.D. Schumann, B.K. Herbst, and S.L. Klose, *Economic Outlook for Texas Representative Cotton Farms Given the August 2003 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline*, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper 03-5, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, October, 2003.
- Sartwelle III., J.D., J.W. Richardson, J.L. Outlaw, D.P. Anderson, R.B. Schwart Jr., J.M. Raulston, B.K. Herbst, P.T. Zimmel, and E.G. Smith, *The AFPC TAMU Representative Farms Experience*, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper 03-6, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, October, 2003.
- Knutson, R.D., J.W. Richardson, E.G. Smith, M.E. Rister, W.R. Grant, L.A. Lippke, and C.L. Israelsen, *Economic Impacts of Farm Program Payment Limits*, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper 02-3, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics February, 2002.
- Kristinek, J.J., and D.P. Anderson, *Exchange Rates and Agriculture: A Literature Review*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper 02-2, February, 2002.
- Norton, R.D., The T21 Model and Economic Development Strategies, The Carter Center, Atlanta, October, 2002.
- Richardson, J.W., D.P. Anderson, and J.L. Outlaw, *A Brief Summary of US Farm Program Provisions*, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper 02-5, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics August, 2002.
- Richardson, J.W., D.P. Anderson, E.G. Smith, R.D. Knutson, P.A. Feldman, K.D. Schumann, J.L. Outlaw, S.L. Klose, R.B. Schwart Jr., R.F. Ochoa, and C.D. White, *Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the January 2002*, FAPRI/AFPC Baseline. AFPC Working Paper 01-1 AFPC, Agricultural Economics Department tamu, College Station, January, 2002.

- Richardson, J.W., J.L. Outlaw, and S.L. Klose, *Base and Yield Update Option Analyzer*, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper 02-7, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics October, 2002.
- Richardson, J.W., J.L. Outlaw, and S.L. Klose, *Base and Yield Update Option Analyzer with CCP Risk*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper 02-6, October, 2002.
- Richardson, J.W., J.L. Outlaw, D.P. Anderson, J.D. Sartwelle III., P.A. Feldman, K.D. Schumann, S.L. Klose, R.B. Schwart Jr., P.T. Zimmel, and A.W. Womack, *Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the July 2002 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper 02-1, July, 2002.
- Richardson, J.W., J.L. Outlaw, D.P. Anderson, J.D. Sartwelle III., P.A. Feldman, K.D. Schumann, S.L. Klose, R.B. Schwart Jr., P.T. Zimmel, and A.W. Womack, *Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the November 2002 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics December, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper, 2002.
- Richardson, J.W., J.L. Outlaw, D.P. Anderson, K.D. Schumann, P.A. Feldman, J.D. Sartwelle III., R.C. Gill II., P. Kaman, C.M. Houston, and A.W. Womack, *Farm Level Comparison of H.R.2646 and S.1731*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper 02-04, March, 2002.
- Rosson III., C.P., Free Trade Area of the Americas, the WTO and New Farm Legislation: Responding to Opportunities and Challenges, http://cnas. tamu. edu, Center for North American Studies, June, 2002.
- Rosson III., C.P., A. Hobbs, and F.J. Adcock, *Preliminary Assessment of Crop Production Trends and Irrigation Water Use in Chihuahua*, Mexico, Center for North American Studies, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, College Station, TX, CNAS-01, May, 2002.
- Rosson III., C.P., A. Hobbs, and F.J. Adcock, *Preliminary Assessment of Crop Production Trends and Irrigation Water Use in Chihuahua, Mexico*, Center for North American Studies, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, College Station, TX, CNAS 2002-01, May (O), 2002.
- Rosson III., C.P., and F.J. Adcock, *Economic Impacts of US Agricultural Exports to Cuba*, Center for North American Studies, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, College Station, TX, CNAS 2002-2, April (O), 2002.
- Rosson III., C.P., and F.J. Adcock, *Texas Beef Processor Export Survey*, Center for North American Studies, CNAS-3, October, 2002.
- Sartwelle III., J.D., S.L. Klose, J.L. Outlaw, D.P. Anderson, and J.W. Richardson, *Impact of the FSRIA of on Texas Agriculture*, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 02-1, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics May, 2002.
- Williams, G.W., J.P. Nichols, and B. Smith, *Propane Council Evaluation Plan: Phase I*, TAMRC Confidential Report to the Propane Education and Research Council, Texas Agricultural Market Research Center, Texas A&M University, College Station, Texas, April, 2002.
- Anderson, D.P., E.G. Smith, J.W. Richardson, R.D. Knutson, and A.W. Womack, *Review of the Economics Utilized in the Proposed EPA Regulations of CAFOs*, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper 01-8, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics July, 2001.

- Anderson, D.P., J.W. Richardson, and E.G. Smith, *Post-Freedom to Farm Shifts in Regional Production Patterns*, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper 01-6, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics February, 2001.
- Anderson, D.P., J.W. Richardson, and J.L. Outlaw, *The Impact of the National Counter-Cyclical Income Support Program for Dairy Producers on Representative Dairy Farms*, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 01-12, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics October, 2001.
- Fuller, S.W., T.H.E. Yu, L. Fellin, A. Lalor, and R. Krajewski, *Effects of Improving South Americas Transportation System on International Competitiveness in World Grain Markets*, Texas A&M University, TAMRC International Market Research Report Number IM-2-01, 2001.
- Ordonez, H., A. Lalor, and S.W. Fuller, *Grain Production, Marketing and Transportation in Argentina*, Texas A&M University, TAMRC International Market Research Report Number IM-3-01, 2001.
- Outlaw, J.L., S.L. Klose, J.W. Richardson, D.P. Anderson, and A.W. Womack, *Analysis of H.R.2646 on Land Tenure Arrangements on US Representative and Texas FARM Assistance Farms*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper 01-13, December, 2001.
- Richardson, J.W., D.P. Anderson, and E.G. Smith, *Can We Save the Traditional Family Farm?*, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper 01-5, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics February, 2001.
- Richardson, J.W., D.P. Anderson, E.G. Smith, A.W. Womack, P.A. Feldman, K.D. Schumann, J.L. Outlaw, S.L. Klose, R.B. Schwart Jr., R.F. Ochoa, and J.J. Kristinek, *Representative Farms Economic Outlook For The January 2001 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline*, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper 01-1, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, January, 2001.
- Richardson, J.W., E.G. Smith, A.W. Womack, and C.M. Houston, *Alternative AMTA and Loan Rate Options for Program Crops With Counter Cyclical Payments Triggered at the National and State Level*, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Series 01-4, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics June, 2001.
- Richardson, J.W., E.G. Smith, A.W. Womack, and C.M. Houston, Evaluation of Alternative Base Periods for a National Counter Cyclical Payment Program for Rice, Upland Cotton, Corn, Wheat, Soybeans and Sorghum, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Series 01-3 Expanded, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics June 4, 2001.
- Richardson, J.W., E.G. Smith, A.W. Womack, and C.M. Houston, *Evaluation of Alternative Base Periods for a Rice Counter Cyclical Payment Program and Added AMTA*, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Series 01-6, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics May, 2001.
- Richardson, J.W., E.G. Smith, A.W. Womack, and C.M. Houston, *Method for Calculation of Counter Cyclical Payments Using State and National Trigger Levels (Major Crops)*, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Series 01-5, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics June, 2001.
- Richardson, J.W., E.G. Smith, A.W. Womack, D.P. Anderson, J.L. Outlaw, S.L. Klose, and K.D. Schumann, Preliminary-Representative Farm Analysis of House of Representatives Draft Concept Paper for 2002 Farm

- *Bill*, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Series 01-8, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics July, 2001.
- Richardson, J.W., E.G. Smith, A.W. Womack, D.P. Anderson, J.L. Outlaw, S.L. Klose, K.D. Schumann, and P.A. Feldman, *Representative Farm Analysis of the H.R.2646 Farm Bill Proposal*, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 01-10, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics August, 2001.
- Richardson, J.W., E.G. Smith, and A.W. Womack, Evaluation of Alternative Base Periods for a National Rice Counter Cyclical Payment Program Including Added AMTA, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Series 01-2, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics May 22, 2001.
- Richardson, J.W., E.G. Smith, and A.W. Womack, *Preliminary Analysis of House of Representatives Draft Concept Paper for the 2002 Farm Bill*, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Series 01-9, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics July, 2001.
- Richardson, J.W., E.G. Smith, and A.W. Womack, *Review of the American Farm Bureau Counter Cyclical Payment Program*, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 01-11, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics September, 2001.
- Richardson, J.W., E.G. Smith, and R.D. Knutson, *An Analysis of Whole Farm Revenue Safety Net Options in Agriculture*, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper 01-9, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics July, 2001.
- Richardson, J.W., J.L. Outlaw, D.P. Anderson, J.D. Sartwelle III., P.A. Feldman, K.D. Schumann, S.L. Klose, R.B. Schwart Jr., and A.W. Womack, *Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the December 2001 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline*, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper 01-12, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, December, 2001.
- Richardson, J.W., J.L. Outlaw, S.L. Klose, D.P. Anderson, and A.W. Womack, *Analysis of the Effects of Proposed House and Senate Farm Bills on Rice Returns*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 01-13, November, 2001.
- Richardson, J.W., J.L. Outlaw, S.L. Klose, D.P. Anderson, and A.W. Womack, *Representative Farm Analysis of the S.1731 Farm Bill Proposal*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University November, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper, 2001.
- Sartwelle III., J.D., J.W. Richardson, and K.D. Schumann, *Progress Report to the TNRC for Analysis of the Economics of Atrazine Remediation for Representative Grain Farms in the Aquilla Watershed, Hill County Texas: Subtasks 4.0 4.4*, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Research Report 01-1, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics September, 2001.
- Sartwelle III., J.D., K.D. Schumann, and J.W. Richardson, *Economics of Atrazine Remediation for Representative Grain Farms in the Aquilla Watershed, Hill County, Texas*, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Research Report 01-2, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics December, 2001.
- Schumann, K.D., P.A. Feldman, J.W. Richardson, and E.G. Smith, *Comparison of Alternative Safety Net Programs for the Farm Bill*, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper 01-3, Texas Agricultural Experiment

- Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics January 2001, 2001.
- Smith, E.G., and J.W. Richardson, *Financial Conditions on US Cotton Farms*, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper 01-4, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics January, 2001.
- Smith, E.G., J.W. Richardson, and P.A. Feldman, *Mereta Miles Preliminary Merger Analysis*, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Series 01-7, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics July 6, 2001.
- Smith, E.G., J.W. Richardson, R.D. Knutson, A.W. Womack, D.P. Anderson, and J.L. Outlaw, *Equitability of Government Support Across Major Crop Commodities A Method of Comparison*, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper 01-7, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics July, 2001.
- Woods, W.F., and R.D. Knutson, *MFPMR Head Office Structure: Relation to Ministry Goals and to Texas A&M University Project Deliverables*, College Station, TX: Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, 2001.
- Abbitt, B., R.F. Ochoa, W.F. Woods, and R.D. Knutson, *Animal Production and Health Division Needs Assessment*, College Station, TX: Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, 2000.
- Applewhite, C., R.F. Billings, W.F. Woods, and R.D. Knutson, *Forestry Division Needs Assessment*, College Station, TX: Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, 2000.
- Armstrong, J.B., W.F. Woods, and R.D. Knutson, *Information Systems Needs Assessment*, College Station, TX: Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, 2000.
- Conner, J.R., R.A. Dietrich, and G.W. Williams, *The US Cattle and Beef Industry and the Environment*, Texas Agricultural Market Research Center Commodity Market Report No Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, College Station.March, CM 1-99, 2000.
- Farfan-Ow-Buland, G., C. Casimire, W.F. Woods, and R.D. Knutson, *Central Administrative Services Needs Assessment*, College Station, TX: Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, 2000.
- Fellin, L., S.W. Fuller, and V.S. Salin, *US/Mexico Rice Trade: An Economic Analysis of Factors Influencing Future Trade*, Texas A&M University, TAMRC International Market Research Report Number IM 1-00, February, 2000.
- Mitchell, P.D., *Generation of Simulated Daily Precipitation, Air and Soil Temperatures*, Working Paper 00-WP 234, Center for Agricultural and Rural Development, Iowa State University, January, 2000.
- Mitchell, P.D., and W. Riedell, *Stochastic Dynamic Northern Corn Rootworm Population Model: Working Paper*, Working Paper 00-WP 235, Center for Agricultural and Rural Development, Iowa State University, January, 2000.
- Mitchell, P.D., T.M. Hurley, and R.L. Hellmich, *Economic Evaluation of Bt Corn Refuge Insurance*, Working Paper 00-WP 243, Center for Agricultural and Rural Development, Iowa State University, July, 2000.
- Olsen, C., W.F. Woods, and R.D. Knutson, *Budget Needs Assessment*, College Station, TX: Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, 2000.
- Richardson, J.W., D.P. Anderson, E.G. Smith, A.W. Womack, P.A. Feldman, K.D. Schumann, J.L. Outlaw, S.L. Klose, R.B. Schwart Jr., R.F. Ochoa, and J.J. Kristinek, *Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the November 2000 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline*, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper 00-4, Texas

- Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, December, 2000.
- Richardson, J.W., D.P. Anderson, E.G. Smith, R.D. Knutson, P.A. Feldman, K.D. Schumann, J.L. Outlaw, S.L. Klose, R.B. Schwart Jr., R.F. Ochoa, and C.D. White, *Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the January*, FAPRI/AFPC Baseline. AFPC Working Paper 00-1 AFPC, Agricultural Economics Department Tamu, College Station, January, 2000.
- Richardson, J.W., D.P. Anderson, E.G. Smith, R.D. Knutson, P.A. Feldman, K.D. Schumann, J.L. Outlaw, S.L. Klose, R.B. Schwart Jr., R.F. Ochoa, and C.D. White, *Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the January 2000 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Working Paper 00-1, January 2000, 2000.
- Rosson III., C.P., and F.J. Adcock, *A Primer on Antidumping and Countervailing Duty Petitions: Review of US Trade Law and Applications to Agriculture*, Center for North American Studies, CNAS-1, January (O), 2000.
- Rosson III., C.P., and F.J. Adcock, *Influencing the Global Trade Agenda: Issues and Priorities for Southern Agriculture and Rural Leadership*, Center for North American Studies, Survey organizers Center for North American Studies CNAS-4, January (O), 2000.
- Rosson III., C.P., and F.J. Adcock, *International Trade in Livestock and Products: Issues and Observations*, Center for North American Studies, CNAS-3, January (O), 2000.
- Rosson III., C.P., F.J. Adcock, D.B. Schweikhardt, and M. Tothova, *US Trade in Grains, Oilseeds, Cotton, Sugar, Tobacco, Peanuts and Fishery Products*, Center for North American Studies, CNAS-5, February (O), 2000.
- Rosson III., C.P., P.L. Kennedy, and F.J. Adcock, *Briefing Book of Abstracts from: Global Agricultural Trade in the New Millennium*, Center for North American Studies, CNAS-6, June (O), 2000.
- Sagarnaga, M., R.F. Ochoa, J.M. Salas, D.P. Anderson, J.W. Richardson, and R.D. Knutson, *Mexican Representative Hog Farms-2004 Economic Outlook: Preliminary Study*, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Research Report 00-1, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics July 2000, 2000.
- Salin, V.S., G.W. Williams, M.S. Haigh, J.E. Malaga, J.C. Madrinan, and K. Sheaff, *Structure of the Mexican Rice Industry: Implications for Strategic Planning*, TAMRC International Market Research Report Number IM-2-, Texas A&M University, Feb.http://agecon.tamu.edu/faculty/salin/research/webdoc1.htm, 2000.
- Schilling, T.T., W.F. Woods, and R.D. Knutson, *Agricultural Services Division Needs Assessment*, College Station, TX: Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, November 15, 2000.
- Williams, G.W., G.C. Davis, and J.P. Nichols, *Check-off Program Evaluation: Why, What, How, When, and Who?*, TAMRC Commodity Market Research Report Number CM-2-00, Texas Agricultural Market Research Center, Texas A&M University, College Station, Texas, September, 2000.
- Woods, W.F., and R.D. Knutson, *Divestment of Commercial Activities*, College Station, TX: Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, 2000.
- Woods, W.F., and R.D. Knutson, *Region North and Region South Divisions Needs Assessment*, College Station, TX: Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, 2000.
- Yamazaki, F., W.F. Woods, and R.D. Knutson, *Trade Needs Assessment*, College Station, TX: Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, 2000.

- Adams, G.M., P. Westhoff, B. Willott, J.W. Richardson, E.G. Smith, D.P. Anderson, R.D. Knutson, and J.L. Outlaw, *The Impacts of Payment Limitations on Loan Deficiency Payments and Marketing Loan Gains*, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper 99-10, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics October, 1999.
- Anderson, D.P., E.G. Smith, J.W. Richardson, J.L. Outlaw, R.D. Knutson, P.A. Feldman, and K.D. Schumann, *The Farm Level Impacts of the 1999 Farm Relief Package*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper 99-8, November, 1999.
- Anderson, D.P., J.W. Richardson, E.G. Smith, R.D. Knutson, P.A. Feldman, J.L. Outlaw, S.L. Klose, R.B. Schwart Jr., and C.D. White, *Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the January 1999 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Working Paper 99-1, January 1999, 1999.
- Anderson, D.P., J.W. Richardson, E.G. Smith, R.D. Knutson, P.A. Feldman, J.L. Outlaw, S.L. Klose, R.B. Schwart Jr., and C.D. White, *Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the January FAPRI/AFPC Baseline 99*, AFPC Working Paper, 99-1 (March), 1999.
- Brandenberger, L., *Impacts of the Elimination of Organophosphates and Carbamates from Carrot Production*, AFPC Research Report, 99-2 (April), 1999.
- Conner, J.R., R.A. Dietrich, and G.W. Williams, *The U.S. Cattle and Beef Industry and the Environment*, TAMRC No.CI-1-99 (May), 1999.
- Ferguson, J.J., and G.F. Fairchild, *Impacts of the Elimination of Organophosphates and Carbamates from Orange Production*, AFPC Research Report, 99-6 (April), 1999.
- Fuller, S.W., L. Fellin, and K. Eriksen, *The Panama Canal and its Affect on the Competitiveness of the US in International Grain/Oilseed Markets*, Texas A&M University, TAMRC International Market Report Number IM 1-99, June 15, 1999.
- Gilreath, P., S. Smith, and T.G. Taylor, *Impacts of the Elimination of Organophosphates and Carbamates from Tomato Production*, AFPC Research Report, 99-13 (April), 1999.
- Knutson, R.D., Economic Impacts of Reduced Pesticide Use in the United States: Measurement of Costs and Benefits, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University August, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper, 1999.
- Knutson, R.D., and E.G. Smith, *Agricultural Policy for Texas*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University December, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper, 1999.
- Knutson, R.D., and E.G. Smith, *Economic Impacts of the Elimination of Organophosphates and Carbamates on Texas Agriculture*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University April, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper, 1999.
- Knutson, R.D., and E.G. Smith, *Impacts of Eliminating Organophosphates and Carbamates From Crop Production*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University April, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper, 1999.
- Musick, J., *Impacts of the Elimination of Organophosphates and Carbamates from Rice Production*, AFPC Research Report, 99-10 (April), 1999.

- Nayga Jr., R.M., B.J. Tepper, and L. Rosenzweig, Assessing the Importance of Health and Nutrition Related Factors on Food Demand: A Variable Preference Investigation, Applied Economics, 31, 1541-1549, 1999.
- Patrick, C., and L.L. Falconer, *Impacts of the Elimination of Organophosphates and Carbamates From Grain Sorghum Production*, AFPC Policy Research Report 99-11, (April), 1999.
- Peacock, W.J., Impacts of the Elimination of Organophosphates and Carbamates from Table Grape and Raisin Grape Production, AFPC Research Report, 99-5 (April), 1999.
- Peel, M.D., and D. Arekere, *Impacts of the Elimination of Organophosphates and Carbamates from Wheat Production*, AFPC Research Report, 99-14 (April), 1999.
- Richardson, J.W., D.P. Anderson, and E.G. Smith, *A Brief Summary of US Farm Program Provisions*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper 99-9, November, 1999.
- Richardson, J.W., D.P. Anderson, E.G. Smith, R.D. Knutson, P.A. Feldman, K.D. Schumann, J.L. Outlaw, S.L. Klose, R.B. Schwart Jr., and C.D. White, *Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the November*, 1999.
- Richardson, J.W., D.P. Anderson, E.G. Smith, R.D. Knutson, P.A. Feldman, K.D. Schumann, J.L. Outlaw, S.L. Klose, R.B. Schwart Jr., and C.D. White, *Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the November 1999 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline*, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper 99-11, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, December, 1999.
- Rister, M.E., and E.G. Smith, *An Economic Evaluation of Sugarcane Production and Processing in Southeast Texas*, Environmental Issues/Sustainability, V.M.Aguilar, DET 99Texas Agricultural Experiment Station and Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University System.College Station, Texas.May, 1999.
- Rodriguez-Kabana, R., and C.R. Taylor, *Impacts of the Elimination of Organophosphates and Carbamates from Peanut Production*, AFPC Research Report, 99-8 (April), 1999.
- Rosson III., C.P., and F.J. Adcock, *The North American Free Trade Agreement and Horticultural Products*, Center for North American Studies September (O), CNAS 99-2, 1999.
- Rosson III., C.P., and others, *Annual Report to the Congress of the United States*, Center for North American Studies, 99-1 (March), 1999.
- Rosson III., C.P., F.J. Adcock, D.B. Schweikhardt, and M. Tothova, *US Agricultural Trade and the Millennium Round of the World Trade Organization: Issues and Prospects*, Center for North American Studies November (O), CNAS 99-3, 1999.
- Sagarnaga, M., R.F. Ochoa, J.M. Salas, D.P. Anderson, J.W. Richardson, and R.D. Knutson, *Granjas Porcinas Representativas En Mexico Panorama Economico 1995-2004*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics January, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper, 1999.
- Sansone, C.G., and J.G. Smith, *Impacts of the Elimination of Organophosphates and Carbamates from Cotton Production*, AFPC Research Report, 99-4 (April), 1999.
- Smith, E.G., J.W. Richardson, and R.D. Knutson, National Agricultural, Research, Extension, Education and Economics Advisory Board Southern Regional Listening Session-Small and Family Farms: Challenges and Needs, Alcorn State University, Alcorn, Mississippi, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Issues Paper 99-1, August, 1999.

- Smith, E.G., J.W. Richardson, and R.D. Knutson, *Small and Family Farms: Challenges and Needs*, AFPC Policy Issues Paper, 99-1 (August), 1999.
- Stone, K.L., R.D. Knutson, C.P. Rosson III., and D.P. Anderson, *Forces Shaping Canada-US Agricultural Trade*, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, June, AFPC Policy Working, 1999.
- Wiese, M.V., and J.F. Guenther, *Impacts of the Elimination of Organophosphates and Carbamates from Potato Production*, AFPC Research Report, 99-9 (April), 1999.
- Wiese, R., G.A. Helmers, and S. Shaik, *Impacts of the Elimination of Organophosphates and Carbamates from Corn Production*, AFPC Research Report, 99-3 (April), 1999.
- Wiese, R., G.A. Helmers, and S. Shaik, *Impacts of the Elimination of Organophosphates and Carbamates from Soybean Production*, AFPC Research Report, 99-12 (April), 1999.
- Williams, K., and H. Hinman, *Impact of the Elimination of Organophosphates and Carbamates from Red Delicious Apple Production in Washington*, AFPC Research Report, 99-1 (April), 1999.
- Adcock, F.J., *Time Series Forecasting of Mexican Import Demand for Fluid Milk and Cheese*, CNAS, 98-2 (October), 1998.
- Anderson, D.P., E.G. Smith, J.W. Richardson, and R.D. Knutson, *The Economic Impact of Land Purchases to Meet Buffer Zone Requirements on Representative Texas Dairies*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper 98-6, May, 1998.
- Deblitz, C., T. Hemme, F. Isermeyer, R.D. Knutson, and D.P. Anderson, *Executive Summary. A Framework for Developing International Representative Farms: The Case of Dairy*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics July, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper, 1998.
- Deblitz, C., T. Hemme, F. Isermeyer, R.D. Knutson, and D.P. Anderson, *Executive Summary: A Framework for Developing International Representative Farms: The Case of Dairy*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University July, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper, 1998.
- Deblitz, C., T. Hemme, F. Isermeyer, R.D. Knutson, D.P. Anderson, D. Goertz, C. Moller, and J. Riedel, *A Framework for Developing International Representative Farms: The Case of Dairy*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University July, Agricultural and Food Policy Working Paper, 1998.
- Elmer, N.A., A. Purvis-Thurow, J.L. Johnson, and C.P. Rosson III., *The Effects of Economic and Environmental Factors on Investment Decisions in the Texas Grapefruit Industry*, Center for North American Studies, 98, 1998.
- Espinoza-Arellano, J.J., Mexico-U.S. Caribbean National Melon Trade: A Simulation Analysis of Economic Forces and Government Policies, TAMRC International Market Report IM 2-98 (June), 1998.
- Fellin, L., and S.W. Fuller, *Privatization of Mexicos Railroad System and Implications for US/Mexico Grain/Oilseed Trade*, Texas A&M University, TAMRC International Market Report Number IM 1-98, January, 1998.
- Fuller, S.W., L. Fellin, and W.E. Grant, *The Upper-Mississippi/Illinois Rivers and Grain/Soybean Transportation: An Analysis of Transportation Capabilities*, TAMRC Commodity Market Research Report CM 1-98 (January), 1998.

- Fuller, S.W., L. Fellin, and W.R. Grant, *The Upper Mississippi/Illinois Rivers and Grain/Soybean Transportation:*An Analysis of Transportation Capacities, Texas A&M University, TAMRC Consumer Research Report, CM 1-98, January, 1998.
- Gilliland, C.E., *Rural Land Values in the Southwest Spring 98*, Technical Report no.1249, Real Estate Center, Texas A&M University, College Station, Texas, 1998.
- Gilliland, C.E., *Texas Rural Land Values 1997*, Technical Report, Real Estate Center, Texas A&M University, College Station, Texas, 1998.
- Knutson, R.D., and D.P. Anderson, Federal Milk Market Order Reform Review of the Proposed Rule, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics February, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper, 1998.
- Knutson, R.D., and E.G. Smith, *Status of Texas Agriculture Under Federal Farm Legislation*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University July, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper, 1998.
- Knutson, R.D., C.G. Anderson, and T.D. Miller, Overview of Impact of Drought on Texas Agriculture: State and Federal Policy Options, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University August, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper, 1998.
- Knutson, R.D., D.P. Anderson, and J.W. Siebert, *Basic Formula Price*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics January, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper, 1998.
- Knutson, R.D., D.P. Anderson, and J.W. Siebert, *Explanation of the Basic Formula Price Provisions of the Proposed Rule*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University January, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper, 1998.
- Knutson, R.D., D.P. Anderson, R.B. Schwart Jr., J.W. Richardson, and P.A. Feldman, *The Economic Impacts of the Federal Milk Marketing Order Consolidation and Reform Proposed Rule*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper 98-3, January, 1998.
- Knutson, R.D., D.P. Anderson, R.B. Schwart Jr., J.W. Richardson, and P.A. Feldman, *The Economic Impacts of the Federal Rule*, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper, AFPC Working Paper 9, 1998.
- Knutson, R.D., D.P. Anderson, T.O. Awokuse, and J.W. Siebert, *Evaluation of the Proposed Rule for Setting Class III. and Class IV. Milk Prices Under Federal Marketing Orders*, March, 16 pp, AFPC Working Paper 9, 1998.
- Knutson, R.D., D.P. Anderson, T.O. Awokuse, and J.W. Siebert, *Evaluation of the Proposed Rule for Setting Class III. and Class IV. Milk Prices Under Federal Milk Marketing Orders*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University March, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper, 1998.
- Knutson, R.D., E.G. Smith, and D.P. Anderson, *Southern Farmers Exposure to Income Risk Under the 1996 Farm Bill*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics January, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper, 1998.
- Knutson, R.D., E.G. Smith, and D.P. Anderson, *Southern Farmers Exposure to Income Risk Under the Farm Bill wp*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University January 1998, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper, 1998.

- Knutson, R.D., E.G. Smith, and R.D. Smith, *Impact of Drought on Texas Agriculture*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University July, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper, 1998.
- Knutson, R.D., E.G. Smith, and R.D. Smith, Impact of Drought on Texas Agriculture: An Update, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University August, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper, 1998.
- Knutson, R.D., E.G. Smith, R.D. Smith, and D.P. Anderson, *Policy Initiatives for Texas Agriculture to Address Drought and Increased Risk*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University July, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper, 1998.
- Ochoa, R.F., D.P. Anderson, J.L. Outlaw, J.W. Richardson, R.D. Knutson, R.B. Schwart Jr., and J.W. Miller, Mexican Representative Dairy Farms: Economic Outlook, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University July, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper, 1998.
- Ochoa, R.F., D.P. Anderson, J.L. Outlaw, J.W. Richardson, R.D. Knutson, R.B. Schwart Jr., and J.W. Miller, *Mexican Representative Farms Economic Outlook*, AFPC, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, College Station, July, AFPC WP 98-7, 1998.
- Richardson, J.W., D.P. Anderson, A.W. Gray, and P.A. Feldman, *Representative Farms Economic Outlook: Update to the 1998 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 98-5, July, 1998.
- Richardson, J.W., D.P. Anderson, E.G. Smith, P.A. Feldman, J.L. Outlaw, S.L. Klose, R.D. Knutson, and R.B. Schwart Jr., *Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the November 1998 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper 98-11, December, 1998.
- Rosson III., C.P., Examining and Reducing Technical Barriers to Trade, ed. Flynn J. Adcock, CNAS, 98-3 (October), 1998.
- Rosson III., C.P., and F.J. Adcock, *Emerging Trends and Issues Affecting North American Cattle and Beef Trade*, Center for North American Studies December, CNAS 98-4, 1998.
- Rosson III., C.P., and F.J. Adcock, *Examining and Reducing Technical Barriers to Trade: cr*, Center for North American Studies October, CNAS 98-3, 1998.
- Smith, E.G., J.W. Richardson, D.P. Anderson, A.W. Gray, S.L. Klose, R.D. Knutson, J.L. Outlaw, P.A. Feldman, C.S. Land, and R.B. Schwart Jr., Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the January 1998 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper 98-1, February, 1998.
- Sun, P.M.H., R.D. Knutson, and Y.H. Lee, *Transition and Reform of Chinas Agricultural System Toward a Market-Oriented Economy: Lessons from the Taiwan Experience*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University January, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper, 1998.
- Tanyeri-Abur, A., C.P. Rosson III., and F.J. Adcock, *Time Series Forecasts of Mexican Import Demand for Fluid Milk and Cheese*, Center for North American Studies October, CNAS 98-2, 1998.

- Williams, G.W., and J.P. Nichols, *Effectiveness of Commodity Promotion*, TAMRC Consumer and Product Market Research Report Number CP-1-98, Texas Agricultural Market Research Center, Texas A&M University, College Station, Texas, May, 1998.
- Williams, G.W., C.R. Shumway, H.A. Love, and J.B. Ward, *Effectiveness of the Soybean Checkoff Program*, TAMRC Commodity Market Research Report Number CM-2-98, Texas Agricultural Market Research Center, Texas A&M University, College Station, Texas, May, 1998.
- Anderson, D.P., J.W. Richardson, E.G. Smith, R.D. Knutson, A.W. Gray, S.L. Klose, P.A. Feldman, and C.S. Land, Farm Level Impacts of the European Unions Proposed Agenda 2000 CAP Reforms: A First Look, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper 97-12, December, 1997.
- Babcock, B.A., T. Campbell, P.W. Gassman, T.M. Hurley, P.D. Mitchell, T. Otake, M. Siemers, and J. Wu, *RAPS 1997: Agricultural and Environmental Outlook*, Ames, IA: CARD, Iowa State University, 1997.
- Capps Jr., O.C., *New Competition for Supermarkets: A Case Study*, Retail Food Industry Center, University of Minnesota, July, Working Paper 97-05, 1997.
- Ernstes, D.P., J.L. Outlaw, and R.D. Knutson, *Southern Representation in Congress and US Agricultural Legislation*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University September, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper, 1997.
- Gilliland, C.E., *Rural Land Values in the Southwest, First Half 1997*, Technical Report, Real Estate Center, Texas A&M University, College Station, Texas, 1997.
- Gilliland, C.E., R. Jordan, and M. Trotter, *The Texas Property Tax System*, Publication 1192, Real Estate Center, Texas A&M University, College Station, Texas, 1997.
- Holcomb, R.B., M.E. Rister, B.D. Webb, R.K. Miller, K. Bett, A.M. McClung, H.L. Goodwin Jr., F. Dahm, L.A. Faltisek, J.W. Stansel, D.A. Koop, A.W. Sturdivant, J.V. Maca, J.P. Nichols, R.E. Branson, J. Delgado, J.B. Ward, and C.E. Gates, *Effects of Post-Milling Storage Time, Temperature, and Packaging on Aromatic Rice Grain Quality Characteristics*, Texas Agricultural Market Research Center Report, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University November, CP 2-97, 1997.
- Holcomb, R.B., M.E. Rister, B.D. Webb, R.K. Miller, K. Bett, A.M. McClung, H.L. Goodwin Jr., F. Dahm, L.A.
 Faltisek, J.W. Stansel, D.A. Koop, A.W. Sturdivant, J.V. Maca, J.P. Nichols, R.E. Branson, J. Delgado, J.B.
 Ward, and C.E. Gates, *Effects of Rough Rice Storage Time and Temperature on Aromatic Rice Grain Quality Characteristics*, Texas Agricultural Market Research Center Report, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University June, CP 1-97, 1997.
- Jones, L.L., E.G. Smith, J.W. Richardson, A.W. Gray, and S.L. Klose, *Evaluation of Texas House Bill 4: Proposed Property Tax Relief and Business Activities Tax*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 97-2, February, 1997.
- Knutson, R.D., US-Canada Agricultural Policy Harmonization: Potential Policy Changes and Their Consequences, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University July, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper, 1997.
- Knutson, R.D., D.A. Bessler, R.A. Cropp, L.G. Hamm, H.M. Harris Jr., J.L. Outlaw, D.P. Anderson, T.O. Awokuse, J.W. Siebert, D.A. Sumner, and R.D. Yonkers, *An Economic Evaluation of Basic Formula Price Alternatives*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center and Center for Cooperatives, Department of Agricultural and Applied Economics, The University of Wisconsin, and Dairy Division, Agricultural M, Working Paper 97-2, 1997.

- Knutson, R.D., D.P. Anderson, and T.O. Awokuse, Development of Basic Formula Price Policy: Implications for US-Canadian Trade Issues, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University July, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper, 1997.
- Knutson, R.D., D.P. Anderson, and T.O. Awokuse, *Development of Basis Formula Price Policy: Implications for US-Canadian Trade Policy: wp*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics July, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper, 1997.
- Knutson, R.D., D.P. Anderson, and T.O. Awokuse, *Evaluation of Final Four Basic Formula Price Options*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics August, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper, 1997.
- Knutson, R.D., D.P. Anderson, and T.O. Awokuse, *The Modified Product Value and Fresh Milk Base Price Formulas as BFP Alternatives*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics June, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper, 1997.
- Knutson, R.D., E.G. Smith, C.G. Anderson, K.R. Cook, N.A. Outlaw, and D.M. Hicks, *Texas Agriculture by Congressional District*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University September, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper, 1997.
- Knutson, R.D., R.F.J. Romain, D.P. Anderson, and J.W. Richardson, Farm Level Consequences of Canadian and US Dairy Policies, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University July, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper, 1997.
- Malaga, J.E., G.W. Williams, and S.W. Fuller, *Effect of the North American Free Trade Agreement on US and Mexican Fresh Vegetable Trade*, Texas A&M University, TAMRC International Market Research Report Number IM 1-97, May, 1997.
- Malaga, J.E., G.W. Williams, and S.W. Fuller, *Effects of the North American Free Trade Agreement on the US and Mexican Fresh Vegetable Industries and Trade*, TAMRC International Market Research Report Number IM-1-97, Texas Agricultural Market Research Center, Texas A&M University, College Station, Texas, May, 1997.
- Mitchell, P.D., Cost of Production Budgets, CARD Technical Report TR-37.June, 1997.
- Siebert, J.W., D.P. Anderson, M.W. Stephenson, C.S. Alexander, R.A. Cropp, H.M. Harris Jr., R.D. Knutson, A.M. Novakovic, and R.D. Yonkers, *Envisioning a Deregulated Dairy Industry*, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Issue Paper, No May, 15 pp, 97-1, 1997.
- Smith, E.G., J.B. Penson Jr., A.W. Gray, S.L. Klose, J.W. Richardson, R.D. Knutson, D.P. Anderson, and J.L. Outlaw, *Interest Rate Effects on the United States Agricultural Sector With Emphasis at the Farm Level*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper 97-5, May, 1997.
- Smith, E.G., J.W. Richardson, D.P. Anderson, A.W. Gray, S.L. Klose, J.W. Miller, J.L. Outlaw, R.D. Knutson, and R.B. Schwart Jr., *Economic Outlook for Representative Crop, Beef Cattle, and Hog Farms Under the FAPRI/AFPC*, January, 1997.
- Smith, E.G., J.W. Richardson, D.P. Anderson, A.W. Gray, S.L. Klose, J.W. Miller, J.L. Outlaw, R.D. Knutson, and R.B. Schwart Jr., *Economic Outlook for Representative Crop, Beef Cattle, and Hog Farms Under the FAPRI/AFPC January 1997 Baseline*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension

- Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 97-1, January, 1997.
- Smith, E.G., J.W. Richardson, D.P. Anderson, A.W. Gray, S.L. Klose, J.W. Miller, J.L. Outlaw, R.D. Knutson, and R.B. Schwart Jr., *Representative Farms Economic Outlook: FAPRI/AFPC January 1997 Baseline*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper 97-1, March, 1997.
- Smith, E.G., J.W. Richardson, D.P. Anderson, A.W. Gray, S.L. Klose, J.W. Miller, J.L. Outlaw, R.D. Knutson, and R.B. Schwart Jr., *Representative Farms Economic Outlook: FAPRI/AFPC January Baseline*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University March, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper, 1997.
- Smith, E.G., J.W. Richardson, D.P. Anderson, A.W. Gray, S.L. Klose, J.W. Miller, J.L. Outlaw, R.D. Knutson, and R.B. Schwart Jr., *Representative Farms, Economic Outlook: FAPRI/AFPC*, AFPC Working Paper 97-1, Department of Agricultural Economics TAEX, College Station, TX March, 1997.
- Smith, E.G., J.W. Richardson, D.P. Anderson, A.W. Gray, S.L. Klose, R.D. Knutson, J.L. Outlaw, P.A. Feldman, C.S. Land, and R.B. Schwart Jr., Representative Farms Economic Outlook for the November 1997 FAPRI/AFPC Baseline, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper 97-13, December, 1997.
- Smith, E.G., J.W. Richardson, D.P. Anderson, R.D. Knutson, A.W. Gray, S.L. Klose, and J.L. Outlaw, *Effects on Representative Feed Grain Farms From Elimination of the Excise Tax Exemption for Fuel Ethanol*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper 97-3, April, 1997.
- Ernstes, D.P., J.L. Outlaw, R.B. Schwart Jr., and R.D. Knutson, *Regulatory Implications of US-Mexico Dairy Trade*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University January, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper, 1996.
- Garcia-Vega, J., and G.W. Williams, *Mexican Livestock, Meat and Feed grain Industries: Economic Structure and Government Policy*, TAMRC International Market Research Report Number IM-1-96, Texas Agricultural Market Research Center, Texas A&M University, College Station, Texas, July, 1996.
- Garcia-Vega, J., and G.W. Williams, *The Mexican Livestock, Meat and Feed grain Industry: A Dynamic Analysis of US-Mexican Economic Integration*, TAMRC International Market Research Report Number IM-3-96, Texas Agricultural Market Research Center, Texas A&M University, College Station, Texas, August, 1996.
- Goodwin Jr., H.L., D.A. Koop, M.E. Rister, R.K. Miller, J.V. Maca, E. Chambers, M. Hollingsworth, K. Bett, B.D. Webb, and A.M. McClung, *Developing a Common Language for the US Rice Industry: Linkages Among Breeders, Producers, Processors, and Consumers*, Texas Agricultural Market Research Center Report, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University August, CP 2-96, 1996.
- Johnson, S.R., B.A. Babcock, T. Campbell, P.W. Gassman, P.G. Lakshminarayan, P.D. Mitchell, and J. Wu, *APS 1996: Agricultural and Environmental Outlook*, Ames, IA: CARD, Iowa State University, 1996.
- Johnson, S.R., B.A. Babcock, T. Campbell, P.W. Gassman, P.G. Lakshminarayan, P.D. Mitchell, and J. Wu, *RAPS* 1996: Agricultural and Environmental Outlook, Ames, IA: CARD, Iowa State University, 1996.
- Knutson, R.D., and J.L. Outlaw, *The Changing Federal Philosophy on Pricing Milk*, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University August, 1996.

- Knutson, R.D., E.G. Smith, J.L. Outlaw, and W.F. Woods, *New Farm Bill: Watershed Change in Policy*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper, October, 1996.
- Knutson, R.D., J.L. Outlaw, R.B. Schwart Jr., A.W. Gray, J.W. Miller, J.W. Richardson, D.P. Ernstes, and R.F. Ochoa, *Economic Status of the Dairy Industry*, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper 96-4, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics June, 1996.
- Knutson, R.D., R.B. Schwart Jr., D.P. Ernstes, and J.L. Outlaw, *Where Will Milk for Manufacturing Be Produced?*, AFPC Policy Issues Paper 96-1, January, 1996.
- Lakshminarayan, P.G., B.A. Babcock, and P.D. Mitchell, *A Conceptual Framework for Evaluating Agricultural Economic and Environmental Tradeoffs in Central Nebraska using Field-Level Data*, CARD Working Paper WP-162.July, 1996.
- Malaga, J.E., and G.W. Williams, *US and Mexican Fresh Vegetable Markets: A Descriptive Analysis*, TAMRC International Market Research Report Number IM-5-96, Texas Agricultural Market Research Center, Texas A&M University, College Station, Texas, November, 1996.
- Miller, H.O., and G.W. Williams, *Soydiesel: Potential Impacts on Domestic and World Soybean Markets*, TAMRC Consumer and Products Market Research Report Number CP-1-96, Texas Agricultural Market Research Center, Texas A&M Univ., College Station, Texas, Jul, 1996.
- Outlaw, J.L., M.E. Rister, L.L. Falconer, and E.G. Smith, *Landowner/Tenant Issues in the Texas Rice Industry*, AFPC Policy Issues Paper 96-3, (October), 1996.
- Perera, J.R., J.L. Outlaw, and R.D. Knutson, *Minnesota-Wisconsin Milk Price Drives Cheese Price: Some Empirical Evidence*, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University August, 1996.
- Purvis-Thurow, A., S. Wolf, and S.S. Batie, *Privatization of Technology and Information Transfer in U.S. Agriculture: Toward a Policy Research Agenda*, Center for Biotechnology Policy and Ethics Discussion Paper CBPE, Texas A&M University Center for Biotechnology Policy and Ethics (January), 96-1, 1996.
- Richardson, J.W., E.G. Smith, R.D. Knutson, A.W. Gray, S.L. Klose, and C.J. Nixon, *Economic Impacts of A Flat Tax on Representative Crop, Livestock, and Dairy Farms: Revised*, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper 96-3R, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics March, 1996.
- Rosson III., C.P., *Agricultural Trade, GATT, and NAFTA*, International Agribusiness Marketing Home Page, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University System, January 15, 1996.
- Rosson III., C.P., *Mexican Cattle Import Update*, International Agribusiness Marketing Home Page, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University System, June 28, 1996.
- Rosson III., C.P., *NAFTA Agricultural Trade Update*, International Agribusiness Marketing Home Page, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University System, June 28, 1996.
- Rosson III., C.P., *NAFTA and Low Cattle Prices: Is There Cause and Effect?*, International Agribusiness Marketing Home Page, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University System, April 5, 1996.

- Smith, E.G., J.W. Richardson, A.W. Gray, S.L. Klose, J.L. Outlaw, J.W. Miller, R.D. Knutson, and R.B. Schwart Jr., *Representative Farms Economic Outlook*, FAPRI/AFPC, FAPRI/AFPC, April Baseline AFPC, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, College Station, April, AFPC WP 96-1, 1996.
- Smith, E.G., J.W. Richardson, A.W. Gray, S.L. Klose, J.L. Outlaw, J.W. Miller, R.D. Knutson, and R.B. Schwart Jr., *Representative Farms Economic Outlook: FAPRI/AFPC April 1996 Baseline*, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper 96-1, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, April, 1996.
- Smith, E.G., J.W. Richardson, D.P. Anderson, A.W. Gray, S.L. Klose, J.W. Miller, J.L. Outlaw, R.D. Knutson, and R.B. Schwart Jr., Representative Farms Economic Outlook: FAPRI/AFPC December 1996 Baseline, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper 96-8, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, December, 1996.
- Smith, E.G., J.W. Richardson, J.L. Outlaw, R.D. Knutson, A.W. Gray, S.L. Klose, and J.W. Miller, *Representative Rice Farms Economic Outlook: FAPRI/AFPC December Baseline*, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper 96-2, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics February 1996, 1996.
- Sturdivant, A.W., H.L. Goodwin Jr., D.A. Koop, M.E. Rister, and B.D. Webb, *Determining a Standardized Milling Protocol for Domestic Aromatic Rice Varieties*, Texas Agricultural Market Research Center Report, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University August, CP 3-96, 1996.
- Vieira, R.T., and G.W. Williams, MERCOSUR and Agricultural Markets, TAMRC Intl.Market Research Report Number IM-2-96, Texas Agricultural Market Research Center, Texas A&M Univ., College Station, TX, Aug, 1996
- Vieira, R.T., and G.W. Williams, *The Brazilian Soybean Industry*, TAMRC International Market Research Report Number IM-4-96, Texas Agricultural Market Research Center, Texas A&M Univ., College Station, Texas, Aug, 1996.
- Dale, D., A. Purvis-Thurow, T. Lockamy, and S. Thompson, *Collaborative Problem Solving in Cameron County, Texas: The Coexistence Committee*, Center for Biotechnology Policy and Ethics Discussion Paper, Texas A&M University Center for Biotechnology Policy and Ethics (September), 1995.
- Knutson, R.D., B. Lockett, and L.A. Lippke, *Southern Farmer Preferences for Agricultural and Food Policy After*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University April, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper, 1995.
- Knutson, R.D., E.G. Smith, C.G. Anderson, M.A. Meinecke, K.M. Marx, and D.M. Hicks, *Texas Agriculture by Congressional District: Impacts of Redistricting*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University October, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper, 1995.
- Knutson, R.D., E.G. Smith, J.W. Richardson, A.W. Gray, and J.L. Outlaw, *Impacts of Farm Bill Policy Options on Rice*, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper 95-12, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics May, 1995.
- Knutson, R.D., H.R. Cross, G.R. Acuff, L.H. Russell, J.P. Nichols, L.J. Ringer, J.W. Savell, A.B. Childers Jr., and S. Wang, *Reforming Meat and Poultry Inspection: Impacts of Policy Options*, Institute for Food Science and Engineering, Texas A&M University System Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Pa, Working Paper 95-1, 1995.

- Knutson, R.D., J.B. Johnson, and B.L. Flinchbaugh, *The Farm Bill and the Great Plains*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University June, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper, 1995.
- Knutson, R.D., J.W. Miller, E.G. Smith, J.W. Richardson, J.L. Outlaw, A.W. Gray, and R.B. Schwart Jr., Economic Status of Texas Agriculture: A Representative Farm Analysis, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper 95-8, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics April, 1995.
- Kruse, C.J., P.D. Mitchell, A. Bouzaher, and D.V. Smith, *Net Returns of Alternative Crops on Flood-Prone Land*, CARD Working Paper WP-132.February, 1995.
- Miller, J.W., D.P. Anderson, J.L. Outlaw, E.G. Smith, and R.D. Knutson, *Evaluating the Equitability of Farm Program Benefit Distribution Across Commodities*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University January, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper, 1995.
- Miller, J.W., D.P. Anderson, J.L. Outlaw, E.G. Smith, and R.D. Knutson, *Evaluating the Equitability of Farm Program Benefits Across Commodities*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics February, Agricultural and Foo, 1995.
- Outlaw, J.L., A. Purvis-Thurow, and J.H. Miller, *An Evaluation of Dairy Manure Management Economics*, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Research Report, 95-2 (November), 1995.
- Outlaw, J.L., and R.D. Knutson, *Background on Milk Price Support Program*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University March, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper, 1995.
- Outlaw, J.L., J.W. Miller, R.D. Knutson, J.W. Richardson, and R.B. Schwart Jr., *Status and Prospects for Dairying-1995*, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper 95-7, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics April 1995, 1995.
- Outlaw, J.L., R.D. Knutson, J.W. Richardson, and R.B. Schwart Jr., *Impacts of Farm Bill Policy Options on The Dairy Industry*, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper 95-16, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics August, 1995.
- Richardson, J.W., A.W. Gray, and E.G. Smith, A 20 and 25 Percent Normal Flex Acreage Impact on Representative Crop Farms, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper 95-5, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics March, 1995.
- Richardson, J.W., A.W. Gray, E.G. Smith, and R.D. Knutson, *Eliminating The 0,50/85 Program Impacts on Representative Crop Farms*, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper 95-6, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics April, 1995.
- Richardson, J.W., E.G. Smith, A.W. Gray, J.L. Outlaw, and R.D. Knutson, Farm Level Impacts of the Interactions Between Alternative Farm Programs and Risk, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper 95-13, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics June, 1995.
- Richardson, J.W., E.G. Smith, A.W. Gray, S.L. Klose, J.L. Outlaw, and R.D. Knutson, Farm Level Impacts of the Freedom to Farm Act and Increased Normal Flex Acreage to Achieve Budget Reductions, Agricultural and

- Food Policy Center, Working Paper 95-18, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics September, 1995.
- Richardson, J.W., E.G. Smith, R.D. Knutson, A.W. Gray, S.L. Klose, and J.L. Outlaw, Farm Level Impacts of the Senate and House Agricultural Reconciliation Provisions, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper 95-20, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics November, 1995.
- Richardson, J.W., J.L. Outlaw, A.W. Gray, P.T. Zimmel, J.W. Miller, E.G. Smith, and R.D. Knutson, *Implications of the 1990 Farm Bill and FAPRI January 1995 Baseline on Representative Farms*, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper, 95-1 (February), 1995.
- Richardson, J.W., J.L. Outlaw, A.W. Gray, P.T. Zimmel, J.W. Miller, E.G. Smith, R.D. Knutson, and R.B. Schwart Jr., *Implications of the Farm Bill and FAPRI January 1995 Baseline on Representative Farms*, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper 95-1, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics February 1995, 1995.
- Rosson III., C.P., *US Agricultural Trade Sets Record*, International Agribusiness Marketing Home Page, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University System, December 13, 1995.
- Smith, E.G., J.L. Outlaw, D.P. Anderson, J.W. Richardson, R.D. Knutson, L.D. Jones, J.K. Davis, A.W. Gray, A.J. Wyse, R. Machen, J.G. Pena, E.E. Davis, J.B. Penson Jr., and C.P. Rosson III., *Economic Impacts of Instituting a Mohair Target Price Program*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics July, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper, 1995.
- Smith, E.G., J.L. Outlaw, D.P. Anderson, J.W. Richardson, R.D. Knutson, L.D. Jones, J.K. Davis, A.W. Gray, A.J. Wyse, R. Machen, J.G. Pena, E.E. Davis, J.B. Penson Jr., and C.P. Rosson III., *Economic Impacts of Instituting A Wool Target Price Program*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University July, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper, 1995.
- Smith, E.G., J.W. Richardson, A.W. Gray, R.D. Knutson, J.L. Outlaw, and J.B. Penson Jr., Aggregate and Representative Farm Impacts Resulting From Extending the Farm Bill, Program Elimination, and Marketing Loans Only Scenarios, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 95-4, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics April 1995, 1995.
- Smith, E.G., J.W. Richardson, A.W. Gray, R.D. Knutson, J.L. Outlaw, and J.B. Penson Jr., *Macroeconomic and Farm Level Impacts of Farm Bill Policy Options*, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper 95-10, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics May, 1995.
- Smith, E.G., J.W. Richardson, A.W. Gray, R.D. Knutson, J.L. Outlaw, and J.B. Penson Jr., *Macroeconomic and Farm Level Impacts of Revenue Assurance*, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper 95-11, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics May, 1995.
- Smith, E.G., J.W. Richardson, A.W. Gray, S.L. Klose, J.L. Outlaw, and R.D. Knutson, Farm Level Impacts of Continuing the 1990 Farm Bill, Increasing Planting Flexibility, Adopting Freedom to Farm, or Eliminating Farm Programs, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Working Paper, 95-19 (September), 1995.
- Smith, E.G., J.W. Richardson, J.L. Outlaw, R.D. Knutson, A.W. Gray, S.L. Klose, and J.W. Miller, *Representative Farms Economic Outlook: FAPRI/AFPC*, December, 1995.

- Smith, E.G., J.W. Richardson, J.L. Outlaw, R.D. Knutson, A.W. Gray, S.L. Klose, and J.W. Miller, *Representative Farms Economic Outlook: FAPRI/AFPC December 1995 Baseline*, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper 95-21, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, December, 1995.
- Anderson, D.P., J.W. Miller, E.G. Smith, R.D. Knutson, and E.E. Davis, *A Target Price Income Support Program For Sheep and Goat, Wool and Mohair*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas A&M University System.September, 1994.
- Anderson, D.P., J.W. Miller, E.G. Smith, R.D. Knutson, and E.E. Davis, *A Target Price Income Support Program for Wool*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University March, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper, 1994.
- Bay, H., K. DeFrehn, and J. Fox, *NAFTA Food Product Tariff Schedules: Side By -Side Listing*, TAMRC International Market Report, No. IM-94 (October), editors, 1994.
- Fuller, S.W., N. Gutierrez, and M. Gillis, *Grain Supplies and Deficit Regions in Mexico*, Texas A&M University, TAMRC International Market Research Project Number IM-5-94, 1994.
- Goodwin Jr., H.L., R.E. Branson, M.E. Rister, and D.A. Koop, *Focus Interview Transcripts for Asian Americans Purchasing, Preparation, Consumption and Preferences for Aromatic Rice*, Texas Agricultural Market Research Center Report, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University.CPM-1-94, June, 1994.
- Knutson, R.D., *The Application of New Zealand Dairy Board Concepts to the US Dairy Industry*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University March, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper, 1994.
- Knutson, R.D., J.K. Davis, A.W. Gray, J.M. McClaskey, D.P. Adcock, D.P. Anderson, J.B. Penson Jr., E.G. Smith, and J.L. Outlaw, *Economic Dimensions of Conservation Reserve and Target Price Program Interactions*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University February, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper, 1994.
- Knutson, R.D., J.L. Outlaw, J.W. Miller, J.W. Richardson, and R.B. Schwart Jr., *Status and Prospects for Dairying-1994*, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics February 1994, 94-2, 1994.
- Knutson, R.D., J.W. Richardson, E.G. Smith, J.B. Penson Jr., J.K. Davis, and A.W. Gray, Unraveling of Farm Policy: An Evaluation of Broad Domestic Policy Options for the 1995 Farm Bill, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University August, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper, 1994.
- Outlaw, J.L., R.D. Knutson, G.B. Marek, B.J. Eiting, R.B. Schwart Jr., and J.R. Perera, *A Case Study of Retail Milk Pricing Strategies in Two Texas Cities*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University July, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper, 1994.
- Richardson, J.W., E.G. Smith, R.D. Knutson, P.T. Zimmel, D.P. Anderson, A.W. Gray, and J.L. Outlaw, *Rice Farm Program Elimination: Impacts on Representative Rice Farms*, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics June, 94-4, 1994.
- Richardson, J.W., J.L. Outlaw, A.W. Gray, P.T. Zimmel, J.W. Miller, E.G. Smith, and R.D. Knutson, *Implications of the 1990 Farm Bill and FAPRI November 1994 Baseline on Representative Farms*, Agricultural and Food

- Policy Center, Working Paper 94-6, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, December, 1994.
- Richardson, J.W., J.L. Outlaw, D.P. Anderson, A.W. Gray, P.T. Zimmel, J.W. Miller, E.G. Smith, and R.D. Knutson, *Implications of the Farm Bill and FAPRI January 1994 Baseline on Representative Farms*, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics February 1994, 94-1, 1994.
- Richardson, J.W., J.L. Outlaw, D.P. Anderson, A.W. Gray, P.T. Zimmel, J.W. Miller, E.G. Smith, and R.D. Knutson, *The Baseline for Representative Farms in Texas*, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics April, 94-4, 1994.
- Richardson, J.W., P.T. Zimmel, R.D. Knutson, D.P. Anderson, A.W. Gray, E.G. Smith, and J.L. Outlaw, *Impacts of GATT on Representative Farms in Major Production Areas of the United States*, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics June, 94-3, 1994.
- Williams, G.W., and T. Grennes, *NAFTA and Agriculture: Will the Experiment Work?*, NAFTA and Agriculture: Will the Experiment Work, editors College Station, Texas: Center for North American Studies, International Agricultural Trade Research Consortium, and the Texas Agricultural Market Research Center, June, 1994.
- Anderson, D.P., J.W. Richardson, J.L. Outlaw, P.T. Zimmel, B.T. Young, and A.W. Gray, *Firm Level Projections for Representative Cattle and Sheep Ranches-2001*, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics October 1993, 93-5, 1993.
- Gray, A.W., J.W. Richardson, P.T. Zimmel, and A.W. Mukhebi, *Quick Reference Guide for CARMS: Computer Assisted Records Management System for TIES, Version 12.00*, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Research Report, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics May, 93-8, 1993.
- Gray, A.W., P.T. Zimmel, and J.W. Richardson, *CIRMAN: Crop Insurance Risk-Management Analyzer: The Quick Reference Guide*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, September, 1993.
- Knutson, R.D., C.P. Rosson III., J.L. Outlaw, A.L. Angel, and J.W. Miller, *NAFTA and the US Dairy Industry*, Texas A&M University, AFPC Working Paper May, 93-3, 1993.
- Knutson, R.D., D.P. Anderson, J.W. Richardson, and E.G. Smith, Farm Level Impacts of House Reconciliation Package, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics May, 93-5, 1993.
- Knutson, R.D., J.W. Miller, J.L. Outlaw, J.W. Richardson, and R.B. Schwart Jr., *Status and Prospects for Dairying-1997*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics March 1993, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper, 93-2, 1993.
- Knutson, R.D., J.W. Richardson, D.A. Klinefelter, C.P. Rosson III., and E.G. Smith, *Policy Tools for US Agriculture*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Bulletin B-1548, Revised, January, 1993.
- Outlaw, J.L., R.B. Schwart Jr., R.D. Knutson, A. Purvis-Thurow, J.W. Miller, and A.W. Gray, *Impacts of Dairy Waste Management Regulations*, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper, Texas Agricultural

- Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University May, 1993.
- Ozuna Jr., T., and G.W. Williams, *The Environment and US-Mexico Agricultural Trade*, TAMRC International Market Report Number IM-3-93, Texas Agricultural Market Research Center, Texas A&M University, College Station, Texas, July, 1993.
- Padberg, D.I., R.D. Knutson, and S.H. Ali-Jafri, *Retail Food Pricing: Horizontal and Vertical Determinants*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics January, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper, 1993.
- Richardson, J.W., D.P. Anderson, J.L. Outlaw, R.D. Knutson, A.W. Gray, J.K. Davis, J.B. Penson Jr., and E.G. Smith, *Farm Level Impacts of Deficit Reduction Package*, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics March, 93-2, 1993.
- Richardson, J.W., D.P. Anderson, J.L. Outlaw, R.D. Knutson, and E.G. Smith, *Farm Level Impacts of the Senate and House Agricultural Packages*, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics June, 93-7, 1993.
- Richardson, J.W., D.P. Anderson, R.D. Knutson, E.G. Smith, and P.T. Zimmel, Farm Level Impacts of the Income Tax Provisions in the House Reconciliation Package, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics June, 93-6, 1993.
- Richardson, J.W., J.L. Outlaw, D.P. Anderson, A.W. Gray, J.W. Miller, P.T. Zimmel, E.G. Smith, and R.D. Knutson, *Implications of the Farm Bill and FAPRI 1993 Baseline on Representative Farms*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics February 1993, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper, 93-1, 1993.
- Richardson, J.W., J.L. Outlaw, D.P. Anderson, A.W. Gray, J.W. Miller, P.T. Zimmel, E.G. Smith, and R.D. Knutson, *Implications of the Farm Bill and FAPRI November 1992 Baseline on Representative Farms*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics January 1993, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper, 1993.
- Richardson, J.W., J.L. Outlaw, D.P. Anderson, A.W. Gray, P.T. Zimmel, J.W. Miller, B.T. Young, E.G. Smith, and R.D. Knutson, *Implications of the 1990 Farm Bill and FAPRI November 1993 Baseline on Representative Farms*, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, December, 93-6, 1993.
- Richardson, J.W., J.L. Outlaw, D.P. Anderson, A.W. Gray, P.T. Zimmel, J.W. Miller, B.T. Young, E.G. Smith, and R.D. Knutson, *Implications of the Farm Bill and FAPRI*, November, 1993.
- Richardson, J.W., P.T. Zimmel, C.A. Moehring, J.C. Namken, A.W. Mukhebi, and H.O. Nyangito, *Technical Description of TIES: A Farm Level Technology Impact Evaluation System, Version 5.00*, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Research Report, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics May, 93-6, 1993.
- Richardson, J.W., P.T. Zimmel, D.C. Gerloff, D.P. Anderson, G.L. Helms, A.C. Lovell, A.W. Gray, G. Allen, M.J. Cochran, S.C. Wong, D. Justice, and M.E. Rister, *CIRMAN: Crop Insurance Risk-Management Analyzer: The Manual*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, September, 1993.

- Richardson, J.W., P.T. Zimmel, D.P. Anderson, C.A. Moehring, and M.A. Moreno, *Technical Description of FLIP: FLIPSIM Operating Environment, Version 1.00*, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Research Report, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics October, 93-13, 1993.
- Tsai, R., and G.W. Williams, *Taiwanese Livestock and Feed grain Industries*, TAMRC International Market Report Number IM-2-93, Texas Agricultural Market Research Center, Texas A&M Univ., College Station, Texas, Oct, 1993.
- Adcock, D.P., D.U. Fisher, and R.D. Knutson, *Texas Income, Earnings, and Employment by Congressional District*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics December, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, 1992.
- Anderson, D.P., and J.W. Richardson, *The Impacts of the Farm Bill on the Maximum Bid Price for Farmland on Representative Central US Grain Farms*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics December 1992, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper, 92-13, 1992.
- Fisher, D.U., R.D. Knutson, and H. Ladewig, *Rural Development Policy and Multi-community Development*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics July, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper, 1992.
- Fuller, S.W., O.C. Capps Jr., H.M. Bello, and C.R. Hall, *US Tariffs and the Import of Fresh Vegetables from Mexico: Effect of Alternative Tariff Levels on Texas Spring Dry Onion Producers*, Texas A&M University, TAMRC International, 1992.
- Goodwin Jr., H.L., M.E. Rister, R.E. Branson, J.W. Stansel, B.D. Webb, J.B. Ward, and K. Kunz, *Market Potential for Domestic Rice Varieties among Asian Americans: Technical Report*, Texas Agricultural Market Research Center Report, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University.CPM-1-92T, November, 1992.
- Knutson, R.D., E.G. Smith, M.K. Condra, E.B. Summerour II., and C.G. Anderson, *Texas Agriculture By Congressional District: Impacts of Redistricting*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics February, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper, 1992.
- Knutson, R.D., J.L. Outlaw, J.W. Richardson, and R.B. Schwart Jr., *Status and Prospects for Dairying-1992*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University April, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper, 1992.
- Knutson, R.D., J.L. Outlaw, J.W. Richardson, and R.B. Schwart Jr., *Status and Prospects for Dairying-1996*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics April 1992, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper, 1992.
- Knutson, R.D., J.W. Richardson, E.G. Smith, and D.P. Anderson, *Economic Impacts of Alternative Federal Grazing Fee Formulas on Representative Ranches in New Mexico, Wyoming, Montana, and Nevada*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics April, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper, 92-4, 1992.
- Knutson, R.D., J.W. Richardson, E.G. Smith, D.P. Anderson, J.L. Outlaw, D.C. Gerloff, and A.M. Barrera, Implications of the Farm Bill and FAPRI January 1992 Baseline on Representative Farms, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics February 1992, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper, 92-1, 1992.
- Knutson, R.D., J.W. Richardson, E.G. Smith, D.P. Anderson, T.R. Harris, W.O. Champney, A.B. Marshall, and T.R. MacDiarmid, *Economic Impacts of Alternative Grazing Fees on Selected Representative Ranches and Rural Communities in the Western States*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension

- Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics June, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper, 92-6, 1992.
- Novakovic, A.M., R.E. Jacobson, R.D. Knutson, R.A. Cropp, H.M. Harris Jr., L.G. Hamm, W. Wasserman, and R.D. Yonkers, *Comments on Federal Milk Marketing Orders*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper, 1992.
- Richardson, J.W., J.L. Outlaw, D.P. Anderson, A.W. Gray, J.W. Miller, P.T. Zimmel, E.G. Smith, and R.D. Knutson, *Implications of the 1990 Farm Bill and FAPRI November 1992 Baseline on Representative Farms*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper, 92-11, December, 1992.
- Rosson III., C.P., G.W. Williams, C.G. Anderson, E.E. Davis, C.R. Hall, R.D. Knutson, R.B. Schwart Jr., E.G. Smith, and M.L. Waller, *The North American Free Trade Agreement, Background, Legislative Process, and Provisions for Agricultural Trade*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics September, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper, 1992.
- Rosson III., C.P., G.W. Williams, C.G. Anderson, E.E. Davis, C.R. Hall, R.D. Knutson, R.B. Schwart Jr., E.G. Smith, and M.L. Waller, *The North American Free Trade Agreement: Background, Legislative Process, and Provisions for Agricultural Trade*, September, AFPC Policy Working, 1992.
- Schulthies, B.K., and G.W. Williams, *US-Mexico Agricultural Trade and Mexican Agriculture: Linkages and Prospects Under a Free Trade Agreement*, TAMRC International Market Report Number IM-6-92, Texas Agricultural Market Research Center, Texas A&M University, College Station, Texas, July, 1992.
- Williams, G.W., and B.K. Schulthies, *Agricultural Labor Effects of a US-Mexico FTA: A US Perspective*, TAMRC International Market Report Number IM-4-92, Texas Agricultural Market Research Center, Texas A&M University, College Station, Texas, June, 1992.
- Dawn, G., L.L. Jones, and R.D. Knutson, *Impacts of Use Value Assessment Changes*, AFPC Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, April, 91-4, 1991.
- Fuller, S.W., *The US-Mexico Free Trade Agreement: Agricultural Transportation Issues*, Texas A&M University, TAMRC International Market Research Report Number IM-7-91, April, 1991.
- Fuller, S.W., and C.R. Hall, *The US-Mexico Free Trade Agreement: Issues and Implications for the US and Texas Fresh Vegetable/Melon Industry*, Texas A&M University, TAMRC International Market Research Report Number IM-2-91, April, 1991.
- Gorman, T.D., R.D. Knutson, and L.L. Jones, *Impact of Use Value Assessment Changes*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics February, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper, 1991.
- Knutson, R.D., *Dairy Industry Challenges in the Year 2000: A Choice Between Extremes*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics May, Agricultural and Food Policy Working Paper, 1991.
- Knutson, R.D., Southern Dairy Industry in the Year 2000: A Choice Between Extremes, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics May, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper, 1991.
- Knutson, R.D., J.L. Outlaw, E.G. Smith, J.W. Richardson, R.B. Schwart Jr., and J.R. Perera, Alternative Dairy Policy Impacts on Representative US Dairy Farms, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics June, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper, 91-12, 1991.

- Knutson, R.D., J.W. Richardson, E.G. Smith, J.B. Penson Jr., D.P. Anderson, and D.R. Sechrist Jr., Implications of Alternative Federal Grazing Fees on Representative Cattle and Sheep Ranches in New Mexico, Wyoming, Montana, and Nevada, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics April, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper, 91-9, 1991.
- Knutson, R.D., J.W. Richardson, E.G. Smith, R.B. Schwart Jr., D.R. Sechrist Jr., D.P. Anderson, J.L. Outlaw, and J.W. Miller, *Implications of the Farm Bill on the Economic Viability of Texas Crop and Dairy Farms*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics April 1991, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper, 91-10, 1991.
- Lippke, L.A., E.G. Smith, and M.E. Rister, *Impact of the 50/92 Program on a Representative West Side Rice Farm*, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University.October, AFPC Policy Working, 1991.
- Outlaw, J.L., O.C. Capps Jr., R.D. Knutson, and R.B. Schwart Jr., *The Correspondence of Farm and Retail Cheese Price Movements*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics May, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper, 1991.
- Outlaw, J.L., O.C. Capps Jr., R.D. Knutson, and R.B. Schwart Jr., *The Correspondence of Farm and Retail Milk Price Movements*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics March, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper, 1991.
- Outlaw, J.L., O.C. Capps Jr., R.D. Knutson, and R.B. Schwart Jr., *The Correspondence of Farm Milk Prices and Retail Cheese Prices Movements*, TAES, Department of Agricultural Economics TAMU May, AFPC Working Paper 9, 1991.
- Richardson, J.W., P.T. Zimmel, D.P. Anderson, and D.C. Gerloff, Computer Assisted Records Management System (CARMS) for the Farm Level Income and Policy Simulator (FLIPSIM) and the Crop Insurance and Risk Manager (CIRMAN), Version 6.00, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, June 3, 1991.
- Schulthies, B.K., and R.B. Schwart Jr., *The US-Mexico Free Trade Agreement: Issues and Implications for the US and Texas Dairy Industry*, US-Mexico Free Trade Issue Paper Series, TAMRC Int.Market Research Report Number IM-10-91., TAMU, College Station, May, 1991.
- Waller, M.L., G.W. Williams, and D. White Jr., *The US-Mexico Free Trade Agreement: Issues and Implications for the US and Texas Grains and Feeds Industry*, TAMRC International Market Research Report Number IM-4-91, Texas Agricultural Market Research Center, Texas A&M University, College Station, Texas, April, 1991.
- Williams, G.W., and C.P. Rosson III., *The US-Mexico Free Trade Agreement: Issues and Implications for US and Texas Agriculture*, TAMRC International Market Research Report Number IM-1-91, Texas Agricultural Market Research Center, Texas A&M University, College Station, Texas, April, 1991.
- Williams, G.W., and J.B. Ward, *The Use of Cottonseed Meal in Animal Use Rations: A Survey of Feed Formulators*, TAMRC Commodity Market Research Report Number CM-2-91, Texas Agricultural Market Research Center, Texas A&M University, College Station, Texas, October, 1991.
- Williams, G.W., and others, *Assessment of Marketing Strategies to Enhance Returns to Lamb Producers*, TAMRC Commodity Market Research Report Number CM-1-91, Texas Agricultural Market Research Center, Texas A&M University, College Station, Texas, December, 1991.
- Ayres, J., and R.D. Knutson, *Rural Development Policy Options and Consequences for the Farm Bill*, Policy Options and Consequences for the Farm Bill, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, January, 1990.

- Davis, E.E., and J. Mintert, *Livestock Policy Options and Consequences for the Farm Bill*, Policy Options and Consequences for the Farm Bill, AFPC, January, pp 53-60, 1990.
- Fuller, S.W., C.R. Hall, and M.J. Taylor, *Texas Vegetable, Melon and Citrus Crops: Production Location and Competitive Position*, Texas A&M University, Texas Agricultural Marketing and Research Center Information Report, IR-4-90, 1990.
- Gerloff, D.C., J.W. Richardson, E.G. Smith, and R.D. Knutson, *Effects of Debt and Freezing Target Prices After on Economic Viability of Representative Crop Farms in Texas*, 1990.
- Holt, J., R.B. Schwart Jr., C.G. Woelfel, J.L. Outlaw, J.W. Richardson, E.G. Smith, D.P. Anderson, and D.R. Sechrist Jr., *Vermont Panel Dairy Farms*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics November, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Data Base Report, 90-7, 1990.
- Holt, J., R.B. Schwart Jr., J.L. Outlaw, J.W. Richardson, E.G. Smith, D.P. Anderson, and D.R. Sechrist Jr., California Panel Dairy Farms, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, College Station, Texas, November, AFPC Policy Data Bas, 1990.
- Holt, J., R.B. Schwart Jr., J.L. Outlaw, J.W. Richardson, E.G. Smith, D.P. Anderson, and D.R. Sechrist Jr., Florida Panel Dairy Farms, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics November, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper, 1990.
- Holt, J., R.B. Schwart Jr., J.L. Outlaw, J.W. Richardson, E.G. Smith, D.P. Anderson, and D.R. Sechrist Jr., *Georgia Panel Dairy Farms*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics November, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper, 1990.
- Holt, J., R.B. Schwart Jr., J.L. Outlaw, J.W. Richardson, E.G. Smith, D.P. Anderson, and D.R. Sechrist Jr., New Mexico Panel Dairy Farms, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics November, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper, 1990.
- Holt, J., R.B. Schwart Jr., J.L. Outlaw, J.W. Richardson, E.G. Smith, D.P. Anderson, and D.R. Sechrist Jr., New York Panel Dairy Farms, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics November, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Data Base Report, 90-8, 1990.
- Holt, J., R.B. Schwart Jr., J.L. Outlaw, J.W. Richardson, E.G. Smith, D.P. Anderson, and D.R. Sechrist Jr., *Panel Farm Base Book: Dairy Farms*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics November, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Data Base Report, 90-1, 1990.
- Holt, J., R.B. Schwart Jr., J.L. Outlaw, J.W. Richardson, E.G. Smith, D.P. Anderson, and D.R. Sechrist Jr., Wisconsin Panel Dairy Farms, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics November, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper, 1990.
- Holt, J., R.B. Schwart Jr., J.W. Richardson, and C.G. Woelfel, Analyzing Buying Versus Raising Dairy Replacement Heifers, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics April, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper 9, 1990.

- Knutson, R.D., External Influences on Agriculture: Societal, Environmental and Global Economy, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics College Station, Texas, September, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper, 1990.
- Knutson, R.D., A.J. Ahlschwede, E.B. Summerour II., E.G. Smith, and C.G. Anderson, *Texas Agriculture by Congressional District*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics College Station, Texas, June, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper, 1990.
- Knutson, R.D., and E.G. Smith, *Rationale for Farm Programs*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics College Station, Texas, July, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper, 1990.
- Knutson, R.D., E.G. Smith, and B.L. Flinchbaugh, *Policy Options and Consequences for the Farm Bill*, Set of 15 papers. Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, January, 1990.
- Knutson, R.D., E.G. Smith, and J.W. Richardson, *The Incidence of Farm Program Benefits: Implications for Payment Limit Policies*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics July, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper, 90-7, 1990.
- Knutson, R.D., E.G. Smith, J.W. Miller, C.R. Taylor, and J.B. Penson Jr., *Impacts of Chemical Reduction on Corn Yields and Costs*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics College Station, Texas, September, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper, 1990.
- Knutson, R.D., E.G. Smith, J.W. Miller, C.R. Taylor, and J.B. Penson Jr., *Impacts of Chemical Reduction on Cotton Yields and Costs*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics College Station, Texas, September, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper, 1990.
- Knutson, R.D., E.G. Smith, J.W. Miller, C.R. Taylor, and J.B. Penson Jr., *Impacts of Chemical Reduction on Peanut Yields and Costs*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics College Station, Texas, October, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper, 1990.
- Knutson, R.D., E.G. Smith, J.W. Miller, C.R. Taylor, and J.B. Penson Jr., *Impacts of Chemical Reduction on Wheat Yields and Costs*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics College Station, Texas, July, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper, 1990.
- Knutson, R.D., J.W. Richardson, E.G. Smith, D.R. Sechrist Jr., J.L. Outlaw, D.P. Anderson, J. Holt, R.B. Schwart Jr., and others, *Implications of Farm Bill and FAPRI November Baseline on Representative Farms*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, 1990.
- Knutson, R.D., J.W. Richardson, E.G. Smith, J.L. Outlaw, D.R. Sechrist Jr., J. Holt, and R.B. Schwart Jr., Farm Bill Issues: Farm Level Effects of Frozen Target Prices, Flexibility and Milk Price Supports, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics June, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper, 1990.
- Knutson, R.D., M.E. Rister, W.R. Grant, and M.L. Waller, *Rice Policy Options and Consequences for the Farm Bill*, Policy Options and Consequences for the Farm Bill, edited by E.Smith, R.Knutson, and B.Flinchbaugh. Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University. January, 1990.
- Richardson, J.W., D.A. Hartman, D.P. Anderson, D.R. Sechrist Jr., E.G. Smith, J. Holt, J.L. Outlaw, and J. Trujillo, *Texas Panel Livestock Farms*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics November, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Data Base Report, 90-6, 1990.

- Richardson, J.W., D.P. Anderson, D.R. Sechrist Jr., E.G. Smith, J. Holt, J.L. Outlaw, and J. Trujillo, *Panel Farm Base Book: Livestock Farms and Ranches*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics November, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Data Base Report, 90-3, 1990.
- Richardson, J.W., D.P. Anderson, D.R. Sechrist Jr., E.G. Smith, J. Holt, J.L. Outlaw, and J. Trujillo, *Southeastern New Mexico Panel Sheep/Cattle Ranch*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics November, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Data Base Report, 90-21, 1990.
- Richardson, J.W., E.G. Smith, D.R. Sechrist Jr., and R.D. Knutson, *Farm Level Impacts of Flexibility*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics May, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper 9, 0-2, 1990.
- Richardson, J.W., E.G. Smith, D.R. Sechrist Jr., D.P. Anderson, D.C. Gerloff, J.L. Outlaw, and J. Trujillo, *Iowa Panel Farm*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics November, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper, 1990.
- Richardson, J.W., E.G. Smith, D.R. Sechrist Jr., D.P. Anderson, D.C. Gerloff, J.L. Outlaw, and J. Trujillo, *Kansas Panel Farm*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics November, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper, 1990.
- Richardson, J.W., E.G. Smith, D.R. Sechrist Jr., D.P. Anderson, D.C. Gerloff, J.L. Outlaw, and J. Trujillo, Mississippi Panel Farm, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics November, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper, 1990.
- Richardson, J.W., E.G. Smith, D.R. Sechrist Jr., D.P. Anderson, D.C. Gerloff, J.L. Outlaw, and J. Trujillo, *Missouri Panel Farm*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics November, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper, 1990.
- Richardson, J.W., E.G. Smith, D.R. Sechrist Jr., D.P. Anderson, D.C. Gerloff, J.L. Outlaw, and J. Trujillo, *North Dakota Panel Farm*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics November, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper, 1990.
- Richardson, J.W., E.G. Smith, D.R. Sechrist Jr., D.P. Anderson, D.C. Gerloff, J.L. Outlaw, and J. Trujillo, *Panel Farm Base Book: Crop Farms*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics November, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Data Base Report, 90-2, 1990.
- Richardson, J.W., E.G. Smith, D.R. Sechrist Jr., D.P. Anderson, D.C. Gerloff, J.L. Outlaw, and J. Trujillo, *Texas Panel Crop Farms*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics November, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper, 1990.
- Richardson, J.W., E.G. Smith, D.R. Sechrist Jr., D.P. Anderson, D.C. Gerloff, J.L. Outlaw, and J. Trujillo, *Washington Panel Crop Farm*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics November, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Data Base Report, 90-22, 1990.
- Richardson, J.W., J. Trujillo, D.P. Anderson, D.R. Sechrist Jr., E.G. Smith, J. Holt, and J.L. Outlaw, *Indiana Panel Hog Farms*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M

- University, Department of Agricultural Economics November, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Data Base Report, 90-5, 1990.
- Richardson, J.W., J. Trujillo, D.P. Anderson, D.R. Sechrist Jr., E.G. Smith, J. Holt, and J.L. Outlaw, *Missouri Panel Hog Farms*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics November, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Data Base Report, 90-4, 1990.
- Sechrist Jr., D.R., R.D. Knutson, D.U. Fisher, and J.C. Feist Jr., Consumer Purchasing Patterns in Selected Rural Panhandle Counties: Implications for Economic Development, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics College Station, Texas, July, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper, 1990.
- Smith, E.G., D.R. Sechrist Jr., and R.D. Knutson, *Targeting Proposal Evaluation-With Addendum*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics June, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper, 1990.
- Smith, E.G., R.D. Knutson, C.R. Taylor, and J.B. Penson Jr., *Impacts of Chemical Use Reduction on Crop Yields and Costs*, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Texas A&M University System, Cooperating with Tennessee Valley Authority, College Station, Texas, September, 1990.
- Taylor, C.R., J.B. Penson Jr., E.G. Smith, and R.D. Knutson, *Restricting Chemical Use in Agriculture: Its Paradoxical Economic Consequences*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics College Station, Texas, October, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper, 1990.
- Williams, G.W., and W.R. Grant, *Food Security and the Multilateral Trade Negotiations: The Case of Japanese Rice*, TAMRC Confidential Report Number C-1-90, Texas Agricultural Market Research Center, Texas A&M University, College Station, Texas, May, 1990.
- Williams, G.W., and W.R. Grant, *Trade Distorting Policies in the World Rice Market: Factors for Consideration by GATT*, TAMRC Staff Report SR-1-90, Texas Agricultural Market Research Center, Texas A&M University, College Station, Texas, October, 1990.
- Gerloff, D.C., J.W. Richardson, E.G. Smith, and R.D. Knutson, *Effects of Debt and Freezing Target Prices After* 1990 on Economic Viability of Representative Crop Farms in Texas, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper 89April, 1989.
- Gerloff, D.C., J.W. Richardson, E.G. Smith, and R.D. Knutson, *Impact on Representative Texas Crop Farms of Freezing Target Prices at 1990 Level*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper 89February, 1989.
- Gerloff, D.C., J.W. Richardson, R.D. Knutson, E.G. Smith, and D.A. Hartman, *Impact of Reduced Program Payments and Flexible Base on Representative Texas Farms*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics June, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper, 1989.
- Goodwin Jr., H.L., and G.W. Williams, An Assessment of Consumer Preferences Regarding Honey Purchases: The Case of Canadian Honey in the Dallas/Ft. Worth, Texas Market Area, TAMRC Confidential Report Number C-1-89, Texas Agricultural Market Research Center, Texas A&M Univ., College Station, Texas, October, 1989.
- Keough, M.J., J.L. Outlaw, E.G. Smith, and R.D. Knutson, *Are Farm Program Benefits Equitable Across Program Commodities?*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Working Paper 89College Station, Texas, 1989.

- Knutson, R.D., and E.G. Smith, *The Impact of the Cotton and Rice Marketing Loan on Farmer Release of Commodities: wp*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Issues Paper 891, College Station, Texas, 1989.
- Knutson, R.D., and R.E. Frisbie, *Alternative Systems for Achieving Chemical Use Reduction With Emphasis on Environmental Cross-Compliance*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics College Station, Texas, August, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper, 1989.
- Richardson, J.W., R.D. Knutson, E.G. Smith, D.C. Gerloff, and T.R. MacDiarmid, *Impact of Frozen and Reduced Target Prices on Representative Texas Farms: The CBO Baseline*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper 89May, 1989.
- Wahl, T.I., and G.W. Williams, Consequences of the Japanese Beef Import Quota Concessions: Implications for Current Negotiations, MERC Staff Report No Meat Export Research Center, Iowa State Univ, 3-89, 1989.
- Williams, G.W., *International Agricultural Trade and Policy: Issues and Implications for US Agriculture*, Report Number SS-2-89, Texas Agricultural Market Research Center, Texas A&M Univ., College Station, Texas, Sept, 1989.
- Williams, G.W., *Value-Added Research Investments: Boon or Boondoggle?*, Proceedings of an Organized Symposium, TAMRC Special Series Report Number SS-1-89, Texas Agricultural Market Research Center, Texas A&M University, College Station, Texas, August, 1989.
- Capps Jr., O.C., R.E. Branson, and D.S. Moen, *Consumer Perceptions of Randalls Food Markets, Inc: A Case Study*, Texas Agricultural Market Research and Development Center, Research Report MRC 88February, 1988.
- Knutson, R.D., R.B. Schwart Jr., and E.G. Smith, *Milk Self-Sufficiency: A Desirable Goal?*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics College Station, TX, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper, 1988.
- Richardson, J.W., Impact of Haying Wheat ACR Acres on Representative Texas Northern High Plains Farms, December, 1988.
- Richardson, J.W., G.L. Helms, C.F. Miller, and R.D. Knutson, *Economic Payoffs of MultiCrop Insurance and Disaster Programs for Cotton Producers in Selected Regions*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Staff Report 88January, 1988.
- Knutson, R.D., J.W. Richardson, E.G. Smith, M.E. Rister, W.R. Grant, L.A. Lippke, and C.L. Israelsen, *Economic Impacts of Payment Limits*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station and Extension Service, Bulletin, unpublished but available in, 1987.
- Wahl, T.I., and G.W. Williams, *The Japanese Livestock Industry Model: Second Generation*, Meat Export Research Center, Iowa State University, May, MERC Working Paper W, 1987.
- Wahl, T.I., D.J. Hayes, and G.W. Williams, *Japanese Beef Policy and GATT Negotiations: An Analysis of Reducing Assistance to Beef Producers*, MERC Staff Report No Meat Export Research Center, Iowa State University, Oct, 6-89, 1987.
- Gong, S., and G.W. Williams, *The Taiwanese Livestock Industry: Economic Structure and Policy Interventions*, Meat Export Research Center, Iowa State University, November, MERC Working Paper W, 1986.

- Lippke, L.A., J.W. Richardson, E.G. Smith, B.L. Harris, L.L. Jones, and J.G. Lee, *Impact of the Conservation Compliance Provisions of the Food Security Act of Interim Rules on the Texas Southern High Plains*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, Agricultural and Food Policy Center Report, October 1986, 1986.
- Sapp, S.G., and G.W. Williams, *The Socio-Economic Issues of Japanese Beef Imports*, MERC Staff Report No Meat Export Research Center, Iowa State University, September, 5-86, 1986.
- Shin, Y., and G.W. Williams, *The South Korean Livestock Industry: Economic Structure and Policy Interventions*, Meat Export Research Center, Iowa State University, June, MERC Working Paper W, 1986.
- Lacewell, R.D., J.R. Ellis, and R.C. Griffin, *Economic Implications of Changing Groundwater Use Patterns*, Center for Research in Water Resource, 1985.
- Williams, G.W., *Japanese Livestock Markets and Policy: Implications for US Beef Exports*, MERC Staff Report No Meat Export Research Center, Iowa State University, September, 7-85, 1985.
- Bromley, D.W., and R.C. Griffin, *An Institutional Perspective on the Use of Natural Resources and the Irrigation and Nitrate Contamination Problem*, WIS-WRC 83-06.Madison: Water Resources Center, University of Wisconsin-Madison, 1983.
- Knutson, R.D., M.L. Cook, and T.L. Sporleder, *Assessment of International Cooperative Coordination in World Grain Trade*, Texas Agricultural Market Research and Development Center, Texas A&M University and the Cooperatives Program of Economics, Statistics and Cooperative Service, USDA, College Station, Texas, 73 pp, 1980.
- Richardson, J.W., T.P. Zacharias, G.D. Condra, and D.D. Stebbins, *Economic Analysis of Alternative Farm Sizes in El Paso County, Texas*, Departmental Technical Report, DTR Number 79Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, 1979.
- Knutson, R.D., M.L. Cook, and T.L. Sporleder, *International Cooperative Coordination in World Grain Trade*, Texas Agricultural Market Research and Development Center of Texas A&M University and the Cooperatives Program of Economics, Statistics and Cooperatives Service of USDA, College Station, Texas, Spring, 54 pp, 1978.
- Knutson, R.D., and others, *Analysis of National Energy Plan: The Effects on Texas Agriculture*, The Texas A&M University System, MP 1331, College Station, Texas, June, 1977.

Computer Programs and Documentations

- Lee, Y.Y.S., and B.A. McCarl, *GAMS Model File Oriented Documentation for the Lignocellulosic Supply Chain Model*, Report to sungrant and material posted on mccarl web page, 2019.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., V2.1 Annual Direct and Fixed Ranch Overhead & Horse Costs For Southwest Texas spreadsheet. Software version 2.1, A spreadsheet calculator that estimates annual variable and fixed costs for livestock ranching enterprises. December, 2018.
- McCarl, B.A., Merging multiple runs in FASOM GAMS, 2016.
- McCarl, B.A., Notes on GAMS Equations chapter, 2016.
- McCarl, B.A., MILKORDII Federal milk marketing order econometric pricing model, 2012.

- Yates, J.A., J.G. Smith, and D. Holman, *Crop Cost*, iPhone/iPad App.Available from Apple App Store.Texas AgriLife Extension Service.December 2012, 2012.
- Yates, J.A., J.G. Smith, and D. Holman, *Water Cost*, iPhone/iPad App". Available from Apple App Store. Texas AgriLife Extension Service. December 2012, 2012.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., and B.B. Carpenter, *Drought Management For Beef Cows*, spreadsheet. Software version 1.0.A spreadsheet decision aid that presents five alternatives for beef cow management during extended drought conditions, November, 2011.
- Sturdivant, A.W., M.E. Rister, R.D. Lacewell, and C.S. Rogers, *Goal Seek Pamphlet for VIDRA? using Microsoft? Excel*, Texas Water Resources Institute., 2011.
- McCarl, B.A., GAMS Code that makes HTML files, 2009.
- Asheim, L.J., B.A. McCarl, J.W. Richardson, R. Tveters, and O. Myrland, *The Marine Harvest Salmon Price And Trade Model*, 2008.
- McCarl, B.A., Notes on Using the GAMS Put utility Command, 2008.
- Asheim, L.J., J.W. Richardson, R. Tveters, O. Myrland, and B.A. McCarl, *Developing a Price and Trade Model for Salmon and Trout*, 2007.
- Schneider, U.A., and B.A. McCarl, *GNUPLTXY Linking GAMS to GNUPLOT*, Software Interface and Documentation, Available HTTP: http://www.uni-hamburg.de/Wiss/FB/15/Sustainability/schneider/gnuplot/August 1998, Last Update in September 2006, 2007.
- Shah, K., and B.A. McCarl, E Paperfile Documentation, 2007.
- Pesti, G.M., D.V. Vedenov, and others, WUFFDA (Optimal Feed Formulation Programs for Poultry and Swine), 2006.
- Kenkel, P., and J.L. Park, Cooperative Gin Feasibility Template for Excel, Fall, 2005.
- Gillig, D., and B.A. McCarl, Scope of the Agricultural Sector in FASOMGHG: 2003 revision, 2003.
- Griffin, W.L., Aquaculture Cost Analysis, 2003.
- Griffin, W.L., Crawfish Harvest Evaluator for Aquaculture, 2003.
- Griffin, W.L., Fleet Management Simulation Model, 2003.
- Griffin, W.L., Generalized Bioeconomic Fishery Simulation Model, 2003.
- Griffin, W.L., Generalized Budget Simulation Model for Aquaculture, 2003.
- Griffin, W.L., Generalized Budget Simulation Model for Fishing Vessels, 2003.
- Griffin, W.L., Mariculture Cost Analysis, 2003.
- Griffin, W.L., Pond Growth Simulation Model, 2003.
- McGrann, J.M., J.G. Pena, and R.H. Jenson, *Pickup and Trailer Cost Analysis*, A TAEX computer software package to help compare cost of buying and operating vehicles and trailers, 2003.

Robinson, J.R.C., MPACT: Managing for Profitable Agriculture in Changing Times: Production Cost and Crop Selection Worksheet, A spreadsheet-based software decision tool distributed to 175 participants of Nov/Dec MPACT workshops and Cotton Short Course, 2003.

Gillig, D., and B.A. McCarl, Notes on a GAMS adaptation of the SGMCGE model, 2002.

Lee, H.C., and B.A. McCarl, FASOMGHG file structure, 2002.

Schneider, U.A., and B.A. McCarl, ASMGHG equations, 2002.

McGrann, J.M., R.B. Schwart Jr., and L.L. Falconer, *Bid Price for a Dairy Cow Decision Aid*, Agricultural Economics Dept, TCE, College Station, October, 2001.

Miranda, M.J., and D.V. Vedenov, AgRisk 2001, co-author of graphical interface and analytical engine, 2001.

Miranda, M.J., and D.V. Vedenov, *CompEcon MATLAB toolbox*, contributor, co-author of dynamic game routines, 2001.

Miranda, M.J., and D.V. Vedenov, *Standard Reinsurance Agreement (SRA) Simulator*, author of graphical interface, co-author of analytical engine, 2001.

Schwart Jr., R.B., Computation of a Uniform Price and Class Prices, Excel work Sheet, Agricultural Economics Department, TAMU, January, 2001.

McCarl, B.A., AGMGHG features, 2000.

McCarl, B.A., ASMGHG features, 2000.

McCarl, B.A., Notes on the EDSIM-Edwards Aquifer Region Economic and Hydrologic Simulator, 2000.

McCarl, B.A., Using the AMPI Cost Minimizing Milk Movement Model (AMPIGAMS), 2000.

McCarl, B.A., and U.A. Schneider, EPIC for ASMGHG, 2000.

McCarl, B.A., C.C. Chang, J.D. Atwood, and W.I. Nayda, *Documentation of ASM: The US Agricultural Sector Model-Draft Copy*, 2000.

McCarl, B.A., Basic ASM, 1999.

McCarl, B.A., GAMS IDE help contents, 1999.

McGrann, J.M., and J.L. Parker, *Cow-Calf SPA Software and Handbook*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University (May), 1999.

Rister, M.E., D.P. Anderson, L.G. Raun Jr., J.L. Outlaw, and L.L. Falconer, *Rice INSure: Rice Crop Insurance Evaluation Software*, Excel 97 spreadsheet (unpublished), 1999.

McCarl, B.A., Abridged GAMSCHK User Documentation, 1998.

McCarl, B.A., U.A. Schneider, and C.C. Chen, A Guide to Running Alternative Scenarios with ASM, 48, 1998.

Benton, B., M.E. Rister, L.L. Falconer, J.L. Outlaw, and E.G. Smith, *Cotton Land Tenure Evaluation Software Users Guide*, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University January, Faculty Paper FP 97-, 1997.

- Benton, B., M.E. Rister, L.L. Falconer, J.L. Outlaw, and E.G. Smith, *Grain Land Tenure Evaluation Software Users Guide*, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Faculty Paper FP 97-, 1997.
- Benton, B., M.E. Rister, L.L. Falconer, J.L. Outlaw, and E.G. Smith, *Rice Land Tenure Evaluation Software Users Guide*, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University January, Faculty Paper FP 97-, 1997.
- Schwart Jr., R.B., *AMPIGAMS Instructions*, Occasional Paper, Agricultural Economics Department TAEX, College Station, TX, 1997.
- Adams, D.M., and B.A. McCarl, TAMM Interface Guide, 1996.
- Falconer, L.L., M.E. Rister, J.L. Outlaw, E.G. Smith, and B. Benton, *Rice Land Tenure Evaluation Software-DOS 95 Version*, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University. November 1, 1996.
- Griffin, W.L., and G.D. Treece, A, Guide to the Financial Analysis of Shrimp Farming (Spreadsheet for Micro Computers), 1996.
- McCarl, B.A., A Guide to Running Alternative Scenarios with FASOM, 1996.
- McCarl, B.A., GAMS-Undocumented Features and Usage Tips, Texas A&M University, 1996.
- McCarl, B.A., gamschk/gamsbas/gamsmap announcement, 1996.
- McCarl, B.A., D.M. Adams, S.M. Winnett, and W. Driscoll, A Users Guide to the Forest and Agricultural Sector Optimization Model (FASOM), 1996.
- McCarl, B.A., R.B. Schwart Jr., and J.W. Siebert, Converting DAMPS into GAMS, 1996.
- Schwart Jr., R.B., *Solids Separator Budget Template*, Windows Version TAEX Software Manual, Agricultural Economics Department, TAMU, May, 1995.
- Schwart Jr., R.B., T. Kantor, J. Fox, and J.B. Ward, *Animal Waste Separator Budget*, Agricultural Economics Department, TAMU, 1995.
- Ziari, H.A., A.W. Sturdivant, M.E. Rister, B.A. McCarl, J.R. Conner, C.R. Long, and T.O. Knight, *SRPP-TDCJ: A Short-Run Production Planning Model for the Michaels Packing Plant*, Department of Agricultural Economics, unpublished documentation, 1995.
- Adams, D.M., R.J. Alig, J.M. Callaway, and B.A. McCarl, *Forest and Agricultural Sector Optimization Model: Model Description*, final draft report prepared for Steven Winnett, Climate Change Division, US EPA, March 1994, 1994.
- McCarl, B.A., GAMSBAS: A Program For Saving On Advanced Basis For GAMS, Working draft paper, 1994.
- McCarl, B.A., Installation Notes for GAMSCHK and GAMSBAS, Working draft paper, 1994.
- McCarl, B.A., C.C. Chang, J.D. Atwood, and W.I. Nayda, *Documentation of ASM: The US Agricultural Sector Model*, Resource Policy Analysis, 1994.
- McCarl, B.A., GAMSCHK User Documentation, 1993.
- McCarl, B.A., Texas Irrigation Model Documentation, 1993.
- Chang, C.C., and B.A. McCarl, Scope of ASM: The Agricultural Sector Model, Working draft paper, 1992.

- Jackman, J.A., A.D. Klosterboer, M.E. Rister, and others, *Users Manual for the Weed Control Advisor*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station MP-1734, February, 1992.
- Lacewell, R.D., J.F. Schumucher, D.J. Leatham, R.B. Schwart Jr., A.C. Lovell, and J.M. Sweeten, *Dairy Waste Management Estimation Worksheet*, Pending Texas Agricultural Extension Service, College Station, 1991.
- Lacewell, R.D., R.B. Schwart Jr., A.C. Lovell, G. Allen, and D.J. Leatham, *Dairy Compost Estimation Worksheet*, pending, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, 1991.
- McCarl, B.A., K.C. McCarl, D.W. Steinbach, and R. Howard, *Texas 4H Shotgun Competition Scoring Program Documentation*, 1991.
- McCarl, B.A., Printing S-232 Memberships, 1990.
- McCarl, B.A., and D.A. Bessler, Notes on Using the Jordanian Agricultural Model, 1990.
- McCarl, B.A., R. Brandt, and B.D. Boren, *Documentation for a Menu Driven Address/Mailing Label Database*, 1990.
- McCarl, B.A., *Documentation for a Personal Bibliographic Database*, Unpublished documentation, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, 1989.
- McCarl, B.A., Documentation of the Egyptian Agricultural Sector Model: How it Works and How to Use It, 1989.
- McCarl, B.A., EASM User Notes Dealing with the Computerized Version of EASM89, 1989.
- McCarl, B.A., Egyptian Agricultural Sector Policy Analysis Using the Egyptian Agricultural Sector Model (EASM) Suggestions for Future Work, unpublished, 1989.
- McCarl, B.A., *MEYEROOT Program Documentation*, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, 1989.
- McCarl, B.A., Procedure for Installing Risk Bibliographic Database, 1989.
- McCarl, B.A., REPFARM: Input form, 1989.
- McCarl, B.A., and A.W. Gray, Documentation for a Bibliographic Database, Unpublished documentation, 1989.
- McCarl, B.A., and A.W. Gray, Documentation for a Bibliographic Program, Texas A&M University, 1989.
- McCarl, B.A., B. Attia, and L. Quance, *Documentation of the Egyptian Agricultural Sector Model EASM89: How it works and How to use it*, 1989.
- Smaistrla, R., and M.E. Rister, *Lotus 1Spreadsheet for Financial Institutions Management of an Individual Credit Line*, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University SP-3, June, DIR 89-1, 1989.
- Smith, C.R., M.E. Rister, A.D. Klosterboer, E.F. Eastin, R.J. Mayer, M.E. Sterle, R.N. Coulson, N.D. Stone, J.A. Jackman, J.W. Stansel, J. Wheeler, M.J. Lin, J. Toland, J.W. Jordan, R. Rupani, and T. Toman, *Weed Control Advisor, Beta 1.0 Version, Mini-Manual (Revised)*, Faculty Staff Paper FP 89Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University. January, 1989.
- Chang, C.C., and B.A. McCarl, The Agricultural Sector Model, Texas A&M University, 1988.
- Chang, C.C., and B.A. McCarl, Users Guide to Agricultural Sector Model, 1988.
- McCarl, B.A., GAMS: A Primer on Basic Usage and Sector Modeling, Texas A&M University, 1988.

- McCarl, B.A., *RISKROOT Program Documentation*, Unpublished Documentation, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, 1988.
- McCarl, B.A., and C.C. Chang, Farm Program in Agricultural Sector Model, Texas A&M University, 1988.
- McCarl, B.A., and J.W. Pheasant, REPFARM Documentation of the Computer Model, 1988.
- McCarl, B.A., G.M. Perry, and A.W. Gray, Distribution Diskette in Support of the Manuscript entitled A Benders Decomposition Code for the Solution of Nonlinear Mixed-Integer Programs, Texas A&M University, 1988.
- McGrann, J.M., E.E. Davis, and others, *Beef Cattle Budgeting, Marketing, Financial Management, Planning Investment Analysis Templates*, TAES and TAEX, March, 1988.
- Romer, A.E., M.E. Rister, R.D. Kay, and M.A. Miller, *Evaluating Actual Cash Flows in Comparison to Projections A Microcomputer Spreadsheet Approach*, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University.DIR 88SPOctober, 1988.
- Smith, C.R., M.E. Rister, A.D. Klosterboer, E.F. Eastin, R.J. Mayer, M.E. Sterle, R.N. Coulson, N.D. Stone, J.W. Stansel, J. Wheeler, M.J. Lin, J. Toland, and J.W. Jordan, *Weed Control Advisor, Beta 1.0 Version, Mini-Users Manual*, Faculty Staff Paper FP 88-2, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University.May, 1988.
- McCarl, B.A., Livestock Database, Departmental Paper, 1986.
- McCarl, B.A., STABBED Spreadsheet, Memorandum to McGrann, Knight, Lippke, Rister and Martin to request review of STOBUD, 1986.
- McGrann, J.M., M.E. Rister, B.A. Babcock, M. Powell, and D. Lidiak, *Harvest Time Grain Marketing Decisions*, TAEX Microcomputer Software Decision Aid. Version 1.0, 1986.
- Novak, J.L., C.S. McIntosh, and M.E. Rister, *FARM L.P. A Total Farm Planning Economic Management Program*, The Alabama Cooperative Extension Service, Auburn University, Alabama.May, 1986.
- McCarl, B.A., and G. Paiz, MINSYS User Documentation: A System for Solving and Handling the Solutions of Linear Programming Problems, 1985.
- Davis, E.E., T.L. Sporleder, and K.A. Mahoney, *Fed Cattle Production and Marketing Analysis*, A Microcomputer Program, TAES and TAEX, 1984.
- Gerloff, D.C., J.G. Smith, G.C. Cornforth, K.W. Stokes, J.G. Pena, and R.H. Jenson, *Texas A&M Whole Farm Analysis and Records Management (TAMWFARM)*, A compiled TAEX computer software package to assist producers conduct whole farm financial analysis.1984. This package added a financial analysis function to farm and ranch record-keeping activities and was instrumental to help many producers to survive, 1984.
- McGrann, J.M., M.E. Rister, L.L. Frye, J. Wilde, and R.A. Davis, *Net Present Value, Internal Rate of Return*, TAEX Microcomputer Software Decision Aid. Version 4.0, 1984.
- Rister, M.E., G.W. Popp, L.L. Frye, J.M. McGrann, and C.J. Nixon, *Post Depreciation and Investment Tax Credit Calculations: A Microcomputer Aid*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station PMD 84, 1984.
- Rister, M.E., J.M. McGrann, and D. Geistweidt, *Stocker Cattle Production and Marketing Analysis*, TAEX Microcomputer Software Decision Aid. Version 2.06, 1984.
- Rister, M.E., T.L. Sporleder, D. Geistweidt, and A. Davis, *Forward Contracting Crops*, TAEX Microcomputer Software Decision Aid. Version 2.0, 1984.

- Sporleder, T.L., E.E. Davis, and K.E. Neils, *Live Cattle Futures and Options Hedging Evaluator: A Microcomputer Program*, TAES Computer Software Documentation Series, MP1620, 1984.
- Arthur, J., and B.A. McCarl, Extensions and Modifications to the Reactive Programming Algorithm of King and Ho, 1983.
- Rister, M.E., L.L. Frye, J.M. McGrann, and C.J. Nixon, *Calculating Depreciation and Investment Tax Credit Under the Economic Recovery Act of*, TAEX Microcomputer Software Decision Aid.1983, 1983.
- McCarl, B.A., and W. Domka, MINSYS user Documentation: A System for Solving and Handling the Solution of Linear Programming Problems, Unpublished program documentation, 1982.
- McCarl, B.A., and R. Smiley, VIVACE-A Linear Programming System, Unpublished program documentation, 1981.
- Rister, M.E., S.B. Harsh, and E.E. Fredericks, *TelPlan Manual 82 Form 0Line Information Storage and Retrieval Program*, Michigan State University, Agricultural Economics Department.June, 1981.
- Love, H.A., G. Lohr, and L.L. Falconer, *Agriculture Model: Model Description*, Data Resources, Inc., Lexington, Massachusetts, March, 10 pp, 1980.
- Love, H.A., G. Lohr, and L.L. Falconer, *Agriculture Model: On-Line Reference Manual*, Data Resources, Inc., Lexington, Massachusetts, March, 45 pp, 1980.
- Rister, M.E., *Users Guide for Stencil Cutting Program*, Michigan State University, Information Services Department. April, 1979.
- McCarl, B.A., and R.L. Thompson, *Input Form for Single Commodity Spatial Equilibrium Model*, Unpublished draft, 1977.
- McCarl, B.A., and J. Santini, *Linear and Quadratic Programming Problems Processor: A Simplified Method of Handling Linear and Quadratic Programming Problems*, Unpublished documentation, Purdue University Department of Agricultural Economics, 1975.
- Lacewell, R.D., J.E. Casey Jr., and L.L. Jones, *Breakeven Prices Between Cotton and Grain Sorghum: Texas High Plains*, Program Model Documentation, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, June, 1974.
- Blaylock, J., and L.L. Jones, *Economic-Ecological Input-Output Model, Program and Model Documentation 73-3*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, 1973.

Seminar Papers

- Fei, C.J., and B.A. McCarl, "Impacts of Climate Change on Water Projects Selection A Food-Energy-Water Nexus Study", Seminar presented at TAMU Ag Econ, 2021.
- Ishdorj, A.F., "The Contributions of Farmer Cooperatives to Production, Incomes, and Technology Adoption", Borlaug Seminar Series, 2021.
- McCarl, B.A., "Paris and On-Farm Carbon Sequestration Can Agriculture go to the Bank with it?", Seminar to TAMU Agricultural and Biological Engineering, September, 2021.

- Shcherbakova, A.V., "Mining for Favors: The Impact of Political Influence on Regulatory Enforcement", Department of Economics Seminar, University of Texas at Arlington.May, 2021.
- Shcherbakova, A.V., "Mining for Favors: The Impact of Political Influence on Regulatory Enforcement", Ivey Business School Seminar, Western University. January, 2021.
- Shcherbakova, A.V., "Mining for Favors: The Impact of Political Influence on Regulatory Enforcement", Seminar, Department of Ecnomics, University of Calgary, January, 2021.
- McCarl, B.A., and C.J. Fei, "Climate Change and Population Growth as they Stress the Food-Energy-Water Nexus: TAMSU- San Antonio", Virtually Presented at graduate seminar at Texas A&M San Antonio Oct, 2020.
- Ropicki, A.J., "Examining How Quota is Traded and Implied Discount Rates in the Gulf of Mexico IFQ Fisheries", National Marine Fisheries Service Southeast Regional Office Seminar Series St.Petersburg, FL, 2019.
- Fei, C.J., B.A. McCarl, and Y.W. Yang, "FEW Nexus Water Scarcity", TAMU Agricultural Economics, 2018.
- McCarl, B.A., "EDSIMR a regional FEW model", paper for small seminar of WEF Nexus modeling for NSF team, 2018.
- Wang, Z.M., B.A. McCarl, and S. Polasky, "Will the Market Lead to a Clean Electricity Future or Do We Need the Clean Power Plan --An Economic Analysis", Seminar at Tamu, April, 2017.
- Carpenter, C.W., and S. Loveridge, "Using Big Data in the Texas Federal Statistical Research Data Center to Examine Latino-owned Business", Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Faculty Presentation Series. College Station, TX, October, 2016.
- Harness, N.J., "Beginning a Career in Financial Planning", Agricultural Economics SKYP Lunch, Texas A&M University, 2016.
- Harness, N.J., "Building a Program Through Social Media", Financial Planning Department Opportunity Days, Texas Tech University, 2016.
- Harness, N.J., "Financial Management for First-Year Students of Veterinary Medicine", College of Veterinary Medicine, Texas A&M University, 2016.
- Harness, N.J., "Financial Planning Basics", Department of Construction Sciences, Texas A&M University, 2016.
- Harness, N.J., "Financial Planning Basics", Fundamentals of Agricultural Economics Analysis, Texas A&M University, 2016.
- Harness, N.J., "Financial Planning for Athletes", Division of Sports Management, Texas A&M University, 2016.
- Harness, N.J., "Working with Millennials", San Antonio Aggie Club, Texas A&M University, 2016.
- Loveridge, S., and C.W. Carpenter, "The Impact of Latino-Owned Business on Local Economic Performance and the Use of Federal Statistical Research Data Centers", Department of Agricultural, Food, and Resource Economics, Michigan State University, Brown Bag Series. East Lansing, MI, October, 2016.
- McCarl, B.A., A.W. Thayer, and Z.M. Wang, "Climate Change: Recent Developments and Economic Aspects of Policy", Presented at TAMU AGEC Graduate Student Seminar Series February 4, 2016.
- Torell, G.L., "Thermoelectric-Water Nexus, Background, and Future", UTEP Water Seminar Series, August, 2016.
- McCarl, B.A., "Climate Change Developments and Embodied Challenges for a TAMU AgriLife Scientist", Seminar in Ecosystem Science and Management, October, 2014.

- McCarl, B.A., "Climate Change Developments and Embodied Challenges for Development Research", Seminar in Borlaug Institute Program on Climate Change and Food Security October, 2014.
- McCarl, B.A., "How Feasible Are Dreams of Biofuels? An economic view and analysis", Presented at Texas A&M University, Qatar Jan, 2014.
- Ropicki, A.J., "Research and Funding Opportunities in Marine Resource Economics", Presentation: Texas A&M Department of Agricultural Economics Graduate Student Seminar Series, College Station, TX (November 2014), 2014.
- Vedenov, D.V., "Applied Computational Economics", Invited Workshop, North Carolina A&T State University, Greensboro, NC, December 2014, 2014.
- Carpenter, C.W., A.Y.H. Rupasingha, M. Quispe-Agnoli, and S. Loveridge, "Latino Immigrant Entrepreneurship in the United States", Graduate Research Symposium, Department of Agricultural, Food and Resource Economics, Michigan State University, East Lansing, MI, March, 2013.
- Dunn, R.A., "Health Economics and Agricultural Economics", 2013: University of KwaZulu-Natal, Department of Agricultural Economics, (February), 2013.
- Dunn, R.A., "The effect of fast-food exposure on child weight outcomes: an analysis by gender, race and residential location", University of Connecticut, Department of Agricultural and Resource Economics (December), 2013.
- Dunn, R.A., "The effect of fast-food exposure on child weight outcomes: an analysis by gender, race and residential location", Loyola University-Chicago, Department of Economics (November), 2013.
- Dunn, R.A., "The effect of fast-food exposure on child weight outcomes: an analysis by gender, race and residential location", Bryn Mawr College, Department of Economics (December), 2013.
- Knutson, R.D., M.A. Palma, M.S. Paggi, J. Seale, L.A.L. Ribera, and D.A. Bessler, "Role of Trade in Satisfying U.S. Fresh Fruit and Vegetable Demand", Presented at Institute of Food Products Marketing.Budapest, Hungary.2013, 2013.
- Palma, M.A., "Economic outlook and trends in the horticulture industry", Seminar Horticulture Department, Texas A&M University.02/14/13 College Station, TX, 2013.
- Palma, M.A., "International Development Programs in Guatemala", Borlaug Institute Seminar.02/07/13 College Station, TX, 2013.
- Palma, M.A., "Marketing Horticultural Crops", Pan American School of Agriculture Seminar.07/17/13 Zamorano, Honduras, 2013.
- Vedenov, D.V., and L.F. Sanchez, "Approaches to Design of Weather Insurance Contracts Under Data Limitations", Invited Presentation, South Dakota State University, Brookings, SD, September 2013, 2013.
- Dunn, R.A., "Does obesity reduce drunk driving fatalities sh", Sam Houston State University, Department of Economics, 2012.
- McCarl, B.A., "Economic Analyses of Agricultural Climate Vulnerability, Adaptation and Mitigation", Seminar at Texas Center for Climate Studies March 22, 2012 College Station, 2012.
- McCarl, B.A., "Economics, Agriculture and Climate Change: Turning toward adaptation", Presented at the TAMU Ag Econ Seminar Series, October 5, 2012.

- Palma, M.A., "Economic Outlook and Trends in the Horticulture Industry", Seminar at Purdue University. West Lafayette, IN.October 11, 2012, 2012.
- Penson Jr., J.B., "Capacity Utilization and Implications for Investment Expenditures", lecture presented at Armenian State Agrarian University, Yerevan Armenia, March 22, 2012, 2012.
- Robinson, J.R.C., "Marketing Choices by Texas Cotton Growers", November 26, 2012. Alar City, Xinjiang. Presented to faculty and students at Tarim University (60 participants), 2012.
- Robinson, J.R.C., "Marketing Choices by Texas Cotton Growers", November 2, 2012. Starkville, MS. Presented in Departmental Seminar, Mississippi State University (20 participants), 2012.
- Woodward, R.T., "Measuring additionality in federal and market-based conservation programs", Triangle Resource and Environmental Economics Seminar Series (NC State University, Duke University, and RTI International), 2012.
- Dunn, R.A., "Driving under the influence of obesity October 2011", University of Hawaii-Manoa, Department of Economics, (October), 2011.
- Dunn, R.A., "Spending on dislocated workders associated with decreased suicide risk following mass-layoff events January 2011", University of Iowa, Health Policy and Management (January), 2011.
- Dunn, R.A., "Spending on dislocated workers associated with decreased suicide risk following mass-layoff events March 2011", Bates College, Department of Economics (March), 2011.
- Griffin, R.C., "Are Water Rates All Theyre Blocked Up To Be?", New Frontiers in Engineering Science for Sustainability, Texas A&M University, September 28, 2011.
- Israel, A.A., J.W. Mjelde, R.M. Dudensing, and L.K. Cherrington, "The Value of Transportation Options for Improving the Quality of Life for the Rural Elderly", Presentation to the Retirees of the Texas A&M University Department of Agricultural Economics, College Station, November 1, 2011.
- Johnson, M.D., D.P. Anderson, H.L. Bryant, and A.D. Herring, "The Net Effect of Exchange Rates on Agricultural Inputs and Outputs", Department of Animal Science, Texas A&M University, Texas A&M University System, August, 2011.
- Ng, D.W., "The Ethics of Entrepreneurship", Dept. of Psychology, Texas A&M., 2011.
- Park, S.C., "Economic Analysis of Manure Harvesting Equipment Utilized in Feedyards for Dust Control", Texas AgriLife Research Monthly Seminar, Vernon, Texas (June), 2011.
- Park, S.C., "Sustainable Integrated Practices under Climate Changein the Southern Great Plains agricult ure in U.S. A", Daegu-Kyungpook Institute, South Korea (July) Chonbuk National University, Department of Agricultural Economics, South Korea (July, 2011), Korean Rural Economic Institute, South Korea (July, 2011), 2011.
- Ropicki, A.J., and D. Rolli, "Social Network Analysis for Economists: Basic Concepts and an Application to Italian Artisanal Fishery Markets", J. Wayne Reitz Seminar Series in Food and Resource Economics (University of Florida), Gainesville, FL (March), 2011.
- Rosson III., C.P., "Impacts of CAFTA-DR on Central America-US Trade", Universidad Centro America, Managua, Nicaragua, October 14, 2011.
- Rosson III., C.P., "Overview of UVG-TAMU Graduate Program", Guatemala City, Guatemala, January 20, 2011.

- Rosson III., C.P., and R.F. Costa, "Impacts of Panama Canal Expansion on US Cotton Exports", Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas Tech University, October 28, 2011.
- Bevers, S.J., "Cow-calf SPA and the Role of Veterinarians in Cow-calf Analysis April 13", College of Veterinary Science Senior Class Lecture. College Station, Texas. April 13. Audience: 12, 2010.
- Dunn, R.A., "The effect of fast-food availability on fast-food consumption and obesity among rural residents: an analysis by race/ethnicity November 2010", University of Illinois-Chicago, Institute for Government Policy, (November), 2010.
- Higgins, L.M., and K.K. Litzenberg, "Evaluation of an Innovative Team-Taught Agribusiness Marketing Course", Department of Agricultural Economics departmental seminar. College Station, TX.October, 2010.
- Ishdorj, A.F., M.K. Crepinsek, and H.H. Jensen, "National School Lunch Program and its Effect on Childrens Diet", Markets and Information Brown Bag Workshop, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, College Station, Texas, September 10, 2010.
- Ishdorj, A.F., M.K. Crepinsek, and H.H. Jensen, "National School Lunch Program, and its Effect on Childrens Diet", Markets and Information Brown Bag Workshop, Department of Agricultural Economics, Markets and Information Brown Bag Workshop, 2010.
- Litzenberg, K.K., "Are you Wired for Teaching the Millennials?", seminar presented as part of a workshop with Sam Houston State University faculty, November 23, 2010.
- Litzenberg, K.K., "Are you Wired for the Millennials?", seminar presented University of Florida Faculty, October 8.See http://icsde.ifas.ufl.edu/Accordent/live/Litzenb erg for electronic copy aired over the University of Florida network, 2010.
- Litzenberg, K.K., "Millennial Students, How do you learn?", seminar presented to ANSC 402, Glen Holub instructor, September 15, 2010.
- McCarl, B.A., "Agricultural/Environmental Challenges and Economic Analysis", Presented at TAMU AGEC SKYP Lunch February, 2010.
- McCarl, B.A., "Technology and Returns to Research", Presented at Agricultural Economics Faculty Meeting, November, 2010.
- Penson Jr., J.B., "Enhancing Classroom Communications", video conference webinar presentation to faculty at Korea University, Seoul Korea, April 18, 2010.
- Penson Jr., J.B., "Investment Expenditures: A Macro and Micro Perspective", lecture presented at Armenian State Agrarian University, Yerevan Armenia, November 17, 2010.
- Bessler, D.A., "On Corporate Structure, Strategy, and Performance: A Study with directed Graphs and PC Algorithm, Agribusiness Research Form", Texas A&M University, November 3, 2009.
- Dunn, R.A., R.M. Nayga Jr., and J.R. Sharkey, "Calculating a Store-Level Price Index for Fresh Fruits and Vegetables: Comparing the Thrifty Food Basket with an Index that Accounts for Substitution", Department of Economics, University of Arkansas Fayetteville Arkansas. February 19, 2009.
- Ishdorj, A.F., and H.H. Jensen, "Bayesian Estimation of a Censored Demand System for Breakfast Cereals", Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, College Station, Texas, February, 2009.
- Litzenberg, K.K., "Using Information Technology to Improve Classroom Success", seminar to Agricultural Economics faculty, March 6, 2009.

- McCarl, B.A., "Climate Change, Forests and Ecosystems", Seminar at TAMU Department of Ecosystem Science and Management February, 2009.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Assessing the Market for Foods for Health", EU ATHENS Program, Technical University of Madrid Spain March 18, 2009.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Consumer Acceptance and Willingness to Pay for Irradiated Foods: A Non-hypothetical Economic Experiment", Department of Food Science, University of Arkansas, Fayetteville, Arkansas, February 16, 2009.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Food Industry Market Issues and Trends: Domestic and International Dimensions", Walton College of Business, University of Arkansas, Fayetteville, Arkansas, March 25, 2009.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Issues in Food Quality Management", Master in Food Quality Management Program, Technical University of Madrid Spain March 16, 2009.
- Ropicki, A.J., S.L. Larkin, and C.E. Adams, "Willingness to Pay for a Product Integrity Labeling Program", Food and Resource Economics Brown Bag Seminar, Gainesville, FL (November), 2009.
- Shaw, W.D., "Risk and Uncertainty in Natural Resource and Environmental Management", Florida International University November, 2009.
- Shaw, W.D., and R.T. Woodward, "Water Quantity, Quality, Risk and Uncertainty: What Water Resource Managers Wish They Knew in the 21st Century", Presented at Michigan State University, May, 2009.
- Bryant, H.L., "Biofuels Economics and Policy", Seminar presented at the Department of Soil and Crop Sciences, Texas A&M University, January 30, 2008.
- Cai, Y.X., and B.A. McCarl, "Water Scarcity, Climate Change and Inter-basin Water Transfers", Presented at MIT, Climate Change Group, 2008.
- Ishdorj, A.F., "Use of Simulation Methods in Estimation Demand System", Food and Resources Economics Department, University of Florida, Orlando, FL, October, 2008.
- Ishdorj, A.F., and H.H. Jensen, "Bayesian Estimation of Censored AIDS Model for Cereal Products", Human Resources Workshop, Department of Economics, Iowa State University, Ames, IA, September, 2008.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Incentive-Compatible Experimental Mechanisms", Agricultural University of Athens Greece May 30, 2008.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Nutrition and Health: Policies and Economic Research Challenges", Norwegian Agricultural Economics Research Institute, Oslo Norway May 7, 2008.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Nutrition and Health: Policies and Economic Research Challenges", University of Arkansas Fayetteville Arkansas May 15, 2008.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Nutrition and Health: Policies and Economic Research Challenges", Tyson Foods Inc., Springdale Arkansas June 26, 2008.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Obesity, Nutrition, and Health: Policies and Economic Research Challenges", National Taiwan University Taipei Taiwan April 25, 2008.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Value Theory", Agricultural University of Athens Greece May 28, 2008.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Willingness to Pay for Irradiated Foods", Argentine Food Sanity and Quality National Service (SENASA), Buenos Aires Argentina April 8, 2008.

- Abeygunawardena, P., "Energy Trade Options in the SAARC Region", Bangkok, Thailand, June, 2007.
- Bryant, H.L., "Biofuels Research Activities at AFPC", Seminar presented at the Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, April 24, 2007.
- Ishdorj, A.F., A.L. Carriquiry, H.H. Jensen, and K.L. Schalinske, "Choline Intakes in the Diets of the US Population are Low", Human Resources Workshop, Department of Economics, Iowa State University, November, 2007.
- McCarl, B.A., "How Feasible Are Dreams of Biofuels? An economic view", Presented at TAMU Department of Crop Science, Sept, 2007.
- McCarl, B.A., "How Feasible Are Dreams of Biofuels? Opinions and analysis with a view toward GHGs", Seminar presented at Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics, April, 2007.
- McCarl, B.A., "Is Texas the most vulnerable state to Climate Change?", Presented at the TAMU Ag Econ, Sept 20, 2007.
- McCarl, B.A., "US Agriculture and the Climate Change/Energy Squeeze Part II Climate Change Mitigation Harvesting the Greenhouse", Presented at the Department of Agriculture and Resource Economics, Colorado State University, Fort Collins, Aug 14, 2007.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "A Non-Hypothetical Economic Experiment to Assess Consumers Willingness to Pay for Reduced Risk of Foodborne Illness", International Crops Research Institute for the Semi-Arid Tropics (ICRISAT), Hyderabad, India.February 8, 2007.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Assessing the Market for Foods for Health- India", International Crops Research Institute for the Semi-Arid Tropics (ICRISAT), Hyderabad, India February 8, 2007.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Assessing the Market for Foods for Health-Italy", University of Bologna, Italy June 22, 2007.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Assessing the Market for Foods for Health- Spain", EU ATHENS Program, Universidad Politecnica de Madrid, Spain November 23, 2007.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Consumer Acceptance of Irradiated Food Products", EU ATHENS Program, Universidad Politecnica de Madrid, Spain November 21, 2007.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Economic Experiments", University of Naples, Italy September 12, 2007.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Experimental Economics Applications in Food and Agriculture", Korea University Seoul, Korea October 16, 2007.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Experimental Economics Concepts and Issues", Agricultural University of Athens, Athens, Greece March 5, 2007.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Hypothetical Experimental Methods", University of Naples, Italy, September 12, 2007.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Incentive-Compatible Experimental Mechanisms", University of Naples, Italy September 13, 2007.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Marketing and Economics of Foods for Health", National Taiwan University Taipei, Taiwan March 15, 2007.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "New Product Valuation", Agricultural University of Athens, Athens, Greece, March 6, 2007.

- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Nutritional Label Use, Diet Quality, and Obesity", National Taiwan University Taipei, Taiwan, March 16, 2007.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Value Theory", University of Naples, Italy September 11, 2007.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Valuing Novel Foods: An Experimental Approach", University of Tokyo, Japan March 13, 2007.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Willingness to Pay for Reduced Risk of Foodborne Illness: A Non-Hypothetical Field Experiment", Institute of Economics Research Universidad Nacional Autde M, Mexico City May 23, 2007.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Willingness to Pay for Reduced Risk of Foodborne Illness: A Non-Hypothetical Field Experiment- Tokyo", Tokyo University of Agriculture, Tokyo, Japan March 13, 2007.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Willingness to Pay for Reduced Risk of Foodborne Illness: A Nonhypothetical Field Experiment-Korea", Korea University Seoul, Korea October 15, 2007.
- Penson Jr., J.B., "Structural Change in US Corn and Ethanol Markets", Korean Rural Economics Institute, Seoul, South Korea. October 31, 2007.
- Rosson III., C.P., "Challenges and Opportunities for Agriculture in Iraq", Department of Agricultural Economics, AEAA Club, November 1, 2007.
- Ward, M.A., B. Norby, and B.A. McCarl, "The High Plains Project", Presented at TCFA, Amarillo, 25 July, 2007.
- Wetzstein, M.E., and D.V. Vedenov, "Toward an Optimal Ethanol Fuel Subsidy- Raleigh", Invited presentation, Dept. of Agricultural and Resource Economics, North Carolina State University, Raleigh, NC, April, 2007.
- Woodward, R.T., "Observations and econometrics in a sequential auction for fishing licenses", Economics and Environment Network Seminar, Australian National University Canberra, Australia.Nov.27 and to office of Environmental Policy and Climate Change, Department of Sustainability and Environment, Victoria, Australia (Nov.26), 2007.
- Woodward, R.T., "The status and structure of water quality trading in the United States", Presented to the Austrialian Department of the Environment and Water Resources, Canberra, Australia (Dec.4) and at a Water Quality Workshop, Department of Environment and Climate Change, New South Wales, Sydney, Australia (Dec.6), 2007.
- Wu, X.M., "Exponential Series Estimator for Multivariate Densities", Presented at TAMU-Econ, 2007.
- Wu, X.M., "The Global Joint Distribution of Income and Health", Presented at TAMU-Ag. Econ, 2007.
- Wu, X.M., "The Global Joint Distribution of Income and Health", Presented at UT Austin LBJ School of Public Policy, 2007.
- Arachchige, U., S.D. Dharmasena, and J. Weerahewa, "Stability of Rice Prices in Sri Lanka: An Autoregressive Modeling Approach", International Food Policy Research Institute (IFPRI), Washington DC, USA (work done for a book chapter: Rice Economy in South Asia), 2006.
- Boadu, F.O., "Food Safety Regulations", Presentation prepared as part of Fellowship Program at Food Safety Inspection Service (2006-2007), https://webctvista, 2006.
- Boadu, F.O., "Listeria in Ready-to-Eat Food", Presentation prepared as part of Fellowship Program at Food Safety Inspection Service (2006-2007), 2006.
- Capps Jr., O.C., R.M. Nayga Jr., and Y. Yuan, "Demand Analysis of Phytosterol Enriched Food Products", Kellogg Company, Battle Creek, Michigan, February 3, 2006.

- Ishdorj, A.F., "BMI and Added Sugar in Diets", Econometrics Workshop, Department of Economics, Iowa State University, Ames, Iowa, November, 2006.
- Jones, E., "How Do Immature Market Economies Become Global Competitors: Whose Example Should They Follow?", Presented for the Jordan Institute, TAMU, April 5th, 2006.
- McCarl, B.A., "Biofuel Based GHG Mitigation and Energy Security Enhancement: An Analysis of Agricultural Contributions", Seminar at National Environmental Trust and Lincoln University Christchurch, NZ, 2006.
- McCarl, B.A., "Biofuels: Will We See More? An Economists View ntu", Presented at National Taiwan University, Taipei, Taiwan, Dec, 2006.
- McCarl, B.A., and L. Elbakidze, "TAMU-FAZD High Plains Study Some Details on the Economic Component", Seminar to Texas Cattle Feeders Association, Amarillo, September, Amarillo, 2006.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Assessing Willingness to Pay for Novel Foods", Faculty of Economics, University of Novi Sad, Serbia. April 4, 2006.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Consumer Acceptance of Irradiated Foods", Godrej Agrovet Pvt.Ltd., Mumbai, India.February 21, 2006.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Consumer Behavior and Food Marketing", Invited Lecture, International Centre for Advanced Mediterranean Agronomic Studies (CIHEAM), Zaragoza, Spain. November 15, 2006.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Consumers Willingness to Pay for Irradiated Foods", International Seminar on Production of Safe and Quality Meat Products, Kerala Agricultural University, India. February 24, 2006.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Food Safety Issues in the US", Polytechnic University of Catalonia, Barcelona, Spain. November 13, 2006.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Marketing Plan", Fortalecimiento de la Competitividad de los Agronegocios (PFCA), San Salvador, El Salvador. November 4, 2006.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Marketing Plan: Part II", Fortalecimiento de la Competitividad de los Agronegocios (PFCA), San Salvador, El Salvador. December 6, 2006.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Marketing Research", Fortalecimiento de la Competitividad de los Agronegocios (PFCA), San Salvador, El Salvador. December 7, 2006.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Obesity, Health, and Nutritional Labels: Implications for Food Policy and Industry", School of Management and Economics, Beijing Institute of Technology, China.May 23, 2006.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Perspectives on Quality Assurance in Agro-Food Marketing", Invited Lecture, International Centre for Advanced Mediterranean Agronomic Studies (CIHEAM), Zaragoza, Spain.November 17, 2006.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Quality Assurance and Consumers", Invited Lecture, International Centre for Advanced Mediterranean Agronomic Studies (CIHEAM), Zaragoza, Spain. November 16, 2006.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Use of Experimental Economics Concepts in Assessing the Demand and Willingness to Pay for Quality Assurance Products", Invited Lecture, International Centre for Advanced Mediterranean Agronomic Studies (CIHEAM), Zaragoza, Spain.November 17, 2006.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Willingness to Pay for Reduced Risk of Foodborne Illness: A Non-Hypothetical Field Experiment- Taiwan", Department of Agricultural Economics, National Taiwan University, Taipei, Taiwan.December 15, 2006.

- Nayga Jr., R.M., and O.C. Capps Jr., "Assessing Consumers Willingness to Pay for New Ingredient Technologies and Heart Health Claims", Kellogg Company, Battle Creek, Michigan, February 3, 2006.
- Ng, D.W., "The Dark Side of Relational Ties", Department Brown Bag Seminar, TAMU, 2006.
- Prasodjo, D., B.A. McCarl, and J. Gan, "Threat Assessment Using an Integrative Approach of Probabilistic Risk Modeling and Stochastic Programming with an Application to Southern Pine Beetle Outbreaks", Seminar, TAMU Agricultural Econ, 2006.
- Prasodjo, D., B.A. McCarl, and J. Gan, "Threat Assessment Using an Integrative Approach of Probabilistic Risk Modeling and Stochastic Programming with an Application to Southern Pine Beetle Outbreaks amu seminar", Seminar, TAMU Agricultural Econ, 2006.
- Shaw, W.D., and others, "Perceived Mortality Risks and Healthful Food Products: An Experiment", Presented at Texas A&M University, March 2006, and at California Poytechnic at San Luis Obispo, November, 2006.
- Shaw, W.D., M. Riddel, P.M. Jakus, P. Jindapon, and M.W. Walker, "Perceived Mortality Risks of Arsenic in Drinking Water ut", presented at the University of Texas School of Public Health, Houston, April, 2006.
- Siebert, J.W., and K.K. Litzenberg, "Gender Related Differences in Agricultural Economics Students", Center for Teaching Excellence, Texas A&M University, Brown Bag Luncheon Presentation, October 16, 2006.
- Stuth, J.W., B.A. McCarl, M. Scott, B. Norby, R. Srinivasan, and M.A. Ward, "Development and Application of Methods to Analyze Consequences of Interventions to Mitigate an FMD Outbreak in the Feedlot Industry of Texas: Presentation", Presentation to West Texas Academics, 2006.
- Ward, M.A., B. Norby, and B.A. McCarl, "The High Plains Project sept", Seminar to Texas Cattle Feeders Association, Amarillo, September, 2006.
- Wu, X.M., and J.M. Perloff, "Information-Theoretic Deconvolution Estimator of Treatment Effect Distribution mont", presented at University of Montreal, 2006.
- Wu, X.M., and J.M. Perloff, "Information-Theoretic Deconvolution Estimator of Treatment Effect Distribution oksu", presented at Oklahoma State University, 2006.
- Wu, X.M., and J.M. Perloff, "Information-Theoretic Deconvolution Estimator of Treatment Effect Distribution smu", presented at Southern Methodist University, 2006.
- Wu, X.M., and J.M. Perloff, "Information-Theoretic Deconvolution Estimator of Treatment Effect Distribution tamu", presented at Texas A&M University, 2006.
- Davis, G.C., "Parental Time Allocations, Role Conflicts, and Childrens Dietary Intake and Outcome Measures", Presentation given at University of Kentucky Lexington Ky. February 18, 2005.
- Elbakidze, L., "Ex Ante versus Ex post Bioterrorism Mitigation: Better Safe than Sorry? : Seminar", Seminar Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, March, 2005.
- Gan, J., "Forest bioenergy", A seminar presentation, November 21, Fujian Agriculture and Forestry University, China, 2005.
- Gan, J., "Research in forest economics", A seminar presentation, November 23, Fujian Agriculture and Forestry University, China, 2005.
- Ishdorj, A.F., "Consumer Choices of Nutritionally Enhanced Juices: The Case of Orange Juice", Human Resources Workshop, Department of Economics, Iowa State University, Ames, Iowa, November, 2005.

- McCarl, B.A., "Choices Status, Initiatives and Possible help from the profession", Seminar at TAMU, February, 2005.
- McCarl, B.A., "Choices Status, Initiatives and Possible Interactions", Presented at CFARE Board Meeting, Washington, D.C., May 17, 2005.
- McCarl, B.A., "Economic Explorations of Biofuel Possibilities and Greenhouse Gas Emission Mitigation Role", Presented at 2005 Killer Bees Chevron MET Learning Group Field Trip and Learning Event Number 2 Tuesday November 29, 2005.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Consumer Acceptance and Willingness to Pay for Irradiated Foods", Philippine Nuclear Research Institute and Department of Agriculture, Manila, Philippines, June 14, 2005.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Consumer Acceptance and Willingness to Pay for Irradiated Foods", Venky Food Company, Pune, India, April 14, 2005.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Consumer Acceptance and Willingness to Pay for Irradiated Foods", Kerala Agricultural University, Kochi, India, April 12, 2005.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Economic and Non-Economic Factors Affecting Consumer Behavior", International Centre for Advanced Mediterranean Agronomic Studies (CIHEAM), Zaragoza, Spain, November 29, 2005.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Improving and Promoting International Education and Research", Forum Speaker, Isabela State University, Echague, Isabela, Philippines, July 12, 2005.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Indonesia Ministry of Agricultures Conference on Food Safety, Risk Communication, and Food Irradiation", Jakarta, Indonesia, January, 2005.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Invited Expert and Seminar Speaker", Indian National Nuclear Agency (Bhabha), Mumbai, India, April, 2005.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Invited Forum Speaker", Isabela State University, Echague, Isabela, Philippines, July, 2005.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Invited Lecturer, Centro Internacional de Altos Estudios Agronomicos Mediterraneos (CIHEAM)", Instituto Agronomico Mediterraneo de Zaragoza, Spain, December, 2005.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Invited Seminar Speaker", Bogor Agricultural University, Indonesia, January, 2005.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Invited Seminar Speaker", Ibmec School of Business and Economics, Sao Paulo, Brazil, August, 2005.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Invited Seminar Speaker", Indonesia National Nuclear Energy Agency, Jakarta, Indonesia, January, 2005.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Invited Seminar Speaker", Norwegian Agricultural Economics Research Institute, Oslo, Norway, April, 2005.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Invited Seminar Speaker", Philippine Nuclear Research Institute, Manila, Philippines, June, 2005.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Invited Seminar Speaker", Universidad Nacional Agraria La Molina, Lima, Peru, June, 2005.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Marketing of Irradiated Food Products", INDOGAMMA, Cibitung, Bekasi, Indonesia, January 20, 2005.

- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Marketing of Irradiated Foods in the US", Bhabha Atomic Research Centre, Mumbai, India, April 15, 2005.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Neoclassical Model of Consumer Behavior and Extensions", International Centre for Advanced Mediterranean Agronomic Studies (CIHEAM), Zaragoza, Spain, November 30, 2005.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Nutrition and Health in the US: Economic Policies, Issues, and Research Challenges", Ibmec School of Business and Economics, Sao Paulo, Brazil, August 1, 2005.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Nutrition, Health, and Food Safety Economics", International Centre for Advanced Mediterranean Agronomic Studies (CIHEAM), Zaragoza, Spain, December 2, 2005.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Nutritional Food Labels, Health, and Obesity: Implications for the Agri-Food Industry", Polytechnic University of Madrid, Spain, November 28, 2005.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Nutritional Label Use, Caloric Intakes, and Obesity", Norwegian Agricultural Economics Research Institute, Oslo, Norway, April 25, 2005.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Polytechnic University of Madrid", Spain, December 2005, Invited Seminar Speaker, 2005.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Research Program and Capabilities", Kellogg Company, Battle Creek, Michigan, March 31, 2005.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Willingness to Pay for Irradiated Foods", Bogor Agricultural University, Bogor, Indonesia, January 22, 2005.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Willingness to Pay Study for ARTC Derived Value-Added Food Product", Universidad Nacional Agraria La Molina, Lima, Peru, June 1, 2005.
- Wu, X.M., and J.M. Perloff, "China's Income Distributions 1985-2001 davis", presented at UC Davis, 2005.
- Wu, X.M., and J.M. Perloff, "China's Income Distributions 1985-2001 md", presented at University of Maryland, 2005
- Wu, X.M., and J.M. Perloff, "China's Income Distributions 1985-2001 ncsu", presented at North Carolina State University, 2005.
- Wu, X.M., and J.M. Perloff, "Information-Theoretic Deconvolution Estimator of Treatment Effect Distribution tul", presented at Tulane University, 2005.
- Gan, J., "Opportunities and challenges in exporting US forest products to China", Presented at Temple-Inland, Inc., February 2, Diboll, TX, 2004.
- Gracia, A., M. Loureiro, and R.M. Nayga Jr., "Consumer Awareness and Willingness to Pay for Nutritional Labeling", Nordic Association of Agricultural Scientist and the Danish Research Institute of Food Economics NJF Seminar Number 366: Food Consumption Behavior, Royal Veterinary and Agricultural University, Copenhagen, Denmark, November 16, 2004.
- Jones, E., V.S. Salin, M.E. Rister, and C. Kimbro, "Assessing Teamwork in Masters Level Agribusiness Programs", Presented at Provosts luncheon and Texas A&M University Assessment Conference, February, 2004.
- Loureiro, M., and R.M. Nayga Jr., "Analyzing Factors Affecting Obesity Rates in OECD Countries", Nordic Association of Agricultural Scientist and the Danish Research Institute of Food Economics NJF Seminar Number 366: Food Consumption Behavior, Royal Veterinary and Agricultural University, Copenhagen, Denmark, November 17, 2004.

- McCarl, B.A., "Insights from Agricultural GHG Offset studies", Presented at USDA ERS, Washington D.C, October, 2004.
- McCarl, B.A., "Risk, Animals, AgroTerrorism and Economics Adapting Economic Methodology to a New Look at an Old Problem", Presented at the Institute of Food Science and Engineering, Texas Science Partnership Meeting, College Station, TX, April 6, 2004.
- McCarl, B.A., and L. Elbakidze, "Risk, Animals, AgroTerrorism and Economics Adapting Economic and Management Methodology to an Old Problem", Presented at USDA ERS, Washington, DC, October, 2004.
- Michelsen, A.M., "Economic Impacts of Drought and Methods to Evaluate Changes in River Basin Institutional Policies Market-Based Water Allocation to Reduce Losses", Institute for Geography and Natural Resource Science, Chinese Academy of Science, Beijing, Peoples Republic of China August 27.Invited, 2004.
- Michelsen, A.M., "Using Integrated Economic, Hydrologic, Environmental and Institutional Models to Analyze Alternative Water Resources Policy and Allocation Impacts", Qinghai Province Ministry of Water Resources, Xining, Peoples Republic of China. August 15. Invited, 2004.
- Miranda, M.J., and D.V. Vedenov, "Credit, Insurance, and Market Contracts in Dynamic Agricultural Risk Management", Invited Presentation, Dept. of Agricultural Economics, Purdue University, West Lafayette, IN, April, 2004.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Consumer Acceptance of Genetically Modified Food in the US", Department of Agricultural Economics, Extension, and Rural Development, University of Pretoria, Pretoria, South Africa, April 30, 2004.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Consumer Acceptance of Irradiated Prepared and Processed Food", Food Irradiation Research Coordination Meeting Sponsored by Food and Agriculture Organization (FAO) and International Atomic Energy Agency (IAEA) 2004, Pretoria, South Africa, April 28, 2004.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Do Food Labels and Health Claims Affect Consumer Choice and Diet Quality?", Agricultural University of Athens, Athens, Greece, January 22, 2004.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Do Nutritional Labels Affect Consumer Choice and Diet Quality?", University of Bologna, Italy, March 16, 2004.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Escola Superior Agraria", Coimbra, Portugal, May, Invited Seminar Speaker, and Lecturer, 2004.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Food Labeling, Information, and Consumer Demand", Escola Superior Agraria, Coimbra, Portugal, May 28, 2004.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Invited Lecturer and Seminar Speaker", University of Bologna, Italy, March, 2004.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Invited Seminar Speaker", Department of Agricultural Economics, University of Pretoria, Pretoria, South Africa, April, 2004.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Invited Seminar Speaker", INRA, Paris, France, February, 2004.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Invited Seminar Speaker", Agricultural University of Athens, Greece, January, 2004.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Parental Time, Role Conflicts, and Childrens Diet: Study Design and Challenges", University of Bologna, Italy, March 17, 2004.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Parental Time, Role Conflicts, and Childrens Obesity", Department of Agricultural and Consumer Economics, University of Illinois, Urbana, Illinois, September 10, 2004.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Parental Time, Role Constraints, and Childrens Diet", INRA, Paris, France, February 13, 2004.

- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Willingness to Pay for Genetically Modified Food: Role of Risk and Benefit Information", Food Policy Institute, Rutgers University, New Brunswick, New Jersey, September 27, 2004.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., A. Silva, and L. Cisneros-Zevallos, "Improving Income of Small-Scale Producers in Peru through Production, Processing, and Marketing of Andean Root and Tuber Crops", Department of Horticulture, Texas A&M University, College Station, Texas, July 19, 2004.
- Ng, D.W., "Understanding and Managing Supply Chain Network Dynamics", Department of Rural Economy, University of Alberta, 2004.
- Smith, C.T., and J. Gan, "Forest biomass and bioenergy: opportunities and barriers", Presented at Temple-Inland, Inc., December 2, Diboll, TX, 2004.
- Vedenov, D.V., and M.J. Miranda, "Savings and Credit vs. Insurance in Long-Term Agricultural Risk Management", Invited Presentation, Economic Research Service, USDA, Washington, DC, July, 2004.
- Wu, X.M., and J.M. Perloff, "China's Income Distributions 1985-2001 tamu", presented at Texas A&M University, 2004.
- Gan, J., "Causality relationships among wildland fire, ENSO, timber harvest, and urban sprawl", Seminar presentation, September 19, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, 2003.
- Gillig, D., and B.A. McCarl, "Econometric Approaches to Appraise the Effects of Climate Change on Agriculture", Seminar to climate change group, Texas A&M, 2003.
- Gillig, D., and B.A. McCarl, "Water Use and Policy Management: Concepts and Applications", Presented at the Department of Economics The University of the Thai Chamber of Commerce, Bangkok, Thailand January 6, 2003.
- McCarl, B.A., "Economic Explorations on the Potential Role of Agriculture and Forestry in Mitigating Greenhouse Gas Emissions: Findings and Research Directions: IFPRI", Presented at International Food Policy Research Institute, Washington, D.C., May, 2003.
- McCarl, B.A., "Economic Explorations on the Potential Role of Agriculture and Forestry in Mitigating Greenhouse Gas Emissions: Findings and Research Directions: RTI", Presented at RTI/NC State Environmental Workshop Raleigh, NC January, 2003.
- McCarl, B.A., "Economic Explorations on the Potential Role of Agriculture and Forestry in Mitigating Greenhouse Gas Emissions: Findings and Research Directions: Seminar 2", Presented at Department of Agricultural Economics, Purdue University West Lafayette, IN April, 2003.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Centro Internacional de Altos Estudios Agronomicos Mediterraneos (CIHEAM)", Instituto Agronomico Mediterraneo de Zaragoza, Spain, December, Invited Lecturer, 2003.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Consumer Behavior (2003)", International Centre for Advanced Mediterranean Agronomic Studies (CIHEAM), Invited Lectures, Zaragoza, Spain, December 1-5, 2003.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Food Labeling", International Centre for Advanced Mediterranean Agronomic Studies (CIHEAM) Lecture, Zaragoza, Spain, March 27, 2003.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Food Labels, Health Claims, and Consumer Choice", Seminar resented to Celebrate the 40th Anniversary of the University of Thai Chamber of Commerce, Bangkok, Thailand, August 7, 2003.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Invited Seminar Speaker", Department of Economics, Universidad Carlos III.de Madrid, Spain, April, 2003.

- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Marketing Plan to Improve Income of Small-Scale Andean Root and Tuber Crops Producers in Peru", International Potato Center, Lima, Peru, January 9, 2003.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Proposal to Improve Income of Small-Scale Producers in Peru through Marketing of Andean Root and Tuber Crops", United States Agency for International Development (USAID), US Embassy, Lima, Peru, January 10, 2003.
- Salin, V.S., "Public Finance for Rural Economic Development", Big 12 Faculty Fellowship presentation to University of Missouri Community Policy Analysis Center, July, 2003.
- Wu, X.M., "Labor Supply and Income Effects of the Earned Income Tax Credit and Welfare Programs berk", presented at UC Berkeley, 2003.
- Wu, X.M., "Labor Supply and Income Effects of the Earned Income Tax Credit and Welfare Programs gue", presented at University of Guelph, 2003.
- Wu, X.M., "Labor Supply and Income Effects of the Earned Income Tax Credit and Welfare Programs simon", presented at Simon Fraser University, 2003.
- Wu, X.M., "Labor Supply and Income Effects of the Earned Income Tax Credit and Welfare Programs win", presented at University of Windsor, 2003.
- Wu, X.M., and J.M. Perloff, "China s Income Distributions 1985-2001 Berk", presented at UC Berkeley, 2003.
- Capps Jr., O.C., "A Tutorial on Unilateral Price Effects Analysis", Competition Bureau, Ottawa, Canada, January, 2002.
- Capps Jr., O.C., "Aggie Muster", Speaker at Washington County Chapter, April 21, 2002.
- McCarl, B.A., "Cost of Carbon: Ideas and Research Directions", Seminar at TAMU, September, 2002.
- McCarl, B.A., "Economic Analysis of Climate Change Implications for US Agriculture", Presented at the Climate Change Seminar Series Soil and Crop Sciences Department, Texas A&M, November, 2002.
- McCarl, B.A., "Water and Economic Analysis: Edwards Aquifer Investigations", Presented at the Economics Institute, Academy Sinica, Taiwan, November, 2002.
- McCarl, B.A., and C.C. Chen, "The 2002 US Farm Bill: Economic Analysis", Presented at the National Taiwan University, November, 2002.
- Vedenov, D.V., "Efficiency Analysis of Weather Derivatives aub", Dept.of Agricultural Economics and Rural Sociology, Auburn University Auburn AL, November, 2002.
- Wilkins, N., and J.R. Conner, "US Grasslands: An Assessment of Economic and Ecological Trends", Presentation to USDA NRCS Personnel, Washington, DC, November 14, 2002.
- Williams, G.W., "Agribusiness Education for the 21st Century", Universidad Centroamericana, Managua, Nicaragua, September 25, 2002.
- Capps Jr., O.C., "Research Issues Pertinent to the Food Industry", Economic Research Service, Washington, November, 2001.
- Capps Jr., O.C., "Soothsayers, Astrologers, or Economic Forecasters?", Department of Economics, Universidad de Nuevo Leon, Monterrey, Mexico, March, 2001.

- Gan, J., "Forest management and policy in the United States", Seminar presentation at Fujian Department of Forestry, June 1, Fuzhou, China, 2001.
- Gan, J., "Research and education in forest economics and policy", Seminar presentation at Fujian Agriculture and Forestry University June 11, Fujian, China, 2001.
- Gan, J., "US forestry, ecotourism, and natural reserves", Seminar presentation at Wuyishan National Natural Heritage Reserve, June 4, Wuyishan, China, 2001.
- Gan, J., "Valuation of non-market goods from forests", Seminar presentation at the Fujian Society of Foresters, June 28, Fuzhou, China, 2001.
- Jin, Y.H., and L. Sun, "Spatial patterns of Land-use on the East region of China: An Application of Area Based Economic Model", Summer Young Scientist Workshop, International Institute for Applied System Analysis (IIASA), Austria, August, 2001.
- Kotagama, H.B., and S.D. Dharmasena, "Preparation of Project Proposal", Department of Agricultural Economics, Faculty of Agriculture, University of Peradeniya Sri Lanka, 2001.
- McCarl, B.A., and U.A. Schneider, "Economic Potential of Greenhouse Gas Emission Reductions: Comparative Role of Strategies in Agriculture", Seminar at FAO and University of Vienna and IIASA, 2001.
- McCarl, B.A., B.C. Murray, and U.A. Schneider, "Harvesting the Greenhouse: Comparing Biological Sequestration with Emissions Offsets: Seminar", Seminar at Colorado State University, 2001.
- Capps Jr., O.C., "Ex-Ante Analysis of Mergers in Differentiated Products Industries", Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS, September, 2000.
- Capps Jr., O.C., "Research Issues Pertinent to the Food Industry", Institute of Food Science and Engineering, Texas A&M University, College Station, TX, October, 2000.
- Davis, G.C., "Does Consistent Aggregation Really Matter?", Presentation given at Department of Agricultural and Applied Economics, Clemson University. Clemson, South Carolina. August 7, 2000.
- Gallagher, R.L., "Distinguishing Characteristics of Successful versus Unsuccessful Agribusiness Loans", presented at Southwest Missouri State University, March, 2000.
- Gallagher, R.L., "Distinguishing Characteristics of Successful versus Unsuccessful Agribusiness Loans: seminar", presented at Texas A&M University, August, 2000.
- Gan, J., "Minority forestland owners and technical assistance", Seminar presentation, March 17, Tennessee State University, 2000.
- Gan, J., "Non-industrial private forests and owners: Research, applications, and perspective", Seminar presentation, July 23, School of Forest Resources University of Arkansas-Monticello, 2000.
- Love, H.A., "Economics of Poultry Contracting", Mexican National Poultry Union, Guadalajara, Mexico, April, 2000.
- McCarl, B.A., "Economic Potential of Greenhouse Gas Mitigation from Agricultural Sources", Presentation to director of regional DOE Lab Director from Denver, CO, 2000.
- McCarl, B.A., "Economic Potential of Greenhouse Gas Mitigation from Agricultural Sources", Seminar Presented to MIT Joint Energy Project, Boston, July, 2000.

- McCarl, B.A., "Economic Potential of Greenhouse Gas Mitigation from Agricultural Sources: DOE", Presentation to director of regional DOE Lab Director from Denver, CO, 2000.
- McCarl, B.A., "The Economics of Carbon Sequestration for Agriculture and Forestry", Presented at informal Seminar hosted by Tri-State Generation and Transmission Association, Inc, Denver, February, 2000.
- Mitchell, P.D., B.A. Babcock, and D.A. Hennessy, "Green Insurance for Provision of Best Management Adoption Incentives", Heartland Environmental and Resource Economics Workshop, Ames, IA, September 17-28, 2000.
- Vedenov, D.V., and M.J. Miranda, "Numerical Solution of Dynamic Oligopoly Games with Capital Investments", Stanford Institute of Theoretical Economics, Summer Workshop, Stanford, CA, August, 2000.
- Williams, G.W., "Checkoff Program Evaluation: Why, What, How, When, and Who?", Propane Education and Research Council Meeting, Washington, D.C., September 19, 2000.
- Davis, G.C., "Aggregation Without Separability: Tests of US and Mexican Agricultural Production Data: Seminar", Presentation given at Department of Applied Economics and Statistics, University of Nevada at Reno, Nevada. January 22, 1999.
- Gallagher, R.L., "Loan Officer Incentive Performance Standards: A Risk Management Tool", presented at Penn State University, November, 1999.
- Gallagher, R.L., "Loan Officer Incentive Performance Standards: A Risk Management Tool", presented at Ohio State University, October, 1999.
- Gan, J., "Public preferences for non-timber benefits of loblolly pine (Pinus taeda) stands generated by different site preparation methods", Seminar presentation, Department of Forestry, Mississippi State University, 1999.
- McCarl, B.A., "Carbon Sequestration via Tree Planting on Agricultural Lands: An Economic Study of Costs and Policy Design Alternatives", Seminar Presented at Oregon State March, 1999.
- Michelsen, A.M., "Water Management Alternatives for Meeting Endangered Species Water Requirements on the Platte River", University of Wyoming and Casper College, Casper, WY October 7.Invited, 1999.
- Raper, K.C., H.A. Love, and C.R. Shumway, "Determining Market Power Exertion Between Buyers and Sellers: Seminar", Paper presented at Department of Agricultural Economics, University of Kentucky, Lexington, KY, July 30, 1999.
- Williams, G.W., "Modeling International Agricultural Trade: The Case of Soybeans", (Modelizacide Mercados Agropecuarios Internacionales: El Caso de Soya), CIESTAAM International Scholar Seminar, Autonomous University of Chapingo, Texcoco, Mexico, September 22, 1999.
- Conner, J.R., and J.P. Bach, "Public Water from Private Lands Via Brush Management: A North Concho Example", Presentation at the Rangeland Ecology and Management Department Seminar, Texas A&M University, November 17, 1998.
- Davis, G.C., "Testing the Generalized Composite Commodity Theorem", Presentation given at the Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University. College Station, Texas. April 30, 1998.
- McCarl, B.A., "Carbon Sequestration via Tree Planting on Agricultural Lands: An Economic Study of Costs and Policy Design Alternatives", Seminar at Energy Modeling Forum July, 1998.
- Williams, G.W., "NAFTA: The Agricultural Dimension", Seminar on Agrifood Strategies for MERCOSUR, Federal University of Pelotas, Pelotas, Brazil, August 28, 1998.

- Conner, J.R., "Integrating Economics and Ecology: A Meta Modeling Approach", Presented to the research staff of The EMBRAPA Center for Agricultural Research on the Pantanal, Corumba, Brazil (November 25), 1997.
- McCarl, B.A., "Economic Impact Analysis via Agricultural Sector Modeling", Presentation to cymmyt, Aug. 30, 1997.
- McCarl, B.A., "Edwards Presentation", to saws, 1997.
- Norton, R.D., "Methodological Aspects of Estonia s National Agricultural Strategy", seminar given in FAO, Rome, July, 1997.
- Rosson III., C.P., "After NAFTA", Aggie Hostel Workshop Series, Texas A&M University, College Station, Texas, June 18, 1997.
- Rosson III., C.P., "Forming International Strategic Alliances", George Morris Centre, University of Guelph, Ontario, Canada, July 30, 1997.
- Davis, G.C., "An Economic Evaluation of the Cotton Check-off Program", Presentation given at the Department of Agricultural Economics, Clemson University, Clemson, S.C.December 17, 1996.
- Davis, G.C., and J. Gauger, "Testing Aggregation Bias in Demand Systems: An Application to Monetary Asset Demand", Presentation given at the Department of Economics, Washington University of St.Louis.St.Louis, Mo.November, 25, 1996.
- Gan, J., "Modeling integrated natural resource management using compromise programming", Seminar presentation, January 17, Department of Agricultural Economics and Rural Sociology, Auburn University, 1996.
- Rister, M.E., and R.B. Holcomb, "Update on Aromatic Rice Project", Presented to Elaine Champagne, USDA-ARS New Orleans. August 21, 1996.
- Conner, J.R., "An Approach to Integrating Ecologic and Economic Models for Assessment of Region Scale Impacts on Grazinglands", Presentation to the Rangelands Program Group, Division of Wildlife and Ecology, CSIRO, Canberra, Australia (June), 1995.
- Conner, J.R., "Introduction to the Grazingland Alternatives Analysis Tool", Presented to the Rangelands Program Group, Division of Wildlife and Ecology, CSIRO, Canberra, Australia, (August), 1995.
- Love, H.A., K.C. Raper, and C.R. Shumway, "FlexPower: A Flexible Test for Market Power Exertion: Seminar", Seminar presented at Instituto Technologico de Monterey, Mexico, Department of Economics, October, 1995.
- McCarl, B.A., "Presentation on Status of Edwards Aquifer", Texas A&M University, Presented at Edwards in San Antonio, Texas, 1995.
- Abeygunawardena, P., "Economics of Bio-diversity Conservation", Seminar on Bio-diversity, Forests and People organized by SLAAS section F, Colombo May, 1994.
- Capps Jr., O.C., "Linking Demand Systems to Macroeconomics", February (Havlicek Memorial Lecture in Applied Econometrics), 1994.
- Norton, R.D., "Una Nueva Estrategia Agredcola para El Salvador", FUSADES Seminar, San Salvador, El Salvador, June, 1994.
- McCarl, B.A., "TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF CRIMINAL JUSTICE GAMS Seminar", GAMS seminar given to Texas Depart of Criminal Justice officials October 1, 1992, Texas A&M University, 1992.

- McCarl, B.A., and K. Alt, "The Agricultural Sector Model and its Application in the RCA and SCS Policy Analyses", Seminar presented in Washington, DC May 20, 1992 at USDA-Soil Conservation Service, 1992.
- Rister, M.E., "Aromatic Rice Research and Extensions to Other Varietal Research", To Texas Rice Research Foundation board members, Houston, TX.September 29, 1992.
- Rister, M.E., "Broader Insights into Rice Varietal Research", To Texas Rice Improvement Association members, Rosenberg, TX.Annual meeting, October 6, 1992.
- Rister, M.E., "Integrating Consumers Wants and Preferences into Rice Development Programs", To Richard Windred, Research and Development Director, Master Foods Europe, Mars UK Ltd., and Bill Parks, Department of Biochemistry, Texas A&M University, College Station, TX, December 3, 1992.
- Rister, M.E., and H.L. Goodwin Jr., "Aromatic Rice Research-USA Rice Council and TATRP Project", To Bill Goldsmith, Dick Meyer, and Curtis Leonhardt, USA Rice Council, Houston, TX, 1992.
- Rister, M.E., and H.L. Goodwin Jr., "Design, Implementation, and Objectives of TATRP Aromatic Rice Project", To Riviana Foods, Inc.and Satake, Inc.Management, Houston, TX.July 15, 1992.
- Rister, M.E., and H.L. Goodwin Jr., "Overview of TATRP Aromatic Rice Project", To Drs.Nelson, Nichols, and Williams, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University. July 23, 1992.
- Rister, M.E., and T.N. Thompson, "Preliminary Evaluation of Scientists Hypotheses vis a vis Producer Survey Analysis Results", To Beaumont Research and Extension Center Scientists, January 17, 1992.
- Rister, M.E., H.L. Goodwin Jr., and J.W. Stansel, "Linking TAES and USDA-ARS Efforts on Rice Varietal Research", To F.Horn, Regional Director for USDA-ARS, College Station, TX.October 9, 1992.
- Rister, M.E., H.L. Goodwin Jr., and J.W. Stansel, "Past and Current Aromatic and Other Rice Varietal Research", To Mark Ellison, Associate Director for Marketing Development, and others in the Texas Department of Agriculture, Austin, TX.September 17, 1992.
- Rister, M.E., H.L. Goodwin Jr., and J.W. Stansel, "The TATRP Aromatic Rice Project", To Director Bob Merrifield, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, College Station, TX.August 26, 1992.
- Rister, M.E., H.L. Goodwin Jr., and J.W. Stansel, "The Texas A&M Aromatic Project", To Comet and ARI marketing management team, Beaumont, TX.September 25, 1992.
- Rister, M.E., "Negotiating Land Tenure Arrangements", Department of Agricultural Economics, University of Kentucky, Lexington, KY.November 13, 1991.
- Rister, M.E., J.W. Richardson, T.N. Thompson, D.P. Anderson, and J.R. Stokes, "Rice Production in the Early 1990s-Economics at the Producer Level", Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Valant Chemical Corporation Seminar, Destin, Florida, March 11-14, 1991.
- Love, H.A., "Econometric Tests for Market Power", Paper presented at University of Oregon, Department of Economics, Eugene, Oregon, October, 1990.
- Love, H.A., "Measuring the Degree of Market Power Exerted by Government Trade Agencies", Paper presented at University of Kentucky, Department of Agricultural Economics, Lexington, Kentucky, December, 1990.
- McCarl, B.A., "Preparing Yourself For Ph.D. Level Employment Or Getting A Job-Ph.D. Level", Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, 1990.

- Norton, R.D., "Metodologedas de Anellisis de Poledticas Agredolas", Agricultural Policy Seminar for Central America IICA, Antigua, Guatemala, 1990.
- Rister, M.E., and T.N. Thompson, "RICEGROWER Identifying Economic Efficient Choices of Rice Varieties and Target Emergence Dates", Seminar at Beaumont Agricultural Research and Extension Center.November 17, 1990.
- Love, H.A., and E. Murniningtyas, "Does Japan Exert Market Power in the World Wheat Market?", Paper presented at Sriwijaya University in Palembang, Sumatra, Indonesia, September, 1989.
- Love, H.A., and E. Murniningtyas, "Does Japan Exert Market Power in the World Wheat Market? : Padang", Paper presented at Andalas University in Padang, Sumatra, Indonesia, August, 1989.
- McCarl, B.A., "Global Climate Change and US Agriculture: Seminar", Presented to Houston Area Research Consortium, 1989.
- McCarl, B.A., "Global Climate Change: A Brief Synopsis", Briefing paper for TAEX, 1989.
- Love, H.A., "Macroeconomic Policy and the US Agricultural Sector", League of Women Voters, Oregon State Capital, Salem, OR, February, 1988.
- Rister, M.E., "RiceFLEX Weed Advisor", Program review for Dr.Arntzen at Beaumont Agricultural Research and Extension Center. August 19, 1988.
- Rister, M.E., R.D. Smith, A.D. Klosterboer, and E.F. Eastin, "Weed Advisor Demonstration", Seminar at Beaumont Agricultural Research and Extension Center. May 2, 1988.
- Abeygunawardena, P., "An Economic Model of Adaptive Irrigation System Management: Subsistence Farming in Sri Lanka", East-West Center, Hawaii August.Invited seminar, 1986.
- Lacewell, R.D., "Water Issues", Presented at Range Science Lecture Series on Water sponsored by Department of Range Science and Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, October 22, College Station, 1986.
- Abeygunawardena, P., "Market Development for Irrigation Water in Sri Lanka", International Irrigation Management Institution, Digana Sri Lanka September.Invited seminar, 1985.
- Griffin, R.C., "Interfaces Between Agriculture and the Environment", Ethics and the Environment Symposium, Texas A&M University, March 12, 1981.
- McCarl, B.A., "Models for Farm Planning and Machinery Selection", September, Presented at World Bank, 1977.

Book Reviews

- Attavanich, W., B.A. McCarl, and Y.W. Zhang, "Review of Through Food and Land Use Worldwatch Report 179 by Sara J. Scherr and Sajal Sthapit", *Solutions Journal*, forthcoming, 2009.
- Capps Jr., O.C., "Book Review (by D. Asteriou and S.G. Hall)", *Applied Economerics: A Modern Approach*, Revised Edition, Palgrave Macmillan, 2009.
- Feng, S.J., B.A. McCarl, and J.E. Mu, "Review of Economic Analysis of Land Use in Global Climate Change Policy", *Journal of Natural Resources Policy Research*, by Thomas W.Hertel, Steven K.Rose and Richard S.J.Tol (eds.), Vol.2, No.2, April, 187-188, 2009.

- McCarl, B.A., "Review of the book Fairness in Adaptation to Climate Change edited by W. Neil Adger, Jouni Paavola, Saleemul Huq and M.J. Mace", *Area: a journal of the Royal Geographical Society*, Volume 40, Issue 1, Date: March 2008, Pages: 143-144, 2008.
- Williams, G.W., "Book Review of NAFTA and Agriculture: Implications for US Agricultural Trade and Farm Policy", US Agriculture in the 21st Century, NOVA Scientific Publishing Co., forthcoming May, 2003.
- Mjelde, J.W., "Book review of Global Warming and the American Economy: A Regional Assessment of Climate Change Impacts", *Bulletin of the American Meteorological Society*, 83 (December), 1847-1849, 2002.
- Shaw, W.D., "Review of Principles of Water Resources: History, Development, Management, and Policy by Cech, T", *Resources Policy*, Volume 28, 80-81, 2002.
- Love, H.A., "Book review of Modern Industrial Organization,3rd Edition", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Volume 83, Number 1 February, pp 254-255, 2001.
- Shaw, W.D., "Book review of Resources by J. Conrad", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, Volume 82, Number 4: 1054, 2000.
- Bessler, D.A., "Book Review: Reason and Reality in the Methodologies of Economics by Glenn Fox", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 81 (2), 479-80, 1999.
- Bessler, D.A., "Book Review, Studies in Global Econometrics by Henri Theil", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 79 (2), 693-94, 1997.
- Mjelde, J.W., "Book Review of Economic Models of Agricultural Land Conservation and Environmental Improvement", *Journal of Natural Resources and Life Sciences Education*, 22: 60, 1993.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Review of the Changing Consumer by Ben Senauer", *Australian Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 37, 2, 118-119, 1993.
- Williams, G.W., "Book review of Do Commodity Advertising and Promotion Pay?", *Agricultural Economics Research*, Commodity Advertising and Promotion, 44 (1993) H.W., S.R.Thompson, and H.S.Chang, editors Ames, Iowa: Iowa State University Press), 49-50 (Review of Kin, 1993.
- Bessler, D.A., "Book Review Economic Forecasting: An Introduction", *The Manchester School*, by K.Holden, D.Peel, and J.Thompson, 59 (3), 332-333, 1991.
- McCarl, B.A., and H. Onal, "Book Review of Introduction to Operations Research by J. Ecker and M. Kupferschmid", *Interfaces*, 21, 104-105, 1991.
- McCarl, B.A., "Book Review of Linear Programming in Infinite-Dimensional Spaces", *Interfaces*, 16 (6), by E.Anderson and P.Nash, 132-133, 1988.
- McCarl, B.A., "Book Review of Mathematical Programming", *Interfaces*, 17 (1), Edited by R.Cottle, M.Kelmanson and B.Korte, 139, 1987.
- Jones, L.L., "Impact of Growth", *Journal of the Community Development Society*, (Book Review), Volume 17, Number 1, 1986.
- McCarl, B.A., "Book Review of Mathematical Programming Techniques", *Interfaces*, by N.Kambo, 1986.
- Capps Jr., O.C., "Review of Demand Systems Estimation: Methods and Applications", *Journal of Consumer Affairs*, by S.R.Johnson, Z.A.Hassan, and R.Green), Iowa State Press, 19, 1 (Summer 1985), 193, 1985.

- McCarl, B.A., and J. Arthur, "Book Review of Stochastic Models in Operations Research, Volume I-Stochastic Processes and Operating Characteristics by D. Heyman and M. Sobel", *Interfaces*, 15 (3), 139-140, 1985.
- Bessler, D.A., "Book Review of New Directions in Econometric Modeling and Forecasting in US Agriculture 1984", *Journal of Forecasting*, (Edited by Gordon C.Rausser). New York: North Holland Pub.Co.In 3: 467-68, 1984.
- McCarl, B.A., "Book Review of Optimality in Parametric Systems by T.L. Vincent and W.J. Grantham", *Interfaces*, 14 (4), 101, 1984.
- McCarl, B.A., "Book Review of Postoptimal Analyses, Parametric Programming and Related Topics by T. Gal", *Interfaces*, 11 (4), 92-93, 1981.
- Conklin, F., and B.A. McCarl, "Book Review of Risk, Uncertainty and Agricultural Development Edited by J. Roumasset, J. Boussard and I. Singh", *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 62 (4), 850-851, 1980.
- Lacewell, R.D., and B. Fish, "Book Review of Externalities in the Transformation of Agriculture: Distribution of Benefits and Costs from Development", *Journal of Soil and Water Conservation*, Volume 32, Number 4, July-August, p.187, 1977.

Extension Publications

- Benavidez, J.R., Small Ruminant Market Price Analysis Project Monthly Price Update, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, 2022.
- Zapata, S.D., *Use Machine Learning Metho ds to Forecast US Land Values*, Kansas State University Meeting. December. 2022.
- Abello, F.J., *Wheat Market Outlook*, Southern Extension Risk management Education, Atlanta, Georgia, September 2021, 2021.
- Benavidez, J.R., D. Jones, and L. Garcia, *Texas Crop and Livestock Budgets, Texas High Plains, Projected for 2022*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, College Station, Texas, December, 2021.
- Benavidez, J.R., D. Jones, B. Guerrero, and L.K. Almas, 2022 High Plains Crop Profitability Analyzer, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Amarillo, Texas, December, 2021.
- Benavidez, J.R., D. Jones, K. Ledbetter, B. Guerrero, and C. Crain, *Impact of Agribusiness in the High Plains Trade Area Briscoe County Interpretive Piece*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service Publication, Department of Agricultural Economics. Texas A&M University, Amarillo, Texas, December, 2021.
- Benavidez, J.R., D. Jones, K. Ledbetter, B. Guerrero, and C. Crain, *Impact of Agribusiness in the High Plains Trade Area Carson County Interpretive Piece*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service Publication, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Amarillo, Texas, December, 2021.
- Benavidez, J.R., D. Jones, K. Ledbetter, B. Guerrero, and C. Crain, *Impact of Agribusiness in the High Plains Trade Area Castro County Interpretive Piece*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service Publication, Department of Agricultural Economics. Texas A&M University, Amarillo, Texas, December, 2021.
- Benavidez, J.R., D. Jones, K. Ledbetter, B. Guerrero, and C. Crain, *Impact of Agribusiness in the High Plains Trade Area Childress County Interpretive Piece*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service Publication, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Amarillo, Texas, December, 2021.

- Benavidez, J.R., D. Jones, K. Ledbetter, B. Guerrero, and C. Crain, *Impact of Agribusiness in the High Plains Trade Area Collingsworth County Interpretive Piece*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service Publication, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Amarillo, Texas, December, 2021.
- Benavidez, J.R., D. Jones, K. Ledbetter, B. Guerrero, and C. Crain, *Impact of Agribusiness in the High Plains Trade Area Dallam County Interpretive Piece*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service Publication, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Amarillo, Texas, December, 2021.
- Benavidez, J.R., D. Jones, K. Ledbetter, B. Guerrero, and C. Crain, *Impact of Agribusiness in the High Plains Trade Area Deaf Smith County Interpretive Piece*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service Publication, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Amarillo, Texas, December, 2021.
- Benavidez, J.R., D. Jones, K. Ledbetter, B. Guerrero, and C. Crain, *Impact of Agribusiness in the High Plains Trade Area Donley County Interpretive Piece*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service Publication, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Amarillo, Texas, December, 2021.
- Benavidez, J.R., D. Jones, K. Ledbetter, B. Guerrero, and C. Crain, *Impact of Agribusiness in the High Plains Trade Area Gray County Interpretive Piece*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service Publication, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Amarillo, Texas, December, 2021.
- Benavidez, J.R., D. Jones, K. Ledbetter, B. Guerrero, and C. Crain, *Impact of Agribusiness in the High Plains Trade Area Haey County Interpretive Pie*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service Publication, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Amarillo, Texas, December, 2021.
- Benavidez, J.R., D. Jones, K. Ledbetter, B. Guerrero, and C. Crain, *Impact of Agribusiness in the High Plains Trade Area Hall County Interpretive Piece*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service Publication, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Amarillo, Texas, December, 2021.
- Benavidez, J.R., D. Jones, K. Ledbetter, B. Guerrero, and C. Crain, *Impact of Agribusiness in the High Plains Trade Area Hansford County Interpretive Piece*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service Publication, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Amarillo, Texas, December, 2021.
- Benavidez, J.R., D. Jones, K. Ledbetter, B. Guerrero, and C. Crain, *Impact of Agribusiness in the High Plains Trade Area Hemphill County Interpretive Piece*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service Publication, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Amarillo, Texas, December, 2021.
- Benavidez, J.R., D. Jones, K. Ledbetter, B. Guerrero, and C. Crain, *Impact of Agribusiness in the High Plains Trade Area Hutchinson County Interpretive Piece*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service Publication, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Amarillo, Texas, December, 2021.
- Benavidez, J.R., D. Jones, K. Ledbetter, B. Guerrero, and C. Crain, *Impact of Agribusiness in the High Plains Trade Area Lipscomb County Interpretive Piece*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service Publication, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Amarillo, Texas, December, 2021.
- Benavidez, J.R., D. Jones, K. Ledbetter, B. Guerrero, and C. Crain, *Impact of Agribusiness in the High Plains Trade Area Moore County Interpretive Piece*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service Publication, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Amarillo, Texas, December, 2021.
- Benavidez, J.R., D. Jones, K. Ledbetter, B. Guerrero, and C. Crain, *Impact of Agribusiness in the High Plains Trade Area Ochiltree County Interpretive Piece*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service Publication, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Amarillo, Texas, December, 2021.
- Benavidez, J.R., D. Jones, K. Ledbetter, B. Guerrero, and C. Crain, *Impact of Agribusiness in the High Plains Trade Area Oldham County Interpretive Piece*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service Publication, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Amarillo, Texas, December, 2021.

- Benavidez, J.R., D. Jones, K. Ledbetter, B. Guerrero, and C. Crain, *Impact of Agribusiness in the High Plains Trade Area Parmer County Interpretive Piece*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service Publication, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Amarillo, Texas, December, 2021.
- Benavidez, J.R., D. Jones, K. Ledbetter, B. Guerrero, and C. Crain, *Impact of Agribusiness in the High Plains Trade Area Potter County Interpretive Piece*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service Publication, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Amarillo, Texas, December, 2021.
- Benavidez, J.R., D. Jones, K. Ledbetter, B. Guerrero, and C. Crain, *Impact of Agribusiness in the High Plains Trade Area Roberts County Interpretive Piece*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service Publication, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Amarillo, Texas, December, 2021.
- Benavidez, J.R., D. Jones, K. Ledbetter, B. Guerrero, and C. Crain, *Impact of Agribusiness in the High Plains Trade Area Sherman County Interpretive Piece*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service Publication, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Amarillo, Texas, December, 2021.
- Benavidez, J.R., D. Jones, K. Ledbetter, B. Guerrero, and C. Crain, *Impact of Agribusiness in the High Plains Trade Area Swisher County Interpretive Piece*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service Publication, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Amarillo, Texas, December, 2021.
- Benavidez, J.R., D. Jones, K. Ledbetter, B. Guerrero, and C. Crain, *Impact of Agribusiness in the High Plains Trade Area Wheeler County Interpretive Piece*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service Publication, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Amarillo, Texas, December, 2021.
- Carpenter, C.W., A. Van Sandt, S. Loveridge, R.M. Dudensing, and L. Niehm, *Economic Opportunity Maps Discussion Guide*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension, Michigan State University Extension, Iowa State University Extension and Outreach, January, 2021.
- Carpenter, C.W., A. Van Sandt, S. Loveridge, R.M. Dudensing, and L. Niehm, *Economic Opportunity Maps FAQ*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension, Michigan State University Extension, Iowa State University Extension and Outreach, January, 2021.
- Carpenter, C.W., A. Van Sandt, S. Loveridge, R.M. Dudensing, and L. Niehm, *Economic Opportunity Maps Users Guide*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension, Michigan State University Extension, Iowa State University Extension and Outreach, January, 2021.
- Carter, W., and J.R.C. Robinson, *District 1 Estimated Value of Agricultural Production and Related Items*, 2017 2020, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service. May, May 19, 2021.
- Carter, W., and J.R.C. Robinson, *District 10 Estimated Value of Agricultural Production and Related Items*, 2017 2020, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service. May, 2021.
- Carter, W., and J.R.C. Robinson, *District 11 Estimated Value of Agricultural Production and Related Items*, 2017 2020, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service. May, 2021.
- Carter, W., and J.R.C. Robinson, *District 12 Estimated Value of Agricultural Production and Related Items*, 2017 2020, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service. May, 2021.
- Carter, W., and J.R.C. Robinson, *District 2 Estimated Value of Agricultural Production and Related Items*, 2017 2020, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service. May, May 19, 2021.
- Carter, W., and J.R.C. Robinson, *District 3 Estimated Value of Agricultural Production and Related Items*, 2017 2020, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service. May, 2021.
- Carter, W., and J.R.C. Robinson, *District 5 Estimated Value of Agricultural Production and Related Items*, 2017 2020, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service. May, 2021.

- Carter, W., and J.R.C. Robinson, *District 6 Estimated Value of Agricultural Production and Related Items*, 2017 2020, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service. May, 2021.
- Carter, W., and J.R.C. Robinson, *District 7 Estimated Value of Agricultural Production and Related Items*, 2017 2020, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service. May, 2021.
- Carter, W., and J.R.C. Robinson, *District 8 Estimated Value of Agricultural Production and Related Items*, 2017 2020, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service. May, 2021.
- Carter, W., and J.R.C. Robinson, *District 9 Estimated Value of Agricultural Production and Related Items*, 2017 2020, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service. May, 2021.
- Carter, W., and J.R.C. Robinson, *Texas Estimated Value of Agricultural Production and Related Items 2017 2020*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, May 19, 2021.
- Dudensing, R.M., T.D. Lashmet, and M. Smith, Factors Impacting Socially Disadvantaged Farmers and Ranchers in the Southeast: Farm Stress, Mental Health, and Social Structu ral Components R is for Rural and Resilient, Webinar Series, Mississippi State, Webinar, September 21, 2021.
- Grant, E., D.D. Hanselka, and R.M. Dudensing, *Economic Impacts of Birding on the Border to the Val Verde County and Texas Economies in*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, 2021.
- Jones, D., and W.S. Keeling, *QuickBooks Pro Operations Manual for Farmers and Ranchers*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Amarillo, Texas, July, 2021.
- Kimura, E., P.A. Dotray, J.A. McGinty, J.M. Cason, C. Simpson, K.L. Lewis, F.J. Abello, J. Grichar, P. DeLaune, and C. Monclova-Santana, *Texas Peanut Variety Trial*, AgriLife Extension, AgriLife Extension, 2021.
- Kiphen, E.W., 2021 Master Marketer Status Report to Extension-Agricultural Economics, Master Marketer Status Report to Extension-Agricultural Economics, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, January, 2021.
- Lashmet, T.D., Overview of Seed Saving Laws, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension, 2021.
- Lashmet, T.D., and M. Treadwell, *Prescribed Burning Liability Considerations*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extenstion, 2021.
- Lashmet, T.D., G.H. Kaase, and E.W. Kiphen, *Ranchers Agricultural Leasing Workshops: Rish Managment on the Range*, Extension Risk Managment Education Conference, Virtual, 2021.
- Lashmet, T.D., G.H. Kaase, and E.W. Kiphen, *Ranching workshops on the Range*, Extension Risk Management Education Conference, Virtual (March 24,), 2021.
- Rabinowitz, A., S.D. Zapata, J. Maples, R. Rainey, J.R. Benavidez, and B.L. Campbell, *Southern Outlook Conference*, September, 2021.
- Ribera, L.A.L., L. Young, and D.D. Hanselka, *Economic Impacts of the Suspension of Juice Content Requirement on imported Grapefruits from Mexico*, Center for North American Studies, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, CNAS Issue Brief -01, November 23, 2021.
- Ribera, L.A.L., L. Young, and F.J. Adcock, *Global Markets for Texas Cabbage*, Center for North American Studies, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, May, 2021.
- Ribera, L.A.L., L. Young, and F.J. Adcock, *Global Markets for Texas Catfish*, Center for North American Studies, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, August, 2021.

- Ribera, L.A.L., L. Young, and F.J. Adcock, *Global Markets for Texas Forest Products*, Center for North American Studies, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, March, 2021.
- Ribera, L.A.L., L. Young, and F.J. Adcock, *Global Markets for Texas Grapefruit*, Center for North American Studies, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, January, 2021.
- Ribera, L.A.L., L. Young, and F.J. Adcock, *Global Markets for Texas Melons*, Center for North American Studies, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, June, 2021.
- Ribera, L.A.L., L. Young, and F.J. Adcock, *Global Markets for Texas Mohair*, Center for North American Studies, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, April, 2021.
- Ribera, L.A.L., L. Young, and F.J. Adcock, *Global Markets for Texas Onions*, Center for North American Studies, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, May, 2021.
- Ribera, L.A.L., L. Young, and F.J. Adcock, *Global Markets for Texas Oranges*, Center for North American Studies, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, April, 2021.
- Ribera, L.A.L., L. Young, and F.J. Adcock, *Global Markets for Texas Peanuts*, Center for North American Studies, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, March, 2021.
- Ribera, L.A.L., L. Young, and F.J. Adcock, *Global Markets for Texas Pecans*, Center for North American Studies, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, January, 2021.
- Ribera, L.A.L., L. Young, and F.J. Adcock, *Global Markets for Texas Potatoes*, Center for North American Studies, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, August, 2021.
- Ribera, L.A.L., L. Young, and F.J. Adcock, *Global Markets for Texas Rough Rice*, Center for North American Studies, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, July, 2021.
- Ribera, L.A.L., L. Young, and F.J. Adcock, *Global Markets for Texas Shrimp*, Center for North American Studies, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, February, 2021.
- Ribera, L.A.L., L. Young, and F.J. Adcock, *Global Markets for Texas Spinach*, Center for North American Studies, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, July, 2021.
- Ribera, L.A.L., L. Young, and F.J. Adcock, *Global Markets for Texas Wool*, Center for North American Studies, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, February, 2021.
- Singh, T., and R.M. Dudensing, *Strategic Budget Planning for Local Governments*, AGEC-PU-103, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, September, 2021.
- Treadwell, M., and T.D. Lashmet, *Texas Open Burning Rules and Regulations*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension, 2021.
- Waller, M.L., L.A.L. Ribera, S.D. Zapata, J.M. Welch, D.P. Anderson, J.R. Benavidez, M.A. Palma, and B.L. Fischer, *Winter Storm Uri Agricultural Damage Estimate*, Submitted toTexas A&M AgriLife Extension and Texas Emergency Management, Submitted toTexas A&M AgriLife Extension and Texas Emergency Management, 2021.
- Whitney, B., S.D. Zapata, L.A.L. Ribera, D.D. Hanselka, and R.M. Dudensing, *Economic Contribution of Organic Production in Texas*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, September, 2021.

- Zapata, S.D., Assisting Farmers to Effectively Participate in the Pasture, Rangeland, Forage (PRF) Insurance Program, 2021 Extension Risk Management Education Annual Meeting. March, 2021.
- Zapata, S.D., Cattle Price Premiums and Discounts, Master Ranchers Program. July, 2021.
- Zapata, S.D., *Economic Feasibility of Producing Tomatoes in South Texas*, Texas A&M AgriLife Research Meeting, February, 2021.
- Zapata, S.D., Farm Management for an Uncertain Future, VIII Symposium of Zamorano Alumni. November, 2021.
- Zapata, S.D., Initial Texas Agricultural Loss Estimat es from Uri Exceed \$600 Million, AgriLife Today, 2021.
- Zapata, S.D., *Marketing and Business Planning for Small Farms*, Growing a Successful Vegetable & Produce Farm Workshop, December, 2021.
- Zapata, S.D., Marketing and Business Planning for Small Farms, Local Food Summit 3, March, 2021.
- Zapata, S.D., *Pasture, Rangeland, Forage (PRF) Insurance Program as a Tool for Risk Management*, RGV Soil and Forage Management Program, September, 2021.
- Zapata, S.D., *Risk and Parameter Selection for the Pasture, Rangeland, Forage (PRF) Insurance Program*, 2021 Agricultural and Applied Economic Association Annual Meeting, August, 2021.
- Zapata, S.D., Risk Efficient Coverage Selection for the Pasture, Rangeland, Forage (PRF) Insurance Program, Southern Extension Economics Committee, June, 2021.
- Zapata, S.D., Sesame Market Outlook, International Sesame Research Conference, February, 2021.
- Zapata, S.D., *Specialty Crops Market Outlook*, 2021 Southern Outlook Conference. Southern Extension Economics Committee, August, 2021.
- Zapata, S.D., and D.P. Anderson, *Benchmarking Analysis of Cattle Auction Prices in South Texas*, 2021 Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, February, 2021.
- Zapata, S.D., and F.J. Abello, *Southern Livestock Economic Outlook Symposium*, Organized Symposium, Southern Agricultural Economics Association, February 9th, 2021.
- Zapata, S.D., and L.A.L. Ribera, *Economic Impact of Citrus Imports on Domestic Production*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Meeting. May, 2021.
- Zapata, S.D., and L.A.L. Ribera, US Citrus Market Analysis, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Meeting. May, 2021.
- Jones, D., S.L. Klose, and J.W. Keeling, *Panhandle Model Farms 2018 Case Studies of Texas High Plains Agriculture*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University System, Farm Assistance Focus Series, No., January, 19-1, 2019.
- Anderson, D.P., *Comments on 1-D-1 Appraisal Guidelines*, Notes prepared for Dr. Don Renchie for the Brazos County Appraisal District. February 26, 2018.
- Anderson, D.P., Comments on Holstein Calf Prices Compared to Beef Breeds, Report Prepared for Comments on Updating Feeder LRP Price Factor Adjustments. March 21, 2018.
- Anderson, D.P., Statistics on Cattle Inventory, Sales, Value of Production, and Economic Impact, Report Prepared for Members of Cattle Fever Tick Study Committee. December 3, 2018.

- Bennett, B.K., 2018 Northeast Texas Crop and Livestock Enterprise Budgets, B-1241. Texas AgriLife Extension Service. The Texas A&M University System. December, 2018.
- Bennett, B.K., *Understanding Property Taxes for Agricultural Land in Texas*, Texas AgriLife Extension Service. The Texas A&M University System. February, 2018.
- Bennett, B.K., Working in the Field of Economics, J.J. Pearce High School Senior Level Economics Class. Dallas, Texas.November 1, 2018.
- Bennett, B.K., Year in Review and Market Outlook, Dallas Ag Club. Dallas, 2018.
- Carpenter, C.W., and S. Loveridge, *Business Owner, Business, and Regional Factors that contribute and Hinder Latino-Owned Business Survival*, Webinar presentation sponsored by NCERA-216 multi-state research project. Scheduled February, 2018.
- Carpenter, C.W., and S. Loveridge, *Determinants of Latino Business Ownership and Self-Employment Relative to Other Ethnicities and Implications for Extension*, Webinar presentation sponsored by the Southern Rural Development Center. Scheduled March, 2018.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., *Southwest Texas Crop and Livestock Enterprise Budgets*, Projected for 2019.B-1241.Texas AgriLife Extension.The Texas A&M University System.January 2018., 2018.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., and B.S. Thompson, *Far West Texas Crop and Livestock Enterprise Budgets*, Projected for 2019.B-1241.Texas AgriLife Extension.The Texas A&M University Sytem.January 2018, 2018.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., and B.S. Thompson, Far West Texas Crop and Livestock Enterprise Budgets, Projected for 2019.B-1241.Texas AgriLife Extension.The Texas A&M University System.January, 2018.
- Jones, D., S.L. Klose, and J.W. Keeling, *Panhandle Model Farms 2017 Case Studies of Texas High Plains Agriculture*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University System, Farm Assistance Focus Series, No., January, 18-1, 2018.
- Klose, S.L., FARM Assistance Strategic Analysis prepared for Stiles Farm Foundation, Thrall, TX.August, 2018.
- Klose, S.L., K.M. Guidry, and B.J. Parman, *Surviving the Farm Economy Downturn: Working with Your Ag Lender in Good Times, and Bad*, a joint publication produced by the Southern Region, 2018.
- Lashmet, T.D., Basics of Texas Water Law, EAG-050 (January), 2018.
- Lashmet, T.D., Determining Mineral Ownership in Texas, EAG-057 (September), 2018.
- Lashmet, T.D., How Landowners Can Protect Themselves from Liability, EAG-058 (September), 2018.
- Lashmet, T.D., Negotiating a Fair Cash Lease Rate in Texas, EAG-052 (March), 2018.
- Lashmet, T.D., and R. Rumley, Cattle Traceability: Potential Legal Implications, (August), 2018.
- McCorkle, D.A., A.A. Kirk, D.D. Hanselka, M. Lopez, D.P. Anderson, and S.L. Klose, *Economic Impact Brief: Economic Impact of Walk Across Texas Program*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, 2018. Update to publication, 2018.
- McCorkle, D.A., D. Jones, D.D. Hanselka, S.L. Klose, and D.P. Anderson, *Economic Impact Brief: Improving Farm Financial and Production Records for Better Decision-Making*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, 2018.Update to publication, 2018.

- McCorkle, D.A., D.D. Hanselka, B. Kellner, S.L. Klose, and M.L. Waller, *Economic Impact Brief: Economic Benefit of Child Passenger Safety Seats*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, 2018.Update to publication, 2018.
- McCorkle, D.A., D.D. Hanselka, D. Kruger, S.L. Klose, and M.L. Waller, *Economic Impact Brief: Economic Impact of Do Well, Be Well with Diabetes*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, September 2018. Update to publication, 2018.
- McCorkle, D.A., D.D. Hanselka, D.P. Anderson, S.L. Klose, and M.L. Waller, *Economic Impact Brief: Supporting Livestock Production through Education*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, 2018.Update to publication, 2018.
- McCorkle, D.A., D.D. Hanselka, G. Morgan, M. Kelly, J.G. Smith, J.R.C. Robinson, and S.L. Klose, *Economic Impact Brief: Economic Impact of Evaluation of Cotton Varieties*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, October 2018. Update to publication, 2018.
- McCorkle, D.A., D.D. Hanselka, J. Cathey, M. Haggerty, D.P. Anderson, R. Lyons, and M.L. Waller, *Economic Impact Brief: Protecting the States Natural Resources*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, 2018. Update to publication, 2018.
- McCorkle, D.A., D.D. Hanselka, K.L. Wagner, M. McFarland, S.L. Klose, M.L. Waller, and D. Boellstorff, *Economic Impact Brief: Protecting and Conserving Texas Vital Water Resources*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, 2018. Update to publication, 2018.
- McCorkle, D.A., D.D. Hanselka, M. Gu, M.L. Waller, and S.L. Klose, *Economic Impact Brief: Water Conservation Education: Earth-Kind Landscape Practices*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, 2018. Update to publication, 2018.
- McCorkle, D.A., D.D. Hanselka, S.L. Klose, J.R.C. Robinson, and G. Morgan, *Economic Impact Brief: Evaluating Alternative Cotton Stalk Destruction Methods*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, 2018.Update to publication, 2018.
- McCorkle, D.A., D.D. Hanselka, S.L. Klose, M.L. Waller, and D.P. Anderson, *Economic Impact Brief: Supporting Crop Production through Education*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, 2018. Update to publication, 2018.
- McCorkle, D.A., D.D. Hanselka, S.L. Klose, M.L. Waller, and J. Anding, *Economic Impact Brief: Better Living for Texans*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, 2018.Update to publication, 2018.
- McCorkle, D.A., D.P. Anderson, S.L. Klose, M.L. Waller, and D.D. Hanselka, *Economic Impact Brief: Sustaining Agricultural Production through Education*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, 2018. Update to publication, 2018.
- McCorkle, D.A., J.R.C. Robinson, D.D. Hanselka, S.L. Klose, R.E. Frisbie, T.W. Fuchs, and M.L. Waller, Economic Impact Brief: Boll Weevil Eradication Efforts Showing Significant Economic Benefits, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, 2018. Update to publication, 2018.
- McCorkle, D.A., M.L. Waller, D.D. Hanselka, and E.J. Williams, *Economic Impact Brief: Master Marketer Educational System*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, 2018.Update to publication, 2018.
- McCorkle, D.A., R.M. Dudensing, D.P. Anderson, C.W. Carpenter, D.D. Hanselka, and J. Estrada, *The Food and Fiber System and Production Agricultures Contribution to the Texas Economy*, MKT 3579-E, Texas A&M

- AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, November, 2018, 2018.
- Nelson, H., J.L. Outlaw, J.W. Richardson, G.M. Knapek, and H.L. Bryant, *Impacts of a Nation Wide Mandatory Base Acre Update*, WAEA annual meetings, Anchorage, Alaska, June 26, 2018.
- Pate, J., D.M. McCallister, J.W. Keeling, and S.L. Klose, *Economic Advantages of Soil Moisture Probes on the Texas Southern High Plains*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University System, Farm Assistance Focus Series, No., June, 18-4, 2018.
- Ribera, L.A.L., Sustainability of Production Systems, Texas A&M AgriLife Research, College Station, Texas, October 4, 2018.
- Tomecek, J.M., K.N. Smith-Hicks, and T.D. Lashmet, *Texas Landowners Guide to the Endangered Species Act*, EWF-103, January, 2018.
- Young, A.M., J. Foster, J. McGinty, S.L. Klose, and A. Maeda, *No-Till Farming Practices Offer Cost Savings and More Profit Potential to Cotton and Grain Sorghum Producers*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University System, Farm Assistance Focus Series, No., March, 18-2, 2018.
- Amosson, S.H., L.K. Almas, B. Guerrero, D. Jones, M. Boychuk, and K. Garcia, *Texas Crops and Livestock Budgets, Texas High Plains, Projected for 2018*, December, B-1241, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, College Station, Texas.87pp, 2017.
- Amosson, S.H., S. Nair, T. Marek, D. Jones, B. Guerrero, and M. Jones, 2018 High Plains Crop Profitability Analyzer, December, 2017. Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Amarillo, Texas, 2017.
- Anderson, D.P., Texas Food and Fiber Methodology, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service. June, 2017, 2017.
- Anderson, D.P., A.P. Griffith, and K.H. Burdine, "Livestock Outlook, Surviving the Farm Economy Downturn. Southern Extension Committee. December 2017, 2017.
- Anderson, D.P., B. Feuz, and J.G. Robb, *Sheep and Lamb Market Overview.*, Analysis and Comments.Livestock Marketing Information Center.Letter #16, April 19, 2017, 2017.
- Carpenter, C.W., Business Retention and Expansion: What is it? What programs are there? Is it right for my community?, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System.College Station, Texas, September.Accessible at: http://www.agrilifebookstore.org/Business-Retention-and-Expansion-p/eag-046.htm, 2017.
- Carpenter, C.W., *Preparing for an Inclusive Community Assessment*,, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System.College Station, Texas, October.Accessible at: http://www.agrilifebookstore.org/Preparing-for-an-Inclusive Community-Assessment-p/eag-049.htm, 2017.
- Carpenter, C.W., *Using Big Data in Research and Extension for Community Economics and Business Development*, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics.College Station, TX, April., 2017.
- Carpenter, C.W., and R.M. Dudensing, *Getting the Community Involved in Local Development Efforts*, EAG-045, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, July, 2017.
- Carpenter, C.W., and R.M. Dudensing, *Implementing Community Goals Successfully*, EAG-044, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, June, 2017.

- Carpenter, C.W., and R.M. Dudensing, *Translating Data or Survey Results into SMART Goals*, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System.College Station, Texas, September.Accessible at: http://www.agrilifebookstore.org/Translating-Data-Survey-Results-into-SMART-Goals-p/eag-047.htm, 2017.
- Carpenter, C.W., and S. Loveridge, *Business Owner, Business, and Regional Factors that contribute and Hinder Latino-Owned Business Survival*, Webinar presentation sponsored by NCERA-216 multi-state research project. Scheduled February, 2017.
- Carpenter, C.W., and S. Loveridge, *Determinants of Latino Business Ownership and Self-Employment Relative to Other Ethnicities and Implications for Extension*, Webinar presentation sponsored by the Southern Rural Development Center. Scheduled March, 2017.
- Carpenter, C.W., and S. Loveridge, *Which Latino-owned Business Grow?*, Webinar presentation sponsored by the Southern Rural Development Center, March., 2017.
- Carpenter, C.W., D.P. Anderson, and R.M. Dudensing, *Local Effects of Shale Drilling in Texas.*, Southern Extension Economics Committee, June, 2017.
- Dudensing, R.M., *Business Plan Brochure Example*, Department of Agricultural Economics, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, February, 2017.
- Dudensing, R.M., *Business Plan Brochure Planning Template. CED-2017-1*, Department of Agricultural Economics, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, February, 2017.
- Dudensing, R.M., *Research Notes: Rural Regions, 1: A Look at Rural Hospital Closures*, Department of Agricultural Economics, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, September, 2017.
- Dudensing, R.M., Research Notes: Rural Regions, 2: The Regional Distribution of Doctors, Department of Agricultural Economics, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, September, 2017.
- Dudensing, R.M., *Texas Rural Leaders and Economies: 2016 Survey Summary. CED-2017-1*, Department of Agricultural Economics, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, March., 2017.
- Dudensing, R.M., and C.W. Carpenter, *Nocona Economic Development Corporations Economic Planning and Business Retention and Expansion Opportunities*, Nocona, TX, October 13, 2017.
- Dudensing, R.M., and C.W. Carpenter, *Planning and Discussion into the Potential for Reclamation of Clear-cut Timberland for Cropland.*, Nocona, TX, February 2, 2017.
- Dudensing, R.M., and C.W. Carpenter, Sabine County Economic Planning and Discussion into the Potential for Reclamation of Clear-cut Timberland for Cropland., Lufkin, TX, April 20., 2017.
- Dudensing, R.M., C.W. Carpenter, and R.A. McDonald, *USDA Stronger Economies Together, Editing Plan for Resubmission*, Lufkin, TX, June 23, 2017.
- Dudensing, R.M., D.P. Anderson, D.A. McCorkle, C.W. Carpenter, and D.D. Hanselka, Texas Food and Fiber Methodology. Addendum to The Food and Fiber System and Production Agriculture's Contributions to the Texas Economy, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System.College Station, Texas, May.Accessible at: http://agrilife.org/agecoext/files/2013/08/Texas-Food-and-Fiber-Methodology-2016.pdf, 2017.
- Dudensing, R.M., S.D. Towne Jr., and C.E. McCord, *Farm Families and Mental Health*, EAG-043, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, May, 2017.
- Dudensing, R.M., S.D. Towne Jr., and C.E. McCord, *Preventing Farmer Suicides*, EAG-042, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, May, 2017.

- Griffith, A.P., K.H. Burdine, and D.P. Anderson, *Managing the Beef Cattle Herd Through the Cattle Cycle.*" Surviving the Farm Economy Downturn., Southern Extension Committee.December, 2017., 2017.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., Southwest Texas Crop and Livestock Enterprise Budgets., Porjected for 2017.B-1241.Texas AgriLife Extension.The Texas A&M University System.January 2017., 2017.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., Southwest Texas Crop and Livestock Enterprise Budgets. Projected for 2017, B-1241.Texas AgriLife Extension.The Texas A&M University System.January 2017, 2017.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., and W.J. Thompson, Far West Texas Crop and Livestock Enterprise Budgets. Projected for 2017, B-1241.Texas AgriLife Extension.The Texas A&M University System.January 2017, 2017.
- Johnstone, C., and J.R.C. Robinson, *District 1 Estimated Value of Agricultural Production and Related Items*, 2010 2013, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service.May, 2017.
- Johnstone, C., and J.R.C. Robinson, *District 2 Estimated Value of Agricultural Production and Related Items*, 2010 2013, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service.May, 2017., 2017.
- Jordan, E.R., and T.D. Lashmet, *The Difference between an ICE Audit and an ICE Raid: Are You Prepared?*, EAG-048 (October 2017)., 2017.
- Klose, S.L., FARM Assistance Strategic Analysis prepared for Stephen Stelly, Winnie, TX, 2017.
- Klose, S.L., FARM Assistance Strategic Analysis prepared for Stiles Farm Foundation, Thrall, TX.August, 2017.
- Lashmet, T.D., D.J.D. Bradbury, and K.K. Weldon, *Five Strands: A Landowner's Guide to Fence Law in Texas*, EAG-029 (February 2017), 2017.
- McCorkle, D.A., D.D. Hanselka, E.W. Hellman, R.M. Dudensing, and R. Allen, *The Potential for Robotic Technology for Grape Production in the U.S. Department of Agricultural Economics*, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, May., 2017.
- Outlaw, J.L., and J.W. Richardson, *Are We Headed Toward Another Farm Financial Crisis as Severe as the 1980s?*, Surviving the Farm Economy Downturn, In.D.P.Anderson, ed, Southern Extension Committee, College Station, TX, December, pp, 1-6, 2017.
- Park, J.L., R.M. Dudensing, and D.D. Hanselka, *Economic Contribution of Ag Producers Cooperative*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service.Roy B.Davis Cooperative Management Program.Department of Agricultural Economics, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, November., 2017.
- Park, J.L., R.M. Dudensing, and D.D. Hanselka, *Economic Contribution of Farmers Cooperative Compress*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service.Roy B.Davis Cooperative Management Program.Department of Agricultural Economics, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, December., 2017.
- Park, J.L., R.M. Dudensing, and D.D. Hanselka, *Economic Contribution of Parmer County Cotton Growers*., Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service.Roy B.Davis Cooperative Management Program.Department of Agricultural Economics, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, December., 2017.
- Park, J.L., R.M. Dudensing, and D.D. Hanselka, *Economic Contribution of PYCO Industries, Inc.*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service.Roy B.Davis Cooperative Management Program.Department of Agricultural Economics, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, December, 2017.
- Ribera, L.A.L., D.P. Anderson, and K.H. Burdine, *Impacts of the Increased Dependence on Trade on the Farm Economy*, Surviving the Farm Economy Downturn. Southern Extension Committee. December, 2017., 2017.

- Richardson, J.W., J.L. Outlaw, and J.M. Raulston, *Cashflow Outlook for Representative Farms*, Surviving the Farm Economy Downturn, In.D.P.Anderson, ed, Southern Extension Committee, College Station, TX, December, pp, 61-67, 2017.
- Richardson, J.W., J.L. Outlaw, and J.M. Raulston, *The Outlook for ARC-CO and PLC Payments*, Surviving the Farm Economy Downturn, In.D.P.Anderson, ed, Southern Extension Committee, College Station, TX, December, pp, 68-70, 2017.
- Thompson, W.J., and G.C. Cornforth, *Spreadsheet Crop and Livestock Budgets Help Video*, YouTube Video, AgriLife Today-Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, College Station, TX, Published May 2017., 2017.
- Thompson, W.J., D. Jones, and R.J. Hogan Jr., *Pasture, Rangeland and Forage Risk Management Insurance*, E-415, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, TX, September 2017, 2017.
- Thompson, W.J., R. Redden, and D.P. Anderson, *Livestock Risk ProtectionLamb*, EAG-040, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, TX, February 2017, 2017.
- Zapata, S.D., 2017 District 12 Crop Enterprise Budgets., Texas AgriLife Extension Service. The Texas A&M University System. January, 2017, 2017.
- Amosson, S.H., 2017 Wheat Harvest Alternative Analyzer, December, 2016. Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Amarillo, Texas, 2016.
- Amosson, S.H., L.K. Almas, B. Guerrero, D. Jones, R. Owens, and K. Garcia, *Texas Crops and Livestock Budgets, Texas High Plains, Projected for 2017*, December, 2016.B-1241, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, College Station, Texas.95pp, 2016.
- Amosson, S.H., S. Nair, T. Marek, D. Jones, B. Guerrero, and M. Jones, 2017 High Plains Crop Profitability Analyzer, December, 2016. Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Amarillo, Texas, 2016.
- Carpenter, C.W., Entrepreneurship and Latino-Owned Business: Opportunities for Extension?, Texas A&M Agricultural Economics Extension Unit Program Retreat, Montgomery, TX, July, 2016.
- Carpenter, C.W., *Latino Growth and Entrepreneurship in the Rural Midwest*, Presented to the Regional Research Team: Helping Nonmetro Communities and Underserved Entrepreneurs Grow Together, November, 2016.
- Carpenter, C.W., R.A. McDonald, R.M. Dudensing, and J.T. Cooper, *USDA Stronger Economies Together*, Texas Governors Small Business Forum and Texas Forest Country Economic Summit.Lufkin, TX, November 9, 2016.
- Cooper, J.T., R.A. McDonald, R.M. Dudensing, and C.W. Carpenter, *USDA Stronger Economies Together, Session 4: Finalizing the Plan*, Lufkin, TX, October 12, 2016.
- Cooper, J.T., R.A. McDonald, R.M. Dudensing, and C.W. Carpenter, *USDA Stronger Economies Together, Session 5: Putting the Plan to Action*, Lufkin, TX, December 15, 2016.
- Cooper, J.T., R.A. McDonald, R.M. Dudensing, C.W. Carpenter, and J. Henry, *USDA Stronger Economies Together, Session 3: Connecting Capitals*, Center, TX, September 14, 2016.
- Dudensing, R.M., C.W. Carpenter, R.A. McDonald, J.T. Cooper, and J. Henry, *USDA Stronger Economies Together, Session 1 and 2 Review*, Livingston, TX, August 16, 2016.
- Dudensing, R.M., C.W. Carpenter, R.A. McDonald, J.T. Cooper, and J. Henry, *USDA Stronger Economies Together, Session 2: Evidence Based Planning*, Nacogdoches, TX, July 19, 2016.

- Dudensing, R.M., D.P. Anderson, D.A. McCorkle, C.W. Carpenter, and D.D. Hanselka, *Texas Food and Fiber Methodology*, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, November, 2016.
- Dudensing, R.M., R.A. McDonald, C.W. Carpenter, and J.T. Cooper, *USDA Stronger Economies Together, Session 4 Preparation and SMART Goal editing*, College Station, TX via Zoom conference call, October 10, 2016.
- Hanselka, D.D., D.A. McCorkle, and D.P. Anderson, *Economic Impact of Selected Agricultural Commodities in Texas*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics, The Texas A&M University System, May 2016, 2016.
- Jones, D., and S.L. Klose, *Panhandle Model Farms 2016 Case Studies of Texas High Plains Agriculture*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University System, Farm Assistance Focus Series, No.16-3, November 2016, 2016.
- Jones, D., S.L. Klose, and M. Jones, *Panhandle Model Farms 2015 Case Studies of Texas High Plains Agriculture*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University System, Farm Assistance Focus Series, No., March, 16-1, 2016.
- Jordan, E.R., and D.P. Anderson, *Replacement Dairy Cow Values Prior to Goliath*., Report on the Sulphur Springs dairy cow auction prices for the week prior to winter storm goliath sent to CEAs.January 11, 2016, 2016.
- Klose, S.L., FARM Assistance Strategic Analysis prepared for Stiles Farm Foundation, Thrall, TX.August, 2016.
- Klose, S.L., S.H. Amosson, S.J. Bevers, W.J. Thompson, J.B. Smith, and M.L. Waller, *2016 Texas Agricultural Custom Rates*, May, 2016. Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, College Station, Texas.27pp, 2016.
- Lashmet, T.D., Avoiding and Surviving Undercover Video Investigations on the Farm, High Plains Dairy Conference Proceedings at 21 (March 1), 2016.
- Lashmet, T.D., *Landowner Liability Statutes*, State Bar of Texas 10th Annual John Huffaker Agricultural Law Course (May 2016), 2016.
- Lashmet, T.D., The Veterinary Feed Directive: What Producers Need to Know, EAG-024, January, 2016.
- Lashmet, T.D., S.L. Ferrell, R. Rumley, and P. Goeringer, *Ranchers Agricultural Leasing Handbook: Grazing Hunting*, & Livestock Leases, June, 2016.
- Lashmet, T.D., S.L. Ferrell, R. Rumley, and P. Goeringer, *Ranchers Agricultural Leasing Handbook: Grazing Hunting, and Livestock Leases*, June, 2016.
- McCorkle, D.A., A.A. Kirk, D.D. Hanselka, M. Lopez, D.P. Anderson, and S.L. Klose, *Economic Impact Brief: Economic Impact of Walk Across Texas Program*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, 2016.Update to 2012 brief, 2016.
- McCorkle, D.A., C.T. Allen, D.D. Hanselka, and J.R.C. Robinson, *Economic Impact Brief: Integrated Pest Management Program (IPM) for Cotton*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, 2016.Update to 2012 brief, 2016.
- McCorkle, D.A., D. Jones, D.D. Hanselka, S.L. Klose, and D.P. Anderson, *Economic Impact Brief: Improving Farm Financial and Production Records for Better Decision-Making*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, 2016.Update to 2012 brief, 2016.

- McCorkle, D.A., D.D. Hanselka, B. Kellner, S.L. Klose, and M.L. Waller, *Economic Impact Brief: Economic Benefit of Child Passenger Safety Seats*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, 2016.Update to 2012 brief, 2016.
- McCorkle, D.A., D.D. Hanselka, B.B. Carpenter, R.C. Gill II., and D.P. Anderson, *Economic Impact Brief: Beef Cattle Reproduction Management Schools*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, 2016.Update to 2012 brief, 2016.
- McCorkle, D.A., D.D. Hanselka, D. Kruger, S.L. Klose, and M.L. Waller, *Economic Impact Brief: Economic Impact of Do Well, Be Well with Diabetes*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, 2016. Update to 2012 brief, 2016.
- McCorkle, D.A., D.D. Hanselka, D. Renchie, and D.P. Anderson, *Economic Impact Brief: Supporting Jobs through Continuing Education*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, 2016.Update to 2014 brief, 2016.
- McCorkle, D.A., D.D. Hanselka, D.P. Anderson, and L. Redmond, *Economic Impact Brief: Ranch Management University*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, 2016, 2016.
- McCorkle, D.A., D.D. Hanselka, D.P. Anderson, R.C. Gill II., and D.S. Hale, *Economic Impact Brief: Beef Quality Assurance (BQA) Program*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, 2016.Update to 2012 brief, 2016.
- McCorkle, D.A., D.D. Hanselka, D.P. Anderson, S.L. Klose, and M.L. Waller, *Economic Impact Brief: Supporting Crop Production through Education*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, 2016, 2016.
- McCorkle, D.A., D.D. Hanselka, D.P. Anderson, S.L. Klose, and M.L. Waller, *Economic Impact Brief: Supporting Livestock Production through Education*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, 2016, 2016.
- McCorkle, D.A., D.D. Hanselka, G. Morgan, M. Kelly, J.G. Smith, J.R.C. Robinson, and S.L. Klose, *Economic Impact Brief: Economic Impact of Evaluation of Cotton Varieties*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, October 2016.Update to 2013 brief, 2016.
- McCorkle, D.A., D.D. Hanselka, J. Cathey, M.J. Phillips, M. Haggerty, D.P. Anderson, R. Lyons, and M.L. Waller, *Economic Impact Brief: Protecting the States Natural Resources*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, 2016.Update to 2015 brief, 2016.
- McCorkle, D.A., D.D. Hanselka, J. Cleere, and D.P. Anderson, *Economic Impact Brief: Economic Impact of Texas A&M Beef Cattle Short Course*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, September 2016.Update to 2012 brief, 2016.
- McCorkle, D.A., D.D. Hanselka, K.L. Wagner, M. McFarland, S.L. Klose, M.L. Waller, and D. Boellstorff, *Economic Impact Brief: Protecting and Conserving Texas Vital Water Resources*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, 2016.Update to brief, 2016.
- McCorkle, D.A., D.D. Hanselka, L.F. Gregory, K.L. Wagner, S.L. Klose, M.L. Waller, B. Aldridge, and T.A. Berthold, *Economic Impact Brief: Protecting the States Watersheds*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, 2016.Update to brief, 2016.
- McCorkle, D.A., D.D. Hanselka, L.F. Gregory, K.L. Wagner, S.L. Klose, M.L. Waller, B. Aldridge, and T.A. Berthold, *Economic Impact Brief: Protecting the States Watersheds*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, 2018. Update to publication, 2016.

- McCorkle, D.A., D.D. Hanselka, M. Bodenchuk, and D.P. Anderson, *Economic Impact Brief: Resolving Wildlife Issues through Research and Education*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, 2016. Update to 2015 brief, 2016.
- McCorkle, D.A., D.D. Hanselka, M. Gu, M.L. Waller, and S.L. Klose, *Economic Impact Brief: Water Conservation Education: Earth-Kind Landscape Practices*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, 2016.Update to 2012 brief, 2016.
- McCorkle, D.A., D.D. Hanselka, M.L. Waller, S.L. Klose, and M. Gu, *Economic Impact Brief, Water Conservation Education, Earth-Kind Landscape Practices*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, 2018. Update to publication, 2016.
- McCorkle, D.A., D.D. Hanselka, P.M. McGuill, and D.P. Anderson, *Economic Impact Brief: V.G. Young Institute of County Government*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, 2016.Update to 2012 brief, 2016.
- McCorkle, D.A., D.D. Hanselka, S.L. Klose, M.L. Waller, and B. Kellner, *Economic Impact Brief, Economic Benefit of Child Passenger Safety Seats*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, 2018. Update to publication, 2016.
- McCorkle, D.A., D.D. Hanselka, S.L. Klose, M.L. Waller, and D.P. Anderson, *Economic Impact Brief, Supporting Livestock Production through Education*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, 2018.Update to publication, 2016.
- McCorkle, D.A., D.D. Hanselka, S.L. Klose, M.L. Waller, and J. Anding, *Economic Impact Brief: Better Living for Texans*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, 2016.Update to brief, 2016.
- McCorkle, D.A., D.P. Anderson, D.D. Hanselka, and E.R. Jordan, *Economic Impact Brief: Returns to Dairy Technology Investment*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, 2016.Update to 2012 brief, 2016.
- McCorkle, D.A., D.P. Anderson, S.L. Klose, M.L. Waller, and D.D. Hanselka, *Economic Impact Brief: Sustaining Agricultural Production through Education*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, 2016.Update to 2014brief, 2016.
- McCorkle, D.A., G. Morgan, D.D. Hanselka, S.L. Klose, and J.R.C. Robinson, *Economic Impact Brief: Evaluating Alternative Cotton Stalk Destruction Methods*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, 2016.Update to 2012 brief, 2016.
- McCorkle, D.A., J.R.C. Robinson, D.D. Hanselka, S.L. Klose, R.E. Frisbie, T.W. Fuchs, and M.L. Waller, *Economic Impact Brief: Boll Weevil Eradication Efforts Showing Significant Economic Benefits*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, 2016. Update to brief, 2016.
- McCorkle, D.A., M.L. Waller, D.D. Hanselka, and E.J. Williams, *Economic Impact Brief: Master Marketer Educational System*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, 2016.Update to 2012 brief, 2016.
- McCorkle, D.A., S.J. Bevers, D.D. Hanselka, D.P. Anderson, and M.L. Waller, *Economic Impact Brief: Texas Beef Partnership Extension Project (PEP)*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, 2016.Update to 2012 brief, 2016.
- McCorkle, D.A., S.L. Klose, and D.D. Hanselka, *Economic Impact Brief: Financial and Risk Management Assistance Program (FARM Assistance)*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, 2016.Update to brief, 2016.

- Park, J.L., R.M. Dudensing, and D.D. Hanselka, *Cooperative Contribution Statement for Consumers Supply Co-op*, September, 2016.
- Park, J.L., R.M. Dudensing, and D.D. Hanselka, Cooperative Contribution Statement for Spade Cooperative, Inc, April, 2016.
- Penson Jr., J.B., *Building Financial Stress*, presented at TAMU Extension Retreat, Conroe, Texas, July 13, 2016, 2016.
- Ropicki, A.J., *Economic Feasibility of Commercial Scale Aquaponics in South Texas*, AgriLife Introduction to Aquaponics Extension Program Corpus Christi, TX, September, 2016.
- Ropicki, A.J., *Economic Impacts of the Texas Shrimp Fishery*, Texas Shrimp Association 66th Annual Convention San Antonio, TX, May, 2016.
- Ropicki, A.J., and S.L. Larkin, *Potential Impacts of Proposed Modifications to the Gulf of Mexico IFQ Program*, Proceedings of the 5th Triennial Center for Natural Resource Economics and Policy Meetings, 2016.
- Ropicki, A.J., B. Sancewich, and S.L. Larkin, *Technical Efficiency and Social Network Analysis of Gulf of Mexico Commercial IFQ Fisheries*, Report to the Gulf of Mexico Fishery Management Council, 2016.
- Ropicki, A.J., C.M. Adams, R.H. Caffey, and M.G. Haby, *Texas Sea Grant: A Vital Part of Our State and Supporter of Its Marine Industries*, (TAMU-SG-16-305), 2016.
- Ropicki, A.J., C.M. Adams, R.H. Caffey, and M.G. Haby, *The Importance of Gulf of Mexico Marine Dependent Industries and Measuring Sea Grant Programming Benefits of those Industries*, (GOMSG-T-16-001), 2016.
- Ropicki, A.J., D.D. Hanselka, and R.M. Dudensing, *The Economic Impacts of Recreational Fishing in the Aransas Bay System*, (TAMU-SG-16-511), 2016.
- Ropicki, A.J., D.D. Hanselka, and R.M. Dudensing, *The Economic Impacts of Recreational Fishing in the Corpus Christi Bay System*, (TAMU-SG-16-514), 2016.
- Ropicki, A.J., D.D. Hanselka, and R.M. Dudensing, *The Economic Impacts of Recreational Fishing in the Upper Laguna Madre Bay System*, (TAMU-SG-16-513), 2016.
- Ropicki, A.J., D.D. Hanselka, R.M. Dudensing, and E.A. Reisinger, *The Economic Impacts of Recreational Fishing in the Lower Laguna Madre Bay System*, (TAMU-SG-16-512), 2016.
- Ropicki, A.J., D.D. Hanselka, R.M. Dudensing, and R.L. Cummins, *The Economic Impacts of Recreational Fishing in the San Antonio Bay System*, (TAMU-SG-16-515), 2016.
- Ropicki, A.J., D.D. Hanselka, R.M. Dudensing, and T. Looney, *The Economic Impacts of Recreational Fishing in the Sabine Lake Estuary*, (TAMU-SG-16-518), 2016.
- Ropicki, A.J., D.D. Hanselka, R.M. Dudensing, J.G. Massey, J. OConnell, and T. Looney, *The Economic Impacts of Recreational Fishing in the Galveston Bay System*, (TAMU-SG-16-517), 2016.
- Ropicki, A.J., D.D. Hanselka, R.M. Dudensing, R.L. Cummins, and B. Balboa, *The Economic Impacts of Recreational Fishing in the Matagorda Bay System*, (TAMU-SG-16-516), 2016.
- Ropicki, A.J., R.M. Dudensing, D.D. Hanselka, and J. OConnell, *Economic Impacts of the Brazoria County Shrimp Fishery*, (TAMU-SG-16-503), 2016.

- Salinas, D., and J.R.C. Robinson, *District 1 Estimated Value of Agricultural Production and Related Items*, 2010 2013, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service.May, 2016.
- Salinas, D., and J.R.C. Robinson, *District 11 Estimated Value of Agricultural Production and Related Items*, 2010 2013, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service. May, 2016, 2016.
- Salinas, D., and J.R.C. Robinson, *District 3 Estimated Value of Agricultural Production and Related Items*, 2010 2013, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service.May, 2016, 2016.
- Salinas, D., and J.R.C. Robinson, *District 5 Estimated Value of Agricultural Production and Related Items*, 2010 2013, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service.May, 2016, 2016.
- Salinas, D., and J.R.C. Robinson, *District 6 Estimated Value of Agricultural Production and Related Items*, 2010 2013, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service.May, 2016, 2016.
- Salinas, D., and J.R.C. Robinson, *District 7 Estimated Value of Agricultural Production and Related Items*, 2010 2013, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service.May, 2016, 2016.
- Salinas, D., and J.R.C. Robinson, *District & Estimated Value of Agricultural Production and Related Items*, 2010 2013, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service.May, 2016, 2016.
- Salinas, D., and J.R.C. Robinson, *District 9 Estimated Value of Agricultural Production and Related Items*, 2010 2013, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service.May, 2016, 2016.
- Salinas, D., and J.R.C. Robinson, *Texas Estimated Value of Agricultural Production and Related Items*, 2010 2013, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service.May, 2016, 2016.
- Sampson, J., J.G. Robb, B. Feuz, T. Petry, D.P. Anderson, and L. Meyer, *U.S. Baseline Lamb Cost of Production Model*, American Sheep Industry Association, April, 2016.
- Siebert, J.W., *Recruiting New Talent to Your Industry*, Houston Fresh Fruit and Vegetable Association, Stafford, TX, September, 2016.
- Thompson, W.J., 2016 West Central Texas Crop and Livestock Enterprise Budgets, B-1241, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, TX, December 2015, 2016.
- Thompson, W.J., R. Redden, and D.P. Anderson, *Livestock Risk Protection Lamb*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, TX.(Revision of E-470), 2016.
- Wheeler, T.A., J.P. Bordovsky, J.W. Keeling, J.G. Smith, and J.E. Woodward, *Analysis of Returns above Variable Costs for Management of Verticillium Wilt in Cotton*, The Journal of Cotton Science, 20, issue 1, 2016.
- Young, A.M., S.L. Klose, L.A. Russell, and J.C. Paschal, *Profitability of Beef Cattle Best Management Practices in South Texas: Improving Profitability with Genetically Superior Sires and Higher Breeding Ratios*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University System, Farm Assistance Focus Series, No., March, 16-2, 2016.
- Zapata, S.D., *District 12 Enterprise Budgets*, Rio Farms Inc. Spring Crops Seminar, Monte Alto, TX, November 10, 2016.
- Amosson, S.H., B. Guerrero, R. McCullough, and J.R.C. Robinson, *The Impact of the Cotton Industry in the Southern Ogallala Region*, November. AG-023, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, College Station, Texas, 2015.

- Amosson, S.H., K. Ledbetter, M. Jones, R.M. Dudensing, R. Lu, J. Ellison, and B. Guerrero, *The Impact of Agribusiness: Texas High Plains 2015*, Rev. August, AgEco-FS-27, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Amarillo, Texas, 2015.
- Amosson, S.H., K. Ledbetter, M. Jones, R.M. Dudensing, R. Lu, J. Ellison, B. Guerrero, and A. Holloway, *The Impact of Agribusiness: Hemphill County 2015*, Rev. August, AgEco-FS-14, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Amarillo, Texas, 2015.
- Amosson, S.H., K. Ledbetter, M. Jones, R.M. Dudensing, R. Lu, J. Ellison, B. Guerrero, and A. Reed, *The Impact of Agribusiness: Sherman County 2015*, Rev.August.AgEco-FS-24, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Amarillo, Texas, 2015.
- Amosson, S.H., K. Ledbetter, M. Jones, R.M. Dudensing, R. Lu, J. Ellison, B. Guerrero, and D.L. Dunlap, *The Impact of Agribusiness: Wheeler County 2015*, Rev.August.AgEco-FS-26, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Amarillo, Texas, 2015.
- Amosson, S.H., K. Ledbetter, M. Jones, R.M. Dudensing, R. Lu, J. Ellison, B. Guerrero, and J.R. Sprague, *The Impact of Agribusiness: Hansford County 2015*, Rev.August.AgEco-FS-12, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Amarillo, Texas, 2015.
- Amosson, S.H., K. Ledbetter, M. Jones, R.M. Dudensing, R. Lu, J. Ellison, B. Guerrero, and J.R. Sprague, *The Impact of Agribusiness: Lipscomb County 2015*, Rev.August.AgEco-FS-16, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Amarillo, Texas, 2015.
- Amosson, S.H., K. Ledbetter, M. Jones, R.M. Dudensing, R. Lu, J. Ellison, B. Guerrero, and K. Slough, *The Impact of Agribusiness: Hutchinson County 2015*, Rev.August.AgEco-FS-15, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Amarillo, Texas, 2015.
- Amosson, S.H., K. Ledbetter, M. Jones, R.M. Dudensing, R. Lu, J. Ellison, B. Guerrero, and M. Bragg, *The Impact of Agribusiness: Dallam County 2015*, Rev.August.AgEco-FS-7, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Amarillo, Texas, 2015.
- Amosson, S.H., K. Ledbetter, M. Jones, R.M. Dudensing, R. Lu, J. Ellison, B. Guerrero, and M. Bragg, *The Impact of Agribusiness: Hartley County 2015*, Rev.August.AgEco-FS-13, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Amarillo, Texas, 2015.
- Amosson, S.H., K. Ledbetter, M. Jones, R.M. Dudensing, R. Lu, J. Ellison, B. Guerrero, and M. Fischbacher, *The Impact of Agribusiness: Moore County 2015*, Rev. August, AgEco-FS-17, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Amarillo, Texas, 2015.
- Amosson, S.H., K. Ledbetter, M. Jones, R.M. Dudensing, R. Lu, J. Ellison, B. Guerrero, and M. Jeffcoat, *The Impact of Agribusiness: Gray County 2015*, Rev. August, AgEco-FS-10, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Amarillo, Texas, 2015.
- Amosson, S.H., K. Ledbetter, M. Jones, R.M. Dudensing, R. Lu, J. Ellison, B. Guerrero, and M. Wilkes, *The Impact of Agribusiness: Roberts County 2015*, Rev. August, AgEco-FS-23, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Amarillo, Texas, 2015.
- Amosson, S.H., K. Ledbetter, M. Jones, R.M. Dudensing, R. Lu, J. Ellison, B. Guerrero, and R. Auckerman, *The Impact of Agribusiness: Deaf Smith County 2015*, Rev.August.AgEco-FS-8, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Amarillo, Texas, 2015.
- Amosson, S.H., K. Ledbetter, M. Jones, R.M. Dudensing, R. Lu, J. Ellison, B. Guerrero, and S. Strawn, *The Impact of Agribusiness: Ochiltree County 2015*, Rev.August.AgEco-FS-18, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Amarillo, Texas, 2015.

- Amosson, S.H., L.K. Almas, B. Guerrero, D. Jones, M. Jones, and K. Garcia, *Texas Crops and Livestock Budgets*, *Texas High Plains, Projected for 2016*, December, B-1241, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, College Station, Texas.95pp, 2015.
- Amosson, S.H., S. Nair, T. Marek, D. Jones, B. Guerrero, and M. Jones, 2016 High Plains Crop Profitability Analyzer, December, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Amarillo, Texas, 2015.
- Bevers, S.J., District 3 County Extension Agent Ag Marketing Training, Vernon, Texas. August 11, 2015.
- Bevers, S.J., R. Boman, J. Brooks, M. Gregory, L. Hayes, A. Henson, L. Jenschke, M. New, J.D. Pace, L. Reagon, S. Sparkman, G. Strickland, D. Thompson, and L. Tomah, *Red River Crops Conference*, 2014 Summary Report.February 2014, 2015.
- Carpenter, C.W., S. Loveridge, A. Callie, and C. Sorensen, *Update and revision of Justin Goetz. 2008. Building Stronger Communities Series*, Internal national agency training manual, United State Department of Agriculture Rural Development, 2015.
- Carpenter, C.W., S. Loveridge, A. Callie, and C. Sorensen, *Update and revision of Justin Goetz. 2008. "Building Stronger Communities Series*, Internal national agency training manual, United State Department of Agriculture Rural Development, 2015.
- Dudensing, R.M., D.D. Hanselka, and J.L. Park, Impact Assessment of Texas Cooperatives, 2015.
- Dudensing, R.M., R. Lu, J. Ellison, S.H. Amosson, K. Ledbetter, M. Jones, and B. Guerrero, *The Impact of Agribusiness: Armstrong County 2015*, Rev. August, AgEco-FS-1, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Amarillo, Texas, 2015.
- Dudensing, R.M., R. Lu, J. Ellison, S.H. Amosson, K. Ledbetter, M. Jones, B. Guerrero, and A. Spiva, *The Impact of Agribusiness: Oldham County 2015*, Rev.August.AgEco-FS-19, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Amarillo, Texas, 2015.
- Dudensing, R.M., R. Lu, J. Ellison, S.H. Amosson, K. Ledbetter, M. Jones, B. Guerrero, and A. Voyles, *The Impact of Agribusiness: Potter County 2015*, Rev. August, AgEco-FS-21, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Amarillo, Texas, 2015.
- Dudensing, R.M., R. Lu, J. Ellison, S.H. Amosson, K. Ledbetter, M. Jones, B. Guerrero, and J. Bradford, *The Impact of Agribusiness: Carson County 2015*, Rev. August, AgEco-FS-3, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Amarillo, Texas, 2015.
- Dudensing, R.M., R. Lu, J. Ellison, S.H. Amosson, K. Ledbetter, M. Jones, B. Guerrero, and J. Brooks, *The Impact of Agribusiness: Hall County 2015*, Rev. August, AgEco-FS-11, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Amarillo, Texas, 2015.
- Dudensing, R.M., R. Lu, J. Ellison, S.H. Amosson, K. Ledbetter, M. Jones, B. Guerrero, and J. Graves, *The Impact of Agribusiness: Parmer County 2015*, Rev. August, AgEco-FS-20, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Amarillo, Texas, 2015.
- Dudensing, R.M., R. Lu, J. Ellison, S.H. Amosson, K. Ledbetter, M. Jones, B. Guerrero, and J. Ragland, *The Impact of Agribusiness: Randall County 2015*, Rev. August, AgEco-FS-22, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Amarillo, Texas, 2015.
- Dudensing, R.M., R. Lu, J. Ellison, S.H. Amosson, K. Ledbetter, M. Jones, B. Guerrero, and J. Villalba, *The Impact of Agribusiness: Swisher County 2015*, Rev. August, AgEco-FS-25, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Amarillo, Texas, 2015.

- Dudensing, R.M., R. Lu, J. Ellison, S.H. Amosson, K. Ledbetter, M. Jones, B. Guerrero, and K. White, *The Impact of Agribusiness: Collingsworth County 2015*, Rev. August, AgEco-FS-6, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Amarillo, Texas, 2015.
- Dudensing, R.M., R. Lu, J. Ellison, S.H. Amosson, K. Ledbetter, M. Jones, B. Guerrero, and L. Haynes, *The Impact of Agribusiness: Donley County 2015*, Rev. August, AgEco-FS-9, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Amarillo, Texas, 2015.
- Dudensing, R.M., R. Lu, J. Ellison, S.H. Amosson, K. Ledbetter, M. Jones, B. Guerrero, and N. Andersen, *The Impact of Agribusiness: Castro County 2015*, Rev. August, AgEco-FS-4, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Amarillo, Texas, 2015.
- Dudensing, R.M., R. Lu, J. Ellison, S.H. Amosson, K. Ledbetter, M. Jones, B. Guerrero, and T. Young, *The Impact of Agribusiness: Briscoe County 2015*, Rev. August, AgEco-FS-2, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Amarillo, Texas, 2015.
- Dudensing, R.M., R. Lu, J. Ellison, S.H. Amosson, K. Ledbetter, M. Jones, B. Guerrero, and Z. Petty, *The Impact of Agribusiness: Childress County 2015*, Rev. August, AgEco-FS-5, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Amarillo, Texas, 2015.
- Jones, D., S.H. Amosson, and M. Jones, *Pasture, Range and Forage Insurance*, Panhandle Economic Focus, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics. Texas A&M University, Amarillo, Texas, November, 2015.
- Klose, S.L., FARM Assistance Strategic Analysis prepared for Stiles Farm Foundation, Thrall, TX.August, 2015.
- Outlaw, J.L., M.L. Waller, J.W. Richardson, J. Sampson, N. Richburg, J.M. Welch, L.A. Russell, L.L. Falconer, N. Smith, and K.M. Guidry, *Economics of Aflatoxin Risk Management*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, http://agecoext.tamu.edu/files/2014/12/Aflatoxin-Fact-Sheet-12-14-2015.pdf, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, December, 2015.
- Outlaw, J.L., M.L. Waller, J.W. Richardson, J. Sampson, N. Richburg, J.M. Welch, L.A. Russell, L.L. Falconer, N. Smith, and K.M. Guidry, *Economics of Aflatoxin Risk Management-Market Restrictions*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, December, 2015.
- Park, J.L., and T. Engelke, *Boardroom Excellence*, Roy B. Davis Cooperative Management Program publication, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, CML, October, 15-01, 2015.
- Park, J.L., C.C. Martinez, D.D. Hanselka, R.M. Dudensing, and J.M. Welch, *How Do Cooperatives Support Texas Farmers?*, Producers Co-op Elevator of Floydada Edition Poster). June, 2015.
- Park, J.L., C.C. Martinez, D.D. Hanselka, R.M. Dudensing, and J.R.C. Robinson, *How Do Cooperatives Support Texas Cotton?*, Farmers Co-op Association of Tahoka Edition, Poster.June, 2015.
- Park, J.L., C.C. Martinez, D.D. Hanselka, R.M. Dudensing, and J.R.C. Robinson, *How Do Cooperatives Support Texas Cotton?*, Meadow Co-op Edition Poster.November, 2015.
- Park, J.L., C.C. Martinez, D.D. Hanselka, R.M. Dudensing, and J.R.C. Robinson, *The Story of Cooperation for South Texas Cotton*, (Gulf Compress Edition Poster). March, 2015.
- Park, J.L., R.M. Dudensing, and D.D. Hanselka, *Cooperative Contribution Statement for Farmers Co-op Association*, Tahoka, June, 2015.
- Park, J.L., R.M. Dudensing, and D.D. Hanselka, *Cooperative Contribution Statement for Farmers Cooperative Elevator*, Floydada, TX, June, 2015.

- Park, J.L., R.M. Dudensing, and D.D. Hanselka, *Cooperative Contribution Statement for Meadow Farmers Cooperative*, November, 2015.
- Ribera, L.A.L., and S.D. Zapata, *Economics Analysis of Lignocellulosic Biofuel Production from Energy Cane*, Abengoa S.A.Meeting.Weslaco, TX, 28-30 July, 2015.
- Young, A.M., S.L. Klose, L.A. Russell, and J.C. Paschal, *Profitability of Beef Cattle Best Management Practices in South Texas, Reproductive Management Practices*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University System, Farm Assistance Focus Series, No., April, 15-1, 2015.
- Young, A.M., S.L. Klose, L.A. Russell, J.C. Paschal, and R. Mercado, *Profitability of Beef Cattle Best Management Practices in South Texas: Grazing Leases*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University System, Farm Assistance Focus Series, No., May, 15-2, 2015.
- Zapata, S.D., Easily Accessible Risk Man agement and Decision Aid Tools for Producers: A Mobile Application and Pocket Handbook, 4 th Quarter Board Meeting of the Cotton and Grain Producers of the Lower Rio Grande Valley. Harlingen, TX, November 18, 2015.
- Zapata, S.D., Feasibility of Establishing a Meat Processing Plant in the RGV, Extension meeting, Weslaco, TX, November 5, 2015.
- Amosson, S.H., B. Guerrero, and H. Graham, *The Impact of the Feed Grains Industry in the Southern Ogallala Region*, September 2014.AG-011, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, College Station, Texas, 2014.
- Amosson, S.H., B. Guerrero, and H. Graham, *The Impact of the Small Grains Industry in the Southern Ogallala Region*, September 2014.AG-012, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, College Station, Texas, 2014.
- Amosson, S.H., B. Guerrero, and R.M. Dudensing, *The Impact of Agribusiness in the High Plains Trade Area*, Edited by Kay Ledbetter. Texas A&M AgriLife Research and Extension Center, Amarillo, Texas, 2014.
- Amosson, S.H., L.K. Almas, B. Guerrero, D. Jones, M. Jones, and L. Guerrero, *Texas Crops and Livestock Budgets, Texas High Plains, Projected for 2015*, December, 2014.B-1241, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, College Station, Texas, 95, 2014.
- Amosson, S.H., S. Nair, T. Marek, D. Jones, J.A. Yates, B. Guerrero, and M. Jones, 2015 High Plains Crop Profitability Analyzer, December, 2014. Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Amarillo, Texas, 2014.
- Anderson, D.P., and T. Hairgrove, *Economic Impacts of Trichomoniasis*, Proceedings of the 60th Annual Texas A&M Beef Cattle Short Course. August, 2014.
- Anderson, D.P., D.D. Hanselka, and R.J. Hogan Jr., *Livestock Seasonal Price Variation*, Risk Management Curriculum Series RM2-7.Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics. The Texas A&M University System. In process, 2014.
- Bennett, B.K., 2014 Farm Bill Farm Program and Insurance Decision aid: A Step-By-Step Guide, Texas AgriLife Extension Service. The Texas A&M University System. October 2014, 2014.
- Bennett, B.K., 2014 Northeast Texas Crop and Livestock Enterprise Budgets, B-1241. Texas AgriLife Extension Service. The Texas A&M University System. December 2014, 2014.
- Bennett, B.K., and D.D. Hanselka, *Impact of Agribusiness in the Dallas-Fort Worth Metroplex*, Texas AgriLife Extension Service. The Texas A&M University System. December 2014 (In Review), 2014.

- Bevers, S.J., 2014 Beef Cow-calf SPA Activities and Impact, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service. November 2014, 2014.
- Bevers, S.J., *Cattle and Beef Market and Outlook*, Palo Pinto Ranch Management Group.Palo Pinto, Texas.July 21, 2014.West Texas Cattle and Range Conference.Big Springs, Texas.May 29, 2014.Palo Pinto Farm Bureau and Extension Ag Day.Mineral Wells, Texas.April 15, 2014, 2014.
- Bevers, S.J., D. Graf, M. Gallaway, A. Henson, S.B. Levalley, M. New, J.D. Pace, and L. Reagon, *Cattle Trails Cow-Calf Conference*, 2014 Summary Report.January 2014, 2014.
- Bevers, S.J., D. Graf, M. Gallaway, A. Henson, S.B. Levalley, M. New, J.D. Pace, and L. Reagon, *Cattle Trails Cow-Calf Conference*, December 2014 Summary Report.December 2014, 2014.
- Bevers, S.J., D. Graf, M. Gallaway, A. Henson, S.B. Levalley, M. New, J.D. Pace, and L. Reagon, *Summary Report.August*, Cattle Trails Wheat and Stocker Cattle Conference, 2014.
- Dudensing, R.M., *Data Analysis for Decision Makers: A Reference for Local Officials*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics, CED 14-1, January, 2014.
- Dudensing, R.M., *Energy Development in Texas: Impacts on Communities and Economies*, NEXT Talks, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, College Station, TX, July.2014, 2014.
- Garcia, J., A.D. Herring, D.G. Riley, J.O. Sanders, and D.P. Anderson, *Economic Analysis of Cow Longevity*, Proceedings of the 60th Annual Texas A&M Beef Cattle Short Course, August, 2014.
- Johnson, J.L., Central Texas Crop and Livestock Enterprise Budgets, Projected for 2014.B-1241.Texas AgriLife Extension Service.The Texas A&M University System, 2014.
- Jones, D., S.H. Amosson, and M. Jones, *Pasture, Range, and Forage Insurance*, May 2014.PEF 2014-3, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Amarillo, Texas, 2014.
- Khachatryan, H., A.L. Rihn, M.A. Palma, and C.R. Hall, *Advertising and Promotions in the US Green Industry*, Food and Resource Economics Department, UF/IFAS Extension.EDIS FE948, 2014.
- Klose, S.L., FARM Assistance Strategic Analysis prepared for Joe Brown, Spring, TX, 2014.
- Klose, S.L., FARM Assistance Strategic Analysis prepared for Stiles Farm Foundation, Thrall, TX.August, 2014.
- Knutson, A., and B.K. Bennett, Estimating the Impact of Cost of Control of the Sugarcane Aphid on Grain Sorghum Production Using Crop Budget Analysis for the Northern, Gulf Coast and Rio Grande Valley Regions of Texas, 2014. Texas AgriLife Extension Service. The Texas A&M University System. December 2014 (In Review), 2014.
- Lashmet, T.D., *Overview of the Endangered Species Act*, Texas A&M Agrilife Extension Service, EAG-014 11/14, November 2014, 2014.
- Lashmet, T.D., *Texas Grazing Lease Checklist*, Texas A&M Agrilife Extension Service, EAG-007 S/14, May 2014, 2014.
- Lashmet, T.D., *Texas Hunting Lease Checklist*, Texas A&M Agrilife Extension Service, EAG-008 S/14, May 2014, 2014.
- Lashmet, T.D., *Texas Pipeline Easement Negotiation Checklist*, Texas A&M Agrilife Extension Service, EAG-009 6/14, June 2014, 2014.

- Lu, R., and R.M. Dudensing, Assessing the Economic Viability of Your Farm: A simple guide for new fruit and vegetable farmers on estimating market potential, cost and return, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics, January, 2014.
- Lu, R., and R.M. Dudensing, *Interactive Worksheet for Assessing the Economic Viability of Your Farm*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics, January, 2014.
- McCorkle, D.A., D.P. Anderson, S.L. Klose, M.L. Waller, and D.D. Hanselka, *Economic Impact Brief: Sustaining Agricultural Production through Education*, MKT-3558BM, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, 2014, 2014.
- McCorkle, D.A., M.J. McFarland, K.L. Wagner, D.D. Hanselka, D. Boellstorff, S.L. Klose, and M.L. Waller, *Economic Impact Brief: Protecting and Conserving Texas Vital Water Resources*, MKT-3558BH, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, 2014.Update to November 2012 Brief: MKT-3558BH, 2014.
- McCorkle, D.A., M.J. McFarland, K.L. Wagner, D.D. Hanselka, T.A. Berthold, L.F. Gregory, B. Aldridge, S.L. Klose, and M.L. Waller, *Economic Impact Brief: Protecting the States Watersheds*, MKT-3558BG, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, 2014.Update to November 2012Brief: MKT-3558BG, 2014.
- McCorkle, D.A., R.M. Dudensing, D.P. Anderson, D.D. Hanselka, D. Ferguson, and D. Freer, *The Food and Fiber System and Production Agricultures Contribution to the Texas Economy 2014*, MKT 3579-D, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, November, 2014, 2014.
- Neely, C., C. Trostle, and J.M. Welch, *Wheat Freeze Injury in Texas*, Soil and Crop Sciences, Wheat Freeze Injury Assessment Resources, Texas A&M Agrilife Extension, April 2014. Available online, 2014.
- Pace, J.D., and J.R.C. Robinson, *Factors Influencing Cotton Producers Choice of Marketing Outlet*, OSU Fact Sheet E-1036.Oklahoma Cooperative Extension Service, and Texas AgriLife Extension Service.January, 2014, 2014.
- Park, J.L., R.M. Dudensing, and D.D. Hanselka, *Cooperative Contribution Statement for Cooke County Electric Cooperative Association*, April, 2014.
- Park, J.L., R.M. Dudensing, and D.D. Hanselka, Cooperative Contribution Statement for Idalou Co-op Gin, March, 2014.
- Park, J.L., R.M. Dudensing, and D.D. Hanselka, *Cooperative Contribution Statement for PYCO Industries*, February, 2014.
- Park, J.L., R.M. Dudensing, and D.D. Hanselka, *Cooperative Contribution Statement for Sunray Cooperative*, May, 2014.
- Park, J.L., R.M. Dudensing, and D.D. Hanselka, *Cooperative Contribution Statement for Texas Citrus Exchange*, March, 2014.
- Park, J.L., R.M. Dudensing, and D.D. Hanselka, *Cooperative Contribution Statement for Winter Garden Cooperative*, May, 2014.
- Park, J.L., R.M. Dudensing, and D.D. Hanselka, *Economic Contribution of the Cooke Co. Electric Cooperative Association*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service.Roy B.Davis Cooperative Management Program.Department of Agricultural Economics, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, April 2014, 2014.

- Park, J.L., R.M. Dudensing, and D.D. Hanselka, *Economic Contribution of the Idalou Cooperative Gin*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service.Roy B.Davis Cooperative Management Program.Department of Agricultural Economics, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, March 2014, 2014.
- Park, J.L., R.M. Dudensing, and D.D. Hanselka, *Economic Contribution of the PYCO Cooperative*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service.Roy B.Davis Cooperative Management Program.Department of Agricultural Economics, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, February 2014, 2014.
- Park, J.L., R.M. Dudensing, and D.D. Hanselka, *Economic Contribution of the Texas Citrus Exchange Cooperative*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service.Roy B.Davis Cooperative Management Program.Department of Agricultural Economics, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, March 2014, 2014.
- Park, J.L., R.M. Dudensing, and D.D. Hanselka, *Economic Contribution of the Winter Garden Cooperative Gin*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service.Roy B.Davis Cooperative Management Program.Department of Agricultural Economics, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, May 2014, 2014.
- Robinson, J.R.C., and C.S. Gleaton, *Agriculture*, Texas Almanac: 2014 2015, IN E.C.Alvarez (Ed.), Denton, TX: Texas State Historical Association/The University of North Texas, 681-633, 2014.
- Russell, L.A., Average 500 lbs. Calf Prices in South Texas, Extension Result Demonstration. November, 2014.
- Russell, L.A., *Establishment and Production Budgets for Vineyards*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service.March, 2014, 2014.
- Russell, L.A., C. Bowen, and R.M. Dudensing, *Economic Contribution of Rice Production in Colorado, Wharton, and Matagorda Counties to the Texas Economy: A Report*, Working paper.Texas A&M AgriLife Extension, February 26, 2014, 2014.
- Russell, L.A., J. Alewine, M.T. Bochat, M. Donalson, F. Escobedo, R. Mercado, B.D. Yanta, M. Wyatt, J. Saenz, A.M. Young, J.C. Paschal, and D.P. Anderson, *Average 500 Lbs. Calf Prices in South Texas*, Feeder Cattle Project.Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University.November, 2014.
- Russell, L.A., J. Alewine, M.T. Bochat, M. Donalson, F. Escobedo, R. Mercado, B.D. Yanta, M. Wyatt, J. Saenz, A.M. Young, J.C. Paschal, and D.P. Anderson, *Economic Advantage of Castration of Market Calves*, Feeder Cattle Project.Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University.September 2014, 2014.
- Russell, L.A., J. Alewine, M.T. Bochat, M. Donalson, F. Escobedo, R. Mercado, B.D. Yanta, M. Wyatt, J. Saenz, A.M. Young, J.C. Paschal, and D.P. Anderson, *Economic Effects of Genetic Factors on South Texas Market Calves*, Feeder Cattle Project.Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University.November, 2014.
- Russell, L.A., M.T. Bochat, B.D. Yanta, D.P. Anderson, J.C. Paschal, and A.M. Young, *Impact of Brahman Influence on Breeding Female Prices in South Texas: Results from a Special Sale in Bee County*, AEG-010.Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University System.July 2014, 2014.
- Welch, J.M., and G.M. Knapek, ARC or PLC: an example for corn, Grain Marketing Report #02-14, 2014.
- Welch, J.M., and G.M. Knapek, ARC or PLC: an example for wheat, Grain Marketing Report #01-14, 2014.
- Young, A.M., S.D. Nelson, S.L. Klose, and J. Enciso, *Increased Water Use Efficiency and Profitability in Citrus Production Possible in the Lower Rio Grande Valley*, Texas AWE Reporter, Texas Project for Ag Water Efficiency. February 2014, 2014.

- Young, A.M., S.D. Nelson, S.L. Klose, and J. Enciso, *Water Savings and Higher Profit Margins Possible in Cotton and Other Field Crops in the Lower Rio Grande Valley*, Texas AWE Reporter, Texas Project for Ag Water Efficiency. February 2014, 2014.
- Young, A.M., S.L. Klose, J.C. Paschal, and L.A. Russell, *Profitability of Beef Cattle Best Management Practices in South Texas: Calf Management Update*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University System, Farm Assistance Focus Series, No., August, 14-2, 2014.
- Young, A.M., S.L. Klose, L.A. Russell, and J.C. Paschal, *Profitability of Beef Cattle Best Management Practices, and Restocking Strategies Updated Market Conditions*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University System, Farm Assistance Focus Series, No., June, 14-1, 2014.
- Amosson, S.H., L.K. Almas, B. Guerrero, D. Jones, M. Jones, and L. Guerrero, *Texas Crops and Livestock Budgets, Texas High Plains, Projected for 2014*, December, 2013.B-1241, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, College Station, Texas.95pp, 2013.
- Anciso, J.M., and L.A.L. Ribera, *Texas Citrus Tree Values*, EHT-011.Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service.The Texas A&M University System.July 2013, 2013.
- Anderson, D.P., *Cattle Market Comments*, Notes Prepared for Ryan Collett.Hill County CEA for meeting with Beef Committee.March 26, 2013, 2013.
- Baughman, T.A., S.J. Bevers, M. Gallaway, A. Henson, S.B. LeValley, M. New, and L. Reagon, *2013 Summary Report*, Cattle Trails Wheat and Stocker Cattle Conference, August, 2013.
- Baughman, T.A., S.J. Bevers, M. Gallaway, F. Hall, A. Henson, S.B. LeValley, M. New, and L. Reagon, *Cattle Trails Cow-calf Conference*, 2013 Summary Report, January 2013, 2013.
- Bennett, B.K., 2013 Northeast Texas Crop and Livestock Enterprise Budgets. B-1241, Texas AgriLife Extension Service. The Texas A&M University System. December 2013, 2013.
- Bevers, S.J., 2013 Beef Cow-calf SPA Activities and Impact, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service.December 2013, 2013.
- Bevers, S.J., 2014 Texas Rolling Plains Crop and Livestock Enterprise Budgets, B-1241.Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service.The Texas A&M University System.December 2013, 2013.
- Bevers, S.J., Why Do A Breeding Soundness Examination?, 2013 Texas A&M University Beef Cattle Short Course Proceedings, Pages G18-21.August, 2013.
- Clayton, M.K., A.M. Young, S.L. Klose, and R. Lyons, *Controlling Brush with Herbicides to Increase Ranch Profits*, E-629, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, January, 2013.
- Cleaver, M.L., and J.R.C. Robinson, *District 1 Estimated Value of Agricultural Production and Related Items*, 2009 2012, Texas AgriLife Extension Service. May, 2013, 2013.
- Cleaver, M.L., and J.R.C. Robinson, *District 10 Estimated Value of Agricultural Production and Related Items*, 2009 2012, Texas AgriLife Extension Service.May, 2013, 2013.
- Cleaver, M.L., and J.R.C. Robinson, *District 11 Estimated Value of Agricultural Production and Related Items*, 2009 2012, Texas AgriLife Extension Service.May, 2013, 2013.
- Cleaver, M.L., and J.R.C. Robinson, *District 12 Estimated Value of Agricultural Production and Related Items*, 2009 2012, Texas AgriLife Extension Service.May, 2013, 2013.

- Cleaver, M.L., and J.R.C. Robinson, *District 2 Estimated Value of Agricultural Production and Related Items*, 2009 2012, Texas AgriLife Extension Service. May, 2013, 2013.
- Cleaver, M.L., and J.R.C. Robinson, *District 3 Estimated Value of Agricultural Production and Related Items*, 2009 2012, Texas AgriLife Extension Service. May, 2013, 2013.
- Cleaver, M.L., and J.R.C. Robinson, *District 5 Estimated Value of Agricultural Production and Related Items*, 2009 2012, Texas AgriLife Extension Service. May, 2013, 2013.
- Cleaver, M.L., and J.R.C. Robinson, *District 6 Estimated Value of Agricultural Production and Related Items*, 2009 2012, Texas AgriLife Extension Service. May, 2013, 2013.
- Cleaver, M.L., and J.R.C. Robinson, *District 7 Estimated Value of Agricultural Production and Related Items*, 2009 2012, Texas AgriLife Extension Service. May, 2013, 2013.
- Cleaver, M.L., and J.R.C. Robinson, *District & Estimated Value of Agricultural Production and Related Items*, 2009 2012, Texas AgriLife Extension Service. May, 2013, 2013.
- Cleaver, M.L., and J.R.C. Robinson, *District 9 Estimated Value of Agricultural Production and Related Items*, 2009 2012, Texas AgriLife Extension Service. May, 2013, 2013.
- Cleaver, M.L., and J.R.C. Robinson, *Texas Estimated Value of Agricultural Production and Related Items*, 2009 2012, Texas AgriLife Extension Service. May, 2013, 2013.
- Dudensing, R.M., Stronger Economies Together: Strategies for Building New Economic Opportunities. Brochure, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics, September, 2013.
- Dudensing, R.M., and D.D. Hanselka, *Economic Impact of Agriculture to the Lubbock County Economy*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics, August, 2013.
- Dudensing, R.M., and D.D. Hanselka, *Economic Impact of Proposed Childress County Civic Center (Update)*, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics, May, 2013.
- Dudensing, R.M., and G.M. Clary, *Best Practices for Rural Communities: Dealing with Change and Building a Solid Foundation for the Future*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics, February, 2013.
- Dudensing, R.M., and R. Lu, *Impacts of Agriculture and Related Industries: Dallas County, Texas House Districts* 100,102-105,107-115, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics, March, 2013.
- Dudensing, R.M., B. Batchelor, C. Bowen, and K. Matheney, *Economic Contribution of Rice Production and Milling in Colorado, Matagorda, and Wharton Counties*, 2008-2012, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics. CED 13-03, March, 2013.
- Dudensing, R.M., G.W. Cross, D.L. Sageser, S.H. Amosson, and B. Guerrero, *Impacts of the Cargill packing plant closure: Economic impacts on the Plainview and regional economies*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics.CED 13-02, February, 2013.
- Guerrero, B., and S.H. Amosson, *The Impact of the Swine Industry in the Southern Ogallala Region*, September 2013.AG-004, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, College Station, Texas.14pp, 2013.
- Guerrero, B., S.H. Amosson, and F.T. McCollum III., *The Impact of the Beef Industry in the Southern Ogallala Region*, September 2013.AG-001, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, College Station, Texas.17pp, 2013.

- Hogan Jr., R.J., Far West Texas Crop and Livestock Enterprise Budgets. Projected for 2014. B-1241, The Texas A&M University System.December 2013, 2013.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., Far West Texas Crop and Livestock Enterprise Spreadsheet Budgets, April 2013.Online at: http://www.thecowpalace.net/AgEconomics.htm.Accessed December, 13, 2013, 2013.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., Southwest Texas Crop and Livestock Enterprise Budgets. Projected for 2014, B-1241.Texas AgriLife Extension.The Texas A&M University System.December 2013, 2013.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., B.S. Thompson, and J.R.C. Robinson, *Increment Report*, Texas Agrilife Extension. The Texas A&M University System. Online at: http://agecoext.tamu.edu/files/2013/07/OnePager.pdf Accessed December, 13, 2013, 2013.
- Johnson, J.L., *Central Texas Crop and Livestock Enterprise Budgets, Projected for 2013*, Texas AgriLife Extension Service. The Texas A&M University System, 2013.
- Jones, D., B. Guerrero, M. Jones, and S.L. Klose, *Analyzing the Impact of Changing Farm Policy on Texas High Plains Agriculture*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University System, FARM Assistance Focus Series, No.13-3, October 2013, 2013.
- Jones, D., S.H. Amosson, and M. Jones, *Texas Panhandle Producers Face Tax Implicatios from Drought Related Losses*, October 2013.PEF 2013-1, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Amarillo, Texas, 2013.
- Klinefelter, D.A., *Anticipate Adapt and Change*, Succession Planning for Agribusiness Owners, Legacy-by-Design, Chico, CA, March 5, 2013, 2013.
- Klinefelter, D.A., *Competence Under Pressure*, Succession Planning for Agribusiness Owners, Legacy-by-Design, Chico, CA, March 25, 2013, 2013.
- Klinefelter, D.A., *Peer Advisory Groups: Staying Ahead of the Curve*, EAG-003, Texas A&M AgriLife Communications, Texas A&M System, College Station, TX, EAG-003, June, 2013, 2013.
- Klinefelter, D.A., and J. McMillin, *Dealing with Financial Stress and Texas Farms and Ranches Bankruptcy and Non-Bankruptcy Alternative*, AgriLife Communications, The Texas A&M System, College Station, TX, EAG-005, RMC-20 (revised), October, 2013, 2013.
- Klose, S.L., A.M. Young, S.J. Bevers, B.S. Thompson, S.H. Amosson, J.G. Smith, and M.L. Waller, *2013 Texas Agricultural Custom Rates*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University System.May, 2013.
- McCorkle, D.A., D.D. Hanselka, C.W. Rice, J. Anding, E. Fries, S.R. Cummings, and M.L. Waller, *Economic Impact Brief: Improving Health through Education and Prevention, MKT-3558BI*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, January 2013, 2013.
- McCorkle, D.A., D.D. Hanselka, J.R.C. Robinson, M. Kelly, G. Morgan, S.L. Klose, and J.G. Smith, *Economic Impact Brief: Economic Impact of Evaluation of Cotton Varieties*, MKT-3558BL, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, October, 2013.
- Neill, J., E. James, R.A. Dunn, and R.M. Dudensing, *Economic Impact of Scottys House*, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, College Station, TX, August, 2013.
- Park, J.L., Strategic Thoughts on Critical Issues for Cooperatives, 2013.

- Park, J.L., D.D. Hanselka, and R.M. Dudensing, *Economic Contribution of Associated Cotton Growers, Inc*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Roy B.Davis Cooperative Management Program, Department of Agricultural Economics, June, 2013.
- Park, J.L., D.D. Hanselka, and R.M. Dudensing, *Economic Contribution of Farmers Cooperative Compress*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Roy B.Davis Cooperative Management Program, Department of Agricultural Economics, March, 2013.
- Park, J.L., D.D. Hanselka, and R.M. Dudensing, *Economic Contribution of Farmers Cooperative Elevator Association*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Roy B.Davis Cooperative Management Program, Department of Agricultural Economics, June, 2013.
- Park, J.L., D.D. Hanselka, and R.M. Dudensing, *Economic Contribution of Farmers Cooperative Society Stamford/Radium*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Roy B.Davis Cooperative Management Program, Department of Agricultural Economics, August, 2013.
- Park, J.L., D.D. Hanselka, and R.M. Dudensing, *Economic Contribution of Gulf Compress*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Roy B.Davis Cooperative Management Program, Department of Agricultural Economics, April, 2013.
- Park, J.L., D.D. Hanselka, and R.M. Dudensing, *Economic Contribution of Hart Producers Coop Gin*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Roy B.Davis Cooperative Management Program, Department of Agricultural Economics, August, 2013.
- Park, J.L., D.D. Hanselka, and R.M. Dudensing, *Economic Contribution of Mereta Cooperative Gin Company*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Roy B.Davis Cooperative Management Program, Department of Agricultural Economics, March, 2013.
- Park, J.L., D.D. Hanselka, and R.M. Dudensing, *Economic Contribution of Midkiff Farmers Cooperative*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Roy B.Davis Cooperative Management Program, Department of Agricultural Economics, November, 2013.
- Park, J.L., D.D. Hanselka, and R.M. Dudensing, Economic Contribution of Southwest Cotton Growers, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Roy B.Davis Cooperative Management Program, Department of Agricultural Economics, July, 2013.
- Park, J.L., D.D. Hanselka, and R.M. Dudensing, *Economic Contribution of Sunray Cooperative*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Roy B.Davis Cooperative Management Program, Department of Agricultural Economics, November, 2013.
- Park, J.L., R.M. Dudensing, and D.D. Hanselka, *Economic Contribution of Great Plains Ag Credit to the Regional Service Area*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Roy B.Davis Cooperative Management Program, Department of Agricultural Economics, March, 2013.
- Ribera, L.A.L., and D.A. McCorkle, *Economic Impact Estimate of Irrigation Water Shortages on the Lower Rio Grande Valley Agriculture*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service. The Texas A&M University System. June 2013, 2013.
- Thompson, B.S., S.J. Bevers, and J.L. Outlaw, *ACRE 2013 Signup?*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, TX, May 2013, 2013.
- Thompson, W.J., West Central Texas Crop and Livestock Enterprise Budgets, B-1241, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, TX, December 2013, 2013.

- Young, A.M., S.L. Klose, and J.C. Paschal, *Economic Impact of Beef Cattle Best Management Practices: Restocking Strategies*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics,
 Texas A&M University System, FARM Assistance Focus Series, No., July, 13-2, 2013.
- Young, A.M., S.L. Klose, J. Enciso, and S. Nelson, *Increased Water Use Efficiency and Profitability in Citrus Production Possible in the Lower Rio Grande Valley*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University System, FARM Assistance Focus Series, No., December, 13-5, 2013.
- Young, A.M., S.L. Klose, J. Enciso, and S. Nelson, *Water Savings and Higher Profit Margins Possible in Cotton and Other Field Crops in the Lower Rio Grande Valley*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University System, FARM Assistance Focus Series, No., December, 13-4, 2013.
- Young, A.M., S.L. Klose, J. Enciso, T. McLemore, and S. Nelson, Furrow vs. Surge Irrigation in Sugar Cane under Restricted Water Availability in the Lower Rio Grande Valley, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University System, FARM Assistance Focus Series, No., May, 13-1, 2013.
- Amosson, S.H., C. Ouapo, K. Ledbetter, B. Guerrero, R.M. Dudensing, and R. Lu, *The Impact of Agribusiness: Texas High Plains*, AgEco-FS-27, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Amarillo, Texas, October, 2012.
- Amosson, S.H., L.K. Almas, D. Jones, C. Ouapo, and B. Guerrero, *Texas Crops and Livestock Budgets, Texas High Plains*, Projected for 2013." December, 2012.B-6243, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, College Station, Texas, 2012.
- Anderson, D.P., D.A. McCorkle, J.M. Welch, D.D. Hanselka, and D. OBrien, *Using Options to Hedge Farm and Ranch Inputs*, Texas AgriLife Extension Service Risk Management Curriculum Guide, E-259, RM2-13.0, 10-10. Available online at HYPERLINK http://agecoext.tamu.edu/fileadmin/user-upload/Documents/Resources/Risk Management/rm2-38.pdf, 2012.
- Bennett, B.K., 2011 Northeast Texas Crop and Livestock Enterprise Budgets, Texas AgriLife Extension Service. The Texas A&M University System. December 2012, B-1241, 2012.
- Clary, G.M., *Module Eight: Planning for Success Lower Rio Grande Valley*, Strengthening Economies Together handbook, March. 2012, 2012.
- Clary, G.M., *Module Nine: Measuring for Success Lower Rio Grande Valley*, Strengthening Economies Together handbook, April, 2012, 2012.
- Cleaver, M.L., and J.R.C. Robinson, *District 1 Estimated Value of Agricultural Production and Related Items*, 2008 2011, Texas AgriLife Extension Service. May, 2012, 2012.
- Cleaver, M.L., and J.R.C. Robinson, *District 10 Estimated Value of Agricultural Production and Related Items*, 2008 2011, Texas AgriLife Extension Service.May, 2012, 2012.
- Cleaver, M.L., and J.R.C. Robinson, *District 11 Estimated Value of Agricultural Production and Related Items*, 2008 2011, Texas AgriLife Extension Service. May, 2012, 2012.
- Cleaver, M.L., and J.R.C. Robinson, *District 12 Estimated Value of Agricultural Production and Related Items*, 2008 2011, Texas AgriLife Extension Service. May, 2012, 2012.
- Cleaver, M.L., and J.R.C. Robinson, *District 3 Estimated Value of Agricultural Production and Related Items*, 2008 2011, Texas AgriLife Extension Service. May, 2012, 2012.

- Cleaver, M.L., and J.R.C. Robinson, *District 4 Estimated Value of Agricultural Production and Related Items*, 2008 2011, Texas AgriLife Extension Service.May, 2012, 2012.
- Cleaver, M.L., and J.R.C. Robinson, *District 6 Estimated Value of Agricultural Production and Related Items*, 2008 2011, Texas AgriLife Extension Service. May, 2012, 2012.
- Cleaver, M.L., and J.R.C. Robinson, *District 7 Estimated Value of Agricultural Production and Related Items*, 2008 2011, Texas AgriLife Extension Service. May, 2012, 2012.
- Cleaver, M.L., and J.R.C. Robinson, *District 8 Estimated Value of Agricultural Production and Related Items*, 2008 2011, Texas AgriLife Extension Service.May, 2012, 2012.
- Cleaver, M.L., and J.R.C. Robinson, *District 9 Estimated Value of Agricultural Production and Related Items*, 2008 2011, Texas AgriLife Extension Service. May, 2012, 2012.
- Cleaver, M.L., and J.R.C. Robinson, *Texas Estimated Value of Agricultural Production and Related Items*, 2008 2011, Texas AgriLife Extension Service.May, 2012, 2012.
- Cornforth, G.C., and S.L. Klose, *FARM Assistance Strategic Analysis prepared for Malcolm Gary*, San Augustine, TX.June, 2012.
- Dudensing, R.M., 12 tips for conducting in-person surveys of event attendees, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics. CED 12-00. March, 2012.
- Dudensing, R.M., An Economic Impact Analysis of Proposed Improvements to the Childress Fair Park Stadium, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics.CED 12-05, October, 2012, 2012.
- Dudensing, R.M., *Brazos County Expo Complex: Economic Impact for April June 2012*, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics.CED 12-02, August, 2012, 2012.
- Dudensing, R.M., *Brazos County Expo Complex: Economic Impact for First Half of Fiscal Year 2012*, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics.CED 12-01.April, 2012, 2012.
- Dudensing, R.M., *Brazos County Expo Complex: Economic Impact for Oct 2011 June 2012*, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics.CED 12-03, August, 2012, 2012.
- Dudensing, R.M., *Brazos County Expo Complex: Economic Impact of Surveyed Events, Fiscal Year 2012*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics.CED 12-06, November, 2012, 2012.
- Dudensing, R.M., *Data Site Cheat Sheet*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics, December, 2012, 2012.
- Dudensing, R.M., *Data-Driven Decision-Making: A Data Primer*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics.CED 12-07, December, 2012, 2012.
- Dudensing, R.M., Stronger Economies Together CWAM Region of Texas Socio-Economic Profile, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics, February, 2012, 2012.
- Dudensing, R.M., Surveying Event Attendees For Volunteers, YouTube. Posted March 8, 2012, 2012.
- Dudensing, R.M., *Texas Property Taxes*, E-256.Texas AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, August, 2012.

- Dudensing, R.M., and J.L. Park, *Economic Contribution of Olton Grain Co-op, Inc. to Its Three-County Service Area (Castro, Hale and Lamb Counties, TX)*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics, November, 2012, 2012.
- Dudensing, R.M., and J.L. Park, *Economic Contribution of Perryton Equity Exchange to Ochiltree County and the Regional Service Area*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics, November, 2012, 2012.
- Dudensing, R.M., and J.L. Park, *Economic Contribution of the Brownfield Farms Cooperative Station to its Regional Service Area*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics, November, 2012, 2012.
- Dudensing, R.M., and J.L. Park, *Economic Contribution of the Texhoma Wheat Growers to the Texas Portion of the Regional Service Area*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics, November, 2012, 2012.
- Dudensing, R.M., and L.L. Jones, *Agriculture Taxes in Texas 2012*, E-143.Texas AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, January, 2012.
- Dudensing, R.M., R. Lu, S.H. Amosson, K. Ledbetter, C. Ouapo, and B. Guerrero, *The Impact of Agribusiness: Armstrong County 2012*, Rev.September, 2012.AgEco-FS-1, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Amarillo, Texas, 2012.
- Dudensing, R.M., R. Lu, S.H. Amosson, K. Ledbetter, C. Ouapo, and B. Guerrero, *The Impact of Agribusiness: Castro County 2012*, Rev.September, 2012.AgEco-FS-4, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Amarillo, Texas, 2012.
- Dudensing, R.M., R. Lu, S.H. Amosson, K. Ledbetter, C. Ouapo, and B. Guerrero, *The Impact of Agribusiness: Texas High Plains*, Lead author on 13 county-level companion updated pieces (Armstrong, Briscoe, Carson, Castro, Childress, Collingsworth, Dallam, Deaf Smith, Donley, Gray, Hall, Hansford, and Hartley counties). AgEco-FS-1--13, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Amarillo, 2012.
- Dudensing, R.M., R. Lu, S.H. Amosson, K. Ledbetter, C. Ouapo, B. Guerrero, and B. McGinty, *The Impact of Agribusiness: Gray County 2012*, Rev.September, 2012.AgEco-FS-10, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Amarillo, Texas, 2012.
- Dudensing, R.M., R. Lu, S.H. Amosson, K. Ledbetter, C. Ouapo, B. Guerrero, and D.L. Dunlap, *The Impact of Agribusiness: Collingsworth County 2012*, Rev.September, 2012.AgEco-FS-6, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Amarillo, Texas, 2012.
- Dudensing, R.M., R. Lu, S.H. Amosson, K. Ledbetter, C. Ouapo, B. Guerrero, and J. Bradford, *The Impact of Agribusiness: Carson County 2012*, Rev.September, 2012.AgEco-FS-3, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Amarillo, Texas, 2012.
- Dudensing, R.M., R. Lu, S.H. Amosson, K. Ledbetter, C. Ouapo, B. Guerrero, and J. Brooks, *The Impact of Agribusiness: Hall County 2012*, Rev.September, 2012.AgEco-FS-12, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Amarillo, Texas, 2012.
- Dudensing, R.M., R. Lu, S.H. Amosson, K. Ledbetter, C. Ouapo, B. Guerrero, and L. Haynes, *The Impact of Agribusiness: Donley County 2012*, Rev.September, 2012.AgEco-FS-9, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Amarillo, Texas, 2012.
- Dudensing, R.M., R. Lu, S.H. Amosson, K. Ledbetter, C. Ouapo, B. Guerrero, and L. Jenschke, *The Impact of Agribusiness: Childress County 2012*, Rev.September, 2012.AgEco-FS-5, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Amarillo, Texas, 2012.

- Dudensing, R.M., R. Lu, S.H. Amosson, K. Ledbetter, C. Ouapo, B. Guerrero, and M. Bragg, *The Impact of Agribusiness: Dallam County 2012*, Rev.September, 2012.AgEco-FS-7, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Amarillo, Texas, 2012.
- Dudensing, R.M., R. Lu, S.H. Amosson, K. Ledbetter, C. Ouapo, B. Guerrero, and M. Bragg, *The Impact of Agribusiness: Hartley County 2012*, Rev.September, 2012.AgEco-FS-13, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Amarillo, Texas, 2012.
- Dudensing, R.M., R. Lu, S.H. Amosson, K. Ledbetter, C. Ouapo, B. Guerrero, and N. Carr, *The Impact of Agribusiness: Briscoe County 2012*, Rev.September, 2012.AgEco-FS-2, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Amarillo, Texas, 2012.
- Dudensing, R.M., R. Lu, S.H. Amosson, K. Ledbetter, C. Ouapo, B. Guerrero, and R. Auckerman, *The Impact of Agribusiness: Deaf Smith County 2012*, Rev.September, 2012.AgEco-FS-8, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Amarillo, Texas, 2012.
- Falconer, L.L., and D.P. Anderson, *The Impact of the 2011 Drought on the Cattle Industry in South Texas and Outlook for Recovery*, Texas AgriLife Extension Service. April 19, 2012, 2012.
- Falconer, L.L., and R.M. Dudensing, 2011 Economic Contribution of the Brazoria County Rice Industry, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics. April, 2012, 2012.
- Falconer, L.L., and R.M. Dudensing, *Economic Impact of Selected Agricultural Crops and Livestock for Fort Bend County*, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics.May, 2012, 2012.
- Guerrero, B., D. Hudson, S.H. Amosson, R.M. Dudensing, D.A. McCorkle, and D.D. Hanselka, An Analysis of the Direct and Indirect Economic Contributions of Farm Level Production to Agribusiness Supply Chains and Local Communities, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service and Texas Tech University, October 2012, 1-23, 2012.
- Guerrero, B., R.M. Dudensing, R. Lu, S.H. Amosson, K. Ledbetter, and C. Ouapo, *The Impact of Agribusiness: Wheeler County 2012*, Rev.September, 2012.AgEco-FS-26, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Amarillo, Texas, 2012.
- Guerrero, B., R.M. Dudensing, R. Lu, S.H. Amosson, K. Ledbetter, C. Ouapo, and B. Boughen, *The Impact of Agribusiness: Potter County 2012*, Rev.September, 2012.AgEco-FS-21, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Amarillo, Texas, 2012.
- Guerrero, B., R.M. Dudensing, R. Lu, S.H. Amosson, K. Ledbetter, C. Ouapo, and B. Easterling, *The Impact of Agribusiness: Sherman County 2012*, Rev.September, 2012.AgEco-FS-24, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Amarillo, Texas, 2012.
- Guerrero, B., R.M. Dudensing, R. Lu, S.H. Amosson, K. Ledbetter, C. Ouapo, and B. Henderson, *The Impact of Agribusiness: Parmer County 2012*, Rev.September, 2012.AgEco-FS-20, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Amarillo, Texas, 2012.
- Guerrero, B., R.M. Dudensing, R. Lu, S.H. Amosson, K. Ledbetter, C. Ouapo, and D. Graf, *The Impact of Agribusiness: Swisher County 2012*, Rev.September, 2012.AgEco-FS-25, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Amarillo, Texas, 2012.
- Guerrero, B., R.M. Dudensing, R. Lu, S.H. Amosson, K. Ledbetter, C. Ouapo, and J. Ragland, *The Impact of Agribusiness: Randall County 2012*, Rev.September, 2012.AgEco-FS-22, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Amarillo, Texas, 2012.

- Guerrero, B., R.M. Dudensing, R. Lu, S.H. Amosson, K. Ledbetter, C. Ouapo, and K. Synatschk, *The Impact of Agribusiness: Hutchinson County 2012*, Rev.September, 2012.AgEco-FS-15, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Amarillo, Texas, 2012.
- Guerrero, B., R.M. Dudensing, R. Lu, S.H. Amosson, K. Ledbetter, C. Ouapo, and K.A. Barnett, *The Impact of Agribusiness: Hemphill County 2012*, Rev.September, 2012.AgEco-FS-14, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Amarillo, Texas, 2012.
- Guerrero, B., R.M. Dudensing, R. Lu, S.H. Amosson, K. Ledbetter, C. Ouapo, and M. Fischbacher, *The Impact of Agribusiness: Moore County 2012*, Rev.September, 2012.AgEco-FS-17, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Amarillo, Texas, 2012.
- Guerrero, B., R.M. Dudensing, R. Lu, S.H. Amosson, K. Ledbetter, C. Ouapo, and M. Wilkes, *The Impact of Agribusiness: Oldham County 2012*, Rev.September, 2012.AgEco-FS-19, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Amarillo, Texas, 2012.
- Guerrero, B., R.M. Dudensing, R. Lu, S.H. Amosson, K. Ledbetter, C. Ouapo, and N. Risley, *The Impact of Agribusiness: Roberts County 2012*, Rev.September, 2012.AgEco-FS-23, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Amarillo, Texas, 2012.
- Guerrero, B., R.M. Dudensing, R. Lu, S.H. Amosson, K. Ledbetter, C. Ouapo, and S. Strawn, *The Impact of Agribusiness: Ochiltree County 2012*, Rev.September, 2012.AgEco-FS-18, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Amarillo, Texas, 2012.
- Guerrero, B., R.M. Dudensing, R. Lu, S.H. Amosson, K. Ledbetter, C. Ouapo, and W. Sprague Jr., *The Impact of Agribusiness: Lipscomb County 2012*, Rev.September, 2012.AgEco-FS-16, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Amarillo, Texas, 2012.
- Guerrero, B., S.H. Amosson, and E.R. Jordan, *The Impact of the Dairy Industry in the Southern Ogallala Region*, October 2012.B-6252, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, College Station, Texas, 2012.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., Far West Texas Crop and Livestock Enterprise Budgets, Projected for 2013.B-1241.Texas AgriLife Extension.The Texas A&M University System.December, 2012.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., D.A. McCorkle, R.M. Dudensing, and D.D. Hanselka, *Impact of Agriculture on the 23rd Congressional District of Texas*, prepared for the Honorable Congressman Pete Gallegoes.December, 2012, 2012.
- Johnson, J.L., *Central Texas Crop and Livestock Enterprise Budgets, Projected for 2011*, B-1241.Texas AgriLife Extension Service.The Texas A&M University System, 2012.
- Jones, D., D. Mayfield, and S.L. Klose, *Analyzing the Impact of Drought Conditions on Texas High Plains Agriculture*, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University System, FARM Assistance Focus Series, No.12-1, March 2012, 2012.
- Jones, D., S.L. Klose, and D. Mayfield, *Panhandle Model Farms 2012 Case Studies of Texas High Plains Agriculture*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University System, FARM Assistance Focus Series, No.12-2, August 2012, 2012.
- Klose, S.L., FARM Assistance Strategic Analysis prepared for Stephen Stelly, Winnie, TX, 2012.
- Klose, S.L., FARM Assistance Strategic Analysis prepared for Stiles Farm Foundation, Thrall, TX.November, 2012.
- McCorkle, D.A., A.A. Kirk, D.D. Hanselka, D.P. Anderson, S.L. Klose, and M. Lopez, *Economic Impact Brief: Economic Impact of Walk Across Texas Program*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, 2016.Update to brief, 2012.

- McCorkle, D.A., C.W. Rice, D.D. Hanselka, S.L. Klose, and M.L. Waller, *Economic Impact Brief: Economic Impact of Do Well, Be Well with Diabetes 2012*, MKT-3558A, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, September 2012. Update to May 2010 Brief MKT-3558A, 2012.
- McCorkle, D.A., D. Jones, D.D. Hanselka, S.L. Klose, and D.P. Anderson, *Economic Impact Brief: Improving Farm Financial and Production Records for Better Decision-Making*, MKT-3558AQ, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, September 2012. Update to January 2011 Brief: MKT-3558AQ, 2012.
- McCorkle, D.A., D.D. Hanselka, B. Kellner, S.L. Klose, and M.L. Waller, *Economic Impact Brief: Economic Benefit of Child Passenger Safety Seats 2012*, MMKMKT-3558J, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, September 2012.Update to January 2011 Brief MKT-3558L, 2012.
- McCorkle, D.A., D.D. Hanselka, M. Gu, M.L. Waller, and S.L. Klose, *Economic Impact Brief: Water Conservation Education: Earth-Kind Landscape Practices*, MKT-3558AU, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, November 2012, 2012.
- McCorkle, D.A., D.D. Hanselka, M. Kelly, J.G. Smith, J.R.C. Robinson, and S.L. Klose, *Economic Impact Brief: Economic Impact of Evaluation of Cotton Varieties*, MKT-3558X, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, November 2012. Update to January 2011Brief: MKT-3558X, 2012.
- McCorkle, D.A., D.D. Hanselka, M.J. McFarland, D.L. Coker, and D.P. Anderson, *Economic Impact Brief: Rio Grande Valley Nutrient Management Education Program*, MKT-3558AC, Update to to January 2009 Brief MKT-3558AC, 2012.
- McCorkle, D.A., D.D. Hanselka, M.J. McFarland, D.P. Anderson, and S.L. Klose, *Economic Impact Brief: Protecting the Plum Creek Watershed 2012*, MKT-3558AO, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, October 2012. Update to January 2011 Brief: MKT-3558AO, 2012.
- McCorkle, D.A., D.D. Hanselka, S.L. Klose, J.R.C. Robinson, and G. Morgan, *Economic Impact Brief, Evaluating Alternative Cotton Stalk Destruction Methods*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, 2016.Update to brief, 2012.
- McCorkle, D.A., D.P. Anderson, D.D. Hanselka, E.R. Jordan, and T.R. Bilby, *Returns to Dairy Technology Investment*, MKT-3558AR, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, November 2012, 2012.
- McCorkle, D.A., G. Morgan, D.D. Hanselka, S.L. Klose, and J.R.C. Robinson, *Economic Impact Brief: Evaluating Alternative Cotton Stalk Destruction Methods*, MKT-3558K, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, September 2012. Update to March 2011 Brief MKT-3558K, 2012.
- McCorkle, D.A., J. Anding, D.D. Hanselka, S.L. Klose, and M.L. Waller, *Economic Impact Brief: Better Living for Texans*, MKT-3558E, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, September 2012. Update to July 2008 Brief: MKT-3558E, 2012.
- McCorkle, D.A., J.R.C. Robinson, R.E. Frisbie, T.W. Fuchs, D.D. Hanselka, S.L. Klose, and M.L. Waller, *Economic Impact Brief: Boll Weevil Eradication Efforts Showing Significant Economic Benefits*, MKT-3558O, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, September 2012.Update to January 2011 Brief MKT-3558O, 2012.

- McCorkle, D.A., L.A. Redmon, J. Cleere, D.D. Hanselka, and D.P. Anderson, *Economic Impact Brief: Economic Benefits of Stockpiling Bermudagrass as an Alternative Winter Forage*, MKT-3558V, Update to July 2008 Brief MKT-3558V, 2012.
- McCorkle, D.A., M.G. Haby, D.D. Hanselka, and M.L. Waller, *Economic Impact Brief: Trade Adjustment Assistance (TAA) Program for the Texas Shrimp Industry*, MKT-3557H, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, September 2012, 2012.
- McCorkle, D.A., M.J. McFarland, D.D. Hanselka, S.L. Klose, and D.P. Anderson, *Economic Impact Brief: Managing Nitrogen Cost and Protecting Water Resources 2012*, MKT-3558AM, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, October 2012. Update to January 2011 Brief: MKT-3558AM, 2012.
- McCorkle, D.A., M.J. McFarland, K.L. Wagner, D.D. Hanselka, D. Boellstorff, S.L. Klose, and M.L. Waller, *Economic Impact Brief: Protecting and Conserving Texas Vital Water Resources 2012*, MKT-3558BH, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, November 2012, 2012.
- McCorkle, D.A., M.J. McFarland, K.L. Wagner, D.D. Hanselka, T.A. Berthold, L.F. Gregory, B. Aldridge, S.L. Klose, and M.L. Waller, *Economic Impact Brief: Protecting the States Watersheds 2012*, MKT-3558BG, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, November, 2012.
- McCorkle, D.A., M.L. Waller, D.D. Hanselka, and E.J. Williams, *Economic Impact Brief: Master Marketer Educational System 2012*, MKT-3558N, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, October 2012. Update to January 2011 Brief MKT-3558N, 2012.
- McCorkle, D.A., R.M. Dudensing, D.P. Anderson, D.D. Hanselka, D. Ferguson, D. Freer, and G. Preuss, *The Food and Fiber System and Production Agricultures Contribution to the Texas Economy update*, MKT 3579-C, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, December, 2012, 2012.
- McCorkle, D.A., S.J. Bevers, D.D. Hanselka, D.P. Anderson, and M.L. Waller, *Economic Impact Brief: Texas Beef Partnership Extension Project (PEP*, MKT-3558F, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, September 2012. Update to January 2011 Brief MKT-3558F, 2012.
- McCorkle, D.A., S.L. Klose, and D.D. Hanselka, *Economic Impact Brief: Financial and Risk Management Assistance Program (FARM Assistance) 2012*, MKT-3558W, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, October 2012.Update to January 2011 Brief MKT-3558W, 2012.
- McCorkle, D.A., T.W. Fuchs, J.R.C. Robinson, and D.D. Hanselka, *Economic Impact Brief: Economic Impact of Integrated Pest Management Program (IPM) for Cotton update*, MKT-3558S, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, May 2008.Update to 2008 Brief MKT-3558S, 2012.
- Young, A.M., J.C. Paschal, and S.L. Klose, *Economic Impact of Beef Cattle Best Management Practices: Conversion to Grass-Fed Beef*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University System, FARM Assistance Focus Series, No.12-3, October 2012, 2012.
- Amosson, S.H., J.R. Girase, B.W. Bean, W.L. Rooney, and J. Becker, *Economic Analysis of Sweet Sorghum for Biofuels Production in the Texas High Plains*, September Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, College Station, Texas, 2011.

- Amosson, S.H., J.R. Girase, B.W. Bean, W.L. Rooney, D. Borden, and P. Burks, *Economic Analysis of Biomass Sorghum for Biofuels Production in the College Station Region*, September Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, College Station, Texas, 2011.
- Amosson, S.H., L.K. Almas, D. Jones, and B. Guerrero, *Texas Crops and Livestock Budgets, Texas High Plains, Projected for 2012*, December.B-6243, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, College Station, Texas, 2011.
- Amosson, S.H., L.K. Almas, J.R. Girase, N. Kinney, B. Guerrero, K. Vimlesh, and T. Marek, *Economics of Irrigation Systems*, October.B-6113, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, College Station, Texas, 2011.
- Anderson, D.P., Agricultural Fire Losses Exceed \$217 Million, Prepared for the SOC, October, 2011.
- Anderson, D.P., *Estimate of Fluid Milk Processing Costs*, Prepared for Ellen Jordan, AgriLife Extension Dairy Specialist.February, 2011.
- Anderson, D.P., *Estimate of Texas Beef Cow Inventory Decline*, Prepared for Extension Administration. August, 2011.
- Anderson, D.P., *Impacts of Higher Feed Costs and the Blenders Credit on the Oklahoma Cattle Feeding Industry*, Prepared for the Texas Cattle Feeders Association. April, 2011.
- Anderson, D.P., July 14 Agricultural Fire Losses Approach \$100 Million, Prepared for the SOC.July, 2011.
- Anderson, D.P., June 27 Update on Estimates of Agricultural Fire Losses, Prepared for the SOC.June, 2011.
- Anderson, D.P., Overview of the Economic Impacts of Animal Diseases and Bans on Livestock Related Exports, Prepared for the Texas House of Representatives Committee on Agriculture. April, 2011.
- Anderson, D.P., Preliminary Estimates of Agricultural Fire Losses, Prepared for the SOC. April, 2011.
- Anderson, D.P., Questions Submitted for Hearing on Present and Future Challenges on the Availability of Feed for Livestock and Poultry, Questions prepared for Congressman Conaway. September 13, 2011.
- Anderson, D.P., Ranch Labor Costs, Prepared for Dr.Pete Teel.Department of Entomology. February, 2011.
- Anderson, D.P., September 19 Agricultural Fire Losses Top \$150 Million, Prepared for the SOC, September, 2011.
- Anderson, D.P., Update on Estima tes of Agricultural Fire Losses, Prepared for the SOC.May, 2011.
- Bevers, S.J., 2012 Texas Rolling Plains Crop and Livestock Enterprise Budgets, B-1241. Texas AgriLife Extension Service. The Texas A&M University System. December, 2011.
- Bevers, S.J., Beef Cow-calf SPA Activities and Impact, Texas AgriLife Extension Service. November, 2011.
- Clary, G.M., and R.M. Dudensing, Stronger Economies Together: Strategies for Building New Economic Opportunities, Texas AgriLife Extension Service. May 13, 2011.
- Cornelisse, S.A., K. Dickinson, J.A. Hyde, L. Kime, W. McGee, and D. Ollendyke, *Your Future in Focus*, Cooperative Extension, Penn State University, July, 2011.
- Dudensing, R.M., Accessing BEA Regional Data, YouTube. Posted August 11.30 views, 2011.
- Dudensing, R.M., Community Economics E-Newsletter: Census Data for Texas Released AgriLife Extension Resources Available, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics. August. 109 contacts, 2011.

- Dudensing, R.M., Community Economics E-Newsletter: Community Economics September Update, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics. September. 129 contacts, 2011.
- Dudensing, R.M., *Economic Impact of Proposed Childress County Civic Center*, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics January, CED 11-00, 2011.
- Dudensing, R.M., Fall Quarterly Report to Stronger Economies Together Texas State Partner Team, Texas Agri Life Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics.October 17 8 contacts, 2011.
- Dudensing, R.M., Module One: A Snapshot of SET. Adaptation of SET Module One Content for the CWAM Region.

 Based on SET Module One by Lionel J. Beaulieu and Mary Gulick Stronger Economies Together: Strategies
 for Building New Economic Opportunities, Lionel J. Beaulieu and, Texas AgriLife Extension Service,
 Department of Agricultural Economics. August, 2011.
- Dudensing, R.M., Module Two: Regiona l Economic Development 101. Adaptation of SET Module One Content for the CWAM Region. Based on SET Module One by Mary Gulick and Marion T. Bentley in Stronger Economies Together: Strategies for Building New Economic Opportunities, Lion, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics. September, 2011.
- Dudensing, R.M., Winter Quarterly Report to Stronger Economies Together Texas State Partner Team, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics. December 21 9 contacts, 2011.
- Dudensing, R.M., and C. Vance, *The Economic Impact of Hunters in McCulloch County*, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics June, CED 11-11, 2011.
- Dudensing, R.M., and J.B. Dalrymple, *The Economic Impact of Hunters in Uvalde County*, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics June, CED 11-07, 2011.
- Dudensing, R.M., and L.A.L. Ribera, *Economic Contribution of Downtown Farmers Market to the Austin MSA and to Travis County*, Texas AgriLife Extension Service. The Texas A&M University System. March, 2011.
- Dudensing, R.M., and L.L. Jones, *Agriculture Taxes in Texas 2011*, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics January, CED 11-03, 2011.
- Dudensing, R.M., and M. Gibbs, *The Economic Impact of Hunters in Runnels County*, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics June, CED 11-10, 2011.
- Dudensing, R.M., and M. Palmer, *The Economic Impact of Hunters in Concho County*, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics June, CED 11-12, 2011.
- Dudensing, R.M., and P. Hernandez, *The Economic Impact of Hunters in Sutton County*, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics June, CED 11-08, 2011.
- Dudensing, R.M., C. Vance, C. Coburn, J.B. Dalrymple, D.L. Dunlap, M. Gibbs, P. Hernandez, M. Palmer, G.S. Silvers, D. Spiller, M. Ensor, and D.D. Hanselka, *The Economic Impact of Hunters and Hunter Appreciation Events in West Texas Counties*, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics June, CED 11-13, 2011.
- Dudensing, R.M., D.D. Hanselka, and J. Folbre, *Economic Contribution of the Mining/Oil/Gas Industry in the Eagle Ford Shale*, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics January, CED 11-02, 2011.
- Dudensing, R.M., W.A. Becker, and D.D. Hanselka, *Economic Contribution of 2010 Red River Regional Replacement Sale to Cooke Count*, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics. January, 2011.

- Falconer, L.L., *Economics of Hay and Forage Production*, Texa s AgriLife Extension Service, Corpus Christi, TX.March, 2011.
- Falconer, L.L., Essential Records for Ranch Management, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Corpus Christi, TX.June, 2011.
- Falconer, L.L., *Oilseed Market Outlook and Cost of Production Estimates*, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Corpus Christi, TX.December, 2011.
- Falconer, L.L., *Rice Production Economics 2011*, 2011 Rice Production Guidelines B-6131, Texas AgriLife Extension Service and Texas AgriLife Research, Beaumont, Texas, May, 2011.
- Falconer, L.L., Sales Tax Registration Number and Tax Implications of Drought Forced Sales, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Corpus Christi, TX.November, 2011.
- Falconer, L.L., *Tools to Help Evaluate Hay Purchase, Storage and Harvest Options*, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Corpus Christi, TX.May, 2011.
- Falconer, L.L., *Update on Prevented Planting Crop Insurance Provisions for Rice Producers*, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Corpus Christi, TX.October, 2011.
- Falconer, L.L., and D.P. Anderson, *Economic Tools to Evaluate Culling Decisions for Breeding Cattle and Replacements*, E-469 RM1-4.0 Texas AgriLife Extension Service, November, 2011.
- Haby, M.G., *The Source of Workers and the Wages Paid in Texas Oyster Facilities for the Twelve-month Interval November 2009-October 2010*, A Texas AgriLife Extension Service/Texas Sea Grant Extension Program Staff Paper. The Texas A&M University System, College Station, TX TAMU-SG-11-200, September 2011, 13, 2011.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., Far West Texas Crop and Livestock Enterprise Budgets, Projected for 2012.B-1241.Texas AgriLife Extension.The Texas A&M University System.December, 2011.
- Johnson, J.L., *Central Texas Crop and Livestock Enterprise Budgets, Projected for 2012*, B-1241.Texas AgriLife Extension Service.The Texas A&M University System, 2011.
- Jones, D., S.L. Klose, and D. Mayfield, *Panhandle Model Farms Case Studies of Texas High Plains Agriculture*, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University System, FARM Assistance Focus Series, January, 11-1, 2011.
- Klose, S.L., S.H. Amosson, J.G. Smith, S.J. Bevers, J.G. Pena, B.S. Thompson, and M.L. Waller, *Texas Agricultural Custom Rates Survey*, Texas AgriLife Extension Service. The Texas A&M University System. April, 2011.
- Klose, S.L., S.H. Amosson, J.G. Smith, S.J. Bevers, J.G. Pena, B.S. Thompson, and M.L. Waller, *Texas Custom Agricultural Custom Rates*, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, April, 2011.
- Klose, S.L., S.H. Amosson, S.J. Bevers, B.S. Thompson, J.G. Smith, J.G. Pena, and M.L. Waller, *2011 Texas Agricultural Custom Rates*, April. Texas AgriLife Extension Service, College Station, Texas, 2011.
- McCorkle, D.A., and M. Vahlenkamp, *Economic Impact of the Texas Master Gardner Conference on Hood and Somervell Counties*, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, July, 2011.
- McCorkle, D.A., C.T. Allen, D.D. Hanselka, and J.R.C. Robinson, *Economic Impact Brief: Integrated Pest Management Program (IPM) for Cotton*, MKT-3558S, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, COllege Station, TX July, 2011, 2011.

- McCorkle, D.A., C.W. Rice, D.D. Hanselka, D.P. Anderson, and S.L. Klose, *Economic Impact Brief: Improving Health and Reducing Health Care Costs through Exercise*, MKT-3558B, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, January 2011. Update to May 2010 Brief MKT-3558B, 2011.
- McCorkle, D.A., C.W. Rice, D.D. Hanselka, S.L. Klose, and M.L. Waller, *Economic Impact Brief: Diabetes Education Improves Lives and Reduces Health Care Costs*, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, January 2011.Update to May 2010 MKT-3558A, 2011.
- McCorkle, D.A., D. Jones, D.D. Hanselka, S.L. Klose, and D.P. Anderson, *Economic Impact Brief: Improving Farm Financial and Production Records for Better Decision-Making*, MKT-3558AQ, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, January, 2011.
- McCorkle, D.A., D.D. Hanselka, and B. Lesikar, *Economic Impact Brief: Onsite Wastewater Treatment Systems*, MKT-3558AK, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, January, 2011.
- McCorkle, D.A., D.D. Hanselka, and C. Dodd, *Economic Impact Brief: Economic Value of Volunteers to Texas Counties 11*, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, March 2011.Update to April 2010 MKT-3558I, 2011.
- McCorkle, D.A., D.D. Hanselka, and D. Renchie, *Economic Impact Brief: Pesticide Safety Education Program* (*PSEP*), MKT-3558AL, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, January, 2011.
- McCorkle, D.A., D.D. Hanselka, and D.P. Anderson, *Economic Impact of Agriculture in the 12th Congressional District of Texas*, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, June, Prepared for the Honorable Kay Granger, 12th Congressional District, 2011.
- McCorkle, D.A., D.D. Hanselka, and M.A. Palma, *Economic Impact Brief: Floriculture, Nursery and Landscape Industry Education*, MKT-3558AN, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, January, 2011.
- McCorkle, D.A., D.D. Hanselka, and S.J. Bevers, *Economic Impact Brief: Cattle Trails Stocker Conference*, MKT-3558AP, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, January, 2011.
- McCorkle, D.A., D.D. Hanselka, and S.J. Bevers, *Economic Impact Brief: Cow-Calf Standardized Performance Analysis (SPA)*, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, January 2011. Update to July 2008 MKT-3558T, 2011.
- McCorkle, D.A., D.D. Hanselka, B. Kellner, S.L. Klose, and M.L. Waller, *Economic Impact Brief: Economic Benefit of Child Passenger Safety Seats*, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, January 2011. Update to June 2008 MKT-3558J, 2011.
- McCorkle, D.A., D.D. Hanselka, B.B. Carpenter, R.C. Gill II., and D.P. Anderson, *Economic Impact Brief: Beef Cattle Reproduction Management Schools*, MKT-3558AF, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, January, 2011.
- McCorkle, D.A., D.D. Hanselka, D.P. Anderson, R.C. Gill II., and D.S. Hale, *Economic Impact Brief: Beef Quality Assurance (BQA) Program*, MKT-3558AE, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, January, 2011.

- McCorkle, D.A., D.D. Hanselka, D.S. Hale, and D.P. Anderson, *Economic Impact Brief: Beef 706 Program*, MKT-3558AD, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, January, 2011.
- McCorkle, D.A., D.D. Hanselka, G. Fipps, and D.V. Smith, *Economic Impact Brief: Water Conservation in Landscape Irrigation*, MKT-3558AJ, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, January, 2011.
- McCorkle, D.A., D.D. Hanselka, J. Cleere, and D.P. Anderson, *Economic Impact Brief: Economic Impact of Texas A&M Beef Cattle Short Course 08*, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, January 2011. Update to November 2008 MKT-3558AA, 2011.
- McCorkle, D.A., D.D. Hanselka, M.J. McFarland, D.P. Anderson, and S.L. Klose, *Economic Impact Brief: Protecting the Plum Creek Watershed*, MKT-3558AO, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, January, 2011.
- McCorkle, D.A., D.D. Hanselka, R. Avery, and D.P. Anderson, *Economic Impact Brief: V.G. Young Institute of County Government*, MKT-3558AI, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, January, 2011.
- McCorkle, D.A., D.D. Hanselka, R. Duncan, and G. Morgan, *Economic Impact Brief: Wheat Demonstration Trials I mprove Growers SYMBOL 61 Variety Selection*, MKT-3558AG, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, January, 2011.
- McCorkle, D.A., D.D. Hanselka, S. Green, and J. Cavanagh, *Economic Impact Brief: Childcare Provider Education Supports Jobs and Household Income*, MKT-3558AH, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, January, 2011.
- McCorkle, D.A., D.D. Hanselka, S.E. Wikse, D.P. Anderson, M.L. Waller, L.L. Falconer, and S.J. Bevers, *Economic Impact Brief: Texas Beef Partnership Extension Project (PEP)*, MKT-3558F, Update to July 2008 Brief MKT-3558F, 2011.
- McCorkle, D.A., D.P. Anderson, and D.D. Hanselka, *Impact of Agriculture: Redistricting and the 11 th Congressional District of Texas*, Prepared for the Honorable Michael Conaway, 11 th Congressional District. Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, July, 2011.
- McCorkle, D.A., G. Morgan, D.D. Hanselka, S.L. Klose, and J.R.C. Robinson, *Economic Impact Brief: Evaluating Alternative Cotton Stalk Destruction Methods*, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, March 2011.Update to July 2008 Brief MKT-3558K, 2011.
- McCorkle, D.A., J. Anding, D.D. Hanselka, and R. Dittmar, *Economic Impact Brief: Improving Food-Handling Practices to Reduce the Risk of Foodborne Illness*, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, April 2011. Update to April 2008 MKT-3558R, 2011.
- McCorkle, D.A., J. Anding, D.D. Hanselka, and S.L. Klose, *Economic Impact Brief: Better Living for Texans Program*, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, March 2011.MKT-3558E, 2011.
- McCorkle, D.A., J.R.C. Robinson, R.E. Frisbie, T.W. Fuchs, D.D. Hanselka, S.L. Klose, and M.L. Waller, *Economic Impact Brief: Boll Weevil Eradication Efforts Showing Significant Economic Benefits 2011*, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, January 2011.Update to August 2008 MKT-3558O, 2011.

- McCorkle, D.A., M.G. Haby, and D.D. Hanselka, *Economic Impact Brief: New Technology Leads to Dramatic Fuel Savings for Shrimp Trawlers*, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, February 2011.Update to July 2008 MKT-3558U, 2011.
- McCorkle, D.A., M.J. McFarland, D.D. Hanselka, S.L. Klose, and D.P. Anderson, *Economic Impact Brief: Managing Nitrogen Cost and Protecting Water Resources*, MKT-3558AM, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, January, 2011.
- McCorkle, D.A., M.L. Waller, D.D. Hanselka, and E.J. Williams, *Economic Impact Brief: Master Marketer Educational System*, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, January 2011.Update to September 2008 MKT-3558N, 2011.
- McCorkle, D.A., R.M. Dudensing, D.P. Anderson, D.D. Hanselka, D. Ferguson, D. Freer, and G. Preuss, *The Food and Fiber System and Production Agricultures Contribution to the Texas Economy 2011*, MKT-3579, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, February 2011.Update to January publication MKT-3579, 2011.
- Miller, T.D., D.P. Anderson, J.M. Welch, and J.R.C. Robinson, *Texas Agricultural Drought Losses Reach Record* \$5.2 billion, http://agrilife.org/today/2011/08/17/texas-agricultural-drought-losses-reach-record-5-2-billion/, August 17, 2011.
- Murch, M.P., and J.L. Park, *Is Social Media Right for You?*, Roy B.Davis Cooperative Management Program publication, Department of Agricu Itural Economics, Texas AgriLife Extension Service July CML 11-02, 2011.
- Park, J.L., R.M. Dudensing, and M.P. Murch, *Texans Improving Texas Through Agricultural Cooperation*, Roy B.Davis Cooperative Management Program publication, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas AgriLife Extension Service February, RBD11-01, 2011.
- Qin, X., R.M. Nayga Jr., X.M. Wu, M.L. Waller, D.A. McCorkle, S.H. Amosson, J.G. Smith, and S.J. Bevers, Master Marketer Program: An analysis of 9 Years of Evaluation Results, Faculty Paper Series, FP - 5.Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, College Station, Texas, September, 2011.
- Redmon, L.A., M.J. McFarland, J. Cathey, J. Cleere, J.E. Sawyer, and D.P. Anderson, *Ranch Management*, University Resource Manual, October, 2011, 2011.
- Ribera, L.A.L., J.M. Anciso, and R.T. Villanueva, *Section 18 Petition for Onion Production*, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Weslaco, Texas, January 11, 2011.
- Ribera, L.A.L., M.S. Paggi, R.D. Knutson, M.A. Palma, and D.A. Bessler, *The New World of Standards for Fruits and Vegetables: What Producers/Growers Need to Know*, Texas AgriLife Extension Service. The Texas A&M University System, 2011.
- Rosson III., C.P., and F.J. Adcock, *Emerging Markets for US Agriculture: Focus on Cuba, Risk Management*, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M System, E-312, RM6-9, 10-11, 2011.
- Thompson, W.J., 2012 West Central Texas Crop and Livestock Enterprise Budgets, B-1241, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, TX, December, 2011.
- Waller, M.L., J.M. Welch, and W.D. Purcell, *Technical Analysis of Commodity Markets: Emphasis on Bar Charts*, E.-316, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, College Station, Texas, November, 2011.
- Walter, J.T., G.E. Carstens, J.C. Bailey, J.W. Behrens, A.N. Hafla, J.G. Moreno, D.S. Hale, R.K. Miller, J.E. Sawyer, and D.P. Anderson, *Effects of Residual Feed Intake Classification on Feedlot Performance, Carcass Traits, and Net Revenue in Angus-Based Composite Steers*, Department of Animal Science, Texas A&M University, Texas A&M University System, August, 2011.

- Welch, J.M., M.L. Waller, S.H. Amosson, and W.I. Tierney Jr., *How to Construct a Seasonal Index*, E.-314, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, College Station, Texas, November, 2011.
- Welch, J.M., M.L. Waller, S.H. Amosson, and W.I. Tierney Jr., *Seasonality and Its Effects on Crop Markets*, Texas AgriLife Extension Service Risk Management Curriculum Guide, E-313, RM2-5.0,11-11. Available online at HYPERLINK, http://agecoext.tamu.edu/fileadmin/user_upload/Documents/Resources/Risk_Management/rm2-38.pdf, 2011.
- Williams, E.W., and J.L. Park, *Supporting Business Through Extension Programs*, Roy B.Davis Cooperative Management Program publication, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas AgriLife Extension Service July CML 11-01, 2011.
- Young, A.M., D.D. Fromme, M.J. McFarland, and S.L. Klose, *Deep Soil Testing Offers the Potential to Reduce Fertilizer Costs*, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Department of Agr icultural Economics, Texas A&M University System, FARM Assistance Focus Series, May, 11-3, 2011.
- Young, A.M., L.A.L. Ribera, V. Reynolds, and S.L. Klose, *GMO vs. Conventional Cotton Under Furrow Irrigation in the Lower Rio Grande Valley*, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University System, FARM Assistance Focus Series, August, 11-5, 2011.
- Young, A.M., M. Dominguez, J.C. Paschal, and S.L. Klose, *Economic Impact of Beef Cattle Best Management Practices in South Texas: Stocking Strategies During Drought*, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University System, FARM Assistance Focus Series, October, 11-6, 2011.
- Young, A.M., S.L. Klose, and V. Reynolds, Furrow vs. Surge Irrigation in Cotton Assuming Restricted Water Availability in the Lower Rio Grande Valley, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University System, FARM Assistance Focus Series, March, 11-2, 2011.
- Amosson, S.H., B. Guerrero, and J.B. Johnson, Evaluation of Alternative Water Conservation Strategies for the North Plains Groundwater Conservation District, Texas AgriLife Extension Service and Texas Tech University.19 pp, 2010.
- Amosson, S.H., B. Guerrero, J.G. Smith, J.B. Johnson, P. Johnson, J. Weinheimer, L.K. Almas, and J. Roberts, Water Use by Confined Livestock Operations and Ethanol Plants in the Texas High Plains, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas Tech University, and West Texas A&M University.31 pp, 2010.
- Anderson, C.G., J.G. Smith, D.A. McCorkle, and D. OBrien, *Hedging With a Put Option*, Revision.November, Risk Management Series 2-12, 2010.
- Anderson, D.P., D.D. Hanselka, and D.A. McCorkle, *The Economic Impact of the Dairy Industry in the 59 th House District of Texas*, Prepared for the Honorable Syd Miller, Texas House of Representatives. Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, November, 2010.
- Bennett, B.K., *Business Planning Curriculum for Cotton Producers*, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, College Station, Texas.January.Located at: http://dallas.tamu.edu/econ, 2010.
- Bevers, S.J., 2011 Texas Rolling Plains Crop and Livestock Enterprise Budgets, B-1241. Texas AgriLife Extension Service. The Texas A&M University System. December, 2010.
- Bevers, S.J., Beef Cow-calf SPA Activities and Impact, Texas AgriLife Extension Service.October, 2010.
- Bevers, S.J., *Economics of the Wheat and Stocker Cattle Operations*, Cattle Trails Stocker Conference proceedings, Texas AgriLife Extension Service. Wichita Falls, Texas. July 24, 2010.

- Dudensing, R.M., Agriculture Taxes: Considerations across Southern and Other Agricultural States, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics August, CED 10-03, 2010.
- Dudensing, R.M., *Economic Contribution of the Caprock Ranchers Horse Sale and Futurity*, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics July, CED 10-01, 2010.
- Dudensing, R.M., *Economic Contribution of Western Texas College*, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics CED 10-04 September, 2010.
- Dudensing, R.M., and J.W. Richardson, *Economic Impact of Hurricane Ike on the Gulf Coast: Agricultural Production*, Texas Engineering Extension Service November, CED 10-05, 2010.
- Dudensing, R.M., and L.L. Jones, *Evaluating Taxes*, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics August, CED 10-02, 2010.
- Dudensing, R.M., and L.L. Jones, *Understanding Texas Taxes 2011*, E-584.Texas AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, November, 2010.
- Dudensing, R.M., and M. Villarino, *The Economic Contribution of the North East Texas Beef Improvement Organization (NETBIO)*, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics December, CED 10-08, 2010.
- Dudensing, R.M., D.A. McCorkle, D.D. Hanselka, and E.W. Manthei, *Agricultural Impacts and Rural Economic Development Programs South Texas*, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, February.Prepared for AgriLife Extension administration in response to a request from the Texas House Agricultural and Lives, 2010.
- Dudensing, R.M., S.H. Amosson, N. Bernard, K. Ledbetter, F. Bretz, B. Guerrero, and others, 22 county-level companion updated pieces to The Impact of Agribusiness in the High Plains Trace Area, Fifth Edition, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, Amarillo, Texas, December, Lead author on 8 of the publications (Armstrong, Briscoe, Carson, Castro, Parmer, Potter, Randall, and Swisher), 2010.
- Dudensing, R.M., W.A. Becker, and D.D. Hanselka, *Economic Contribution of Red River Regional Replacement Sale to Cooke County 2010*, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics January, CED 11-01, 2010.
- Eggers, T., R. Hambleton, B. Wells, and J.L. Johnson, *Integration of Investing for Farm Families with Annies Project*, Iowa State University Department of Agricultural Communications. Available on the World Wide Web: http://connect.extension.iastate.edu/oiefff/, 2010.
- Falconer, L.L., *Analysis of Using Annual Winter Grasses for Supplemental Feed in South Texas*, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Corpus Christi, TX.September, 2010.
- Falconer, L.L., Current Economic Trends in the Beef Cattle Industry and Their Long-Term Implications, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Corpus Christi, TX.April, 2010.
- Falconer, L.L., *Preparing Financial Statements for Beef Cattle Operations*, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Corpus Christi, TX.August, 2010.
- Falconer, L.L., *Rice Production Economics 10*, Texas AgriLife Extension Service and Texas AgriLife Research, Beaumont, Texas, May, 2010 Rice Production Guidelines B-6131, 2010.
- Falconer, L.L., *Rice Production Economics2010*, 2010 Rice Production Guidelines B-6131, Texas AgriLife Extension Service and Texas AgriLife Research, Beaumont, Texas, May, 2010.

- Falconer, L.L., Risk Management Options for Pastures and Forages, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Corpus Christi, TX.March, 2010.
- Falconer, L.L., *Texas Crop and Livestock Enter prise Budgets Texas Coastal Bend District Projected for 2011*, B 1241 (C11), Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Corpus Christi, Texas, November, 2010.
- Haby, M.G., N.M. Rickard, and L.L. Falconer, *Documentation to Support a Regional Petition from Shrimp Producers in the Gulf and South Atlantic States for Certification to Participate in the Trade Adjustment Assistance for Farmers Program Offered by the U.S. Department of Agriculture*, A Texas AgriLife Extension Service / Sea Grant Extension Program Staff Paper.The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Tx.21 p.(April), 2010.
- Hanselka, D.D., R.M. Dudensing, and D.A. McCorkle, *The Economic Impact of Livestock and Crop Production in the Bexar County (San Antonio) Region of Texas*, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, November, 2010.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., *Beef Demand and Your Heifers*, Presented at the 2010 TAMU Beef Cattle Short Course.2010.College Station, TX.August, 2010.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., Far West Texas Crop and Livestock Enterprise Budgets, Projected for 2011, Texas AgriLife Extension. The Texas A&M University System, 2010.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., Far West Texas Crop and Livestock Enterprise Budgets, Projected for 2011, B-1241.Texas AgriLife Extens ion. The Texas A&M University System. December, 2010.
- Johnson, J.L., *Central Texas Crop and Livestock Enterprise Budgets, Projected for 2010*, B-1241.Texas AgriLife Extension Service.The Texas A&M University System, 2010.
- Johnson, J.L., R. Hambleton, B. Wells, and T. Eggers, *Instructional Video for Facilitators for the Annie s Project National Program*, Iowa State University Department of Agricultural Communications. Available on the World Wide Web: http://fms.extension.iastate.edu/vod/video/IFFJason0310b1.html, 2010.
- Jones, D., P. Warminski, J.R. Baros, and S.L. Klose, *Panhandle Model Farms Case Studies of Texas High Plains Agriculture*, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University System, FARM Assistance Focus Series, March, 10-1, 2010.
- McCorkle, D.A., *Texas AgriLife Extension Service Programs: Highlights of Economic Impacts*, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, August 2010.Prepared for AgriLife Extension Director Ed Smith for his August 31 testimony to the Legislative Budget Board (LB, 2010.
- McCorkle, D.A., C.W. Rice, D.D. Hanselka, D.P. Anderson, and S.L. Klose, *Economic Impact Brief: Economic Impact of Walk Across Texas Program 2010*, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, May 2010.Update to June 2008 MKT-3558B, 2010.
- McCorkle, D.A., C.W. Rice, D.D. Hanselka, S.L. Klose, and M.L. Waller, *Economic Impact Brief: Economic Impact of Do Well, Be Well with Diabetes*, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, May 2010. Update to June 2008 MKT-3558A, 2010.
- McCorkle, D.A., D.D. Hanselka, and C. Dodd, *Economic Impact Brief: Economic Value of Volunteers to Texas Counties*, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, April 2010.Update to January 2007 MKT-3558I, 2010.
- McCorkle, D.A., R.M. Dudensing, and D.D. Hanselka, *The Texas 4-H Conference Centers Economic Contribution*, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, November, 2010.

- McCorkle, D.A., R.M. Dudensing, D.D. Hanselka, and J.R.C. Robinson, *Estimate of the Impact of Texas Cotton Production in 2008*, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, July 2010.Prepared for Grady Martin of Plains Cotton Cooperative Association (PCCA), 2010.
- Palma, M.A., L.A.L. Ribera, R.D. Knutson, and M.S. Paggi, *Economics of Food Safety in the Produce Industry*, Texas GAPs and GHPs Food Safety Training Curriculum, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, November.Report B-6244, 2010.
- Pena, J.G., *Are Newly Developed Pecan Export Markets to China Sustainable?*, Proceedings of the International Tree Nut Conference in Delicias, Chihuahua, MX, August 26.(PowerPoint electronically published in CD, distributed to conference participants), 2010.
- Pena, J.G., *Pecan Industry Economic Trends, New Export Trade with China and The Market Outlook for the 2010 Season*, Proceedings of the Annual New Mexico Pecan Growers Association Conference, Las Cruces, NM, September 8.(PowerPoint electronically published in CD, distributed to conference participants), 2010.
- Pena, J.G., *Prespectiva del Mercado de la Nuez*, Proceedings of the XVIII NOGATEC, Torreon, MX, July 27-28 (PowerPoint electronically published in CD, distributed to conference participants), 2010.
- Pena, J.G., *Texas Crop Enterprise Budgets*, Southwest Texas District, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, 38 different enterprise budgets published every year since (except 1999-2001), 2010.
- Pena, J.G., *The Pecan Market Situation: Production, Imports, Exports, Carry-in Stocks and Market Prices*, Proceedings of the 89th Texas Pecan Growers Association Conference and Trade Show, San Marcos, TX, July 11-14 (PowerPoint posted in the Association homepage for members and conference participants, www.tpga.org/annconference.html, 2010.
- Pena, J.G., S.J. Bevers, and W.J. Thompson, *Pasture, Rangeland and Forage Risk Management Insurance Pilot Program Continues*, E-415, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, TX, September, 2010.
- Pena, J.G., S.J. Bevers, and W.J. Thompson, *Pasture, Rangeland, and Forage Insurance in Texas*, E-415.Texas AgriLife Extension Service. The Texas A&M University System. September, 2010.
- Polk, M.W., J.L. Johnson, and R.J. Hogan Jr., *Financial Benchmarks for Texas Cotton Producers*, Farm Assistance Focus 2010-2 B2010-2. Texas AgriLife Extension Service. The Texas A&M University System, 2010.
- Ribera, L.A.L., 2011 District 12 Crop Enterprise Budgets, B-1241.Texas AgriLife Extension Service.The Texas A&M University System.December, 2010.
- Ringer, C., A.M. Young, J.C. Paschal, and S.L. Klose, *Economic Impact of Beef Cattle Best Management Practices in South Texas: Calf Management*, Texas Agr iLife Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University System, FARM Assistance Focus Series, August, 10-3, 2010.
- Thompson, W.J., 2011 West Central Texas Crop and Livestock Enterprise Budgets, B-1241, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, TX, December, 2010.
- Young, A.M., S.D. Nelson, S.L. Klose, and J.M. Anciso, *An Evaluation of Flood Irrigation and Compost Use in South Texas Rio Red Grapefruit Production*, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University System, FARM Assistance Focus Series, No September, 10-5, 2010.
- Young, A.M., S.D. Nelson, S.L. Klose, and J.M. Anciso, *Assessing Irrigation Methods Based on Grapefruit Pack-Out in the Lower Rio Grande Valley*, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University System, FARM Assistance Focus Series, No August, 10-4, 2010.

- Amosson, S.H., L.K. Almas, F. Bretz, D. Jones, P. Warminski, and M.A. Freeman, *Texas Crops and Livestock Budgets, Texas High Plains, Projected for 2010*, B-1241 (C1), Texas AgriLife Extension Service, College Station, Texas.December, 2009.
- Amosson, S.H., N. Bernard, K. Ledbetter, F. Bretz, R.M. Dudensing, B. Guerrero, and B. Williams, *The Impact of Agribusiness: Hansford County 2009*, AgEco-FS-12, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Amarillo, Texas.December, 2009.
- Anderson, D.P., D.D. Hanselka, D.A. McCorkle, and E.W. Manthei, *Economic Impact of Cattle Production in place*, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics, The Texas A&M University System, College Station Texas, Prepared for the Office of the Comptroller, State of Texas April, 2009.
- Bennett, B.K., *Lamar County Corn, Soybeans, and Wheat Budgets 2010*, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, College Station, Texas.December.Located at: http://dallas.tamu.edu/econ, 2009.
- Bennett, B.K., *Northeast Texas Crop and Livestock Enterprise Budgets*, B-1241.Texas Cooperative Extension.The Texas A&M Uni versity System.December, 2009.
- Bennett, B.K., J.B. Johnson, and R.D. Parker, *Enterprise Budget Analysis*, Texas AgriLife Extension Service. The Texas A&M University System. March, 2009.
- Bevers, S.J., 2010 State Texas Rolling Plains Crop and Livestock Enterprise Budgets, B-1241.Texas AgriLife Extension Service.The place Texas A&M University System.December, 2009.
- Bevers, S.J., and D.A. McCorkle, *Cow-calf Enterprise Standardized Performance Analysis*, E-556.Texas AgriLife Extension Service.The Texas A&M University System.March, 2009.
- Bevers, S.J., D.A. McCorkle, and D.D. Hanselka, *Farm and Ranch Personnel Management*, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas. Update to December 1998 publication number RM8-1.0. This publication was also published by Kansas State University Extension, 2009.
- Bevers, S.J., M.L. Waller, S.H. Amosson, and D.A. McCorkle, *Developing a Marketing Plan*, E-555, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University College Station State Texas, revision-March, 2009.
- Bretz, F., S.H. Amosson, P. Warminski, and T. Marek, *Economics of Operating a Water Truck System in a Cattle Feedlot*, AREC 09-27.Beef Research pp 12, 2009.
- Cearley, K., D. Jones, S.H. Amosson, and P. Warminski, *After the Conservation Reserve Program: Economic Decisions with Wildlife in Mind*, L-5512, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, College Station, Texas, February, 2009.
- Dudensing, R.M., Economic Multipliers for Texas and County Horticulture ProjectsTarrant County, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics.December, 2009.
- Dudensing, R.M., and D.D. Hanselka, *Economic Contributions of the Mining/Oil/Gas Industry in the Eagle Ford Shale*, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics May, CED 11-04, 2009.
- Dudensing, R.M., D.A. McCorkle, D.D. Hanselka, and M.A. Palma, *Economic Impact of the Texas Green Industry in*, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, October 2010. Update to the October publication, 2009.
- Falconer, L.L., ACRE Update, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Corpus Christi, TX.February, 2009.

- Falconer, L.L., *Cattle Market Outlook: Implications for Stockers, Cull Cows and Replacements*, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Corpus Christi, TX.August, 2009.
- Falconer, L.L., *Drought Options-Crop Decision Tool*, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Corpus Christi, TX.March, 2009.
- Falconer, L.L., *Economic Considerations: Buying versus Leasing Equipment*, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Corpus Christi, TX.July, 2009.
- Falconer, L.L., *Economics of Rainwater Capturing Systems*, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Corpus Christi, TX.January, 2009.
- Falconer, L.L., Soybean Market Outlook and Tools to Estimate Costs of Irrigated and Dryland Soybean Production in the Texas Coastal Bend, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Corpus Christi, TX.February, 2009.
- Falconer, L.L., Texas Crop and Livestock Enterprise Budgets Texas Coastal Be nd District Projected for 2010, B 1241 (C11), Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Corpus Christi, T exas, November, 2009.
- Falconer, L.L., *Tools to Help Beef Cattle Producers Make Economically Sound Drought Management Decisions*, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Corpus Christi, TX.February, 2009.
- Falconer, L.L., US Cattle Market Structure, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Corpus Christi, TX.January, 2009.
- Falconer, L.L., and R.M. Dudensing, *Economic Impact of Rice Production in Colorado, Matagorda and Wharton County*, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Corpus Christi, TX.September, 2009.
- Haby, M.G., R.J. Miget, and L.L. Falconer, *A Synopsis of Hurricane Damage Sustained by the Oyster Industry and the Oyster Reefs Across the Galveston Bay System with Recovery Recommendations*, Texas Agrilife Extension Service / Sea Grant Extension Program. The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Tx.July, 2009.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., Far West Texas Crop and Livestock Enterprise Budgets, Projected for 2010, Texas AgriLife Extension. The Texas A&M University System, 2009.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., D.P. Anderson, and T.C. Schroeder, *Grid Pricing of Fed Cattle*, E-557, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, College Station, Texas, revision-March, 2009.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., D.P. Anderson, and T.C. Schroeder, *Grid Pricing of Fed Cattle Department of Agricultural Economics*, Risk Management Curriculum Series RM1-11.The Texas A&M University System.March, 2009.
- Johnson, J.B., J.G. Smith, and K.C. Dhuyvetter, *Factors Affecting Option Premium Values*, E-577, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, College Station, Texas.Revision-July, 2009.
- Johnson, J.L., A Comparison of Mutual Funds and Exchange Traded Funds (ETFs): Twelve Factors to Consider, Available on the National eXtension platform in the P ersonal Finance resource area: w www.extension.org/pages/A_Comparison_of_Mutual_Funds_and_Exchange_Traded_Funds_(ETFs): _ Twelve Factors to Consider, 2009.
- Johnson, J.L., *Central Texas Crop and Livestock Enterprise Budgets 2009*, Projected for B-1241.Texas AgriLife Extension Service.The Texas A&M University System, 2009.
- Johnson, J.L., *The Financial Condition and Sources of Financial Risk for Agriculture in: A National and Texas Perspective*, Agriculture and The Credit Crisis Publication Series, Department of Agricultural Economics, AgriLife Extension, The Texas A&M System, 2009.
- Klinefelter, D.A., Successor Development and Management Transition on Family Farms and Ranches, Texas AgriLife Extension, Texas A&M University System, College Station, TX E-587, November, 2009.

- Klinefelter, D.A., and D.A. McCorkle, *Cash Flow Projection for Operating Loan Determination*, AgriLife Communications, The Texas A&M System, College Station, TX, E-519 (revised), February, 2009.
- Klinefelter, D.A., and D.A. McCorkle, *Leasing vs. Buying Farm Machinery*, AgriLife Communications, The Texas A&M System, E-571 (revised), June, 2009.
- Marek, T., S.H. Amosson, F. Bretz, B. Guerrero, and R. Kotara, 2011 Panhandle Regional Water Plan Task 2 Report: Agricultural Water Demand Projections, AREC 09-21.pp 83.April 24, 2009.
- Masser, M., P. Woods, and G.M. Clary, *Texas Catfish Production in Ponds*, E-342 Texas Cooperative Extension, The Texas A&M University System, 2009.
- McCorkle, D.A., D.D. Hanselka, B.J. Higginbotham, and M.L. Waller, *Economic Impact Brief: Managing Natural Resources and Wildlife Conservation Wildlife and Fish Management Calendar, MKT-3558AB*, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, 2009.
- McCorkle, D.A., D.D. Hanselka, B.J. Higginbotham, and M.L. Waller, *Economic Impact Brief: Managing Natural Resources and Wildlife Conservation Wildlife and Fish Management Calendar*, MKT-3558AB, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, January, 2009.
- McCorkle, D.A., D.D. Hanselka, J. Cleere, D.P. Anderson, and M. Dozier, *Economic Impact Brief: Economic Impact of Post-Hurricane Ike Livestock Recovery, MKT-3558Z*, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, 2009.
- Meyer, C., D.A. Klinefelter, and D.A. McCorkle, *Campbell-Lessing: A Case Study in Family Business Negotiation*, Kellogg School of Management, Northwestern University, Evanston, IL, November (in revision), 2009.
- Michael, G.H., R.J. Miget, and L.L. Falconer, *Hurricane Damage Sustained by the Oyster Industry and the Oyster Reefs Across the Gal veston Bay System with Recovery Recommendations*, A Texas AgriLife Extension Service / Sea Grant Extension Program Staff Paper prepared by faculty in the Departments of Agricultural Economics and Wildlife and Fisheries Sciences, TAMU-SG-09-201. June, 2009.
- Miller, A.N., and J.A. Hyde, Using Press Releases Effectively, Value-Added Marketing, 2009.
- Palma, M.A., Green Industry Risk Management Comprehensive Education, SRRMEC.P.I, 2009.
- Pate, J., J.A. Yates, a.M. Young, S.L. Klose, and G.H. Kaase, Furrow, Pivot and SDI Irrigation for Cotton in the Southern High Plains, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University System, FARM Assistance Focus Series, No.09. January, 2009.
- Pena, J.G., *Pecan and Tree Nut Situation 1991 through 2009*, 21-30 Tables and graphs outlining pecan production and price response since 1977.Unnumbered Monograph.Updated and released three times a year, 2009.
- Ribera, L.A.L., and B.A. McCarl, *Carbon Markets: A Potential Source of Income for Farmers and Ranchers*, Texas Agrilife Extension, E-558, 3-09, 2009.
- Ribera, L.A.L., and B.A. McCarl, *Mercados del carbono: Una posible fuente de ingresos para agricultores y ganaderos*, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, November.Report E-558S, 2009.
- Ribera, L.A.L., and B.A. McCarl, *Mercados del Carbono: UnaPosible Fuente de Ingresos para Agricultuores y Ganaderos*, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, November.Report E-558S, 2009.

- Ringer, C., A.M. Young, J.C. Paschal, and S.L. Klose, *Economic Impact of Beef Cattle Best Management Practices in South Texas: Artificial Insemination*, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University System, FARM Assistance Focus Series, No.09.September, 2009.
- Ringer, C., A.M. Young, J.C. Paschal, and S.L. Klose, *Economic Impact of Beef Cattle Best Management Practices in South Texas: Embryo Transfer in Pure Breed Cattle Operations*, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Department of Agricu Itural Economics, Texas A&M University System, FARM Assistance Focus Series, No.09.October, 2009.
- Thompson, W.J., M.W. Polk, and W.A. Hayenga, *Limited Liability Companies and Corporate Business Structures*, E-495, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, College Station Texas, revision-January, 2009.
- Warminski, P., S.H. Amosson, D. Jones, K. Cearley, and N. Kenny, *After the Conservation Reserve Program: Economic Decisions with Farming and Grazing in Mind*, L-5512, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, College Station, Texas, April, 2009.
- Warren, J.L., D.A. McCorkle, and D.D. Hanselka, *Tracking Current and Future Costs of Childhood Obesity*, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station Texas April.Prepared for Kathy Golson at the Texas Department of Agriculture to support discussions of Senate Bill (SB) 282 during the 81 st Texas Legislature, 2009.
- Welch, J.M., and D.A. McCorkle, *Post-Harvest Marketing Alternatives*, E-520, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Update to June 1998 publication RM2-30.The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, 2009.
- Welch, J.M., and S.H. Amosson, *Knowing and Managing Grain Basis*, E-575, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, College Station, Texas, revision-July, 2009.
- Welch, J.M., D.A. McCorkle, and S.H. Amosson, *The Window Strategy with Options*, E-230, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, College Station, Texas, revision-December, 2009.
- Welch, J.M., J.R.C. Robinson, S.H. Amosson, L.L. Falconer, S.J. Bevers, and D.P. Anderson, *The Current Credit Situation and Coming Cost-Price Squeeze*, E-546.Texas AgriLife Extension Service.The Texas A&M University System.March, 2009.
- Welch, J.M., S.H. Amosson, and J. Minert, *Knowing and Managing Grain Basis*, Texas AgriLife Extension Service Risk Management Curriculum Guide, June, 2009.
- West, L., and J.M. Welch, *Selling Grain in Texas: What Every Farmer Should Know*, Grain Marketing White Paper 01-09. June 4, 2009.
- Wisner, R., D.A. McCorkle, and J.M. Welch, *Considerations When Using Grain Contracts*, Texas AgriLife Extension Service Risk Management Curriculum Guide, September, 2009.
- Amosson, S.H., F. Bretz, L. New, L.K. Almas, and T. Marek, *Economic Analysis of Feedyard Dust Suppression Using a Traveling Gun (s) Sprinkler System*, In The Cost of Controlling Dust in Feedlots, In Press, 2007 Beef Cattle Research in Texas College Station, 2008.
- Anderson, D.P., D.A. McCorkle, M. Niemeyer, and D.D. Hanselka, *The Economic Impact of the Texas Dairy Industry*, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, 2008.
- Bennett, B.K., W.J. Thompson, B.L. Duckworth, J.B. Johnson, and M.W. Polk, *The Executive Summary*, Developing Business Plans for Agricultural Producers: A Curriculum for Teaching and Developing Business Plans for Agricultural Producers, Texas Cooperative Extension. The Texas A&M University System, 2008.

- Bennett, B.K., W.J. Thompson, B.L. Duckworth, J.B. Johnson, and M.W. Polk, *The Executive Summary 2, Developing Business Plans for Agricultural Producers: A Curriculum for Teaching and Developing Business Plans for Agricultural Producers*, Texas Cooperative Extension, The Texas A&M University System.(in press), 2008.
- Bennett, B.K., W.J. Thompson, M.W. Polk, J.B. Johnson, B.L. Duckworth, and S.J. Bevers, *S.W.O.T. Analysis: Identifying Your Strengths, Weaknesses, Opportunities, and Threats*, Developing Business Plans for Agricultural Producers: A Curriculum for Teaching and Developing Business Plans for Agricultural Producers, Texas Cooperative Extension. The Texas A&M University System, 2008.
- Bennett, B.K., W.J. Thompson, M.W. Polk, J.B. Johnson, B.L. Duckworth, and S.J. Bevers, S.W.O.T. Analysis: Identifying Your Strengths, Weaknesses, Opportunities, and Threats 2, Developing Business Plans for Agricultural Producers: A Curriculum for Teaching and Developing Business Plans for Agricultural Producers, Texas Cooperative Extension. The Texas A&M University System, 2008.
- Bevers, S.J., 2009 Texas Rolling Plains Crop and Livestock Enterprise Budgets, B-1241. Texas Cooperative Extension. The Texas A&M University System, 2008.
- Bevers, S.J., B.L. Duckworth, B.K. Bennett, J.B. Johnson, M.W. Polk, and W.J. Thompson, *Business History*, Developing Business Plans for Agricultural Producers: A Curriculum for Teaching and Developing Business Plans for Agricultural Producers, Texas Cooperative Extension. The Texas A&M University System, 2008.
- Bevers, S.J., B.L. Duckworth, B.K. Bennett, J.B. Johnson, W.J. Thompson, and M.W. Polk, *TTAP Enterprises Complete Written Business Plan*, Texas Cooperative Extension. The Texas A&M University System. (in press), 2008.
- Bevers, S.J., M.W. Polk, W.J. Thompson, J.B. Johnson, B.L. Duckworth, and B.K. Bennett, *Business Organization* 2, Developing Business Plans for Agricultural Producers: A Curriculum for Teaching and Developing Business Plans for Agricultural Producers, Texas Cooperative Extension. The Texas A&M University System. (in press), 2008.
- Bevers, S.J., M.W. Polk, W.J. Thompson, J.B. Johnson, B.L. Duckworth, and B.K. Bennett, *The Mission Statement 2*, Developing Business Plans for Agricultural Producers: A Curriculum for Teaching and Developing Business Plans for Agricultural Producers, Texas Cooperative Extension. The Texas A&M University System. (in press), 2008.
- Bevers, S.J., S.H. Amosson, M.L. Waller, and K.C. Dhuyvetter, *Using a Bull Call Spread*, E-488, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University College Station Texas revision-September, 2008.
- Bevers, S.J., T. Lovett, and W.J. Thompson, *Risk Management Education for Texas Cattle and Forage Producers: September through December 2007 Progress Report*, Cooperative Partnership Agreement Number 07-IE-0831-0100-E. Texas Cooperative Extension, The Texas A&M University System, January 2008, 2008.
- Bretz, F., S.H. Amosson, P. Warminski, and T. Marek, *Economics of Using a Water Truck for Feedyard Dust Control*, Air Quality Initiative Fact Sheet. Edited by Kay Ledbetter. Texas A&M University Agricultural Research and Extension Center Amarillo State Texas, 2008.
- Dainello, F.J., and M.A. Palma, *Chapter 1: Introduction*, Vegetable Growers Handbook. Texas AgriLife Extension Service, 2008.
- Falconer, L.L., *Rice Production Economics 2008*, Texas Cooperative Extension, College Station Texas Rice Production Guidelines B-6131, 2008.
- Falconer, L.L., *Texas Crop and Livestock Enterprise Budgets Texas Coastal Bend District Projected for 2009*, B 1241 (C11), Texas Cooperative Extension, Corpus Christi, Texas, November, 2008.

- Hall, C.R., and M.A. Palma, *Chapter 2: Marketing*, Vegetable Growers Handbook, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, 2008.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., Far West Texas Crop and Livestock Enterprise Budgets, Projected for 2009, Texas AgriLife Extension. The Texas A&M University System, 2008.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., M.J. Cochran, D.M. Danforth, W.C. Robertson, and K.J. Bryant, Chapter 12. Cost and benefits of COTMAN, COTMAN Crop Management System, COTMAN Crop Management System. Publ. Univ. of Ark., Ark. Agri. Exp. Sta., Fayetteville, AR, 81-84, 2008.
- Hyde, J.A., Direct Mailing as a Promotional Strategy, Value-Added Marketing, 2008.
- Hyde, J.A., What is Value-Added Agriculture?, Value-Added Marketing, 2008.
- Johnson, J.B., and M.W. Polk, *Strategic Planning for Landowners*, E-146, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, College Station, Texas.Revision-September, 2008.
- Johnson, J.B., B.K. Bennett, S.J. Bevers, B.L. Duckworth, M.W. Polk, and W.J. Thompson, *Resource Inventory*, Developing Business Plans for Agricultural Producers: A Curriculum for Teaching and Developing Business Plans for Agricultural Producers, Texas Cooperative Extension. The Texas A&M University System. (in press), 2008.
- Johnson, J.L., *Central Texas Crop and Livestock Enterprise Budgets Projected for 2009*, B-1241, Texas Cooperative Extension. The Texas A&M University System. 2008, 2008.
- Jonothan, B., J.L. Park, E.J. Williams, and D.A. McCorkle, *Economic Impact of Texas Cooperatives*, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, 2008.
- Kelley, K.M., and J.A. Hyde, Layout and Design for Retail Agricultural Businesses, Value-Added Marketing, 2008.
- Kelley, K.M., and J.A. Hyde, *Merchandise Presentation for Retail Agricultural Businesses*, Value-Added Marketing, 2008.
- Kenneth, S., M.L. Waller, J.L. Outlaw, and G.A. Barnaby Jr., *Crop Insurance Terms*, E-476, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University College Station Texas revision-October, 2008.
- Kenneth, S., M.L. Waller, J.L. Outlaw, and G.A. Barnaby Jr., *Crop Revenue Coverage (CRC)*, E-477, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University College Station Texas, revision-October, 2008.
- Kenneth, S., M.L. Waller, J.L. Outlaw, and G.A. Barnaby Jr., *The Multiple Peril Crop Insurance Actual Production* (APH) Insurance Plan, E-471, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, College Station, Texas, revision-September, 2008.
- Klinefelter, D.A., *Balance Sheet A Financial Management Tool*, AgriLife Communications, The Texas A&M System, College Station TX, September, RM 5-5, 2008.
- Klinefelter, D.A., *Balance Sheet A Financial Management Tool*, E-482, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University College Station Texas revision-September, 2008.
- Klinefelter, D.A., *Income Statement A Financial Management Tool*, AgriLife Communications, The Texas A&M System, College Station, 2008.
- Klinefelter, D.A., *Income Statement A Financial Management Tool*, E-484, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, College Station, Texas, revision- November, 2008.

- Klinefelter, D.A., and D.A. McCorkle, *Borrowing in a Risky Environment*, Risk Management Education Guide, AgriLife Communications, The Texas A&M System, College Station TX, October, RM 5-9, 2008.
- Klinefelter, D.A., and D.A. McCorkle, *Borrowing in a Risky Environment*, E-478, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University College Station Texas revision- October, 2008.
- Klinefelter, D.A., and D.A. McCorkle, *Borrowing in a Risky Environment, E-478*, Texas Cooperative Extension, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, Update to September 2000 publication RM5-9.0, 2008.
- Klinefelter, D.A., D.A. McCorkle, and S.L. Klose, *Financial Management: Cash versus Accrual Accounting, E-475*, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, Update to November 2000 publication RM5-16.0, 2008.
- Klinefelter, D.A., D.A. McCorkle, and S.L. Klose, *Financial Management: Cash vs Accrual Accounting*, E-475, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, College Station, Texas, revision-October, 2008.
- Klose, S.L., D.A. Klinefelter, and R.J. Hogan Jr., *Agriculture and the Credit Crisis*, Publication Series, Department of Agricultural Economics, The Texas A&M University System, 2008.
- Klose, S.L., J.H. Morris, and N. Gueck, *FA RM Assistance Planning Solutions*, Presented Poster Stiles Farm Field Day, Thrall, TX.June 17, 2008.
- McCorkle, D.A., *Economic Impact of CO2 Extraction Plant Wages (Century Plant)*, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, 2008.
- McCorkle, D.A., and D.A. Klinefelter, *Financial and Economic Terms*, AgriLife Communications, The Texas A&M System, College Station Stat, 2008.
- McCorkle, D.A., and D.A. Klinefelter, *Financial and Economic Terms*, E-474, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, College Station, Texas, revision-November, 2008.
- McCorkle, D.A., and D.A. Klinefelter, *Financial and Economic Terms, E-474*, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, Update to August 1998 publication RM5-11.0, 2008.
- McCorkle, D.A., and D.P. Anderson, *Commodity Marketing Terms, E-472*, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, 2008.
- McCorkle, D.A., and K.C. Dhuyvetter, *Definitions of Marketing Terms*, E-472, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, College Station, Texas, 2008.
- McCorkle, D.A., and S. Beavers, *Business Plans for Agricultural Producers, E-492*, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, Update to August 2001 publication RM3-1.0, 2008.
- McCorkle, D.A., and S.J. Bevers, *Business Plan for Agricultural Producers*, E-492, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, College, Station, Texas, revision- October, 2008.
- McCorkle, D.A., B.J. Higginbotham, and D.D. Hanselka, *Economic Impact Brief: Economic Impact of the Feral Hog Abatement Project, MKT-3558Q*, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, 2008.

- McCorkle, D.A., C.W. Rice, D.D. Hanselka, D.P. Anderson, and S.L. Klose, *Economic Impact Brief: Economic Impact of Walk Across Texas Program 2008*, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, Update to January 2007 Brief MKT-3558B, 2008.
- McCorkle, D.A., D.D. Hanselka, and S.J. Bevers, *Economic Impact Brief: Economic Benefit of Cow-Calf Standardized Performance Analysis (SPA), MKT-3558T*, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, 2008.
- McCorkle, D.A., D.D. Hanselka, B. Kellner, S.L. Klose, and M.L. Waller, *Economic Impact Brief: Economic Benefit of Child Passenger Safety Seats, MKT-3558J*, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, Update to January 2007 Brief MKT-3558L, 2008.
- McCorkle, D.A., D.D. Hanselka, B. Kellner, S.L. Klose, and M.L. Waller, *Economic Impact Report: Economic Benefit of Child Safety Seats, MKT-3557J*, Texas Cooperative Extension, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, 2008.
- McCorkle, D.A., D.D. Hanselka, B.W. Bean, F.T. McCollum III., S.H. Amosson, S.L. Klose, and M.L. Waller, Economic Impact Brief: Economic Benefits of Forage Sorghum Silage as an Alternative Crop, MKT-3558L, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, Update to July 2007 Brief MKT-3558L, 2008.
- McCorkle, D.A., D.D. Hanselka, C. Boleman, and C. Dodd, *Economic Impact Brief: Economic Value of Volunteers to Texas Counties, MKT-3558I*, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, Update to January 2007 Brief MKT-3558I, 2008.
- McCorkle, D.A., D.D. Hanselka, J. Cleere, and D.P. Anderson, *Economic Impact Brief: Economic Impact of Texas A&M Beef Cattle Short Course*, MKT-3558AA, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, November 2008, 2008.
- McCorkle, D.A., D.D. Hanselka, J. Cleere, and D.P. Anderson, *Economic Impact Brief: Economic Impact of Texas A&M Beef Cattle Short Course, MKT-3558AA*, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, 2008.
- McCorkle, D.A., D.D. Hanselka, J. Cleere, D.P. Anderson, and M. Dozier, *Economic Impact Brief: Economic Impact of Post-Hurricane Ike Livestock Recovery*, MKT-3558Z, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, December 2008, 2008.
- McCorkle, D.A., D.D. Hanselka, R. Boman, J.G. Smith, J.R.C. Robinson, and S.L. Klose, *Economic Impact Brief: Economic Impact of Evaluation of Cotton Varieties 2008*, MKT-3558X, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, December, 2008.
- McCorkle, D.A., D.D. Hanselka, S.E. Wikse, D.P. Anderson, M.L. Waller, L.L. Falconer, and S.J. Bevers, *Economic Impact Brief: Texas Beef Partnership in Extension Program, MKT-3558F*, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, Update to January 2007 Brief MKT-3558F, 2008.
- McCorkle, D.A., D.D. Hanselka, W.J. Thompson, and G.W. Bomar, *The Impact of Agribusiness in Taylor County and Regional Trade Are*, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics, The Texas A&M University System, College Station Texas, 2008.
- McCorkle, D.A., J. Anding, D.D. Hanselka, and R. Dittmar, *Economic Impact Brief: Economic Impact of Food Protection Management Program, MKT-3558R*, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, 2008.

- McCorkle, D.A., J. Anding, D.D. Hanselka, and S.L. Klose, *Economic Impact Brief: Better Living for Texans Program, MKT-3558D*, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, Update to April 2005 Brief MKT-3558D, 2008.
- McCorkle, D.A., J.R.C. Robinson, R.E. Frisbie, T.W. Fuchs, D.D. Hanselka, S.L. Klose, and M.L. Waller, *Economic Impact Brief: Economic Impact of Boll Weevil Eradication in Texas, MKT-35580*, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, Update to March 2007 Brief MKT-3558O, 2008.
- McCorkle, D.A., J.R.C. Robinson, R.E. Frisbie, T.W. Fuchs, D.D. Hanselka, S.L. Klose, M.L. Waller, and M. Niemeyer, *Economic Impact Report: The Economic Impact of Boll Weevil Eradication in Texas, MKT-35570*, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, 2008.
- McCorkle, D.A., J.V. Howard III., S.L. Klose, D.D. Hanselka, M.L. Waller, and T. Lepley, *Economic Impact Brief: Economic Benefit of Youth Leadership Experience through Texas 4-H, MKT-3558P*, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, Update to May 2007 Brief MKT-3558P, 2008.
- McCorkle, D.A., K.C. Dhuyvetter, R.H. Borchardt, and M. Fausett, *Definitions of Marketing Terms*, Risk Management Education Curriculum Guide, RM2-32.0 (October), 2008.
- McCorkle, D.A., L.A. Redmon, J. Cleere, D.D. Hanselka, and D.P. Anderson, *Economic Impact Brief: Economic Benefits of Stockpiling Bermudagrass as an Alternative Winter Forage, MKT-3558V*, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, 2008.
- McCorkle, D.A., M.G. Haby, and D.D. Hanselka, *Brief: Economic Benefits of Improved Fu el Efficiency for Shrimp Trawlers*, MKT-3558U, Texas Agrilife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas.July, 2008.
- McCorkle, D.A., M.G. Haby, and D.D. Hanselka, *Economic Impact Brief: Economic Benefits of Improved Fuel Efficiency for Shrimp Trawlers. MKT-3558U*, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, 2008.
- McCorkle, D.A., M.L. Waller, D.D. Hanselka, and E.J. Williams, *Economic Impact Brief: Economic Benefit of the Master Marketer Educational System, MKT-3558N*, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, Update to January 2007 Brief MKT-3558N, 2008.
- McCorkle, D.A., R.E. Frisbie, J.R.C. Robinson, T.W. Fuchs, C.T. Allen, D.D. Hanselka, S.L. Klose, and M. Niemeyer, *Economic Impact of Using Herbici d es as an Alternative Cotton Stalk Destruction Method*, MKT-3557O, Texas AgriLIFE Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station Texas.March, 2008.
- McCorkle, D.A., R.G. Lemon, D.D. Hanselka, S.L. Klose, J.R.C. Robinson, and M. Niemeyer, *Economic Impact Brief: Economic Impact of An Alternative Cotton Stalk Destruction Method, MKT-3558K*, Texas Cooperative Extension, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, 2008.
- McCorkle, D.A., S.L. Klose, and D.A. Klinefelter, *Managing a Family Budget r*, E-483, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University College Station Texas revision-November, 2008.
- McCorkle, D.A., S.L. Klose, and D.A. Klinefelter, *Managing a Family Budget*, *E-483*, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, Update to April 1998 publication RM3-17, 2008.
- McCorkle, D.A., S.L. Klose, and D.D. Hanselka, *Economic Impact Brief: Economic Value of the FARM Assistance Program, MKT-3558W*, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, 2008.

- McCorkle, D.A., T.W. Fuchs, J.R.C. Robinson, and D.D. Hanselka, *Economic Impact Brief: Economic Impact of Integrated Pest Management Program (IPM) for Cotton*, MKT- 3558S, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, May, 2008.
- McCorkle, D.A., T.W. Fuchs, J.R.C. Robinson, and D.D. Hanselka, *Economic Impact Brief: Economic Impact of Integrated Pest Management Program (IPM) for Cotton, MKT-3558S*, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, 2008.
- Miller, A.N., J.A. Hyde, and S. Morisco, *Marketing to Ethnic Segments: Halal Products*, Value-Added Marketing, 2008.
- Palma, M.A., A. Shingote, L.A.L. Ribera, C.P. Rosson III., L.L. Falconer, and J.G. Pena, *Inmigration and Labor Handbook Report B-10/08,86*, Texas AgriLife Extension Service. Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, 2008.
- Pena, J.G., and D.A. Klinefelter, *Financial Management: The Key to Farm-Firm Business Management*, RM 5-10.AgriLife Communications, The Texas A&M System, College Station TX.October, 2008.
- Pena, J.G., W.J. Thompson, S.J. Bevers, and D.P. Anderson, *Livestock Risk Protection: Lamb*, E-470, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, College, Station, Texas, revision-September, 2008.
- Pena, J.G., W.J. Thompson, S.J. Bevers, and D.P. Anderson, *Livestock Risk Protection: New Insurance Program to Help Producers Manage Lamb Price Risk*, Texas AgriLife Extension Service. The Texas A&M University System, 2008.
- Polk, M.W., J.B. Johnson, W.J. Thompson, B.L. Duckworth, S.J. Bevers, and B.K. Bennett, *Production Plan*, Developing Business Plans for Agricultural Producers: A Curriculum for Teaching and Developing Business Plans for Agricultural Producers, Texas Cooperative Extension. The Texas A&M University System. (in press), 2008.
- Ribera, L.A.L., *Economic Impact of Orange Rust on the Texas Sugarcane Industry*, Texas AgriLife Extension, Weslaco, Texas, 2008.
- Ribera, L.A.L., *Estimated Economic Loss to the Lower Rio Grande Valley Sugarcane Industry Due to Hurricane Dolly*, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Weslaco, Texas, 2008.
- Roth, S.A., J.A. Hyde, A. Gloy, and M. Kelly, *Get More from Your Milk: Increasing Profits through Value-added Products*, Cooperative Extension, Penn State University, August, 2008.
- Rundle, D., B. Garino, J. Moore II., C. Pittman, C. Lindborg, E. Hargrove, K. Kaatz, S. Nino, A. Baskin, D. Turnipseed, and M.L. Waller, *State Texas Custom Rates Statistics*, USDA/NASS Texas Field Office.2009, 2008.
- Smith, J.G., J.A. Yates, and J. Pate, 2009 Texas Crop and Livestock Enterprise Budgets for the South Plains, B-1241 (C2), 2008.
- Smith, J.G., M.L. Waller, C.G. Anderson, and J.M. Welch, *Organizing a Marketing Club*, E-456, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University College Station Texas revision-October, 2008.
- Smith, J.G., M.L. Waller, C.G. Anderson, and W.I. Tierney Jr., *Organizing a Marketing Club (revised)*, Risk Management Series 2-34.0, May 1998.Revised in 2002.Revised February 2008, 2008.
- Thompson, W.J., and W.A. Hayenga, *Business Entity Planning 08*, E-171, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University, College Station, Texas, revision-September, 2008.

- Thompson, W.J., B.K. Bennett, and D. Jones, *Livestock Risk Protection*, E-335, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University College Station Texas revision-October, 2008.
- Thompson, W.J., B.K. Bennett, S.J. Bevers, B.L. Duckworth, J.B. Johnson, and M.W. Polk, *Legal and Liability Issues that Should be Considered In a Business Plan*, Developing Business Plans for Agricultural Producers: A Curriculum for Teaching and Developing Business Plans for Agricultural Producers, Texas Cooperative Extension. The Texas A&M University System. (in press), 2008.
- Thompson, W.J., M.W. Polk, and W.A. Hayenga, *Basic Business Structures*, E-489, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University College Station Texas revision-September, 2008.
- Thompson, W.J., S.J. Bevers, and J.G. Pena, *Hedging Cattle with an LRP Policy ep*, E-XXX.Texas AgriLife Extension Service.TheTexas A&M University System, 2008.
- Waller, M.L., D.A. McCorkle, and J.M. Welch, *Selecting and Working with a Broker*, E-494, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University College Station Texas revision-October, 2008.
- Waller, M.L., D.A. McCorkle, and J.M. Welch, *Selecting and Working with a Broker, E-494.0*, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, Update to July 1999 publication RM2-8.0, 2008.
- Waller, M.L., S.H. Amosson, J.M. Welch, and K.C. Dhuyvetter, *The Minimum Price Contract*, E-493, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University College Station Texas revision-October, 2008.
- Welch, J.M., Sell or Store Decisions for Wheat, Grain Marketing White Paper 03-08, 2008.
- Welch, J.M., *Turmoil in the Rice Market*, Grain Marketing White Paper 02-08, 2008.
- Welch, J.M., and S.H. Amosson, *Price Risk Management in the Midst of a Credit Crisis*, Grain Marketing White Paper 05-08, http://agecoext.tamu.edu/resources/library/credit-crisis.html, 2008.
- Amosson, S.H., L.K. Almas, F. Bretz, D. Jones, P. Warminski, and M.A. Freeman, *Texas Crops and Livestock Budgets, Texas High Plains, Projected for 2008*, December, 2007.B-1241 (C1) Texas Cooperative Extension, Colle, 2007.
- Amosson, S.H., M.L. Waller, and D.A. McCorkle, *Enhancing Producer Profitability through the Master Marketer Educational System*, November.MKT-3557N, Texas Cooperative Extension, Colle, 2007.
- Bennett, B.K., J.B. Johnson, and R.D. Parker, *Developing a Resource Inventory Web-Based Extension Program*, Texas Cooperative Extension. The Texas A&M University System. February, 2007.
- Bennett, B.K., J.B. Johnson, and R.D. Parker, *Web-Based Learning Agent Training*, Texas Cooperative Extension. The Texas A&M University System. February, 2007.
- Bennett, B.K., J.L. Johnson, and R.D. Parker, *Developing a Resource Inventory Web-Based Extension Program*, Texas Cooperative Extension. The Texas A&M University System, 2007.
- Bennett, B.K., J.L. Johnson, and R.D. Parker, *Small Farm Web-Based Learning: How They Work*, Texas Cooperative Extension.The Texas A&M University System, 2007.
- Bevers, S.J., 2007 Texas Rolling Plains Crop and Livestock Enterprise Budgets, B-1241. Texas Cooperative Extension. The Texas A&M University System. January, 2007.
- Bretz, F., S.H. Amosson, and L. New, *Economics of Dust Suppression in Feedyards*, Air Quality Initiative Fact Sheet. Edited by Kay Ledbetter. Texas A&M University Agricultural Research and Extension Center Amarillo, Texas, 2007.

- Falconer, L.L., *Alternative Crops for Biodiesel Production in the Texas Coastal Bend*, Texas Cooperative Extension, Corpus Christi TX.June, 2007.
- Falconer, L.L., *Biodiesel and Ethanol Production Outlook for South Texas*, Texas Cooperative Extension, Corpus Christi, TX February, 2007.
- Falconer, L.L., *Economic Analysis of Options for Rebuilding the Cow Herd corpus*, Texas Cooperative Extension, Corpus Christi TX April, 2007.
- Falconer, L.L., Economic Considerations of Range Management Practices, Texas Cooperative Extension, Corpus Christi, TX March, 2007.
- Falconer, L.L., FSA Crop Disaster Program 2005-2007 Producer Briefing, Texas Cooperative Extension, Corpus Christi TX October, 2007.
- Falconer, L.L., *Hard Red Spring Wheat Cost of Production Estimate and Crop Insurance Considerations*, Texas Cooperative Extension, Corpus Christi TX October, 2007.
- Falconer, L.L., *Market Trends and Outlook for Agricultural Land*, Texas Cooperative Extension, Corpus Christi TX February, 2007.
- Falconer, L.L., *Rice Production Economics* 07, 2007 Rice Production Guidelines B-6131, Texas Cooperative Extension, College Station, Texas March, 2007.
- Falconer, L.L., *Risk Management: How Do I Minimize Risk on My Ranch*, Texas Cooperative Extension, Corpus Christi TX January, 2007.
- Falconer, L.L., *Texas Rice Industry Outlook for 2008*, Texas Cooperative Extension, Corpus Christi TX Decmber, 2007.
- Falconer, L.L., *Turfgrass Price Survey Update- Corpus*, Texas Cooperative Extension, Corpus Christi TX March, 2007.
- Falconer, L.L., *Utilizing Decision Support Aids to Make Restocking Decisions- Corpus*, Texas Cooperative Extension, Corpus Christi, TX August, 2007.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., and F.M. Bourland, Cotton Yield, Quality, and Gross Returns: 2006 Arkansas Flex Cotton Trials, Cotton Comments 02-07, University of Arkansas Division of Agriculture Cooperative Extension Service, February, 2007.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., and F.M. Bourland, *Cotton Yield, Quality, and Gross Returns: 2006 Arkansas Non-flex Cotton Trials*, Cotton Comments 01-07, University of Arkansas Division of Agriculture Cooperative Extension Service, February, 2007.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., H.S. Stiles, P.L. Tacker, E.D. Vories, and K.J. Bryant, *Estimating Irrigation Cost*, University of Arkansas Division of Agriculture Fact Sheet FSA28, 2007.
- Johnson, J.L., *Central Texas Crop and Livestock Enterprise Budgets Projected for 2008*, B-1241, Texas Cooperative Extension. The Texas A&M University System, 2007.
- McCollum III., F.T., M.L. Waller, and S.W. Fuller, *Feed Resources-Future Supplies*, High Plains Livestock 2027: Shaping the Future of Food Animal Production, September, 2007.
- McCorkle, D.A., and D.P. Anderson, *The Food and Fiber System and Production Agricultures Contributions to the Texas Economy*, Texas Cooperative Extension and Texas Agricultural Experiment Station. January, 2007.

- McCorkle, D.A., D.D. Hanselka, B.W. Bean, F.T. McCollum III., S.H. Amosson, S.L. Klose, and M.L. Waller, *The Economic Benefits of Forage Sorghum Silage as an Alternative Crop*, May.MKT-3557L, Texas Cooperative Extension, Colle, 2007.
- McCorkle, D.A., G.S. Taylor, D.P. Anderson, D.D. Hanselka, M. Niemeyer, and K. Cornett, *Community Impacts of Animal Agriculture*, High Plains Livestock 2027 Shaping the Future of Food Animal Production. September 5, 2007.
- McCorkle, D.A., M.G. Haby, D.D. Hanselka, M. Niemeyer, S.L. Klose, and M.L. Waller, *Economic Impact of Trade Adjustment Assistance on Texas Shrimp Producers*, MKT-3557H, Texas Cooperative Extension, The Texas A&M University System, College Station Texas (December), 2007.
- Murphy, E., and J.A. Hyde, Standing Out at a Farmers Market, Value Added Marketing, 2007.
- Park, J.L., and A.D. Hagerman, *Texas Cooperatives 2006: A State of the Industry Report*, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University March 2007, 2007.
- Pena, J.G., *Trends in Pecan Production, Consumption and Trade*, Texas Pecan Handbook, Published by Texas Cooperative Extension, Extension Horticulture, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, TX.January, 2007.
- Pena, J.G., *US Pecan Farms and Pecan Production*, Texas Pecan Handbook. Published by Texas Cooperative Extension, Extension Horticulture, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, TX. January, 2007.
- Pena, J.G., and L.A. Stein, *Marketing Pecans: Preparing a Marketing Plan*, Texas Pecan Handbook, Published by Texas Cooperative Extension, Extension Horticulture, The Texas A&M University System, College Station TX 77843 January, 2007.
- Pena, J.G., S.J. Bevers, and J.R. Conner, *Pasture, Rangeland and Forage Risk Management Pilot Insurance Programs*, E-415.Texas Cooperative Extension. The Texas A&M University System. August 200, 2007.
- Ribera, L.A.L., *Cotton Planting and Management Decisions for 2008*, Lower Rio Grande Valley Cotton, Grain Sorghum, and Corn Blue Book 2007 Texas Cooperative Extension, Weslaco Texas December, Regional Report 500-, 2007.
- Ribera, L.A.L., *Putting the Pencil to What Crop to Grow for 2007*, Cotton Pre-Plant Seminar.Mercedes, TX January 19, 2007.
- Ribera, L.A.L., and J.D. Silva, *Economics of Sugarcane Variety Selection in the LRGV*, Annual Sugarcane Research Report. Texas Agricultural Experiment Station and Texas Cooperative Extension, Weslaco Texas, May, 2007.
- Smith, J.G., and S.H. Amosson, *Texas Crop and Livestock Enterprise Budgets for the Texas High Plains*, Published annually in December. B-1241 (C1 and C2), 2007.
- Smith, J.G., J.A. Yates, and J. Pate, 2008 Texas Crop and Livestock Enterprise Budgets for the South Plains, B-1241 (C2), December, 2007.
- Stiles, H.S., R.J. Hogan Jr., and K.J. Bryant, *Diagnosing a Farm Profitability Problem*, University of Arkansas Division of Agriculture Fact Sheet FSA9512, 2007.
- Thompson, W.J., *Pecos River Rangeland Manager Survey*, Texas Cooperative Extension, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, TX June, 2007.

- Bennett, B.K., J.L. Johnson, S.J. Bevers, and R.D. Parker, *Creating a Resource Inventory 06*, Texas Cooperative Extension, The Texas A&M University System.Available online: http://www.texaslearning.org, November, 2006.
- Dudensing, R.M., and L.L. Falconer, 2010 Economic Contribution of Colorado, Matagorda, and Wharton County Rice Production and Milling, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics May, CED 11-05, 2006.
- Ethridge, D., J.M. Welch, S. Pan, M. Fadiga, and S. Mohanty, *World Cotton Outlook 2006/07 to 2016/17*, Cotton Economics Research Institute, Texas Tech University March 2007, 2006.
- Falconer, L.L., *Economic Considerations: Buying versus Leasing Equipment*, Texas Cooperative Extension, Corpus Christi, TX, May, 2006.
- Falconer, L.L., *Economic Costs of Complying with Environmental Regulations*, Texas Cooperative Extension, Corpus Christi, TX, June, 2006.
- Falconer, L.L., *Pasture, Rangeland, and Forage Rainfall Index Plan of Insurance Overview*, Texas Cooperative Extension, Corpus Christi, TX, October, 2006.
- Falconer, L.L., *Rice Production Economics 2006*, 2006 Rice Production Guidelines B-6131, Texas Cooperative Extension, College Station, Texas, March, 2006.
- Falconer, L.L., *Tools to Help Beef Cattle Producers Make Economically Sound Drought Management Decisions*, Texas Cooperative Extension, Corpus Christi, TX, October, 2006.
- Falconer, L.L., and R.M. Dudensing, 2010 Economic Contribution of Colorado, Matagorda, and Wharton County Agriculture, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics May, CED 11-06, 2006.
- Groves, F.E., and W.C. Robertson, *A Comparison of Conventional and Precision Agriculture in Arkansas*, Summaries of Arkansas Cotton Research 2005, Derrick M.Oosterhuis (ed.) Arkansas Agriculture Experiment Station Division of Agriculture, (October 2006), 156--160, 2006.
- Guerrero, B., S.H. Amosson, and L.K. Almas, *The Cost of Controlling Dust in Feedlots*, Texas Cooperative Extension Fact Sheet. Edited by Kay Ledbetter. Texas A&M University Agricultural Research and Extension Center Amarillo, Texas, 2006.
- Haby, M.G., and R.J. Miget, *Selling Domestic Shrimp to The Department of Defense: A Proposal Prepared for The Southern Shrimp Alliance*, 28-slide PowerPoint presentation created as an interpretive companion to the original proposal (Publication 35), (November), 2006.
- Hagerman, A.D., and J.L. Park, State of the Texas Cooperative Industry, 2006.
- Hagerman, A.D., J.L. Park, P. Kenkel, and R.B. Holcomb, *Feasibility Template for a Cooperative Business*, Spring, 2006.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., and W.C. Robertson, *An Economic Analysis: Comparing Harvest Aid Programs in Arkansas*, Summaries of Arkansas Cotton Research 2005, Derrick M.Oosterhuis (ed.) Arkansas Agriculture Experiment Station Division of Agriculture, (October 2006) 2006, 271--275, 2006.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., F.M. Bourland, and B. Robertson, Cotton Yield, Quality, and Gross Returns: 2005 Arkansas Cotton Trials, Cotton Comments 01-06, University of Arkansas Division of Agriculture Cooperative Extension Service, February.2006, 2006.

- Hogan Jr., R.J., H.S. Stiles, and C. DeArmond, *Five Year Basis and Seasonality Index for Arkansas Beef Cattle*, Online at http://www.aragriculture.org/marketing/basis/ARCattlexls, July 10, 2006.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., H.S. Stiles, and C. DeArmond, *Five Year Basis and Seasonality Index for Arkansas Corn*, Online at http://www.aragriculture.org/marketing/basis/ARCorn.xls, July 10, 2006.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., H.S. Stiles, and C. DeArmond, *Five Year Basis and Seasonality Index for Arkansas Cotton*, Online at http://www.aragriculture.org/marketing/basis/ARCotton.xls, July 10, 2006.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., H.S. Stiles, and C. DeArmond, *Five Year Basis and Seasonality Index for Arkansas Rice*, Online at http://www.aragriculture.org/marketing/basis/ARRice.xls, July 10, 2006.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., H.S. Stiles, and C. DeArmond, *Five Year Basis and Seasonality Index for Arkansas Wheat*, Online at http://www.aragriculture.org/marketing/basis/ARWheat.xls, July 10, 2006.
- Hyde, J.A., and S. Meyer, Mail Order & Internet, Value-Added Marketing, 2006.
- Hyde, J.A., and S. Morisco, Marketing to Ethnic Segments: Kosher Products, Value Added Marketing, 2006.
- Klose, S.L., and M.K. Jupe, *Impacts of the Texas Tax Reform Commissions Tax Policy Provisions on Farms and Ranches in Texas*, Texas Cooperative Extension, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University System, FARM Assistance Focus Series, No.06-1, April, 2006.
- Klose, S.L., M.K. Jupe, J.H. Morris, G.H. Kaase, D. Gaskins, D. Jones, J. Pate, W. Phinizy, M.W. Polk, J.A. Yates, A.M. Young, and N.A. Outlaw, *FARM Assistance Texas Livestock Producers Report*, Texas Cooperative Extension, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University System, FARM Assistance Livestock Report, October, 2006.
- Klose, S.L., M.K. Jupe, J.L. Outlaw, D. Gaskins, D. Jones, G.H. Kaase, J.H. Morris, N.A. Outlaw, J. Pate, M.W. Polk, J.A. Yates, and A.M. Young, *Texas Agricultural: The Road to Success*, Texas Cooperative Extension, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University System, FARM Assistance Annual Program Report, October, 2006.
- Marek, T., S.H. Amosson, L.K. Almas, F. Bretz, D. Gaskins, B. Guerrero, and D. Jones, Feasibility of Water Management Strategies for the Declining Ogallala Aquifer in the Northern Texas High Plains During the Next 60 Years, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station Fact Sheet. Edited by Kay Ledbetter. Texas A&M University System Agricultural Research and Extension Center Amarillo Texas, 2006.
- McCorkle, D.A., D.D. Hanselka, G.M. Clary, M.L. Waller, D.P. Anderson, and S.A. McMahon, *Economic Impact Report: Extensions Impact on the Coastal Bend Catfish Industry*, MKT-3557D, Texas Cooperative Extension, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, 2006.
- McCorkle, D.A., D.D. Hanselka, J. Iglesias, S.L. Klose, M.L. Waller, D.P. Anderson, and S.A. McMahon, *Economic Impact Report: Jalapeno Pepper Processing, MKT-3557I*, Texas Cooperative Extension, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, 2006.
- McCorkle, D.A., D.D. Hanselka, S.A. McMahon, D.P. Anderson, S.L. Klose, M.L. Waller, and L. Cartwright, Economic Impact Report: Economic Impact of Texas Gourmet Quail Production, Processing, and Marketing, MKT-3557J, Texas Cooperative Extension, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, 2006.
- McCorkle, D.A., D.D. Hanselka, S.E. Wikse, D.P. Anderson, S.A. McMahon, M.L. Waller, and L.L. Falconer, *Economic Impact Report: Beef Partnership in Extension Program*, MKT-3557F, Texas Cooperative Extension, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, 2006.

- McCorkle, D.A., J. Anding, S.A. McMahon, D.D. Hanselka, S.L. Klose, and M.L. Waller, *Economic Impact Report: Better Living for Texans*, MKT-3557E, Texas Cooperative Extension, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, 2006.
- Miget, R.J., and M.G. Haby, A Proposal to the Department of Defense to Increase Purchases of Domestic, Wild-harvested Shrimp, An Extension Economics Staff Paper prepared for the Southern Shrimp Alliance for use in the legislative process. (October), 2006.
- Outlaw, J.L., and L.L. Falconer, *Agricultural Policy Outlook 2006*, Rice Production Guidelines 2006, B-6131, Texas Cooperative Extension, March, p.55, 2006.
- Ribera, L.A.L., and J.D. Silva, *Economics of Sugarcane Variety Selection in the LRGV (2006)*, Annual Sugarcane Research Report, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station and Texas Cooperative Extension, Weslaco, Texas, June, 2006.
- Ribera, L.A.L., and M. Cattaneo, *Cotton Planting and Management Decisions for 2007*, Lower Rio Grande Valley Cotton, Grain Sorghum, and Corn Blue Book 2006, Regional Report 500-2006. Texas Cooperative Extension, Weslaco, TX, October, 2006.
- Robertson, W.C., F.E. Groves, and R.J. Hogan Jr., *Evaluation of Subsurface Drip Irrigation*, Summaries of 2005 Arkansas Cotton Research, Derrick M.Oosterhuis (ed.) Arkansas Agriculture Experiment Station Division of Agriculture, (October 2006), 175--178, 2006.
- Robertson, W.C., F.E. Groves, and R.J. Hogan Jr., *Optimizing Revenue Through Defoliation Timing*, Summaries of Arkansas Cotton Research 2005, Derrick M.Oosterhuis (ed.) Arkansas Agriculture Experiment Station Division of Agriculture, (October 2006), 179--183, 2006.
- Robinson, J.R.C., and D.A. McCorkle, *Trends and Prospects for Texas Cotton*, Texas: Connecting the Old West to the New East. Cotton Outlook, Special Feature.May, 2006.
- Robinson, J.R.C., J.L. Park, J.G. Smith, and C.G. Anderson, *Basic Marketing of Texas Cotton: Forward Contracts, Cash Sales, Marketing Pools, and the USDA Loan Program*, Texas Cooperative Extension E-421. Available online, 2006.
- Ross, J., J. Kelley, and R.J. Hogan Jr., 2006 Arkansas Corn and Grain Sorghum Research Verification Program, University of Arkansas Division of Agriculture, November, 2006.
- Shaw, W.D., and C. Vossler, *The Economic and Recreational Importance of Rock Climbing and Recreation at the Red Rock Canyon National Conservation Area: Preliminary Study Results*, UNR/Cooperative Extension Fact Sheet #97-12, 2006.
- Taylor, B., J.L. Johnson, J. Roberson, T.W. Schwertner, N. Silvy, and R. Linnex, *Dove Management in Texas*, B-6185.Texas Cooperative Extension, The Texas A&M University System.College Station, TX, 2006.
- Amosson, S.H., L.K. Almas, D.A. McCorkle, and D.D. Hanselka, *The Impact of Agribusiness in the High Plains Trade Area*, 4th Edition, Edited by Kay Ledbetter. Amarillo Chamber of Commerce. 10 pp November, 2005.
- Anderson, D.P., G.K. Evans, and J.L. Outlaw, *Economic Impact of the Texas Rice Industry 2005*, 2005 Rice Production Guidelines, B-6131, Texas Cooperative Extension, February, p.48, 2005.
- Bennett, B.K., 2006 Northeast Texas Crop and Livestock Enterprise Budgets, B-1241. Texas Cooperative Extension. The Texas A&M University System. December, 2005.
- Bennett, B.K., S.J. Bevers, W.J. Thompson, M.W. Polk, J.L. Johnson, and B.L. Duckworth, *Developing A Marketing Plan*, Developing Business Plans for Agricultural Producers: A Curriculum for Teaching and

- Developing Business Plans for Agricultural Producers, Texas Cooperative Extension. The Texas A&M University System. September, 2005.
- Bennett, B.K., W.J. Thompson, M.W. Polk, J.L. Johnson, B.L. Duckworth, and S.J. Bevers, *S.W.O.T. Analysis: Identifying Your Strengths, Weaknesses, Opportunities, and Threats*, Developing Business Plans for Agricultural Producers: A Curriculum for Teaching and Developing Business Plans for Agricultural Producers, Texas Cooperative Extension. The Texas A&M University System. September, 2005.
- Bevers, S.J., B.K. Bennett, M.W. Polk, W.J. Thompson, B.L. Duckworth, and J.L. Johnson, *The Executive Summary*, Developing Business Plans for Agricultural Producers: A Curriculum for Teaching and Developing Business Plans for Agricultural Producers, Texas Cooperative Extension. Texas A&M University System. September, 2005.
- Bevers, S.J., B.L. Duckworth, B.K. Bennett, J.L. Johnson, M.W. Polk, and W.J. Thompson, *Business History*, Developing Business Plans for Agricultural Producers: A Curriculum for Teaching and Developing Business Plans for Agricultural Producers, Texas Cooperative Extension. The Texas A&M University System. September, 2005.
- Bevers, S.J., B.L. Duckworth, B.K. Bennett, J.L. Johnson, M.W. Polk, and W.J. Thompson, *Developing the Financial Component*, Developing Business Plans for Agricultural Producers: A Curriculum for Teaching and Developing Business Plans for Agricultural Producers, Texas Cooperative Extension. The Texas A&M University System. September, 2005.
- Bevers, S.J., B.L. Duckworth, B.K. Bennett, J.L. Johnson, W.J. Thompson, and M.W. Polk, *TTAP Enterprises Business Plan*, Texas Cooperative Extension. The Texas A&M University System. September, 2005.
- Bevers, S.J., J.L. Johnson, B.L. Duckworth, B.K. Bennett, M.W. Polk, and W.J. Thompson, *Setting Goals*, Developing Business Plans for Agricultural Producers: A Curriculum for Teaching and Developing Business Plans for Agricultural Producers, Texas Cooperative Extension. The Texas A&M University System. September, 2005.
- Bevers, S.J., M.W. Polk, W.J. Thompson, J.L. Johnson, B.L. Duckworth, and B.K. Bennett, *Business Organization*, Developing Business Plans for Agricultural Producers: A Curriculum for Teaching and Developing Business Plans for Agricultural Producers, Texas Cooperative Extension. The Texas A&M University System. September, 2005.
- Bevers, S.J., M.W. Polk, W.J. Thompson, J.L. Johnson, B.L. Duckworth, and B.K. Bennett, *The Mission Statement*, Developing Business Plans for Agricultural Producers: A Curriculum for Teaching and Developing Business Plans for Agricultural Producers, Texas Cooperative Extension. The Texas A&M University System. September, 2005.
- Falconer, L.L., *Benefits of Diversifying Your Agricultural Operation*, Texas Cooperative Extension, Corpus Christi, TX, February, 2005.
- Falconer, L.L., *Business Plan Development for Cow-Calf Producers*, Texas Cooperative Extension, Corpus Christi, TX, February, 2005.
- Falconer, L.L., Cash Flow Analysis of a Rice Farm, Texas Cooperative Extension, Corpus Christi, TX, January, 2005.
- Falconer, L.L., Cow-Calf Economics, Market Outlook and Economic Update, Texas Cooperative Extension, Corpus Christi, TX, January, 2005.
- Falconer, L.L., *Decision Support Aids and Related Herd Bull Purchase and Maintenance Costs*, Texas Cooperative Extension, Corpus Christi, TX, August, 2005.

- Falconer, L.L., Economic Analysis of Using Winter Grasses for Supplemental Feed in South Texas, Texas Cooperative Extension, Corpus Christi, TX, January, 2005.
- Falconer, L.L., *Economic Decision Support Tools for Weed and Brush Management*, Texas Cooperative Extension, Corpus Christi, TX, April, 2005.
- Falconer, L.L., Economic Evaluation of Alternative Tillage Systems in The Texas Coastal Bend Using a Whole Farm Approach, Texas Cooperative Extension, Corpus Christi, TX, January, 2005.
- Falconer, L.L., *Electronic Animal ID To Manage Cattle Production, Marketing and Financial Risk*, Texas Cooperative Extension, Corpus Christi, TX, January, 2005.
- Falconer, L.L., IRS Data Based Cow-Calf Cost Calculator, Texas Cooperative Extension, Corpus Christi, TX, June, 2005.
- Falconer, L.L., Texas Crop and Livestock Enterprise Budgets-Texas Coastal Bend District-Projected for 2006, B-1241 (C11), Texas Cooperative Extension, Corpus Christi, Texas, October, 2005.
- Falconer, L.L., *Texas Rice Industry Outlook for 2006*, Texas Cooperative Extension, Corpus Christi, TX, December, 2005.
- Falconer, L.L., M.G. Haby, and D.P. Anderson, *Electronic Animal Identification for Production and Financial Risk Management*, Deptartment of Animal Science, Texas A&M University, Texas A&M University System, August, 2005.
- Falconer, L.L., R.L. Jahn, and D.P. Anderson, *Rice Production Economics and Marketing*, 2005 Rice Production Guidelines B-6131, Texas Cooperative Extension, College Station, Texas, February, 2005.
- Haby, M.G., R.J. Miget, and G.L. Graham, *Technical Assistance for Shrimp Fishermen: A presentation prepared for use in the 2005 technical assistance meetings*, 41-slide PowerPoint, (April), 2005.
- Hanselka, D.D., E.E. Davis, D.P. Anderson, O.C. Capps Jr., and D.S. Hale, *Economic Impact of Country of Origin Labeling in the US Beef Industry*, Department of Animal Science, Texas A&M University, Texas A&M University System, August, 2005.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., E.D. Vories, J. Greene, W.C. Robertson, J. Stewart, and P.L. Tacker, *Economic Effect of Late Irrigation on Mid-South Cotton 2*, Summaries of Arkansas Cotton Research 2004, Derrick M.Oosterhuis (ed.) Arkansas Agriculture Experiment Station Division of Agriculture, (October 2005): 156160, 2005.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., F.M. Bourland, and B. Robertson, Cotton Yield, Quality, and Gross Returns: 2004 Arkansas Cotton Trials, Cotton Comments 02-05, University of Arkansas Division of Agriculture Cooperative Extension Service, February, 2005.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., H.S. Stiles, K.J. Bryant, and J.P. Marshall, *Reducing the Cost of Cotton Production*, Farm Management and Marketing Newsletter of University of Arkansas Division of Agriculture Cooperative Extension Service, June, 2005.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., H.S. Stiles, K.J. Bryant, and M.J. Cochran, *Reducing the Cost of Cotton Production*, University of Arkansas Division of Agriculture Fact Sheet FSA27, 2005.
- Hyde, J.A., and S. Meyer, Farm-Based Bed & Breakfast, Value-Added Marketing, 2005.
- Johnson, J.L., B.K. Bennett, S.J. Bevers, B.L. Duckworth, M.W. Polk, and W.J. Thompson, *Resource Inventory*, Developing Business Plans for Agricultural Producers: A Curriculum for Teaching and Developing Business Plans for Agricultural Producers, Texas Cooperative Extension. The Texas A&M University System. September, 2005.

- Klinefelter, D.A., *Twenty-Five Attributes of the 21st Century Farm Executive*, Texas Cooperative Extension, Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, B-6168, May, 2005.
- Klose, S.L., and D. Jones, *Impacts of Proposed Tax Provisions on Texas Agricultural Producers*, Texas Cooperative Extension, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University System, FARM Assistance Focus Series, March, Number 05-1, 2005.
- Klose, S.L., and J.H. Morris, *Impacts of House Bill 3 (79th Texas Legislature) Tax Policy Provisions on Farms and Ranches in Texas*, Texas Cooperative Extension, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University System, FARM Assistance Focus Series, April, Number 05-2, 2005.
- Klose, S.L., and J.H. Morris, *Impacts of Proposed Tax Provisions (Senate Versions of House Bills 2 and 3,79th Texas Legislature)*, Texas Cooperative Extension, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University System, FARM Assistance Focus Series, No May, 05-4, 2005.
- Klose, S.L., J.L. Outlaw, G.M. Knapek, G.H. Kaase, J.H. Morris, D.P. Ernstes, N.A. Outlaw, and K.J. Broil, *Texas Agricultural 2004: The Road to Success*, Texas Cooperative Extension, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University System, FARM Assistance Annual Program Report, February, 2005.
- McCorkle, D.A., C.W. Rice, D.P. Anderson, and S.L. Klose, *Economic Impact Brief: Walk Across Texas*, MKT-3558B, Texas Cooperative Extension, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, February, 2005.
- McCorkle, D.A., C.W. Rice, S.L. Klose, and M.L. Waller, *Economic Impact Brief: Do Well, Be Well with Diabetes*, MKT-3558A, Texas Cooperative Extension, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, January, 2005.
- McCorkle, D.A., M.G. Haby, D.D. Hanselka, S.A. McMahon, S.L. Klose, and M.L. Waller, *Economic Impact Report: Trade Adjustment Assistance (TAA) Program for theTexas Shrimp Industry*, MKT-3557H, Texas Cooperative Extension, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, 2005.
- Outlaw, J.L., and D.P. Anderson, 2005 Agricultural Policy Outlook, 2005 Texas Rice Production Guidelines. Texas Cooperative Extension, February, 2005.
- Outlaw, J.L., and D.P. Anderson, *Agricultural Policy Outlook 2005*, Rice Production Guidelines 2005, B-6131, Texas Cooperative Extension, February, p.53, 2005.
- Polk, M.W., J.L. Johnson, W.J. Thompson, B.L. Duckworth, S.J. Bevers, and B.K. Bennett, *Production Plan*, Developing Business Plans for Agricultural Producers: A Curriculum for Teaching and Developing Business Plans for Agricultural Producers, Texas Cooperative Extension. The Texas A&M University System. September, 2005.
- Reaper, T., D. Beaty, J. Kelley, and R.J. Hogan Jr., *Wheat Research Verification Program*, University of Arkansas Division of Agriculture AG-881, September, 2005.
- Stiles, H.S., R.J. Hogan Jr., and K.J. Bryant, 2004-2005 Wheat Economics, University of Arkansas Division of Agriculture Cooperative Extension Service, September, 2005.
- Thompson, W.J., B.K. Bennett, and D. Jones, *Livestock Risk Protection*, E-335, Texas Cooperative Extension, Texas A&M University, College Station, TX, March, 2005.
- Thompson, W.J., B.K. Bennett, S.J. Bevers, B.L. Duckworth, J.L. Johnson, and M.W. Polk, *Legal and Liability Issues that Should be Considered In a Business Plan*, Developing Business Plans for Agricultural Producers: A Curriculum for Teaching and Developing Business Plans for Agricultural Producers. Texas Cooperative Extension. The Texas A&M University System. September, 2005.

- Wailes, E., K.B. Watkins, R.J. Hogan Jr., B. Coats, and M.J. Cochran, *Estimates of Arkansas Agricultural Economic Losses in 2005*, SP 03.September, 2005.
- Amosson, S.H., and M.L. Waller, *Learning to Manage Price Risk: The Master Marketer Educational System*, April. Beef Cattle Risk Management Conference Proceedings, pp 19-25, 2004.
- Amosson, S.H., J.G. Smith, L.K. Almas, F. Bretz, B. Guerrero, and M.A. Freeman, *Texas Crops and Livestock Budgets, Texas High Plains, Projected for 2005*, December, B-1241 (C1 and C2) and B-1241 (L1 and L2), Texas Cooperative Extension, College Station, TX, 2004.
- Amosson, S.H., J.R.C. Robinson, F.T. McCollum III., and B. Guerrero, *Risk Management Education for Texas Producers through Cattle and Horticulture Commodity Partnerships Final Report*, October.Texas A&M University Agricultural Research and Extension Center, Amarillo and Weslaco, Texas, 2004.
- Anderson, D.P., *Rice Price Continues to Increase*, Rice Production Newsletter, Volume 17, Number 2.March 30, 2004.
- Anderson, D.P., G.K. Evans, and J.L. Outlaw, *Economic Impact of the Texas Rice Industry 2004*, 2004 Texas Rice Production Guidelines. Texas Cooperative Extension, February, p.50, 2004.
- Anderson, D.P., S.L. Klose, and J.L. Johnson, *Federal Government Programs and Services Available for Cattle Producers*, Proceedings of the Beef Cattle Risk Management Conference. Edited by S. Amosson, B. Guerrero, and F. Bretz, April, 2004.
- Bennett, B.K., 2005 Northeast Texas Crop and Livestock Enterprise Budgets, B-1241.Texas Cooperative Extension.The Texas A&M University System.December, 2004.
- Clary, G.M., Feasibility of Commercial Catfish Production and Processing in the Coastal Bend, Texas Aquaculture Coop, 2004.
- Davis, E.E., and D.P. Anderson, *Economics of US Animal Identification Program and Foreign Animal Disease Outbreaks*, Proceedings of the Beef Cattle Risk Management Conference, Edited by S.Amosson, B.Guerrero, and F.Bretz, April, 2004.
- Falconer, L.L., *Analyzing Alternative Tax Structures and Projected Cow/Calf Cost of Production*, Texas Cooperative Extension, Corpus Christi, TX, April, 2004.
- Falconer, L.L., Cattle Market Outlook and Economic Considerations of Pre-Conditioning Calves, Texas Cooperative Extension, Corpus Christi, TX, August, 2004.
- Falconer, L.L., Cow-Economics, Texas Cooperative Extension, Corpus Christi, TX, February, 2004.
- Falconer, L.L., *Economics of Small Farm Pecan Production*, Texas Cooperative Extension, Corpus Christi, TX, November, 2004.
- Falconer, L.L., Fuel and Feed Grain Market Update, Texas Cooperative Extension, Corpus Christi, TX, May, 2004.
- Falconer, L.L., *Rice Market and Management Issues*, Texas Cooperative Extension, Corpus Christi, TX, February, 2004.
- Falconer, L.L., M.G. Haby, R.L. Jahn, and D.P. Anderson, *Rice Production Economics and Marketing*, 2004 Texas Rice Production Guidelines. Texas Cooperative Extension, February, 2004.
- Falconer, L.L., S.J. Bevers, and B.K. Bennett, *Marketing Cull Cows*, Beef Cattle Risk Management Program. Texas Cooperative Extension. The Texas A&M University System April, pp 75-81, 2004.

- Haby, M.G., Documentation Prepared for the USDA Foreign Agricultural Service to Support a Petition from the Texas Shrimp Industry for Certification Under the Trade Adjustment Assistance Program for the 2003 Marketing Year, Extension Economics Staff Paper.(October), 2004.
- Haby, M.G., Situacin del mercado camaronero en el mundo y en los Estados Unidos, (Spanish translation of). Status of the World and US Shrimp Markets. Translated by Mara Emilia ONeill., in Haby, M.G. and R.J. Miget.core USDA Technical Assistance writing team. Wild-harvested Shrimp Technical Assistance Curriculum, October, pp 1-20, 2004.
- Marek, T., S.H. Amosson, L. New, F. Bretz, and B. Guerrero, *Southern Plains On-Farm Irrigation Acreage, Pumping Plant, and Energy Source Distribution Data*, Texas A&M University Agricultural Research and Extension Center, Amarillo, Texas, 2004.
- Marek, T., S.H. Amosson, R.S. Muttiah, L.K. Almas, L. New, T. Howell, F. Bretz, B. Guerrero, and N. Simpson, Development of an Agricultural Irrigation Water Use Estimating Methodology, Prepared for Texas Water Development Board.October.Texas A&M University Agricultural Research and Extension Center in cooperation with U.S.Department of Agriculture Agricultural Research Service, Amarillo, Texas, 2004.
- McGrann, J.M., L.L. Falconer, and S.H. Amosson, *Branded Beef and Retained Ownership Opportunities*, April.Beef Cattle Risk Management Conference Proceedings, pp 85-91, 2004.
- Nelson, A.G., D.P. Anderson, and D.A. McCorkle, *The Food and Fiber System and Production Agricultures Contributions to the Texas Economy*, Texas Cooperative Extension and Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, December, 2004.
- Robinson, J.R.C., Country of Origin Labeling and the South Texas Produce Industry and Production Costs: Melons, Fruit and Vegetable Marketing, an Extension e-newsletter established by Robinson and T.C.Betancourt, Extension Associate, 2004.
- Robinson, J.R.C., *District 12 Crop (sixteen) and Livestock (four) budgets*, http://jenann.tamu.edu/budgets/district/12//index.php, 2004.
- Robinson, J.R.C., *Economic Impact of Texas Sugar Cane Industry 2002-2003*, White paper written for the Texas Sugar Cane Industry to update the methodology and results of previous work by the American Sugar Alliance, 2004.
- Ward, C.E., and R.J. Hogan Jr., *Beef and Pork Checkoff: Challenges, Impacts, Alternatives*, Oklahoma State University Extension Fact Sheet No.F-588, 2004.
- Amosson, S.H., J.G. Smith, L.K. Almas, F. Bretz, and M.A. Freeman, *Texas Crops and Livestock Budgets, Texas High Plains, Projected for 2004*, December.B-1241 (C1 and C2) and B-1241 (L1 and L2), Texas Cooperative Extension, College Station, Tx, 2003.
- Anciso, J.M., W.J. Thompson, W.L. Multer, R. Scott, S. Sturtz, and R. Quigg, *Optimum Design Capacities for Subsurface Drip Irrigated Cotton*, Results of Agricultural Demonstrations and Applied Research Projects, District VI, 2002, 2003.
- Anderson, D.P., Large Rice Exports Continue, Rice Production Newsletter, Vol.16, No.1., February 3, 2003.
- Anderson, D.P., and C.R. Hall, Adding Value to Agricultural Products, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, 2003.
- Anderson, D.P., and E.E. Davis, *Impacts and Consequences of Country of Origin Labeling on the South Texas Cattle and Beef Industry*, White Paper for Congressman Henry Bonilla, House Agriculture Finance Committee, April, 2003.

- Anderson, D.P., D.A. McCorkle, R.B. Schwart Jr., and R.E.L. Jones, *Hedging Milk With BFP Futures and Options*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, 2003.
- Anderson, D.P., D.A. McCorkle, R.B. Schwart Jr., M.A. Tomaszewski, and F. Delano, *Managing Your Farm and Ranch Operation*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, 2003.
- Anderson, D.P., E.E. Davis, and G.K. Evans, *Impact of Country of Origin Labeling in South Texas*, Report to Texas Cattle Industry. January 22, 2003.
- Anderson, D.P., J.W. Richardson, and J.L. Outlaw, Comparison of Alternative Policy Support Levels for Rice on Landlord Decision to Continue Renting Cropland in Texas, January 21, 2003.
- Bennett, B.K., S.J. Bevers, R.H. Borchardt, and B.L. Duckworth, *Creating a Resource Inventory (2003)*, Texas Cooperative Extension Publication, 2003.
- Bennett, B.K., S.J. Bevers, R.H. Borchardt, and B.L. Duckworth, *Evaluating Marketing Alternatives for Agricultural Products*, Texas Cooperative Extension Publication, 2003.
- Bennett, B.K., S.J. Bevers, R.H. Borchardt, and B.L. Duckworth, S.W.O.T. Analysis Identifying Your Strengths, Weaknesses, Opportunities, and Threats, Texas Cooperative Extension Publication, 2003.
- Bennett, B.K., S.J. Bevers, R.H. Borchardt, and B.L. Duckworth, *SWOT Analysis: Identifying Your Strengthens, Weaknesses, Opportunity, and Threats*, Business Planning for Small Producers Curriculum.Texas Cooperative Extension.The Texas A&M University System.May, 2003.
- Bevers, S.J., B.K. Bennett, R.H. Borchardt, and B.L. Duckworth, *The Role of Business Planning*, Texas Cooperative Extension Publication, 2003.
- Borchardt, R.H., S.J. Bevers, B.K. Bennett, and B.L. Duckworth, *Financial Statement Analysis*, Business Planning for Small Producers Curriculum.Texas Cooperative Extension.The Texas A&M University System.May, 2003.
- Carpenter, B.B., W.J. Thompson, L.R. Sprott, S.P. Hammack, and R. Scott, *Performance and market Comparisons of Preconditioned Vs. Non-preconditioned Calves*, 2002 Beef Cattle Research in Texas, Department of Animal Science, The Texas A&M University System, August, 2003.
- Clary, G.M., Economic Assessment of Alternative Alfalfa Production Systems, revised, 2003.
- Cohen, K., A. Figueroa, S.H. Amosson, L.K. Almas, and O.C. Doering III., Fact Sheet 30: Financial and Technical Assistance Available to CAFO Owners and Operators, Livestock and Poultry Environmental Stewardship (LPES) Curriculum Guide, Midwest Plan Services. July, 2003.
- Cohen, K., S.H. Amosson, L.K. Almas, and O.C. Doering III., Fact Sheet 31: EQIP Financial and Technical Assistance Available to CAFO Owners/Operators, Livestock and Poultry Environmental Stewardship (LPES) Curriculum Guide, Midwest Plan Services. August, 2003.
- Davis, E.E., DTN: 2003, Vol 13, Nos, 1-74, 2003.
- Davis, E.E., Estimate of Start-Up Costs for Country of Origin Labeling Requirements to the Texas Beef Cattle and Beef Sectors, Livestock Marketing Website, Texas Cooperative Extension, April, 2003.
- Davis, E.E., The Meat We Eat, PO, Houston Livestock Show and Rodeo, Volume 20, Rodeo Edition, January, 2003.
- Davis, E.E., and J.N. Brown, Texas Livestock Prices and Statistics: 2003, Extension B-1621, April, 2003.

- Duckworth, B.L., S.J. Bevers, R.H. Borchardt, and B.K. Bennett, *Balance Sheets*, Business Planning for Small Producers Curriculum. Texas Cooperative Extension. The Texas A&M University System. May, 2003.
- Duckworth, B.L., S.J. Bevers, R.H. Borchardt, and B.K. Bennett, *Cash Flow Statements*, Business Planning for Small Producers Curriculum. Texas Cooperative Extension. The Texas A&M University System. May, 2003.
- Duckworth, B.L., S.J. Bevers, R.H. Borchardt, and B.K. Bennett, *Enterprise Budgets*, Business Planning for Small Producers Curriculum. Texas Cooperative Extension. The Texas A&M University System. May, 2003.
- Duckworth, B.L., S.J. Bevers, R.H. Borchardt, and B.K. Bennett, *Income Statements*, Business Planning for Small Producers Curriculum. Texas Cooperative Extension. The Texas A&M University System. May, 2003.
- Duckworth, B.L., S.J. Bevers, R.H. Borchardt, and B.K. Bennett, *Transaction Log*, Business Planning for Small Producers Curriculum. Texas Cooperative Extension. The Texas A&M University System. May, 2003.
- Duckworth, B.L., S.J. Bevers, R.H. Borchardt, and B.K. Bennett, *Year-end Allocations*, Business Planning for Small Producers Curriculum. Texas Cooperative Extension. The Texas A&M University System. May, 2003.
- Falconer, L.L., *Beef Cattle Enterprise Decision Support Aids*, Texas Cooperative Extension, Corpus Christi, TX, August, 2003.
- Falconer, L.L., Canola and Sunflower Potential as Alternative Crops-Cost and Return Projections, Texas Cooperative Extension, Corpus Christi, TX, June, 2003.
- Falconer, L.L., *Economic Analysis of Brush Management-Impact of EQUIP Cost Share*, Texas Cooperative Extension, Corpus Christi, TX, June, 2003.
- Falconer, L.L., *Economic Evaluation of Long and Medium Grain Rice Varieties*, Texas Cooperative Extension, Corpus Christi, TX, March, 2003.
- Falconer, L.L., *Impact of Cotton Quality on Lower Coastal Bend Cotton Production Economics*, Texas Cooperative Extension, Corpus Christi, TX, November, 2003.
- Falconer, L.L., *Managing Counter Cyclical Payment Risk Under the New Farm Program*, Texas Cooperative Extension, Corpus Christi, TX, May, 2003.
- Falconer, L.L., *Price Risk Protection for Feeder Steers-Feeder Cattle Livestock Risk Protection*, Texas Cooperative Extension, Corpus Christi, TX, May, 2003.
- Falconer, L.L., Regional and Local Cost of Production Results for Cow/Calf Producers, Texas Cooperative Extension, Corpus Christi, TX, April, 2003.
- Falconer, L.L., Review of the TCE 2004 Rice Cost of Production Projections For the Upper Coastal Bend, Texas Cooperative Extension, Corpus Christi, TX, October, 2003.
- Falconer, L.L., *Rice Program Counter-Cyclical Payment and Outlook*, Texas Cooperative Extension, Corpus Christi, TX, July, 2003.
- Fogelman, S.L., D.P. Anderson, and D.A. McCorkle, *Human Resource Management: Employee Attraction and Selection Guide*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, 2003.
- Haby, M.G., Documentation to Support a Petition from the Texas Shrimp Industry for Certification and Eligibility to the Trade Adjustment Assistance Program of the US Department of Agriculture, Extension Economics Staff Paper, 2003.

- Haby, M.G., and R.J. Miget, *The Marks of Quality Necessary to Produce Premium-quality Shrimp*, Maximizing Revenues by Producing Top-quality Shrimp for the US Market, in Haby, M.G. and R.J. Miget.core USDA Technical Assistance writing team., Wild-harvested Shrimp Technical Assistance Curriculum.pp 47-64.(http://www.agrisk.umn.edu).(December), 2003.
- Haby, M.G., R.J. Miget, L.L. Falconer, and G.L. Graham, *Establishing Wild, Domestic Shrimp as a Premium Choice in the American Marketplace with a Verifiable, Quality Management System*, Extension Economics Staff Paper Shrimp Industry Business Plan by NOAA Fisheries Office of Constituent Services, 2003.
- Johnson, J.L., *South Texas Vegetable Web*, Internet web page.Site address: http://extension-GOTOBUTTON BM_1_ horticulture.tamu.edu/southtex/.This web site highlights current research at Texas A&M units and updates industry information for producers, shippers, commodity groups and related age, 2003.
- Jones, L.L., and others, *Economic Impact of Agriculture and Other Industry in Texas*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, College Station, Texas, 2003.
- Knutson, R.D., O.C. Capps Jr., and R.B. Schwart Jr., *An Assessment of the Experience with and Future of Interstate Dairy Compacts*, April, 2003.
- Michelsen, A.M., and F. Cortez, *Drought Watch on the Rio Grande*, El Paso Agricultural Research and Extension Center, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, El Paso, TX, (ongoing), 2003.
- Mintert, J., J.G. Robb, and D.P. Anderson, *Time to Expand Likely Another Year Away*, Kansas Stockman, November/December, 2003.
- Multer, W.L., W.J. Thompson, C. Stichler, R. Quigg, and S. Sturtz, *St. Lawrence Conservation Tillage-New Trial*, Results of Agricultural Demonstrations and Applied Research Projects, District VI, 2002, 2003.
- Multer, W.L., W.J. Thompson, C. Stichler, R. Quigg, and S. Sturtz, *St. Lawrence Conservation Tillage-Old Trial*, Results of Agricultural Demonstrations and Applied Research Projects, District VI, 2002, 2003.
- Nelson, A.G., D.P. Anderson, G.K. Evans, and L.D. Jones, *The Food and Fiber System and Production Agricultures Contributions to the Texas Economy 03*, Texas Cooperative Extension and Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas A&M University System, College Station, April, 4 pp, 2003.
- Norman Jr., J.W., C. Stichler, and J.R.C. Robinson, *Cotton Variety Tests*, IN Lower Rio Grande Valley Cotton Blue Book, J.W.Norman (ed.) Regional Report 500-. Texas AgriLife Extension Service, 2003.
- Pena, J.G., D.A. Klinefelter, and G. Warmann, *Financial Management: The Key to Farm Firm Business Management*, Risk Management Education Curriculum Guide, Texas Cooperative Extension, College Station, TX, 2003.
- Pesti, G.M., D.V. Vedenov, and others, WUFFDA Windows User-Friendly Feed Formulation for Poultry and Swine, Research Bulletin 438, Georgia Experiment Station, College of Agricultural and Environmental Sciences, The University of Georgia, 2003.
- Reyes, C.G., W.L. Griffin, and J.T. Davis, *Survey of Freshwater Aquaculture Production in Central Luzon, Philippines*, DIR-82-1, Staff Paper Number 8, Department of Agricultural Economics, TAES, TAMU, September, 2003.
- Robinson, J.R.C., *Cotton Planting or Management Decisions During 2004?*, Lower Rio Grande Valley Cotton Blue Book, Regional Report 500-. Texas AgriLife Extension Service, 2003.
- Robinson, J.R.C., *Cotton Production Budgets*, IN Lower Rio Grande Valley Cotton Blue Book, J.W.Norman (ed.) Regional Report 500-. Texas AgriLife Extension Service, 2003.

- Robinson, J.R.C., District 12 Crop (sixteen) and Livestock (four) budgets 2003, Available on-line at http://agecoext.tamu.edu/, 2003.
- Robinson, J.R.C., *South Texas Farmer Preferences about Federal Farm Policies*, White paper summarizing results of a farmer survey sponsored by the Cameron and Hidalgo Extension Field Crops Committees. Distributed by those committees to congressional representatives, 2003.
- Robinson, J.R.C., *South Texas Farmer Preferences about Federal Farm Policies*, Published on-line at http://agfacts.tamu.edu/Bajatx/Agricult/Federal.html, 2003.
- Roth, S.A., and J.A. Hyde, *Custom Agricultural Business: A Guide to Get You Started*, Cooperative Extension, Penn State University, 32 pp, 2003.
- Roth, S.A., and J.A. Hyde, *Making Custom Work Profitable*, Cooperative Extension, Penn State University, 8 pp, 2003.
- Schwart Jr., R.B., D.P. Anderson, R.D. Knutson, and D.A. McCorkle, *Cheese Prices*, Texas Cooperative Extension, E-193, RM2-42.0.August, 2003.
- Taylor, M.J., J.G. Pena, and P.W. Teague, *Mature Orchard Production Costs and Returns-Years 8 to 10*, Texas Citrus Handbook, Texas Cooperative Extension, College Station, TX, 2003.
- Taylor, M.J., J.G. Pena, and P.W. Teague, *Orchard Establishment Costs*, Texas Citrus Handbook, Texas Cooperative Extension, College Station, TX, 2003.
- Taylor, M.J., J.G. Pena, and P.W. Teague, *Young Orchard Production Costs and Returns-Years 4 to 7*, Texas Citrus Handbook, Texas Cooperative Extension, College Station, TX, 2003.
- Thompson, W.J., Price Insurance for Texas Cow/Calf and Stocker Producers, August 17, 2003.
- Thompson, W.J., W.L. Multer, and S. Sturtz, *Alternative Crop Rotations in Far West Texas*, 2002 Results of Agricultural Demonstrations and Applied Research Projects, District VI, 2003.
- Thompson, W.J., W.L. Multer, S. Sturtz, R. Quigg, D. Kelso, L. Howard, M. Dabovich, J. Elrod, T. Yeater, S. Field, and J. Iglesias, *Farm Security and Rural Investment Act of 2002*, 2002 Results of Agricultural Demonstrations and Applied Research Projects, District VI, 2003.
- Vedenov, D.V., and G.M. Pesti, *A Program to Model Nonlinear Nutritional Responses*, Research Bulletin 440, Georgia Experiment Station, College of Agricultural and Environmental Sciences, The University of Georgia, 2003.
- Amosson, S.H., J.G. Smith, L.K. Almas, and F. Bretz, *Texas Crops and Livestock Budgets, Projected for 2003*, December.B-1241 (C1 and C2) and B-1241 (L1 and L2), Texas Cooperative Extension, College Station, TX, 2002.
- Anderson, C.G., Consider Hedging Strategies to Enhance Income Beyond Farm Program Payments, In collaboration with New York Cotton Exchange, New York Board of Trade, New York City, New York, September, 2002.
- Anderson, C.G., *Consider Strategies to Enhance Income Beyond Farm Program Payments*, In collaboration with New York Cotton Exchange, New York Board of Trade, New York City, New York, September, 2002.
- Anderson, D.P., Comments on EPA Notice of Data Availability for CAFOs, August 8, 2002.
- Anderson, D.P., J.G. Robb, and J. Mintert, *The Cattle Cycle ext*, Managing for Todays Cattle Market and Beyond, March, 2002.

- Anderson, D.P., L.L. Falconer, J.L. Outlaw, and M.L. Waller, *Rice Production Economics and Marketing*, Texas Cooperative Extension, College Station, Texas, December, 2003 Rice Production, 2002.
- Bevers, S.J., 2003 Texas Rolling Plains Crop and Livestock Enterprise Budgets, B-1241. Texas Agricultural Extension Service. The Texas A&M University System. December, 2002.
- Bevers, S.J., R.H. Borchardt, B.L. Duckworth, and B.K. Bennett, *TTAP Enterprises Case Study*, Texas Cooperative Extension. The Texas A&M University System. November, 2002.
- Chenult, E., Weekly Crop and Weather, Subject: state of the Texas dairy industry, TCE, January 22, 2002.
- Clary, G.M., Potential for Commercial Catfish Industry in the Coastal Plains, Report to the Texas Aquaculture Coop, 2002.
- Clary, G.M., K. Norman, J.M. McGrann, and F.M. Rouquette Jr., *Texas Beef Industry Database (BEEFSYS)*, Field Day Report, Overton Res.Ctr.Tech.Rpt-1, TAES, Texas A&M, 123-124, 2002.
- Crozier, K., and C.G. Anderson, *Agricultural Income Survey 2001*, Compact Disc of the Annual Estimated Value of Agricultural Production and Related Items for Texas and Districts 1-12, 1998-2001, 2002 Project editor Compiled by Texas Cooperative Extension in cooperation with ONCOR Distribution Division, July, 2002.
- Crozier, K., and C.G. Anderson, *Estimated Value of Agricultural Production and Related Items*, 1998-2001, 2002 *Projected*, Districts 1-12, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, College Station, Texas, April, 2002.
- Crozier, K., and C.G. Anderson, *Estimated Value of Agricultural Production and Related Items-2001,2002 Projected*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, College Station, Texas, April 2002, Districts 1-12, 2002.
- Crozier, K., and C.G. Anderson, *Texas Estimated Value of Agricultural Production and Related Items*, 1998-2001, 2002 Projected, State and Extension Districts, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, College Station Texas, April, 2002.
- Crozier, K., and C.G. Anderson, *Texas Estimated Value of Agricultural Production and Related Items-2001,2002 Projected*, State and Extension Districts, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, College Station Texas, April 2002, 2002.
- Falconer, L.L., Agricultural Worker Safety and Anti-discrimination Labor Laws, Texas Cooperative Extension, Corpus Christi, TX.September, 2002.
- Falconer, L.L., Comparison of Establishment Costs for Bermuda grass From Seed and Bluestem, Texas Cooperative Extension, Corpus Christi, TX.May, 2002.
- Falconer, L.L., *Economics and Financial Analysis of Retained Owner ship*, Texas Cooperative Extension, Corpus Christi, TX.January, 2002.
- Falconer, L.L., Economics of Brush Control, Texas Cooperative Extension, Corpus Christi, TX.November, 2002.
- Falconer, L.L., Economics of Hay Production, Texas Cooperative Extension, Corpus Christi, TX.October, 2002.
- Falconer, L.L., *Economics of Hay Production: 2002*, Texas Cooperative Extension, Corpus Christi, TX.October, 2002.
- Falconer, L.L., Locking in Cattle Profits, Texas Cooperative Extension, Corpus Christi, TX. January, 2002.

- Falconer, L.L., Stocker Cattle Enterprise Outlook, Texas Cooperative Extension, Corpus Christi, TX.September, 2002.
- Falconer, L.L., *Texas Crop and Livestock Enterprise Budgets-Texas Coastal Bend District-Projected for 2003*, B-1241 (C11), Texas Cooperative Extension, Corpus Christi, Texas, October, 2002.
- Falconer, L.L., *Using the LDP and Loan in Marketing Grain*, Texas Cooperative Extension, Corpus Christi, TX.August, 2002.
- Gleaton, C.S., and C.G. Anderson, *Facts About Texas and US Agriculture*, Texas Cooperative Extension, Texas A&M University, College Station, Texas, April, 2002.
- Haby, M.G., R.J. Miget, and G.L. Graham, Estimating The Effects of Recent State Regulations Upon Expected Landings and Ex-vessel Values from The Southern Shrimp Zone, Extension Economics Staff Paper.(March), 2002.
- Haby, M.G., R.J. Miget, L.L. Falconer, and G.L. Graham, A Review of Current Conditions in the Texas Shrimp Industry, An Examination of Contributing Factors and Suggestions for Remaining Competitive in the Global Shrimp Market, TAMU-SG-03-701, Texas Cooperative Extension and Sea Grant College Program, College Station, Texas, July, 2002.
- Haby, V.A., A.T. Leonard, and G.M. Clary, *The Economics of Field-Scale Alfalfa Production on East Texas Coastal Plain Soils*, In Field Day Report, Overton Res.Ctr.Tech.Rpt-1, TAES, Texas A&M Univ, 121-122, 2002.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., C.E. Ward, J.M. Trapp, D.S. Peel, and S. Koontz, *Fed Cattle Market Simulator Version 3.1 Computer Operators and Users Manual*, Department of Agricultural Economics, Oklahoma State University, 2002.
- Hyde, J.A., and J.W. Dunn, *Efficiency and Profitability of Pennsylvania Dairy Farms: 1995-1999*, Cooperative Extension, Penn State University, 11 pp, 2002.
- Hyde, J.A., and S.A. Roth, *Agri-Business Planning: Providing Direction for Agricultural Firms*, Cooperative Extension, Penn State University, 12 pp, 2002.
- Johnson, J.L., Conservation Program Components of the Farm Bill, Pub 18 pgs, D7AE-02F4, 2002.
- Johnson, J.L., *Hunter Perceptions and Recommendations from Coleman County Wildlife Enthusiasts*, Pub 3 pgs, D7AE-02o, 2002.
- Johnson, J.L., and M.W. Polk, *Determining the Appropriate Asset Allocation*, Texas Cooperative Extension Publication E-160, Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, 2002.
- Johnson, J.L., and M.W. Polk, *Investing in Bonds*, Texas Cooperative Extension Publication E-163, Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, 2002.
- Johnson, J.L., and M.W. Polk, *Investing in Stocks*, Texas Cooperative Extension Publication E-162, Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, 2002.
- Johnson, J.L., and M.W. Polk, *Major Types of Investment Risks*, Texas Risk Management Education Program Curriculum Guide, 2002.
- Johnson, J.L., W.J. Thompson, and M.W. Polk, *Guidelines for Starting an Investment Club*, Texas Cooperative Extension Publication E-161, Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, 2002.
- Jordan, J.W., and C.F. Lard, *The Economic Impact of Texas Golf Courses*, Input/Output analysis A Color Brochure for the Department of Agricultural Economics, 2002.

- McGrann, J.M., and M.F. Abell, *Cow Reproduction Has Not Improved In The Past Twenty Years*, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas Cooperative Extension, Texas A&M University, February, 2002.
- Mintert, J., K.C. Dhuyvetter, E.E. Davis, and S.J. Bevers, *Understanding and Using Feeder and Slaughter Cattle Basis*, Managing for Todays Cattle Market and Beyond, March, 2002.
- Outlaw, J.L., and D.P. Anderson, *Agricultural Policy Update 2003*, Texas Rice Production Guidelines, Texas Agricultural Extension Service.December, 2002.
- Pena, J.G., *Vegetable Production Changes Dramatically in Southwest Texas*, Texas Cooperative Extension-Vegetable Production and Marketing News, Vol. 12, Number 5.May 31.pg 5, 2002.
- Pena, J.G., and L.A. Stein, *Marketing Pecans: Preparing a Marketing Plan (2002)*, Texas Pecan Handbook Volume II, editors Larry Stein and George Ray McEachern, Texas Cooperative Extension, College Station, 2002.
- Pinchak, W.E., J.W. Sij Jr., D.P. Malinowski, R.J. Gill II., D.L. Robinson, T.A. Baughman, S.J. Bevers, K.A. Barnett, D.J. Goodwin, J.D. Fulford, A. Hamburger, R. Clifton, H. Zuo, J.P. Ott, S.E. Showers, M. Angerer, P. Graf, and A. Waggoner, *Wheat Forage and Stocker Cattle Production Response to Phosphorus Fertilization in the Rolling Plains, Part II-2000*, April 2002, Wheat and Stocker Cattle Field Day Report, Vernon Technical Rep, 2002.
- Raff, J., and S.J. Bevers, *A Description of the Wichita County Stocker Cattle Preconditioning and Wheat Grazing*, Wheat and Stocker Cattle Field Day Report, Vernon Technical Report-08.April, 2002.
- Richardson, J.W., J.L. Outlaw, S.L. Klose, and D.P. Anderson, *Updating Your Farm Program Base and Yield*, 2003 Rice Production Guidelines, D-6131, Texas Cooperative Extension, December, 53, 2002.
- Robinson, J.R.C., *Justification for Distribution by Irrigation Allocation Rights*, White paper written for Texas Department of Agriculture staff to guide the design of a program to allocate the 10 million in federal disaster aid provided by Section 103 of P.L, 107-206, 2002.
- Robinson, J.R.C., Should you Consider the New Government Payments In Your cotton Planting or Management Decisions?, Lower Rio Grande Valley Cotton Blue Book, J.W.Norman (editor). Regional Report 500-. Texas Cooperative Extension, 2002.
- Robinson, J.R.C., *Texas Crop Enterprise Budgets, South Texas District*, B-1241 (C12). Texas Cooperative Extension. Available on-line at GOTOBUTTON BM_1_http://jenann.tamu.edu/budgets/district/12/index.php, 2002.
- Robinson, J.R.C., *Texas Livestock Enterprise Budgets, South Texas District*, B-1241 (C12). Texas Cooperative Extension. Available on-line at GOTOBUTTON BM_1_http://jenann.tamu.edu/budgets/district/12//index.php, 2002.
- Roth, S.A., and J.A. Hyde, *2000 Dairy Farm Business Analysis*, Cooperative Extension, Penn State University, 22 pp, 2002.
- Roth, S.A., and J.A. Hyde, *Partial Budgeting for Agricultural Businesses*, Cooperative Extension, Penn State University, 7 pp, 2002.
- Schwart Jr., R.B., Compost Transportation Analyzer, Agricultural Economics Department TCE College Station, March, 2002.
- Schwart Jr., R.B., Cost of Hauling Compost, Convention Center Comanche, TX, May, 2002.
- Schwart Jr., R.B., Dairy Marketing, CEA Training, Community Center, Hereford, TX, November, 2002.

- Shields, M., and J.A. Hyde, *The Role of Dairy Production in the Pennsylvania Economy*, Cooperative Extension, Penn State University, 4 pp, 2002.
- Sij Jr., J.W., T.A. Baughman, S.J. Bevers, and J.P. Ott, *Irrigated Crop Management to Enhance Economic Returns in Irrigated Wheat Production on the Texas Rolling Plains*, Wheat and Stocker Cattle Field Day Report, Vernon Technical Report-08.April, 2002.
- Smith, J.G., M.L. Waller, C.G. Anderson, and W.I. Tierney Jr., *Organizing a Marketing Club 02*, Risk Management Series 2-34, May.Revised in 2002, 2002.
- Thompson, W.J., Conservation Components of Proposed Farm Bill Legislation, March, 2002.
- Thompson, W.J., Texas Cooperative Extension Internet Resources for District 6, Far West Texas, June 21, 2002.
- Thompson, W.J., and W.A. Hayenga, *Business Entity Planning*, E-171, Texas Cooperative Extension, Texas A&M University, November, 2002.
- Thompson, W.J., J.M. Anciso, and W.L. Multer, *Why Subsurface Drip Irrigation (SDI)? A Economic Analysis*, Results of Agricultural Demonstrations and Applied Research Projects, District VI, 2001, 2002.
- Walker, J.K., J.L. Johnson, A. McGinty, and D. Ueckert, A Survey of Landowners in the Upper Colorado River Region: Your Ideas for a Better State Brush Control Program, 2002.
- Waller, M.L., S.H. Amosson, J.G. Smith, S.J. Bevers, and D.A. McCorkle, 2001/2002 Master Marketer Evaluation and Progress Report, Texas Cooperative Extension, College Station, TX, October 2002. (Sent to major funders of the Master Marketer Program), 2002.
- Waller, M.L., S.H. Amosson, J.G. Smith, S.J. Bevers, D.A. McCorkle, and R.H. Borchardt, 2002 Master Marketer Evaluation and Progress Report, Texas Cooperative Extension. The Texas A&M University System. October 2002, 2002.
- Warrick, B.E., C.G. Sansone, and J.L. Johnson, *Cotton Production in West Central Texas*, Texas A&M University System, Department of Soil and Crop Sciences, 2002.
- Warrick, B.E., C.G. Sansone, and J.L. Johnson, *Grain Sorghum Production West Central Texas*, Texas A&M University System, Department of Soil and Crop Sciences, 2002.
- Amosson, S.H., *Feedgrain consumption in the Texas High Plains*, Prepared at the request of the Texas Corn Producers Board.August, 2001.
- Amosson, S.H., J.G. Smith, L.K. Almas, and F. Bretz, *Texas Crops and Livestock Budgets, Projected for 2002*, December.B-1241 (C1 and C2) and B-1241 (L1 and L2), Texas Cooperative Extension, College Station, Tx, 2001.
- Anderson, D.P., L.L. Falconer, J.L. Outlaw, and M.L. Waller, *Rice Production Economics and Marketing*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, College Station, Texas, December, 2002 Rice Production, 2001.
- Anderson, D.P., M.E. Rister, L.G. Raun Jr., L.L. Falconer, and J.L. Outlaw, *Evaluating Crop Revenue Coverage Crop Insurance: Rice INSure*, 2002 Rice Production Guidelines, D-1253, Texas Cooperative Extension, December, 52-54, 2001.
- Anderson, D.P., M.S. Haigh, M.C. Stockton, and R.B. Schwart Jr., *Milk Pricing: tce*, Texas Cooperative Extension.L-5403, RM2-41.0.August.(Also published by Kansas State University Extension Service), 2001.

- Baughman, T.A., S.J. Bevers, and W.E. Pinchak, *Coping with Karnal Bunt in the Texas Rolling Plains*, Vernon, Texas.August, Vernon Center Technical Report, 2001.
- Bevers, S.J., 2002 Texas Rolling Plains Crop and Livestock Enterprise Budgets, B-1241. Texas Agricultural Extension Service. The Texas A&M University System. November, 2001.
- Davis, E.E., *ANTHRAX! What Are Your Risks?*, PO, Houston Livestock Show and Rodeo, Volume 18, Rodeo Edition, November, 2001.
- Falconer, L.L., *Economics of Irrigation Systems*, Texas Cooperative Extension, Corpus Christi, TX.November, 2001.
- Falconer, L.L., *Estimated Costs and Returns for Conventional and Hybrid Rice*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Corpus Christi, TX.January, 2001.
- Falconer, L.L., Overview of Marketing Alternatives for Beef Cattle, Texas Cooperative Extension, Corpus Christi, TX.August, 2001.
- Falconer, L.L., and J.L. Parker, *Cost of Production, Overhead Allocation and Economies of Size*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Corpus Christi, TX.February, 2001.
- Greaser, G., K.W. Bailey, and J.A. Hyde, 1999 Dairy Farm Business Analysis, Cooperative Extension, Penn State University, 20 pp, 2001.
- Haigh, M.S., M.C. Stockton, D.P. Anderson, and R.B. Schwart Jr., *Milk Futures, Options, and Basis*, Texas Cooperative Extension.L-5405, RM2-40.0.September.(Also published by Kansas State University Extension Service), 2001.
- Hyde, J.A., M.A. Martin, P.V. Preckel, and C.R. Edwards, *The Economics of Bt Corn: Adoption Implications*, Extension Bulletin ID-219, Cooperative Extension Service, Purdue University, 11 pp, 2001.
- Johnson, J.L., *Rolling Up a Put Option as Prices Increase 01*, Texas Risk Management Education Program and Risk Management Curriculum Guide.E-142, RM2-22.0, 2001.
- Johnson, J.L., *Texas Crop and Livestock Enterprise Budgets, West Central Texas District-Projected for*, Texas Agricultural Extension Publication B-1241 (C07), 2001.
- Johnson, J.L., *Total Resource Management Advisory Committee*, Total Resource Management Curriculum Handbook, 2001.
- Johnson, J.L., and J.G. Pena, *The Management and Budgeting Process for Farm/Ranch Financial Management and Evaluation*, TRM Workshop Curriculum Guide, 40 pgs, 2001.
- Johnson, J.L., and W.J. Thompson, *Estimated Impact of T-Yield Changes to West Central Texas Cotton and Sorghum Producers*, 5 pgs, D7AE-01F04, 2001.
- Jones, L.L., and J.I. Stallmann, Agricultural Taxes in Texas, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, 2001.
- Klose, S.L., J.L. Outlaw, and D.P. Anderson, *Economics of Alternative Irrigation Systems*, Submitted for Texas Cooperative Extension publication, October 18, 2001.
- Koontz, S., D.S. Peel, C.E. Ward, J.M. Trapp, and R.J. Hogan Jr., *Fed Cattle Market Simulator: Futures Market*, Agricultural Economics Paper AEP-0109, 2001.
- Lard, C.F., and others, *The Statewide Economic Impact of the Red Imported Fire Ant in Texas: A Color Brochure*, August, 2001.

- Macke, D., and G.M. Clary, *Situation Analysis: Entrepreneurship and Rural Texas*, Report to the Texas Discovery State Policy Academy, Austin, 2001.
- McCorkle, D.A., and S.J. Bevers, *Business Plans for Agricultural Producers*, Risk Management Education Curriculum Guide 0.Texas Agricultural Extension Service. The Texas A&M University System. August, RM3-1, 2001.
- McGrann, J.M., and R.B. Schwart Jr., *Dairy Replacement Heifer Production Budget*, Agricultural Economics Dept, TCE, College Station, November, 2001.
- Nelson, A.G., *Agriculture Program Missions: Teaching, Research, and Extension*, presentation at San Antonio Livestock Exposition Leadership Extension Class V, Session 1, The Role of Leadership and Management in Extension Education, College Station, Texas.45 minutes, audience 28.November 14, 2001.
- Norman Jr., J.W., C. Stichler, and J.R.C. Robinson, *Cotton Variety Tests*, Lower Rio Grande Valley Cotton Blue Book, Regional Report 500-. Texas Cooperative Extension, 2001.
- Outlaw, J.L., and D.P. Anderson, *Agricultural Policy Update 01*, 2002 Rice Production Guidelines, D-1253, Texas Cooperative Extension, December, 51, 2001.
- Parker, J.L., L.L. Falconer, and J.L. Outlaw, *Corn vs. Grain Sorghum Profitability in the Coastal Bend*, Texas Cooperative Extension, Corpus Christi, TX.December, 2001.
- Pena, J.G., and L.A. Stein, *Financial Needs to Get Into the Fruit Business*, Texas Peach Handbook, Texas Cooperative Extension, College Station, TX.p.15, 2001.
- Pena, J.G., L.A. Stein, and M.C. Black, Vegetable Production Changes Dramatically in Southwest Texas, TAEX Bottom Line, 2001.
- Richardson, J.W., S.L. Klose, and E.G. Smith, *Counter Cyclical Farm Safety Nets*, Contribution to The 2002 Farm Bill: Policy Options and Consequences, a product of the National Public Policy Education Committee, September, Farm Foundation-01, 2001.
- Robinson, J.R.C., *Analysis of Cotton Termination Treatment Costs*, Lower Rio Grande Valley Cotton Blue Book, Regional Report 500-. Texas Cooperative Extension, 2001.
- Robinson, J.R.C., Can You Afford to Apply that Input When Cotton Prices Are This Low?, Lower Rio Grande Valley Cotton Blue Book, Regional Report 500-. Texas Cooperative Extension, 2001.
- Robinson, J.R.C., *Cotton Production Budgets*, in J.W.Norman (editor) Lower Rio Grande Valley Cotton Blue Book Texas Cooperative Extension, Regional Report 500-, 2001.
- Schwart Jr., R.B., *Functions of Management*, Presented at Dairy, Managing for Success, TAEX September 2001, 2001.
- Schwart Jr., R.B., M.A. Tomaszewski, D.P. Anderson, B. Wailes, M. Gamroth, and J.I. Stallmann, *Planning a New Parlor*, Balanced Dairying Economics. Volume 21, Number 1. Texas Agricultural Extension Service. February, 2001.
- Stallmann, J.I., J.W. Siebert, and R.B. Schwart Jr., *Regional Impacts of Cheese and Dairies: Summary*, Special Report for Elite Dairies, TAEX, Department Of Agricultural Economics, January 12, 2001.
- Stokes, K.W., and R.B. Schwart Jr., Dairy Options Pilot Program, TAEX Center, Scotland, TX, October, 2001.

- Stokes, K.W., and R.B. Schwart Jr., *Dairy Options Pilot Program*, TAEX Center, Stephenville, TX, May and June, 2001.
- Stokes, K.W., B.K. Bennett, and R.B. Schwart Jr., *Achieving Risk Management Success*, A Three Session Series on Risk Management, TAEX Center, Stephenville, TX, May, 2001.
- Thompson, W.J., An Analysis of Proposed changes to T-Yields in Far West Texas, August, 2001.
- Waller, M.L., D.P. Anderson, and P.L. Maass, *Texas Rice Basis*, 2002 Rice Production Guidelines, D-1253, coordination with Texas Rice Research Foundation, Texas Cooperative Extension, Texas A&M University, College Station, Texas, December, 48-49, 2001.
- Waller, M.L., S.H. Amosson, J.G. Smith, S.J. Bevers, D.A. McCorkle, and R.H. Borchardt, 2001 Master Marketer Evaluation and Progress Report, Texas Agricultural Extension Service. The Texas A&M University System. August 2001, 2001.
- Ward, C.E., S. Koontz, R.J. Hogan Jr., D.S. Peel, and J.M. Trapp, *Fed Cattle Market Simulator: Cattle Feeding Economics*, Agricultural Economics Paper AEP-0107, 2001.
- Ward, C.E., S. Koontz, R.J. Hogan Jr., D.S. Peel, and J.M. Trapp, *Fed Cattle Market Simulator: Meatpacking Economics*, Agricultural Economics Paper AEP-0108, 2001.
- Ward, C.E., S. Koontz, R.J. Hogan Jr., D.S. Peel, and J.M. Trapp, *Fed Cattle Market Simulator: Mechanics*, Agricultural Economics Paper AEP-0106, 2001.
- Almas, L.K., F. Bretz, S.H. Amosson, T. Marek, L. New, and B. Stewart, *Water Management Strategies for Reducing Irrigation Demands in Region A*, Panhandle Water Planning Project Task 5 Report.Texas A&M Agricultural Extension Center, Amarillo, Texas, 31pp, July, 2000.
- Amosson, S.H., *The Impact of Agribusiness in the High Plains Trade Area*, Amarillo Chamber of Commerce.10pp November, 2000.
- Amosson, S.H., J.G. Smith, L.K. Almas, and F. Bretz, *Texas Crop and Livestock Enterprise Budgets: Texas High Plains Projected for*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service Bulletin B-1241 (Co1 and Lo1).124p, 2000.
- Amosson, S.H., J.G. Smith, L.K. Almas, and F. Bretz, *Texas Crops and Livestock Budgets, Texas High Plains, Projected for 2001*, December.B-1241 (C1 and C2) and B-1241 (L1 and L2), Texas Agricultural Extension Center College Station, Texas, 2000.
- Anderson, D.P., *District 9 Drought Report*, Report to Extension Economics Faculty for Statewide Drought Assessment. January 28, 2000.
- Anderson, D.P., Economic Impact of Dairy Buyout on El Paso County, September 15, 2000.
- Anderson, D.P., Economic Impact of Dairy Expansion in Brady, Texas, May, 2000.
- Anderson, D.P., *Production and Stocks Weigh on the Market*, Rice Production Newsletter. Texas Agricultural Extension Service. September, 2000.
- Anderson, D.P., and R.D. Knutson, *US Dairy Farming Economics Using Representative Farms*, Dairy Report. Status and Prospects of Typical Dairy Farms World-Wide. International Farm Comparison Network, T.Hemme and J.Holzner, editors.December, 2000.
- Anderson, D.P., L.L. Falconer, J.L. Outlaw, and M.L. Waller, *Rice Production Economics and Marketing*, 2001 Texas Rice Production Guidelines. Texas Agricultural Extension Service. December, 2000.

- Anderson, D.P., M.L. Waller, and D. OBrien, *How USDA Forecasts Production and Supply/Demand*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, College Station, TX, February, RM 2-37, 2000.
- Anderson, D.P., M.L. Waller, and P.L. Maass, *Texas Rice Basis*, 2001 Texas Rice Production Guidelines. Texas Agricultural Extension Service. December, 2000.
- Bevers, S.J., 2001 Texas Rolling Plains Crop and Livestock Enterprise Budgets, B-1241. Texas Agricultural Extension Service. The Texas A&M University System. November, 2000.
- Bevers, S.J., and K.W. Stokes, *Agricultural Risk Protection Act of*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service. The Texas A&M University System. September, 2000.
- Bevers, S.J., S.H. Amosson, J.G. Smith, and M.L. Waller, *Results and Impacts of the Vernon Master Marketer Program-Two Year Post Survey Summary*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service. July 2000, 2000.
- Clary, G.M., and F.M. Rouquette Jr., *Economic Assessment of Feedlot and Overall Stocker-Feedlot Performance for Steers and Heifers1998-99*, Field Day Report 2000, Overton Res.Ctr.Tech.Rpt2000-1, TAES, Texas A&M Univ, 105-106, 2000.
- Clary, G.M., and F.M. Rouquette Jr., *Economic Assessment of Steers Pastured at Three Stocking Rates Under a Continuous Grazing System*, Field Day Report, Overton Res.Ctr.Tech.Rpt-1, TAES, Texas A&M Univ, 101-102, 2000.
- Clary, G.M., and F.M. Rouquette Jr., *Economic Assessment of Steers Pastured at Three Stocking Rates Under a Rotational Grazing System*, Field Day Report, Overton Res.Ctr.Tech.Rpt-1, TAES, Texas A&M Univ, 103-104, 2000.
- Everson, E., W.J. Thompson, and K. Herbel, *Association ProfitLink Summary-Analysis and Management Information: 2000*, Educational Summary Report.Department of Agricultural Economics, Cooperative Extension Service, Kansas State University.2000, 2000.
- Falconer, L.L., Economic and Financial Feasibility Analysis of Center Pivot Irrigation Systems in the Texas Coastal Bend, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Corpus Christi, TX.February, 2000.
- Falconer, L.L., Factors to Consider in Marketing South Texas Cattle, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Corpus Christi, TX.April, 2000.
- Falconer, L.L., Feed Grain Market Situation and Outlook- Corpus, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Corpus Christi, TX.January, 2000.
- Falconer, L.L., *Grain Marketing for South Texas Producers*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Corpus Christi, TX.April, 2000.
- Falconer, L.L., *Impacts of Fuel and Fertilizer Price Increases on Colorado County Rice Production Costs*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Corpus Christi, TX.December, 2000.
- Falconer, L.L., *Marketing Plan Development*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Corpus Christi, TX.January, 2000.
- Falconer, L.L., *Rebuilding the South Texas Cow Herd*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Corpus Christi, TX.May, 2000.
- Falconer, L.L., *Rice Market Situation and Outlook*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Corpus Christi, TX.January, 2000.

- Falconer, L.L., Row Crop and Wheat Market Situation and Outlook, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Corpus Christi, TX.December, 2000.
- Falconer, L.L., Row Crop Market Situation and Outlook, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Corpus Christi, TX.June, 2000.
- Falconer, L.L., South Texas Cattle Market Situation and Outlook for 2001, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Corpus Christi, TX.December, 2000.
- Falconer, L.L., South Texas Cattle Market Update, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Corpus Christi, TX.May, 2000.
- Falconer, L.L., Soybean Market Outlook, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Corpus Christi, TX.February, 2000.
- Falconer, L.L., *Texas Crop and Livestock Enterprise Budgets-Texas Coastal Bend District-Projected for 2001*, B-1241 (C11), Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Corpus Christi, Texas, October, 2000.
- Falconer, L.L., *The Value of Quality Attributes and Management Practices for South Texas Stocker and Feeder Cattle*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Corpus Christi, TX.September, 2000.
- Falconer, L.L., and J.R.C. Robinson, Economic Comparison of Conventional and Reduced Tillage Production Practices for a Furrow Irrigated Cotton, Grain Sorghum and Corn Operation in the Rio Grande Valley, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Corpus Christi, TX.April, 2000.
- Haby, M.G., A Progress Report Addressing the National Sea Grant Initiative Entitled A Retail Seafood Quality and Safety Improvement Program, Transferring Technology with the Sea Grant Marine Advisory Service Network. Interval report prepared for Marine Advisory Service Leaders meeting in Anchorage, Alaska. (October), 2000.
- Haby, V.A., A.T. Leonard, F.M. Rouquette Jr., G.M. Clary, and L.A. Redmon, *On-Farm Alfalfa Establishment Demonstrations in the Southern Region Sustainable Agriculture Research and Education Program*, Field Day Report, Overton Res.Ctr.Tech.Rpt-1, TAES, Texas A&M Univ, 95-96, 2000.
- Johnson, J.L., *A Benefit Cost Analysis of the Proposed West Central Texas Weather Modification Program*, Pub 13 pgs, D7AE-00F25, 2000.
- Johnson, J.L., The Financial Management Checklist, Pub 9, D7FCS-00FCS1, 2000.
- Johnson, J.L., *Total Shipments, Economic Value, Production Budgets and Marketing Environment for Texas Cantaloupes and Honeydew: 2000*, USDA Federal Marketing Order. 2000 Annual Report South Texas Melon Committee, 2000.
- Nelson, A.G., *New Directions for Agriculture Agencies*, presentation and moderated panel at Texas A&M University System Symposium, San Antonio, Texas 75 minutes, audience 30.October 25, 2000.
- Oldham, J.R., and J.R.C. Robinson, *Animal Utilization Plans and Phosphorous Management in Mississippi*, Emerging Environmental Issues in Southern Agriculture: Case Studies and Materials for Policy Education, Southern Rural Development Center Pub.Number 216.June.Also available online at GOTOBUTTON BM_1_http://www.ces.ncsu.edu/depts/agecon/PIE/Proceedings.pdf, 2000.
- Outlaw, J.L., and D.P. Anderson, A Comparison Between Conventional and Conservation Tillage Costs and Returns in Selected Areas of Texas, Texas Agricultural Extension Service. May 1, 2000.
- Outlaw, J.L., and D.P. Anderson, *Agricultural Policy For 2001*, 2001 Texas Rice Production Guidelines. Texas Agricultural Extension Service. December, 2000.

- Robinson, J.R.C., *Cotton Production Budgets*, IN Lower Rio Grande Valley Cotton Blue Book, J.W.Norman (ed.) Regional Report 500-. Texas AgriLife Extension Service, 2000.
- Robinson, J.R.C., and D.C. Hardin, *Value of Applied Irrigation Water and the Impact of Shortages on Rio Grande Valley Agriculture*, 2001, Nov.13. White paper written at the request of the Region M Water Planning Group and the Texas Vegetable Association. Distributed periodically to International Boundary and Water Commission, Region M Water Planning Group, various commodity organizations, 2000.
- Rouquette Jr., F.M., and G.M. Clary, *Pasture Costs for Cows and Calves Grazing Ryegrass Nitrogen or Clover plus Potassium*, Field Day Report, Overton Res.Ctr.Tech.Rpt-1, TAES, Texas A&M Univ, 97-98, 2000.
- Rouquette Jr., F.M., J. Kerby, G. Nimr, and G.M. Clary, *Final Stocker Weights and Economic Summary of Rye-Ryegrass Pastures as Influenced by Grazing Method and Stocking Rate*, Field Day Report, Overton Res.Ctr.Tech.Rpt-1, TAES, Texas A&M Univ, 99-100, 2000.
- Schwart Jr., R.B., *An Introduction to the Controlling Function*, Presented at Dairy 2000, Managing for Success, January, 2000.
- Schwart Jr., R.B., and E.R. Jordan, *Texas Dairy Facts*, Southwest Dairy Museum.Inc., Sulphur Springs, TX August, 2000.
- Schwart Jr., R.B., and J.I. Stallmann, *Economic Feasibility of Dairies in the High Plains*, Presentation at WTAM, Canyon, TX, October, 2000.
- Schwart Jr., R.B., and K.W. Stokes, *Dairy Options Pilot Program*, Series of 5 meetings in Texas and New Mexico, TAEX, NSCES, July-August, 2000.
- Schwart Jr., R.B., D.A. McCorkle, and D.P. Anderson, *Niche Marketing*, 0 L-5358, TCE, College Station, August, RM1-2, 2000.
- Schwart Jr., R.B., D.P. Anderson, D.A. Klinefelter, and M.A. Tomaszewski, *Investment Decisions Require Economic Evaluation*, Balanced Dairying Economics.Volume 20, Number 2.Texas Agricultural Extension Service.June 12, 2000.
- Schwart Jr., R.B., M.A. Tomaszewski, M. Looper, E.R. Jordan, and S. Stokes, *Component Pricing*, a ten meeting series in Texas and New Mexico.TAEX and NMCES, February and March, 2000.
- Waller, M.L., S.H. Amosson, J.G. Smith, S.J. Bevers, and D.A. McCorkle, 1999/2000 Master Marketer Evaluation and Progress Report, Texas Agricultural Extension Service. The Texas A&M University System. August 2000, 2000.
- Wilkins, N., R.D. Brown, J.R. Conner, and others, *Fragmented Lands: Changing Land Ownership in Texas*, MKT-3443, Agricultural Communications, The Texas A&M University System, 2000.
- Amosson, S.H., C.G. Anderson, D.P. Anderson, E.E. Davis, L.L. Falconer, D.A. Klinefelter, J.G. Pena, R.B. Schwart Jr., R.D. Smith, and M.L. Waller, *Agricultural Income Stressed by Low Crop Prices*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, College Station, Texas, September, 1999.
- Anderson, D.P., District 9 Extension Crop Budgets, Texas Agricultural Extension Service. December, 1999.
- Anderson, D.P., District 9 Extension Crop Budgets, Texas Agricultural Extension Service. May, 1999.
- Anderson, D.P., D.A. McCorkle, and R.B. Schwart Jr., *Using Options to Hedge Farm and Ranch Inputs 99*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, College Station, February, RM 2-13, 1999.

- Anderson, D.P., D.A. McCorkle, R.B. Schwart Jr., and R.E.L. Jones, *Hedging Milk with BFP Futures and Options*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, College Station, December, RM2-35, 1999.
- Anderson, D.P., J.L. Outlaw, and G.H. Kaase, *An Introduction to the Texas Crop and Livestock Enterprise Budgets*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service. September, 1999.
- Anderson, D.P., R.B. Schwart Jr., and R.D. Knutson, *The Economic Impact of FMMO Reform on Representative Texas Dairies*, Balanced Dairying Economics. Texas Agricultural Extension Service. Volume 19, Number 1, May 5, 1999.
- Bevers, S.J., 2000 Texas Rolling Plains Crop and Livestock Enterprise Budgets, B-1241. Texas Agricultural Extension Service. The Texas A&M University System. November, 1999.
- Bevers, S.J., S.H. Amosson, M.L. Waller, and K.C. Dhuyvetter, *Using a Bear Put Spread 99*, Risk Management Education Curriculum Guide 0.Texas Agricultural Extension Service. The Texas A&M University System. October, RM 2-19, 1999.
- Bevers, S.J., S.H. Amosson, M.L. Waller, and K.C. Dhuyvetter, *Using a Bull Call Spread*, 0, L-5328, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, College Station, Texas, September, RM2-20, 1999.
- Clary, G.M., Developing Dairy Farm Budgets, Dairy Farm Annual Budget Estimator and Dairy Farm One-Year Projected Monthly Cash Flow, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University.Revised, 1999.
- Clary, G.M., Economic Assessment of Alternative Beef Production Systems Pastureto Packer, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University.Revised, 1999.
- Clary, G.M., Economics of Alternative Alfalfa Production Systems, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University.Revised, 1999.
- Clary, G.M., Financial Analysis of Commercial Catfish Production Systems, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University.Revised, 1999.
- Clary, G.M., *Livestock and Forage Production Budgets*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University.Revised, 1999.
- Clary, G.M., *Non-Native Deer and Forage Production Budgets*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University.Revised, 1999.
- Clary, G.M., Vegetable and Grain Enterprise Budgets, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University.Revised, 1999.
- Conner, J.R., *Trends in the Management of Natural Resources for the 21st Century*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service Annual Conference, Texas A&M University.July 15, 1999.
- Dainello, F.J., C.R. Hall, G. McEachern, L. Dressen, and D. Wilkerson, *The Horticultural Alternatives*, (August), 1999.
- Davis, E.E., Your Fortune from Beef Cattle in 2000: Cattle Price Outlook, Long and Short Run, Texas Livestock Round-Up, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, August, 1999.
- Davis, E.E., and J.L. Johnston, *Texas Livestock Prices and Statistics: 1999*, Texas Agricultural Extension Services, B-1621, August, 1999.
- Everson, E., W.J. Thompson, and K. Herbel, *Association ProfitLink Summary-Analysis and Management Information: 1999*, Educational Summary Report. Department of Agricultural Economics, Cooperative Extension Service, Kansas State University. 1999, 1999.

- Falconer, L.L., *Agricultural Enterprises on Small Acreages*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Corpus Christi, TX.November, 1999.
- Falconer, L.L., Cow-Calf Enterprise Production and Financial Record Keeping Systems, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Corpus Christi, TX.December, 1999.
- Falconer, L.L., Crop Insurance Alternatives for Cotton Producers in the Upper Coastal Bend, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Corpus Christi, TX.February, 1999.
- Falconer, L.L., *Economic and Financial Outlook for Agriculture*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Corpus Christi, TX.September, 1999.
- Falconer, L.L., *Economic Considerations for Buffelgrass Establishment*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Corpus Christi, TX.May, 1999.
- Falconer, L.L., *Economic Evaluation of Brush Management Strategies*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Corpus Christi, TX.April, 1999.
- Falconer, L.L., *Economic Feasibility of Furrow Irrigation*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Corpus Christi, TX.January, 1999.
- Falconer, L.L., *Economic Implications of the 1996 Farm Bill*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Corpus Christi, TX.January, 1999.
- Falconer, L.L., *Economics of Hay Production*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Corpus Christi, TX.December, 1999.
- Falconer, L.L., *Internet Information Resources for Agricultural Producers*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Corpus Christi, TX.December, 1999.
- Falconer, L.L., *Price Risk Management Tools for Cattlemen*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Corpus Christi, TX.January, 1999.
- Falconer, L.L., Record Keeping Techniques and Marketing Strategies for Cow-Calf Producers, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Corpus Christi, TX.May, 1999.
- Falconer, L.L., *Rice Market Outlook for 1999*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Corpus Christi, TX.January, 1999.
- Falconer, L.L., Soybean Market Outlook for 1999, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Corpus Christi, TX.February, 1999.
- Falconer, L.L., Summer Stocker Profitability Outlook 1999, Corpus Christi, TX (April), 1999.
- Falconer, L.L., *Sunflower Production in the Coastal Bend*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Corpus Christi, TX.February, 1999.
- Falconer, L.L., *Texas Crop and Livestock Enterprise Budgets-Texas Coastal Bend District-Projected for 2000*, B-1241 (C11), Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Corpus Christi, Texas, November, 1999.
- Falconer, L.L., *The Farm Safety Net: Changes in Production Risk Management Tools for Agricultural Producers*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Corpus Christi, TX.December, 1999.
- Falconer, L.L., Whats New in Futures Markets, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Corpus Christi, TX.October, 1999.

- Falconer, L.L., J.L. Parker, and P. Flores II., *CowRecordBase. MDB: An Individual Cow-Calf Record Keeping Data Base*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Corpus Christi, TX.September, 1999.
- Fogelman, S.L., D.A. McCorkle, and R.B. Schwart Jr., *Human Resource Management: Employee Compensation Guide*, College Station, October, RM8-5 TAEX, 1999.
- Haby, M.G., *Improving the Performance of Full-service Retail Seafood Programs*, Prepared for the Retail Seafood HACCP Program, co-sponsored by the Texas Department of Health and the Southwest Regional Office of the Food and Drug Administration, and held in Houston (September), 1999.
- Haby, M.G., L.L. Falconer, M. Hightower, R.J. Miget, and G.L. Graham, *A Review of Historic Shrimp Harvests from Selected Bay Systems Within The Coastal Bay Complex: 1987 1999*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Corpus Christi, Texas, December, 1999.
- Haby, M.G., L.L. Falconer, R.J. Miget, and G.L. Graham, *Creating an Economic Profile of Offshore Shrimp Fishing Operations in the Gulf of Mexico: Preliminary Results from Work in Progress*, A research report prepared for Sea Grant Program Administration. (February), 1999.
- Hall, C.R., and M.R. Langemeier, *Contracts as a Risk Management Tool*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service Bulletin, L-5294 (March), 1999.
- Johnson, J.L., *Texas Livestock Enterprise Budgets, West Central Texas District-Projected for*, Texas Agricultural Extension Publication B-1241 (L07), 1999.
- Johnson, J.L., *Total Shipments, Economic Value, Production Budgets and Marketing Environment for Texas Cantaloupes and Honeydew: 1999*, USDA Federal Marketing Order.1999 Annual Report South Texas Melon Committee, 1999.
- Johnson, J.L., J.G. Smith, and M.L. Waller, *Factors Affecting Option Premiums*, Texas Risk Management Education Program and Risk Management Curriculum Guide 0, RM2-29, 1999.
- Kastens, T.L., K.C. Dhuyvetter, and L.L. Falconer, *Farmland Ownership*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, College Station, Texas, February, RM5-14, 1999.
- McGrann, J.M., and D. Doye, *Can You Afford A Part-Time Ranch?*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University (May), 1999.
- McGrann, J.M., J.L. Parker, and L.L. Falconer, *Part-time Cattle Ranch Decision Aids*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University (May), 1999.
- McGrann, J.M., J.L. Parker, L.L. Falconer, and N. Green, *Background/Stocker/Feeder Retained Ownership Standardized Performance Analysis (SPA)*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, 1999.
- McGrann, J.M., J.L. Parker, N. Michalke, J.S. Neibergs, and H. Larraga, *Farm and Ranch Managerial Accounting Handbook*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, 1999.
- McGrann, J.M., N. Green, J.L. Parker, and L.L. Falconer, *Beef Cattle and Forage Business Management Decision Aids*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University (May), 1999.
- Outlaw, J.L., and D.P. Anderson, *Agricultural Policy Update: 2000*, 2000 Texas Rice Production Guidelines. Texas Agricultural Extension Service. December, 1999.

- Rister, M.E., D.P. Anderson, R.D. Lacewell, and E.G. Smith, *Sugarcane Economics Revisited*, Meeting with Dr.Henderson, Ford Frost, John Seaburg, and Bob Randolph focused on economics of diffusion processing technology and validity of prior assumptions regarding feasibility of sugarcane product, 1999.
- Rister, M.E., E.G. Smith, D.P. Anderson, and R.D. Lacewell, *Update on Economic Evaluation of Sugarcane Production and Processing in Southeast Texas*, Letter to Mike Shields, Baytown West Chambers County Economic development Foundation. Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station and Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University System. College Station, Texas, 1999.
- Rister, M.E., E.G. Smith, V.M. Aguilar, D.P. Anderson, and R.D. Lacewell, *An Economic Evaluation of Sugarcane Production and Processing in Southeast Texas*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service May, Environmental Issues, 1999.
- Robinson, J.R.C., *Cotton Production Budgets*, Lower Rio Grande Valley Cotton Blue Book, Regional Report 500-. Texas Cooperative Extension, 1999.
- Sartwelle III., J.D., S.H. Amosson, J.G. Smith, and C. Fincham, *Texas Cropand Livestock Enterprise Budgets: Texas High Plains Projected for 1999*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service Bulletin, B-1241 (C01 and L01) (January), 1999.
- Schwart Jr., R.B., and D.P. Anderson, *BFP Contract Skyrockets. Why?*, Balanced Dairying Economics Quick Letter.Texas Agricultural Extension Service.August 3, 1999.
- Schwart Jr., R.B., and D.P. Anderson, *Future Milk Supplies for Texas Milk Processors*, TAMFES Convention, Austin, June, 1999.
- Schwart Jr., R.B., D.P. Anderson, and M.A. Tomaszewski, *Managing Your Dairy*, Balanced Dairying Economics. Texas Agricultural Extension Service. July 19, 1999.
- Smith, C.R., and C.G. Anderson, *Facts About Texas and U.S. Agriculture 99*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service (April), 1999.
- Smith, R.D., E.G. Smith, E.E. Davis, R.A. Edwards, and G.A. Molina, *Contemporary Producer-Owned Lamb Processing Ventures-Lessons Learned*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, RBS Research Report 167, February, 1999.
- Stokes, K.W., G.A. Barnaby Jr., M.L. Waller, and J.L. Outlaw, *Crop Revenue Coverage (CRC)*, 0, L-5298, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, College Station, Texas, May, RM4-8, 1999.
- Stokes, K.W., G.A. Barnaby Jr., M.L. Waller, and J.L. Outlaw, *Income Protection (IP) Insurance*, 0, L-5299, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, College Station, Texas, May, RM4-9, 1999.
- Stokes, K.W., G.A. Barnaby Jr., M.L. Waller, and J.L. Outlaw, *Multiple Peril Crop Insurance (MPCI)*, 0, L-5297, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, College Station, Texas, May, RM4-6, 1999.
- Tierney Jr., W.I., M.L. Waller, and S.H. Amosson, *How to Construct a Seasonal Index*, May.Texas Agricultural Extension Service.4p, RM2-6, 1999.
- Tierney Jr., W.I., M.L. Waller, and S.H. Amosson, *Seasonality and Its Effects on Crop Markets*, RM-2-5.0, L-5306, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, College Station, Texas, May, 1999.
- Amosson, S.H., *Section 18 C Economic Impact of Folicur on Wheat*, Prepared at the request of the Texas Wheat Producers Board.March, 1998.

- Amosson, S.H., Section 18C Economic Impact of Capture on Sorghum, Prepared at the request of the Texas Grain Sorghum Producers Board. April, 1998.
- Amosson, S.H., Section 18C Economic Impact of Folicur on Wheat, Prepared at the request of the Wheat Producers Board.December, 1998.
- Amosson, S.H., J. Mintert, W.I. Tierney Jr., and M.L. Waller, *Knowing and Managing Grain Basis*, June.Texas Agricultural Extension Service.4p, RM2-3, 1998.
- Amosson, S.H., J.G. Smith, and J.D. Sartwelle III., *Texas Crop and Livestock Enterprise Budgets: Texas High Plains- Projected for 1998*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service Bulletin B-1241 (C01 and L01) (44 budgets), 1998.
- Anderson, D.P., *Economics of Structural Change in the Cattle Industry*, Special request by Texas Department of Agriculture.March, 1998.
- Anderson, D.P., R.B. Schwart Jr., R.D. Knutson, J.W. Richardson, and P.A. Feldman, *Impacts of the Proposed Rule on Dairy FMMO Consolidation and Reform*, Balanced Dairying Economics. Texas Agricultural Extension Service. Volume 17, Number 2, February 5, 1998.
- Benson, G.A., M. Marchant, and C.P. Rosson III., *US Agriculture and International Trade*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University System, Leaflet 2, June, 1998.
- Bevers, S.J., 1999 Texas Rolling Plains Crop and Livestock Enterprise Budgets, B-1241. Texas Agricultural Extension Service. The Texas A&M University System. November, 1998.
- Bevers, S.J., and J.G. Smith, *Budpro*, Risk Management Series 3-14, September, 1998.
- Bevers, S.J., and others, Hosting a Successful Master Marketer Program, July, 1998.
- Bevers, S.J., and others, Marketing Club Cookbook, August, 1998.
- Bevers, S.J., J.G. Smith, and D. Rempe, *BudPro-Budget Projection Software*, Risk Management Education Curriculum Guide 0.Texas Agricultural Extension Service. The Texas A&M University System. September, RM3-14, 1998.
- Bevers, S.J., S.H. Amosson, and J.G. Smith, *Utilizing and Understanding Market Information*, Risk Management Series 2-11, October, 1998.
- Bevers, S.J., S.H. Amosson, J.G. Smith, and D. OBrien, *Obtaining and Using USDA Market and Production Reports*, August.Texas Agricultural Extension Service.4p, RM2-11, 1998.
- Bevers, S.J., S.H. Amosson, J.G. Smith, and others, *Obtaining and Utilizing USDA Market and Production Reports*, Risk Management Education Curriculum Guide 0.Texas Agricultural Extension Service. The Texas A&M University System. August, RM2-11, 1998.
- Clary, G.M., Economic Assessment of Milking Cows Three-times versus Twice, 1998.
- Clary, G.M., and F.M. Rouquette Jr., *An Economic Assessment of Simmental-sired Steers and Heifers from Pasture to Packer*, Field Day Report 1998, Overton Res.Ctr.Tech.Rpt, Postal Code 98-1 Tex, 1998.
- Clary, G.M., and J.M. McGrann, *Information Systems and Communication are Keys to Managing Commercial Beef Cattle Ranches*, Beef Cattle Workers Abstracts, Texas A&M University, Amarillo, TX June 9, 28, 1998.

- Clary, G.M., and V.A. Haby, Comparison of Net Returns from Alternative Production Systems for Alfalfa Grown on Acid-Humid Region Soils, Field Day Report -1998, Overton Res.Ctr.Tech.Rpt TAES, Texas A&M Univ, 98-1, 1998.
- Clary, G.M., and V.A. Haby, *Potential for Profits from Alfalfa in East Texas*, Field Day Report -1998, Overton Res.Ctr.Tech., TAES, Texas A&M Univ.Rpt, 98-1, 1998.
- Clary, G.M., F.M. Rouquette Jr., B. Warrington, and J. Holloway, *An Economic Assessment of Angus and Limousin-sired Steers and Heifers from Pasture to Packer*, Field Day Report-1998, Overton Res.Ctr.Tech.Rpt 98-1, TAES, Texas A&M Univ, 98-1, 1998.
- Clary, G.M., F.M. Rouquette Jr., B. Warrington, and J. Holloway, *Economic Assessment of Steers and Heifers from Pasture to Packer*, In Beef Cattle Workers Abstracts, Texas A&M University, Amarillo, TX June 9, 28, 1998.
- Cook, K.R., and C.G. Anderson, *Estimated Value of Agrucultural Production and Related Items by Extension Districts and Counties*, 1994-1997, 1998 Projected, (March), 1998.
- Davis, E.E., *Economic Impacts of the Texas 4-H Center*, white paper for 4-H Development Foundation, November, 1998.
- Davis, E.E., *Free Trade-Opposed*, Texas Livestock Round-Up, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, November, 1998.
- Davis, E.E., and J.L. Johnston, *Texas Livestock Prices and Statistics: 1998*, Texas Agricultural Extension Services, B-1621, August, 1998.
- Edwards, R.A., D.A. Klinefelter, and D.A. McCorkle, *Leasing vs. Buying Farm Machinery*, RE5-4.0 (May), 1-4, 1998.
- Everson, E., W.J. Thompson, and K. Herbel, *Association ProfitLink Summary-Analysis and Management Information: 1998*, Educational Summary Report. Department of Agricultural Economics, Cooperative Extension Service, Kansas State University. 1998, 1998.
- Falconer, L.L., *Agricultural Tax Update for 1997*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Corpus Christi, TX.March, 1998.
- Falconer, L.L., *Economic Tools and Data Needed to Make Culling Decisions*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Corpus Christi, TX.August, 1998.
- Falconer, L.L., Feed Grain and Wheat Market Situation and Outlook, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Corpus Christi, TX.January, 1998.
- Falconer, L.L., *Introduction to Use of Futures and Option Terminology*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Corpus Christi, TX.June, 1998.
- Falconer, L.L., *Pasture, Hay and Cow-Calf Leasing*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Corpus Christi, TX.August, 1998.
- Falconer, L.L., *Risk Management Program: Background and Content*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Corpus Christi, TX.June, 1998.
- Falconer, L.L., Row Crop Market Situation and Outlook for Planting Decisions, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Corpus Christi, TX.November, 1998.
- Falconer, L.L., Soybean Market Outlook and Cost of Production, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Corpus Christi, TX.February, 1998.

- Falconer, L.L., Texas Crop and Livestock Enterprise Budgets-Texas Coastal Bend District-Projected for 1998, B-1241 (C11), Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Corpus Christi, Texas, February, 1998.
- Falconer, L.L., Texas Crop and Livestock Enterprise Budgets-Texas Coastal Bend District-Projected for 1999, B-1241 (C11), Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Corpus Christi, Texas, September, 1998.
- Falconer, L.L., J.M. McGrann, J.L. Parker, and R.E.L. Jones, *Analyzing Replacement Stock Alternatives*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, College Station, Texas, August, RM1-4, 1998.
- Fincham, C., J. Mintert, M.L. Waller, and W.I. Tierney Jr., *Introduction to Options (1998)*, (September), RM2-20, 1998.
- Haby, M.G., *Developing a Accurate, Long Run Economic Profile of Offshore Shrimp fishing Operations*, Prepared for the 48th Annual convention of The Texas Shrimp Association (April), 1998.
- Haby, M.G., and R.J. Miget, *Implementing Quality and Safety Management Systems in Full Service Seafood Departments Of Retail Food Chains: A Final Report*, Final report of work completed to CSREES (November), 1998.
- Haby, V.A., A.T. Leonard, J.K. Davis, and G.M. Clary, *Effect of Boron Fertilization and pH on Yield of Alfalfa*, Field Day Report -1998, Overton Res.Ctr.Tech.Rpt TAES, Texas A&M Univ, 98-1, 1998.
- Harris Jr., H.M., G.A. Benson, and C.P. Rosson III., *Managing Risk in a Dynamic World Economy*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University System, Leaflet 1, June, 1998.
- Johnson, J.L., *Projected Costs and Returns, South Texas Crop Enterprise Budgets*, Texas A&M University, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, 1998.
- Johnson, J.L., *Total Shipments, Economic Value, Production Budgets and Marketing Environment for Texas Cantaloupes and Honeydew: 1998*, USDA Federal Marketing Order.1998 Annual Report South Texas Melon Committee, 1998.
- Johnson, J.L., B.E. Warrick, and M.L. Nelms, West Central Texas Agricultural Prices, Production and Yields-1998, Includes Agricultural Profiles for Brown, Burnet, Callahan, Coke, Coleman, Concho, Fisher, Irion, Jones, Lampasas, Llano, Mason, McCulloch, Menard, Mills, Nolan, Runnels, San Saba, Schleicher, Shackelford, Sterling, Taylor, and Tom Green Counties. Pub 166, D7AE-00F1, 1998.
- Johnson, J.L., J.G. Smith, and M.L. Waller, *Determining Option Premiums*, Risk Management Series 2-30, September, 1998.
- Klinefelter, D.A., *Business Organization Part 1*, The Ferguson Ag Report, F.G.Publishing Ltd., Broken Arrow, Oklahoma (July), no.9, issue 7, 2-3, 1998.
- Klinefelter, D.A., *Pulse Checks and Predictions*, Financing Texas Agriculture in the Future: Making Dollars and Sense in Risky Times, Preconference Brochure for the Texas Agricultural and Natural Resources Summit (May), 1-6, 1998.
- Klinefelter, D.A., *Taking Stock: A Report on Financing Texas Agriculture in the Future*, A Summary of the May 1998, Conference Brochure for the Texas Agricultural and Natural Resources Summit (July), 1-4, 1998.
- Langemeier, L., and D.A. Klinefelter, *Cash Flow Projection for Operating Loan Determination*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, Risk Manangement Education Curriculum Guide RM5-7.0 (May), 1-4, 1998.

- McCorkle, D.A., S.H. Amosson, and M. Fausett, *The Window Strategy With Options*, June.Texas Agricultural Extension Service.4p, RM2-18, 1998.
- Mintert, J., E.E. Davis, K.C. Dhuyvetter, and S.J. Bevers, *Livestock Basis 1998*, Risk Management Education Curriculum Guide 0.Texas Agricultural Extension Service. The Texas A&M University System. July, RM2-4, 1998.
- Obermeyer, J., L. Bledsoe, C.R. Edwards, and J.A. Hyde, European Corn Borer: Potential for 1999 Problems and How Bt Corn Fits In, Extension Bulletin FF-16, Cooperative Extension Service, Purdue University, 2 pp, 1998
- OBrien, D., J.D. Sartwelle III., C.R. Thompson, R.A. Brown, and A. Schlegel, *Managing Intensive Nonirrigated Cropping Systems in Western Kansas*, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service (January), 1998.
- Outlaw, J.L., L.L. Falconer, and M.L. Waller, *Rice Production Economics and Marketing*, 1999 Rice Production Guidelines, D-1253 (December): 50-51, 1998.
- Pena, J.G., AG-ECO NEWS: Marketing Commodities Profitably Requires Careful Planning, Texas A&M Research and Extension Center, Bottom Line, p.BL-AE2, 1998.
- Pena, J.G., Agricultural Production in the Southwest Texas Region, Texas A&M Research and Extension Center, Bottom Line, p.BL-AE1, 1998.
- Robinson, J.R.C., *Mississippi Agriculture: 1971-1997*, Department of Agricultural Economics, Mississippi State University. Spring, 1998.
- Robinson, J.R.C., B.J. Barnett, and S.W. Martin, *Managing Revenue Risk on Mississippi Farms*, Mississippi State University Extension Service Publication 2198. Available on-line at GOTOBUTTON BM_1_http://www.ext.msstate.edu/pubs/pub2198.htm, 1998.
- Rosson III., C.P., and F.J. Adcock, *Assessing Agribusiness Needs in International Marketing*, Uvalde, Texas, January 6, 1998.
- Rosson III., C.P., and G.A. Benson, *Agricultural Trade and Risk Management*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University System, Leaflet Series, 1998.
- Rosson III., C.P., and G.A. Benson, *Macroeconomic Policy Impacts on Agricultural Risk*, by Kathryn Niles and David Orden, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University System, May, 1998.
- Rosson III., C.P., G.A. Benson, K.S. Moulton, and L.D. Sanders, *North American Free Trade and US Agriculture*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University System, Leaflet 5, June, 1998.
- Rouquette Jr., F.M., and G.M. Clary, *Pasture Costs Associated with Grazing Bermudagrass-Rye-Ryegrass with Stocker Cattle*, Field Day Report 1998, Overton Res.Ctr.Tech.Rpt, 98-1 Texas A&M Univ, 1998.
- Schroeder, T.C., and E.E. Davis, *Fed Cattle Grid Pricing*, Risk Management Education Curriculum Guide, Texas A&M University and Kansas State University 0, December, Risk Management Bull, 1998.
- Schwart Jr., R.B., *Paradigms*, Presented at Dairy 2000, Managing for Success, January, 1998.
- Schwart Jr., R.B., The Organizing Function, Presented at Dairy 2000, Managing for Success, TAEX January, 1998.
- Schwart Jr., R.B., and D.P. Anderson, *Dairy Situation and Outlook*, Balanced Dairying Economics Quick Letter. Texas Agricultural Extension Service. October 20, 1998.

- Schwart Jr., R.B., D.P. Anderson, and M.L. Waller, *A Case Study: Hedging With Puts and Calls*, Balanced Dairying Economics. Texas Agricultural Extension Service. Volume 18, Number 5, October 23, 1998.
- Schwart Jr., R.B., D.P. Anderson, and M.L. Waller, *Managing Price Risk*, Balanced Dairying Economics.Texas Agricultural Extension Service.Volume 18, Number 2, September 11, 1998.
- Shaw, W.D., J. Espey, J. Lopez, and J. Longhurst, *Rock Climbing Access and the Red Rock Canyon National Conservation Area*, UNR Cooperative Extension Fact Sheet 98-50, 1998.
- Shaw, W.D., L. Singletary, and B. Fadali, *Recreational Activities and Issues in the Walker River Basin*, UNR/Cooperative Extension Fact Sheet #98-18, 1998.
- Smith, C.R., and C.G. Anderson, *Facts About Texas and U.S. Agriculture 98*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service (March), 1998.
- Smith, J.G., and J.L. Outlaw, Enterprise Budgets, Risk Management Series 2-30, October, 1998.
- Taylor, T.G., G.F. Fairchild, H.M. Harris Jr., and C.P. Rosson III., *Agricultural Trade Impacts on the US Economy*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University System, June, 1998.
- Thompson, C.R., R.A. Brown, D. OBrien, J.D. Sartwelle III., and A. Schlegel, *Weed Control in Dryland Cropping Systems*, MF-2339, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service (May), 1998.
- Waller, M.L., S.H. Amosson, J.G. Smith, and S.J. Bevers, 98 Master Marketer Program Evaluation and Progress Report, Texas Agricultural Extension Service. The Texas A&M University System. July 1998, 1998.
- Waller, M.L., S.H. Amosson, W.I. Tierney Jr., and K.C. Dhuyvetter, *The Minimum Price Contract*, Risk Manangement Education Curriculum Guide RM2-17.0 (April), 1998.
- Wolfe, D.O., J.G. Pena, and M.C. Black, *An Economic Analysis of the Utilization of Wildlife Resources in South Texas*, Unnumbered Extension fact sheet, 1990, 1991, 1997, 1998, 1998.
- Amosson, S.H., *CRP Software Program*, Extension Agricultural Economists, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, February, 1997.
- Amosson, S.H., J.G. Smith, and W.M. Rauh, *Texas Crop and Enterprise Budgets: Texas High Plains Projected for 1997*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Bulletin B-1241 (CO1) (41 budgets), 1997.
- Amosson, S.H., J.G. Smith, and W.M. Rauh, *Texas Crop and Livestock and Enterprise Budgets: Texas High Plains Projected for 1997*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Bulleting B-1241 (LO1) (3 budgets), 1997.
- Amosson, S.H., J.G. Smith, J.L. Outlaw, and E.G. Smith, The CRP Decision Process, January, 1997.
- Amosson, S.H., M.L. Waller, J.G. Smith, and S.J. Bevers, *Master Marketer Program hp*, High Plains Irrigation Conference. Amarillo, Texas, January, 1997.
- Bevers, S.J., 1998 Texas Rolling Plains Crop and Livestock Enterprise Budgets, B-1241. Texas Agricultural Extension Service. The Texas A&M University System. November, 1997.
- Castillo, A., and C.P. Rosson III., *New HACCP Regulations and Potential Impacts on Mexican and US Food Shippers*, Annual Meeting, Alliance for Chihuahua-West Texas Trade, Chihuahua, Chihuahua, Mexico, August 28-29, 1997.
- Clary, G.M., *Challenges of Marketing Non-Native Deer and Venison Products 97*, Proceedings of the Non-Native Deer Farming Symposium, Research Center Technical Report Number 97-1. Chapter 10, 53-57, 1997.

- Clary, G.M., Farming Non-Native Deer on Improved Pastures Estimated Costs and Returns, Presented at the Non-Native Deer Farming Symposium, Overton, 1997.
- Clary, G.M., HayShow for Windows Ver 3.1, Texas Agric.Ext.Svc, 1997.
- Davis, E.E., R.E. Branson, and F.J. Adcock, *Market Potential for Meat Goats*, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, August, 1997.
- Everson, E., W.J. Thompson, and K. Herbel, *Farm Records Analysis Summary-Management Information: 1996*, 1996 Educational Summary Report. Department of Agricultural Economics, Cooperative Extension Service, Kansas State University, 1997.
- Falconer, L.L., *Basic Principles of Agricultural Futures and Options*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Corpus Christi, TX.November, 1997.
- Falconer, L.L., *Cattle Market Outlook and Retained Ownership Opportunities*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Corpus Christi, TX.January, 1997.
- Falconer, L.L., Cattle Market Outlook for 1997, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Corpus Christi, TX.January, 1997.
- Falconer, L.L., Cost Estimation of Conventional and Conservation Tillage in Row Crop Production, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Corpus Christi, TX.October, 1997.
- Falconer, L.L., Cotton Market Outlook Update for 1997, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Corpus Christi, TX.January, 1997.
- Falconer, L.L., Crop Revenue Coverage for Grain Sorghum, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Corpus Christi, TX.January, 1997.
- Falconer, L.L., *Developing a Marketing Plan for Feedlot Cattle*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Corpus Christi, TX.January, 1997.
- Falconer, L.L., *Does Irrigation Pay in the Coastal Bend?*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Corpus Christi, TX.February, 1997.
- Falconer, L.L., *Economic and Financial Analysis of Brush Management*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Corpus Christi, TX.May, 1997.
- Falconer, L.L., *Economic and Financial Consideration for Rebuilding Your Cow Herd*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Corpus Christi, TX.March, 1997.
- Falconer, L.L., *Economic and Financial Considerations of Rangeland Leasing*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Corpus Christi, TX.April, 1997.
- Falconer, L.L., *Economic Competitiveness of Coastal Bend Agriculture*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Corpus Christi, TX.October, 1997.
- Falconer, L.L., *Economic Evaluation of Beef Management Practices: 1997*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Corpus Christi, TX.September, 1997.
- Falconer, L.L., *Economic Evaluation of Grain Sorghum, Corn and Sunflower Production in the Coastal Bend*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Corpus Christi, TX.January, 1997.

- Falconer, L.L., *Economic Importance of the Rice Industry to Jackson County*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Corpus Christi, TX.February, 1997.
- Falconer, L.L., *Economic Profile of Gonzales County Agriculture*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Corpus Christi, TX.May, 1997.
- Falconer, L.L., *Economics of Forage Production and Storage: 1997*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Corpus Christi, TX.January, 1997.
- Falconer, L.L., Factors Affecting Calf Value, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Corpus Christi, TX.April, 1997.
- Falconer, L.L., Factors Affecting Profitability in Cow-Calf Operations, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Corpus Christi, TX.October, 1997.
- Falconer, L.L., Feed Grain and Cotton Market Outlook Update for 1997, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Corpus Christi, TX.January, 1997.
- Falconer, L.L., Financial and Economic Management Update for Cow-Calf Producers, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Corpus Christi, TX.September, 1997.
- Falconer, L.L., *How to Develop a Marketing Plan*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Corpus Christi, TX.January, 1997.
- Falconer, L.L., *Leasing of Pastures and Rangelands*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Corpus Christi, TX.May, 1997.
- Falconer, L.L., Leasing Rangeland for Wildlife, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Corpus Christi, TX.May, 1997.
- Falconer, L.L., *New Crop Insurance Alternatives*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Corpus Christi, TX.January, 1997.
- Falconer, L.L., *Review of Stocker/Feeder Cattle Sale Results*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Corpus Christi, TX.May, 1997.
- Falconer, L.L., Rice Market Overview, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Corpus Christi, TX. January, 1997.
- Falconer, L.L., *Risk Management Tools for Row Crop Producers*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Corpus Christi, TX.January, 1997.
- Falconer, L.L., *Should I Raise or Purchase Replacement Cows?*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Corpus Christi, TX.November, 1997.
- Falconer, L.L., Soybean Market Outlook and Comparative Cost of Production, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Corpus Christi, TX.February, 1997.
- Falconer, L.L., *The 1996 Farm Bill: A Watershed Change in Policy and Its Impact on Coastal Bend Agriculture to Date*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Corpus Christi, TX.June, 1997.
- Falconer, L.L., *Use of Futures and Options as Row Crop Commodity Pricing Tools*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Corpus Christi, TX.January, 1997.
- Falconer, L.L., What is the Market Offering?, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Corpus Christi, TX.January, 1997.

- Falconer, L.L., Where We Are in the Cattle Cycle and What That Means for Cattle Prices, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Corpus Christi, TX.January, 1997.
- Johnson, J.L., *Total Shipments, Economic Value, Production Budgets and Marketing Environment for Texas Cantaloupes and Honeydew: 1997*, USDA Federal Marketing Order.1997 Annual Report South Texas Melon Committee, 1997.
- Johnson, J.L., *Total Shipments, Economic Value, Production Budgets, and Marketing Environment for Texas Onions: 1997*, USDA Federal Marketing Order.1997 Annual Report, South Texas Onion Committee, 1997.
- Klinefelter, D.A., and G.M. Clary, *Financing Aquaculture in Texas*, Texas Agric.Ext.Svc.Bull.L-2426, Texas A&M University, 1997.
- Pena, J.G., Orchard Economics, Establishment Development and Management, Texas Pecan Handbook, Chapter X, p.13, 1997.
- Rosson III., C.P., S. Fort, and C.R. Hall, *Web Page Applications for Extension Value-Added Programs*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University System, 1997.
- Schwart Jr., R.B., D.P. Anderson, E.M. Sudweeks, and J.L. Outlaw, *Alternative Dairy Technologies: Some Preliminary Results*, Presented at the SW Field Day, Gilmer, TX, May 20, 1997.
- Thompson, W.J., *Helping You Put Knowledge to Work*, Kansas Farm Management Associations and K-MAR 105 Association, Kansas Agricultural Experiment station and Cooperative Extension Service, Kansas State University, Manhattan, Kansas, October, 1997.
- Amosson, S.H., *Economic Impact of the Drought on High Plains Agriculture*, Prepared for Texas Senator Teel Bivins.3p.March, 1996.
- Amosson, S.H., The Impact of Agribusiness in the High Plains Trade Area, 12p, 1996.
- Amosson, S.H., J.G. Smith, and W.M. Rauh, *Texas Crop and Enterprise Budgets: Texas High Plains Projected for 1996*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Bulletin B-1241 (CO1) (41 budgets), 1996.
- Amosson, S.H., J.G. Smith, and W.M. Rauh, *Texas Crop and Livestock and Enterprise Budgets: Texas High Plains Projected for 1996*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Bulleting B-1241 (LO1) (3 budgets), 1996.
- Amosson, S.H., M.L. Waller, J.G. Smith, and S.J. Bevers, *Master Marketer Program*, Amarillo Farm and Ranch Show.Amarillo, Texas, December, 1996.
- Anderson, D.P., 1995 Red Meat Trade: A Success Story, Analysis and Comments, Livestock Marketing Information Center.Letter Number 12, March 22, 1996.
- Anderson, D.P., Beef and Pork Cold Storage Down, Western Livestock Round-Up.October, 1996.
- Anderson, D.P., Cattle Cycle, Where to From Here, Western Livestock Round-Up.July, 1996.
- Anderson, D.P., Dramatically Different Cattle Import Story in 1996, Western Livestock Round-Up. August, 1996.
- Anderson, D.P., Feed grain Market Remains Uncertain, Western Livestock Round-Up.August, 1996.
- Anderson, D.P., Has Retail Meat Demand Faltered?, Western Livestock Round-Up.October, 1996.
- Anderson, D.P., Hide Values Tumble Into 1996, Western Livestock Round-Up.February, 1996.
- Anderson, D.P., Hog Producers Stand on the Brakes, Western Livestock Round-Up. August, 1996.

- Anderson, D.P., *Hog Producers Stand on the Brakes: letter*, Analysis and Comments, Livestock Marketing Information Center.Letter Number 27, July 3, 1996.
- Anderson, D.P., Impact of Elimination of Ruminant By-Product Feeding on Cattle Prices, Special request. May, 1996.
- Anderson, D.P., *Imported Cattle and US Beef Production*, Analysis and Comments, Livestock Marketing Information Center.Letter Number 25, June 21, 1996.
- Anderson, D.P., Interesting Hog Market Continues, Western Livestock Round-Up.September, 1996.
- Anderson, D.P., *Lamb Prices Decline, But Remain Historically High*, Western Livestock Round-Up.September, 1996.
- Anderson, D.P., Larger Crop Harvest and Lower Corn Price, Western Livestock Round-Up. November, 1996.
- Anderson, D.P., Looking Beyond Live Prices Important, Western Livestock Round-Up.March, 1996.
- Anderson, D.P., Lower Beef Cutout Value: A Tale of Cuts, Western Livestock Round-Up. April, 1996.
- Anderson, D.P., Mid-Year Trade Update, Western Livestock Round-Up.October, 1996.
- Anderson, D.P., *Mid-Year Trade Update*, Analysis and Comments, Livestock Marketing Information Center.Letter Number 27, September 6, 1996.
- Anderson, D.P., Mixed Beef Industry Profitability in 1995, Western Livestock Round-Up. January, 1996.
- Anderson, D.P., *Range, Pasture, and Hay*, Analysis and Comments, Livestock Marketing Information Center.Letter Number 23, June 7, 1996.
- Anderson, D.P., Record Red Meat Trade Projected to Continue, Western Livestock Round-Up. January, 1996.
- Anderson, D.P., *Regional Cow Slaughter*, Analysis and Comments, Livestock Marketing Information Center.Letter Number 24, June 14, 1996.
- Anderson, D.P., Report Indicates Hog Expansion, Western Livestock Round-Up. February, 1996.
- Anderson, D.P., Review and Comments: Packer and Stockyards Report, Western Livestock Round-Up.April, 1996.
- Anderson, D.P., Sheep Inventory Declines, Again, Western Livestock Round-Up.March, 1996.
- Anderson, D.P., Short Feedstuff Supplies to Continue, Western Livestock Round-Up.September, 1996.
- Anderson, D.P., Sow Numbers Down, Adjusting to Corn?, Western Livestock Round-Up.May, 1996.
- Anderson, D.P., Success Story-1995 Meat Trade, Western Livestock Round-Up. April, 1996.
- Anderson, D.P., Tight Feed Supplies Continue, Prices Explode, Western Livestock Round-Up.May, 1996.
- Anderson, D.P., *Tight Hog Supplies in Early 1997, Then an Increase*, Western Livestock Round-Up.November, 1996.
- Anderson, D.P., Too Much and Too Little Rain, Western Livestock Round-Up.June, 1996.

- Anderson, D.P., *US Live Hog Imports*, Analysis and Comments, Livestock Marketing Information Center.Letter Number 9, March 1, 1996.
- Anderson, D.P., Wider Choice Versus Select Values, Western Livestock Round-Up. January, 1996.
- Anderson, D.P., Wool, Lamb Prices Head in Opposite Directions, Western Livestock Round-Up.June, 1996.
- Anderson, D.P., J.G. Robb, and J. Mintert, *The Cattle Cycle wem*, Managing For Todays Cattle Market and Beyond, C.Bastian and D.Bailey, editors Western Extension Marketing Committee. August, 1996.
- Assadian, N., B. Bickley, A.Z. Matthies, J. Moore II., C. Neeb, R.B. Schwart Jr., C. Stichler, and E.G. Smith, *Economic Opportunities and Important Factors Impacting West Texas*, Texas A&M Agricultural Program April 10, Environmental Affair, 1996.
- Benson, G.A., and C.P. Rosson III., *Agriculture in a World Economy*, Editors, Southern Rural Development Center, Mississippi State University, Southern Extension Trade Task Force Leaflet Series, 1996.
- Bevers, S.J., 1997 Texas Rolling Plains Crop and Livestock Enterprise Budgets, B-1241. Texas Agricultural Extension Service. The Texas A&M University System. November, 1996.
- Bevers, S.J., Quicken for Windows version 5.0 Workbook, October, 1996.
- Brown, P., G.M. Clary, and L.D. White, *So You Want to Start a Home-Based Business in Texas!*, Texas Agric. Ext. Svc. Bull. B-1634, Texas A&M University, 1996.
- Clary, G.M., Chart of Accounts for Commercial Catfish Financial Records, in PESCAT Handbook, PESCAT-13, Texas Agric. Ext. Svc., Overton, 1996.
- Clary, G.M., *Economics of Ryegrass Production and Utilization*, Presented at the Symposium on Annual Ryegrass, Victoria, 1996.
- Clary, G.M., PESCAT for Windows, Ver. 2.0, Texas Agric. Ext. Svc, 1996.
- Clary, G.M., Suggested Methods for Allocating Overhead Costs, in PESCAT Handbook, PESCAT-11, Texas Agric.Ext.Svc., Overton, 1996.
- Davis, E.E., Packer Concentration-Non-Fed Cow/Bull Slaughter: College of Agriculture and Life Sciences, White Paper, August, 1996.
- Davis, E.E., and S. Popp, *Texas Livestock Prices and Statistics: 1996*, Texas Agricultural Extension Services, B-1621, June, 1996.
- Davis, E.E., S. Popp, C.P. Rosson III., T.G. Rogers, and O.C. Capps Jr., *Impact on Texas Cattle and Calf Markets From Replacement Heifer Sales to Mexico*, Texas Department of Agriculture White Paper, February, 1996.
- Everson, E., W.J. Thompson, and K. Herbel, *Farm Records Analysis Summary-Management Information: 1995*, 1995 Educational Summary Report. Department of Agricultural Economics, Cooperative Extension Service, Kansas State University, 1996.
- Falconer, L.L., 1996 Agricultural Income Tax Update, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Corpus Christi, TX.January, 1996.
- Falconer, L.L., *Computers and Cattle Production Records: The Basics*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Corpus Christi, TX.August, 1996.

- Falconer, L.L., *Economic Analysis of Beef Cattle Production*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Corpus Christi, TX.October, 1996.
- Falconer, L.L., *Economics of Corn Silage Production in Drought Conditions*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Corpus Christi, TX.June, 1996.
- Falconer, L.L., *Economics of Forage Production and Storage*, 1996, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Corpus Christi, TX.November, 1996.
- Falconer, L.L., *Income Tax Concerns for Cattle Producers-1996*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Corpus Christi, TX.September, 1996.
- Falconer, L.L., *Market Opportunities and Management Tools for Drought Situations*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Corpus Christi, TX.May, 1996.
- Falconer, L.L., *Positioning Your Cattle Herd for the Next Cycle*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Corpus Christi, TX.August, 1996.
- Falconer, L.L., Sources of Market Information and Cattle Marketing Strategies, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Corpus Christi, TX.March, 1996.
- Falconer, L.L., Texas Crop and Livestock Enterprise Budgets-Texas Coastal Bend District-Projected for 1996, B-1241 (C11), Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Corpus Christi, Texas, February, 1996.
- Falconer, L.L., *Texas Crop and Livestock Enterprise Budgets-Texas Coastal Bend District-Projected for 1997*, B-1241 (C11), Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Corpus Christi, Texas, November, 1996.
- Falconer, L.L., and P. Flores II., *Grain Sorghum Result Demonstration Accuracy Testing Software*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Corpus Christi, TX.March, 1996.
- Falconer, L.L., M.E. Rister, E.G. Smith, J.L. Outlaw, and B. Benton, *Rice Land Tenure Evaluation Software*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Corpus Christi, TX.November, 1996.
- Hall, C.R., An Image Assessment of Teas Nursery, Houston, Texas, Texas Agricultural ExtensionService (July), 1996.
- Hall, C.R., Image Assessment of Keiths Nursery, Waco, Texas, Texas Agricultural ExtensionService (May), 1996.
- Hanselka, C.W., W.T. Hamilton, and J.R. Conner, *Integrated Brush Management Systems (IBMS): Strategies and Economics*, B-6041, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, College Station, 1996.
- Hnatt, M.G., and G.M. Clary, *PESCAT Summary Analysis Worksheets (Fingerling Enterprises)*, in PESCAT Handbook, PESCAT-10B, Texas Agric.Ext.Svc., Overton, 1996.
- Livingston, S.D., R.D. Parker, J.E. Bremer, and L.L. Falconer, 1995 Texas Coastal Bend Regional Cotton Performance Tests, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Corpus Christi, Texas, March, Technical Report 206, 1996.
- McGrann, J.M., Being a Low Cost Beef Cattle Producer: Areas to Focus Management Attention -SPA-40, IRM-SPA Handbook, (January), 1996.
- McGrann, J.M., L.L. Falconer, and J.L. Parker, *Modernizing Your Ranch Management Information System (MIS) SPA-44*, IRM-SPA Handbook, (January), 1996.
- McGrann, J.M., L.L. Falconer, and J.L. Parker, *Modernizing Your Ranch Management InformationSystem (MIS) SPA-44*, IRM-SPA Handbook, (January), 1996.

- McGrann, J.M., L.L. Falconer, J.L. Parker, and S.J. Bevers, *Integrated Ranch Management Information System for Texas Rolling Plains Ranches-Information Needs Identification*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service Report.September, 1996.
- McGrann, J.M., T.J. Harvell, J.S. Neibergs, and J.L. Parker, *Personal Financial Statements -SPA-4B*, IRM-SPA Handbook, (February), 1996.
- Meinecke, M.A., and C.G. Anderson, Estimated Value of Agricultural Production and Related Items: County, State and Texas Agricultural Extension Districts, (May 1996), 1996.
- Outlaw, J.L., R.E. Jacobson, R.D. Knutson, and R.B. Schwart Jr., *Structure of the U.S. Dairy Farm Sector*, Leaflet M-4, Dairy Markets and Policy Issues and Options, Department of Agricultural Economics, Cornell University (March), 1996.
- Robinson, J.R.C., *Agriculture in a New Era: How the Farm Bill Will Affect Mississippi Farmers and Landowners*, Mississippi State University Extension Service Publication 2163. Available on-line at GOTOBUTTON BM_1_http://www.ext.msstate.edu/pubs/pub2163.htm, 1996.
- Rosson III., C.P., The Mexican Peso Crisis-Where Do We Go From Here?, October, 1996.
- Rosson III., C.P., C. Rountree, E.B. Summerour II., and E. Hiel, *Marketing Processed Foods to Mexico*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University System, 1996.
- Rosson III., C.P., C.F. Runge, and K.S. Moulton, *Preferential Trading Arrangements*, Agriculture in a World Economy, Southern Rural Development Center, Mississippi State University, Southern Extension International Trade Task Force Leaflet Series, 1996.
- Rosson III., C.P., G.A. Benson, K.S. Moulton, and L.D. Sanders, *The North American Free Trade Agreement: Prospects for US Agriculture*, Agriculture in a World Economy, Southern Rural Development Center, Mississippi State University, Southern Extension International Trade Task Force Leaflet Series, 1996.
- Schwart Jr., R.B., *Using the Futures Market to Control Price Risk*, Presented to Johnson County Texas Dairy Producers, September, 1996.
- Shaw, W.D., and others, *Preliminary Results From a Focus Group Analysis of Walker River Basin Water-Based Recreation: Yerrington, NV*, UNR/Cooperative Extension Fact Sheet 96-28, 1996.
- Smith, E.G., C.G. Anderson, and A.W. Gray, *Implications of the 1996 Farm Bill for Upland Cotton*, Article published on World Wide Web, Agricultural and Food Policy, What New Section (July 10), 1996.
- Smith, J.G., J.L. Outlaw, and E.G. Smith, *An Update of the Conservation Reserve Program for Texas Landowners*, Market-Gram, January 2, Volume 13, Number 3, 1996.
- Smith, J.G., J.L. Outlaw, E.G. Smith, T.D. Miller, S.H. Amosson, and S.J. Bevers, *Texas CRP Database Book*, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas Agricultural Extension Service. January 24, 1996.
- Amosson, S.H., H.M. Bahn, and W.M. Rauh, *Government Policies Play Important Role In Transportation Industry*, Wheat Logistics: Fact Sheet No.5, 1995.
- Amosson, S.H., H.M. Bahn, and W.M. Rauh, *The Determination of Local Wheat Prices and Basis*, Wheat Logistics: Fact Sheet No.1, 1995.
- Amosson, S.H., H.M. Bahn, and W.M. Rauh, *Transportation Availability: A Function of Supply and Demand*, Wheat Logistics: Fact Sheet No.2, 1995.

- Amosson, S.H., H.M. Bahn, and W.M. Rauh, *Transportation Pricing and Shippers Risk Management*, Wheat Logistics: Fact Sheet No.3, 1995.
- Amosson, S.H., H.M. Bahn, and W.M. Rauh, *Trucks, Railroads, or Barges: Which Is the Low- Cost Carrier?*, Wheat Logistics: Fact Sheet No.4, 1995.
- Amosson, S.H., J.G. Smith, and W.M. Rauh, *Texas Crop and Enterprise Budgets: Texas High Plains -Projects for 1995*, Bulletin, B-1241 (February), 1995.
- Amosson, S.H., J.G. Smith, and W.M. Rauh, *Texas Livestock and Enterprise Budgets: Texas High Plains- Projects for 1995*, Bulletin, B-1241 (February), 1995.
- Anderson, C.G., and M.A. Meinecke, *Estimated Value of Agricultural Production and Related Items by County*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, College Station, Texas (September 1995), 1995.
- Anderson, C.G., and M.A. Meinecke, *Texas Production Credit Association Estimated Value of Agricultural Production and Related Items* 1991-1994, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, College Station, Texas (October), 1995.
- Anderson, D.P., Beyond The Live Cattle Market, Western Livestock Round-Up.December, 1995.
- Anderson, D.P., *Captive Supplies: Who Has The Stronger Hand At The Table*, Western Livestock Round-Up.September, 1995.
- Anderson, D.P., *Cattle and Beef Trade Update*, Analysis and Comments, Livestock Marketing Information Center.Letter Number 21, May 26, 1995.
- Anderson, D.P., Continued Large Pork Production Expected, Western Livestock Round-Up.November, 1995.
- Anderson, D.P., Corn Crop Off to Slow Start, Hay Use Up, Western Livestock Round-Up.June, 1995.
- Anderson, D.P., Corn Supplies Causing Some Concern, Western Livestock Round-Up. April, 1995.
- Anderson, D.P., Earthquakes and Pesos Worry Livestock Sector, Western Livestock Round-Up.March, 1995.
- Anderson, D.P., Economy Looks Generally Good For 1995, Western Livestock Round-Up. January, 1995.
- Anderson, D.P., Estimates Point to Much Lower Feed grain Production, Western Livestock Round-Up. August, 1995.
- Anderson, D.P., Feed grain Acreage Down In 95, Western Livestock Round-Up.May, 1995.
- Anderson, D.P., Hay Stocks Tight as Cattle Herd Grows, Western Livestock Round-Up.March, 1995.
- Anderson, D.P., Higher Feed Costs For Livestock Producers, Western Livestock Round-Up.December, 1995.
- Anderson, D.P., Hog Inventory Larger, Breeding Herd Smaller, Western Livestock Round-Up.May, 1995.
- Anderson, D.P., Hog Report Shows Some Liquidation Underway, Western Livestock Round-Up. August, 1995.
- Anderson, D.P., *Lamb Live-to-Carcass Spreads*, Analysis and Comments, Livestock Marketing Information Center.Letter Number 51, December 22, 1995.
- Anderson, D.P., Larger Sheep Inventory In 1996?, Western Livestock Round-Up.December, 1995.

- Anderson, D.P., Margins and Meat Demand: A Mid-Year Look, Western Livestock Round-Up.September, 1995.
- Anderson, D.P., Meat Trade Picture Getting Clearer, Western Livestock Round-Up.May, 1995.
- Anderson, D.P., Mid-Year Look At US Meat Trade, Western Livestock Round-Up.October, 1995.
- Anderson, D.P., More Ewes In The Mid-Year Count, Western Livestock Round-Up.September, 1995.
- Anderson, D.P., *Peso Devaluation Hits Meat Exports*, Analysis and Comments, Livestock Marketing Information Center.Letter Number 2, January 13, 1995.
- Anderson, D.P., *Pork Cut Price Movements and Demand*, Analysis and Comments, Livestock Marketing Information Center.Letter Number 35, September 1, 1995.
- Anderson, D.P., *Report Comments: Hogs and Pigs*, Analysis and Comments, Livestock Marketing Information Center.Letter Number 25, June 23, 1995.
- Anderson, D.P., *Retail Beef Prices*, Analysis and Comments, Livestock Marketing Information Center.Letter Number 50, December 15, 1995.
- Anderson, D.P., *Seasonal Pork Cut Price Patterns*, Analysis and Comments, Livestock Marketing Information Center.Letter Number 35, September 1, 1995.
- Anderson, D.P., Sheep Industry Liquidation Continues, Western Livestock Round-Up.March, 1995.
- Anderson, D.P., Sheep Numbers Continue Decline, Western Livestock Round-Up.June, 1995.
- Anderson, D.P., Sheep Prices To Increase As Prices Decline, Western Livestock Round-Up. January, 1995.
- Anderson, D.P., *Some Concerns for the Coming Growing Season*, Analysis and Comments, Livestock Marketing Information Center.Letter Number 19, May 12, 1995.
- Anderson, D.P., Strong Wholesale Pork Prices, Western Livestock Round-Up.October, 1995.
- Anderson, D.P., The World Livestock Industry, Western Livestock Round-Up. November, 1995.
- Anderson, D.P., Uncertainty is Certain in Hog Market, Western Livestock Round-Up.February, 1995.
- Anderson, D.P., US Cattle Industry North Americas Giant, Western Livestock Round-Up. January, 1995.
- Anderson, D.P., US Crop Production Update, Western Livestock Round-Up.October, 1995.
- Bartek, B.L., and C.G. Anderson, Estimated Value of Agricultural Production and Related Items, (June 7), 1995.
- Bevers, S.J., 1996 Texas Rolling Plains Crop and Livestock Enterprise Budgets, B-1241. Texas Agricultural Extension Service. The Texas A&M University System. November, 1995.
- Bevers, S.J., Quicken for Windows version 4.0 Workbook, July, 1995.
- Bevers, S.J., C.G. Anderson, J.G. Smith, and M.L. Waller, *Risk Management for Crop Production*, Notebook supported by the Extension Service and Federal Crop Insurance Corporation of the U.S.Department of Agriculture (August), 1995.
- Bevers, S.J., R. Boman, E.P. Boring III., and R.J. Gill II., *District III. Interdisciplinary Wheat and Stocker Management Project-Report*, 1995, Texas Agricultural Extension Service Report. September, 1995.

- Clary, G.M., Economic and Production Reports for Forage-fed Bull Test, 1992-, 1995.
- Clary, G.M., *Inventory and Other Data Worksheets for Financial Statement Accrual Adjustments*, PESCAT Handbook, PESCAT-4, Overton, TX, 1995.
- Clary, G.M., What PESCAT Is and Is Not, PESCAT Handbook, PESCAT-1, Overton, TX, 1995.
- Clary, G.M., What You Need to Get Started and Who Can Help, PESCAT Handbook, PESCAT-2, Overton, TX, 1995.
- Clary, G.M., and S.A. Reeves, *Winter Pasture and Cow Wintering Costs in East Texas*, Miscellaneous Extension Publication, Overton, TX, 1995.
- Clary, G.M., M.G. Hnatt, and et al, *Performance Evaluation Standards for Commercial Catfish Operations* (PESCAT) Guidelines for Fingerling Enterprises, SRAC grant publication, Texas Agric.Ext.Svc., Overton, 1995.
- Davis, E.E., and S. Popp, Texas Livestock Market Comments: 1995, Volume 24, No, 1-4, 1995.
- Davis, E.E., J. Mintert, and D.S. Peel, *Smaller Feeder/Fed Cattle Price Spreads Dont Provide Expected Profits for-* 1996, Western Livestock Round-Up, Special Feeder Cattle Issue, November, 1995.
- Everson, E., W.J. Thompson, and K. Herbel, *Farm Records Analysis Summary-Management Information: 1994*, 1994 Educational Summary Report. Department of Agricultural Economics, Cooperative Extension Service, Kansas State University, 1995.
- Falconer, L.L., Basic Cattle and Financial Recordkeeping Using Windows Based Software, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Corpus Christi, TX.May, 1995.
- Falconer, L.L., Economic Analysis of the Standardized Variety Performance Test Sponsored by the Texas Agricultural Extension Service, District 11, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Corpus Christi, TX, February, 1995.
- Falconer, L.L., Economic Impact of the Standardized Variety Performance Tests Sponsored by the Texas Agricultural Extension Service District 11, (February 20), 1995.
- Falconer, L.L., Financial Management Software for Agricultural Operations, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Corpus Christi, TX.January, 1995.
- Falconer, L.L., *Implications of Free Trade for Agricultural Producers*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Corpus Christi, TX.January, 1995.
- Falconer, L.L., *Income Tax Preparation Tips for Cow-Calf Producers*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Corpus Christi, TX.May, 1995.
- Falconer, L.L., *Leasing Rangelands and Pastures*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Corpus Christi, TX.October, 1995.
- Falconer, L.L., *Review of Appraisal of Agricultural Land*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Corpus Christi, TX.May, 1995.
- Falconer, L.L., *Texas Crop Enterprise Budgets-Texas Coastal Bend District-Projected for 1996*, B-1241 (C11), Texas Agricultural Extension Service, College Station, Texas, February, 1995.
- Falconer, L.L., *Use of Enterprise Budgets for Making Management Decisions*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Corpus Christi, TX.June, 1995.

- Falconer, L.L., and P. Flores II., *Grain Sorghum Result Demonstration Accuracy Testing Software User Guide*, (October), 1995.
- Fambrough, W.J., *Property Rights and Regulatory Takings*, Private Property Rights Fact Sheet, Tx Extension Service (August), 1995.
- Ford, J.E., J.R. Marcado, L.L. Falconer, and J.C. Paschal, South Texas Stocker Cattle Sale Results, 1995.
- Hall, C.R., and C.E. Shafer, *Characteristics and Marketing Practices of Texas Pecan Growers*, B-6020 (November): 18pp, 1995.
- Hall, C.R., and G.F. Fairchild, *Fruit and Vegetable Policy*, 1995 Farm Bill: Policy Options and Consequences, (February), 1995.
- Harris Jr., H.M., and J.L. Outlaw, *U.S. Dairy Programs: Who Pays and How Much?*, Dairy Markets and Policy Issues and Options, Department of Agricultural Economics, Cornell University (February), 1995.
- Hnatt, M.G., and G.M. Clary, *Depreciation of Broodfish for Tax Reporting When and When Not to Depreciate*, PESCAT Handbook, PESCAT-5, Overton, TX, 1995.
- Hnatt, M.G., and G.M. Clary, *PESCAT Summary Analysis Worksheets (Food Fish Enterprises)*, PESCAT Handbook, PESCAT-10A, Overton, TX, 1995.
- Hutcheson, D.P., W.M. Rauh, and S.H. Amosson, *The Effects of Pen Surface Management on Cattle Performance*, Total Quality Manure Management, Texas Cattle Feeders Association (June), 1995.
- Jacobson, R.E., and J.L. Outlaw, *Dairy Product Consumption and Demand*, Leaflet M-3, Dairy Markets and Policy Issues and Options, Department of Agricultural Economics, Cornell University (May), 1995.
- Knutson, R.D., and E.G. Smith, *Property Rights and the Policy Process*, Private Property Rights Information, one of a series of fact sheets on Private Property Rights, The Agriculture Program, The Texas A&M University System, August, 1995.
- Knutson, R.D., J.M. McClaskey, J.K. Davis, A.W. Gray, D.P. Adcock, D.P. Anderson, J.B. Penson Jr., E.G. Smith, and J.L. Outlaw, *Impacts of Changing Farm Program Expenditures on the Great Plains*, Implications of Changing Patterns of Government Expenditures in the Great Plains, prepared by Government Expenditures Task Force of the Great Plains Agricultural Council Economics Committee, P July, 135-154, 1995.
- LeValley, S.B., and D.P. Anderson, *Sheep and Wool Prices to Increase as Domestic Production Declines*, 1995 Colorado Agribusiness Roundup.W.L.Trock and M.Skold editors Colorado State University Cooperative Extension.February, 1995.
- Livingston, S.D., R.D. Parker, J.E. Bremer, and L.L. Falconer, *Texas Coastal Bend Regional Cotton Performance Tests: 1994*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Corpus Christi, Texas, March 1995, Technical Report 205, 1995.
- McGrann, J.M., Quicken TM or Quickbooks TM Cash Record Accounts for Beef Cattle SPA SPA-41, IRM-SPA Handbook, (December), 1995.
- McGrann, J.M., and M.L. Waller, SPA Cotton Production and Marketing Performance Worksheet- Crop SPA-2, IRM-SPA Handbook, (November), 1995.
- McGrann, J.M., and M.L. Waller, SPA Grain Crop Production and Marketing PerformanceWorksheet Crop SPA-1, IRM-SPA Handbook, (November), 1995.

- McGrann, J.M., and S. Walter, SPA Report Card SPA-46, IRM-SPA Handbook, (December), 1995.
- McGrann, J.M., L.L. Falconer, and J.L. Parker, *Modernizing Your Ranch Management Information System (MIS)*, SPA-44, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, College Station, Texas, May, 1995.
- McGrann, J.M., N. Michalke, J.L. Parker, L.L. Falconer, N. Green, and A. Eck, *SPA Crop and Cotton Enterprises Financial Performance Measures Worksheet (SPA-FCR and SPA-FCOT) Crop SPA-3*, IRM-SPA Handbook, (November), 1995.
- McGrann, J.M., T.J. Harvell, and J.L. Parker, *Personal Financial Statements Crop SPA-4B*, IRM-SPA Handbook, (October), 1995.
- McGrann, J.M., T.J. Harvell, J.S. Neibergs, and J.L. Parker, Farm/Ranch Business Financial Statements Managerial Format Crop SPA-4A, IRM-SPA Handbook, (October), 1995.
- Miget, R.J., and M.G. Haby, *Background Information about Vibrio vulnificus, a Naturally Occurring Marine Bacterium: A Briefing for Extension Agents*, (June), 1995.
- Outlaw, J.L., R.D. Knutson, and R.B. Schwart Jr., *Dairy Waste Management Regulator Policy*, Leaflet P-17-Dairy Markets and Policy Issues and Options, Department of Agricultural Economics, Cornell University, September, 1995.
- Outlaw, J.L., R.D. Knutson, and R.B. Schwart Jr., *Dairy Waste Management Regulatory Policy*, Dairy Markets and Policy-Issues and Options, a project of Cornell Universitys Program on Dairy Markets and Policy, P-17, September, pp 1-6, 1995.
- Robinson, J.R.C., *Overview of Alternative Farm Bill Proposals*, Presentation at the National Board Meeting of Agricultural First Bank, Asheville, North Carolina, September 6, 1995.
- Schwart Jr., R.B., Coping with Deregulation, Presented at Hopkins County Extension Meeting, December 7, 1995.
- Smith, C.S., and C.G. Anderson, Facts About Texas and U.S. Agriculture 95, (August), 1995.
- Sweeten, J.M., and S.H. Amosson, *Manure Quality and Economics*, Total Quality Manure Management, Texas Cattle Feeders Association.June, 1995.
- Sweeten, J.M., and S.H. Amosson, *Manure Quality from Feedlots*, Total Quality Manure Management, Texas Cattle Feeders Association. June, 1995.
- Sweeten, J.M., and S.H. Amosson, *Manure Stockpiles: Economic and Environmental Aspects*, Total Quality Manure Management, Texas Cattle Feeders Association.June, 1995.
- Sweeten, J.M., and S.H. Amosson, *Procedures and Economics for Alternative Collection Methods*, Total Quality Manure Management, Texas Cattle Feeders Association.June, 1995.
- Taylor, M.J., Texas Citrus, Grapefruit Orchard Establishment Costs (Years 1-3), Texas Citrus Handbook, (February), 1995.
- Taylor, M.J., Texas Citrus, Young Grapefruit Orchard Production Costs and Returns (Years 4 to 7), Texas Citrus Handbook, (February), 1995.
- Amosson, S.H., J.G. Smith, and W.M. Rauh, *Texas Crop Enterprise Budgets: Texas High Plains Projected for 1994*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Bulletin B-1241 (C01).(41 budgets), 1994.
- Amosson, S.H., J.G. Smith, and W.M. Rauh, *Texas Livestock Budgets: Texas High Plains Projected for 1994*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Bulletin B-1241 (L01).(3 budgets), 1994.

- Amosson, S.H., R.L. Cummins, and M.L. Waller, *Corn: Grades, Standards and Types of Damage*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Bulletin B-5091, 1994.
- Amosson, S.H., R.L. Cummins, and M.L. Waller, *Sorghum: Grades, Standards and Types of Damage*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Bulletin B-5090, 1994.
- Amosson, S.H., R.L. Cummins, and M.L. Waller, *Wheat: Grades, Standards and Types of Damage*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Bulletin B-5092, 1994.
- Anderson, C.G., Texas Agriculture 1993: An Economic Review, (September), 1994.
- Anderson, C.G., and O.A. Cleveland, *Cotton Policy*, 1995 Farm Bill, Policy Options and Consequences, (November), 1994.
- Anderson, D.P., Feed Abundant, Except In Drought-Plagued West, Western Livestock Round-Up.October, 1994.
- Anderson, D.P., *Feed grain Production Increasing*, Analysis and Comments, Livestock Marketing Information Center.Letter Number 28, July 15, 1994.
- Anderson, D.P., Hog Expansion Continues, Western Livestock Round-Up. November, 1994.
- Anderson, D.P., Live-to-Cutout Price Spreads Remain High, Western Livestock Round-Up.December, 1994.
- Anderson, D.P., *Potential For Huge Corn Crop Pressures Grain Prices*, Western Livestock Round-Up.September, 1994.
- Anderson, D.P., *Record Crops Changing Livestock Feeding Opportunities*, Western Livestock Round-Up.December, 1994.
- Anderson, D.P., Red Meat Imports/Exports A Bright Spot, Western Livestock Round-Up.November, 1994.
- Anderson, D.P., Supply-Tight Sheep Sector Headed For Stabilization?, Western Livestock Round-Up.September, 1994.
- Armbruster, W.J., and J.P. Nichols, *Commodity Promotion Policy*, 1995 Farm Bill Policy Options and Consequences, (November), 177-182, 1994.
- Bartek, B.L., and C.G. Anderson, Counties Ranked by Estimated Value of Agricultural Production and by Commodity Values, (December 16), 1994.
- Bevers, S.J., and W.E. Pinchak, *StockPro: Computer Software for Determining the Expected Profitability of Stocker Cattle Investments*, Beef Cattle Research in Texas, PR-5209. August 1994. Texas Agricultural Experiment Station. The Texas A&M University System, 1994.
- Davis, E.E., and A.R. Albrecht, Texas Livestock Market Comments, Volume 23, Nos, 1-17, 1994.
- Davis, E.E., and A.R. Albrecht, *Texas Livestock Prices and Statistics: 1994*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, B-1621 revised, August, 1994.
- Davis, E.E., and S. Popp, Texas Livestock Market Comments, Volume 23, No, 18-22, 1994.
- Davis, E.E., G. Whipple, and D.P. Anderson, *Wool and Mohair Policy*, 1995 Farm Bill Policy Options and Consequences, Texas Agricultural Extension Service Bulletin, 1994.

- Everson, E., D. Rempe, and W.J. Thompson, *Farm Records Analysis Summary-Management Information: 1993*, 1993 Educational Summary Report.Department of Agricultural Economics, Cooperative Extension Service, Kansas State University, 1994.
- Gill II., R.J., and S.J. Bevers, *Implant Strategies to Maximize Profit on Heifers Grazing Wheat Pasture in the Rolling Plains*, Beef Cattle Research in Texas, PR-5205. August 1994. Texas Agricultural Experiment Station. The Texas A&M University System, 1994.
- Hamm, L.G., and R.D. Knutson, *Mandatory Milk Supply Management*, Dairy Markets and Policy-Issues and Options, a project of Cornell Universitys Program on Dairy Markets and Policy, P-8, April, pp 1-8, 1994.
- Jones, L.L., J.L. Outlaw, and R.C. Sayles, *Economic Break-Even Analysis of Texas Horse Breeding Farms*, Department of Agricultural Economics. Texas A&M University System. College Station, Texas, September, 1994.
- Knutson, R.D., 1995 Farm Bill Policy Options and Consequences, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, November, 1994.
- Knutson, R.D., and W.F. Woods, *Income Assurance and Green Payments Policy*, 1995 Farm Bill, Policy Options and Consequences, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, November, pp 103-108, 1994.
- McGrann, J.M., J.L. Parker, and L.L. Falconer, SPA Finishing Cattle Enterprise Production Performance Calculation Worksheet-Custom Feeder Version, SPA-23, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, College Station, Texas, June, 1994.
- McGrann, J.M., J.L. Parker, L.L. Falconer, and R.K. Hughes, *SPA Feeder Growing Enterprise Production Performance Calculation Worksheet*, SPA-24, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, College Station, Texas, June, 1994.
- McGrann, J.M., J.L. Parker, L.L. Falconer, and R.K. Hughes, SPA Finishing Cattle Enterprise Production Performance Calculation Worksheet-Farmer/Feeder Version, SPA-22, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, College Station, Texas, June, 1994.
- McGrann, J.M., J.L. Parker, L.L. Falconer, and R.K. Hughes, *SPA Stocker Grazing Enterprise Production Performance Calculation Worksheet*, SPA-20, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, College Station, Texas, May, 1994.
- Outlaw, J.L., R.D. Knutson, and L.G. Hamm, *What Is A Dairy Surplus?*, Dairy Markets and Policy-Issues and Options, a project of Cornell Universitys Program on Dairy Markets and Policy, P-3, April, pp 1-5, 1994.
- Outlaw, J.L., R.D. Knutson, C. Nicholson, and A.M. Novakovic, *Dairy Markets and Policy-Issues and Options*, Nafta and the US Dairy Industry, a project of Cornell Universitys Program on Dairy Markets and Policy, P-14, April, pp 1-7, 1994.
- Paschal, J.C., L.L. Falconer, J.E. Ford, and D.D. Fromme, *Marketing for the Most, an Extension Marketing Program in South Texas*, TAES August, PR 5153-5210, 1994.
- Pena, J.G., S.H. Amosson, S.J. Bevers, G.C. Cornforth, L.L. Falconer, R.H. Jenson, A.C. Lovell, J.G. Smith, and K.W. Stokes, *Financial Record-Keeping Software Review*, TAEX Bulletin, B-5089, May, 1994.
- Rosson III., C.P., and C.F. Runge, *Agricultural Trade Policy*, 1995 Farm Bill: Policy Options and Consequences, (November), 1994.
- Schwart Jr., R.B., *Dairy Industry Overview*, Presentation to the NationsBank Dairy Seminar, College Station, March, 1994.

- Schwart Jr., R.B., *The NMPF and Alliance Self Help Plans*, Presentation at TAD Dairy Briefing Conference, Stephenville, Texas, January, 1994.
- Schwart Jr., R.B., and J.L. Outlaw, 1994 Dairy Outlook, Presentation at the Texas Farm Bureau Leadership Conference, Waco, Texas, January 19, 1994.
- Schwart Jr., R.B., and R.E. Jacobson, *A Self Help Proposal*, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, January, 1994.
- Schwart Jr., R.B., and R.E. Jacobson, *The Marketing Board*, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, January, 1994.
- Stallmann, J.I., and others, Economic Change in Floyd County, Virginia Cooperative Extension, 1994.
- Sweeten, J.M., J.R. Clark, W.L. Harman, B.L. Harris, B.H. Johnson, W.R. Jordan, M.J. McFarland, C.B. Parnell Jr., S.C. Rickey, and R.B. Schwart Jr., *Concentrated Animal Feeding Operations in Texas: An Extension Research and Educational Action Plan for Environmental Quality*, Presentation to Animal Waste Management Task Force, Texas A&M University, September, 1994.
- Taylor, M.J., C.R. Hall, and G.A. Molina, *Texas Citrus Grower Market Outlets*, Texas Citrus Handbook, (December), 1994.
- Taylor, M.J., C.R. Hall, and G.A. Molina, *Texas Citrus Market Promotion*, Texas Citrus Handbook, (December), 1994.
- Taylor, M.J., C.R. Hall, and G.A. Molina, *Texas Citrus Marketing Regulations*, Texas Citrus Handbook, (December), 1994.
- Taylor, M.J., C.R. Hall, and G.A. Molina, *Texas Citrus Production, Utilization and Demand*, Texas Citrus Handbook, (December), 1994.
- Abeygunawardena, P., Entrepreneur and Environmental Resource Base: A New Dimension to Extension Work in Sri Lanka, Agriculture Extension in Entrepreneurship Development, The Sri Lankan Agriculture Extension Association (SLAEA), 1-7, 1993.
- Abeygunawardena, P., How Much Are Our Forests Worth?, MPTS News, 2: 1, 1993.
- Amosson, S.H., *Preliminary Economic Evaluation of Alternative Pen Surfaces*, Prepared at the request of the Texas Cattle Feeders Association.October, 1993.
- Amosson, S.H., *Texas Crop Enterprise Budgets: Texas Panhandle District Projected for 1993*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Bulletin B-1241 (C01).(33 budgets), 1993.
- Amosson, S.H., *Texas Livestock Enterprise Budgets: Texas Panhandle District Projected for 1993*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Bulletin B-1241 (L01).(3 budgets), 1993.
- Anderson, D.P., *The Demand for Public Land Grazing in the West*, Special report used by Congressional staff, OMB, and CBO economists. April, 1993.
- Berry, C.R., C.J. Flynn, and R.B. Schwart Jr., *Attitudes of Southwest Milk Producers Regarding Their Dairy Cooperatives*, Report Series 324, Arkansas Agricultural Experiment Station, Fayetteville, Arkansas, University of Arkansas, March, 1993.
- Bevers, S.J., E.P. Boring III., R.J. Gill II., and R.G. Lemon, *District III. Interdisciplinary Wheat and Stocker Management Project-Report*, 1993, Texas Agricultural Extension Service Report. August, 1993.

- Clary, G.M., CCF--Developing Dairy Farm Budgets, Dairy Farm Annual Budget Estimator V1.4 and Dairy Farm, One-Year Projected Monthly Cash Flow V1.1.Texas Agric.Ext.Svc, 1993.
- Clary, G.M., F.M. Rouquette Jr., M.J. Florence, C.R. Long, J. Holloway, and B. Warrington, *An Economic Perspective of an Integrated East Texas Stocker and High Plains Feeder Operation*, Field Day Report -1993, Overton Res.Ctr.Tech.Rpt TAES, Texas A&M Univ, 93-1, 1993.
- Davis, E.E., When To Sell Cull Cows?, Western Livestock Round-Up, September, 1993.
- Davis, E.E., and A.R. Albrecht, Texas Livestock Market Comments, Volume 22, Number s, 13-21, 1993.
- Davis, E.E., and J.L. Johnson, Texas Livestock Market Comments, Volume 22, Number s, 1-13, 1993.
- Davis, E.E., C.G. Anderson, and A.R. Albrecht, *Agricultural Marketing Operations*, County Extension Agent Marketing Training Manual, TAEX, November, 1993.
- Davis, E.E., R.B. Schwart Jr., and R.D. Lacewell, *Economic Impacts of Proposed NPDES General Permit on Texas Livestock Industry*, Special Report for the Texas Association of Dairymen and TCA, TAES, Department of Agricultural Economics, October, 1993.
- Everson, E., D. Rempe, and W.J. Thompson, *Farm Records Analysis Summary-Management Information: 1992*, 1992 Educational Summary Report. Department of Agricultural Economics, Cooperative Extension Service, Kansas State University, 1993.
- Knutson, R.D., and E.G. Smith, *CCC Dairy Commodity Loans As An Alternative to the Purchase Program*, Dairy Markets and Policy-Issues and Options, a project of Cornell Universitys Program on Dairy Markets and Policy, P-10, May, pp 1-6, 1993.
- Legg, D., S.H. Amosson, and others, Economic Impact of the Russian Wheat Aphids in the Western United States 1991-1992, with members of the Russian Wheat Aphid Task Force, Great Plains Ag Council. Publication No.147, 1993.
- Livingston, S.D., R.D. Parker, J.E. Bremer, and L.L. Falconer, *Texas Coastal Bend Regional Cotton Performance Tests: 1993*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Corpus Christi, Texas, December, Technical Report 204, 1993.
- McGrann, J.M., S.J. Bevers, G.M. Clary, L.L. Falconer, R.J. Gill II., and J.L. Parker, *Cow-Calf Producers in West Texas are More Competitive than East Texas*, Department of Agricultural Economics, TAEX, SPA-39, College Station, Texas, 1993.
- Ritter, E.M., J.B. Ward, A.G. Nelson, S.H. Murdock, C. Whatley, and S. Jones, *Megatrends: Forces Shaping the Future of Agriculture and Natural Resources in Texas*, Texas A&M University System Agriculture Program, October, 1993.
- Schwart Jr., R.B., *Demonstration of the Waste Management Budget*, Presentation to the Southern Dairy Committee, Knoxville, Tennessee, January, 1993.
- Schwart Jr., R.B., *Market Challenges for West Texas Milk Producers*, Presentation to District 6 Extension Meeting, Pecos, Texas, September, 1993.
- Schwart Jr., R.B., *Market Potential for Milk Produced in West Texas*, Special Presentation to District 6 TAEX Director, Pecos, Texas, May, 1993.
- Schwart Jr., R.B., Market Trends and Shifts, The Order Situation, and Long Term Outlook, Presentation to the Dairy Division of Texas Farm Bureau, Austin, Texas, January, 1993.

- Schwart Jr., R.B., *NPDES Impacts on Southern Dairying*, Presentation to the Southern Dairy Committee, Knoxville, Tennessee, January, 1993.
- Schwart Jr., R.B., Outlook, Presentation to the BIG Conference, Austin, Texas, January, 1993.
- Schwart Jr., R.B., *The Dairy Sector*, Presentation to the Monsanto Southern Sales Group, Waco, Texas, October, 1993.
- Schwart Jr., R.B., *Waste Management Decision Aids*, Presentation to the Texas Livestock and Poultry Manure Management Company, Austin, Texas, February, 1993.
- Abeygunawardena, P., Global Warming and Multipurpose Trees, MPTS News, 1: 2, 1992.
- Abeygunawardena, P., Why Timber Alone?, MPTS News, 1: 2, 1992.
- Adams, N.J., U.U. Alexander, S.J. Bevers, and E.P. Boring III., *District III. Interdisciplinary Wheat and Stocker Management Project-Report*, 1992, Texas Agricultural Extension Service Report. August, 1992.
- Alexander, U.U., E.P. Boring III., and S.J. Bevers, *District III. Interdisciplinary Cotton Production Project-Progress Report 1992*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service Report. January 1992, 1992.
- Amosson, S.H., *Impact of the Feedlot Industry on Deaf Smith County*, Prepared at the request of the Texas Cattle Feeders Association and presented to the Environmental Protection Agency. November, 1992.
- Amosson, S.H., *Inorganic Fertilizer Versus Manure An Economic Comparison*, Seminar Proceedings Feedyard Manure: A Farmland Fertilizer. pp 2.1-2.11, 1992.
- Amosson, S.H., *Texas Crop Enterprise Budgets: Texas Panhandle District Projected for 1992*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Bulletin B-1241 (C01).(33 budgets), 1992.
- Amosson, S.H., *Texas Livestock Enterprise Budgets: Texas Panhandle District Projected for 1992*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Bulletin B-1241 (L01).(3 budgets), 1992.
- Amosson, S.H., The Impact of Agri-Business in the High Plains Trade Area, AREC-SP92-2, 1992.
- Clary, G.M., Cow-Calf IRM-SPA Interpretation of SPA Production (SPA-P) Results for Ranch Management, in IRM-SPA Handbook, SPA-16, Texas Agric.Ext.Svc, 1992.
- Clary, G.M., Rose Production Budgets with Sensitivity Analysis, 1992.
- Clary, G.M., and E.M. Sudweeks, *Financial Realities of Dairying in East Texas*, Field Day Report, Overton Res.Ctr.Tech.Rpt 92-1, TAES, Texas A&M Univ, 1992.
- Clary, G.M., and J.M. McGrann, *NCA-IRM Standardized Performance Analysis-Financial*, Field Day Report-1992, Overton Res.Ctr.Tech.Rpt 92-1, TAES, Texas A&M Univ, 1992.
- Clary, G.M., and J.M. McGrann, *NCA-IRM Standardized Performance Analysis-Reproducand Production*, Field Day Report-1992, Overton Res.Ctr.Tech.Rpt 92-1, Texas A&M Univ, 1992.
- Clary, G.M., and J.T. Lock, *Financial Demands of Starting Commercial Catfish Farms in Texas*, Field Day Report 1992, Overton Res.Ctr.Tech.Rpt TAES, Texas A&M Univ, 92-1, 1992.
- Clary, G.M., F.M. Rouquette Jr., M.J. Florence, K.N. Grigsby, D.P. Hutcheson, and W.C. Ellis, *Added Economic Benefits of Energy and Protein Supplements for Calves Grazing Rye-Ryegrass Pastures*, Field Day Report-1992, Overton Res.Ctr.Tech.Rpt 92-1, TAES, Texas A&M Univ, 1992.

- Davis, E.E., *International Committee Impacts US Cattle Exports*, International Trails, Houston Livestock Show and Rodeo, Volume 5, Summer Edition, pp 2-3, 1992.
- Davis, E.E., NAFTA Red Meat Trade Not All That It Seems, Western Livestock Round-Up, October, 1992.
- Davis, E.E., and J. Mintert, US Meat Exports Expanding Rapidly, Western Livestock Round-Up, June, 1992.
- Davis, E.E., and J.L. Johnson, Texas Livestock Market Comments: 1992, Volume 21, Nos, 1-21, 1992.
- Davis, E.E., and J.L. Johnson, *Texas Livestock Prices and Statistics: 1992*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Bulletin B-1621, May, 1992.
- Everson, E., D. Rempe, and W.J. Thompson, *Farm Records Analysis Summary-Management Information: 1991*, 1991 Educational Summary Report. Department of Agricultural Economics, Cooperative Extension Service, Kansas State University, 1992.
- Falconer, L.L., *Determinants of the Value of Cottonseed to the Texas Coastal Bend Cotton Producer*, TAEX, Corpus Christi, TX, December, Technical Report 203, 1992.
- Haby, M.G., and A.R. Hegen, A Ten Year Retrospective of Seafood Marketing Activities at Texas A&M University, Extension Economics Staff Paper.(December), 1992.
- Haby, M.G., and R.E. Tillman, *The Texas Shrimp Industry: A Briefing Report*, Texas Sea Grant Program Publication TAMU-SG-92-501.(July), 1992.
- Haby, M.G., R.J. Miget, and G.L. Graham, *A Preliminary Assessment of the 1992 Shrimping Season*, Extension Economics Staff Paper.(September), 1992.
- Knutson, R.D., Advance to 2000, Trends and Issues Impacting US Agriculture in the 90s, Farm Machinery: Will Needs or Economics Drive Future Purchase Decisions, Monsanto Company, St.Louis, MO, July, pp 49-54, 1992.
- McGrann, J.M., E.D. Hamilton, L.L. Falconer, J.L. Parker, and J.S. Neibergs, *Financial Performance Calculation Software for the Cow Calf Enterprise*, SPA-6, Department of Agricultural Economics, College Station, TX.January, 1992.
- McGrann, J.M., J.L. Parker, L.L. Falconer, G.M. Clary, J.S. Neibergs, and P.H. Gutierrez, *Standardized Performance Analysis (SPA) Shows Low Profit, Effects of Econoof Size and Opportunities for Change in the Cow-Calf Sector*, in IRM-SPA Handbook, SPA-10, Texas Agric.Ext.Svc, 1992.
- Pena, J.G., and R.H. Jenson, *Irrigation Water Use Conservation Potential and the Economic Implications of Adopting More Efficient Irrigation Technology*, Water for South Texas, October, p.29, 1992.
- Rosson III., C.P., and F.J. Adcock, *Exporting Agricultural Products: Strategies for Profit*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, 1992.
- Sudweeks, E.M., G.M. Clary, and A.G. Lane, *Financial Management of Texas Dairies*, in Balanced Dairying Production, Vol 16, Number 3, Texas Agric.Ext.Svc, October, 1992.
- Adams, N.J., U.U. Alexander, S.J. Bevers, and E.P. Boring III., *District III. Interdisciplinary Wheat and Stocker Management Project-Report 1991*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service Report.July, 1991.
- Amosson, S.H., *Texas Crop Enterprise Budgets: Texas Panhandle District Projected for 1991*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Bulletin B-1241 (C01).(33 budgets), 1991.

- Amosson, S.H., *Texas Livestock Enterprise Budgets: Texas Panhandle District Projected for 1991*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Bulletin B-1241 (L01).(3 budgets), 1991.
- Clary, G.M., and J.T. Lock, Financial Characteristics of Commercial Catfish Production Systems in Texas, Texas Agr.Ext.Svc.Bull.B-5023, 1991.
- Clary, G.M., E.M. Sudweeks, A.C. Lovell, and et al, *Financial Condition and Management of Texas Dairies*, report of TU Electric dairy project, publ.by TU Electric and TAEX, Overton, 1991.
- Cowley, J., L.R. Sprott, B.B. Carpenter, G.M. Clary, G.C. Cornforth, J.B. Johnson, J.C. Paschal, S.P. Hammack, K.W. Stokes, J.G. Pena, S.H. Amosson, N.J. Adams, and S.J. Bevers, *Cow/calf Production Record Software*, Texas Agr.Ext.Svc.Bull.B-5000, 1991.
- Davis, E.E., *How Long Will This Market Last?*, Texas Livestock Market Comments, Volume 20, Number 13, August 16, 1991.
- Davis, E.E., Market News Creating Marketing Problems, Western Livestock Round-Up, July, 1991.
- Davis, E.E., Mexico Feeder Cattle Imports Impact US Prices, Western Livestock Round-Up, December, 1991.
- Davis, E.E., Price Roll-Backs Looming for Feeder, Fed Cattle, Western Livestock Round-Up, October, 1991.
- Davis, E.E., *Stocker Cattle Profitability Picture-1992*, Texas Livestock Market Comments, Volume 20, Number 15, September 4, 1991.
- Davis, E.E., Structural Changes Evident in Lamb Packing, Western Livestock Round-Up, March, 1991.
- Davis, E.E., *Texas Sheep and Goat Predator Losses Exceed \$9 Million*, Texas Livestock Market Comments, Volume 20, Number 9, May 23, 1991.
- Davis, E.E., and J.M. Clark, Texas Livestock Market Comments: 1991, Volume 20, No, 1-22, 1991.
- Davis, E.E., C.P. Rosson III., G.W. Williams, and D.S. Hale, *World Beef Industry in the 21st Century*, Houston Livestock Show and Rodeo and Texas Agricultural Extension Service, February 19, 1991.
- Everson, E., D. Rempe, and W.J. Thompson, *Farm Records Analysis Summary-Management Information: 1990*, 1990 Educational Summary Report. Department of Agricultural Economics, Cooperative Extension Service, Kansas State University, 1991.
- Haby, M.G., R.E. Tillman, and L. Gibbs, *The Texas Shrimp Industry: A Summary of Production, Processing, and Marketing Activities*, Extension Economics Staff Paper.(March), 1991.
- Knutson, R.D., 1990 Farm Bill: The Longer Term, Texas Agricultural Forum, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, Lubbock, Texas, March 25, pp 32-84, 1991.
- Lacewell, R.D., J.F. Schmucker, D.J. Leatham, R.B. Schwart Jr., A.C. Lovell, and J.M. Sweeten, *Dairy Waste Management Estimator Worksheet*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, 1991.
- Massey, B., S.H. Amosson, and others, *Economic Impact of the Russian Wheat Aphids in the Western United States* 1989-1990 139, with members of the Russian Wheat Aphid Task Force, Great Plains Ag Council Publication No.139, 1991.
- McGrann, J.M., E.D. Hamilton, L.L. Falconer, J.L. Parker, and J.S. Neibergs, *Production Performance Calculation Software for the Cow Calf Enterprise*, Department of Agricultural Economics, SPA-1, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, College Station, TX.September, 1991.

- McGrann, J.M., J.L. Parker, and L.L. Falconer, *SPA Stocker/Feeder Enterprise Financial Performance Calculation Worksheet*, SPA-30, Department of Agricultural Economics, College Station, TX.September, 1991.
- Pena, J.G., A summary of the crop production resource base, major value-added agribusiness, water resources, population and capital available for loans in the Southwest region, Production in Southwest Texas, Prepared as a special request by the Wintergarden Extra Long Staple Association to be presented to a visiting Japanese firm completing a feasibility study to establish a textile mill in this region July, 1991.
- Pena, J.G., and J. Lipe, Economic Aspects of Apple Orchard Establishment, Unnumbered Extension fact sheet, 1991.
- Powell, A., and R.B. Schwart Jr., *Dairy Waste Management Systems in Texas*, TAEX, TAMUS, College Station, April 4, 1991.
- Schwart Jr., R.B., *Farm Bureau Federal Order hearing Testimony*, prepared by R.Schwart and presented by Don Smith Nov.15, Arlington, Texas, 1991.
- Schwart Jr., R.B., Financial Condition and Management of Texas Dairies, TAEX Center, Overton, TX, 1991.
- Schwart Jr., R.B., *Outlook 1992-DAIRY*, Florida Food and Resource Economics, IFAS U of F NOV-DEC Number 103. Gainesville, Fla, 1991.
- Schwart Jr., R.B., *Questions About Texas*, Presentation to Ohio Dairy Farmers Federation, Annual Meeting, Dublin, Ohio, January 8, 1991.
- Schwart Jr., R.B., J.F. Schmucker, R.D. Lacewell, D.J. Leatham, A.C. Lovell, and G. Allen, *Size and Waste Management Costs*, Balanced Dairying Economics, Volume 11, Number 1, January 29, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, 4 pages, 1991.
- Schwart Jr., R.B., J.L. Outlaw, J.W. Richardson, R.D. Knutson, and J. Holt, *Will There Continue to Be a Regional Shift in the Dairy Industry?*, Balanced Dairying, Volume 11, Number 3, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, March 28, 1991.
- Adams, N.J., U.U. Alexander, S.J. Bevers, and E.P. Boring III., *District III. Interdisciplinary Wheat and Stocker Management Project-Report*, 1990, Texas Agricultural Extension Service Report. July, 1990.
- Alexander, U.U., S.J. Bevers, and E.P. Boring III., *District 3 Interdisciplinary Cotton Production Project-Progress Report*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service Report. January 1990, 1990.
- Alexander, U.U., S.J. Bevers, and E.P. Boring III., *District III. Interdisciplinary Cotton Production Project-Progress Report and Three Year Summary*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service Report.January 1991, 1990.
- Amosson, S.H., *Economics of Chemigation*, In 1990 Chemigation Workbook. Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Bulletin B-1652.(Reprinted in 1991), 1990.
- Amosson, S.H., Section 18 Ally and 2,4D Economic Impact Analysis, Prepared at the request of Texas Wheat Producers Association and presented to the Texas Department of Agriculture and the Environmental Protection Agency.May, 1990.
- Amosson, S.H., *Section 18C Beacon Impact Analysis*, Prepared at the request of the Texas Corn Producers Association and presented to the Texas Department of Agriculture and the Environmental Protection Agency. January, 1990.
- Amosson, S.H., *Texas Crop Enterprise Budgets: Texas Panhandle District Projected for 1990*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Bulletin B-1241 (C01).(33 budgets), 1990.

- Amosson, S.H., *Texas Livestock Enterprise Budgets: Texas Panhandle District Projected for 1990*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Bulletin B-1241 (L01).(3 budgets). Edwards, R., S. Amosson and J. Smith. The Impact of Agribusiness in the Texas High Plains Trade Area. Texas Agricultural Extension Service, 1990.
- Amosson, S.H., J.F. Thigpen III., and C.W. Ramsey, *Managing Wildlife in Northwest Texas*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service Manual, 1990.
- Bevers, S.J., *Army Cut Worm Impact Analysis*, Report sent to D.G.Nelson, Executive Vice President, Texas Wheat Producers Association for request to Texas Department of Agriculture for Crisis Determination and Section 18 Emergency Use of ASANA on Army-Cut Worms in Wheat.February, 1990.
- Clary, G.M., Feasibility of Establishing a Farmers Market in Henderson County, Report requested by CEA-Ag, Henderson Co, 1990.
- Clary, G.M., and S.A. Reeves, *Investing in Hay Storage Facilities*, Field Day Report-1990, Overton Res.Ctr.Tech.Rpt.90-1, TAES, Texas A&M Univ, 1990.
- Clary, G.M., V.A. Haby, A.T. Leonard, and J.B. Hillard, *Determining Fertilizer and Lime Rates for Maximum Profitability*, Field Day Report-1990, Overton Res.Ctr.Tech.Rpt.90-1, Texas A&M Univ, 1990.
- Davis, E.E., 1991 Market Influencing Factors, Texas Livestock Market Comments, Volume 19, Number 19, November, 1990.
- Davis, E.E., Cattle Prices Highest on Record, Texas Livestock Market Comments, Volume 19, Number 21, December, 1990.
- Davis, E.E., For Over wintering Profits, Stock Operators Must Counter Price Trends, Western Livestock Round-Up, October, 1990.
- Davis, E.E., *Texas Livestock Cash Receipts Continue to Grow*, Texas Livestock Market Comments, Volume 19, No 10, June, 1990.
- Davis, E.E., Winter Stocker Enterprises Offer High Risk for-1991, Texas Livestock Market Comments, Volume 19, Number 15, September, 1990.
- Davis, E.E., and C.P. Rosson III., *Assessing US Beef Export Markets*, Food and Fiber Economics, Volume 19, Number 4, May, 1990.
- Davis, E.E., and C.P. Rosson III., *US Beef Industry Must Be Competitive in World Market*, Western Livestock Round-Up, June, 1990.
- Davis, E.E., and J.M. Clark, Texas Livestock Market Comments: 1990, Volume 19, No, 1-22, 1990.
- Haby, M.G., and W.R. Younger, *Texas Crawfish Aquaculture: An Analysis of a Producer Survey Focusing on Current Industry Conditions, Marketing Plans and Ideas for The Future*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service Bulletin B (April), 1990.
- Hall, C.R., and S.W. Fuller, *Trends of the Spinach Industry in Texas and the United States*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, B-1661, 1990.
- Knutson, R.D., C.R. Taylor, J.B. Penson Jr., and E.G. Smith, *Executive Summary, Economic Impacts of Reduced Chemical Use*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, College Station, Texas, May, 1990.
- Knutson, R.D., E.G. Smith, J.B. Penson Jr., and C.R. Taylor, *Implications of Chemical Use Reduction For Texas Agriculture*, Agricultural Chemical Use Policy Conference, Texas Agricultural Forum, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, The Texas A&M University System, Lubbock, Texas, March 26, pp 34-50, 1990.

- McGrann, J.M., K.L. Karkosh, L.L. Falconer, and J.S. Neibergs, *AFAES-Agricultural Financial Analysis Expert Systems*, TAES, July, 1990.
- Schwart Jr., R.B., Dairy Waste Management Systems, TAEX, TAMUS, College Station, 1990.
- Adams, N.J., U.U. Alexander, S.J. Bevers, and E.P. Boring III., *District III. Interdisciplinary Wheat and Stocker Management Project-1989 Summary*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service Report. September 1989, 1989.
- Amosson, S.H., *Section 18 Impact Analysis of Diquat in Wheat*, Prepared at the request of the Texas Wheat Producers Association and presented to the Texas Department of Agriculture and Environmental Protection Agency. May, 1989.
- Amosson, S.H., *Section 18 Lorsban Impact Analysis*, Prepared at the request of the Texas Wheat Producers Association and presented to the Texas Department of Agriculture and Environmental Protection Agency.November, 1989.
- Amosson, S.H., *Texas Crop Enterprise Budgets: Texas Panhandle District Projected for 1989*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Bulletin B-1241 (C01).(33 budgets), 1989.
- Amosson, S.H., *Texas Livestock Enterprise Budgets: Texas Panhandle District Projected for 1989*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Bulletin B-1241 (L01).(3 budgets), 1989.
- Amosson, S.H., and M.L. Waller, *Producer Marketing Club Handbook*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service Manual, 1989.
- Ashley, L., and J.G. Pena, *Financial Needs To Get Into The Fruit Business*, Proceedings of the Annual Texas Fruit Growers Association, 1989.
- Clary, G.M., Deer Lease Budget Worksheet, 1989.
- Davis, E.E., *Cattlemen Face Rebuilding Beef Demand*, Texas Livestock Market Comments, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Vol 18, Number 5, March 22, 1989.
- Davis, E.E., *EC-12 Beef Product Ban*, Texas Livestock Market Comments, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Volume 18, Number 2, January 30, 1989.
- Davis, E.E., *Expansion How Many?*, Texas Livestock Market Comments, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Volume 18, Number 4, February 8, 1989.
- Davis, E.E., *Profit Opportunities for Fall-Spring Stockers*, Food and Fiber Economics, Volume 18, Number 6, October, 1989.
- Davis, E.E., and J.L. Clark, *Texas Livestock Prices and Statistics: 1989*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, B-1621, April, 1989.
- Falconer, L.L., J.M. McGrann, and R.B. Schwart Jr., *Dairy Cow Purchase Price Analysis Calculation Template*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, College Station, TX.November, 1989.
- Griffin, R.C., and A. Tanyeri-Abur, *Case Studies on the Value of Water in Texas*, College Station: Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, July, DIR 89-1, 1989.
- Knipe, C.L., G.W. Williams, J. Sebranek, and R. Rust, *Processing Methods to Compensate for Poor Quality Meat from Porcine Stress Syndrome in Hogs*, Swine Research Report, Iowa State University Extension Service, 1989.

- Knutson, R.D., and D.U. Fisher, *Executive Summary, Focus on the Future: Options in Developing a New National Rural Policy*, College Station: Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University System, May, 1989.
- Knutson, R.D., E.G. Smith, and M.L. Waller, *Grain Stocks Policy: miss*, Economic and Policy Information for Missouri Agriculture, University Extension, University of Missouri, Lincoln University, Volume XXXII, Number 2, February, 1989.
- Outlaw, J.L., R.D. Knutson, and D.U. Fisher, *Rural Development and Rural Education in the Southwest: Implication s for Education Policy*, Presented at five workshops conducted by the Southwest Educational Development Laboratory, Little Rock, Arkansas, September 14, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, September 15, Baton Rouge, Louisiana, September 21, Santa Fe, New Mexico, September 25, and Austin, Te, 1989.
- Pena, J.G., D.A. Klinefelter, and G.C. Cornforth, *Financial Management: The Key To Farm-Firm Business Management*, Farm Management Handbook, 1989.
- Smith, E.G., and R.D. Knutson, *Agriculture Today and Tomorrow: The Cooperative Challenge*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, B College Station, Texas, 1989.
- Waller, M.L., C.G. Anderson, and E.E. Davis, *Commodity Marketing Clubs*, Food and Fiber Economics, Volume 18, Number 3, June, 1989.
- Amosson, S.H., Losses from Russian Wheat Aphid Infestations and Wheat Streak Mosaic in 1988 Texas Wheat Crop, Prepared for the Texas Wheat Producers Association. November, 1988.
- Amosson, S.H., *Texas Crop Enterprise Budgets: Texas Panhandle District Projected for 1988*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Bulletin B-1241 (C01).(33 budgets), 1988.
- Amosson, S.H., *Texas Livestock Enterprise Budgets: Texas Panhandle District Projected for 1988*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Bulletin B-1241 (L01).(3 budgets), 1988.
- Davis, E.E., Decision Guide to Hedging, Farm Management Handbook, LM-2, August, 1988.
- Davis, E.E., Hedging-Know Your Basis, Farm Management Handbook, LM-3, August, 1988.
- Davis, E.E., *Impacts of Liberalization of Japanese Beef Market*, Texas Livestock Market Comments, Vol 17, Number 14, September 6, 1988.
- Davis, E.E., *Livestock Benefits From the Drought Bill*, Texas Livestock Market Comments, Volume 17, Number 13, August 17, 1988.
- Davis, E.E., Marketing Todays Feeder Calf, Farm Management Handbook, LM-4, August, 1988.
- Davis, E.E., Meat Packing Structural Changes, Food and Fiber Economics, Volume 17, Number 9, June, 1988.
- Davis, E.E., *Tighter Profit Margins Expected For Winter Stocker Program*, Food and Fiber Economics, Volume 17, Number 13, November, 1988.
- Davis, E.E., and J.L. Clark, *Texas Livestock Market Comments: 1988*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Volume 17, Numbers 1-20, 1988.
- Davis, E.E., and others, Commodity Price and Basis Information for Selected Texas Markets: Cotton, Grain and Livestock, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, B-1520, Revised October, 1988.
- Davis, E.E., and others, *Texas Drought Management Strategies*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, July, p.40, 1988.

- Davis, E.E., C.G. Anderson, and M.L. Waller, *Futures and Agricultural Options Workbooks*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, 1988.
- Davis, E.E., E.G. Smith, T.L. Sporleder, and C.G. Anderson, *An Introduction to Agricultural Commodity Options*, Farm Management Handbook, LM-5, August, 1988.
- Gerlow, A.R., G.C. Cornforth, and J.G. Pena, *Economic Analysis of Result Demonstration*, Farm Management Handbook, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, College Station, TX, 1988.
- Pena, J.G., and J. Larsen, *The Fifty Most Often Asked Questions by Greenhouse Vegetable Producers Unnumbered Extension fact sheet*, 1988.
- Pena, J.G., C.G. Anderson, and E.G. Smith, *An Introduction To Financial Investments*, Farm Management Handbook, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, College Station, TX, 1988.
- Rister, M.E., *RICEFLEX A Computer Decision Aid for Rice Producers*, TAES News About Research and Researchers, Volume 62, Nos.7 and 8, July1988, 1988.
- Schwart Jr., R.B., *Drought Strategies for Dairy Producers*, Texas Drought Management Strategies, TAEX, Summer, 1988.
- Schwart Jr., R.B., and M.L. Waller, *Texas Dairy Situation and Outlook: Coping with Caution*, Volume 8, Number 3, July, 1988.
- Schwart Jr., R.B., E.G. Smith, and R.D. Knutson, *A Profile of the Texas Milk Production System*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Department of Agricultural Economics College Station, TX, Agricultural and Food Policy Center, Working Paper, 1988.
- Schwart Jr., R.B., R.D. Knutson, R.A. Cropp, H.M. Harris Jr., R.E. Jacobson, and A.M. Novakovic, *Dairy Price and Income Support Policy*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, B1588, College Station, Texas, February, 1988.
- Schwart Jr., R.B., R.D. Knutson, R.A. Cropp, H.M. Harris Jr., R.E. Jacobson, and A.M. Novakovic, *Dairy Price Income Support Policy*, TAEX, TAMU, February, 1988.
- Smith, E.G., and R.D. Knutson, *Dynamics of Agriculture and the Economic Justification for Cooperatives*, Director Development Program, Texas Agricultural Cooperative Council, October 1988, Volume 17, Number 4, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, College Station, Texas, 1988.
- Amosson, S.H., *Texas Crop Enterprise Budgets: Texas Panhandle District Projected for 1987*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Bulletin B-1241 (C01).(30 budgets), 1987.
- Amosson, S.H., *Texas Livestock Enterprise Budgets: Texas Panhandle District-Projected for 1987*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Bulletin B-1241 (L01).(2 budgets), 1987.
- Davis, E.E., J.M. McGrann, L.L. Boleman, and W.L. Mies, *Retained Ownership Strategies for Cattlemen*, Extension Fact Sheet, B-1579, August, 1987.
- Knutson, R.D., and S.C. Cooke, *Is Bigger Better: Economies of Size in Agriculture*, Policy Choices for a Changing Agriculture, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, B College Station, Texas, April, 1987.
- Nelson, A.G., *The Future of Agriculture in Oregon*, Western Oregon Fertilizer Dealers Meeting, Keizer, Oregon 30 minutes, audience 50. January 20, 1987.
- Nixon, C.J., and J.W. Richardson, *The 1986 Tax Reform Act: How Does It Affect Farmers?*, Balanced Dairying, Letter, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Volume 7, Number 1, 1987.

- Pena, J.G., Adapting Leases For Successful Farming and Ranching Unnumbered Extension fact sheet. 1987.
- Pena, J.G., and A.C. Lovell, Financial Needs To Get Into The Fruit Business Unnumbered Extension fact sheet, 1987.
- Pena, J.G., G.C. Cornforth, and D.A. Klinefelter, *The Crisis In The Farm Banking System Unnumbered Extension fact sheet*, 1987.
- Schwart Jr., R.B., National Assessment of Extension Efforts to Increase Profitability of Farms through Integrated Production, Financial Management, and Marketing Program, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, July, 1987.
- Taylor, M.J., and A.G. Nelson, *State Oregon Agricultures Financial Situation: A Survey of Lenders*, Oregon State University Extension Service Special Report 806, July, 10 pp, 1987.
- Woelfel, C.G., and R.B. Schwart Jr., *Overview, Texas Dairy Industry, For: National Commission on Dairy Policy*, TAEX, July 14, 1987.
- Amosson, S.H., *Texas Crop Enterprise Budgets: Texas Panhandle District Projected for 1986*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Bulletin B-1241 (C01).(30 budgets), 1986.
- Amosson, S.H., *Texas Livestock Enterprise Budgets: Texas Panhandle District Projected for 1986*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Bulletin B-1241 (L01).(2 budgets), 1986.
- Black, W.E., and R.D. Knutson, *Agricultural Cooperatives Self Inflicted Wounds*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service Bulletin, March, 1986.
- Clary, G.M., *Competitiveness of Finishing Cattle in the Southeast*, Presented at the Alabama Marketing Finished Cattle Workshop, Animal Sci.Ext., Auburn Univ., Auburn, AL, 1986.
- Davis, E.E., Beef Cattle Marketing Alternatives, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, L-2225, September, 1986.
- Jacobson, R.E., C. Thraen, E. Jesse, R.B. Schwart Jr., L.G. Hamm, and R.A. Cropp, *Dairy Outlook: 1986-1990*, Part II of Materials Prepared by the National Dairy Herd Buyout Extension Program Committee, ESS 1250, Department of Agricultural Economics and Rural Sociology, The Ohio State University, Columbus, Ohio, January, 1986.
- Knutson, R.D., *The Agricultural Economy in Transition: Implications for Policy Education*, Agricultural Policy For the Future, Prepared for 1986National High School Debate Topic, Farm Foundation, Oak Brook, Illinois, pp 1, 1986.
- Knutson, R.D., and D.A. Klinefelter, *Policy Options for Dealing with the Farm Credit Crisis: A Summary*, The Farm Credit Crisis: Policy Options and Consequences, Texas Agricultural Extension Service Bulletin, B College Station, Texas, February, pp 53, 1986.
- Knutson, R.D., J.W. Richardson, and E.G. Smith, *The Farm Bill: Its Effect on Texas Crop Farm Profitability and Survival*, Food and Fiber Economics, ECO, Volume 15, Number 6, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, April 1986, 1986.
- Knutson, R.D., J.W. Richardson, and R.W. Jolly, *Commodity Price and Income Policies*, The Farm Credit Crisis: Policy Options and Consequences, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Bulletin B, 1986.
- Nelson, A.G., *Agricultural Finance and Cash Flow Forecasting*, Oregon Bankers Association Agriculture Conference, Corvallis, Oregon 30 minutes, audience 90.February 14, 1986.

- Nelson, A.G., State of Oregon Agriculture- Problems and Prospects vs. Research and Cooperative Extension, National Agricultural Research and Extension Users Advisory Board Meeting, Portland, Oregon 30 minutes, audience 25.August 6, 1986.
- Nelson, A.G., and A.M. Morrow, *Understanding the Tax Reform Act of 1986*, Oregon State University Extension Service Special Report 789, November, 35 pp, 1986.
- Nixon, C.J., and J.W. Richardson, *Federal Income Tax Considerations for Dairy Buyout*, Part VI of Materials Prepared by the National Dairy Herd Extension Program Committee, College of Agriculture and Life Sciences, Department of Agricultural Economics, Cornell University, A.E.Ext.86, 1986.
- Pena, J.G., *Hydroponics Worldwide: State of the Art in Soilless Crop Production*, Master Guide to Planning Profitable Hydroponic and Soilless/Controlled Environment Agriculture Operations Worldwide, First Edition, 1986.
- Pena, J.G., Summary of the Agricultural Production and Production Opportunities in the Southwest Texas Region 1988,1987, Prepared at the request of a seven-county economic development council. The information has been used in their bulletins to attract value-added industries and to apply for development grants, 1986.
- Pena, J.G., *Using and Understanding Budgets in Total Ranch Management*, Total Ranch Management (TRM) Handbook, Chapter B, p, 1-83, 1986.
- Pena, J.G., and R. Trimble, *Pecan Orchard Economics, Orchards Establishment, Development and Management Unnumbered Extension fact sheet*, 1986.
- Schwart Jr., R.B., A Texas Base plan, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, 1986.
- Schwart Jr., R.B., *The 1986-87 Southern Dairy Situation and Outlook*, The Southern Agricultural Outlook Conference, Georgia Agricultural Extension Service, September 30, Atlanta, Georgia, 1986.
- Schwart Jr., R.B., T.O. Knight, J.W. Richardson, C.J. Nixon, and C.L. Israelsen, *The Dairy Buyout*, Kansas State University, Extension Agricultural Marketing/Management Teleconference, Summary published for program held February 12, 1986.
- Schwart Jr., R.B., T.O. Knight, J.W. Richardson, C.J. Nixon, and C.L. Israelsen, *The Dairy Buyout Program*, Balanced Dairying, Volume 6, Number 1, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, January, 1986.
- Ashley, L., and J.G. Pena, *Microcomputers for Farm and Ranch Management*, Accounting and Finance, Chapter 7, TAEX Bulletin, B-1516, 1985.
- Davis, E.E., and J.M. McGrann, *Beef Cattle Restocking Alternatives*, Food and Fiber Economics, Volume 14, Number 4, September, 1985.
- Eleveld, B., A.G. Nelson, and W.N. Musser, *Farm Financial Management in the 1980s*, Oregon State University Department of Agricultural and Resource Economics in cooperation with Oregon Wheat Growers League, Pendleton Oregon, 1985.
- Knutson, R.D., *Long Forces Affect Agriculture*, Managing for Survival 1986, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, November, 1985.
- Knutson, R.D., E.E. Davis, and C.G. Anderson, *Long-Term Forces Affect Agriculture*, Managing for Survival 1986, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, p.1, 1985.

- Knutson, R.D., E.E. Davis, M.K. Wohlgenant, and J.M. Trapp, *Declining Beef Consumption: Insight Into Its Causes and Potential Solutions*, Food and Fiber Economics, Volume 14, Number 5, October, 1985.
- Knutson, R.D., J.W. Richardson, and J.B. Penson Jr., *Farm Debt, Farm Policy and Survival of Family Farms*, Food and Fiber Economics, ECO, Volume 14, Number 7, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, November, 1985.
- Knutson, R.D., J.W. Richardson, and M.E. Rister, *Farm Bill: Rice Producer Impact*, Food And Fiber Economics, Special Rice Edition, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, December, 1985.
- Nelson, A.G., *Changing Agricultural Land Values and Ownership in the U. S*, Fall Meeting of Oregon Society of Farm Managers and Rural Appraisers, Newport, Oregon.60 minutes, audience 70.October 11, 1985.
- Nelson, A.G., Family Businesses: The Secrets to Getting and Keeping Your Family Involved, Northwest Meat Processors Association Annual Convention, Portland, Oregon 60 minutes, audience 150.February 23, 1985.
- Nelson, A.G., *Managing the Farm Casino*, Managing Agricultural Technology for Profit Conference, Chateau Lake Louise, Alberta Canada. Two 3-hour sessions, audience 180. March 12-14, 1985.
- Nelson, A.G., *Survival Economics for the Eighties*, Oregon Wheat Growers League Convention, Portland, Oregon (with Bart Eleveld).3 hours, audience 100.December 2, 1985.
- Nelson, A.G., *The Agricultural Finance Situation: When Will it Get Better?*, Annual Stockholders Meeting of Central Oregon Production Credit Association, Redmond, Oregon 30 minutes, audience 200. February 9, 1985.
- Nelson, A.G., and G.S. Willett, *Recent Changes in Federal Income Tax Laws Affecting Farmers and Ranchers*, Oregon State University Extension Service PNW 263, January, 12 pp, 1985.
- Nelson, A.G., and S. Miles, *Trends in Oregon Farmland Value*, Oregon State University Extension Service Fact Sheet 268, Revised July, 2pp, 1985.
- Richardson, J.W., E.G. Smith, C.G. Anderson, E.E. Davis, and R.D. Smith, *Commodity Price and Basis Information For Selected Texas Markets: Cotton, Grains and Livestock*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Bulletin B, 1985.
- Schwart Jr., R.B., *The Economic Environment of the Dairy Industry*, Dairy Policy Options for 1985, TAEX, January 1, 1985.
- Siebert, J.W., *Mandatory Production Controls*, Dairy Policy Options for 1985, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, 1985.
- Siebert, J.W., *Viewpoint-A Few Words from The Bad Guys*, Dairy Marketing Notes, Department of Agricultural Economics, Cornell University.(Winter): 4, 1985.
- Anderson, C.G., E.G. Smith, R.D. Knutson, and J.W. Richardson, 1985 Cotton Program Participation Decision, Food and Fiber Economics, ECO, Volume 13, Number 11, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, November, 1984.
- Black, W.E., and R.D. Knutson, *Attitudes and Opinions of Texas Agricultural Cooperative Members: bul*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Bulletin August, 1984.
- Black, W.E., C.G. Anderson, E.G. Smith, and R.B. Schwart Jr., *Issues in Agriculture-1984*, Critical Decisions, January, 1984.
- Clary, G.M., R.A. Dietrich, and D.E. Farris, *Interregional Competition in the U.S. Cattle Feeding/Fed Beef Economy*, Beef Cattle Research in Texas, Texas A&M Univ, 1984.

- Davis, E.E., and E.G. Smith, *Manage Commodity Risk with Options*, Planning for Profit 1985, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, December, pp 8, 1984.
- Davis, E.E., and others, *Agricultural Commodity Options-A Price Risk Management Tool*, Food and Fiber Economics, Volume 13, Number 6, August, 1984.
- Knutson, R.D., *Farm Bill Prospects*, Planning for Profit 1985, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, December, 1984.
- Knutson, R.D., and J.W. Richardson, *Refinancing Agriculture*, Food and Fiber Economics, ECO, Volume 13, Number 8, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, October, 1984.
- Knutson, R.D., M.S. Paggi, C.G. Anderson, and E.G. Smith, Farm Policy Decision-and Beyond, Critical Decisions, January, 1984.
- Pena, J.G., A.C. Lovell, and R.H. Kensing, The Economic Recovery Tax Act of 1981, TAEX Bulletin, B-1456, 1984.
- Pena, J.G., and W.J. Fambrough, *Better Estate Planning. The Preparation and Probate of a Will Unnumbered Extension fact sheet*, 1984.
- Putler, D.S., J.W. Siebert, and D.J. Aguiar, *Sales Potential for California Specialty Cheeses*, The California Milk Advisory Board.October.37p, 1984.
- Smith, E.G., J.W. Richardson, and R.D. Knutson, 1985 Feed Grain Program Participation Decisions, Food and Fiber Economics, ECO, Volume 13, Number 10, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, October, 1984.
- Anderson, C.G., R.D. Knutson, M.S. Paggi, and E.G. Smith, *Farm Policy Decisions-1984 and Beyond*, Critical Decisions, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, December 1983, 1983.
- Black, W.E., C.G. Anderson, E.G. Smith, and R.B. Schwart Jr., *Farm Policy Decision-1984 and Beyond*, Critical Decisions 1984, TAEX, December, 1983.
- Davis, E.E., Hog and Pig Outlook-, Food and Fiber Economics, Volume 12, Number 2, February, 1983.
- Davis, E.E., The Agricultural Trap, Food and Fiber Economics, Volume 12, Number 2, February, 1983.
- Davis, E.E., and E. Uvacek Jr., Farm Policy Impacts Livestock Decisions, Critical Decisions 1984, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, December, 1983.
- Frey, T.L., A.G. Nelson, and E. Cull, *You and Your Income Statement*, Skokie, Illinois Century Communications, Inc., 31 pp, 1983.
- Haby, M.G., and J.T. Davis, *Marketing Concerns for Texas Pond Crawfish*, Proceedings of the 1983 Crawfish Production and Marketing Workshop, editor, Texas Agricultural Extension Service Publication (unnumbered) (November), pp 44-51, 1983.
- Knutson, R.D., E.G. Smith, J.W. Richardson, and others, *Payment in Kind*, ECO, Volume 11, Number 1, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, 1983.
- Knutson, R.D., J.W. Richardson, E.G. Smith, and W.E. Black, *Texas Producer Attitudes Toward Farm Program Base Issues*, Food and Fiber Economics, ECO, Volume 12, Number 8, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, 1983.
- Nelson, A.G., and T.L. Frey, You and Your Cash Flow, Skokie, Illinois Century Communications, Inc., 52 pp, 1983.

- Schwart Jr., R.B., J.W. Richardson, and A.C. Lovell, *Impacts of Alternative Dairy Price Support Programs on a Typical Dairy in Central Texas*, Balanced Dairying, Volume III., Number 4, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, 1983.
- Smith, E.G., J.W. Richardson, and R.D. Knutson, 1984 Feed Grain Program Participation Decisions, Food and Fiber Economics, ECO, Vol 12, Number 10, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, 1983.
- Smith, E.G., J.W. Richardson, and R.D. Knutson, 1984 Wheat Farm Program Participation Decisions, Food and Fiber Economics, ECO, Volume 12, Number 6, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, 1983.
- Stegelin, F.E., and J.W. Richardson, *Agribusiness Sales and the ARP and PIK Programs*, Food and Fiber Economics, ECO, Volume 11, Number 3, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, 1983.
- Clary, G.M., and R.A. Dietrich, *Cattle Feedlot Decision Strategies Under Alternative Price Relationships*, PR-3955 in Beef Cattle Res.in TX., Anim.Sci.Dept, Texas A&M Univ, 1982.
- Clary, G.M., R.A. Dietrich, and D.E. Farris, *Retail Meat Operations in Texas*, PR-3956 in Beef Cattle Research in Texas, Anim. Sci. Dept., Texas A&M Univ, 1982.
- Davis, E.E., *Decision Guide to Hedging*, Profitable Decision Making in 1982, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, January, 1982.
- Davis, E.E., *Marketing Strategies for Beef Cattle Enterprises*, Food and Fiber Economics, Volume 11, Number 13, November, 1982.
- Davis, E.E., Sheep: 1982, Food and Fiber Economics, Volume 11, Number 1, January, 1982.
- Knutson, R.D., *The Farm Organizations*, Big Farmer Entrepreneur, National Farm Databank Inc., Frankfurt, Illinois, October, p.18, 1982.
- Lemieux, C.M., E.G. Smith, J.W. Richardson, and R.D. Knutson, *The AllCrop Insurance Decision*, Food and Fiber Economics, AECO, Volume 11, Number 2, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, February, 1982.
- Richardson, J.W., C.J. Nixon, and B.L. Haney, *How Texas Farmers and Ranchers Can Benefit from the Economic Recovery Tax Act*, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, News Release, 1982.
- Richardson, J.W., E.G. Smith, and R.D. Knutson, *Implications of a Farmer Cotton Reserve*, Food and Fiber Economics, AECO, Volume 11, Number 7, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, 1982.
- Smith, R.D., E.E. Davis, and others, *Developing Marketing Strategies*, 1983 Farm and Ranch Planning Guide, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, October, 1982.
- Thomas, W.B., E.E. Davis, and others, *Swine Production Considerations Outlines*, 1983 Farm and Ranch Planning Guide, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, October, 1982.
- Davis, E.E., Hog Update, Texas Agricultural Facts, Texas Department of Agriculture, July, 1981.
- Davis, E.E., and T.L. Sporleder, *CATTLEX: A Computerized Market for Feeder Cattle*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, L-1842, March, 1981.

- Dietrich, R.A., S.H. Amosson, and J.A. Hopkin, *Economic Analysis of U.S. Bovine Brucellosis Program and selected Program Alternatives*, Beef Cattle Research in Texas, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, RP-3803, 1981.
- Frey, T.L., A.G. Nelson, and E. Cull, *You and Your Balance Sheet*, Skokie, Illinois Century Communications, Inc., 43 pp, 1981.
- Griffin, W.L., J.P. Nichols, W.E. Grant, and J.P. Warren, Analysis of Management Alternatives for the Texas Shrimp Fishery, DIR-81-1, Staff Paper Number 1, Department of Agricultural Economics, TAES, TAMU, February, 1981
- Knutson, R.D., C.A. Hunter Jr., and R.B. Schwart Jr., *The Texas Dairy Industry: Trends and Issues*, B-1362, June, 1981.
- Schwart Jr., R.B., The Dairy Situation, Balanced Dairying Economics, TAEX, April, 1981.
- Amosson, S.H., Pasture Management Strategies for Iowa Dairymen, Iowa University, Ames, Iowa, 1980.
- Davis, E.E., Hog and Pig Outlook: 1980, Texas Agricultural Facts, Texas Department of Agriculture, July, 1980.
- Knutson, R.D., W.E. Black, and P.M. Emerson, *Family Farm Survival: Farm Structure Issues and Policies*, Food and Agriculture Policy Issues for the s, B1313, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, June, pp 31, 1980.
- Schwart Jr., R.B., C.A. Hunter Jr., and R.D. Knutson, *Interest Grows in Reconstituted Milk Products*, TAEX Memorandum, October, 1980.
- Siebert, J.W., *Financial Performance of Country Elevators*, EC-516.West Lafayette, Purdue University, Department of Agricultural Economics, September, 1980.
- Siebert, J.W., and S.P. Erickson, *A Comparative Financial Analysis of Nine Midwestern Farm Builders*, EC-510, West Lafayette, Purdue University, Department of Agricultural Economics, May, 1980.
- Davis, E.E., Buying Feeder Cattle with Futures Contracts, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, L-1715, March, 1979.
- Davis, E.E., Goat and Mohair Outlook, Food and Fiber Economics, Volume 8, Number 2, February, 1979.
- Davis, E.E., Hog Outlook, Food and Fiber Economics, Volume 8, Number 2, February, 1979.
- Davis, E.E., Sheep and Lamb Outlook, Food and Fiber Economics, Volume 5, Number 8, September, 1979.
- Davis, E.E., Sheep and Wool Outlook, Food and Fiber Economics, Volume 8, Number 2, February, 1979.
- Davis, E.E., and T.L. Sporleder, *Computers for Feeder Cattle Marketing*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, L-1714, March, 1979.
- Griffin, W.L., G.C. Tydlacka, J.P. Nichols, and W.E. Grant, *A Model for the Management of the Texas Brown Shrimp Fishery*, DIR-79-1, Staff Paper Number 8, Department of Agricultural Economics, TAES, TAMU, November, 1979.
- Knutson, R.D., *ESCS as Perceived by Others*, Digest of ESCS Regional Conferences, Memphis, Tennessee, ESCS, USDA, Washington, D.C., April, p.52, 1979.
- Knutson, R.D., R. Floyd, and J.W. Richardson, *Foreign Investment in Agricultural Land*, Food and Fiber Economics AECO Volume 8, Number 4, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, April, 1979.

- Pena, J.G., *Texas Crop Enterprise Budgets*, Southwest Texas District, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, published every year, 1979.
- Pena, J.G., *Texas Livestock Enterprise Budgets*, Southwest Texas District, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Uvalde, TX, published every year, 1979.
- Schuh, G.E., and G.W. Williams, *Green Currencies, Exchange Rates, and Trade in US Agricultural Products*, Critical Issues for Agriculture in the 1980s: Domestic Policy, Trade, and Transportation, Special Report 79, Agricultural Extension Service, University of Minnesota, pp 235-243, 1979.
- Siebert, J.W., *Indiana Elevator Service Charges-1979*, CES Paper 55.West Lafayette, Purdue University, July 1979, 1979.
- Swartz, A.N., and W.L. Griffin, *The Effects of an Increase Price of Diesel Fuel on Gulf Shrimp Vessel Operations*, DIR-79-1, Staff Paper Number 4, Department of Agricultural Economics, TAES, TAMU, May, 1979.
- Todd, S., J.W. Siebert, and W.D. Downey, *Indiana Elevator and Farm Supply Employee Compensation Survey*, EC-496.West Lafayette, Purdue University, Department of Agricultural Economics.May 1979, 1979.
- Davis, E.E., *Buying Feeder Cattle On the Futures*, Food and Fiber Economics, Volume 7, Number 9, September, 1978.
- Davis, E.E., Cattlemen Reminded to Look Ahead, Food and Fiber Economics, Volume 7, Number 4, April, 1978.
- Davis, E.E., *Hog Outlook*, Food and Fiber Economics, Volume 7, Number 8, August, 1978.
- Davis, E.E., Hog Outlook, Food and Fiber Economics, Volume 7, Number 3, March, 1978.
- Davis, E.E., Is This Cattle Market for Real?, Food and Fiber Economics, Volume 7, Number 10, November, 1978.
- Davis, E.E., Marketing Livestock With Computers, Food and Fiber Economics, Volume 7, Number 4, April, 1978.
- Knutson, R.D., J. Bell, J.P. Nichols, R.S. Glover, G. Mathia, and D. Hacklander, *Who Will Market Your Peanuts?*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University System and US Department of Agriculture cooperating, March, 28 pp, 1978.
- Knutson, R.D., J.V. Rhodes, D.R. Henderson, R. Hepp, and J. Early, *Who Will Market Your Beef?*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University System and US Department of Agriculture cooperating, March, 32 pp, 1978.
- Knutson, R.D., M. Turner, R. Heifner, E. Nichols, and R. Wisner, *Who Will Market Your Grain?*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University System and US Department of Agriculture cooperating, March, 30 pp, 1978.
- Knutson, R.D., R.E. Jacobson, H.M. Harris Jr., F. Webster, and P. Christ, *Who Will Market Your Milk?*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University System and US Department of Agriculture cooperating, March, 39 pp, 1978.
- Knutson, R.D., T.L. Sporleder, J. Haskell, D. Ethridge, and R. Finch, *Who Will Market Your Cotton?*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University System and US Department of Agriculture cooperating, March, 32 pp, 1978.
- Knutson, R.D., W. Barr, and W.E. Black, *Who Will Market Your Products?*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University System and US Department of Agriculture cooperating, March, 31 pp, 1978.

- Nelson, A.G., G.L. Casler, and O.L. Walker, *Making Farm Decisions in a Risky World: A Guidebook*, Oregon State University Extension Service, July, 97 pp, 1978.
- Cook, G.H., and A.G. Nelson, Estimated Wheat Production and Marketing Costs on a 2,000-Acre Dryland Farm, Oregon Columbia Plateau, 1977-78, Oregon State University Extension Service, November 1977, 12 pp, 1977.
- Davis, E.E., Hog and Pig Price Prospects, Food and Fiber Economics, Volume 6, Number 10, November, 1977.
- Davis, E.E., Hog and Pig Situation, Food and Fiber Economics, Volume 6, Number 6, August, 1977.
- Davis, E.E., Hog Outlook: May 1977, Food and Fiber Economics, Volume 6, Number 5, May, 1977.
- Davis, E.E., Impact of Beef Imports, Food and Fiber Economics, Volume 6, Number 7, September, 1977.
- Davis, E.E., Markets for Texas Hogs, Food and Fiber Economics, Volume 6, Number 3, February, 1977.
- Davis, E.E., Texas Sheep and Lambs, Food and Fiber Economics, Volume 6, Number 10, November, 1977.
- Knutson, R.D., *Cooperatives Provide Family Farmer Some Alternative Strategies*, Committed to Americas Future, American Cooperation, American Institute of Cooperation, Washington, D.C., June 1977, pp 236, 1977.
- Pena, J.G., *Pecan, and Tree Nut Situation*, Unnumbered Monograph is updated and released three times a year, 1977.
- Cook, G.H., and A.G. Nelson, *Estimated Wheat Production and Marketing Costs on a 2,000-Acre Dryland Farm, Oregon Columbia Plateau*, 1976, Oregon State University Extension Service, November 1976, 10 pp, 1976.
- Davis, E.E., 1977 Beef Picture Bright-If?, Food and Fiber Economics, Volume 5, Number 5, June, 1976.
- Davis, E.E., Livestock Market Outlook, Food and Fiber Economics, Volume 5, Number 2, April, 1976.
- Davis, E.E., Pork Prospects Poor, Food and Fiber Economics, Volume 5, Number 10, November, 1976.
- Knutson, R.D., Challenges Facing Cooperatives, MidReporter, MidDairymen, Inc., February, pp 10, 1976.
- Knutson, R.D., and O.D. Forker, *The Options in Perspective: Is There a Better Way?*, Marketing Alternatives for Agriculture, National Public Policy Education Committee Publication Number 7, New York State College of Agriculture and Life Sciences, Cornell University, Ithaca, New York, November, Leaflet Number 13, 1976.
- Knutson, R.D., D.C. Dahl, and J.B. Armstrong, *Fine Tuning the Present System*, Marketing Alternatives for Agriculture: Is There a Better Way?, National Public Policy Education Committee Publication Number 7, New York State College of Agriculture and Life Sciences, Cornell University, Ithaca, New York, November, Leaflet Number 12, 1976.
- Nelson, A.G., and D.L. Holst, *Estimating Economic Returns to Irrigation Development: Northern Morrow County and Northwest Umatilla County, Oregon*, Working Paper No 3, Oregons Northern Columbia River Basin Irrigation System Development Project, May 19, 29 pp, 1976.
- Cook, G.H., and A.G. Nelson, *Estimated Wheat Production and Marketing Costs on a 2,000 Dryland Farm Oregon Columbia Plateau 1975*, Oregon State University Extension Service, December 1975, 9 pp, 1975.
- Davis, E.E., Livestock Situation and Outlook, Food and Fiber Economics, Volume 4, Number 1, January, 1975.
- Doster, D.H., B.A. McCarl, and P.R. Robbins, *Purdue Crop Budget*, Extension Circular 447, Purdue University Extension Service, 1975.

- Davis, E.E., Forage Feeding and Marketing Flexibilities, Food and Fiber Economics, Volume 3, April, 1974.
- Hayenga, W.A., R.D. Lacewell, and W.L. Griffin, Estimated Costs and Returns for Gulf of Mexico Shrimp Vessels, Cooperative Texas Agricultural Extension Service-Texas Agricultural Experiment Station MP-1138, July, 1974.
- Pope, L.S., E.E. Davis, and others, *Beef Cattle Crisis*, Special report, College of Agriculture, Texas A&M University, August, pp 47, 1974.
- Davis, E.E., Hog and Sheep Outlook 73, Food and Fiber Economics, Volume 2, Number 4, April, 1973.
- Knutson, R.D., *Regulatory Milk Pricing Problems and Issues*, Current Problems in the Milk Industry, Cooperative Extension Service, The Ohio State University, Columbus, Ohio, March, pp 37, 1973.
- Richardson, J.W., and D.D. Badger, *Environmental and Economic Impacts of Alternative Methods of Insect Management on Cotton in Oklahoma*, Oklahoma Current Farm Economics, Volume 46, Number 4 (December): 18, 1973.
- Nelson, A.G., Farm Labor Trends and Farm Management Alternatives, Presentation prepared for the Information Subcommittee of the Governors Migrant Housing Task Force, June 27, 1972.
- Richardson, J.W., *Interrelationships of Pesticide Restriction, Environmental Quality, and Cost to Society*, Oklahoma Current Farm Economics, Volume 45, Number 4 (December): 5, 1972.
- Knutson, R.D., *Cooperatives as Bargaining Tools*, Teaching Units in Agricultural Marketing for Extension Agents, edited by W.S.Farris, Purdue University and USDA, December, Unit 8, pp 131, 1971.
- Knutson, R.D., and L.D. Jones, *Dairy Cooperative Bargaining for 1970s*, Economic and Marketing Information for Indiana Farmers, Purdue University Cooperative Extension Service, Lafayette, Indiana, April 30, 1971.
- Uvacek Jr., E., and E.E. Davis, *Seasonal Change in Cattle Prices*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, L-599, September, 1971.
- Knutson, R.D., *Pros and Cons of Consolidation Discussed*, From the Firm to the Market, Milk Inc, Cleveland, p.15, 1970.

Web Materials

- Dudensing, R.M., Accessing County Business Patterns, YouTube. Posted August 11.22 views, 2011.
- Dudensing, R.M., Accessing Data Using American FactFinder2, YouTube.Posted August 11.159 views, 2011.
- Haby, M.G., R.J. Miget, and L.L. Falconer, *A Report to the Oyster Industry about Storm Damage and Recovery Recommendations*, 18-slide PowerPoint presentation (created from publication 40) for industry meetings to debut the findings from a damage assessment survey following Hurricane Ike, one in Dickinson June 9, 2009 and the other in Smith Point June 25, 2009, 2009.
- Graham, G.L., M.G. Haby, P.F. Riley, and L. Stephenson, *Improving Fuel Efficiency in The Gulf and South Atlantic Shrimp Fishery*, 26-slide PowerPoint presentation created for a series of workshops in North Carolina. April 21-25, 2008.
- Klinefelter, D.A., *Top Managers*, Session 1-20 of a Series for Agricultural Vision, Canadas Farm Business Television Program, London, Ontario, December, 2005.

- Haby, M.G., R.J. Miget, and G.L. Graham, *Technical Assistance for Shrimp Fishermen: A presentation prepared for use in the technical assistance meetings*, 41-slide PowerPoint, (January), 2004.
- Capps Jr., O.C., *Forecasting: Methods and Applications, June 2002*, Institute for Professional Education, Washington, June, 2002.
- Klinefelter, D.A., *Top Managers*, A 26-part series for AgVision, Canadas national farm business television program, London, Ontario, November, 2002.
- Capps Jr., O.C., Forecasting: Methods and Applications, dec 2000, Institute for Professional Education, Washington, December, 2000.
- Capps Jr., O.C., *Forecasting: Methods and Applications, sept 2000*, Institute for Professional Education, Washington, September, 2000.
- Davis, E.E., and C. Lupton, Wool and Mohair Trading System for Internet, animalfibersales. com, 2000.
- Anderson, C.G., J.G. Smith, and J.O. Joseph, *Cotton Price Risk Management Video Workshop*, Funded by Cotton Incorporated, Video Tape produced by Pam Alspaugh, Texas Tech University (June), 1995.
- Bell, K., C.P. Rosson III., and F.J. Adcock, *Exporting Forest Products to Mexico*, Business Export Guide, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University System, 1995.
- Bell, K., C.P. Rosson III., and F.J. Adcock, *Exporting Forest Products to Mexico: Strategies for Profit*, Video Tape, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University System, 1995.
- Nelson, A.G., *How the 1986Tax Reform Act Will Affect Agriculture*, Video tape program, Oregon State University Extension Service, December, 1986.
- Nelson, A.G., *Strategic Planning for Financial Success*, Video tape instructional module in Business Management in Agriculture series funded by the USDA Extension Service, Oregon State University Extension Service, November, 1986.
- McCarl, B.A., Computer Applications in Agricultural Economics, Course Outline for AREC 508-Submitted March 9, 1985.
- Harris, T.D., and A.G. Nelson, *Considering Your Attitudes in Making Risky Decisions*, Slide Presentation G Oregon State University Extension Service, July, 14 pp, 1978.
- Harris, T.D., and A.G. Nelson, *Controlling Risk in Your Farm Business*, Slide Presentation G-5, Oregon State University Extension Service, July 1978, 24 pp, 1978.
- Harris, T.D., and A.G. Nelson, *Dealing with Risk in Making Farm Decisions: An Introduction*, Slide Presentation G-1, Oregon State University Extension Service, July, 12 pp, 1978.
- Harris, T.D., and A.G. Nelson, *Guiding Risky Decisions with a Payoff Matrix*, Slide Presentation G-2 Oregon State University Extension Service, July, 7 pp, 1978.
- Harris, T.D., and A.G. Nelson, *Using Probabilities in Making Farm Decisions*, Slide Presentation G-3 Oregon State University Extension Service, July, 40 pp, 1978.
- Anderson, D.P., J.R. Benavidez, and F.J. Abello, "Beef Cattle Business Management Workshop", Organized Workshop Economic Session for the Beef Cattle Short Course, College Station, Texas, August 4th, 2021.

- Bradbury, J.D., C. Smith, and T.D. Lashmet, "Obama and Trump and Biden: Where are We Now on Regulation of Federal Waters Under the Clean Water Act?", State Bar of Texas John Huffaker Agricultural law Course, May, 2021.
- Carpenter, C.W., A. Van Sandt, S. Loveridge, R.M. Dudensing, and L. Niehm, "Economic Opportunity Maps Methodology", Texas A&M AgriLife Extension, Michigan State University Extension, Iowa State University Extension and Outreach, January, 2021.
- Park, J.L., "Agricultural Cooperative Training: Developing a Culture of Constant Education", Online training module hosted on AgriLifeLearn, Online training module hosted on AgriLifeLearn.tamu.edu, 2021.
- Zapata, S.D., "How to Participate in the Pasture, Range, and Forage (PRF) Program", Master Ranchers Program, July, 2021.
- Anderson, D.P., "Understanding Market Fluctuations", Webinar Presentation for Generation Next. January 22, 2018.
- Beckwith, S., R.M. Dudensing, and A. Cameron, "Food Systems from the Farmer View, USDA Food LINC in Texas", Texas Organic Farmers, and Gardeners Association Annual Meeting Georgetown, February, 1-3, 2018
- Bennett, B.K., "Agricultural Property and Realtor Education", Collin County Association of Realtors. Plano, Texas.December 20, 2018.
- Bennett, B.K., "Agriculture and Urban Expansion", Cooke County Marketing Club. March 27, 2018.
- Bennett, B.K., "Beef Cattle Market Outlook", Lamar County Beef Cattle Management Program. Paris, 2018.
- Bennett, B.K., "Cattle Market Update", Rockwall/Hunt County Cattlemans Conference. June 22, 2018.
- Bennett, B.K., "Cattle Market Update: The End of Expansion?", Grayson County Cattlemans Conference. November 16, 2018.
- Bennett, B.K., "China and Grain Sorghum", Cooke County Marketing Club. February 13, 2018.
- Bennett, B.K., "Cost of Managing Pasture for Quality Hay", Van Zandt County Pasture and Forage Program. April 10, 2018.
- Bennett, B.K., "Economics of Beef Cattle", District 5 Agent Training. Overton, Texas. September 5, 2018.
- Bennett, B.K., "Farm Bill Focus: Limited Funds, Many Demands", Cooke County Marketing Club. February 27, 2018.
- Bennett, B.K., "Farm Bill Update", Cooke County Marketing Club. December 11, 2018.
- Bennett, B.K., "Feeding Quality vs. Quantity Hay", Cooke County Marketing Club. January 9, 2018.
- Bennett, B.K., "Marketing Cattle in a Falling Market", Rains County Beef Cattle Program. Emory, Texas.May 2, 2018.
- Bennett, B.K., "Marketing Quality Hay", Fannin County Hay and Forage Program. Bonham, Texas.March 5, 2018.
- Bennett, B.K., "NAFTA", Cooke County Marketing Club. January 9, 2018.
- Bennett, B.K., "Property Taxes on Agricultural Land", Dallas County Small Land Owner Meeting. Mesquite, Texas.November 30, 2018.

- Bennett, B.K., "Real Estate Agent Program Opportunities", District 4 Agent Training. Dallas, Texas. August 21, 2018.
- Bennett, B.K., "Resource Inventory, Budgeting, and Marketing", Hunt County Cottage Law Program. Greenville, Texas.November 9, 2018.
- Bennett, B.K., "Texas Ag Exemption: What is it and What Realtors Should Know", Allen/McKinney Economic Development Meeting. Allen, Texas.May 15, 2018.
- Bennett, B.K., "Texas Ag Exemption: What is it and What Realtors Should Know", Ebby Halliday Green Acres Program. Dallas, Texas. August 16, 2018.
- Bennett, B.K., "Texas Ag Exemption: What is it and What Realtors Should Know", Ebby Halliday Real Estate Agents Meeting. Plano, Texas.April 12., 2018.
- Bennett, B.K., "Texas Ag Exemption: What is it and What Realtors Should Know", Republic Title Real Estate Agents Meeting. Dallas, Texas.March 22, 2018.
- Bennett, B.K., "Texas Ag Exemption: What is it and What Realtors Should Know", Republic Title Real Estate Agents Meeting. Dallas, Texas.May 16, 2018.
- Bennett, B.K., "Texas Ag Exemption: What is it and What Realtors Should Know", Republic Title Real Estate Agents Meeting. Plano, Texas.March 7, 2018.
- Bennett, B.K., "Texas Ag Exemption: What is it and What Realtors Should Know", Republic Title Real Estate Agents Meeting. Rockwall, Texas.March 5, 2018.
- Bennett, B.K., "Texas Ag Exemption: What is it and What Realtors Should Know", Republic Title Real Estate Agents Meeting. Southlake, Texas.April 10, 2018.
- Bennett, B.K., "Texas Ag Exemption: What is it and What Realtors Should Know", Rockwall MLS Monthly Meeting. Rockwall, Texas.April 11, 2018.
- Bennett, B.K., "Texas Ag Exemption: What is it and What Realtors Should Know", Walzel Properties, LLC Real Estate Agent Meeting. Cypress, Texas. April 19, 2018.
- Bennett, B.K., "The True Cost of Pasture Forages", Camp County Pasture Management Program. September 12, Pittsburg, Texas, 2018.
- Bennett, B.K., "Trade War With China", Cooke County Marketing Club. November 13, 2018.
- Bennett, B.K., "Trade War With China", Fannin County Soybean Producer Program. August 27, 2018.
- Bennett, B.K., "Update on US/China Trade War", Cooke County Marketing Club. December 11, 2018.
- Bennett, B.K., "Wheat and Cattle Market Outlook", Cooke County Wheat Tour. May 8, 2018.
- Bennett, B.K., "Wheat Market Outlook", Collin County Wheat Tour. May 10, 2018.
- Bennett, B.K., "Wheat, Corn and Cattle Market Outlook", Cooke County Marketing Club. December 11, 2018.
- Bennett, B.K., "Wheat, Corn and Cattle Market Outlook", Cooke County Marketing Club. February 13, 2018.
- Bennett, B.K., "Wheat, Corn and Cattle Market Outlook", Cooke County Marketing Club. February 27, 2018.
- Bennett, B.K., "Wheat, Corn and Cattle Market Outlook", Cooke County Marketing Club. January 9, 2018.

- Bennett, B.K., "Wheat, Corn and Cattle Market Outlook", Cooke County Marketing Club. March 13, 2018.
- Bennett, B.K., "Wheat, Corn and Cattle Market Outlook", Cooke County Marketing Club. March 27, 2018.
- Bennett, B.K., "Wheat, Corn and Cattle Market Outlook", Cooke County Marketing Club. May 8, 2018.
- Bennett, B.K., "Wheat, Corn and Cattle Market Outlook", Cooke County Marketing Club. November 13, 2018.
- Bennett, B.K., "Wheat, Corn and Cattle Market Outlook", Cooke County Marketing Club. November 27, 2018.
- Dudensing, R.M., "Callender Lake SET Preview", Presentation to Callender Lake Homeowners, May 8, 2018.
- Dudensing, R.M., "Economic Impact of the Brazos County Expo Complex, Fiscal Year 2017", Report to the County of Brazos Texas. Department of Agricultural Economics Texas A&M University, College Station, TX, January 23, 2018.
- Dudensing, R.M., "Rural Living, How population increases in the Edwards Plateau will affect you", Presentation to Bennet Trust Land Stewardship Conference Kerrville, April, 26-27, 2018.
- Dudensing, R.M., "Rural Trends, and Issues", Presentation at Angelina College Gann Seminar, Lufkin, November 2, 2018.
- Dudensing, R.M., "Sabine County Agriculture Development Initial Numbers", Hemphill, TX, February 22, 2018.
- Dudensing, R.M., "The Agriculture Economy in Rural, and Urban Texas.", Presentation to the Urban Leadership Agriculture Academy, Corpus Christi, TXm June 28, 2018.
- Gempesaw II., C.M., R.M. Nayga Jr., A.M. Tambe, and others, "RGV Cotton and Grain marketing Workshop", Weslaco, Texas, November 8, 2018. Attendance 23, 2018.
- Lashmet, T.D., "Agricultural Leases", Ranchers Leasing Webinar Online Webinar, August 2, 2018, 2018.
- Lashmet, T.D., "Immigration Panel", High Plains Dairy Conference Amarillo, TX March 6, 2018, 2018.
- Lashmet, T.D., "Texas Groundwater Law", Ogallala Aquifer Project Meeetings, Lubbock, TX march 28, 2018, 2018.
- Lashmet, T.D., "Water Wars in the US Supreme Court: Why Should Agriculture Care?", National Food and Agricultural Law Consortium Webinar Series, presented with Jesse J.Richardson, May 2, 2018, 2018.
- Outlaw, J.L., "2018 Farm Bill and Where Cotton Ends Up", at the Southern Mesa Ag Conference, January, Lamesa, TX, 2018.
- Outlaw, J.L., "2018 Farm Bill Update", at the Western Rice Belt Conference, January, El Campo, TX, 2018.
- Outlaw, J.L., "2018 Farm Bill Update", at Panhandle Seeking Solutions for Agriculture Conference, January, Lubbock, TX, 2018.
- Outlaw, J.L., "Farm Bill Update", at the 2018 Rolling Plains Cotton & Agricultural Conference, January, Stamford, TX, 2018.
- Outlaw, J.L., "Farm Bill Update", at the 56th Blackland Income Growth Conference, January, Waco, TX, 2018.
- Outlaw, J.L., "Farm Policy Update", at the Waco Master Marketer Program, January, Waco, TX, 2018.

- Outlaw, J.L., "Final Thoughts on the Next Farm Bill and Issues", to Consider at the 2018 Texas Ag Forum, January, Austin, TX, 2018.
- Outlaw, J.L., "Final Thoughts on the Next Farm Bill and Issues to Consider", at the 2018 Texas Ag Forum, January, Austin, TX, 2018.
- Outlaw, J.L., "Issues and Outlook for Peanuts", at the 2018 Western Peanut Growers Board Strategic Planning Meeting, February, San Antonio, TX, 2018.
- Outlaw, J.L., "Issues and Outlook for the 2018 Farm Bill", at the A-States 24th Annual Agribusiness Conference, February, Jonesboro, AR, 2018.
- Outlaw, J.L., "Outlook for Soybeans", at the Texas Soybean Association Annual Meeting, February, Commerce, TX, 2018.
- Outlaw, J.L., "Potential Changes to the Farm Bill and What the New One May Look Like", at the Panhandle Feed Grains Course, January, Amarillo, TX, 2018.
- Outlaw, J.L., "The Next Farm Bill", at the Ag Finance Seminar, January, Winnie, TX, 2018.
- Williams, G.W., and D.D. Hanselka, "2018 Update: The U.S. National and State-level Economic Benefits of Avocado Imports from Mexico", Invited presentation to the Board of, Las Colinas, Texas, September 18, 2018.
- Zapata, S.D., "Beef Cattle Market Outlook", Beef Cattle Production Seminar. Weslaco, TX, June 28, 2018.
- Zapata, S.D., "Budgeting Decision Tools", RGV Cotton and Grain Marketing Workshop, Weslaco, TX, November 08, 2018.
- Zapata, S.D., "Cattle Market Outlook", Master Rancher Program. Harlingen, TX, April 26, 2018.
- Zapata, S.D., "Competitiveness of Tomato Production in South Texas", Vegetable Initiative Showcase, Weslaco, TX, March 13, 2018.
- Zapata, S.D., "Economic Feasibility of Growing Tomatoes in South Texas", Texas A&M AgriLife Research and Extension Vegetables Field Day. Weslaco, TX, December 05, 2018.
- Zapata, S.D., "Estimating the Production Cost of Hay in South Texas", Hay Producers Focus Group, Lasara, TX, September 26, 2018.
- Zapata, S.D., "Extension Economics Programs in South Texas", Texas A&M AgriLife Vice Chancellor Briefings, District 12 Visit.Weslaco, TX, May 17, 2018.
- Zapata, S.D., "Pasture, Range, and Forage (PRF) Program and Cost of Production", Pasture Range, and Forage (PRF) Program and Cost of Production.RGV Forage Field Day, Raymondville, TX, October 10, 2018.
- Zapata, S.D., "Rio Grande Valley Agriculture: Opportunities and Challenges", TAMU students field trip, McAllen, TX, February 15, 2018.
- Zapata, S.D., "Texas A&M AgriLife Programs in South Texas", Weslaco Economic Development Council Meeting, Weslaco, TX, February 25, 2018.
- Zapata, S.D., "Vegetable Market Outlook", Small Acreage Horticulture Conference. Weslaco, TX, August 23, 2018.
- Zapata, S.D., and F. Peguero, "Business Plan for Small Vegetable Producers in the RGV", Production Planning Workshop, Weslaco, TX, March 29, 2018.

- Bennett, B.K., "Ag Use Valuation: What is Expected and Educational Resources", Century 21 Real Estate Agents Meeting. Flower Mound, Texas.September 19, 2017.
- Bennett, B.K., "Ag Use Valuation: What is Expected and Educational Resources", Coldwell Banker Real Estate Agents Meeting. April 24, 2017.
- Bennett, B.K., "Ag Use Valuation: What is Expected and Educational Resources", Ebby Halliday Real Estate Agents Meeting. Frisco, Texas.April 3, 2017.
- Bennett, B.K., "Ag Use Valuation: What is Expected and Educational Resources", Keller Williams McKinney Real Estate Agents Meeting. McKinney, Texas September 13, 2017.
- Bennett, B.K., "Ag Use Valuation: What is Expected and Educational Resources", Keller Williams Plano Real Estate Agents Meeting. Plano, Texas September 5, 2017.
- Bennett, B.K., "Ag Use Valuation: What is Expected and Educational Resources", Keller Williams Real Estate Agents Meeting. Plano, Texas.April 20, 2017.
- Bennett, B.K., "Ag Use Valuation: What is Expected and Educational Resources", Remax Real Estate Agents Meeting. Plano, Texas.April 18, 2017.
- Bennett, B.K., "Ag Use Valuation: What is Expected and Educational Resources", Remax Flower Mound Real Estate Agents Meeting. Flower Mound, Texas.September 7, 2017.
- Bennett, B.K., "Beef Cattle Outlook and Marketing Alternatives", Krum Banking Center Cattle Producers Meeting. Krum, Texas. January 28, 2017.
- Bennett, B.K., "Beef Cattle Standardized Performance Analysis", Red River Valley Beef Cattle Alliance Program. October 20, 2017.
- Bennett, B.K., "Completing a Resource Inventory", Grayson County Grayson County Ag Business Development Series. February 9, 2017.
- Bennett, B.K., "Creating and Using a Mission Statement", Grayson County Grayson County Ag Business Development Series. February 9, 2017.
- Bennett, B.K., "Creating and Using a Resource Inventory", Dallas County Small Acreage Program. Dallas, 2017.
- Bennett, B.K., "Direct Marketing & Other Marketing Alternative Channels for Small Acreage Producers", Denton County Small Land Owners Program. March 20, 2017.
- Bennett, B.K., "Economic Impact of Agriculture on the DFW MetroPlex", Dallas Ag Club. Dallas, 2017.
- Bennett, B.K., "Enterprise Goals", Grayson County Grayson County Ag Business Development Series. February 9, 2017.
- Bennett, B.K., "Farm Policy and Conservation at a Crossroads", Cooke County Marketing Club. April 11, 2017.
- Bennett, B.K., "Farmers Cooperatives: Structure and By-Laws", Collin County Producer Cooperative Meeting. McKinney, 2017.
- Bennett, B.K., "Feeding Quality vs. Quantity Hay", Cooke County Marketing Club. February 28, 2017.
- Bennett, B.K., "Feeding Quality vs. Quantity Hay", Rains County Beef Cattle and Forage Program. Emory, Texas.February 24, 2017.

- Bennett, B.K., "Forming Cooperatives", Collin County Producer Cooperative Meeting. McKinney, 2017.
- Bennett, B.K., "Getting the Most for Your Cattle", Rockwall/Hunt County Cattlemans Conference. June 14, 2017.
- Bennett, B.K., "Goals & Objectives", Dallas County Small Acreage Program. Dallas, 2017.
- Bennett, B.K., "How to Form a Cooperative", Denton County Small Land Owners Program. March 20, 2017.
- Bennett, B.K., "How to Read Commodity Charts and Make Decisions", Grayson County Grain Producer Program. Howe, 2017.
- Bennett, B.K., "Identifying Pest Management Strategies in Schools from Analyzing Work Orders", School IPM Pest Managers Meeting. Frisco, 2017.
- Bennett, B.K., "Incorporating IPM Practices in to a Contracted Services Pest Management Program", Richardson IPM Coordinator/Administrator Program. Richardson, 2017.
- Bennett, B.K., "Keeping Accurate Cattle Records: A How To Guide", Van Zandt County Cattlemans Conference. Canton, 2017.
- Bennett, B.K., "Legal and Liability", Grayson County Ag Business Development Series. March 16, 2017.
- Bennett, B.K., "Market Outlook", Collin County USDA Producer Meeting. McKinney, 2017.
- Bennett, B.K., "Marketing and Market Research", Grayson County Ag Business Development Series. February 23, 2017.
- Bennett, B.K., "Marketing Cull Cows", Lamar County Beef Cattle Management Program. Paris, 2017.
- Bennett, B.K., "Murky Future for Farm Policy", Cooke County Marketing Club. January 10, 2017.
- Bennett, B.K., "New GIPSA Rules and the Cattle Industry", Cooke County Marketing Club. January 10, 2017.
- Bennett, B.K., "Plano ISD School IPM Work Order Findings", Texas Integrated Pest Management Associates for Public Schools Annual Conference. Waco, 2017.
- Bennett, B.K., "Producing Hay: Quality Versus Quantity", Collin County Forage Program. Prosper, 2017.
- Bennett, B.K., "Raised or Purchased Feed for Beef Cattle Herds", Van Zandt County Cattlemans Conference. Canton, 2017.
- Bennett, B.K., "Selective Hedging Agricultural Commodities", Denton County Ag Producers Program. Sanger, 2017.
- Bennett, B.K., "The Basics of Futures Market Hedging", Fannin County Small Grains Program. November 2, 2017.
- Bennett, B.K., "The Cost of Owning and Operating Your Own Hay Equipment", Collin County Forage Program. Prosper, 2017.
- Bennett, B.K., "The True Cost of Pasture Forages", Rains County Beef Cattle and Forage Program. Emory, 2017.
- Bennett, B.K., "Trump Trumps Trans-Pacific Partnership", Cooke County Marketing Club. January 24, 2017.
- Bennett, B.K., "Understanding Options Trading", Fannin County Small Grains Program. November 2, 2017.

- Bennett, B.K., "Understanding the Schedule F", Grayson County Farm Producers Meeting. Howe, 2017.
- Bennett, B.K., "Using Enterprise Budgets to Determine Your Break-Even Cost of Production", Grayson County Farm Producers Meeting. Howe, 2017.
- Bennett, B.K., "Using Pest Management Records to Help Make Decisions in Schools", Central Texas IPM School. Kileen, 2017.
- Bennett, B.K., "What Records Need to be Kept", Denton County Small Acreage Program. Denton, 2017.
- Bennett, B.K., "Wheat and Corn Market Outlook", Denton County Ag Producers Program. Sanger, 2017.
- Bennett, B.K., "Wheat Market Outlook", Cooke County Wheat Field Day. Lindsay, Texas.May 9, 2017.
- Bennett, B.K., "Wheat Market Outlook", Fannin/Collin County Wheat Field Day. Farmersville, Texas.May 16, 2017.
- Bennett, B.K., "Wheat, Corn and Cattle Market Outlook", Cooke County Marketing Club. April 11, 2017.
- Bennett, B.K., "Wheat, Corn and Cattle Market Outlook", Cooke County Marketing Club. April 25, 2017.
- Bennett, B.K., "Wheat, Corn and Cattle Market Outlook", Cooke County Marketing Club. February 28, 2017.
- Bennett, B.K., "Wheat, Corn and Cattle Market Outlook", Cooke County Marketing Club. Gainesville, 2017.
- Bennett, B.K., "Wheat, Corn and Cattle Market Outlook", Cooke County Marketing Club. January 24, 2017.
- Bennett, B.K., "Wheat, Corn and Cattle Market Outlook", Cooke County Marketing Club. March 14, 2017.
- Bennett, B.K., "Wheat, Corn and Cattle Market Outlook", Cooke County Marketing Club. March 28, 2017.
- Bennett, B.K., "Wheat, Corn and Cattle Market Outlook", Cooke County Marketing Club. May 9, 2017.
- Bennett, B.K., "Wheat, Corn and Cattle Market Outlook", Cooke County Marketing Club. November 14, 2017.
- Bennett, B.K., "Wheat, Corn and Cattle Market Outlook", Cooke County Marketing Club. November 28, 2017.
- Bennett, B.K., "Wheat, Corn and Cattle Market Outlook", Cooke County Marketing Club. October 10, 2017.
- Bennett, B.K., "Wheat, Corn and Cattle Market Outlook", Cooke County Marketing Club. October 24, 2017.
- Bennett, B.K., "Wheat, Corn, and Cattle Budgets", Cooke County Marketing Club. October 10, 2017.
- Bennett, B.K., "White House Calls for Deep Cuts to Agriculture", Cooke County Marketing Club. March 28, 2017.
- Bennett, B.K., "Year in Review and Market Outlook", Cooke County Marketing Club. November 14, 2017.
- Bennett, B.K., "Year in Review and Market Outlook", Dallas Ag Club. Dallas, 2017.
- Bryant, H.L., "Demonstration of Components to Support a Crop Insurance Decision Support Program", Training program for Serbian delegation in conjunction with the Borlaug Institute, November, 6-7, 2017.
- Capps Jr., O.C., and G.W. Williams, "Forecasts of Haas Avocado Shipments from Mexico By Size, November 2016 October 2017", Board Meeting of the Asociación de Productores y Empacadores de Aguacate (APEAM, A.C.) and the Mexican Hass Avocado Import Association (MHAIA), Dallas, Texas, October, 2017.

- Capps Jr., O.C., and G.W. Williams, "Producer Return on Investments in Sorghum Research, Promotion, and Information: An Updated Analysis", Board meeting of the United Sorghum Checkoff Program, Lubbock Texas, Dec. 13, 2017.
- Dudensing, R.M., "Agritourism/Ecotourism for Vineyards", Texas Wine, and Grape Growers Association Annual Conference.San Marcos, TX.February 17, 2017.
- Dudensing, R.M., "Economic Impact of the Brazos County Expo Complex, Fiscal Year 2016", Report to the County of Brazos Texas. Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, College Station, TX, February 16, 2017.
- Dudensing, R.M., "Marketing Along the Value Chain", Business Basics for Alternative Agriculture meeting, San Antonio, April 26, 2017.
- Dudensing, R.M., "Newton County Economics", Presentation to Newton County TRLP GroupNewton, February 28, 2017.
- Dudensing, R.M., and R.L. Cummins, "Fishful of Dollars, Seafood & Fishing Economics", Texas Bays, and Estuaries Meeting Port Aransas, April, 12-13, 2017.
- Dudensing, R.M., and R.L. Cummins, "Seafood, and Fishing Economics-Calhoun County", Presentation to the Leadership Port Lavaca, January 4, 2017.
- Dudensing, R.M., C.W. Carpenter, and J. Hansard, "Stronger Economies Together", Nocona Economic Development Corporation Retreat.Lufkin TX, October, 12-13, 2017.
- Dudensing, R.M., R.A. McDonald, and C.W. Carpenter, "Stronger Economies Together", Texas Forest Country Plan Revision.Lufkin, June 23, 2017.
- Lashmet, T.D., "Agricultural Leases", Four States Forage Conference, Texarkana, TX, March 31, 2017, 2017.
- Lashmet, T.D., "Farm and Ranch Transition Planning", Five States Beef Conference, 2017.
- Lashmet, T.D., "From Farm Fields to Courthouses: Legal Issues Surrounding Pesticide Drift", National Ag Law Center and Food & Ag Law Consortium Webinar Series Online, November 1, 2017, 2017.
- Outlaw, J.L., "A Non-Depressing Outlook for Cotton Policy", at the Texas Independent Ginners Association meeting, March, Boerne, TX, 2017.
- Outlaw, J.L., "Agriculture Policy Impact on Landowners: Annual Review of Developments in Agricultural Policy", at the 27th Annual Outlook for Texas Land Markets, April, San Antonio, TX, 2017.
- Outlaw, J.L., "Economic Outlook/Baseline Update", at the Southwest Council of Agribusiness Board meeting, July, San Angelo, TX, 2017.
- Outlaw, J.L., "Estimated Cost of Policy Changes Focused on Enhancing ARC as a Safety Net for Corn", at the Texas Corn Producers Board meeting, August, Lubbock, TX, 2017.
- Outlaw, J.L., "Farm Bill", at the Coastal Bend Row Crop Symposium, November, Premont, TX, 2017.
- Outlaw, J.L., "Farm Policy Outlook", at the Ag Finance Seminar, January, Winnie, TX, 2017.
- Outlaw, J.L., "Farm-Level Outlook", at the 2017 Abner Womack Missouri Agriculture Outlook Conference, March, Columbia, MO, 2017.

- Outlaw, J.L., "How Are Things Shaping Up for the Next Farm Bill?", At the Texas Farm Bureau summer meetings, June, San Marcos TX, 2017.
- Outlaw, J.L., "How Are Things Shaping Up for the Next Farm Bill?", At the Eagle Lake Rice Field Day, June, Eagle Lake, TX, 2017.
- Outlaw, J.L., "Issues You Need to be Thinking About", at the Texas Wheat Producers Board meeting Fort Worth, TX, August, 2017.
- Outlaw, J.L., "Rice Policy Update", at the Western Rice Belt Conference, January, El Campo, TX, 2017.
- Outlaw, J.L., "The 2018 or 2019 Farm Bill and Wheat", at the Texas Wheat Symposium, November, Amarillo, TX, 2017.
- Outlaw, J.L., "The Political Climate in Washington and Its Impact on Ag Programs", at the Risk Management Workshop, January, Amarillo, TX, 2017.
- Outlaw, J.L., "The Political Climate in Washington and Its Impact on Ag Programs", at the (Brazos Burleson and Robertson) Tri-County Winter Crop Meeting, January, Bryan, TX, 2017.
- Outlaw, J.L., "Thoughts on Cotton and the Next Farm Bill", at the Virginia Cotton Growers meeting, February, Franklin, VA, 2017.
- Outlaw, J.L., "U.S. Farm Policy: Past, Present & Future", at the Texas A&M Law School Symposium, October, Fort Worth, TX, 2017.
- Regmund, W.S., J.R.C. Robinson, D.P. Anderson, and J.L. Park, "Cross Hedging Whole Cottonseed", Cotton Farming. September, 2017.
- Thompson, W.J., "Headwinds for the Beef Sector?", Texas Rural Land Value Trends 2016, American Society of Farm Managers and Rural Appraisers-Texas Chapter, Junction, TX, May 2017., 2017.
- Williams, G.W., and O.C. Capps Jr., "How Effectively Does the Norwegian Seafood Council Promote Norwegian Seafood Exports?", Virtual Presentation to the Board of the Norwegian Seafood Council, June 1, 2017.
- Young, A.M., J.C. Paschal, G.H. Kaase, R.J. Hogan Jr., and D.P. Anderson, "Financial Risk Management for Herd Rebuilding in South Texas", Poster presented at the Texas Extension Specialists Association Annual Meeting, San Antonio, TX, July 24-26, 2017, 2017.
- Zapata, S.D., "2017 Beef Market Outlook", South Texas Hereford Association Educational Program and Sale, Beeville, TX, February 04, 2017.
- Zapata, S.D., "Budgeting Decision Tools", RGV Cotton and Grain Marketing Workshop, Weslaco, TX, October 08, 2017.
- Zapata, S.D., "Economic Value of Irrigation", Maverick County Agricultural Irrigation Field Day, September 13, 2017.
- Zapata, S.D., "Estimating the Cost to Produce Hay in South Texas", Agriculture Committee Meeting, San Benito, TX, May 11, 2017, 2017.
- Zapata, S.D., "Estimating the Demand for Vegetables", Working on Wellness (WOW) Program MeetinG.W.eslaco, TX, February 24, 2017.
- Zapata, S.D., "Estimating the Production Cost of Hay in South Texas", Hay Producers Focus Group, September 22, 2017.

- Zapata, S.D., "Estimating the Production Cost of Hay in South Texas", Hay Producers Focus Group, September 07, 2017.
- Zapata, S.D., "Estimating the Production Cost of Hay in South Texas", Hay Producers Focus Group #2, September 22, 2017, 2017.
- Zapata, S.D., "Estimating the Production Cost of Hay in South Texas", Hay Producers Focus Group #1, September 07, 2017, 2017.
- Zapata, S.D., "Estimating the Production Cost of Hay in South Texas", Hay Producers Focus Group #2, September 22, 2017, 2017.
- Zapata, S.D., "Estimating the Production Cost of Hay in South Texas", Hay Producers Focus Group #1, September 07, 2017, 2017.
- Zapata, S.D., "Extension Educational Programs in the Rio Grande Valley", Faculty members visit, Food System Industry Management (FSIM) at the Higher Education Center in McAllen, Weslaco, TX, December 07, 2017.
- Zapata, S.D., "Hay Cost of Production and Pasture, Rangeland and Forage (PRF) Insurance Program", Rio Grande Valley Forage Field Day, Harlingen, TX, October 11, 2017.
- Zapata, S.D., "Introduction to Marketing and Cost of Production", Business Planning and Marketing for Local Growers Workshop, Weslaco, TX, August 31, 2017.
- Zapata, S.D., "Rio Grande Valley Agriculture", Texas Farm Bureau Advanced Leadership Development Program. Weslaco, TX, February 27, 2017, 2017.
- Zapata, S.D., and R. Saldana, "Importance of Agriculture to the Rio Grande Valley Economy", Rio Grande Valley Leadership Program/RGV Partnership. Weslaco, TX, March 24, 2017.
- Zapata, S.D., and R. Saldana, "Rio Grande Valley Agriculture", Rio South Texas Economic Council (RSTEC) SiteLink Tour. Weslaco, TX, February 25, 2017.
- Zapata, S.D., and R. Saldana, "Rio Grande Valley Agriculture", Rio South Texas Economic Council (RSTEC) SiteLink Tour. Weslaco, TX, February 25, 2017, 2017.
- Zapata, S.D., and R. Saldana, "The Role of Texas A&M AgriLife in the Rio Grande Valley", Southwest Key Programs Field Day. Weslaco, TX, April 21, 2017.
- Zapata, S.D., L.A.L. Ribera, and M.A. Palma, "Competitiveness of Tomato Production in South Texas", Texas A&M AgriLife Research and Extension Field Day Vegetable Crops. Weslaco, TX, May 11, 2017.
- Zapata, S.D., L.A.L. Ribera, and M.A. Palma, "Tomato Industry in South Texas: Opportunities and Challenges", College of Agriculture Development Council (COADC), 2017.
- Bryant, H.L., "Crop Insurance Alternatives", presentation at High Plains Short Course Series event Developing This Years Marketing Plan for Grain, Amarillo, Texas, February, 10-11, 2016.
- Dale, G., C. Jenkins, and R.M. Dudensing, "Stronger Economies Together. Opportunities for SECD Funding", Tulia, April 20, 2016.
- Dudensing, R.M., "Asset Mapping", Stanton, January 28, 2016.
- Dudensing, R.M., "Business Planning for Rural Agribusinesses", Presentation at Battleground to Breaking Ground. College Station, May 7, 2016.

- Dudensing, R.M., "Community Economic Impact of Local Food", Presentation at the Central Texas Local Food Economic Development Seminar. Elgin, April 27, 2016.
- Dudensing, R.M., "Economic Impacts of the Brazos County Expo Center FY 2015", Presentation to the Brazos County Commissioners Court.Bryan, January 26, 2016.
- Dudensing, R.M., "Rural Business Ideas, and Opportunities, Developing Natural Resource-based Agribusinesses", Presentation at Battleground to Breaking Ground. College Station, May 7, 2016.
- Dudensing, R.M., "Stronger Economies Together", Texas Forest Country Health Measurement.Lufkin, December 15, 2016.
- Dudensing, R.M., "Stronger Economies Together", Texas Forest Country Health Action-planning.Lufkin, October 12, 2016.
- Dudensing, R.M., "Stronger Economies Together", Texas Forest Country Health Goal-setting. Center, September 14, 2016.
- Dudensing, R.M., and C.W. Carpenter, "Stronger Economies Together, Overview, and Exploration of Regional Data.", SET Jasper, June 24, 2016.
- Dudensing, R.M., and C.W. Carpenter, "Stronger Economies Together. Data Review", Livingston, August 16, 2016.
- Dudensing, R.M., and C.W. Carpenter, "Stronger Economies Together. Session, Evidence-based Planning", Nacogdoches, July 19, 2016.
- Dudensing, R.M., and R.A. McDonald, "Introduction to Stronger Economies Together", Presentation to the Deep East Texas Council of Governments. Center, April 28, 2016.
- Dudensing, R.M., C.W. Carpenter, and R.A. McDonald, "Stronger Economies Together", Texas Forest Country Groal Review Web Meeting.October 10, 2016.
- Dudensing, R.M., J. Henry, R.A. McDonald, J.T. Cooper, and S. Glenn, "Introduction to Stronger Economies Together", Presentation to the Texas Forest Country Partnership Board.Lufkin TX, April 14, 2016.
- Dudensing, R.M., J.R. Walker, and C. Jenkins, "Stronger Economies Together. Reviewing, and Updating the High Quality Plan", Plainview, September 9, 2016.
- Lashmet, T.D., "Agricultural Labor", Oklahoma State University Webinar Series, Agricultural Labor, Online Presentation (October 5, 2016), 2016.
- Lashmet, T.D., "Avoiding and Surviving Undercover Video Investigations", High Plains Dairy Conference, Lubbock, TX (March 1,), 2016.
- Lashmet, T.D., "Right to Farm Webinar", University of Maryland Agricultural Law Initiative, Right to Farm Webinar, Online Presentation (April 4, 2016), 2016.
- McCorkle, D.A., E.W. Hellman, and R.M. Dudensing, "Napa Valley Vineyard Manager Panel", St. Helena CA, March 24, 2016.
- Outlaw, J.L., "A Little Perspective on Ag Policy", at the CropGuard Group Fall Member Meeting, September, Monte Alto, TX, 2016.
- Outlaw, J.L., "Agricultural Policy Impact on Landowners: Annual Review of Developments in Agricultural Policy", at the 26th Annual Outlook for Texas Land Markets, April, San Antonio, TX, 2016.

- Outlaw, J.L., "Agricultural Policy Update", at the TIGA Summer Board Meeting, June, San Antonio, TX, 2016.
- Outlaw, J.L., "Agriculture Policy Update", at the Southeast Texas Rice Symposium, January, Winnie, TX, 2016.
- Outlaw, J.L., "Complexities of the Farm Bill", to the 2016 Texas 4-H Livestock/Equine Ambassador Advocacy Academy, July, College Station, TX, 2016.
- Outlaw, J.L., "DC Policy Issues", at the 2016 Fall Intern Program Workshop, August, College Station, TX, 2016.
- Outlaw, J.L., "Farm Bill Updates and Clarifications on Payments", at the Beef Cattle Conference, September, Haskell, TX, 2016.
- Outlaw, J.L., "Farm Policy Outlook", at the Texas Wheat Symposium, November, Amarillo, TX, 2016.
- Outlaw, J.L., "Financial Outlook for Farms Across the Country", at the 2016 Master Marketer Program, March, Abilene, TX, 2016.
- Outlaw, J.L., "Importance of Ag in the U.S., Texas and Brazos County", at the Junior Brazos Leadership Program, February, Bryan, TX, 2016.
- Outlaw, J.L., "Policy Update", at the Texas Wheat Producers Board Fall Meeting, September, Fort Worth, TX, 2016.
- Outlaw, J.L., "The Farm Bill Update", at the Texas Bankers Association 96th Annual Agriculture & Rural Affairs Conference, April, Fort Worth, TX, 2016.
- Outlaw, J.L., "Well. That Didnt Work... Now What?", At the Texas Association of Dairymen Board Meeting, October, Amarillo, TX, 2016.
- Welch, J.M., "2017 Wheat Market Outlook", Taylor County, Big Country, Wheatheart Wheat Conference, 2016.
- Welch, J.M., "Commodity Economics", Lower Rolling Plains Ag Conference, 2016.
- Welch, J.M., "Economics of Grading Grain", Grain Grading School, Corpus Christi and Amarillo, TX, 2016.
- Welch, J.M., "Grain Fundamentals, Grain marketing Tools and Strtegies, Advanced marketing Tools and Strategies, and Cotton and Grain marketing exercise", Rio Grande Valley Risk management workshop, Weslaco, TX, 2016.
- Welch, J.M., "Grain Market Outlook", Milam County, Hill County, 2016.
- Welch, J.M., "Grain marketing and Strategies for 2017", Nueces and San Patricio Counties Crop marketing workshop, Sinton, TX, 2016.
- Welch, J.M., "Grain Outlook", Rio Farms Crop Conference, Williamson COunty Crop Tour, Medina County Crops Meeting, 2016.
- Welch, J.M., "Grain Prices, 2017", Farm Service Agency 2017 Price Forecast Meeting, College Station, TX, 2016.
- Welch, J.M., "Harvest Marketing Strategies", El Campo Harvest meeting, 2016.
- Welch, J.M., "Hedging the Markets", Agricultural Finance Seminar, 2016.
- Welch, J.M., "Market Outlook", El Camp Chamber of Commerce Harvest Breakfast, Potter County Small Grains Conference, Milam County, 2016.

- Welch, J.M., "Market Situtation and Market Strategies", Taylor County, Ft.Bend County, 2016.
- Welch, J.M., "Wheat Market Outlook", McClennan County Small Grains Tour, 2016.
- Williams, G.W., and O.C. Capps Jr., "The U.S. National and State-Level Benefits of Avocado Imports from Mexico", Mexican Hass Avocado Import Association (MHAIA) Board Meeting, Dallas, Texas, September 14, 2016.
- Williams, G.W., J. Somers, J.J. Reimer, and R.M. Dudensing, "Cost-Benefit Analysis of USDAs Market Development Program", Meeting of U.S.Wheat Associates USA Poultry & Egg Export Council, Pear Bureau Northwest, and the USDA Foreign Agriculture Service, Washington D.C., February 29, 2016.
- Zapata, S.D., "Agricultural Production Analysis: A Quantitative Approach", Hispanic Engineering, Science, and Technology (HESTEC) Meeting and Field Day, Weslaco, TX, October 03, 2016.
- Zapata, S.D., "Estimating Your Costs of Production", RGV Cotton and Grain Marketing Workshop, Weslaco, TX, December 07, 2016.
- Zapata, S.D., "Evaluating the Economic Impact of the Rio Grande Valley Beef Development Program", Rio Grande Valley Beef Improvement Association Meeting, Edinburg, TX, June 30, 2016.
- Zapata, S.D., "Extension Agricultural Economics Programs in South Texas", Agricultural Economics Extension Program Group Retreat, Montgomery, TX, July 14, 2016.
- Zapata, S.D., "Knowing your Cost of Production", Production Resources and Tools for Local Growers Workshop, Weslaco, TX, July 22, 2016.
- Zapata, S.D., "Marketing Principles for Agricultural Producers", Marketing Strategies for Local Growers Workshop, Weslaco, TX, June 30, 2016.
- Zapata, S.D., "Organic Agriculture and Market Trends", Organic Production for Local Growers Workshop, Weslaco, TX, October 26, 2016.
- Zapata, S.D., "The Economic Impact of the Sugarcane Aphid Outbreak in South Texas", Sugarcane Aphid Informative Meeting, Weslaco, TX, April 12, 2016.
- Zapata, S.D., "The Economic Impact of the Sugarcane Aphid Outbreak in South Texas", U.S. Customs and Border Protection (USCBP) Pharr-Rio-Roma Pest Risk Assessment Committee Meeting, Rio Grande City, TX, March 30, 2016.
- Zapata, S.D., "What is the Economic Impact of the Sugarcane Aphid Outbreak in South Texas?", 1th Quarter Board Meeting of the Cotton and Grain Producers of the Lower Rio Grande Valley. Harlingen, TX, February 04, 2016.
- Bevers, S.J., "2015 Cotton Market Update and Outlook", Southern Rolling Plains Cotton Conference. Stamford, Texas. January 20, 2015.
- Bevers, S.J., "2015 Wheat Marketing Outlook", Young County Wheat Tour. Olney, Texas.May 12, 2015.
- Bevers, S.J., "Agricultural Leases and Leasing", Ranching 101 Series. Texas and Southwestern Cattle Raisers Association. Fort Worth, Texas.August 18.Audience: 55, 2015.
- Bevers, S.J., "Agricultural Marketing and Risk Management", Fidelity Bank workshop. Wichita Falls, Texas.March 12, 2015.

- Bevers, S.J., "Cattle and Beef Marketing and Outlook", Multi-County Cattlemens Clinic. Uvalde, Texas.May 14, 2015.
- Bevers, S.J., "Cattle and Beef Marketing and Outlook", West Texas Range Clinic. Big Spring, Texas.May 21, 2015.
- Bevers, S.J., "Cattle and Beef Marketing and Outlook", Palo Pinto County Ag Day.Mineral Wells, TX April 14, 2015.
- Bevers, S.J., "Cattle Marketing and Outlook", Denton County Cattlemens Conference. Denton, Texas. November 5, 2015.
- Bevers, S.J., "Cattle Marketing and Update", Palo Pinto Ranchers Round Table. Palo Pinto, Texas. August 17, 2015.
- Bevers, S.J., "Cattle Markets and Outlook", Multi-county Beef Conference. Crowell, Texas. September 29, 2015.
- Bevers, S.J., "Commodity Budgeting and Breakevens", Master Marketer Program. Amarillo, Texas.January 22.Audience: 60, 2015.
- Bevers, S.J., "Commodity Market Update", Western Chemical Conference. Spur, Texas. January 19, 2015.
- Bevers, S.J., "Commodity Marketing and Update", Wilbarger County Young Producer marketing group. Vernon, Texas.October 16, 2015.
- Bevers, S.J., "Commodity Marketing and Update", Wilbarger County Young Producer marketing group. Vernon, Texas.August 14, 2015.
- Bevers, S.J., "Commodity Marketing and Update", Wilbarger County Young Producer marketing group. Vernon, Texas.July 10, 2015.
- Bevers, S.J., "Commodity Marketing and Update", Young County Hay, Forage and Beef Day.Graham, Texas.March 25, 2015.
- Bevers, S.J., "District 3 County Extension Agent Wheat and Stocker cattle Training", Vernon, Texas.July 14, 2015.
- Bevers, S.J., "How Much Can I Afford to Pay for Replacement Females", Multi-County Cattlemens Clinic. Uvalde, Texas.May 14, 2015.
- Bevers, S.J., "How Much Can I Afford to Pay for Replacement Females", Rebuilding the Cow Herd Conference. Bowie, Texas. August 28, 2015.
- Bevers, S.J., "How Much is Too Much for Replacement Females", Texoma Ranch and Farm Expo. Wichita Falls, Texas.March 5.Audience: 35, 2015.
- Bevers, S.J., "How the Cattle Market has Changed", Multi-County Beef Conference. Franklin, Texas.September 25, 2015.
- Bevers, S.J., "Key Performance Indicator Targets for Cow-calf Producers", Texas A&M Extension Beef Cattle Short Course. College Station, Texas.August 5.Audience: 250, 2015.
- Bevers, S.J., "Key Performance Indicator Targets for Ranchers", Haskell County Livestock Conference. Haskell, Texas. August 26, 2015.
- Bevers, S.J., "Key Performance Indicators for Beef Cow-calf Operations", Cattle Trails Cow-Calf Conference. Wichita Falls, Texas.December 3.Audience: 102, 2015.

- Bevers, S.J., "Long Term Stocking Decisions Based on Variable Precipitation", Texas Chapter Society of Range Management state meetings. Wichita Falls, Texas.October 8.Audience: 125, 2015.
- Bevers, S.J., "Making Sense out of the Cattle Markets", North Central Texas Cattlemens Conference. Graham, Texas.November 12, 2015.
- Bevers, S.J., "Making Sense Out of the Cattle Markets", Four State Cow-calf Conference. Texarkana, Arkansas. December 10, 2014. Audience: 325, 2015.
- Bevers, S.J., "Marketing Sense out of the Cattle Markets", Wise County Beef Committee. Decatur, Texas.December 9, 2015.
- Bevers, S.J., "Ranch Accounting and Analysis", Accounting for Agriculture CPA In-service Training. Amarillo, Texas.October 20.Audience: 45, 2015.
- Bevers, S.J., "Ranch Accounting and Analysis", Ranching 101 Series. Texas and Southwestern Cattle Raisers Association. Fort Worth, Texas.November 17.Audience: 65, 2015.
- Bevers, S.J., "Ranch Accounting and Analysis Workshop", Texas A&M University Kingsville. King Ranch Institute for Ranch Management. Kingsville, Texas.January.Audience: 7, 13-14, 2015.
- Bevers, S.J., "Ranch Accounting, and Analysis Workshop. Texas A&M University", King Ranch Institute for Ranch Management.KingsvilleTexas.December, 15-16, 2015.
- Bevers, S.J., "Risk Management Tools for Livestock Producers", Master Marketer Program. Amarillo, Texas.February 5.Audience: 60, 2015.
- Bevers, S.J., "Rolling Plains Representative Ranch Update. AFPC meeting", Guthrie, Texas.May 27, 2015.
- Bevers, S.J., "Summary of Financial Impact of the Beef PEP Program", Beef PEP Program. College Station, Texas.January 6.Audience: 25, 2015.
- Bevers, S.J., "The Grazing and Grain Interface for Wheat and Stocker Cattle", Red River Crops Conference. Childress, Texas.January.Audience: 102, 28-29, 2015.
- Bevers, S.J., "Wheat and Cattle Market Outlook", Cattle Trails Wheat and Stocker Cattle Conference. July 28, Wichita Falls, Texas. Audience: 75, 2015.
- Bevers, S.J., "Wichita County Rep Farm Update", Wichita Falls, Texas.November 30, 2015.
- Bevers, S.J., "Wichita County Rep Farm Update", Wichita Falls, Texas. August 26, 2015.
- Bevers, S.J., "Wichita County Rep Farm Update", Wichita Falls, Texas.March 30, 2015.
- Conner, J.R., "Evaluating the current costs and future value of rangeland improvement practices", Southwest Beef Symposium. January 15, Amarillo, TX, 2015.
- Dudensing, R.M., "Economic Impacts of the Brazos County Expo Center, FY 2014", Presentation to the Brazos County Commissioners Court.Bryan, February 3, 2015.
- Dudensing, R.M., "Economic Impacts of the Brazos County Expo Center, Fiscal Year 2014", Presentation to the Brazos County Hotel Occupancy Tax Committee. Bryan, January 29, 2015.
- Dudensing, R.M., "Stronger Economies Together Overview", Presentation to the Texas Forest Country Partnership.Lufkin, October 8, 2015.

- Dudensing, R.M., "The Public Value of County Services", Presentation to the District County Judges, and Commissioners Conference. Edna, December 8, 2015.
- Dudensing, R.M., "The Role of Ag in Rural Development", Presentation to the Comanche County AgriLife Extension Annual Meeting. Comanche, December 11, 2015.
- Dudensing, R.M., "Youre Never too Small to do Great Things", Texas Association of Rural Health Conference, Ft.Worth, October 30, 2015.
- Dudensing, R.M., C. Jenkins, and J.R. Walker, "Stronger Economies Together. Plan Finalization, and Implementation", Plainview, May 7, 2015.
- Harness, N.J., "What Financial Planning Can Offer You", Invited speaker to the FIRE club.College Station, Texas, 2015.
- Lu, R., and R.M. Dudensing, "Beyond Processing, Redefining Value-added Agriculture in Texas", National Value-Added Agriculture Conference. Austin, May, 18-20, 2015.
- Outlaw, J.L., "2014 Farm Bill and How It Impacts Growers", at the WILCO Peanut Company 2014 Farm Bill and Peanut Production Meeting, February, Pleasanton, TX, 2015.
- Outlaw, J.L., "2014 Farm Bill Decisions", at the Uvalde County Crops Meeting, February, Uvalde, TX, 2015.
- Outlaw, J.L., "2014 Farm Bill Decisions", via video at the California Rice Commission Farm Bill Meeting, February, Yuba City, CA, 2015.
- Outlaw, J.L., "2014 Farm Bill Decisions", at the Collin County Crop Insurance Meeting, January, McKinney, TX, 2015.
- Outlaw, J.L., "Crop Insurance Scenarios", at the Crop Marketing Workshop, December, Sinton, TX, 2015.
- Outlaw, J.L., "Farm Bill and Other Policy Impacts on Livestock Producers", at the 2015 Northeast Texas Cattlemens Conference, January, Winnsboro, TX, 2015.
- Outlaw, J.L., "Farm Bill Choices How Did You Do?", at the Georgia Pirtle Crop Insurance Fall Meeting, September, Cyclone, TX, 2015.
- Outlaw, J.L., "Farm Bill Signup Outcome", at the Texas Bankers Association 95th Annual Agriculture and Rural Affairs Conference, April, Fredericksburg, TX, 2015.
- Outlaw, J.L., "Farm Bill Update", at the Kaufman County Producer Meeting, January, Kaufman, TX, 2015.
- Outlaw, J.L., "Farm Policy Issues Moving Forward", at the 2015 National Commodity Meeting, July, Grapevine, TX, 2015.
- Outlaw, J.L., "Getting the Most Out of the Farm Bill", at the 11th Annual Western Rice Belt Conference, January, El Campo, TX, 2015.
- Outlaw, J.L., "Getting the Most Out of the Farm Bill", at the 48th Annual Agriculture Finance Seminar, January, Winnie, TX, 2015.
- Outlaw, J.L., "Getting the Most Out of the Farm Bill", at the 2015 Riceland Foods Board of Directors Meeting, January, Stuttgart, AR, 2015.
- Outlaw, J.L., "Getting the Most Out of the Farm Bill", at the South Texas Farm Bill Meeting, January, Sinton, TX, 2015.

- Outlaw, J.L., "Last Minute Considerations for Farm Bill Signup", at the 2015 Texas Agricultural Forum, February, Austin, TX, 2015.
- Outlaw, J.L., "Looking Back... Then Forward", at the South Texas Cotton and Grain Winter Meeting, November, Beeville, TX, 2015.
- Outlaw, J.L., "Making the Dairy Margin Protection Program Work for You", at the Texas Association of Dairymen Board Meeting, September, College Station, TX, 2015.
- Outlaw, J.L., "The Challenge of Economic Viability in Uncertain Times", at the 2015 Crop Outlook & International Durum Forum, November, Minot, ND, 2015.
- Outlaw, J.L., "The New Farm Bill and You", at the Eagle Lake Rice Field Day, June, Eagle Lake, TX, 2015.
- Outlaw, J.L., "The Truth About the Farm Bill", at the (Brazos Burleson and Robertson) Tri-County Winter Crop Meeting, January, Bryan, TX, 2015.
- Welch, J.M., and G.W. Williams, "Competitiveness of U.S. Wheat: The Role of Productivity.", Fall Conference of the National Association of Wheat Growers and U.S. Wheat Associates, Incline Village, Nevada, Nov.5-6, 2015, 2015.
- Zapata, S.D., "Easily Accessible Risk Management and Decision Aid Tools for Producers: A Mobile Application and Pocket Handbook", 4th Quarter Board Meeting of the Cotton and Grain Producers of the Lower Rio Grande Valley. Harlingen, TX, November 18, 2015.
- Zapata, S.D., "Rio Grande Valley Agricultures Economic Value and Market Trends", A Training Program in US Agricultural Marketing Practices. The Borlaug Institute for International Agriculture. Weslaco, TX. May 21, 2015.
- Zapata, S.D., "Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Enterprise Budgets", Seminar for Spring 2016 Crop, Monte Alto, TX, November 19, 2015.
- Zapata, S.D., and L.A.L. Ribera, "Updating the Production Cost of Sugarcane in the Rio Grande Valley", Sugarcane Budget Meeting, September 03, 2015.
- Bennett, B.K., "Advanced Options Trading: Using the Commodity Options Calculator to Analyze Your Trade", Grayson County Agricultural Business Management. Howe, Texas. February 13, 2014. Length of Session: 1.25 hour. Audience: 27, 2014.
- Bennett, B.K., "AFBF v. EPA", Cooke County Marketing Club.Gainesville, Texas, May 13, 2014.Length of Session: 20 minutes.Audience: 17, 2014.
- Bennett, B.K., "Creating a Resource Inventory 2014", Agricultural Planning on Limited Acreage Workshop. Texarkana, Texas. April 24, 2014. Length of Session: 1 hour. Audience: 68, 2014.
- Bennett, B.K., "Creating a Resource Inventory ta", Agricultural Planning on Limited Acreage Workshop. Texarkana, Texas. April 24, 2014. Length of Session: 1 hour. Audience: 68, 2014.
- Bennett, B.K., "Creating an IPM Budget", Collin County IPM Seminar.September 17, 2014.
- Bennett, B.K., "Developing a Resource Inventory", Smith County Small Acreage Program. Tyler, Texas. October 10, 2014. Length of Session: 45 minutes. Audience: 51, 2014.
- Bennett, B.K., "EarthKind Economic Potential for City Governments", Rockwall County EarthKind Rose Demonstration.Rockwall, Texas.February 28, 2014.Length of Session: 20 minutes.Audience: 31, 2014.

- Bennett, B.K., "Economic Impact of Agriculture on the DFW Metroplex", Plano Rotary.Plano, Texas.November 5, 2014, 2014.
- Bennett, B.K., "EPA and the New Definition of Waters of the United States", Cooke County Marketing Club.Gainesville, Texas.October 28, 2014.Length of Session: 30 minutes.Audience: 17, 2014.
- Bennett, B.K., "EPAs Attempt to Redefine Its Water Authority and Impacts on Agriculture", Cooke County Marketing Club.Gainesville, Texas, April 22, 2014.Length of Session: 30 minutes.Audience: 15, 2014.
- Bennett, B.K., "Farm Bill We Have a Deal", Cooke County Marketing Club.Gainesville, Texas.January 28, 2014.Length of Session: 45 minutes.Audience: 12, 2014.
- Bennett, B.K., "Farm Bill Decision Aid Producer Training", Collin County Office.McKinney, Texas.September 23, 2014.Length of Session: All Day.Audience: 8.Collin County Office.McKinney, Texas.September 16, 2014.Length of Session: All Day.Audience: 4, 2014.
- Bennett, B.K., "Farming and Marketing Options for Limited Acreage Producers", AgrAbility Project Meeting." Dallas, Texas.January 21, 2014.Length of Session: 1.5 hours.Audience: 22, 2014.
- Bennett, B.K., "Federal Livestock Disaster Assistance Sign-Ups", Cooke County Marketing Club.Gainesville, Texas, April 8, 2014.Length of Session: 45 minutes.Audience: 17, 2014.
- Bennett, B.K., "General Overview of the Agricultural Act of 2014", Fannin County.Bonham, Texas.November 24, 2014.Length of Session: 60 minutes.Audience: 47.Hunt/Rockwall/Rains/Kaufman Counties.Commerce, Texas.November 24, 2014.Length of Session: 45 minutes.Audience: 29.Lamar County Crops Committee, 2014.
- Bennett, B.K., "Investing in Your Operation", New Landowner Meeting Rains and Van Zandt Counties. May 2, 2014. Length of Session: 60 minutes. Audience: 42, 2014.
- Bennett, B.K., "Marketing Cattle Via Alternative Marketing Channels", Van Zandt County Beef Cattle Seminar.October, 29, 2014.Length of Session: 1 hour.Audience: 16, 2014.
- Bennett, B.K., "Marketing Your Corn: What Options are Available. ", Grayson County Agricultural Business Management. Howe, Texas. February 13, 2014. Length of Session: 1 hour. Audience: 27, 2014.
- Bennett, B.K., "New Age Rural Business Ideas and Opportunities", Agricultural Workshop for Military Veterans. Dallas, Texas. March 15, 2014. Length of Session: 60 minutes. Audience: 61, 2014.
- Bennett, B.K., "Overview of Business Planning for Small Specialty Farms", Agricultural Workshop for Military Veterans. Dallas, Texas. March 15, 2014. Length of Session: 60 minutes. Audience: 61, 2014.
- Bennett, B.K., "Panel Discussant: Economic Opportunities for the Disabled", AgrAbility Project Meeting.Dallas, Texas.January 21, 2014.Length of Session: 30 minutes.Audience: 22, 2014.
- Bennett, B.K., "Small Farm Enterprise Budgeting", AgrAbility Project Meeting.Dallas, Texas.January 21, 2014.Length of Session: 45 minutes.Audience: 22, 2014.
- Bennett, B.K., "Status of Agriculture", Dallas League of Women Voters. Dallas, Texas. January 23, 2014. Length of Session: 40 minutes. Audience: 42, 2014.
- Bennett, B.K., "The Cost of Owning and Operating Your Own Hay Equipment", Lamar/Red River County Forage Meeting.Deport, Texas.May 8, 2014.Length of Session: 45 minutes.Audience: 27.Franklin/Titus County Forage Meeting.Mt.Vernon, Texas.April 10, 2014.Length of Session: 45 minutes.Audience: 39, 2014.

- Bennett, B.K., "The World Trade Organization Ruled Against the U.S. and Its Country of Origin Labeling", Cooke County Marketing Club.Gainesville, Texas.October 28, 2014.Length of Session: 30 minutes.Audience: 17, 2014.
- Bennett, B.K., "Transition Planning Basics", Estate and Transition Planning for Agricultural Producers Workshop.March 6, 2014.Waco, Texas.Length of Session: 45 minutes.Audience: 26.March 4, 2014.McKinney, Texas.Length of Session: 45 minutes.Audience: 27, 2014.
- Bennett, B.K., "Using the Farm Bill Decision Aid", Collin/Grayson/Cooke/Denton Counties.McKinney, Texas.December 10, 2014.Length of Session: 45 minutes.Audience: 257.Fannin County.Bonham, Texas.November 24, 2014.Length of Session: 45 minutes.Audience: 47.Hunt/Rockwall/Rains/Kaufman, 2014.
- Bennett, B.K., "Wheat SPA", Lavon, Texas.May 15, 2014.Length of Session: 3 hours.Audience: 2, 2014.
- Bennett, B.K., "Wheat, Corn, and Cattle Market Outlook", North Texas Ag Show-Weekly Radio Show.McKinney, Texas.January 2014-December 2014.Length of Each Session: 6 minutes.Total Yearly Audience: 500, 000.Cooke County Marketing Club.Gainesville, Texas.October 28, 2014.Length of Session: 60 minu, 2014.
- Bennett, B.K., "Where to Invest in Your Operation", Agricultural Planning on Limited Acreage Workshop. Texarkana, Texas. April 24, 2014. Length of Session: 1 hour. Audience: 68, 2014.
- Bevers, S.J., "2014 Farm Bill", Joint Extension/USDA-FSA meeting in the following TX cities: Paducah, Archer City, Olney, Crowell, Henrietta, Childress, Quanah, Breckenridge, Jayton, Benjamin, Matador, Vernon, Seymour, Stamford, Wichita Falls, Haskell, Graham, 2014.
- Bevers, S.J., "Commodity Marketing and Outlook rr", 2014 Red River Crops Conference. Altus, Oklahoma. January 28-29, 2014. Audience: 288. Co-coordinator, 2014.
- Bevers, S.J., "Commodity Marketing and Outlook wy", Wilbarger Young Producer Marketing Group. Vernon, Texas. July 7, 2014. Western Rolling Plains Chemical Conference. Spur, Texas. January 13, 2014, 2014.
- Bevers, S.J., "Current Expectations for the Wheat and Cattle Markets", Cattle Trails Wheat and Stocker Cattle Conference. July 29, 2014. Wichita Falls, Texas. Audience: 85, 2014.
- Bevers, S.J., "Economic Analysis of Beef Cow-Calf Operations: SPA for the Decision Makers", 2013 Southwest Veterinarian Symposium.San Antonio, Texas.September 29, 2013.Audience: 30, 2014.
- Bevers, S.J., "Economists Conservation of the Cattle Markets and Beef Industry", Cattle Trails Cow-Calf Conference.Lawton, Oklahoma.December 2, 2014.Audience: 75, 2014.
- Bevers, S.J., "How High is Too High for Replacement Females", Rebuilding the Beef Herd.Franklin, Texas.September 25, 2014, 2014.
- Bevers, S.J., "How Much Can I Pay for Breeding Females", West Texas Cattle and Range Conference. Big Springs, Texas. May 29, 2014, 2014.
- Bevers, S.J., "How Much Can I Pay for Females and Other Issues", Heart of Texas Cow-calf Conference. Brownwood, Texas. May 13,2014, 2014.
- Bevers, S.J., "Livestock Risk Protection Programs in the 2014 Farm Bill", Wise County Livestock Committee. Via teleconference. May 12, 2014, 2014.
- Bevers, S.J., "Master Marketer Leveling Workshop", Master Marketer Session I, Master Marketer Session II, Master Marketer Session IV., January March 2014. Vernon, Texas. Coordinator, 2014.

- Bevers, S.J., "New Insurance Products for Cattle Producers", Cattle Trails Cow-calf Conference. January 14, 2014. Wichita Falls, Texas. Audience: 80, 2014.
- Bevers, S.J., "Ranch Accounting", Ranching 101 Series. Texas and Southwestern Cattle Raisers Association. Fort Worth, Texas. November 18, 2014. Audience: 35, 2014.
- Bevers, S.J., "Replacement Heifers: Raiseem, Buyem, or Just Sellem", 2014 Texas A&M Extension Beef Cattle Short Course. College Station, Texas. August 5, 2014. Audience: 290, 2014.
- Bevers, S.J., "Replacement Heifers: What Can I Afford", Palo Pinto Ranch Management Group. Palo Pinto, Texas. September 15, 2014, 2014.
- Bevers, S.J., "Risk Management Tools for Livestock Producers", Wise County Ranchers Gathering.Decatur, Texas.August 14, 2014, 2014.
- Bevers, S.J., "Short and Long Term Strategies to Rebuild Cattle Inventories (What to Look For and What to Evaluate)", Southwest Beef Symposium.Clayton, New Mexico.January 10, 2014.Audience: 135, 2014.
- Bevers, S.J., "Short and Long Term Strategies to Rebuild Cattle Inventories (What to Look For and What to Evaluate)", Panhandle Beef Conference. Amarillo, Texas. February 28, 2014. Audience: 55, 2014.
- Bevers, S.J., "Strategic Planning for the Ranch", Texas and Southwestern Cattle Raisers meetings. San Antonio, Texas. April 3-5, 2014. Audience: 135, 2014.
- Bevers, S.J., "The Changing Beef Cow-calf Industry", Texas and Southwestern Cattle Raisers Association Ranch Gathering. Earth, Texas. May 20, 2014. Audience: 85. Gail, Texas. May 6, 2014. Audience: 130, 2014.
- Bevers, S.J., "The Changing Beef Cow-calf Industry and Its Impact on the Industry", Multi-county Beef and Forage Workshop. Corrigan, Texas. April 17, 2014, 2014.
- Bevers, S.J., "The Changing Cow-calf Industry", Texas and Southwestern Cattle Raisers meetings. San Antonio, Texas. April 3-5, 2014. Audience: 165, 2014.
- Bevers, S.J., "Thriving Versus Surviving: Analyzing Agricultural Operations", Capital Farm Credit Next Generation Conference.November 12, 2014. Wichita Falls, Texas, 2014.
- Bevers, S.J., "Thriving Versus Surviving: Analyzing Agricultural Operations", Capital Farm Credit Next Generation Conference. July 15, 2014. Lubbock, Texas, 2014.
- Conner, J.R., "Economic and Financial Aspects of Drought", Cattlemens College, Cattle Industry Annual Convention and Trade Show.Nashville, TN, 2014.
- Dudensing, R.M., "Deliberate Decision-Making,Data, and Discussion", V.G.Young Institute of County Government, School for County Commissioners Courts.College Station, February, 2-6, 2014.
- Dudensing, R.M., "Rural Development Update, The Role of Rural", Ag Economics Department Tailgate Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service Department of Agricultural Economics, College Station, TX, September 13, 2014.
- Dudensing, R.M., "Stronger Economies Together Modules 5 and 7: SMART Goals and Planning for Success, continued", Plainview, TX, October 14, 2014.
- Dudensing, R.M., "The Burden of Riches, Impacts on Local Communities, and Economies", Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service-Gonzales County Gonzales, November 13, 2014.

- Dudensing, R.M., and C. Jenkins, "Stronger Economies Together. Modules 5 and 7: SMART Goals and ABCs", Plainview, TX, July 15, 2014.
- Dudensing, R.M., J. Clyde, G.W. Cross, and J.R. Walker, "Stronger Economies Together. Module 3: Cluster Identification and Introduction to SMART Goals", Plainview, TX, February 25, 2014.
- Dudensing, R.M., J.R. Walker, and C. Jenkins, "Stronger Economies Together. Modules 1 and 2: Regional Team Building and Socio-Economic Data.", Plainview, TX, January 28, 2014.
- Dudensing, R.M., J.R. Walker, G.W. Cross, C. Jenkins, and R. Welborn, "Stronger Economies Together. Exploring Strategies for Enhancing hte Regional Economy and Revisiting Team-building", Littlefield, TX, March 25, 2014.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., "How Much Can I Afford To Pay For Herd Bulls?", Presented at the 2014 TAMU Beef Cattle Short Course. College Station, TX. August, 2014, 2014.
- Johnson, J.L., "Marketing Strategies for Central Texas Crop Producers", Feb.18, 2013.Hill County Row Crops Conference, Hillsboro, Texas.Attn: 60, 2014.
- Ott, J.P., and L.A. Russell, "Agriculture in Your Daily Life", Presentation at the Nueces County Young Republicans monthly meeting. Corpus Christi, TX. January 30, 2014, 2014.
- Outlaw, J.L., "Last Minute Considerations for Farm Bill Signup", at the 2014 Texas Independent Ginners Association Annual Meeting, March, Horseshoe Bay, TX, 2014.
- Russell, L.A., "2014 Farm Bill and Decision Aid Tool Agent Training", Corpus Christi, TX.September 24, 2014.Via Lync Districts 9, 11, 12.Attendance: 22, 2014.
- Russell, L.A., "Beef Cattle Economics and Local Research", Tri-County CEU Day, Beeville, TX.November 19, 2014.Multi-county event Attendance: 32, 2014.
- Russell, L.A., "Beef Cattle Market Trends", Beef Quality Producer Series. Wharton, TX. August 19, 2014. Multicounty event Attendance: 33, 2014.
- Russell, L.A., "Buying vs Raising Replacements: An Excel Tool", 43rd Annual South Central Texas Cow Calf Clinic and Trade Show, Brenham, TX.October 24, 2014. Attendance: 200, 2014.
- Russell, L.A., "Cotton and Feedgrains Outlook", San Patricio County Crops Tour.Sinton, TX.June 3, 2014.Attendance: 26, 2014.
- Russell, L.A., "Crop Analyzer Tool and Benchmarking Program", Crop Marketing Workshop.Sinton, TX.December 17, 2014.Multi-county event Attendance: 13, 2014.
- Russell, L.A., "Current and Expected Conditions for the Feedgrains and Cotton Markets", Jim Wells County Crops Tour.Alice, TX.June 18, 2014. Attendance: 37, 2014.
- Russell, L.A., "Current Issues in Agricultural Commodity and Land Markets", The Kleberg Bank Agribusiness Producers Appreciation Dinner. Caesar Kleberg Wildlife Center, Kingsville, Texas. October 11, 2014, 2014.
- Russell, L.A., "Economic Advantage of Castration of Market Calves", Extension Result Demonstration. November, 2014, 2014.
- Russell, L.A., "Economic Effects of Genetic Factors on South Texas Market Calves", Extension Result Demonstration. November, 2014.

- Russell, L.A., "Farm Bill and Decision Aid Tool Producer Training ray", December 9, 2014.Multi-county event Attendance: 20.Raymondville, TX, 2014.
- Russell, L.A., "Farm Bill Decision Aid and Crop Analyzer Updates", San Patricio County Crops Committee Meeting. Sinton, TX. September 30, 2014. Attendance: 14, 2014.
- Russell, L.A., "Feeder and Breeding Cattle Prices in South Texas", Ranch and Range Field Day, Benavides, TX.September 6, 2014.Multi-county event Attendance: 43, 2014.
- Russell, L.A., "Feeder Cattle and Breeding Female Prices in South Texas", Coastal Bend Beef Cattle Field Day. Taft, TX.December 5, 2014. Multi-county event Attendance: 19, 2014.
- Russell, L.A., "Hunting and AgriTourism", Jackson County Wildlife Association Post-Harvest Meeting. Edna, TX. February 22, 2014. Multi-county event Attendance: 110, 2014.
- Russell, L.A., "Local Feeder Market Update", Nueces and San Patricio Counties Livestock Committee Meeting. Corpus Christi, TX. September 22, 2014. Attendance: 8, 2014.
- Russell, L.A., "Market Outlook: The Latest on Cattle and Grain", South Texas Agricultural Symposium, Corpus Christi, TX.April 22, 2014. Attendance: 107, 2014.
- Russell, L.A., "Rainfall Insurance Program", Grass Grower Gathering Nueces and San Patricio Counties.Robstown, TX.March 27, 2014.Multi-county event Attendance: 31, 2014.
- Russell, L.A., "Rainfall Insurance Program", Fayette County Calf Clinic.La Grange, TX.May 2, 2014. Attendance: 102, 2014.
- Russell, L.A., "The Domestic Sorghum Market: Implications for the Coastal Bend", Sorghum University, Robstown, TX.January 9, 2014. Attendance: 75, 2014.
- Russell, L.A., "The Farm Bill and Row Crops Market Outlook", Austin County Row Crops Update. Wallis, TX.January 24, 2014. Attendance: 17, 2014.
- Russell, L.A., "Updates on the 2014 Farm Bill", Victoria County Crops Tour. Victoria, TX.June 12, 2014. Attendance: 71, 2014.
- Russell, L.A., "Updates to the Gulf Coast Vineyard Budgets", Austin County Grape Field Day.Bellville, TX.January 15, 2014.Attendance: 6, 2014.
- Russell, L.A., "Using Debt to Finance Herd Expansion", Upper Gulf Coast Ranch Expo, Simonton, TX.May 14, 2014. Attendance: 98, 2014.
- Russell, L.A., M.T. Bochat, B.D. Yanta, D.P. Anderson, J.C. Paschal, and A.M. Young, "Brahman Influence on Breeding Female Prices in South Texas", presented at the 2014 Texas A&M Beef Cattle Short Course, College Station, TX.August 4-6, 2014, 2014.
- Walker, J.R., R.M. Dudensing, and C. Jenkins, "Stronger Economies Together. Preparing to Launch", Floydada, November 18, 2014.
- Walker, J.R., R.M. Dudensing, and G.W. Cross, "Stronger Economies Together. Module 5: SMART Goals and Visioning", Littlefield, TX, August 5, 2014.
- Walker, J.R., R.M. Dudensing, and G.W. Cross, "Stronger Economies Together. Modules 5 and 7: SMART Goals and Planning for Success", Tulia, TX, September 9, 2014.

- Walker, J.R., R.M. Dudensing, G.W. Cross, and C. Jenkins, "Stronger Economies Together. Further Analysis of Potential Clusters adn Writing a Call to Action", Tulia, TX, April 8, 2014.
- Walker, J.R., R.M. Dudensing, G.W. Cross, and C. Jenkins, "Stronger Economies Together. Module 6: Assests and Barriers", Plainview, TX, May 6, 2014.
- Williams, G.W., "Returns to Stakeholders from American Lamb Checkoff Program: A Supply Chain Analysis", American Lamb Board meetings, Denver.Colorado, June, 2014.
- Williams, G.W., "The Return to Soybean Checkoff Investments", United Soybean Board Meetings, Hershey Pennsylvania, July, 2014.
- Williams, G.W., and J.M. Welch, "Economic Analysis of the Potential Returns from an Enhanced Wheat Checkoff Program", Joint Meeting of the National Wheat Foundation, the National Association of Wheat Growers, and the Wheat Alliance, Santa Ana Pueblo, New Mexico, October, 30-31, 2014.
- Young, A.M., and L.A. Russell, "Developing Irrigation Budgets for the Coastal Bend", San Patricio County Extension. Sinton, TX. January 30, 2014. Attendance: 17, 2014.
- Anciso, J.M., and L.A.L. Ribera, "Food Safety for Small Acreage Producers", Small Acreage Business Series, Weslaco, Texas, November 6, 2013. Attendance 20, 2013.
- Anderson, D.P., "Cattle and Beef Outlook", South Central Texas Cow Calf Clinic. Texas A&M AgriLife Extension. October 25, 2013, 2013.
- Anderson, D.P., "Livestock Market Update", Upper Gulf Coast Ranch Expo. April, 2013.
- Anderson, D.P., "Notes on Economic Impact of Trich", Notes Prepared for Tom Hairgrove, for Conference.March 12, 2013, 2013.
- Bryant, H.L., "Farm Bill Education and the New Decision Aid Tool", presentation at the Agricultural Economics Extension Program Group Retreat, Horseshoe Bay, Texas, July 11, 2013.
- Clary, G.M., and R.M. Dudensing, "Best Practices for Rural Communities, Dealing with Change, and Building a Solid Foundation for the Future", V.G.Young Institute of Count Government School for County Commissioners Courts. Austin, February 20, 2013.
- Clary, G.M., and R.M. Dudensing, "Stronger Economies Together. Lower Rio Grande Valley Region. Progress analysis and future planning", La Ferria, TX, January 24, 2013.
- Cross, G.W., J.R. Walker, R.M. Dudensing, and L. Carey, "Stronger Economies Togeher. Opportunities for SET in the Hale County Region", Plainview, TX, September 10, 2013.
- Dudensing, R.M., "Building Community Engagement", Texas Rural Leadership Institute.Corpus Christi, June 10, 2013.
- Dudensing, R.M., "Economic Impact of Agriculture to the Lubbock County Economy", Presentation to Lubbock Caprock AMBUCS.Lubbock, August 29, 2013.
- Dudensing, R.M., "Economic Impacts of the Brazos County Expo Center FY 2013", Presentation to the Brazos County Commissioners Court.Bryan, December 7, 2013.
- Dudensing, R.M., "Economic Impacts of the Brazos County Expo Center, Fiscal Year 2013", Presentation to the Brazos County Convention, and Visitors Bureau. Bryan, December 15, 2013.

- Dudensing, R.M., "Effects of the Energy Boom on West Texas Land Prices, and Taxes", Annual Sheep & Goat Field Day, Texas A&M AgriLife Research and Extension Center.San Angelo, September 5, 2013.
- Dudensing, R.M., "Extension/Community Collaboration Demonstrates Economic Accountability 7/29", Texas Extension Specialists Association Conference, Port Aransas, TX, July 29-31, 2013.
- Dudensing, R.M., "Extension/Community Collaboration Demonstrates Economic Accountability 9/15", Extension Galaxy IV.Conference, Pittsburg, PA, September 15-20, 2013.
- Dudensing, R.M., "Stronger Economies Together, A Regional Planning Tool", Texas Association of Regional Councils, Economic Development Section. Austin, September 25, 2013.
- Dudensing, R.M., and J.R. Walker, "Stronger Economies Together. Opportunities for SET in the Wichita County Region", Wichita Falls, TX, September 9, 2013.
- Dudensing, R.M., J.R. Walker, and N.B. Hoffman, "Economic Impacts of Extension-led Events: Extensions Role in the Community Economy", Texas Extension Specialists Association Conference, Port Aransas, TX, July 29-31, 2013.
- Harness, N.J., "Serving the needs of the mid-market", Texas A&M Financial Planning Workshop, Bryan, Texas, 2013.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., "Add An Economic Component To Your Result Demonstration", April 11, 2013.Fort Stockton, TX.to county ag agents (30 minutes and 15 attending), 2013.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., "Ag Exemption 101", September 26, 2013.Marfa, TX.at the 2013 Small Acreage Owners Workshop for Brewster, Jeff Davis, and Presidio Counties (60 minutes and 7 attending), 2013.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., "Annual Ag Increment Reporting", November 21, 2013. Uvalde, TX.to county ag agents (75 minutes and 25 attending), 2013.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., "Annual Ag Increment Reporting dec 11", December 11, 2013.Uvalde, TX.to county ag agents (75 minutes and 3 attending), 2013.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., "Are Custom Rates Keeping Pace With Direct Costs?", June 4, 2013.Little Rock, AR.at the 2013 Southern Regional Extension Economics annual meeting (60 minutes and 20 attending), 2013.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., "Big Bucks Can Carry Big Loads", September 4, 2013. Sierra Blanca, TX.at the Culberson-Hudspeth Ranch Workshop for Culberson and Hudspeth County producers (60 minutes and 7 attending), 2013.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., "Effects and Outlook for the Beef Side", January 15, 2013. Lubbock, TX. Presented at the 2013 Southwest Beef Symposium. (60 minutes and 105 attending), 2013.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., "Excel Livestock Budgets For District 6", June 26, 2013. Sanderson, TX. at the 2013 Spring Beef and Range Workshop to Terrell County producers (60 minutes and 6 attending), 2013.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., "Excel Livestock Budgets For District 6 5/2013", May 23, 2013. Alpine, TX.at the 2013 Spring Beef and Range Workshop to Brewster, Jeff Davis, and Presidio County producers (60 minutes and 13 attending), 2013.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., "Have Farmers Lost Confidence in Futures and Options Markets?", June 4, 2013.Little Rock, AR.at the 2013 Southern Regional Extension Economics annual meeting (60 minutes and 20 attending), 2013.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., "How Much Can I Pay For That Cow?", June 26, 2013. Sanderson, TX.at the 2013 Spring Beef and Range Workshop to Terrell County producers (60 minutes and 6 attending), 2013.

- Hogan Jr., R.J., "Pasture, Rangeland, and Forage-Rainfall Index", October 15, 2013. Gonzales, TX.at the 2013 Gonzales County Hay Show to Gonzales County producers, 2013.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., "Pasture, Rangeland, and Forage-Rainfall Index", October 30, 2013.El Campo, TX.at the 2013 Master Marketer Program to Coastal Bend area producers, 2013.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., "Why Does Texas AgriLife Extension Develop the Annual Increment Report", December 13, 2012. Alpine, TX.at the 2013 Spring Beef and Range Workshop to Brewster, Jeff Davis, and Presidio County producers (60 minutes and 13 attending), 2013.
- Johnson, J.L., "Ag. Economics Issues and Programming Opportunities", Aug.13, 2013.D8 AgriLife Extension Professional Development Conference, Talpa, Texas.Attn: 40, 2013.
- Johnson, J.L., "Beef Cattle Market Outlook and Cost Management Strategies", Aug.28, 2013. Coryell County Extension Beef Conference, Gatesville, Texas. Attn: 40, 2013.
- Johnson, J.L., "Current Economic and Market Outlook and Economics of Hay in a Cow-Calf Operation", Jan.4, 2013. Milam, Bell and Robertson County Extension Program, Milano, Texas. Attn: 95, 2013.
- Johnson, J.L., "Economic Assessments of County Level Field Trials", Jun.19, 2013. East Texas Region Row Crop Strategy Session, Waco, Texas. Attn: 60, 2013.
- Johnson, J.L., "Economics of Hay Production vs. Purchases in a Cattle Enterprise", Jan.24, 2013.Leon, Limestone and Robertson County Program, Centerville, Texas.Attn: 70, 2013.
- Johnson, J.L., "Estate Planning and Legal Risk Management for Ag. Producers", Oct.15, 2013. Annies Project Workshop Session IV., Amarillo, Texas. Attn: 20, 2013.
- Johnson, J.L., "Estate Planning for Agricultural Producers", Aug.22, 2013. Lampasas and Hamilton County Extension Program, Lampasas, Texas. Attn: 40, 2013.
- Johnson, J.L., "Family and Farm Financial Management Integration", Oct.29, 2013. Annies Project Workshop Session VI, Amarillo, Texas. Attn: 20, 2013.
- Johnson, J.L., "Financial and Investment Management Strategies for Ensuring a Secure Retirement", Mar.19, 2013. Texas A&M AgriLife Extension IPM Agents Training Conference, New Braunfels, Texas.Attn: 40, 2013.
- Johnson, J.L., "Financial Resource Risk Management for Ag. Producers", Oct.1, 2013. Annies Project Workshop Session III., Amarillo, Texas. Attn: 20, 2013.
- Johnson, J.L., "Financing a Cow-Calf Operation: Strategies for Surviving the Drought", May 17, 2013.OD Butler Field Day, Franklin, Texas.Attn: 160, 2013.
- Johnson, J.L., "Human/Personnel Resource Risk Management for Ag. Producers", Sept.17, 2013. Annies Project Workshop Session I, Amarillo, Texas. Attn: 20, 2013.
- Johnson, J.L., "Management and Marketing Considerations for Cow-Calf Producers", Nov.7, 2013. Johnson, Hood, and Somervell County Extension Crop and Livestock Conference, Cleburne, Texas. Attn: 38, 2013.
- Johnson, J.L., "Market Outlook and Cost Factors for Cow-Calf Production", Jan.22, 2013. Johnson, Hood, Somervell, Bosque, and Hill County Extension Program, Cleburne, Texas. Attn: 120, 2013.
- Johnson, J.L., "Market Outlook and Management Strategies for Cow-Calf Producers", Nov.14, 2013. Comanche and Erath County Beef Program, Comanche, Texas. Attn: 65, 2013.

- Johnson, J.L., "Market Outlook and Marketing Strategies for Cow-Calf Producers", Apr.4, 2013.Lampasas and Hamilton County Extension Program, Lampasas, Texas.Attn: 56, 2013.
- Johnson, J.L., "Market Outlook and Strategies for Row Crop Producers 4/26", Apr.26, 2013.McLennan County Extension Row Crop Field Day, McGregor, Texas.Attn: 60, 2013.
- Johnson, J.L., "Market Outlook and Strategies for Row Crop Producers 6/17", Jun.17, 2013. Falls County Extension Row Crop Field Day, Lott, Texas. Attn: 70, 2013.
- Johnson, J.L., "Market Outlook and Strategies for Row Crop Producers 6/20", Jun.20, 2013.Hill County Extension Row Crop Field Day, Hillsboro, Texas.Attn: 120, 2013.
- Johnson, J.L., "Market Outlook and Strategies for Row Crop Producers 6/21", Jun.21, 2013.Milam County Extension row Crop Field Day, Thorndale, Texas.Attn: 35, 2013.
- Johnson, J.L., "Market Outlook for Cattle and Small Grains", Aug.27, 2013.Bosque, Hamilton, and Johnson County Extension Small Grains and Stocker Conference, Rio Vista, Texas.Attn: 65, 2013.
- Johnson, J.L., "Marketing Alternatives for 2013 Wheat, Cotton and Cattle", Mar.27, 2013. Comanche County Extension Marketing Club, Comanche, Texas. Attn: 16, 2013.
- Johnson, J.L., "Marketing Strategies for Cotton and Cattle", Comanche County Extension Marketing Club, Comanche, Texas.Attn: 15 Jan.30, 2013, 2013.
- Johnson, J.L., "Money Management Strategies for Wealth with a Focus on Higher Education", Jan.31, 2013. Wise Up Money Management Seminar, Marshall, Texas. Attn: 45, 2013.
- Johnson, J.L., "Price/Market Risk Management for Ag. Producers", Oct.22, 2013. Annies Project Workshop Session V, Amarillo, Texas. Attn: 20, 2013.
- Johnson, J.L., "Production and Marketing Considerations for Central Texas Hay Producers", Oct.17, 2013.Navarro and Hill County Extension Program, Corsicana, Texas.Attn: 36, 2013.
- Johnson, J.L., "Production Resource Risk Management for Ag. Producers", Sept.24, 2013. Annies Project Workshop Session II, Amarillo, Texas. Attn: 20, 2013.
- Johnson, J.L., "Programming Opportunities to Strengthen/Enhance Educational Programming", Feb.26, 2013. Erath County AgriLife Extension Leadership Advisory Board, Stephenville, Texas. Attn: 12, 2013.
- Johnson, J.L., "Secrets of the Money Handling Behavior of Millionaires", Apr.30, 2013.Real World Financial Management Simulation Workshop, repeated twice, Hico, Texas.Attn: 80, 2013.
- Johnson, J.L., "Small Grains Market Outlook", May 7, 2013. Johnson County AgriLife Extension Advisory Committee Web Presentation, Alvarado, Texas. Attn: 10, 2013.
- Johnson, J.L., "The Annies Project Program and the Shared Missions of Extension and Farm Credit", Mar.18, 2013. Farm Credit Bank of Texas Directors Meeting, Austin, Texas. Attn: 8, 2013.
- Johnson, J.L., "The Economic Realities of Rangeland Management", Jun.25, 2013. Texas Section Society for Range Management Youth Range Workshop, Menard, Texas. Attn: 40, 2013.
- Johnson, J.L., "Use of Futures and Options to Manage Price Risk", Feb.27, 2013. Comanche County Extension Marketing Club, Comanche, Texas. Attn: 16, 2013.
- Johnson, J.L., "Water Quality Recovery Potential for Watershed Analysis: Economic Considerations of Ratings Criteria", Jun.6, 2013. Tarrant Regional Water District, Fort Worth, Texas.Attn: 20, 2013.

- Klinefelter, D.A., "A Winning Team", Succession Planning for Agribusiness Owners, Legacyby- Design, Chico, CA, August 2, 2013, 2013.
- Klinefelter, D.A., "Mistakes equals Growth", Succession Planning for Agribusiness Owners, Legacy-by-Design, Chico, CA, August 8, 2013, 2013.
- Klose, S.L., "FARM Assistance Planning Solutions", Oct.16, 2013 El Campo, TX for the Master Marketer program, 2013.
- Klose, S.L., "FARM Assistance South Texas Irrigation Case Study Proposal", Nov.18, 2013 Amarillo, TX 1.to the Texas Corn Producers Board. Attendance: 18, 2013.
- Klose, S.L., "Policy Workshop", May 9, 2013 College Station, TX Panel Member: Policy Workshop for Hispanic Leaders in Agriculture and the Environment.Attendance: 12, 2013.
- Klose, S.L., "Policy-Farm Bill Update", Sept.24, 2013 Atlanta, GA Presented Policy-Farm Bill Update to the Southern Region Outlook Conference., 2013.
- Klose, S.L., "U.S. Agricultural Risk Management", Sept.10, 2013 College Station, TX Presented U.S.Agricultural Risk Management to African Agricultural delegation with the Borlaug International Training program, 2013.
- Klose, S.L., "What Makes a Good Manager", Jan.27, 2013 Austin, TX Presented What Makes a Good Manager to the Texas Farm Bureau Young Farmer and Rancher Leadership Conference. Attendance: 63, 2013.
- Outlaw, J.L., "2012 Farm Bill", May 7, 2013.at the National Extension and Research, Administrative Officers Conference.New Oreleans, LA, 2013.
- Outlaw, J.L., "2013 Farm Bill Update", October 8, 2013.at the Parmer County Crops Tour.Farwell, TX, 2013.
- Outlaw, J.L., "2013 Farm Bill Update: Explanation, Interpretation, and Impact", September 30, 2013.at the Texas Chapter ASFMRA Policy, Markets, and Management Impacts on Rural Real Estate Values Seminar. Wichita Falls, TX, 2013.
- Outlaw, J.L., "Ag Policy Update", January 8, 2013.at the 46th Annual Finance Seminar. Winnie, TX, 2013.
- Outlaw, J.L., "Agricultural Policy Impact on Landowners: Annual Review of Developments in Agricultural Policy", April 26, 2013.at the 23rd Annual Outlook for Texas Land Markets.San Antonio, TX, 2013.
- Outlaw, J.L., "Agricultural Policy Update", April 25, 2013.at the South Texas Cotton and Grain Board Meeting. Aransas Pass, TX, 2013.
- Outlaw, J.L., "Changes in U.S. Farm Policy", April 9, 2013.at the U.S.Agricultural Policy in a Global Context Conference.College Station, TX, 2013.
- Outlaw, J.L., "Commodity Market and Crop Rate Discussion", February 21, 2013.at the Texas Bankers Association Real Estate, Oil and Gas Conference.San Antonio, TX, 2013.
- Outlaw, J.L., "Comparing the House and Senate Farm Bill Proposals", December 6, 2013.at the USA Rice Outlook Conference.St Louis, MO, 2013.
- Outlaw, J.L., "Economic/Farm Bill Update", January 29, 2013.at the (Brazos, Burleson and Robertson) Tri-County Winter Crop Meeting.Bryan, TX, 2013.
- Outlaw, J.L., "Farm Bill Update", September 25, 2013.at the Farm Credit Bank of Texas 2013 Appraisal Roundtable. Austin, TX, 2013.

- Outlaw, J.L., "Farm Bill Update", September 14, 2013.at the 2013 Ag Economics Department Tailgate.College Station, TX, 2013.
- Outlaw, J.L., "Farm Bill Update and Farm Program Signup Decision Aids", October 7, 2013.at the Capital Farm Credit Texoma Ag Symposium. Wichita Falls, TX, 2013.
- Outlaw, J.L., "Farm Bill Update and Policy Outlook", March 12, 2013.at the 51st Annual Meeting of the Texas Independent Ginners Association. Horseshoe Bay, TX, 2013.
- Outlaw, J.L., "Farm Bill Update in Cotton", February 5, 2013.at the Blackland Income Growth Conference. Waco, TX, 2013.
- Outlaw, J.L., "Farm Bill Update in Grain", February 5, 2013.at the Blackland Income Growth Conference. Waco, TX, 2013.
- Outlaw, J.L., "Farm Policy Report", December 5, 2013.at the Texas Commodity Symposium. Amarillo, TX, 2013.
- Outlaw, J.L., "How the Choices in the Farm Bill Will Affect Texas Producers", October 8, 2013.at the Forty-First Annual Bankers Agricultural Credit Conference at Texas Tech University.Lubbock, TX, 2013.
- Outlaw, J.L., "Issues in Risk Management", September 10, 2013.at the 2nd Annual Southwest Ag Issues Summit.Oklahoma City, OK, 2013.
- Outlaw, J.L., "Outlook for Ethanol Markets and Policy", November 1, 2013.at the Texas Corn Growers Legislative Aid Training.Fort Worth, TX, 2013.
- Outlaw, J.L., "The Current and Future Farm Policy Outlook for Corn and Soybeans", September 12, 2013.at the Minnesota Crop Insurance Conference.Mankato, MN, 2013.
- Outlaw, J.L., "Understanding the Impacts the 2013 Farm Bill Will Have on the Seed Industry", November 12, 2013.at the AgVenture Annual Ag Conference. Moline, IL, 2013.
- Outlaw, J.L., "Update on Ag Policy Issues", December 5, 2013.at the USA Rice Outlook Conference.St Louis, MO, 2013.
- Outlaw, J.L., "What Does the Extension of the Current Farm Bill Mean to You?", January 28, 2013.at the Texas Farm Bureau Leadership Conference. Austin, TX, 2013.
- Outlaw, J.L., "What Might be in the 2013 Farm Bill-If We Get One", June 25, 2013.at the Eagle Lake Rice Field Day. Eagle Lake, TX, 2013.
- Outlaw, J.L., "What Might be in the 2013 Farm Bill-If We Get One", July 2, 2013.at the Fort Bend County Crops Tour.Rosenberg, TX, 2013.
- Outlaw, J.L., "What to Expect for Ag Policy", August 22, 2013.at the South Dakota Bankers Association 2013 Agricultural Credit Conference. Pierre, SD, 2013.
- Outlaw, J.L., "What to Expect for Ag Policy in 2013 and Beyond", March 7, 2013.at the Arkansas Bankers Association Agricultural Lending Conference.Hot Springs, AR, 2013.
- Palma, M.A., "Cropping Systems Economic Considerations", 09/10/13 Uvalde, TX, 2013.
- Palma, M.A., "Economics and Marketing of Pecans", Texas Pecan Growers Conference.07/15/13 Bryan, TX, 2013.
- Palma, M.A., "Food Security in the US", 07/19/13 College Station, TX, 2013.

- Palma, M.A., "Implications of Local or Organic Labeling on Plant Sales in the Green Industry", Organized Webinar.08/14/13 College Station, TX, 2013.
- Palma, M.A., "Marketing Considerations for High Tunnels", 10/02/13 Bryan, TX, 2013.
- Palma, M.A., "Marketing Directly to Consumers", 04/25/13 New Boston, TX, 2013.
- Palma, M.A., "Marketing Products in the Green Industry National Trends", Green Industry Research Consortium.08/22/13 Portland, OR, 2013.
- Palma, M.A., "Marketing Strawberries in Texas", 07/30/13 College Station, TX, 2013.
- Palma, M.A., "Marketing Trends and Methodologies in Estimating Costs of Production for the Green", ProGreen Conference.01/18/13 Denver, CO, 2013.
- Palma, M.A., "Marketing using MarketReady Program 4/23", MarketReady.04/23/13 Austin, TX, 2013.
- Palma, M.A., "Marketing using MarketReady Program 4/24", MarketReady.04/24/13 Fort Worth, TX, 2013.
- Palma, M.A., "Marketing using MarketReady Program 4/8", MarketReady.04/08/13 Weslaco, TX, 2013.
- Palma, M.A., "Marketing using MarketReady Program 8/13", MarketReady.08/13/13 Austin, TX, 2013.
- Palma, M.A., "Pecan Market and Outlook", 09/04/13 Delicias, Mexico, 2013.
- Palma, M.A., "Pecan Marketing and Economics", Pecan Field Day.04/30/13 Bastrop, TX, 2013.
- Palma, M.A., "Pecan Marketing and Economics", Pecan Shortcourse.02/01/13 College Station, TX, 2013.
- Palma, M.A., "Promotional Efforts in Fruits and Vegetables", 09/12/13 Mission, TX, 2013.
- Palma, M.A., "Promotional Efforts in Fruits and Vegetables", 09/11/13 Uvalde, TX, 2013.
- Palma, M.A., "Retailers Buy Local Procurement Programs", National Value Added Conference.05/20/13 Rogers, AR, 2013.
- Palma, M.A., "The Current State of Texas Produce", at Texas International Produce Association.01/18/13 Mission, TX, 2013.
- Palma, M.A., "The State of the Green Industry in Texas", Green Industry Research Consortium.02/27/13 San Diego, CA, 2013.
- Palma, M.A., "The Value of Local and Sustainable Labels", Webinar.01/15/13 College Station, TX, 2013.
- Palma, M.A., "Trade Flows of Produce in Texas", Texas International Produce Association.08/15/13 Mission, TX, 2013.
- Palma, M.A., "Using MarketMaker to Promote your Products", 08/17/13 Houston, TX Urban Conference, 2013.
- Park, J.L., "Best Practices of Cooperative Management", February 11, 2013 Amarillo, TX Panel Discussant, Best Practices of Cooperative Management, TACC Director Development Program.(38 people), 2013.
- Penson Jr., J.B., "Uncertainties in Global Agricultural Outlook", Macroeconomic Perspective, Annual national Crop Insurance Conference, Indian Wells, CA, February 10, 2013, 2013.

- Penson Jr., J.B., "What Macroeconomic Variables Should We Be Watching in These Uncertain Times", Emerging Issues for Financial Planners Workshop, Bryan, TX November 22, 2013, 2013.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Agricultural Outlook for Cameron County", Cameron County Agricultural Committee Meeting, Harlingen, Texas, July 22, 2013. Invited, 2013.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Agricultural Production in the LRGV, Opportunities and Trends", U.S.Congressman Ruben Hinojosa visit to the Weslaco Center, Weslaco, Texas, November 6, 2013, 2013.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Business Planning and Marketing for Small Acreage Producers", Small Acreage Business Series, Weslaco, Texas, November 20, 2013. Attendance 21, 2013.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Business Planning for Small Acreage", Weslaco, Texas, August 8, 2013.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Business Planning for Small Acreage", Market Ready Workshop, Weslaco, Texas, April 8, 2013.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Business Planning for Small Acreage", Small Acreage Business Series Workshops, Weslaco, Texas, March 28, 2013.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Business Planning for Small Acreage", Weslaco, Texas, March 28, 2013.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Business Planning for Small Acreage Production 6/20", Small Acreage Business Series Workshops, Weslaco, Texas, June 20, 2013, 2013.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Business Planning for Small Acreage Production 7/2", Small Acreage Business Series Workshops, Weslaco, Texas, July 2, 2013, 2013.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Business Planning for Small Acreage Production 7/30", Small Acreage Business Series Workshops, Weslaco, Texas, July 30, 2013, 2013.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Business Planning for Small Acreage Production 8/8", Small Acreage Business Series Workshops, Weslaco, Texas, August 8, 2013, 2013.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Cotton and Grain Outlook", Kleberg County Field Day, Kingsville, Texas, June 5, 2013.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Economic Feasibility of Biomass-Based Biofuel Production 11/21", Canergy and Genera Energy visit, Weslaco, Texas, November 21, 2013, 2013.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Economic Feasibility of Biomass-Based Biofuel Production 12/9", Corpus Christi, Texas, December 9, 2013. Invited, 2013.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Economic feasibility of Small Acreage Vegetable Production and Potential for Aquaponic Production", Texas A&M University Corpus Christi visit, Weslaco, Texas, May 14, 2013. Invited, 2013.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Economic of Biofuel Production", Terviva visit, January 22, 2013, 2013.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Economics and Life-Cycle Analysis of Lignocellulosic Biofuel Production from Energy Cane", Webinar, Weslaco, Texas, June 4, 2013, 2013.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Economics and Life-Cycle Analysis of Lignocellulosic Biofuel Production from Energy Cane", Southeastern Partnership for Integrated Biomass Supply Systems Webinar Series, June 4, 2013.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Economics of Biomass-Based Biofuel Production", Temple researchers visit, February 13, 2013.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Economics of Biomass-Based Biofuel Production", Bolivian Sugarcane Growers visit, August 13, 2013.

- Ribera, L.A.L., "Economics of Irrigation Conservations Methodologies for Fruits and Vegetable Growers", Texas International Produce Association, August 20, 2013, 2013.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Programs and Funding for Small Acreage Producers", Small Acreage Business Series, Weslaco, Texas, October 23, 2013, 2013.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Value of Agricultural Production in the LRGV", Faculty Visit from Universidad de Sonora, Mexico, Weslaco, Texas, June 20, 2013.Invited, 2013.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Value of Agricultural Production in the LRGV", Texas A&M University at Kingsville Masters Students visit, Weslaco, Texas, April 10, 2013. Invited, 2013.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Value of Agricultural Production, Trends and Opportunities in the LRGV", Azerbaijan visit, Weslaco, Texas, October 7, 2013. Invited, 2013.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Value of Agricultural Production, Trends and Opportunities in the LRGV", Farm Bureau visit, Weslaco, Texas, October 15, 2013. Invited, 2013.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Vegetable Check off Program", Texas Vegetable Association Board Meeting, Mission, Texas, October 30, 2013. Invited, 2013.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Vegetable Production for Small Acreage Producers 10/9", Small Acreage Business Series, Weslaco, Texas, October 9, 2013, 2013.
- Robinson, J.R.C., "Cotton and Grain Risk Management Workshop and Trading Simulation Exercise", Sinton, TX Cotton and Grain Risk Management Workshop and Trading Simulation Exercise Central Texas Farm Credit.April 10, 2013.
- Robinson, J.R.C., "Cotton and Grain Risk Management Workshop and Trading Simulation Exercise", March 7, 2013 San Angelo, TX, 2013.
- Robinson, J.R.C., "Cotton Market Fundamentals and Cotton Trading Simulation Exercise", Presented at Master Marketer Program October, El Campo, TX, 2013.
- Robinson, J.R.C., "Cotton Market Outlook", January 25, 2013 Muleshoe, TX Cotton Market Outlook Presented at Bailey County Extension meeting, 2013.
- Robinson, J.R.C., "Cotton Market Outlook", January 24, 2013 Floydada, TX Cotton Market Outlook Presented at Floyd/Crosby County Extension meeting, 2013.
- Robinson, J.R.C., "Cotton Market Outlook", January 24, 2013 Littlefield, TX Cotton Market Outlook Presented at Lamb County Extension meeting, 2013.
- Robinson, J.R.C., "Cotton Market Outlook", January 17, 2013 Haskell, TX Cotton Market Outlook Presented at Haskell County Extension meeting, 2013.
- Robinson, J.R.C., "Cotton Market Outlook", January 16, 2013 Dumas, TX Cotton Market Outlook Presented at Moore County Extension meeting, 2013.
- Robinson, J.R.C., "Cotton Market Outlook", January 15, 2013 Groom, TX Cotton Market Outlook Presented at Carson County Extension meeting, 2013.
- Robinson, J.R.C., "Cotton Market Outlook", January 14, 2013 Perryton, TX Cotton Market Outlook Presented at Ochiltree County Extension meeting, 2013.

- Robinson, J.R.C., "Cotton Market Outlook", January 16, Mercedes, TX Cotton Market Outlook Presented at RGV Multi- County Extension meeting, 2013.
- Robinson, J.R.C., "Cotton Market Outlook", January 16, 2013 Lubbock, TX Cotton Market Outlook Presented at quarterly board meeting of Plains Cotton Growers, 2013.
- Robinson, J.R.C., "Cotton Market Outlook", June 7, 2013 Leroy, TX Cotton Market Outlook Presented at McClellan County Extension meeting, 2013.
- Robinson, J.R.C., "Cotton Market Outlook", November 19, 2013 Rosenberg, TX Cotton Market Outlook Presented at Ft.Bend County Extension meeting, 2013.
- Robinson, J.R.C., "Cotton Market Outlook", February 19, 2013 Abilene, TX Cotton Market Outlook Presented Rolling Plains Cotton Growers annual meeting (100 participants), 2013.
- Robinson, J.R.C., "Cotton Market Outlook", January 30, 2013 Austin, TX Cotton Market Outlook Presented to 2013 Texas/Oklahoma Cotton Physiology Working Group Meeting (30 participants), 2013.
- Robinson, J.R.C., "Cotton Market Outlook", January 25, 2013 Muleshoe, TX Cotton Market Outlook Presented at Bailey County Extension meeting, 2013.
- Robinson, J.R.C., "Cotton Market Outlook", January 24, 2013 Floydada, TX Cotton Market Outlook Presented at Floyd/Crosby County Extension meeting, 2013.
- Robinson, J.R.C., "Cotton Market Outlook", January 24, 2013 Littlefield, TX Cotton Market Outlook Presented at Lamb County Extension meeting, 2013.
- Robinson, J.R.C., "Cotton Market Outlook", January 17, 2013 Haskell, TX Cotton Market Outlook Presented at Haskell County Extension meeting, 2013.
- Robinson, J.R.C., "Cotton Market Outlook", January 16, 2013 Dumas, TX Cotton Market Outlook Presented at Moore County Extension meeting, 2013.
- Robinson, J.R.C., "Cotton Market Outlook", January 15, 2013 Groom, TX Cotton Market Outlook Presented at Carson County Extension meeting, 2013.
- Robinson, J.R.C., "Cotton Market Outlook", January 14, 2013 Perryton, TX Cotton Market Outlook Presented at Ochiltree County Extension meeting, 2013.
- Robinson, J.R.C., "Cotton Market Outlook", January 16, 2013 Mercedes, TX Cotton Market Outlook Presented at RGV Multi- County Extension meeting, 2013.
- Robinson, J.R.C., "Cotton Market Outlook", January 16, 2013 Lubbock, TX Cotton Market Outlook Presented at quarterly board meeting of Plains Cotton Growers, 2013.
- Robinson, J.R.C., "Cotton Market Outlook and Insurance Update", February 12, 2013 Dumas, TX Cotton Market Outlook and Insurance Update Presented to members of Moore County Gin (25 participants), 2013.
- Robinson, J.R.C., "Cotton Market Outlook ft bend", November 19, 2013 Rosenberg, TX Cotton Market Outlook Presented at Ft.Bend County Extension meeting (25 participants), 2013.
- Robinson, J.R.C., "Cotton Production Cost Outlook", January 9, 2013 San Antonio, TX Cotton Production Cost Outlook Invited session at National Cotton Councils Beltwide Cotton Production Conference (200 participants), 2013.

- Robinson, J.R.C., "Crop Insurance Update 2/13", February 13, 2013 Memphis, TN Crop Insurance Update Presented at Cotton Incorporated Futures and Options Workshop (40 participants), 2013.
- Robinson, J.R.C., "Crop Insurance Update 2/28", February 28, 2013 Maricopa, AZ Crop Insurance Update Presented at Cotton Incorporated Futures and Options Workshop (16 participants), 2013.
- Robinson, J.R.C., "Crop Insurance Update 4/3", April 3, 2013 Lubbock, TX Crop Insurance Update Presented at Cotton Incorporated Futures and Options Workshop (33 participants), 2013.
- Robinson, J.R.C., "Economic Considerations for Conventional Cotton Systems", January 8, 2013 San Antonio, TX Economic Considerations for Conventional Cotton Systems Invited session at National Cotton Councils Beltwide Cotton Production Conference (50 participants), 2013.
- Robinson, J.R.C., "Evaluating More Efficient Methods of Cotton Warehousing", December 4, 2013 Lubbock, TX Evaluating More Efficient Methods of Cotton Warehousing Presented to Texas State Support Committee (30 participants), 2013.
- Robinson, J.R.C., "Impact and Importance of Texas Agriculture", November 12, 2013 Houston, TX Impact and Importance of Texas Agriculture Presented at meeting of Houston Executives Association (25 participants), 2013.
- Robinson, J.R.C., "Introduction to Hedging with Futures and Options", January 8, 2013 San Antonio, TX Introduction to Hedging with Futures and Options Invited session at National Cotton Councils Beltwide Cotton Production Conference (20 participants), 2013.
- Robinson, J.R.C., "Irrigation Economic Considerations", January 31, 2013 Medina, TX Irrigation Economic Considerations Presented at the South Texas Irrigation Conference. (120 participants), 2013.
- Robinson, J.R.C., "Market, Insurance, and Policy Outlook for Cotton", December 11, 2013 College Station, TX Presented to Texas Plant Protection Conference (80 participants), 2013.
- Robinson, J.R.C., "The Global Cotton Market", June 1, 2013 San Antonio, TX The Global Cotton Market Presented to Cotton Growers Warehouse Association (50 participants), 2013.
- Robinson, J.R.C., "The Global Cotton Market", March 17, 2013 Palm Coast, FL The Global Cotton Market Presented to annual meeting of International Glove Association (30 participants), 2013.
- Welch, J.M., "Expectations for the 2013 Corn Crop", From the Ground Up.Television interview with KBTX-TV, February 28, 2013, 2013.
- Williams, G.W., "Soybean Checkoff Return on Investment Analysis Update, 1980/81-2012/13", Presentation to Audit and Evaluation Committee Meeting, United Soybean Board, Newport, RI, August, 21-23, 2013.
- Anciso, J.M., and L.A.L. Ribera, "Vegetable Production for Small Acreage Producers 5/22", Crystal City, TX.May 22, 2012, 2012.
- Bennett, B.K., "2012 Farm Bill. Will It or Will It Not? 2012 Cooke County Farm Bureau Annual Meeting: Keynote Address", September 17, 2012, 2012.
- Bennett, B.K., "Advanced Options Trading: Bear Put Spread and Bull Call Spread. Cooke County Options School. Gainesville, Texas", January 11, 2012, 2012.
- Bennett, B.K., "Advanced Options Trading: Using the Commodity Options Calculator to Analyze Your Trade January 18", Cooke County Options School.Gainesville, Texas.Length of Session: 1.25 hours.Audience: 18, 2012.

- Bennett, B.K., "Advanced Options Trading: Using the Commodity Options Calculator to Analyze Your Trade. Cooke County Options School. Gainesville, Texas", January 18, 2012, 2012.
- Bennett, B.K., "Beef to Japan: Is There a New Horizon? Cooke County Marketing Club. Gainesville, Texas", January 24, 2012, 2012.
- Bennett, B.K., "Cattle and Forage Outlook. Fannin County Forage Field Day. Bonham, Texas", April 3, 2012, 2012.
- Bennett, B.K., "Cattle Producer Drought Tax Implications. Collin County Beef Field Day. McKinney, Texas", March 23, 2012, 2012.
- Bennett, B.K., "Cattle Producer Drought Tax Implications. Dallas Ag Club. Dallas, Texas", March 5, 2012, 2012.
- Bennett, B.K., "Creating A Resource Inventory. Dallas AgrAbility Training. Dallas, Texas", December 12, 2012, 2012.
- Bennett, B.K., "Economic Considerations for Beef Cattle Operators After the Drought. Fannin County Beef Cattle Field Day. Bonham, Texas", April 13, 2012, 2012.
- Bennett, B.K., "Economic Planning and Resource Inventory." Collin County Agriculture Production Training Course. McKinney, Texas", February 2, 2012, 2012.
- Bennett, B.K., "Employment Strategies for People with Disabilities." Plano AgrAbility Meeting. Plano, Texas", October 24, 2012, 2012.
- Bennett, B.K., "Farm Bill News. Cooke County Marketing Club. Gainesville, Texas", October 9, 2012, 2012.
- Bennett, B.K., "Introduction to Commodity Options. Collin County Risk Management Series. McKinney, Texas", January 17, 2012, 2012.
- Bennett, B.K., "Introduction to Futures Hedging. Collin County Risk Management Series. McKinney, Texas", January 17, 2012, 2012.
- Bennett, B.K., "Marketing Agricultural Products Produced on Small Farms. Collin County Agriculture Production Training Course. McKinney, Texas", February 2, 2012, 2012.
- Bennett, B.K., "Marketing Your Corn: What Options are Available. Grayson County Agricultural Business Management. Howe, Texas", October 17, 2012, 2012.
- Bennett, B.K., "New Age Rural Business Ideas and Opportunities. Agricultural Workshop for Military Veterans. Bullard, Texas", November 3, 2012, 2012.
- Bennett, B.K., "New Fund to Protect Against Brokerage Firm Failures. Cooke County Marketing Club. Gainesville, Texas", February 28, 2012, 2012.
- Bennett, B.K., "New Fund to Protect Against Brokerage Firm Failures. Fannin County Farm Bureau Meeting. Bonham, Texas", February 7, 2012, 2012.
- Bennett, B.K., "New U.S. Trade Pacts. Cooke County Marketing Club. Gainesville, Texas", October 11, 2012, 2012.
- Bennett, B.K., "Overview of Business Planning for Small Specialty Farms. Agricultural Workshop for Military Veterans. Bullard, Texas", November 3, 2012, 2012.
- Bennett, B.K., "Panel Discussant: Economic Opportunities for the Disabled. Plano AgrAbility Meeting. Plano, Texas", October 24, 2012, 2012.

- Bennett, B.K., "Pasture, Rangeland, and Forage (PRF) Weather Related Insurance Tools for Risk Management. Collin County PRF Insurance Meeting. McKinney, Texas", October 17, 2012, 2012.
- Bennett, B.K., "Pasture, Rangeland, and Forage (PRF) Weather Related Insurance Tools for Risk Management. Cooke County PRF Insurance Meeting. Gainesville, Texas", October 26, 2012, 2012.
- Bennett, B.K., "Pasture, Rangeland, and Forage (PRF) Weather Related Insurance Tools for Risk Management. Fannin County PRF Insurance Meeting. Bonham, Texas", October 23, 2012, 2012.
- Bennett, B.K., "Pasture, Rangeland, and Forage (PRF) Weather Related Insurance Tools for Risk Management. Grayson County Agricultural Business Management. Howe, Texas", October 17, 2012, 2012.
- Bennett, B.K., "Pasture, Rangeland, and Forage (PRF) Weather Related Insurance Tools for Risk Management. Lamar County PRF Insurance Meeting. Paris, Texas", October 16, 2012, 2012.
- Bennett, B.K., "Pasture, Rangeland, and Forage (PRF) Weather Related Insurance Tools for Risk Management." Van Zandt County PRF Insurance Meeting. Canton, Texas", October 30, 2012, 2012.
- Bennett, B.K., "Pink Slime Story and Implications for the Beef Industry. Cooke County Marketing Club. Gainesville, Texas", May 8, 2012, 2012.
- Bennett, B.K., "Pink Slime Story and Implications for the Beef Industry. Lamar County Beef Cattle Forum. Paris, Texas", April 13, 2012, 2012.
- Bennett, B.K., "Small Farm Enterprise Budgeting. Collin County Agriculture Production Training Course. McKinney, Texas", February 2, 2012, 2012.
- Bennett, B.K., "Texas Risk Assessed Management and Marketing Corn Example and Corn, Soybeans, Wheat and Cattle Market Outlook Collin County Crop Marketing and Risk Management Series. McKinney, Texas", January 10, 2012, 2012.
- Bennett, B.K., "Texas Risk Assessed Management and Marketing Corn Example and Corn, Soybeans, Wheat and Cattle Market Outlook January 10", Collin County Crop Marketing and Risk Management Series.McKinney, Texas.Length of Session: 3 hours.Audience: 17, 2012.
- Bennett, B.K., "U.S. Appeal of WTO Ruling Against COOL. Lamar County Beef Cattle Forum. Paris, Texas", April 13, 2012, 2012.
- Bennett, B.K., "U.S. Department of Labor Child Labor Laws Under Fire. Cooke County Marketing Club. Gainesville, Texas", February 28, 2012, 2012.
- Bennett, B.K., "What is a Good Price? Collin County Risk Management Series. McKinney, Texas", January 17, 2012, 2012.
- Bennett, B.K., "Wheat and Corn Market Outlook. Cooke County Marketing Club. Gainesville, Texas", October 9, 2012, 2012.
- Bennett, B.K., "Wheat and Corn Market Outlook. Cooke County Small Grains Field Day. Muenster, Texas", May 11, 2012, 2012.
- Bennett, B.K., "Wheat and Corn Outlook. Grayson County Wheat Field Day. Howe, Texas", May 7, 2012, 2012.
- Bennett, B.K., "Wheat Market Outlook. Fannin County Wheat Field Day. Leonard, Texas", May 10, 2012, 2012.
- Bennett, B.K., "Wheat SPA Data Test. McKinney, Texas", January 10, 2012, 2012.

- Bennett, B.K., "Wheat SPA. Canton, Texas", October 11, 2012, 2012.
- Bennett, B.K., "Wheat SPA. Greenville, Texas", March 5, 2012, 2012.
- Bennett, B.K., "Wheat SPA. Howe, Texas", October 17, 2012, 2012.
- Bennett, B.K., "Wheat SPA. Paris, Texas", April 13, 2012, 2012.
- Bennett, B.K., "Wheat, Corn, and Cattle Market Outlook", Cooke County Marketing Club. Gainesville, Texas, May 8, 2012, 2012.
- Bennett, B.K., "Wheat, Corn, and Cattle Market Outlook", Cooke County Marketing Club. Gainesville, Texas, March 13, 2012, 2012.
- Bennett, B.K., "Wheat, Corn, and Cattle Market Outlook", Cooke County Marketing Club. Gainesville, Texas, January, 24, 2012.
- Bennett, B.K., "Wheat, Corn, and Cattle Market Outlook September 27", Cooke County Marketing Club.Gainesville, Texas.Length of Session: 45 minutes.Audience: 15, 2012.
- Bennett, B.K., "Wheat, Corn, and Cattle Market Outlook. Cooke County Marketing Club. feb", February 28, 2012.
- Bennett, B.K., "Wheat, Corn, and Cattle Market Outlook. North Texas Ag Show-Weekly Radio Show. McKinney, Texas", January December 2012. Total Yearly Audience: 500, 000, 2012.
- Bennett, B.K., "Will Genetics Take a Huge Step Forward? Cooke County Marketing Club. Gainesville, Texas", March 13, 2012, 2012.
- Bevers, S.J., "3 Obstacles to Building the National Cow Herd", Southern Plains Beef Symposium. Ardmore, Oklahoma. August 13, 2011. Audience: 250, 2012.
- Bevers, S.J., "Cattle and Wheat Marketing and Outlook", Texoma Farm and Ranch Show. Wichita Falls, Texas. March 10, 2012, 2012.
- Bevers, S.J., "Cattle Market Outlook kt", Kent County Cattle Clinic. Jayton, TX October 16, 2012, 2012.
- Bevers, S.J., "Cattle Prices Impact on Retail Prices", Munday Lions Club.Munday, Texas, October 30, 2012, 2012.
- Bevers, S.J., "Commodity Marketing and Outlook jl", Dickens County Producer Summit.Spur, Texas.July 16, 2012, 2012.
- Bevers, S.J., "Commodity Marketing and Outlook jn", Western rolling Plains Chemcial Conference. Spur, Texas, January 16, 2012, 2012.
- Bevers, S.J., "Cotton Marketing and Outlook", Collinsworth County Ag meeting. Wellington, Texas. February 27, 2012, 2012.
- Bevers, S.J., "Economic Expectations after a West Fall and Winter", Young County hay Day. Graham, Texas.march 20, 2012, 2012.
- Bevers, S.J., "Flexible lease Analysis", University of Texas University lands Tenant Conference. Midland, Texas. August 9, 2012, 2012.
- Bevers, S.J., "Flexible Lease: Analysis of the Surface Interests of the University lands", University Lands Pesonnel meeting. Midland, Texas. April 13, 2012, 2012.

- Bevers, S.J., "Great Expectations: Production and Financial Parameters for New Mexico Ranches", New Mexico Youth Ranch Management Camp.Culle Valdera National Preserve.Alamosa, New Mexico.Audience: 24, 2012.
- Bevers, S.J., "Impact of the Fiscal Cliff on Agriculture", Montague County Livestock Committee meeting. Bowie, Texas, November 16, 2012, 2012.
- Bevers, S.J., "Less Corn Than Needed, Now What?", North Central Texas Cattlemens Clinic.Graham, Texas.November 8, 2012, 2012.
- Bevers, S.J., "Making Sense of the Cattle Markets", Wheeler County Beef Cattle Series. Wheeler, Texas. July 15, 2012, 2012.
- Bevers, S.J., "Making Sense of the Wheat and Cattle Markets", Haskell/Throckmorton Counties Cow-calf Clinic.Haskell, Texas.September 6, 2012, 2012.
- Bevers, S.J., "Marketing Sense of the Cattle Markets", Winter management Strategies for Cattle.Childress, Texas.November 13, 2012, 2012.
- Bevers, S.J., "Markets Ups and Downs: The Wheat and Cattle Markets", Cattle Trails Wheat and Stocker Cattle Conference. Wichita Falls, Texas.July 31, 2012. Audience: 118, 2012.
- Bevers, S.J., "Packer-Feeder Simulation Exercise. Master Marketer Program", Plainview, Texas.February 29-March 1, 2012. Audience: 50, 2012.
- Bevers, S.J., "Rebuilding the Cow Herd: What Can I Pay for Females", Texas A&M University Beef Cattle Short Course.College Station, Texas.August 6-8, 2012.Audience: 225, 2012.
- Bevers, S.J., "Standardized Performance Analysis (SPA) for Decision Makers", Texas A&M University Beef Cattle Short Course.College Station, Texas.August 6-8, 2012.Audience: 230, 2012.
- Bevers, S.J., "The Droughts Impact on the Areas Cow Herd", Cattle Trails Cow-calf Conference. Wichita Falls, Texas. January 6, 2012. Audience: 110, 2012.
- Bevers, S.J., "The Role of Agriculture in Young County", Young County You Lead Program.Graham, Texas.November 14, 2012.
- Bevers, S.J., "Wheat and Stocker Cattle Outlook", Taylor County Marketing Club. Abilene, Texas. July 5, 2012, 2012.
- Bevers, S.J., "Wheat marketing and Outlook", Young County Wheat Tour. Olney, Texas. May 15, 2012, 2012.
- Bevers, S.J., "Wheat, Corn, and Cattle Market Update", Wilbarger County, Clay County, 2012.
- Dudensing, R.M., "Brazos County Hotel Occupancy Tax Committee", Economic Impacts of the Brazos County Expo Center, FY 2012.Bryan, TX December 13, 2012, 2012.
- Dudensing, R.M., "Economic Impacts of the Brazos County Expo Center, FY 2012", Brazos County Commissioners Court.Bryan, TX.November 13, 2012, 2012.
- Dudensing, R.M., "Strategies for Obtaining and Using Quantitative and Qualitative Data", Leadership Marion County. Jefferson, TX December 12, 2012, 2012.
- Dudensing, R.M., "Stronger Economies Together. Colorado-Wharton-Austin-Matagorda Region. Module 5: Examining Current Demographic Features of Your Region", Columbus, TX, February 29, 2012, 2012.

- Dudensing, R.M., "The Economic and Social Value of Cooperation", Delegation of cooperative representatives from Croatia and Montenegro, College Station, September 14, 2012, 2012.
- Dudensing, R.M., and J.L. Park, "Demographics and Destiny", Presentation at Agriculture Economic Extension Unit Retreat, College Station, June 28, 2012, 2012.
- Dudensing, R.M., and J.R. Walker, "Stronger Economies Together. Colorado-Wharton-Austin-Matagorda Region. Module 5: Examining Current Demographic Features of Your Region, continued", Sealy, TX, March 29, 2012, 2012.
- Dudensing, R.M., and J.R. Walker, "Stronger Economies Together. Colorado-Wharton-Austin-Matagorda Region. Module 8, continued: Planning for Success (Goal Revisions)", Wharton, TX, December 6, 2012, 2012.
- Dudensing, R.M., G.M. Clary, and S.R. Cummings, "Stronger Economies Together. Colorado-Wharton-Austin-Matagorda Region. Module 9: Measuring for Success and continued goal setting", College Station, TX, November 29, 2012, 2012.
- Dudensing, R.M., J.R. Walker, and G.M. Clary, "Stronger Economies Together. Colorado-Wharton-Austin-Matagorda Region. Module 6: Exploring Opportunities for a Stronger Regional Economy", Weimar, TX, May 31, 2012, 2012.
- Harness, N.J., S. Chatterjee, and J. Salter, "How does gender impact financial planning and retirement?", Texas A&M Financial Planning Workshop, Bryan, Texas, 2012.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., "Abridged Beef Cattle Outlook", 2012 Chihuahuan Desert continued drought conference to Culberson and Hudspeth county producers. Sierra Blanca, TX. September 5, 2012, 2012.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., "Abridged Pasture, Rangeland, and Forages-Rainfall Index", 2012 Chihuahuan Desert continued drought conference to Culberson and Hudspeth County producers. Sierra Blanca, TX. September 5, 2012, 2012.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., "Annual Ag Increement Reporting", to county agents. Fort Stockton, TX. December 18, 2012.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., "Annual Ag Increement Reporting", to county agents. Fort Stockton, TX November 20, 2012.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., "Annual Ag Increement Reporting", to county agents. Alpine, TX. November 27, 2012, 2012.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., "Annual Ag. Increement Reporting", to county agents. Fort Stockton, TX. December 4, 2012, 2012.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., "Cotton market Outlook", 2011 Demonstration Results program to Glasscock, Reagan, and Upton County Producers.St.Lawrence, TX.January 17, 2012, 2012.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., "Pasture, Rangeland, and Forage Rainfall Index", to county agents. Fort Stockton, TX August 23, 2012, 2012.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., "Pasture, Rangeland, and Forage-rainfall index", Sheep and Goat Risk management workship for Pecos County producers.Iraan, TX.June 7, 2012, 2012.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., "Pasture, Rangeland, Forage rainfall Index", Howard County range management workshop to Howard County producers.Big Spring, TX.October 11.2012, 2012.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., "Replacement Heifers: Has Anything Changed Economically?", the TAMU Beef Cattle Short Course to Texas, Oklahoma, and New Mexico beef producers. College Station, TX. August 6, 2012, 2012.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., "Resource Inventory", Small Acreage Owner Workshop to Brewster, Jeff Davis and Presidio County producers, Alpine, TX.September 29, 2012, 2012.

- Hogan Jr., R.J., "What can I Afford to Pay for a Cow?", Drought Economics Workshop to the Crane County producers. Crane, TX March 28, 2012, 2012.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., "Why Does Texas AgriLife Extension Develop the Annual Increment Report", to Crane County producers. Crane, TX. December 13, 2012, 2012.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., "Will a \$2,500 Cow Pay Out?", Tri-County Livestock Workshop for Glasscock, Reagan, and Upton County beef producers.midkiff, TX.May 9, 2012, 2012.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., "Will a \$2,500 Cow Pay Out?", High Country Range and Beef Seminar for Brewster, Jeff Davis, and Presidio county beef producers. Alphine, TX May 8, 2012, 2012.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., "Will a \$2,500 Cow Pay Out?", Multi-County Range Program for Ector, Glasscock, Martin, Midland, Reagan and Upton Counties.Garden City, TX.July 20, 2012, 2012.
- Johnson, J.L., "Agricultural Economics Programming Ideas for 2013", District 8 Agent Training Conference, Stephenville, Texas.Sept.20, 2012, 2012.
- Johnson, J.L., "Alternative for Grain Sales and Market Outlook for Beef Cattle", Bosque and Hamilton County Extension Program, Cranfills, Gap, Texas. August 29, 2012, 2012.
- Johnson, J.L., "An Assessment of Weather Related Insurance Products for Livestock Producers", Hill, and Limestone and Falls County AgriLife Extension Program, West, Texas.August 24, 2012, 2012.
- Johnson, J.L., "An Economic Analysis of Best Management Practices for Improving Water Quality in Eagle Mountain Lake", Texas State Soil and Water Conservation Board, Temple, Texas.March 23, 2012, 2012.
- Johnson, J.L., "Annie's Project: Education for Farm and Ranch Women", North Texas Agri-Women Association, Wichita Falls, Texas.Oct.16, 2012, 2012.
- Johnson, J.L., "Back to Basics: Dealing with Family Financial Stress", Central Texas Family Summit Training Conference. Waco, Texas. February 10, 2012, 2012.
- Johnson, J.L., "Crop and Livestock Market Outlook and Marketing Implications", Coryell, Bell, and Falls County Crops and Livestock Conference, Belton, Texas. January 24, 2012, 2012.
- Johnson, J.L., "Crop Budgets, Farm Bill, and Other Management Concerns for Blackland Agricultural Producers", District 8 Row Crops Strategy Team Meeting, Waco, Texas.November 26, 2012, 2012.
- Johnson, J.L., "Crop Insurance Management Options for Cotton Producers", Comanche County Extension Risk Management Symposium, Comanche, Texas.February 16, 2012, 2012.
- Johnson, J.L., "Crop Marketing and Management Issues", McLennan County Extension Crops Committee, McGregor, Texas. January 24, 2012, 2012.
- Johnson, J.L., "Curriculum Revisions and Facilitator Assistance for the Managing for Today and Tomorrow Educational Series", National Annie's Project Leadership Team Meetings, Ames, Iowa, 2012.
- Johnson, J.L., "Economic Impact of Agriculture and Agribusiness to the Local and Regional Economy", McGregor Chamber of Commerce and McLennan County Extension Program, McGregor, Texas. August 21, 2012, 2012.
- Johnson, J.L., "Economics of Feed Alternatives for Fall and Winter Feeding", Limestone, Freestone, Falls, McLennan, Robertson, and Leon County Summer Beef Cattle Management Program, Groesbeck, Texas. July 9, 2012, 2012.

- Johnson, J.L., "Family Financial Management Resources for Educational Programming", East Region Texas AgriLife Extension Training Conference, Allen, Texas.February 23, 2012, 2012.
- Johnson, J.L., "Farm Management and Marketing Strategies for a Successful 2013", Pioneer Seed Customer Appreciation Event, Zabcikville Texas.Oct.17, 2012, 2012.
- Johnson, J.L., "Farm Management Strategies for Crop and Livestock Producers", Williamson, Bell, and Milam County Extension Program, Granger, Texas.Nov.7 2012, 2012.
- Johnson, J.L., "Financing Beef Cattle Production", Blackland Income and Growth Conference, Beef Session, Waco, Texas.February 7, 2012, 2012.
- Johnson, J.L., "Making My Small Farm Profitable", Northeast Texas Community College's Living from The Land Workshop, Mount Pleasant, Texas.Nov.10, 2012, 2012.
- Johnson, J.L., "Managing for Today and Tomorrow, Retirement Considerations for Farm Families", Annie's Project National Leadership Team Board Meeting, St.Louis, Missouri. April 23, 2012, 2012.
- Johnson, J.L., "Market Outlook for Cow-Calf Production and Management Strategies", Bosque, Somervell, and Hamilton County Extension Beef Quality Assurance Program, Meridian, Texas. April 11, 2012, 2012.
- Johnson, J.L., "Market Outlook for Cow-Calf Production and Re-stocking Options for Producers", program repeated twice for O.D.Butler Field Day, Franklin, Texas.May 18, 2012, 2012.
- Johnson, J.L., "Marketing Alternatives and Opportunities for Corn, Milo, Wheat and Cotton", Hill and Navarro County Row Crops Field Day, Bynum, Texas.June 21, 2012, 2012.
- Johnson, J.L., "Marketing and Crop Insurance Decisions for Blackland Producers", Robertson, Falls and Milam County Agricultural Field Day, Franklin, Texas.Oct.29, 2012, 2012.
- Johnson, J.L., "Marketing and Management Issues for Beef Cattle Producers", Hood, Somervell, and Johnson County Beef Conference, Granbury, Texas. January 24, 2012, 2012.
- Johnson, J.L., "Money Management Strategies for Successful Wealth Management", Real World Simulation Program for High School Students. Program repeated twice for students from Hico and Hamilton High School, Hamilton, Texas. May 4, 2012, 2012.
- Johnson, J.L., "Revenue Improvement and Cost Management Ideas for Child Care Provider Businesses", East Texas Child Care Conference, Lufkin, Texas.June 29, 2012, 2012.
- Johnson, J.L., "Risk Management Strategies for Cotton Producers", Blackland Income and Growth Conference, Cotton Session, Waco, Texas.February 7, 2012, 2012.
- Johnson, J.L., "Risk Management Strategies for Marketing Corn, Milo, Wheat and Milo", McLennan County Extension Row Crops Field Day, Crawford, Texas.June 15, 2012, 2012.
- Johnson, J.L., "The Economic Impact of Deer Hunting in Texas", Erath and Comanche Wildlife Appreciation Day, Stephenville, Texas.Oct.25, 2012, 2012.
- Johnson, J.L., "The Economic Outlook for Beef Production and Best Management Strategies for Producers Following Drought", Hill and Navarro County Extension Program, Hubbard, Texas.May 29, 2012, 2012.
- Johnson, J.L., "The Economic Realities of Range Management", Texas Section of the Society for Range Management, Youth Range Workshop, Menard, Texas.June 26, 2012, 2012.

- Johnson, J.L., "The Economics of Best Management Practices for Cow-Calf Producers", Eastland County Cow-Calf Management Clinic, Eastland, Texas. July 18, 2012, 2012.
- Johnson, J.L., "Weather Risk Management Alternatives for Wildlife Operations", Big Country Wildlife Expo, Abilene, Texas.February 22, 2012, 2012.
- Klose, S.L., "FARM Assistance Planning Solutions", to the Texas AgriLife Extension Service New Employee Orientation, April 22, 2010 College Station, TX, 2012.
- Klose, S.L., "U.S. Farm Policy Update", Feb.17, 201 0College Station, TX, for Liberty County Centra Program. Attendance: 5, 2012.
- Palma, M.A., "Consumption Trends and Opportunities for the Horticulture Industry", Stillwater, OK.March 9, 2012, 2012.
- Palma, M.A., "Cost of Production of Texas Pecans", Texas Pecan Growers Association Annual Meeting, San Marcos, TX.July 17, 2012, 2012.
- Palma, M.A., "Doing Webinars as an Extension Delivery Tool", Southern Risk Management Education Center.Fayetteville, AR.August 22, 2012, 2012.
- Palma, M.A., "Economic Impacts of the Green Industry", Green Industry Research Consortium.Newark, DE.August 8, 2012, 2012.
- Palma, M.A., "Economic Trends for Fruits and Vegetables in the US", Florida Fruit and Vegetable Association. Naples, FL. September 20, 2012, 2012.
- Palma, M.A., "Economics and Marketing Methods Applied to Horticultural Products", Pretoria, South Africa. June 26, 2012, 2012.
- Palma, M.A., "Effects of Advertising in Generating Grower Sales", Webinar.College Station, TX July 11, 2012, 2012
- Palma, M.A., "Fruit and Vegetable Situation and Outlook", Uvalde, TX.February 2, 2012, 2012.
- Palma, M.A., "Global Trends in Production and Consumption of Horticultural Crops", Zamorano, Honduras. April 14, 2012, 2012.
- Palma, M.A., "Identifying Marketing Trends in Plant Demand and Potential Customers, changing consumer demographics Using Electronic, Web-based, Social Media, and Other Progressive Marketing Strategies", Tennessee master Nursery Program.McMinnville, TN.November 13, 2012, 2012.
- Palma, M.A., "Marketing for Small Acreage Producers", Weslaco, TX.August 24, 2012, 2012.
- Palma, M.A., "Marketing for Small Acreage Producers in Texas", Uvalde, TX.July 10, 2012, 2012.
- Palma, M.A., "Quantitative Methods, Marketing and Management of Horticultural Crops", Comayagua, Honduras. April 13, 2012, 2012.
- Palma, M.A., "Results of the TNLA Economic Impact/Scope Report", Webinar, College Station, TX.October 23, 2012, 2012.
- Palma, M.A., "Strategic Marketing of Green Industry Products", Summer Conference and Trade Show. Wellesley, MA.July 26, 2012, 2012.
- Palma, M.A., "Strategic Marketing of Green Industry Products", College Station, TX.September 17, 2012, 2012.

- Palma, M.A., "Strategic Marketing of Green Industry Products", Desert Horticulture Conference. Tuscon, AZ. May 18, 2012, 2012.
- Palma, M.A., "Strategic Marketing of Green Industry Products", Canadian Ornamental Plants Conference. Montreal, Canada. January 24, 2012, 2012.
- Palma, M.A., "The Economics of Food Safety", Webinar. College Station, TX. March 14, 2012, 2012.
- Palma, M.A., "The Latest Consumer Research in the Green Industry", Webinar.College Station, TX September 18, 2012, 2012.
- Palma, M.A., "The State of the Green Industry: Current Trends", Canadian Ornamental Plants Conference. Montreal, Canada. January 24, 2012, 2012.
- Palma, M.A., "The Structure of the US Fruit and Vegetable Industry", College Station, TX.August 28, 2012, 2012.
- Palma, M.A., "Tools to Stay Competitive in Tough Economy", landscaping short course. College Station, TX December 13, 2012, 2012.
- Palma, M.A., "Using Futures and Options as a Risk Management Strategy for Coffee", Managua, Nicaragua. September 12, 2012, 2012.
- Penson Jr., J.B., and D.A. Klinefelter, "Current Issues in Agricultural Lending", national audio presentation, Lorman Communications, January, 2012.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Agent Training on Increment Reports", D-12 Agent Training, Port Mansfield, TX November 12, 2012, 2012.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Basic Record Keeping for Small Prodercs", Grown Growners, San Juan, TX.December 12, 2012, 2012.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Budgeting and Business Planning for Small Acreage Production", Small Acreage Business Series, Crystal City, TX.July 10, 2012, 2012.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Business Planning for Small Acreage", Small Acreage Business Series Workshops, Weslaco, TX October 12, 2012.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Cotton and Grain Outlook 12/13", Jim Wells Agricultural Committee, Jim Wells, TX.December 13, 2012.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Economic Analysis of Biomass Based Biofuel Production in South Texas", Evaluation of New Gen II Feedstocks for Biofuels Project Kick-off Meeting, Beaumont, Texas, January 24-25, 2012, 2012.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Economic Analysis of Small Acreage Vegetable Production in South Texas", McAllen, TX.February 11.2012, 2012.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Economic Feasibility fo Biomass-Based Biofuel Production", Chevron Technology Venture Project, Weslaco, TX.November 28, 2012, 2012.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Economic Feasibility of Biomass-Based Biofuel Production 12/19", Temple, TX December 19, 2012, 2012.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Economic Feasibility of Small Vegetable Production", Management and marketing for Profit, South Texas College, Weslaco, TX August 24, 2012, 2012.

- Ribera, L.A.L., "Marketing for Small Acreage", Small Acreage Business Series Workshops, Weslaco, TX.November 9, 2012, 2012.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Opportunities for Fruits and Vegetable Production in Texas", SWOT Fruits and Vegetables Workshop, Uvalde, Texas, February 10, 2012. Invited, 2012.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Potential Impacts of the 2010 Dietary guidelines for Americans on Fruits and Vegetables", Sustainable Agriculture Monthly Meeting, Edinburg, TX.October 9, 2012, 2012.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Sustainable Agriculture for South Texas", Sustainable Agriculture Committee, Edinburg, TX.December 11, 2012, 2012.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "U.S. Spinach Production and Consumption Trend", International Spinach Conference, San Antonio, Texas, November 29-30, 2012. Invited, 2012.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Value of Agricultural Production in the LRGV", Mid-Valley Leadership Group, Weslaco, TX.November 8, 2012, 2012.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Value of Agricultural Production in the LRGV", Leadership Laguna Madre, SPI Chamber, South Padre Island, TX.October 24, 2012, 2012.
- Ribera, L.A.L., M.A. Palma, F.J. Abello, and B. Storz, "Small Acreage Marketing Workshop", Weslaco, TX.August 24, 2012, 2012.
- Rister, M.E., "Selecting BMPs: Economics and Finance Issues", Texas Watershed Planning Short Course, Bandera, TX.September 27, 2012.ER093, 2012.
- Robinson, J.R.C., "An Introduction to Texas A&M University", November 26, 2012. Alar City, Xinjiang. Presented to faculty and students at Tarim University (60 participants), 2012.
- Robinson, J.R.C., "Cost and Flow Pattern Impacts of Alternative Delivery Points", December 4, 2012. Lubbock, TX. Presented to Texas State Support Committee (30 participants), 2012.
- Robinson, J.R.C., "Cotton Contracting Considerations", June 27, 2012. San marcos, TX. Presented to Texas Farm Bureau Directors meeting (80 participants), 2012.
- Robinson, J.R.C., "Cotton Flow Research Update", June 5, 2012.Branson, MO.Presented at Annual meeting of the Cotton Grower Warehouse Association (40 participants), 2012.
- Robinson, J.R.C., "Cotton Market Fundamentals and Cotton Trading Simulation Exercise", Presented at Master Marketer Program February, 16, Plainview, TX., 2012.
- Robinson, J.R.C., "Cotton Market Outlook", February 2, 2012.DeLeon, TX.Presented at Multi-County Extension Meeting, 2012.
- Robinson, J.R.C., "Cotton Market Outlook cb", October 24, 2012. Victoria, TX. Presented at Coastal Bend Farm and Ranch Show (30 participants), 2012.
- Robinson, J.R.C., "Cotton Market Outlook ht", February 7, 2012.Hereford, TX.Presented at Southwest Panhandle Cotton Conference (45 participants), 2012.
- Robinson, J.R.C., "Cotton Market Outlook le", January 26, 2012. Muleshoe, TX. Presented at Llano Escatado Cotton Conference (50 participants), 2012.
- Robinson, J.R.C., "Cotton Market Outlook mc", January 10, 2012. Wharton, TX.Presented at Multi-County Extension Meeting (45 participants), 2012.

- Robinson, J.R.C., "Cotton Market Outlook nu", October 5, 2012.Robstown, TX.Presented at Nueces County Extension meeting (30 participants), 2012.
- Robinson, J.R.C., "Cotton Market Outlook qb", January 11, 2012.Lubbock, TX.Presented at quarterly board meeting of Plains Cotton Growers (60 participants), 2012.
- Robinson, J.R.C., "Cotton Market Outlook rgv", January 18, 2012.Mercedes, TX.Presented at Rio Grande Valley Cotton Pre-Plant Conference (80 participants), 2012.
- Robinson, J.R.C., "Cotton Market Outlook so", September 25, 2012. Atlanta, GA. Presented at Southern Outlook Conference (30 participants), 2012.
- Robinson, J.R.C., "Cotton Market Outlook sw", January 25, 2012. Tulia, TX. Presented at Swisher County Extension Meeting (60 participants), 2012.
- Robinson, J.R.C., "Crop Insurance Update cica", march 1, 2012. Coalinga, CA. Presented at Cotton Incorporated Futures and Options Workshop (15 participants), 2012.
- Robinson, J.R.C., "Crop Insurance Update cif", February, 15, 2012.memphis, TN.Presented at Cotton Incorporated Futures and Options Workshop (55 participants), 2012.
- Robinson, J.R.C., "Crop Insurance Update cilt", March 28, 2012. Lubbock, TX. Presented at Cotton Incorporated Futures and Options Workshop (37 participants), 2012.
- Robinson, J.R.C., "Crop Insurance Update ciw", February, 29, 2012.Maricopa, AZ.Presented at Cotton Incorporated Futures and Options Workshop (24 participants), 2012.
- Robinson, J.R.C., "Extension in Texas", November 25, 2012. Alar City, Xinjiang. Presented to faculty and students at Tarim University (60 participants), 2012.
- Robinson, J.R.C., "Introduction to Hedging with Futures and Options", August 8, 2012. Lubbock, TX. Presented at Texas International Cotton School (30 participants), 2012.
- Robinson, J.R.C., "Marketing Choices by Texas Cotton Growers", December 4, 2012, Lubbock, TX.Presented to Texas State Support Committee (30 participants), 2012.
- Robinson, J.R.C., "The Global Cotton Market", October 17, 2012. College Station, TX. Presented to visiting delegation of West African cotton industry representatives (12 participants), 2012.
- Robinson, J.R.C., "The Global Cotton Market", October 9, 2012. College Station, TX. Presented to visiting delegation of Kenyan cotton industry representatives (4 participants), 2012.
- Thompson, B.S., and L.A.L. Ribera, "Agricultural Increment Reports", Via Centra. December 18, 2012, 2012.
- Walker, J.R., and R.M. Dudensing, "Stronger Economies Together. Colorado-Wharton-Austin-Matagorda Region. Module 7 (first portion): Exploring Regional Assets and Barriers", El Campo, TX, April 25, 2012, 2012.
- Walker, J.R., and R.M. Dudensing, "Stronger Economies Together. Colorado-Wharton-Austin-Matagorda Region. Module 7, continued: Exploring Regional Assets and Barriers", Wharton, TX, June 27, 2012, 2012.
- Walker, J.R., and R.M. Dudensing, "Stronger Economies Together. Colorado-Wharton-Austin-Matagorda Region. Module 8: Planning for Success", Matagorda, TX, August 30, 2012, 2012.
- Welch, J.M., "2013 Grain Outlook", Texas Tech University Bankers Conference. Lubbock, TX. November 9, 2012.

- Welch, J.M., "2013 Grain Outlook", Commercial State Bank Informative Ag Dinner. El Campo, TX October 22, 2012.
- Welch, J.M., "Developing a marketing Plan, Trade Simulation Exercise", Iowa Soybean Association. Ankeny, IA.1/20/12, 2012.
- Welch, J.M., "Grain and Livestock Outlook", Agri West International.San Antonio, TX.September 28, 2012, 2012.
- Welch, J.M., "Grain Economics", Monsantos Advanced Farming Showcase. College Station, TX June 26, 2012, 2012.
- Welch, J.M., "Grain market Outlook", Texas Alliance for Water Conservation. Plainview, TX August 9, 2012, 2012.
- Welch, J.M., "Risk management Workshop", Ag Texas Farm Credit.Lubbock, TX.November 7-11, 2012, 2012.
- Welch, J.M., "Wheat Risk management", Texas Wheat Producers Board, Amarillo, TX.November 27, 2012, 2012.
- Yates, J.A., "FARM Assistance Strategic Analysis: Andrew Williams", Runnels County producer. Texas AgriLife Extension, Lubbock, Texas, March 2012, 2012.
- Yates, J.A., "FARM Assistance Strategic Analysis: Boyd Jackson", Floyd County TAWC producer. Texas AgriLife Extension, Lubbock, Texas, November 2012, 2012.
- Yates, J.A., "FARM Assistance Strategic Analysis: Brett Marble", Floyd County TAWC producer. Texas AgriLife Extension, Lubbock, Texas, November 2012, 2012.
- Yates, J.A., "FARM Assistance Strategic Analysis: Charles Nelson", Floyd County TAWC producer. Texas AgriLife Extension, Lubbock, Texas, November 2012, 2012.
- Yates, J.A., "FARM Assistance Strategic Analysis: Cody Weishuhn", Tom Green County cotton and cow/calf producer. Texas AgriLife Extension, Lubbock, Texas, January 2012, 2012.
- Yates, J.A., "FARM Assistance Strategic Analysis: Dan Smith", Floyd County TAWC producer. Texas AgriLife Extension, Lubbock, Texas, November 2012, 2012.
- Yates, J.A., "FARM Assistance Strategic Analysis: Daniel McGuire", Reeves County cotton and grain sorghum producer. Texas AgriLife Extension, Lubbock, Texas, February 2012, 2012.
- Yates, J.A., "FARM Assistance Strategic Analysis: Derek Jamerson", Parmer County producer. Texas AgriLife Extension, Lubbock, Texas, November 2012, 2012.
- Yates, J.A., "FARM Assistance Strategic Analysis: Eddie Teeter", Floyd County TAWC producer. Texas AgriLife Extension, Lubbock, Texas, November 2012, 2012.
- Yates, J.A., "FARM Assistance Strategic Analysis: Frank Deishler", Ward County producer. Texas AgriLife Extension, Lubbock, Texas, May 2012, 2012.
- Yates, J.A., "FARM Assistance Strategic Analysis: Freddy Tovar", Bailey County producer. Texas AgriLife Extension, Lubbock, Texas, June 2012, 2012.
- Yates, J.A., "FARM Assistance Strategic Analysis: Garret Hiebert", Reeves County producer. Texas AgriLife Extension, Lubbock, Texas, May 2012, 2012.
- Yates, J.A., "FARM Assistance Strategic Analysis: Glen Schur", Hale County TAWC producer. Texas AgriLife Extension, Lubbock, Texas, November 2012, 2012.

- Yates, J.A., "FARM Assistance Strategic Analysis: Glenn Schur", Hale County TAWC producer. Texas AgriLife Extension, Lubbock, Texas, November 2012, 2012.
- Yates, J.A., "FARM Assistance Strategic Analysis: Jared Sales", Gaines County producer. Texas AgriLife Extension, Lubbock, Texas, March 2012, 2012.
- Yates, J.A., "FARM Assistance Strategic Analysis: Jason Porter", Schleicher County producer. Texas AgriLife Extension, Lubbock, Texas, April 2012, 2012.
- Yates, J.A., "FARM Assistance Strategic Analysis: Jeff Don Terrell", Floyd County TAWC producer. Texas AgriLife Extension, Lubbock, Texas, November 2012, 2012.
- Yates, J.A., "FARM Assistance Strategic Analysis: Jerry Ford", Floyd County TAWC producer. Texas AgriLife Extension, Lubbock, Texas, November 2012, 2012.
- Yates, J.A., "FARM Assistance Strategic Analysis: Jimmy Kemp", Floyd County TAWC producer. Texas AgriLife Extension, Lubbock, Texas, November 2012, 2012.
- Yates, J.A., "FARM Assistance Strategic Analysis: Jody Foster", Floyd County TAWC producer. Texas AgriLife Extension, Lubbock, Texas, November 2012, 2012.
- Yates, J.A., "FARM Assistance Strategic Analysis: Josh Ritchey", Lubbock County hay, pumpkin and cattle producer. Texas AgriLife Extension, Lubbock, Texas, December 2012, 2012.
- Yates, J.A., "FARM Assistance Strategic Analysis: Keith Phillips", Floyd County TAWC producer. Texas AgriLife Extension, Lubbock, Texas, November 2012, 2012.
- Yates, J.A., "FARM Assistance Strategic Analysis: Kendal Holdeman", Reeves County producer. Texas AgriLife Extension, Lubbock, Texas, March 2012, 2012.
- Yates, J.A., "FARM Assistance Strategic Analysis: Lanney Bennett", Hale TAWC County producer. Texas AgriLife Extension, Lubbock, Texas, November 2012, 2012.
- Yates, J.A., "FARM Assistance Strategic Analysis: Layne Koehn", Reeves County producer. Texas AgriLife Extension, Lubbock, Texas, May 2012, 2012.
- Yates, J.A., "FARM Assistance Strategic Analysis: Lewis Urlich", Hale County TAWC producer. Texas AgriLife Extension, Lubbock, Texas, November 2012, 2012.
- Yates, J.A., "FARM Assistance Strategic Analysis: Mark Beedy", Floyd County TAWC producer. Texas AgriLife Extension, Lubbock, Texas, November 2012, 2012.
- Yates, J.A., "FARM Assistance Strategic Analysis: Ralph Chavez", El Paso County producer. Texas AgriLife Extension, Lubbock, Texas, May 2012, 2012.
- Yates, J.A., "FARM Assistance Strategic Analysis: Randy Bennett", Hale County TAWC producer. Texas AgriLife Extension, Lubbock, Texas, November 2012, 2012.
- Yates, J.A., "FARM Assistance Strategic Analysis: Ronnie Ashton", Floyd TAWC County producer. Texas AgriLife Extension, Lubbock, Texas, November 2012, 2012.
- Yates, J.A., "FARM Assistance Strategic Analysis: Scott Horne", Hale County TAWC producer. Texas AgriLife Extension, Lubbock, Texas, November 2012, 2012.
- Yates, J.A., "FARM Assistance Strategic Analysis: Shawn Glass", Concho County producer. Texas AgriLife Extension, Lubbock, Texas, April 2012, 2012.

- Yates, J.A., "FARM Assistance Strategic Analysis: Sid Martinez", Concho County producer. Texas AgriLife Extension, Lubbock, Texas, May 2012, 2012.
- Yates, J.A., "FARM Assistance Strategic Analysis: Steven Walker", Crosby County producer. Texas AgriLife Extension, Lubbock, Texas, September 2012, 2012.
- Yates, J.A., "FARM Assistance Strategic Analysis: Tracy DeBerry", Lamb County producer. Texas AgriLife Extension, Lubbock, Texas, October 2012, 2012.
- Yates, J.A., "FARM Assistance Strategic Analysis: Tracy Harris", Dawson County cotton producer. Texas AgriLife Extension, Lubbock, Texas, December 2012, 2012.
- Yates, J.A., "FARM Assistance Strategic Analysis: Troy Bigham", Floyd County TAWC producer. Texas AgriLife Extension, Lubbock, Texas, November 2012, 2012.
- Yates, J.A., "FARM Assistance Strategic Analysis: Yvonne Gutierrez", El Paso County producer. Texas AgriLife Extension, Lubbock, Texas, May 2012, 2012.
- Anciso, J.M., and L.A.L. Ribera, "Texas Food Safety Conference 2011", Austin, Texas, May 10-11, 2011.
- Anciso, J.M., and L.A.L. Ribera, "Texas Food Safety Traceability and Recall Workshop 2011", South Padre Island, Texas, August 17, 2011.
- Anciso, J.M., J. Masabni, and L.A.L. Ribera, "Food Safety (GAPs) for Small Acreage Producers", San Antonio, Texas, May 17, 2011.
- Anciso, J.M., L.A.L. Ribera, L.A. Stein, D. Rodriguez, and B. Davis, "Vegetable Production for Small Acreage sa", San Antonio, Texas, April 19, 2011.
- Bennett, B.K., "Advanced Technical Analysis and Corn, Soybeans, Wheat and Cattle Market Outlook December 6", Collin County Crop Marketing and Risk Management Series.McKinney, Texas.Length of Session: 3 hours.Audience: 17, 2011.
- Bennett, B.K., "Agricultural Software", Fannin County Small Acreage Field Day.Bonham, Texas.June 15.Length of Session: 45 minutes.Audience: 45, 2011.
- Bennett, B.K., "An Introduction to Technical Analysis and Corn, Soybeans, Wheat and Cattle Market Outlook November 29", Collin County Crop Marketing and Risk Management Series.McKinney, Texas.Length of Session: 3 hours.Audience: 17, 2011.
- Bennett, B.K., "Are We Set Up for Corn Prices to Fall? March 22", Cooke County Marketing Club.Gainesville, Texas.Length of Session: 30 minutes.Audience: 16, 2011.
- Bennett, B.K., "Cattle Feedlot Placements: The Questions Lead to More Questions February 8", Cooke County Marketing Club.Gainesville, Texas.Length of Session: 30 minutes.Audience: 17, 2011.
- Bennett, B.K., "Corn Supplies Drop to Levels Not Seen Since 1974 February 22", Cooke County Marketing Club.Gainesville, Texas.Length of Session: 30 minutes.Audience: 19, 2011.
- Bennett, B.K., "Creating a Resource Inventory", Collin County Basic Ag Field Day.McKinney, Texas.April, 14.Length of Session: 1 hour.Audience: 260, 2011.
- Bennett, B.K., "Creating a Resource Inventory 2011", Collin County Basic Ag Field Day.McKinney, Texas.April, 14.Length of Session: 1 hour.Audience: 260, 2011.

- Bennett, B.K., "Creating an IPM Budget", Dallas County IPM Seminar. September 6, 2011.
- Bennett, B.K., "Drought Tax Implications", District 4 County Agent Training.Sulphur Springs, Texas.December 13, 2011.
- Bennett, B.K., "Drought Tax Implications", District 5 County Agent Training. Overton, Texas. December 14, 2011.
- Bennett, B.K., "Drought Tax Implications", Cooke County Beef Cattle Conference. Gainesville, Texas. November 9, 2011.
- Bennett, B.K., "Drought Tax Implications", Collin County Beef Cattle Conference.McKinney, Texas.November 4., 2011
- Bennett, B.K., "How Quality Control Effects the Value of Hay", Fannin County Field Day. July 8. Length of Session: 1 hour. Audience: 32, 2011.
- Bennett, B.K., "Introduction to Commodity Options: Hedging Commodities Using Call Options December 14", Cooke County Options School.Gainesville, Texas.Length of Session: 1.5 hours.Audience: 18, 2011.
- Bennett, B.K., "Introduction to Commodity Options: Hedging Commodities Using Put Options December 7", Cooke County Options School.Gainesville, Texas.Length of Session: 1.5 hours.Audience: 18, 2011.
- Bennett, B.K., "Introduction to Using Futures Contracts to Hedge Price Risk and Corn, Soybeans, Wheat and Cattle Market Outlook November 1", Collin County Crop Marketing and Risk Management Series.McKinney, Texas.Length of Session: 3 hours.Audience: 17, 2011.
- Bennett, B.K., "Introduction to Using Option Contracts to Hedge Price Risk and Corn, Soybeans, Wheat and Cattle Market Outlook November 15", Collin County Crop Marketing and Risk Management Series.McKinney, Texas.Length of Session: 3 hours.Audience: 17, 2011.
- Bennett, B.K., "Investing in Your Operation", Denton County Small Acreage Series.Denton, Texas.September 29.Length of Session: 1.5 hours.Audience: 32, 2011.
- Bennett, B.K., "Marketing Horticultural Crops", Collin County Small Acreage Series. August 12. Length of Session: 1 hour. Audience: 12, 2011.
- Bennett, B.K., "Nursery Crop Production and Greenhouse Construction", Collin County Small Acreage Series. June 10. Length of Session: 1.5 hours. Audience: 17, 2011.
- Bennett, B.K., "Wheat, Corn, and Cattle Market Outlook April 12", Cooke County Marketing Club.Gainesville, Texas.Length of Session: 45 minutes.Audience: 14, 2011.
- Bennett, B.K., "Wheat, Corn, and Cattle Market Outlook April 26", Cooke County Marketing Club.Gainesville, Texas.Length of Session: 45 minutes.Audience: 17, 2011.
- Bennett, B.K., "Wheat, Corn, and Cattle Market Outlook February 22", Cooke County Marketing Club.Gainesville, Texas.Length of Session: 45 minutes.Audience: 19, 2011.
- Bennett, B.K., "Wheat, Corn, and Cattle Market Outlook February 8", Cooke County Marketing Club.Gainesville, Texas.Length of Session: 45 minutes.Audience: 17, 2011.
- Bennett, B.K., "Wheat, Corn, and Cattle Market Outlook January 11", Cooke County Marketing Club.Gainesville, Texas.Length of Session: 45 minutes.Audience: 15, 2011.
- Bennett, B.K., "Wheat, Corn, and Cattle Market Outlook January 25", Cooke County Marketing Club.Gainesville, Texas.Length of Session: 45 minutes.Audience: 12, 2011.

- Bennett, B.K., "Wheat, Corn, and Cattle Market Outlook March 22", Cooke County Marketing Club.Gaines ville, Texas.Length of Session: 45 minutes.Audience: 16, 2011.
- Bennett, B.K., "Wheat, Corn, and Cattle Market Outlook May 10", Cooke County Marketing Club.Gainesville, Texas.Length of Session: 45 minutes.Audience: 15, 2011.
- Bennett, B.K., "Wheat, Corn, and Cattle Market Outlook May 24", Cooke County Marketing Club.Gainesville, Texas.Length of Session: 45 minutes.Audience: 16, 2011.
- Bennett, B.K., "Wheat, Corn, and Cattle Market Outlook October 11", Cooke County Marketing Club.Gainesville, Texas.Length of Session: 45 minutes.Audience: 14, 2011.
- Bevers, S.J., "3 Obstacles to Building the National Cow Herd August 13", Southern Plains Beef Symposium. Ardmore, Oklahoma. August 13. Audience: 250. Speaker, 2011.
- Bevers, S.J., "Ag Increment Report Training", District 3 CEA Training. Via Microsoft Lync. December 2, 2011.
- Bevers, S.J., "Agricultural Marketing Options March 10", Texoma Farm and Ranch Show. Wichita Falls, Texas. March 10. Audience: 85. Speaker, 2011.
- Bevers, S.J., "Cattle Market Outlook lw", Coop Services Spring Meeting.Lawton, Oklahoma.March 24.Audience: 32, 2011.
- Bevers, S.J., "Cattle Marketing and the Drought", Stephens County Ag and Wildlife Field Day.Strawn, Texas.November 10, 2011.
- Bevers, S.J., "Cattle Markets and Outlook", Haskell County Stocker Cattle Clinic.Haskell, Texas.September 13, 2011.
- Bevers, S.J., "Cattle Prices: What the Numbers are Saying", North Central Cow-calf Clinic.Graham, Texas.November 3, 2011.
- Bevers, S.J., "Commodity Market Outlook", Northwest Chemical Conference. Spur, Texas. January 10, 2011.
- Bevers, S.J., "Commodity Market Outlook", Crowell, Texas.March 29, 2011.
- Bevers, S.J., "Commodity Marketing", Vernon Ag Symposium. Vernon, Texas. January 28, 2011.
- Bevers, S.J., "Determining What You Can Pay for Replacement Females", North Central Cow-calf Clinic.Graham, Texas.November 3, 2011.
- Bevers, S.J., "Drought Implications on the Cattle Markets and Your Income Taxes", Henrietta, Texas.December 6, 2011.
- Bevers, S.J., "Drought Implications on the Cattle Markets and Your Income Taxes", Palo Pinto, Texas.October 11, 2011.
- Bevers, S.J., "Drought Implications on Your Income Taxes", Bowie, Texas.December 16, 2011.
- Bevers, S.J., "Drought Implications on Your Income Taxes", Athens, Texas.December 6, 2011.
- Bevers, S.J., "High Cattle Prices: How Long and Whats the Reasons?", Young County Hay Day. Graham, Texas. March 22, 2011.
- Bevers, S.J., "Impacts of Drought on the Cattle Markets", Bowie, Texas.June 27, 2011.

- Bevers, S.J., "Impacts of Drought on the Cattle Markets", Vernon, Texas.June 16, 2011.
- Bevers, S.J., "Impacts of Drought on the Commodity Markets", Matador, Texas.July 6, 2011.
- Bevers, S.J., "Making Sense out of the Cattle Markets", Jackson County Ag Symposium. Altus, Oklahoma. February 22. Audience: 30, 2011.
- Bevers, S.J., "Packer-Feeder Simulation Game February 10", Waco Master Marketer Program. Waco, Texas. February 10. Audience: 50. Speaker, 2011.
- Bevers, S.J., "Parker County Drought Meeting", Weatherford, Texas.September 22, 2011.
- Bevers, S.J., "Planning for the Beef PEP Program", Via Microsoft Lync.December 20, 2011.
- Bevers, S.J., "PRF Insurance Meeting", Quitaque, Texas.September 23, 2011.
- Bevers, S.J., "Production and Financial Parameters for West Texas and New Mexico Cow-calf Producers January 18-19", Southwest Beef Symposium. Amarillo, Texas Audience: 95. Speaker, January 18-19, 2011.
- Bevers, S.J., "Profitability of Cow-calf Operations: Factors Affecting Profits April 13", Texas A&M University, College of Vet Medicine, Fourth Year Vet Students. College Station, Texas. April 13, 2011.
- Bevers, S.J., "Profitability of Cow-calf Operations: The Role of Veterinarians in Determining Cow-calf Operators Profits April 13", Texas A&M University, College of Vet Medicine, Fourth Year Vet Students.College Station, Texas.April 13, 2011.
- Bevers, S.J., "Re-building the National Cow Herd Following the Drought", Cooke County Beef Improvement Association meeting. Gainesville, Texas. August 25, 2011.
- Bevers, S.J., "Rebuilding the National Cow Herd", Vernon Cow-calf Clinic. Vernon, Texas. April 13, 2011.
- Bevers, S.J., "Record Cattle Prices: So Why Arent We Building the Cow Herd May 18", Texas A&M University Beef Cattle Workers Group. College Station, Texas. May 18, 2011.
- Bevers, S.J., "Risk Management for Cow-calf Producers", Comanche County Risk Management Workshop. Comanche, Texas. November 9, 2011.
- Bevers, S.J., "Rolling Plains Agricultural Economics Programming", District 3 CEA Specialist Scheduling. Vernon, Texas. September 20, 2011.
- Bevers, S.J., "The New Paradigms of the Cow-calf Industry January 7", Cattle Trails Cow-calf Conference.Lawton, Oklahoma.January 7.Audience: 110.Coordinator, 2011.
- Bevers, S.J., "The Role of Agriculture in the Rolling Plains Economy", Vernon Leadership Program.Lockett, Texas.April 6, 2011.
- Bevers, S.J., "Using Futures and Options", Archer City, Texas.February 24, 2011.
- Bevers, S.J., "Wheat and Stocker Cattle Outlook", Taylor County Marketing Club. Abilene, Texas. January 6. Via teleconference, 2011.
- Bevers, S.J., "Wheat Marketing and Outlook", Young County Wheat Tour. Olney, Texas. May 17, 2011.
- Bevers, S.J., "Wheat Marketing and Outlook", Munday, Texas. August 29, 2011.

- Bevers, S.J., "Wheat Marketing Options April 27", Chillicothe Field Day.Chillicothe, Texas.April 27.Audience: 45, 2011.
- Dudensing, R.M., "Accessing Local Data: New Data and Web Tools FY2012", Texas AgriLife Extension Service. August 19, 2011.
- Dudensing, R.M., "Accessing Local Data: Using Data to Create Community Profiles", Texas AgriLife Extension Service. September 16, 2011.
- Dudensing, R.M., "Canyon Lake Community Safety Awareness Team. Small group at Canyon Lake Communities in Transition Workshop, Canyon Lake, TX", April 12, 2011.
- Dudensing, R.M., "City of Santa Fe Economic Development Leadership Team. Santa Fe, TX", September 14, 2011.
- Dudensing, R.M., "Economic Impact of the Oil and Gas Industry", Presentation to the 84th Annual Luling Foundation Field Day, Bulverde, May 19, 2011.
- Dudensing, R.M., "Getting on the Map with Google", Presentation at 4-H Round-up Community Transitions Workshop, College Station, June 14, 2011.
- Dudensing, R.M., "Planning in the Context of Your Reality: Bulverde, TX", Presentation to Bulverde Chamber of Commerce, Bulverde, January 24, 2011.
- Dudensing, R.M., "Stronger Economies Together. Colorado-Wharton-Austin-Matagorda Region. Module 1: A Snapshot of SET. El Campo, TX", August 31, 2011.
- Dudensing, R.M., "Stronger Economies Together. Colorado-Wharton-Austin-Matagorda Region. Module 2: Regional Economic Development 101", Bay City, TX, September 21, 2011.
- Dudensing, R.M., "Stronger Economies Together. Colorado-Wharton-Austin-Matagorda Region. Module 2: Regional Economic Development 101, continued", Wharton, TX, October 26, 2011.
- Dudensing, R.M., and M. Villarino, "Economic Impact of NETBIO Preconditioning Sales. Estate Planning Seminar of the Independent Cattlemens Association of Texas", Sulphur Springs, March 4, 2011.
- Haby, M.G., and G.L. Graham, "Reducing Fuel Use in the Tropical Shrimp Fishery with Cambered Doors, SapphireWebbing, and Skewed Propellers", 73-slide narrated PowerPoint presentation compiled through Camtasia for use throughout the Gulf and South Atlantic Fishery for the Intensive Technical Assistance training, April, 2011.
- Haby, M.G., and R.J. Miget, "Dont Get Docked at the Sock! The Steps NEcessary to Produce Great-tasting Premium-quality, Wild Shrimp", 119-slide narrated PowerPoint presentation for use throughout the Gulf and South Atlantic Shrimp Fishery for the Intensive Technical Assistance Training, May, 2011, 2011.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., "You and Your Heifers", Presented at the 2011 Southwest Beef Symposium, Amarillo, TX.January, 2011.
- Johnson, J.B., "2011 Market Outlook for Cattle Producers, Jan", Bosque, Hood, and Somervell County Extension Program, Meridian, Texas.Attn: 165, 2011.
- Johnson, J.B., "A Lenders Perspective and Record Keeping Systems for Agricultural Producers", West Texas Annies Project Session 6, Plainview, Texas. Attn: 19, 2011.
- Johnson, J.B., "Agricultural Lender Training on Integration of Price and Production Risk Management Strategies", contracted training workshop for Central Texas Farm Credit employees, Spur, Texas. Attn: 12, 2011.

- Johnson, J.B., "An Assessment of the Economic Costs and Environ mental Benefits of the Eagle Mountain Lake Watershed Management Plan", Tarrant Re gional Water District Public Meeting, Azle, Texas.Attn: 40, 2011.
- Johnson, J.B., "Beef Market Outlook for 2011 and Strategic Mana gement Responses, Jan", Falls and Limestone County Extension Program, Milano, Texas.Attn: 125, 2011.
- Johnson, J.B., "Comprehensive Risk Management Issues for Agricultural Producers", Comanche County Risk Management Workshop, Comanche, Texas. Attn: 50, 2011.
- Johnson, J.B., "District 8 Agent Scheduling: Ag. Economics Topics for Ag. and Natural Resource Agents", Stephenville, Texas.Attn: 30, 2011.
- Johnson, J.B., "District 8 Agent Scheduling: Ag. Economics Topics for Family and Consumer Science Agents", Stephenville, Texas.Attn: 26, 2011.
- Johnson, J.B., "Drought Management Impacts and Decisions for Cattle and Hay Producers", Johnson County Hay Show, Cleburne, Texas.Attn: 40, 2011.
- Johnson, J.B., "Drought Management Strategies for Central Texas Row Crop Producers", Williamson County Extension program, Taylor, Texas.Attn: 165, 2011.
- Johnson, J.B., "Economic and Marketing Issues Relevant to Centra l Texas Row Crop Producers", District 8 Small Grains Committee Meeting, Waco, Texas.Attn: 35, 2011.
- Johnson, J.B., "Economic Assessment of Best Management Practices to Improve Water Quality: A 50-Year Projected Cost/Benefit Analysis", Eagle Moun tain Lake Watershed Planning Public Meeting, Azle, Texas.Attn: 60, 2011.
- Johnson, J.B., "Economic Assessment of BMPs for Reduced Phosphorous, Feb", Tarrant Regional Water District Water Quality Assessment Meeting, Fort Worth, Texas.Attn: 16, 2011.
- Johnson, J.B., "Estate Planning Considerations and Planning for Agricult ural Families", Llano County Ag Day Program. Three repeated sessions. Attn: 190, 2011.
- Johnson, J.B., "Estate Planning Workshop for Farm Families", Glassco ck County Extension Program, Sterling City, Texas.Attn: 22, 2011.
- Johnson, J.B., "Feed Supplies and Management Strategies Aug", Erath County Livestock Committee Meeting, Stephenville, Texas.Attn: 16, 2011.
- Johnson, J.B., "Financial Management Strategies for USDA Employee s", National Organization of Professional Black NRCS Employees Training Workshop, Prairie View, TX 2 hours, Attn: 40, 2011.
- Johnson, J.B., "Financial Resource Risk Management Tools and Strategies for Agricultural Producers, Apr", West Texas Annies Project Session 2, Plainview, T exas. Attn: 21, 2011.
- Johnson, J.B., "Financial Risk Management and Capital Needs for Agricultural Producers", East Texas Annies Project Session 4, Jacksonville, Texas.Attn: 20, 2011.
- Johnson, J.B., "Financing Considerations and the Agricultural Le nding Environment", McLennan County Row Crops Field Day, Crawford, Texas.Attn: 80, 2011.
- Johnson, J.B., "Framework for Economic Analysis of BMPs to Reduce P hosphorous Inflow into Eagle Mountain Lake, Apr", Tarrant Regional Water District Wor king Group, Decatur, Texas. Attn: 18, 2011.

- Johnson, J.B., "Government Programs, Technical Support, and Lender P erspectives for Agricultural Producers, Apr", East Texas Annies Project Session 6, Jacksonville, Texas. Attn: 21, 2011.
- Johnson, J.B., "Human and Personnel Resource Risk Management for Agricultural Producers, Apr", West Texas Annies Project Session 1, Plainview, Texas.Attn: 20, 2011.
- Johnson, J.B., "Improved Water Quality Measurement and Marketing", San Antonio River Authority Directors Meeting, San Antonio, Texas.Attn: 14, 2011.
- Johnson, J.B., "Informational and Expert Resources Available for S mall and Beginning Farmers", USDA Small Farms/Beginning Farmer Conference, McKinney, Texas, 2011.
- Johnson, J.B., "Informational and Expert Resources Available for S mall and Beginning Farmers", USDA Small Farms/Beginning Farmer Conference, Prairie View, Texas, 2011.
- Johnson, J.B., "Insurance and Operational Risk Management for Agricultural Producers feb", East Texas Annies Project Session 2, Jacksonville, Texas.Attn: 22, 2011.
- Johnson, J.B., "Legal and Liability Planning for Agricultural Producers", East Texas Annies Project Session 5, Jacksonville, Texas.Attn: 21, 2011.
- Johnson, J.B., "Legal, Liability and Estate Planning Considerations for A gricultural Producers", West Texas Annies Project Session 3, Plainview, Texas.Attn: 22, 2011.
- Johnson, J.B., "Management Strategies for Drought Recovery, Dec", East Reg ion AgriLife Extension Agent Training Conference, Waco, Texas.Attn: 35, 2011.
- Johnson, J.B., "Management Strategies for Livestock Producers Deal ing with Drought Aug", Robertson County Extension Program, Franklin, Texas.Attn: 145, 2011.
- Johnson, J.B., "Managing Livestock During Drought", USDA- NRCS Jack County Field Day, Jacksboro, Texas.Attn: 55, 2011.
- Johnson, J.B., "Market Outlook and Management Strategies for Central Texas Livestock Producers", Central Texas Cow/Calf Conference, Belton, Texas.Attn: 75, 2011.
- Johnson, J.B., "Marketing 101 for Cotton Producers", Comanche and Era th Extension Cotton Marketing Program, De Leon, Texas.Attn: 75, 2011.
- Johnson, J.B., "Marketing Alternatives and USDA Agency Resources Available to Agr icultural Producers", West Texas Annies Project Session 5, Plainview, Texas.Attn: 20, 2011.
- Johnson, J.B., "Marketing and Crop Insurance Integration Strategies, Dec", D istrict 8 AgriLife Extension Agent Drought Task Force Tra ining, Waco, Texas.Attn: 20, 2011.
- Johnson, J.B., "Marketing Plans for Central Texas Wheat/Livestock Pr oducers, Apr", Bosque and McLennan Extension Program, Clifton, Texas.Attn: 25, 2011.
- Johnson, J.B., "Master Marketer Leveling Workshop", Waco, Texas. Attn: 35, 2011.
- Johnson, J.B., "Master Marketer Workshop Session I", Waco, Texas. Attn: 46, 2011.
- Johnson, J.B., "Master Marketer Workshop Session II", Waco, Texas.Attn: 46, 2011.
- Johnson, J.B., "Master Marketer Workshop Session III.", Waco, Texas. Attn: 46, 2011.

- Johnson, J.B., "Master Marketer Workshop Session IV.", Waco, Texas. Attn: 46, 2011.
- Johnson, J.B., "Personnel Resource Assessment and Strategies for Agricultural Producers, feb", East Texas Annies Project Session 1, Jacksonville, Texas.Attn: 23, 2011.
- Johnson, J.B., "Production Risk Management and Insurance Product's Available for Agricultural Producers", West Texas Annies Project Session 4, Plainview, Texas.Attn: 20, 2011.
- Johnson, J.B., "Record Keeping, Estate Taxes, and Royalty Lease Con siderations for Agricultural Producers", East Texas Annies Project Session 3, Jacksonville, Texas. Attn: 23, 2011.
- Johnson, J.B., "Show Me the Money of Hunter Expenditures in the Cros s Timbers", Comanche, Brown, and Eastland County Extension Program, Comanche, Texas.Attn: 45, 2011.
- Johnson, J.B., "The Economics of Range Management Principles and Appl ications", Texas Society for Range Management Youth Range Workshop, Junction, Texas.Attn: 60, 2011.
- Johnson, J.B., "The Outlook for Grain Crops and the Pulse of the Agricultural Economy, Dec", Texas Plant Protection Conference, Bryan, Texas.Attn: 90, 2011.
- Johnson, J.B., "Weather Insurance Products Available for Integration into a Wildlife Management Operation", Rolling Plains Quail Research Ranch Field Day, Roby, Texas. Attn: 110, 2011.
- Klose, S.L., "FARM Assistance Planning Solutions", Jan. Waco, TX for the Master Marketer program, 2011.
- Klose, S.L., "US Agricultural Policy and Credit to Chinese Delegation of Government Administrators", Se pt.College Station, TX, Attendance: 23, 2011.
- Klose, S.L., and T. Austin, "FARM Assistance Planning Solutions to the senior management team of Farm Credit Bank of Texas", March, Attendance: 6, 2011.
- Lashmet, T.D., "An Update on the Bounds Case, New Cases in Texas, and Why These Are Important To the Future of the Water Well Industry Panel Presentation", Water Systems Council Fall Members Meeting. Austin, TX.11/10/2011, 2011.
- Outlaw, J.L., "2012 Farm Bill Outlook", 4th Annual Southwest Council of Agribusiness Meeting July 21 Lubbock, TX. 2011.
- Outlaw, J.L., "2012 Farm Bill Outlook: Producer Options at the 2011", Presented at the 2011 Minnesota Ag Leadership Conference, August Brainerd, MN, 2011.
- Outlaw, J.L., "A Peek Behind the Farm Bill Curtain", Texas AgFinance Future Leaders Seminar September 29 College Station, TX, 2011.
- Outlaw, J.L., "Agricultural and Food Policy", Spring 2011 Industry Outlook Conference April 3 Denver, CO, 2011.
- Outlaw, J.L., "Agricultural Policy Issues, Master Marketer Program", Waco, Texas, February 23.Twenty-six producers in attendance. Evaluation summary based on 1 to 5 scale with 1 indicating poor and 5 indicating excellent. Quality of presentations (4.92), 2011.
- Outlaw, J.L., "Budget Implications for the 20? ? Farm Bill", 2011 Crop Insurance Industry Convention February 9 Indian Wells, CA, 2011.
- Outlaw, J.L., "Budget Implications for the 20? ? Farm Bill", Agricultural Finance Seminar January 11 W innie, TX, 2011.

- Outlaw, J.L., "Crop Insurance Discussion: Programs Future and Interaction with Farm Bill", Presented at the 2011 Minnesota Ag Leadership Conference, August Brainerd, MN, 2011.
- Outlaw, J.L., "Economic and Political Consequences of Da iry Security Act of 2011", Ohio Dairy Producers Associations Fall Meetings November 9 Plain City, OH, 2011.
- Outlaw, J.L., "Economic and Political Consequences of Dairy Security Act of 2011", Ohio Dairy Producers Associations Fall Meetings November 11 Canal Fulton, OH, 2011.
- Outlaw, J.L., "Economic and Political Consequences of Dairy Security Act of 2011", Ohio Dairy Producers Associations Fall Meetings November 10 New Bremen, OH, 2011.
- Outlaw, J.L., "Ethanol", Texas Future Fuels Technical Workshop April 19 Austin, TX, 2011.
- Outlaw, J.L., "Farm Bill Overview", TFB County Presidents Conference July 6 San Marcos, TX, 2011.
- Outlaw, J.L., "Farm Bill Update", Aggie Real Estate Network 2011 Annual Meeting July 29 College Station, TX, 2011.
- Outlaw, J.L., "Farm Bill Updates", 37th Annual Rice Field Day June 28 Eagle Lake, TX, 2011.
- Outlaw, J.L., "Farm Policy Outlook and Analysis: Where We Are and What That Means for Rice at the 2011", USA Rice Outlook Conference, December Austin, TX, 2011.
- Outlaw, J.L., "How Much Safety Will be in the Producer Safety Net in the 2012 Farm Bill", 39th Annual Bankers Agricultural Credit Conference November 18 Lubbock, TX, 2011.
- Outlaw, J.L., "Meeting the Crop Production Challenges of Feeding a Hungry World: World Food Issues", 2011 Adjuvants and Inerts Conference May 25 Minneapolis, MN, 2011.
- Outlaw, J.L., "Presented Progress and an Examination of the Multiple 2012 Farm Bill Proposals Being Studied", South Texas Cooperative Manager and Director Conference November 3 Corpus Christi, TX, 2011.
- Outlaw, J.L., "Rice Policy Update", 7th Annual Western Rice Belt Production Conference January 19 El Campo, TX, 2011.
- Outlaw, J.L., "The 20? ? Farm Bill and Ag Policy Outlook", 21st Annual Outlook for Texas Land Markets Meeting April 22 San Antonio, TX, 2011.
- Outlaw, J.L., "The 20? ? Farm Bill and Ag Policy Outlook Bry", District 9 Agent Training April 20 Bryan, TX, 2011.
- Outlaw, J.L., "The 20? ? Farm Bill and Ag Policy Outlook sa", Real Estate, Oil and Gas Conference March 31 San Antonio, TX, 2011.
- Outlaw, J.L., "The 20? ? Farm Bill and Outlook for Farmers Markets", Texas Certified Farmers Market Corporation Annual Meeting February 19 Seguin, TX, 2011.
- Outlaw, J.L., "The 20? ? Farm Bill and Policy Outlook", Master Marketer Program February 23 Waco, TX, 2011.
- Outlaw, J.L., "The 20? ? Farm Bill: Market and Policy Outlook sa", Texas Independent Ginners Association Meeting March 24 San Antonio, TX, 2011.
- Outlaw, J.L., "The Agricultural and Food Policy Center at Texas A&M University", at the Agriculture Business Association of Poland and The National Association of Cereal Producers of Poland.College Station, TX March 3, 2011.

- Outlaw, J.L., "The Current Agricultural Environment in Washington D. C", Cattle Trails Wheat and Stocker Conference, August Lawton, OK, 2011.
- Outlaw, J.L., "The Impact of Government Policy on Your Farming Operation", Mid-South Agricultural Finance Conference, August Martin, TN, 2011.
- Outlaw, J.L., "What We Are Trying to Accomplish", 2011 Texas Ag Forum October 24 Austin, TX, 2011.
- Outlaw, J.L., "Where are We Heading? An Analysis of Programs, Budget Revisions at the Whats at Stake?", An Insight and Look at the Next Farm Bill Webinar sponsored by the SAEA, October College Station, TX, 2011.
- Park, S.C., "Economic Profitability of Sustained Application of Swine Lagoon Effluent and Beef Feedlot Manure Relative to Anhydrous Ammonia in the Oklahoma Panhandle", Vernon Lions Club, Vernon, TX (January), 2011.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Business Planning and Budgeting", Vegetable Production for Small Acreage Workshop, San Antonio, Texas, May 3, 2011.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Comparison of the Cotton Costs of Production in the Americas", Monsanto-South America visit, Corpus Christi, Texas, August 15, 2011.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Economic Analysis of Small Acreage Vegetable Production in South Texas", Grown Growers, San Juan, Texas, December 7, September 20-22, 2011.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Introduction to Small Acreage Business Series", Vegetable Production for Small Acreage Workshop, San Antonio, Texas, April 19, 2011.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Small Acreage Horticultural Production in South Texas", 2011 Legislative Visit, Weslaco, Texas, January 22, 2011.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Value of Agricultural Production in the LRGV", PI Seminar Series, Weslaco, Texas, June 3, 2011.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Value of Agricultural Production in the LRGV", First Joint Organic Conference, Weslaco, Texas, December 10, 2011.
- Ribera, L.A.L., and J.M. Anciso, "Funding for Small Acreage Producers", San Antonio, Texas, June 7, 2011.
- Ribera, L.A.L., and L.L. Falconer, "Economic Feasibility of Algae Production in South Texas", NAABB visit, Corpus Christi, Texas, October 21, 2011.
- Ribera, L.A.L., and L.L. Falconer, "Economic Feasibility of Algae Production in South Texas", ED&F Man Biofuels Inc.visit, Corpus Christi, Texas, August 12, 2011.
- Ribera, L.A.L., and L.L. Falconer, "Renewable Energy", Wildlife Conservation Camp, Sinton, Texas, July 21.Invited, 2011.
- Ribera, L.A.L., M.A. Palma, G.M. Clary, and B. Davis, "Business Planning and Marketing", San Antonio, Texas, May 3, 2011.
- Robinson, J.R.C., "Cotton Market Fundamentals and Cotton Trading Simulation Exercise", Presented at Master Marketer Program January 26 Waco, TX, 2011.
- Robinson, J.R.C., "Cotton Market Outlook de", Presented at Dickens County Extension Meeting (25 participants) January 10 Spur, TX, 2011.

- Robinson, J.R.C., "Cotton Market Outlook gv", Presented at Texas Cotton Ginners Association (50 participants) June 28 Grapevine, TX, 2011.
- Robinson, J.R.C., "Cotton Market Outlook ha", Presented at Multi-County Extension Meeting (90 participants) January 12 Haskell, TX, 2011.
- Robinson, J.R.C., "Cotton Market Outlook hr", Presented at Southwest Panhandle Cotton Conference (56 participants) February 11 Hereford, TX, 2011.
- Robinson, J.R.C., "Cotton Market Outlook lk", Presented at Texas Tech Cotton Research Symposium (50 participants) March 29 Lubbock, TX, 2011.
- Robinson, J.R.C., "Cotton Market Outlook lu", Presented at quarterly board meeting of Plains Cotton Growers (50 participants) January 12 Lubbock, TX, 2011.
- Robinson, J.R.C., "Cotton Market Outlook me", Presented at Multi-County Extension Meeting (45 participants) January 11 Memphis, TX, 2011.
- Robinson, J.R.C., "Cotton Market Outlook ms", Presented at Llano Escatado Cotton Conference (50 participants) January 21 Muleshoe, TX, 2011.
- Robinson, J.R.C., "Cotton Market Outlook ri", Presented at annual meeting of the Texas Agricultural Cooperative Council (40 participants) July 7 Ruidoso, NM, 2011.
- Robinson, J.R.C., "Cotton Market Outlook st", Presented at Martin County Extension Meeting (30 participants) August 30 Stanton, TX, 2011.
- Robinson, J.R.C., "Cotton Market Outlook wl", Presented at Rio Grande Valley Cotton Pre-Plant Conference (90 participants) January 19 Weslaco, TX, 2011.
- Robinson, J.R.C., "Cotton Risk Management Workshop and Trading Simulation Exercise cc", Nueces County (12 participants) October 25 Corpus Christi, TX, 2011.
- Robinson, J.R.C., "Cotton Risk Management Workshop and Trading Simulation Exercise sp", Central Texas Farm Credit (7 participants) October 7 Spur, TX, 2011.
- Robinson, J.R.C., "Cotton Risk Management Workshop and Trading Simulation Exercise w", Wharton County (24 participants) November 4 Wharton, TX, 2011.
- Robinson, J.R.C., "Cotton Transportation Research", Presented at Texas State Support Committee Meeting (30 participants) December 1 Lubbock, TX, 2011.
- Robinson, J.R.C., "Crop Insurance Update az", Presented at Cotton Incorporated Futures and Options Workshop (73 participants) March 3 Maricopa, AZ, 2011.
- Robinson, J.R.C., "Crop Insurance Update lk", Presented at Cotton Incorporated Futures and Options Workshop (66 participants) March 30 Lubbock, TX, 2011.
- Robinson, J.R.C., "Crop Insurance Update mp", Presented at Cotton Incorporated Futures and Options Workshop (29 participants) February 16 Memphis, TN, 2011.
- Rosson III., C.P., "Exporting to Cuba, Regulations, Travel and Market Prospects", World Ag Expo, Tulare, CA, February 8, 2011.
- Rosson III., C.P., "Global Cattle Trade Outlook and Competition", Bi-National Ranchers Conference, Laredo, TX June 30, 2011.

- Rosson III., C.P., "Global Forces and the North American Cattle Trade", Houston Livestock Show and Rodeo, Houston, TX, March 4, 2011.
- Rosson III., C.P., "Impacts of Mexican Tariffs on US Agricultural Production and Exports", Presentation to Texas Secretary of State and staff, Austin, TX, February 11, 2011.
- Rosson III., C.P., "Impacts of Mexican Trucking Tariffs on US Production and Trade", Greater Houston Partnership Media Briefing, August 9, 2011.
- Young, A.M., and L.A.L. Ribera, "Cotton Market Outlook v", Monsanto-South America visit, Corpus Christi, Texas, August 15, 2011.
- Anciso, J.M., and L.A.L. Ribera, "Vegetable Production for Small Acreage", Weslaco, Texas, October 21, 2010.
- Bennett, B.K., "Advanced Technical Analysis and Corn, Soybeans, Wheat and Cattle Market Outlook January 19", Lamar County Crop Marketing and Risk Management Series. Paris, Texas. Length of Session: 3 hours. Audience: 10, 2010.
- Bennett, B.K., "An Introduction to Enterprise Budgeting", Web-Based Small Acreage Program. January 11-February 1. Length of Session: 3 Weeks Audience: 4, 2010.
- Bennett, B.K., "An Introduction to Technical Analysis and Corn, Soybeans, Wheat and Cattle Market Outlook January 5", Lamar County Crop Marketing and Risk Management Series. Paris, Texas. January 5. Length of Session: 3 hours. Audience: 10, 2010.
- Bennett, B.K., "Developing a Budget and Using it to Make Decisions", Hunt County Small Farms Program.May 14.Length of Session: 1 hour.Audience: 28, 2010.
- Bennett, B.K., "Developing a Budget and Using it to Make Decisions grayson", Grayson County Small Farms Program. June 18. Length of Session: 1 hour. Audience: 44, 2010.
- Bennett, B.K., "Economic Analysis", District 5 Agent Training. Overton, Texas. December 8, 2010.
- Bennett, B.K., "Economic Analysis 4", District 4 Agent Training. Commerce, Texas. December 10, 2010.
- Bennett, B.K., "Economic Planning and Resource Inventories", Denton County Small Farms Program. April 13. Length of Session: 1 hour. Audience: 72, 2010.
- Bennett, B.K., "Grain Inspection, Packers and Stockyards Administration Proposed Rule October 27", Collin County Beef Cattle Symposium.Length of Session: 30 minutes.Audience: 52, 2010.
- Bennett, B.K., "Grain Market Outlook May 11", Collin County Crops Tour.McKinney, Texas.Length of Sess ion: 30 minutes.Audience: 49, 2010.
- Bennett, B.K., "Grain Market Outlook may 4", Grayson County Crops Tour.Sherman, Texas.Length of Session: 30 minutes.Audience: 46, 2010.
- Bennett, B.K., "Market Outlook Wheat and Corn August 31", Delta County Crop Producers Meeting. Enloe, Texas. Length of Session: 30 minutes. Audience: 38, 2010.
- Bennett, B.K., "Marketing Alternatives for Corn After Harvest November 10", Collin County Corn Producers Meeting.McKinney, Texas.Length of Session: 1 hour.Audience: 26, 2010.
- Bennett, B.K., "Marketing Alternatives for Corn After Harvest November 3", Lamar County Corn Producers Meeting. Paris, Texas. Length of Session: 1 hour. Audience: 21, 2010.

- Bennett, B.K., "Marketing Alternatives for Corn After Harvest October 17", Fannin County Corn Producers Meeting.Bonham, Texas.Length of Session: 1 hour.Audience: 22, 2010.
- Bennett, B.K., "Marketing Alternatives for Small Land Owners", Grayson County Small Farms Program. June 18. Length of Session: 1 hour. Audience: 44, 2010.
- Bennett, B.K., "Potential Programming Opportunities for Agents", District 4 Agent Training.Dallas, Texas.August 24.Length of Session: 20 minutes.Audience: 58, 2010.
- Bennett, B.K., "Small Grains Market Update April 30", Cooke County Crops Tour.Muenster, Texas.Length of Session: 30 minutes.Audience: 52, 2010.
- Bennett, B.K., "Texas Risk Assessed Management and Marketing Corn Example and Corn, Soybeans, Wheat and Cattle Market Outlook February 16", Lamar County Crop Marketing and Risk Management Series. Paris, Texas. Length of Session: 3 hours. Audience: 10, 2010.
- Bennett, B.K., "Texas Risk Assessed Management and Marketing Wheat Example and Corn, Soybeans, Wheat and Cattle Market Outlook February 2", Lamar County Crop Marketing and Risk Management Series. Paris, Texas. February 2. Length of Session: 3 hours. Audience: 10, 2010.
- Bennett, B.K., "Trading Mini-Contracts October 12", Cooke County Marketing Club.Gainesville, Texas.Length of Session: 30 minutes.Audience: 17, 2010.
- Bennett, B.K., "Wheat, Corn, and Cattle Market Outlook and How Many Corn Acres are Needed in 2010? January 26", Cooke County Marketing Club.Gainesville, Texas.January 26.Length of Session: 1.25 hours.Audience: 12, 2010.
- Bennett, B.K., "Wheat, Corn, and Cattle Market Outlook and Trading Mini-Futures Contracts The Difficulty of Getting a Trade Filled January 12", Cooke County Marketing Club.Gainesville, Texas.January 12.Length of Session: 1.25 hours.Audience: 16, 2010.
- Bennett, B.K., "Wheat, Corn, and Cattle Market Outlook April 27", Cooke County Marketing Club.Gainesville, Texas.Length of Session: 45 minutes.Audience: 14, 2010.
- Bennett, B.K., "Wheat, Corn, and Cattle Market Outlook April 6", Cooke County Marketing Club.Gainesville, Texas.Length of Session: 45 minutes.Audience: 17, 2010.
- Bennett, B.K., "Wheat, Corn, and Cattle Market Outlook February 23", Cooke County Marketing Club.Gainesville, Texas.Length of Session: 45 minutes.Audience: 14, 2010.
- Bennett, B.K., "Wheat, Corn, and Cattle Market Outlook February 9", Cooke County Marketing Club.Gainesville, Texas.February 9.Length of Session: 45 minutes.Audience: 10, 2010.
- Bennett, B.K., "Wheat, Corn, and Cattle Market Outlook March 23", Cooke County Marketing Club.Gainesville, Texas.Length of Session: 45 minutes.Audience: 15, 2010.
- Bennett, B.K., "Wheat, Corn, and Cattle Market Outlook March 9", Cooke County Marketing Club.Gainesville, Texas.Length of Session: 45 minutes.Audience: 12, 2010.
- Bennett, B.K., "Wheat, Corn, and Cattle Market Outlook May 11", Cooke County Marketing Club.Gainesville, Texas.Length of Session: 45 minutes.Audience: 14, 2010.
- Bennett, B.K., "Wheat, Corn, and Cattle Market Outlook November 9", Cooke County Marketing Club.Gainesville, Texas.Length of Session: 45 minutes.Audience: 13, 2010.

- Bennett, B.K., "Wheat, Corn, and Cattle Market Outlook October 12", Cooke County Marketing Club.Gainesville, Texas.Length of Session: 45 minutes.Audience: 17, 2010.
- Bennett, B.K., "Wheat, Corn, and Cattle Market Outlook October 26", Cooke County Marketing Club.Gainesville, Texas.Length of Session: 45 minutes.Audience: 12, 2010.
- Bevers, S.J., "Beef Cow-calf Standardized Performance Analysis (SPA): Definitions, Results, Utilization, and Implementation", Texas and Southwestern Cattle Raisers Association Young Leadership Series Workshop.Ft.Worth, Texas Audience: 30, August 27-28, 2010.
- Bevers, S.J., "Beef PEP SPA Workshop February 19", Livingston, Texas.February 19.Audience: 12.Prepared materials, 2010.
- Bevers, S.J., "Bowie Cow-calf SPA Workshop May 25", Bowie, Texas.May 25.Prepared materials, 2010.
- Bevers, S.J., "Cattle and Cull Cow Marketing", North Central Cow-calf Clinic.Graham, Texas.November 4, 2010.
- Bevers, S.J., "Cattle Market Update", Clay County Pioneers Reunion. Henrietta, Texas. April 1, 2010.
- Bevers, S.J., "Cattle Market Update young", Young County Hay Day. Graham, Texas. March 23, 2010.
- Bevers, S.J., "Cattle Marketing and Outlook", Stephens County Cattle and Wildlife Conference.Breckenridge, Texas.April 27, 2010.
- Bevers, S.J., "Cattle Marketing and Update", Clay County. Henrietta, Texas. December 14, 2010.
- Bevers, S.J., "Commodity Marketing and Update", Wichita County Ag Marketing Group. Wichit a Falls, Texas. May 11, 2010.
- Bevers, S.J., "Commodity Marketing Update", Paducah, Texas. August 11, 2010.
- Bevers, S.J., "Commodity Outlook and Marketing", Northwest Cotton Conference. Wellington, Texas. January 12, 2010.
- Bevers, S.J., "Cotton Marketing and Update", Jones County Cotton Tour. Stamford, Texas. October 5, 2010.
- Bevers, S.J., "Cotton Outlook and Marketing", Oklahoma State University Southwest Oklahoma Field Day. Altus, Oklahoma. April 14. Audience: 20, 2010.
- Bevers, S.J., "Cow-calf Profitability: Influencers and Prospects", 2010 Arkansas Cow-calf Conference Proceedings, Hope, Arkansas.March 16, 2010.
- Bevers, S.J., "Developing the Cost of Production", Haskell County Marketing Club.Haskell, Texas.March 29, 2010.
- Bevers, S.J., "Developing the Wheat Marketing Plan", Texoma Farm Show. Wichita Falls, Texas Audience: 65, March 9-10, 2010.
- Bevers, S.J., "Developing Your Marketing Plan", Haskell County Marketing Club.Haskell, Texas.April 8, 2010.
- Bevers, S.J., "Economics of the Wheat and Stocker Cattle Situation", Chattanooga, Oklahoma.October 14, 2010.
- Bevers, S.J., "Economics of the Wheat and Stocker Cattle Situation", Haskell, Texas.September 21, 2010.
- Bevers, S.J., "Economics of the Wheat and Stocker Cattle Situation", Seymour, Texas. August 17, 2010.
- Bevers, S.J., "Economics of the Wheat and Stocker Cattle Situation", Throckmorton, Texas. August 17, 2010.

- Bevers, S.J., "Enterprise Budgeting january 14", Amarillo Master Marketer Program. Session I. Amarillo, Texas. January 14. Audience: 60. Prepared notebook material, 2010.
- Bevers, S.J., "Graham Cow-calf SPA Workshop April 20", Graham, Texas. April 20. Prepared materials, 2010.
- Bevers, S.J., "Making Sense out of the Cattle Markets", Grady County Cow-calf Clinic.Chickasha, Oklahoma.January 26.Audience: 104, 2010.
- Bevers, S.J., "No-till versus Conventional Tillage for Wheat", Knox County No-till Conference. Knox City, Texas. January 21, 2010.
- Bevers, S.J., "No-till versus Conventional Wheat Production", Seymour, Texas. July 8, 2010.
- Bevers, S.J., "Packer-Feeder Simulation Exercise February 11", Amarillo Master Marketer Program. Session III. Amarillo, Texas. February 11. Audience: 60, 2010.
- Bevers, S.J., "Pasture, Rangeland, and Forage Insurance Program mat", Matador, Texas. August 24, 2010.
- Bevers, S.J., "Pasture, Rangeland, and Forage Insurance Program mem", Memphis, Texas. September 14, 2010.
- Bevers, S.J., "Pasture, Rangeland, and Forage Insurance Program q", Quitaque, Texas. September 9, 2010.
- Bevers, S.J., "Production and Profitability in the Cow-calf Operations", University of Arkansas Southwest Arkansas Field Day. Hope, Arkansas. March 16. Audience: 95, 2010.
- Bevers, S.J., "The Cattle Markets: Making Sense of It All", Arkansas Farm Bureau Young Farmers and Ranchers Conference.Little Rock, Arkansas.August 7.Audience: 45, 2010.
- Bevers, S.J., "The Current Cattle Market: Making Sense of It All", Oklahoma State Loan Officers Retreat. Oklahoma Farm Credit. Oklahoma City, Oklahoma. September 30. Audience: 55, 2010.
- Bevers, S.J., "The Economics of the Wheat and Stocker Cattle Operation July 24", Cattle Trails Stocker Conference. Wichita Falls, Texas. July 24. Audience: 85. Coordinator, 2010.
- Bevers, S.J., "The New Paradigm of the Cow-calf Industry", Vinson, Oklahoma. December 8. Audience: 35, 2010.
- Bevers, S.J., "The Role of Agriculture in Wilbarger County", Vernon You Lead Program. Vernon, Texas. April 7, 2010.
- Bevers, S.J., "The Role of Agriculture in Young County", Young County You Lead Program.Graham, Texas.November 17, 2010.
- Bevers, S.J., "Using Managerial Accounting Using QuickBooks Pro", Texas and Southwestern Cattle Raisers Association Young Leadership Series Workshop.Ft.Worth, Texas Audience: 30, August 27-28, 2010.
- Bevers, S.J., "Using the Futures Markets to Hedge Your Crops", Haskell County Marketing Club.Haskell, Texas.April 22, 2010.
- Bevers, S.J., "Wheat and Cattle Update", Western Rolling Plains Cow-calf Clinic.Spur, Texas.July 7, 2010.
- Bevers, S.J., "Wheat and Cotton Outlook", Tillman County Ag Summit.Frederick, Oklahoma.May 3.Audience: 65, 2010.
- Bevers, S.J., "Wheat and Stocker Cattle Outlook", Taylor County Marketing Club. Abilene, Texas. January 7. Via teleconference, 2010.

- Bevers, S.J., "Wheat Marketing and Update", Young County Wheat Tour.Olney, Texas.May 11, 2010.
- Bevers, S.J., "Wheat, Cotton, and Cattle Marketing", Western Rolling Plains Chemical Conference. Spur, Texas. January 18, 2010.
- Bryant, H.L., "Where are we on Cellulosic Ethanol?", presentation at the Blacklands Income Growth 48th annual conference, Waco, Texas, February 9-10, 2010.
- Capps Jr., O.C., and V.S. Salin, "Market Research on Promised Land Brand Milk", invited presentation to Launch Agency workshop, Carrollton, TX, November 5, 2010.
- Dudensing, R.M., "Agriculture Taxes: Considerations across Southern and Other Agricultural States", Legislative Conference of Southern States Farm Bureaus, Lost Pines, August 4, 2010.
- Dudensing, R.M., "Community Resources and Economic Development: What It Is and Why Its Important", Presentation to ANR Extension Foundations, Bryan, TX, April 22, 2010.
- Dudensing, R.M., "Creating and Evaluating Economic Opportunities", Presentation to Extension District 11 Judges and Commissioners Training, Edna, TX December 14, 2010.
- Dudensing, R.M., "Economic Contribution of the Caprock Ranchers Horse Sale and Futurity", Presentation to Caprock Ranchers Sale and Futurity Board of Directors.June 30, 2010.
- Dudensing, R.M., "Understanding Your Local Economy and Its Economy: Canyon Lake, TX", Presentation to Canyon Lake, TX Chamber of Commerce. December 7, 2010.
- Dudensing, R.M., and J.R. Walker, "Community Resources and Workforce", Presentation at South Region ANR Agent Training for Communities in Economic Transition, Corpus Christie, April 27, 2010.
- Dudensing, R.M., and M. Villarino, "Economic Impacts of NETBIO. Presentation to Advisory Board Meeting of the North East Texas Beef Improvement Organization", December 17, 2010.
- Dudensing, R.M., and M. Villarino, "Economic Impacts: Presentation to NETBIO", Annual Meeting of the North East Texas Beef Improvement Organization, Sulphur Springs, May 7, 2010.
- Dudensing, R.M., and M. Villarino, "Economic Impacts: Presentation to NETBIO. Annual Meeting of the North East Texas Beef Improvement Organization", Sulphur Springs, October 20, 2010.
- Falconer, L.L., "Forage Value and Stocking Rate Economics", Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Corpus Christi, TX.February, 2010.
- Graham, G.L., and M.G. Haby, "Measures to Enhance Fuel Efficiency in the Subtropical Shrimptrawl Fishery", 50-slide PowerPoint presentation for the 2010 Sea Grant Researchers Conference held at the UT Marine Science Institute, October 7-8, 2010.
- Haby, M.G., "A Status Report on Trade Adjustment Assistance for Farmers (TAAF)", 18-slide PowerPoint presentation for the 60 th Annual Convention of the Texas Shrimp Association held on Galveston Island, June 5, 2010.
- Haby, M.G., "Trade Adjustment Assistance for Farmers: Background, Deadlines, Eligibility Issues", 8-slide PowerPoint presentation for two TAA sign-up meetings held in Brownsville and Port Lavaca during September, 2010.

- Haby, M.G., and C.M. Adams, "A Look at Current Conditions and Outlook for Gulf and South Atlantic Shrimp Fishermen", 14-slide PowerPoint presentation prepared as part of Initial Orientation Training for Trade Adjustment Assistance and converted to a narrated on-line training module for TAA applicants.October, 2010.
- Klose, S.L., "Factors Influencing the Value of Commercial Heifers", March 11 Conroe, TX, to the Montgomery County 4-H Commercial Heifer Clinic. Attendance: 67, 2010.
- Klose, S.L., "Host/Facilitator for business development discussion between officials of Farm Credit Armenia and the Farm Credit Bank of Texas", Austin, TX, Attendance: 11, 2010.
- Klose, S.L., "Presented Economics of Grass Production and FARM Assistance Planning Solutions", May, Montgomery, TX 2010 Montgomery Co. Grass Production Short Course. Attendance: 26, 2010.
- Klose, S.L., "update on the AriLife Extension FARM Assistance program partnership providing USDA-FSA borrower training", Sept, College Station, TX to officials with USDA-FSA Texas Headquarters. Attendance: 6, 2010.
- Palma, M.A., L.A.L. Ribera, R.D. Knutson, and M.S. Paggi, "Economics of Food Safety in the Produce I ndustry", Texas GAPs and GHPs Food Safety Training Curriculum, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Texas A&M University System, College Station, Texas, November.Report B-6244, 2010.
- Park, S.C., F. Bretz, S.H. Amosson, P. Warminski, and T. Marek, "Economic Analysis of Manure Harvesting Equipment in Feedyards for Dust Control", 56 th Texas A&M Beef Cattle Short Course, In: Jason Cleere.Eds., College Station, TX, August 2-4, 2010.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "2008 Farm Bill Programs for Specialty Crops", Funding for New and Transitioning Horticultural Producers, Weslaco, Texas, July 29, 2010.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Basic Record Keeping", Grown Growers, San Juan, Texas, September 22. Invited, 2010.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Budgeting and Business Planning for Small Acreage Producers", Business Planning and Marketing Workshop, Weslaco, Texas, November 19, 2010.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Carbon Markets and Cap-and-Trade Policy", Kleberg County Workshop, Kingsville, Texas, April 29.Invited, 2010.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Cotton Outlook", Texas Independent Ginners Association Meeting, South Padre Island, Texas, July 21.Invited, 2010.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Economics of Cotton Production: Conventional vs GMO Varieties", Cotton Pre-Plant Seminar, Monte Alto, Texas, January 19.Invited, 2010.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Economics of Food Safety Outbreaks", Food Safety Workshop, McAllen, Texas, August 18, 2010.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Estimated Primary and Secondary Economic Impacts from South Texas Onion Sales 11", South Texas Onion Committee: -2011 Annual Report, October 2011, 2010.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Farm Bill What does it mean for Socially Disadvantaged Producers?", Land Issues for Farmers and Ranchers, San Isidro, Texas, November 23.Invited, 2010.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Increment Report Training", D12 Fall Faculty Meeting, Laredo, Texas, November 10.Invited, 2010.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Marketing and Risk Management for Organic Horticultural Production in South Texas", Cameron County Organic Growers, San Benito, Texas, March 1.Invited, 2010.

- Ribera, L.A.L., "Overview of Potential Programs for District 12", District 12 County Agent Program Planning, Kingsville, Texas, September 22, 2010.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Production Accounting Basic Inputs for Organic Horticultural Production", 9 th Sustainable Agricultural Conference for Large and Small Food Production, Edinburg, Texas, February 6, 2010.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Specialty Crops Programs in the 2008 Farm Bill", Small Acreage Farming Workshop, Weslaco, Texas, April 13.Invited, 2010.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Sugarcane Economic Outlook", Sugarcane Field Day, Weslaco, Texas, September 24, 2010.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Sugarcane-based Ethanol Opportunities in the LRGV", Mission Economic Development Authority, Mission, Texas, April 16, 2010.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Value of Agricultural Production in the LRGV", North Carolina Farm Bureau Visit, Weslaco, Texas, February 24, 2010.
- Ribera, L.A.L., J.M. Anciso, and J. Saenz, "Funding for New and Transitioning Horticultural Producers", Weslaco, Texas, July 29, 2010.
- Ribera, L.A.L., M.A. Palma, and J.M. Anciso, "Budgeting and Business Planning Workshop for Small Acreage", Weslaco, Texas, November 19, 2010.
- Thompson, W.J., and J. Lakey, "The Impact of Agribusiness on the Concho Valley", The Concho Valley Agribusiness Council, San Angelo, TX, December, 2010.
- Warren, J.G., D.A. McCorkle, and K. Avila-Edwards, "Using Economics to Make the Case for Preventing Childhood Obesity", Presented paper. Uniting Against Childhood Obesity Conference. Houston, TX. April 28, 2010.
- Welch, J.M., "Developing This Years Marketing Plan", video of presentation at the Chicago Board of Trade and posted by CME Group, Chicago, IL, December 7.Available online at HYPERLINK http://at.pscdn.net/008/00102/videoplatform/kv/101207DTNKV.html, 2010.
- Young, A.M., and S.L. Klose, "FARM Assistance Planning Solutions", Presented at the 1st Annual Agricultural Demonstration Initiative Texas Irrigation Expo, Hosted by Harlingen Irrigation District.Mercedes, TX.October 22, 2010.
- Young, A.M., and S.L. Klose, "Year 5 Activity Report and Demonstration Analyses", Submitted to Harlingen Irrigation District, February, 2010.
- Klinefelter, D.A., "Be Prepared to Borrow", Minding Ags Business, DTN, Omaha, NE, December 24, 2009.
- Klinefelter, D.A., "Outlook for u.S. Farming and Banking", Virginia Tech University, Blacksburg, VA, November 19, 2009.
- Klinefelter, D.A., "The Current Agricultural Credit Situation and Its Impact on Agricultural Producers", Chicago Mercantile Exchange, Chicago, IL, November 2, 2009.
- Klinefelter, D.A., "The Forces Driving the Ag Credit Market", Farm Credit Council Services, Denver, CO, December, 17, 2009.
- Klinefelter, D.A., "What Did We Learn from the 80s and Implications for 2010 and Beyond", National Farm Financial Management Training Workshop, Omaha, NE, June 3, 2009.

- Palma, M.A., "Immigration and Labor Part I", Georgia Sod Producers Assoc iation News.November.Vol.XIX.No.III, 6-10, 2009.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Cotton and Grains Market Update and Carbon Markets and Cap-and-Trade Policy", Cameron County Committee Meeting.Brownsville, Texas, September 2.Invited, 2009.
- Rister, M.E., R.D. Lacewell, A.W. Sturdivant, T. Lee, B. Narasimhan, R. Srinivasan, C.D. Wolfe, D. Waidler, D.D. Andrews, M.R. Ernst, and J. Owens, "Economic Analyses of BMPs for The Cedar Creek Reservoir Watershed", Stakeholder Meeting for the Cedar Creek Reservoir Watershed Protection Plan.Kaufman, TX.July 20, 2009.
- Seawright, E.K., M.E. Rister, R.D. Lacewell, D.A. McCorkle, A.W. Sturdivant, and J.A. Goolsby, "Select Economic Implications for the USDA-ARS Biological Control Program of Arundo donax Along the Rio Grande", Meeting with USDA-ARS.Edinburg, TX.June 18, 2009.
- Sturdivant, A.W., M.E. Rister, R.D. Lacewell, A.M. Michelsen, Z. Sheng, E.K. Seawright, A.J. Leidner, and S.R. Yow, "Economists: Task 1 2009", Rio Grande Basin Initiatives Annual Conference.McAllen, TX.August 10-13, 2009.
- Taylor, G.S., "Texas AgriLife Extension Service Initiatives in Community Resources and Economic Development", Presentation to state agency heads annual Texas Department of Rural Affairs coordination meeing, Austin, Texas, October, 2009.
- Vestal, T.A., R.M. Dudensing, and E.W. Manthei, "Infrastructure and Impacts of Agribusiness Linkages in the NCTCOG Economy", Presentation to North Central Texas Council of Governments Critical Infrastructure Key Resources Workshop, Arlington, TX.November 13, 2009.
- Williams, G.W., "Is Lamb Promotion Still Working?", Annual Meetings of the American Sheep Industry Association, San Diego State CA January 23, 2009.
- Anderson, D.P., "Bio-Energy Revolution and Its Impact on Dairy and Agricultural Sectors", The 34th Annual Southern Dairy Conference. January 31. Atlanta, GA. (45 minutes and 120 attending), 2008.
- Anderson, D.P., "Bio-Fuels and the Sheep Industry", The American Sheep Industry Association annual convention. January 24.Las Vegas, NV.(30 minutes and 150 attending), 2008.
- Anderson, D.P., "Cattle Market Fundamental Analysis", The Vernon Master Marketer Program.14 Vernon, TX.(2 hours and 50 attending), 2008.
- Anderson, D.P., "COOL, Animal ID, and Source Verification Premiums", Southeast Texas Independent Cattlemans Association annual meeting. February 18. Winnie, TX. (30 minutes and 50 attending), 2008.
- Anderson, D.P., "Lamb LRP", The American Sheep Industry Association annual convention. January 24. Las Vegas, NV. (20 minutes and 45 attending), 2008.
- Anderson, D.P., "The Cattle Market (Conroe)", The Montgomery County Youth Fair Workshop.Feb 28.Conroe, TX (45 minutes and 100 attending), 2008.
- Anderson, D.P., "The Cattle Market 2", The 41st Southeast Texas Agriculture Finance Seminar. January 8. Winnie, TX. (45 minutes and 55 attending), 2008.
- Bennett, B.K., "Creating a Resource Inventory 2008", Web-Based Small Acreage Program. World Wide Web access to producers from across Texas January 22 February 22, 2008.
- Bennett, B.K., "U.S. Senate Passe s Farm Bill, Despite Threats of Veto, WTO Litigation", Cooke County Marketing Club.Gainesville Texas January 22, 2008.

- Bennett, B.K., "Wheat, Corn, and Cattle Market Outlook", Cooke County Marketing Club.Gainesville Texas January 22, 2008.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., "Option Strategies With Puts", Presentation to Mississippi County producers, January 12, 2008.
- Johnson, J.L., "Economic Justification for Proper Stocking Rates", Beef Cattle Management Session, Blackland Income and Growth Conference. Waco, Texas. Attn: 95. Jan. 15, 2008.
- Johnson, J.L., "Economic Perspectives on Hay Production and Fertilizer Outlook for 2008", Hood, Somervell, and Johnson County Beef Workshop. Granbury, Texas. Attn: 125. Jan 22, 2008.
- Johnson, J.L., "Risk Management Tools Available to Livestock Producers", Forage Management Session, Blackland Income and Growth Conference. Waco, Texas. Attn: 130.Jan.15, 2008.
- Johnson, J.L., "Texas AgriLife Extension Beef Producers Workshop", Granbury, Texas Jan.4 hours, 2008.
- Johnson, J.L., "Tracking the Expenditures of Hunters and Nature Tourists", Texas Land Trust Council Convention. Austin, Texas Attn: 80.Feb.23, 2008.
- Klose, S.L., "Emerging Issues Affecting the 2008 Farm Bill", 41st Annual Agriculture Finance. Winnie, TX.Jan.8, 2008.
- Palma, M.A., "Economic Scope of the Green Industry in Texas", Texas Nursery and Landscape Association Green Magazine, November 2009.Vol.XI.No.X, 8-11, 2008.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Planning for the Future Input Price outlook for 2009", Growers Meeting, Assessing 2008 Planning 2009.Rio Farms, Monte Alto, Texas, November 18.Invited, 2008.
- Richardson, J.W., "Simulation and Econometric Model for Probabilistic Forecasting and Risk Analysis", Three day workshop in College, Texas January, 2008.
- Rister, M.E., C.N. Boyer, R.D. Lacewell, A.W. Sturdivant, C.S. Rogers, and B.L. Harris, "Cost of producing potable water for the La Sara brackish-groundwater desalination facility and the Southmost brackish-groundwater desalination facility", Presentation at a meeting with North Alamo Water Supply Corporation and NRS Consulting Engineers. Harlingen, TX February 26, 2008.
- Rister, M.E., E.K. Seawright, R.D. Lacewell, A.W. Sturdivant, and J.A. Goolsby, "Preliminary Economics Associated with Biological Control of Arundo donax", USDA-ARS Arundo donax Workgroup meeting. Moore Air Force Base, Edinburg, TX. January 23, 2008, 2008.
- Welch, J.M., J.R.C. Robinson, S.H. Amosson, L.L. Falconer, S.J. Bevers, and D.P. Anderson, "The Current Credit Situation and Coming Cost-price Squeeze", Grain Marketing White Paper 04-08, Available online at http://agecoext.tamu.edu/resources/library/credit-crisis.html, 2008.
- Williams, G.W., "Is Lamb Promotion Still Working?", American Lamb Board Mtg, Denver, CO, October 2, 2008.
- Adcock, F.J., C.P. Rosson III., and A. Varela, "Tracking U.S. Grain and Soybean Exports in Mexico", Project Report, Agricultural Marketing Service, USDA, 2007.
- Amosson, S.H., B. Guerrero, and D.P. Anderson, "Current Status and Future Growth of Confined Livestock Operations in the High Plains", High Plains Livestock 2027 Shaping the Future of Food Animal Production. September 5, 2007.
- Anderson, D.P., "Biofuels, Ethanol, and U.S. Livestock Markets", Texas Beef Council sponsored group of international chefs.13 College Station.TX (2 hours and 10 attending), 2007.

- Anderson, D.P., "Cattle and Feed Market Outlook", Cow Country Congress.October 19.Madisonville, TX (45 minutes and 130 attending), 2007.
- Anderson, D.P., "Cattle and Lamb Market Outlook", Price Risk Management Workshop.7 San Angelo, TX.(45 minutes and 20 attending), 2007.
- Anderson, D.P., "Cattle Market Intelligence", The Independent Cattlemens Association Annual Convention. June 29. College Station, TX. (30 minutes and 100 attending), 2007.
- Anderson, D.P., "Cattle Market Outlook (Abingdon)", Southwest Virginia Cattle Producers.28 Abingdon, VA (30 minutes and 45 attending), 2007.
- Anderson, D.P., "Cattle Market Outlook (Center)", February 20.Center, TX.(45 minutes and 75 attending), 2007.
- Anderson, D.P., "Cattle Market Outlook (Marshall)", Nov 8, Marshall, TX (60 minutes and 30 attending), 2007.
- Anderson, D.P., "Cattle Market Outlook (Vernon)", Price Risk Management Workshop.October 22.Vernon, TX (60 Minutes and 35 attending), 2007.
- Anderson, D.P., "Cattle Market Outlook (Weyers Cave)", Blue Ridge Area Virginia Cattle Producers.March.Weyers Cave, VA.(30 minutes and 40 attending), 2007.
- Anderson, D.P., "Cattle Market Outlook (Winnie)", October 24 Winnie, TX (60 minutes and 35 attending), 2007.
- Anderson, D.P., "Cattle Market, Alternative Marketing, and Feed Market", The Piney Woods Cattle Congress.11.Nacogdoches, TX (60 minutes and 45 attending), 2007.
- Anderson, D.P., "Commodity Outlook and the Impact on Meat Processors", The Southwest Meat Association 51st annual convention. July 21 Bastrop, TX. (30 minutes and 100 attending), 2007.
- Anderson, D.P., "Corn Ethanols Effect on the Livestock Industry", The Texas Chapter of the Soil and Water Conservation Societys Annual Meeting. June 7. College Station, TX (60 minutes and 40 attending), 2007.
- Anderson, D.P., "Corn From Ethanol: Solution or Problem", The Texas Forestry and Bioenergy Prospects Going Forward Conference.18.Nacogdoches, TX (45 minutes and 110 attending), 2007.
- Anderson, D.P., "Corn Market, Fertilizer Market and their Effects on the Cattle Market", The Panola County Cattle Symposium.Sept 18.Carthage, TX (45 minutes and 100 attending), 2007.
- Anderson, D.P., "Corn, Fertilizer, and Cattle Outlook for 2008", The Brock Faulkner Cattlemans Clinic and Beef Tour.Oct 5 Bryan, TX.(45 minutes and 100 attending), 2007.
- Anderson, D.P., "DDGS, Ethanol, and the Cattle Market", District 8 County Extension Faculty Training.May 8.Hillsboro, TX (45 minutes and 20 attending), 2007.
- Anderson, D.P., "Distillers Grains and the Southern Dairy Industry", The 31st Annual Southern Dairy Conference.31 Atlanta, GA.(30 minutes and 135 in attendence), 2007.
- Anderson, D.P., "Ethanols Impact on the Dairy Industry and the Basics of Dairy Marketing", The District 1 Agent Training on Dairy. September 12. Dalhart, TX (2 hours and 6 attending), 2007.
- Anderson, D.P., "Human Resources: Finding and Training Future Workers", High Plains Livestock 2027 Shaping the Future of Food Animal Production Conference. September 5. Amarillo, TX. (30 minutes and 85 attending), 2007.

- Anderson, D.P., "Interaction Between the Renewable Fuels and Livestock Industries", Texas Ag Forum.23 Austin, TX (30 minutes and 100 attending), 2007.
- Anderson, D.P., "Lamb LRP (workshop)", Price Risk Management Workshop.November 7.San Angelo, TX (45 minutes and 20 attending), 2007.
- Anderson, D.P., "Livestock and Meat Market Outlook", Texas Association of Meat Processors Annual Meeting. June 8. College Station, TX (60 minutes and 35 attending), 2007.
- Anderson, D.P., "Market Information to Support Decision Making", The Texas A&M University Beef Cattle Short course. Aug 8. College Station, TX (45 minutes and 140 attending), 2007.
- Anderson, D.P., "Presentation on Cattle Market Fundamentals", The 2007 Master Marketer Program. February 1 Lubbock, TX (2 hours and 30 attending), 2007.
- Anderson, D.P., "Presentation on the Cattle Market and Carcass and Meat Valuation Issues", The Central Texas Cattlemens Symposium. Jan 23. Meridian, TX (60 minutes and 100 attending), 2007.
- Anderson, D.P., "The Cattle Market (Longview)", Gregg County Cattle Producers. April 10. Longview, TX (30 minutes and 85 attending), 2007.
- Anderson, D.P., "The Cattle Market 1", The 40th Annual Agricultural Finance Seminar.Jan 9.Winnie, TX (60 minutes and 70 attending), 2007.
- Anderson, D.P., "The Cattle Market and Economics", The Rolling Plains Agriculture Conference. (60 minutes and 150 attending). January 16. Stamford, TX, 2007.
- Anderson, D.P., "The Cattle Market and Marketing Choices", The Northwest Texas Agriculture Conference. January 17 Childress, TX (60 minutes and 85 attending), 2007.
- Anderson, D.P., "The Cattle Market and Other Issues", The Montgomery County Youth Fair Workshop.Feb 22 Conroe, TX (60 minutes and 125 attending), 2007.
- Anderson, D.P., "The Cattle Market, COOL, and Animal Identification", The 2007 Burleson County, Texas Polled Hereford Association Field Day. Sept 8 Caldwell, TX (30 minutes and 40 attending), 2007.
- Anderson, D.P., "The Economic Impact of the Deer Farming Industry", The Southern Extension Marketing, Farm Management, and Policy Committees. June 25. San Antonio, TX. (45 minutes and 40 attending), 2007.
- Anderson, D.P., "The Interaction Between Renewable Energy and the Livestock Industry", Workshop on the Biofuel Industry in South Texas. April 4. Corpus Christi, TX (30 minutes and 20 attending), 2007.
- Anderson, D.P., "The Lamb LRP", American Sheep Industry Association Convention. Jan 26. San Antonio, TX. (90 minutes and 150 attending.), 2007.
- Anderson, D.P., "Valuing Feeder Cattle", Seminar in the Animal Science Department.Oct 10.College Station, TX (45 minutes and 15 attending), 2007.
- Bennett, B.K., "DOHA Round to Start Again?", Cooke County Marketing Club.Gainesville Texas February 13, 2007
- Bennett, B.K., "Economics of Bio-Fuels", 2007 Collin County Crops Tour. Prosper, Texas July 19, 2007.
- Bennett, B.K., "Enterprise Budget Development", Cooke County Marketing Club.Gainesville Texas October 9, 2007.

- Bennett, B.K., "EU Urges U.S. to Implement Sustainable Farm Bill", Cooke County Marketing Club.Gainesville Texas February 13, 2007.
- Bennett, B.K., "Highlights of Expected Senate Farm Bill Proposals", Cooke County Marketing Club.Gainesville Texas October 23, 2007.
- Bennett, B.K., "How to Construct and Run a Marketing Club", Denton County Farm Bureau Meeting. Valley View, Texas March 27, 2007.
- Bennett, B.K., "Interesting Developments- Ethanol Producer Posts a Loss Due to Corn Prices", Cooke County Marketing Club.Gainesville Texas May 8, 2007.
- Bennett, B.K., "Introduction to Futures Markets ep", Bowie County Marketing of Row Crop.New Boston Texas June 19, 2007.
- Bennett, B.K., "Introduction to Options ep", Bowie County Marketing of Row Crop.New Boston Texas June 19, 2007.
- Bennett, B.K., "Introduction to the Use and Application of the School IPM Cost Calculator", School IPM Cost Calculator.Rockledge FL.November 21, 2007.
- Bennett, B.K., "Introduction to the Use and Application of the School IPM Cost Calculator", School IPM Cost Calculator.Brevard FL.November 21, 2007.
- Bennett, B.K., "Introduction to the Use and Application of the School IPM Cost Calculator", School IPM Cost Calculator. Bradeton FL.November 20, 2007.
- Bennett, B.K., "Introduction to the Use and Application of the School IPM Cost Calculator", School IPM Cost Calculator. Auburn AL. August 16, 2007.
- Bennett, B.K., "Introduction to the Use and Application of the School IPM Cost Calculator", School IPM Cost Calculator. Sylacauga AL August 15, 2007.
- Bennett, B.K., "Introduction to the Use and Application of the School IPM Cost Calculator", School IPM Cost Calculator. Chelsea AL. August 15, 2007.
- Bennett, B.K., "Introduction to the Use and Application of the School IPM Cost Calculator", School IPM Cost Calculator. Waterville Maine. August 10, 2007.
- Bennett, B.K., "Introduction to the Use and Application of the School IPM Cost Calculator", School IPM Cost Calculator. Richmond Maine August 9, 2007.
- Bennett, B.K., "Introduction to the Use and Application of the School IPM Cost Calculator", School IPM Cost Calculator. Folsom, CA.November 29, 2007.
- Bennett, B.K., "Introduction to the Use and Application of the School IPM Cost Calculator", School IPM Cost Calculator. Palo Alto CA. November 28, 2007.
- Bennett, B.K., "Introduction to the Use and Application of the School IPM Cost Calculator", School IPM Cost Calculator.Portland Maine August 8, 2007.
- Bennett, B.K., "Johanns Closing Comments", Cooke County Marketing Club.Gainesville Texas September 25, 2007.
- Bennett, B.K., "Make the Farm Bill Protect, Conserve, Groups Say", Cooke County Marketing Club.Gainesville Texas March 13, 2007.

- Bennett, B.K., "Marcus School of Business", Cooke County Marketing Club.Gainesville Texas November 13, 2007.
- Bennett, B.K., "Mini Wheat Contracts", Cooke County Marketing Club.Gainesville Texas February 13, 2007.
- Bennett, B.K., "More News from the WTO", Cooke County Marketing Club. Gainesville Texas March 13, 2007.
- Bennett, B.K., "Peterson Aiming for September Passage of New Farm Bill", Cooke County Marketing Club.Gainesville Texas January 9, 2007.
- Bennett, B.K., "Projected Farm Bill Direct Payments 2008-2012", Cooke County Marketing Club.Gainesville Texas December 11, 2007.
- Bennett, B.K., "Proposed Farm Bill to Comply with Trade", Cooke County Marketing Club.Gainesville Texas February 13, 2007.
- Bennett, B.K., "Senate Farm Bill Idles as Party Leaders Work Out Differences", Cooke County Marketing Club.Gainesville Texas November 13, 2007.
- Bennett, B.K., "Small Farms Web-Based Programming", Texas Cooperative Extension Unit Leaders Meeting. College Station, Texas January 11, 2007.
- Bennett, B.K., "U.S. and Japan Reach Agreement on Beef Trade Issues", Cooke County Marketing Club.Gainesville Texas April 24, 2007.
- Bennett, B.K., "USDA Report Friday", Cooke County Marketing Club. Gainesville Texas January 9, 2007.
- Bennett, B.K., "Web-Based Extension Education for Small Acreage Land Owners", Texas Cooperative Extension Economics Project Group Meetings. June 26-29, 2007.
- Bennett, B.K., "What Has Happened to Our Trade 1?", Cooke County Marketing Club.Gainesville Texas January 9, 2007.
- Bennett, B.K., "What Has Happened to Our Trade 2?", Cooke County Marketing Club.Gainesville Texas October 23, 2007.
- Bennett, B.K., "What Has Happened to Our Trade 3?", Cooke County Marketing Club.Gainesville Texas November 13, 2007.
- Bennett, B.K., "Wheat and Corn Market Update", Ellis County Crops Tour. Waxahachie Texas April 19, 2007.
- Bennett, B.K., "Wheat, Corn, and Cattle Market Outlook", Cooke County Marketing Club.Gainesville Texas October 9, 2007.
- Bennett, B.K., "Wheat, Corn, and Cattle Market Outlook", Cooke County Marketing Club.Gainesville Texas September 25, 2007.
- Bennett, B.K., "Wheat, Corn, and Cattle Market Outlook", Cooke County Marketing Club.Gainesville Texas May 8, 2007.
- Bennett, B.K., "Wheat, Corn, and Cattle Market Outlook", Cooke County Marketing Club.Gainesville Texas April 24, 2007.
- Bennett, B.K., "Wheat, Corn, and Cattle Market Outlook", Cooke County Marketing Club.Gainesville Texas March 13, 2007.

- Bennett, B.K., "Wheat, Corn, and Cattle Market Outlook", Cooke County Marketing Club.Gainesville Texas February 27, 2007.
- Bennett, B.K., "Wheat, Corn, and Cattle Market Outlook", Cooke County Marketing Club.Gainesville Texas February 13, 2007.
- Bennett, B.K., "Wheat, Corn, and Cattle Market Outlook", Cooke County Marketing Club.Gainesville Texas December 11, 2007.
- Bennett, B.K., "Wheat, Corn, and Cattle Market Outlook", Cooke County Marketing Club.Gainesville Texas November 13, 2007.
- Bennett, B.K., "Wheat, Corn, and Cattle Market Outlook", Cooke County Marketing Club.Gainesville Texas October 23, 2007.
- Bennett, B.K., "Wheat, Corn, and Cattle Market Outlook", Cooke County Marketing Club.Gainesville Texas January 9, 2007.
- Bennett, B.K., "Wheat, Corn, and Grain Sorghum Market Outlook 7", 2007 Collin County Crops Tour.July 19, 2007.
- Bennett, B.K., J.B. Johnson, and R.D. Parker, "Small Farm Web-Based Learning. How They Work", Texas Cooperative Extension. The Texas A&M University System. February, 2007.
- Bevers, S.J., "2007 Farm Bill Update", Southwest Oklahoma Stocker Cattle Conference.Lawton, Oklahoma September 25, 2007.
- Bevers, S.J., "2007-08 Cotton Marketing and Outlook", Motley County Cotton Tour.Matador, Texas October 17, 2007.
- Bevers, S.J., "Cattle Market and Update", Stephens County Livestock and Wildlife Workshop.Breckenridge, Texas.April 26, 2007.
- Bevers, S.J., "Cattle Market and Update", Byers, Texas February 6, 2007.
- Bevers, S.J., "Cattle Market Update and Outlook", Rhineland, Texas January 4, 2007.
- Bevers, S.J., "Cattle Marketing and Outlook", North Central Texas Cow-calf Clinic.Graham, Texas November 1, 2007
- Bevers, S.J., "Cattle Marketing and Outlook", Foard County Stocker Cattle Workshop.Crowell, Texas September 4, 2007.
- Bevers, S.J., "Cattle Marketing and Outlook", Baylor County Stocker Cattle Workshop.Seymour, Texas August 29, 2007.
- Bevers, S.J., "Cattle Marketing and Outlook", Jack County Stocker Cattle Workshop. Jacksboro Texas August 16, 2007.
- Bevers, S.J., "Characteristics of Rolling Plains and Young County Agriculture", Young County You Lead Program.Graham, Texas November 20, 2007.
- Bevers, S.J., "Commodity Market Update 1", Herring Bank Marketing Club. Vernon, Texas January 12, 2007.
- Bevers, S.J., "Commodity Market Update 2", Foard County Marketing Club.Crowell, Texas.February 8, 2007.

- Bevers, S.J., "Commodity Market Update 3", Foard County Marketing Club.Crowell Texas.April 13, 2007.
- Bevers, S.J., "Commodity Market Update 4", Foard County Marketing Club.Crowell, Texas June 7, 2007.
- Bevers, S.J., "Commodity Market Update 5", Foard County Marketing Club.Crowell, Texas.August 23, 2007.
- Bevers, S.J., "Costs of Running a Breeding Female (Lately)", Beef Cattle Short Course.College Station, Texas, 2007.
- Bevers, S.J., "Developing the Executive Summary", Session IV.Tomorrows Top Agricultural Producer Program, Kerrville, Texas January 17-19, 2007.
- Bevers, S.J., "Grain and Livestock Marketing Update", Young County Hay Day. Graham, Texas. March 20, 2007.
- Bevers, S.J., "Grain Marketing and Outlook", Archer City, Texas September 20, 2007.
- Bevers, S.J., "Livestock Market Update", Henderson County Cow-calf Clinic. Athens Texas March 22, 2007.
- Bevers, S.J., "Pasture, Rangeland and Forage Insurance (Graham)", North Central Texas Cow-calf Clinic.Graham, Texas November 1, 2007.
- Bevers, S.J., "Pasture, Rangeland and Forage Insurance (Perrin)", Jack County Range Tour.Perrin, Texas October 11, 2007.
- Bevers, S.J., "Pasture, Rangeland and Forage Insurance (San Angelo)", Livestock Risk Management Workshop.San Angelo Texas November 7, 2007.
- Bevers, S.J., "The Total Business Plan", Session IV.Tomorrows Top Agricultural Producer Program, Kerrville, Texas January 17-19, 2007.
- Bevers, S.J., "Wheat and Cattle Market Outlook", Taylor County Marketing Club. Via teleconference. Abilene, Texas January 4, 2007.
- Bevers, S.J., "Wheat and Cattle Market Outlook (Teleconference)", Taylor County Marketing Club. Abilene Texas via teleconference. November 1, 2007.
- Bevers, S.J., "Wheat Market and Update", Young County Wheat Tour.Red Top, Texas May 8, 2007.
- Bevers, S.J., "Wheat Marketing and Outlook", Rolling Plains Wheat and Stocker Cattle Conference. Wichita Falls Texas August 14, 2007.
- Bevers, S.J., "Wichita County Representative Farm and Marketing Plan Update 1", Wichita Falls, Texas January 8, 2007
- Bevers, S.J., "Wichita County Representative Farm and Marketing Plan Update 2", Wichita Falls, Texas April 4, 2007.
- Bevers, S.J., "Wichita County Representative Farm and Marketing Plan Update 3", Wichita Falls, Texas May 16, 2007.
- Bevers, S.J., "Wichita County Representative Farm and Marketing Plan Update 4", Wichita Falls, Texas August 15, 2007.
- Bevers, S.J., "Wichita County Representative Farm and Marketing Plan Update 5", Wichita Falls, Texas October, 17, 2007.

- Bevers, S.J., "Wichita County Representative Farm and Marketing Plan Update 6", Wichita Falls, Texas December 5, 2007.
- Bryant, H.L., "Biofuels: Policy and Economic Updates", Presentation at the South Texas Farm and Ranch Show, Victoria, Texas October 25, 2007.
- Bryant, H.L., "Economics of Biofuels- Corsicana", Presentation at the Navarro County Farm and Ranch Tour, Corsicana, Texas July 10, 2007.
- Capps Jr., O.C., "Advanced Statistical Techniques for Economic Forecasting- Atlanta", National Association of Business Economics, Atlanta, GA.October, 2007.
- Capps Jr., O.C., "Measuring the Effectiveness of Lamb Advertising and Promotion: An Updated Analysis- San Antonio", American Lamb Board, San Antonio January, 2007.
- Clary, G.M., "Developing Rural Entrepreneurship Support Networks", Three hour workshop at the Assoc.of Small Business Development Centers, Denver, CO, 2007.
- Clary, G.M., "Entrepreneurship as an Economic Development Strategy", Summer conference of the Texas Economic Development Council, Amarillo, 2007.
- Clary, G.M., "Feasibility of Grain and Rice Export Facility in the Coastal Bend", Rice Belt Coop, 200, 2007.
- Clary, G.M., "Supporting Entrepreneur and Developing Rural Entrepreneur Support Networks", Texas Small Business Development Center annual conference, Lubbock, 2007.
- Dudensing, R.M., D.W. Hughes, and M. Shields, "Effects of Government on Growth of the Local Tourism Industry: An Econometric Analysis of Pennsylvania and West Virginia Businesses", Annual Meeting of the Southern Regional Science Association, Charleston, SC.March 29-31, 2007.
- Haby, M.G., and R.J. Miget, "The Gulf and South Atlantic Shrimp Industry: Remaining a Viable Competitor in the American Marketplace", An invited presentation for Pappas Restaurants, Houston Tx.June 7, 2007.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., "2007 Arkansas Production Budgets for Corn and Wheat", Presented at Arkansas Tech, Russellville, AR March 22, 2007.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., "2007 Beef Cattle Market Situation and Outlook", Presented at the 2007 AR BeefIQ Conference, SWREC, Hope, AR July 31, 2007.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., "2007 Corn, Grain Sorghum, and Wheat Situation and Outlook", Presented to Lee County producers, Marianna, AR February 13, 2007.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., "2007 Cow-Calf Market Situation and Outlook", Presented at the Ozark Bootstraps Livestock Expo, Harrison, AR March 27, 2007.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., "2007 Energy and Fertilizer Outlook", Presented at Arkansas Crop Management Seminar, Little Rock, AR January 30, 2007.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., "2007 Rice Market Situation and Outlook", Presented to Mississippi County producers, Keiser, AR January 17, 2007.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., "2007 The Cattle Cycle", Presented at the 2007 AR BeefIQ Conference, Batesville Forestry and Livestock Station, Batesville, AR July 30, 2007.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., "2007/08 Cotton Situation and Outlook", Presented to the Hudspeth County Producers, Fort Hancock, TX December 6, 2007.

- Hogan Jr., R.J., "Beef Cattle Market Situation and Outlook", Presented at the AR BeefIQ Conference, Batesville Forestry and Livestock Station, Batesville, AR July 30, 2007.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., "Biofuel Industry and Effect on Cattle Outlook and Market Perspectives", Presented at the Arkansas Cattle Growers Conference, Arkadelphia, AR August 14, 2007.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., "Breakeven Price", Presented at the 2007 AR BeefIQ Conference, SWREC, Hope, AR, July 31, 2007.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., "Breakeven Price- Batesville", Presented at the 2007 AR BeefIQ Conference, Batesville Forestry and Livestock Station, Batesville, AR July 30, 2007.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., "Management of Production Costs", Presented at the 2007 AR BeefIQ Conference, SWREC, Hope, AR, July 31, 2007.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., "Management of Production Costs- Batesville", Presented at the 2007 AR BeefIQ Conference, Batesville Forestry and Livestock Station, Batesville, AR July 30, 2007.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., "Price Slides in Beef Cattle Marketing", Presented to the Pecos County Producers, Fort Stockton, TX November 15, 2007.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., "Price Slides in Marketing", Presented at the 2007 AR BeefIQ Conference, SWREC, Hope, AR, July 31, 2007.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., "Price Slides in Marketing- Batesville", Presented at the 2007 AR BeefIQ Conference, Batesville Forestry and Livestock Station, Batesville, AR July 30, 2007.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., "Retained vs. Purchased Replacement Heifers", Presented at the AR BeefIQ Conference, SWREC, Hope, AR July 31, 2007.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., "Retained vs. Purchased Replacement Heifers- Batesville", Presented at the 2007 AR BeefIQ Conference, Batesville Forestry and Livestock Station, Batesville, AR July 30, 2007.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., "Understanding and Using Basis in Marketing", Presented at the AR BeefIQ Conference, SWREC, Hope, AR July 31, 2007.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., "Understanding and Using Basis in Marketing- Batesville", Presented at the 2007 AR BeefIQ Conference, Batesville Forestry and Livestock Station, Batesville AR July 30, 2007.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., "Wintering Stockers on Alfalfa", Presented to the Hudspeth County Producers, Fort Hancock, TX December 6, 2007.
- Johnson, J.B., B.K. Bennett, S.J. Bevers, M.W. Polk, and B.L. Duckworth, "Using a Mentor Program to Extend Risk Management Education", Selected Presentation. National Risk Management Education Workshop. Phoenix Arizona, April 16-18, 2007.
- Johnson, J.L., "A Comprehensive Farm Evaluation and Management Plan for LeCroy Ranch", Glen Rose, Texas.Attn: 6.June 13, 2007.
- Johnson, J.L., "Activities of the Southern Risk Management Education Center for 2006/2007", Risk Management Education Center Directors Conference.Geneva, New York Attn: 40.June 20, 2007.
- Johnson, J.L., "Beef Market Outlook and Risk Management Strategies", Comanche and Brown County Extension Program.Comanche, Texas.Attn: 75.Nov.6, 2007.

- Johnson, J.L., "Economic and Marketing Considerations for Deer Hunting Operations", Irion, Reagan and Schleicher County Extension Program.Big Lake, Texas.Attn: 50.May 22, 2007.
- Johnson, J.L., "Economic Assessment of Quail Management Practices", Quail Research Team Advisory Meeting and Management Workshop.Snyder, Texas.Attn: 40.Apr.20, 2007.
- Johnson, J.L., "Economic Considerations for Feral Hog Control", Comanche, Erath and Somervell County Extension Program.Stephenville, Texas.Attn: 80.Dec.6, 2007.
- Johnson, J.L., "Economic Considerations for Hay Production and Marketing", Leon and Falls County Extension Hay Program.Buffalo, Texas.Attn: 75.Oct.10, 2007.
- Johnson, J.L., "Economics and Marketing of Dove Hunting in West Central Texas", Glasscock, Reagan, and Irion County Extension Program.Garden City, Texas.Attn: 30.Aug.22, 2007.
- Johnson, J.L., "End of Year Portfolio Management", Taylor County Extension Program. Abilene, Texas. Attn: 16.Dec. 3, 2007.
- Johnson, J.L., "Grant Evaluation Strategies for Assessing Pre-Proposal Merits", Southern Risk Management Education Center Advisory Council Training Program. Savannah, Georgia. Attn: 20.Oct.18, 2007.
- Johnson, J.L., "Hay Production, Pricing and Management Strategies", Coryell County Extension Program.Gatesville, Texas.Attn: 85.Nov.15, 2007.
- Johnson, J.L., "Implementing Asset Allocation into a Portfolio", Taylor County Extension Program, Abilene Texas.Attn: 16.June 4, 2007.
- Johnson, J.L., "Income Tax Management Issues for Agricultural Producers", Bosque and Hood County Extension Program.Glen Rose, T exas.Attn: 25.Apr.21, 2007.
- Johnson, J.L., "Living in the Country Agricultural Producers Workshop", Glen Rose, Texas Apr.4 hours, 2007.
- Johnson, J.L., "Maintaining Flexibility in a Brokerage Account by Rebalancing", Taylor County Extension Program. Abilene, Texas. Attn: 17. Aug. 6, 2007.
- Johnson, J.L., "Making Use of Retirement Plans without Sacrificing Immediate Family Financial Planning", United States Department of Agriculture Federal Womens Program, Huntsville, Texas.Attn: 66.Mar.8, 2007.
- Johnson, J.L., "Mentor Training Program for the Tomorrows Top Agricultural Producers Program", Session IV.of the Tomorrows Top Agricultural Producers Program.Kerrville, Texas.Attn: 40.Jan.19, 2007.
- Johnson, J.L., "Outlook for Wheat Prices and Prudent Marketing Alternatives", Callahan, Jones, Runnels and Taylor County Extension Program. Abilene, Texas. Attn: 80. July 23, 2007.
- Johnson, J.L., "Ranch Report Card for Financial Performance and Natural Resource Conservation", Social and Economic Sustainability Working Group Meeting. Jacksboro, Texas. Attn: 20.Oct.15, 2007.
- Johnson, J.L., "Responsibilities of Tomorrows Top Agricultural Producers Program Graduates and Mentors", Session IV.of the Tomorrows Top Agricultural Producer Program.Kerrville, Texas.Attn: 40.Jan.18, 2007.
- Johnson, J.L., "Review of Futures and Options Tools for Marketing Wheat and Cattle", Callahan and Eastland County Extension Program.Baird, Texas.Attn: 25.Jan.23, 2007.
- Johnson, J.L., "Risk Management Practices for Livestock Producers", San Angelo, Texas, Nov.8 hours, 2007.

- Johnson, J.L., "Risk Management Programs Available for Livestock Producers and Beef Market Outlook", Kerr County Extension Program.Kerrville, Texas.Attn: 25.Nov.13, 2007.
- Johnson, J.L., "Risk Management Programs Available to Livestock Producers Workshop", San Angelo, Texas.Attn: 25.Nov.7, 2007.
- Johnson, J.L., "SPA for Cow/Calf Producers Workshop", Graham, Texas, Apr.8 hours, 2007.
- Johnson, J.L., "Standardized Performance Analysis Workshop for Cow/Calf Producers", Palo Pinto and Young County Extension Program. Graham, Texas. Attn: 15. Apr. 24, 2007.
- Johnson, J.L., "The Economic Impact of Quail and Hunting in Concho County", Concho County Extension Program. Paint Rock, Texas. Attn: 25. Apr. 19, 2007.
- Johnson, J.L., "Tomorrows Top Agricultural Producer Program", Kerrville, Texas, Jan.36 hours, 2007.
- Johnson, J.L., "USDA Federal Womens Program Training Session", Huntsville, Texas Mar.4 hours, 2007.
- Johnson, J.L., "Using Futures and Options to Market 2007 Corn", McLennan County Extension Program. Waco Texas Attn: 35.Feb.22, 2007.
- Johnson, J.L., "Using the Pasture, Rangeland, and Hayland Rainfall Index Insurance Program for Risk Management", Hood and Somervell County Extension Program. Glen Rose, Texas. Attn: 15.Nov.5, 2007.
- Klinefelter, D.A., "Payment Limits: Much Ado About Nothing", Minding Ags Business, DTN, Omaha, NE November 21, 2007.
- Klose, S.L., "FARM Assistance Partnership with Harlingen Agricultural Demonstration Initiative", 2007 Rio Grande Basin Initiative Conference Tour, Harlingen, TX.May 17, 2007.
- Klose, S.L., "FARM Assistance Partnership with Texas Alliance for Water Conservation", Presented to the TAWC Advisory.Panel.Lubbock, TX.Jan.11, 2007.
- Klose, S.L., "FARM Assistance Planning Solutions", Texas Cooperative Extension New Employee Orientation, College Station, TX.Nov.1, 2007.
- Klose, S.L., "FARM Assistance Planning Solutions", 2007 National Farm Management Conference, Rochester, MN.June 12, 2007.
- Klose, S.L., "FARM Assistance Planning Solutions", Presented at the Texas Cooperative Extension New Employee Orientation, College Station, TX.Apr.26, 2007.
- Klose, S.L., "Impacts of the Texas Tax Commissions Tax Policy Provisions on Farms and Ranches in Texas", Presented to the Texas and Southwestern Cattle Raisers Association, Fort Worth, TX.March 24, 2007.
- Klose, S.L., "The Economics of Forage Production and Storage", The 2007 Central Texas Cow Calf Clinic, Milano, TX.Jan.5, 2007.
- Klose, S.L., "Understanding Corn Processing Co-Products Use in Livestock Feeds", Annual meeting of the Texas Coastal Cattlemens Association.Jan.25, 2007.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., "Experimental Design Issues", University of Naples, Italy, September 14, 2007.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., R.G. Brummett, and X.M. Wu, "Information Effects, Trust, and Willingness to Pay for Irradiated Mangoes: A Field Experiment", Proceedings of the International Symposium and Annual Meeting of the Korean Society of Food Science and Nutrition, October 2007, pp 162-163, 2007.

- Park, J.L., "TCCD Update", TACC Director Development Program. Amarillo, TX. February 12, 2007.
- Park, J.L., "The New Generation Cooperative presentation", Biodiesel interest group (group of producers and agribusiness owners) Haskell, TX.January 26, 2007.
- Park, J.L., and P. Kenkel, "Business Models and Producer-Owned Ventures", SAEA Annual Meeting, Mobile AL.February 5-6, 2007.
- Pena, J.G., "After Five seasons of Improved Prices, What is the Pecan Market Situation this Coming Production On-Year?", Presented to 45 pecan orchard managers/owners during a regional meeting. April 10. Goldthwaite, TX, 2007.
- Pena, J.G., "Estate Planning and an Update on Federal Inheritance Taxes", Presented to 12 participants of The Tomorrows Top Agricultural Producer (TTAP) program. January 18 Kerrville, TX, 2007.
- Pena, J.G., "Livestock Production Risk Management, Using Production Risk Management, Livestock Gross Margin and Pasture/Forage Insurance Program to Manage Financial Risk", Presented to 15 producers.March 20.Medina County, 2007.
- Pena, J.G., "Pasture, Rangeland, Forage Risk Management Insurance: November 30,2007 Sales Closing Date for 2008 Policies", Presented to 5 producers in Uvalde, TX.Nov 11, 2007.
- Pena, J.G., "Pecan Market and Crop Outlook", Presented to 115 pecan orchard managers/owners during an all-day pecan field day.May 7 SanSaba, TX, 2007.
- Pena, J.G., "Pecan Production Economics and The Market Outlook for the 07/08 Season", Presented to 64 producers during the annual Texas Pecan Growers Association Short Course. January 26 College Station, TX, 2007.
- Pena, J.G., "Pecan Production: US Pecan Farms and Trends in Pecan Production, Consumption and Trade", presented to about 380 pecan orchard owners, managers and agri-businessmen as part of the annual conference of the TexasPecan Growers Association. July 16 Corpus Christi Sta, 2007.
- Pena, J.G., "Spinach Production In Texas: Production Down 50 Percent", Presented to a special committee of about 90 vegetable growers/shippers to address new requirements in food safety issues affecting leafy greens, during the annual Produce Association (PMA) conference. October 12-15 Houston, TX, 2007.
- Pena, J.G., "The Cattle and Grain Situation and Market Outlook", Presented to 45 ranchers. May 5 San Antonio, TX, 2007.
- Pena, J.G., "The Grain Market Situation and An Update on the new Farm Bill", Presented to 85 participants of an annual field day June 21 in Counties Uvalde/Zavala Counties, 2007.
- Pena, J.G., "The new Livestock Risk Protection-Lamb Insurance program", Presented to 6 producers and insurance agents at the Uvalde Research and Extension Center.Dec 11, 2007.
- Pena, J.G., "The Pasture, Rangeland, Forage, Rainfall Index Plan of Insurance", Presented to 45 Ranchers. January 25. Bexar County, 2007.
- Pena, J.G., "The Pecan Market and Crop Outlook", Presented to 35 pecan orchard managers/owners during a regional pecan field day. April 26 Luling, TX, 2007.
- Pena, J.G., "The Pecan Market Outlook: What can we Expect From The Market This Production On-Year, US Production, Consumption Imports/Exports, Carry-in Stocks and Supplies", Presented to about 380 pecan orchard managers, owners and agri-businessmen as part of the annual conference of the Texas Pecan Growers Association. July 16 Corpus Christi, TX, 2007.

- Pena, J.G., "The role agriculture plays in the sustainability of the rural economy in Texas", Presented to 50 dispute resolution professionals during the annual conference of the Texas Mediation Services, a division of the Texas Dispute Resolution System. June 12-13 Kerrville, TX, 2007.
- Pena, J.G., "The Spring Onion Market Situation: Potential for Excellent Market Prices", Presented to 12 farmers. April 17, Uvalde, TX, 2007.
- Piccini, G., and L.A.L. Ribera, "Task 4- On Farm Irrigation Management", Rio Grande Basin Initiative Annual Meeting, South Padre Island May 14-17, 2007.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Alternative Crops for Bio-diesel Production in the Texas Coastal Bend", Dacosta, TX June, 2007.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Basic Record Keeping", Grown Growers Program. Pharr Texas October 19, 2007.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Bio-Fuels and Their Impact on Feed Grain Markets", Robstown, TX June, 2007.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Bio-Fuels and Their Impact on Feed Grain Markets- Orange Groove", Orange Grove, TX.June, 2007.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Bio-Fuels And Their Impact on U.S. Agriculture", Giddings, TX Aug, 2007.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Bio-fuels Industry and Its Influence on Agriculture", Falls City, TX June, 2007.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Bio-fuels Industry and Its Influence on the Cattle Industry", Belleville, TX June, 2007.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Biodiesel and Ethanol Production in South Texas", Cotton Pre-Plant Seminar.Mercedes, TX January 19, 2007.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Biodiesel and Ethanol Production Outlook for South Texas Corn Market Outlook", Wallis, TX Jan, 2007.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Biodiesel and Ethanol Production Outlook for South Texas- Angleton", Angleton TX Feb, 2007.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Biofuels Production in South Texas", Sustainable Agriculture Workshops. Edinburg, Texas August 14, 2007.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Business Plan Development for Cow Calf Producers", Houston, TX April, 2007.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Business Plan Development for Cow Calf Producers- Victoria", Victoria, TX May, 2007.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Carbon Sequestration: Current and Future Prospects", UTPA/TMBC 2008 Partners Meeting. Edinburg, Texas October 31, 2007.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Cattle Market Outlook and Decision Support Aids", Crescent, TX.Sep, 2007.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Cattle Market Situation and Outlook", Falls City, TX March, 2007.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Crop Market Trends and Energy Market Influences", Portland, TX Jan, 2007.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Economic Analysis of Options for Rebuilding the Cow Herd", Encinal, TX.April, 2007.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Economic Considerations of Management Practices", Laredo, TX March, 2007.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Economic Impact of Agriculture in the LRGV and Biofuels Opportunities in Texas", Texas Trails. Edinburg, TX February 3, 2007.

- Ribera, L.A.L., "Economics of Biofuels- Edinburg", UTPA/TMBC 2008 Partners Meeting. Edinburg, Texas October 31, 2007.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Ethanol and Biodiesel Production in South Texas", Rio Beef Feed Yard Field Day.Raymandoville, TX March 24, 2007.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Ethanol and Biodiesel Production in South Texas- McCook", Starr County Grain Sorghum Field Day.McCook, Texas June 21, 2007.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Ethanol Production and the Effects on the Grains Market", International Symposium on Sweet Sorghum. Valledupar, Colombia September 14, 2007.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Feed Grain Market Situation and Outlook", Edna, TX Jan, 2007.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Forming a Growers Co-op", Grown Growers Program. Pharr Texas December 12, 2007.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Grain Sorghum Outlook", Cameron, Hidalgo and Willacy Grain Sorghum Field Day.Raymondville, Texas June 5, 2007.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Impact of Crop Insurance Provisions on Cotton Planting Decisions in the Texas Coastal Bend- New Orleans", New Orleans, LA.Jan, 2007.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Market Trends and Outlook for Agricultural Land- Laredo", Laredo, TX Feb, 2007.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Minor Oilseed Crop Update", Victoria, TX Jan, 2007.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Options for Rebuilding the Cow Herd", Falls City, TX April, 2007.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Outlook for New Farm Bill", Rosenberg, TX June, 2007.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Pasture, Rangeland, Forage Rainfall Index Plan of Insurance Overview", Jourdanton, TX April, 2007.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Pasture, Rangeland, Forage Rainfall Index Plan of Insurance Overview- Laredo", Laredo, TX March, 2007.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Rice Market Outlook and Cost of Production Update", Angleton, TX Feb, 2007.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Risk Management: How Do I Minimize Risk on My Ranch- Denver", Denver, CO.Jan, 2007.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Soybean Market Update", El Campo, TX Feb, 2007.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Turfgrass Price Survey Update", Wharton, TX April, 2007.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Utilizing Decision Support Aids to Make Restocking Decisions", College Station, TX Aug, 2007.
- Ribera, L.A.L., and J.D. Silva, "Economics of Sugarcane Variety Selection", LRGV Sugar Mill Varieties Committee Meeting.Santa Rosa, Texas June 5, 2007.
- Ribera, L.A.L., and J.D. Silva, "Economics of Sugarcane Variety Selection-April", LRGV Sugar Mill Varieties Committee Meeting.Santa Rosa, Texas April 23, 2007.
- Ribera, L.A.L., and M. Cattaneo, "Economics of Variety Selection for Cotton Cultivars- New Orleans", New Orleans, Louisiana January 12, 2007.

- Richardson, J.W., "Simulation and Econometric Model for Probabilistic Forecasting and Risk Analysis", Three day workshop in College Station, Texas, January, 2007.
- Richardson, J.W., "Simulation and Econometric Model for Probabilistic Forecasting and Risk Analysis", Three day workshop in College Station, Texas August, 2007.
- Richardson, J.W., and J.L. Outlaw, "Analysis of the Administrations Proposed Formula for Loan Rates",
 Agricultural and Food Policy Center Briefing Paper 07-4, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas
 Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics March, 2007.
- Richardson, J.W., and S.L. Klose, "Counter Cyclical Payments and Safety Nets", Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Agricultural and Food Policy Issue Paper August, 2007.
- Rister, M.E., A.W. Sturdivant, R.D. Lacewell, C.S. Rogers, E.K. Seawright, C.N. Boyer, and A.J. Leidner, "Economists: Task 1 (2007)", At Joint Rio Grande Basin Initiatives Annual Conference. South Padre Island TX., May 16, 2007.
- Rister, M.E., A.W. Sturdivant, R.D. Lacewell, M.M. DuBois, C.S. Rogers, and E.K. Seawright, "Final Results-Expected Economic Benefits of the El Morillo Drain", At scheduled meeting of Rio Grande Regional Water Authority.McAllen, TX January 16.Invited, 2007.
- Rister, M.E., R.D. Lacewell, A.W. Sturdivant, M.M. DuBois, C.S. Rogers, and E.K. Seawright, "Preliminary Results- Expected Economic Benefits of the El Morillo Drain", Presented to the Rio Grande Regional Water Planning Group. Weslaco, TX January 4. Invited, 2007.
- Rosson III., C.P., "Agricultural and Infrastructure Constraints in Iraq", Business Transformation Assessment Task Force Meeting, Department of Defense, Washington D.C.February 13, 2007.
- Rosson III., C.P., "Agricultural Policy and International Trade", Farm Foundation Issues Forum and US Congressional Staff Briefing, Washington DC November 14, 2007.
- Rosson III., C.P., "Economic Impacts of Border Communities", Border Trade City Alliance Regional Meeting, Austin, TX September 24, 2007.
- Rosson III., C.P., "Economic Impacts of U.S. and Texas Agricultural Exports to Cuba", Texas Cuba Trade Alliance Congressional Staff Briefing, Washington D.C.October 2, 2007.
- Rosson III., C.P., "Economic Impacts of US-Mexico Border Region", Border Trade City Alliance Staff Briefing, El Paso TX July 19, 2007.
- Rosson III., C.P., "Immigration Reform Impacts on Texas Agriculture", Prepared Testimony. Texas House of Representatives Hearing, March 28 (submitted electronically), 2007.
- Rosson III., C.P., "Prospects and Potentials for U.S. Agricultural Exports to Cuba", Texas Cuba Trade City Alliance Workshop, Dallas TX April 26, 2007.
- Rosson III., C.P., "Prospects for Exporting Texas Agricultural Products to Cuba", Texas Department of Agriculture Briefing for Deputy Commissioner and Selected Staff, Austin TX May 11, 2007.
- Rosson III., C.P., and F.J. Adcock, "The Impacts of U.S. Unilateral Policy Reform on Southern Agriculture", Organized Symposium I, Southern Agricultural Economics Association, Mobile AL February 6, 2007.
- Rosson III., C.P., D.P. Anderson, M. Niemeyer, and F.J. Adcock, "Impacts of the Lost Mexican Market for U.S. Cattle", CNAS Issue Brief -3, April, 2007.

- Rosson III., C.P., M. Niemeyer, L.A.L. Ribera, F.J. Adcock, and M.A. Palma, "Economic Impacts of Greening on the Texas Citrus Industry", Center for North American Studies Issue Brief, 2007.
- Siebert, J.W., "Marketing Strategies for Small Meat Processors Selling to Restaurants", Texas Association of Meat Processors. Invited Speaker at Annual Convention. Bryan, TX June 8, 2007.
- Thompson, W.J., "2008 Far West Texas Crop and Livestock Enterprise Budgets", B- 1241, Texas Cooperative Extension, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, TX, November, 2007.
- Thompson, W.J., "Basic Market Reporting", Mills County Livestock Workshop, Goldthwaite, TX October 22.Length of session: 1 hour, 20 minutes. Audience: 3, 2007.
- Thompson, W.J., "Biofuels Grain Market Outlook and Futures", Fisher County Agriday, Roby, TX, October 2.Length of session: 45 minutes. Audience: 50, 2007.
- Thompson, W.J., "Bred Heifers: Raised vs. Purchased", Alpine Stockers Workshop, Sul Ross State University Alpine, TX, August 21.Length of session: 1 hour. Audience: 2, 2007.
- Thompson, W.J., "Economic/Community Development: An Economists Perspective", Crockett County Building Connections Leadership Program, Ozona Chamber of Commerce and visitor Center Ozona, TX.September 13.Length of session: 1 hour, 30 minutes.Audience: 11, 2007.
- Thompson, W.J., "Economics of Biofuels and Wheat Production", Concho/McCullough County Wheat Tour, Millersview TX May 15.Length of session: 30 minutes. Audience: 70, 2007.
- Thompson, W.J., "Economics of Biofuels and Wheat Production (Taylor county)", Taylor/Callahan County Wheat Plot Tour, Taylor County.May 4.Length of session: 20 minutes.Audience: 60, 2007.
- Thompson, W.J., "Economics of Leasing and Beef Market Outlook", Tri-County Cow/Calf Clinic, Brown County Fairgrounds.May 3.Length of session: 1 hour, 15 minutes.Audience: 75, 2007.
- Thompson, W.J., "Estate Planning: The Very Basics", Coke County Community Meeting Room, Robert Lee, TX, December 15.Length of session: 1 hour, 30 minutes. Audience: 16, 2007.
- Thompson, W.J., "Estimated Machinery Costs and Comparisons", Pecos County Rangeland Water Harvesting Field Day, Sherman Hammond Ranch, Fort Stockton, TX, September 7.Length of session: 45 minutes. Audience: 77, 2007.
- Thompson, W.J., "Farm Bill Update and Grain Market Outlook", Runnels County Field Day, Ballinger, TX.May 17.Length of session: 1 hour.Audience: 40, 2007.
- Thompson, W.J., "Grain and Cattle Markets: Outlook and Futures", Schleicher, Sutton and Irion County Agricultural Awareness Day, Eldorado Community Meeting Room, Eldorado, TX.November 6.Length of session: 1 hour.Audience: 24, 2007.
- Thompson, W.J., "Hedging Cattle and Wheat", Joe Allens Restaurant, Abilene, TX.October 4.Length of session: 2 hours. Audience: 35, 2007.
- Thompson, W.J., "Hedging Feeder Cattle with Futures, Options and Livestock Risk Protection (LRP) Policies", Crook County Farm Bureau Meeting Room, Aladdin, WY, December 27.Length of session: 2 hours. Audience: 13, 2007.
- Thompson, W.J., "Livestock Risk Protection", Livestock Risk Management Workshop, Management, Instruction and Instruction Center, Angelo State University, San Angelo, TX, November 7, 2007.

- Thompson, W.J., "Livestock Risk Protection (LRP) -vermon", Livestock Risk Management Workshop, Texas A&M University Research and Extension Center, Vernon, TX.October 22.Length of session: 1 hour.Audience: 30, 2007.
- Thompson, W.J., "Livestock Risk Protection Revisited", National Cattlemen: The Official Publication of the National Cattlemens Beef Association, Englewood CO November, Volume 23, Number 2, 2007.
- Thompson, W.J., "Marketing Strategies", Crop Marketing Workshop-2007, Garden City Community Center, Garden City, TX, July 9.Length of session: 45 minutes. Audience: 12, 2007.
- Thompson, W.J., "Marketing Strategies (Abilene)", Crop Marketing Workshop-2007, Sharons Barbeque Meeting Room, Abilene, TX July 10.Length of session: 45 minutes. Audience: 7, 2007.
- Thompson, W.J., "Marketing Strategies (Wall)", Crop Marketing Workshop-2007, Wall Volunteer Fire Department, Wall, TX, July 10.Length of session: 45 minutes. Audience: 16, 2007.
- Thompson, W.J., "Potential Impact of Corn Prices to the Cattle Industry", Crane County Beef Cattle Management Workshop, Crane County Extension meeting room, Crane, TX, May 8, Length of session 45 minutes. Audience: 5, 2007.
- Thompson, W.J., "Potential Impact of Corn Prices to the Cattle Industry- Lampasas", Lampasas County Beef Cattle Management Workshop, Lampasas County Farm Bureau meeting room, Lampasas, TX, August 28, Length of session 45 minutes. Audience: 55, 2007.
- Thompson, W.J., "Potential Impact of Corn Prices to the Sheep Industry", Annual Ram Performance Test Field Day, Texas A&M Agricultural Research Station, Sonora TX, March 16, Length of session 20 minutes. Audience: 40, 2007.
- Thompson, W.J., "Trends in Agricultural Land Use", Ranching in the 21st Century, Sutton County Civic Center, Sonora, TX, October 26.Length of session: 40 minutes. Audience: 38, 2007.
- Thompson, W.J., "U.S. Ethanol Policy: Implications for Agriculture, Energy and the Federal Budget", 34 th Annual Sheep and Goat Field Day, Texas A&M Research and Extension Center San Angelo, TX.September 6.Length of session: 45 minutes.Audience: 120, 2007.
- Thompson, W.J., "What are Exchange Traded Funds?", Pecos County Mutual Investment Club, Fort Stockton, TX.October 15.Length of session: 1 hour 30 minutes, Audience: 10, 2007.
- Thompson, W.J., "What Do You Want to Invest In?", Pecos County Mutual Investment Club, Fort Stockton, TX April 2.Length of session: 1 hour 30 minutes, Audience: 13, 2007.
- Welch, J.M., "Economic Impact Estimate Crosbyton Clinic Hospital", Presentation to the Board of Directors of the Crosby County Hospital District, 17 April, Crosbyton, Texas, 2007.
- Welch, J.M., "Economic Impact Estimate: Crosbyton Clinic Hospital", Presentation to the Board of Directors of the Crosby County Hospital District, 17 April, Crosbyton, Texas, 2007.
- Welch, J.M., "Estimated Effects of the USDA Farm Bill Proposal on the U.S. Cotton Sector", Presentation at the 7th Research/Extension Symposium, 11 April, Lubbock, Texas, 2007.
- Williams, G.W., "Household Level Lamb Consumption Patterns", American Lamb Board Annual Meetings, San Antonio, TX.January 24, 2007.
- Abeygunawardena, P., "ADB Business Opportunities", Madrid, Spain June, 2006.

- Gan, J., L. Biles, D. Cassidy, C.D. Foster, W.G. Hubbard, B.W. Jackson, J.B. Jordin, C.A. Mayfield, H.M. Rauscher, C.T. Smith, and E.L. Taylor, "Developing new knowledge and education systems for development of forest bioenergy systems", Presented at Southern Region Conference on Technology Transfer and Extension in Natural Resources Hot Springs, AR, August 2-4, 2006.
- Groves, F.E., and W.C. Robertson, "Cotton Research Verification Program-Report", Summaries of Arkansas Cotton Research 2005, Derrick M.Oosterhuis (ed.) Arkansas Agriculture Experiment Station Division of Agriculture, (October 2006), 276--279, 2006.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., "2006 Cotton Outlook", Presented to Lee County cotton producers, Marianna, AR.January 25, 2006.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., "2006 Cow-Calf Outlook", Presented at the Southwest Arkansas Cow-Calf Conference, Hope, AR March 21, 2006.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., "2006 Cow-Calf Outlook", Presented at Arkansas State University Agribusiness Conference, Jonesboro, AR February 15, 2006.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., "2006 Energy and Fertilizer Outlook", Presented at Arkansas Seed Growers Association meeting, Brinkley, AR January 19, 2006.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., "2006 Irrigation Costs", Presented at Delta Ag Expo, Cleveland, MS January 18, 2006.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., "2006 Outlook For Corn, Soybeans, and Feedgrains 2", Presented to Wynne County producers, Marianna, AR February 21, 2006.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., "2006 Outlook For Soybeans and Feedgrains", Presented to Lee County producers, Marianna, AR February 13, 2006.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., "2006 Production Cost Outlook", Presented at State Arkansas Crop Management Seminar, Little Rock, AR January 31, 2006.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., "2006 Updated Production Cost Outlook for Cotton", Presented to St.Francis County producers, Forrest City, AR February 22, 2006.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., "2006 Updated Production Cost Outlook for Cotton", Presented to Poinsett County producers, Judd Hill Plantation, AR, February 16, 2006.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., "Economics of Asian Soybean Rust", Presented at Arkansas ASR Conference, Brinkley, AR March 7, 2006.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., "Hedging with Futures", Presented to Desha County producers at McGehee Marketing Workshop, McGehee, AR.March 27, 2006.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., "Hedging with Futures", Presented to Lawrence County producers, Williams Baptist College Walnut Ridge, AR March 23, 2006.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., "Industry Response to Increased Energy Impacts and Alternatives", Presented at Mid-South Farm and Gin Show, Memphis, TN March 4, 2006.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., "Market Situation and Outlook", Presented to the Arkansas Cattle Growers Conference, Arkadelphia, AR August 8, 2006.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., "Updated Production Cost Outlook for Cotton 2", Presented to Craighead County producers, Jonesboro.AR February 21, 2006.

- Hogan Jr., R.J., "Updated Production Cost Outlook for Cotton 4", Presented to Monroe-Woodruff County producers, Wheatley, AR February 22, 2006.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., and H.S. Stiles, "2006 Marketing Workshop", Presented to Jefferson County producers, Pine Bluff, AR January 26, 2006.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., and H.S. Stiles, "Cross County Marketing Workshop", Presented to Cross County producers, Wynne, AR February 9, 2006.
- Klinefelter, D.A., "Emergine Management Issues for the Next Decade", Farm Business Management Council, Ottawa, Ontario, December 4, 2006.
- Klinefelter, D.A., "Emerging Management Issues for the Next Decade", Farm Business Management Council, Ottawa, Ontario, December 4, 2006.
- Nance, J.M., W. Keithly Jr., C. Caillouet, J. Cole, W. Gaidry, B. Gallaway, W.L. Griffin, R. Hart, and M.D. Travis, "Estimation of Effort, Maximum Sustainable Yield, and Maximum Economic Yield in the Offshore Shrimp Trawl Fishery of the Gulf of Mexico", Gulf of Mexico Fishery Management Council Ad Hoc Shrimp Effort Working Group. November, 2006.
- Newburn, D.A., "Agricultural and Urban Water Management for Salmon Recovery", Sonoma County Grape Growers Association, 2006.
- Outlaw, J.L., and L.A.L. Ribera, "Evaluation of Renewable Fuel Alternatives in Southeast Texas", Texas A&M Agricultural Research and Extension Center, Beaumont, TX.September 22, 2006.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Biofuels Opportunities in South Texas", Minority Agricultural Producers Workshop. Weslaco, TX.September 20.Invited, 2006.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Crop Insurance Decision Aid Tool", Cotton and Grain Producers of the Lower Rio Grande Valley Meeting.Santa Rosa, TX, February 16.Invited, 2006.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Economic Impact of Agriculture to the LRGV", Farm Tour, Hidalgo, TX.November 28.Invited, 2006.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Economic Impact of Agriculture to the LRGV Hidalgo", Farm Tour, Hidalgo, TX November 27. Invited, 2006.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Economics of Cotton Variety Selection wl", Cotton Pre-Plant Seminar. Weslaco, TX, January 19.Invited, 2006.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Economics of Sugarcane Variety Selection (2006)", Rio Grande Valler Sugar Growers Varieties Committee.Santa Rosa, TX, May 17.Invited, 2006.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Economics of Sugarcane Variety Selection fd", Sugarcane Field Day.Weslaco, TX, September 20.Invited, 2006.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Economics of Sugarcane Variety Selection sr", Rio Grande Valler Sugar Growers Varieties Committee. Santa Rosa, TX, June 5. Invited, 2006.
- Ribera, L.A.L., "Economics of Texas Citrus", TTVN Session. November 14. Invited, 2006.
- Ribera, L.A.L., and L.L. Falconer, "Ag Eco Centra Discussion (Risk Management, Bio-Fuels) -Program Planning", Centra Session. August 29, 2006.

- Ribera, L.A.L., and O. Montemayor, "Livestock Hedonic Pricing", District 12 Fall Faculty Meeting. November 14. Invited, 2006.
- Rister, M.E., A.W. Sturdivant, and R.D. Lacewell, "Economists: Task 1", Joint Rio Grande Basin Initiatives Annual Conference, To industry stakeholders and initiative participants.Ruidoso Conference Center.Ruidoso, NM., March 28, 2006.
- Rister, M.E., A.W. Sturdivant, and R.D. Lacewell, "The Value of Water, the Costs of Delivery, the Interaction of Rates, and Their Relevance to LRGV", To members of the Lower Rio Grande Valley Water District Manager Association and Various Municipality Representatives. Weslaco, TX. January 23. Invited, 2006.
- Rister, M.E., A.W. Sturdivant, and R.D. Lacewell, "Water, Agricultural Economists and the Rio Grande Valley", At monthly meeting of the Sustainable Agriculture Task Force. Edinburg, TX. April 11. Invited, 2006.
- Rosson III., C.P., "Agricultural Issues Impacting Border Economies", Border Trade City Alliance Board of Directors, El Paso, TX.December 14, 2006.
- Rosson III., C.P., "Considerations for Agriculture", North America Works Conference, Kansas City, MO, December 1, 2006.
- Rosson III., C.P., "Farm Policy and the World Trade Organization", Farming for Profit Conference, Moose Jaw, Saskatchewan. June 22, 2006.
- Rosson III., C.P., "Immigration Reform Impacts on Texas Economy and Texas Agriculture", Texas Association of Business Media Conference, San Antonio, TX. October 25, 2006.
- Rosson III., C.P., "International Competitiveness of North American Animal Agriculture", National Press Club, Washington, D.C. April 18, 2006.
- Rosson III., C.P., "International Trade Implications for US Dairy Markets", Dairy Market Administrators Annual Meeting, Austin, TX. June 27, 2006.
- Rosson III., C.P., "International Trade Issues and Texas Agriculture", Texas Agriculture Forum, San Antonio, TX. May 1, 2006.
- Rosson III., C.P., "Legislative Alternatives for Immigration Reform", Texas Vegetable Association Summer Meeting, McAllen, TX. June 15, 2006.
- Rosson III., C.P., "Market Potential for Texas Rice in Cuba", Ricebelt Warehouse Board of Directors, El Campo, TX. August 9, 2006.
- Rosson III., C.P., "North American Trade Implications for Pecan Markets", NOGATEC, Torreon, Mexico. August 11 (via teleconference), 2006.
- Rosson III., C.P., "The World Trade Organization and Trade Agreement Impacts on Texas Agriculture", Texas Top Agricultural Producer Conference, College Station, TX, January 19, 2006.
- Rosson III., C.P., "US Market Windows for Chihuahua Vegetable Production", Fundacion Produce de Chihuahua Board of Directors, Chihuahua, Mexico. January 6, 2006.
- Stiles, H.S., and R.J. Hogan Jr., "Hedging with Options", Presented to Desha County producers at McGehee Marketing Workshop, McGehee, AR April 3, 2006.
- Sturdivant, A.W., and L.A.L. Ribera, "The Presence and Impacts of Agricultural Economists in the Lower Rio Grande Valley", Meeting of the Abriendo Puertas program. Weslaco, TX, January 25. Invited, 2006.

- Sturdivant, A.W., M.E. Rister, R.D. Lacewell, J.W. Norris, J. Leal, C.S. Rogers, J.A. Garza, and J.W. Adams, "Economic Costs of Desalination: A Focus on South Texas with Extended Lessons", Annual conference of CREST-RESACCA.Monterrey, Nuevo Leon, Mexico.November 15-17, 2006.
- Welch, J.M., "Web-based Resources of the Cotton Economics Research Institute", Presented at the 6th Annual Cotton Research/Extension Symposium, 5 April, Lubbock, Texas, 2006.
- Welch, J.M., and S. Mohanty, "Global Cotton Outlook", Presented at a Commodity Press Briefing and USDA Briefing, 2 March, Washington, DC, 2006.
- Williams, G.W., and O.C. Capps Jr., "Lamb Consumer Profile", American Lamb Board Annual Meeting, Phoenix, Arizona. January 26, 2006.
- Haby, V.A., G.M. Clary, F.M. Rouquette Jr., and L.A. Redmon, "Lucerne Production and Economics on Stakeholder Ranches on Coastal Plain Acid Soils", XX International Grassland Congress, 2005.
- Halbert, W., R. Prewett, A.W. Sturdivant, R.D. Lacewell, M.E. Rister, J.R.C. Robinson, and M.C. Popp, "White Paper Discussing Water-Delivery System of the Lower Rio Grande Valley Irrigation Districts", 2004 and 2005 Valley Water Summits, Harlingen, TX.February 17, and February 23, 2005, 2005.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., "2005 Corn and Wheat Market Outlook", Presentation to Arkansas Crop Management Seminar Little Rock, AR.February 1, 2005.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., "2005 Cotton Market Outlook", Presentation to St.Francis County producers, January 26, 2005.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., "2005 Cotton Market Outlook", Presentation to Phillips County producers, January 27, 2005.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., "2005 Soybean Market Situation and Outlook", Presented at Poinsett County Rice and Soybean Field Day, August, 2005.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., "Cotton Market Outlook", Presentation to Lee County producers, January 26, 2005.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., "Option Strategies With Puts", Presentation to Poinsett County producers, January 21, 2005.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., "What Do You Mean I Need A Marketing Plan?", Presentation to Ag Agent Cotton In-service, June, 2005.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., and H.S. Stiles, "Marketing Alternatives for Cotton, Soybeans, and Rice with Futures and Options", Presentation to Desha County producers at Tillar, AR, February 24, 2005.
- Klinefelter, D.A., and J.B. Penson Jr., "Serving the Changing Financial Needs of American Farmers and Ranchers", Horizons Project, Farm Credit Council Services, Denver, Colorado, March, 2005.
- Michelsen, A.M., "Water Resource Supplies, Demand and Management Issues in the Rio Grande Basin", Rio Grande Economic Association. El Paso, TX April 25. Invited, 2005.
- Newburn, D.A., "Agricultural and Urban Water Management for Salmon Recovery", Sonoma County Water Agency, 2005.
- Pena, J.G., "Introduction to Total Ranch Management-The Process of Preparing Operational and Strategic Plans", proceeding of a Total Ranch Management workshop in Raynosa, Mexico, March 31-April 3, 2005.
- Pena, J.G., "Trends in Pecan Production and Consumption, The North American Pecan Trade Zone and the Market Outlook for the 2005/06 Season", proceedings of the Annual Northern Mexico Pecan Growers Association Conference in Zaragosa, Mexico, September 9, 2005.

- Rister, M.E., A.W. Sturdivant, R.D. Lacewell, and L.A.L. Ribera, "The Value of Water, the Interaction of Rates, and Their Relevance to LRGVWDMA", To Lower Rio Grande Valley Water District Manager Association. Weslaco, TX.December 9. Invited, 2005.
- Rister, M.E., A.W. Sturdivant, R.D. Lacewell, and L.A.L. Ribera, "The Value of Water, the Interaction of Rates, and Their Relevance to LRGVWDMA", To Lower Rio Grande Valley Water District Manager Association. Weslaco, TX.November 10. Invited, 2005.
- Thompson, W.J., "Water Usage, Expected Production and Expected Returns for Selected Crops", Strategic Farming Conference, Texas Cooperative Extension District 6 Center, Fort Stockton, TX March 28.Length of session: 30 minutes. Audience: 26, 2005.
- Williams, G.W., and O.C. Capps Jr., "Evaluating the Effectiveness of Lamb Promotion", American Lamb Board Annual Meeting, Reno, Nevada. January 25, 2005.
- Ashworth, J., A.M. Michelsen, M. Landis, and T. Gooch, "Comments and Recommendations on the Rio Grande Supply Evaluation Process to be Used in Far West Texas Planning", Far West Texas Water Planning Group, March 25, 2004.
- Bevers, S.J., and B.K. Bennett, "Tomorrows Top Agricultural Producer Program: A Comprehensive Business Planning Program", Beef Cattle Risk Management Program. Texas Cooperative Extension. The Texas A&M University System April, pp 15-19, 2004.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., "2004 Corn and Rice Outlook", Presentation to Northeast Research and Extension Center Field Day, August 26, 2004.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., "Beef Cattle Marketing", Presentation to Cleveland County Cattlemens Association, January 22, 2004.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., "Beef Cattle Outlook", Presentation to Craighead County Beef Cattle Improvement Association, June 10, 2004.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., "Corn/Wheat Market Outlook", Presentation to Jackson County Producers, February 3, 2004.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., "Marketing Management for 2004", Presentation to Mississippi County Rice Soybean, and Wheat Production Meeting. February 6, 2004.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., "Northeast Research and Extension Center", Presentation to Blytheville Lions Club, March 2, 2004.
- Williams, G.W., "The Why and How of ROI", Marketing Order Management Conference, Sponsored by the Agricultural Marketing Service, US Department of Agriculture, San Antonio, Texas, September 29, 2004.
- Griffin, W.L., "Economic Impact of Limited Entry on Gulf of Mexico Shrimp Fisherman", presented at the Gulf and South Atlantic Shrimp Association, 2003.
- Klose, S.L., D.A. McCorkle, G.H. Kaase, J.L. Outlaw, D.P. Anderson, and G.M. Knapek, "Farm and Ranch Business Success Factors", Presented at 2003 National Extension Risk Management Education Conference in Dallas, TX.March 26, 2003.
- Lacewell, R.D., "What You Need to Know about Water Marketing in Texas: Issues and Opportunities", Presented to the Annual Meeting of the District Extension Directors, January, 2003.
- Newburn, D.A., "Land Conservation Strategies for Habitat and Open Space Protection", The Nature Conservancy: California, 2003.

- Rister, M.E., A.W. Sturdivant, R.D. Lacewell, J.R.C. Robinson, M.C. Popp, D. Derry, and Z. Sheng, "Efficient Irrigation for Water Conservation in the Rio Grande Basin Initiative Task 1: Irrigation District Studies", Second annual Rio Grande Initiative Conference, at Weslaco TAMUS Agricultural Research and Extension Center. Weslaco, TX.May 29, 2003.
- Rister, M.E., A.W. Sturdivant, T.A. Blair, B. Hansen, T. Stanley, L. Smith, G. Carpenter, J. Barrera, T. Fuentes, and others, "RGIDECON Workshop", Weslaco TAMUS Agricultural Research and Extension Center. Weslaco, TX.May 27, 2003.
- Clary, G.M., "Potential Feasibility of a Commercial Catfish Industry in the Coastal Plains", Presented at the Texas Aquaculture Association annual meeting in Bay City, 2002.
- Conner, J.R., "Economic and Policy Considerations in Brush Management", Presented at the Leon River Restoration Project Field Day, Gatesville, TX, September 21, 2002.
- Conner, J.R., "Feasibility Studies of Using Brush Control to Enhance Off-site Water Yield: 2002", Presentation at a Natural Resource Extension Course for County Faculty, Mo Ranch, Hunt, TX, October 16, 2002.
- LHoir, C., S.J.E. Goddard, D.W. Ng, and M. Lerohl, "Do Organic Grain Growers want a cooperative?", Ag Marketing Cooperative Symposium, Edmonton Alberta, 2002.
- McCarl, B.A., "Implications of Climate Change: An Economic Evaluation of the Agricultural And Forestry Effects", stuff for agricultural communications, 2002.
- Mitchell, P.D., "Farmer Value of Corn Events MON 810 and MON 863 and Stewardship Incentives", Monsanto/Texas A&M Academic Outreach Event, St.Louis, MO, June 24-26, 2002.
- Nelson, A.G., "Food and Agricultural Biosecurity is Everyones Responsibility: Report from the Texas Summit Initiative", presentation with Neville Clarke at the 2002 National Public Policy Education Conference, Agrosecurity: The Challenge for Public Policy Education, Reno, Nevada 45 minutes, audience 60. September 16, 2002.
- Newburn, D.A., "Spatial Estimation of Conservation Easement Values", Sonoma County Agricultural Preservation and Open Space District, 2002.
- Outlaw, J.L., D.P. Anderson, S.L. Klose, and J.W. Richardson, "Bringing the Resources to the People: Farm Bill Education-Texas Style", National Public Policy Education Committee Annual Meeting. September 16, 2002.
- Pena, J.G., C.P. Rosson III., and F.J. Adcock, "Pecan Imports/Exports, the US Pecan Market Situation, Investing in Value-added Ventures and the Market Outlook for the 2002/2003 Season", Proceedings of the 10th Annual Simposium Inernacional Nogalero Nogatec 2002, Torreon, MX, August 15-17, 2002.
- Pena, J.G., C.P. Rosson III., and F.J. Adcock, "Pecan Imports/Exports, the US Pecan Market Situation, Investing in Value-added Ventures and the Market Outlook for the 2002/2003 Season", Proceedings of the 6th Annual Dia Del Nogalero Conference, Delicias, MX, August 28-30, 2002.
- Pena, J.G., C.P. Rosson III., and F.J. Adcock, "Pecan Imports/Exports, the US Pecan Market Situations, Investing in Value-added Ventures and the Market Outlook for the 2002/2003 Season", Proceedings of the 6th Annual Dia Del Nogalero Conference, Delicias, Mexico, August 28-30, 2002.
- Raff, J., and S.J. Bevers, "A Description of the Wichita County Stocker Cattle Preconditioning and Wheat Grazing", Rolling Plains Stocker Cattle Conference Proceedings, Pg August, 2-3, 2002.
- Rister, M.E., R.D. Lacewell, J.R.C. Robinson, and J.R. Ellis, "Efficient Irrigation for Water Conservation in the Rio Grande Basin Initiative Task 1: Irrigation District Studies", First annual Rio Grande Initiative Conference, at El Paso TAMUS Agricultural Research and Extension Center. El Paso, TX, April 16-17, 2002.

- Conner, J.R., "Brush Management: Economic and Financial Considerations", Presentation to Texas Leadership Institute Workshop on Agricultural Land Use-Economic Improvement Strategies. Junction, TX, September 25, 2001.
- Conner, J.R., and J.P. Bach, "Feasibility Studies of Using Brush Control to Enhance Off-site Water Yield: 2001", Presentation at a Natural Resource Extension Course for County Faculty, Mo Ranch, Hunt, TX, Apr.10, 2001.
- Conner, J.R., and J.P. Bach, "Feasibility Study of Using Brush Control to Enhance Off-site Water Yield for the Pedernales River Watershed", Presentation at LCRA Board of Directors Meeting, Austin, Mar. 20, 2001.
- Gallagher, R.L., "Loan Officer Incentive Performance Standards: A Risk Management Tool", presented to the Chief Credit Officers of the 10th Farm Credit District Bank of Texas, 2001.
- Gallagher, R.L., "Modeling Agricultural Loan Portfolio Risk in a Stochastic Environment: aus", presented to the Chief Financial Officers of the 10th Farm Credit District Bank of Texas, Austin, Texas, September, 2001.
- Gallagher, R.L., "Modeling Agricultural Loan Portfolio Risk in a Stochastic Environment: fcb", presented to the Farm Credit Bank of Texas, Austin, Texas, June, 2001.
- Pena, J.G., "Pecan Market Growth Potential: Imports and Exports and the Pecan Situation in the US", Proceedings of the 9th International Tree Nut Symposium in Torreon, MX, August 16-18, 2001.
- Pena, J.G., "US Agriculture: The Most Efficient System in the World", presented to 60 participants as part of a conference, Managing to Make a Living: Working Together to Sustain Natural Resources, sponsored by the Bexar County Audubon Society in San Antonio on May 12, Abstract published in the proceedings of the Bexar Audubon Society, 2001.
- Conner, J.R., "Economics of Brush Control for Water Yield", Presented at the Texas Farm Bureau Leadership Conference, College Station, February 2, 2000.
- Conner, J.R., "Property Rights Issues", Presentation at a Natural Resource Extension Course for County Faculty, Welder Wildlife Refuge, Sinton, Texas, April 11, 2000.
- Conner, J.R., and J.P. Bach, "Feasibility Study of Using Brush Control to Enhance Off-site Water Yield for the Pedernales River Watershed", Presentation at the Blanco County Agricultural Field Day, Johnson City, Dec.2, 2000.
- Conner, J.R., J.P. Bach, B. Lemberg, and C. Hart, "Brush Removal Project More Water", Presentation at the Water Puzzle: Putting the Picture Together Conference, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, San Marcos, TX April 19, 2000.
- Griffin, W.L., and G.P.B. Samonte-Tan, "Bioeconomic Impacts of Sea Turtles Conservation Policies in the Gulf of Mexico", Texas Shrimp Association 50th Annual Convention, Galveston Texas, May 5-6, 2000.
- Miranda, M.J., and D.V. Vedenov, "AgRisk: Farm Management Update", OSU extension presentation, Marion OH July, 2000.
- Anderson, D.P., "Dairy Market Outlook and Federal Milk Marketing Order Reform", Industry Outlook Conference.Breckenridge, Colorado.April 12, 1999.
- Conner, J.R., W. Cohen, and J.F. Flores, "Economic Aspects of Wildlife Lease Hunting Enterprises in North Mexico and South Texas", Proceedings, Workshop on Wildlife Conservation and Management in Northern Mexico and South Texas, Universidad Autonoma Agraria Antonio Narro, Saltillo, Coahuila, Mexico, August 19 and 20, pp 290-300, 1999.

- Outlaw, J.L., D.P. Anderson, and B.L. Harris, "Farm Level Effects of Water Management Policies: A Case Study of the Edwards Aquifer", Presented at the 1999 Southern Extension Economics Meetings, Clearwater Beach, FL (June 13-15), 1999.
- Rosson III., C.P., "Economic Impacts of Changes in International Trade of Animals and Animal Products", Proceedings,83rd Livestock Conservation Institute Conference, Nashville, Tennessee, March 29-April 1 (R), 1999.
- Waller, M.L., S.H. Amosson, J.G. Smith, and S.J. Bevers, "Master Marketer Program taex", TAEX Faculty Conference. College Station, Texas, July, 1999.
- Waller, M.L., S.H. Amosson, J.G. Smith, and S.J. Bevers, "Master Marketer Program tfb", Texas Farm Bureau Annual Meeting. Houston, Texas, January, 1999.
- Williams, G.W., "NAFTA: A Progress Report", Crop Insurance Conference at the Annual Convention of the National Association of Mutual Insurance Companies, San Antonio Texas, September, 21, 1999.
- Anderson, C.G., "Cotton Situation and Outlook", Presented at Southern Regional Outlook Conference, Atlanta, Georgia, (September 28-29), 1998.
- Anderson, D.P., "The Future of Dairying in Texas", Competing Into the 21st Century. Texas Dairy Producer Conference. Texas Agricultural Extension Service. Stephenville, Texas. March 24, 1998.
- Anderson, D.P., and R.B. Schwart Jr., "The Future and Competitiveness of Texas Dairying", Competing Into the 21st Century. Texas Dairy Producer Conference. Texas Agricultural Extension Service. Stephenville, Texas. March 24, 1998.
- Conner, J.R., "Changing Faces of Land Ownership In Texas", Presentation at Bexar Land Trust Inc.Board of Directors Meeting, San Antonio, August 29, 1998.
- Conner, J.R., "Property Rights Issues", Presentation at a Natural Resource Extension Course for County Faculty, Welder Wildlife Refuge, Sinton, Texas, April 14, 1998.
- Conner, J.R., and J.P. Bach, "Economics of Brush Control for Water Yield", Presented at the Texas Plant Protection Conference, College Station, December 8, 1998.
- Haby, M.G., "The Seafood HACCP Regulation and Its Impact on Retail Quality and Safety Management Systems", Prepared for the 1998 Convention and Exposition of the National Grocers Association (February), 1998.
- Lacewell, R.D., "Edwards Region Water Initiative", presented to Edwards Aquifer Authority, San Antonio, April 14, 1998.
- Lacewell, R.D., "Edwards Region Water Initiative", presented to San Antonio Water System, San Antonio, April 15, 1998.
- Lacewell, R.D., "Participation in Water Planning", Presented to the Farm Bureau, January 26, 1998.
- Nelson, A.G., "Financial Programming for Distressed Farm Families in Texas", Presentation made as part of the national satellite conference, Responding to the Stressed Economic Situation of Farms and Farm Families, sponsored by CREES-USDA and the state extension services and originating from the University of Nebraska 15 minutes, 1998.
- Nelson, A.G., "The South Texas Produce Initiative", Texas Vegetable Association Mid-Year Meeting.McAllen, Texas 20 minutes, audience 65.June 11, 1998.

- Pena, J.G., and L.A. Stein, "Can I make a Profit Producing Pecans: The Preparation of a Marketing Plan for Pecan Production", Proceedings of the 3rd National Pecan Scientist Conference, Ruidoso, New Mexico (June 21-24), 1998.
- Rister, M.E., and B. Benton, "Evaluating Alternative Land tenure Arrangements", Presented to Larry Falconer, Jimmy Dodson, Craig Shook, Mark Miller, and Mike Benton. Corpus Christi, Texas. August 10, 1998.
- Rosson III., C.P., "Emerging Issues in International Trade and Agriculture", American Farm Bureau Federation, Staff Briefing, Chicago, Illinois, March 12, 1998.
- Rosson III., C.P., "Emerging Trends and Issues in International Trade", Southern Farm Bureau Commodity Marketing Conference, Tapatio Springs, Texas June 15, 1998.
- Rosson III., C.P., "International Trade and Fast Track", Louisiana Leadership Conference, Baton Rouge, Louisiana, January 7, 1998.
- Rosson III., C.P., F.J. Adcock, and M.C. Uribe, "Emerging Needs in International Agribusiness Marketing", Conference on Western Hemisphere Economies in the 21st Century, Laredo, Texas, March 23-24, 1998.
- Rosson III., C.P., F.J. Adcock, M.C. Uribe, and A. Hobbs, "International Agricultural Marketing Opportunities in the 21st Century", Regional Compressed Video Conference, July 20, 1998.
- Rosson III., C.P., F.J. Adcock, M.C. Uribe, and A. Hobbs, "International Trade Impacts on the South Texas Vegetable and Fruit Industry", Strategic Issues Facing the South Texas Vegetable and Fruit Industry, McAllen, Texas, June 29, 1998.
- Uribe, M.C., C.P. Rosson III., and F.J. Adcock, "Assessing NAFTA Impacts and Agribusiness International Marketing Needs", Union Ganaderia Nuevo Leon, Nuevo Laredo, Mexico, April 18, 1998.
- Anderson, D.P., "AFPC Representative Farm Long-Term Projections and Implications for the South", Southern Region Agricultural Outlook Conference. Atlanta, Georgia. September 29, 1997.
- Capps Jr., O.C., "Long-Term Evaluation Strategies", Presented at the National Honey Board, Denver, Colorado (December), 1997.
- Davis, G.C., "The Market Access Program: An Export Assistance Program for Small Agribusiness Firms", Presentation given to Texas Wine and Grape Growers Annual Conference. Messina Hof Winery, College Station, Texas. June 8, 1997.
- Nelson, A.G., "Assessing the Competitive Position of the Texas Rice Industry", The Texas Rice Summit Conference. Houston, Texas 20 minutes, audience 190. February 21, 1997.
- Rosson III., C.P., "Challenges and Opportunities in International Agricultural Trade", American Farm Bureau Federation, Board of Directors Semi-Annual Meeting, Chicago, Illinois, August 27, 1997.
- Rosson III., C.P., "Emerging Issues in International Trade", American Farm Bureau Federation, Council of Presidents, Washington, D.C., July 15, 1997.
- Rosson III., C.P., "Future Trends in Grain Export Growth", Grain Exporters and Processors Society, Houston, Texas, September 18, 1997.
- Rosson III., C.P., "Global Market Opportunities for US Agriculture", Annual Meeting, National Market News Association, Austin, Texas, August 22, 1997.
- Rosson III., C.P., "International Marketing Issues in Organic Foods", Agribusiness Congress, Monterrey Tech, Monterrey, Mexico, October 24, 1997.

- Rosson III., C.P., "NAFTA Continuing Impacts", Annual Meeting, Alliance for Chihuahua-West Texas Trade, Chihuahua, Chihuahua, Mexico, August 28-29, 1997.
- Rosson III., C.P., and L.J. Martin, "Planning for International Strategic Alliances", The Executive Program for Agricultural Producers, Austin, Texas, January 22, 1997.
- Schwart Jr., R.B., D.P. Anderson, E.M. Sudweeks, and J.L. Outlaw, "Alternative East Texas Dairy Technologies: Some Preliminary Results", East Texas Dairy Field Day. Wood County Texas. May 8, 1997.
- Amosson, S.H., "Computerized Financial Management Tools", Amarillo Farm and Ranch Show. Amarillo, Texas, December, 1996.
- Amosson, S.H., "Computerized Financial Management Tools", High Plains Irrigation Conference. January, 1996.
- Anderson, D.P., and J.G. Robb, "Outlook for Livestock", Governors Agricultural Outlook Forum. January, 1996.
- Conner, J.R., "Prospectives on Property Rights", Presented at the Annual Meeting of the North Texas Extension District Family and Community Education Clubs, Henrietta, Texas (April 10), 1996.
- Jones, L.L., "Managing the Texas Horse Racing Industry: Where to from Here", Presented to the Third Annual Meeting of the Texas Race Horse Conference (January), 1996.
- Jones, L.L., "Rural Community Development and Natural Resource Management Impacts of the FAIR Act", Presented at the Summit II, Lubbock, Texas (May), 1996.
- Nelson, A.G., "1996 Farm Bill: What It Means for Texas Agriculture, Agribusiness, and Rural Communities", Texas House of Representatives Agriculture and Livestock Committee Federal Farm Bill Interim Study Hearing, Austin, Texas 30 minutes, audience 30.August 8, 1996.
- Nelson, A.G., "Changing Face of Agriculture", Sixth Annual Outlook for Texas Rural Land Markets Conference, Texas A&M University Real Estate Center, College Station Texas 55 minutes, audience 100.May 13, 1996.
- Nelson, A.G., "Economic Development: Identifying the Impediments", TAEX Teaming up for Economic Progress Conference. Texas A&M University-Commerce, Texas 20 minutes, audience 60. November 20, 1996.
- Nelson, A.G., "Meeting the Needs of the Food and Fiber Industry", Discussant remarks in response to Richard Bells address to the 1996 Agriculture Program Conference, Texas A&M University College Station, Texas 10 minutes, audience 400. January 10, 1996.
- Clary, G.M., and L.W. Randel, "Marketing Exotic Game Meat Products to Restaurants", Proceedings of the Annual Meeting of National Deer Farmers Assoc, Nashville, TN, 1995.
- Clary, G.M., and L.W. Randel, "Marketing Exotic Game Meat Products to Restaurants", Proceedings of the Overton Deer Farming Seminar, Overton, TX, 1995.
- Conner, J.R., "Economics of New Animal Enterprises", Presented at Seminar on Ratite Management, Hays County Extension Office, San Marcos, Texas (January 7), 1995.
- Conner, J.R., "Property Rights and Environmental Issues", Presented at TAEX Staff Conference, Texas A&M University (April), 1995.
- Davis, E.E., "Cattle Prices and Future Outlook, Is it NAFTA, or Is it Us?", Presentation at the Independent Cattlemen Association of Texas Meeting, Corpus Christi, TX (July), 1995.

- Davis, E.E., "Factors Affecting Livestock Prices", Presentation at the Livestock Marketing Association of Texas Annual Meeting, San Antonio, TX (March), 1995.
- Davis, E.E., "Is Mexico and Supplies Damaging Texas Cattle Prices", Presented at the Texas A&M University Beef Cattle Short Course, College Station, TX (August), 1995.
- Davis, E.E., "Market Outlook and Cattle Imports", Presented at the TFB Beef Cattle Division Summer Meeting, Kerrville, TX (June), 1995.
- Davis, E.E., "Wool and Mohair Marketing Activities", Presented at the Texas Sheep and Goat Raisers Association 80th Annual Convention, San Angelo, TX (July), 1995.
- Edwards, R.A., "Competing in the 90", Presented at the Small Business Rejuvenation in Bridgeport, Texas (February 28), 1995.
- Hall, C.R., "Comparisons of Lawnmakers Expenditures Among Households in the Southern Region", Presented at the Southern Nurserymen Association Horticultural Research Conference, Atlanta, GA (August), 1995.
- Nelson, A.G., "Agri-Industry Trends and Key Issues", Presentation to the Profitable Stewardship: Agriculture and the Environment Conference, Pioneer Hi-Bred International, Inc., San Antonio Texas 45 minutes, audience 200.December 7, 1995.
- Nelson, A.G., "Guidelines for Task Forces", Texas Agricultural and Natural Resources Summit Initiative, Task Force Kick-Off Meeting, Austin, Texas.15 minutes, audience 65. September 21, 1995.
- Nelson, A.G., "Informational Briefing on the AgriNet WWW Site", Presentation to the TAMUS Board of Regents, College Station, Texas 15 minutes, audience 9.October 13, 1995.
- Nelson, A.G., "Megatrends Impacting Agriculture and Natural Resources", Texas Association of Appraisal Districts Annual Conference, Austin, Texas.30 minutes, audience 150.February 27, 1995.
- Nelson, A.G., "Putting Agriculture on the Information Super Highway", College of Agriculture Development Council Semiannual Business Meeting, College Station, Texas.30 minutes, audience 50.October 13, 1995.
- Outlaw, J.L., "Alternative Government Farm Policy Impacts on Representative Crop, Livestock and Dairy Operations", Presented at the Texas Agricultural Forum 1995 Farm Bill: A Discussion of Major Proposals, Lubbock, Texas (October 9), 1995.
- Outlaw, J.L., and R.B. Schwart Jr., "Political-Economic Factors Affecting the Texas Dairy Industry", Presented at the Texas Farm Bureau Summer Conference, Kerrville, Texas, June 8, 1995.
- Pena, J.G., "Economic Aspects of Drought Management Alternatives", Presented during a Beef Cattle Workshop, Laredo, TX (May 12), 1995.
- Pena, J.G., "Has the Pecan Market Regained Stability after the Market Crash of 1993", Presented at the annual Central Texas Pecan Conference, Mills County, TX (March 28), 1995.
- Pena, J.G., "Pecan Production Economics and Pecan Market Trends", Presented at the annual Pecan Conference in College Station, TX (January 27), 1995.
- Pena, J.G., "The Devaluation of the Mexican Peso and its Impact on Ag Trade after the First Years with NAFTA", Presented during a bankers conference in Maverick County (March 9), 1995.
- Pena, J.G., "The Peso Devaluation and its Effect on Trade with Mexico", Presented during an international trade conference and field day in Laredo, TX/Nuevo Laredo, Mexico (May 13), 1995.

- Sprott, L.R., J.W. Richardson, B.B. Carpenter, B.S. Robert, D.H. Bade, and J.M. McGrann, "Characterizing Profitable East Texas Cow/Calf Operations", Texas A&M University 41st Annual Beef Cattle Short Course and Trade Show, College Station, Texas, August 14-16, 1995.
- Anderson, C.G., "Statement at the Forum on Farm Policy", Texas A&M University-Kingsville, Kingsville, Texas (October 15), 1994.
- Davis, G.C., "Impacts of GATT and NAFTA on Major Agricultural Commodities", Presentation given at Annual Tennessee Agricultural Policy Conference in Miland, Tennessee. Spring, 1994.
- Griffin, W.L., "Impact of By-Catch Reduction on the Gulf Shrimp Fleet", presented at the Gulf Council Meeting, Corpus Christi, TX, May, 1994.
- Nelson, A.G., "Agricultural Summit Results", East Texas Bankers Agricultural Conference, Tyler, Texas.30 minutes, audience 120. January 27, 1994.
- Nelson, A.G., "Agricultural Summit: Why, Participant Priorities, What Now?", (with Edward A.Hiler) Texas Agricultural Forum, Waco, Texas.90 minutes, audience 100.January 18, 1994.
- Nelson, A.G., "Megatrends Impacting Agriculture and Natural Resources", Outlook for Texas Rural Land Markets: A TAMU Real Estate Center Seminar, College Station, Texas.60 minutes, audience 50.April 22, 1994.
- Nelson, A.G., "Overview-Summit Issue Topics", Texas Agricultural Mini-Summit, Temple, Texas.40 minutes, audience 150.May 18, 1994.
- Nelson, A.G., "The Annual Budget Process", Presentation to the TAMUS Board of Regents, Budget Workshop, College Station, Texas.15 minutes, audience 9.March 24, 1994.
- Pena, J.G., "Agricultural Diversification into Exotics", Presented during the annual conference of the Texas Society of CPAs, Arlington, TX (December 9), 1994.
- Pena, J.G., "Calculating Emu Economic Breakeven Costs of Production", Presented at the South Central Texas Emu Association Conference, San Marcos, TX (September 6), 1994.
- Pena, J.G., "Cattle Prices: Past History, Present Trends, Future Hopes", Presented at the South Central Texas Beef Cattle Symposium, DeWitt County, TX (October 13), 1994.
- Schwart Jr., R.B., "An Industry Outlook for the American Jersey-National All-Jersey Annual Meeting", Presentation to National All-Jersey Annual Meeting, San Antonio, Texas, June, 1994.
- Schwart Jr., R.B., "The Impacts of NAFTA on the US Dairy Industry", Presentation to the 61st Annual Food and Dairy Industry Conference, Columbus, Ohio, February, 1994.
- Taylor, M.J., "Economic Importance Of Cucurbits", Presented at the International Cucurbitaceae 1994 Conference, South Padre Island, Texas, (November 1-4), 1994.
- Higginbotham, B.J., and G.M. Clary, "Economic Evaluation of Sportfish Leasing Opportunities", Texas Chapter, American Fisheries Society, Port Aransas, 1993.
- Lacewell, R.D., "Impact of Water Quality Regulations on the Food Industry", invited paper at the 11th Annual Meeting of the Texas Assn.of Milk, Food and Environmental Sanitarians, Austin, June 8-9, 1993.
- Nelson, A.G., "Texas Agriculture: NAFTA and Beyond", Appreciation Breakfast, Amarillo, Texas 25 minutes, audience 450.November 30, 1993.

- Ozuna Jr., T., and G.W. Williams, "The North-South Issue: The Environment and US-Mexico Agricultural Trade", Presented to Council on Foreign Relations Environment and Trade Study Group, Austin, Texas, Jan.14, 1993.
- Rister, M.E., and T.N. Thompson, "Ratoon Crop Survey Research Results", At 1993 Research/Extension Exchange, Beaumont Texas Agricultural Research and Extension Center, Beaumont TX, December 16-17, 1993.
- Boadu, F.O., "The North American Free Trade Agreement: Implications for Texas Lawyers and Texas Agriculture", Paper presented to the Agricultural Law Committee State Bar of Texas, 24-26th, June, Corpus Christi, Texas, 1992.
- Boadu, F.O., and W.A. Hayenga, "A Wetlands Manual for Texas Farmers", Paper presented to the Texas Society of Certified Public Accountants (Farmers and Ranchers Conference), 4-5, June, San Antonio, Texas, 1992.
- Rister, M.E., "Viability of US Rice Industry", Texas Farm Bureau Rice and Soybean Division meeting. Rosenberg, TX. June 11, 1992.
- Rister, M.E., R.E. Branson, H.L. Goodwin Jr., W.R. Grant, R.C. Griffin, R.D. Knutson, L.A. Lippke, J.W. Mjelde, J.B. Penson Jr., J.W. Richardson, C.P. Rosson III., E.G. Smith, and M.L. Waller, "Rice Economics: Field Day", Texas A&M University Beaumont Agricultural Research and Extension Center Summer Field Day program, July 1, 1992.
- Schwart Jr., R.B., and J.L. Outlaw, "1994 Dairy Outlook", Presented at the Fall Meeting of the National Association of Agricultural Journalists, San Antonio, Texas, November 7, 1992.
- Schwart Jr., R.B., J.L. Outlaw, and R. Richter, "The Butterfat Differential: The Key to Determining the Real Value of Milk and Dairy Products", Presented at the 1992 International Dairy Show, Milk Industry Foundation, New Orleans, Louisiana, October 1, 1992.
- Allen, G., A.C. Lovell, R.B. Schwart Jr., R.D. Lacewell, J.F. Schmucker, D.J. Leatham, and J.W. Richardson, "Cost and Economic Feasibility of Dairy Waste Management: Central Texas Representative Dairies, ii", Presented at National Livestock, Poultry and Agriculture Waste Management Workshop, Kansas City, MO, July 29-31, 1991.
- Clary, G.M., "Applying Economics to Forage-Livestock Systems--Issues, Problems, and Needs", In proceedings of the annual meetings of the Southern Pasture and Forage Crop Improvement Conference, Starkville, Mississippi, 1991.
- Clary, G.M., "Applying Economics to Forage-Livestock Systems--Issues, Problems, and Needs", Presented at the annual meetings of the Texas Forage Workers, Kerr, 1991.
- Clary, G.M., "Farm Management: The Key Ingredient to Successful Commercial Catfish Production Businesses", Presented at the annual meetings of the Texas Aquaculture Assoc., Houston, 1991.
- Fuller, S.W., "Implications of MFTA on Texas Vegetable Industry and Transportation Issues Related to MFTA", To Agriculture Commissioners Select Committee on US /Mexico Free Trade Agreement, Austin, Texas, April, 1991.
- Haby, M.G., "An Overview of The US Food Production and Marketing System", Invited monograph prepared for Port of Corpus Christi sponsored visit by delegation of elected officials from the Russian Republic. Extension Economics Staff Paper. (January), 1991.
- Haby, M.G., "Recent Trends in Texas Shrimp Production and Marketing", Prepared for the Brownsville/Port Isabel Shrimp Producers Association quarterly meeting (March), 1991.
- Nelson, A.G., "Texas Agricultural Economy", Texas Society of Professional Land Managers and Appraisers, Fredericksburg, Texas.35 minutes, audience 90.June 14, 1991.

- Nelson, A.G., "The Land Grant Link", Southwest Milk Marketing Conference, Arlington, Texas 30 minutes, audience 75. August, 1991.
- Rister, M.E., "Rice Production Economics in the 1990s", National Rice Production Seminar sponsored by Valent Corporation, San Destin, FL, March 12-13, 1991.
- Rister, M.E., H.L. Goodwin Jr., M.L. Waller, R.C. Griffin, W.R. Grant, R.E. Branson, J.W. Mjelde, E.G. Smith, and J.W. Richardson, "Rice Economics: 1991", Texas A&M University Beaumont and Eagle Lake Agricultural Research and Extension Centers Summer Field Day programs, July 2 and 10, 1991.
- Williams, G.W., and B.K. Schulthies, "Agricultural Labor Effects of a US-Mexico Free Trade Agreement: A US Perspective", Presented at Conference on The Labor Impact of the North American Free Trade Area, Continental Plaza Hotel, Acapulco, Mexico, October 17-18, 1991.
- Clary, G.M., and S.A. Reeves, "Economics of Investing in Hay Storage Facilities", Presented at the annual meeting of the Texas Grassand Forage Council, Gainesville, 1990.
- Rister, M.E., W.R. Grant, J.W. Mjelde, M.L. Waller, E.G. Smith, T.L. Sporleder, and H.L. Goodwin Jr., "Farm Management/Production Economics and Rice Marketing", Texas A&M University Beaumont and Eagle Lake Agricultural Research and Extension Centers Summer Field Day programs, July 11 and 18, 1990.
- Smith, R.D., J.F. Taylor, J.P. Walter, C.G. Woelfel, M.A. Tomaszewski, and D.J. Leatham, "Models for Management Decisions", Presented at the Stockmans School, February, 1990.
- Clary, G.M., "Facing Up to Changing Times", Presented to the annual meeting of the Nacogdoches County DHIA., Nacogdoches, 1989.
- Fisher, D.U., and R.D. Knutson, "Extensions Role in Rural Development", Paper presented at the Extension Revitalizing Rural America-Capacity Building Workshop sponsored by US Department of Agriculture, Extension Service, Dallas, Texas, June 26-28, 1989.
- Fuller, S.W., "Onion Marketing: Trends and Opportunities", Presented at annual Texas Vegetable Association Meetings, October, 1989.
- Rister, M.E., W.R. Grant, J.W. Mjelde, and M.L. Waller, "Rice Economics Research: 1989", Texas A&M University Beaumont and Eagle Lake Agricultural Research and Extension Centers Summer Field Day programs, July 12 and 19, 1989.
- Clary, G.M., "Farm Management: The Key Ingredient to Successful Commercial Blueberry Businesses", In proceedings of the annual meetings of the Texas Blueberry Growers Assoc., invited, 1988.
- Harper, J.K., M.E. Rister, M.O. Way, J.W. Mjelde, B.M. Drees, and W.R. Grant, "Economic Threshold Levels for the Rice Stink Bug for the Texas Rice Belt", Texas A&M University Beaumont and Eagle Lake Agricultural Research and Extension Centers Summer Field Day Programs. July 13 and 20, 1988.
- Nelson, A.G., "Director Decisions for Future Success", Annual Director/CEO Workshop, Farm Credit Services, St.Paul, Minnesota.60 minutes, audience 250.December 15, 1988.
- Nelson, A.G., "Extension Farm Management in the New Agriculture", North Central Region Extension Farm Management Workshop, Ames, Iowa 30 minutes, audience 100.May 5, 1988.
- Nelson, A.G., "Financing Oregon Agriculture: From Where Will the Money Come?", Proceedings of the Annual Meeting of the Oregon Potato Growers, Portland, Oregon January 12-13, pp, 28-34, 1988.

- Nelson, A.G., "Protecting Oregons Farmland", Panel Presentation at Oregon Planning Institute, Eugene, Oregon.20 minutes, audience 60.September 8, 1988.
- Rister, M.E., "Rice Economics Research: 1988", Texas A&M University Beaumont and Eagle Lake Agricultural Research and Extension Centers Summer Field Day programs, July 13 and 20, 1988.
- Lansford Jr., N.H., and L.L. Jones, "A Description of the Industrial Base and State and Local Taxation for the Proposed Superconducting Super Collider Site at Amarillo", Report for the National Research Laboratory Commission, Office of the Governor, State of Texas, July 27, 1987.
- Nelson, A.G., "Managing Your Farm Under the New Tax Law", Proceedings of the Oregon Potato Conference and Trade Show, Klamath Falls, Oregon January 20-22, 60-64, 1987.
- Nelson, A.G., "Tax Reform and Its Affects on Land Values", Annual Meeting of Oregon Society of Farm Managers and Rural Appraisers, Salem, Oregon 40 minutes, audience 70. January 26, 1987.
- Nelson, A.G., "Where are the Economics", Fall Workshop of Oregon Wheat Growers League, Portland, Oregon.30 minutes, audience 80.October 14, 1987.
- Knutson, R.D., "Agriculture Crisis Why?", Agricultural and Community Development Interface, Proceedings of a Regional Workshop sponsored by Southern Region Extension Community Development and Agriculture and Natural Resources Program Leaders in cooperation with Southern Rural Development Center, Nashville, Tennessee, October, pp 1, 1986.
- Lacewell, R.D., and J.R. Ellis, "Drip Irrigation: An Overview", proceedings of Drip Irrigation Cotton Symposium, published by the Texas Agricultural Extension Service, February, 1986.
- Leatham, D.J., B.A. McCarl, and J.W. Richardson, "The Scientists Tell Me. Use of Crop Insurance Hinges on Many Factors", (Prepared by Marilyn Brown from a journal article by David J.Leatham, Bruce A.McCarl, and James W.Richardson), Texas Agricultural Experiment Station Research Report release, November, 1986.
- Fuller, S.W., "Feasibility of Upgrading Elevators to Handle Multi-car Shipments", Presented at Texas Grain and Feed Dealers Conference, Amarillo, Texas, August, 1985.
- Griffin, R.C., "The Unfolding Water Future: A Community Concern", 1985 Texas Extension Staff Conference, College Station, Texas, July 15-18, 1985.
- Lacewell, R.D., "Decision Aids for Flea hopper and Bollworm Control", presented to the Texas Pest Management Assn., December 3, College Station, 1985.
- Nelson, A.G., "Opportunities in Financing Livestock Operations", Proceedings of 1985 Beef Cattle Day, Resource Integration: A New Approach to Research. Oregon State University Agricultural Experiment Station Special Report 742, May, pp 49, 49-62, 1985.
- Parker, M.R., M.E. Rister, and R.C. Griffin, "Economic Feasibility of Capital Investments in Sprinkler Irrigation Systems for Rice Production", 1985 Gulf Coast Water Management Conference, Angleton, Texas, June 11-12, 1985.
- Rister, M.E., "Coastal Bend Cropping Strategies", At Texas Agricultural Experiment Station Cotton Research Workshop, Corpus Christi, Texas.May 30, 1985.
- Clary, G.M., "Use of Promotion and Advertising by Purebred Cattle Producers", Presented to Tri-County Simmental Assoc., Clemson, SC, 1984.
- Nelson, A.G., "Economics of Machinery Use", Proceedings of Oregon Hay Growers Association Hay and Forage Conference, Bend, Oregon February 15-17, 72-81, 1984.

- Nelson, A.G., "Tax Laws and Farm Finance", Proceedings of Sheep and Livestock Symposium, Corvallis, Oregon November 9-10, 66-72, 1984.
- Nelson, A.G., "Techniques for Integrating Subject Matter with Adult Education Principles", Proceedings of a Workshop for Extension Specialists on Marketing, Risk and Financial Management, Minneapolis, Minnesota April 2-4, pp.23-28, 1984.
- Nelson, A.G., "The Unfinished Agenda for Risk Management", Proceedings of a Workshop for Extension Specialists on Marketing, Risk and Financial Management, Minneapolis, Minnesota, April 2-4, pp.135-139, 1984.
- Rister, M.E., "Economics/Regional Firm Response", September 27 At Symposium on Agricultural Modeling and Management Applications, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station/Texas Agricultural Extension Service, College Station, Texas.May 171984, 1984.
- Griffin, R.C., "The Rice Water Management Study", 1983 Gulf Coast Water Management Conference, Dayton, Texas, June 13, 1983.
- Nelson, A.G., "The Dollars and Sense of Cash Management", Proceedings of the Oregon Potato Conference, January 11-13, Portland, Oregon, 6-13, 1983.
- Nelson, A.G., and D.L. Holst, "Computer Hardware for Humans", Proceedings of 1983 Agricultural Conference Days, February 28-March 4, 1983, Corvallis, Oregon, pp.173-181, 1983.
- Lacewell, R.D., "Impact of Water Limitations on Texas Agriculture", Twenty-Ninth Farm and Ranch Credit Conference for Commercial Bankers, Texas A&M University, March 4-6, 1981.
- Lacewell, R.D., "The Economic Impact of IPM", Texas Integrated Pest Management Conference, Texas A&M University, February 5-6, 1981.
- Richardson, J.W., and E.E. Davis, "A Demand Analysis for Lamb in the United States", Paper presented at the National Wool Growers Association Annual Meeting, Ruidoso, New Mexico, 1980.
- Knutson, R.D., "Objectives of Milk Price Support and Federal Order Programs", Proceedings: Examining Dairy Policy Alternatives, Milk Industry Foundation and International Association of Ice Cream Manufacturers, Washington, D.C., September 26, 5 pp, 1979.
- Pena, J.G., "Greenhouse Construction Considerations", Proceedings of the annual meetings of the Texas Greenhouse Growers Association, every year from to 1984, 1979.
- Richardson, J.W., "Current Policy Issues Relating to Farmland", Proceedings of the 27th Annual Farm and Ranch Credit School for Commercial Bankers, Texas Agricultural Extension Service and Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, February, 1979.
- Griffin, W.L., and R.D. Lacewell, "Estimated Cost of Producing Catfish in Texas: 1977-1978", Proceedings 1978 Fish Farming Conference and Annual Convention Catfish Farmers of Texas, TAES, Department of Wildlife and Fisheries Sciences, Texas A&M University, January 26-27, 1978.
- Lacewell, R.D., D.C. Hardin, and L.R. Zavaleta, "Some Effects of Fuel Price, Fuel Curtailment and Irrigation Efficiency on Irrigated Farms", paper presented at annual meeting of Groundwater District Managers Assn., December, Amarillo, 1978.
- Knutson, R.D., "An Analysis of the M Series Pricing System", Proceedings: Second Southern Dairy Conference, Atlanta, Georgia, February 10, pp 24, 1977.

- Knutson, R.D., "The Milk Pricing Advisory Committee Report, Analysis of Alternative Procedures", Proceedings of the TwentyEighth Annual Midwest Milk Marketing Conference, University of Minnesota, St.Paul, Minnesota, March 20, pp 77, 1973.
- Knutson, R.D., and W.E. Black, "A Cooperative Agriculture", Who Will Control Agriculture?, University of Illinois, College of Agriculture, Cooperative Extension Service, Special Publication 28, North Central Regional Extension Publication 32UrbanaIllinois, February, 1973.
- Nichols, J.P., and R.D. Lacewell, "A Marketing System: The Step Beyond Production", Proceedings, Fish Farming Conference, Texas A&M University, January 8, 1971.

Popular Press Articles

- Waller, M.L., and A.D. Hagerman, "Demand Fuels Corn Price Prospects", *Southwest Farm Press Outlook*, January, 2022.
- Anderson, K., and J.M. Welch, "Wheat prices expected to be higher in", *The Southwest Farm Press*, Southwest Economic Outlook, January 14, 2021.
- Benavidez, J.R., "Evaluating Supplementation Decisions", *Progressive Cattle*, March 15, 2021.
- Benavidez, J.R., "Picking the Correct PRF Coverage Strategy", Animal Science Newsletter, October 4, 2021.
- Benavidez, J.R., "Winter Pasture Risk Management\c", Progressive Cattle, August 15, 2021.
- Bir, C., S.L. Klose, and R. Jones, "Farm Economy Looking up, but Proceed with Caution", *Southwest Farm Press*, January 7, p.16, 2021.
- Fischer, B.L., and J.L. Outlaw, "Indian domestic farm support disrupts global trade", *Farm Progress*, https://www.farmprogress.com/commentary/indian-domestic-farm-support-disrupts-global-trade, December 22, 2021.
- Hagerman, A.D., B.L. Fischer, and J.L. Outlaw, "A Time of Transition", *The Southwest Farm Press*, Vol, 48, Issue 1, January 7, p, 15, 2021.
- Kenkel, P., and S.L. Klose, "Take a Balanced Approach to Input Purchases in", *Southwest Farm Press*, January 7, p.16, 2021.
- Khachatryan, H., M. Knuth, C.R. Hall, M.A. Palma, and A. Hodges, "Characteristics of Texas Nu rsery and Greenhouse Industries", *Hort-Pu-246*, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension, 2021.
- Klose, S.L., "Revenue Protection Dominates Crop Insurance Coverage\c", *Southern Ag Today*, 43.3, October 20, 2021.
- Lashmet, T.D., "Case addresses mineral reservation dispute", Southwest Farm Press, (March 31,), 2021.
- Lashmet, T.D., "Case addresses solar lease, mineral owner, and accommodation doctrine", *Southwest Farm Press*, (January 29,), 2021.
- Lashmet, T.D., "Do emails constitute a contract?", Southwest Farm Press, (February 17,), 2021.
- Lashmet, T.D., "Estate taxes for the farm, ranch", Southwest Farm Press, (May 19,), 2021.

- Lashmet, T.D., "Have you checked your beneficiary designations and account details?", *Southwest Farm Press*, (March 18,), 2021.
- Lashmet, T.D., "Have you reviewed your beneficiary designations and account details?", *Progressive Cattle*, Progressive Cattle, (March), 2021.
- Lashmet, T.D., "How Can Landowners Protect Themselves from Liability?", The Eagle, January 3, 2021.
- Lashmet, T.D., "Land easements: Are gates allowed?", Southwest Farm Press, (May 11,), 2021.
- Lashmet, T.D., "Passage of HB365 expands scope, requires signs on farms and ranches", *Southwest Farm Press*, (June 23,), 2021.
- Lashmet, T.D., "Texas House Bill to Modify Farm Animal Liability Act Unanimous Out of Committee", *Southwest Farm Press*, (March 30,), 2021.
- Lashmet, T.D., "Texas Legislative Recap for Agriculture", *Independent Cattlemens Association E-Blast*, August 2, 2021.
- Lashmet, T.D., "Texas Legislative Recap Key Bills Passed, Others Failed", *Southwest Farm Press*, (July 27,), 2021.
- Lashmet, T.D., "US Supreme Court upholds private property rights, impact on beef uncertain", *Progressive Cattle*, (September 2021), 2021.
- Lashmet, T.D., "Waters of the United States Update", *Plains Cotton Growers Newsletter*, Plains Cotton Growers Newsletter (September), 2021.
- Lashmet, T.D., "Waters of the United States Update", *Texas Land & Mineral Association Newsletter*, (September 2021), 2021.
- Lashmet, T.D., and S.L. Ferrell, "Waters of the US The unending saga of one of EPAs most controversial rules", *Southwest Farm Press*, (January 20,), 2021.
- Milacek, T., and J.M. Welch, "Soybeans: Outlook", *The Southwest Farm Press*, Southwest Economic Outlook. January 15, 2021.
- Park, J.L., "Innovating Our Cooperative Leaders", *Field & Fiber*, 51 (Fall):.Plains Cotton Cooperative Association, Lubbock, TX, 20-21, 2021.
- Park, J.L., "The Question of Cooperation", *Field & Fiber*, 51 (Spring/Summer):.Plains Cotton Cooperative Association, Lubbock, TX, 16-17, 2021.
- Richardson, J.J., and T.D. Lashmet, "Land Use and Resource Law Update", *American Agricultural Law Association Update*, 17 (Spring), 2021.
- Robinson, J.R.C., "Cotton Spin: A Nothing Burger with Unexpected Habonero Sauce", *The Southwest Farm Press*, (48), November 22, 2021.
- Robinson, J.R.C., "COTTON SPIN: Black swans and turkeys", The Southwest Farm Press, (48), December 7, 2021.
- Robinson, J.R.C., "Current Squeeze Dynamics in ICE Cotton Futures", Southern Ag Today, 1 (50), 2021.
- Robinson, J.R.C., "Speculative Influence on ICE Cotton Futures", Southern Ag Today, 1 (45), 2021.

- Robinson, J.R.C., and R.M. Dudensing, "The Outlook for US Cotton", *Cotton: Review of the World Situation*, 74 (3), March, 16-19, 2021.
- Shcherbakova, A., and H. Wakefield, "Lobbying in good times and in bad", *The Takeaway*, The Mosbacher Institute, Bush School of Government and Public Service, Texas A&M University, 12 (4), 2021.
- Waller, M.L., "Input Price Trends", Texas Turfgrass Producers Quarterly Newsletter, Spring, 2021.
- Waller, M.L., "Input Price Trends", Texas Turfgrass Producers Quarterly Newsletter, Fall, 2021.
- Waller, M.L., "Input Price Trends", Texas Turfgrass Producers Quarterly Newsletter, Winter, 2021.
- Welch, J.M., "Corn and Sorghum Outlook", Southern Ag Today, Vol.1, No.43, October 18, 2021.
- Welch, J.M., "Estimating US Corn Acres for 2022", Southern Ag Today, No.46, 1, November 8, 2021.
- Welch, J.M., "Planning and Planting the Corn Crop", Texas Corn Producers, The Kernel, April, 2021.
- Welch, J.M., and S. Clawson, "Feed Grain Market May See Another Bumpy Ride in", *The Southwest Farm Press*, Southwest Economic Outlook.January 25, 2021.
- Jones, R., and S.L. Klose, "Financial Management Headwinds Continue for Southern Plains Producers", *Southwest Farm Press*, January 3, p.14, 2019.
- Kenkel, P., and S.L. Klose, "Input Prices Edging Higher Heading into 2019", *Southwest Farm Press*, January 3, p.16, 2019.
- Shcherbakova, A., "Financial Implications of Coal-to-Gas Fuel Switching", *The Takeaway*, Mosbacher Institute, Bush School of Government and Public Service, Texas A&M University, 10 (7), December, 2019.
- Anderson, D.P., "A Few Program Observations", Livestock Market Comments, Vol.13, No.8.September 18, 2018.
- Anderson, D.P., "A Nice Second Spring Rally in Under Way", The Cattle Markets, April 30, 2018.
- Anderson, D.P., "Back Out on the Fringe", Livestock Market Comments, Vol.13, No.9.October 17, 2018.
- Anderson, D.P., "BBQ Townhall", The Cattle Markets, December 10, 2018.
- Anderson, D.P., "Choice Beef Production a Little Tighter Than a Year Ago", Beef Magazine, October 1, 2018.
- Anderson, D.P., "Choice Beef Production a Little Tighter Than a Year Ago", *The Cattle Markets*, November 5, 2018.
- Anderson, D.P., "Do We Have a Cattle Shortage? Not Really", *Livestock Market Comments*, Vol.13, No.1.February 14, 2018.
- Anderson, D.P., "Fed Heifer Markets Surge Over Last 6 Weeks", The Cattle Markets, June 11, 2018.
- Anderson, D.P., "Hot Takes on the COF Report", Livestock Market Comments, Vol.13.No.3.February 16, 2018.
- Anderson, D.P., "Low Steer Slaughter Fuels Spring Cattle Prices", The Cattle Markets, March 19, 2018.
- Anderson, D.P., "Make Allowances in Milk Pricing", *United Dairymen of Arizona Quarterly Magazine*, August, 2018.
- Anderson, D.P., "More Cattle on Feed and More Beef in Cold Storage", The Cattle Markets, August 27, 2018.

- Anderson, D.P., "More Milk in 2018", Texas Dairy Review, January, 2018.
- Anderson, D.P., "More Placements Expected", Livestock Market Comments, Vol.13, No.7.September 17, 2018.
- Anderson, D.P., "Next Up, Cattle on Feed", Livestock Market Comments, Vol.13, No.2.February 23, 2018.
- Anderson, D.P., "No Huge Surprises in the Cattle on Feed Report, But...", The Cattle Markets, July 23, 2018.
- Anderson, D.P., "Rumors Roil Some Cattle Markets", The Cattle Markets, February 5, 2018.
- Anderson, D.P., "Thoughts Ahead of the COF Report", Livestock Market Comments, Vol.13 No.4.May 18, 2018.
- Anderson, D.P., "Thoughts Ahead of the COF Report", Livestock Market Comments, Vol.13 No.5.July 17, 2018.
- Anderson, D.P., and D.S. Peel, "Beef Cattle Heading into 2018 on a High Note", *Southwest Farm Press*, January 4, 2018.
- Bennett, B.K., "Wheat Corn, and Cattle Market Outlook", *North Texas Ag Show-Weekly Radio Show. McKinney*, Texas.January -December, 2018.
- Bennett, B.K., "Wheat Corn, Soybeans, Cotton and Cattle Market Outlook", Fannin County Ag Show-Weekly Radio Show. Bonham, Texas.January -December, 2018.
- Dharmasena, S.D., and D.E. Martin, "Custom Application, Custom Pricing", *Agricultural Aviation*, Winter, Vol 45, No.1, Pages, 57-58, 2018.
- Klose, S.L., and P. Kenkel, "Fertilizer Market May be Near Bottom", Southwest Farm Press, January 4, p.18, 2018.
- Klose, S.L., and R. Jones, "Find and Develop a Quality Credit Partnership", *Southwest Farm Press*, January 4, p.3, 2018.
- Martinez, C.C., and D.P. Anderson, "How the New Tariffs Affect the Beef Industry", Simbrah World, August, 2018.
- Park, J.L., "Management Excellence", *Cooperative Management Letter*, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, CML, June, 18-02, 2018.
- Park, J.L., "Training for Excellence", *Cooperative Management Letter*, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, CML, January, 18-01, 2018.
- Ropicki, A.J., "Sea Science: Pigfish Project Shows Aquaculture Potential", *Texas Shores*, (Media Interview and Press Coverage), 2018.
- Ropicki, A.J., "Texas Fisheries Begin Recovery from Harveys Wrath", Texas Shores, (Press Coverage), 2018.
- Zapata, S.D., "Budgeting Decision Tools and Risk", Master Marketer Program, Waco, TX, January 30, 2018.
- Dharmasena, S.D., and D.E. Martin, "Simulation of Optimum Revenue, Profit and Price of Aerial Applicators Incorporating Risk", *Agricultural Aviation*, Winter, Vol 44, No.1, page, 57-58, 2017.
- Kenkel, P., and S.L. Klose, "Expect Fertilizer Prices Flat to Slightly Lower", *Southwest Farm Press*, January 5, p.14, 2017.
- Ropicki, A.J., "Ag economists release long-awaited tally of Harvey losses", mySA.com (Press Coverage), 2017.

- Ropicki, A.J., "Economists Say Farmers Lost \$200 Million During Hurricane Harvey", nbcnews.com (Press Coverage), 2017.
- Ropicki, A.J., "Hurricane Harvey ag losses estimated at more than \$200m", agnewsfeed.com (Press Coverage), 2017.
- Ropicki, A.J., "Texas agricultural losses from Hurricane Harvey estimated at more than \$200 million", AgriLife Today, (Press Coverage), 2017.
- Goodwin Jr., H.L., O.C. Capps Jr., S. Watkins, C. Eagleson, K. Karges, C. Springfield, and N. Shearer, "Poultry Diets Compared for Gross Margin Improvement", *Feedstuffs*, 20-21, 2016.
- Jones, R., and D.A. Klinefelter, "Southern Plains Financial Situation Continues to Worsen", *Southwest Farm Press*, St.Charles, IL, 2016.
- Klinefelter, D.A., "10 Ways to Guarantee You Hire the Wrong Person", *By the Numbers*, DTN, Omaha, NE, June 10, 2016.
- Klinefelter, D.A., "10 Ways to Guarantee You Hire the Wrong Person", *The Progressive Farmer*, Birmingham, AL, October, pg.6, 2016.
- Klinefelter, D.A., "A Recap of the FCS Verizon Loan", By the Numbers, DTN, Omaha, NE, August 19, 2016.
- Klinefelter, D.A., "Best Practices for Management Transitions", *Farm Journal*, Media, Philadelphia, PA, December, p.46, 2016.
- Klinefelter, D.A., "Check Your Farms Vital Signs", By the Numbers, DTN, Omaha, NE, September 7, 2016.
- Klinefelter, D.A., "Consider Damages from Counterparty Risk", By the Numbers, DTN, Omaha, NE, May 26, 2016.
- Klinefelter, D.A., "Debriefings: Crucial to Successor Development", *Farm Journal*, Media, Philadelphia, PA, Spring, Special Features Page, 2016.
- Klinefelter, D.A., "Equipment Acquisition Strategies", *Progressive Forage*, Progressive Publishing, Jerome, ID, November 16, pp, 43-49, 2016.
- Klinefelter, D.A., "Farm Credit", Connection, United Ag, El Campo, TX, Fall, p.14, 2016.
- Klinefelter, D.A., "Guiding Principles", *The Ag Progress Dispatch*, Ag Progress, Garden City, KS, January, pp, 1-3, 2016.
- Klinefelter, D.A., "Regulations Will Make It Extremely Difficult for Small Independent Producers to Survive Landscapes", *Farm Credit Bank of Texas*, Austin, TX, Summer, p 53, 2016.
- Klinefelter, D.A., "Start Smart", *Thrive*, Syngenta, Greensboro, NC, Second Quarter, pp. 10-11, 2016.
- Klinefelter, D.A., "Ten Practices of Firms that Have Completed Successful Management Transitions", *By the Numbers*, DTN, Omaha, NE, November 7, 2016.
- Klinefelter, D.A., "United We Stand: Divided We Fall", By the Numbers, DTN, Omaha, NE, April 25, 2016.
- Klinefelter, D.A., "Walk in a Borrowers Boots", By the Numbers, DTN, Omaha, NE, September 7, 2016.
- Klinefelter, D.A., "What Will Decide Where Land Prices Go?", By the Numbers, DTN Omaha, NE, March 24, 2016.
- Klinefelter, D.A., "When Can a Lender Call My Loan?", By the Numbers, DTN, Omaha, NE, February 18, 2016.

- Klinefelter, D.A., "Whys and Hows of Cost Accounting", By the Numbers, DTN, Omaha, NE, October 31, 2016.
- Klinefelter, D.A., and R. Jones, "Ag Credit is Becoming Tighter", *Southwest Farm Press*, Penton Farm Progress Group, St.Louis, MO, January, 2016.
- Klose, S.L., and P. Kenkel, "Expect Little Change in Input Costs as Tough Times Continue", *Southwest Farm Press*, January 14, p.14, 2016.
- Park, J.L., "Reducing Risk Through Cooperation", *Cooperative Management Letter*, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, CML, July, 16-01, 2016.
- Taylor, M.J., and D.A. Klinefelter, "Design Your Own Graduate Education", *The Progressive Farmer*, Birmingham, AL, October, pp, 13-15, 2016.
- Capps Jr., O.C., H.L. Goodwin Jr., L.N. Burns, K. Karges, C. Springfield, and N. Shearer, "Value of feed ingredient characteristics evaluated", *Feedstuffs*, (April 04).88, 34-35, 2015.
- Griffin, R.C., and S. Olmstead, "SWIFT Water Plan Must Make Us Pay", In Austin American-Statesman, p.A8, April 2, 2014, 2015.
- Hester, T., D.P. Anderson, A.D. Herring, and A.F. Ishdorj, "Changing Texas Livestock Auction Infrastructure Since 1969", Proceedings of the 61 Annual Texas A&M Beef Cattle Short Course. August, 2015.
- Jones, R., and D.A. Klinefelter, "Ag Finance outlook", Southwest Farm Press, Penton Farm Progress Group, St. Charles, IL, January, 2015.
- Jones, R., and D.A. Klinefelter, "Finance Outlook Hinges of Three Factors: Enterprise, Weather and Debt", Southwest Farm Press, Penton Farm Progress Group, St.Louis, MO, January 8, 2015.
- Jones, R.E.L., and D.A. Klinefelter, "Ag Finance outlook", *Southwest Farm Press*, Penton Farm Progress Group, St.Charles, IL, 2015.
- Kenkel, P., and S.L. Klose, "Drop in commodity prices prompts review of input strategies for 2015", *Southwest Farm Press*, January 8, p.22, 2015.
- Klinefelter, D.A., "A National Center for Strategic Management in Commercial Agriculture.", *Top Producer*, Farm Journal Media Philadelphia PA, December 8, 2015.
- Klinefelter, D.A., "Before You Go Back to the Farm", *Top Producer*, Farm Journal Media, Philadelphia, PA, July 30, 2015.
- Klinefelter, D.A., "Being Prepared", Ag Star Today, Ag Star Farm Credit Services, Mankato, MN, March 11, 2015.
- Klinefelter, D.A., "Boost the Odds Your Business Will Fail. Worst Management Practices, Part 1", *Minding Ags Business*, DTN, Omaha, NE, December 14, 2015.
- Klinefelter, D.A., "Boost the Odds Your Business Will Fail. Worst Management Practices, Part 2", *Minding Ags Business*, DTN, Omaha, NE, December 15, 2015.
- Klinefelter, D.A., "Comments on Our Current Economic Situation", *Minding Ags Business*, DTN, Omaha, NE, August 20, 2015.
- Klinefelter, D.A., "Do-It Yourself Business Owners", Minding Ags Business, DTN, Omaha, NE, October 15, 2015.

- Klinefelter, D.A., "Dont Take Precision Tech Too Lightly", *Minding Ags Business*, DTN, Omaha, NE, March 15, 2015.
- Klinefelter, D.A., "Its Time to Step Up: Success Requires Continuous Management Improvement", *Minding Ags Business*, DTN, Omaha, NE, September 11, 2015.
- Klinefelter, D.A., "Leading Indicators of the Future Performance of the Agricultural Sector: Part I", *Minding Ags Business*, DTN, Omaha, NE, April 13, 2015.
- Klinefelter, D.A., "Leading Indicators of the Future Performance of the Agricultural Sector: Part II", *Minding Ags Business*, DTN, Omaha, NE, April 20, 2015.
- Klinefelter, D.A., "Leave Your Ego at the Door", Minding Ags Business, DTN Omaha, NE, July 16, 2015.
- Klinefelter, D.A., "Maybe Its Time Someone Busted My Chops", *Web, Farm Journal Media*, Philadelphia, PA, October 12, 2015.
- Klinefelter, D.A., "Mergers, Acquisitions, and Growth", Minding Ags Business, DTN, Omaha, NE, June 8, 2015.
- Klinefelter, D.A., "Peer Advisory Groups: I Took Too Much for Granted", *Minding Ags Business*, DTN, Omaha, NE, January 2, 2015.
- Klinefelter, D.A., "Pressed for Profits: Consider Organics", *Minding Ags Business*, DTN, Omaha, NE, November, 11, 2015.
- Klinefelter, D.A., "Producing Excellence", *Ag Texas News*, Ag Texas Farm Credit Services, Lubbock, TX, March 17, 2015.
- Klinefelter, D.A., "Standard Operating Procedures: How and Why", *Canada Digest*, Kenora, Ontario, Mid-December issue., 2015.
- Klinefelter, D.A., "Sweat the Small Stuff", Farm Technology, Granular, San Francisco, August 13, 2015.
- Klinefelter, D.A., "The 7 Principles for Successful Farms", *Farm Technology*, Granular, San Francisco, CA, May 27, 2015.
- Klinefelter, D.A., "The Top Mistakes Job Interviewers Make", *The Top Mistakes Job Interviewers Make. Minding Ags Business*, DTN, Omaha, NE, September 17, 2015.
- Klinefelter, D.A., "Three Ways Farm Management Will Change", Ag Web, Farm Journal Media, August 13, 2015.
- Klinefelter, D.A., "Whats It Take to be a Successful Farm CEO?", *Delta Farm Press*, Penton Farm Progress Group, St.Louis, MO, November 30, 2015.
- Robinson, J.R.C., "2014 Cotton Crop More Export Dependent than Usual", *The Southwest Farm Press*, April 3, 2014. Published online March 20, 41-10, 12, 2015.
- Taylor, C.R., R.D. Lacewell, and R. Rodriguez-Kabana, "Covered Agriculture for Coping with Climate and Water Availability Uncertainty: A Broad Brush Assessment", Southwest Regional Climate Hub Newsletter, 2015.
- Young, J.M., L.A. Russell, R.J. Hogan Jr., S.H. Amosson, and D. Jones, "Crop Decision Aid Tool Available to Farmers", *Texas Row Crop Newsletter*, Texas A&M University System, Corpus Christi, Texas, April, 2015.
- Anderson, D.P., "Feeder Prices Remain at Record Highs", Ag Monthly, November, 2013, 2014.

- Anderson, K.B., and J.M. Welch, "Wheat: Jeckyl Trumps Hyde", *Southwest Farm Press*, January 2014, 41-2, 15, 2014.
- Bevers, S.J., D.P. Anderson, and R.J. Hogan Jr., "Developing the Cattle Marketing Plan", *Managing for Todays Cattle Market and Beyond*, September 2014, 2014.
- Clawson, S., and J.M. Welch, "Soybean Outlook 2014", Southwest Farm Press, January 2014, 41-2, 14, 2014.
- Jones, D., S.J. Bevers, and M. Jones, "Rainfall Index Annual Forage Insurance", *Panhandle Economic Focus*, January 2014, Publication 2014-2, 2014.
- Klinefelter, D.A., "Big Farm Morph Even Bigger", Minding Ags Business, DTN, Omaha, NE, July 28, 2014, 2014.
- Klinefelter, D.A., "Drivers of Change in U.S. Agriculture", *Minding Ags Business*, DTN, Omaha, NE, February 11, 2014, 2014.
- Klinefelter, D.A., "Farm Like a Team Player", Minding Ags Business, DTN, Omaha, NE, June 19, 2014, 2014.
- Klinefelter, D.A., "Give Beginning Farmers a Real Shot", Minding Ags Business, DTN, Omaha, NE, August 29, 2014, 2014.
- Klinefelter, D.A., "How to Boost Your Game", *Farm Journal*, Farm Journal Media, Philadelphia, PA, October, 2014, 2014.
- Klinefelter, D.A., "Key Courses Colleges Forget", *Minding Ags Business*, DTN, Omaha, NE, December 15, 2014, 2014.
- Klinefelter, D.A., "Quit the Country Bank Farm Credit Feud", *Minding Ags Business*, DTN, Omaha, NE, November 13, 2014, 2014.
- Klinefelter, D.A., "Reflections on the Past Ten Years", *Minding Ags Business*, DTN, Omaha, NE, April 21, 2014, 2014.
- Klinefelter, D.A., "Tips for Profitable Crop Production", Pioneer.com, Johnston, IA, October 30, 2014, 2014.
- Klinefelter, D.A., "Transition Your Strategic Thinking Skills", *Farm Journal*, Farm Journal Media, Philadelphia, Pam December, 2014, 2014.
- Klinefelter, D.A., "What to Pay Family Members", Minding Ags Business, DTN, Omaha, NE, June, 2014, 2014.
- Klinefelter, D.A., "Why Join a Supply Chain?", Minding Ags Business, DTN, Omaha, NE, May 2, 2014, 2014.
- Klinefelter, D.A., "World Wisdom I", Minding Ags Business, DTN, Omaha, NE, September, 24, 2014, 2014.
- Klinefelter, D.A., "Worldly Wisdom II", Minding Ags Business, DTN, Omaha, NE, October 2, 2014, 2014.
- Klinefelter, D.A., and R.E.L. Jones, "Ag Finance Outlook", *Southwest Farm Press*, Penton/Farm Progress Companies, St.Charles, IL, January, 2014.
- Klose, S.L., and P. Kenkel, "Some Relief in Input Prices", Southwest Farm Press, January 9, 2014, 12, 2014.
- Park, J.L., "8 Behaviors of an Extraordinary Board", Cooperative Management Letter, CML, February, 14-01, 2014.
- Park, J.L., and M.P. Murch, "The Social Side of Cooperative Communications", *Cooperative Management Letter*, CML, June, 14-02, 2014.

- Park, S.C., "AgriLife Research study: Efficient cattle operations lower greenhouse gas emissions", *AgriLife Today*, http://today.agrilife.org/2014/02/07/agrilife-research-study-efficient-cattle-operations-lower-greenhouse-gas-emissions/, 2014.
- Park, S.C., "AgriLife Research study: Mesquite a complementary biofuel feedstock", *AgriLife Today*, http://today.agrilife.org/2014/08/01/agrilife-research-study-mesquite-a-complementary-biofuel-feedstock, 2014.
- Park, S.C., "Economics of Using Mesquite for Electricity Dependent on Outside Factors", *AgriLife Today*, http://today.agrilife.org/2014/04/10/economics-of-using-mesquite-for-electricity-dependent-on-outside-factors, 2014.
- Park, S.C., "Mesquite a complementary biofuel feedstock", *Phys. org*, http://phys.org/news/2014-08-mesquite-complementary-biofuel-feedstock.html, 2014.
- Park, S.C., "Mesquite as possible biofuel feedstock", *Morning AgClips*, https://www.morningagclips.com/mesquite-as-possible-biofuel-feedstock, 2014.
- Park, S.C., "Nutrition and Health: Beef", *Foodstuffs*, http://fdsmagissues.feedstuffs.com/fds/PastIssues/FDS8607/fds11 8607.pdf, 2014.
- Park, S.C., "Research shows relationship between farm efficiency and carbon emissions", *Texas Farm Bureau*, 2014.
- Park, S.C., "Texas A&M AgriLife Research Study Highlights Mesquite As A Complementary Biofuel Feedstock", *BioNews Texas*, http://bionews-tx.com/news/2014/08/11/texas-agrilife-research-study-highlights-mesquite-complementary-biofuel-feedstock, 2014.
- Park, S.C., "Texas A&M AgriLife Research Study Highlights Mesquite As A Complementary Biofuel Feedstock", EIN Newsdesk World News Report, 2014.
- Park, S.C., "Texas A&M study shows mesquite could be good bioenergy feedstock", *Biofuels Digest*, http://www.biofuelsdigest.com/bdigest/2014/08/14/texas-am-study-shows-mesquite-could-be-good-bioenergy-feedstock/, 2014.
- Park, S.C., "Texas AgriLife Study Finds Mesquite Could Be Complimentary Cellulosic Biofuels Feedstock", *Biofuels Journal*, http://www.biofuelsjournal.com/articles/Texas_AgriLife_Study_Finds_Mesquite_Could_Be_Complimentary_Cellulosic_Biofuels_Feedstock-142737.html, 2014.
- Ribera, L.A.L., and L.D. Sanders, "US Agricultural Trade to Moderate Somewhat", *Southwest A. Economic Outlook Southwest Farm Press*, December, 2014.
- Robinson, J.R.C., "2014 Cotton Crop Projected Tighter", *The Southwest Farm Press*, June 5, 2014. Published online May 28, 41-14, 24, 2014.
- Robinson, J.R.C., "Carl Anderson, the Analyst", *The Southwest Farm Press*, September 18, 2014. Published online September 6, 41-18, 11, 2014.
- Robinson, J.R.C., "Continued Weakness in Cotton Prices", *The Southwest Farm Press*, August 7, 2014. Published online July 29, 41-16, 19, 2014.
- Robinson, J.R.C., "Hedge Funds Influence Cotton Market", *The Southwest Farm Press*, October 16, 2014.p.9.Published online October 1, 41-20, 9, 2014.
- Robinson, J.R.C., "More Tinkering with Cotton Supply", The Southwest Farm Press, 41-23, 2014.

- Robinson, J.R.C., "Recent Influence of the Fund Sector on Cotton Prices", *The Southwest Farm Press*, May 1, 2014. Published online April 18, 41-12, 14, 2014.
- Robinson, J.R.C., "Roadmap of the 2014 Cotton Market", *The Southwest Farm Press*, May 15, 2014. Published online April 18, 41-13, 6, 2014.
- Robinson, J.R.C., "September Results Forecasted U.S. Cotton Production at 16.54 Million Bales", *The Southwest Farm Press*, October 2, 2014, 41-09, 12, 2014.
- Robinson, J.R.C., "The Bottom Line of USDAs Latest Cotton Projections", The Southwest Farm Press, 41-22, 2014.
- Robinson, J.R.C., "Thoughts from the Worlds Largest Cotton Patch", *The Southwest Farm Press*, November 6, 2014. Published online October 27, 41-21, 2014.
- Robinson, J.R.C., "Time to Be Cautious With Cotton", *The Farmer Stockman*, 103 (1), 6, 2014.
- Robinson, J.R.C., "Timing of El Nino Rains Matters a Lot for 2014 Crop", *The Southwest Farm Press*, April 17, 2014.Published online April 8, 41-11, 6, 2014.
- Robinson, J.R.C., "Unfolding Uncertainty in U.S. Cotton Outlook", *The Southwest Farm Press*, July 3, 2014. Published online June 20, 17, 2014.
- Robinson, J.R.C., "Will We Really have 17.5 Million Bales of U.S. Cotton?", *The Southwest Farm Press*, September 4, 2014. Published online August 21, 41-17, 16, 2014.
- Robinson, J.R.C., and J.D. Pace, "Cotton Market Outlook", *The Southwest Farm Press*, January 9, 41-2, 10, 2014.
- Russell, L.A., "Land Values and Federal Reserve Policy in 2014", Master Marketer Newswletter. Texas A&M AgriLife Extension, March 2014, 14-1, 2014.
- Welch, J.M., "2014 Wheat Outlook", Ag Monthly, February, 2014.
- Welch, J.M., and K.B. Anderson, "2014 Feed Grain Outlook-Will Use Catch Up with Supply?", *Southwest Farm Press*, January 2014, 41-2, 12, 2014.
- Anderson, D.P., "Feeder and Calf Prices Lower, For Now", Ag Monthly, May, 2013, 2013.
- Anderson, D.P., "Feeder Cattle Prices Struggle This Spring", Ag Monthly, March, 2013, 2013.
- Anderson, D.P., "Feeder Prices Hit Record Highs", Ag Monthly, September, 2013, 2013.
- Anderson, D.P., "Looking Forward to the New Year", Coastal Cattleman Magazine, January, 2013, 2013.
- Anderson, D.P., "Rising Calf and Feeder Prices Heading Into Fall", Ag Monthly, July, 2013, 2013.
- Anderson, D.P., "U.S. Beef Herd Shrinks Even Further in 2012", *Texas Association of Meat Processors*, Newsletter, First Quarter, 2013, 2013.
- Anderson, D.P., "Weather, World Markets Key for 2013", Texas Dairy Review, January, 2013, 2013.
- Anderson, D.P., and K. McCullock, "Dairy Profits Depend on Exports and Feed Costs in 2013", *The Farmer-Stockman*, February, 2013, 2013.
- Anderson, K.B., and J.M. Welch, "Prices Hinge on World Production, Economy", *The Farmer Stockman*, 103 (1), January, 6, 2013.

- Doye, D., and D.A. Klinefelter, "Ag Finance Outlook", *Farmer Stockman*, Farm Progress Companies, St.Charles, IL, February, 2013.
- Jones, J.J., and D.P. Anderson, "Goat and Lamb Inventories Smaller Heading Into 2013", *The Farmer-Stockman*, February, 2013, 2013.
- Kenkel, P., and S.L. Klose, "Fertilizer, Fuel Prices Likely to Remain Steady in 2013", *Texas Farmer Stockman*, January 2013, 12, 2013.
- Klinefelter, D.A., "Credit at the Company Store", Minding Ag's Business, DTN, Omaha, NE, June 3, 2103, 2013.
- Klinefelter, D.A., "Encourage Your Top People to Stay", *The Progressive Farmer*, DTN/The Progressive Farmer, Birmingham, AL, December, 2013, 14, 2013.
- Klinefelter, D.A., "Farming by the Book", Minding Ag's Business, DTN, Omaha, NE, October 2, 2013, 2013.
- Klinefelter, D.A., "Financial Fitness 106", Minding Ag's Business, DTN, Omaha, NE, March 5, 2013, 2013.
- Klinefelter, D.A., "Financial Fitness 107", Minding Ag's Business, DTN, Omaha, NE, April 1, 2013, 2013.
- Klinefelter, D.A., "Financial Fitness 108", Minding Ag's Business, DTN, Omaha, NE, April 12, 2013, 2013.
- Klinefelter, D.A., "Financial Fitness 109", Minding Ag's Business, DTN, Omaha, NE, April 24, 2013, 2013.
- Klinefelter, D.A., "How to Evaluate Your Value-Added Business Plans", Minding Ag's Business, DTN, Omaha, NE, October 24, 2013, 2013.
- Klinefelter, D.A., "It's Time to Step Up: Success Requires Continuous Management Improvement, ", *Top Producer, Farm Journal Media*, Philadelphia, PA, 30 (3), 11-12, 2013.
- Klinefelter, D.A., "Same Song, Different Verse", Minding Ag's Business, DTN, Omaha, NE, December 2013, 2013.
- Klinefelter, D.A., "Successor Development", *Farm Journal Media*, Farm Journal Special Legacy Edition, 13 (7), 27-28, 2013.
- Klinefelter, D.A., "The Timing of Opportunity", Succession Planning for Agribusiness Owners, Legacy-by-Design, Chico, CA, December 4, 2013, 2013.
- Klinefelter, D.A., "What to Pay Family Members", Minding Ag's Business, DTN, Omaha, NE, June 14, 2013, 2013.
- Klinefelter, D.A., "Why Fed Policy Matters to Farmers", *Western Livestock Journal*, A Crow Publication, Greenwood Village, CO, July 22, 2013, 5, 2013.
- Klinefelter, D.A., "Why Fed Policy Matters to Farmers", Minding Ag's Business, DTN, Omaha, NE, July 15, 2013, 2013.
- Klinefelter, D.A., "Why Join a Supply Chain?", Minding Ag's Business, DTN, Omaha, NE, May 2, 2013, 2013.
- Outlaw, J.L., and M.R. Dicks, "Farm Bill Process Up in the Air", The Farmer-Stockman, February 2012, 9, 2013.
- Peel, D.S., and D.P. Anderson, "Strong Cattle Prices and Production Challenges in 2013", *The Farmer-Stockman*, February, 2013, 2013.

- Robinson, J.R.C., E.J. Williams, J.M. Welch, M.L. Waller, D.P. Anderson, D.A. McCorkle, S.J. Bevers, R.J. Hogan Jr., J.G. Smith, and S.H. Amosson, "Have Farmers Lost Confidence in Futures Markets?", Master Marketer Newsletter, 13 (2), 2-3, 2013.
- Salin, V.S., "Sustainability Economics: Measurement Issues for the Firm-Level and the Macro-Level", in industry publication Scientists Speak, published for the membership of the Global Cold Chain Alliance, May, 2013.
- Welch, J.M., "2014 Wheat Outlook", Ag Monthly, October, 2013.
- Welch, J.M., "Baseball and Wheat Marketing: 5 Simple Rules", Ag Monthly, February, 2013.
- Welch, J.M., "Have Farmers Lost Confidence in Futures Markets?", Ag Monthly, April, 2013.
- Welch, J.M., "How Well do You Know Texas Agriculture?", Ag Monthly, August, 2013.
- Welch, J.M., "Wheat: A look back, a look ahead", Ag Monthly, June, 2013.
- Welch, J.M., and K.B. Anderson, "High Prices to Increase Crops Acreage", *The Farmer Stockman*, 103 (1), 13, 2013.
- Welch, J.M., and K.B. Anderson, "World Soybean Yield Should Meet Demand for the Coming Year", *The Farmer Stockman*, 103 (1), 8, 2013.
- Anderson, D.P., "A Few New Year Thoughts for the Cattle Market", Ag Monthly, December 2012, 2012.
- Anderson, D.P., "Cattle and Calf Prices Recover a Little After the Shock of Drought", *Ag. Monthly*, October 2012, 2012.
- Anderson, D.P., "Drought Leaves Fields Dry, Prices High", Market Watch, Inside Supply Management, October 2012, 2012.
- Anderson, D.P., "Economic Impact of Fever Ticks", *Proceedings of the 58th Annual Texas A&M Beef Cattle Short Course*, August 2012, 2012.
- Anderson, D.P., "Feed Efficiency Between Species and Adjustments to High Prices", *Livestock Market Comments*, June 7, 2012, 8 (6), 2012.
- Anderson, D.P., "Few Numbers Continue to Support Calf and Feeder Prices", Ag. Monthly, April 2012, 2012.
- Anderson, D.P., "Texas Cattle Outshipments", Cattle Market Comments, January 25, 2012, 8 (1), 2012.
- Anderson, D.P., "The Squeeze Part I", Cattle Market Comments, February 10, 2012, 8 (3), 2012.
- Anderson, D.P., and D.S. Peel, "Tighter Supplies Lead to Higher Prices in 2012", *The Farmer Stockman*, February 2012, 2012.
- Anderson, D.P., and J.G. Robb, "Calves Stage Strong Seasonal Rally", Ag. Monthly, February 2012, 2012.
- Anderson, D.P., and J.J. Jones, "Lamb and Goat Prices Boom in 2011", *The Farmer Stockman*, February 2012, 2012.
- Anderson, D.P., and K. McCullock, "Dairy Exports are the Key in 2012", *The Farmer Stockman*, February 2012, 2012.
- Anderson, K.B., and J.M. Welch, "Expect Wheat Prices to be Shy of \$6", *The Farmer Stockman*, 102 (2) February 2012, 2012.

- Bennett, B.K., "Rainfall Benefits Crops, But State Still in Drought", *Jacksonville Daily Progress*, January 23, 2012, 2012.
- Bevers, S.J., "A Little Rain Doesnt Fix It", TX-H2O, Summer 2012, 2012.
- Bevers, S.J., "AgriLife Economist: Its Producer Decision Time for Cattle Restocking", *AgriLife Today*, August 2012, 2012.
- Bevers, S.J., "Breakeven Price Key to Profitability for Cow-calf Operations", *Beef Producer magazine*, January 2012, 2012.
- Bevers, S.J., "Cattle Inventories Drop to Lowest Level in 60 Years", Southwest Farm Press, February 2012, 2012.
- Bevers, S.J., "Cow-calf Raisers keep Money in Lockdown", Beef Producer magazine, january 2012, 2012.
- Bevers, S.J., "Cull Now, Restock Carefully", Beef magazine, September 2012, 2012.
- Bevers, S.J., "Dry Conversation at Ag Conference: Drought is Focus for Wheat, Cattle Producers", *Times Record News*, Wichita Falls, Texas, August, 2012, 2012.
- Bevers, S.J., "Economist Outlines Multiple reasons Why No Beef Cow Herd Expansion is Expected", *Beef Producer magazine*, January 2012, 2012.
- Bevers, S.J., "Good Habits of Profitable Ranchers", The Cattleman magazine, march 2012, 2012.
- Bevers, S.J., "IRS Regulations Give Drought Stricken Ranchers a Break", Beef magazine, November 2012, 2012.
- Bevers, S.J., "Make Informed Choices a Part of Drought Recovery", Beef Magazine, February 2012, 2012.
- Bevers, S.J., "Shrinking Cattle Numbers Could Lead to Permanent Downsizing", *Beef magazine*, August 2012, 2012.
- Bevers, S.J., "Simple Cash Accounting No Way to Run Ranch", Western Farmer-Stockman, February 2012, 2012.
- Bevers, S.J., "Tax Break Available for Drought-Forced Sales", Beef magazine, February, 2012, 2012.
- Bevers, S.J., "The Long Road to Recovery For Southwest Cattle Industry", *Southwest Farm Press*, January 2012, 2012.
- Bevers, S.J., "U.S. Beef Cow Productivity is Stagnant", Beef magazine, January 2012, 2012.
- Bevers, S.J., "Value of Gain is Sky High", Beef magazine, August 2012, 2012.
- Bevers, S.J., "Young Rancher is a Rare Breed", Ft. Worth Star Telegram, may 2012, 2012.
- Griffin, R.C., and M. Kelly, "The Future of Irrigation Organizations in the Colorado River Basin", *The Water Report*, 95 (January 15, www.thewaterreport.com), 18-22, 2012.
- Klose, S.L., and P. Kenkel, "Fuel and Fertilizer Hold Steady for", *Texas Farmer Stockman*, 2012.
- Lashmet, T.D., "Augustin Ranch Appeal Sends Case to District Court in Catron", *Clovis Livestock Market News*, July 13, 2012, 1, 3, 2012.
- Lashmet, T.D., "Capital Gains Tax on Edge of Cliff", Clovis Livestock Market News, Dec. 14, 2012, 1, 7, 2012.

- Lashmet, T.D., "Labor Department Reviewing Proposed Child Labor Regs", *Clovis Livestock News*, Feb.7, 2012, 7-8, 2012.
- Lashmet, T.D., "State Engineer Rejects Augustin Plains Petition", Clovis Livestock News, Apr.6, 2012, 1, 9, 2012.
- Lashmet, T.D., "Supreme Court Limits on Executive Privilege Claims", *Clovis Livestock Market News*, July 20, 2012, 1, 8, 2012.
- Palma, M.A., "Profitability Pointers", Nursery Management, 28 (11), 30-32, 2012.
- Palma, M.A., B.K. Behe, and C.R. Hall, "Low Prices Do Not Sell More Plants", *Todays Garden Center Magazine*, August 2012, 2012.
- Park, S.C., "AgriLife Research Study Estimates Costs of Mesquite Biomass Delivery for Bioenergy Use", *AgriLife Today*, June 25, 2012, 2012.
- Robinson, J.R.C., "Economy, Drought Likely to Mean Lint from 70 to 90 Cents", *The Farmer Stockman*, 102: 2 February 2012, 3, 2012.
- Sakirkin, S., R.G. Maghirang, S.H. Amosson, and B.W. Auvermann, "Dust Emissions from Cattle Feeding Operations Part 1 of 2: Sources, Factors, and Characteristics", January, 2012.eXtension Air Quality in Animal Agriculture, 4, 2012.
- Sakirkin, S., R.G. Maghirang, S.H. Amosson, and B.W. Auvermann, "Dust Emissions from Cattle Feeding Operations Part 2 of 2: Abatement", January, 2012.eXtension Air Quality in Animal Agriculture, 1-7, 2012.
- Salin, V.S., "International Association of Refrigerated Warehouses", 2012 Productivity and Benchmark Report, chapter on Analysis by Type of Warehouse published to trade association membership and for sale online, 2012.
- Salin, V.S., "RFID Technology to Manage Inventory of Perishable Foods", in industry publication Scientists Speak, published for the membership of the Global Cold Chain Alliance, April, 2012.
- Welch, J.M., "2013 Wheat Outlook", Ag Monthly, August 2012, 2012.
- Welch, J.M., "Backyarditis", Ag Monthly, March 2012, 2012.
- Welch, J.M., "Developing a marketing Plan for 2013", DTN Ag Summit. Chicago, IL.12/9/12, 2012.
- Welch, J.M., "Grain Trading Simulation Exercise", DTN Ag Summit. Chicago, IL.12/9/12, 2012.
- Welch, J.M., "Risk Management or Farm Safety Net: Is There a Difference?", Ag Monthly, May 2012, 2012.
- Welch, J.M., "The Changing Landscape of the World Wheat Market", Ag Monthly, December 2012, 2012.
- Welch, J.M., "The Road to a New Farm Bill", *Ag Monthly*, january 2012, 2012.
- Welch, J.M., "What About the Year After a Drought?", Ag Monthly, October 2012, 2012.
- Welch, J.M., and D.P. Anderson, "Has Corn Gone High Enough", *Food and Fiber Economics*, 41 (2) September 2012, 2012.
- Welch, J.M., and K.B. Anderson, "Changing World Situation Affects U.S. Soybean Market", *The Farmer Stockman*, 102 (2), 4, 2012.
- Welch, J.M., and K.B. Anderson, "Demand High for Tight Feed Grains", The Farmer Stockman, 102 (2), 5, 2012.

- Welch, J.M., D.P. Anderson, J.R.C. Robinson, D.V. Vedenov, and M.L. Waller, "What to Expect From Expanded Trading Hours", *Food and Fiber Economics*, May 2012, 41 (1), 2012.
- Anderson, D.P., "Beef Prices Hit Record High This Spring", Texas Association of Meat Processors, April, 2011.
- Anderson, D.P., "Calf Prices at Record Highs", Ag. Monthly, February, 2011.
- Anderson, D.P., "Calf Prices Face Headwinds", Ag. Monthly, June, 2011.
- Anderson, D.P., "Cattle Inventory Declines as Expected", Cattle Market Comments.Vol.6., No.1.January 3, 21, 2011.
- Anderson, D.P., "Dairy Treads Water to a Better 2011?", The Farmer-Stockman, January, 2011.
- Anderson, D.P., and J.J. Jones, "Sheep, Goat Market Face Uncertainty and Promise", The Farmer-Stockman. January, 2011.
- Anderson, K.B., and J.M. Welch, "Wheat off combine between \$4.50 and \$8", *The Farmer Stockman*, Vol.101, No.1, January, p.16, 2011.
- Bevers, S.J., "Even With High Prices, Be Sure to Determine the Return", Beef Magazine, November 1, 2011.
- Bevers, S.J., "Fierce Drought Hurts Farmers in the Southwest", *The Wall Street Journal*, April 12, 2011.
- Bevers, S.J., "To Graze or Not to Graze", *FeedLot*, February, 2011.
- Doye, D., and D.A. Klinefelter, "Ag Finances: Bright Spot in a Struggling Economy", The Farmer-Stockman, Rural Press USA, Carol Stream, IL, January, 2011.
- Ikari, D., and J.W. Siebert, "Milk Payment Security Protection Varies from State to State", *Hoards Dairyman West*, (May 25), W72-W73, 2011.
- Kenkel, P., and S.L. Klose, "Input Price Could Edge Even Higher", Texas Farmer Stockman, January, p.6, 2011.
- Klinefelter, D.A., "Financial Risk Management", Rangelands, Wheat Ridge, CO (forthcoming), 2011.
- Lashmet, T.D., "Domestic Well Case Could Impact Water Rights Statewide", *Clovis Livestock Market News*, Oct.28, 2011, 2011.
- Lashmet, T.D., "PETA Lawsuit Seeks to Extend Constitutional Rights to Animals", *Clovis Livestock News*, Nov.18, 2011, 3, 2011.
- Lashmet, T.D., "Ring in the New Year with Review of Estate Planning", *Clovis Livestock News*, Dec.30, 2011, 1, 3, 2011.
- Palma, M.A., and C.R. Hall, "Economic Impacts of the Green Industry in Texas", *Texas Nursery and Landscape Association Green Magazine*, January, Vol.XIII.No.I, 12-13, 2011.
- Peel, D.S., and D.P. Anderson, "Less Beef Producti on Means More Money", The Farmer-Stockman.January, 2011.
- Pemberton, B., M.A. Arnold, T. Davis, D. Lineberger, C. McKenney, D. Rodriguez, L.A. Stein, C.R. Hall, M.A. Palma, and R.D.L. Santos, "The Tex as SuperStar Program: Success through Partnership. National Floriculture Forum", *HortTechnology*, Vol.21.No.6, 1-2, 2011.

Robinson, J.R.C., "2011 Cotton Market: A Study in Contrasts -- Economist Dr. John C. Robinson examines the ups and downs of the current market year", *Cotton Grower Magazine*, (Volume 47: 7) July, 2011.

Robinson, J.R.C., "Continuing Challenges and Opportunities for Big Country Cotton Growers", *Abilene Reporter News*, Special Supplement.August, 2011.

Robinson, J.R.C., "Cotton Growers Face Regrets, Possibilities", *The Farmer Stockman*, January, 2011, 101: 1, 8, 2011

Rosson III., C.P., "Middle East Crisis Will Affect U.S. Agriculture", Texas Agriculture, Texas Farm Bureau, March 4.http://www.txfb.org, 2011.

Rosson III., C.P., and S. Henneberry, "Ag Exports to Set New Record", *The Farmer-Stockman*, Saint Charles, IL, January, 2011.

Smith, J.G., "Want Cotton Quality? Go to Texas", Viewpoint article in Cotton Farming.com, January, 2011.

Welch, J.M., "Drought and Risk Management", Ag Monthly, July, 2011.

Welch, J.M., "Food Inflation", Ag Monthly, November, 2011.

Welch, J.M., "Have you ordered your new sports car?", Ag Monthly, March, 2011.

Welch, J.M., "Its a Small World After All", Ag Monthly, September, 2011.

Welch, J.M., "Marketing", Ag Monthly, January, 2011.

Welch, J.M., "What a Difference a Year Makes", Ag Monthly, May, 2011.

Welch, J.M., and B. Burton, "Which 3Brazil, Argentina, U.S. will grow most beans?", *The Farmer Stockman*, Vol.101, No.1, January, p.14, 2011.

Welch, J.M., and K.B. Anderson, "Corn prices to stay volatile through", *The Farmer Stockman*, Vol.101, No.1, January, p.10, 2011.

Anderson, D.P., "2010 Has To Be Better, Right?", The Farmer-Stockman.January, 2010.

Anderson, D.P., "Cattle Market Heats Up!", Ag.Monthly, August, 2010.

Anderson, D.P., "Cattle Market Stages a Big Rally", Ag.Monthly, F ebruary, 2010.

Anderson, D.P., "Cattle Prices Stage Nice Rally", Cattle Market Comments. Vol. 6., No. 2. February 19, 2010.

Anderson, D.P., "Cattle Trade With Mexico", Cattle Market Comm ents. Vol.6., No.3. April 6, 2010.

Anderson, D.P., "Corn Market Concerns Dominate Calf Market", Ag. Monthly, October, 2010.

Anderson, D.P., "Fed Cattle Top \$100", Cattle Market Comments. Vol. 6., No. 4. April 8, 2010.

Anderson, D.P., "Heres Hoping for a Better 2011", Texas Dairy Review.December, 2010.

Anderson, D.P., "More on Brazil", Cattle Market Comments. Vol. 6., No. 5. April 13, 2010.

Anderson, D.P., "Prices Boom This Spring", Ag.Monthly, April, 2010.

Anderson, D.P., "The Beef From Brazil", Progressive Cattleman, August, 2010.

- Anderson, D.P., "The Cattle Market in the New Year", Ag. Monthly, December, 2010.
- Anderson, D.P., "Thinking About Calf Prices This Fall", Ag.Monthly, June, 2010.
- Anderson, D.P., and D.S. Peel, "Economy Will Determine the Cattle Market in 2010", The Farmer-Stockman. January, 2010.
- Anderson, K.B., and J.M. Welch, "Corn Leveling Out", The Farmer Stockman, Vol.100, No.1, January, p.21, 2010.
- Bevers, S.J., "Low Cost Operations Still Most Profitable", Beef Producer, January, 2010.
- Bevers, S.J., "More Return per Cow in", *The Progressive Farmer*, January, 2010.
- Davidson, J., and S.J. Bevers, "For Sale: Cattle Production and Snake Oil", Gulf Coast Cattleman, September, 2010.
- Klinefelter, D.A., "12 Questions to Answer Before Going to See Your Lender", National Hog Farmer, Penton Media, Overland Park, Kansas, Vol.55, No.4 April, pp 16-17, 2010.
- Klinefelter, D.A., "12 Reasons to Use Peer Review", Mindin g Ags Business, DTN, Omaha, NE, June 24.Klinefelter, Danny, Tweak Performance with Peer Review, Minding Ags Business, DTN, Omaha, NE, June 10, 2010.
- Klinefelter, D.A., "Autopsies Can Improve Your Farm Management", Minding Ags Business, DTN, Omaha, NE, April 1, 2010.
- Klinefelter, D.A., "Dealing With the Credit Crunch", National Hog Farmer, Penton Media, Overland Park, Kansas, Vol.55, No.4 April, pp 12-15, 2010.
- Klinefelter, D.A., "Firm Financial Footing", Farm Forum, CNH America, Racine, WI, Vol.37, No.2, pg 14, July, 2010.
- Klinefelter, D.A., "Manage Your Future", Farm Journal Special Legacy Edition, Farm Journal Media, Philadelphia, PA Vol.134, No.7, July, pp 32-33, 2010.
- Klinefelter, D.A., "Put Your Budget on a Monitor", Minding Ags Business, DTN, Omaha, ME, May 13, 2010.
- Klinefelter, D.A., "Shock Test Your Farm Strategy", Minding Ags Business, DTN, Omaha, NE, February 18, 2010.
- Klinefelter, D.A., "Staying in Front of the Pack", Minding Ags Business, DTN, Omaha, NE, April 15, 2010.
- Klinefelter, D.A., "The 5 Percent Difference", Minding Ags Business, DTN, Omaha, NE, September 24.linefelter, Danny, Benchmark Your Performance, Minding Ag s Business, DTN, Omaha, NE, August 26, 2010.
- Klinefelter, D.A., "The 80: 20 Rule", Minding Ags Business, DTN, Omaha, NE, October 20, 2010.
- Klinefelter, D.A., "Understanding the National Political Process", Minding Ags Business, DTN, Omaha, NE, January 26, 2010.
- Klinefelter, D.A., "What Ag Census Numbers Tell Us", Minding Ags Business, DTN, Omaha, NE, November 24, 2010.
- Klinefelter, D.A., "Why Interest Rates Defied Predictions", Minding Ags Business, DTN, Omaha, NE, July 15, 2010.

- Klinefelter, D.A., "Working Together to Remain Independent", Minding Ags Business, DTN, Omaha, NE, December 27, 2010.
- Klinefelter, D.A., and D. Doye, "Financial Stress May Last for Several Years", *The Farmer-Stockman*, Rural Press USA, Carol Stream, IL, Vol.100, No.1, p.40, January, 2010.
- Klose, S.L., and P. Kenkel, "Economic Recovery to Push Input Costs", Texas Farmer Stockman, January, p.8, 2010.
- McCarl, B.A., "With the Worlds Climate Warming, Unfreeze Funding for Agricultural Research", *OP ED in Houston Chronicle*, OP ED in Houston Chronicle, July, 2010.
- Palma, M.A., "Economic Scope of the Green Ind ustry in Texas,2009", Texas Nursery and Landscape Association Green Magazine. December 2010, Vol. XII. No. XI, 20-21, 2010.
- Robinson, J.R.C., "2010 Cotton Market Outlook: Uncertain Weather on Increased Acreage", *Cotton Outlook Special Edition*, September, 12-13, 2010.
- Robinson, J.R.C., "Cotton Growers Should Look at Contracting and Hedging Opportunities", Ag Monthly.p.8.December, 2010.Published by Abilene Reporter-News, 2010.
- Robinson, J.R.C., "Cotton Market Outlook for This Year and Next", *Growing Knowledge*, Published by Monsanto Corporation, Issue 1010, 2, 2010.
- Robinson, J.R.C., "Cotton Marketing Alternatives in 10", The Farmer Stockman, Volume 100: 1, p.6, 2010.
- Rosson III., C.P., "Potential Trade War Looms If Currency Issues Not Addressed", Texas Agriculture, p.24, Texas Farm Bureau, November 5, 2010.
- Salin, V.S., "International Trade in Food: Trends in the USA and Links to the Global Economy", in industry publication Scientists Speak, published for the membership of the Global Cold Chain Alliance, April, 2010.
- Thompson, W.J., "The Costs of Predation In West Central Texas", Ag Monthly, July, 2010.
- Welch, J.M., "Impact of Grain Prices on U.S. Food Inflation", Ag Monthly, November, 2010.
- Welch, J.M., "Seasonal Trends in Wheat Prices", Ag Monthly, January, 2010.
- Welch, J.M., "The Future of Agriculture", Ag Monthly, July, 2010.
- Welch, J.M., "What Was I Thinking! ?!", Ag Monthly, September, 2010.
- Welch, J.M., "Will We Have Enough Wheat?", Ag Monthly, March, 2010.
- Welch, J.M., "World Events Impact Local Wheat Market", Ag Monthly, May, 2010.
- Welch, J.M., and B. Burton, "Watch Soybeans for Grain Market Lead", *The Farmer Stockman*, Vol.100, No.1, January, p.12, 2010.
- Welch, J.M., and K.B. Anderson, "Wheat Looking for Market Direction", *The Farmer Stockman*, Vol.100, No.1, January, p.13, 2010.
- Amosson, S.H., L.K. Almas, B. Golden, B. Guerrero, J.B. Johnson, R.G. Taylor, and E. Wheeler-Cook, "Economic Impacts of Selected Water Conservation Policies in the Ogallala Aquifer", AgManager, March, Department of Agriculture Economics, Kansas State University. June, 2009.

- Anderson, D.P., O.C. Capps Jr., E.E. Davis, and S.D. Teichelman, "Wool Price Differences by Preparation in the United States", *Sheep and Goat Research Journal*, 24, 2009.
- Briggeman, B.C., and D.A. Klinefelter, "Lenders Must Alter Their Ways", *The Farmer- Stockman*, Rural Press USA, Carol Steam, IL, Vol.99, No.1, p.38, 2009.
- Burton, B., and J.M. Welch, "Soybean prospects appearing favorable", The Farmer Stockman, January, p.8, Vol.99, No.1, 2009.
- Jenkins, K.H., J.C. MacDonald, F.T. McCollum III., and S.H. Amosson, "Effects of Level of Dried Distillers Grain Supplementation on Native Pasture and Subsequent Effects on Wheat Pasture Gains", *The Professional Animal Scientist*, 25, 596-604, 2009.
- Klinefelter, D.A., "Ags Bad Loans on the Rise", Minding Ag s Business, DTN, Omaha, NE, November 16, 2009.
- Klinefelter, D.A., "Alternative Business Arrangements", Agricultural Law, State Bar of Texas, Austin, TX, Ch.15.pp 1-6.May, 2009.
- Klinefelter, D.A., "Borrowing in a Risky Environment", *Landscapes*, Farm Credit Bank of Texas, Austin, TX, Vol.12, No.1, p.29, July, 2009.
- Klinefelter, D.A., "Cost-Cutting Mistakes", AgWeb, Farm Journal Media, Philadelphia, PA.pp 1-2.May, 2009.
- Klinefelter, D.A., "Dont Tell Me Anything I Dont Want to Hear", AgWeb, Farm Journal Media, Philadelphia, PA.August, 1 2, 2009.
- Klinefelter, D.A., "Farmland Market at a Crossroads", Minding Ag s Business, DIN, Omaha, NE, July 15, 2009.
- Klinefelter, D.A., "Is There Any Connection. Political Rhetoric, Emotional Arguments and Reality?", Corn and Soybean Digest, Penton Media, Overland Park, KS, Vol.69, No.1, p.20, January, 2009.
- Klinefelter, D.A., "Look to Income to Forecast Land Price Trends", Landowner, Professional Farmers of America, Cedar Falls, IA, Vol.30, No.21, P.3, November, 2009.
- Klinefelter, D.A., "Managing Risk in Volatile Times", Yields, Northwest Farm Credi t Services, Spokane, WA.pp 11-12.July, 2009.
- Klinefelter, D.A., "Seek Other Wi nners", Top Producer, Farm Journal Media, Philadelphia, PA, Vol.26, No.3.pp 30-31.March, 2009.
- Klinefelter, D.A., "The Agricultural Credit Situation", AgWeb, Farm Journal Media, Philadelphia, PA.pp 1-3.November, 2009.
- Klinefelter, D.A., "The Income Impact of Management", Corn and Soybean Digest, Penton Media, Overland Park, KS, Vol.69, No.11, p.34, December, 2009.
- Klinefelter, D.A., "What Sets Apart an Exceptional Manager", AgWeb, Farm Journal Media, Philadelphia, PA.pp 4-5.April, 2009.
- Palma, M.A., and C.R. Hall, "Economic Impacts of the Green Industry in Texas", *Texas Nursery and Landscape Association Green Magazine*, June. Vol. XI. No. VI, 6-11, 2009.
- Welch, J.M., "An Eye on El Nino", Ag Monthly, November, 2009.
- Anderson, D.P., "Chicken Industry Continues Cutback", Livestock Market Comments, Vol 4., No.1.October 23, 2008.

- Anderson, D.P., "U.S. Net Beef Exports", Cattle Market Comments, Vol.4, No.1.October 24, 2008.
- Anderson, D.P., and D.S. Peel, "Drought to Keep Cattle Prices High, But Feed Costs for Fuel, Feed Also Rise", *The Farmer-Stockman*, January, 2008.
- Klinefelter, D.A., "The Impact of J.R. Simplot on American Agriculture", *Minding Ags Business*, DTN, Omaha NE June 16, 2008.
- Klinefelter, D.A., "Working Alone Together", *Corn and Soybean Digest*, Penton Media, Overland Park KS, Vol.68, No.3 March, pp 15-16, 2008.
- Klinefelter, D.A., "Working Together", Top Producer, Farm Journal Media, Philadelphia, PA (forthcoming), 2008.
- Klinefelter, D.A., and B.C. Briggeman, "Financial Outlook", *Farmer Stockman, Rural Press USA*, Carol Stream, Illinois January, Vol.98, No.1, 16, 2008.
- McCarl, B.A., "Climate Change and Ecological Impacts", A section of a draft report submitted to the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, ICF, Inc., May 2007. Overall report voted one of the 25 most important stories of 2008, Discover Magazine, 2008.
- Rhoades, R.D., J.E. Sawyer, A.D. Herring, and D.P. Anderson, "Case Study: Has Beef Quality Grade Declined?", *Professional Animal Scientist*, 24, 619-627, 2008.
- Robinson, J.R.C., "Cotton Market Situation and Outlook", Texas Farmer-Stockman, (V olume 9 8: 1). January, 2008.
- Rosson III., C.P., "Loss of Immigrant Labor Could Hit Feedyards Hard", BEEF Feeder, Beef Magazine, 2008.
- Russnogle, J., and D.A. Klinefelter, "Bidding Out the Profit", *Corn and Soybean Digest*, Penton Media, Overland Park, KS, Vol.68, No.9, pp 42.43, 2008.
- Welch, J.M., and B. Burton, "Weather, Exports Key to Crops Prices", *The Farmer Stockman*, Vol.98, No.1, January, page 9, 2008.
- Anderson, D.P., "Cattle Inventory Report Shows Fewer Beef Cows", *Cattle Market Comments*, February 5, Vol.3, No.1, 2007.
- Anderson, D.P., "Cattle Market Roller Coaster: Uncertainty Rules the Day", *Just The Meat*, Newsletter of the International Brangus Breeders Association. April, 2007.
- Anderson, D.P., "Renewable Fuels, Distillers Grains, and Livestock", *Master Marketer Newsletter*, March, Vol.7, Issue 1, 2007.
- Anderson, D.P., "Sheep and Goat Inventory Change Mixed", Sheep and Goat Market Comments, February 5, Vol.1, No.1, 2007.
- Anderson, D.P., "Year May Bring Higher Milk Prices", The Farmer-Stockman, January, 2007.
- Kenkel, P., and S.L. Klose, "Fuel, Fertilizer Prices to Remain Moderate", *Texas Farmer Stockman, January*, 20, 2007.
- Klinefelter, D.A., "Improving Organizational Effectiveness and Competitiveness", *Top Producer, Farm Journal Media*, Philadelphia, PA, October, Vol.24, No.7, 46-48, 2007.
- Klinefelter, D.A., "Notes and Quotes: Part II", *Top Producer, Farm Journal Media*, Philadelphia, PA, July, Vol.24, No.5, 19, 2007.

- Klinefelter, D.A., "Should Farmland Investors Sell High", Minding Ags Business, DTN, Omaha NE July 17, 2007.
- Klinefelter, D.A., "Should You Buy Farmland Now?", Minding Ags Business, DTN, Omaha, NE July 5, 2007.
- Klinefelter, D.A., "What Is a Family Farm", Minding Ags Business, DTN, Omaha, NE November 5, 2007.
- Klinefelter, D.A., and M.J. Taylor, "Negotiating Cash Rents", DTN Webinar, Omaha NE, July 2, 2007.
- McCarl, B.A., "A Climate of Change", AgEconnection, Piece in departmental newsletter, 2007.
- McCarl, B.A., and others, "Biofuels Engineering taking the next step Can it work", *Lifescapes*, 2007.
- Palma, M.A., "Economic Scope of the Green Industry In Texas", Texas Nursery and Landscape Association Green Magazine. December, Vol.IX.No.XI: 10, 2007.
- Palma, M.A., "Economic Scope of the Green Industry In Texas", Texas Nursery and Landscape Association Green Magazine. January, Vol.IX.No.I: 20, 2007.
- Peel, D.S., and D.P. Anderson, "Bioenergy Demands, Feed Costs Threaten Beef Cattle Market", *The Farmer-Stockman. January*, 2007.
- Pena, J.G., "Corn Market Remains Weak, Ethanol Fuels Market", *Zavala County Sentinel*, May 24, Vol.97, No.20, 8, 2007.
- Robinson, J.R.C., "Cotton Could Flirt with the Low 60s", Texas Farmer-Stockman, 97: 1, January, 17, 2007.
- Siebert, J.W., "The Beat Goes On", Texas Dairy Review, 16 (November): 2, 2007.
- Smith, J.G., and J.A. Yates, "Hedging Cotton CCP", Focus On High Plains Agriculture, June 15, 2007.
- Stup, R.E., L.A. Holden, and J.A. Hyde, "Profiles of Management Competencies Identified by Successful Dairy Managers", *The Professional Animal Scientist*, 23 (6), 728-737, 2007.
- Wirth, F.F., L.A. Love, and M.A. Palma, "Purchasing Preferences: Survey Identifies Important Features of U.S. Farmed Shrimp", *Global Aquaculture Advocate*, 10 (5), 41-42, 2007.
- Anderson, D.P., "23 State Milk Production Up Again", *Texas Dairy Review*, Volume XV, Number 2.February, 2006.
- Anderson, D.P., "Dairy Cow Numbers Start Decline", Texas Dairy Review. Volume XV, No.9., September, 2006.
- Anderson, D.P., "Meltdown", Cattle Market Comments, Vol.2, No.3., April 6, 2006.
- Anderson, D.P., "Milk Production Up In Spite of Hot Weather", *Texas Dairy Review. Volume XV, No.9., September*, 2006.
- Anderson, D.P., "Record Cattle on Feed, Again", Cattle Market Comments, Vol.2, No.4., April 24, 2006.
- Anderson, D.P., "Record Texas Milk Production Per Cow", Texas Dairy Review. Volume XV, No.5. May, 2006.
- Anderson, D.P., "Records in the Hay Market", Cattle Market Comments, Vol.2, No.7., October 11, 2006.
- Anderson, D.P., "Texas Milk Production Up Over 12 Percent", *Texas Dairy Review*, Volume XV, Number 1.January, 2006.

- Anderson, D.P., "The Cattle Inventory Report Indicates Moderate Growth", *Cattle Market Comments*, Volume 2, Number 1.February 15, 2006.
- Anderson, D.P., and D.S. Peel, "Beef Should See Expansion, Profit", The Farmer-Stockman, January, 2006.
- Bevers, S.J., "Measure It To Manage It: Standardized Performance Analysis", *National Cattlemen*, Producer Education Edition, Pages 48-49, 2006.
- Bryant, K.J., R.J. Hogan Jr., and H.S. Stiles, "Do Transgenic Cotton Varieties Decrease Production Risk", Delta Farm Press, September 22, 2006.
- Bryant, K.J., R.J. Hogan Jr., and H.S. Stiles, "Markets Indicate Average Price for Arkansas Tomato Crop", Delta Farm Press, May 26, 2006.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., H.S. Stiles, and K.J. Bryant, "Growers Can Determine Best Conditions To Replant Corn Crop", Delta Farm Press, April 21, 2006.
- Klinefelter, D.A., "Issues and Challenges Ahead for Agricultural Lenders", *Texas Bankers Magazine*, Texas Bankers Association, Austin, Texas, January, 2006.
- Klinefelter, D.A., "The 10 Habits of Highly Effective Farmers", *Progressive Farmer*, Progressive Farmer, Inc., Birmingham, Alabama, January, 2006.
- Klinefelter, D.A., and D. Doye, "Time to Get Your House in Order", *Farmer Stockman*, Rural Press USA, Carol Stream, Illinois, Volume 96, Number 1, January, 2006.
- Klose, S.L., and P. Kenkel, "Energy Prices Put Squeeze on Farmers Profit Margins", *Texas Farmer Stockman*, January, 5, 2006.
- Penson Jr., J.B., "Signs of the Times", Northwest Farm Credit Services website, Volumes 1-82, 2006.
- Robinson, J.R.C., "Waiting May be Best Option for Growers", *The Farmer Stockman*, Volume 96, Number 1, January, page 4, 2006.
- Stiles, H.S., and R.J. Hogan Jr., "Chinese Consumption, U.S. Export Demand Staying Strong", *Cotton Economics*, Cotton Newsletter. University of Arkansas Division of Agriculture, May 17, 2006.
- Stiles, H.S., and R.J. Hogan Jr., "Cost of Irrigation", *Cotton Economics*, Cotton Newsletter. University of Arkansas Division of Agriculture, June 22, 2006.
- Stiles, H.S., and R.J. Hogan Jr., "Cotton Economics", *Cotton Economics*, Cotton Newsletter. University of Arkansas Division of Agriculture, May 10, 2006.
- Stiles, H.S., and R.J. Hogan Jr., "Cotton Economics: A Weather Market", *Cotton Economics*, Cotton Newsletter. University of Arkansas Division of Agriculture, June 7, 2006.
- Stiles, H.S., and R.J. Hogan Jr., "Cotton Economics: Thrips Control", *Cotton Economics*, Cotton Newsletter. University of Arkansas Division of Agriculture, May 31, 2006.
- Stiles, H.S., and R.J. Hogan Jr., "Cotton Market Moves Lower on Increased Supply Expectations", *Cotton Economics*, Cotton Newsletter. University of Arkansas Division of Agriculture, July 6, 2006.
- Stiles, H.S., and R.J. Hogan Jr., "Cotton Market Outlook: Prices Headed Higher on Smaller Crop", *Cotton Economics*, Cotton Newsletter. University of Arkansas Division of Agriculture, August 10, 2006.

- Stiles, H.S., and R.J. Hogan Jr., "Cotton Market: Weak Demand and Texas Drought Relief", *Cotton Economics*, Cotton Newsletter. University of Arkansas Division of Agriculture, April 27, 2006.
- Stiles, H.S., and R.J. Hogan Jr., "Cotton Price Basis and Seasonal Index", *Cotton Economics*, Cotton Newsletter. University of Arkansas Division of Agriculture, July 20, 2006.
- Stiles, H.S., and R.J. Hogan Jr., "Crop Conditions Deteriorating: A Second Chance to Purchase 58c Calls", *Cotton Economics*, Cotton Newsletter. University of Arkansas Division of Agriculture, July 27, 2006.
- Stiles, H.S., and R.J. Hogan Jr., "Drought Outlook Positive for Cotton Prices", *Cotton Economics*, Cotton Newsletter. University of Arkansas Division of Agriculture, July 13, 2006.
- Stiles, H.S., and R.J. Hogan Jr., "Estimating Fuel Needs for Harvest", *Cotton Economics*, Cotton Newsletter. University of Arkansas Division of Agriculture, August 17, 2006.
- Stiles, H.S., and R.J. Hogan Jr., "Estimating the Cost of an Additional Irrigation", *Cotton Economics*, Cotton Newsletter. University of Arkansas Division of Agriculture, August 3, 2006.
- Stiles, H.S., and R.J. Hogan Jr., "Estimating the Efficiency of Second Pick or Scrap Cotton", *Cotton Economics*, Cotton Newsletter. University of Arkansas Division of Agriculture, September 19, 2006.
- Stiles, H.S., and R.J. Hogan Jr., "Fuel Market Update: Diesel Prices", *Cotton Economics*, Cotton Newsletter. University of Arkansas Division of Agriculture, August 23, 2006.
- Stiles, H.S., and R.J. Hogan Jr., "Fuel Prices Will Remain Volatile", *Cotton Economics*, Cotton Newsletter. University of Arkansas Division of Agriculture, May 3, 2006.
- Stiles, H.S., and R.J. Hogan Jr., "Natural Gas: Implications for Fertilizer Prices", *Cotton Economics*, Cotton Newsletter. University of Arkansas Division of Agriculture, May 24, 2006.
- Stiles, H.S., and R.J. Hogan Jr., "October USDA Supply and Dermand Report", *Cotton Economics*, Cotton Newsletter. University of Arkansas Division of Agriculture, October 11, 2006.
- Stiles, H.S., and R.J. Hogan Jr., "Outlook for Fuel and Cotton Prices", *Cotton Economics*, Cotton Newsletter. University of Arkansas Division of Agriculture, June 29, 2006.
- Stiles, H.S., and R.J. Hogan Jr., "Plant Bug and Stink Bug Control", *Cotton Economics*, Cotton Newsletter. University of Arkansas Division of Agriculture, June 14, 2006.
- Stiles, H.S., R.J. Hogan Jr., and K.J. Bryant, "Based on History: This Could Be a Good Time to Price Wheat", Delta Farm Press, March 31, 2006.
- Stiles, H.S., R.J. Hogan Jr., and K.J. Bryant, "Budget Consideration for Wheat Production", Delta Farm Press, September 1, 2006.
- Stiles, H.S., R.J. Hogan Jr., and K.J. Bryant, "Cotton Growers Can Protect Counter-Cyclical Payments", Delta Farm Press, July 21, 2006.
- Stiles, H.S., R.J. Hogan Jr., and K.J. Bryant, "Crop Budgeting: A Valuable Tool in Current Farm Environment", Delta Farm Press, January 27, 2006.
- Woodward, R.T., and R.C. Griffin, "Higher Gas Prices Not the Problem", *Bryan/College Station Eagle Newspaper*, Opinion piece published, May 4, page A8, 2006.
- Anderson, D.P., "August Cattle on Feed Report Somewhat Positive", *Cattle Market Comments*, Volume 1, Number 9.August 19, 2005.

- Anderson, D.P., "Bearish Cattle on Feed Report", Cattle Market Comments, Volume 1, Number 6.July 22, 2005.
- Anderson, D.P., "Beef Maturity Report Delivered to Japan", *Cattle Market Comments*, Volume 1, Number 2.February 2, 2005.
- Anderson, D.P., "Border Open to Canadian Cattle", Cattle Market Comments, Volume 1, Number 5.July 18, 2005.
- Anderson, D.P., "BSE Update", Cattle Market Comments, Volume 1, Number 3.July 11, 2005.
- Anderson, D.P., "Canadian Cattle Pick Up Steam", Cattle Market Comments, Volume 1, Number 8.August 4, 2005.
- Anderson, D.P., "Cattle Inventory Report", Cattle Market Comments, Volume 1, Number 1. January 31, 2005.
- Anderson, D.P., "July 13: The Next Big Day", Cattle Market Comments, Volume 1, Number 4.July 12, 2005.
- Anderson, D.P., "July Cattle Inventory Indicates Expansion", *Cattle Market Comments*, Volume 1, Number 7.July 22, 2005.
- Anderson, D.P., "Trends. Milk Production Continues Higher", *Texas Dairy Review*, Volume XIV, Number 11.November, 2005.
- Anderson, D.P., "Weights and Grades Provide Interesting Twists and The Cattle on Feed Report", *Cattle Market Comments*, Volume 1, Number 10.October 26, 2005.
- Anderson, D.P., and J.L. Outlaw, "Why People Relocate", *Hoards Dairyman*, Volume 150, Number 10, May 25, 2005.
- Anderson, D.P., and L.L. Falconer, "Value-Added Management and Marketing Practices", *The Cattleman*, April, 2005.
- Anderson, D.P., J.L. Outlaw, and R.B. Schwart Jr., "Producer-Handlers Have Growing Impact", *Hoards Dairyman*, Volume 150, Number 11, June, 2005.
- Bryant, K.J., J.P. Marshall, R.J. Hogan Jr., and H.S. Stiles, "Tomato Market Situation and Outlook", Delta Farm Press, June 24, 2005.
- Bryant, K.J., R.J. Hogan Jr., and H.S. Stiles, "Economic Analysis of the Arkansas Wheat Verification Fields in 2004-2005", *Delta Farm Press*, October 7, 2005.
- Capps Jr., O.C., "Economic Impact of Country-of-Origin Labeling in the US Beef Industry", *Beef Cattle Research in Texas*, June, 2005.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., H.S. Stiles, and K.J. Bryant, "Agricultural Economics: Reducing the Cost of Cotton Production", Delta Farm Press, December 16, 2005.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., H.S. Stiles, and K.J. Bryant, "Economic Impacts of Cotton Defoliation Treatments", Delta Farm Press, September 9, 2005.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., H.S. Stiles, K.J. Bryant, and J.P. Marshall, "Reducing the Cost of Cotton Production", Delta Farm Press, June 3, 2005.
- Hyde, J.A., and P.D. Engel, "Research Suggests Robots May Be Profitable", *Hoards Dairyman*, 150 (17): 661, 2005.

- Klinefelter, D.A., "A Producers Little Instruction Book", *Top Producer*, Farm Journal Media, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, Volume 22, Number 7, October, pp 38-39, 2005.
- Klinefelter, D.A., "Eleven Keys to Success", *Ag Executive*, Ag Executive, Inc., Bushnell, Illinois, Volume 21, Issue 10, pp.1-3, October, 2005.
- Klinefelter, D.A., "Unseal Your Lips", *Top Producer*, Farm Journal Media, Philadelphia, PA, Volume 22, Number 1, p.9, January, 2005.
- Klinefelter, D.A., "Why Producers Should at Least Be Thinking About Becoming a Qualified Supplier", *Ag Executive*, Ag Executive, Inc.Bushnell, Illinois, Volume 21, Issue 9, September, pp 1-7, 2005.
- Marshall, J.P., R.J. Hogan Jr., H.S. Stiles, and K.J. Bryant, "What Will It Cost? Rust in Non-irrigated Soybean Fields", Delta Farm Press, May 27, 2005.
- Peel, D.S., and D.P. Anderson, "Business as Usual May Mean Volatility for the Beef Industry", *Texas Farmer Stockman*, January, 2005.
- Schwart Jr., R.B., and D.P. Anderson, "Rebuilding Phase Still Affects Dairy Herds", *Texas Farmer Stockman*, January, 2005.
- Stiles, H.S., R.J. Hogan Jr., and K.J. Bryant, "Developing a Management Plan for Adverse Times Ahead", Delta Farm Press, November 25, 2005.
- Stiles, H.S., R.J. Hogan Jr., and K.J. Bryant, "Electricity Option for Irrigation", Delta Farm Press, July 29, 2005.
- Anderson, D.P., "Dont Forget Costs When Planning 2004", Texas Farmer Stockman, February, 2004.
- Bryant, K.J., J.P. Marshall, R.J. Hogan Jr., and H.S. Stiles, "Improving Machinery Efficiency", Delta Farm Press, January 16, 2004.
- Bryant, K.J., J.P. Marshall, R.J. Hogan Jr., and H.S. Stiles, "Tomato Market Situation and Information Source", Delta Farm Press, May 28, 2004.
- Bryant, K.J., J.P. Marshall, R.J. Hogan Jr., and H.S. Stiles, "Will Planting Wheat Pay Off This Year?", Delta Farm Press, September 24, 2004.
- Dickerell, J., "Price Matters", Dairy Foods Magazine, April, 2004.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., "Economic Impacts of August Delivery Soybeans", Osceola Times, and Northeast Arkansas Town Crier, March 30, 2004.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., H.S. Stiles, K.J. Bryant, and J.P. Marshall, "Livestock Futures Hedging Strategies", Delta Farm Press, March 26, 2004.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., H.S. Stiles, K.J. Bryant, and J.P. Marshall, "Livestock Hedging Strategies Using Options", Delta Farm Press, July 19, 2004.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., H.S. Stiles, K.J. Bryant, and J.P. Marshall, "Marketing Calves and Yearlings by Video, Satellite, and Internet Auctions", Delta Farm Press, December 10, 2004.
- Marshall, J.P., R.J. Hogan Jr., H.S. Stiles, and K.J. Bryant, "Equipment Replacement Options", Delta Farm Press, July 7, 2004.
- Marshall, J.P., R.J. Hogan Jr., H.S. Stiles, and K.J. Bryant, "Farm Transition Planning: Passing the Farm to the Next Generation", Delta Farm Press, February 20, 2004.

- Marshall, J.P., R.J. Hogan Jr., H.S. Stiles, and K.J. Bryant, "Measuring Accomplishments and Setting Goals For the Upcoming Year", Delta Farm Press, November 19, 2004.
- Stiles, H.S., K.J. Bryant, J.P. Marshall, and R.J. Hogan Jr., "Flexible Cash Rental Arrangements Gaining Interest", Delta Farm Press, April 28, 2004.
- Stiles, H.S., K.J. Bryant, J.P. Marshall, and R.J. Hogan Jr., "Help For Deciding Picking: Own or Hire Machinery?", Delta Farm Press, August 27, 2004.
- Amosson, S.H., "Are you Getting the Most from your Irrigated Water?", *Irrigation Business and Technology*, April, 2003.
- Anderson, C.G., "Cotton Market Corrects Itself", *The Farmer-Stockman, Farm and Ranch Outlook 2003*, Volume 92, Number 1, January, 14, 2003.
- Anderson, C.G., "Fewer Stocks Support Market", *Tradewinds: Cotton Grower Magazine*, Volume 39, Number 2, February, 46, 2003.
- Anderson, C.G., "Opportunities and Challenges Facing the US Cotton Industry", *The Cotton Digest International*, Volume 77, No.6, February, page 3, 2003.
- Anderson, K.B., and M.L. Waller, "Seven Come Eleven on Wheat Prices", *The Farmer-Stockman, Farm and Ranch Outlook 2003*, Volume 92, Number 1, January, 16, 2003.
- Davis, E.E., and B. Fannin, "Beef Industry Enjoying Record Prices", Wall Street Journal, September, 2003.
- Davis, E.E., and D.S. Peel, "When will the Cattle Market Get Right?", *The Farmer-Stockman*, Volume 92, Number 1, January, p 16-18, 2003.
- Hobbs, J.C., and M.L. Waller, "Feed grain Prices Strong to Stronger", *The Farmer-Stockman, Farm and Ranch Outlook 2003*, Volume 92, Number 1, January, 18, 2003.
- Hyde, J.A., L.A. Holden, and A. Bair, "Survey Revealed Consultants Were Well Received", *Hoards Dairyman*, 148 (6), 242-243, 2003.
- Mitchell, P.D., J.M. Alston, J.A. Hyde, and M.C. Marra, "Benefits from Transgenic Maize Resistant to Corn Rootworm", *ISB News Report. October 2003*, 2003.
- Roth, S.A., and J.A. Hyde, "Does Efficiency Equal Profitability", Hoards Dairyman, 148 (6): 498, 2003.
- Roth, S.A., and J.A. Hyde, "Specializing Could Free Up Money and Boost Profits", *Hoard's Dairyman*, 148 (7), 555, 2003.
- Stiles, H.S., K.J. Bryant, J.P. Marshall, and R.J. Hogan Jr., "New Incentives for Equipment Replacement", Delta Farm Press, December 11, 2003.
- Waller, M.L., "Feed grain Prices Struggle to Find Support", *Data Transmission Network*, Volume 12, Number 1, February 4, 2003.
- Waller, M.L., "Feed grain Prices Volatile", Data Transmission Network, Volume 11, Number 17, October 2, 2003.
- Waller, M.L., "Wheat Market Needs Demand", *Data Transmission Network*, Volume 12, Number 2, February 4, 2003.

- Anderson, C.G., "Cotton Appears Abundant for 2002", *The Cotton Digest International*, Volume 76, Number 6, January, 8, 2002.
- Anderson, C.G., "Counter-Cyclical Payments", *Tradewinds: Cotton Grower Magazine*, Volume 38, Number 9, Septembre, page 12, 2002.
- Anderson, C.G., "Dr. Carl Anderson, Texas A&M University", *Insite, Brazos Valley*, Special interview article as part of Marketplace Perspectives, January, 33-34, 2002.
- Anderson, C.G., "Export-Driven Market Signals Pricing Caution", *Tradewinds: Cotton Grower Magazine*, Volume 38, Number 5, May, 24, 2002.
- Anderson, C.G., "Exports and Acreage", *Tradewinds: Cotton Grower Magazine*, Volume 38, Number 2, February, 34, 2002.
- Anderson, C.G., "Exports Drive US Cotton Market", *Country World Central Texas*, Volume 7, Number 39, January 3, page 3a, 2002.
- Anderson, C.G., "Hedging Counter-Cyclical Payments", *Tradewinds: Cotton Grower Magazine*, Volume 38, Number 9, September, 12, 2002.
- Anderson, C.G., "Market Forces Remain Steady", *Country World Central Texas*, Volume 8, Number 27, October 31, 4a, 2002.
- Anderson, C.G., "New Farm Bill Could Increase Acreage", *Country World Central Texas*, Volume 8, Number 5, May 16, 3a, 2002.
- Anderson, C.G., "Price Rally Rewards", *Tradewinds: Cotton Grower Magazine*, Volume 38, Number 8, August, 16, 2002.
- Anderson, C.G., "Prospective Plantings Look to be on the High Side", *Country World Central Texas*, Volume 7, Number 52, April 11, 4a, 2002.
- Anderson, C.G., "Uncertain Acreage, Threat of Dry Weather, and Potential Policy Change Impacting Cotton Market", *Country World Central Texas*, Volume 7, Number 51, March 28, 3a, 2002.
- Anderson, C.G., "US Cotton Crop Lowered", *Country World Central Texas*, Volume 8, Number 25, October 10, page 10a, 2002.
- Anderson, C.G., "World Cotton is Key for Market", *Texas Farmer Stockman*, Magazine, Volume 91, Number 1, January, pp. 40 and 44, 2002.
- Anderson, C.G., "World Supply Increase Outpaces Consumption Gain", *Country World Central Texas*, Volume 8, Number 1, April 18, 3a, 2002.
- Anderson, D.P., "A Year of Difference in Energy Prices", Texas Farmer Stockman, January, 2002.
- Anderson, D.P., "Farm Bill Getting Most Attention", Rice Production Update, Volume 15, Number 5, June, 2002.
- Anderson, D.P., "Green Payments May Replace Commodity Programs", *Hoards Dairyman*, Volume 147, Number 3, February 10, 2002.
- Anderson, D.P., "Last Years Rice Weighs on 2002", Texas Farmer Stockman, January, 2002.
- Anderson, D.P., "USDA Plantings Report Shows Acreage Decline", *Rice Production Update*, Volume 15, Number 4, April, 2002.

- Anderson, D.P., and R.B. Schwart Jr., "Impacts of the Farm Bill Dairy Provisions", *Texas Association of Dairymen Newsletter*, June, 2002.
- Anderson, D.P., D.A. McCorkle, R.B. Schwart Jr., and R.E.L. Jones, "Hedging Milk With BFP Futures and Options", *Dairy Development Guide 2002*, Edited by D.Weinand.Minnesota Department of Agriculture.May, 2002.
- Anderson, D.P., J.L. Outlaw, and J.W. Richardson, "Finally, New Farm Bill Means Big Changes for Farmers", *Rice Journal*, June, 2002.
- Anderson, D.P., J.L. Outlaw, and J.W. Richardson, "New Farm Bill Means Big Changes for Farmers", *Rice Journal*, Volume 15, Number 6, June 15, 14-16, 2002.
- Davis, E.E., "DTN: 2002", DTN: 2002, Vol 12, Nos, 1-75, 2002.
- Davis, E.E., "Whats Next in the Beef Cattle Industry", Texas Farmer-Stockman, January, 2002.
- Johnson, J.L., "Integration. the next factor determining survival", Cotton Farming Magazine, 2002.
- Outlaw, J.L., and S.L. Klose, "2002 Critical for US Agricultural Policy", *Texas Farmer Stockman*, January, 36, 2002.
- Outlaw, J.L., and S.L. Klose, "2002 for US Agricultural Policy", Texas Farmer-Stockman, January, 36, 2002.
- Pena, J.G., "Ag Sector Hopes That Agricultural Friendly Legislation Will Help Reverse the Continuing Recession", *Uvaldes Leader Newspaper*, Vol, 18, Number 10.March 24, 2002.
- Pena, J.G., "Ag Sector Looks for Farm Bill to Reverse Recession", *Zavala County Sentinel*, Vol, 92, Number 14.April 4 p.11, 2002.
- Pena, J.G., "End-of-Year Tax Planning May Require Estimation of Adjusted Gross Income and Alternative Minimum Tax", *Uvaldes Leader Newspaper*, Vol, 18, Number 38.November 21, 2002.
- Pena, J.G., "Initial Pecan Forecast Down 43% from 2001, After Last Years Collapse, Pecan Prices Should Improve", *Pecan South*, Volume 35, Number 8 (October 3, 2002), 32, 2002.
- Salin, V.S., K.H. Cleere, J.L. Hadley, and C.F. Lard, "Fire Ants in Texas No Picnic", *Golf Course Management*, Front Nine column, July, 10, 2002.
- Siebert, J.W., "A River Runs Through It: Waste Management at Center of Controversy", *Tierra Grande*, 9, October, 12-15, 2002.
- Waller, M.L., "Feed grain Acres Suggest Big Crop", *Data Transmission Network*, Volume 11, Number 7, March 29, 2002.
- Waller, M.L., "Feed grain Carryover Ample: Watch Planting Progress/Conditions", *Data Transmission Network*, Volume 11, Number 9, April 10, 2002.
- Waller, M.L., "Feed grain Fundamentals Tighten More: Prices Decline", *Data Transmission Network*, Volume 11, Number 15, September 13, 2002.
- Waller, M.L., "Feed grain Market Needs Demand", *Data Transmission Network*, Volume 11, Number 19, November 14, 2002.

- Waller, M.L., "Feed grain Market Needs Demand", *Data Transmission Network*, Volume 11, Number 1, January 9, 2002.
- Waller, M.L., "Feed grain Prices Continue to Struggle", *Data Transmission Network*, Volume 11, Number 5, March 11, 2002.
- Waller, M.L., "Feed grain Prices Reacting to Weather", *Data Transmission Network*, Volume 11, Number 11, July 5, 2002.
- Waller, M.L., "Feed grain Prices Struggling", *Data Transmission Network*, Volume 11, Number 3, February 5, 2002.
- Waller, M.L., "Texas Wheat Faces Tough Times", *Texas Farmer Stockman*, Magazine, Volume 91, Number 1, January, 48, 2002.
- Waller, M.L., "Wheat Acreage Low, but Demand Remains Poor", *Data Transmission Network*, Volume 11, Number 8, March 29, 2002.
- Waller, M.L., "Wheat Fundamentals Improve: Prices Decline", *Data Transmission Network*, Volume 11, Number 16, September 13, 2002.
- Waller, M.L., "Wheat Market Continues Struggling", *Data Transmission Network*, Volume 11, Number 10, April 10, 2002.
- Waller, M.L., "Wheat Market Needs Increased Exports", *Data Transmission Network*, Volume 11, Number 18, October 2, 2002.
- Waller, M.L., "Wheat Market Struggles With Slack Demand", *Data Transmission Network*, Volume 11, Number 6, March 11, 2002.
- Waller, M.L., "Wheat Prices Finally Reflect Crop Size", *Data Transmission Network*, Volume 11, Number 12, July 5, 2002.
- Waller, M.L., "Wheat Prices Still Low", Data Transmission Network, Volume 11, Number 4, February 5, 2002.
- Waller, M.L., "Wheat Prices Struggle: Fundamentals Good", *Data Transmission Network*, Volume 11, Number 20, November 14, 2002.
- Anderson, C.G., "Agriculture in Texas", *Texas Almanac*, Section in the 2002-2003, published by the Dallas Morning News, Dallas, Texas, October 3, 594-605, 2001.
- Anderson, C.G., "Lowest Farm Price Since 72", Central Texas, Volume 20, Number 1, October 25, 5a, 2001.
- Anderson, C.G., "We are Being Challenged", *Tradewinds: Cotton Grower Magazine*, Volume 37, Number 10, December, page 31, 2001.
- Anderson, C.G., "Were Being Challenged", *Tradewinds: Cotton Grower Magazine*, Volume 37, Number 10, December, 31, 2001.
- Anderson, D.P., "Higher Yields Were the Best News for Rice Producers", Texas Farmer Stockman, January, 2001.
- Anderson, D.P., and J.L. Outlaw, "Crop Insurance 2001, Change Continues", Rice Journal, January, 2001.
- Anderson, D.P., M.S. Haigh, M.C. Stockton, and R.B. Schwart Jr., "Milk Pricing", *Balanced Dairying Economics*, Volume 21, Number 2.Texas Agricultural Extension Service.June, 2001.

- Davis, E.E., "Beef Herd Expansion Expected for", Texas Farmer-Stockman, January, p.54, 2001.
- Davis, E.E., "DTN: 2001", DTN: 2001, Vol 11, Nos, 1-75, 2001.
- Davis, E.E., "Issues and Trends of the Texas and US Beef Industry", *Texas Beef Industry Summit Brochure*, College of Agriculture and Life Sciences, The Texas A&M University System, January, 2001.
- Davis, E.E., "Texas Cattle Producers Enjoying Strong Market: Increased Demand for Beef is Driving Force", Sulphur Springs Livestock News and Views, Volume XIII, Number 3, March, pp 6, 2001.
- Johnson, J.L., "Curbing the Silent Ranch Crisis", *Common Ground*, December.Southern Region SARE Newsletter.(www.griffin.peachnet.edu/sare/common/01december.pdf), 2001.
- Klose, S.L., "Domestic Food Security", *Corsicana Daily Sun Newspaper*, Article Contributed to Extension Educational Series Printed in the Corsicana Daily Sun Newspaper, November, 2001.
- Klose, S.L., "The Current Financial Situation in Texas Agriculture", *Corsicana Daily Sun Newspaper*, Article Contributed to Extension Educational Series Printed in the Corsicana Daily Sun Newspaper, November, 2001.
- Knutson, R.D., R.B. Schwart Jr., and D.P. Anderson, "What if There Were Just Two Classes of Milk", *PO*, Volume 146, Number 7, April 10, 2001.
- Pena, J.G., "Agricultural Economy Remains in Recession with Slight Indications of Improvement-A Supportive Farm Bill Will Help During this Difficult Economic Transition", *Uvaldes Leader Newspaper*, Volume 17, Number 42.December 23, 2001.
- Penson Jr., J.B., "Life of the Party", AgLender, (7) 2, February, 2001.
- Penson Jr., J.B., "Macro Backdrop for Policy Debate", AgLender, (7) 8, August, 2001.
- Penson Jr., J.B., "Role of the Consumer", AgLender, (7) 6, June, 2001.
- Salin, V.S., K.H. Cleere, J.L. Hadley, and C.F. Lard, "Fire Ant Damage and Control at Texas Golf Courses", *Golf Course Management*, Expected publication: August, Sept., and October, 2001.
- Waller, M.L., "Feed grain Prices Continue to Struggle", *Data Transmission Network*, Volume 10, Number 9, October 18, 2001.
- Waller, M.L., "Wheat Market Needs Demand", *Data Transmission Network*, Volume 10, Number 10, October 18, 2001.
- Anderson, D.P., "Rice Market Coming Off a Tough Year", Texas Farmer Stockman, January, 2000.
- Anderson, D.P., J.L. Outlaw, and M.E. Rister, "Crop Insurance 2000", Rice Journal, February, 2000.
- Davis, E.E., "DTN: 2000", DTN: 2000, Volume 10, Nos, 1-72, 2000.
- Davis, E.E., "New Year Brings Improved Cattle Prices", *Texas Farmer Stockman*, Volume 113, Number 1, January, pp 34-36, 2000.
- Falconer, L.L., "Determining What to Produce and Setting Price Goals", *South Texas Farm and Ranch News*, Victoria Advocate, Victoria, TX.March 5, p 2, 2000.
- Falconer, L.L., "Financial Situation and Goals", *South Texas Farm and Ranch News*, Victoria Advocate, Victoria, TX.February 6, p 2, 2000.

- Falconer, L.L., "Market Outlook and Expectations", South Texas Farm and Ranch News, Victoria Advocate, Victoria, TX.April 2, p 2, 2000.
- Falconer, L.L., "Price Risk Management Tools, Objectives and Strategies", *South Texas Farm and Ranch News*, Victoria Advocate, Victoria, TX.June 4, p 2, 2000.
- Falconer, L.L., "Production Risk Management Tools", *South Texas Farm and Ranch News*, Victoria Advocate, Victoria, TX.May 7, p 2, 2000.
- Falconer, L.L., "Working With Price Risk", *South Texas Farm and Ranch News*, Victoria Advocate, Victoria, TX.January 2, p 2, 2000.
- Gallagher, R.L., "Experience Level: The Often Omitted Credit Standard", Ag Lender, May, 2000.
- Gan, J., S.H. Kolison Jr., J.H. Miller, K. Kabongo, and T.M. Hargrove, "Forest ecosystem management and its impacts on recreational values of loblolly pine stands", *Tuskegee Horizon*, 8: 23, 2000.
- Johnson, J.L., "Concho Valley Agriculture: The Survivorship Principle Defined", San Angelo Standard Times, Windmill Quarterly, Guest Editorial, 2000.
- Kuker, D., R.M. Nayga Jr., J.W. Siebert, and G.C. Thelen, "What Will HACCP Cost Your Firm?", *The National Provisioner*, 214 (January): 56, 58, 62, 2000.
- Outlaw, J.L., and D.P. Anderson, "Near Record US Farm Income: But How are YOU Doing?", *Texas Farmer Stockman*, January, 2000.
- Park, J.L., and E.W. McLaughlin, "An Executive Forecast of the Retail Food Industry", *Japan Food Journal, serialized in various issues, March-April*, 2000.
- Rister, M.E., M.L. Waller, D.P. Anderson, L.L. Falconer, and J.L. Outlaw, "Marketing to the Max", *The Rice Journal*, January 15, pp 14-15, 2000.
- Siebert, J.W., R.M. Nayga Jr., and G.C. Thelen, "Rising Above the Rest", *Meat and Poultry*, 46 (August), 178-181, 2000.
- Amosson, S.H., C.G. Anderson, D.P. Anderson, E.E. Davis, L.L. Falconer, D.A. Klinefelter, J.G. Pena, R.B. Schwart Jr., R.D. Smith, and M.L. Waller, "Agricultural Income Stressed by Low Crop Prices", Food and Fiber Economics. September, 1999.
- Davis, E.E., "A Brighter Beef Cattle Outlook", *Texas Farmer Stockman*, Volume 112, Number 1, January, pp 45-46, 1999.
- Davis, E.E., "DTN: 1999", DTN: 1999, Volume 9, Nos, 1-65, 1999.
- Falconer, L.L., "Summer Stocker Prospects", *The Cattlemans Magazine*, Texas and Southwestern Cattle Raisers Association, Ft.Worth, TX.April, Volume LXXXV Number 11, p.5, 1999.
- Kasari, T.R., K. Barling, and J.M. McGrann, "Estimated Production and Economic Losses from Neospora Caninum Infection in Texas Beef Herds", *Bovine Practitioner*, (May), 113-120, 1999.
- Knutson, R.D., and E.G. Smith, "Pesticide Economics: Policies to Reduce Pesticide Use Can Increase Costs On a Global Scale", *Resource*, December, pp 11-12, 1999.
- Davis, E.E., "Beef Referendum", Food and Fiber Economics, Volume 17, Number 7, April, 1998.
- Davis, E.E., "DTN: 1998", DTN: 1998, Volume 8, Nos, 1-72, 1998.

- Davis, E.E., "Factors Affecting US Cattle Prices in", The Cattleman, Volume LXXXIV, Number 8, January, 1998.
- Davis, E.E., "Feeder Cattle Imports-", The Cattleman, Volume LXXXV, Number 7, December, p.5, 1998.
- Davis, E.E., "Feeder Price Outlook Bright for", Texas Farmer Stockman, Volume 111, Number 1, January, 1998.
- Davis, E.E., "Keep If You Can Feed", The Cattleman, Volume LXXXV, Number 5, October, 1998.
- Davis, E.E., "What Do Inventories Tell Us About Trends?", *Southwest Farm Press*, Volume 25, Number 26, November, p.18, 1998.
- Griffin, R.C., "The Case for Tradable Emission Permits", Texas Water Resources, 23 (March), 2-3, 1998.
- Kennedy, E.T., T.E. Lacher, D.M. Burton, A.L. Reis, J.D. Nations, R. Cesca, and M. Ramirez, "The New Gemeinschaft: Individual Initiative and Business-NGO-University Partnerships", *Greener Management International*, Issue 24, Winter, pp 32-47, 1998.
- Park, J.L., "Who Will Provide?", WorldFood, 2nd Quarter, Cargill Foods: Minneapolis, 1998.
- Siebert, J.W., "Changing Places: What New CEOs Should Know About Corporate-to-Cooperative Job Transitions", *American Cooperation*, National Council of Farmer Cooperatives, Washington D.C, pp 86-90, 1998.
- Sprott, L.R., M.D. Harris, J.W. Richardson, A.W. Gray, and D.W. Forrest, "Pregnancy to Artificial Insemination in Beef Cows as Affected by Body Condition and Number of Services", *Professional Animal Scientist*, Volume 14, 231-235, 1998.
- Ward, F.A., M. Frasier, J.F. Booker, R.D. Lacewell, J.R. Ellis, and R.A. Young III., "Assessing Alternative Institutional Innovations for Coping With Drought on an Interstate River", *Update*, December, 1998.
- Anderson, D.P., R.D. Knutson, A.M. Novakovic, and M.W. Stephenson, "The Economic Impacts of Alternative Class I Differentials", *Balanced Dairying Economics*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service. Volume 17, Number 2, June 23, 1997.
- Bevers, S.J., "Developing a Livestock Marketing Plan", *The Cattlemens Magazine*, December. Volume 84. Number 7, 1997.
- Bevers, S.J., "Developing a Marketing Plan, ii", *Texas Farmer Stockman*, January. Volume 110. Number 1. Page 20, 1997.
- Crane, L.M., D.J. Leatham, and L.L. Jones, "Economic Impact of Crop Insurance on State-wide Economies", *Today Feature*, National Crop Insurance Service, Overland Park, Kansas, August, 1997.
- Davis, E.E., "Are You a Member of a Beef Alliance. Yet?", *Ranch and Rural Living Magazine*, Volume 78, Number 10, July, 1997.
- Davis, E.E., "Dilemma of an Economist", *Ranch and Rural Living Magazine*, Volume 78, Number 11, August, 1997.
- Davis, E.E., "Dont Get Bullish Yet!", Ranch and Rural Living Magazine, Volume 78, Number 6, March, 1997.
- Davis, E.E., "DTN: 1997", DTN: 1997, Volume 7, Nos, 1-71, 1997.
- Davis, E.E., "Impact on Texas Cattle-Calf Markets from Replacement Heifer Sales to Mexico", *Ranch and Rural Living Magazine*, Volume 78, Number 5, February, 1997.

- Davis, E.E., "Lamb Prices Expected to Improve", *Ranch and Rural Living Magazine*, Volume 78, Number 12, September, 1997.
- Davis, E.E., "Livestock Outlook: Summer Update", *Ranch and Rural Living Magazine*, Volume 78, Number 9, June, 1997.
- Davis, E.E., "Market Potential for Meat Goats", *Ranch and Rural Living Magazine*, Volume 78, Number 4, p January, 22-26, 1997.
- Davis, E.E., "Sheep and Lambs: Numbers Down, Prices Up", *Ranch and Rural Living Magazine*, Volume 78, Number 7, April, 1997.
- Davis, E.E., "To Liquidate or Not to Liquidate", *The Texas Independent Banker*, Volume XXIV, Number 9, September, 1997.
- Johnson, J.L., "Spring Rain Damage to Valley Vegetable Crops", Valley Vegetable Notes, Prepared article, 1997.
- Park, J.L., "Providing a Fresh Solution", Food Industry Advocate, November/ December, 114, pp 40-41, 1997.
- Siebert, J.W., "Changing Places: What New CEOs Should Know About Corporate-to-Cooperative Job Transitions", *Rural Cooperatives*, 64 (March/April): 10, 11, 1997.
- Siebert, J.W., D.P. Anderson, R.D. Knutson, and R.B. Schwart Jr., "Envisioning a US Dairy Industry Without FMMOs", *Balanced Dairying Economics*, 17 (May), 1-8, 1997.
- Siebert, J.W., R.E.L. Jones, and T.L. Sporleder, "Model Provides a Creative Way to Link Farm to Value-Added Products", *Feedstuffs*, 69 (December 16): 12, 17, 18, 1997.
- Smith, E.G., J.L. Outlaw, J.G. Smith, and S.H. Amosson, "Conservation Reserve Program Final Rule Questions and Answers", *Market-Gram*, February 13, Volume 14, Number 2, 1997.
- Smith, E.G., J.L. Outlaw, J.G. Smith, and S.H. Amosson, "Marketing and Policy Information for County Extension Agents", MarketGram Vol.14, No.2.February, 1997.
- Anderson, D.P., "A Tale of Two Cuts", Cattle Country News, April 1, 1996.
- Anderson, D.P., "Facts About BSE", Western Livestock Round-Up, May, 1996.
- Anderson, D.P., "Looking Beyond Live Prices Important", Cattle Country News, February 26, 1996.
- Bevers, S.J., "Wheat Price Drop Points to Stockers", *Southwest Farm Press*, December 5.Volume 23.Number 20, Page 12-13, 1996.
- Davis, E.E., "Better Calf Prices Expected", Southwest Farm Press, Volume 23, Number 23, p.8, December, 1996.
- Davis, E.E., "Cattle Inventories Kinder Than Expected", *Ranch and Rural Living Magazine*, Volume 77, Number 6, p.20, March, 1996.
- Davis, E.E., "Cattle Outlook Bleak", Texas Farmer Stockman, January, 1996.
- Davis, E.E., "Cattle Sheep Numbers Continue to Decline", *Ranch and Rural Living Magazine*, Volume 77, Number 11, p August, 24-25, 1996.
- Davis, E.E., "Cattlemen Problems, Not Without Solutions", *Ranch and Rural Living Magazine*, Volume 77, Number 8, p.36, May, 1996.

- Davis, E.E., "Dont Miss a Market Opportunity", *Ranch and Rural Living Magazine*, Volume 77, Number 5, February, 1996.
- Davis, E.E., "DTN: 1996", DTN: 1996, Volume 4, Nos, 1-66, 1996.
- Davis, E.E., "How Cattle Prices Affect Retail Beef Prices: Not Much", Commercial Brangus Edition, Fall, 1996.
- Davis, E.E., "How Cattle Prices Affect Retail Beef Prices: Not Much!", *Ranch and Rural Living Magazine*, Volume 77, Number 10, July, 1996.
- Davis, E.E., "Is the Beef Industry on the Verge of Change?", *Ranch and Rural Living Magazine*, Volume 77, Number 4, January, 1996.
- Davis, E.E., "Marketing Strategies for The Next Cattle Cycle", American Red Angus, p.18, September, 1996.
- Davis, E.E., "Monopoly Practices Exposed", *Ranch and Rural Living Magazine*, Volume 77, Number 12, September, 1996.
- Davis, E.E., "Opportunities for Sheep Producers", *Ranch and Rural Living Magazine*, Volume 77, Number 7, p.23, April, 1996.
- Davis, E.E., "The REAL Story on Packer Concentration", *The Cattleman*, Volume LXXXIII, Number 7, p December, 10-18, 1996.
- Davis, E.E., "Winter Stocker Grazing Looks Promising for", *Ranch and Rural Living Magazine*, Volume 78, Number 2, November, 1996.
- Davis, E.E., "World Beef Situation and Demand Potential", *Ranch and Rural Living Magazine*, Volume 77, Number 9, p.22, June, 1996.
- Haby, V.A., J.B. Hillard, and G.M. Clary, "Liming Acid Soils for Ryegrass Production", *in Better Crops with Plant Food*, publ.by Potash and Phosphate Inst.No.1, 1996.
- Robb, J.G., and D.P. Anderson, "Cattle Feeders to Face Challenges in 1996", C.A.L.F. News, January, 1996.
- Robb, J.G., and D.P. Anderson, "Facts About BSE", Cattle Country News, May 27, 1996.
- Robb, J.G., and D.P. Anderson, "Mixed Beef Industry Profitability in 1995", *Cattle Country News*, January 15, 1996.
- Robb, J.G., and D.P. Anderson, "Smaller Year-To-Year Increases in Beef Tonnage", *Cattle Country News*, July 8, 1996.
- Robb, J.G., and D.P. Anderson, "Tight Feed Supplies Continue, Prices Explode", *Cattle Country News*, May 13, 1996.
- Siebert, J.W., "A to Z Guidelines for Board Members", Rural Cooperatives, 63 (September/October): 10, 1996.
- Smith, J.G., E.G. Smith, and J.L. Outlaw, "Shorter Waiting Period to Replace Failed Cotton", *Market-Gram*, June 28, Volume 13, Number 15, 1996.
- Smith, J.G., J.G. Pena, J.L. Outlaw, S.H. Amosson, and E.G. Smith, "CRP Early Out Option", *Market-Gram*, May 22, Volume 13, Number 13, 1996.
- Smith, J.G., J.L. Outlaw, and E.G. Smith, "A Review of the Current Alternatives for CRP", *Market-Gram*, April 22, Volume 13, Number 7, 1996.

- Stokes, K.W., J.G. Smith, E.G. Smith, and J.L. Outlaw, "Crop Revenue Coverage for Wheat", *Market-Gram*, August 30, Vol.13, No.20, 1996.
- Stokes, K.W., J.G. Smith, E.G. Smith, and J.L. Outlaw, "Multiple Peril Crop Insurance Alternatives", *Market-Gram*, August 30, Volume 13, Number 19, 1996.
- Waller, M.L., and G.W. Williams, "Mycotoxin Economics", Feed Management, 47 (7) July, 23-26, 1996.
- Williams, G.W., "NAFTA and US Agriculture: Increased Exports or Lost Production and Processing?", *Trade Insights*, Number 8, Center for the Study of Western Hemispheric Trade, Univ.of Texas, Austin, Texas, Sept, 1996.
- Williams, G.W., "US-Mexico Agricultural Trade Back on Track but Under Dispute", *Tracking US Trade*, Center for the Study of Western Hemispheric Trade, University of Texas, Austin, Texas, October 18, 1996.
- Anderson, D.P., "Corn Off to Slow Start, Hay Stocks Tight", Cattle Country News, May 15, 1995.
- Anderson, D.P., "Higher Corn, Hay Costs Forecast", The Record Stockman, May 19, 1995.
- Anderson, D.P., "Lower Feed grain Production", Cattle Country News, July 24, 1995.
- Anderson, D.P., "Mexican Peso Problems to Hurt Meat Exports", The Record Stockman, January 27, 1995.
- Anderson, D.P., "Mid-Year Look at US Meat Trade", Cattle Country News, October 16, 1995.
- Anderson, D.P., "Mid-Year Look at US Meat Trade", Cattle Country News, September 18, 1995.
- Anderson, D.P., "Packer Margins and Meat Demand", Cattle Country News, September 4, 1995.
- Anderson, D.P., "Peso Devaluation Hits Meat Exports", Cattle Country News, January 23, 1995.
- Anderson, D.P., "Some Uncertainty, But General Economy Looks Good for 1995", *Cattle Country News*, January 9, 1995.
- Anderson, D.P., "Update on Cattle and Beef Trade", Cattle Country News, June 12, 1995.
- Anderson, D.P., "US Crop Production Update", Cattle Country News, October 2, 1995.
- Anderson, D.P., "US Economy Seen Growing Each Quarter", The Record Stockman, January 13, 1995.
- Anderson, D.P., "US Live Cattle Imports Rising", *The Record Stockman*, June 16, 1995.
- Anderson, D.P., "US Meat Imports and Exports of the World Meat Industry", *Cattle Country News*, November 13, 1995.
- Bevers, S.J., "Its Critical Year for Rolling Plains Cotton", *Southwest Farm Press*, July 20. Volume 22. Number 14. Page 12, 1995.
- Bevers, S.J., "Ridin Out the Storm", The Cattlemens Magazine, July. Volume 82. Number 2, Pages 44-50, 1995.
- Capps Jr., O.C., "Taking the Con Out of Economic Forecasting", *Journal of Business Forecasting*, 14, 1 (Spring), 16-22, 1995.
- Davis, E.E., "1995 US Beef Supplies to Exceed, Calf, Feeder Cattle Prices Expected to Fall", *The Cattleman*, Volume 81, Number 18, March 1995, p.156, 1995.

- Davis, E.E., "Beef Cattle: The Bubble Finally Popped", Texas Farmer Stockman, January, p.10, 1995.
- Davis, E.E., "DTN: 1995", DTN: 1995, Volume 3, Nos, 1-71, 1995.
- Davis, E.E., "How Much Longer?", Ranch and Rural Living Magazine, Volume 77, Number 2, November, p.30, 1995.
- Davis, E.E., "Looks Better For Feeder", Calf News, Volume 33, Number 1, January, p.30, 1995.
- Davis, E.E., "Market Coordination or Market Manipulation", *Ranch and Rural Living Magazine*, Volume 77, Number 3, December, p.34, 1995.
- Davis, E.E., "Mexican Cattle: What Impact?", Texas Farmer Stockman, July, p.31, 1995.
- Davis, E.E., "Who to Blame?", Southwest Farm Press, Volume 22, Number 22, November 16, p.6, 1995.
- Davis, G.C., D.E. Ray, and R.L. White, "Impacts of GATT and NAFTA on Major Agricultural Commodities", *Tennessee AgriScience*, edited by Patricia Clark.174 (Spring), 15-21, 1995.
- Gill II., R.J., S.J. Bevers, and W.E. Pinchak, "Evaluating Replacement Female Alternatives, Part I", *The Register, The Official Publication of the American Simmental Association*, March.Volume 8.Number 7, Pages 22-24, 1995.
- Gill II., R.J., S.J. Bevers, and W.E. Pinchak, "Evaluating Replacement Female Alternatives, Part II", *The Register, The Official Publication of the American Simmental Association*, April.Volume 8.Number 8, Pages 36-38, 1995.
- Knutson, R.D., "Review of Forum for Applied Research and Public Policy", *Regulatory Politics in Transition*, Volume Ten, Number Four, Winter.A Publication of The University of Tennessee Energy, Environment, and Resources Center and Oak Ridge National Laboratory, p.145, 1995.
- Langemeier, M.R., J.M. McGrann, and J.L. Parker, "Economies of Size in Cow-Calf Production", *Agri-Practice*, 16, No.5 (May), 15-19, 1995.
- Robb, J.G., and D.P. Anderson, "Cattle Feeders to Face Challenges in 1996", *Cattle Country News*, December 25, 1995.
- Robb, J.G., and D.P. Anderson, "Cattle Inventories and Feeder Cattle Supplies Still Growing", *Cattle Country News*, February 20, 1995.
- Robb, J.G., and D.P. Anderson, "Feeder Prices and Summer Grazing Returns", *Cattle Country News*, March 20, 1995
- Smith, J.G., "Low Stocks and Volatile Prices", High Plains Cotton Journal, Volume 3, Number 1. March, 1995.
- Williams, G.W., "Mexican Recovery a Key to NAFTA", Inform, 6 (5) May, 522-554, 1995.
- Williams, G.W., "NAFTA and Cottonseed Product Markets: Increased Exports or Lost Production and Processing?", *Inform*, 6 (5) May 1995.), 522-554, 1995.
- Amosson, S.H., "The Short Crop Syndrome", The Kernel, Texas Corn Producers Publication. Winter-Spring, 1994.
- Amosson, S.H., "To Price of Not To Price", The Kernel, Texas Corn Producers Publication. Summer-Fall, 1994.
- Anderson, D.P., "Drought in West, But Abundant Feed Elsewhere", Cattle Country News, September, 1994.

- Anderson, D.P., "Fall Fed Cattle Seen Trading in the Low 70s", The Record Stockman, July, 1994.
- Anderson, D.P., "Feedlot Placements Are Market Key", Cattle Country News, July, 1994.
- Anderson, D.P., "Record Corn Crop Great News for Feeders", The Record Stockman, November, 1994.
- Anderson, D.P., "Record Corn Crop, Opportunities for Feeding", Cattle Country News, November, 1994.
- Anderson, D.P., "Short Hay Stocks, Lighter Calf Weights Forecast", *The Record Stockman*, September, 1994.
- Anderson, D.P., and J.G. Robb, "Beef Cutout Spreads, By-Products Up", *The Record Stockman*, December 16, 1994.
- Anderson, D.P., and J.G. Robb, "Beef Live-To-Cutout Spreads And By-Products Up", *Cattle Country News*, December 12, 1994.
- Bevers, S.J., "Evaluate Cow/calf Performance", *Southwest Farm Press*, February 3.Volume 21.Number 3.Page 15, 1994.
- Clary, G.M., and S.A. Reeves, "Spraying Costs Less than Mowing", *Range and Pasture Press*, publ.by DowElanco, Vol 3, No.1.February, 1994.
- Davis, E.E., "Adjustments in Cattle Prices Expected in", Texas Farmer Stockman, January, p.10, 1994.
- Davis, E.E., "Beef Cow Herd Expansion Accelerates", *Ranch and Rural Living Magazine*, Volume 76, Number 1, October, p.32, 1994.
- Davis, E.E., "Bigger Cattle Numbers Indicate Soft Market Prices", *Southwest Farm Press*, Volume 21, Number 16, August 16, p.10, 1994.
- Davis, E.E., "DTN: 1994", DTN: 1994, Volume 2, Nos, 1-45, 1994.
- Davis, E.E., "Value of Texas Livestock Exports Continues to Increase", *International Trails-The Newsletter of the International Committee of Houston Livestock Show and Rodeo*, Volume 8, Rodeo Edition, p.1, 1994.
- Davis, E.E., and L.L. Boleman, "Culling the Beef Herd to Maximize Profit", *The Cattleman*, May, p.122, 1994.
- Fambrough, W.J., "Negotiating an Oil and Gas Lease", Oil and Gas Tax Law Quarterly, XLII, No.3 (March), 1994.
- Giesler, G.G., J.L. Johnson, and D.C. Huffman, "Opportunities for Reducing Sugarcane Hauling Costs", *Louisiana Rural Economist*, (56) 3, 2-5, 1994.
- Gill II., R.J., S.J. Bevers, and W.E. Pinchak, "Evaluating Replacement Female Alternatives", *The Cattlemens Magazine*, December. Volume 81. Number 7, Pages 10-16, 1994.
- Haby, M.G., "HACCP Plan to Affect Texas Processors", Texas Shoreline, p.1, 4.(July), 1994.
- Knutson, R.D., E.G. Smith, and D.P. Anderson, "1995 Farm Bill Policy Wake-Up Call", *Texas Farmer Stockman*, January, 1994.
- Robb, J.G., and D.P. Anderson, "Big Corn Supplies, Lower Prices, Good News for Feeders", *The Record Stockman*, August, 1994.
- Robb, J.G., and D.P. Anderson, "Fed Cattle Prices May be Strongest Short-Term", *Cattle Country News*, November, 1994.

- Robb, J.G., and D.P. Anderson, "Large Corn Crop Helps Feeding Returns", Cattle Country News, August, 1994.
- Smith, J.G., "Cotton Pricing Opportunities", High Plains Cotton Journal, Volume 2, Number 3.May, 1994.
- Stokes, K.W., and J.G. Smith, "New Catastrophic Crop Insurance Plan Replaces Disaster Assistance", *Market-Gram*, October 31, Volume 12, Number 3, 1994.
- Bevers, S.J., "Cattle Prices Up, Put Values Down", *Southwest Farm Press*, February 4.Volume 20.Number 3.Page 31, 1993.
- Bevers, S.J., "Computer Short Courses Available", *Southwest Farm Press*, June 3.Volume 20.Number 11.Page 2, 1993.
- Bevers, S.J., "Pencil Stocker Cattle Profits Closely", *Southwest Farm Press*, September 2.Volume 20.Number 17.Page 16, 1993.
- Davis, E.E., "Cattle Prices Expected Lower in", *Texas Farmer-Stockman*, Volume 106, Number 1, January, pp 11-12, 1993.
- Davis, E.E., "DTN: 1993", DTN: 1993, Volume 1, 1-19, 1993.
- Johnson, J.L., A.M. Heagler, and H.O. Zapata, "Economic Impact of Alternative Rotations in Sugarcane Production", *Louisiana Agriculture*, (36) 2, 14-16, 1993.
- Johnson, J.L., A.M. Heagler, and H.O. Zapata, "The Impact of Alternative Rotations on Economic Efficiency in Louisiana Sugarcane Production", *Louisiana Rural Economist*, (55) 2, 7-12, 1993.
- Schwart Jr., R.B., A. Saha, and H.A. Love, "Attitudes Toward bST", *Balanced Dairying: Economics*, Volume 13, Number 1, January 25, 1993.
- Smith, J.G., "An Analysis of the New Loan Table for 1993", *High Plains Cotton Journal*, Volume 1, Number 2.May 13, 1993.
- Smith, J.G., "Marketing Plan for South Plains Cotton Producers", Southwest Farm Press, May 20, 1993.
- Smith, J.G., and K. Hake, "High Production Costs-What Can Be Done to Lower Them?", *Southwest Farm Press*, March, 1993.
- Wyse, A.J., and R.B. Schwart Jr., "How Important is the Dairy Industry in Your Community", *Dairymens Digest*, Southern Regional Edition. Arlington, Texas. December, pp 12, 13, 1993.
- Bevers, S.J., "Excessive Rains Have Played Havoc with Cotton Production", *Southwest Farm Press*, July 2.Volume 19.Number 13.Page 6, 1992.
- Bevers, S.J., "Marketing Clubs Still Have a Place", *Southwest Farm Press*, November 19.Volume 19.Number 22.Page 13, 1992.
- Bevers, S.J., "Water, Prices Flip Graze-or-Grain Decisions", *Southwest Farm Press*, March 5.Volume 19.Number 5.Page 24, 1992.
- Bevers, S.J., "Wheat, Stocker Cattle a Good Match?", *Southwest Farm Press*, September 17.Volume 19.Number 18.Page 8, 1992.
- Chang, C.C., and B.A. McCarl, "Economic Appraisal of External Changes Imposed On The Agricultural Sector", *Stride (Supercomputing at Texas A&M)*, Spring Edition, 6-9, 1992.

- Davis, E.E., "Fast Expansion Can Wreck Cattle Market", *Texas Farmer-Stockman*, Volume 104, Number 10, January, pp 11 and 14, 1992.
- Davis, E.E., "Herd Expansion is Key, Lower Feeder Cattle Prices Expected", *Southwest Farm Press*, Volume 19, Number 24, December, page 4, 1992.
- Davis, E.E., "How To Get the Best Price At an Auction Market!", The Cattleman, Volume 79, July, page 2, 1992.
- Davis, G.C., "Holiday Harvest: Christmas Tree an Unusual Crop for Growers, Researchers", *University of Tennessee Agriculture*, November/December, 1992.
- Davis, G.C., "Study Puts Wrap on Christmas Trees", The Knoxville News Sentinel, December 17, 1992.
- Haby, M.G., "Good Seafood Handling Practices: What the Experts Recommend", *Simply Seafoods Merchandising Newsletter*, Seafood Leader Publications.p.3.(Spring), 1992.
- Smith, J.G., "Pricing Ghost Grain Sorghum", Southwest Farm Press, July, 1992.
- Allen, G., A.C. Lovell, R.B. Schwart Jr., R.D. Lacewell, J.F. Schmucker, D.J. Leatham, and J.W. Richardson, "Cost and Economic Feasibility of Dairy Waste Management: Central Texas Representative Dairies", *Balanced Dairying Economics*, Volume 11, Number 4, May 28, (Revised July 26) Texas Agricultural Extension Service, 8 pages, 1991.
- Bevers, S.J., "Choose Practical, Software", *Southwest Farm Press*, December 5.Volume 18.Number 24.Page 11, 1991.
- Bevers, S.J., "Delay Uniform Planting, Boost Net Income", *Southwest Farm Press*, August 15.Volume 18.Number 16.Page 16, 1991.
- Bevers, S.J., "High-Strength Cotton Trade-off", Southwest Farm Press, May 16.Volume 18.Number 10.Page 16, 1991
- Bevers, S.J., "Manage Variables for Profit with Stockers", *Southwest Farm Press*, October 17.Volume 18.Number 20.Page 5, 1991.
- Davis, E.E., "Cattle Inventories Must Grow If Prices Stay High", *Texas Farmer-Stockman*, January 15, pages 18-19, 1991.
- Davis, E.E., "Livestock Auction Markets: Cattle Raisers Source of Market Information", *The Cattleman*, July, page 114, 1991.
- Engle, C.R., O.C. Capps Jr., L. Dellenbarger, J. Dillard, U. Hatch, H. Kinnucan, and R. Pomeroy, "Expanding US Markets for Farm-Raised Catfish", *Arkansas Farm Research*, 49 (November/December), 5-6, 1991.
- McGrann, J.M., G.M. Clary, M. Johnsrud, and J.W. Jordan, "National IRM Suggestions for Cow-Calf Financial, Economic and Production Analysis Systems", *Beef Cattle Science Handbook*, International Stockmens School, Long Printing, Inc., Bryan, TX, 1991.
- Ozuna Jr., T., and L.L. Jones, "Galveston Bay Economic Impacts", Soundings, Volume 3, Number 3, 1991.
- Smith, E.G., L.A. Lippke, R.D. Knutson, C.G. Anderson, M.L. Waller, and S.H. Amosson, "1990 Farm Bill 1991 Provisions for Wheat, Corn, Sorghum Upland Cotton and Rice. Food and Fiber Economics", ECO, Vol 20, No 1, 1991.
- Abeygunawardena, P., and S. Pinnaduwage, "Food Advertisement in Sri Lanka", Sri Lanka Guardian, 1990.

- Amosson, S.H., "The WIRC Report", Wheat Technology, Vol 5, No 5, pp 1-4, 1990.
- Amosson, S.H., and J.M. McGrann, "Wheat Graze-Out Takeoff Dates", Southwest Farm Press, 1990.
- Clary, G.M., "U.S. Poultry Industry Operates in a Global Economy", *Poultry Times*, September, 1990.
- Clary, G.M., and S.A. Reeves, "Investing in Hay Storage Facilities", *in Texas Hayletter*, Vol.5 No.5, Texas Agr.Ext.Svc, 1990.
- Davis, E.E., "Feeder Cattle Prices Expected to Continue Strong in 91, Feds Down", *Southwest Farm Press*, Volume 17, Number 22, November 15, Page 4 and 6, 1990.
- Davis, E.E., "How Much Longer Can This Market Continue?", Brazos Valley Agriculture, April, 1990.
- Davis, E.E., "No Growth in US Cattle Herds", *Cattlemens Magazine*, Volume LXXVII, Number 4, September, Page 162, 1990.
- Davis, E.E., "The Beef Cattle Situation for 1990", *Texas Farmer-Stockman*, Volume 103, Number 1, January 8, page 14, 1990.
- Lovell, A.C., T.O. Knight, M.E. Rister, and K.H. Coble, "Government and Lenders Influence on Multiple Peril Crop Insurance Participation", *Food and Fiber Economics*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service. ECO, Volume 19, Number 2, April, 1990.
- Shaw, W.D., "Valuing Damages in Prince William Sound", *The Margin*, September/October, Volume 6, Number 1, 1990.
- Abeygunawardena, P., and S. Pinnaduwage, "Diminishing Role of Government on Food Subsidies", *Sri Lanka Guardian*, January, 1989.
- Amosson, S.H., and J.M. McGrann, "Characteristics of Winter Wheat Pasture Operations", *Southwest Farm Press*, October, 1989.
- Amosson, S.H., and J.M. McGrann, "The Value of Deworming and Implanting of Winter Wheat Stockers", *Southwest Farm Press*, November, 1989.
- Bevers, S.J., and F.J. Ruppel, "A New Era in the Classroom: The Economics of Agriculture", *The Agriculture Education Magazine*, September. Volume 62. Number 3, Pages 8-9, 1989.
- Clary, G.M., "Marketing Poultry Products at Home and Abroad", *Poultry Times*, April, 1989.
- Clary, G.M., and D.A. Klinefelter, "Why Agricultural Businesses Fail", *Poultry Times*, November, 1989.
- Davis, E.E., "Economist Comes to the Defense of Beef Industry", Austin American Statesman, March 20, 1989.
- Davis, E.E., "Livestock: Mixed Prospects", *Texas Farmer-Stockman*, Volume 102, Number 1, January 15, p.23, 1989.
- Harper, J.K., M.E. Rister, J.W. Mjelde, M.O. Way, B.M. Drees, and W.R. Grant, "Revised Rice Stink Bug Economic Treatment Thresholds for the Crop Year", *Rice Production Update*, Volume 3, Number 4, June, 1989.
- Leatham, D.J., "Game Theory for Loan Mediation Programs", Brief Reports on Agriculture in Texas, March, 1989.

- Davis, E.E., "High Feed Cost Expected to Tighten Profits", *Southwest Farm Press*, Volume 15, Number 23, December, pp 8 and 23, 1988.
- Davis, E.E., "Livestock: 1987 Was A Year To Remember", *Texas Farmer-Stockman*, Volume 101, Number 1, January 15, p, 21-22, 1988.
- Davis, E.E., "The Biotech Revolution", National Cattlemen, Volume 3, Number 6, February, p.2, 1988.
- Eleveld, B., and A.G. Nelson, "Income Taxes- Both Short and Long Term Planning Needed", Oregon Farmer-Stockman, October, pp.16-17, 1988.
- Harper, J.K., J.W. Mjelde, M.E. Rister, B.M. Drees, M.O. Way, and W.R. Grant, "Flexible Thresholds Determined for Rice Stink Bug Tolerance", *Southwest Farm Press*, Volume 15, Number 18, September 15, 1988.
- Knipe, C.L., and G.W. Williams, "The Effect of Liberalization on Japans Beef Industry", *Meat and Poultry*, 34: 35, 1988.
- Knutson, R.D., and J.W. Richardson, "Implications of Biotechnology for Agricultural and Food Policy", *Food and Fiber Economics*, ECO, Volume 17, Number 10, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, College Station, Texas, June, 1988.
- Nelson, A.G., "Theres Still Interest in Agricultural Credit", Oregon Farmer-Stockman, March 1988, pp.20-21, 1988.
- Nelson, A.G., "YearTax Planning for Ag Producers", Oregon Farmer-Stockman, November, p.12, 1988.
- Amosson, S.H., "Graze or Harvest Wheat Under the 50-92 Provision", Southwest Farm Press, March, 1987.
- Clary, G.M., "Where will the cattle be? Southern Plains hold advantage, but increased competition is likely", *Feedstuffs*, Vol 1-1: 1.pp C1-C3, 1987.
- Davis, E.E., "A New Cock of the Walk", Poultry Times, March, 1987.
- Davis, E.E., "Balancing Cattle Supplies", *The Cattleman*, March, pp 24-25, 1987.
- Davis, E.E., "Cattlemen Eye Winter Stocker Activity", *Southwest Farm Press*, Volume 14, Number 28, October 15, p.27, 1987.
- Davis, E.E., "June Hog and Pig Inventory", Texas Pork Producer, July/August, p.18, 1987.
- Davis, E.E., "Livestock: More Ups and Downs", Texas Farmer-Stockman, January, Special section, 1987.
- Davis, E.E., "Market Changes Challenge Cattlemen to Merchandise", *The Cattleman*, Volume 73, Number 11, April, pp 26-27, 1987.
- Davis, E.E., "Profit Prospects for Fall Stocker Cattle", Western Livestock Round-Up, Special Edition, 1987.
- Davis, E.E., "Recent Mergers Renew Issues of Beef Packer Concentration", *The Cattleman*, Volume 74, Number 1, June, pp 34-37, 1987.
- Davis, E.E., "Retained Ownership of Cattle Is Advice Offered to Cattlemen", *National Provisioner*, Volume 197, Number 5, August, pp 6-11, 1987.
- Davis, E.E., "Stocker-Feeder Cattle Sales: A Group Marketing Alternative", *The Cattleman*, Volume 74, Number 2, July, pp 38-41, 1987.

- Knutson, R.D., J.W. Richardson, and E.G. Smith, "Consequences of Farm Program Payment Limits", Food and Fiber Economics, ECO, Volume 16, Number 2, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, April, 1987.
- Leatham, D.J., "It Could Pay to Shop for a Farm Lender", *Texas Stockman*, Prepared by a writer for the Texas Stockman from a Texas Agricultural Experiment Station Technical Report, MP by David J.Leatham.Texas Stockman, December 15, 1987.
- McCulloch, P.R., D.J. Wissman, and J.W. Richardson, "An Assessment of the Impact of Federal Programs on Prairie Pothole Drainage", *National Wetlands Newsletter*, Volume 9, Number 4, July-August, 3-6, 1987.
- Nelson, A.G., "Strategic Planning for Farmers and Ranchers", Oregon Farmer-Stockman, January 15, 1987, p.14, 1987.
- Davis, E.E., "Basis Trading Raises Fundamental Questions", Feedlot, July, pp 20-21, 1986.
- Davis, E.E., "Brighter Days Ahead for Cattlemen?", Texas Agriculture, October 3, 1986.
- Davis, E.E., "Dairy Termination Program-A Success or Failure?", The Cattleman, July, pp 26-29, 1986.
- Davis, E.E., "Hog and Pig Prospects", Texas Pork Producer, January/February, pp 13, 14 and 17, 1986.
- Davis, E.E., "Low Feed grain Prices Detrimental to Cattleman", The Cattleman, May, pp 26, 27, 29 and 190, 1986.
- Davis, E.E., "Policies Affecting the Cattle Market", *Ranch Magazine*, Volume 68, Number 1 October, pp 40-41, 1986.
- Davis, E.E., "Pork Situation", *The Texas Farmer-Stockman*, February, p.14, 1986.
- Davis, E.E., "Pricing With Hog Options", Texas Pork Producer, March/April, pp 17-19, 1986.
- Davis, E.E., "Sheep: 1986", The Texas Farmer-Stockman, February, p.15, 1986.
- Jones, L.L., "Energy and Public Revenues in Texas", Texas A&M Business Forum, Volume 3, Number 1, 1986.
- Jones, L.L., "Impact of Cattle Feeding on the Texas Economy", Cattle Feeders Annual, Amarillo, Texas, 1986.
- Knight, T.O., L.A. Lippke, E.G. Smith, R.D. Knutson, and J.W. Richardson, "Analysis of Texas CRP Breakeven Bids", *Food and Fiber Economics*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, April, 1986.
- Knight, T.O., L.A. Lippke, J.W. Richardson, S. Bledsoe, and C. Call, "Conservation Reserve Program (CRP) Worksheet", *Food and Fiber Economics*, ECO, Volume 15, Number 3, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, February, 1986.
- Nelson, A.G., "How Will Tax Reform Affect Agriculture?", Oregon Farmer-Stockman, April 17, 6, 1986.
- Nelson, A.G., "Tax Reform", Oregon Wheat, November, 6-7, 1986.
- Parker, M.R., M.E. Rister, and R.C. Griffin, "Sprinkler Rice Not Economical", *Southwest Farm Press*, Thursday, March 6, 1986.
- Rister, M.E., R.C. Griffin, E.W. Schulze, and G.M. Perry, "Economics of Irrigation Water Delivery for Rice: Managing For Survival", *The Rice World and Soybean News*, Texas Agricultural Extension Service Fall, 6, 5 (May 1986): 13, 1986.

- Smith, E.G., L.A. Lippke, R.D. Knutson, C.G. Anderson, M.S. Paggi, and J.W. Richardson, "1987 Farm Program Participation Decision", *Food and Fiber Economics*, ECO, Volume 15, Number 8, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, November, 1986.
- Smith, E.G., M.S. Paggi, J.W. Richardson, and R.D. Knutson, "The Wheat Poll: Do Wheat Producers Favor Mandatory Limits on Production?", *Food and Fiber Economics*, ECO, Volume 15, Number 7, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, May, 1986.
- Clary, G.M., R.A. Dietrich, and D.E. Farris, "Cattle Economy Changes-Southern Plains feel competition from feedlots and slaughter plants in Central Plains", *in Meat Industry*, May.pp 36-39, 1985.
- Davis, E.E., "Changes from 70s Haunting Cattlemen", San Angelo Standard Times, October 27, p.W, 1985.
- Davis, E.E., "Hog and Pig Outlook: 1985", The Texas Farmer-Stockman, February, p.7, 1985.
- Davis, E.E., "Sheep: 1985", The Texas Farmer-Stockman, February, p.7, 1985.
- Knutson, R.D., J.W. Richardson, and M.E. Rister, "1985 Farm Bill: Rice Producer Impact", *Food and Fiber Economics*, Special Rice Edition, December, 1985.
- Lovell, A.C., T.O. Knight, and J.W. Richardson, "Yield Risk Management and the MultiCrop Insurance Decision", *Food and Fiber Economics*, ECO, Vol, 14, Number 2, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, March, 1985.
- Nelson, A.G., "Sources of Ag Credit", Oregon Farmer-Stockman, August 1, 10, 1985.
- Nixon, C.J., J.W. Richardson, R.D. Knutson, and E.G. Smith, "Implications of Tax Policy Changes for Agriculture", Food and Fiber Economics, ECO, Volume 14, Number 6, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, November, 1985.
- Pena, J.G., "Controlled Breeding Program Has Advantages in Southwest Beef Industry", *The Beefmaster Cowman magazine*, March, 1985.
- Putler, D.S., J.W. Siebert, and D.J. Aguiar, "Sales Potential for California Specialty Cheeses", *California Agriculture*, 39 (January-February): 31, 32, 1985.
- Siebert, J.W., "A Word from the Bad Guys", Agribusiness Dairyman, 4 (March): 22, 23, 24, 1985.
- Siebert, J.W., "A Word from the Bad Guys", Holstein World, 82 (January 25): 35, 38, 1985.
- Siebert, J.W., "California Dairy Statistics for 1984", Dairy Tales, 15 (June 1985), 1985.
- Siebert, J.W., "Californias Not the Culprit", Dairy Herd Management, 22 (February): 24, 29, 30, 1985.
- Siebert, J.W., "Income per Hundredweight is the Only Criteria for Dairy Performance", *The Dairyman*, 65 (May): C9, 1985.
- Siebert, J.W., "Is There Dairy Life After April Fools Day?", The Dairyman, 65 (March): Cl2, Cl4, Cl6, 1985.
- Siebert, J.W., "Projecting Dairy Income Over the Next Two Years", The Dairyman, 65 (June): C24, C26, 1985.
- Siebert, J.W., "Specialty Cheese Sales Opportunities", The Dairyman, 65 (January): Cl2, Cl4, 1985.
- Siebert, J.W., "Thinking the Unthinkable: Deregulating Dairying", *The Dairyman*, 65 (April): C8, C9, Cl0, 1985.
- Siebert, J.W., and J.L. Farley, "Pork Supply and Demand in California", Pork Talk, (August), 1985.

- Borchard, M.T., J.W. Siebert, and P. Stephany, "Californias Livestock Feed Requirements Exceed Level Local Industry Can Supply", *Feedstuffs*, 56 (October 8): 26, 1984.
- Davis, E.E., "Hog and Pig Outlook: 1984", The Texas Farmer-Stockman, January, 1984.
- Davis, E.E., "Sheep Outlook", The Texas Farmer-Stockman, January, 1984.
- Davis, E.E., "The Cattle Industry Adjusts to Demand Changes", Agricapital News, Volume 1, Spring, p.2G, 1984.
- Siebert, J.W., "1985 Outlook Getting Better", The Dairyman, 64 (October): C12, C14, 1984.
- Siebert, J.W., "A Dairy Handicappers View of the 1985 Farm Bill Race", *The Dairyman*, 64 (December): 10, 11, 12, 24, 1984.
- Siebert, J.W., "A Dictionary of Terms for the California Dairy Industry", *The Dairyman*, 64 (September): C2, C4, C6, 1984.
- Siebert, J.W., "A Look at Why the Support Price will Drop \$1 Next Year", The Dairyman, 64 (April): C4, C6, 1984.
- Siebert, J.W., "And Now a Few Words from the Bad Guys", *The Dairyman*, 64 (November): 22, 23, 1984.
- Siebert, J.W., "Butter Market has Signified Improving Times", The Dairyman, 64 (August): C14, C15, C16, 1984.
- Siebert, J.W., "California Dairy Statistics for 1983", Dairy Tales, 14 (June 1984): 5 pages, 1984.
- Siebert, J.W., "Concentrate Feed Outlook May Not Be So Good for 1984-85", *California-Arizona Farm Press*, 6 (March 31): 21, 23, 1984.
- Siebert, J.W., "Economic Challenges Facing the Lamb and Wool Industry", *Sheep Industry Development Research Digest*, 1 (Summer), 6-9, 1984.
- Siebert, J.W., "Heres An Assessment of the Milk Diversion Program", *California-Arizona Farm Press*, 6 (March 17): 27, 29, 1984.
- Siebert, J.W., "How Do You Explain Profitability?", The Dairyman, 64 (June): C2, C4, 1984.
- Siebert, J.W., "Make Allowance, Price Supports and Cheese", *The Dairyman*, 64 (July): C16, 1984.
- Siebert, J.W., "Most Dairies Can Make a Profit From the \$10 Diversion Program", *The Dairyman*, 64 (January): 18, 20, 1984.
- Siebert, J.W., "Surplus Problems in California Agriculture", *California-Arizona Farm Press*, 6 (January 14): 16, 1984.
- Siebert, J.W., "The Worlds Biggest Cow Milking Contest", The Dairyman, 64 (May): 18, 1984.
- Siebert, J.W., "Tough Questions About Buying Quota", The Dairyman, 64 (March): C4, C6, 1984.
- Siebert, J.W., "Will Your Dairy Be Alive in 85?", The Dairyman, 64 (February): C14, C16, 1984.
- Siebert, J.W., J.W. Gruebele, and G.A. Hutton, "An Analysis of the New Milk Diversion Program in California", *California-Arizona Farm Press*, 6 (January 14), 22-23, 1984.
- Siebert, J.W., M.T. Borchard, and P. Stephany, "California Grain and Feed Industry a \$2.3 Billion Business", *California-Arizona Farm Press*, 6 (September 22) 10, 1984.

- Smith, E.G., J.W. Richardson, and R.D. Knutson, "Farm Program Impact Analysis for Texas Southern High Plains Cotton Producers", *Food and Fiber Economics*, ECO, Volume 13, Number 3, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, April, 1984.
- Smith, E.G., R.D. Knutson, A.R. Gerlow, J.W. Richardson, and M.E. Rister, "1985 Rice Program Participation Decisions", *Food and Fiber Economics*, ECO, Volume 13, Number 12, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, November, 1984.
- Smith, E.G., R.D. Knutson, and J.W. Richardson, "1985 Wheat Farm Program Participation Decisions", Food and Fiber Economics, ECO, Volume 13, Number 4, Texas Agricultural Extension Service, Texas A&M University, July, 1984.
- Williams, G.W., "The Farm Problem Revisited or What I Did for My Summer Vacation", *Iowa REC News*, Sept, 1984.
- Alva, J.R., and J.W. Siebert, "Financial Performance of North San Joaquin Valley Dairies", *Agribusiness Dairyman*, 1 (April): 18, 20, 1983.
- Alva, J.R., and J.W. Siebert, "Study Measures Financial Performance of North San Joaquin Valley Dairies", *California-Arizona Farm Press*, 5 (March 26): 23, 1983.
- Collar, L.S., and J.W. Siebert, "Even With Assessments, It Still Pays to Expand", *The Dairyman*, 63 (February), C12-C14, 1983.
- Davis, E.E., "Sheep Numbers May Decline", The Texas Farmer-Stockman, January, 1983.
- Davis, E.E., "The Pork Year Coming Up", The Texas Farmer-Stockman, January, 1983.
- Faber, P., and J.W. Siebert, "Economic Analysis of Southern California Egg Sales", *California Poultry Letter*, (June), 1-5, 1983.
- Faber, P., and J.W. Siebert, "Economic Analysis: Southern California Egg Sales", *Poultry Tribune*, 89 (March): cover, 28, 29, 32, 1983.
- Grant, W.R., M.E. Rister, and B.W. Brorsen, "The Value of Rice Quality", *Rice Market News*, AMS, USDA, Volume 64, Number 50, December, 1983.
- Grant, W.R., M.E. Rister, and B.W. Brorsen, "The Value of Rice Quality", *Rice Outlook and Situation*, ERS, USDA, RS, September, pp 8, 1983.
- Haby, M.G., "Market Seafood for High Profits", *Texas Food and Service*, Texas Restaurant Association (November), pp 48-50, 1983.
- Siebert, J.W., "An Evaluation of the Compromise Dairy Plan", *Agribusiness Dairyman*, 2 (September): 20, 22, 23, 1983.
- Siebert, J.W., "Assessment 2: How Much Should You Produce?", *The Dairyman*, 63 (October): C12, C14, C15, C16, 1983.
- Siebert, J.W., "California Dairy Industry Has Unfilled Home Market", *California-Arizona Farm Press*, 4 (January 22): 22, 23, 28, 1983.
- Siebert, J.W., "California Dairy Statistics", Dairy Scope, 36 (Summer): 1, 8, 9, 1983.
- Siebert, J.W., "California Dairy Statistics for 1982", Agribusiness Dairyman, 2 (October 1983): 18, 19, 34, 1983.

- Siebert, J.W., "California Milk Sales Trends", The Dairyman, 63 (December): C10, C12, 1983.
- Siebert, J.W., "Cheese Production, Consumption, and Imports", *Dairy Scope*, 86 (January/February): 5, 18, 19, 1983.
- Siebert, J.W., "Compromise Dairy Plan Evaluated", California-Arizona Farm Press, 5 (July 16): 20, 21, 1983.
- Siebert, J.W., "Dairies Top Agricultural Industry With \$1.87 Billion in Milk Sales", *California-Arizona Farm Press*, 5 (July 9): 21, 22, 1983.
- Siebert, J.W., "Dairy Outlook for 83 is Clouded on Economic and Political Fronts", *Ag Alert*, 10 (March 23): Ll3, 1983.
- Siebert, J.W., "Dairy Price Support Outlook for", Agribusiness Dairyman, 1 (February): 16, 17, 1983.
- Siebert, J.W., "Dairy Support Outlook for", Dairy Tales, 13 (January), 1-4, 1983.
- Siebert, J.W., "Five Proposed Solutions to the Dairy Surplus Problem", *Agribusiness Dairyman*, 1 (March): 14, 15, 1983.
- Siebert, J.W., "Five Solutions Proposed for Dairy Surplus Problem", *California-Arizona Farm Press*, 5 (February 26): 24, 1983.
- Siebert, J.W., "For Dairymen: Defensive Versus Offensive Investments", *California-Arizona Farm Press*, 5 (January): 26, 30, 1983.
- Siebert, J.W., "How About Limiting CCC Purchases?", Dairyman, 63 (March): C2, C4, 1983.
- Siebert, J.W., "In Tough Times, Do What You Do Best", California-Arizona Farm Press, 5 (August 27): 19, 1983.
- Siebert, J.W., "Major Changes at Work Will Reshape Dairying", *The Dairyman*, 63 (November): C2, C3, 1983.
- Siebert, J.W., "Milk Pooling Plan: Amendments Referendum", *California-Arizona Farm Press*, 5 (February 12): 29, 48, 1983.
- Siebert, J.W., "Politics, Economy Cloud Dairy Outlook", California-Arizona Farm Press, 5 (January 29): 21, 1983.
- Siebert, J.W., "Should CCC Limit Dairy Purchases?", California-Arizona Farm Press, 5 (February 19): 19, 29, 1983.
- Siebert, J.W., "Three Responses to California Egg Marketing Problems", *California Poultry Letter*, (October), 1-5, 1983
- Siebert, J.W., "Three Responses to Egg Marketing Problems", Poultry Tribune, 89 (November), 30-32, 1983.
- Siebert, J.W., "When Times Get Tough, Do What You Do Best!", *Agribusiness Dairyman*, 2 (October): 14, 15, 1983.
- Siebert, J.W., and D.S. Putler, "Sales Trend Analysis for Dairy Products", *The California Milk Advisory Board*, Modesto, CA, October.35 pp, 1983.
- Clary, G.M., R.A. Dietrich, and D.E. Farris, "Are Your Market Channels Changing?", *Meat Industry*, May, pp 68-77, 1982.

- Collar, L.S., and J.W. Siebert, "Dairy Support Changes-Their Effects", *California-Arizona Farm Press*, 4 (December 4), 27-28, 1982.
- Davis, E.E., "1983 Beef Cattle Situation", Southwest Farm Press, December, 1982.
- Davis, E.E., "Competition Affects Pork", The Texas Farmer-Stockman, January, 1982.
- Davis, E.E., "Marketing Strategies for Cow-Calf Operators", Southwest Farm Press, December, 1982.
- Davis, E.E., "Sheep Numbers Are Growing", The Texas Farmer-Stockman, January, 1982.
- Love, H.A., "Cotton: Poor Economies Equal Low Cotton Consumption", *Agriculture Review*, Data Resources, Inc., Lexington, Massachusetts, Spring, pp 49-51, 1982.
- Love, H.A., "Economic Difficulties for the Fertilizer Industry", *Fertilizer Review*, Data Resources, Inc., Lexington, Massachusetts, March, pp 1-25, 1982.
- Love, H.A., "Feed Grains and Hay: The Next Era", *Agriculture Review*, Data Resources, Inc., Lexington, Massachusetts, Spring, pp 17-29, 1982.
- Love, H.A., "Food Grains: Increasing Competition for a Smaller Pie", *Agriculture Review*, Data Resources, Inc., Lexington, Massachusetts, Spring, pp 31-41, 1982.
- Schultz, T., and J.W. Siebert, "California Milk Sales: Whats Ahead?", *California-Arizona Farm Press*, 4 (October 23): 22, 24, 1982.
- Siebert, J.W., "A Squeeze is Coming", California-Arizona Farm Press, 4 (May 29): 29, 32, 1982.
- Siebert, J.W., "California Cheddar Cheese Sales Opportunities", *Agribusiness Dairyman*, 1 (August): 12, 13, 19, 1982.
- Siebert, J.W., "California Dairy Outlook", Dairy Scope, 85 (January-February): 2, 14, 15, 1982.
- Siebert, J.W., "California Dairy Outlook-85", Dairy Tales, 12 (January 1982), 1-8, 1982.
- Siebert, J.W., "California Dairy Outlook: ii", Dairyman, 62 (February): A20, A22, A23, 1982.
- Siebert, J.W., "Cheddar Cheese: Dairying Opportunity", *California-Arizona Farm Press*, 4 (August 21), 33-35, 1982.
- Siebert, J.W., "Choosing Proper Buying Strategy Can Help Keep Feed Costs Low", *California-Arizona Farm Press*, 4 (May 8): 43, 44, 46, 1982.
- Siebert, J.W., "Credit Rating Formula Aids Elevator Management", Feedstuffs, (March 15): 30, 31, 1982.
- Siebert, J.W., "Dairy Product Usage Tallied for California", *California-Arizona Farm Press*, 4 (October 9): 22, 1982.
- Siebert, J.W., "Dairying Profits to Gradually Tighten", *California-Arizona Farm Press*, 4 (September 18): 22, 31, 1982.
- Siebert, J.W., "Dairymen Who Have Lost Their Creamery Contract", *Agribusiness Dairyman*, 1 (September), 15-17, 1982.
- Siebert, J.W., "Dairymen Who Have Lost Their Creamery Contract", *Dairy Tales*, 12 (August): 4 pages, 1982.

- Siebert, J.W., "Defensive Versus Offensive Investments", Agribusiness Dairyman, 1 (December): 8, 9, 1982.
- Siebert, J.W., "Four Ways to Buy Milo", California Poultry Letter, (April), 3-7, 1982.
- Siebert, J.W., "How Are Milk Support Prices Calculated?", *California-Arizona Farm Press*, 4 (August 7), 25-26, 1982.
- Siebert, J.W., "How to Improve the Financial Performance of Your Dairy", *Dairyman*, 62 (April): A29, A30, A32, 1982.
- Siebert, J.W., "1981 Estimated Per Capita Consumption", Agribusiness Dairyman, 1 (November): 10, 1982.
- Siebert, J.W., "Milk Assessment: What Would be the Impact?", *California-Arizona Farm Press*, 4 (September 25): 30, 1982.
- Siebert, J.W., "Reduced Operating Margins Hold Challenge for Many California Dairies", *California-Arizona Farm Press*, 4 (February 4): 32, 33, 34, 39, 1982.
- Siebert, J.W., "The Make Allowance Helps Determine Your Pay Price", *Hoards Dairyman*, 127 (September 25): 1186, 1982.
- Siebert, J.W., "What Happens When a Dairyman Loses His Creamery Contract?", *California-Arizona Farm Press*, 4 (August 14): 33, 1982.
- Davis, E.E., "Profit Prospects for Cow-Calf Operations in 1982", Southwest Farm Press, November, 1981.
- Davis, E.E., "Sheep Outlook", *The Texas Farmer-Stockman*, January, 1981.
- Davis, E.E., "Year Makes Difference for Hogs", The Texas Farmer-Stockman, January, 1981.
- Love, H.A., "Alternative Simulation: Long Hard Winter 1982", *Agriculture Review*, Data Resources, Inc., Lexington, Massachusetts, Winter, p.65, 1981.
- Love, H.A., "Alternative Simulation: No Set-Aside 1982", *Agriculture Review*, Data Resources, Inc., Lexington, Massachusetts, Winter, pp 66-72, 1981.
- Love, H.A., "Food Grains", *Agriculture Service Quarterly Review*, Data Resources Inc., Lexington, Massachusetts, Fall, pp 17-25, 1981.
- Love, H.A., "Food Grains: New Records and a Small Surprise", *Agriculture Review*, Data Resources, Inc., Lexington, Massachusetts, Winter, pp 29-34, 1981.
- Love, H.A., "Properties of the DRI State Crop Model", *Agriculture Service Quarterly Review*, Data Resources, Inc., Lexington, Massachusetts, Fall, pp 55-58, 1981.
- Love, H.A., "Properties of the DRI State Fertilizer Demand Model", *Agriculture Service Quarterly Review*, Data Resources, Inc., Lexington, Massachusetts, Summer, pp 55-62, 1981.
- Love, H.A., "The Fertilizer Outlook for-82: Fertilizer Applications Victimized by Cost-Price Squeeze", *Fertilizer Review*, Data Resources, Inc., Lexington, Massachusetts, October, pp 1-20, 1981.
- Love, H.A., and T. Christensen, "Feed Grains and Hay", *Agriculture Service Quarterly Review*, Data Resources, Inc., Lexington, Massachusetts, Summer, pp 5-13, 1981.
- Schwart Jr., R.B., J.W. Richardson, and R.D. Knutson, "It is Tough to Turn off the Milk Spigot", *Hoards Dairyman*, 126: 1099, 1981.

- Siebert, J.W., "Are Futures For You?", Farm Store Merchandising, 26 (March): 44, 47, 1981.
- Siebert, J.W., "Bottom Line Stats for Country Elevators", Grain and Feed Merchant, 36 (January): 46, 47, 1981.
- Siebert, J.W., "Financial Performance of Country Elevators", Grain Journal, 9 (February), 18-20, 1981.
- Siebert, J.W., "Fine Tune Your Gross Margins", Farm Store Merchandising, 25 (January): 14, 16, 1981.
- Siebert, J.W., "Getting on Top of a Short Crop", Farm Store Merchandising, 26 (February): 38, 40, 1981.
- Siebert, J.W., "How to Improve Your Elevators Image", Grain Journal, 9 (January): 12, 1981.
- Siebert, J.W., "How Two Farm Builders Weathered's Sales", Farm Building News, 15 (May 1981): 58, 1981.
- Siebert, J.W., "Making and Losing Money in Futures Markets", Farm Store Merchandising, 26 (May): 54, 57, 1981.
- Siebert, J.W., "Seventy Percent of Parity May Mean Lower Over base Price", Dairy Tales, 11 (August), 1-4, 1981.
- Siebert, J.W., "Talk Grain Hedging Facts to Sell Storage", Farm Building News, 15 (January): 86, 87, 1981.
- Apland, J.D., B.A. McCarl, and W.L. Miller, "Irrigation for Risk Management", *Purdue Farm Management Report*, 1980.
- Brandt, J.A., and D.A. Bessler, "Price Forecasting for Decision Makers", Feedstuffs, 53 (13) 21, 1980.
- Brandt, J.A., and D.A. Bessler, "Toward a Better Understanding of the Dynamics in Livestock Markets", *Purdue Farm Management Report*, Agricultural Economics Department, Purdue University, August, pp 5, 1980.
- Davis, E.E., "Cattle Auctions Go Computer", The Farmer-Stockman, February, 1980.
- Davis, E.E., "Must Expand Lamb Demand to Maintain High Returns", Iowa Spokesman, March, 1980.
- Davis, E.E., "Record Hog Supplies Make Pork Profit Outlook Bleak", The Farmer-Stockman, January, 1980.
- Davis, E.E., and T.L. Sporleder, "Cattle Marketing in the Computer Age", Cattle Feeders Annual, 1980.
- Doster, D.H., P.R. Robbins, B.A. McCarl, and S. Parsons, "Modeling Timeliness Constraints and Machinery Sizing Experiences with Cornbelt Farmers", *Purdue Farm Management Report*, 1980.
- Erickson, S.P., and J.W. Siebert, "How Does Your Firm Measure Up?", *Farm Building News*, 14 (March), 30-32, 1980.
- Erickson, S.P., and J.W. Siebert, "How to Figure Financial Ratios in Your Business", *Farm Building News*, 14 (January): 50, 51, 172, 1980.
- Leatham, D.J., and T.G. Baker, "The Effects of Inflation on New and Used Tractor and Combine Prices and Ownership Costs", *Purdue Farm Management Report*, Agricultural Economics Department, Purdue University, October, pp 3, 1980.
- LePori, W.A., O.B. Schacht, K.Y. Lam, R.D. Lacewell, and C.D. Oursbourn, "Agricultural Residues: Resources for Energy in Texas", *Ginners Journal and Yearbook*, pp 60-64, 1980.
- Love, H.A., "A Pessimistic Alternative More Inflation", *Agriculture Service Quarterly Review*, Data Resources, Inc., Lexington, Massachusetts, Winter, pp 51-53, 1980.

- Love, H.A., "Barley and Oats: The Current Market and Outlook", *Agriculture Service Quarterly Review*, Data Resources, Inc., Lexington, Massachusetts, Fall, pp 20-28, 1980.
- Love, H.A., "Feed Grains", *Agriculture Service Quarterly Review*, Data Resources, Inc., Lexington, Massachusetts, Spring, pp 5-11, 1980.
- Love, H.A., "Feed Grains: The Current Market and Outlook", *Agriculture Service Quarterly Review*, Data Resources, Inc., Lexington, Massachusetts, Summer, pp 5-15, 1980.
- Love, H.A., "Food Grains", *Agriculture Service Quarterly Review*, Data Resources, Inc., Lexington, Massachusetts, Winter, pp 14-18, 1980.
- Love, H.A., "Food Grains: Background and Forecast", *Agriculture Service Quarterly Review*, Data Resources, Inc., Lexington, Massachusetts, Spring, pp 13-17, 1980.
- Love, H.A., "Food Grains: The Current Market and Outlook", *Agriculture Service Quarterly Review*, Data Resources, Inc., Lexington, Massachusetts, Summer, pp 18-24, 1980.
- Love, H.A., "Successful Reagan Policy Changes", *Agriculture Service Quarterly Review*, Data Resources, Inc., Lexington, Massachusetts, Winter, pp 47-49, 1980.
- Love, H.A., "Tobacco: Commodity Report", *Agriculture Service Quarterly Review*, Data Resources, Inc., Lexington, Massachusetts, Spring, p.26, 1980.
- Love, H.A., "Tobacco: Commodity Report", *Agriculture Service Quarterly Review*, Data Resources, Inc., Lexington, Massachusetts, Summer, pp 33-34, 1980.
- Love, H.A., G. Lohr, and L.L. Falconer, "Agricultural Model: How to Simulate the DRI Agriculture Model", Data Resources, Inc., Lexington, Massachusetts, March, 137 pp, 1980.
- Love, H.A., G. Lohr, and W. Gerber, "Regional Crop Production Model Released", *Agriculture Service Quarterly Review*, Data Resources, Inc., Lexington, Massachusetts, Fall, pp 69-73, 1980.
- Siebert, J.W., "Business Without Profit Isnt Business", Farm Store Merchandising, 24 (November): 44, 45, 1980.
- Siebert, J.W., "Deferred Pricing Programs: What They Are and How They Work", *Grain Age*, 21 (January), 76-84, 1980.
- Siebert, J.W., "Farm Builders Take a Look at Their Future", Farm Building News, 14 (November): 80, 1980.
- Siebert, J.W., "Farm Store Financial Performance Tune-Up", Farm Store Merchandising, 24 (October): 30, 32, 34, 1980.
- Siebert, J.W., "Grain Industry Views on the Future", Grain Age, 21 (July): cover and page 6, 1980.
- Siebert, J.W., "How Sales Mix Affects Profits", Farm Store Merchandising, 24 (August): 30, 34, 36, 39, 1980.
- Siebert, J.W., "How to Organize for Lower Taxes", Farm Building News, 14 (July), 70-71, 1980.
- Siebert, J.W., "Marketing Tips from the Embargo", Farm Store Merchandising, 23 (July): 6, 1980.
- Siebert, J.W., "Poor Cash Flow Can Lead to Bankruptcy", *Farm Store Merchandising*, 24 (September): 22, 24, 1980.
- Siebert, J.W., "Sell Grain Merchandising as a Service", Farm Store Merchandising, 23 (June), 28-30, 1980.

- Siebert, J.W., "Sharpening Your Pencil to Reduce Credit Cost", Indiana Prairie Farmer, 152 (March 15): 56, 1980.
- Siebert, J.W., "The Profit is There. So Whats Next?", Farm Building News, 14 (May), 126-127, 1980.
- Siebert, J.W., "The Small Elevator Can Make It. Heres How!", *Farm Store Merchandising*, 24 (December): 38, 40, 44, 1980.
- Siebert, J.W., "Ways to Squeeze Out of the Credit Pinch", Farm Store Merchandising, 23 (April), 34-42, 1980.
- Siebert, J.W., and S. Michael, "Hiring and Keeping Productive Elevator Management", *Feed Management*, 31 (May): 56, 58, 60, 1980.
- Babb, E.M., D.A. Bessler, and J.W. Pheasant, "Alternative Supplies Influence Overpricing the Most", *Hoards Dairyman*, December 10, p.1525, 1979.
- Brandt, J.A., and D.A. Bessler, "Commodity Price Forecasts: Information for Decision Making", *Purdue Farm Management Report*, Agricultural Economics Department, Purdue University, August, pp 6, 1979.
- Davis, E.E., "Cautious Optimism in the Beef Sector", Southwest Farm Press, April, 1979.
- Davis, E.E., "Livestock pop", *The Farmer-Stockman*, December, 1979.
- Davis, E.E., "Pig Paradox Puzzles Plenty of People", Texas Business, Volume 3, Number 10, April, pp 54-55, 1979.
- Davis, E.E., "The 1980s Cattle Market-Are You a Player?", Southwest Farm Press, December, 1979.
- Erickson, S.P., and J.W. Siebert, "Plan for Profit Using Breakeven Analysis", *Farm Building News*, 13 (November), 52-54, 1979.
- Gardner, B.L., R.D. Knutson, and J.W. Richardson, "Problems Analyzed at National Farm Summit", *Texas Agricultural Progress*, Volume 25, Number 2, pp 3, Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, 1979.
- Huffaker, C.B., and R.D. Lacewell, "Why IPM", Farm Chemicals, July, pp 34-36, 1979.
- Siebert, J.W., "A Closer Look at Cash Grain Marketing Alternatives", *Indiana Prairie Farmer*, 151 (September 1): 16, 17, 1979.
- Siebert, J.W., "A Novel Solution to the Bee Problem", Agrichemical Age, 23 (April): 24, 26, 1979.
- Siebert, J.W., "Are You Afraid to Grow?", Farm Chemicals, 142 (November): 60, 1979.
- Siebert, J.W., "Economic Facts California Beekeepers Should Know About Pesticides", *American Bee Journal*, 119 (March), 1901-91, 1979.
- Siebert, J.W., "Elevator Service Charges", Grain and Feed Journals, 136 (November): 8, 9, 1979.
- Siebert, J.W., "The Cash in Your Cash Grain Marketing Alternatives", *Purdue Farm Management Report*, (October), 9-12, 1979.
- Siebert, J.W., and S.P. Erickson, "How to Develop a Sound Trade Credit Strategy", *Farm Building News*, 13 (July/August): 112, 114, 1979.
- Siebert, J.W., and S.P. Erickson, "What Cash Budgeting Can Do For Your Business", *Farm Building News*, 13 (September): 58, 59, 1979.

- Siebert, J.W., S. Todd, and W.D. Downey, "Compensations of Agribusiness Employees", *Feedstuffs*, (September 10): 64, 84, 1979.
- Davis, E.E., "Is This Cattle Market for Real?", Southwest Farm Press, November, 1978.
- Davis, E.E., "Sheep and Goat Industry-The Future Holds Promise and Problems", *Texas Business*, Volume 2, Number 10, April, pp 65-66, 1978.
- Davis, E.E., "The Beef Market On An End Run", Feedlot, Volume 20, Number 10, September, 1978.
- Davis, E.E., "Today and Tomorrow with the Beef Cattle Industry", *Spectrum*, Annual 36, 38, 40, 41, 44 and 46, pp 18-19, 1978.
- Davis, E.E., "Todays Swine Industry", Texas Business, Volume 2, Number 10, April, pp 66 and 112, 1978.
- Knutson, R.D., K.W. Kepner, and J.P. Nichols, "Yogurt and Its Products: A Market Profile", *Cultured Dairy Products Journal*, Volume 13, Number 4, pp 11, 1978.
- Davis, E.E., "78 Stocker Operations Profitable, But Who Has the Grass?", Southwest Farm Press, November, 1977.
- Davis, E.E., "Agriculture-Swine, Sheep and Goats", Texas Business, Volume 1, Number 10, April, 1977.
- Davis, E.E., "Beef Referendum", Food and Fiber Economics, Volume 6, Number 4, April, 1977.
- McCarl, B.A., and J.B. Penson Jr., "Dryeration, Grain Elevator Performance in a Fluctuating Energy Situation", *Feedstuffs*, 49 (35), 1-23, 1977.
- McCarl, B.A., D. Hilger, and J.W. Uhrig, "Locating Grain Subterminals", Feedstuffs, 49 (50), 27, 29, 1977.
- McNeely, J.G., and R.D. Lacewell, "Demand Increasing for Texas Water Resources", *Texas Agricultural Progress*, Volume 23, Number 3, Summer, 1977.
- Casey Jr., J.E., L.L. Jones, and R.D. Lacewell, "Estimating Regional Response to Agricultural Adjustments Due to Declining Groundwater: High Plains of Western Oklahoma and Northern Texas", *Oklahoma Current Farm Economics*, Agricultural Experiment Station, Oklahoma State University, Volume 49, Number 4, December, pp 16-21, 1976.
- Davis, E.E., "A Pricing Tool for Cattlemen-Futures Trading", *Dakota Farmer*, August, 1976.
- Davis, E.E., "Sheep and Lamb Outlook", The Ranch Magazine, Volume 57, Number 2, October, 1976.
- Richardson, J.W., and D.E. Ray, "Projections of Wheat Price Under Conditions of Uncertainty", *Oklahoma Current Farm Economics*, Volume 49, Number 2 (June): 6, 1976.
- Richardson, J.W., and D.E. Ray, "Simulated Wheat Price Under Varying Conditions of Production and Demand", *Oklahoma Current Farm Economics*, Volume 48, Number 2 (June): 3, 1975.
- Davis, E.E., "Marketing is Knowing Your Customer", Texas Hereford, May, 1974.
- Lacewell, R.D., and V.R. Eidman, "Using Computers to Help Evaluate Flood Protection Measures", *Oklahoma Current Farm Economics*, Volume 42, Number 4, Oklahoma State University, Stillwater, 1973.
- Jones, L.L., "The Soviet Union-Our Number 1 Cotton Competitor", *Texas Agricultural Progress*, Volume 18, Number 1 Texas Agricultural Experiment Station, Winter, pp 10-11, 1972.

Newsletters

Robinson, J.R.C., The Cotton Marketing Planner Newsletter, Volume 17 (37), 2022.

Kephen, E.W., and J.M. Welch, 2021 Weslaco Master Marketer Course Speaker Lineup, Master Marketer Newsletter, 21, Issue 2, 2021.

Kiphen, E.W., and J.M. Welch, Master Marketer Highlights, Master Marketer Newsletter, 20, Issue 2, 2021.

Kiphen, E.W., and J.M. Welch, Online Course Highlights, Master Marketer Newsletter, 20, Issue 2, 2021.

Klose, S.L., FARM Assistance and Constant Change, Agricultural Economics - Master Marketer Program Newsletter, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, June, 2021.

Klose, S.L., *FARM Assistance and Extension Budgets*, Agricultural Economics - Master Marketer Program Newsletter, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, April, 2021.

Klose, S.L., *FARM Assistance and Strategic Planning*, Agricultural Economics - Master Marketer Program Newsletter, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, January, 2021.

McCarl, B.A., Bruce McCarl and Chengcheng Feis GAMS Newsletter Number 46, 2021.

Robinson, J.R.C., The Cotton Marketing Planner Newsletter, Volume 17 (1). January 8, 2021.

Robinson, J.R.C., The Cotton Marketing Planner Newsletter, Volume 17 (2) January 15, 2021.

Robinson, J.R.C., The Cotton Marketing Planner Newsletter, Volume 17 (3). January 22, 2021.

Robinson, J.R.C., The Cotton Marketing Planner Newsletter, Volume 17 (4). January 29, 2021.

Robinson, J.R.C., The Cotton Marketing Planner Newsletter, Volume 17 (5). February 5, 2021.

Robinson, J.R.C., The Cotton Marketing Planner Newsletter, Volume 17 (6) February 12, 2021.

Robinson, J.R.C., The Cotton Marketing Planner Newsletter, Volume 17 (7) February 26, 2021.

Robinson, J.R.C., The Cotton Marketing Planner Newsletter, Volume 17 (8). March 5, 2021.

Robinson, J.R.C., The Cotton Marketing Planner Newsletter, Volume 17 (9). March 12, 2021.

Robinson, J.R.C., The Cotton Marketing Planner Newsletter, Volume 17 (10). March 26, 2021.

Robinson, J.R.C., The Cotton Marketing Planner Newsletter, Volume 17 (11). April 1, 2021.

Robinson, J.R.C., The Cotton Marketing Planner Newsletter, Volume 17 (12). April 9, 2021.

Robinson, J.R.C., The Cotton Marketing Planner Newsletter, Volume 17 (13). April 23, 2021.

Robinson, J.R.C., The Cotton Marketing Planner Newsletter, Volume 17 (14) April 30, 2021.

Robinson, J.R.C., The Cotton Marketing Planner Newsletter, Volume 17 (15), May 7, 2021.

Robinson, J.R.C., The Cotton Marketing Planner Newsletter, Volume 17 (16). May 14, 2021.

Robinson, J.R.C., The Cotton Marketing Planner Newsletter, Volume 17 (17). May 21, 2021.

Robinson, J.R.C., The Cotton Marketing Planner Newsletter, Volume 17 (18). June 4, 2021.

Robinson, J.R.C., The Cotton Marketing Planner Newsletter, Volume 17 (19). June 25, 2021.

Robinson, J.R.C., The Cotton Marketing Planner Newsletter, Volume 17 (20). July 2, 2021.

Robinson, J.R.C., The Cotton Marketing Planner Newsletter, Volume 17 (21). July 9, 2021.

Robinson, J.R.C., The Cotton Marketing Planner Newsletter, Volume 17 (22). July 16, 2021.

Robinson, J.R.C., The Cotton Marketing Planner Newsletter, Volume 17 (23). July 30, 2021.

Robinson, J.R.C., The Cotton Marketing Planner Newsletter, Volume 17 (24). August 6, 2021.

Robinson, J.R.C., The Cotton Marketing Planner Newsletter, Volume 17 (25). August 13, 2021.

Robinson, J.R.C., The Cotton Marketing Planner Newsletter, Volume 17 (26) August 27, 2021.

Robinson, J.R.C., The Cotton Marketing Planner Newsletter, Volume 17 (27). September 3, 2021.

Robinson, J.R.C., The Cotton Marketing Planner Newsletter, Volume 17 (28). September 10, 2021.

Robinson, J.R.C., The Cotton Marketing Planner Newsletter, Volume 17 (29). September 24, 2021.

Robinson, J.R.C., The Cotton Marketing Planner Newsletter, Volume 17 (30).October 1, 2021.

Robinson, J.R.C., The Cotton Marketing Planner Newsletter, Volume 17 (31).October 8, 2021.

Robinson, J.R.C., The Cotton Marketing Planner Newsletter, Volume 17 (32).October 15, 2021.

Robinson, J.R.C., The Cotton Marketing Planner Newsletter, Volume 17 (33).October 22, 2021.

Robinson, J.R.C., The Cotton Marketing Planner Newsletter, Volume 17 (34). November 12, 2021.

Robinson, J.R.C., The Cotton Marketing Planner Newsletter, Volume 17 (35). November 19, 2021.

Robinson, J.R.C., The Cotton Marketing Planner Newsletter, Volume 17 (36). December 3, 2021.

McCarl, B.A., Bruce McCarl and Chengcheng Fei GAMS Newsletter Number 45, June, 2020.

McCarl, B.A., Bruce McCarl and Chengcheng Fei GAMS Newsletter Number 43, February, 2019.

McCarl, B.A., and C.J. Fei, Bruce McCarl and Chengcheng Fei GAMS Newsletter Number 44, November, 2019.

McCarl, B.A., Bruce McCarls GAMS Newsletter Number 42 Issue, March, 2018.

McCarl, B.A., Bruce McCarls GAMS Newsletter Number 40 Issue, May, 2017.

McCarl, B.A., Bruce McCarls GAMS Newsletter Number 41 Issue, July, 2017.

McCarl, B.A., Bruce McCarls GAMS Newsletter Number 38 Issue, March, 2016.

McCarl, B.A., Bruce McCarls GAMS Newsletter Number 39 Issue, July, 2016.

McCarl, B.A., Bruce McCarls GAMS Newsletter Number 36 Issue, May, 2015.

McCarl, B.A., Bruce McCarls GAMS Newsletter Number 37 Issue, July, 2015.

McCarl, B.A., Production/Logistics/Processing Design for the Use of Agricultural Feedstocks for Liquid Fuel Production: Case Studies in Two Regions, News release through energy center, 2015.

McCarl, B.A., Bruce McCarls GAMS Newsletter Number 34 Issue, April, 2014.

McCarl, B.A., Bruce McCarls GAMS Newsletter Number 35 Issue, 2014.

Welch, J.M., An Early Look at 2015 Grain Markets, Ag Monthly, October 2014, 2014.

Welch, J.M., Profitability of the 2015 Wheat Crop, Ag Monthly, August 2014, 2014.

Welch, J.M., To ARC or not to ARC, that is the question?, Ag Monthly, 2014.

Welch, J.M., Wheat Outlook, Ag Monthly, June 2014, 2014.

Anderson, D.P., Mixed Signals Continue for Fed vs. Calf Prices, Webb County Newsletter. March 22, 2013, 2013.

McCarl, B.A., Bruce McCarls GAMS Newsletter Number 32 Issue, 2013.

McCarl, B.A., Bruce McCarls GAMS Newsletter Number 33 Issue, 2013.

McCarl, B.A., Bruce McCarls GAMS Newsletter Number 31 Issue, 2012.

McCarl, B.A., Bruce McCarls GAMS Newsletter Number 30 Issue, February, 2011.

Anderson, D.P., Spring Rally in Cattle Prices, Master Marketer Newsletter. Vol. 10, Issue 2.Ju ne, 2010.

Klinefelter, D.A., *Monitor Your Budget*, Master Marketer Newsletter, Texas AgriLife Extension, Texas A&M University System, College Station, TX, December, Vol.10, Issue 4, p.2, 2010.

McCarl, B.A., Bruce McCarls GAMS Newsletter Number 28 Issue, April, 2010.

McCarl, B.A., Bruce McCarls GAMS Newsletter Number 29 Issue, 2010.

Park, J.L., *Getting More from Your Numbers*, Cooperative Management Letter, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas AgriLife Extension Service March CML 10-02, 2010.

Park, J.L., and T. Engelke, *Why We Cooperate*, Cooperative Management Letter, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas AgriLife Extension Service February CML 10-01, 2010.

Welch, J.M., Feed Grain Market Outlook and Wheat Market Outlook, Newsletters, Vol.16, No.13, 2010.

Anderson, D.P., Another Round of Dairy Buyouts, Cattle Market Comments. Vol.5., No.9. October 6, 2009.

Anderson, D.P., Cattle On Feed, Cattle Market Comments. Vol 5., No.3. April 18, 2009.

Anderson, D.P., Cow Slaughter Picks Up, Cattle Market Comments. Vol. 5., No. 8. June 19, 2009.

Anderson, D.P., Dairy Buyout Announced, Cattle Market Comments. May 14, Vol 5., No.6, 2009.

Anderson, D.P., Hog Industry and Influenza, Livestock Market Comments. Vol 5., No.1. April 27, 2009.

Anderson, D.P., Price Rally Fails Into Summer, Cattle Market Comments, 5., No.7. June 15, 2009.

- Anderson, D.P., The Latest Dairy Buyout, Cattle Market Comments. Vol 5., No.2. April 17, 2009.
- Anderson, D.P., Upside Down Choice-Select Spread, Cattle Market Comments. Vol 5., No.1. April 14, 2009.
- Anderson, D.P., USDA NAIS Listening Session Observations, Livestock Market Comments.May 26, Vol.5., No.2, 2009.
- Klinefelter, D.A., *Planning the Return to the Farm/Ranch*, Master Marketer Newsletter, Texas AgriLife Extension, Texas A&M University System, College Station, TX, Vol.9, Issue 2, p.1, June, 2009.
- McCarl, B.A., Bruce McCarls GAMS Newsletter, Number 27, May, 2009.
- McCarl, B.A., Bruce McCarls GAMS Newsletter Number 27 Issue, May, 2009.
- Park, J.L., *Off the Bubble: Surviving the Cycle of Economic Crisis*, Cooperative Management Letter, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas AgriLife Extension Service.CML 09-01.January, 2009.
- Park, J.L., R.M. Dudensing, and J.R. Baros, *Whats the Story?*, Cooperative Management Letter, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, CML 0 9 -0 2, 2009.
- Welch, J.M., Agriculture Under President Obama, Ag Monthly, January, 2009.
- Welch, J.M., Bump in US Winter Wheat Acres May Not Translate to Output, Commodity News for Tomorrow April 1, 2009.
- Welch, J.M., If Farming Was Easy, Everybody Would Do It, Ag Monthly, July, 2009.
- Welch, J.M., Looking Ahead to 2010?, Ag Monthly, May, 2009.
- Welch, J.M., Texas Drought Losses, July 21, 2009.
- Welch, J.M., Whats the Price of Wheat?, Ag Monthly, March, 2009.
- Welch, J.M., Whats the Price of Wheat? Part II, Ag Monthly, September, 2009.
- Williams, E.L., and J.L. Park, *Branding Makes Perfect*, Cooperative Management Letter, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas AgriLife Extension Service.CML 09-03.July, 2009.
- Hanselka, D.D., and C. Website, *Master Marketer Newsletter*, Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Department of Agricultural Economics, The Texas A&M University System, College Station, Vol.8, Issue 1, April, 2008.
- Klinefelter, D.A., *Risk Management Conference*, Master Marketer Newsletter, Texas AgriLife Extension, Texas A&M University System, College Station TX, Vol.8, Issue 2, p, 2, 2008.
- McCarl, B.A., Bruce McCarls GAMS Newsletter Number 23 Issue, 2008.
- McCarl, B.A., Bruce McCarls GAMS Newsletter Number 24 Issue, 2008.
- McCarl, B.A., Bruce McCarls GAMS Newsletter Number 25 Issue, July, 2008.
- McCarl, B.A., Bruce McCarls GAMS Newsletter Number 26 Issue, Dec, 2008.
- Park, J.L., and T. Engelke, *How to Rise Above the Crowd*, Cooperative Management Letter, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas AgriLife Extension Service September, CML 08-0 3, 2008.

- Park, J.L., E.L. Williams, and J.R. Baros, *Leaving an Impact*, Cooperative Management Letter, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas AgriLife Extension Service July, CML 08-0 2, 2008.
- Klinefelter, D.A., *Buying and Working Into a Dairy Farm*, Ask the Expert, Ag Vision, London Ontario July 10, 2007.
- Klinefelter, D.A., *Risk Management Issues for Grain Producers*, Master Marketer Newsletter, Texas Cooperative Extension, Texas A&M University System, College Station IX, December, Volume 7, Issue 4, 2, 2007.
- McCarl, B.A., Bruce McCarls GAMS Newsletter Number 21 Issue, March, 2007.
- McCarl, B.A., Bruce McCarls GAMS Newsletter Number 22 Issue, October, 2007.
- Park, J.L., *Making the Case for Director Education*, Cooperative Management Letter, Department of Agricultural Economics April, Texas A&M Univ, 2007.
- Park, J.L., A.D. Hagerman, and E.L. Williams, *The New Generation Cooperative*, Cooperative Management Letter, Texas A&M University, Department of Agricultural Economics January, CML07-01, 2007.
- Park, J.L., and E.L. Williams, *Enough is Enough: The Ins and Outs of Board Compensation*, Cooperative Management Letter, Department of Agricultural Economics September, Texas A&M Univ, 2007.
- Park, J.L., and P. Johnson, *Managing Cooperative Equity*, Cooperative Management Letter, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, 2007.
- Park, J.L., and P. Johnson, *What Members, Board Members, and Employees Expect of the Manager*, Cooperative Management Letter, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, 2007.
- Pena, J.G., Corn Market Weakens Slightly After Mid-J anuary Rally Ethanol Continues to Fuel Market, Cotton Market Remains Weak as USDA Increased Production and Lowered Offtake, January 31, Vol.23, No.2, 2007.
- Pena, J.G., Corn Market Weakens, Prices Remain Attractive Ethanol Continues to Fuel Market, Cotton Market Remains Weak, May 16, Vol.23, No.15, 2007.
- Pena, J.G., Corn Production Up 24%, Cotton Down 20% and Soybean Down 18%, Markets Relatively Strong, August 14, Vol.23, No.22, 2007.
- Pena, J.G., Corn, Soybeans and Cotton Market Showing Strength After Recent Weakness, Corn Production Up 26% Cotton Down 16%, October 30, Vol.23, No.30, 2007.
- Pena, J.G., Costa Rica Ratifies the Central American Free Trade Agreement as the Last Participant to Implement the Agreement: Full Implementation Will Help Ag Trade, October 10, Vol.23, No.27, 2007.
- Pena, J.G., Drought Technically Over but It Will Take Years For Pastures and Ranges to Recover from the Severe Drought in Southwest Texas, August 6, Vol.23, No.21, 2007.
- Pena, J.G., Farm Bill 2007 May Be Similar to Farm Bill 2002, August 21, Vol.23, No.23, 2007.
- Pena, J.G., Farm Bill 2007: Passage Bogs Down In Senate, November 28, Vol.23, No.34, 2007.
- Pena, J.G., Farm Bill 2007: Senate Ag Committee Unveils Potential Senate Version, Producer Income Protection Title Offers Average Crop Revenue Program, October 24, Vol.23, No.29, 2007.
- Pena, J.G., Forage Risk Management, Livestock Risk Protection and Livestock Gross Margin Insurance, Relatively New Products to Help Ranchers Cope with Financial Risk, Uvaldes Leader Newspaper, Vol.23, No.6.March 11, 2007.

- Pena, J.G., High Cattle Prices and Good Forage Availability Are Attracting Interest in Cattle Retained Ownership Enterprises, Current High Calf Values and Market Risk Will Require Enterprises to be Carefully Planned and Monitored, September 26, Vol.23, No.25, 2007.
- Pena, J.G., Immigration Reform: Draft of Proposed Legislation Helps America Address Immigration Reform Problems, May 23, Vol.23, No.16, 2007.
- Pena, J.G., *Implementation of NAFTA Nears Completion, U.S. Ag Trade with Canada and Mexico More than Doubled*, April 23, Vol.23, No.13, 2007.
- Pena, J.G., Initial Forecast of U.S. Net Farm Income Up \$6 Billion, Consumers and Farmers Financing Attempt at Energy Independence Production Costs Up \$9.3 Billion, March 21, Vol.23, No.8, 2007.
- Pena, J.G., Livestock Gross Margin for Cattle Insurance Product to Protect Cattle Feeders from a Drop in Expected Gross Margin, March 12, Vol.23, No.7, 2007.
- Pena, J.G., Livestock Risk Protection-Lamb: New Insurance Program to Help Ranchers Manage Lamb Price Risk, December 11, Vol.23, No.36, 2007.
- Pena, J.G., Mid-Year Cattle Inventory Down Slightly, Market Strong, Drought and High Input Costs May Be Slowing Down Herd Expansion, July 24, Vol.23, No.19, 2007.
- Pena, J.G., Net Farm Income up after Two Difficult Years and the Outlook into 2008 Appears Bright, December 14, Vol.23, No.37, 2007.
- Pena, J.G., Organic Beef, Is it Worth the Extra Costs?, May 1, Vol.23, No.14, 2007.
- Pena, J.G., Pasture, Rangeland, Forage Risk Management Insurance November 30,2007 Sales Closing Date for 2008 Policies, November 20, Vol.23, No.33, 2007.
- Pena, J.G., Pecan Production Estimate of 319 Million Pounds, Up 113 Million Pounds from Last Year Market Opens to Good Price Bids for Good Quality Pecans, October 16, Vol.23, No.28, 2007.
- Pena, J.G., Pecan Production Up, Market Opens to Good Price Bids, Pecan South, November, Vol.40, No.9, 36-38, 2007.
- Pena, J.G., Recent Rain Improved the Agriculture Situation, It Will Take Years to Recover from the Severe Drought in Southwest Texas, May 30, Vol.23, No.17, 2007.
- Pena, J.G., Record Ag Trade Forecast For 2007, NAFTA Almost Fully Implemented, Increased Export Dependence Will Keep U.S. Markets Volatile, April 18, Vol.23, No.12, 2007.
- Pena, J.G., Record High Prices For Wheat Are Causing Interest in Planting Wheat, October 1, Vol.23, No.26, 2007.
- Pena, J.G., Social Security No-Match Letters Will Require Special Treatment Starting September 14,2007, September 12, Vol.23, No.24, 2007.
- Pena, J.G., Tax Planning for 2007: Income Tax System Similar to Last Year, November 6, Vol.23, No.31, 2007.
- Pena, J.G., *The Continuing Severe Drought in Southwest Texas Will Make 2007 A Difficult Year for Agriculture*, April 1, Vol.23, No.9, 2007.
- Pena, J.G., *The Rural Economy and Typical Conflicts in Production Agriculture*, Presented to 50 participants during the annual conference of the Dispute Resolution Department of Lubbock County as part of the advisory council to the Texas Dispute Resolution System.June 14 Kerrville, TX, 2007.

- Pena, J.G., The U.S. Sheep Inventory Down Slightly After Two Years of Herd Rebuilding, Herd in Texas Down 1.8 Percent, February 14, Vol.23, No.4, 2007.
- Pena, J.G., Total U.S. Goat Inventory Up 3.4%, Meat Goats Up 5%, Angora Goats Down 8.5%, February 19, Vol.23, No.5, 2007.
- Pena, J.G., U.S. Cattle Inventory Up Slight, Drought, High Feed and Energy Costs Slowing Down Rate of Increase, February 7, Vol.23, No.3, 2007.
- Pena, J.G., U.S. Mid-Year Sheep and Goat Inventory: Sheep Down Slightly, Goats Up 4 Percent, July 31, Vol.23, No.20, 2007.
- Pena, J.G., U.S. Net Farm Income Forecast Up \$28.5 Billion, Production Costs Up \$21.7 Billion, December 4, Vol.23, No.35, 2007.
- Pena, J.G., U.S. Planted Acres: Corn Up 19%, Cotton Down 28%, Soybeans Down 15% and Wheat Up 5.5%, Grain Markets Weaken, July 3, Vol.23, No.18, 2007.
- Pena, J.G., U.S. Planting Intentions Corn and Wheat Up, Soybeans and Cotton Down, April 4, Vol.23, No.10, 2007.
- Pena, J.G., U.S. Spring Onion Acreage for Harvest Down 9%, Estimate of Production D own 8%, Record High Market Price Bids, Market Outlook Bright, April 11, Vol.23, No.11, 2007.
- Pena, J.G., U.S. Spring Onion Acreage for Harvest Down 9%, Estimate of Production Down 8%, Record High Market Price Bids, Market Outlook Bright, Vegetable Production and Marketing News. Texas Cooperative Extension, Date received 16 May, Vol.17, Number 5, 2007.
- Pena, J.G., U.S. Spring Onion Planted Acreage Down 15%, Estimate of Production Down 23%, Market Outlook Bright, January 23, Vol.23, No.1, 2007.
- Pena, J.G., Voluntary Standard for Grass (Forage) Fed Livestock Diet Must Be Solely from Grasses, Forbs, Browse or Pre-grain Crops, November 13, Vol.23, No.32, 2007.
- Stiles, H.S., and R.J. Hogan Jr., *Cost of Plantbug and Spider Mite Control*, Cotton Economics, Cotton Newsletter. University of Arkansas Division of Agriculture, June 14, 2007.
- Stiles, H.S., and R.J. Hogan Jr., *Cost Of Thrips Control*, Cotton Economics, Cotton Newsletter. University of Arkansas Division of Agriculture, May 24, 2007.
- Stiles, H.S., and R.J. Hogan Jr., *Cotton Market Outlook*, Cotton Economics, Cotton Newsletter. University of Arkansas Division of Agriculture, July 5, 2007.
- Stiles, H.S., and R.J. Hogan Jr., *Cotton Market Update*, Cotton Economics, Cotton Newsletter. University of Arkansas Division of Agriculture, July 12, 2007.
- Stiles, H.S., and R.J. Hogan Jr., *Estimating the Cost of a Single Irrigation*, Cotton Economics, Cotton Newsletter. University of Arkansas Division of Agriculture, June 22, 2007.
- Stiles, H.S., and R.J. Hogan Jr., *Fall Energy Situation and Outlook*, Cotton Economics, Cotton Newsletter, University of Arkansas Division of Agriculture, August 23, 2007.
- Stiles, H.S., and R.J. Hogan Jr., *Some Initial Economic Thoughts On Non-stop Harvesting*, Cotton Economics, Cotton Newsletter, University of Arkansas Division of Agriculture, September 17, 2007.

- Stiles, H.S., and R.J. Hogan Jr., *The Economics of Seeding Rates*, Cotton Economics, Cotton Newsletter, University of Arkansas Division of Agriculture, April 30, 2007.
- Stiles, H.S., and R.J. Hogan Jr., *Waiting On the Report*, Cotton Economics, Cotton Newsletter, University of Arkansas Division of Agriculture, August 7, 2007.
- Stiles, H.S., R.J. Hogan Jr., and K.J. Bryant, A Marketing Program For 2007, Delta Farm Press, February 2, 2007.
- Anderson, D.P., Feed Costs Hammer Cattle Markets, Master Marketer Newsletter, Vol.6, Issue 4, December, 2006.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., C. DeArmond, and H.S. Stiles, 2006 Projected Net Returns for Row Crops, Farm Management and Marketing Newsletter of University of Arkansas Division of Agriculture Cooperative Extension Service, June, 2006.
- Johnson, J.L., *Dorper vs. Rambouillet Expected Economic Differences*, American Dorper Association Newsletter, page 6, http://www.dorperamerica.org/Newsletters/fall06.pdf, 2006.
- McCarl, B.A., Bruce McCarls GAMS Newsletter Number 19 Issue, May, 2006.
- McCarl, B.A., Bruce McCarls GAMS Newsletter Number 20 Issue, July, 2006.
- Park, J.L., *TCCD Update*, Cooperative Management Letter, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University CML06-02, July, 2006.
- Park, J.L., and A.D. Hagerman, *Cooperatives Start Your Engines!*, Cooperative Management Letter, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, August, CML06-04, 2006.
- Park, J.L., and B.L. Campbell, *Fruits and Vegetables Go Back to School*, Cooperative Management Letter, Department of Agricultural Economics February, Texas A&M University, CML06-01, 2006.
- Park, J.L., and E.L. Williams, *Defining the Cooperative*, Cooperative Management Letter, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, September, CML06-05, 2006.
- Park, J.L., and E.L. Williams, *Talking Bout my Generation*, Cooperative Management Letter, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, July, CML06-03, 2006.
- Pena, J.G., 2005 17th Driest Year on Record, Vol.22, No.1. January 4, 2006.
- Pena, J.G., 2006 Will be a Difficult Year for Agriculture Even with Improved Markets, Start Planning to Cope with Drought and High Energy Costs, Vol.22, No.17.May 31, 2006.
- Pena, J.G., After Two Difficult Years for Agriculture Outlook into 2007 Appears Slightly Improved for Crop Agriculture, Vol.22, No.39.December 20, 2006.
- Pena, J.G., Cattle Herd Expansion Continues, Mid-Year Cattle Inventory Up One Percent, Market Showing Some Strength After Recent Weakens, Vol.22, No.23. July 26, 2006.
- Pena, J.G., Cattle Market Showing Some Signs of Life After Significant Weakness Since January, Vol.22, No.11.April 19, 2006.
- Pena, J.G., Change in Congress Might Improve Passage of Legislation Affecting Agriculture, Vol.22, No.36.November 15, 2006.
- Pena, J.G., Consider Pricing Some Corn As Corn Commodity Market Shows Some Strength, Cotton Market Remains Weak, Vol.22, No.13.May 3, 2006.

- Pena, J.G., Controversy Over National Animal ID Program May Delay Implementation, I.D. Program Remains in the Near Horizon, Vol.22, No.7.March 23, 2006.
- Pena, J.G., Corn Market Improves Significantly, Cotton Remains Weak, Corn Production Forecast Down, Cotton Up, Vol.22, No.35.November 9, 2006.
- Pena, J.G., Corn, Cotton, and Soybean Markets Weakened But Regained Some Strength, Dry Conditions, High Energy Costs and Stocks Build-up Influencing Markets, Vol.22, No.8.March 29, 2006.
- Pena, J.G., *Driest Period On Record, Comparing The 50s To The 2000s Recovery Will Be Slow and Requires Special Planning*, Vol.22, No.29.September 13, 2006.
- Pena, J.G., Driest Winter on Record, Start Planning to Survive the Drought, Vol.22, No.6.March 14, 2006.
- Pena, J.G., Driest Winter-Spring on Record, Start Planning to Survive the Drought, Vol.22, No.12.April 25, 2006.
- Pena, J.G., Drought and High Energy Costs Will Make 2006 a Difficult Year for Agriculture, US Net Farm Income Down 20%, Vol.22, No.38.December 12, 2006.
- Pena, J.G., Dry Winter-Spring is Over, Start Planning Fall 06 and Spring 07, Vol.22, No.20.June 21, 2006.
- Pena, J.G., Farm Bill 2007 Negotiations: A Fine Line Between Market Risk Protection and International Trade, Vol.22, No.14.May 10, 2006.
- Pena, J.G., Grain Markets Weaken As Cattle Markets Strengthen, Beef Demand Strong, Feeder Supplies Tight and Japan Plans To Reopen Borders, Vol.22, No.22.June 27, 2006.
- Pena, J.G., Livestock Assistance Grants Will Help Producers Partially Recover Forage Production Losses Due to 2006s Severe Drought, Vol.22, No.31.October 5, 2006.
- Pena, J.G., Markets Improve with Lower USDA New Crop Grain and Cotton Forecasts, Consider Pricing Some of the New Crop, Vol.22, No.15.May 17, 2006.
- Pena, J.G., Markets Showing Signs of Improving After Weakening From July Highs, USDAs Corn Production Forecast Up, Cotton Down Slightly, Vol.22, No.28. August 30, 2006.
- Pena, J.G., Pasture, Rangeland, Forage Risk Management Insurance Programs Available Starting in 2007, Vol.22, No.26.August 16, 2006.
- Pena, J.G., Pecan Market Opens to Excellent Price Bids for Good Quality Pecans, Production Estimate of 201.4 Million Pounds, Down 41 Million Pounds from Last Year, Vol.22, No.33.October 16, 2006.
- Pena, J.G., Spinach Industry Priority: Regaining Consumer Confidence, Vol.22, No.34.November 1, 2006.
- Pena, J.G., Spring Onion Production Economically Important to Texas, Vol.22, No.19.June 14, 2006.
- Pena, J.G., Start End-of-Year Tax Planning Now, Income Tax System Similar to Last Year, Vol.22, No.37.November 29, 2006.
- Pena, J.G., *Tax Bill Extends Tax Saving Provisions, Estimated to Reduce \$70 in Taxes Over 5 Years*, Vol.22, No.16.May 23, 2006.
- Pena, J.G., *The Continuing Severe Drought May Delay Livestock Re-stocking Into Late 2007*, Vol.22, No.32.October 11, 2006.

- Pena, J.G., The US Sheep Inventory Up Slightly for the 2nd Year in a Row, Texas Up 2%, Lamb Market Attractive, Wool Market Weak, Vol.22, No.4.February 28, 2006.
- Pena, J.G., Total US Goat Inventory Up Slightly, Angora Goat Inventory Down Slightly, Vol.22, No.5.March 12, 2006.
- Pena, J.G., US Cattle Inventory Up 1.7%, Market Outlook Bright, Vol.22, No.3.February 23, 2006.
- Pena, J.G., US Mid-Year Sheep Inventory Down Slightly After Two Years of Herd Rebuilding, Vol.22, No.24.August 1, 2006.
- Pena, J.G., US Net Farm Income Down 23%, Even with Improved Markets, Drought and High Energy Costs Will Make 2006 a Difficult Year for Agriculture, Vol.22, No.27.August 23, 2006.
- Pena, J.G., US Planted Acres: Corn Down 2.9%, Cotton Up 7.2%, Soybeans Up 3.9% and Wheat Up 1.1%, Markets Improve, Vol.22, No.22.July 5, 2006.
- Pena, J.G., US Planting Intentions: Corn and Wheat Down, Soybeans and Cotton Up, Large Carry-Over Stocks Holding Back A Significant Market Improvement, Vol.22, No.9.April 5, 2006.
- Pena, J.G., US Spring Onion Acreage for Harvest Up 7.4%, Production Up About 5.6%, Market Outlook Mixed to Weak, Vol.22, No.10.April 12, 2006.
- Pena, J.G., US Spring Onion Planted Acreage Up, Estimate of Production About The Same As Last Year, Market Outlook Bright, Vol.22, No.2.January 18, 2006.
- Pena, J.G., USDA Is Soliciting Comments For A Grass Fed Cattle Certification Program As Ranchers Attempt to Satisfy Consumer Demand, Vol.22, No.18.June 06, 2006.
- Pena, J.G., Uvalde Has Remained An Agrarian Region Since Its Inception, Vol.22, No.30.September 27, 2006.
- Pena, J.G., WTO Trade Talks Collapse After 5 Years of Negotiations, Suspension of Negotiations May Delay Farm Bill 2007, Vol.22, No.25.August 8, 2006.
- Robinson, J.R.C., *John Robinsons Cotton Marketing Website*, The Master Marketer Newsletter, Vol.6, Issue 2.June, 2006.
- Anderson, D.P., Uncertainty in the Cattle Market, Master Marketer Newsletter, Volume 5, Issue 1.March, 2005.
- Bryant, K.J., J.P. Marshall, R.J. Hogan Jr., and H.S. Stiles, *Improving Machinery Efficiency*, Farm Management and Marketing Newsletter of University of Arkansas Division of Agriculture Cooperative Extension Service, March, 2005.
- McCarl, B.A., Bruce McCarls GAMS Newsletter Number 18 Issue, June, 2005.
- Park, J.L., *Cooperative Myth-Busting, Vol.1*, Cooperative Management Letter, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, March, CML05-01, 2005.
- Park, J.L., *The Texas Center for Cooperative Development*, Cooperative Management Letter, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, October, CML05-03, 2005.
- Park, J.L., and K.K. Litzenberg, *Member Loyalty. Alive and Well?*, Cooperative Management Letter, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, CML05-02, September, 2005.
- Pena, J.G., 2005 A Difficult Year for Agriculture, Hurricanes, Drought, Weak Markets and High Energy Costs, Volume 21, Number 42.December 20, 2005.

- Pena, J.G., Ag Trade Surplus Expected to Drop Significantly, Increased Export Dependence Will Keep US Markets Volatile, Volume 21, Number 35.October 12, 2005.
- Pena, J.G., Angora Goat Inventory up Slightly, Other Goats down Slightly, Liquidation of Angora Goat Herd May Be Slowing Down, Volume 21, Issue 7.February 22, 2005.
- Pena, J.G., Bats Help Produce Cotton, Corn and Other Crops, Over Two Million Pounds of Moths Consumed Each Night, Volume 21, Number 18. June 1, 2005.
- Pena, J.G., Calf Prices at Record Highs, Herd Rebuilding Underway, Corn Market Improves, Volume 21, Number 12.April 13, 2005.
- Pena, J.G., Cattlemen Should Initiate Intermediate-to-Long Term Plans, Volume 21, Number 30 September 6, 2005.
- Pena, J.G., Confirmation of 2nd BSE Case May Have Minor Impact on the Cattle Market, Consumer Confidence Should Remain Strong, Volume 21, Number 21. June 29, 2005.
- Pena, J.G., Corn Costly to Produce in Texas, Southwest Texas: A High Corn Production Cost Region, Volume 21, Number 40.December 7, 2005.
- Pena, J.G., Corn, Cotton and Soybean Markets Weaken as USDA Forecasts 2nd Largest, Corn, Cotton and Soybean Crops on Record, Volume 21, Number 32.September 21, 2005.
- Pena, J.G., Farm Income May Drop in 2005 As Grain and Cotton Market Weaken, Farm Bill Will Form Import Financial Market Risk Management Tool, Volume 21, Issue 3.January 25, 2005.
- Pena, J.G., Farm Production Costs Up 6.0% Over 2004, Early Estimates Indicate Costs Will Increase in 2006, Volume 21, Number 38.November 21, 2005.
- Pena, J.G., *Grain, Soybean and Cotton Markets Continue to Weaken As USDA Increases the Estimates of a Record Harvest*, Volume 21, Issue 2.January 19, 2005.
- Pena, J.G., *High Cattle Prices Are Attracting Interest in Cattle Retained Ownership Investments*, Volume 21, Number 30.August 31, 2005.
- Pena, J.G., House and Senate Coming Close to Manageable Agricultural Spending Cuts, International Trade Compliant Farm Bill May Have Greater Impact, Volume 21, Number 37.November 2, 2005.
- Pena, J.G., Increased Energy Costs Impact Crop Production in Texas More Than Other States, Southwest Texas: A High Corn Production Cost Region, Volume 21, Number 34.October 5, 2005.
- Pena, J.G., Increased Energy Costs Make Corn Very Costly to Produce in Texas, Southwest Texas: A High Corn Production Cost Region, Volume 21, Number 19.June 15, 2005.
- Pena, J.G., Lower Corn and Soybean but Higher Cotton and Wheat Crop Forecasts, Grain Markets Remain Relatively Strong, Wheat and Cotton Weaken, Volume 21, Number 23.July 13, 2005.
- Pena, J.G., Lower New Crop Forecasts for Corn, Sorghum, Cotton and Soybeans, Markets Relatively Weak-to-Trading Sideways, Volume 21, Number 17.May 18, 2005.
- Pena, J.G., Mid-Year Cattle Inventory Up One Percent, Confirming Continued Herd Expansion, Market Weakens as the Border to Canadian Imports Opens, Volume 21, Number 24.July 27, 2005.
- Pena, J.G., Net Farm Income Forecast to Decrease 13% From Last Years Record High, Volume 21, Number 33.September 28, 2005.

- Pena, J.G., Passage of Central American Free Trade Agreement Bogs Down in Congress, Volume 21, Number 15.May 4, 2005.
- Pena, J.G., Passage of Central American Free Trade Agreement Will Help Agricultural Trade, Volume 21, Number 26 August 9, 2005.
- Pena, J.G., Pecan Market Expected to Open to Good Price Bids, Pecan Production Forecast of 309 Million Pounds, While Up 67% from Last Year, is Not Out of Line With Demand, Volume 21, Number 31 September 13, 2005.
- Pena, J.G., Record Agricultural Export Trade Forecast For 2006, Agricultural Trade Surplus Drops, Increased Export Dependence Will Keep US Markets Volatile, Volume 21, Number 41.December 14, 2005.
- Pena, J.G., Record High Cattle Prices Does Not Mean Increased Purchasing Power, Net US Farm Income Forecast to Drop in 2005, Volume 21, Number 13.April 20, 2005.
- Pena, J.G., Settlement of Brazils WTO Challenge Will Affect US Farm Policy, Volume 21, Number 36.October 19, 2005.
- Pena, J.G., Spring Onion Season Opens in Southwest Texas, Good Prices for White, Fair Markets for Yellows, Volume 21, Number 16.May 11, 2005.
- Pena, J.G., Start Tax Planning Now, Volume 21, Number 39. November 30, 2005.
- Pena, J.G., The National Animal Identification System May Create Structural Changes to Livestock Production, Volume 21, Number 27 August 15, 2005.
- Pena, J.G., *The Spinach Harvest in Texas is Winding Down After a Good But Problematic Season*, Volume 21, Number 10.March 23, 2005.
- Pena, J.G., The US Sheep Inventory up Slightly for the 1st Time in 12 Years, Texas down 2.7% Lamb Market Strong, Wool Market Improves, Volume 21, Issue 5.February 9, 2005.
- Pena, J.G., Trend Towards Globalization Continues as North America Moves Toward One Market, Potential for Passage of CAFTA Improves, Volume 21, Number 20.June 26, 2005.
- Pena, J.G., US Cattle Inventory Up Slightly, Market Outlook Bright, Volume 21, Issue 4.February 2, 2005.
- Pena, J.G., US Cattle Market Turbulent As US Plans to Lift Ban on Canadian Cattle Imports, Volume 21, Issue 1, January 5, 2005.
- Pena, J.G., US Mid-Year Sheep Inventory Up 2%, Confirming Herd Rebuilding After 11 Years of Decline, Lamb Market Strong, Volume 21, Number 25.August 2, 2005.
- Pena, J.G., US Plans to Fully Comply with WTO Ruling on US Cotton Subsidies, Volume 21, Number 14.April 27, 2005.
- Pena, J.G., US Planted Acres: Corn Up 0.8%, Cotton Up 2.7%, Soybeans Down 2.5% and Wheat Down 2.7%, Markets Strong, Heavily Influenced by Weather, Volume 21, Number 22.July 6, 2005.
- Pena, J.G., US Planting Intentions, Corn up Fractionally, Cotton up One Percent and Wheat down Two Percent, Markets for Agricultural Commodities Relatively Flat with a Slight Improvement for Cotton and Soybeans, Volume 21, Number 11.April 05, 2005.
- Pena, J.G., US Spring Onion Planted Acreage Up, Estimate of Production Up, Volume 21, Number 8.March 1, 2005.

- Pena, J.G., US Wool Production Down 1.8 Percent, Market Improves, Volume 21, Issue 6. February 20, 2005.
- Pena, J.G., USDAs August Bearish Production Forecast Weakens Corn and Cotton Markets, Volume 21, Number 28.August 24, 2005.
- Pena, J.G., WTO Appellate Body Ruled Against US Appeal of Brazil-US Cotton Challenge Compliance May Affect Farm Program, Volume 21, Number 9.March 10, 2005.
- Robinson, J.R.C., *Near Term Choppy for Cotton, Longer Term Better*, Master Marketer Newsletter, Volume 5, Issue 2.June, 2005.
- Robinson, J.R.C., *The Cotton Marketing Planner*, An on-line newsletter published weekly at http://agecon2.tamu.edu/people/faculty/robinson-john/, 2005.
- Stiles, H.S., and R.J. Hogan Jr., *Are All Of Your Eggs In One Basket?*, Cotton Economics, Cotton Newsletter. University of Arkansas Division of Agriculture, September 21, 2005.
- Stiles, H.S., and R.J. Hogan Jr., *August USDA Crop Report*, Cotton Economics, Cotton Newsletter. University of Arkansas Division of Agriculture, August 17, 2005.
- Stiles, H.S., and R.J. Hogan Jr., *Cotton Market Trying To Decipher Rita*, Cotton Economics, Cotton Newsletter. University of Arkansas Division of Agriculture, September 28, 2005.
- Stiles, H.S., and R.J. Hogan Jr., *Cotton Market Update*, Cotton Economics, Cotton Newsletter. University of Arkansas Division of Agriculture, August 24, 2005.
- Stiles, H.S., and R.J. Hogan Jr., *Cotton Market: Drop Likely To Continue*, Cotton Economics, Cotton Newsletter. University of Arkansas Division of Agriculture, September 14, 2005.
- Stiles, H.S., and R.J. Hogan Jr., *Hurricane Emily: Implications for Texas LRGV*, Cotton Economics, Cotton Newsletter. University of Arkansas Division of Agriculture, July 27, 2005.
- Stiles, H.S., and R.J. Hogan Jr., *Implication of Fuel Prices on Cotton Harvesting*, Cotton Economics, Cotton Newsletter. University of Arkansas Division of Agriculture, September 7, 2005.
- Stiles, H.S., and R.J. Hogan Jr., *USDAs June 30 Plantings Report*, Cotton Economics, Cotton Newsletter. University of Arkansas Division of Agriculture, July 19, 2005.
- Stiles, H.S., R.J. Hogan Jr., and K.J. Bryant, *Economic Analysis of the Arkansas Wheat Verification Fields in 2004-2005*, Farm Management and Marketing Newsletter of University of Arkansas Division of Agriculture Cooperative Extension Service, September, 2005.
- Stiles, H.S., R.J. Hogan Jr., K.J. Bryant, and J.P. Marshall, *Soybean Rust and Non-irrigated Soybeans*, Farm Management and Marketing Newsletter of University of Arkansas Division of Agriculture Cooperative Extension Service, June, 2005.
- Anderson, D.P., Rice Prices Remain Strong, Rice Production Newsletter, Volume 17, Number 1. February 24, 2004.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., and B. Robertson, *An Economic Update of Insecticide Termination Using COTMAN Decision Rules*, Farm Management and Marketing Newsletter University of Arkansas Division of Agriculture Cooperative Extension Service, June, 2004.
- Hogan Jr., R.J., H.S. Stiles, K.J. Bryant, and J.P. Marshall, *Livestock Hedging Strategies Using Options*, Farm Management and Marketing Newsletter of University of Arkansas Division of Agriculture Cooperative Extension Service, September, 2004.

- McCarl, B.A., Bruce McCarls GAMS Newsletter Number 15 Issue, February, 2004.
- McCarl, B.A., Bruce McCarls GAMS Newsletter Number 16 Issue, October, 2004.
- McCarl, B.A., Bruce McCarls GAMS Newsletter Number 17 Issue, November, 2004.
- Park, J.L., and G. Trexler, *Thinking Strategically*, Cooperative Management Letter, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, May, CML04-02, 2004.
- Pena, J.G., Angora Goat Inventory Down 8.8 Percent, Other Goat Inventory Up 2.7 Percent, Vol, 20, Issue 6.February 16, 2004.
- Pena, J.G., Cattle Market Continues to Recover after Mad Cow Induced Weakness as The US Inventory Continues to Decline, Vol, 20, Issue 4, February 5, 2004.
- Pena, J.G., Cattle Market Recovering After MAD Cow Influenced Market Weakness, USDAs Move to Restore Confidence in US Beef Industry Helps, Vol, 20, Issue 1.January 14, 2004.
- Pena, J.G., Mandatory Livestock ID Program Accelerated by BSE Incident, Vol., 20, Issue 3. January 27, 2004.
- Pena, J.G., *The US Sheep Herd Declines an Additional 3.3 Percent, Lamb Market Strong, Wool Market Improves*, Vol, 20, Issue 5.February 11, 2004.
- Pena, J.G., US Spring Onion Planted Acreage Up Slightly, Carry-in Stocks Down Market Prospects Favorable, Vol, 20, Issue 2.January 22, 2004.
- Pena, J.G., US Wool Production Down 7.8 Percent, Market Improves, Vol, 20, Issue 7.February 24, 2004.
- Robinson, J.R.C., *Country of Origin Labeling*, Fruit and Vegetable Marketing, an Extension e-newsletter established by Robinson and T.C.Betancourt, Extension Associate, 2004.
- Robinson, J.R.C., *South Texas Produce Industry and Production Costs: Melons*, Fruit and Vegetable Marketing, an Extension e-newsletter established by Robinson and T.C.Betancourt, Extension Associate, 2004.
- Stiles, H.S., and R.J. Hogan Jr., *Estimated 2004-05 Cotton Counter-Cyclical Payment*, Cotton Economics, Cotton Newsletter. University of Arkansas Division of Agriculture, August 10.2005, 2004.
- Butt, T.A., and B.A. McCarl, Consortium of Agricultural Soils Mitigation of Greenhouse Gases: CASMGS-Monthly Newsletter, 2003.
- McCarl, B.A., Bruce McCarls GAMS Newsletter Number 11 Issue, February, 2003.
- McCarl, B.A., Bruce McCarls GAMS Newsletter Number 12 Issue, May, 2003.
- McCarl, B.A., Bruce McCarls GAMS Newsletter Number 13 Issue, September, 2003.
- McCarl, B.A., Bruce McCarls GAMS Newsletter Number 14 Issue, September, 2003.
- Bevers, S.J., *Tomorrow Top Agricultural Producer Program*, Master Marketer Newsletter, June.Volume 3.Issue 2, 2002.
- McCarl, B.A., Bruce McCarls GAMS Newsletter Number 10 Issue, October, 2002.
- McCarl, B.A., Bruce McCarls GAMS Newsletter Number 8, March, 2002.

- McCarl, B.A., Bruce McCarls GAMS Newsletter Number 9, June, 2002.
- Pena, J.G., As Markets Improve, Hedging in the Futures Market Important to Help Manage Price Risk and Protect Farm Program Payments, Uvaldes Leader Newspaper, Vol, 18, Number 41.December 14, 2002.
- Pena, J.G., *Cattle Market Remains Bright as the US Inventory Continues to Decline*, Uvaldes Leader Newspaper, Vol, 18, Number 4.February 10, 2002.
- Pena, J.G., Cattle Prices Collapse as a Result of Complex Supply and Demand Issues, Vol, 18, Number 14.April 21, 2002.
- Pena, J.G., Cattle Prices Dropped to New-Life-of-Contract Lows, Zavala County Sentinel, Vol, 92, Number 17.April 25 p.12, 2002.
- Pena, J.G., Corn Market Weakens, Cotton Strengthens, USDA Increases Corn and Drops Cotton Production Estimates, Uvaldes Leader Newspaper, Vol, 18, Number 40.December 4, 2002.
- Pena, J.G., *Cotton, soybean markets show some signs of life*, Zavala County Sentinel, Volume 92, Number 4.January 24 pg 8, 2002.
- Pena, J.G., *Excellent Rains Improve Outlook for Winter Forage*, Zavala County Sentinel, Vol, 92, Number 43.October 24.pg 16, 2002.
- Pena, J.G., Farm Bill 2002 Sign-up Establishing Base Important, Zavala County Sentinel, Number 21.May 23, 2002 p.12, Vol, 92, 2002.
- Pena, J.G., Farm Bill 2002 Sign-up on Schedule, Disaster Aid Package Stalls, \$752 Million Livestock Compensation Program Approved, Uvaldes Leader Newspaper, Vol, 18, Number 31. September 29, 2002.
- Pena, J.G., Farm Bill Passes House and Senate, President Will Sign, Uvaldes Leader Newspaper, Vol, 18, Number 16.May 12, 2002.
- Pena, J.G., Farm Bill Provides a Nonrecourse Loan Program for Wool and Mohair, Uvaldes Leader Newspaper, Vol., 18, Number 19.June 2, 2002.
- Pena, J.G., Farm Bill Provides a Three Tiered Safety Net Direct and Counter-cyclical Decoupled Payments and a Marketing Loan Program, Uvaldes Leader Newspaper, Vol, 18, Number 18.May 26, 2002.
- Pena, J.G., Farm Bill Provides a Three Tiered Safety Net: Direct and Counter-Cyclical Decoupled Payments and a Marketing Loan Program, Vol, 18, Number 18.May 21, 2002.
- Pena, J.G., Farm Bill Sign-up for 2002-2003 Begins October 1,2002, Uvaldes Leader Newspaper, Number 28.September 1, 2002, Vol, 18, 2002.
- Pena, J.G., Futures prices decline, China cancels contracts, Zavala County Sentinel, Vol, 92, Number 13.March 28, 2002.
- Pena, J.G., *Getting Bigger or Smaller Key to Restructuring Underway in Agricultural Sector*, Uvaldes Leader Newspaper, Vol, 18, Number 13.April 14, 2002.
- Pena, J.G., Getting Bigger or Smaller, Key to Restructuring Underway in Agricultural Sector, Vol, 18, Number 13.April 14, 2002.
- Pena, J.G., Grain Markets Show Some Signs of Life as USDA Lowers Carry-over Stocks Cotton Markets Remain in Doldrums, Uvaldes Leader Newspaper, Volume 18, Number 1. January 20, 2002.

- Pena, J.G., Grain Markets Show Some Signs of Life as USDA Lowers Carry-Over Stocks: Cotton Markets Remain in Doldrums, Volume 18, Number 1.January 20, 2002.
- Pena, J.G., Grain Markets Weak and Trading Sideways as USDA Lowers Exports Cotton Market Improving but Remains in Doldrums, Uvaldes Leader Newspaper, Vol, 18, Number 9.March 17, 2002.
- Pena, J.G., Grain Markets Weak and Trading Sideways as USDA Lowers Exports, Cotton Market Improving but Remains in Doldrums, Volume 18, Number 9.March 17, 2002.
- Pena, J.G., Improved Forage Conditions, Lower Calf Prices and Potential Improvement in Cattle Market, Retained Ownership Enterprises Will Require Careful Planning and Monitoring, Uvaldes Leader Newspaper, Vol, 18, Number 33.October 20, 2002.
- Pena, J.G., *Improving Grain and Livestock Markets Will Require Special Planning*, Uvaldes Leader Newspaper, Vol, 18, Number 39.December 1, 2002.
- Pena, J.G., Increased, Diversified Use of Range Resources for Nature Tourism, Profitable Way to Counter Act Economic Slowdown of Agricultural Sector, Uvaldes Leader Newspaper, Vol, 18, Number 35.November 3, 2002.
- Pena, J.G., Increased, Diversified Use of Range Resources for Nature Tourism: Profitable Way to Counter-Act Economic Slowdown of Agricultural Sector, Volume 18, Issue 35.October 30, 2002.
- Pena, J.G., *Initial Pecan Forecast Down 43% from 2001, After Last Year Collapse, Pecan Prices Should Improve*, Pecan South, Volume 35, Number 8 (October 3): 32, 2002.
- Pena, J.G., Initial Pecan Forecast of 192 Million Pounds is Down 43% from Last Years Crop, After Last Years Collapse, Pecan Prices Should Improve, Volume 18, Issue 29. September 10, 2002.
- Pena, J.G., Lamb Market Showing Improvement after September Collapse, US Sheep/Lamb Inventory Declines an Additional 2.4%, Volume 18, Issue 26.August 7, 2002.
- Pena, J.G., Lamb Market Shows Signs of Life After 9-11, Zavala County Sentinel, Vol, 92, Number 33.August 15 p.12, 2002.
- Pena, J.G., *Livestock Compensation Program is Approved*, Zavala County Sentinel, Vol, 92, Number 40.October 3 p.14, 2002.
- Pena, J.G., Low Prices for Agricultural Goods May Continue this Year, Zavala County Sentinel, Vol, 92, Number 11.March 14.page 6, 2002.
- Pena, J.G., *Markets Improving but Prices May Not Rebound as High as in the Mid-90s*, Uvaldes Leader Newspaper, Vol, 18, Number 42.December 22, 2002.
- Pena, J.G., Mid-Year Cattle Inventory Down Less than One Percent, Markets Improving Early Indications of Inventory Expansion, Uvaldes Leader Newspaper, Vol, 18, Number 25. August 4, 2002.
- Pena, J.G., Mid-Year Cattle Inventory Down Less than One Percent, Markets Improving, Early Indications of Inventory Expansion, Volume 18, Issue 25.July 30, 2002.
- Pena, J.G., *NAFTA Has Benefited US Agricultural and Industrial Trade*, Uvaldes Leader Newspaper, Vol, 18, Number 32.October 6, 2002.
- Pena, J.G., Net Cash Farm Income May Decline in 2002 Planting Decisions Will Require Careful Planning, Uvaldes Leader Newspaper, Vol, 18, Number 8.March 10, 2002.

- Pena, J.G., Net Cash Farm Income May Decline in 2002, Planting Decisions Will Require Careful Planning, Volume 18, Number 8.March 10, 2002.
- Pena, J.G., Net Farm Income Forecast to Decline Despite Improved Grain Markets, Weak Livestock Prices and Lower Government Payments, Uvaldes Leader Newspaper, Vol, 18, Number 34.October 27, 2002.
- Pena, J.G., Net Farm Income Forecast to Decline Despite Improved Grain Markets: Weak Livestock Prices and Lower Government Payments, Volume 18, Issue 34.October 23, 2002.
- Pena, J.G., New Farm Bill Improves Eligibility Requirement for Federal Farm Credit Assistance, Uvaldes Leader Newspaper, Vol, 18, Number 21.June 16, 2002.
- Pena, J.G., New Farm Bill Improves Eligibility Requirements for Federal Farm Credit Assistance, Vol, 18, Number 21.June 10, 2002.
- Pena, J.G., New Farm Bill Increases and Extends Conservation Program Benefits, Conservation Security and the Grassland Reserve Programs Added, Uvaldes Leader Newspaper, Vol, 18, Number 20.June 9, 2002.
- Pena, J.G., New Six Year Farm Bill Approved by Conference Committee, Farm Security and Rural Investment Act of 2002 Effective this Year, Vol, 18, Number 15.May 1, 2002.
- Pena, J.G., New Six Year Farm Bill Approved by Conference Committee-Farm Security and Rural Investment Act of 2002 Effective this Year, Uvaldes Leader Newspaper, Vol, 18, Number 15.May 5, 2002.
- Pena, J.G., President Signs Farm Bill 2002, Sign-up and Establishing Base Important, Vol, 18, Number 17.May 15, 2002.
- Pena, J.G., Rainfall-A Welcome Relief After Dry Period, Uvaldes Leader Newspaper, Vol, 18, Number 24.July 7, 2002.
- Pena, J.G., San Saba Pecan Field Day-adjust Management According to Crop Loan, Pecan South, Vol, 35, Number 04.June.pg 42, 2002.
- Pena, J.G., Senate Passes Farm Bill, Bill Faces House and Senate Conference Committee, Uvaldes Leader Newspaper, Vol, 18, Number 7.March 3, 2002.
- Pena, J.G., Spinach Crop Off to Good Start, Market Holding-Texas Continues to Lead in Processed Spinach Production, Uvaldes Leader Newspaper, Vol. 18, Number 3. February 3, 2002.
- Pena, J.G., Spinach Crop Off to Good Start: Market Holding, Texas Continues to Lead in Processed Spinach Production, Volume 18, Number 3. February 3, 2002.
- Pena, J.G., Start Tax Planning Now, Farm Program Benefits Require Special Tax Consideration, Uvaldes Leader Newspaper, Vol, 18, Number 36.November 10, 2002.
- Pena, J.G., *Tax Treatment of Livestock Sales Due to Drought May Help Recoup Some Revenue After a Financially Difficult Year*, Uvaldes Leader Newspaper, Vol, 18, Number 37.November 17, 2002.
- Pena, J.G., *Texas Sweet Spring Onion in Season in Upcoming Months*, Uvaldes Leader Newspaper, Page 8, section B.May 5, 2002.
- Pena, J.G., The US Sheep Herd Declined in Size for the 9th Year in a Row, Lamb Prices Remain Relatively Strong, Wool Market Almost None Existent, Volume 18, Number 5.February 17, 2002.
- Pena, J.G., The US Sheep Herd Declined in Size for the 9th Year in a Row-Lamb Prices Remain Relatively Strong, Wool Market Almost None Existent, Uvaldes Leader Newspaper, Vol, 18, Number 5.February 17, 2002.

- Pena, J.G., US Goat Inventory Down 10.7 Percent, Angora Goat Herd Almost Disappears, Volume 18, Number 6.February 24, 2002.
- Pena, J.G., US Goat Inventory Down 10.7, Angora Goat Herd Almost Disappears, Uvaldes Leader Newspaper, Vol, 18, Number 6.February 24, 2002.
- Pena, J.G., US Planted Acres-Corn and Cotton down from March Planting Intentions, Corn up 4.2%, Cotton Down 8.6% from Last Year, Markets Weak, but Showing Signs of Life, Uvaldes Leader Newspaper, Vol, 18, Number 23.June 30, 2002.
- Pena, J.G., US Planting Intentions-Corn Up Four Percent, Cotton Down Six Percent, Markets React Sharply, Uvaldes Leader Newspaper, Vol., 18, Number 12. April 7, 2002.
- Pena, J.G., US Planting Intentions: Corn Up Four Percent, Cotton Down Six Percent, Markets React Sharply, Vol, 18, Number 12.April 7, 2002.
- Pena, J.G., US Spring Onion Production Estimate Down 2.5 Percent, Market Improvement Anticipated, Uvaldes Leader Newspaper, Vol, 18, Number 2.January 27, 2002.
- Pena, J.G., USDA Cuts Corn and Cotton Production Estimates, Markets Weak but Showing Upward Potential, Volume 18, Issue 30.September 18, 2002.
- Pena, J.G., USDA Cuts Corn Production 900 Million Bushels, Market Improves Substantially, US Cotton Production Increased, World Decreased, Market Remains Static with Hope, Uvaldes Leader Newspaper, Vol, 18, Number 27.August 25, 2002.
- Pena, J.G., USDA Cuts Corn Production But Markets Remain Weak After Some Improvement, Cotton Market Improving but Remains in Doldrums, Uvaldes Leader Newspaper, Vol, 18, Number 22. June 23, 2002.
- Pena, J.G., Will the Family Farm Survive the Agricultural Transition Underway, Uvaldes Leader Newspaper, Vol, 18, Number 11.March 31, 2002.
- Pena, J.G., Wool/Mohair Marketing Loan Program Sign-up-By January 31, Uvaldes Leader Newspaper, Vol, 18, Number 43.December 29, 2002.
- Rister, M.E., R.D. Lacewell, J.R.C. Robinson, and J.R. Ellis, *Economic Investigations of Rio Grande Basin Irrigation District Capital Improvement Projects*, Rio Grande Initiative Basin Newsletter, Texas Water Resources Institute, 2002.
- Anderson, D.P., *Active Policy Front, While Economics Remain Poor*, Rice Production Guidelines Newsletter.March, 2001.
- Bevers, S.J., Inside the TAEX System, Master Marketer Newsletter, April. Volume 2.Issue 1, 2001.
- Davis, E.E., The Best We Had, Master Marketer Newsletter, Volume 2, Issue 2, P.2, June, 2001.
- McCarl, B.A., Bruce McCarls GAMS Newsletter Number 4 Issue, March, 2001.
- McCarl, B.A., Bruce McCarls GAMS Newsletter Number 5 Issue, August, 2001.
- McCarl, B.A., Bruce McCarls GAMS Newsletter Number 6 Issue, October, 2001.
- McCarl, B.A., Bruce McCarls GAMS Newsletter Number 7 Issue, November, 2001.

- Outlaw, J.L., *Farm Bill Update*, Master Marketer Newsletter, Texas Cooperative Extension, Volume 2.Issue 4, December, 2, 2001.
- Pena, J.G., \$1.35 Trillion Tax Saving Package Signed, Volume 17, Number 17. June 11, 2001.
- Pena, J.G., \$5.5 Billion Farm Assistance Package Passes House and Senate, Volume 17, Number 25.August 9, 2001.
- Pena, J.G., Administration Suggests Shifting Away from Current Farm Policy Towards More Conservation and International Trade, Uvaldes Leader Newspaper, September 30, 2001.
- Pena, J.G., Ag Outlook into 2001-Maybe Slightly Improved Over Last Year, Volume 17, Number 10.April 18, 2001.
- Pena, J.G., Agriculture Restructuring Underway as Recession in Agriculture Continues, Volume 17 Number 9.April 11, 2001.
- Pena, J.G., Biotechnology Application Dilemma Between Developed and Developing Countries: A Complex Problem, Volume 17, Number 16.June 6, 2001.
- Pena, J.G., *Budget forecast suggests little room for spending*, Zavala County Sentinel, Volume 91, Number 38.September 20.pg 20, 2001.
- Pena, J.G., Cattle Market Bright as the US Inventory Continues Decline, Volume 17 Number 2.February 6, 2001.
- Pena, J.G., Cattle Markets Strong, Mid-Year Cattle Inventory Indicates Continued Liquidation, Volume 17, Number 23.July 24, 2001.
- Pena, J.G., Commodity Markets in Turmoil Over Disaster, Uvaldes Leader Newspaper, Volume 17, Number 29.September 23, 2001.
- Pena, J.G., Commodity Markets Make Slight Improvement but Remain Weak and in Turmoil Too Much Supply Demand, Volume 17, Number 41.December 12, 2001.
- Pena, J.G., Commodity Markets Trading Remains Calm During Continuing Market Turmoil as a Result of the Disaster, Uvaldes Leader Newspaper, Volume 17, Number 30.September 23, 2001.
- Pena, J.G., Continuing Weak Agriculture Outlook Requires Careful Planning for Survival, Uvaldes Leader Newspaper, Volume 17, Number 37.November 11, 2001.
- Pena, J.G., Corn and Cotton Markets Neutral to Weak As USDA Lowers Usage Estimates and Increases Ending Stocks, Volume 17 Number 6.March 12, 2001.
- Pena, J.G., Even with Strong Lamb Market, The US Sheep/Lamb Inventory Declines an Additional 2.4%, Volume 17, Number 24.August 1, 2001.
- Pena, J.G., Export Trade is Helping Sluggish Agricultural Economy to Recover, Volume 17, Number 21.July 12, 2001.
- Pena, J.G., Farm Bill Negotiations May Bog Down as Estimates of the Budget Surplus Decline, Uvaldes Leader Newspaper, Volume 17, Number 27.September 2, 2001.
- Pena, J.G., Farm Policy Debate Continues over Traditional Support with and Without Supply Controls or Market Oriented Policy, Volume 17, Number 12.May 2, 2001.
- Pena, J.G., Farm Policy Negotiations Under the Most Difficult of Conditions, Volume 17, Number 15.May 24, 2001.

- Pena, J.G., Farm Policy to more Conservative Policy, Zavala County Sentinel, Volume 91, Number 41.October 11 pg 8, 2001.
- Pena, J.G., Farmers, Ranchers Using Advanced Communication, Zavala County Sentinel, Volume 91, Number 46.November 16 pg 6, 2001.
- Pena, J.G., Forecast of 355.3 Million Pound Pecan Crop and Record Tree Nut Crop, Pecan Market Slow to Open, Uvaldes Leader Newspaper, Volume 17, Number 34.October 21, 2001.
- Pena, J.G., Free Trade Area of the Americas Focus on Summit, Demonstrators Oppose Globalization, Volume 17, Number 11.April 25, 2001.
- Pena, J.G., House Agriculture Committee Approves a Ten Year Farm Bill 2002 with \$193 Billion Estimated Cost, Volume 17, Number 26.August 22, 2001.
- Pena, J.G., House Agriculture Committee Proposes a Ten Year, \$73.5 Billion Farm Bill 2002 Concept Paper, Volume 17, Number 22.July 18, 2001.
- Pena, J.G., House Passes \$5.5 Billion Emergency Aid Package, Volume 17, Number 19.June 27, 2001.
- Pena, J.G., *House Passes Farm Bill 2001, Farm Bill must still Pass Senate*, Uvaldes Leader Newspaper, Volume 17, Number 33.October 14, 2001.
- Pena, J.G., *Markets Weak Due to September 11 Disaster*, Zavala County Sentinel, Volume 91, Number 40.October 4 pg 8, 2001.
- Pena, J.G., More than Half of US Farms and Ranches Using Advanced Communication Technology Including Computers, the Internet and Other Information Systems, Uvaldes Leader Newspaper, Volume 17, Number 36.November 4, 2001.
- Pena, J.G., More than Half of US Farms and Ranches Using Advanced Communication Technology, Including Computers, the Internet and Other Information Systems, Volume 17, Number 36.October 31, 2001.
- Pena, J.G., New Crop Estimates: Corn Down 4%, Cotton Up 9%, Corn Market Neutral to Slightly Improving, Cotton Weak, Volume 17, Number 14.May 16, 2001.
- Pena, J.G., New Law to Save an Estimated \$1.35 trillion, Zavala County Sentinel, Volume 91, Number 49.December 6 pg 8, 2001.
- Pena, J.G., New Tax Law Will Require Major Estate Planning to Take Advantage of Estate Transfer Tax Reductions, Uvaldes Leader Newspaper, Volume 17, Number 39.November 25 pg 11, 2001.
- Pena, J.G., *Outlook for Winter Forage Production Improves*, Zavala County Sentinel, Volume 91, Number 37.September 13.pg 8, 2001.
- Pena, J.G., Pecan Market Slow to Open this Season, Pecan South, Volume 34, November 9 pg 6, 2001.
- Pena, J.G., Producers Face 5th Year of Weak Prices, Volume 17, Number 18.June 20, 2001.
- Pena, J.G., Recent Rains Improve Forage Production Potential Retained Ownership Enterprises will Require Careful Planning and Monitoring, Uvaldes Leader Newspaper, Volume 17, Number 28.September 9, 2001.
- Pena, J.G., Recent Rains Improve Forage Production Potential, Retained Ownership Enterprises will Require Careful Planning and Monitoring, Volume 17, Number 28. September 5, 2001.

- Pena, J.G., Senate Agriculture Committee Passes Farm Bill Proposal New Farm Bill Feasible this Year, Uvaldes Leader Newspaper, Volume 17, Number 40.December 2, 2001.
- Pena, J.G., Senate Divided Over Farm Bill Legislation, Uvaldes Leader Newspaper, Volume 17, Number 35.October 28, 2001.
- Pena, J.G., *Start End-of-Year Tax Planning Under the New Tax Law Now*, Uvaldes Leader Newspaper, Volume 17, Number 38.November 18, 2001.
- Pena, J.G., *The Size of the US Sheep Herd Declined for the 8th Year in a Row Lamb Prices Reached Record Highs, Wool Market Weak*, Volume 17 Number 3.February 13, 2001.
- Pena, J.G., US Agriculture: Alternative Markets in a Dynamic World Economy, Volume 17, Number 13.May 9, 2001.
- Pena, J.G., US Goat Inventory up 8%, Angora Goat Herd Almost Disappears, Volume 17 Number 4.February 20, 2001.
- Pena, J.G., US Planted Acres-Corn Acreage Down Slightly, Cotton up 4.3% from March Planting Intentions: Market Weak, Volume 17, Number 20.July 3, 2001.
- Pena, J.G., US Planting Intentions-Corn Down Four Percent, Cotton Up Slightly, Markets Improve, Volume 17 Number 8.April 3, 2001.
- Pena, J.G., US Spring Onion Production Estimate Down 12.8%, Producers Optimistic of Market Improvement, Volume 17 Number 7.March 21, 2001.
- Pena, J.G., US Wool Production Down, Volume 17 Number 5.February 28, 2001.
- Pena, J.G., *USDA estimates record high net cash income*, Zavala County Sentinel, Volume 91, Number 44.October 18 pg 8, 2001.
- Pena, J.G., USDA Estimates Record High Net Cash Income for 2001, Volume 17, Number 32.October 3, 2001.
- Pena, J.G., Vegetable Consumption Increases, Volume 17 Number 1. January 23, 2001.
- Bevers, S.J., Dickens County Marketing Club Profile, Master Marketer Newsletter, April. Volume 1. Issue 6, 2000.
- Bevers, S.J., *Inside the Texas Agricultural Extension Service-SPA Workshops*, Master Marketer Newsletter, January.Volume 1.Issue 5, 2000.
- Bevers, S.J., *National Risk Management Education Workshop*, Master Marketer Newsletter, June. Volume 1.Issue 7, 2000.
- Bevers, S.J., *Upcoming 2001 Master Marketer Programs*, Master Marketer Newsletter, October.Volume 1.Issue 8, 2000.
- Cropp, R.A., and D.P. Anderson, Knowing Your Basis is Vital to Planning Ahead, PO, September 10, 2000.
- Davis, E.E., *Happy Days Ahead for Cattlemen*, PO, Houston Livestock Show and Rodeo, Volume 18, Rodeo Edition, November, 2000.
- McCarl, B.A., Bruce McCarls GAMS Newsletter Number 1 Issue, April, 2000.
- McCarl, B.A., Bruce McCarls GAMS Newsletter Number 2 Issue, June, 2000.

- McCarl, B.A., Bruce McCarls GAMS Newsletter Number 3 Issue, November, 2000.
- Outlaw, J.L., and D.P. Anderson, *Agricultural Policy Outlook 2000*, Master Marketer Newsletter. Volume 1, Issue 8. Texas Agricultural Extension Service. October, 2000.
- Pena, J.G., 20th Century-The Age of US Agriculture Production Efficiency, Volume 16, Number 1. January 6, 2000.
- Pena, J.G., After Showing Some Improvement, the Corn Market Weakened as USDA Confirms Record Forecast, Cotton Market Improves as USDA Lowers Forecast, Volume 16, Number 28.September 14, 2000.
- Pena, J.G., Agricultural Outlook Weak Without Supportive Farm Policy, Volume 16, Number 36.December 6, 2000.
- Pena, J.G., Agriculture Faces Challenges in the New Millennium, Volume 16, Number 2. January 20, 2000.
- Pena, J.G., Angora Goat Herd in Texas Plummets an Additional 30 Percent, Volume 16, Number 7.February 22, 2000.
- Pena, J.G., Bumper Corn Crop Weakens Markets, Strong Exports Improves Cotton Market, Volume 16, Number 22.July 12, 2000.
- Pena, J.G., Cattle Market Brightens as the US Inventory Continues to Decline: 2000, Volume 16, Number 4.February 2, 2000.
- Pena, J.G., Cattle Markets Strengthen as Mid-Year Cattle Inventory Indicates Continued Liquidation, Volume 16, Number 23.August 1, 2000.
- Pena, J.G., China Entry into the World Trade Organization Will Enhance US Agricultural Export Trade, Volume 16, Number 9.March 11, 2000.
- Pena, J.G., Congress Passes the Agricultural Risk Protection Act, Providing Crop Insurance Reform and Market Loss Payments, Volume 16, Number 19.June 7, 2000.
- Pena, J.G., Corn and Cotton Markets Improve as USDA Lowers Production Forecast, Volume 16, Number 30.October 18, 2000.
- Pena, J.G., Corn and Cotton Markets Showing Signs of Improvement as USDA Lowers Production Forecast, Volume 16, Number 37.December 13, 2000.
- Pena, J.G., Corn and Cotton Markets Showing Slight Improvements Dry Weather is Increasing Production Risk, Volume 16, Number 3.January 26, 2000.
- Pena, J.G., Export Trade Through NAFTA Helping Sluggish Agricultural Economy, Volume 16, Number 14.May 3, 2000.
- Pena, J.G., Farm Economy may be Further Weakened with a Probable 5th Year of Weak Markets, Volume 16, Number 17.May 22, 2000.
- Pena, J.G., Fourth Drought in Five Years and Collapsed Markets Stalls Recovery, What Ahead, Volume 16, Number 26.August 31, 2000.
- Pena, J.G., Fresh Spinach Market Opens to Excellent Prices, Volume 16, Number 38.December 19, 2000.
- Pena, J.G., *Grain Market Weakens as Moisture Conditions Improve, Cotton Market Improves as Demand Increases*, Volume 16, Number 20.June 14, 2000.
- Pena, J.G., NAFTA Effect on the North American Beef Industry, Volume 16, Number 27.September 14, 2000.

- Pena, J.G., Net Farm Income Forecast to Decline in 2000, Volume 16, Number 13.April 26, 2000.
- Pena, J.G., New Agricultural Appropriation Bill Includes Disaster Aid for Producers, Volume 16, Number 31.October 25, 2000.
- Pena, J.G., New Technology is Needed but Will Increase Costs and Risks, Volume 16, Number 8.March 1, 2000.
- Pena, J.G., Pecan Season Opens to Strong Market as Early Forecast Indicates Pecan and Tree Nut Production Down, Volume 16, Number 29.October 4, 2000.
- Pena, J.G., Planning is Essential to Surviving Drought, Volume 16, Number 15.May 10, 2000.
- Pena, J.G., Possible Farm Policy Alternatives Require Special Attention, Volume 16, Number 35.November, 22, 2000.
- Pena, J.G., Record Corn Crop Forecast Weakens Market, Cotton Markets Showing Slight Improvement, Volume 16, Number 25.August 22, 2000.
- Pena, J.G., Rural Communities are Becoming Less Dependent on Agriculture as US Economy Continues to Prosper, Volume 16, Number 18.May 30, 2000.
- Pena, J.G., Start End-of-Year Tax Planning Now, Volume 16, Number 33.November 9, 2000.
- Pena, J.G., Supply Buildup of Most Corps Except Wheat Implies 5th Year of Weak Markets, Volume 16, Number 16.May 17, 2000.
- Pena, J.G., The Size of the US Sheep Herd Declines for the 7th Year in a Row, Lamb Prices Firm, Wool Market Weak, Volume 16, Number 5.February 4, 2000.
- Pena, J.G., US Cotton Planting Intentions Up Five Percent, Market Weakens After a Short Rally, Volume 16, Number 11. April 13, 2000.
- Pena, J.G., US Planted Acres-Corn Acreage Up Three Percent, Cotton up Five Percent, Markets Weak, Volume 16, Number 21.July 5, 2000.
- Pena, J.G., US Planting Intentions-Corn Up Slightly, Cotton Up Five Percent, Markets Remain Weak, Volume 16, Number 10.April 3, 2000.
- Pena, J.G., US Sheep/Lamb Inventory Declines an Additional 6%, Lamb Market Strong, Volume 16, Number 24.August 9, 2000.
- Pena, J.G., US Spring Onion Production Up 3.7%, Market Improving, Volume 16, Number 12.April 18, 2000.
- Pena, J.G., *US Wool Production Drops an Additional Five Percent, Market Collapses*, Volume 16, Number 6.February 14, 2000.
- Pena, J.G., With Calf Prices at Near Record High, Retained Ownership Enterprises will Require Careful Planning and Monitoring, Volume 16, Number 32. November 1, 2000.
- Pena, J.G., Year-end Tax Management Requires Careful Planning, Volume 16, Number 34.November 15, 2000.
- Robinson, J.R.C., *Putting a Pencil to Late-Season Input Decisions*, Pest Cast, distributed by mail to ca.180 cotton growers in the LRGV region and another 450 people outside the region. This article was also posted on-line at http://www.beltwidecotton.com/latespray2.pdf, 2000.

- Waller, M.L., *Strategies to Deal with Uncertainty in*, Master Marketer Newsletter, Volume 1, Issue 6, April, pp. 3 and 4, 2000.
- Bevers, S.J., *Inside the Texas Agricultural Extension Service-Managerial Accounting Workshop*, Master Marketer Newsletter, June. Volume 1. Issue 3, 1999.
- Davis, E.E., *Free Trade Being Questioned*, PO, Houston Livestock Show and Rodeo, Volume 16, Rodeo Edition January, 1999.
- Meyer, S., D.P. Anderson, and J.G. Robb, Wheres the Meat? World Livestock and Meat Data Shows Who Produces it and Who Consumes it, PO, January, 1999.
- Pena, J.G., 1999 Bumper Crop Forecast Implies 4th Year of Weak Markets, Volume 15, Issue 18.May 18, 1999.
- Pena, J.G., Agricultural Economy Showing First Signs of Recovery, Volume 15, Number 20.June 25, 1999.
- Pena, J.G., Agricultural Outlook Weak, Volume 15, Number 10.March 24, 1999.
- Pena, J.G., Agricultural Production in the Futures will Require Better Use of Risk Management Tools, Volume 15, Number 1. January 19, 1999.
- Pena, J.G., Angora Goat Herd in Texas Plummets an Additional 27 Percent, Volume 15, Number 5.February 18, 1999.
- Pena, J.G., August Production Forecast Weakens Market, Congress Contemplates Financial Assistance Package, Volume 15, Number 24.August 18, 1999.
- Pena, J.G., Cattle Expansion Cycle Delayed, Market Bright, Volume 15, Number 15. April 29, 1999.
- Pena, J.G., Cattle Market Brightens as the US Inventory Continues to Decline: 1999, Volume 15, Number 3.February 3, 1999.
- Pena, J.G., Cattle Retained Ownership Enterprises May Be Profitable: 2000, Volume 15, Number 26.September 1, 1999.
- Pena, J.G., *Cattle Retained Ownership Enterprises Through a Feedlot Appear Profitable*, Volume 15, Number 35.December 1, 1999.
- Pena, J.G., Close to Half of US Farms and Ranches are Computerized to Keep Up with Information Age, Volume 15, Number 25.August 24, 1999.
- Pena, J.G., Congress Passes \$8.7 Billion Emergency Disaster Relief Package, Volume 15, Number 30.October 19, 1999.
- Pena, J.G., Contracts are Essential to Price Risk Management, Volume 15, Number 8.March 10, 1999.
- Pena, J.G., Cost Cutting Alternatives Considerations Under Financial Stress, Volume 15, Number 32.November 11, 1999.
- Pena, J.G., Cotton Market Weak as the Harvest in Texas Gains Momentum, Volume 15, Number 27.September 7, 1999.
- Pena, J.G., *Crop Insurance, Contracts and a Financial Risk Assessment Will Help Manage Risk*, Volume 15, Number 2.January 25, 1999.

- Pena, J.G., Financial Aid Package Signed and While Relief is Underway Agricultural Outlook Remains Cloudy, Volume 15, Number 31.October 28, 1999.
- Pena, J.G., Government Payments are Taxable in the Year Received, Volume 15, Number 34. November 23, 1999.
- Pena, J.G., *Imported Lamb Tariff May Provide US Sheep Industry an Opportunity to Restructure*, Volume 15, Number 7.March 3, 1999.
- Pena, J.G., Market Outlook Dim: Farmers Concerned Over Weak Market, Volume 15, Number 37.December 15, 1999.
- Pena, J.G., Mid-Year Cattle Inventory Down One Percent as Cattle Liquidation Continues, Markets Strengthen, Volume 15, Number 23. August 12, 1999.
- Pena, J.G., NAFTA Increases Agricultural Trade Yet Remains Misunderstood by the Agricultural Sector, Volume 15, Number 28.September 15, 1999.
- Pena, J.G., *Nature Tourism is a Profitable Way to Counter Act the Economic Slowdown of the Agricultural Sector*, Volume 15, Number 16.May 5, 1999.
- Pena, J.G., Producers Want and Need Technological Advancements, Volume 15, Number 38.December 21, 1999.
- Pena, J.G., Start End of Year Tax Planning Now, Volume 15, Number 33. November 17, 1999.
- Pena, J.G., *The Agricultural Sector is Facing Another Challenging Year with Adverse Weather and Weak Markets*, Volume 15, Number 19.May 26, 1999.
- Pena, J.G., *The Futures and Options Market is Used to Establish Contract Prices*, Volume 15, Number 9.March 15, 1999.
- Pena, J.G., *The Increase in US Cotton Planting Intentions Did Not Surprise the Market*, Volume 15, Number 12.April 7, 1999.
- Pena, J.G., *The Recession in Agriculture Will Require Better Management of Risk*, Volume 15, Issue 13.April 14, 1999.
- Pena, J.G., The Size of the US Sheep Herd Declines for the 6th Year in a Row as Lamb and Wool Prices Weaken, Volume 15, Number 4.February 14, 1999.
- Pena, J.G., The US Planted Acres Corn Acreage Down Three Percent, Cotton Up Nine Percent, Markets Weak, Volume 15, Number 21.July 8, 1999.
- Pena, J.G., *US Pecan Production Up, Record Tree Nut Supplies Possible, Market May Improve*, Volume 15, Number 29.September 21, 1999.
- Pena, J.G., US Planting Intentions-Corn Down Two Percent, Cotton Up Four Percent, Markets Remain Weak, Volume 15, Number 11.April 4, 1999.
- Pena, J.G., *US Spring Onion Plantings Up Slightly, Market Prospects Favorable*, Volume 15, Number 6.February 24, 1999.
- Pena, J.G., US Spring Onion Production Up 7%, Market Weak, but Holding, Volume 15, Number 17.May 12, 1999.
- Pena, J.G., US Wool Production Drops an Additional Six Percent, Market Weak, Volume 15, Number 14.April 21, 1999.

- Pena, J.G., Vegetable Production Changes Dramatically in Southwest Texas, Uvalde Leader, Volume 15, Number 22.July 20, 1999.
- Pena, J.G., World Trade Organization is Misunderstood: Successful Negotiations Will Help US Agriculture, Volume 15, Number 36.December 7, 1999.
- Bevers, S.J., *Using BudPro to Calculate Breakeven Prices*, Master Marketer Newsletter, December.Volume 1.Issue 1, 1998.
- Pena, J.G., 1998-Acid Test of Freedom to Farm, Volume 14, Issue 36.November 15, 1998.
- Pena, J.G., After Record High Season Opening Prices, The Onion Market Weakens as the Harvest Gains Momentum in Southwest Texas, Volume 14, Issue 15.May 17, 1998.
- Pena, J.G., Ag Income in 1997, Prospects for 1998 Look Good, Volume 14, Issue 1.January 11, 1998.
- Pena, J.G., Angora Goat Herd in Texas Plummets an Additional 25 Percent, Volume 14, Issue 6.February 22, 1998.
- Pena, J.G., Can We Survive Another Drought Without a Farm Bill?, Volume 14, Issue 17. June 7, 1998.
- Pena, J.G., Cattle Inventory Down Two Percent as Cattle Liquidation Continues, Markets Weak, Volume 14, Issue 22. August 2, 1998.
- Pena, J.G., Cattle Market Sluggish Even With a Reduced Inventory, Volume 14, Issue 4.February 8, 1998.
- Pena, J.G., Cattle Retained Ownership Enterprises May Be Profitable: 1998, Volume 14, Issue 30.October 4, 1998.
- Pena, J.G., Corn/Feed grain Market Showing Signs of Recovery, Volume 14, Issue 19.June 28, 1998.
- Pena, J.G., Corn/Feed grain Market Weaken as Corn Plantings Gain Momentum, Volume 14, Issue 13.April 26, 1998.
- Pena, J.G., Cotton Market Brightens as USDA Drops a Million Bales from the Production Forecast, Its Time to Price All or Part of the Cotton Crop, Volume 14, Issue 18.June 21, 1998.
- Pena, J.G., Cotton Market Weak, Volume 14, Issue 39.December 6, 1998.
- Pena, J.G., Disaster Assistance Payments are Taxable in the Year Received, Volume 14, Issue 32.October 18, 1998.
- Pena, J.G., Drought Conditions are Critical, Volume 14, Issue 16.May 24, 1998.
- Pena, J.G., Dry Spell Requires Special Production Adjustments, Volume 14, Issue 14.May 3, 1998.
- Pena, J.G., Emergency Feed Assistance Program Sign-Up Began in November, Volume 14, Issue 40.December 13, 1998.
- Pena, J.G., End-of-Year Tax Planning Saves Money, Volume 14, Issue 35. November 8, 1998.
- Pena, J.G., Excellent Wheat Crop: Weak Market, Volume 14, Issue 12.April 19, 1998.
- Pena, J.G., It is Difficult to Convert Production Agriculture to a Complete Free Market System, Volume 14, Issue 37.November 22, 1998.
- Pena, J.G., January Supply/Demand Report Causes Corn Market to Jump, Volume 14, Issue 2.January 25, 1998.
- Pena, J.G., Mohair Production Drops to Record Low Level, Volume 14, Issue 8.March 8, 1998.

- Pena, J.G., Net Farm Income to Decline Sharply, Volume 14, Issue 31.October 11, 1998.
- Pena, J.G., New Roth IRA Roll-Over Provides Good Tax Exempt Saving Opportunities, Volume 14, Issue 21.July 12, 1998.
- Pena, J.G., Omnibus Appropriation Act Provides Excellent Farm Credit Provisions, Volume 14, Issue 34.November 11, 1998.
- Pena, J.G., Rains Become a Hugh Disappointment for Cotton in the Wintergarden of Texas as the Cotton Market Brightens, Volume 14, Issue 26. August 30, 1998.
- Pena, J.G., *Sheep Herd in Texas Shows First Increase Since 1993*, US Sheep and Lamb Inventory Declines an Additional Four Percent with Early Signs of Bottoming Out, Volume 14, Issue 5.February 15, 1998.
- Pena, J.G., Six Billion Dollar Farm Aid Bill in Final Stages of Approval, Volume 14, Issue 33.October 25, 1998.
- Pena, J.G., Spinach Production Declining in Texas, Volume 14, Issue 3.February 1, 1998.
- Pena, J.G., The Agricultural Producers Face a Critical Financial Situation, Volume 14, Issue 23. August 9, 1998.
- Pena, J.G., *The Internal Revenue Service Restructuring and Reform Bill of 1998*, Volume 14, Issue 27. September 13, 1998.
- Pena, J.G., The Rains Finally Came: Is the Drought Over, Volume 14, Issue 25.August 23, 1998.
- Pena, J.G., *Transitioning to a Free Market System Will Require Better Risk and Business Management*, Volume 14, Issue 38.November 29, 1998.
- Pena, J.G., US Pecan Production Down 45%, Market May Improve, Volume 14, Issue 28. September 20, 1998.
- Pena, J.G., US Planted Acres-Corn Up Less Than One Percent, Cotton Down 6.4 Percent, Markets Showing Signs of Improvement, Volume 14, Issue 20.July 5, 1998.
- Pena, J.G., US Planting Intentions, Corn Up One Percent, Cotton Down Four Percent, Markets May Dim, Volume 14, Issue 10.April 5, 1998.
- Pena, J.G., US Planting Intentions, Report Weakens Cotton Market, Volume 14, Issue 11.April 12, 1998.
- Pena, J.G., US Sheep/Lamb Inventory Continues to Decline, Lamb Market Weakens, Volume 14, Issue 24.August 16, 1998.
- Pena, J.G., US Spring Onion Plantings Down with Excellent Opening Price Bids, Market Prospects Favorable, Volume 14, Issue 9.March 15, 1998.
- Pena, J.G., US Wool Production Drops an Additional Seven Percent, Market Shows Improvement, Volume 14, Issue 7.March 1, 1998.
- Pena, J.G., Weak Corn and Feed grain Markets Providing Relief for Livestock Operators, Volume 14, Issue 29. September 27, 1998.
- Robinson, J.R.C., *Crop Insurance Innovations, Costs and Deadlines*, Farm Policy Notes, newsletter, MSU-ES, Jan.Published and distributed in hard copy and on-line at http://www.ext.msstate.edu/newsletter/farmpolicynotes/, 1998.

- Robinson, J.R.C., *New Federal Regulation of Animal Agriculture*, Policy Notes, newsletter, MSU-ES, Mar.Published and distributed in hard copy and on-line GOTOBUTTON BM_1_http://www.ext.msstate.edu/newsletter/farmpolicynotes/, 1998.
- Robinson, J.R.C., *The Nature of Political Support for Agriculture: Some Troubling Examples*, Farm Policy Notes monthly newsletter, MSU-ES, June.Published and distributed in hard copy and on-line at http://www.ext.msstate.edu/newsletter/farmpolicynotes/, 1998.
- Davis, E.E., Good Riddance to the Cattle Market, PO, Volume 110, Number 1, p January 1997, 13-14, 1997.
- Davis, E.E., *Impact on Texas Cattle and Calf Markets from Replacement Heifer Sales to Mexico*, International Trails-The Newsletter of the International Committee of Houston Livestock Show and Rodeos, Rodeo Edition, Volume 14, January 1997, 1997.
- Nichols, J.P., O.C. Capps Jr., G.C. Davis, and D.A. Bessler, *Evaluating Returns to the Cotton Checkoff Program*, NICPRE Quarterly Newsletter, 3, 2 (Second Quarter), 2-4, 1997.
- Pena, J.G., Accelerated Cattle Liquidations Improve Cattle Market Outlook, Volume 13, Issue 5.February 5, 1997.
- Pena, J.G., Angora Goat Herd in Texas Plummets 20 Percent, Volume 13, Issue 7.February 20, 1997.
- Pena, J.G., Cattle Inventory Down Two Percent as Cattle Liquidation Continues: Markets show strength, Volume 13, Issue 22.July 27, 1997.
- Pena, J.G., Cattle Market Improvement Makes Retained Ownership Enterprises a Possibility but Market May Weaken, Volume 13, Issue 32.October 7, 1997.
- Pena, J.G., Cattle Retained Ownership Enterprises Through a Feedlot Require Careful Analysis, Volume 13, Issue 40.December 14, 1997.
- Pena, J.G., Corn and Cotton Markets Flat-to-Weak, Volume 13, Issue 38. November 30, 1997.
- Pena, J.G., Corn and Feed grain Market Improves, Volume 13, Issue 2.January 15, 1997.
- Pena, J.G., Corn and Feed grain Market Weakens, Volume 13, Issue 18.June 29, 1997.
- Pena, J.G., Cotton Market Outlook Bright, Cotton Plantings in Southwest Texas Continue to Decline, Volume 13, Issue 11.March 20, 1997.
- Pena, J.G., Cotton Market Stable as the Harvest of a Good Crop in South Central Texas Gains Momentum, Volume 13, Issue 29.September 14, 1997.
- Pena, J.G., El Nino and Financial Problems in Southeast Asia are Causing Volatile US Corn and Feed grain Markets, Volume 13, Issue 35. November 9, 1997.
- Pena, J.G., Fifteenth Sign-up Period for New Conservation Reserve Program, Targets Environmentally Sensitive Lands, Volume 13, Issue 9.March 4, 1997.
- Pena, J.G., Good Wildlife Management Programs are Required, Volume 13, Issue 34.October 26, 1997.
- Pena, J.G., Herd Expansion Considerations require Detailed planning, Volume 13, Issue 16. June 1, 1997.
- Pena, J.G., Implications of the Minimum Wage Hike Due in September, Volume 13, Issue 24.August 10, 1997.
- Pena, J.G., Lower Demand and Weaker Prices Fuel a Precipitous Decline in US Wool Production, Market May Improve, Volume 13, Issue 8.February 26, 1997.

- Pena, J.G., Marketing Commodities Profitably requires careful planning, Volume 13, Issue 20.July 13, 1997.
- Pena, J.G., Marketing on the Internet, Volume 13, Issue 30.September 21, 1997.
- Pena, J.G., Mohair Production Lowest Since 1983, Volume 13, Issue 10.March 12, 1997.
- Pena, J.G., Pecan Market Sluggish: Calculating Storage Costs, Volume 13, Issue 41.December 21, 1997.
- Pena, J.G., Record Total Tree Nut Production Forecast May Dampen Opening Price Bids for Pecans, Volume 13, Issue 28.September 7, 1997.
- Pena, J.G., Reduced Corn and Cotton Production forecast: Markets stable to slightly lower, Volume 13, Issue 21. July 20, 1997.
- Pena, J.G., Reduced Early Supplies of Spring Onions May Improve the Early Market, Volume 13, Issue 13.April 10, 1997.
- Pena, J.G., September Forecast Leaves Corn and Feed Grain Crops Unchanged, Cotton up Four Percent, Volume 13, Issue 31.September 28, 1997.
- Pena, J.G., Sixteenth CRP Sign-up Period will provide an Opportunity to Re-Submit Environmentally Sensitive Land Bids into CRP, Volume 13, Issue 33.October 19, 1997.
- Pena, J.G., Stocker Operations are Offering Some Profits, Volume 13, Issue 15.May 14, 1997.
- Pena, J.G., *Taxpayer Relief Act of 1997 Provides Excellent Needed Relief for Agriculture*, Volume 13, Issue 26.August 26, 1997.
- Pena, J.G., Texas Led in Conservation Reserve Program Participation Bids, Volume 13, Issue 14.May 4, 1997.
- Pena, J.G., *The Environmental Quality Incentive Program Will Provide Technical, Financial and Educational Assistance*, Volume 13, Issue 17. June 22, 1997.
- Pena, J.G., *The Taxpayer Relief Act of 1997 Requires Special End-of-Year Tax Planning*, Volume 13, Issue 36.November 16, 1997.
- Pena, J.G., *The Taxpayer Relief Act of 1997-Impact on Businesses, Farms and Ranchers*, Volume 13, Issue 37.November 23, 1997.
- Pena, J.G., Understanding the Internet, Volume 13, Issue 25. August 17, 1997.
- Pena, J.G., *Upward Revisions of US Cotton Production Estimate Weakens Market*, Volume 13, Issue 3.January 22, 1997.
- Pena, J.G., US Agricultural Trade within NAFTA Helps US Balance of Trade, Volume 13, Issue 27.August 31, 1997.
- Pena, J.G., US Cotton Market Weakened by Increased Production Forecast, Volume 13, Issue 39.December 7, 1997.
- Pena, J.G., US Net Cash Farm Income Increases While Farm Income in Texas Decreases, Outlook for 1997 Dim, Volume 13, Issue 1.January 8, 1997.
- Pena, J.G., US Planting Intentions, Corn Up 2 Percent, Cotton Down 1 Percent, Markets May Dim, Volume 13, Issue 12.April 3, 1997.

- Pena, J.G., US Planting Intentions, Corn up one Percent, Cotton down 4.3 percent, Markets relatively Stable, Volume 13, Issue 19.July 6, 1997.
- Pena, J.G., US Sheep and Lamb Inventory Declines an Addition Six Percent, Lamb Market Rebounds, Volume 13, Issue 6.February 12, 1997.
- Pena, J.G., US Sheep/Lamb Inventory Continues to Decline, Lamb Market at record highs, Volume 13, Issue 23.August 3, 1997.
- Pena, J.G., US Spring Onion Plantings Down, Market Prospects Favorable, Volume 13, Issue 4.January 29, 1997.
- Pena, J.G., *Whole Farm Business Planning*, In: Curriculum Guide and Presentation Materials for Agribusiness Management.Russian-American Agribusiness Training Partnership: Chapter 3, pg 3-28, 1997.
- Robinson, J.R.C., A Kinder, Gentler Endangered Species Act?, Farm Policy Notes, monthly newsletter, Mississippi Cooperative Extension Service, October, 1997.
- Robinson, J.R.C., *Conservation Reserve Policy and Politics*, Farm Policy Notes, monthly newsletter, Mississippi Cooperative Extension Service, May, 1997.
- Robinson, J.R.C., *Crop Insurance Deadlines and Considerations*, Farm Policy Notes, monthly newsletter, Mississippi Cooperative Extension Service, February, 1997.
- Robinson, J.R.C., *New Sign-up Period for Conservation Reserve*, Farm Policy Notes, monthly newsletter, Mississippi Cooperative Extension Service, March, 1997.
- Robinson, J.R.C., *Planting Considerations*, Farm Policy Notes, monthly newsletter, Mississippi Cooperative Extension Service, January, 1997.
- Robinson, J.R.C., *Politics and Purse Strings: Federal Agricultural Spending Debates*, Farm Policy Notes monthly newsletter, Mississippi Cooperative Extension Service, Aug, 1997.
- Robinson, J.R.C., *Regulation of Migrant and Seasonal Labor*, Farm Policy Notes, monthly newsletter, Mississippi Cooperative Extension Service, September, 1997.
- Robinson, J.R.C., *Results of the 15th CRP Sign-up for Mississippi*, Farm Policy Notes, monthly newsletter, Mississippi Cooperative Extension Service, June, 1997.
- Robinson, J.R.C., Sign-up Deadlines for Farm and Conservation Programs, Farm Policy Notes, monthly newsletter, Mississippi Cooperative Extension Service, November, 1997.
- Davis, E.E., Cattlemen Blame NAFTA for Low Prices, PO, Volume 10, Rodeo Edition, January, 1996.
- Pena, J.G., Abundant Spring Onion Supplies Have Weakened the Market, Volume 12, Issue 13. April 28, 1996.
- Pena, J.G., As Wheat and Feed grain Prices Fall, Retained Ownership Enterprises Through a Feedlot This Winter Appears More Attractive, Volume 12, Issue 36.November 17, 1996.
- Pena, J.G., Careful Tax Planning May Help Ranchers Regain Lost Income, Volume 12, Issue 40.December 24, 1996.
- Pena, J.G., Cattle Liquidation Cycle Underway, Weak Markets Continue with Some Recovery for Slaughter and Feeder Cattle, Volume 12, Issue 23.July 16, 1996.
- Pena, J.G., Corn Market Improves with Lower Than Expected Harvest, Volume 12, Issue 27. August 25, 1996.

- Pena, J.G., Corn Prices Decline as the harvest of a Bumper Crop in the Corn Belt Begins, Cattle Market May Hold, Volume 12, Issue 32.October 13, 1996.
- Pena, J.G., Corn, Feed grain and Other Commodity Markets Strong as Crops Get Off to a Good Start, Volume 12, Issue 8.March 13, 1996.
- Pena, J.G., Cotton Market Improves as Production Forecast is Lowered, Volume 12, Issue 28. September 1, 1996.
- Pena, J.G., Cotton Market Relatively Strong, Market for the New Crop Improving, Volume 12, Issue 9.March 24, 1996.
- Pena, J.G., Crop Revenue Coverage Insurance Will Provide Revenue Coverage for Cotton and Sorghum in Texas in 1997, Volume 12, Issue 39.December 15, 1996.
- Pena, J.G., Drought Impact on Agriculture-Acid Test of Farm Bill, Volume 12, Issue 18.June 2, 1996.
- Pena, J.G., Drought Requires Short and Long Term in-depth Financial Planning, Volume 12, Issue 22. July 14, 1996.
- Pena, J.G., Early Out Option for CRP May be Profitable-May 31 Deadline, Volume 12, Issue 16.May 19, 1996.
- Pena, J.G., Farm Bill Streamlines Government Sponsored Farm Loan Programs, Volume 12, Issue 15.May 12, 1996.
- Pena, J.G., Federal Assistance Available to help Grain Producers Survive Worst Drought Disaster of Century, Volume 12, Issue 19.June 10, 1996.
- Pena, J.G., House and Senate Pass Modified Freedom to Farm Bills, Opponents Concerned Over Absence of Nutrition, Safety Net, Research and Rural Development Provisions, Volume 12, Issue 7.Marc 10, 1996.
- Pena, J.G., Large Supplies of Pecans and Competitive Tree Nuts is Challenging Opening Price Bids for Pecans, Volume 12, Issue 31.September 22, 1996.
- Pena, J.G., Minimum Wage Hike Implications, Volume 12, Issue 29. September 8, 1996.
- Pena, J.G., New Conservation Reserve Program Targets Environmentally Sensitive Lands, Volume 12, Issue 33.October 20, 1996.
- Pena, J.G., New Extended Chicago Board of Trading Hours Designed to Capture Japanese Markets, Volume 12, Issue 21. June 23, 1996.
- Pena, J.G., New Farm Bill Provides Declining Fixed Payments Over the Next Seven Years-Producers Must enroll Before August 1, Volume 12, Issue 11.April 14, 1996.
- Pena, J.G., *Plunging Devaluation of Mexican Peso May Slow US Exports to Mexico*, Volume 12, Issue 35.November 11, 1996.
- Pena, J.G., Prices Old Crop, Corn at Record Highs, Prices for New Crop Dip, Volume 12, Issue 17. May 26, 1996.
- Pena, J.G., Recent Rains and Market Improvement-Makes Retained Ownership Enterprises More Attractive, Volume 12, Issue 30.September 15, 1996.
- Pena, J.G., Resource Conservation Major Issue in Farm Bill Conservation Reserve Program (CRP) Reauthorized, Volume 12, Issue 14.May 5, 1996.

- Pena, J.G., Selecting Computerized Financial Record Keeping Software, Quicken vs. QuickBooks, Volume 12, Issue 24.August 4, 1996.
- Pena, J.G., Settlement Problems of Hedge-to-Arrive Commodity Contracts Caused by High Grain Prices, Volume 12, Issue 20.June 16, 1996.
- Pena, J.G., Spinach Production is Important to Southwest Texas, Volume 12, Issue 34.October 28, 1996.
- Pena, J.G., Spring Onion Down, Market Questionable to Favorable, Volume 12, Issue 2.February 4, 1996.
- Pena, J.G., Start-End-of-Year Tax Planning Now, Volume 12, Issue 38.December 8, 1996.
- Pena, J.G., US Cattle Inventory Continues to Grow, Market Outlook Weak, Volume 12, Issue 4.February 18, 1996.
- Pena, J.G., US Corn Market Showing Improvement, But May Deteriorate, Volume 12, Issue 37.December 1, 1996.
- Pena, J.G., US Goat Herd Increases Slightly, Angora Goat Herd in Texas Stable, Volume 12, Issue 6.March 3, 1996.
- Pena, J.G., US Planting Intentions-Corn and Sorghum Up 12 Percent, Cotton Down 10 Percent, Volume 12, Issue 12.April 21, 1996.
- Pena, J.G., US Sheep and Lamb Inventory Continues Precipitous Decline, Volume 12, Issue 5.February 25, 1996.
- Pena, J.G., US Sheep/Lamb Inventory Continues to Decline, Lamb Market Improves, Volume 12, Issue 25.August 11, 1996.
- Pena, J.G., Without a Farm Program-Planning Cropping Patterns Based on Profitability, Volume 12, Issue 3.February 11, 1996.
- Pena, J.G., Wool Production Down But Market Remains in the Doldrums, Volume 12, Issue 26.August 18, 1996.
- Boadu, F.O., Semi-Privatization of Legal and Judicial Systems May Contribute to Reform Efforts, African Voices: A Newsletter on Democracy and Governance in Africa, This is a reviewed newsletter used by USAID to communicate new knowledge to field staff and other donor organizations. It is circulated to all missions around the world. This is NOT A popular magazine, 3 (3), 1994.
- Fambrough, W.J., Looks Can Be Deceiving A Review of How the Texas Deceptive Trade Practices Act Affects Realtors, Texas Realtor (January), 1994.
- Fambrough, W.J., When an Oil and Gas Lease Terminates, Oil and Gas Tax Law Quarterly, XLII, No.4 (June), 1994.
- Collar, L.S., and J.W. Siebert, *In California, Adding Cow s Aids Cash Flow Despite 50-Cent Tax*, PO, 128 (January 25): 87, 1983.
- Bessler, D.A., On Breimyers Fallacy of Macroeconomics, AAEA Newsletter, Volume 3: 6, 1981.
- Love, H.A., *Feed Grains and Hay: Current Situation and Outlook*, Agriculture Review, Data Resources, Inc., Lexington, Massachusetts, Winter, pp 21-28, 1981.

Theses and Dissertations

Carpenter, C.W., *Immigrants, Self-Employment, Ethnicity, and Growth in the United States*, Dissertation in partial fulfillment of the requirements for a PhD in Agricultural, Food, and Resource Economics. Scott Loveridge,

- Advisor. Department of Agricultural, Food, and Resource Economics, Michigan State University, East Lansing, MI, June, 2016.
- Ropicki, A.J., An Analysis of IFQ Trading in the Gulf of Mexico Commercial Red Snapper Fishery: Three Essays, Ph.D.Dissertation, University of Florida, Gainesville, FL, 2014, 2014.
- Kwon, D., Causality and Aggregation in Economics: The Use of High Dimensional Panel Data in Micro-Econometrics, 2008.
- Bise, B., Mitigating Cotton Revenue Risk Through Irrigation, Insurance and/or Hedging (thesis), Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University Master of Science Thesis, August, 2007.
- Daley, E., Impact of Ethanol Expansion on the Cattle Feeding Industry, Masters Thesis, Joe L.Outlaw, Chair (May), 2007.
- Hong, S.W., The Usability of Switchgrass, Rice Straw, and Logging Residue as Feedstocks for Power Generation in East Texas, Masters Thesis, Bruce A.McCarl, Chair (May), 2007.
- Kapur, A., Effect of Various Vertical Exchange Mechanisms on U.S. Trade in High-Value Agriculture Products: A Game Theoretic Approach, Ph.D.Dissertation, 2007.
- Kim, H.N., Transferable Rights in a Recreation Fishery: An Application to the Red Snapper Fishery in the Gulf of Mexico, Ph.D.Dissertation, W.L.Griffin and R.T.Woodward, Co-chairs (May), 2007.
- McAllister, K., Economic Assessment of Small-Scale Electricity Generation From Wind, Masters Thesis, Joe L.Outlaw, Chair (May), 2007.
- Mervish, P., *The Impact of Land Fragmentation on Beef Cattle Inventory*, Supervised by J.W.Richardson, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University Non-Thesis option for Masters of Agribusiness, December, 2007.
- Szulczyk, K.R., Market Penetration of Biodiesel and Ethanol, Ph.D.Dissertation, Bruce A.McCarl, Chair (May), 2007.
- Brummett, R.G., *Three Essays on the Effect of Information on Product Valuation*, Masters Thesis, Rodolfo M.Nayga, Chair (December), 2006.
- Corres, E.P., Household Income Pooling and the Demand for Food: Does Family Financial Structure Matter?, Ph.D.Dissertation, G.C.Davis, Chair (August), 2006.
- Eggerman, C.R., *Projecting Net Incomes for Texas Crop Producers: An Application of Probabilistic Forecasting*, Masters Thesis, James W.Richardson, Chair (August), 2006.
- Jackson, R.S., *Economic Implications of Anaerobic Digesters on Dairy Farms in Texas*, Masters Thesis, James W.Mjelde, Chair (May), 2006.
- Krishnamurthi, S., *Water Supply Aspects of Wholesale Water Purveyors in Texas*, Masters Thesis, Ronald C.Griffin, Chair (August), 2006.
- Miller, C.F., *The Price-Size Relationship: Analyzing Fragmentation of Rural Land in Texas*, Masters Thesis, James W.Richardson, Chair (December), 2006.
- Musumba, M., Factors Influencing International Graduate Students Preferences Concerning Where They Prefer to Start Their Careers, Masters Thesis, James W.Mjelde and Yanhong Jin, Co-Chairs (December), 2006.

- Pofahl, G.M., Essays on Horizontal Merger Simulation: The Curse of Dimensionality, Retail Price Discrimination, and Supply Channel Stage-Games, Ph.D.Dissertation, Oral Capps Jr., Chair (December), 2006.
- Sherwell, P., *Three Essays Concerning Economic Analysis Associated with the Supply Chain*, Ph.D.Dissertation, Oral Capps Jr., Chair (August), 2006.
- Yang, J.C., Monetary Policy, Financial Market and Economic Growth, Ph.D.Dissertation, David J.Leatham, Chair (December), 2006.
- Bethapudi, D.N., *Dynamic Interactions Between Electricity Prices and the Regional Economy*, Masters Thesis, David A.Bessler, Chair (May), 2005.
- Hagerman, A.D., *Practices, Perceptions and Performance: A Texas Cooperative Study*, Masters Thesis, John L.Park, Chair (December), 2005.
- Kim, J., A Credit Risk Model for Agricultural Loan Portfolios Under the New Basel Capital Record, Ph.D.Dissertation, J.B.Penson, Chair (May), 2005.
- Magana, D., A Quantitative Analysis of the Effects of Tariff and Non-Tariff Barriers on U.S. -Mexico Poultry Trade, Masters Thesis, Victoria S.Salin, Chair (August), 2005.
- Palma, M.A., Measuring Demand Factors Influencing Market Penetration and Buying Frequency for Flowers, Ph.D.Dissertation, University of Florida, 2005.
- Park, H.S., Essays on Price Dynamics, Discovery, and Dynamic Threshold Effects Among Energy Spot Markets in North America, Ph.D.Dissertation, James W.Mjelde, Chair (August), 2005.
- Ribera, L.A.L., Econometric Model of the U.S. Sheep and Mohair Industries for Policy Analysis, Ph.D.Dissertation, J.W.Richardson, Chair (May), 2005.
- Sanchez, G., Endogenous Trade Protection Under Regional Trade Agreements: The Andean Case, Ph.D.Dissertation, David A.Bessler, Chair (May), 2005.
- Schumann, K.D., Resampling Confidence Regions and Test Procedures for Second Degree Stochastic Efficiency with Respect to a Function, Ph.D.Dissertation, Statistics (August), 2005.
- Wang, D.H., A Case Study of the Housing Price Bubble, Professional Study Paper, Texas A&M University, College Station, Texas, 2005.
- Arekere, D., Examining Solid Waste Management Issues in the City of Bryan, Ph.D.Dissertation, James W.Mjelde, Chair (December), 2004.
- Bakhtavoryan, R.G., Endogenous Variables and Weak Instruments in Cross-Sectional Nutrient Demand and Health Information Analysis: A Comparison of Solutions, Masters Thesis, George C.Davis, Chair (May), 2004.
- Duncan, A., *Probability of Economic Success for Netherlands Dairy Farmers Moving Operations to the United States*, Masters Thesis, James W.Richardson, Chair (December), 2004.
- Elbakidze, L., An Economic Exploration of Prevention Versus Response in Animal Related Bioterrorism Decision Making, Ph.D.Dissertation, Bruce A.McCarl, Chair (December), 2004.
- Gambrell, S.M., *Predicting the Life Cycle of Rice Varieties in Texas*, Masters Thesis, James W.Richardson, Chair (December), 2004.
- Gillett-Fischer, M.C., Consumer Approval of Genetic Modification of Food Products: A Comparison of United States and South Korean Perspectives, Masters Thesis, R.M.Nayga, Chair (May), 2004.

- Hanselka, D.D., *Economic Impact of Country-of-Origin Labeling in the U.S. Beef Industry*, Masters Thesis, E.E.Davis, Chair (December), 2004.
- Kim, M.K., Economic Investigation of Discount Factors for Agricultural Greenhouse Gas Emission Offsets, Ph.D.Dissertation, Bruce A.McCarl, Chair (May), 2004.
- Lau, M.H., Location of an Agribusiness Enterprise with Respect to Economics Viability: A Risk Analysis, Ph.D.Dissertation, James W.Richardson, Chair (December), 2004.
- Menzies III., M.D., Investigating the Growth of the Texas Cattle Feeding Industry and the Possible Need for Additional Slaughter Capacity, Masters Thesis, E.E.Davis, Chair (May), 2004.
- Miles, W.A., Stochastic Analysis of Selected Marketing Strategies of a Country Grain Elevator for Hard Red Winter Wheat in the Texas Northern Rolling Plains, Masters Thesis (November), 2004.
- Olvera, G.C., Essays in Monetary Policy Conduction and Its Effectiveness: Monetary Policy Rules, Probability Forecasting, Central Bank Accountability, and the Sacrifice Ratio, Ph.D.Dissertation, David A.Bessler, Chair (August), 2004.
- Pittman, G.F., *Drivers of Demand, Interrelationships, and Nutritional Impacts Within the Nonalcoholic Beverage Complex*, Ph.D.Dissertation, Oral Capps Jr., Chair (August), 2004.
- Seo, S.C., Effects of Federal Risk Management Programs on Investment, Production and Contract Design Under Uncertainty, PhD Dissertation, David J.Leatham, Chair (December), 2004.
- Seo, S.C., Effects of Federal Risk Management Programs on Investment, Production, and Contract Design Under Uncertainty, Ph.D.Dissertation, David J.Leatham, Chair (December), 2004.
- Stockton, M.C., Applications of Demand Analysis for the Dairy Industry Using Household Level Scanner Data, Ph.D.Dissertation, Oral Capps Jr., Chair (December), 2004.
- Xia, Y., The Impact of the Removal of the Multi-Fiber Arrangement on Textile and Cotton Trade of the United States and China, Masters Thesis, C.Parr Rosson, Chair (December), 2004.
- Aiew, W.S., Willingness to Pay for Irradiated Ground Beef: A Non-Hypothetical Market Experiment, Ph.D.Dissertation, Rudolfo Nayga, Chair (August), 2003.
- Asatryan, A., *Data Mining of Market Information to Assess At-Home Pork Demand*, Ph.D.Dissertation, Oral Capps Jr., Chair (December), 2003.
- Bryant, H.L., *Essays on the Workings and Uses of Futures Markets*, Ph.D.Dissertation, Michael Haigh and David A.Bessler, Co-Chairs (August), 2003.
- Chandrasena, R.I., *The Cost of Agriculturally Based Greenhouse Gas Offsets in the Texas High Plains*, Masters Thesis, Bruce A.McCarl, Chair (December), 2003.
- Chong, H., A Causal Model of Linkages Among Strategy, Structure and Performance Using Directed Acyclic Graphs: A Manufacturing Subset of Fortune 500 Industrials 1990-1998, Ph.D.Dissertation, David A.Bessler, Chair (May), 2003.
- Dharmasena, K.A.S., *International Black Tea Market Integration and Price Discovery*, Masters Thesis, David A.Bessler, Chair (December), 2003.
- Dickerson, M.L., Analysis of Farm-to-Retail Price Spreads for Whole and Two Percent Milk in Seven Selected Cities, Masters Thesis, Oral Capps Jr., Chair (December), 2003.

- Herbst, B.K., The Feasibility of Ethanol Production in Texas, Masters Thesis, Joe L.Outlaw, Chair (May), 2003.
- Hughes-Fraire, R., Dynamic Relationships Among Stock Prices of Farm Machinery Manufacturers: Cointegration Analysis and Directed Acyclic Graphs, Professional Study Paper, Texas A&M University, College Station, Texas, 2003.
- Meurisse, M.P., A Test for Market Power Exertion in the Credit Card Industry with the Dual Solow Residual, Masters Thesis, H.Alan Love, Chair (May), 2003.
- Welch, W.P., Effects of the North American Free Trade Agreement on the Rice Industries of the U.S. and Mexico, Ph.D.Dissertation, Gary W.Williams, Chair (December), 2003.
- Wu, X.M., *Three Essays on Government Policies, Lab or Supply and Income Distributions*, PhD.thesis, University of California Berkeley, 2003.
- Briggeman, B.C., Consumers of Fresh and Processed Pork in the At-Home and Away-From-Home Markets, Masters Thesis, Oral Capps Jr., Chair (May), 2002.
- Butt, T.A., *The Economic and Food Security Implications of Population, Climate Change, and Technology: A Case Study for Mali*, Ph.D.Dissertation, Bruce A.McCarl, Chair (August), 2002.
- Espinoza, M.C., *Three Essays on Commodity Promotion Programs*, Ph.D.Dissertation, George C.Davis, Chair (August), 2002.
- Evans, G.K., *Three Essays in Regional Economic Impact Analysis*, Ph.D.Dissertation, Lonnie L.Jones, Chair (August), 2002.
- Gill II., R.C., A Stochastic Feasibility Study of Texas Ethanol Production: Analysis of Texas State Legislature Ethanol Subsidy Proposal, Masters Thesis, James W.Richardson, Chair (December), 2002.
- Grant, P.L., Small Livestock Farmer Participation in the Making of Agricultural Policy Decisions in Trinidad and Tobago, Masters Thesis, David P.Anderson, Chair (May), 2002.
- Houston, C.M., Farm-Level Economics Impacts of the House of Representatives Farm Bill Proposal, H.R.2646, and the Senate Farm Bill Proposal, S.1731, for Representative Rice Farms, Masters Thesis, James W.Richardson, Chair (August), 2002.
- Kalloo, M.S., *The Efficiency of Bulk and Fine/Flavor Cocoa Market: the Case of Trinidad and Tobago*, Masters Thesis, David A.Bessler, Chair (May), 2002.
- Khan, A.M., Structural Interdependence and Efficiency in Pakistans Financial Markets, Ph.D.Dissertation, David A.Bessler, Chair (May), 2002.
- Lee, H.M., Dynamic Role for Greenhouse Gas Emission Mitigation by U.S. Agricultural and Forest Sectors, Ph.D.Dissertation, Bruce A.McCarl, Chair (December), 2002.
- Park, P., Estimating Production Functions with Damage Control Inputs: An Application to Korean Vegetable Production, Masters Thesis, Paul D.Mitchell, Chair (December), 2002.
- Poghosyan, A.V., *The Livestock Mandatory Reporting System: Lamb Industry Perceptions and Impact*, Masters Thesis, Gary W.Williams, Chair (August), 2002.
- Poghosyan, A.V., U.S. Consumers Acceptance and Willingness to Buy Irradiated Food, Masters Thesis, R.M.Nayga Jr., Chair (August), 2002.

- Rosette-Valencia, K.D., Recreation Demand of Red Snapper with Emphasis on the Significance of Time Variables and Cross-Equation Coefficients, Ph.D.Dissertation, George C.Davis and Wade Griffin, Co-Chairs (August), 2002.
- Wui, Y.S., An Integrated Economic Analysis of Alternative Bycatch, Commercial, and Recreational Policies for the Recovery of Gulf of Mexico Red Snapper, Ph.D.Dissertation, Richard T.Woodward and Wade L.Griffin, Cochairs (May), 2002.
- Hall, D.C., Three Essays in Livestock Risk Management, Ph.D.Dissertation, Tom O.Knight, Chair (August), 2001.
- Klose, S.L., A Decision Support System for Agricultural Producers, Ph.D.Dissertation, James W.Richardson, Chair (May), 2001.
- Kristinek, J.J., *The Impact of Exchange Rates on Beef and Cattle Trade in North America*, Masters Thesis, Tom Knight, Chair (August), 2001.
- Ozertan, G., *Intellectual Property Rights Protection of Reproducible Biotechnology Innovations*, Ph.D.Dissertation, H.Alan Love, Chair (August), 2001.
- Schulte, J.R., *Economic Viability of a Commingled/Backgrounded Cattle Sale*, Masters Thesis, E.E.Davis, Chair (December), 2001.
- Gallagher, R.L., *Three Essays in Agricultural Loan Portfolio Risk Management*, Ph.D.Dissertation, John B.Penson, Chair (August), 2000.
- Harvell, T.J., Cost and Benefits of Incorporating the Internet into the Traditional Classroom, Ph.D.Dissertation, James W.Mjelde and Karen L.Murphy, Co-Chairs (May), 2000.
- Hill, H.S.J., *The Economic Impact of Seasonal Forecasts on the International Wheat Trade*, Ph.D.Dissertation, James W.Mjelde, Chair (August), 2000.
- Jerko-Holland, C.A., *Three Essays on the Application of Conditional Heteroskedasticity Models to the Deregulation of the Wholesale Electricity Market*, Ph.D.Dissertation, James.W.Mjelde, Chair (August), 2000.
- Jochec, K.G., *Economic Viability of Rangeland Based Ranching Enterprises*, Masters Thesis, James Mjelde, Chair (December), 2000.
- Kim, S.Y., *Econometric Analysis of Food Label Use, Nutrient Demands, and Diet Quality*, Ph.D.Dissertation, R.M.Nayga Jr., Chair (December), 2000.
- Lemberg, B., *Integrating Ecological, Hydrologic, and Economic Models for Water Valuation in the Frio River Basin, Texas*, Ph.D.Dissertation, James W.Mjelde, and J.Richard Conner, Co-Chairs (August), 2000.
- Mabray, K., *Implications of the Full Flexibility Provision of the 2000 Farm Bill on Regional Planting*, Masters Thesis, Ronald D.Knutson, Chair (December), 2000.
- McMullen, S.M., Economic Assessment of Forage Responses to Mesquite Control in the Rolling Plains of North Texas, Masters Thesis, J.Richard Conner, Chair (August), 2000.
- Park, J.L., Analysis of Advertisement, Diet, and Health Issues Using Micro-Level Data, Ph.D.Dissertation, Oral Capps Jr., Chair (August), 2000.
- Samonte-Tan, G.P.B., *Economic Status and Policies Affecting the Shrimp Industryin the Gulf of Mexico*, Ph.D.Dissertation, Wade L.Griffin, Chair (May), 2000.

- Schneider, U.A., *Agricultural Sector Analysis on Greenhouse Gas Emission Mitigation in the United States*, Ph.D.Dissertation, Dr.Bruce A.McCarl, Chair (December), 2000.
- Stone, K.L., An Investigation of the Competitive Position of Wheat Production in the U.S. and Canada, Masters Thesis, Ronald Knutson, Chair (August), 2000.
- Vera, F., *Three Essays on Directed Graphs and Model Selection*, Ph.D.Dissertation, David A.Bessler, Chair (December), 2000.
- Viator, C.L., Evaluation of Consumer Demand for Selected End-Use Markets for Cotton, Masters Thesis, Carl G.Anderson, Chair (May), 2000.
- Wang, Z.M., Directed Graphs, Model Specifications, and Forecast Encompassing: An Analysis of U.S. Meat Demand, Ph.D.Dissertation, David Bessler, Chair (August), 2000.
- Bennett, B.K., *Inter-Sectoral Relationships in the Texas Cotton Industry*, Ph.D.Dissertation, Texas Tech University, Department of Agricultural and Applied Economics, 1999.
- Chen, C.C., Development and Application of a Linked Global Trade-Detailed U.S. Agricultural Sector Analysis System, Ph.D.Dissertation, Dr.Bruce A.McCarl, Chair (May), 1999.
- Feldman, P.A., Farm Level Technology Assessment in Sub-Saharan Africa: A Case Study in Mali, Masters Thesis, James W.Richardson, Chair (August), 1999.
- Gillig, D., An Economic Assessment of Gulf of Mexico Red Snapper Management Policies, Ph.D.Dissertation, Wade L.Griffin and Teofilo Ozuna Jr., Co-Chairs (August), 1999.
- Jonalla, S.L., An Analysis of International Grain Freight Rates, Masters Thesis, S.W.Fuller and D.A.Bessler, Co-Chairs (December), 1999.
- Krueger, A.M., Geographic Diversification Strategy: An Application to the California-Chile Table Grape Market, Masters Thesis, Victoria Salin and John Siebert, Co-Chairs (December), 1999.
- Laughlin, C.T., *An Application of Agribusiness Strategic Planning Under Risk*, Masters Thesis, James W.Richardson and Edward G.Smith, Co-Chairs (August), 1999.
- Lee, A.C., Integrating Biophysical and Economic Models for Assessing Economic Impacts of Brush Control on Range-Based Ranches, Ph.D.Dissertation, J.R.Conner, Chair (August), 1999.
- Reddy, A.R., *Three Essays of Time Series Models of Future Markets*, Ph.D.Dissertation, David A.Bessler and Carl E.Shafer, Co-Chairs (August), 1999.
- Samayoa, A.M., A Watershed-Level Economic Assessment of the Downstream Effects of Steepland Erosion on Shrimp Production, Honduras, Masters Thesis, Amy P.Thurow, Chair (August), 1999.
- Schumann, K.D., *Incorporating Risk into the Feasibility Assessment of Alternative Brush Management Strategies for the Welder Wildlife Refuge*, Masters Thesis, J.Richard Conner, Chair (May), 1999.
- Yang, J.C., Issues on Asset Storability and Commodity Futures Markets: Three Essays, Ph.D.Dissertation, David A.Bessler and David J.Leatham, Co-Chair (December), 1999.
- Awokuse, T.O., Model Identification and Forecasting Under Structural Break: ThreeEssays in Macro Econometrics, Ph.D.Dissertation, David A.Bessler, Chair (December), 1998.
- Dong, D.O., Selected Issues Regarding the Estimation of Demand Functions, Ph.D.Dissertation, Oral Capps Jr., Chair (May), 1998.

- Espinoza-Arellano, J.J., Mexico-U.S. -Caribbean Nations Melon Trade: A Simulation Analysis of Economic Forces and Government Policies, Ph.D.Dissertation, Stephen W.Fuller, Chair (May), 1998.
- Funk, R.D., *Economic Impact of License Limitation and Payback on the Texas Bay Shrimp Fishery*, Ph.D.Dissertation, Wade L.Griffin Srand James W.Mjelde, Co-Chairs (December), 1998.
- Gray, A.W., *Agribusiness Strategic Planning Under Risk*, Ph.D.Dissertation, J.W.Richardson and E.G.Smith, Cochairs (August), 1998.
- Lee, Y.C., Nonlinear Dynamic Models: Applications of Chaos Theory and Threshold Autoregressive Model to Agricultural Prices, Ph.D.Dissertation, David A.Bessler, Chair (August), 1998.
- Lin, N., Technical Change and Aggregation in U.S. Agriculture, Ph.D.Dissertation, C.Richard Shumway, Chair (May), 1998.
- Nayda, W.I., *Agricultural Sector Analysis on Three Current U.S. Farm Policies*, Ph.D.Dissertation, Bruce A.McCarl, Chair (August), 1998.
- Nkunzimana, S., *Mexican, U.S. and Texas Agricultural Trade*, Ph.D.Dissertation, C.Richard Shumway and H.Alan Love, Co-chairs (August), 1998.
- Ward, R.A., An Analysis of Potential Agricultural Reform in the Texas Department of Criminal Justice, Ph.D.Dissertation, Drs.Bruce A.McCarl and David J.Leatham, Co-Chairs (December), 1998.
- Adams, W.L., Three Essays of Agribusiness in Transition, Ph.D.Dissertation, Oral Capps Jr., Chair (August), 1997.
- Brook, A., Import Demand for United States Environmental Goods and Services, Masters Thesis, F.Boadu, Chair (May), 1997.
- Clampffer, B., *Influences on Farmland Values in Urban Texas Counties and the State*, Masters Thesis, Joe L.Outlaw, Chair (December), 1997.
- Cook, K.R., *Impact of Farm Policy on Cotton Prices in the United States: A Study of Cointegrated Textile Prices*, Masters Thesis, Carl G.Anderson and Edward G.Smith, Co-Chairs (December), 1997.
- Dasgupta, S., *Cooperative Land Tenure Contracts Under Asymmetric Information*, Ph.D.Dissertation, Thomas O.Knight and H.Alan Love, Co-Chair (December), 1997.
- Elmer, N.A., The Environmental Effects of Expanded Trade: A Firm-Level Simulation Analysis of Investment in Texas Grapefruit, Masters Thesis, Amy Purvis Thurow, Chair (December), 1997.
- Fritsch, R.E., Forecasting the Standard and Poors 500 Stock Index Futures Price: Interest Rates, Dividend Yields, and Co-integration, Masters Thesis, Mark L.Waller, Chair (May), 1997.
- Gomez, I.A., Inventories, Expectations, and Environmental Effect on Industry Structure: Three Essays on Pulpwood and Sawtimber Markets, Ph.D.Dissertation, H.Alan Love and Diana M.Burton, Co-Chair (May), 1997.
- Hicks, G.C., *Price Forecasting for U.S. Cattle Feeders: Which Technique to Apply?*, Masters Thesis, E.E.Davis and D.A.Bessler, Chair (August), 1997.
- Holcomb, R.B., Evaluating the Effects of Rice Quality Attributes on Consumer Preferences and Rice Demand, Ph.D.Dissertation, John P.Nichols, Chair (May), 1997.
- Malaga, J.E., Effect of the North American Free Trade Agreement on the U.S. and Mexican Fresh Vegetable Industries and Trade, Ph.D.Dissertation, Gary Williams and Stephen Fuller, Co-Chairs (May), 1997.

- Marburger, D., *The Potential Economic Impacts of Alternative Taxes on Different Size Texas Farms*, Masters Thesis, Ronald D.Knutson and J.W.Richardson, Co-Chairs (December), 1997.
- Merrill, K., Economic Analysis of the Dynamically Efficient and Sustainable Use of a Rechargeable Aquifer, Ph.D.Dissertation, Ronald Griffin, Chair (December), 1997.
- Miller, J.H., Assessing the Farm-Level Competitiveness of Milk Production in Mexico and the United States, Ph.D.Dissertation, R.D.Knutson, Chair (December), 1997.
- Ochoa, R.F., *Economics of Dual Purpose Production Alternatives in the Mexican Tropics*, Masters Thesis, Joe E.Outlaw, Chair (May), 1997.
- Patel, M.D., *Testing for Cointegration Between the New York and London Futures Markets for Coffee*, Masters Thesis, David A.Bessler, Chair (May), 1997.
- Rupasingha, A.Y.H., *Community Participation in Managing Natural Resources*, Ph.D.Dissertation, F.Boadu, Co-Chair (May), 1997.
- Seo, S.C., Price and Promotion Effects of Branded and Private Label Products Using Scanner Data: A National-Level, Market-Level, and Store-Level Analysis of Spaghetti Sauces, Ph.D.Dissertation, Oral Capps Jr., Chair (December), 1997.
- Williams, S.P., Trade Liberalization Impacts on U.S. and Mexican Agriculture, Ph.D.Dissertation, C.R.Shumway, Chair (May), 1997.
- Chang, C.C., Institutional Analysis of Environmental Regulatory Control, Ph.D.Dissertation, J.W.Mjelde, Chair (May), 1996.
- Guven, D., Essays in Causality Over Time, Ph.D.Dissertation, David A.Bessler, Chair, 1996.
- Jerko-Holland, C.A., *The Economic Potential of Producing Energy from Agricultural Biomass*, Masters Thesis, Dr.Bruce McCarl, Chair (May), 1996.
- Park, J.L., Demand for Prepared Foods by U.S. Households, Ph.D.Dissertation, Dr.Oral Capps Jr., Chair (May), 1996.
- Perera, J.R., An Econometric Study of Fats and Oils Commodities: With Special Emphasis on World Trade, Ph.D.Dissertation, Drs.Joe L.Outlaw and Ronald D.Knutson, Co-Chairs (May), 1996.
- Rogers, T.G., A Regional Analysis of U.S. Utility Slaughter Cow Prices, Masters Thesis, Ernest E.Davis, Chair (December), 1996.
- Adix, K.R., *Projecting Regional Financial Stress in Agriculture Under Various Policy Conditions*, Ph.D.Dissertation, J.B.Penson Jr., Chair (May), 1995.
- Bennett, B.K., *Efficient Cotton Cleaning in a System Framework*, M.S.Thesis, Texas Tech University, Department of Agricultural Economics, 1995.
- Britt Jr., D.W., *Economic and Financial Implications of Shrimp Farming in WestTexas*, Masters Thesis, R.Lacewell, Chair (May), 1995.
- Chaisantikulawat, T., *Essays on Forecasting Cointegrated Data*, Ph.D.Dissertation, David A.Bessler, Chair (December), 1995.

- de Brey, C.J., *Modeling International Trade in Wheat*, Ph.D.Dissertation, Dr.C.Parr Rosson III., Chair (December), 1995.
- Ernstes, D.P., An Analysis of the Economic Incentives for Increased Trade in Milk and Milk Products Between the United States and Mexico, Masters Thesis, Joe Outlaw and Ronald D.Knutson, Co-Chairs (December), 1995.
- Hill, H.S.J., *Improved Climate Forecast Accuracy: Implications for the Aggregate Sorghum Supply Curve*, Masters Thesis, Dr.James W.Mjelde, Chair (December), 1995.
- Lim, S., A Macroeconometric Model for Mexico-91: In Perspective of Government Policy and Economic Development, Ph.D.Dissertation, J.B.Penson Jr., Chair (August), 1995.
- McClaskey, J.M., Agriculture and the Great Plains: The Impact of Changes in Agricultural Policy, Masters Thesis, R.D.Knutson, Chair (May), 1995.
- Porras, J.J., A Profit Maximization Approach to Modeling U.S. Agricultural Trade, Masters Thesis, H.Alan Love, Chair (December), 1995.
- Thaysen, K., An Analysis of Agricultural Risk Implications of United States Policy Changes, Ph.D.Dissertation, Dr.Bruce McCarl, Chair of Committee (December), 1995.
- Vega, J.J.G., The Mexican Livestock, Meat, and Feedgrain Industries: A Dynamic Analysis of U.S. Mexico Economic Integration, Ph.D.Dissertation, G.W.Williams, Chair (December), 1995.
- Anderson, D.P., An Econometric Model of the U.S. Sheep and Mohair Industries for Policy Analysis, Ph.D.Dissertation, James Richardson, Chair (December), 1994.
- Applewhite, J.L., Characteristics of Rural Bank Acquisitions: A Logit Analysis, Masters Thesis, Paul Ellinger, Chair (December), 1994.
- Byrne, P.J., Expenditure Patterns of U.S. Households for Food Consumed Away from Home, Ph.D.Dissertation, Oral Capps Jr., Chair (May), 1994.
- Chowdhury, M.E., A Farm-Level Evaluation of Agricultural Profit and Groundwater Quality: Texas Seymour Aquifer, Ph.D.Dissertation, R.D.Lacewell, Chair (December), 1994.
- de Sousa, C.N.M., *Modeling Economic Impacts of Climate Change on U.S. Forests*, Masters Thesis, Drs.Bruce McCarl and Diana M.Burton, Co-Chairs (December), 1994.
- Dearmont, D.D., Essays of Tychism, Exchangeability, and Indeterminism in Economics, Ph.D.Dissertation, David A.Bessler, Chair (December), 1994.
- Gutierrez, N., *Economic Analysis of Improving the Quality of U.S. Corn and Sorghum Exports*, Ph.D.Dissertation, Stephen W.Fuller, Chair (December), 1994.
- Harris, W.D., Assessing Nutritional Information by Source, Dietary Guideline, and Health Risk, Ph.D.Dissertation, Dr.Oral Capps, Chair (December), 1994.
- Mainali, B.K., Economic and Environmental Implications of Agricultural Practices and Alternative Policies on Water Quality: White River Region, Indiana, Ph.D.Dissertation, R.D.Lacewell, Chair (May), 1994.
- Moritz, W.L., The Evaluation of Beginning Farmer Program Financing of Texas Corn, Cotton, and Sorghum Operations, Masters Thesis, Paul Ellinger, Chair (August), 1994.

- Neyer, D.M., Ferrocarriles Nacionales de Mexico: The Existing Rate Structure for Grain/Soybean Shipments and Likely Effect On Freight Rates as a Result of Railroad Privatization in Mexico, Masters Thesis, S.Fuller, Chair (December), 1994.
- Stokes, J.R., *Production, Marketing, and Financial Decision Making in a Dynamic and Stochastic Environment*, Ph.D.Dissertation, James W.Mjelde, Chair (December), 1994.
- Sundarapather, V.D., *Analysis of Preventive Treatments for Control of Rice Water Weevil in Texas*, Ph.D.Dissertation, M.E.Rister and J.W.Mjelde, Co-Chairs (August), 1994.
- Tan, A.K.G., Monte Carlo Evidence on Consumer Surplus Estimation Using Parametric and Semiparametric Models, Ph.D.Dissertation, T.Ozuna, Chair (August), 1994.
- Taylor, E.L., *Three Essays on Rough Rice Marketing*, Ph.D.Dissertation, M.R.Rister and M.L.Waller, Co-Chairs (August), 1994.
- Tsai, R., Taiwanese Livestock and Feedgrain Markets: Economic Structure, Policy Intervention, and Trade Liberalization, Ph.D.Dissertation, Gary W.Williams, Chair (May), 1994.
- White Jr., D., *The Economic Simulation of Cotton Gins in the Lower Rio Grande Valley of Texas and Tamaulipas, Mexico*, Masters Thesis, C.Parr Rosson III., Chair (May), 1994.
- Williams, O.H., *Determinants of Investment Expenditures: A Sectional Analysis*, Ph.D.Dissertation, John B.Penson Jr., Chair (May), 1994.
- Barefield, D.A., *Design and Application of an Econometric Model of the U.S. Beef Sector to Policy Analysis*, Ph.D.Dissertation, John B.Penson, Edward G.Smith, Co-Chairs (December), 1993.
- Chien, M.C., An Analysis of the X-Efficiency and Total Factor Productivity in the U.S. Farm Credit System Using Longitudinal Data, Ph.D.Dissertation, David J.Leatham, Chair (December), 1993.
- Coble, K.H., An Examination of the Existence and Consequences of Asymmetric Information in Multiple Peril Crop Insurance Programs, Ph.D.Dissertation, Thomas Knight, Chair (August), 1993.
- Gillis, M., *The Economic Effects of Liberalized U.S. -Mexico Dry Onion Trade*, Masters Thesis, S.Fuller, Chair (August), 1993.
- Jayawant, M.P., Solid Waste Management: A Public Policy Study, Masters Thesis, R.C.Griffin, Chair (August), 1993.
- Kim, H.N., *Developing Weights for Information on Nutritional Labels*, Ph.D.Dissertation, Daniel I.Padberg and Karen S.Kubena, Co-Chairs (August), 1993.
- Kirby, R.L., *The Allocation of After-Tax Income and Other Available Funds: A Linkage of Demand Systems and Macroeconomics*, Ph.D.Dissertation, Oral Capps Jr. and John Penson Jr., Co-chairs (December), 1993.
- Mouflih, B., Three Essays on Co-Integration, Ph.D.Dissertation, David A.Bessler, Chair (December), 1993.
- Renfrow, D.R., Economic Implications of Alternative Cotton Irrigation and Harvesting Strategies: Texas Trans Pecos, Masters Thesis, Ronald D.Lacewell, Chair (December), 1993.
- Robinson, J.R.C., Estimation of Non-Market Benefits from Boll Weevil Eradication in the Texas Gulf Coast Region, Ph.D.Dissertation, Ronald Lacewell and Teofilo Ozuna, Co-Chairs (August), 1993.
- Steele, S.R., An Economic Analysis of the Integrated Pest Management Program for Texas Pecans, Masters Thesis, P.Thimpson, Chair (August), 1993.

- Chang, C.C., Essays on Economics of Water Resources Management, Ph.D.Dissertation, R.C.Griffin, Chair (December), 1992.
- Crane, L.M., External Equity Financing of Production Agriculture, Ph.D.Dissertation, David Latham, Chair (August), 1992.
- Davis, J.K., Supply Determination and Government Cost Accounting for Federal Crop Programs, Masters Thesis, John B.Penson and Edward G.Smith, Co-Chairs (August), 1992.
- Downing, M.E., *Benefits Transfer in Nonmarket Resource Valuation*, Ph.D.Dissertation, Teofilo Ozuna and John Stoll, Co-Chairs (May), 1992.
- Falconer, L.L., *Beef Cow Enterprise Investment/Disinvestment Analysis with Expert Systems*, Ph.D.Dissertation, James M.McGrann, Chair (December), 1992.
- Gerloff, D.C., *Defining Efficient Commercial Loan Portfolios for Regional and Multi-Regional Lenders*, Ph.D.Dissertation, James W.Richardson, Chair (December), 1992.
- Lamar, C.H., *Analyzing the Impacts of Sales Tax on Agricultural Inputs*, Masters Thesis, Ronald D.Knutson, Chair (August), 1992.
- Miller, J.W., *Multiplier Analysis of Policy Impacts on Rice*, Masters Thesis, Edward Smith and John B.Penson Jr.Co-Chairs (December), 1992.
- Outlaw, J.L., *The Impacts of Regional Structural Changes on the Supply Response of Milk in the United States*, Ph.D.Dissertation, James W.Richardson, Chair (December), 1992.
- Siddiqi, A.A., *Effects of Technological Change in Agriculture on Distributive Justice in Bangladesh*, Masters Thesis, Fred J.Ruppel and Paul B.Thompson, Co-Chairs (December), 1992.
- Wildenthal, M.T., *Opportunities for Enhancing the Texas Food Processing Industry*, Ph.D.Dissertation, Harold L.Goodwin Jr. and Oral Capps Jr., Co-Chairs (August), 1992.
- Betubiza, E.N., An Analysis of Selected Demand and Supply Factors Affecting Agricultural Lending by Texas Commercial Banks, Ph.D.Dissertation, David J.Leatham, Chair (December), 1991.
- Binamira, J.S., *The Impacts of Agricultural Price Policies on the Adoption of Integrated Pest Management by Subsistence Farmers: A Case Study of Irrigated Rice Farmers in the Philippines*, Ph.D.Dissertation, J.W.Richardson, Chair (December), 1991.
- Bryant, K.J., An Intraseasonal Irrigation Decision Aid: Texas High Plains, Ph.D.Dissertation, R.D.Lacewell, Chair (August), 1991.
- de Brey, C.J., Farm-Level Simulation of Alternative Resource-Conserving Production Systems for Representative Crop Farms In The Northern Texas High Plains, Masters Thesis, James W.Richardson, Chair (December), 1991.
- Dillon, C.R., An Economic Analysis of Edwards Aquifer Water Management, Ph.D.Dissertation, B.A.McCarl, Chair (May), 1991.
- Feist Jr., J.C., An Analysis of Consumer Purchasing Patterns, Masters Thesis, Ronald Knutson, Chair (December), 1991.
- Gomez, I.A., Estimation and Specification Test of Count Data Recreation Demand Functions, Masters Thesis, Teofilo Ozuna, Chair (December), 1991.

- Gorman, T.D., An Analysis of the Impacts of Use-Value Assessment on Agricultural and Open Space Land, Masters Thesis, R.D.Knutson, Chair (December), 1991.
- Hunter Jr., C.A., An Economic Evaluation of Altering Texas Dairy Producers Production Patterns to Minimize Seasonal Surplus, Masters Thesis, R.B.Swart, and H.L.Goodwin, Co-Chairs (December), 1991.
- Kook, H., *Prequential Analysis of Economic Time Series*, Ph.D.Dissertation, David A.Bessler, Chair (December), 1991.
- Lambregts, J.A.D., *Marketing and Economic Impact of Catfish Farming in Texas*, Masters Thesis, Oral Capps, and Wade L.Griffin Jr., Co-Chairs Costs, (December), 1991.
- Lansford Jr., N.H., Recreational and Aesthetic Value of Lakes Reflected by Housing Prices: An Hedonic Approach, Ph.D.Dissertation, Lonnie L.Jones, Chair (December), 1991.
- Lee, Y.H., *An Analysis of Alternative Rice Policies in Taiwan*, Ph.D.Dissertation, Ronald D.Knutson, Chair (August), 1991.
- Lyford, C.P., Forecasting Mexican Imports of U.S. Corn, Sorghum and Soybeans Under Free Trade and Debt Reduction Scenarios, Masters Thesis, Fred J.Ruppel, Chair (December), 1991.
- McDonald, R.A., *Agricultural Real Estate Investment Decision Aid: Model Development*, Masters Thesis, James M.McGrann, Chair (December), 1991.
- Melcher, B., *The Relation between Brazilian and Chicago Board of Trade Soybean Prices--A Time Series Test*, Masters Thesis, D.A.Bessler, Chair (May), 1991.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., Analysis of Socio-Economic and Demographic Factors Affecting Food Away from Home Consumption, Ph.D.Dissertation, Oral Capps, Chair (December), 1991.
- Nicholas, V.R.V., *Agricultural and Macroeconomic Policy in the Dominican Republic*, 1966-1986, Ph.D.Dissertation, L.L.Jones, Chair (August), 1991.
- Ornelas-Sandoval, F., Functional Form Selection and Impact of Government-Supported Crops on Vegetable Supplies in Texas, Ph.D.Dissertation, C.Richard Shumway, Chair (December), 1991.
- Ortiz, M.A.N., A Profit-Maximizing Criterion of Fertilizer Usage for Wheat Producers in Paraguay, Masters Thesis, R.C.Griffin, Chair (May), 1991.
- Schmitz, J.D., *The Impact of Nutritional Awareness on Food Demand: A Complete Systems Approach*, Ph.D.Dissertation, Oral Capps, Chair (May), 1991.
- Singer, M.A., *Rural Bank Performance in A Stochastic Operating Environment*, Ph.D.Dissertation, John B.Penson Jr., Chair (December), 1991.
- Tan, A.K.G., *Censored Regression Modeling in Agricultural Economics*, Masters Thesis, Teofilo Ozuna, Chair.(August), 1991.
- Villezca-Becerra, P.A., Functional Form, Model Specification, and Analytic Simplification in Multiple-Output Production Analysis, Ph.D.Dissertation, C.Richard Shumway, Chair (August), 1991.
- Edwards, D.M., Firms Information Acquisition Decisions in a Microeconomic Context, Ph.D.Dissertation, B.A.McCarl, Chair (May), 1990.

- Guajardo-Quiroga, R.G., Economic Impact of the Maquiladora Industry in Mexico, Ph.D.Dissertation, L.L.Jones, Chair (August), 1990.
- Han, D.B., *Investment and Expectations in the U.S. Farm Sector*, Ph.D.Dissertation, J.B.Penson, Chair (August), 1990.
- Hartman, D.A., *The Impact of Alternative Farm Policy Proposals for the Farm Bill on Representative Beef Cattle Ranches in Texas*, Masters Thesis, J.W.Richardson, Chair (August), 1990.
- Holloway, D.W., *Trends in Demand for Retail and Wholesale Cuts of Meat*, Masters Thesis, D.E.Farris, Chair (December), 1990.
- Keough, M.J., An Evaluation of Product Formulas as an Alternative to the Minnesota-Wisconsin Price Series, Masters Thesis, R.D.Knutson, Chair (December), 1990.
- Kergna, A.O., Evaluation of the Economic Feasibility of Supplemental Irrigation in the Texas Blacklands, Masters Thesis, T.O.Knight, Chair (December), 1990.
- Kim, M.K., General Equilibrium Analysis of Market and Nonmarket Goods, Ph.D.Dissertation, J.R.Stoll, Chair (December), 1990.
- Schmucker, J.F., *The Impact of Texas Water Quality Laws on Dairy Firm Profitability and Survival*, Masters Thesis, D.J.Leatham, Chair (December), 1990.
- Stuhrenberg, S.B., *Economic Impact of Emerging Rural Agribusiness Centers: The Cooperative Linkage*, Masters Thesis, E.G.Smith, Chair (December), 1990.
- Tanyeri-Abur, A., An Agricultural Sector Analysis of the United States Sugar Import Policy, Ph.D.Dissertation, B.A.McCarl, Chair (May), 1990.
- Thompson, W.J., *Hedging Interest Rate Risk with Strip and Rollover, and Duration Hedging Strategies*, Masters Thesis, D.J.Leatham, Chair (December), 1990.
- Wasson, L.S., Impact of Demand-Enhancing Farm Policy on the Agricultural Sector: A Firm Level Simulation of Ethanol Production Subsidies, Masters Thesis, M.A.Mazzocco, Chair (August), 1990.
- Asgill, O.W., An Economic Analysis of Factors Affecting the Texas Potato Market, Masters Thesis, H.L.Goodwin, Chair (May), 1989.
- Ayuk, E.T., Optimal Hedging with Agricultural Options in a Portfolio Context: Information and Efficiency, Ph.D.Dissertation, T.L.Sporleder and C.E.Shafer, Co-Chairs (December), 1989.
- Bevers, S.J., A Non-Traditional Method for Projecting National Stocks of Grain from Available Weekly Information, Masters Thesis, F.J.Ruppel, Chair (May), 1989.
- Covey, T.D., A Time Series Test for Probabilistic Causality, Ph.D.Dissertation, D.A.Bessler, Chair (May), 1989.
- Dharmaratne, G.S., *Hunting Lease and Characteristic Demand: A Conceptual and Empirical Hedonic-Travel Cost Approach*, Ph.D.Dissertation, J.R.Stoll, Chair (December), 1989.
- Diamond, P.L., Basis Behavior and Hedging Risk under Cash versus Physical Delivery Settlement of the Feeder Cattle Futures Contract for Selected Texas Markets, Masters Thesis, Carl E.Shafer and Thomas O.Knight, Co-Chairs (December), 1989.
- Duncan, D.G., Simulating Commercial Bank Performance under Differing Loan-Deposit Relationships, Ph.D.Dissertation, J.B.Penson Jr., Chair (May), 1989.

- Garis, D.H., *Economic Impacts of Removing the Distance Differential on Texas Dairy Farms*, Masters Thesis, Ronald D.Knutson, Chair (December), 1989.
- Garoian III., L., *Optimal Ranch Management Strategies with Stochastic Sequential Decision Models*, Ph.D.Dissertation, J.R.Conner, Chair (December), 1989.
- Jinkins, J.E., *The Impact of Share Leasing on the Financial Condition of Farm Operations in the Texas Panhandle*, Ph.D.Dissertation, J.M.McGrann, Chair (December), 1989.
- Karkosh, K.L., Short-Term Agricultural Financial Analysis Expert System: Prototype Development, Masters Thesis, J.M.McGrann, Chair (May), 1989.
- Kherallah, M., Linkages between Foreign Aid and Income Growth with Third World An Empirical Analysis, Masters Thesis, E.W.F.Peterson and F.J.Ruppel, Co-Chairs (August), 1989.
- Lan, J., Rice Consumption in China, Masters Thesis, E.W.F.Peterson, Chair (August), 1989.
- Law, J.M., An Identification of Financial and Production Performance Variables as Key Indicators of Dairy Firm Failure, Masters Thesis, D.J.Leatham, Chair (May), 1989.
- Lim, H.I., Profit Maximization, Returns to Scale, Separability, and Measurement Error in State-Level Agricultural Technology, Ph.D.Dissertation, C.R.Shumway, Chair (December), 1989.
- Montgomery, J.M., A Quantitative Framework for Economic Analysis of Alternative U.S. Government Policies Affecting the Domestic Raw Peanut Industry, Ph.D.Dissertation, E.W.F.Peterson and R.C.Griffin, Co-Chairs (August), 1989.
- Neils, K.E., *Analysis of Selected Short Hedging Strategies for Texas Wheat and Corn Producers*, Ph.D.Dissertation, T.L.Sporleder, Chair (May), 1989.
- Ozuna Jr., T., Functional Form Issues and Welfare Measures of Truncated Recreation Demand Models, Ph.D.Dissertation, L.L.Jones, Chair (May), 1989.
- Polson, R.A., Multiple Input, Multiple Output Production Choices and Technology in Southern Agriculture: Interstate Comparisons, Ph.D.Dissertation, C.R.Shumway, Chair (May), 1989.
- Thompson, T.N., Examination of the Benefits of the Reduced Planting Alternatives of the 1985 Farm Bill for Crop Producers in the Blackland Land Resource Area of Texas, Masters Thesis, T.O.Knight, Chair (December), 1989.
- Yonkers, R.D., *Impacts of Endogenously-Determined Variables on Dairy Farms: A Simulation Modeling Approach*, Ph.D.Dissertation, Ronald D.Kuntson, Chair (August), 1989.
- Bello, H.M., An Economic Analysis of Factors Influencing Texas and U.S. Dry Onion Prices, Masters Thesis, S.Fuller and C.E.Shafer, Co-Chairs (May), 1988.
- Brasher Jr., W.E., *Performance of Technical Analysis of Short Hedging Fed Cattle*, Masters Thesis, T.L.Sporleder, Chair (December), 1988.
- Clark, J.L., *The Economic Impact of Proposed TED Regulations on Texas Shrimp Fishermen*, Ph.D.Dissertation, W.L.Griffin, Chair (May), 1988.
- Ferdinandsen, J., Portfolio Analysis of Grain Options and Futures in a Hedging Context with a Comparison of Quadratic Programming, Motad and Target Motad, Masters Thesis, T.L.Sporleder, Chair (December), 1988.

- Hall, K.D., Economic Implications of Irrigation and New Crop Alternatives in Selected Regions of Texas, Masters Thesis, R.D.Lacewell, Chair (December), 1988.
- Harper, J.K., Developing Economic Thresholds for Rice Stink Bug Management in Texas Using Dynamic Programming, Ph.D.Dissertation, M.E.Rister and J.W.Mjelde, Co-Chairs (August), 1988.
- Henry, G., Analysis of Policy Impacts on the U.S. Cattle Industry, Ph.D.Dissertation, D.E.Farris, Chair (May), 1988.
- Ito, S., *Econometric Analysis of World Rice Markets and Trade*, Ph.D.Dissertation, D.T.Chen and E.W.F.Peterson, Co-Chairs (December), 1988.
- Jenson, R.H., Evaluation of Alternative Cotton Marketing Strategies in Central Texas, Ph.D.Dissertation, J.M.McGrann, Chair (May), 1988.
- Miller, C.F., Structural Impact of the 1985 Farm Bill on Typical Farms in the Texas Southern High Plains and Delta Region of Mississippi, Masters Thesis, J.W.Richardson, Chair (August), 1988.
- Outlaw, J.L., A Framework for Identifying Rural Agribusiness Centers, Masters Thesis, R.D.Knutson, Chair (December), 1988.
- Powell, T.A., *Improving Financial Analysis of the Agricultural Firm Using Expert Systems*, Ph.D.Dissertation, J.M.McGrann, Chair (May), 1988.
- Quintana, R.I., Specific Demand Estimates for U.S. Corn and Soybean Exports, Masters Thesis, F.J.Ruppel, Chair (December), 1988.
- Ralston, R.E., *Incorporating Risk and Uncertainty into Extension Applications: Case Example -- The Wheat and Stocker Cattle Grazing Evaluator*, Masters Thesis, T.O.Knight, Chair (December), 1988.
- Teboh, J.F., *Government Policy Impacts on the U.S. Wheat Industry*, Ph.D.Dissertation, D.T.Chen and J.B.Penson Jr., Co-Chairs (May), 1988.
- Woods, T.A., An Economic Analysis of Integrated Pest Management Strategies for Texas Pecans, Masters Thesis, R.D.Lacewell, Chair (May), 1988.
- Yates, M.E., *The Relationship between Engineering Design and Construction Costs of Aquaculture Ponds*, Ph.D.Dissertation, W.L.Griffin, Chair (May), 1988.
- Bowker, J.M., Assessing the Impacts of the 1985 Farm Bill and Its Alternatives on Rural Economies: The Case of Terry County, Ph.D.Dissertation, J.W.Richardson and R.C.Griffin, Co-Chairs (December), 1987.
- Clarke, S.T., *Interrelationships among Alternative Export Variables and their Impacts on Corn Prices*, Masters Thesis, F.J.Ruppel, Chair (December), 1987.
- Dillon, C.R., An Economic Study of Tactical Crop Production Decisions in the Blacklands: The Melding of Biophysical Simulation and Economic Decision Models, Masters Thesis, J.W.Mjelde, Chair (December), 1987.
- Ellis, J.R., *Risk Efficient Cropping Strategies and Farm Survival: Texas Trans-Pecos*, Ph.D.Dissertation, R.D.Lacewell, Chair (August), 1987.
- Gerlow, M.E., *The Value of Forecasting in Optimal Portfolio Short Hedging of Fed Cattle*, Ph.D.Dissertation, T.R.Sporleder, Chair (May), 1987.
- Hopkins, J.C., *The Effect of Wage Rate Changes in the Food Processing Industry on Retail and Farm Prices*, Ph.D.Dissertation, M.K.Wohlgenant and C.R.Shumway, Co-Chairs (May), 1987.

- Howard, W.H., *Information and Dynamic Adjustment in the U.S. Dairy Industry*, Ph.D.Dissertation, C.R.Shumway, Chair (May), 1987.
- Jinkins, J.E., Economic Impact of the Eradication of the Screwworm on Mexican Livestock Producers, Masters Thesis, E.E.Davis, Chair (May), 1987.
- Jones, E., Mill Demand for Cotton Fiber: An Analysis of Fiber Characteristics Values by End-Use and Spinning Technology, Ph.D.Dissertation, T.L.Sporleder, Chair (December), 1987.
- Kubiak, K.A., An Analysis of the Consistency and Quality of Extension Decision Aids and the Effects of Yields and Price Uncertainty on Decision Aid Results, Masters Thesis, T.O.Knight, Chair (August), 1987.
- Lee, J.G., Risk Implications of the Transition to Dryland Agricultural Production on the Texas High Plains, Ph.D.Dissertation, R.D.Lacewell, Chair (December), 1987.
- Maddox, J.D., A Comparison of Alternative Tillage Practices and Machinery Management Strategies in the Texas Rolling Plains, Masters Thesis, D.J.Leatham, Chair (December), 1987.
- McIntosh, C.S., Specification Issues in Agricultural Supply, Ph.D.Dissertation, C.R.Shumway, Chair (December), 1987.
- Namken, J.C., Price Determination for Breeding Bulls, Masters Thesis, D.E.Farris, Chair (August), 1987.
- Nelson, R.G., *Probability Elicitation and the Formation of Expectations: An Experimental Approach*, Ph.D.Dissertation, D.A.Bessler, Chair (December), 1987.
- Owen, C.J., An Empirical Investigation of Temporal Relationships among Slaughter Cattle and Wholesale Beef Prices, Masters Thesis, T.L.Sporleder, Chair (May), 1987.
- Van Tassell, L.W., *Risk Management by Livestock Producers: A Ranch Simulation in the Texas Rolling Plains*, Ph.D.Dissertation, J.R.Conner, Chair (May), 1987.
- Abeygunawardena, P., An Economic Model of Adaptive Irrigation System Management: Subsistence Farming in Sri Lanka- Thesis, Ph.D.Dissertation, D.A.Bessler and K.M.Strzepek, Co-Chairs (December), 1986.
- Alexander, C.R., *Design and Analysis of Financial Statements for the Farm Sector*, Masters Thesis, J.B.Penson, Chair (December), 1986.
- Ayuk, E.T., An Economic Analysis of Export Sales and Export Shipments: The Case for Cotton, Masters Thesis, T.L.Sporleder, Chair (December), 1986.
- Babula, R.A., Development of a Multi-Region, Multi-Crop International Trade Sector: An Armington Approach within a Macroeconomic Context, Ph.D.Dissertation, J.B.Penson, Chair (December), 1986.
- Bergstrom, J.C., *The Impact of Information on Cognitive Valuation Decisions with Implications for the Contingent Valuation Method*, Ph.D.Dissertation, J.R.Stoll, Chair (December), 1986.
- Chamberlain II., P.J., *Tactical and Strategic Planning for Rangeland Resource Use: An Optimal Control Approach*, Ph.D.Dissertation, C.R.Conner, Chair (December), 1986.
- Colling, P.L., An Empirical Evaluation of Trader Reputation and Market Structure on Market Efficiency and Price in Commodity Markets, Masters Thesis, T.L.Sporleder, Chair (May), 1986.
- Conover, J.A., Modeling Agricultural Input Demand in a Macroeconomic Simulation Context, Masters Thesis, J.B.Penson, Chair (May), 1986.

- George, F.K., *The Effects of Cash Cropping on Household Expenditure Patterns in Rural Kenya*, Masters Thesis, C.E.Shafer, Chair (May), 1986.
- Krafka, B.D.L., Greenhouse Space Allocation in the Ornamental Foliage Industry in the Rio Grande Valley of Texas, Masters Thesis, C.R.Shumway, Chair (August), 1986.
- Lee, K., *The Taiwan Mushroom Industry in a World Economy*, Ph.D.Dissertation, R.D.Knutson, Chair (August), 1986.
- Lippke, L.A., Short Hedge Performance of Cotton Options, Ph.D.Dissertation, T.L.Sporleder, Chair (May), 1986.
- Mona, N., Structure and Responsiveness of Barley Production in Syria, Ph.D.Dissertation, D.A.Bessler and C.E.Shafer, Co-Chairs (August), 1986.
- Onchoke, S.N., *The Impact of Cooperative, Group, and Individual Ranching Systems on Resource Productivity in South-Central Kenya*, Masters Thesis, J.R.Conner, Chair (December), 1986.
- Perry, G.M., *Toward a Holistic Approach to the Cropping Mix Decision*, Ph.D.Dissertation, M.E.Rister, Chair (August), 1986.
- Riechers, R.K., An Economic Analysis of Alternative Stocking Rate Adjustment Strategies for Short Duration Grazing Systems in the Texas Rolling Plains, Masters Thesis, J.R.Conner, Chair (May), 1986.
- Sadeh, A., Value of Information in Production Processes: The Case for Aquaculture, Ph.D.Dissertation, W.L.Griffin and D.A.Bessler, Co-Chairs (December), 1986.
- Seton, N.J., Future Growth in the Texas Dairy Industry, Masters Thesis, R.D.Knutson, Chair (May), 1986.
- Thomas, P.J., An Analysis of Costs and Economies of Size in Texas Feedlots, Masters Thesis, R.A.Dietrich, Chair (December), 1986.
- Citzler, A.M., An Analysis of the Influence of Selected Socio-Demographic Variables on Household Consumption, Ph.D.Dissertation, C.E.Shafer, Chair (May), 1985.
- Duffy, P.A., An Analysis of Alternative Farm Programs for Cotton, Ph.D.Dissertation, J.W.Richardson, Chair (December), 1985.
- Jegasothy, K., Analysis of the Farming Behavior of Sri Lankan Peasants Producing Multiple Outputs, Ph.D.Dissertation, C.R.Shumway, Chair (May), 1985.
- Kao, C.S., *Dynamic Impacts of Socio-Economic Development in Rural Texas*, Ph.D.Dissertation, L.L.Jones, Chair (December), 1985.
- Lemieux, C.M., Capital Markets in Agriculture: A Disaggregated Structural Model, Ph.D.Dissertation, J.B.Penson, Chair (August), 1985.
- Long, C.A., *Industrial Impact Analysis for Rural Texas Communities*, Masters Thesis, M.D.Woods, Chair (December), 1985.
- Martin, D.L., Commercial Feasibility and Impact of Embryo Transfer Technology on the Dairy Industry: Case Study, Masters Thesis, R.D.Knutson, Chair (August), 1985.
- Mullen, J.D., *The Impact on Consumers and Cattle Producers of Changes in Beef Processing Costs*, Ph.D.Dissertation, D.E.Farris and M.K.Wohlgenant, Co-Chairs (December), 1985.

- Parker, M.R., An Economic Analysis of Sprinkler Irrigation Technology in the Texas Rice Belt, Masters Thesis, M.E.Rister and R.C.Griffin, Co-Chairs (December), 1985.
- SriRamaratnam, S., *Texas Coastal Bend Grain Sorghum Producers Fertilizer Decisions Under Uncertainty*, Ph.D.Dissertation, D.A.Bessler and M.E.Rister, Co-Chairs (August), 1985.
- Teague, P.W., *Optimal Cropping Patterns Under Risk: The Texas Lower Rio Grande Valley*, Ph.D.Dissertation, R.D.Lacewell, Chair (May), 1985.
- Tough, C.H., Analysis of Pooling, Equity Capital and Current Assets of Large Producer Marketing Cooperatives with Implications for Export Marketing, Masters Thesis, T.L.Sporleder, Chair (August), 1985.
- Viscencio-Brambilla, H., Impact of Port User Charges on the Grain Export Marketing System and Producers Welfare, Ph.D.Dissertation, S.Fuller, Chair (August), 1985.
- Winder, J.R., An Empirical Evaluation of Live Cattle Futures and Options for Short Hedging Slaughter Cattle in the Texas Panhandle, Masters Thesis, T.L.Sporleder, Chair (August), 1985.
- Auerbach, M.I., *The Effects of French Feed Compounders of a Trade Barrier on Soybeans*, Masters Thesis, C.E.Shafer, Chair (December), 1984.
- Corona, E.R., *Application of a Feedlot Decision Model: Analysis of South Texas Strategies and Alternatives*, Masters Thesis, D.E.Farris, Chair (August), 1984.
- Cox, T.L., An Analysis of Price Effects in Cross-Section Data, Ph.D.Dissertation, M.K.Wohlgenant, Chair (August), 1984.
- Dharmaratne, G.S., Economic Impact of Greenbug Resistant Grain Sorghum Varieties in the Texas Blacklands, Masters Thesis, R.D.Lacewell, Chair (December), 1984.
- Diaz, J.L., *The Economics of Alternative Fresh Beef Distribution Systems*, Ph.D.Dissertation, D.E.Farris, Chair (May), 1984.
- Morris, C., Impacts of Stripmining Lignite on Net Returns for Agricultural Enterprises in East Texas, Masters Thesis, L.L.Jones, Chair (May), 1984.
- Victurine, R.F., Estimated Costs and Benefits of Wastewater Disposal in Rural Communities, Masters Thesis, R.D.Lacewell, Chair (May), 1984.
- Vulcain, R.J., Texas Cotton Distribution Patterns and Utilized Transportation Modes, Masters Thesis, S.Fuller, Chair (December), 1984.
- Wanjaiya, J.K., Alternative Income and Protein Sources for Rural Communities: Prospects for the Rabbit in East Africa, Masters Thesis, C.F.Lard, Chair (May), 1984.
- Amosson, S.H., *Economic and Epidemiologic Implications of National Bovine Brucellosis Programs -- A Case Study*, Ph.D.Dissertation, R.A.Dietrich, Chair (December), 1983.
- Bailey, D.V., Economic Analysis of Selected Marketing Strategies for Cotton in the Texas Southern High Plains: A Whole-Farm Simulation Approach, Ph.D.Dissertation, J.W.Richardson, Chair (August), 1983.
- Brorsen, B.W., A Study of the Efficiency and Dynamics of Rice Prices, Ph.D.Dissertation, J.P.Chavas and W.R.Grant, Co-Chairs (May), 1983.
- Falatoonzadeh, H., An Analysis of the Role of Futures Markets and Federal Crop Insurance in Risk Management, Ph.D.Dissertation, R.D.Pope and J.R.Conner, Co-Chairs (May), 1983.

- Gilliland, C.E., An Analysis of the Wealth Effects of Property Tax Reform, Ph.D.Dissertation, L.L.Jones, Chair (December), 1983.
- Hopkins, J.C., An Analysis of the Impact of Alternative Import Management Policies for Shrimp, Masters Thesis, J.P.Nichols, Chair (December), 1983.
- Johns, M.A., Cost and Returns Budgets for Penaeid Shrimp Culture Operations, Masters Thesis, W.L.Griffin, Chair (December), 1983.
- Kim, B., Demand for Meats in the United States -- At the Local and National Levels, Ph.D.Dissertation, D.E.Farris, Chair (December), 1983.
- Lu, A.Y., Estimation of Potential GNP in the U.S. Economy: An Application of Input-Output Analysis and Alternative Updating Methods, Ph.D.Dissertation, J.B.Penson, Chair (May), 1983.
- Makus, L.D., Sensitivity of U.S. Port Market Areas to Changing World Demand for Grains and Soybeans, Ph.D.Dissertation, S.Fuller, Chair (December), 1983.
- McBryde, G.L., An Economic Analysis of Brush Management Systems for Eastern South Texas, Masters Thesis, J.R.Conner, Chair (May), 1983.
- Miller, C.L., An Economic Analysis of the Development Potential of the Texas Blue Crab Industry, Masters Thesis, J.P.Nichols, Chair (December), 1983.
- Muncrief, G.E., Impact of New Crops, Row Damming, and Land Clearing on Groundwater Utilization, Net Revenue, and Land Use in the Texas Winter Garden, Ph.D.Dissertation, R.D.Lacewell, Chair (May), 1983.
- Piyasena, A.V.G., Factors Affecting the Use of Soil Conservation Practices on Non-Industrial Private Forest Lands in East Texas, Masters Thesis, J.R.Stoll, Chair (December), 1983.
- Pluhar, D.M., *Economic Analysis of a Technical Hedging Strategy for Live Cattle Futures*, Masters Thesis, C.E.Shafer, Chair (August), 1983.
- Reneau, D.R., Technological Response to Natural Resource Depletion: A Model of Crop Agriculture on the Texas High Plains, Ph.D.Dissertation, R.D.Lacewell, Chair (December), 1983.
- Rocha, M.D., *Performance of Hog/Pork Markets Under Different Market Structures*, Ph.D.Dissertation, D.E.Farris, Chair (May), 1983.
- Romain, R.F.J., A Commodity Specific Policy Simulation Model for U.S. Agriculture, Ph.D.Dissertation, J.B.Penson Jr., Chair (August), 1983.
- Saez, R.R., Multiproduct Agricultural Supply Response and Factor Demand Estimation in the U.S.: The Profit Function Approach, Ph.D.Dissertation, C.R.Shumway and R.D.Pope, Co-Chairs (May), 1983.
- Tettey, E.O., The Gulf of Mexico Shrimp Fishery: An Econometric Analysis of Real Net Investment in Fishing Vessels, Ph.D.Dissertation, W.L.Griffin, Chair (August), 1983.
- Wainio, J.T., The Effect of Government Intervention on Grain Acreage Supply Response: The Argentine Case, 1946/47-1979/80, Masters Thesis, M.L.Cook, Chair (May), 1983.
- Wilcox, M.L., Sire Selection: Maximizing Net Present Value of Investments in Dairy Semen, Masters Thesis, C.R.Shumway, Chair (May), 1983.

- Alderink, F.J., Economic and Epidemiological Implications of Anaplasmosis in Texas Beef Cattle Herds, Masters Thesis, R.A.Dietrich, Chair (May), 1982.
- Bogahawatte, C., Governmental Agricultural Policies and Their Impact on Supply and Demand for Rice in Sri Lanka, Ph.D.Dissertation, C.R.Harston, Chair (May), 1982.
- Clary, G.M., Interregional Competition in the U.S. Cattle Feeding/Fed-Beef Economy -- with Emphasis on the Southern Plains, Ph.D.Dissertation, R.A.Dietrich, Chair (December), 1982.
- Cox, L.J., *The Economics of Information in Agricultural Commodity Markets*, Ph.D.Dissertation, T.L.Sporleder, Chair (May), 1982.
- Johnson, K.E., *Development of Wheat Marketing Strategies for the Texas Northern High Plains*, Masters Thesis, C.E.Shafer, Chair (May), 1982.
- Millimet, S.A., The Export Responsiveness of the Argentine Grain Export Marketing System: A Constant Market Share Analysis, Masters Thesis, M.L.Cook, Chair (May), 1982.
- Moore, K.R., An Analysis of Bulk Agricultural Commodity Buying Behavior in Selected Developing Economies, Masters Thesis, J.P.Nichols, Chair (May), 1982.
- Ngenge, A.W., A Time Series Analysis of the Efficiency of Selected U.S. Farm Commodity Markets, Ph.D.Dissertation, J.P.Chavas, Chair (August), 1982.
- Rosson III., C.P., *Price Efficiency of Marketing Boards: The Case of Grain Sorghum*, Ph.D.Dissertation (2 vols), T.L.Sporleder, Chair (December), 1982.
- Seller, C., *The Value of Recreational Boating at Lakes in East Texas*, Ph.D.Dissertation, C.R.Taylor and J.R.Chavas, Co-Chairs, 1982.
- Shaunak, R.K., Economic Implications of Alternative Cotton Production Strategies in the Lower Rio Grande Valley of Texas, 1973-78, Masters Thesis, R.D.Lacewell, Chair (May), 1982.
- Smith, E.G., Economic Impact of Current and Alternative Farm Programs on Farm Structure in the Southern High Plains of Texas, Ph.D.Dissertation, R.D.Knutson, Chair (December), 1982.
- Taylor, M.J., A Model to Analyze the Export Grain Transportation System, Ph.D.Dissertation, S.Fuller, Chair (May), 1982.
- Wilson, S.C.R., A Preliminary Study on Potential Indicators of Technical Efficiency in a Grain Export Marketing System: The Argentine Case, Masters Thesis, M.L.Cook, Chair (May), 1982.
- Banos, Y., An Analysis of the Effect of the Multilateral Trade Negotiations MTN on United States Agriculture with Primary Emphasis on the Southern States, Masters Thesis, M.L.Cook, Chair (May), 1981.
- Barnaby Jr., G.A., *Economic Implications of Pollution Control of Texas Rangeland*, Ph.D.Dissertation, R.E.Whitson, Chair (May), 1981.
- Chang, H.C., Econometric Analysis of the Citrus Industry and Estimated Impacts of Withdrawing Selected Pesticides, Ph.D.Dissertation, C.R.Taylor, Chair (May), 1981.
- Cornforth, G.C., Economic Implications of Farmer Storage of Surface Irrigation Water in Federal Projects: El Paso County, Texas, Ph.D.Dissertation, R.D.Lacewell, Chair (December), 1981.
- Hardin, D.C., Break-Even Investment in a Wind Energy Conversion System for an Irrigated Farm on the Texas High Plains, Ph.D.Dissertation, R.D.Lacewell, Chair (August), 1981.

- Jourdan, D.K., *Elasticity Estimates for Individual Retail Beef Cuts Using Electronic Scanner Data*, Masters Thesis, T.L.Sporleder, Chair (August), 1981.
- Keplinger, K.O., *The Nutritional Impact of Domestic Food Programs in the United States*, Masters Thesis, J.P.Chavas, Chair (August), 1981.
- Mahoney, K.A., *Price Analysis in Electronic Marketing of Texas Feeder Cattle*, Masters Thesis, T.L.Sporleder, Chair (December), 1981.
- Mutoka, D.T., *Horticultural Marketing in Kenya Conduct and Performance*, Masters Thesis, D.E.Farris, Chair (May), 1981.
- Nash, E.K., Examining Properties of Multiple Product Production Technologies and Profit Functions, Masters Thesis, R.D.Pope and C.R.Shumway, Co-Chairs (May), 1981.
- Paggi, M.S., An Economic Evaluation of Investment to Improve the Efficiency of the Export Grain Intermodal Transfer System: Port of Houston, Ph.D.Dissertation, S.Fuller, Chair (May), 1981.
- Shirley, C.K., *The Structural Impact of Commodity Farm Programs on Farms in the Southern Texas High Plains*, Masters Thesis, J.W.Richardson, Chair (May), 1981.
- Tucker, J.L., The European Community Feed Grain Substitute Problem: An Econometric Analysis of Import Demand for Feedstuffs in the European Community, Masters Thesis, M.L.Cook, Chair (August), 1981.
- Yeung, M.L., An Analysis of the Effect of the Food Stamp Program on Family Consumption Behavior in the South of the United States, Masters Thesis, J.P.Chavas, Chair (May), 1981.
- Andrews, D.R., *Economic and Fiscal Impacts of Lignite Development for the Brazos Valley Economy of Texas*, Ph.D.Dissertation, L.L.Jones, Chair (May), 1980.
- Chui, M.K., Ex-Vessel Demand by Size for the Gulf Shrimp, Masters Thesis, J.P.Nichols, Chair (August), 1980.
- Collins III., G.S., An Econometric Simulation Model for Evaluating Aggregate Economic Impacts of Technological Changes on Major U.S. Field Crops, Ph.D.Dissertation, R.D.Lacewell, Chair (December), 1980.
- Cox, T.L., Estimation of the Regional Demand for Hired Farm Labor: A Parametric Linear Programming Approach, Masters Thesis, L.C.Morgan, Chair (August), 1980.
- Crawford, R.P., Economics of Vertically Integrated Livestock and Meat Operations, Masters Thesis, D.E.Farris, Chair (May), 1980.
- Foster, H.S., The Estimation and Use of a Quadratic Input-Output Model for Macro-economic Analyses of the U.S. Economy, Ph.D.Dissertation, J.B.Penson, Chair (May), 1980.
- Gomez, L., *Profit Potential and Risk Associated with the Adoption of Alternative Feeding Practices on Northeast Texas Dairies*, Masters Thesis, C.R.Shumway, Chair (December), 1980.
- Hughes, D.W., A General Equilibrium Model of Agriculture as Part of the United States National Economy, Ph.D.Dissertation (2 vols), J.B.Penson, Chair (May), 1980.
- Lansford Jr., N.H., An Economic Analysis of Rural Community Service Expenditures in Texas, Masters Thesis, L.C.Morgan, Chair (August), 1980.
- Laughlin, D.H., *The Agricultural Benefits of Salinity Control on the Red River of Texas and Oklahoma*, Ph.D.Dissertation, R.D.Lacewell, Chair (December), 1980.

- Maurer, A.B., *The Relationship Between Wheat Self-Sufficiency and National Wheat Trade Policy*, Masters Thesis, M.L.Cook, Chair (August), 1980.
- Mellish, Z.M., Rice Acreage, Yield, and Production Response to Price Changes in the U. S, Masters Thesis, W.R.Grant, Chair (August), 1980.
- Miles, J.D., Impact of Risk on the Maximum Bid Price for Farm Land, Masters Thesis, J.B.Penson, Chair (May), 1980.
- Nixon, C.J., Measurement of Texas Livestock Capacity and Its Effect on the Texas Economy: An Application of Quadratic Input-Output Analysis, Ph.D.Dissertation, J.B.Penson, Chair (May), 1980.
- Patton II., W.P., The Impact of the 1977 Food and Agriculture Act on Cotton Production in the United States: A Simulation of Policy Alternatives, Ph.D.Dissertation, C.R.Taylor, Chair (December), 1980.
- Petty, J.A., Impact of Alternative Energy Prices, Tenure Arrangements and Irrigation Technologies on a Typical Texas High Plains Farm Firm, Ph.D.Dissertation, R.D.Lacewell, Chair (May), 1980.
- Rahman, M.L., Variable Amortization and Financial Control Under Uncertainty: Application to Texas Rice Farms, Ph.D.Dissertation, C.R.Harston, Chair (August), 1980.
- Rothe, R.J., *Distributive Analysis of Rural Land Size and Price Relationships*, Masters Thesis, I.W.Schmedemann, Chair (August), 1980.
- Sanint, L.R., Lenders Credit Responses to Farm Income Risks in Texas: A Multiperiod Risk-Programming Analysis of Credit Reserves, Ph.D.Dissertation, T.L.Sporleder, Chair (August), 1980.
- Seelig, L.R., *International Trade in Grains and Cotton: A Market Share-Markov Chain Analysis*, Masters Thesis, M.L.Cook, Chair (May), 1980.
- Spears, E.C., An Economic Model for Planning Combination Small Stock-Cattle Herd Development: An Application to Edwards Plateau, Texas, Ph.D.Dissertation, D.E.Farris, Chair (May), 1980.
- Stokes, K.W., *Economics of Alternative Beef Genotypes and Cattle Management/Marketing Systems*, Ph.D.Dissertation, D.E.Farris, Chair (August), 1980.
- Warren, J.P., *The Texas Bay Shrimp Industry: A Description and Management Model*, Ph.D.Dissertation, W.L.Griffin, Chair (August), 1980.
- Angirasa, A.K., Firm Level Beef Supply: A Simulation and Linear Programming Application in East Texas, Ph.D.Dissertation, C.R.Shumway, Chair (December), 1979.
- Bentley, E., Adaptive Planning for Texas Cattle Producers Facing Uncertain Prices, Ph.D.Dissertation, C.R.Shumway, Chair (May), 1979.
- Blomo, V.J., *Bioeconomic Analysis and Management of the Shrimp Fishery of the Eastern Gulf of Mexico*, Ph.D.Dissertation, J.P.Nichols, Chair (December), 1979.
- Ekstrom, J.P., A Computerized Budget Simulator for Use in Catfish Farming, Masters Thesis, W.L.Griffin, Chair (December), 1979.
- Eleveld, B., *The Impact of Increasing Input Prices on the U.S. Farm Sector: A Dynamic Simulation Approach*, Ph.D.Dissertation, B.R.Beattie and J.B.Penson, Co-Chairs (December), 1979.

- Frank, M.D., The Economic Value of Irrigation Water in the Western United States: An Application of Ridge Regression, Masters Thesis, B.R.Beattie, Chair (May), 1979.
- Gilliland, C.E., Econometric Methods in Real Estate Appraisal, Masters Thesis, L.L.Jones, Chair (December), 1979.
- Glazener, G., *The Economic Feasibility of Computerized Spot Markets for Feeder Cattle in Texas*, Masters Thesis, T.L.Sporleder, Chair (May), 1979.
- Hanson, J.S., An Economic Model Incorporating Shrimp Growth and Water Quality Parameters into a Budget-Simulation, Masters Thesis, W.L.Griffin, Chair (December), 1979.
- Hertel, K.S., An Economic and Statistical Analysis of Pecan Prices, Masters Thesis, C.E.Shafer, Chair (August), 1979.
- Howard III., J.V., Cotton Hedging Strategies Using Prices for Texas High Plains and Rio Grande Valley Areas, Masters Thesis, C.E.Shafer, Chair (August), 1979.
- Jones, R.E.L., *Brucellosis Losses, Cost/Benefits and the Feasibility of an Annual Brucellosis Prevention Program for Texas Beef Producers*, Masters Thesis, R.A.Dietrich and R.D.Kay, Co-Chairs (May), 1979.
- Murty, V.N., *Discrete-Time, Near Optimal Control of a Cotton Crop-Boll Weevil System*, Ph.D.Dissertation, C.R.Taylor, Chair (May), 1979.
- Paulson, S.L., *Liability Management and Floating-Rate Loan Pricing as Risk Responses by Commercial Banks in Providing Agricultural Credit*, Ph.D.Dissertation, P.J.Barry and J.B.Penson, Co-Chairs (December), 1979.
- Skinner, R.A., *Economic Growth and Structure of Regional Marketing Cooperatives*, Ph.D.Dissertation, T.L.Sporleder, Chair (August), 1979.
- Sullivan, G.M., Economics of Improved Management for Transforming the Forage/Livestock System in Tanzania -- A Simulation Model, Ph.D.Dissertation, D.E.Farris, Chair (August), 1979.
- Tydlacka, G.C., A Model for the Management of the Texas Brown Shrimp Fishery, Masters Thesis, W.L.Griffin, Chair (August), 1979.
- Wilson, B.R., *Benefit-Cost Analysis of Water Importation to the Texas High Plains*, Masters Thesis, B.R.Beattie, Chair (December), 1979.
- Adams, C.M., A Bio-Economic Model for Penaeid Shrimp Mariculture Systems, Masters Thesis, W.L.Griffin, Chair (December), 1978.
- Anderson, R.G., *Bioeconomic Assessment of a Poultry Sewage and Tilapia Aquaculture System*, Masters Thesis, W.L.Griffin, Chair (August), 1978.
- Bourke, I.J., A Comparison of Price Forecasting Models for Manufacturing Beef in the U.S. A, Ph.D.Dissertation, D.E.Farris, Chair (May), 1978.
- Casey Jr., J.E., A Regional Adjustment Model to Estimate the Economic Implications of Declining Groundwater in the High Plains, Ph.D.Dissertation, L.L.Jones, Chair (August), 1978.
- Chang, A., Supply Response of Texas Agricultural Commodities, Ph.D.Dissertation, C.R.Shumway, Chair (May), 1978.
- Clary, G.M., An Analysis of Cattle Feedlot Placement, Feeding and Marketing Strategies Under Alternative Price Relationships, Masters Thesis, R.A.Dietrich, Chair (May), 1978.

- Condra, G.D., An Economic Feasibility Study of Irrigated Crop Production in the Pecos Valley of Texas, Ph.D.Dissertation, R.D.Lacewell, Chair (December), 1978.
- Fulton, M.E., The Capacity of the Food and Fiber System and its Interface with the General Economy: An Application of a Quadratic Input- Output Model for the Texas Economy, Masters Thesis, J.B.Penson, Chair (December), 1978.
- Green, R.C., A Linear CET Commodity Supply Response Model for Thirteen Agricultural Field Crops in the U. S, Ph.D.Dissertation, C.R.Shumway, Chair (August), 1978.
- Hascall, W.T., *An Economic Analysis of the Rural Land Market in Texas*, Ph.D.Dissertation, I.W.Schmedemann, Chair (August), 1978.
- Jackson, D.M., Description of a United States Sorghum Subsector and the Development of a Seasonal Sorghum Cash Price Forecasting Model, Masters Thesis, C.E.Shafer, Chair (December), 1978.
- Lopez, R.A., Agricultural Capital Project Analysis System, Masters Thesis, R.Billingsley, Chair (August), 1978.
- Maberly, E.D., Portfolio Theory and Market Efficiency -- An Application to Marketing Strategies of Wheat Producers, Ph.D.Dissertation, P.J.Barry, Chair (May), 1978.
- McDonald, A.K., Economies of Size and Other Factors Influencing Costs and Returns on Major U.S. Crop Farms with Implications for Debt Repayment Capacity, Masters Thesis, P.J.Barry, Chair (August), 1978.
- Moede, E.A., A Management Information System Model for Convenience Stores, Masters Thesis, W.J. Vastine, Chair (December), 1978.
- Ospina, E., Supply and Demand for Slaughter Beef in the U.S.A.: Disaggregated Econometric Approach, Ph.D.Dissertation, C.R.Shumway, Chair (May), 1978.
- Rosson III., C.P., Cotton Forward Contracting in the Brazos Bottom and Lower Rio Grande Valley and Grain Sorghum Forward Contracting in the Coastal Bend of Texas, Masters Thesis, C.E.Shafer, Chair (December), 1978.
- Saez, R.R., Optimization Model Under Risk for Beef Cattle Producers in East Texas, Masters Thesis, L.L.Jones, Chair (May), 1978.
- Shapiro, B.I., A Shift-Share Analysis of Industrial Composition and Growth in the Lower Rio Grande Valley State Planning Region of Texas, Masters Thesis, L.L.Jones, Chair (May), 1978.
- Smith, E.A., *Economic Formula Pricing in Federal Milk Marketing Orders*, Ph.D.Dissertation, R.D.Knutson, Chair (May), 1978.
- Wattanutchariya, S., Demand and Supply Analysis of Rice Production in Thailand with Reference to Government Policies on Price, Ph.D.Dissertation, W.R.Grant, Chair (August), 1978.
- Brandy, O.C., *Debt Servicing Capacity of Farmers in the Blackland Area of Texas*, Masters Thesis, R.D.Kay, Chair (August), 1977.
- Davis, D.E.A., The Importance of Annual Personal Saving to the Capital Finance and Real Wealth Position of Farm Operator Families, Masters Thesis, J.B.Penson, Chair (August), 1977.
- Ewell, F.D., *Texas Producers Attitudes on Agricultural Policy Issues*, Masters Thesis, R.D.Knutson, Chair (August), 1977.

- Foster, H.S., Estimation of the Urban Household Demand for Water in the United States, Masters Thesis, B.R.Beattie, Chair (August), 1977.
- Gebremeskel, T., Cow-Calf Production and Marketing Decisions in East Texas Application of Risk Constrained Linear Programming and Statistical Decision Theory, Ph.D.Dissertation, C.R.Shumway, Chair (May), 1977.
- Johnston, L.D., A Dynamic Approach to Integrated Hedging for Feedlots in the Texas High Plains, Masters Thesis, C.E.Shafer, Chair (August), 1977.
- Jungman, F., An Analysis of the Market Potential of Peanut Protein Ingredients in Food Processing, Ph.D.Dissertation, J.P.Nichols, Chair (May), 1977.
- Nixon, C.J., Farm Tax Management Simulation Model: Its Description and Application to Alternative Disinvestment Strategies, Masters Thesis, J.B.Penson, Chair (May), 1977.
- Njukia, J.W., *Productivity Analysis and Technology Adoption for Livestock in Tanzania*, Masters Thesis, D.E.Farris, Chair (December), 1977.
- Podolecki, V.B., Loan/Deposit Links at Rural Texas Banks, Masters Thesis, P.J.Barry, Chair (May), 1977.
- Richards, D., Impact of United States International Wheat Policy, Masters Thesis, R.D.Knutson, Chair (August), 1977.
- Turley, K.P., Estimation of a Supply and Demand Model for the Hired Farm Labor Market in Texas, Masters Thesis, L.C.Morgan, Chair (December), 1977.
- Willman, D.R., A Multiperiod Risk-Programming Analysis of Forward Contracting with Credit Constraints, Masters Thesis, P.J.Barry, Chair (December), 1977.
- Abele, T.M., The Limited Partnership as an Agricultural Investment Medium: A Look at Investors and Their Objectives, Masters Thesis, D.R.Levi, Chair (August), 1976.
- Boondiskulchok, K., *Economic Analysis of Correspondent Banking as a Source of Funds to Texas Agriculture*, Ph.D.Dissertation, P.J.Barry, Chair (May), 1976.
- Cornforth, G.C., An Aggregate Production Function for U.S. Agriculture: An Alternative to the Tyner-Tweeten Approach, Masters Thesis, B.R.Beattie, Chair (August), 1976.
- Garcia-Pazos, J.L., Study of the Balance Sheet Approach Applied to the World Sugar Market, Masters Thesis, C.R.Harston, Chair (December), 1976.
- Greathouse, G., Evaluating Managerial Adjustment to Farm Firm Growth: An Application to Investments in Sealed Storage Systems, Masters Thesis, P.J.Barry, Chair (May), 1976.
- Knudson, L.B., *An Interregional Trade Flow Model for the Texas Feed Grain Industry*, Masters Thesis, S.Fuller, Chair (December), 1976.
- Platero, R.E.V., *Decision Models for Livestock Production in Uruguay*, Ph.D.Dissertation, L.L.Jones, Chair (May), 1976.
- Reinschmiedt, L.L., An Evaluation of Economic Benefits and Costs of Industrialization in Rural Communities in Texas, Ph.D.Dissertation, L.L.Jones, Chair (December), 1976.
- Rister, M.E., Capital Gains Tax Treatment and the Cattleman, Masters Thesis, R.D.Kay, Chair (December), 1976.

- Ronnau, R.M., An Economic Analysis of the Dynamic Land Market System in the Edwards Plateau of Texas, Ph.D.Dissertation, I.W.Schmedemann, Chair (August), 1976.
- Williford, G.H., Effects of the Declining Groundwater Supply in the Northern High Plains of Oklahoma and Texas on Community Service Expenditures, Masters Thesis, R.D.Lacewell, B.R.Beattie, Co-Chairs (May), 1976.
- Acosta, S.I., A Study of Beef Cattle Marketing in Venezuela and the Marketing Margins between the Farm and Retail Levels of Price, Masters Thesis, C.R.Harston, Chair (December), 1975.
- Adams, B.M., Economic Effect on Agricultural Production of Alternative Energy Input Prices: Texas High Plains, Masters Thesis, R.D.Lacewell, Chair (December), 1975.
- Davis, E.E., An Economic Study of the Domestic Lamb Marketing Sector -- An Interregional Analysis, Ph.D.Dissertation, E.Uvacek, Chair (August), 1975.
- Guillot, P.D., Analysis of Alternative Marketing Organizations for Improving Rice Producer Income, Masters Thesis, V.E.Schneider, Chair (December), 1975.
- Luedtke, L.L., *An Economic and Statistical Analysis of Solids-not-Fat and Protein Components of Milk*, Masters Thesis, R.Stelly, Chair (August), 1975.
- Paulson, S.L., Agricultural Financing in Texas Problems Associated with Statutory Lending Limits of Commercial Banks, Masters Thesis, P.J.Barry, Chair (December), 1975.
- Poenisch, K., Optimum Forage-Beef Systems for East Texas, Masters Thesis, R.D.Kay, Chair (August), 1975.
- Robison, L.J., Portfolio Adjustments under Uncertainty: An Application to Agricultural Financing by Commercial Banks, Ph.D.Dissertation, P.J.Barry, Chair (May), 1975.
- Smith, E.G., An Intraseasonal Price Analysis for Texas Fresh Grapefruit, Masters Thesis, C.E.Shafer, Chair (May), 1975.
- Swanson, B.L., *Pre- and Post-Merger Characteristics of Agricultural Cooperative Reorganizations and Implications for Planning, Financing, and Growth*, Ph.D.Dissertation, J.A.Hopkin, Chair (December), 1975.
- Degner, R.L., A Consumer Market Analysis for Textured Vegetable Protein Meat Extenders in Ground Beef, Ph.D.Dissertation, R.E.Branson, Chair (August), 1974.
- Simpson, J.R., *International Trade in Beef and Economic Development of Selected South American Countries*, Ph.D.Dissertation, D.E.Farris, Chair (May), 1974.
- Sutton, J.W., An Economic Analysis of Financial Policies and Constraints Common to Retail Farm Machinery Dealers in Texas, Masters Thesis, P.J.Barry, Chair (August), 1974.
- Whitson, R.E., Evaluating the Relationship between Income and Uncertainty for a Texas Ranch Organization, Ph.D.Dissertation, R.D.Lacewell, Chair (December), 1974.
- Buffington, J.L., Some of the Economic Consequences of Residential Displacement by Urban Freeways: A Study of Residents Relocated Under the 1968 and 1970 Relocation Assistance Program of Texas, Ph.D.Dissertation, A.B.Wooten, Chair (May), 1973.
- Casey Jr., J.E., An General Model for Estimating the Economic and Production Effects of Specified Pesticide Withdrawals: A Cotton Application, Masters Thesis, R.D.Lacewell, Chair (May), 1973.
- Hall, J.P., An Economic Analysis of Costs of Solid Waste Management in Rural Texas Communities, Masters Thesis, L.L.Jones, Chair (December), 1973.

- Long, J.T., The Impact of Technological Innovations and Adjustments within Agriculture on the Economic Growth and Development of Northeast Texas, Ph.D.Dissertation, C.F.Lard, Chair (December), 1973.
- Mack, F.G., The Impact of Transfer Cost and Trade Policies on International Trade in Beef, 1967-1980, Ph.D.Dissertation, D.E.Farris, Chair (August), 1973.
- McGrann, J.M., Microeconomic Analysis of Opportunities for Increasing Beef Production: The Pampean Area, Argentina, Ph.D.Dissertation, D.E.Farris, Chair, 1973.
- Morgan, J.E., An Economic Analysis of the Texas A&M Plantation: A Mathematical Programming Approach, Masters Thesis, W.E.Paulson, Chair (August), 1973.
- Murshed, S., An Analysis of the Effects of Selected Factors on Minimum Resource Requirements with Special Emphasis on Implications for Farm Firm Growth in a Major Rice Producing Area of Texas, Ph.D.Dissertation, D.S.Moore, Chair (May), 1973.
- Pearce, J.C., An Economic Analysis of Alternative Sprinkler Irrigation Distribution Systems on the Southern High Plains of Texas, Masters Thesis, R.D.Lacewell, Chair (August), 1973.
- Rahman, M.L., *Rice Demand and Supply Situations in Bangladesh and Pakistan and Policy Implications*, Ph.D.Dissertation, C.R.Harston, Chair (May), 1973.
- Sprott, J.M., *Interregional Competition and Optimum Market Organization for Texas Swine*, Ph.D.Dissertation, D.E.Farris, Chair (May), 1973.
- Whorton, R.D., An Economic Evaluation of a Water-Based, Urban Tourist Attraction in San Antonio, Texas, Masters Thesis, R.D.Lacewell, Chair (December), 1973.
- Blomo, V.J., Seasonal Demand and Supply Analysis of Turkeys, Masters Thesis, D.E.Farris, Chair (May), 1972.
- Doyle, J.E., An Analysis of the Financial Structure of the Grain Marketing Cooperatives in the Texas High Plains, Masters Thesis, J.A.Hopkin, Chair (August), 1972.
- Freeman, B.G., An Economic Analysis of Peanut Production in the Southeast and Southwest Regions of the U.S. under Alternative Government Programs, Ph.D.Dissertation, D.S.Moore, Chair (May), 1972.
- Graeber, K.E., *The Structure of International Beef Markets and Effects of Imports on United States Beef Prices*, Masters Thesis, D.E.Farris, Chair (May), 1972.
- Hottel, J.B., An Analysis of the Financial Structure and Financial Management Practices of Rice Producers in the Coastal Prairie of Texas, Ph.D.Dissertation, D.S.Moore, Chair (May), 1972.
- Jambers Jr., T.H., An Economic Analysis of Commercial Catfish Production in Texas, Masters Thesis, R.D.Lacewell, Chair (December), 1972.
- Riethmayer, M.R., *Analysis of Direct Selling Methods Employed by Texas Panhandle Cattle Feedlots*, Masters Thesis, R.A.Dietrich, Chair (May), 1972.
- Sindt, R.P., An Economic Analysis of Potential Agricultural Adjustments in Reeves County, Texas: A Mathematical Programming Approach with both Micro and Macro Models, Ph.D.Dissertation, C.F.Lard, Chair (August), 1972.
- Wendland, K.H., *An Economic Analysis of the Registered Beef Cattle Industry of South Texas*, Ph.D.Dissertation, C.F.Lard, Chair (December), 1972.

- Barreyro, H.R., An Analysis of the Supply of Grains in the Pergamino Region of Argentina: A Dynamic Approach, Ph.D.Dissertation, C.F.Lard, Chair (December), 1971.
- Barreyro, H.R., Economic Analysis of the Stiles Farm: Linear Programming Approach, Masters Thesis, C.F.Lard, Chair (May), 1971.
- Cavin, G.E., *Economics of Specialized Integrated Swine Finishing Operations in the Texas Panhandle*, Masters Thesis, D.E.Farris, Chair (December), 1971.
- Davis, E.E., An Evaluation of the Texas Livestock Market News and an Estimation of the Requirements of the Texas Livestock and Meat Industry for Livestock Market News, Masters Thesis, E.Uvacek, Chair (December), 1971.
- Fairchild, G.F., Consumer Credit in the Retail Food Industry: Attitudinal Analysis and Market Segmentation, Ph.D.Dissertation, R.E.Branson, Chair (August), 1971.
- Faubion, J.F., Analysis of the Effects of Consumptive Uses on the Value of Rural Land, Masters Thesis, A.B. Wooten, Chair (December), 1971.
- Junghare, Y.N., An Econometric Analysis of Import Demand for Rice in the European Economic Community: Special Reference to U.S. Rice, Ph.D.Dissertation, R.Stelly, Chair (December), 1971.
- Lippke, L.A., *Interindustry Analysis of the Economy of Northeast Texas Emphasizing Agriculture*, Masters Thesis, L.L.Jones, Chair (May), 1971.
- Mallett, J.I., An Economic Evaluation of Vertical Coordination in the Feed Grain-Livestock-Meat Industry in the Rio Grande Project Area, Ph.D.Dissertation, C.R.Harston, Chair (December), 1971.
- Mustafa, G., An Input-Output Model for the Texas Economy with Emphasis on Agriculture, Ph.D.Dissertation, M.R.Godwin, Chair (May), 1971.
- Nash, R.T., The Impact of Changes in the Money Stock on the Agricultural Sectors of the Economies of the United States and Other Selected Countries, Ph.D.Dissertation, W.P.Gramm, Chair (August), 1971.
- Rico, L., A Postdevelopmental Evaluation of Langford Creek Watershed Project, Masters Thesis, W.L.Trock, Chair (December), 1971.
- Stone, B.H., Farm Firm Production Structure, Resource Requirements and Adjustment Implications, Rolling Plains Area of Texas, Ph.D.Dissertation, D.S.Moore, Chair (December), 1971.
- Williams, E.J., The Influence of Feed/Cattle Price Relationships on the Optimum Cattle Feeding Systems and on the Optimum Location of Feeding in Texas, Masters Thesis, D.E.Farris, Chair (May), 1971.
- Albarracin, E.O., Effect of Different Levels of Technology upon Expected Yields, Costs, and Returns for Major Crops in Diamante Departamento, Entre Rios Province, Argentina, Masters Thesis, W.G.Brown, Chair (May), 1970.
- Andruchowicz, E.W., *Use and Productivity of Resources in the Corn Producing Area of Argentina*, Masters Thesis, W.G.Brown, Chair (May), 1970.
- Bandar, T.J., Farm Firm Growth under Conditions of Variable and Uncertain Outputs: The Case of Dryland Farms in the Southern High Plains of Texas, Ph.D.Dissertation, D.S.Moore, Chair (January), 1970.
- Blanco, I.E., Competition between Butter and Oleomargarine in Argentina, Masters Thesis, F.S.Scott, Chair (January), 1970.

- Bongiorno, A., Costs of Producing Fruit in Alto Valle del Rio Negro, Argentina, Masters Thesis, R.L.Ehrich, Chair (January), 1970.
- Carlson, C.H., An Analysis of Intraseasonal Demand for Texas Winter Carrots, Masters Thesis, C.E.Shafer, Chair (August), 1970.
- Conner, J.R., *Incorporation of Agricultural Risk into Water Resource Planning Models*, Ph.D.Dissertation, M.R.Godwin, Chair (January), 1970.
- Furth, S.R., 1973 Projections of Consumption, Production, Prices, and Crop Values for Texas Winter Lettuce and Early Spring Onions, Masters Thesis, M.R.Godwin, Chair (August), 1970.
- Haque, M.F., An Economic Analysis of Leasing Efficiency in a Major Rice Producing Area of Texas, Ph.D.Dissertation, D.S.Moore, Chair (January), 1970.
- Harwell, R.L., An Economic Evaluation of Selected Tenure Arrangements for a Representative Farm in the Northern High Plains of Texas, Masters Thesis, J.S.Wehrly, Chair (January), 1970.
- James, J.B., Factors Affecting Price Differences of Cattle in the Southwest, Ph.D.Dissertation, D.E.Farris, Chair (December), 1970.
- Kennedy, R.P., Texas Brush Problems and Rangeland Productivity: An Economic Evaluation of the Rolling Plains Land Resource Area, Ph.D.Dissertation, D.S.Moore, Chair (December), 1970.
- Lawrence, R.G., An Economic Analysis of the Quarter Horse Industry, Ph.D.Dissertation, D.E.Farris and J.G.McNeely, Co-Chairs (January), 1970.
- Levy, C.A., Economic Analysis of Wool Marketing in the Provinces of Buenos Aires and La Pampa, Argentina, Masters Thesis, C.R.Harston, Chair (January), 1970.
- Masch, W.R., Swine as an Alternative Enterprise Mixed Soils Area of West Texas, Masters Thesis, D.E.Farris, Chair (December), 1970.
- Molla, M.R.I., *Economic Analysis of Commercial Rice Drying in Texas*, Ph.D.Dissertation, D.E.Farris, Chair (January), 1970.
- Moorman, D.G., An Economic Analysis of Selected Outdoor Recreational Parks in Texas, Ph.D.Dissertation, A.B.Wooten, Chair (January), 1970.
- Norvell, D.G., A Comparison of the Effects of Constant and Declining Rates of Population Growth on the Economy of the Dominican Republic, Ph.D.Dissertation, J.G.McNeely, Chair (August), 1970.
- Oliva, J.O.R., Organization and Management of Dairy Farms in Castellanos Department, Santa Fe Province, Argentina, Masters Thesis, C.R.Harston, Chair (May), 1970.
- Pereira, H.A., *Estimates of the Supply and Demand for Pork in Argentina*, Masters Thesis, C.R.Harston, Chair (January), 1970.
- Pizarro, V., New Procedures for the Estimation and Analysis of Animal-Feed Production Functions, Masters Thesis, W.G.Brown, Chair (May), 1970.
- Plotkin, A.M., Substitution Relationships and Economic Optima for Different Combinations of Grain Sorghum and Sunflower Oil Meal in Swine Rations, Chaco Province, Argentina, Masters Thesis, C.R.Harston, Chair (May), 1970.

- Porterfield, C.J., The Formulation of an Analytical Model for the Determination of an Optimum Replacement Policy for Farm Tractors for the Texas Department of Corrections, Masters Thesis, C.F.Lard, Chair (December), 1970.
- Ruiz, O., An Economic Analysis of Tobacco Marketing in Argentina with Special Reference to Light Tobaccos, Masters Thesis, F.S.Scott, Chair (January), 1970.
- Santos, S., Costs of Production for Cow-Calf Operations in the Ayacucho District of Argentina, Masters Thesis, R.L.Ehrich, Chair (May), 1970.
- Serajul, I., Operating Loan Policy of Commercial Lending Agencies and Optimum Resource Allocation in an Irrigated Rice Area of Texas, Ph.D.Dissertation, D.S.Moore, Chair (January), 1970.
- Stagno, H.H., Farm Organization and Cotton Production Costs in Comandante Fernandez, Chaco, Argentina, Masters Thesis, C.R.Harston, Chair (January), 1970.
- Thenayan, A.T., An Application of Cost-Benefit Analysis to the Al-Qateef, Saudi Arabia Water Management Project, Masters Thesis, C.E.Shafer, Chair (January), 1970.
- Thenayan, A.T., Organization of Agricultural Resources in the Lower Rio Grande Valley of Texas with Limiting and Non-Limiting Water Supply, Ph.D.Dissertation, C.E.Shafer, Chair (August), 1970.
- Wistrand, G.L., An Analysis of Future Agricultural Production as Related to Water Development in Texas, Masters Thesis, A.B.Wooten, Chair (January), 1970.

Theses Supervised

- Bessler, D.A., Fabian-Mendez-Ramos, Ph.D.2012. Texas A&M University, Three Essays on Prequential Analysis, Climate Change and Mexican Agriculture, 2012.
- Bessler, D.A., Jean-Claude Bizimana. PhD 2012. Texas A&M University. Essays on Dynamics of Cattle Prices in Three Developing Countries of Mali, Kenya and Tanzania. Texas A&M AgriLife Research, Temple, Texas, 2012.
- Bessler, D.A., Sung Wook Hong. Ph.D.2012. Texas A&M University. Three Essays on Price Dynamics and Causation among enery Markets and Macroeconomics Information, 2012.
- Dharmasena, S.D., David Bingham, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University. Research: Consumer Demand for Brand-Level Differentiated Milk Products, 2012, Masters Thesis. Thesis committee with Oral Capps Jr., (Chair) and Victoria Salin) (currently student is working on the Thesis), 2012, 2012.
- Dharmasena, S.D., Jane Liu, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University. Research: Market Competitiveness and Demographic Profiling of Dairy Alternative Beverages in the United States, Masters Thesis.this student is working on the literature review section of the paper, Winter Brake, 2012, 2012.
- Dharmasena, S.D., Jing Wang, School of Economics and Management, Northeast Agricultural University, Harbin, P.R. China. Research: Price Non-Stationarity and Import Demand for Milk in China, and Dynamics of World and Domestic Vegetable Oil Price of China: A Cointegration A, Post Doctoral Research. 2012-2012, 2012.
- Mjelde, J.W., Israel, A.A. The Value of Public Transportation for Improving the Quality of Life for the Rural Elderly.M.S. Thesis, Texas A&M University, May 2012, 2012.
- Mjelde, J.W., Lopez Cabrera, J.A. The Determinants of Homeownership in Presence of Shocks Experienced by Mexican Households.M.S. Thesis, Texas A&M University, December 2012, 2012.

- Mjelde, J.W., Miller, A. Business Plan for Cedar Flats Engraving: A Laser Engraving Company.M.S. Nonthesis Professional Paper, Texas A&M University, December 2012, 2012.
- Mjelde, J.W., Routh, K. A Time Series Analysis of Food Price and Its Input Prices.M.S. Thesis, Texas A&M University, December 2012, 2012.
- Mjelde, J.W., Sung, P.S. Price Discovery in Wheat Futures and Spot Markets.M.S. Nonthesis Professional Paper, Texas A&M University, August 2012, 2012.
- Ng, D.W., Aram Avanesyam. PhD, M&A with negative Returns, 2012.
- Ng, D.W., Clay Jones, masters of Science (non-thesis). Irrelevant Food Attributes, 2012.
- Ng, D.W., Kayla Doerr, MSc. Forming Peer Advisory Groups in Agriculture: A cluster analysis approach, 2012.
- Ng, D.W., Luqun Xie. masters of agribusiness. A methodoligical Examination of Agribusiness Research, 2012.
- Richardson, J.W., Monge, Juan Jose. Long-Run Implications of a Forest-Based Carbon Sequestration Policy on the United States Economy: A Computable General Equilibrium (CGE) Modeling Approach. Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Ph.D. Dissertati, 2012.
- Richardson, J.W., Torres, Miriam Juarez. Copula Based Stochastic Weather Generator as an Application for Crop Growth Models and Crop Insurance. Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Ph.D. Dissertation, December 2012, 2012.
- Shaw, W.D., Chao Huang, PhD, Civil Engineering, "Reliability in Commuting Trips," Mark Burris (chair), 2012.
- Shaw, W.D., Chin Hsien Yu, PhD, Agricultural Economics, The Impacts of Typhoons Induced by Climate Change on Taiwans Agricultural Sector. Bruce McCarl (chair), 2010-2011, 2012.
- Shaw, W.D., Mario Fernandez, PhD, Ag. Econ., "TBA" Bruce McCarl (chair), 2011-2012, 2012.
- Shaw, W.D., Marta Wlodarz, PhD, Ag. Econ., Macroeconomic Implications of Biofuels Production. Bruce McCarl (chair), 2011-2012, 2012.
- Shaw, W.D., Pei Huang, PhD, "Three Essays in Fisheries Management and Climate Change Adaptation," Agricultural Economics, Bruce McCarl or Rich Woodward (chair), 2012.
- Shaw, W.D., Phil Xu, PhD, Ag. Economics, TBA, Fall 2012, 2012.
- Shaw, W.D., Prem Chand Devarasetty, PhD, The Value of Travel Time and Reliability. Mark Burris (chair), Civil Engineering, 2010-2012. Completed, 2012.
- Shaw, W.D., Sasathorn Tanapeeyakul, PhD, "Spatial Appraisal and Valuation of Environment and Ecosystems (SAVEE)" Dept of Ecosystem Sciences and Management, Douglas Loh (chair), 2010-2011-2012, 2012.
- Shaw, W.D., Yajuan Li, PhD, Ag. Economics (Texas A&M University), TBA, Fall, 2012.
- Vedenov, D.V., Jason Pace, Texas A&M University, 2010-2012 (committee member). M. Sc. Thesis "Factors Affecting Cotton Producers Choice of Marketing Outlet." August 2012, 2012.
- Vedenov, D.V., Miriam Juarez Torres, Texas A&M University, 2009-2012 (co-chair). Ph.D. Dissertation "Copula Based Stochastic Weather Generator as an Application for Crop Growth Models and Crop insurance." December 2012 (Researcher-Economist, Banco de Mexico), 2012.

- Qin, X., Essays on Pricing Behav iors of Energy Commodities, PhD Dissertation, Texas A&M University, May, 2011.
- Shaw, W.D., Padmaja Pancharatnam, PhD, Three Essays on Environmental Issues in India, Richard Woodward (chair), 2010-2011, 2011.
- Shaw, W.D., Simone Cerroni, PhD, Public perceptions of climate change risks on apple orchards in Trentino and public acceptability of adaptation policies to climate change in Trentino. Sandra Notaro (chair), Dept. of Economics, University of Trento, Italy.2010-2011, 2011.
- Capps Jr., O.C., and G. Kyureghian, *Methodology and Applications in Imputation, Food Consumption, and Obesity Research*, Ph.D.Dissertation, May, 2009.
- Gleinser, M.A., and J.W. Richardson, A Probabilistic Inventory Analysis of BioMass for the State of Texas for Cellulosic Ethanol, Department of Agricultural Economics, Texas A&M University, Master of Science Thesis, May.Presently economist and quality control expert for Dairy Farmers of America, Dallas, Texas, 2009.
- Salin, V.S., and N.A. Joy, Food Safety Risk Analysis with Duration Models, M.S. (thesis) Summer -present, 2009.
- Salin, V.S., and Q. Shi, *Credit Rationing in US Capital Markets*, M.S.(nonthesis) Spring -Fall 2009. Graduated December 2009, 2008.
- Nayga Jr., R.M., *Ph.D. Committee*, Department of Business Administration, Wageningen University, Netherlands, January, 2004.
- Rogers, T.G., E.E. Davis, and O.C. Capps Jr., *A regional Analysis of US Utility Slaughter Cow Prices*, Thesis, December, 1996.